INDEX

for

SENATE AND HOUSE JOURNALS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF BILL STATUS 2
BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATORS
BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATE COMMITTEES 46
BILLS INTRODUCED BY REPRESENTATIVES 48
BILLS INTRODUCED BY HOUSE COMMITTEES 58
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS
SENATE RESOLUTIONS
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS
HOUSE RESOLUTIONS74
SUBJECT INDEX
SENATE—HOUSE COMPANION BILLS
SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY 311
SENATE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY
HOUSE—SENATE COMPANION BILLS
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY 734
HOUSE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY 740
SUBJECT INDEX OF BILLS PASSED
INDEX TO SUBJECT INDEX

STATUS OF BILLS IN BOTH HOUSES

TOTAL BILLS INTRODUCED

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 14 - SENATE FILES 579 - TOTAL 593 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 17 - HOUSE FILES 878 - TOTAL 895

1981 JUNE EXTRAORDINARY SESSION SENATE FILES 1—TOTAL 1

1981 AUGUST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION SENATE FILES 2—TOTAL 2

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 4 - SENATE FILES 313 - TOTAL 317 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 3 - HOUSE FILES 500 - TOTAL 503

BILLS SIGNED BY GOVERNOR

1981 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. 10.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 106.

S.F. 13, 28, 48, 58, 80, 86, 87, 93, 106, 112, 113, 114, 116, 121, 130, 146, 147, 148, 152, 158, 159, 170, 172, 177, 199, 200, 201, 220, 225, 228, 230, 235, 237, 244, 251, 262, 263, 278, 283, 284, 289, 292, 299, 300, 305, 307, 320, 324, 325, 332, 355, 358, 377, 384, 394, 408, 409, 420, 423, 425, 435, 439, 440, 456, 466, 468, 469, 479, 480, 485, 489, 492, 506, 507, 514, 515, 517, 519, 520, 524, 526, 528, 529, 531, 532, 533, 542, 545, 548, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 557, 562, 563, 564, 566, 567, 569, 571, 572, 575, 576.

1981 AUGUST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION TOTAL 3.

S.F. 561, 581, 582.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 124.

2304, 2305, 2308, 2309, 2312,

S.F. 24, 26, 213, 217, 256, 260, 277, 294, 312, 322, 362, 367, 387, 396, 397, 399, 400, 452, 454, 460, 464, 474, 487, 490, 494, 499, 511, 518, 522, 535, 536, 537, 539, 549, 558, 559, 574, 578, 579, 2046, 2068, 2077, 2080, 2086, 2088, 2091, 2097, 2100, 2101, 2126, 2134, 2146, 2155, 2156, 2157, 2163, 2167, 2172, 2175, 2178, 2180, 2182, 2183, 2186, 2190, 2191, 2192, 2193, 2195, 2197, 2201, 2202, 2203, 2204, 2209, 2210, 2212, 2213, 2215, 2216, 2218, 2220, 2221, 2223, 2231, 2232, 2235, 2238, 2240, 2242, 2243, 2245, 2247, 2250, 2251, 2252, 2253, 2260, 2264, 2267, 2268, 2270, 2273, 2274, 2278, 2280, 2281, 2282, 2286, 2288, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2294, 2297, 2298, 2300, 2302, 2303,

1981 SESSION TOTAL 106.

H.F. 47, 73, 143, 154, 155, 157, 160, 164, 186, 211, 232, 233, 236, 282, 292, 293, 304, 348, 350, 371, 386, 398, 413, 414, 430, 438, 462, 465, 466, 467, 468, 470, 472, 503, 504, 509, 547, 559, 565, 572, 588, 632, 641, 643, 724, 726, 727, 728, 729, 730, 731, 734, 737, 739, 740, 743, 745, 746, 751, 756, 757, 761, 762, 765, 766, 767, 768, 769, 771, 773, 775, 778, 779, 782,

784, 786, 787, 789, 790, 794, 795, 802, 806, 816, 821, 822, 825, 826, 831, 836, 837, 841, 842, 847, 849, 850, 851, 852, 865, 867, 868, 872, 873, 875,

876, 878,

1981 AUGUST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.F. 874.

> 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.J.R. 2003.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 140.

H.F. 84, 210, 303, 372, 396, 444, 469, 505, 748, 759, 772, 777, 783, 788, 796, 808, 823, 828, 829, 833, 844, 846, 856, 857, 858, 861, 2003, 2027, 2034, 2059, 2067, 2090, 2111, 2112, 2147, 2154, 2171, 2173, 2218, 2224, 2240, 2249, 2250, 2334, 2336, 2337, 2339, 2340, 2341, 2344, 2345, 2346, 2347, 2348, 2349, 2351, 2353, 2355, 2357, 2358, 2359, 2360, 2361, 2362, 2363, 2365, 2368, 2369, 2371, 2372, 2373, 2374, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2382, 2385, 2387, 2388, 2390, 2393, 2394, 2395, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2403, 2405, 2407, 2409, 2410, 2411, 2416, 2418, 2420, 2422, 2424, 2425, 2426, 2427, 2429, 2430, 2431, 2432, 2435, 2437, 2441, 2442, 2446, 2448, 2453, 2454, 2457,

2460, 2461, 2463, 2464, 2465, 2469, 2474, 2475, 2476, 2477, 2478, 2479, 2482, 2483, 2484, 2485, 2486, 2489, 2490, 2491, 2493, 2494,

BECAME LAW BY PUBLICATION

1981 SESSION TOTAL 24.

86, 93, 106, 112, 113, 114, 177, 262, 305, 456, 492, 506, 507, 526, S.F. 531, 542, 546, 551, 554, 561, 562, 567, 581, 582.

1981 AUGUST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION TOTAL 3.

S.F. 561, 581, 582.

2495, 2499.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 14.

2080, 2088, 2091, 2146, 2190, 2191, 2203, 2235, 2238, 2253, 2267, S.F. 2298, 2303, 2312.

> 1981 SESSION TOTAL 17.

H.F. 155, 211, 232, 350, 398, 414, 509, 632, 731, 745, 761, 782, 787, 831, 873, 874, 876.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 13. H.F. 2034, 2171, 2334, 2336, 2362, 2371, 2376, 2377, 2427, 2448, 2474, 2479, 2482. BILLS ITEM VETOED BY THE GOVERNOR 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2. S.F. 305, 572. 1982 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 2178, 2304. 1981 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 850, 875, BILLS VETOED BY THE GOVERNOR 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2. S.F. 276, 2153. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 3. H.F. 797, 800, 855. SENT TO SECRETARY OF STATE 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2. S.J.R. 6, 13. BILLS PASSED TWO HOUSES, DIFFERENT FORMS 1981 SESSION TOTAL 4. S.F. 213, 474, 511, 522. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 4. S.F. 268, 2040, 2084, 2234. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2. H.F. 440, 804. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2. H.F. 2439, 2497. BILLS PASSED BY ONE HOUSE, MESSAGED TO OTHER HOUSE 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2. S.J.R. 6, 13.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 59.

S.F. 1, 24, 29, 50, 123, 180, 209, 216, 217, 252, 254, 256, 260, 268, 271, 275, 276, 277, 293, 294, 306, 308, 310, 322, 323, 362, 370, 382, 393, 395, 397, 399, 400, 414, 438, 452, 455, 463, 464, 482, 484, 487, 490, 494, 500, 501, 503, 509, 513, 518, 523, 527, 535, 539, 549, 556, 558, 559, 577.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 37.

S.F. 270, 403, 488, 525, 2019, 2021, 2024, 2037, 2067, 2103, 2109, 2118, 2120, 2132, 2162, 2165, 2187, 2194, 2207, 2208, 2219, 2226, 2233, 2236, 2256, 2258, 2259, 2261, 2262, 2265, 2266, 2271, 2277, 2283, 2287, 2290, 2313.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 63.

H.F. 8, 53, 59, 121, 210, 218, 235, 241, 349, 372, 387, 396, 399, 441, 444, 453, 469, 505, 733, 736, 738, 741, 742, 744, 747, 749, 750, 753, 754, 759, 764, 772, 774, 777, 780, 781, 783, 785, 788, 792, 796, 797, 800, 801, 807, 808, 823, 828, 829, 833, 834, 843, 844, 846, 853, 855, 856, 857, 858, 861, 864, 866, 877.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 31.

H.F. 809, 2142, 2158, 2220, 2227, 2248, 2333, 2335, 2338, 2342, 2356, 2364, 2375, 2384, 2386, 2391, 2401, 2402, 2413, 2433, 2434, 2438, 2452, 2455, 2462, 2466, 2472, 2473, 2481, 2488, 2498.

SUBSTITUTION MADE FOR

1981 SESSION TOTAL 10.

S.F. for H.F. 13-454, 147-283, 177-249, 201-415, 217-815, 307-735, 468-763, 469-522, 479-805, 548-869.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 16.

S.F. for H.F. 26-2414, 2084-2113, 2126-2332, 2131-23⁷7, 2155-2383, 2167-2417, 2175-2392, 2180-2408, 2183-2381, 2223-2470, 2231-2443, 2247-2450, 2250-2459, 2252-2444, 2309-2404, 2312-2496.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.J.R. for S.J.R. 2003-2004.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 16.

H.F. for S.F. 160-41, 233-149, 236-171, 292-495, 348-295, 440-330, 547-296, 727-437, 730-337, 746-472, 750-402, 765-473, 768-419, 775-508, 804-491, 842-547.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 13.

H.F. for S.F. 2112-2089, 2240-2130, 2341-2174, 2345-2152, 2347-2184, 2349-2150, 2358-2205, 2377-2131, 2409-2241, 2478-2289, 2486-2310, 2494-2307, 2495-2306.

WITHDRAWN

1982 SESSION TOTAL 2. S.J.R. 1, 2004.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 38.
S.F. 17, 41, 52, 109, 126, 128, 149, 161, 169, 171, 195, 206, 249, 259, 264, 266, 288, 295, 296, 326, 330, 337, 357, 401, 406, 412, 419, 432, 433, 437, 459, 472, 473, 491, 495, 508, 516, 547.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 47.

S.F. 23, 25, 49, 141, 164, 182, 193, 198, 204, 222, 243, 273, 286, 317, 323, 329, 364, 371, 434, 453, 462, 465, 467, 481, 534, 541, 2028, 2038, 2081, 2089, 2093, 2113, 2130, 2131, 2150, 2152, 2169, 2174, 2177, 2184, 2205, 2229, 2241, 2289, 2306, 2307, 2310.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 46.
H.F. 5, 82, 124, 126, 133, 175, 213, 249, 262, 264, 269, 283, 284, 309, 330, 373, 376, 378, 392, 415, 426, 454, 461, 479, 506, 508, 510, 522, 527, 545, 554, 633, 676, 694, 702, 717, 735, 763, 793, 798, 803, 805, 811, 817, 818, 869.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 68.

H.F. 2, 4, 57, 76, 79, 94, 97, 122, 199, 201, 208, 351, 375, 420, 524, 552, 584, 629, 647, 664, 671, 760, 813, 815, 819, 830, 854, 870, 2018, 2055, 2076, 2093, 2100, 2105, 2113, 2122, 2126, 2130, 2132, 2143, 2145, 2172, 2202, 2221, 2246, 2280, 2282, 2302, 2308, 2309, 2332, 2367, 2381, 2383, 2392, 2404, 2408, 2414, 2417, 2419, 2428, 2443, 2444, 2449, 2450, 2451, 2459, 2470.

FAILED

2.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 5.
S.F. 122, 197, 321, 570, 580.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 5.
S.F. 482, 560, 2147, 2285, 2299.

1981 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 487, 642.

BILLS PASSED SENATE 1981

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 4 - SENATE FILES 230 - TOTAL 234 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 0 - HOUSE FILES 130 - TOTAL 130

Jan. 19	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 93.
Jan. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 112, 113, 114.
Jan. 27	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 113.
Feb. 02	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 58, 80, 86, 87, 106.
Feb. 09	S.F.	TOTAL 7. 13, 50, 146, 147, 148, 158, 159.
Feb. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 130, 172, 177. TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	233, 236.
Feb. 16	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 6. TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	199, 200, 201.
Feb. 18	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 116, 152, 228, 237, 251, 252.
Feb. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 24, 116, 262.
Feb. 24	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 121, 225, 230, 260. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	282.
Feb. 25	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 58, 112.
Mar. 02	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 305.

Mar. 03		TOTAL 1
Mar. US	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 268.
Mar. 04	a.p.	TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	276, 277, 283. TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	232, 398.
Mar. 05		TOTAL 8.
	S.F.	106, 263, 275, 292,
		293, 299, 306, 307.
Mar. 06		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	180.
Mar. 09		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	294, 308.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	211.
Mar. 12		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	414.
Mar. 13		TOTAL 1.
	S.J.R.	10.
		TOTAL 8.
	S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322,
	S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362.
		170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3.
	S.F. H.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362.
Mar. 16		170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3.
Mar. 16		170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430.
	H.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320.
Mar. 16 Mar. 17	H.F. S.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1.
Mar. 17	H.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324.
	H.F. S.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6.
Mar. 17	H.F. S.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324.
Mar. 17	H.F. S.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6. 28, 48, 172, 213, 262, 284.
Mar. 17 Mar. 18	H.F. S.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6. 28, 48, 172, 213,
Mar. 17 Mar. 18 Mar. 19	H.F. S.F. S.F.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6. 28, 48, 172, 213, 262, 284. TOTAL 1. 10.
Mar. 17 Mar. 18	H.F. S.F. S.F. S.J.R.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6. 28, 48, 172, 213, 262, 284. TOTAL 1. 10. TOTAL 4.
Mar. 17 Mar. 18 Mar. 19	H.F. S.F. S.F. S.J.R.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6. 28, 48, 172, 213, 262, 284. TOTAL 1. 10.
Mar. 17 Mar. 18 Mar. 19	H.F. S.F. S.F. S.J.R.	170, 220, 235, 322, 325, 332, 358, 362. TOTAL 3. 73, 348, 430. TOTAL 1. 320. TOTAL 1. 324. TOTAL 6. 28, 48, 172, 213, 262, 284. TOTAL 1. 10. TOTAL 4. 278, 377, 397, 409.

Mar. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 29, 199, 244, 289, 300, 310.
Mar. 30	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 384, 395.
Mar. 31	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 256, 355, 408, 420, 423, 425, 435, 466.
Apr. 01	S.F.	TOTAL 9. 209, 414, 456, 468, 480, 513, 517, 519, 520.
Apr. 02	S.F.	TOTAL 7. 123, 394, 469, 479, 484, 507, 514.
Apr. 03	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 528, 531.
Apr. 07	S.F.	TOTAL 9. 24, 435, 455, 463, 482, 489, 500, 509, 539.
Apr. 08	S.F.	TOTAL 10. 217, 438, 439, 464, 485, 490, 492, 522, 524, 529.
Apr. 09	S.F.	TOTAL 11. 216, 382, 393, 452, 494, 501, 515, 518, 526, 535, 542.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 775.
Apr. 10	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 254, 511, 532.
Apr. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 399, 440, 503, 506, 533, 545.
Apr. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 370, 474, 527.

Apr. 15	H.F.	TOTAL 9. 157, 371, 466, 509, 565, 572, 588, 737, 740.
Apr. 16	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 469, 487. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	303.
Apr. 21	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 114. TOTAL 19.
	H.F.	164, 186, 292, 293, 438, 465, 547, 724, 727, 729, 730, 731,
		746, 765, 768, 789, 804, 806, 821.
Apr. 22	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 13.
	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 116, 130, 235.
•	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 413, 728, 743, 756.
Apr. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	TOTAL 12. 143, 304, 472, 559, 726, 739, 745, 778,
	<u>.</u>	779, 787, 794, 825.
Apr. 24	H.F.	TOTAL 18. 386, 462, 503, 632, 641, 643, 751, 757, 769, 773, 784, 786, 790, 795, 802, 822, 836, 837.
Apr. 27	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 13, 87, 355, 420, 546.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 467, 804.
Apr. 28	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 480.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 771.

Apr. 29	S.F.	TOTAL 12. 121, 146, 170, 225,
		244, 409, 425, 485, 492, 517, 524, 528.
	11.10	TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	154, 440, 762, 766, 826.
Apr. 30		TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	323, 400, 523, 549, 551.
	** **	TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	155, 350, 468, 470, 504, 724, 767, 789
		504, 734, 767, 782, 816.
May 01	,	TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	323.
	: II IA	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	786.
May 04		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	548.
May 05		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	552, 563.
May 06		TOTAL 1.
·	S.F.	554.
May 07		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	566.
May 08		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	557.
May 11	±	TOTAL 4.
,	S.F.	553, 555, 562, 566.
		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	472, 761, 831, 836.
May 12		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	572.
May 13	•	TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	466, 556, 558, 559,
		567. TOTAL 1
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 743.

May 14		TOTAL 1.
114, 11	S.F.	561.
		001.
May 15		TOTAL 4.
•	S.F.	237, 558, 563, 569.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	851.
May 18		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	564.
		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	154, 786, 847, 850.
May 19		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	324, 571, 572.
	11.10	TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	293, 386.
May 20		ጥርምል፤ 1
May 20	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 849.
	11.F.	047.
May 21		TOTAL 11.
May 21	S.F.	48, 289, 384, 517,
		531, 548, 552, 553,
•		554, 575, 576.
		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	413, 734, 771, 847.
May 22		TOTAL 11.
	S.F.	300, 332, 514, 519,
		555, 566, 569, 571,
		572, 575, 577.
	** **	TOTAL 15.
	H.F.	503, 767, 841, 842,
		849, 850, 851, 852,
		865, 867, 868, 872,
		873, 875, 878.
Jun. 26		TOTAL 1.
<i>buit. 20</i>	H.F.	876.
	****	010.
Aug. 12		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	581.
	,	
Aug. 13		TOTAL 1.
-	S.F.	582.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	874.
	,	
Aug. 14		TOTAL 1.
9	S.F.	561 .

BILLS PASSED SENATE 1982

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 1 - SENATE FILES 200 - TOTAL 201 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 2 - HOUSE FILES 160 - TOTAL 162

Jan. 18		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	511 , 522 .
Jan. 20		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	270, 474.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	846.
Jan. 21		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	574, 579.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	823.
Jan. 25		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	783, 857.
Jan. 28	•	TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	387, 525.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	372, 396.
Jan. 29		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2080.
Feb. 03		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	488.
Feb. 04		TOTAL 7.
	S.F.	396, 454, 460, 499,
		536, 537, 2021.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	210.
Feb. 05		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	312, 2084.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2112.
Feb. 08		TOTAL 8.
	S.F.	367, 2046, 2068,
		2077, 2100, 2101,
		2103, 2126.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	444, 797, 856.

Feb. 10	. S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 6.
ŧ		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	494.
1.0		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	788.
Feb. 11		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	399, 2130, 2132.
	.:_	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	829.
Feb. 12		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2024, 2134.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2034.
Feb. 15		TOTAL 1.
- 00. 00	S.F.	2086.
Feb. 17		TOTAL 1.
1 60. 11	S.F.	2097.
Feb. 23		TOTAL 1.
reb. 25	H.F.	2171.
Feb. 25		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	855.
Feb. 26		TOTAL 12.
	S.F.	2067, 2118, 2120,
		2146, 2155, 2156,
		2157, 2163, 2165,
		2167, 2175, 2190.
Mar. 01		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	26, 217, 2088.
		TOTAL 1.
ø	H.F.	772.
Mar. 02		TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	578, 2172, 2180,
		2182, 2183.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	2341, 2347.

Mar. 03		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2203.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2336.
Mar. 04		TOTAL 1.
•	S.F.	2186.
		TOTAL 7.
	H.F.	469, 505, 833, 2027,
		2249, 2345, 2349.
Mar. 05		TOTAL 10.
	S.F.	2037, 2192, 2201,
		2207, 2208, 2209,
		2210, 2212, 2213,
		2215 .
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	2003, 2067, 2147,
		2224, 2240, 2348.
Mar. 08		TOTAL 4.
	S.F.	2194, 2197, 2204,
		2216.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2377.
Mar. 09		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2195, 2219.
Mar. 10		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	808.
Mar. 12		TOTAL 6.
	S.F.	2019, 2162, 2221,
		2223, 2232, 2238.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	759, 2358.
Mar. 15		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2091.
Mar. 16		TOTAL 11.
	S.F.	397, 490, 2040, 2134,
		2180, 2234, 2240,
		2245, 2253, 2258,
		2262 .

Mar. 17	S.F.	TOTAL 9. 403, 2103, 2109,
	D.F .	2202, 2220, 2226,
		2231, 2252, 2266.
		2201, 2202, 2200.
Mar. 18		TOTAL 14.
	S.F.	2037, 2243, 2268,
		2270, 2271, 2274,
		2277, 2278, 2281,
		2277, 2278, 2281, 2282, 2283, 2285,
		2287, 2290.
Mar. 19		TOTAL 12.
	S.F.	2178, • 2187, 2235,
		2236, 2242, 2250,
		2256. 2259. 2260.
		2256, 2259, 2260, 2261, 2265, 2267.
		, ,
Mar. 22		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2193, 2247.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2334.
Mar. 24		TOTAL 3.
Mai. 24	S.F.	400, 2218, 2294.
	D.1 .	100, 2210, 2251.
Mar. 26		TOTAL 1.
111111111111111111111111111111111111111	S.F.	2273.
Mar. 30		TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	2233, 2264, 2280,
		2286, 2291.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	828.
Mar. 31	•	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2250.
	*	
Apr. 01		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2357.
Apr. 02		TOTAL 14.
	H.F.	84, 796, 2059, 2173,
	:	2337, 2359, 2361,
		2376, 2380, 2385,
		2397, 2410, 2416,
		2418.

Apr. 05	H.F.	TOTAL 15. 748, 2355, 2372, 2373, 2378, 2379, 2390, 2394, 2399, 2403, 2407, 2411, 2422, 2431, 2432.
Apr. 06	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2382.
Apr. 07	H.F.	TOTAL 18. 303, 2111, 2344, 2353, 2360, 2371, 2374, 2387, 2388, 2398, 2426, 2437, 2439, 2441, 2442,
		2448, 2453, 2461.
Apr. 08	H.F.	TOTAL 13. 2154, 2218, 2340, 2346, 2365, 2420, 2425, 2427, 2429, 2454, 2457, 2465, 2469.
Apr. 12	S.F.	TOTAL 20. 26, 260, 312, 367, 396, 537, 539, 558, 2046, 2088, 2100, 2186, 2192, 2195, 2202, 2231, 2232, 2252, 2280, 2300. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	855.
Apr. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 2203. TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	800, 2363, 2409, 2460.
Apr. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 7. 2153, 2243, 2251, 2288, 2292, 2293, 2297.
	H.F.	TOTAL 8. 844, 858, 861, 2362, 2395, 2396, 2424, 2463.

Apr. 15	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 276, 2191, 2299.
		TOTAL 7.
	H.F.	777, 2090, 2339,
		2368, 2393, 2430,
		2464.
Apr. 16		TOTAL 2.
Apr. 10	S.F.	256, 2216.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2369.
Apr. 19		TOTAL 15.
Apr. 10	S.F.	387, 464, 549, 2190,
	6	2204, 2212, 2213,
	w. u	2215, 2221, 2245, 2253, 2286, 2298,
		2253, 2286, 2298,
	•	2302, 2303.
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	800, 828, 2357, 2363,
		2442, 2478.
Apr. 20	-	TOTAL 1.
Apr. 20	S.F.	2305.
,	. ,	TOTAL 7.
	. H.F.	2351, 2405, 2435,
		2446, 2474, 2475,
		2484.
Apr. 21		TOTAL 1.
1101. 21	H.F.	2426.
Apr. 22		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2304, 2309.
Apr. 23	*	TOTAL 4.
Apr. 20	S.F.	268, 2091; 2300,
	2.1.	2305.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.J.R.	2003.
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	2334, 2339, 2426,
		2477, 2482, 2494.
Apr. 24		TOTAL 8.
•	S.F.	2153, 2178, 2218,
		2245, 2304, 2308,
		2312, 2313.
		TOTAL 1.

H.J.R.

2003.

H.F.

TOTAL 17.

2090, 2250, 2460, 2463, 2369,

2476,

2479, 2483, 2485,

2486, 2489, 2490,

2491, 2493, 2497, 2499. 2495,

BILLS PASSED HOUSE 1981

S.F. 93. TOTAL 1 H.F. 53. Feb. 06 TOTAL 2 H.F. 211, 233. Feb. 09 TOTAL 1 S.F. 113.	
S.F. 93. TOTAL 1 H.F. 53. Feb. 06 TOTAL 2 H.F. 211, 233. Feb. 09 TOTAL 1 S.F. 113. TOTAL 5 H.F. 73, 157, 235,	1.
H.F. 53. Feb. 06 TOTAL 2 H.F. 211, 233. Feb. 09 TOTAL 3 S.F. 113. TOTAL 5 H.F. 73, 157, 235,	
H.F. 211, 233. Feb. 09 TOTAL S.F. 113. TOTAL S.F. 73, 157, 235,	2.
S.F. 113. TOTAL 5 H.F. 73, 157, 235,	
H.F. 73, 157, 235,	1. 5.
200, 202.	
Feb. 13 TOTAL 3 H.F. 154, 155, 233	3. 2.
Feb. 16 TOTAL 2 S.F. 112, 177.	2.
Feb. 18 TOTAL 19 398.	l.
S.F. 58.	l.
TOTAL 6 H.F. 59, 293, 349, 387, 396, 41	
S.F. 201.	1. 3.
H.F. 186, 218, 430	
Feb. 24 TOTAL H.F. 47.	1. ·
Feb. 25 TOTAL : H.F. 414.	1.
Feb. 27 TOTAL 1. 303.	1.
S.F. 86, 106, 147	
TOTAL 6 H.F. 8, 143, 304, 348, 386, 430	6.

Mar. 05	H.F.	TOTAL 7. 440, 453, 465, 467, 509, 559, 565.
Mar. 09	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 470, 503, 504, 505, 572.
Mar. 11	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 200. TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	121, 737, 743.
Mar. 12	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 172, 228, 307. TOTAL 23.
• •	H.F.	160, 164, 371, 372, 466, 468, 469, 547, 641, 642, 724, 726, 727, 728, 729, 730, 731, 734, 736, 739, 740, 741, 742.
Mar. 16	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 262, 305.
Mar. 23	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 2. 114, 152. TOTAL 1. 350.
Mar. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 116, 148, 159, 251. TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	210, 441, 733, 751.
Mar. 30	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 462, 746, 757, 789.
Mar. 31	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 759, 771.
Apr. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 8. 241, 292, 399, 472, 588, 632, 643, 750.

		mom at a
Apr. 02		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	744, 747, 754,
		762, 766, 767.
Apr. 03		TOTAL 12.
	H.F.	745, 749, 756,
		764, 765, 769,
		772, 773, 774,
		785, 787, 790.
4 00		MOMAT 10
Apr. 06	** *	TOTAL 13.
	H.F.	749, 768, 775,
		777, 778, 779,
		781, 792, 794,
		804, 806, 825,
· .		828.
Apr. 07		TOTAL 10.
	H.F.	780, 782, 783,
		784, 788, 795,
		801, 816, 821,
		826.
Apr. 08		TOTAL 3.
11p1.00	H.F.	503, 632, 804.
	11.17.	300, 002, 004.
Apr. 09		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	130, 284.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	753, 796, 821.
Apr. 10		TOTAL 1.
p	S.F.	469.
	 , •	TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	797, 802, 822,
	11.1	823.
Ann. 19		TOTAL
Apr. 13	II II	TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	444, 738, 786,
		807, 829, 831,
		834, 836, 837.
Apr. 14		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	87, 235,
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	761.
Apr. 15		TOTAL 1.
•	S.F.	320.
	,	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	800.

Apr. 16		TOTAL 4.
	S.F.	13, 199, 324,
		479.
Apr. 21		TOTAL 5.
11p1. 21	C D	
	S.F.	355, 420, 507,
		517, 520.
Apr. 23		TOTAL 1.
	S.J.R.	10.
		TOTAL 7.
	S.F.	225, 289, 409,
		480, 485, 528,
		542.
Apr. 24		TOTAL 96
Apr. 24	S.F.	TOTAL 26.
	5.F .	28, 121, 146,
		158, 170, 220,
		230, 244, 278,
		283, 292, 299,
		325, 358, 423,
		425, 435, 489,
		492, 515, 522,
		524, 526, 529,
		533, 545.
Apr. 27		TOTAL 6.
	S.F.	300, 408, 439,
		474, 514, 531.
Apr. 28		TOTAL E
Apr. 20	C 170	TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	80, 213, 377,
		468, 511.
	II TO	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	843.
Apr. 29		TOTAL 2.
-	S.F.	48, 519.
May 04		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	532.
	D.F.	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	841.
	11.5.	041.
May 05		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	394.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	842, 844, 847.

May 06		TOTAL 4.
	S.F.	116, 425, 479,
•		526 .
		TOTAL 15.
•	H.F.	155, 186, 348,
	•	466, 472, 504,
		509, 739, 751,
		766, 779, 816,
		822, 836, 850.
May 07	** **	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	851.
May 08	•	TOTAL 4.
•	S.F.	237, 263, 466,
		546.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	833, 853.
		500, 500.
May 12		TOTAL 1.
•	H.F.	849.
	1	
May 13		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	548, 563.
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	154, 293, 386,
		467, 782, 786.
May 14		TOTAL 4.
•	S.F.	384, 456, 506,
		553.
May 15		MOMAT 1
May 15	S.F.	TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	552.
May 18		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	566.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	856, 857.
	•	
May 19		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	146, 332.
		TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	503, 737, 808,
		846, 852, 861,
		865, 867, 868.
M 00		mom + z = -
May 20	77.77	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	875.

		~
May 21		TOTAL 12.
	S.F.	289, 324, 377,
		440, 517, 548,
		551, 554, 555,
		557, 562, 569.
		TOTAL 12.
	H.F.	413, 734, 771,
		847, 850, 851,
		855, 865, 866,
		872, 873, 877.
May 22		TOTAL 10.
	S.F.	555, 564, 566,
		567, 569, 571,
		572, 575, 576,
		576 .
		TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	841, 842, 849,
		850, 858, 864,
		868, 876, 878.
Jun. 26		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	874.
Aug. 13		TOTAL 2.
3	S.F.	561, 581.
Aug. 14		TOTAL 2.
o	S.F.	561, 582.
•		TOTAL 1.
•	H.F.	874.

BILLS PASSED HOUSE 1982

	•	
SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 2 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 2	SENATE FILE HOUSE FILES	S 141-TOTAL 143 198-TOTAL 200
Jan. 25	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 277, 518.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2034, 2090.
Feb. 02	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 294, 397.
	S.F. H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2112, 2147.
Feb. 03	n.r.	TOTAL 1.
r en. 05	S.J.R.	6.
Feb. 05	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 399, 487, 494.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 396, 748, 2003, 2027.
Feb. 08		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	322. TOTAL 8.
	H.F.	2224, 2227, 2240, 2248, 2249, 2250, 2333, 2334.
Feb. 10	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2171.
Feb. 16	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 217, 474, 490, 574, 2126.
	H.F.	TOTAL 7. 2067, 2335, 2337, 2338, 2339, 2345,
77.1.477	•	2347.
Feb. 17	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 2084. TOTAL 1.
•	H.F.	2341.
Feb. 18	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2336, 2344, 2348.

Feb. 19	. 0.17	TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	399, 2080. TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2142.
Feb. 22	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2353, 2356.
Feb. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 213. TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	809, 823, 829, 2059, 2158,
	•	2340, 2349, 2351, 2359.
Feb. 24	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2355, 2357.
Feb. 25	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2171.
Mar. 02	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2369.
Mar. 03	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2372, 2377.
Mar. 04	H.F.	TOTAL 16. 2218, 2346, 2358, 2360,
		2361, 2362, 2364, 2365, 2368, 2371,
		2373, 2374, 2376, 2382, 2390, 23 9 1.
Mar. 05	S.F	TOTAL 2. 2175, 2183. TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	772, 2380, 2384, 2385.
Mar. 09	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 490, 499, 2155, 2180. TOTAL 12.
	H.F.	2111, 2173, 2386, 2387, 2405, 2407, 2410, 2411, 2416, 2418,
		2420, 2422.

•		
Mar. 10		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2134, 2167.
		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	2388, 2409.
Mar. 11		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2084.
	•	TOTAL 7.
	H.F.	2375, 2378,
		2379, 2394,
		2399, 2402,
		2403.
Mar. 12		TOTAL 3.
1741.12	S.F.	400, 579, 2101.
	5.1 .	TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	2336, 2396.
		2000, 2000.
Mar. 15		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	2395, 2397.
Mar. 16		TOTAL 3.
Mar. 10	H.F.	2363, 2398,
	11.1.	2424.
		5151.
Mar. 17		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	2426, 2430,
•	•	2431, 2432,
<u>,</u>		2435.
Mar. 18		momat c
War. 16	H.F.	TOTAL 6.
	п.г.	2154, 2220, 2401, 2441,
		2442, 2463.
	4	2442, 2403.
Mar. 19		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	808, 2437,
		2438, 2448.
Mar. 22		TOTAL 5.
	H.F.	84, 2393, 2413,
	•,	2433, 2452.
Mar. 24		TOTAL 2.
AVADE - MT	S.F.	2250, 2252.
	J.F.	TOTAL 8.
	H.F.	2434, 2439,
		2446, 2453,
		2454, 2461,
		2466, 2469.
		•

Mar. 25	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2223, 2231.
		TOTAL 6.
	H.F.	2425, 2455,
		2457, 2460,
		2462, 2464.
		2102, 2101.
Mar. 26		TOTAL 11.
	S.F.	24, 26, 260,
		312, 536, 537,
		2068, 2077,
		2086, 2097,
	•	2201.
	•	TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2465.
	****	2100.
Mar. 29		TOTAL 10.
1141. 20	S.F.	367, 396, 535,
		558, 2046,
		2100, 2163,
	·	2182, 2197,
		2216.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2427.
	****	2201.
Mar. 30		TOTAL 11.
,	S.F.	387, 454, 2040,
		2157, 2186,
		2192, 2204,
		2209, 2210,
		2232, 2282.
		. ,
Mar. 31		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2088.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2342, 2429,
		2473.
Apr. 01		TOTAL 1.
•	S.F.	2178.
Apr. 02		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	464, 2146,
		2195.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.F.	2472.
Apr. 05		TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	2172, 2203,
		2242, 2245,
		2281.

Apr. 06		TOTAL 7.
•	S.F.	276, 460, 539,
		578, 2202,
		2273, 2280.
Apr. 07	•	TOTAL 20.
•	S.F.	256, 452, 2156,
		2190, 2193,
		2212, 2213,
		2235, 2238,
	·	2240, 2247,
		2260, 2264,
		2267, 2268,
		2270, 2274,
		2285, 2286,
		2294.
	•	
Apr. 08		TOTAL 1.
	S.J.R.	13.
ı		TQTAL 6.
	S.F.	268, 2215,
		2220, 2243,
ë		2253, 2278.
		mom
Apr. 13	0.0	TOTAL 5.
	S.F.	549, 559, 2218,
		2221, 2253.
		TOTAL 12.
	H.F.	796, 828, 2240,
		2250, 2355,
		2357, 2398,
		2411, 2474,
		2475, 2476,
		2478.
Apr. 14		TOTAL 3.
ирг. 14	S.F.	362, 2234,
	D.1 .	2291.
•		TOTAL 8.
	H.F.	303, 2344,
	****	2346, 2363,
		2442, 2453,
		2482, 2484.
Apr. 15		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2091.
		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	2334, 236 ඊ ,
		2437, 2460.
4 40		-
Apr. 19	~ —	TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2203.
•		TOTAL 2.
	H.F.	2477, 2483.

Apr. 20		TOTAL 1.
	S.F.	2300.
		TOTAL 3.
	H.F.	2111, 2218,
		2488.
Apr. 21		TOTAL 3.
	S.F.	276, 2216,
•		2297.
		TOTAL 13.
	H.F.	777, 844, 861,
		2339, 2351,
		2368, 2369,
		2393, 2430,
		2484, 2485,
		2486, 2489.
Apr. 22		TOTAL 8.
	S.F.	2191, 2221,
		2251, 2288,
		2292, 2293,
		2303, 2305.
		TOTAL 1.
	H.J.R.	2003.
	Tr To	TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	2405, 2426,
		2435, 2446,
		2481, 2490, 2491, 2493,
-		2491, 2493, 2494.
		2404.
Apr. 23		TOTAL 2.
	S.F.	2304, 2309.
		TOTAL 4.
	H.F.	2090, 2479,
		2495, 2498.
Apr. 24		TOTAL 9.
	S.F.	2153, 2178,
		2218, 2245,
		2298, 2302,
		2304, 2308,
•		2312.
	H.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 2003.
	11.0.16.	TOTAL 9.
	H.F.	2250, 2369,
		2460, 2463,
		2476, 2477,
		2482, 2497,
		2499.

BILLS IN SENATE COMMITTEES

Agriculture

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 12.

105, 125, 182, 198, 204, 208, 224, 261, 314, 402,

429, 510.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 4.

53, 218, 399, 750.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 5.

2056, 2082, 2140, 2206, 2272. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 4.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2384, 2433, 2455, 2473.

Appropriations

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 5.

110, 132, 135, 415, 496.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1.

843.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 6.

2001, 2004, 2154, 2173, 2189, 2196.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

2342.

Cities

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 16.

101, 191, 205, 279, 281, 282, 327, 354, 374, 422,

424, 476, 477, 505, 573, 578.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 3.

759, 764, 797.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 3.

2065, 2227, 2301.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

764.

Commerce

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 31.

1, 10, 35, 43, 44, 57, 75, 83, 96, 104, 143, 173, 183, 194, 221, 231, 241, 242, 253, 265, 285, 316, 335, 365, 366, 389, 461, 481, 497,

525, 550.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 3.

372, 453, 823.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 10.

2042, 2092, 2107, 2117, 2123, 2137, 2168.

2225, 2230, 2257.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 3.

2227, 2356, 2401.

County Government

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 21.

> 22, 46, 60, 155, 188, 236, 271, 273, 336, 360, 364, 371, 396, 421, 431, 453, 454, 460, 462,

498, 499,

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2.

210.834.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 6.

498, 2009, 2114, 2135, 2170, 2237.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 4.

753, 834, 2142, 2466.

Education

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 30.

> 47, 68, 74, 79, 90, 97, 102, 107, 108, 118, 133, 151, 162, 164, 202, 210, 218, 222, 280, 317, 338, 368, 369, 376, 381, 392, 407, 430, 470, 521.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2.

444. 807.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 22.

> 430, 2013, 2016, 2041, 2055, 2060, 2063, 2064, 2076, 2078, 2096, 2110, 2111, 2112, 2125, 2144, 2198, 2211, 2244, 2248, 2249, 2275.

Energy

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 5.

226, 312, 353, 373, 486.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1.

774.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2.

2074, 2228,

Human Resources

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 13.

5, 8, 69, 196, 346, 383, 417, 428, 467, 471, 534,

536, 537.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2.

303, 788.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 4.

428, 2127, 2176, 2263.

Judiciary

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 47.

2, 9, 11, 12, 27, 45, 49, 54, 65, 73, 78, 115, 134,

150, 154, 156, 163, 166, 167, 174, 178, 192, 234,

239, 240, 243, 245, 246, 255, 303, 309, 340, 349, 351, 352, 356, 359, 363, 367, 375, 418, 434, 436,

457, 488, 493, 512,

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 15.

8, 441, 733, 736, 741, 742, 744, 747, 777, 780,

781, 785, 801, 856, 857.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 22.

156, 2002, 2003, 2010, 2014, 2023, 2027, 2034, 2044, 2045, 2057, 2061, 2062, 2075, 2079, 2083, 2133, 2158, 2160, 2164, 2222, 2279.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 14.

744, 2158, 2220, 2248, 2333, 2335, 2338, 2364,

2375, 2413, 2434, 2438, 2462, 2472.

Labor and Industrial Relations

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 17.

15, 71, 81, 138, 141, 153, 184, 211, 286, 301,

311, 331, 342, 343, 427, 444, 465.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 7.

2030, 2033, 2039, 2048, 2072, 2085, 2121.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

2481.

Natural Resources

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 16.

14, 77, 94, 176, 193, 267, 287, 333, 350, 380,

449, 450, 451, 502, 503, 504.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 5.

396, 738, 772, 864, 877.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 9.

503, 2043, 2090, 2136, 2143, 2145, 2161, 2166,

2200.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2.

738, 809.

State Government

S.J.R. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 7.

1, 2, 3, 9, 11, 12, 14.

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 72.

3, 4, 6, 7, 20, 34, 38, 39, 42, 53, 55, 59, 61, 82, 85, 88, 89, 92, 98, 119, 127, 131, 140, 144, 145, 165, 168, 179, 181, 186, 189, 190, 214, 215, 223, 232, 233, 257, 269, 270, 272, 291, 297, 304, 315, 319, 328, 329, 334, 339, 345, 348, 372, 378, 379, 385, 386, 387, 388, 398, 410, 413, 441, 442, 443,

446, 478, 483, 530, 538, 540, 568,

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 235, 749, 783, 792, 828, 829. 1982 SESSION TOTAL S.J.R. 2001, 2002, 1982 SESSION TOTAL 34. S.F. 315, 441, 446, 568, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2017, 2025, 2026, 2029, 2031, 2032, 2035, 2053, 2069, 2071, 2073, 2099, 2102, 2122, 2128, 2142, 2148, 2149, 2151, 2159, 2188, 2199, 2214, 2246, 2254, 2269, 2284. H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 121, 792, 2386, 2391, Transportation 1981 SESSION TOTAL 21. S.F. 16, 25, 26, 33, 37, 67, 70, 72, 99, 142, 219, 258, 274, 290, 298, 318, 341, 344, 403, 404, 411. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1. H.F. 241. S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 8. 2011, 2012, 2047, 2051, 2070, 2104, 2106, H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1. 2402. Ways and Means S.J.R. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 4. 4, 5, 7, 8. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 64. S.F. 18, 19, 21, 23, 30, 31, 32, 36, 40, 51, 56, 62, 63, 64, 66, 76, 84, 91, 95, 100, 103, 111, 117, 120, 124, 129, 136, 137, 139, 157, 160, 175, 185, 187, 203, 207, 212, 227, 229, 238, 247, 248, 250, 302, 313, 347, 361, 390, 391, 405, 416, 426, 445, 447, 448, 458, 475, 541, 543, 544, 560, 565, 574, 579. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 11. H.F. 349, 469, 505, 833, 844, 846, 853, 855, 858, 861, 866. S.J.R. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1. 2003. 1982 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 39. 105, 250, 2008, 2015, 2018, 2020, 2022, 2036, 2049, 2050, 2052, 2054, 2058, 2059, 2066. 2087, 2094, 2095, 2098, 2105, 2108, 2115, 2116, 2119, 2124, 2129, 2138, 2139, 2141, 2179, 2181, 2185, 2217, 2224, 2239, 2255,

2295, 2296, 2311.

2488.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.F.

BILLS IN HOUSE COMMITTEES

Agriculture

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1.

216.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 20.

113, 135, 156, 192, 231, 239, 246, 334, 377, 422, 451,

457, 497, 622, 629, 655, 683, 686, 689, 700.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL

225, 625, 2049, 2071, 2072, 2083, 2123, 2135, 2209,

2301, 2305, 2312.

Appropriations

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1.

464.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL

142, 150, 270, 353, 358, 369, 437, 442, 484, 544, 627,

634, 752, 835, 863.

S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1.

2313.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 12.

859, 860, 2045, 2089, 2096, 2133, 2287, 2298, 2307,

2314, 2406, 2447.

Cities

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL

37, 153, 295, 315, 328, 425, 552, 568, 586, 690.

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL

2043, 2081, 2149, 2159, 2292, 2304.

Commerce

S.F.

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 3.

254, 256, 509.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 55.

> 6, 20, 24, 51, 54, 65, 92, 97, 105, 128, 148, 161, 176, 177, 226, 253, 254, 274, 287, 288, 298, 300, 301, 305, 311, 312, 319, 333, 343, 356, 368, 406, 408, 417, 419,

439, 449, 463, 491, 494, 525, 563, 581, 600, 618, 645,

657, 660, 663, 671, 678, 695, 698, 701, 723.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 21.

> 814, 832, 2053, 2088, 2127, 2152, 2153, 2162, 2164, 2174, 2177, 2208, 2238, 2245, 2271, 2284, 2315,

2318, 2324, 2330, 2400.

308, 2103, 2208.

County Government

S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1. 397. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 22. H.F. 13, 48, 60, 85, 146, 188, 196, 244, 263, 314, 320, 352, 443, 446, 458, 512, 513, 540, 542, 589, 703, 705. S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 209, 455, 500, 2219. H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 17. 827, 2068, 2097, 2114, 2120, 2121, 2136, 2166, 2175, 2201, 2260, 2262, 2263, 2264, 2268, 2277, 2295. Education 1981 SESSION TOTAL 47. H.F. 22, 27, 67, 90, 108, 116, 136, 137, 139, 182, 191, 237, 257, 294, 322, 332, 335, 354, 364, 367, 374, 391, 403, 431, 464, 473, 483, 488, 499, 518, 543, 551, 566, 578, 607, 611, 615, 617, 630, 640, 654, 672, 682, 687, 691, 693, 719. 1982 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 2. 2067, 2165. H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 21. 799, 2058, 2066, 2092, 2144, 2148, 2167, 2178, 2180, 2184, 2185, 2186, 2189, 2205, 2206, 2214, 2225, 2228, 2265, 2290, 2291. Energy S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1. 393. H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 13. 80, 140, 206, 291, 331, 336, 340, 346, 402, 569, 583, 591, 722. S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 1. 2037. H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2. 2008, 2106. **Ethics** 1981 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 1. 401. **Human Resources** 1981 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 3. 24, 370, 535. H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 23.

11, 35, 87, 93, 122, 131, 199, 208, 245, 261, 286, 317, 351, 389, 410, 412, 524, 571, 609, 647, 649, 658, 699.

H.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 12.

770, 2095, 2101, 2138, 2176, 2219, 2226, 2230, 2270,

2300, 2306, 2326,

Judiciary and Law Enforcement

S.F.

1981 SESSION TOTAL

275, 382, 490, 494, 518, 527.

H.J.R.

1981 SESSION TOTAL

6.

114.

H.F.

1981 SESSION TOTAL

2, 4, 17, 25, 31, 34, 38, 39, 42, 43, 46, 52, 56, 57, 69, 75, 79, 91, 95, 96, 110, 120, 125, 127, 129, 132, 141, 168, 187, 197, 201, 204, 205, 215, 219, 224, 227, 240, 255, 258, 272, 273, 278, 280, 285, 289, 290, 306, 313, 316, 327, 329, 342, 345, 359, 360, 361, 362, 365, 366, 407, 411, 416, 421, 423, 424, 428, 434, 435, 450, 452, 455, 456, 482, 490, 500, 501, 514, 515, 517, 519, 529, 530, 531, 533, 541, 553, 557, 558, 575, 587, 593, 594, 595, 596, 597, 598, 605, 616, 636, 644, 648, 666, 670, 674, 675, 679, 692, 696, 707, 710, 711, 714, 716.

S.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

306, 513, 577.

H.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

49.

791, 2009, 2011, 2014, 2017, 2020, 2023, 2031, 2033, 2039, 2041, 2048, 2050, 2051, 2052, 2054, 2062, 2064, 2065, 2074, 2079, 2082, 2084, 2099, 2117, 2137, 2156, 2157, 2161, 2163, 2179, 2181, 2191, 2193, 2194, 2198, 2207, 2210, 2213, 2216, 2229, 2236, 2239, 2244, 2258, 2272, 2281, 2283, 2319.

Labor and Industrial Relations

H.F.

1981 SESSION TOTAL

24.

63, 64, 101, 103, 112, 173, 174, 180, 220, 242, 260, 302, 323, 337, 339, 388, 526, 528, 556, 560, 614, 623,

656, 688.

H.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

36, 2012, 2032, 2080, 2170, 2237, 2247, 2323, 2325.

Natural Resources

S.F.

1981 SESSION TOTAL

2.

452, 501.

H.F.

1981 SESSION TOTAL

22.

1, 14, 15, 19, 74, 94, 106, 144, 151, 194, 310, 357, 363, 370, 381, 387, 549, 564, 584, 612, 639, 659.

S.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

2162.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

2028, 2139, 2188, 2196, 2215, 2261, 2285, 2331.

H.F.

Rules

S.F.

H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 1. 45. 1982 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 2. 2016, 2019. State Government S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 6. 50, 123, 180, 395, 414, 484. H.J.R. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 16. 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17. H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 5 107. 3, 7, 28, 29, 33, 40, 41, 44, 58, 61, 62, 66, 68, 71, 72, 77, 83, 88, 89, 98, 102, 104, 111, 117, 118, 130, 145, 152, 158, 159, 162, 172, 185, 190, 193, 200, 217, 228, 229, 230, 234, 252, 256, 266, 267, 268, 271, 275, 279, 281, 297, 307, 321, 324, 325, 338, 344, 382, 384, 390, 393, 394, 395, 409, 418, 433, 447, 448, 460, 474, 478, 480, 481, 486, 489, 502, 520, 523, 534, 536, 537, 548, 555, 562, 573, 577, 579, 580, 582, 592, 606, 619, 620, 626, 628, 637, 638, 650, 668, 685, 697, 704, 708, 709, 712, 715, 718, S.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 270, 2109, 2207, 2271, 2283. H.J.R. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 2. 2001. 2002. H.F. 1982 SESSION TOTAL 59, 436, 725, 2001, 2004, 2021, 2022, 2024, 2025, 2026, 2029, 2037, 2044, 2046, 2056, 2057, 2061, 2063, 2070, 2078, 2085, 2086, 2102, 2107, 2108, 2109, 2116, 2118, 2124, 2125, 2128, 2146, 2151, 2165, 2168, 2204, 2222, 2231, 2232, 2233, 2241, 2242, 2251, 2252, 2253, 2256, 2266, 2274, 2278, 2288, 2289, 2294, 2297, 2303, 2311, 2313, 2317, 2322, 2327, 2456, 2480. Transportation S.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 2. 260, 482. H.F. 1981 SESSION TOTAL 46. 12, 16, 26, 50, 76, 86, 100, 138, 169, 170, 202, 207, 212, 216, 248, 296, 308, 318, 347, 375, 379, 380, 383, 432, 445, 471, 476, 496, 498, 521, 535, 550, 561, 574. 585, 601, 602, 613, 646, 651, 652, 653, 664, 665, 677,

1982 SESSION TOTAL

2194.

1.

H.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL 28. 21, 55, 732, 755, 810, 812, 2002, 2010, 2013, 2060, 2069, 2075, 2091, 2098, 2103, 2104, 2134, 2150, 2190, 2192, 2223, 2267, 2273, 2276, 2279, 2286, 2293, 2320.

Ways and Means

S.F.

H.F.

1981 SESSION TOTAL 9.
217, 310, 323, 362, 523, 549, 556, 558, 559.
1981 SESSION TOTAL 101.
9, 10, 18, 23, 30, 32, 49, 70, 78, 81, 99, 107, 109, 115, 119, 123, 134, 147, 149, 163, 165, 166, 167, 171, 178, 179, 181, 183, 184, 189, 195, 198, 203, 209, 214, 221, 222, 223, 243, 250, 251, 259, 265, 276, 277, 299, 326, 341, 355, 385, 397, 400, 404, 405, 420, 427, 429, 459, 475, 477, 485, 492, 493, 495, 507, 511, 516, 532, 538, 539, 546, 567, 570, 576, 590, 599, 603, 604, 608, 610, 621, 624, 631, 635, 661, 662, 667, 669, 673, 680, 681, 684, 706, 720, 721, 776, 820, 824, 830, 838, 839. 1982 SESSION TOTAL
1.

S.F.

H.F.

1982 SESSION TOTAL

758, 840, 845, 848, 862, 871, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2015, 2030, 2035, 2036, 2038, 2040, 2042, 2047, 2073, 2087, 2094, 2110, 2115, 2119, 2129, 2140, 2141, 2155, 2160, 2169, 2182, 2183, 2187, 2195, 2197, 2199, 2200, 2203, 2211, 2212, 2217, 2234, 2235, 2243, 2254, 2255, 2257, 2259, 2269, 2275, 2296, 2299, 2310, 2316, 2321, 2328, 2329, 2352, 2354, 2370, 2423, 2445, 2496.

62.

BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATORS

*Indicates Main Sponsor of Bill

Anderson

TOTAL 25.

160*, 161*, 210, 211*, 212*, 250, 285*, 311, 405*, 414*, 2004, 2050*, 2087*, 2095*, 2099, 2109, 2111*, 2121*, 2127, 2131, 2139*, 2160, 2170*, 2185*, 2228*.

Baugher

TOTAL 32.

J.R. 2*, 14, 2002*, 2003 - 18*, 33*, 92, 129*, 181, 245, 254, 334*, 353*, 367, 410*, 424, 436, 475*, 543, 2058, 2061*, 2062*, 2075, 2085*, 2095, 2109*, 2124*, 2127, 2131, 2160, 2217*, 2229.

Bisenius

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 2003 - 30*, 84*, 210, 250, 257, 353, 367, 422*, 443*, 2061, 2082*, 2102, 2125*, 2131, 2133*, 2144*, 2159*, 2160, 2198*, 2229.

Briles

TOTAL 17.

J.R. 2003 - 99*, 176, 184, 236, 250, 267*, 269, 2020, 2025*, 2061, 2122, 2127, 2129*, 2131, 2151.

2229.

Brown

TOTAL 24.

132, 136*, 137*, 164*, 193*, 194*, 195*, 209, 210, 243*, 272*, 273*, 274*, 413*, 2016*, 2053*, 2063*, 2064*, 2095, 2099, 2122, 2131, 2160, 2196.

Carney

TOTAL 9.

191, 197, 229, 245, 270*, 354, 415, 2131*, 2160.

Carr

TOTAL 33.

47*, 104*, 109, 117*, 126, 155*, 184, 249, 250, 265*, 311*, 339*, 356*, 365, 367, 372*, 385, 387*, 388*, 389*, 390*, 392*, 427*, 431*, 2004, 2070*, 2092*, 2095, 2099, 2122, 2128*, 2131, 2135*.

Coleman

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 1* - 44*, 191, 219*, 220*, 355, 366*, 2004,

2075, 2099, 2102, 2127, 2131.

Comito

TOTAL 10.

J.R. 2001*, 2003 - 43*, 302*, 2058*, 2095, 2109,

2131, 2160, 2229.

Craft

TOTAL 24.

J.R. 5*, 8*, 9*, 2003* - 40, 51*, 52*, 90*, 91*, 142*, 203*, 209, 229, 264*, 304, 319*, 349*, 543, 2032*, 2055*, 2127*, 2131, 2160, 2229*.

De Koster

TOTAL 5.

254, 2004, 2119*, 2131, 2227*.

Deluhery

TOTAL 9.

22*, 29*, 48*, 209, 248*, 2093*, 2095, 2096*,

2118*.

Doyle

TOTAL 23.

53*, 54*, 65*, 94*, 185*, 209, 359*, 375*, 414, 415*, 416*, 457*, 2004, 2009*, 2014*, 2019*, 2037*, 2038*, 2081*, 2099, 2102, 2115*,

2131.

Drake

TOTAL 6.

231*, 232*, 355, 414, 2095, 2131.

Dreeszen

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 8, 2003 - 110*, 181*, 246*, 2061, 2075, 2109, 2131, 2158*, 2160*, 2162, 2229.

Gallagher

TOTAL 18.

132, 140*, 173*, 208*, 249, 250, 253, 350*, 411*, 2004, 2045*, 2099, 2114*, 2123*, 2131, 2160,

2161*, 2162.

Gentleman

TOTAL 12.

92, 168*, 191, 363*, 364*, 386*, 541*, 2108*,

2131, 2149*, 2181*, 2188*.

Goodwin

TOTAL 10.

J.R. 8, 2003 - 17*, 181, 209, 229, 245, 2131,

2160, 2229.

Gratias

TOTAL 19.

2*, 85*, 86*, 107*, 124*, 141*, 174*, 209, 249, 278*, 355, 2008*, 2013*, 2035*, 2061, 2075, 2102,

2131, 2136.

Hester

TOTAL 12.

J.R. 9 - 115*, 116*, 181, 192*, 266*, 303*, 304*,

2131, 2136, 2142*, 2160.

Holden

TOTAL 41.

J.R. 2 - 11*, 12*, 13*, 24*, 35, 41*, 42*, 49*, 82*, 83*, 118*, 119*, 123*, 127*, 131*, 143*, 144*, 180*, 218*, 230*, 245, 254, 301*, 336*, 341*, 355* 391*, 578*, 2005*, 2007*, 2021*, 2022*, 2023*, 2027*, 2049*, 2086, 2109, 2131, 2160, 2173*.

Hulse

TOTAL 10.

J.R. 2003 - 46*, 50*, 181, 2069*, 2102, 2127,

2131, 2160, 2229.

Hultman

TOTAL 26.

39*, 229, 286*, 317*, 318*, 329*, 550*, 557*, 564*, 567*, 568*, 573, 577*, 2020*, 2074*, 2131, 2200*, 2224*, 2264*, 2291*, 2298*, 2300*, 2301*,

2302*, 2303*, 2308*.

Husak

TOTAL 19.

132, 169*, 209, 221*, 249, 348*, 361, 2004, 2015*, 2018*, 2075, 2099, 2102, 2109, 2117, 2131.

2160, 2179*, 2196*.

Hutchins

TOTAL 20.

J.R. 14 - 74*, 75*, 76*, 77*, 153*, 156*, 209, 240, 326*, 361*, 379*, 2004*, 2072*, 2099, 2102,

2117*, 2122, 2131, 2160.

Jensen

TOTAL 24.

J.R. 2003 - 88, 92*, 108, 162*, 163*, 166*, 167*, 202*, 209, 210, 235, 280, 340*, 353, 367, 2033*, 2034*, 2075, 2109, 2131, 2158, 2160, 2229.

Junkins

TOTAL 32.

J.R. 14*, 2002 - 20*, 178*, 179*, 229, 236, 367, 461*, 550, 557, 564, 567, 568, 573*, 577, 2004, 2010*, 2012*, 2061, 2099, 2122, 2131, 2169*. 2264. 2291. 2298. 2300. 2301. 2302.

2303, 2308.

Kinley

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 3* - 95*, 96*, 101*, 233*, 234*, 235*, 247*,

347*, 2004, 2066*, 2102, 2131.

Kudart

TOTAL 9.

198*, 204*, 261*, 296*, 446*, 2075, 2097*, 2131,

2137.

Lura

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 4*, 8, 9, 2003 - 152*, 287*, 353, 354, 367,

2061, 2109, 2131, 2229,

Miller of Cerro Gordo

TOTAL 15.

125*, 209, 236, 342*, 343*, 344*, 2004, 2072, 2079*. 2099. 2122. 2127. 2131. 2160. 2162.

Miller of Des Moines

TOTAL 33.

8*, 23*, 25*, 170*, 196*, 197*, 209, 238*, 239*, 240*, 241*, 270, 298*, 328*, 335*, 367, 378, 417*, 418*, 2004, 2006*, 2047*, 2056*, 2061, 2073*, 2075, 2099, 2105*, 2106*, 2107, 2122*, 2127, 2131,

Murray

TOTAL 19.

45*, 80, 88*, 103*, 191*, 229, 245, 256, 279*, 291*. 319. 327*. 333*. 351*. 2017*. 2044*. 2071*. 2131, 2160,

Nystrom

TOTAL 16.

89*, 183*, 206*, 229, 236, 353, 367, 2002*, 2059, 2061, 2068, 2076, 2077, 2078, 2102, 2131.

Palmer

TOTAL 11.

J.R. 14 - 209, 280, 311, 376*, 424*, 2004. 2030*, 2095, 2099*, 2131.

Priebe

TOTAL 47.

J.R. 8, 2003 - 3*, 4*, 5*, 6*, 7*, 9*, 10*, 19*, 21*, 26*, 27*, 31*, 32*, 34*, 35*, 36*, 58*, 59*, 60*, 70*, 71*, 72*, 73*, 111*, 123, 132*, 133*, 180, 240, 280, 369*, 406*, 407*, 2004, 2041*, 2042*, 2043*, 2060*, 2061, 2113*, 2131, 2162, 2164*, 2171*, 2229.

Ramsey

TOTAL 20.

156, 176*, 205*, 236*, 253, 255, 265, 309*, 360*, 367*, 368*, 382*, 436*, 2029*, 2061, 2075. 2109. 2151*. 2187*. 2211*.

Readinger

TOTAL 7.

91, 184, 249, 250, 354, 414, 2131.

Rodgers

TOTAL 29.

55*, 56*, 57*, 61*, 62*, 63*, 66*, 67*, 68*, 69*, 91, 135*, 176, 188*, 209, 226*, 227*, 250, 281*, 282*, 297*, 323*, 355, 367, 2004, 2099, 2131, 2136, 2160.

Rush

TOTAL 20.

J.R. 11*, 14 - 1*, 78*, 79*, 80*, 126*, 134*, 217*, 242*, 256*, 257*, 367, 2001*, 2004, 2040*,

2097, 2099, 2104*, 2137*.

Schwengels

TOTAL 42.

J.R. 2003 - 37*, 165*, 186*, 187*, 189*, 190*, 209, 229*, 231, 236, 244*, 245*, 269*, 290*, 314*, 315*, 316*, 326, 367, 380*, 385*, 398*. 414, 421*, 441*, 442*, 2026*, 2028*, 2031*, 2036*, 2039*, 2061, 2094*, 2102*, 2116*, 2122,

2131, 2140*, 2141*, 2160, 2229.

Slater

TOTAL 18.

184, 222*, 223*, 224*, 231, 236, 249, 250, 338*, 345*, 346*, 365*, 2004, 2099, 2109, 2127, 2131, 2151.

Small

TOTAL 11.

28*. 210*, 236, 255*, 354, 355, 2095, 2109, 2131, 2143*, 2199*.

Taylor

TOTAL 52.

J.R. 7*, 12*, 2003 - 14*, 15*, 16*, 38*, 64*, 81*, 97*, 98*, 100*, 102*, 105*, 108*, 109*, 118, 120*, 121*, 128*, 138*, 139*, 150*, 151*, 209*, 210, 280*, 288*, 331*, 353, 426*, 540*, 543*, 2048*, 2051*, 2052*, 2054*, 2059*, 2067*, 2068*, 2075, 2076*, 2077*, 2078*, 2102, 2109, 2131, 2138*, 2158, 2160, 2162, 2229.

Tieden

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 2003 - 35, 88, 123, 154*, 180, 182*, 197, 229, 240, 245, 250, 270, 313*, 353, 378*, 436, 2061, 2122, 2127, 2131, 2136, 2145*, 2151, 2162, 2229.

Van Gilst

TOTAL 10.

209, 216*, 280, 373*, 381*, 2004, 2046*, 2099, 2131, 2160.

Vande Hoef

TOTAL 15.

J.R. 2003 - 229, 249, 2024*, 2061, 2075*, 2083*, 2090*, 2102, 2112*, 2131, 2158, 2160, 2162*, 2229.

Waldstein

TOTAL 16.

40*, 181, 209, 210, 249, 253*, 254*, 319, 2003*, 2057*, 2061, 2065*, 2086*, 2131, 2136*, 2160.

Wells

TOTAL 17.

88, 184, 209, 214*, 215*, 250, 383*, 414, 444*, 2011*, 2075, 2096, 2099, 2120*, 2131, 2151, 2160.

Yenger

TOTAL 10.

184*, 236, 249*, 250*, 352*, 354*, 414, 2095,

2107*, 2131.

BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATE COMMITTEE

Agriculture

TOTAL 15.

J.R. 10 - 401, 402, 408, 429, 479, 510, 516, 531, 532, 2206, 2221, 2272, 2287, 2290.

Appropriations

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 2004 - 112, 113, 114, 305, 542, 546, 548, 552, 553, 554, 562, 563, 566, 569, 571, 572, 575, 2203, 2304, 2307, 2313.

Cities

TOTAL 6.

374, 476, 477, 505, 506, 507.

Commerce

TOTAL 32.

177, 201, 284, 299, 300, 308, 324, 358, 419, 423, 435, 480, 481, 508, 509, 525, 2103, 2165, 2168, 2172, 2182, 2195, 2205, 2208, 2212, 2220, 2225, 2230, 2240, 2242, 2257, 2276.

County Government

TOTAL 35.

130, 157, 158, 199, 200, 213, 271, 283, 292, 293, 310, 357, 371, 396, 397, 453, 454, 455, 456, 459, 460, 462, 497, 498, 499, 500, 2193, 2194, 2213, 2219, 2236, 2237, 2238, 2261, 2277,

Education

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 13 - 93, 149, 330, 430, 468, 469, 470, 520, 521, 522, 2088, 2089, 2110, 2146, 2177, 2180, 2244, 2247, 2248, 2249, 2275.

Energy

TOTAL 9.

312, 393, 420, 447, 448, 485, 486, 487, 2255.

Ethics

TOTAL 1.

2132.

Human Resources

TOTAL 15.

370, 377, 409, 428, 467, 471, 472, 534, 535, 536, 537, 2176, 2245, 2263, 2274.

Judiciary

TOTAL 60.

228, 268, 275, 276, 277, 306, 307, 337, 412, 432, 433, 434, 473, 474, 488, 489, 490, 491, 493, 494, 495, 511, 512, 513, 514, 515, 517, 518, 519, 527, 528, 545, 2101, 2126, 2130, 2150, 2152, 2156, 2163, 2192, 2197, 2202, 2204, 2209, 2222, 2223, 2232, 2233, 2241, 2258, 2259, 2265, 2266, 2267, 2268, 2270, 2278, 2279, 2280, 2294.

Labor and Industrial Relations TOTAL 8.

320, 458, 463, 465, 539, 2184, 2210, 2273.

Natural Resources

TOTAL 25.

251, 252, 262, 289, 294, 322, 399, 449, 450, 451, 452, 501, 502, 503, 504, 526, 2166, 2167, 2189, 2218, 2234, 2235, 2243, 2260, 2286.

Rules and Administration

TOTAL 2. 106, 2250.

State Government

TOTAL 54.

J.R. 6 - 145, 146, 147, 171, 172, 207, 225, 295, 321, 325, 332, 384, 394, 395, 425, 437, 438, 439, 464, 478, 483, 484, 496, 529, 530, 533, 538, 570, 580, 581, 2084, 2147, 2148, 2154, 2155, 2174, 2175, 2178, 2207, 2214, 2215, 2216, 2246, 2252, 2253, 2254, 2269, 2271, 2281,

2282, 2283, 2284, 2285.

Transportation

TOTAL 24.

87, 122, 148, 159, 258, 259, 260, 403, 404, 440, 445, 482, 492, 524, 2091, 2100, 2134, 2157, 2183, 2201, 2226, 2231, 2256, 2262.

Ways and Means

TOTAL 44.

175, 237, 263, 362, 400, 466, 523, 544, 547, 549, 551, 555, 556, 558, 559, 560, 561, 565, 574, 576, 579, 582, 2080, 2098, 2153, 2186, 2190, 2191, 2239, 2251, 2288, 2289, 2292, 2293, 2295, 2296, 2297, 2299, 2305, 2306, 2309, 2310,

2311, 2312.

BILLS INTRODUCED BY REPRESENTATIVES

Anderson of Audubon TOTAL 16.

J.R. 12 - 198, 229, 371*, 539*, 723, 2034*, 2036*, 2132,

2156, 2204*, 2218.

Anderson of Jasper

TOTAL 38.

J.R. 4* - 72*, 176*, 177*, 206, 253, 254, 272, 297*, 298*, 300, 310, 359, 375*, 378, 417, 422, 439, 461, 464, 538, 545, 573, 603*, 646, 697, 723, 2045*, 2109, 2110, 2117, 2119,

2124, 2197, 2210*, 2218, 2284, 2316*.

Arnould

TOTAL . 42.

176, 203, 204, 205*, 206*, 208*, 254, 297, 298, 300, 310, 359, 401, 406, 417, 422, 439, 461, 464, 494, 538, 566, 569, 573, 717, 723, 2045, 2053*, 2087*, 2109, 2110, 2119, 2124, 2129, 2138*, 2197, 2226*, 2243, 2246*, 2247*, 2284, 2309.

Avenson

TOTAL 44.

J.R. 12 - 1*, 2*, 74*, 112*, 113*, 114*, 115*, 214, 253, 254, 300, 310, 312*, 314*, 417, 439, 485, 538, 573, 581*, 603, 697*, 709*, 864, 872, 877, 2045, 2060*, 2162*, 2210, 2259, 2261*, 2456, 2480, 2481, 2483, 2485, 2486, 2487, 2489,

2490, 2497, 2499.

Bennett

TOTAL 17.

J.R. 8*, 12, 15 - 53*, 86*, 156*, 165*, 179*, 230*, 417, 621*. 673*, 2016*, 2020*, 2040*, 2071, 2180.

Binneboese

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 12 - 176, 203, 204, 206, 253, 254, 297, 298, 300, 310, 368, 378, 406, 417, 439, 461, 464, 485, 538, 566, 573, 619, 620, 723, 2045, 2259.

Brandt

TOTAL 64.

J.R. 1, 7, 9, 11 - 10*, 11*, 28, 54*, 101, 142, 176, 185, 214, 237*, 239*, 240*, 254, 294*, 297, 298, 299*, 300, 310, 316*, 351, 359, 401, 406, 417, 456, 463*, 481*, 485, 536*, 563*, 603, 649*, 653*, 661*, 680, 2045, 2062*, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2124, 2141*, 2155*, 2157, 2160*, 2197*, 2210, 2219*, 2259, 2265, 2274*, 2279*, 2284, 2299*, 2309, 2313, 2322*, 2323*, 2325*.

Branstad

TOTAL 23.

J.R. 12, 2002 - 163*, 180, 198, 214, 229, 242*, 244*, 260*, 323*, 378, 417, 422, 437, 464, 474*, 528*, 606, 640, 692*, 723, 2207.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Bruner

TOTAL 51.

J.R. 9, 10*, 11, 14 - 28*, 29*, 30*, 44*, 82, 93*, 104*, 140*, 147*, 148*, 149*, 150*, 153*, 176, 185, 253, 254*, 297, 298, 300, 310, 402*, 417, 439*, 538, 566, 573, 603, 614, 658, 721*, 2038*, 2045, 2109*, 2110*, 2117*, 2119*, 2124*, 2197, 2243*, 2259, 2265, 2271*, 2284*, 2309, 2313, 2314.

Bverly

TOTAL 16.

418*, 419*, 420*, 464, 495, 501*, 502*, 568, 610*, 612*, 670, 2029*, 2045, 2170, 2218, 2278*.

Carl

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 12 - 203, 206, 254, 297, 298, 359, 401, 406, 417, 422, 439, 483*, 484*, 538, 697, 717, 723, 2045, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2124, 2141, 2197, 2201*, 2252*, 2280*, 2284, 2309.

Carpenter

TOTAL 13.

J.R. 12 - 202, 273*, 299, 417, 464, 545*, 551*, 580, 2118*, 2125*, 2230*, 2309.

Chiodo

TOTAL 31.

162, 176, 212, 217*, 253, 254, 297, 298, 300, 382, 417, 432*, 439, 448*, 464, 495, 538, 547, 568, 603, 614, 695*, 701, 2045, 2131*, 2170, 2210, 2215*, 2216*, 2239*, 2330*.

Clark of

Cerro Gordo

TOTAL 19.

J.R. 12 - 68*, 91*, 172, 313*, 351, 464, 512*, 563, 614, 629*, 649, 2046*, 2097*, 2141, 2218, 2283*, 2299, 2309.

Clark of Lee TOTAL 4.

J.R. 12 - 2039*, 2180, 2218.

Clements

TOTAL 78.

J.R. 3, 4, 8, 12, 15, 2001*, 2002 - 25, 110, 120, 163, 206, 219, 224, 230, 272, 290*, 360*, 361*, 362*, 365*, 394, 416*, 423*, 427, 428, 433, 434*, 478*, 514*, 515*, 516*, 518*, 519*, 543*, 544, 552, 557*, 558*, 587*, 592*, 593*, 594*, 595*, 596*, 597*, 598*, 605*, 606*, 607*, 631*, 666*, 667*, 672*, 687*, 2148*, 2149*, 2169*, 2173*, 2180, 2181*, 2183*, 2184*, 2186*, 2187*, 2196*, 2199*, 2211*, 2214*, 2229*, 2234*, 2256*, 2292*, 2294*, 2297*, 2300*, 2310*, 2326*.

Cochran

TOTAL 44.

125, 178, 253, 254, 300, 310*, 318*, 353*, 378, 417, 422, 429, 451, 457, 458, 459*, 460*, 461*, 464, 485*, 486*, 495, 497, 537*, 538, 566*, 568, 569, 622*, 655*, 686*, 702*, 717, 2045, 2071, 2109, 2110, 2117, 2170, 2218, 2243, 2259, 2284, 2329*.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Conlon

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 12, 2002 - 110, 258*, 356*, 374, 421*, 437, 562*, 711*,

719*, 2011*, 2207, 2275*.

Connolly

TOTAL 33.

76, 253, 254, 300, 378, 380*, 381*, 388*, 400*, 408*, 409*, 410*, 439, 447*, 460, 538, 573, 601*, 602*, 637, 697, 723, 2045, 2110, 2119, 2133*, 2243, 2259, 2269*, 2284, 2293*,

2295*, 2309.

Connors

TOTAL 28.

J.R. 12 - 176, 253, 254, 272, 297, 298, 300, 310, 327, 359, 417, 461, 485, 538, 552, 566, 603, 717, 723, 2045, 2170*,

2210, 2213*, 2218, 2237, 2259, 2285*.

Cook

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 180, 202, 229, 417, 437, 606, 2114*, 2156.

Corey

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 12, 14, 2002 - 3*, 118*, 176, 180, 191*, 417, 437, 462*,

710*, 2002*, 2047*, 2094*, 2191*.

Crabb

TOTAL 37.

J.R. 5, 12 - 31*, 32*, 33*, 34*, 35*, 36*, 37*, 38*, 39*, 40*, 41*, 42*, 80*, 81*, 180, 286*, 326*, 339*, 411, 417, 424*,

464, 2012*, 2014*, 2024*, 2025*, 2026*, 2028*, 2050*,

2070*, 2072*, 2086*, 2116*, 2207, 2218.

Crawford

TOTAL 1.

J.R. 1*.

Cusack

TOTAL 43.

J.R. 12 - 206, 253, 254, 300, 310; 385*, 405*, 417, 439, 464, 546, 548*, 566, 575*, 576*, 577*, 578*, 582*, 583*, 599*, 600*, 626*, 627*, 628*, 634*, 636*, 637*, 638*, 639*, 648*, 649, 652*, 656*, 660*, 662*, 663*, 674*, 696*, 698*, 699*,

707*, 723.

Daggett

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 12 - 69*, 70*, 79*, 373*, 426*, 437, 527*, 540*, 570*, 689*, 723, 2001*, 2035*, 2052*, 2075*, 2115*, 2135*,

2136*, 2296*, 2302*, 2309.

Danker

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 5*, 12, 15, 2002 - 64, 168*, 180, 224*, 227*, 229, 255*, 261, 378, 417, 428*, 437, 606, 677, 713*, 723, 2017, 2023,

2035, 2104*, 2132, 2218.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Davitt

TOTAL 41.

J.R. 12 - 206, 263*, 297, 298, 310, 341*, 342*, 343*, 344*, 345*, 346*, 358*, 368, 417*, 425*, 429*, 451*, 457*, 458*, 461, 464, 485, 486, 495*, 538, 566, 568*, 573, 589*, 603, 620, 717, 2035, 2045, 2179*, 2210, 2277*, 2283, 2314*.

2318.

De Groot

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 12 - 125*, 198, 199*, 229, 437, 464, 619, 632*, 691*,

723, 2156, 2172*, 2190*, 2207, 2218.

Dieleman

TOTAL

J.R. 9, 11, 12, 14 - 124*, 176, 185, 199, 203, 204, 206, 297, 298, 310, 368, 378, 401, 417, 422, 425, 429, 451, 457, 458, 461, 464, 482*, 485, 538, 566, 619, 620, 692, 717, 723, 2045, 2051, 2109, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2210, 2218, 2259, 2284.

Diemer

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 12 - 58*, 59*, 60*, 61*, 62*, 63*, 134*, 164*, 202*, 229, 256*, 291*, 321*, 378, 417, 450*, 479*, 552, 618, 723, 2033.

2062, 2071*, 2207, 2218.

Doderer

TOTAL 17.

172*, 310, 389, 411, 417, 538, 720*, 2159*, 2202*, 2209*,

2210, 2221, 2232*, 2265, 2281*, 2283, 2288*.

Egenes

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 105, 158*, 378, 586*, 617, 2064*, 2082*, 2084*,

2283.

Fey

TOTAL 10.

2109, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2124, 2129*, 2259, 2265, 2284,

2313.

Gettings

TOTAL 16.

178, 203, 206, 368*, 417, 464, 538, 618, 620*, 693, 717,

2045, 2170, 2210, 2217*, 2218.

Gross

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 169, 180, 229, 417, 437, 464, 571*, 723, 2035, 2218.

Groth

TOTAL

269, 310, 378, 406, 417, 461, 538, 573, 697, 717, 2010*,

2045, 2093*, 2167*, 2206*, 2210, 2225*, 2265.

Hall

TOTAL 23.

144*, 275*, 280*, 306*, 307*, 384*, 390*, 393, 395*, 417, 460, 479, 486, 538, 613*, 717, 2015, 2045, 2071, 2077*,

2124, 2218, 2223*.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Halvorson of

TOTAL 19.

Clayton

J.R. 12, 2002 - 105, 123*, 193*, 209*, 262*, 268*, 292*, 311*, 319*, 417, 643*, 723, 2023*, 2051*, 2156, 2238*, 2318.

Halvorson of

TOTAL 26.

Webster

176, 253, 254, 298, 310, 378*, 417, 422, 439, 460, 461, 464, 485, 538, 566, 573, 644*, 645*, 655, 671*, 717, 2045, 2218, 2241*, 2265, 2309.

Hansen of O'Brien

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 161*, 172, 214, 332*, 464, 508*, 691, 2130*, 2218*.

Hanson of Delaware TOTAL

J.R. 11, 12, 14, 17* - 103, 185, 204, 268, 322*, 378, 393, 435. 611*, 723, 2140*, 2141, 2180*, 2203*, 2318*.

Harbor

TOTAL 23.

J.R. 12, 2002 - 92*, 106, 180, 269*, 270, 276*, 277*, 417, 443*, 522*, 669*, 670*, 722*, 2008*, 2035, 2083*, 2132*, 2136, 2150*, 2207, 2218.

Hoffmann-Bright

TOTAL J.R. 12 - 87*, 197*.

Holt

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 210*, 229, 378, 417, 437, 464*, 2071, 2178*, 2218.

Horn

TOTAL 35.

J.R. 12 - 176, 245*, 246*, 247*, 248*, 253, 254, 279*, 281*, 287*, 297, 298, 300, 335*, 336*, 337*, 364*, 391*, 417, 439, 464, 521*, 552, 697, 2004*, 2018*, 2095*, 2100*, 2102*, 2103*, 2107*, 2170, 2194*, 2258*.

Howell

TOTAL 44.

J.R. 11 - 176, 185, 203*, 204*, 253, 254, 284*, 297, 298, 300, 310, 359, 378, 401, 406, 417, 422, 429, 439, 451, 457, 458, 461, 464, 485, 538, 566, 609*, 619, 684*, 723, 2045, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2124, 2155, 2166*, 2175*, 2176*, 2197, 2283, 2284.

Hummel

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 73*, 107*, 141*, 229, 2009*, 2021*, 2055*.

Jay

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 12 - 266, 271, 310, 368, 378, 417, 422, 429, 451, 457, 458, 461, 464, 485, 538, 566, 573, 620, 655, 675*, 697, 708*, 717, 2045, 2210, 2255*, 2265, 2318.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Jochum

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 10 - 173*, 174*, 226*, 253*, 254, 257*, 274*, 300, 301*, 302*, 417, 439, 460, 526*, 534*, 538, 603, 668*, 723, 2045, 2133, 2170, 2218, 2293, 2295.

Johnson of Howard TOTAL 17.

J.R. 12, 15 - 58, 64*, 105, 129*, 169*, 215*, 228*, 374, 437, 544, 723, 2017, 2071, 2192*, 2198*.

Johnson of Linn TOTAL 27.

J.R. 3*, 6*, 12, 15, 2002 - 45*, 49*, 83*, 84*; 180, 229, 250*, 268, 437, 479, 498*, 562, 614, 618, 624*, 2015*, 2017, 2076*, 2079*, 2180, 2203, 2218.

Johnson of Woodbury TOTAL 16.

J.R. 12 - 56*, 157*, 181*, 229, 417, 431*, 464, 499*, 551, 723, 2143*, 2144*, 2145*, 2218, 2306*.

Kirkenslager

TOTAL 23.

94*, 98*, 99*, 100*, 103*, 120*, 191, 216*, 218*, 241, 259*, 265*, 449*, 450, 464, 487*, 494*, 523*, 552, 584*, 619, 712*, 723*.

Knapp

TOTAL 7.

2110, 2124, 2133, 2259, 2284, 2295, 2313.

Krewson

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 12 - 199, 299, 351, 393, 417, 494, 524*, 546*, 552*, 563, 649, 718*, 723, 2142*, 2149, 2205*, 2212, 2299, 2309*, 2318.

Lageschulte

TOTAL 12.

J.R. 12 - 95*, 96*, 103, 166*, 251*, 363*, 591*, 2071, 2156, 2168*, 2207.

Lind

TOTAL 39.

J.R. 12 - 20*, 21*, 22*, 23*, 24*, 25*, 26*, 27*, 43*, 50*, 51*, 52*, 65*, 66*, 67*, 71*, 85*, 90*, 207*, 238*, 294, 310, 378, 444*, 461, 479, 485, 574, 606, 618, 693*, 2022*, 2071, 2089*, 2091*, 2128*, 2133, 2157*.

Lloyd-Jones

TOTAL 49:

J.R. 9, 11, 14 - 185, 194*, 195*, 196*, 199, 225, 253, 254, 300, 310, 340*, 347, 351, 352*, 378, 401, 406, 411*, 417, 422, 439, 445*, 446*, 461, 532*, 538, 561*, 566, 573, 603, 614*, 646*, 651*, 717, 2045, 2110, 2124, 2141, 2197, 2210, 2221, 2259, 2265, 2281, 2293, 2309.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Lonergan

TOTAL 20.

 $176,\,203,\,204,\,206,\,297,\,298,\,489*,\,538,\,603,\,619,\,697,\,723,\\$

2045, 2109, 2110, 2119, 2218, 2243, 2259, 2284.

Mann

TOTAL 22.

J.R. 12, 15, 2002 - 180, 202, 354*, 374, 394, 450, 544*, 556*, 606, 630*, 650*, 716*, 2037*, 2080*, 2092*, 2156*, 2157,

2180, 2193*.

Maulsby

TOTAL ³25.

J.R. 12, 15, 2002 - 111*, 180, 198*, 199, 229, 272, 374, 394, 417, 437, 450, 464, 606, 633*, 640, 2207, 2218, 2253*,

2254*, 2257*, 2290*, 2291*.

McKean

TOTAL 32.

J.R. 12, 17 - 199, 204, 225*, 231*, 286, 293*, 297, 298, 351*, 375, 383*, 393, 404*, 435, 442*, 475*, 579*, 590*, 616*, 647*, 649, 683*, 700*, 2039, 2048*, 2141, 2180, 2221*,

2231, 2309.

Menke

TOTAL 8.

J.R. 12 - 192*, 213*, 295*, 334*, 2043*, 2058*, 2286*.

Miller

TOTAL 4.

J.R. 12 - 118, 198, 623*.

Mullins

TOTAL 23.

76*, 101*, 122*, 131*, 135*, 136*, 137*, 146*, 152*, 163,

214*, 299, 332, 417, 461, 563, 649, 704*, 2003*, 2005*,

2041, 2063*, 2309.

Norland

TOTAL 31.

78*, 176, 297, 298, 417, 464, 538, 603, 610, 646, 659*, 665*, 679*, 680*, 681*, 688*, 697, 703*, 705*, 706*, 717, 2045,

2185*, 2188*, 2189*, 2197, 2212*, 2272*, 2276*, 2299,

2301*.

O'Kane

TOTAL 54.

J.R. 12 - 12, 178*, 203, 206, 253, 254, 288*, 300, 310, 328*, 339, 368, 401, 406, 417, 439, 464, 494, 496*, 538, 564*, 569, 573*, 574*, 608*, 620, 635*, 690*, 694*, 723, 2030*, 2045, 2078*, 2096*, 2120*, 2139*, 2165*, 2200*, 2210, 2237*,

2243, 2262*, 2263*, 2265, 2273*, 2289*, 2303*, 2304*,

2308*, 2313, 2320*, 2321*, 2324.

Oxley

TOTAL 11.

198, 377*, 417, 450, 464, 538, 2015, 2068*, 2145, 2218,

2259.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

Pavich

TOTAL .

J.R. 12 - 162, 182*, 183*, 184*, 188*, 206, 253, 254, 266*. 271*, 300, 338*, 347*, 382, 417, 439, 464, 538, 603, 618. 664*, 682*, 2109, 2110, 2119, 2149, 2218, 2222*, 2243,

2259, 2265, 2267*, 2282*, 2284.

Pellett

TOTAL 15.

J.R. 12, 2002 - 88*, 117*, 180, 267*, 370*, 417, 702, 2007*,

2032*, 2035, 2071, 2154*, 2218.

Pelton

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 2*, 12 - 12*, 13*, 14*, 15*, 16*, 17*, 18*, 19*, 151*,

417, 452*, 2180.

Petrick

TOTAL

J.R. 12 - 377, 437, 2015, 2035, 2312*.

Poffenberger

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 12, 16* - 5*, 6*, 7*, 8*, 9*, 12, 46*, 47*, 82*, 128*, 214, 393*, 417, 563, 573, 677*, 678*, 2041*, 2054*, 2056*,

2057*, 2180, 2202, 2236*, 2309.

Poncy

TOTAL 21.

142*, 243*, 333*, 357*, 378, 417, 464, 517*, 538, 603, 620, 697, 2109, 2110, 2119, 2133, 2170, 2210, 2217, 2235*, 2284.

Pope

TOTAL 17.

J.R. 12, 15, 2002 - 864*, 872*, 877*, 2456*, 2480*, 2481*, 2483*, 2485*, 2486*, 2487*, 2489*, 2490*, 2497*, 2499*.

Rapp

TOTAL 31.

253, 254, 300*, 305*, 309*, 329*, 330*, 331*, 366*, 389*, 439, 455*, 456*, 477*, 482, 490*, 520*, 531*, 538*, 657*, 658*, 723, 2109, 2110, 2119, 2137*, 2259*, 2284, 2309,

2313, 2317*.

Renaud

TOTAL 22.

176, 203, 206, 253, 254, 297, 298, 299, 393, 422, 495, 538, 568, 717, 723, 2117, 2131, 2134*, 2161*, 2207, 2213, 2284.

Renken

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 12, 15 - 180*, 199, 202, 229, 261, 437, 555*, 606, 619,

723, 2017, 2071, 2218, 2331*.

Ritsema

TOTAL 12.

J.R. 12, 13*, 17 - 64, 159*, 296*, 327*, 535*, 541*, 615*,

723, 2180.

Rosenberg

TOTAL 17.

2109, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2124, 2210, 2243, 2244*, 2259,

2265*, 2271, 2284, 2287*, 2298*, 2313, 2314, 2324*.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Running

TOTAL 17.

253, 254, 299, 310, 417, 429, 451, 457, 464, 538, 573, 717,

2015, 2157, 2210, 2228*, 2259.

Schnekloth

TOTAL 16.

J.R. 12, 15*, 2002* - 126*, 167*, 367*, 379*, 392*, 471*,

567*, 618, 2031*, 2123*, 2156, 2207, 2327*.

Schroeder

TOTAL 25.

J.R. 12 - 89*, 97*, 121*, 160*, 180, 264*, 270*, 276, 277, 403*, 412*, 530*, 547*, 2035, 2065*, 2069*, 2098*, 2146*,

2218, 2242*, 2288, 2305*, 2307*, 2315*.

Shimanek

TOTAL 14.

75*, 77*, 106*, 289*, 299, 322, 369*, 383, 435*, 492*, 546,

563, 611, 649.

Shull

TOTAL 20.

J.R. 12, 15 - 58, 229, 588*, 618*, 619*, 701*, 2066*, 2067*, 2071, 2073*, 2108*, 2127*, 2151*, 2152*, 2153*, 2164*.

2174*, 2208*.

Smalley

TOTAL 23.

J.R. 12, 2002 - 219*, 220*, 221*, 222*, 223*, 229, 252*, 278*, 284, 355*, 374, 394, 427*, 437*, 544, 714*, 715*,

2027*, 2180, 2207, 2232.

Smith

TOTAL 4.

J.R. 12 - 437, 2159, 2195.

Spear

TOTAL 42.

J.R. 7*, 9*, 11*, 14* - 4*, 48*, 57*, 108*, 110*, 116*, 127*, 133*, 185*, 206, 241*, 272*, 315*, 317*, 359*, 378, 393, 417, 422, 450, 473*, 513*, 538, 580*, 697, 717, 2013*, 2039, 2049*, 2088*, 2099*, 2110, 2124, 2210, 2231*, 2245*, 2259,

2283.

Stueland

TOTAL 6.

J.R. 12 - 180, 290, 417, 717, 2071.

Sturgeon

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 9, 14 - 206, 253, 254, 298, 401*, 406*, 417, 439, 464, 538, 573, 717, 723, 2045, 2109, 2110, 2117, 2119, 2124,

2170, 2197, 2259, 2284, 2309, 2313*.

Sullivan

TOTAL 28.

J.R. 14 - 206, 254, 310, 368, 378, 417, 451, 457, 464, 495, 497, 538, 568, 618, 655, 717*, 723, 2045, 2071, 2110, 2117,

2121*, 2122*, 2218, 2243, 2259, 2284.

Indicates main sponsor of bill

Swartz

TOTAL 24.

109*, 176, 206, 212, 417, 422*, 497*, 500*, 538, 553*, 569*, 608, 2045, 2109, 2110, 2117, 2175, 2182*, 2218, 2259, 2264*, 2284, 2309, 2328*.

Swearingen

TOTAL 12.

J.R. 12, 15 - 119*, 170*, 171*, 229, 472*, 552, 717, 2218, 2233*, 2318.

Tofte

TOTAL 8.

J.R. 12 - 190*, 268, 417, 542*, 552, 2149, 2218.

Trucano

TOTAL 35.

J.R. 12, 16 - 103, 132*, 189*, 229, 374, 394, 437, 442, 493*, 494, 511*, 533*, 590, 661, 714, 723, 2030, 2061*, 2081*, 2085*, 2101*, 2105*, 2163*, 2177*, 2195*, 2207*, 2213, 2251*, 2270*, 2309, 2311*, 2315, 2319*.

Tyrrell

TOTAL 34.

J.R. 12, 15, 2002 - 102*, 105*, 138*, 139*, 143*, 198, 199, 202, 229, 261*, 374*, 375, 394*, 417, 433*, 437, 450, 464, 479, 488*, 544, 606, 619, 640*, 723, 2006*, 2017*, 2019*, 2042*, 2207, 2218.

Van Maanen

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 12, 15, 2002 - 99, 125, 163, 198, 229*, 372*, 437, 476*, 491*, 525*, 529*, 560*, 585*, 2017, 2106*, 2126*, 2156, 2207.

Walter

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 12 - 308*, 310, 318, 368, 385, 403, 461, 549*, 554*, 566, 617*, 620, 2045.

Welden

TOTAL 12.

J.R. 12*, 15 - 55*, 130*, 145*, 186*, 187*, 376*, 417, 2033*, 2044*, 2074*.

Welsh

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 12 - 174, 176, 193, 200*, 201*, 215, 297, 298, 320*, 324*, 325*, 407*, 417, 538, 550*, 654*, 2045, 2109, 2110, 2133, 2218, 2243, 2260*, 2266*, 2268*, 2284, 2295, 2318.

Woods

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 12 - 162*, 212*, 253, 254, 285*, 338, 382*, 417, 425, 429, 439, 464, 495, 538, 568, 646, 676*, 685*, 2131, 2149, 2197, 2203, 2207, 2218, 2315.

^{*} Indicates main sponsor of bill

BILLS INTRODUCED BY HOUSE COMMITTEES

Agriculture

TOTAL 21.

465, 466, 604, 625, 750, 795, 805, 814, 817, 824, 830, 2342, 2363, 2378, 2384, 2421, 2425, 2433, 2448, 2455, 2473.

Appropriations

TOTAL 21.

J.R. 2003 - 232, 763, 831, 843, 847, 849, 850, 851, 859, 860, 869, 875, 2336, 2476, 2477, 2482, 2491, 2493, 2494, 2498.

Cities

TOTAL 10.

757, 759, 764, 797, 798, 800, 2357, 2389, 2394, 2403.

Commerce

TOTAL 25.

249, 398, 415, 438, 453, 509, 559, 565, 726, 768, 771, 790, 811, 832, 2059, 2227, 2353, 2354, 2356, 2358, 2380, 2447, 2461, 2464, 2468.

County Government

TOTAL 19.

454, 572, 753, 786, 793, 806, 827, 834, 835, 836, 837, 838, 839, 2224, 2337, 2387, 2457, 2466, 2467.

Education

TOTAL 24.

233, 414, 440, 724, 796, 799, 807, 2090, 2112, 2147, 2372, 2376, 2377, 2388, 2390, 2399, 2408, 2411, 2412, 2420, 2432,

2445, 2450, 2451.

Energy

TOTAL 9.

304, 507, 737, 766, 774, 820, 2352, 2373, 2423.

Ethics

TOTAL 1.

2440.

Human Resources

TOTAL 19.

303, 641, 746, 752, 770, 776, 784, 788, 803, 825, 2360, 2361,

2406, 2426, 2430, 2437, 2441, 2446, 2454.

Judiciary and Law Enforcement TOTAL 88.

154, 211, 282, 386, 430, 441, 503, 510, 730, 731, 733, 735, 736, 739, 741, 742, 744, 745, 747, 748, 751, 760, 762, 765, 767, 775, 777, 778, 779, 780, 785, 787, 791, 794, 801, 802, 804, 813, 816, 822, 823, 2111, 2158, 2220, 2240, 2248, 2332, 2333, 2335, 2338, 2339, 2340, 2344, 2345, 2346, 2349, 2359, 2364, 2365, 2367, 2368, 2369, 2374, 2375, 2385, 2392, 2400, 2401, 2407, 2413, 2418, 2422, 2427, 2429, 2434, 2435, 2436, 2438, 2442, 2449, 2452, 2453, 2459, 2460, 2462, 2465, 2470.

2472.

Labor and Industrial Relations TOTAL 5.

761, 789, 2347, 2350, 2355.

Natural Resources

TOTAL 12.

387, 396, 738, 772, 809, 2370, 2379, 2382, 2398, 2417, 2463, 2471.

State Government

TOTAL 40.

175, 234, 235, 236, 283, 348, 397, 413, 436, 467, 725, 727, 734, 743, 749, 769, 773, 781, 782, 783, 792, 819, 821, 826, 828, 829, 876, 2113, 2341, 2348, 2371, 2383, 2386, 2391, 2397, 2409, 2419, 2431, 2439, 2444.

Transportation

TOTAL 23.

728, 729, 732, 740, 754, 755, 756, 808, 810, 812, 818, 2249, 2250, 2334, 2381, 2402, 2405, 2410, 2414, 2415, 2416, 2443, 2469.

Ways and Means

TOTAL 60.

155, 349, 350, 468, 469, 470, 504, 505, 506, 642, 758, 815, 833, 840, 841, 842, 844, 845, 846, 848, 852, 853, 854, 855, 856, 857, 858, 861, 862, 863, 865, 866, 867, 868, 870, 871, 873, 874, 878, 2171, 2343, 2351, 2362, 2366, 2393, 2395, 2396, 2404, 2424, 2428, 2458, 2474, 2475, 2478, 2479, 2484, 2488, 2492, 2495, 2496.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- 1—Journals, bills, etc., furnished county auditors—also Iowa's congressional delegation. S.J. 15-16 adopted—H.J. 76, 190 adopted.
- 2—Joint rules, House and Senate. S.J. 93-102, 131, 176, 210 adopted, 247—H.J. 204-213, 293-294, 579 adopted.
- 3—Congratulate President Carter, U.S. State Dept., et al, return of hostages; welcome return of Kathryn Koob. S.J. 158-159, 161, 165 adopted—H.J. 144-145, 155-156 adopted.
- 4—Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. S.J. 179-189 adopted—H.J. 156-168 adopted.
- 5—Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. S.J. 339-340, 365, 458.
- 6—International Year of Disabled Persons, 1981. S.J. 352-353, 365, 383, 524, 1602, 1664 adopted—H.J. 1945-1946, 2016 adopted.
- 7-Evaluate commerce commission. S.J. 363-364, 383, 524.
- 8-Warning label on alcoholic beverages. S.J. 455-456, 481, 524.
- 9—Ceiling on coal severance taxes, urge Congress enact. S.J. 499-500, 526, 588, 849, 1500 adopted—H.J. 1601.
- 10—Unemployment trust fund, allow state to control, urge Congress enact. S.J. 583-584, 596, 710 adopted—H.J. 706-707.
- 11—Exempt corporate officers (employees) from fed. unemployment taxation urge Congress enact. S.J. 584-585, 596, 710 adopted—H.J. 706, 707.
- 12—Official symbol, "Purple Ribbon", Vietnam Veterans. S.J. 670-671, 701, 723 adopted—H.J. 698-699, 727, 728 adopted.
- 13—Oil recycling plant, com. study. S.J. 772-773, 813, 907.
- 14—Halt military aid & encourage solution to El Salvador's problems, urge Congress & Pres. Reagan. S.J. 928-929, 941, 1103.
- 15—Peace officers retirement system, com. study. S.J. 1007-1008, 1040, 1103.
- 16-State school foundation aid program, com. study. S.J. 1027-1028, 1069, 1222.
- 17—Easter observance 4-17-81 thru 4-20-81. S.J. 1119, 1121, 1208 adopted—H.J. 1173, 1174, 1255 adopted.

- 18—Civil service for cities, com. study. S.J. 1227-1228, 1268, 1307.
- 19—Citizens privacy task force, study recommendations. S.J. 1235-1236, 1268, 1307.
- 20-Coordination of elderly services, study. S.J. 1247-1248, 1252, 1334, 1429.
- 21-Chronic renal disease program, study. S.J. 1248-1249, 1252, 1334, 1429.
- 22-Water use & supply, study. S.J. 1290-1291, 1310, 1429.
- 23-Dairy industry, fees, etc., study. S.J. 1291, 1311, 1334, 1429.
- 24—Worker's compensation insurance coverage, study. S.J. 1305-1306, 1315, 1334, 1429.
- 25-Water supply & distribution, state agencies, study. S.J. 1320-1321, 1379, 1429.
- 26-Rural crime, com. study. S.J. 1518, 1536, 1612.
- 27-Rail service needed, com. study. S.J. 1641-1642, 1666.
- 28—Training academy for correctional officers & others, com. study. S.J. 1652-1653, 1687.
- 29—Shift of funds from depository financial institutions into money market mutual funds, com. study. S.J. 1662-1663, 1687.
- 30—Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. S.J. 1701-1702, 1704, 1826-1827 adopted—H.J. 2263, 2271-2272 adopted.
- 31-Obscenity, com. study. S.J. 1725-1726, 1749.
- 32—Extraordinary session, plan for congressional & legislative redistricting, and changes in appropriations. S.J. 1736, 1750, 1773, 1793-1794, 1817, 1795-1796 adopted as amended—H.J. 2174, 2272-2273 adopted.
- 33-Minimum price for agricultural products, com. study. S.J. 1736-1737, 1770.
- 34—Problems of mortgage investments by IPERS, com. study. S.J. 1737-1738, 1770.
- 35—Ten-year bldg. program, bd. of regents. S.J. 1743-1746, 1751, 1786-1787 adopted—H.J. 2135-2138, 2197, 2230-2237 adopted as amended—S.J. 1853-1854 adopted as amended, 1875, 1879, 1885 sent to governor, signed by governor 6-19-81.
- 36-Employment incentives, com. study. S.J. 1788, 1875.

- 37-City civil service, com. study. S.J. 1830.
- 38-State correctional system. com. study. S.J. 1833.
- 39—Public instruction consolidate independent administrative functions of school districts into 120 offices, appoint reorganization com. S.J. 1855-1856, 1875—1982 Regular Session S.J. 85.
- 40—Dual standards problem, U.S. & state, resulfur dioxide emission, com. study. S.J. 1869-1870.
- 41—Adjournment, Friday, May 22, 1981, 1981 Regular Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. S.J. 1874 adopted—H.J. 2273 adopted.
- 42—1981 June Extraordinary Session.

 Congressional & legislative redistricting plan No. 3. S.J. 13-16 adopted, 19, 27—H.J. 56-62 adopted.
- 43—1981 June Extraordinary Session.

 Adjournment, Friday, June 26, 1981 Extraordinary Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. S.J. 26 adopted—H.J. 62-63 adopted.
- 44—1981 August Extraordinary Session.

 Adjournment, Friday, August 14, 1981 Extraordinary Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. S.J. 42-43 adopted—H.J. 86-87 adopted.
- 101-Urge Reagan admin. make cuts in defense budget. S.J. 140, 184, 247.
- 102—Urge greater federal funding, etc., for repair & reconstruction of bridges & hiways. S.J. 480-481, 491, 655, 646 adopted—H.J. 760, 795-796, 835.
- 103—DOT study freight & passenger rail service on abondoned lines; also rural & intracity mass transit systems. S.J. 542-543, 559, 715.
- 104—DOT study freight & passenger rail service and rural & intracity public transit systems, submit findings to 1983 G.A. S.J. 579-580, 621.
- 105—Adjourn March 19, 1982; special session June 14, 1982. S.J. 656-657, 694, 842, 843.
- 106—Uniform public body bid laws on bldg. or construction work pd. with public funds, com. study. S.J. 700-701, 724, 778.
- 107—Congratulate the city of Holstein on its 100th anniversary, S.J. 701, 745, 843.
- 108—Congratulate the city of Galva on its 100th anniversary, S.J. 712-713, 745, 843.
- 109—Student aid program, com. study. S.J. 791-792, 797, HCR 131 substituted on 1227, 1228 withdrawn.

- 110—Unemployment comp. fund, solutions, prevent insolvency, com. study. S.J. 820, 823, 932.
- 111—Des Moines zoo official zoo of Iowa, G.A. support revitalization & improvement. S.J. 852, 879, 932.
- 112-Separate dept. of corrections, com. study. S.J. 873, 932.
- 113—President & Congress pursue a complete halt to nuclear arms race, etc. S.J. 904-905, 935, 1015, 1022-1023, HCR 135 substituted on 1279, 1280 withdrawn.
- 114—Buildings & facilities of the state & their political subdivisions & their agencies accessible to the disabled. S.J 931, 945, 1015.
- 115—April, 1982, "Reading Month in Iowa". S.J. 961-962, 985, 1210, 1256, 1465, HCR 143 substituted on 1466.
- 116-Shipment of nuclear fuel, com. study. S.J. 997, 1046, 1178, 1486.
- 117—U.S. gov't. institute paid set aside program, low interest loans for grain storage; also moratorium on farm sales, etc. S.J. 1012-1013, 1046.
- 118—Reorganization of state regulatory agencies for financial insts., single state dept., etc., com. study. S.J. 1013-1014, 1020.
- 119—Libraries, conflict & problems, com. study. S.J. 1049-1050, 1121.
- 120—Size of primary & secondary road systems, com. study alternative proposals. S.J. 1096-1097, 1256.
- 121—County compensation bds., com. study. S.J. 1147-1148, 1256.
- 122—Commendations & congratulations extended to Knights of Columbus, 100 years. S.J. 1179, 1208.
- 123—Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention. S.J. 1190-1191, 1246.
- 124-Soil conservation laws & rules, com. study. S.J. 1226, 1486.
- 125—Assessment of grain storage requirements by ASCS of Ia. be given to the Fed. ASCS; also Commodity Credit Corp. grain storage program be reinstituted, 10% interest rate loans; also U.S. Sec. of Ag. investigate guaranteed loan program, 90% guarantee to lenders, etc. S.J. 1260-1261, 1320, 1346, 1429 adopted, 1486—H.J. 1783-1784, 1796 adopted.
- 126—Manner in which school dists. determine policy over controversial ed. issues, com. study. S.J. 1297-1298.

- 127—Industrial revenue bonds, develop policy for utilization of, com. study. S.J. 1312, 1346.
- 128—Ten-year bldg. program, bd. of regents. S.J. 1328-1331, 1317, 1320, 1348, 1377, 1378, 1396-1399, 1405-1410 adopted—H.J. 1762, 1763-1766, 1893-1894, 1904.
- 129—Budgeting procedures, hearings, audits, expenditures, etc., com. study. S.J. 1327, 1373.
- 130—G.A. supports Ia. livestock industry; opposes nat'l. leg. or rules restricting. S.J. 1352-1353, 1375, 1420, 1429, 1486.
- 131-Pipeline construction & installation, com. study. S.J. 1353-1354, 1415.
- 132—Ag. productivity, dept. of rev. study stress days & grain price differentials to determine. S.J. 1380-1381, 1416.
- 133—Apportionment of tax receipts collected by the co. & state treas. to respective political subdivisions, com. study. S.J. 1390, 1416, 1422.
- 134—Cable TV, unauthorized connections, com. study. S.J. 1412-1413, 1448.
- 135—Increasing utility rates, justifications for, com. study. S.J. 1413-1414, 1448.
- 136—Review tax structure of the state & political subdivisions, revenue sources, com. study. S.J. 1414, 1416, 1427 adopted—H.J. 1783, 1784-1785, 1796 adopted.
- 137—Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Leg. Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. S.J. 1425-1426, 1448 adopted—H.J. 1800, 1810-1811 adopted.
- 138—1982 Regular Session of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly adjourn sine die Saturday, April 24, 1982. S.J. 1485 adopted—H.J. 1901 adopted.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS

- 1-Codes and session laws furnished press. S.J. 16 adopted.
- 2-Senate rules. S.J. 19-42, 58, 132, 147, 134-136 adopted.
- 3—Reports, state agencies, copies. S.J. 148-149, 168, 268.
- 4-Frank Stork, consultant, compensation. S.J. 242, 248, 286-287 adopted, 318.
- 5—Recognize Philip E. Burks, Leg. Serv. Bur. Research Supvr. S.J. 242-243, 280, 342, 370, 464, 451 adopted.
- 6-Senate rules governing lobbyists. S.J. 397-402, 428, 469 adopted.
- 7-Senate Code of Ethics. S.J. 402-405, 428, 469-470 adopted.
- 8-Governor's appointees, list of, approved. S.J. 433-437, 441, 453 adopted.
- 9-Amend Senate Rule 58. S.J. 477-479, 484, 506 adopted.
- 10—Pay tribute to Constance Belin for her many contributions to education & civic affairs. S.J. 585, 615, 793.
- 11—Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill, approp. \$20,000. S.J. 757-758, 794, 907.
- 12—Court study, continue. S.J. 1110-1111, 1151, 1222.
- 13—Days of Remembrance of the Victims of the Nazi Holocaust, 4-26-81 thru 5-2-81. S.J. 1235, 1268, 1307, 1310, 1341 adopted.
- 14—Forrest J. Mitchell, appointee, defer consideration of S.J. 1289-1290 adopted.
- 16—Reasons for rejection in detail, if, reapportionment plan. S.J. 1662, 1687—1982 Regular Session S.J. 95. Withdrawn.
- 17—Reasons for disapproval of SF 570, reapportionment bill. SJ. 1677-1681 adopted.
- 18—Senate legislative expenses. S.J. 1700-1701, 1704, 1871-1872 adopted.
- 19-Money market funds, com. study. S.J. 1708-1709, 1749.
- 20—Comprehensive workfare program, social service recipients, com. study. S.J. 1836-1837.
- 21—1981 June Extraordinary Session. Reasons for disapproval of SF 580 (redistricting plan No. 2). S.J. 22-25 adopted, 27.

- 22—1981 August Extraordinary Session.

 Sheila Holzworth be honored by the Senate for her way of life & achievements.

 S.J. 25-26 adopted.
- 101-Permanent rules amended-1982 session. S.J. 9-12, 43, 82 adopted.
- 102—Extend best wishes and support to Darlene Frazier for National Teacher of the Year. S.J. 223-224, 260, 308.
- 103—Petition Congress to restore the public employment service to reasonable funding level. S.J. 224-225, 260, 308.
- 104—Urge Pres. & Congress to negotiate & enter into a mutual nuclear weapons moratorium, etc., with the Soviets. S.J. 258-259, 279, 390.
- 105—Governor's appointments, list of. S.J. 265-268, 275, 315 adopted.
- 106—Senate Code of Ethics, same as 1981. S.J. 268, 297, 317 adopted.
- 107—Invite governor to address G.A. on Feb. 11, 1982, re effects of proposed fed. budget on state gov't. S.J. 290-291, 310, 445.
- 108—Recognize Charles Selzer, principal & supt. of Amana High School, retiring. S.J. 387, 401, 445.
- 109—Gubernatorial appointment process; also bd. & comm. appointments, com. review & study. S.J. 567-568, 593, 653, 715, 831 adopted.
- 110—Learning disabilities & dyslexia, educational science. S.J. 617-618, 635, 647, 843.
- 111—Contributory & comparative negligence, com. study. S.J. 691, 697, 778.
- 112-Guthrie Center Tigerettes best 1-A basketball team. S.J. 742-743, 770, 843.
- 113—Senate legislative expenses. S.J. 1011-1012, 1022, 1466-1467 adopted.
- 114—Senate members, 12 yrs. or more, retiring, receive chairs and desks. S.J. 1183-1184, 1246, 1486.
- 115—Congratulate Clint Hansen, Audubon, nat'l. handicapped poster contest winner. S.J. 1326-1327, 1373.
- 116—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Bisenius for his services & best wishes, future endeavors. S.J. 1456-1457 adopted.
- 117—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Comito for his services and contrubutions. S.J. 1457-1458 adopted.

- 118—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Craft for his leg. service. S.J. 1458 adopted.
- 119—Senate extends its sincerest gratitude to Senator DeKoster for his services & substantial contributions. S.J. 1470-1471 adopted.
- 120—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Kudart for his services and contributions. S.J. 1471 adopted.
- 121—Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Murray for his services. S.J. 1472 adopted.
- 122—Senate extends its heartfelt appreciation to Senator Ramsey for his leg. services. S.J. 1472-1473 adopted, 1486.
- 123—Senate extends its deepest gratitude to Senator Rush for his leg. services. S.J. 1473-1474 adopted.
- 124—Senate pays tribute to Senator Charles Miller for his 20 years of leg. service. S.J. 1474 adopted.
- 125—Senate pays tribute to Senator Doyle for his 20 yrs. of leg. service. S.J. 1474-1475 adopted.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- 1- Joint convention, January 13, 1981, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's Condition of the State Message. H.J. 12, 13 adopted - S.J. 45 adopted.
- 2- Presidential election returns. H.J. 68, 650 adopted S.J. 705, 729, 908 1982 Regular Session. S.J. 86.
- 3- Designate channel catfish as official state fish. H.J. 69.
- 4 United States adopt a national strategy of peace through strength. H.J. 101-102.
- 5- President and Vice President of U.S. elected by popular vote. H.J. 143-144.
- 6- Litigation, Wilson et al. v. Omaha Indian Tribe et al., support Iowa claimants.
 H.J. 145, 276 adopted S.J. 337-338, 365, 458, 484-485, 557, 558, 588 1982
 Regular Session. S.J. 990, 995, 1455-1456 as amended, adopted H.J. 1860-1862.
- 7 Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, January 29, 1981, 10:00 a.m.
 H.J. 186-187 adopted S.J. 211, 218, 231-232 adopted.
- 8- Designate March 21st as official Bird Day. H.J. 228-229, 486 adopted S.J. 581-582, 615, 793, 1091, 1325 adopted, 1348.
- 9- Jurisdictional transfer of roads and streets. H.J. 242-243, 419 adopted S.J. 497-498, 526, 588, 658, 1055.
- 10 Joint convention, February 4, 1981, 11:45 a.m. honor former hostage, Kathryn Koob. H.J. 262 adopted — S.J. 292, 322-323 adopted.
- 11 Joint convention, February 11, 1981, 11:00 a.m. Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, W. Ward Reynoldson's Condition of the Judicial Department Message. H.J. 262, 345 adopted S.J. 376, 387 adopted.
- 12 Joint Memorial Session, Tuesday, March 31, 1981, 7:30 p.m. H.J. 366, 380 adopted S.J. 489, 509, 588, 701, 727-728 adopted.
- 13 Year of the Tree, July 1, 1981 to June 30, 1982. H.J. 366-367, 1413 adopted S.J. 1452-1453, 1471, 1496, 1612.
- 14 Prohibit purchase of non-nutritional foods with food stamp coupons. H.J. 376-377.
- 15— Practical & cost effective way, audit & review, bd. of regents. H.J. 425-426, 727 deferred, 828, 883-884 adopted, 903, 2283 S.J. 5 1982 Regular Session. S.J. 44, 86.
- 16— Joint convention, Wednesday, April 22, 1981, 1:30 p.m., Pioneer Lawmakers present program. H.J. 570, 863 adopted S.J. 938, 957, 1091, 1103, 1209 adopted.
- 17 Evaluate commerce commission, H.J. 618-619.
- 18- Unemployment trust fund, allow state control. H.J. 690, 777.

- 19— Wages of corporate officers (employees), exempt from fed. unemployment taxation. H.J. 690-691, 777.
- 20 Congress propose an amendment to fed. Constitution, restore jurisdiction over penal systems & insts. to states. H.J. 780-781.
- 21 Welcome delegation & congratulate the nation of Nigeria for establishing a democratic form of government. H.J. 825-826, 829 adopted — S.J. 826-827, 846, 856 adopted.
- 22— Underground water pollution, committee study. H.J. 842-843, 872 adopted S.J. 997-998, 1040, 1103.
- 23 School foundation plan, committee study. H.J. 843-844.
- 24 President Reagan halt military aid and encourage political solution to El Salvador's problems. H.J. 857, 912, 1260.
- 25 Evaluate highway div. of DOT. H.J. 891.
- 26 Community Services Admin., examine value of, funding. H.J. 1026, 1413 adopted S.J. 1453-1454, 1496, 1612.
- 27 Sentencing within district court, committee study. H.J. 1044.
- 28- Oppose diversion of Mo. River, preserve Ia's interest & rights. H.J. 1091-1092.
- 29 Designate April 26, 1981, "Day of Recognition for Veterans of the Vietnam Era". H.J. 1099, 1330 adopted, 1350 S.J. 1401-1402, 1446, 1535.
- 30 GA endorse Natl. Victims' Rights Week & support laws to aid victims & witnesses of crimes. H.J. 1148-1149, 1414 adopted S.J. 1454, 1496, 1612.
- 31— Preserve Jowa's railroad core system, change railroad bankruptcy laws. H.J. 1188-1189, 1249, 1254-1255 adopted S.J. 1353-1355, 1405.
- 32 Embargo on the export of all goods and services to Russia. H.J. 1202-1203.
- 33 Civil service for cities, committee study. H.J. 1238.
- 34 Costs & commitment of the mentally ill, mentally retarded and substance abusers, com. study. H.J. 1314-1315.
- 35 Congress pass bill, warning label on alcoholic beverage bottles. H.J. 1547-1548, 2070 adopted S.J. 1819-1820, 1875 1982 Regular Session. S.J. 86.
- 36 Admin. & ed. requirements for school districts, com. study. H.J. 1634.
- 37 Cost effective way, audit & review of DOT. H.J. 1719.
- 38 Honor Code Editor Wayne A. Faupel, 50 yrs. of service to the state. H.J. 1759-1760, 1981 adopted, 1982 S.J. 1714-1715, 1749, 1814, 1883 1982 Regular Session. S.J. 92, 127 adopted.

- 39 Congress investigate status of American service personnel MIA or POW's in Southeast Asia, H.J. 1827.
- 40 Issue of obscenity, com. study. H.J. 2010.
- 41- Update Code, com. study. H.J. 2062-2063.
- 42 Exempt from Joint Rule 18, Senate Files 48, 300, 384, 519 & 531. H.J. 2092 adopted S.J. 1776, 1785 adopted.
- 43- Deregulation of natural gas prices. H.J. 2111-2112.
- 44 Vocational education programs, com. study. H.J. 2133-2135.
- 45- Problems & prevention of elderly abuse, com. study. H.J. 2276, 2277.
- 46— 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Road financing included for debate in extraordinary session in addition to subjects enumerated in SCR 32. H.J. 3-6 adopted — S.J. 8-9 adopted.
- 101 Joint convention, Tuesday, January 12, 1982, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's condition of the state and budget messages. H.J. 6-7 adopted S.J. 7-8, 9 adopted.
- 102 Extend appreciation and congratulate the State Historical Society on its 125th anniversary. H.J. 41, 100 adopted S.J. 114, 129, 197, 248, 230-231 adopted.
- 103 Milk official state beverage. H.J. 58, 680.
- 104 Congress enact legislation to remove cases involving school prayer, busing and abortion from jurisdiction of the Supreme Court. H.J. 112-113.
- 105 Recognize 1981 Hawkeye Football Team; Rose Bowl, outscored, never lose, will return. H.J. 113, 162-163 adopted S.J. 221-222, 260, 275, 305 adopted.
- 106 State employees use understandable language in reports. H.J. 156-157, 182 adopted S.J. 256, 279, 349, 390, 590, 1394.
- 107 Missouri River compact, protect Iowa's interest, diversion of river, H.J. 167, 182 adopted S.J. 256-257, 279, 364, 367, 390, 590 adopted H.J. 704, 706, 733-734 as amended, adopted.
- 108 Federal funding emphasis on repair and reconstruction of our bridges and highways. H.J. 231, 248.
- 109 Congress restore funds to the Public Employment Service. H.J. 245, 286.
- 110 Congress determine the potential for the development of ethanol alcohol as a fuel source. H.J. 284-285.
- 111 Joint convention, Tuesday, February 9, 1982, 9:15 a.m. President Ronald Reagan to address joint convention. H.J. 285, 287 adopted — S.J. 315-316, 318 adopted.

- 112 President & Congress rescind portion of Executive Order #12314, provides regional councils. H.J. 301.
- 113 Request President Reagan reduce rate of growth in military expenditures and restore balance view of national security. H.J. 301-302.
- 114 G.A. oppose accelerated decontrol of natural gas prices. H.J. 320-321, 891 adopted S.J. 848-849, 879, 898, 933, 1294, 1466 adopted.
- 115 Joint convention, Monday, February 22, 1982, 11:00 a.m. Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson's message of the condition of the judicial dept. H.J. 371, 442 adopted S.J. 425-426, 430-431, 439 adopted.
- 116 Request President and Congress make meaningful cuts in defense budget. H.J. 515-516, 891-892 adopted, 926 S.J. 849-851, 879, 933.
- 117 Recycle used motor oil, DOT & DEQ, study & report. H.J. 525.
- 118— Evaluation of impact of proposed legislation on Iowa families. H.J. 542-543, 895, 923-924 adopted S.J. 868-869, 893, 988, 1017, 1276, 1307, 1394.
- 119 Recognize the week of March 7, 1982, as "Women's History Week." H.J. 572-573, 679 adopted S.J. 624-625, 649, 696, 845, 703 adopted.
- 120 County compensation board, committee study. H.J. 574.
- 121 Legislation require on site storage of spent nuclear fuel until permanent storage established. H.J. 574-575, 865.
- 122 Freight & passenger services; also funding of rural & intracity public transit systems, DOT study. H.J. 606-607.
- 123— "Iowa Nutrition Week", March 21-27, 1982. H.J. 638, 761 adopted S.J. 690, 717, 773, 841-842 adopted.
- 124 Specific action by G.A. on hiring, salary increases, program expansion & institution. H.J. 699.
- 125 Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. H.J. 734-735.
- 126 Public retirement systems, benefits and funding, com. study. H.J. 749.
- 127 Adjournment Friday, March 19, 1982 special session June 14, 1982. H.J. 760-761, 868, 891 withdrawn.
- 128 President Reagan refuse renewal of Romania's Most Favored Nation Trading Status in protest of repression of religious freedom. H.J. 783-784.
- 129 Record div., dept. of health, collect info. re child custody & support. H.J. 784, 890 adopted S.J. 851, 879, 933.

- 130 Governor's Dairy Month Proclamation, milk official state beverage, June each year. H.J. 794-795, 835, 973 adopted S.J. 922-923, 945, 958-959, 1017, 1104 adopted.
- 131 Student aid programs. H.J. 813-814, 1105 adopted S.J. 978-979, substituted for SCR 109 on 1227, 1228 adopted.
- 132 Recognize 1982, bicentennial Year of the Eagle; June 20, 1982, Bald Eagle Day; March 14-20, 1982, National Wildlife Week. H.J. 830-831.
- 133 New zoo official state zoo. H.J. 948.
- 134 Legislative Council request info. on revenue bonds issued by cos. & cities. H.J. 948-949.
- 135 G.A. petition President & Congress, nuclear arms objective, halt or control, U.S. & Soviet Union. H.J. 960-961, 1105 adopted — S.J. 979-980, substituted for SCR 113 on 1279, 1280 adopted.
- 136 Solutions to prevent unemployment compensation trust fund insolvency, com. study. H.J. 965-966.
- 137 Update & clarify provisions of chapter 297 (purchase & sale of prop. by school districts), com. study. H.J. 986-987.
- 138 Bldgs. & facilities of the state, political subdivisions & agencies accessible to disabled. H.J. 1079.
- 139 Recognize the week of Nov. 21 thru Nov. 27, 1982, "Family Week". H.J. 1141.
- 140 Impact of decreases in student loans & grants, com. study. H.J. 1141-1142.
- 141 Eliminate pay discrimination, com. study. H.J. 1281-1282.
- 142 Practice of nursing, com. study. H.J. 1411-1412, 1550.
- 143 Recognize April, 1982, as "Reading Month in Iowa". H.J. 1453, 1486 adopted S.J. 1297, substituted for SCR 115 on 1466 & adopted.
- 144 Designate April 19, 1982, "Dutch American Friendship Day". H.J. 1501, 1546 adopted S.J. 1326, 1373.
- 145 Soil conservation laws and rules, com. study. H.J. 1532-1533.
- 146 School districts determine policy on controversial educational issues, com. study. H.J. 1569-1570, 1693.
- 147 Archaic & obsolete provisions of the Constitution of Iowa, com. study. H.J. 1570.
- 148- School foundation program, com. study & develop method to improve. H.J. 1607-1608.

- 149 Legislative procedures, com. study. H.J. 1652-1653.
- 150 Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention; favor balanced budget. H.J. 1691-1692, 1760, 1761.
- 151 Veterans disability claims based on radiation exposure. 1692-1693.
- 152 Establish Interstate Grain Compact, com. study. H.J. 1899-1900.
- 153 Evaluate vehicle dispatcher's office, vehicle assignments by state agencies. H.J. 1900-1901.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

- 1 Committee to arrange with ministers for opening sessions with prayer. H.J. 15 adopted.
- 2- Appointment of clerks, secretaries and pages. H.J. 16 adopted.
- 3- House rules. H.J. 117-138, 153-154, 168-173 adopted.
- 4 House Code of Ethics. H.J. 145-149, 226, 246-247 adopted.
- 5- Recognize and pay tribute to Philip E. Burks for his years of outstanding service to the state. H.J. 213-214, 228 adopted.
- 6- House budget. H.J. 299-300.
- 7 Pay tribute to former Connecticut Governor Ella Grasso. H.J. 351-352, 428 adopted.
- 8- Recreational, fish & wildlife habitat, losses, Mo. River, Corps of Engineers, solution. H.J. 449-450, 526 adopted.
- 9 Express appreciation for the Week of Prayer and special mass. H.J. 465-466.
- 10 Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill to approp. \$20,000. H.J. 643-644, 727-728 adopted, 775, 1551.
- 11 Recognize March 19, 1981, as "Agriculture Day". H.J. 826, 840 as amended, adopted.
- 12 Fuel shortage, standby fuel allocation program, priority, farm operations. H.J. 1069.
- 13— Remember the victims of the Nazi regime's holocaust. H.J. 1173, 1365-1366 adopted.
- 14 Extend appreciation to those who served in the 34th Infantry Division, best wishes, reunion, Mason City. H.J. 1312, 1413-1414 adopted.
- 15 Contract letting provisions of the Code, com. study. H.J. 1349-1350, 2071 adopted.
- 16- Complaints against the beer & liquor control dept. H.J. 1350.
- 17- Special Olympics Day, May 12, 1981. H.J. 1748.
- 18— Draft resolution, inform LSB, reasons for rejecting reapportionment plan. H.J. 1946-1947, 2071-2072 tabled.
- 19 Reasons to reconsider and accept SF 570, reapportionment bill. H.J. 2189-2192.

- 20— 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 1. Chief Clerk Pat H. Harper resigns, extend appreciation for job well done. H.J. 4 adopted.
- 21 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Sheila Holzworth be honored by the House for her way of life & achievements. H.J. 7 adopted.
- 22 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2.
 Urge Reagan administration & Air Traffic Controllers' Org. reach a mutual & satisfactory agreement. H.J. 29-30, 70-71 referred to transp. com.
- 23 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Recognize Gerald L. "Bogie" Bogan for his long & faithful service to Iowans in professional & community services, improving legislation & its process. H.J. 30-31.
- 24— 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Pay tribute to Hugh Clark for his contributions to the people of Iowa. H.J. 83-84 adopted.
- 101 Permanent rules amended, 1982 session, H.J. 120, 219 adopted.
- 102 Honor the late President Franklin Delano Roosevelt on his 100th anniversary. H.J. 173, 181 adopted.
- 103 Recognize January 30, 1982 as Solidarity Day. H.J. 173-174, 181 adopted.
- 104 Dept. of Health & Human Services award grant to the Christian Home Assn., Council Bluffs for the prevention of residential abuse. H.J. 313.
- 105 Deer hunting season open at sunrise, conservation comm. study & make rules. H.J. 874, 1782-1783 adopted.
- 106 Request fed. gov't. to increase exports, strengthen set aside program, etc., also reinstate facility loan program; also moratorium on farm sales. H.J. 1207-1208.

SUBJECT INDEX

ABORTION - Also see Birth Control, Family Planning, and/or Feticide

Abortion clinic at Uofi, eliminate. HF 544.

Abortion, penalties. HF 605.

Public employee ins. benefits, abortion coverage, prohibit. HF 650.

Congress enact legislation to remove cases involving school prayer, busing and abortion from jurisidiction of the Supreme Court. HCR 104 - H.J. 112-113.

ABUSE

Sexual abuse, minors. HF 4. W/D.

Assault, sexual abuse, intent. HF 411.

Sex act, sexual abuse, determine. HF 416.

Sexual abuse, mandatory minimum sentence. HF 558.

Mistreatment of elderly, report. HF 649.

Problems & prevention of elderly abuse, com. study. HCR 45 - H.J. 2276, 2277.

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208

Registry of adult & child abuse. HF 2138 - HF 2406. S. (Also see HF 649). Dept. of Health & Human Services award grant to the Christian Home

Assn., Council Bluffs for the prevention of residential abuse. HR 104-H.J. 313.

Create child abuse prevention program, approp. HF 2393. Approved 5-10-82.

ACCIDENTS

Filing reports of motor vehicle accidents. HF 202 - HF 754, S.

Operation of a m.v., stolen, rented, accidents, OMVUI & other violations. SF 514. Approved 6-14-81.

Volunteer emergency assistance in accidents, not liable for damages. HF 2093 - HF 2344. S. HF 2093 w/d. HF 2344 approved 5-14-82.

Notify parents of students in school bus accidents. HF 2228 - HF 2412. S.

ACCOUNTS and/or ACCOUNTING

Published register of registered & licensed practitioners, bd. of accountancy, repeal. SF 41 - HF 160. SF 41 w/d. HF 160 approved 4-3-81

Accounting for pay periods, comptroller. SF 112. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-20-81.

Multi-year permits, certified public accountants. HF 727 - SF 437. SF 437 w/d. HF 727 approved 5-4-81.

Cash receipts, co. offices, examination & settlement of. SF 431.

Bill collectors' rights. HF 777. Approved 5-12-82.

Exempt accountants, report negligence. HF 826. Approved 5-8-81.

Renewal of accountancy license, procedure changes. HF 2067. Approved 3-25-82.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086. Approved 4-6-82.

ADC - Also see Social Services and/or Supplemental Assistance

ADC, wage guidelines, unemployed parents & residency. HF 131.

Approp., social services for 1980-1981 fiscal year. HF 232. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Child support recovery workers, employ. SF 428.

Copying & publication, names, etc., recipients of public assistance. SF 2035.

Workfare programs, dept. of social services. HF 2326.

Recording of assignments, dept. of social services, periodic child support payments. HF 2476. Approved 5-19-82.

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, PROCEDURES and RULES

Rescind administrative rule, time for governor. HF 121 - SF 123 (procedures, revise). S.

Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 132 - HF 503. S. HF 503 approved 6-13-81.

Publish statement, economic impact, proposed administrative rule. HF 176
- HF 573. S.

Effective date of administrative rules. HF 229.

Engineering examiners, void administrative rule, plats. SF 180.

Water wells regulation, dept. of health, prohibit. HF 412 - HF 864, S.

Promulgation of administrative rules, changes. SF 348.

Payment of costs in civil & adm. actions, state party. HF 741.

Delay rules establishing co. jail standards. HF 806. Approved 5-1-81.

Adoption of rules, barge traffic & fleeting regulations, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

Action on rules, majority required. HF 2001.

Bill introduced by administrative rules review committee. HF 2016.

Abolish the administrative rules review committee. HF 2086.

Void rule of DEQ, leaf burning. HF 2131.

Powers & duties of administrative rules review committee. HF 2165.

Regulatory flexibility analysis, administrative rules, small businesses. SF 2109.

Fiscal notes, legislation & administration rules. HF 2294.

ADOPTIONS - Also see Children and/or Minors

Adult adoptees' access to records, establish commission on adoption. HF 56-HF 2306. S.

Inheritance rights of adoptive children. SF 115 - HF 168 Comp. - HF 739 - SF 432. S. SF 432 w/d. HF 739 approved 5-18-81.

ADULT CORRECTIONS

Institutional use of inmate income & assets. HF 261.

Create dept. of corrections. HF 286 - SF 179.

Condition of probation, community service sentence, HF 313.

Inmates, good conduct time. SF 268 - HF 2023 - HF 2137 - HF 2335 (Jud. & Law). S.

Inmate employment program. SF 277 - HF 760. HF 760 w/d. SF 277 approved 2-8-82.

Correctional personnel under IPERS. HF 579.

Treatment for mentally retarded inmates, div. of adult corrections. HF 748. Approved 5-3-82.

Young adult offenders subdivision. SF 457.

Sales bonus program, prison industry products. SF 488.

Housing of inmates, Iowa security & medical facility, etc. SF 564. Approved 6-17-81.

Hard labor for inmates, div. of adult corrections custody. HF 2014. Overcrowded prisons, approp. HF 2216.

ADVERTISING

Advertising cigarettes not deductible from income. SF 120.

Advertising costs, public utilities, 25%. SF 285.

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines. HF 626.

Off-premise advertising, compensation. SF 482.

Advertising signs, interstates, ease requirements, businesses qualify. HF 2250. Approved 5-19-82.

ADVISORY BOARDS, COMMITTEES and/or COUNCILS

Judicial district advisory committees, co. supvrs. HF 871.

Establish an advisory comm. on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357. Approved 5-13-82.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192. Approved 4-30-82.

AGE - AGE of MAJORITY

Age qualification of a senator. HJR 7.

Legal drinking age 19 to 21. HF 474 - SF 2158 Comp. - HF 478. S.

Early age for school attendance. HF 617 - SF 430.

Prohibit mandatory retirement. HF 656.

Operation of snowmobiles, minors, safety certificate. HF 665.

Age qualifications, judicial magistrate. HF 2009.

AGENCIES - Also see Public Agencies

Recording of agency agreements. HF 59.

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 1 - SJR 6 Same - SJR 2 S. - HJR 12 - SJR 12 Comp. SJR 1 w/d. SJR 6 sent to Sec. of State 2-26-82.

Reports, state agencies, copies. SR 3 - S.J. 148-149, 168, 268.

Statement of cost, state agency publications. SF 190.

Evaluate major st. agencies, leg. fiscal bur., approp. HF 358.

Promulgation of administrative rules, changes. SF 348.

Action on rules, majority required. HF 2001.

Regulatory flexibility analysis, administrative rules, small businesses. SF 2109.

Audits, fed. funded agencies, st. auditor accept funds. SF 2284.

AGING - Also see Senior Citizens

Commission on

Establish ombudsman program within comm. on aging. HF 2311.

Use elderly services program funds for services approved by area agency on aging. HF 2221 - HF 2446. Same. HF 2221 w/d. HF 2446 approved 5-10-82.

AGRICULTURAL LAND TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Agricultural Land Tax Credit

AGRICULTURE

Valuation of land used for wildlife habitat. SF 14 - SF 105 - HF 151 (wind erosion). S.

Alcohol fuel, property tax exemption. SF 19.

Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 214 - SF 209 - HF 867. S. HF 867 approved 6-19-81.

Abandoned railroad right of way connects ag. land, hold hearing. HF 525. Dept. of ag. establish license fees & permits. SF 321 - HF 725.

Create ag. districts. HF 700.

Membership of Iowa beef industry council. HF 750 - SF 402.

Recognize March 19, 1981, as "Agriculture Day". HR 11 - H.J. 826, 840 as amended, adopted.

Minimum price for agricultural products, com. study. SCR 33 - S.J. 1736-1737, 1770.

Exempt ag. buildings, structures, etc., from prop. tax. SF 2008.

Establish season for harvesting wild ginseng. HF 2077.

Ag. employees, classifications, workers' comp. SF 2072.

Vehicles transporting livestock, weight limitations. HF 2190.

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221. Approved 5-12-82.

Natural gas used as motor fuel, requirements & regulations. SF 2251. Approved 5-12-82.

Importation & inspection regulations, limit application of, crop pests. SF 2287.

Animals

Cattle brand recorded on bill of sale. SF 271.

Inspection & holding period for feeder swine. HF 683.

Livestock marketing, regulations, licenses, sec. of ag., approp. HF 2342-SF 2206. S.

Change producers' representative, ag. marketing bd. HF 2384.

G.A. supports Ia. livestock industry; opposes nat'l. leg. or rules restricting. SCR 130 - S.J. 1352-1353, 1375, 1420, 1429, 1486.

Checkoff - Also see Checkoff

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 604 - SF 401 S. - HF 842 - SF 547 Comp. S. SF's 401 & 547 w/d. HF 842 approved 6-17-81.

Dairy - Also see Foods, Sub-Ref. Dairy

Milk, dairy products, changes. SF 408. Approved 5-11-81.

Raw milk, permit sale of. SF 429.

Dairy industry, fees, etc., study. SCR 23 - S.J. 1291, 1311, 1334, 1429.

Milk official state beverage. HCR 103 - H.J. 58, 680.

Governor's Dairy Month Proclamation, milk official state beverage, June each year. HCR 130 - H.J. 794-795, 835, 973 adopted - S.J. 922-923, 945, 958-959, 1017, 1104 adopted.

Farm

Family farm lease program, approp. SF 4.

Tax, ownership of ag. land, cost-sharing conservation projects. SF 40 - HF 192. S.

Chisel type plows, till & no-till planters, income tax credit. SF 63.

Inheritance tax, ag. land valuation. HF 179.

Productivity formula, ag. property, tax purposes. HF 198 - HF 570 S - SF 2020 - HF 2035 Comp.

Additional objectives, zoning ordinances by cities & counties. HF 225.

Change in use of ag. land, additional tax. HF231-SF91Comp.-SF52(real property). S. SF52 w/d.

Ag. land district preservation act. HF 209.

Soil & water conservation practices, court order. HF 334.

Valuation notices to owners of ag. land. HF 341.

Delay effective date, soil erosion control plans, com. study. SF 198. Withdrawn.

Beginning farmers, program for guaranteeing contracts, increase bonding, tax deduc. SF 227 - HF 451 Comp. - HF 645 (businesspersons) - HF 824.

Special truck registration. HF 379.

Farm machinery subject to maximum axle & gross weight limits. SF 258. Land disturbing activities (soil erosion, etc.), revise regulations. SF 262-HF 702. S. HF 702 w/d. SF 262 approved 3-31-81. Became law 4-11-81.

Property tax credit, soil conservation on ag. land, approp. HF 422. (Also see HF 156).

Landowners' rights, easement, constr. of pipeline, ag. land. HF 435.

Recapture of taxes, certain property, change use of. HF 459.

Farm unit soil conservation folder & plan. HF 465. Approved 5-1-81.

Conservancy district wards. HF 466. Approved 5-19-81.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' comp. law. SF 286 - SF 463 Same - HF 625 - SF 539 - HF 2032 - SF 2085 - HF 2355. S. SF 286 w/d. HF 2355 approved 5-10-82. SF 539 approved 5-3-82.

Wildlife habitat on tax-exempt ag. prop. HF 610.

Amend commerical credit code, farm products from producer free of security interest. HF 689.

Create ag. districts. HF 700.

Soil conservation district use 10% of funds, "no-till" farming operations. HF 717 - HF 817. S. HF's 717 & 817 w/d.

Exclude interest, income & franchise taxes, loans or contracts to beginning farmers. SF 361 - SF 426. S. (Also see SF 227 & HF 451).

Conveyance or lease of ag. land, failure to record, penalty. SF 406 - SF 513. S. SF 406 w/d.

Additional loan program, beginning farmers. SF 532. Approved 5-18-81. Fuel shortage, standby fuel allocation program, priority, farm operations. HR 12 - H.J. 1069.

Ag. equip. dealer, move oversize farm implements, no distance limitation. HF 2010 - HF 2405. S. HF 2405 approved 5-14-82.

Special turkey hunting license for farm owners. HF 2027 - SF 2028. SF 2028 w/d. HF 2027 approved 3-25-82.

Investment limit, state banks, Ia. family farm development authority. HF 2034. Approved 3-2-82. Became law 3-12-82.

Farms & farm operations not nuisance. HF 2071 - HF 2072. S.

Require brakes on farm trailers (wagons). SF 2056.

Erection & maintenance of partition fences. SF 2057.

Records filed, soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. HF 2135 - SF 2200 Comp. - HF 2136 - HF 2277 - SF 2222. S.

Participation loans, foreign, purchase of ag. land, share. SF 2082.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086. Approved 4-6-82.

Financial incentives for soil conservation practices, no-till planting. HF 2209.

Tax, sale or transfer of interest, ag. land. HF 2255.

Parked vehicle block access to farm field. HF 2276.

Farm trailers equipped with reflective devices. HF 2286.

Ag. excise tax fund for soil erosion. HF 2305.

Investment tax credit for conservation tillage equip. HF 2312.

Registration fee for farm trailers. HF 2320.

Fees & licenses, farm management services, register, sec. of state. HF 2327.

Tax imposed on sale of ag. land, soil conservation. SF 2217. (Also see HF's 2255, 2305 & SF 40).

Reports by corporations & limited partnerships, own ag. land. HF 2455.

U.S. gov't. institute paid set aside program, low interest loans for grain storage; also moratorium on farm sales, etc. SCR 117 - S.J. 1012-1013, 1046.

Soil conservation laws & rules, com. study. SCR 124 - S.J. 1226, 1486.

Corn storage facility loan program, establish, Ia. FFDA. SF 2311 - HF 2496. S.

Feed

Weed seed in commercial feed. HF 135.

Fertilizer

Sewage sludge as fertilizer. HF 2302 - HF 2425. S. HF 2302 w/d. HF 2425 approved 4-30-82.

Grain - Also see Grain

Income tax credit, purchase or construct grain alcohol facility. HF 346. Bulk popcorn dealers, license. HF 399.

Cash sellers of grain, protection. SF 314.

Storage or sale of grain. HF 830 - HF 841. Same. HF 841 approved 6-13-81. HF 830 w/d.

Fees, addnl. inspections, grain dealers bus., info. to commerce comm. HF

Grain grading for foreign material. HF 2123.

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221. Approved 5-12-82.

Procedures for suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' license. HF 2448 - SF 2272. S. HF 2448 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-21-82.

Request fed. gov't. to increase exports, strengthen set aside program, etc.; also reinstate facility loan program; also moratorium on farm sales. HR 106 - H.J. 1207-1208.

Assessment of grain storage requirements by ASCS of Ia. be given to the Fed. ASCS; also Commodity Credit Corp. grain storage program be reinstituted, 10% interest rate loans; also U.S. Sec. of Ag. investigate guaranteed loan program, 90% guarantee to lenders, etc. SCR 125-S.J. 1260-1261, 1320, 1346, 1429 adopted, 1486 - H.J. 1783-1784, 1796 adopted.

Corn storage facility loan program, establish, Ia. FFDA. SF 2311 - HF 2496. S.

Ag. productivity, dept. of rev. study stress days & grain price differentials to determine. SCR 132 - S.J. 1380-1381, 1416.

Establish Interstate Grain Compact, com. study. HCR 152 - H.J. 1899-1900. Inspection

Bakeries, licensing & inspection, exempt. HF 53.

Inspection of food establishments. HF 228 - SF 510. S.

Ag., dept. of, inspect gas & electric meters. HF 288.

Regulation, inspection of food establishments to health dept. SF 233.

Dept. of ag. establish license fees & permits. SF 321 - HF 725.

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, penal facilities. HF 762-SF 433. S. SF 433 w/d. HF 762 approved 5-11-81.

Fees, addnl. inspections, grain dealers bus., info. to commerce comm. HF 2083.

Licenses - Also see Licenses, Sub-Ref. Agriculture

Dept. of ag. establish license fees & permits. SF 321 - HF 725.

Marketing

Nonprofit marketing associations, ch. 500. HF 527 - HF 795. Same. HF 527 w/d. HF 795 approved 5-5-81.

Meat and Poultry - Also see Foods

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 604 - SF 401 S. - HF 842 - SF 547 Comp. S. SF's 401 & 547 w/d. HF 842 approved 6-17-81.

Food service establishments label imported meat products. HF 2172 - HF 2433. S. HF 2172 w/d.

Pesticides - Entomology - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Pollution

Entomologist, state, fees for inspection, etc. SF 479-HF 805. S. HF 805 w/d. SF 479 approved 5-18-81.

Pesticide applicators. HF 2301.

Secretary of

Sec. of ag., appointment of. HF 185.

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221. Approved 5-12-82.

Seed

Weed seed in commercial feed. HF 135.

Reseed open ditches with prairie grass seed. HF 380 - HF 2293. S.

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221. Approved 5-12-82.

Warehouses - Also see Warehouses

Cash sellers of grain, protection. SF 314. .

Weeds

County destruction of weeds. HF 13 - HF 314. S.

Classify ragweed as noxious weed. HF 246 - SF 216 (black night shade). S.

Regulation of the multiflora rose, ag. dept. approp. HF 377 - SF 261 Comp. - HF 2049 (primary weed). S.

Shattercane (sorghum bicolor), noxious weed. HF 2055 - HF 2473. Same. HF 2055 w/d.

AIR POLLUTION - See Pollution and/or Environmental Quality, Dept.of

AIRCRAFT

Airplane storage facilities, liens. SF 363.

1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2.

Urge Reagan administration & Air Traffic Controllers' Org. reach a mutual & satisfactory agreement. HR 22 - H.J. 29-30, 70-71 referred to transp. com.

AIRPORTS

Ratings for airports, transp. comm., not required. HF 2075.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES - Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Liquor

Procurement or consumption of alcoholic beverages, minors, penalties. SF 27. (Also see HF 280).

Remove mandatory deposit on beverage containers, alcoholic liquor, repeal approp. HF 80.

14 day liquor & beer licenses. HF 175 - SF 172. S. HF 175 w/d. SF 172 approved 3-31-81.

Liquor & beer raffle prizes, nonprofit organizations. HF 200.

Off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor (wine). HF 279 - SF 339 Comp. - SF 297 (distribution, sale, licensing & taxation) - SF 378 - HF 2222 - HF 2266 ("E" lic.). S.

Possession or consumption of alcoholic liquor or beer by minor. HF 280. (Also see SF 27).

Sunday sales of beer & liquor. SF 197 - SF 270 - HF 534 - HF 582 - HF 668. S. Limit liability under dram shop law. SF 240.

Dram shop laws, repeal. HF 390.

Warning label on alcoholic beverages. SCR 8 - S.J. 455-456, 481, 524.

Legal drinking age 19 to 21. HF 474 - SF 2158 Comp. - HF 478. S.

Sale of native wines in stores. HF 489.

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines. HF 626.

Possession or consumption of an alcoholic beverage in a m.v. SF 404.

Class "A" beer permittee (mfg.) also hold class "B" beer permit (retail). SF 439. Approved 5-11-81.

Penalty for insufficient funds checks for purchase of alcoholic beverages. HF 773. Approved 5-8-81.

Congress pass bill, warning label on alcoholic beverage bottles. HCR 35 - H.J. 1547-1548, 2070 adopted - S.J. 1819-1820, 1875 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 86.

OMVUI, stipulated amount, etc., penalties. SF2044 - HF 2117 Comp. - HF 2051 - HF 2369 (jud. & law). S. (HF95 - SF 12 Comp. - HF 2099 S.). (Also see HF 2079). HF 2369 approved 5-11-82.

Border cities beer & liquor sales. HF 2146.

Prevent sale of low alcoholic wines, define beer. HF 2204.

Border cities, beer & liq. sales, regulate, prohibit persons under legal age. HF 2242 - SF 2142.

Increase liq. tax, funds for local substance abuse programs. HF 2328.

ALCOHOLISM

Health insurance include alcoholism treatment. SF 10 - HF 581.

AMBULANCES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Ambulances

AMUSEMENT DEVICES

Slot machine not game of skill. HF 685.

ANAEROBIC LAGOONS

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2166 - SF 2243. S. SF 2243 approved 4-16-82.

ANIMALS - Also see Zoos

Fur-bearing animals, license. HF 144.

Trapping, 300 yds., bldg. SF 176 - HF 363 - HF 2188. S.

Training coonhounds. HF 357.

Fox or coyote hunting, artificial light. HF 370 - SF 267.

Trapping of animals, prohibit. HF 549.

Bounties on wild animals, repeal. HF 639.

Right to kill a licensed dog. HF 2031.

Care & treatment of animals. SF 2027 - SF 2279. S.

Dogs for scientific research, exempt animal shelters. HF 2142.

Domestic animal fund, claim, not collectible if insured. SF 2170.

Vaccination tags, dogs, repeal licensing requirements & damages, penalties. SF 2237.

Farm

Exclude fuel, livestock or poultry, sales tax. SF 64.

Cattle brand recorded on bill of sale. SF 271.

Inspection & holding period for feeder swine, HF 683.

Vehicles transporting livestock, weight limitations. HF 2190.

Livestock marketing, regulations, licenses, sec. of ag., approp. HF 2342 - SF 2206. S.

Change producers' representative, ag. marketing bd. HF 2384.

G.A. supports Ia. livestock industry; opposes nat'l. leg. or rules restricting. SCR 130 - S.J. 1352-1353, 1375, 1420, 1429, 1486.

ANNEXATION - Also see Zoning

Incorporation of territory, urbanized area of city. HF 425.

ANNUITIES

Collect life insurance premium, limit, death of insured or annuitant. HF 343.

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Approved 4-5-82.

Ins. policies & annuity contracts to minors, uniform gifts to minors act. HF 802. Approved 5-5-81.

Custodial accounts or annuities for ed. agency employees. SF 2165.

Life insurance reserve valuation standards & nonforfeiture benefits, changes. SF 2182. Approved 4-9-82.

APARTMENTS

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership, senior citizens, protect. HF 42.

Smoke detectors required in multiple-unit bldgs. (Ch. 515). SF 43 S. - SF 75 (Ch. 100) - HF 193 Comp. - SF 324. S. SF 324 approved 6-16-81. Apartments to condominiums, 1 yr. moratorium. HF 205.

APPEAL BOARD, STATE

Indemnification of private citizen, prevents crime. HF 674.

Revise procedures, st. appeal bd., budgets of local governments. HF 2371 - SF 2283. S. HF 2371 approved 4-19-82. Became law 4-30-82.

APPELLATE DEFENDER

Appellate defender, permanent, SF 332, Approved 6-14-81.

Comm. appoint state appellate defender. SF 2093 - SF 2207. Same. SF 2093 w/d.

APPLIANCES - Also see Merchandise

Household appliances, motor vehicles, etc., 10 yr. supply of repair parts. SF 44.

Gas appliances, pilot lights, sale of. SF 152. Approved 4-3-81.

Repeal ch., gas lamps & pilot lights. SF 353 - SF 2240. Same. (Also see SF 152). SF 2240 approved 5-6-82.

APPOINTEES - APPOINTMENTS

Appointments, governor, confirmation. SF 106. Approved 3-16-81. Became law 3-27-81.

Appointment of co. hospital trustees. SF 155 - HF 320.

Appointment of district judges, repeal limitations, fill vacancies. HF 289 - SF 512. S.

Appointment of chief judges by district judges. HF 366.

Governor's appointees, list of, approved. SR 8 - S.J. 433-437, 441, 453 adopted.

Forrest J. Mitchell, appointee, defer consideration of. SR14-S.J. 1289-1290 adopted.

Election and appointment of officers of the executive branch of st. gov't. SJR 14 - SJR 2002. S. (Also see HJR 6, HJR 11, & HF 185).

Governor's appointments, list of. SR 105 - S.J. 265-268, 275, 315 adopted. Gubernatorial appointment process; also bd. & comm. appointments, com. review & study. SR 109 - S.J. 567-568, 593, 653, 715, 831 adopted.

APPRAISALS

Fee appraisals, assessors. SF 421.

APPROPRIATIONS

Family farm lease program, approp. SF 4.

Personal property tax phase out, approp. HF 81 - SF 66.

DOT enforcement officers, additional benefits under IPERS, approp. HF 89.

Property tax freeze, elderly. HF 189 - SF 129 Comp. - HF 223 (disabled, approp.) - HF 385. S.

Mortgage-interest subsidies, housing finance authority, approp. HF 419. Property tax credit, soil conservation on ag. land, approp. HF 422. (Also see HF 156).

Iowa candidates' fund, approp. HF 460.

Restrict state approp's. SJR 9 - SF 304 (statutory). S.

Approp. of federal funds by general assembly. HF 634.

School transp. costs, aid fund, prop. tax levy, allocation of moneys, approp. HF 640 - SF 407. S.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT, approp., road use tax fund. HF 646.

Utility cost credit program, elderly, approp. HF 680.

Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill to approp. \$20,000. HR 10 - H.J. 643-644, 727-728 adopted, 775, 1551.

Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill, approp. \$20,000. SR 11 - S.J. 757-758. 794. 907.

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund, purchase bldg. HF 761.
Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, dept. of health, lic. & cert. div. HF 831. (Also see HF 484). HF831 approved 5-19-81. Became law 6-2-81.

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Approp's. to public instruction, area schools, regents, ed. radio & TV, blind comm., college aid comm., tuition grant, vocational rehab., & other educ. programs. SF 552. Approved 6-20-81.

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

- Reduce appropriated funds by 4.6% SF 554. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 6-19-81.
- Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.
- Approp's. to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Toledo juvenile home. HF 849. Approved 6-19-81.
- Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.
- Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563. (Also see HF 634). SF 563 approved 5-19-81.
- Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.
- Funding for professional & occupational regulation comm., approp. HF 2046.
- Update internal revenue code, income, franchise & inheritance tax,etc., approp. HF 2171. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-26-82.
- Overcrowded prisons, approp. HF 2216.
- Establish computer systems council, approp. HF 2251.
- Establish an Iowa guaranteed pub. student loan program, approp. HF 2265. One percent sales tax on food, revenues to soil conservation, approp. HF 2329.
- Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.
- Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-21-82.
- Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.
- Supplemental approps., 82-83: vet's. home, soc. services (most all depts.), farm fund, mental health, college aid comm., tuition & block grants, area schls., hospitals, bd. of regents, fuel tax-RR's., tourism survey, high risk capital & demographic center & fed. funds clearinghouses, nat. res. council, water res. inst., liq. dept., real estate, appellate defender, art, atty. gen., capitol renovation, labor bur., juv's., merit emp., supreme ct., med. asst., blind, law enf. acad., etc. SF 2304. Approved 5-19-82. Item Vetoed.
- Bequest of Glenn G. Herrick, procedures for. SJR 2004 HJR 2003. S. SJR 2004 w/d. HJR 2003 approved 5-17-82.

Aging

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

Agriculture

Regulation of the multiflora rose, ag. dept. approp.HF 377 - SF 261 Comp. - HF 2049 (primary weed). S.

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Livestock marketing, regulations, licenses, sec. of ag., approp. HF2342-SF 2206. S.

Arts Council

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Attorney General

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Auditor of State

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Banking Department

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Beer and Liquor Control Department

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Blind, Commission for the

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to public instruction, area schools, regents, ed. radio & TV, blind comm., college aid comm., tuition grant, vocational rehab., & other educ. programs. SF 552. Approved 6-20-81.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Capitol Planning Commission

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Citizens' Aide

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Civil Rights

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

Claims

Claims against state, appropriation. SF 569. Approved 6-17-81.

Claims against state, approp. HF 2491. Approved 5-22-82.

Commerce Commission

Funding, utilities division, commerce comm., approp. HF 398. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-27-81.

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Committees

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Comptroller

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Conservation Commission

Establish outdoor congress, appropriation. HF 1.

Forestry study, approp. HF 353.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Dredging of Blue Lake, approp. HF 2028.

Capital expenditures, approp. to conservation comm. SF 2307 - HF 2494. SF 2307 w/d. HF 2494 approved 5-22-82.

Councils

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Counties

Reimburse counties, expenses, district court, approp. SF 132.

Courts

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Increase number of dist. judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571. (SF 512, HF 289, & HF 529 Sim. in part). Approved 6-17-81.

Reorganize courts, funding, approp. SF 2233.

Development Commission

Create business information div. within development comm. HF 297 - HF 298 (approp.) - HF 2353. S. HF 2353 approved 5-21-82.

Approp's to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Training programs, development comm., approp. HF 2045.

Energy

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Fuel set-aside program, energy policy council approp., strike. HF 2089.

Weatherization programs, energy policy council, approp. HF 2287.

Coal utilization research, approp. SF 2196.

Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 - HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.

Environmental Quality

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Examiners and/or Boards

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

Executive Council

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Fair Board and Fairs

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Funds

Payment of claims by counties for military service tax credits. SF 113.

Approved 6-14-81. Became law 7-15-81.

Vehicle dispatcher, depreciation fund, revert balances. SF 114. Approved 5-1-81. Became law 5-27-81.

Reduce appropriated funds by 4.6% SF 554. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 6-19-81.

Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563. (Also see HF 634). SF 563 approved 5-19-81.

General Services

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Geological Survey

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Water resources data bank, geological survey, approp. HF 2298-SF 2189. S.

Governor

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Health, Department of

- Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305.
 Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.
- Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, dept. of health, lic. & cert. div. HF 831. (Also see HF 484). HF 831 approved 5-19-81. Became law 6-2-81.
- Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.
- Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.
- Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.

Historical Department and/or Societies

- Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.
- Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.
- Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety.HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Industrial Commission

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Insurance

- Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 HF,869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.
- Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Job Service

- Elective officials buy back in IPERS, job service, approp. HF 33.
- Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.
- Establish employment incentive & loan program, dept. of job service, approp. HF 2323.

Judicial Department, Statistician, etc.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Labor

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approps. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Law Enforcement

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863). Approved 5-12-82.

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

Evaluate major st. agencies, leg. fiscal bur., approp. HF 358.

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Legislative Service Bureau

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Libraries

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Lieutenant Governor

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Mental Health

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Toledo juvenile home. HF 849. Approved 6-19-81.

Reorganizing administrative structure, delivery & funding, mental health & retardation services. SF 370 - HF 835 - SF 572 (approp.). S.

Merit Employment

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Natural Resources

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Pioneer Lawmakers

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Planning and Programming

Weatherization grants, OPP approp. HF 336.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305.
Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 - HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863).
Approved 5-12-82.

Public Defense

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Public Instruction

School breakfast programs, approp. HF 237.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305.
Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to public instruction, area schools, regents, ed. radio & TV, blind comm., college aid comm., tuition grant, vocational rehab., & other educ. programs. SF 552. Approved 6-20-81.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 - HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.

Public Safety

Medical examiner, dept. of public safety, approp. HF 484.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305.

Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863). Approved 5-12-82.

Real Estate

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Regents, Board of

Remodeling & addition to agronomy bldg., ISU, approp. SF 110 - HF 270.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305.

Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to public instruction, area schools, regents, ed. radio & TV, blind comm., college aid comm., tuition grant, vocational rehab., & other educ. programs. SF 552. Approved 6-20-81.

Regents, bd. of, deficiencies in revenue, SUofI, ISU, & UNI, approp. SF 575.

Approved 6-19-81.

Siouxland master program, bd. of regents, approp. HF 2096.

Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Revenue, Department of

Approp's, to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Supplemental approps.1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Schools

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Approp's. to public instruction, area schools, regents, ed. radio & TV, blind comm., college aid comm., tuition grant, vocational rehab., & other educ. programs. SF 552. Approved 6-20-81.

Nonpublic school trans., add to appropriation. SF 2004 - HF 2133.

Secretary of State

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Social Services

Homemaker service program, elderly & handicapped, social services, approp. HF 142.

Social security, social services, approp. HF 150.

Approp., social services for 1980-1981 fiscal year. HF 232. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

ADC, field operations & adult corrections, social services, approp. SF 542.

Approved 4-28-81. Became law 5-3-81.

Approp's. to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Toledo juvenile home. HF 849. Approved 6-19-81.

Approp. to social services for: office, field operations, ADC, medical assistance, contractual medical carrier services, work & training programs, child support recovery, aid to Indians, home-based services, foster care, community-based services, co. workfare, & state supplementary assistance. SF 566. Approved 6-19-81.

- Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.
- Reorganizing administrative structure, delivery & funding, mental health & retardation services. SF 370 HF 835 SF 572 (approp.). S.
- Counseling for juvenile offenders, social services, approp. HF 2319.
- Supplemental approps. 1981-1982: comm. of the blind, pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, dept. of ag., DEQ, beer & liq. control dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, social services, historical dept., merit employment dept., & public safety. HF 2336. Approved 3-12-82. Became law 3-19-82.
- Supplemental approp. to social services, capital improvements, correctional facilities. SF 2203. Approved 4-28-82. Became law 5-21-82.
- Create child abuse prevention program, approp. HF 2393. Approved 5-10-82.
- Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.
- Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863).

 Approved 5-12-82.

Soil Conservation

Approp's. to ag. and conservation comm. & their depts., development comm., energy policy council, fuel set-aside, environmental quality, fair bd., geological survey, soil conservation & natural resources council. SF 553. Approved 6-15-81.

Transportation, Department of

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Special task force, trans., study, approp. SF 2313.

Treasurer of State

Approp's. to examining bds., depts., comms., moneys & credits replacement fund, co. gov't. & municipal assistance funds, etc. SF 548 - HF 869. S. HF 869 w/d. SF 548 approved 6-15-81.

Uniform State Laws, Commission on

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Veterans

- Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Approved 3-24-81. ItemVetoed. Became law 4-21-81.
- Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

ARBITRATION

Arbitration procedures, rules, written agreement. HF 5 - HF 386. S. HF 5 w/d. HF 386 approved 6-18-81.

ARCHAEOLOGY

Protection & preservation of archaeological sites & objects. HF 2215 - SF 2143.

ARCHIVES

Donated material, libraries, museums, etc., limitation on access. SF 529. Approved 5-4-81.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES

Area ed. agency bd. members, election of. HF 137 - SF 133 Comp. - HF 440 - SF 330 (redraw director districts). Comp. S. SF 330 w/d.

Dormitories, etc., merged area schools, bonds. SF 74 - HF 464. S.

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Approved 2-9-81. Became law 2-20-81.

Joint meetings, bds. of area ed. agency & merged area bd. SF 149 - HF 233. SF 149 w/d. HF 233 approved 2-27-81.

School district boundaries, change, prop. owners written request. HF 322. Area education agency administrators, qualifications for. HF 364.

Services provided by area ed. agencies, K-12 & special ed. HF 551.

Area ed. agencies funds for ed. services. HF 607 - HF 2180 - HF 2206. S. Transp. of nonpublic school pupils. HF 654.

Terms of office of members of school boards. HF 682.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724. Approved 5-4-81.

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2178 - SF 2112 Comp. - HF 2376. S. HF 2376 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-5-82.

AEA lease facilities & bldgs., bd. of pub. instr. approval not required. HF 2372. Approved 4-19-82.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388. Approved 4-23-82.

Merged areas combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2390. Approved 4-19-82.

Organization meeting of area education agency. HF 2399. Approved 4-19-82.

Lease agreements, eliminate approval, area schools. SF 2078 - HF 2411 Comp. - SF 2249. S. (Also see HF 2372).

AREA VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Area - AreaVocational

ARREST

Use of force during arrest, self-defense or defense of property. HF 224 - HF 587. S.

ARSON

Robbery, 3rd degree.HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

Arson inspection warrants. HF 751. Approved 5-19-81.

ARTS

Schools, curriculum requirements, art & music. HF 108. Inheritance tax owed, art payment. SF 103. Arts council, additional powers & duties. SF 291.

ASSAULT

Criminal assault, penalty. HF 57 - SF 134. S. HF 57 w/d.

Assaulting a peace officer on duty, require maximum penalty. HF 290.

Assault, participate in felony, penalty. HF 361.

Assault, sexual abuse, intent. HF 411.

Assault relating crimes, firefighters, penal & correctional facilities employees. HF 801.

ASSESSORS - ASSESSMENTS

Valuation of land used for wildlife habitat. SF 14 - SF 105 - HF 151 (wind erosion). S.

Limit, special assessment, property, 1%. SF 84.

Productivity formula, ag. property, tax purposes. HF 198 - HF 570 S - SF 2020 - HF 2035 Comp.

Ag. land district preservation act. HF 209.

Change in use of ag. land, additional tax. HF 231 - SF 91 Comp. - SF 52 (real property). S. SF 52 w/d.

Benefited water district bonds, maturity date. HF 263.

Valuation notices to owners of ag. land. HF 341.

Review, bd. of, action taken, protest of assessment by prop. owner. HF 429.

Recapture of taxes, certain property, change use of. HF 459.

Continuing ed. requirements, assessors & deputy assessors. HF 472 - SF 326 Comp. - SF 459. S. SF's 459 & 326 w/d. HF 472 approved 6-13-81.

Fruit-tree & forest reservations, reports, assessor make. SF 293.

Assessors' report, exempt prop., dept. of revenue, remove certain requirements. HF 505. Approved 3-25-82.

Duties of the board of review. HF 572. Approved 6-19-81.

Appealed assessment, bd. of review visit property. SF 391.

Fee appraisals, assessors. SF 421.

Assessment & taxation of utilities. HF 845.

Reassessment expense fund. HF 848.

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Special charter city, conform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878. Approved 6-20-81.

Cities replace curbing & gutters, special assessments. HF 2043 - SF 2065 Comp. - HF 2394. Same. HF 2394 approved 4-19-82.

Tax collection for special charter cities. HF 2129 - SF 2119 Comp. - SF 2190. S. SF 2190 approved 4-30-82. Became law 5-14-82.

Assessors' report, fruit-tree & forest registration to conservation comm. HF 2140.

City & co. assessors state employees. HF 2160 - SF 2186 (exam & appt.). S. SF 2186 approved 4-30-82.

Rail assessments subsidize rail passenger service. HF 2267.

Assessment & valuation of real property, listing & taxes. HF 2257.

Identify location of wells, usable or abandoned, prop. assessment. HF 2382.

Special assessments for street improvements, restrict. SF 2227.

Assessment appeals, expenditures for. SF 2236.

Energy efficient homes, tax reduction. SF 2255.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297. Approved 5-7-82.

ASSETS

Institutional use of inmate income & assets. HF 261. Insurance guaranty assn., assets of insolvent insurer. HF 2380.

ATHLETICS - See Sports

ATTORNEY GENERAL

Rescind administrative rule, time for governor. HF 121 - SF 123 (procedures, revise). S.

Create div. of consumer advocacy, atty. gen. office. HF 253.

Appellate defender, permanent. SF 332. Approved 6-14-81.

Disposition, money rec'd., criminals, movies, books, etc. SF 367. Approved 5-19-82.

ATTORNEYS

Legal counsel for county officers. SF 199. Approved 5-4-81.

Prohibit, ed. funds for civil legal asst., prisoners, U of I law. HF 374.

Sentencing info & recommendations (defendant) given parole bd. SF 264 - SF 275. Same. SF 264 w/d.

Create 9 member comm., regulate lawyers. HF 520.

Abolish plea bargaining. HF 557.

Discharge of attorneys employed by fiduciary. HF 679.

City prosecute, violations of Ch. 728 (obscenity), appoint special asst. co. atty. HF 785.

Attorney fees, defense of indigents, pub. expense, restitution. HF 2033 - HF 2179. S.

Judicial nominating commissioners, election procedures. HF 2054.

Compensation of fiduciaries & attorneys. HF 2283 - SF 2160.

Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2141 - SF 2308. S. SF 2308 approved 5-21-82.

Designate attorney, estates. SF 2223 - HF 2470. S. HF 2470 w/d. SF 2223 approved 4-5-82.

AUCTIONS and AUCTIONEERS

Auctioneers, license, real estate. SF 2246 - HF 2439.

AUDIOLOGY

Speech pathologists & audiologists, "Dr.", licensing, no exam. SF 325.
Approved 5-5-81.

AUDITOR of STATE

Performance audits and evaluations, auditor of state authority. HF 41. Industrial loan guaranty fund, repeal sec. 536B.27. HF 249 - SF 177. HF 249 w/d. SF 177 approved 2-27-81. Became law 3-17-81.

Township clerk, deposit of public funds. SF 292. Approved 5-4-81.

Cash receipts, co. offices, examination & settlement of. SF 431.

Quarterly reports by county officers, fees. SF 454. Approved 4-9-82.

Licensed substance abuse programs, audits. SF 2252 - HF 2444. S. HF 2444 w/d. SF 2252 approved 4-30-82.

Audits, fed. funded agencies, st. auditor accept funds. SF 2284.

AUDITORS - AUDITS

Practical & cost effective way, audit & review, bd. of regents. HCR 15-HJ. 425-426, 727 deferred, 828, 883-884 adopted, 903, 2283 - S.J. 5 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 44, 86.

Audit & certification of claims, personal prop. tax credit. HF 469. Approved 3-25-82.

Licensing bd., audit, continuing ed. program. SF 329 - SF 484. Same. SF 329 w/d.

Cost effective way, audit & review of DOT. HCR 37 - H.J. 1719.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086. Approved 4-6-82.

Agreements, legal or admin. entities, statutory requirements. HF 2386-SF 2214.

Licensed substance abuse programs, audits. SF 2252 - HF 2444. S. HF 2444 w/d. SF 2252 approved 4-30-82.

Audits, fed. funded agencies, st. auditor accept funds. SF 2284.

AUTOMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles

AWARDS

State employee suggestion system. HF 2341 - SF 2174. S. SF 2174 w/d. HF 2341 approved 3-11-82.

BAIL

Double offense not eligible for bail. HJR 8.

Deny bail for certain felony offenses. HF 598 - HF 2074 - HF 2339. S. HF 2339 approved 5-14-82.

County retain fines, forfeited bail, violations, co. ordinances. HF 2457. Approved 4-30-82.

BAILIFFS

Salaries & expenses of bailiffs. SF 2193. Approved 5-6-82.

BAKERIES

Bakeries, licensing & inspection, exempt. HF 53.

BALLOTS - See Elections

BANDS

School band & choir uniforms, purchase of. HF 247.

BANKING

Maximum interest rate, investments, public funds, banks. SF 13 - HF 454. S. (Also see SF 299). HF 454 w/d. SF 13 approved 5-8-81.

Consumer credit code, loan repayments, repeal section, HF 105.

Yearly statement by financial insts. to mortgagor. SF 254.

Gift law, banking dept. employees. HF 438. Approved 5-4-81.

Powers of banks, changes. SF 300. Approved 6-15-81.

Establish interest rates on public deposits, etc., com. changes. SF 299 - HF 657 - HF 695. S. (Also see SF 13 - HF 454 Sim). SF 299 approved 5-5-81.

Sale of funeral & cemetery goods or services. SF 328 - HF 710 Comp. - SF 2053. S.

Shift of funds from depository financial institutions into money market mutual funds, com. study. SCR 29 - S.J. 1662-1663, 1687.

Investment limit, state banks, Ia. family farm development authority. HF 2034. Approved 3-2-82. Became law 3-12-82.

Check writing or electronic transmission of funds, charges. HF 2127 - SF 2172. S. SF 2172 approved 4-22-82.

Create an Ia. small business development bank. HF 2284.

Loans to small businesses. HF 2330.

Changes in lending or extending credit, usury exemptions, maximum interest rates & finance charges, etc. SF 2195. Approved 4-30-82.

Loan loss reserve program, bank loans, small businesses. HF 2447.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2276.

Reorganization of state regulatory agencies for financial insts., single state dept., etc., com. study. SCR 118 - S.J. 1013-1014, 1020.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300. Approved 5-18-82.

BANKRUPTCY

Bankruptcy, exemptions. SF 143.

Bankruptcy, exemptions, divorce. SF 480 - HF 813. S. SF 480 approved 5-11-81. HF 813 w/d.

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead property. SF 511. Approved 1-28-82.

Preserve Iowa's railroad core system, change railroad bankruptcy laws. HCR 31 - H.J. 1188-1189, 1249, 1254-1255 adopted - S.J. 1353-1355, 1405.

BARBERS and BARBERING - Also see Cosmetology

Eliminate continuing education, barbers. SF 39 - HF 230.

Barber licensing, repeal. SF 131.

Inspections of beauty salons & barber shops. SF 471.

BARGES

Barge fleeting sites, permit, conservation comm. HF 449.

Missouri River compact, barge traffic. SJR 10. Approved 5-4-81.

Adoption of rules, barge traffic & fleeting regulations, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

BEER and LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Liquor

Eliminate bonding of liquor control licensees & beer permittees. HF 62. Definition of good moral character, partnership, beer or liquor lic. SF 42. 14 day liquor & beer licenses. HF 175 - SF 172. S. HF 175 w/d. SF 172 approved 3-31-81.

Possession or consumption of alcoholic liquor or beer by minor. HF 280. (Also see SF 27).

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S. Sunday sales of beer & liquor. SF 197 - SF 270 - HF 534 - HF 582 - HF 668. S. Limit liability under dram shop law. SF 240.

Legal drinking age 19 to 21. HF 474 - SF 2158 Comp. - HF 478. S.

Increase cig., tobacco, liquor & beer barrel tax, elderly programs. HF 475. (Also see SF 32 & HF 259).

Class "A" beer permittee (mfg.) also hold class "B" beer permit (retail). SF 439. Approved 5-11-81.

Enforcement of liquor laws, dept. of public safety. HF 781.

Public invited to submit complaints re beer & liquor control dept. SR 15 - S.J. 1403, 1446, 1535.

Liquor or beer licenses, place on ballot. SF 2029.

Food service establishments license fees, exclude sales of beer & liquor. HF 2056.

Border cities beer & liquor sales. HF 2146.

Prevent sale of low alcoholic wines, define beer, HF 2204.

Border cities, beer & liq. sales, regulate, prohibit persons under legal age. HF 2242 - SF 2142.

Increase liq. tax, funds for local substance abuse programs. HF 2328.

Council

Optional coverage, IPERS for beer & liquor control council. HF 159.

Members, beer & liquor council, replace salaries, per diem compensation. HF 235 - SF 213 (also interest in license). S. SF 213 approved 3-4-82.

Department

Appeal, applications & suspensions of liquor licenses & beer permits. HF 125.

Liquor & beer raffle prizes, nonprofit organizations. HF 200.

Off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor (wine). HF 279 - SF 339 Comp. - SF 297 (distribution, sale, licensing & taxation) - SF 378 - HF 2222 - HF 2266 ("E" lic.). S.

Sale of native wines in stores. HF 489.

Penalty for insufficient funds checks for purchase of alcoholic beverages. HF 773. Approved 5-8-81.

Complaints against the beer & liquor control dept. HR 16 - H.J. 1350.

BENEFICIARIES

Testamentary trustee beneficiary of life ins. SF 349.

BENEFITED FIRE DISTRICTS - See Fire, Sub-Ref. Districts

BENEFITS

Widow benefits, firemen & policemen pension funds. HF 84. Approved 4-19-82.

Credit for fringe benefits, intermittent employees, social services. HF 708. Delete salary & benefit increases, etc., public officials & employees. SF 2173.

Reduce salaries & benefit increases (25%), state & public officials & employees. HF 2498.

BETTING - See Gambling

BEVERAGE CONTAINERS

Remove mandatory deposit on beverage containers, alcoholic liquor, repeal approp. HF 80.

Beverage containers, pickup weekly from redemption centers. HF 722. Redemption of glass & plastic, also damaged metal containers. SF 373. Redemption & disposition of empty beverage containers. SF 393-HF 2008 (increase fee) - SF 2074 (increase fee). S.

BICYCLES

Battery powered electric bicycles, speed limits, cities. HF 296. Mopeds, carry 2 people. SF 318. Operation of bicycles on roads & streets. HF 613.

BIDDING

Bid limits for county conservation projects. HF 60 - HF 196. S. Selling & purchasing items by st. agencies, bidding procedures. HF 71. Bidding contract for school repairs. HF 545 - HF 799. S. HF 545 w/d. Competitive bids for service contracts, cities. SF 422. Sale of unused land, sealed & oral bids. SF 2051 - HF 2114.

Campaign finance disclosure reports due, notify candidates. HF 2241.

BILL of RIGHTS

Bill of rights for residents of health care facilities. HF 351 - SF 249 - HF 825. S. SF 249 w/d. HF 825 approved 5-5-81. HF 351 w/d.

Bill of rights for residential care facilities. HF 2176.

Bill of rights, multilevel care facility residents, transfers & discharges. HF 2230.

BILL of SALE

Cattle brand recorded on bill of sale. SF 271.

BILLS

Adjournment & reconvention, veto session. HF 45 - HJR 3 - SF 55 - HF 130. S.

Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill, approp. \$20,000. SR 11 - S.J. 757-758, 794, 907.

Bill collectors' rights. HF 777. Approved 5-12-82.

Strike portions of HF 414, special ed. weighting factors. SF 520. Approved 4-30-81.

Bill introduced by administrative rules review committee. HF 2016. Cost of legalizing bills. HF 2452.

BINGO - Also see Gambling

Bingo, limit licenses, charities 75% gross receipts. HF 124 - HF 378 - HF 448 - HF 523 (bus. promotion) - HF 676 - HF 694 - SF 519 - HF 819. S. HF's 124, 378, 676 & 694 w/d. SF 519 approved 6-16-81. HF 819 w/d.

Fraternal organizations conduct bingo, raffles, etc. HF 2252.

Changes to bingo bill. SF 2179.

Licensing of schools to conduct raffles, etc. HF 2004 - SF 2211.

Political candidacy, number of signatures, nominations by petition, certain elective offices. HF 2497.

BIRDS - See Fish and Game

BIRTHDAYS

Columbus' birthday, state holiday, HF 217.

BLIND

Double penalties, crime against elderly. HF 120 - HF 616 (blind, disabled). S.

Income tax exemption for the blind. HF 2212 - SF 2108.

Commission for the

Include blind comm. employees in collective bargaining. HF 302.

BOARD of SUPERVISORS - See Counties, Sub-Ref. Supervisors, Board of

BOARDS

Published register of registered & licensed practitioners, bd. of accountancy, repeal. SF 41-HF 160. SF 41 w/d. HF 160 approved 4-3-81.

Continuing professional & occupational ed., penalties. SF 144 - SF 538. S. Election of members, st. bd. of public instruction. HF 488 - HF 2037. S. Licensing boards provide info to applicants. SF 315.

Create citizens' residential utility board. HF 2313.

BOATS - See Watercraft

BODIES:

Revocation of donor organs. SF 220 - HF 461. HF 461 w/d. SF 220 approved 5-8-81.

Unclaimed or claimed bodies, alternatives. SF 417.

BOILERS

Boiler inspections. HF 642.

BONDS

Eliminate bond required of notaries public. HF 61.

Eliminate bonding of liquor control licensees & beer permittees. HF 62. Industrial revenue bonds, finance fair improvements, bldgs., etc. HF 210. Approved 2-18-82.

Benefited water district bonds, maturity date. HF 263.

Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 264 - SF 506 Comp. - HF 798. S. HF's 264 & 798 w/d. SF 506 approved 6-2-81. Became law 6-11-81.

Options transactions, domestic fire & casualty insurance co. HF 292 - SF 495. S. SF 495 w/d. HF 292 approved 5-1-81.

Beginning farmers, program for guaranteeing contracts, increase bonding, tax deduc. SF 227 - HF 451 Comp. - HF 645 (businesspersons) - HF 824. S.

Surety bond for mobile home dealers, reduce amount. HF 372. Approved 2-11-82.

Establish regional jail facilities. HF 542.

Establish intangible personal property tax. HF 684.

City levy tax, corporate purpose. HF 690.

Housing finance authority, 50%, bond sales, new housing SF 355. Approved 5-8-81.

Reduce appearance bond, traffic offense. SF 356.

School dists., bonds, energy-related conservation, bldgs. SF 376.

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507. Approved 4-30-81. Became law 5-8-81.

Sale of public revenue bonds. SF 551. Approved 6-19-81. Became law 7-3-81. Issuance of bonds by school districts. HF 866.

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579. Approved 3-26-82.

Investment limit, state banks, Ia. family farm development authority. HF 2034. Approved 3-2-82. Became law 3-12-82.

Redemption centers, bond required. SF 2037.

Cities & cos. issue bonds for generation of hydroelectric power. HF 2159 - HF 2173 (elderly & handicapped). S. HF 2173 approved 4-19-82.

Bonding & construction, correctional facilities, HF 2317.

Higher education loan authority, create. SF 2131 - SF 2177 - HF 2377. S. SF's 2131 & 2177 w/d. HF 2377 approved 3-24-82. Became law 4-16-82.

Soil conservation loan program, establish. SF 2140 - HF 2363. S. HF 2363 approved 5-13-82.

Housing finance authority, revenue bonds, health care & child foster care facilities, etc. SF 2253. Approved 5-7-82. Became law 7-1-82.

Construction, public improvements, bond. SF 2281. Approved 4-22-82.

Bonds payable from hotel & motel tax, misc. facilities, extend, no election. SF 2289 - HF 2478. SF 2289 w/d. HF 2478 approved 5-6-82.

Legislative Council request info. on revenue bonds issued by cos. & cities. HCR 134 - H.J. 948-949.

Industrial revenue bonds, develop policy for utilization of, com. study. SCR 127 - S.J. 1312, 1346.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-25-82.

Cities and Towns - See Cities and Towns, Sub-Ref. Bonds Schools - See Schools. Sub-Ref. Bonds

BOUNDARIES - Also see Land, Property and/or Zoning

School district boundaries, change, prop. owners written request. HF 322. Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2178 - SF 2112 Comp. - HF 2376. S. HF 2376 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-5-82.

BOUNTIES - See Animals

BOXING - See Sports

BRANDING - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm

BRIDGES - Also see Roads and Highways

Load limits, trucks, bridges & roads. SF 159. Approved 4-7-81.

Signs or reflectors required to indicate width of bridges. HF 2098.

Bridges closed for repairs, alternate route. HF 2104.

Bridge improvement finance authority, create. HF 2303.

Federal funding emphasis on repair and reconstruction of our bridges and highways. HCR 108 - H.J. 231, 248.

Urge greater federal funding, etc., for repair & reconstruction of bridges & hiways. SCR 102 - S.J. 480-481, 491, 655, 646 adopted - H.J. 760, 795-796, 835.

BROKERS

Ed. standards & continuing ed., stock brokers. SF 165.

Real estate licensing. HF 348 - SF 295. SF 295 w/d. HF 348 approved 5-19-81.

Loan brokers, regulate activities. HF 2401.

BUDGETS

Zero based budgets, state departments. HF 72.

Unspent expenditures of school district budget. HF 167.

Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, January 29, 1981, 10:00 a.m. HCR 7 - H.J. 186-187 adopted - S.J. 211, 218, 231-232 adopted.

House budget. HR 6 - H.J. 299-300.

Limit federal spending. SJR 5 - SJR 7 (also tax receipts). S.

Deadlines for budgets & property tax levies, school districts. SF 195. W/d. Create budget review council. HF 577.

Create a counter-cyclical budget & economic stabilization fund. HF 709. Create state incentive pay committee and plan. SF 398.

Joint convention, Tuesday, January 12, 1982, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's condition of the state and budget messages. HCR 101-H.J. 6-7 adopted - S.J. 7-8, 9 adopted.

Comptroller, tax exemption devices, G.A. HF 2299.

Revise procedures, st. appeal bd., budgets of local governments. HF 2371 - SF 2283. S. HF 2371 approved 4-19-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Request President and Congress make meaningful cuts in defense budget. HCR 116 - H.J. 515-516, 891-892 adopted, 926 - S.J. 849-851, 879, 933.

Continue 100% budget guarantee of school dists. SF 2244 - HF 2451 Comp. - SF 2302 Same. HF 2451 w/d. SF 2302 approved 5-17-82.

Budgeting procedures, hearings, audits, expenditures, etc., com. study. SCR 129 - S.J. 1327, 1373.

BUILDINGS

Smoke detectors required in multiple-unit bldgs. (Ch. 515). SF 43 S. - SF 75 (Ch. 100) - HF 193 Comp. - SF 324. S. SF 324 approved 6-16-81.

Student-built structures & property, sale of. HF 133. W/d.

Remodeling & addition to agronomy bldg., ISU, approp. SF 110 - HF 270. Public improvements, increase limit before hearing, procedures. SF 146. Approved 6-14-81.

Use of public bldgs, for political caucuses. HF 447 - SF 388.

Construction of bldgs., Chariton city council, legalize. HF 856. Approved 2-18-82.

Ten-year bldg. program, bd. of regents. SCR 35 - S.J. 1743-1746, 1751, 1786-1787 adopted - H.J. 2135-2138, 2197, 2230-2237 adopted as amended - S.J. 1853-1854 adopted as amended, 1875, 1879, 1885 sent to governor, signed by governor 6-19-81.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046 - HF 2100. HF 2100 w/d. SF 2046 approved 5-14-82.

Land surveyor, registered, may certify building floor plans. SF 2097. Approved 4-6-82.

New school bldg., voter approval, SF 2144.

Rental of public bldgs., gen. services charge. SF 2159.

AEA lease facilities & bldgs., bd. of pub. instr. approval not required. HF 2372. Approved 4-19-82.

Registration, building movers, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416. Approved 4-19-82.

Uniform public body bid laws on bldg. or construction work pd. with public funds, com. study. SCR 106 - S.J. 700-701, 724, 778.

Buildings & facilities of the state & their political subdivisions & their agencies accessible to the disabled. SCR 114 - S.J. 931, 945, 1015.

Bldgs. & facilities of the state, political subdivisions & agencies accessible to disabled. HCR 138 - H.J. 1079.

BURIALS - CEMETERIES

Indigents burial expenses paid by county and state. HF 11.

Regulate sale of personal prop. or services, burial contracts. HF 278.

Sale of funeral & cemetery goods or services. SF 328 - HF 710 Comp. - SF 2053. S.

Grave markers for veterans. SF 2019 - HF 2263.

Prearranged agreements, final disposition of deceased. SF 2102 - HF 2218 Comp. - SF 2269. S. HF 2218 approved 5-20-82.

BUSES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Buses and/or Schools, Sub-Ref. Buses

BUSINESS

Sales tax refund, industrial machinery, new business, unemployment rate. HF 178.

Create business information div. within development comm. HF 297 - HF 298 (approp.) - HF 2353. S. HF 2353 approved 5-21-82.

Tax credit, businesses, assistance to or in impoverished areas. SF 203.

Small business procurement Act. HF 481 - HF 502. S.

Beginning farmers, program for guaranteeing contracts, increase bonding, tax deduc. SF 227 - HF 451 Comp. - HF 645 (businesspersons) - HF 824.

Tax incentive for child day care centers. HF 661.

Beginning businesspersons, development comm. HF 671. W/d.

Business opportunities, regulate offer & sale of. HF 816. Approved 5-19-81.

Enterprise zones, development, growth, etc. SF 543 - HF 2081. S.

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Business lending practices, loans & credit sales, interest & security. HF 2164.

Regulatory flexibility analysis, administrative rules, small businesses. SF 2109.

Establish an Iowa small business authority. HF 2271.

Create an Ia. small business development bank. HF 2284.

Loans to small businesses. HF 2330.

Small business, definition, SF 2168 - HF 2356, S.

Addnl. income tax deduction for increasing employment. HF 2354 - HF 2488. S. (Also see HF 2259 & SF 2124).

Uniform limited partnership act. HF 2407. Approved 5-6-82.

Loan loss reserve program, bank loans, small businesses. HF 2447.

Small business loan program, housing finance authority. HF 2464. Approved 5-19-82.

Apportionment of business income. SF 2293. Approved 5-14-82.

BUSSING

Congress enact legislation to remove cases involving school prayer, busing and abortion from jurisidiction of the Supreme Court. HCR 104 - H.J. 112-113.

CABLE TV

Cable television, sales, services, & use taxes, HF 2343.

Cable TV, unauthorized connections, com. study. SCR 134 - S.J. 1412-1413, 1448.

CALENDAR

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail, copy return. SF 200. Approved 3-23-81.

CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE

Campaign finance disclosure report, limit contribution. HF 409 - HF 743 (income tax checkoff act). S. HF 743 approved 6-20-81.

Iowa candidates' fund, approp. HF 460.

Firing of candidate for pub. office, camp. fin. dis. comm., determine. HF 638.

Campaign finance disclosure reports due, notify candidates. HF 2241.

CAMPAIGNS

Campaign finance disclosure report, limit contribution. HF 409 - HF 743 (income tax checkoff act). S. HF 743 approved 6-20-81.

Iowa candidates' fund, approp. HF 460.

False statements re candidates for office or ballot issues. HF 2063.

CAMPING

Camping in state parks or preserves, time. SF 77. Wilderness campsites, exemptions. HF 647. W/d.

CANDIDATES

Write-in candidates declaration. HF 158.

Iowa candidates' fund, approp. HF 460.

Presidential candidate, requirements. HF 555.

Candidate for G.A., grant leave of absence from employer. HF 637.

Firing of candidate for pub. office, camp. fin. dis. comm., determine. HF 638.

School officers, unopposed candidates automatically elected. HF 2058.

False statements re candidates for office or ballot issues. HF 2063.

Campaign finance disclosure reports due, notify candidates. HF 2241.

Political candidacy, number of signatures, nominations by petition, certain elective offices. HF 2497.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Supplemental approp. to social services, capital improvements, correctional facilities. SF 2203. Approved 4-28-82. Became law 5-21-82.

CAPITAL PUNISHMENT

Death penalty. HF 129 - HF 666 S - HF 2017 - SF 2002 Comp. - HF 2064 (robbery) - HF 2082 (hired killings) - HF 2111 (murder 2nd degree). S. HF 2111 approved 5-22-82.

CAPITOL COMPLEX

Parking fees, capitol complex. HF 340 - HF 591. S. Cost of moves, st. agencies, paid by dept. of genl. services. HF 704.

CAPITOL PLANNING COMMISSION

Bequest of Glenn G. Herrick, procedures for. SJR 2004 - HJR 2003. S. SJR 2004 w/d. HJR 2003 approved 5-17-82.

CARE REVIEW COMMITTEES

Establish ombudsman program within comm. on aging. HF 2311.

CARRIERS

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729. Approved 5-1-81.

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100. Approved 4-30-82

CEMETERIES - See Burials - Cemeteries

CENSUS

Publication of federal census report, repeal. SF 562. Approved 6-13-81.

Became law 7-3-81.

CERTIFICATE of NEED

Health facilities, capital expenditures, certificate of need. HF 2483.

Approved 5-21-82.

CERTIFICATES

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. SF 145 - HF 234 - HF 413. S. HF 413 approved 6-20-81.

Embossed certificates available, supt. of printing, complete course. HF 2102.

CERTIFICATES of TITLE

Duplicate registration cards, plates, etc., increase fees; also red title changes. SF 259 - HF 740. S. SF 259 w/d. HF 740 approved 4-28-81.

Mobile homes, property tax. SF 323 - HF 677 Comp. - HF 2484. S. HF 2484 approved 5-21-82.

Certificates of title, estates, discharge, SF 2156, Approved 4-22-82,

CERTIFICATION

Certification requirements, educators, bd. of educational examiners. SF 38. Teacher certification, void rules, human relations. SF 164 - HF 354. SF 164 w/d.

Certification of electrical workers, HF 256.

Require examinations for certain teachers, SF 210 - SF 470, S.

Certification, bargaining representative for public employees. SF 331 - HF

Land surveyor, registered, may certify building floor plans. SF 2097.
Approved 4-6-82.

Ophthalmic dispenser, requirements, certification. SF 2155 - HF 2383. HF 2383 w/d. SF 2155 approved 3-26-82.

CHAIN STORES

Reestablish chain store tax. HF 404.

CHARITIES

Bingo, limit licenses, charities 75% gross receipts. HF 124 - HF 378 - HF 448 - HF 523 (bus. promotion) - HF 676 - HF 694 - SF 519 - HF 819. S. HF's 124, 378, 676 & 694 w/d. SF 519 approved 6-16-81. HF 819 w/d.

Nonprofit orgns., tax exempt, personal property, SF 117.

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2041 - SF 2079 Comp. - HF 2272 - HF 2340. S. HF 2340 approved 5-10-82.

CHECKOFF

Income tax checkoff, state & game protection fund. HF 74 - HF 396. S. HF 396 approved 3-2-82.

Income tax checkoff, elderly, city or county. SF 95.

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 604 - SF 401 S. - HF 842 - SF 547 Comp. S. SF's 401 & 547 w/d. HF 842 approved 6-17-81.

Campaign finance disclosure report, limit contribution. HF 409 - HF 743 (income tax checkoff act). S. HF 743 approved 6-20-81.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff (HF 396), amend effective date clause. HF 2486 - SF 2310. SF 2310 w/d. HF 2486 approved 5-21-82.

CHECKS

Bad checks, recovery of costs & fees. SF 9.

False use of financial instrument, penalties. HF 736.

Penalty for insufficient funds checks for purchase of alcoholic beverages. HF 773. Approved 5-8-81.

Bad check charges. HF 2052.

Check writing or electronic transmission of funds, charges. HF 2127 - SF 2172. S. SF 2172 approved 4-22-82.

Receiver of bad check, penalty (\$10.). HF 2198.

CHIEF CLERK

Organization, procedures, compensation, etc., general assembly. SF 53. 1981 Extraordinary Session.

Chief Clerk Pat H. Harper resigns, extend appreciation for job well done. HR 20 - H.J. 4 adopted.

CHIEF JUSTICE

Joint convention, Monday, February 22, 1982, 11:00 a.m. - Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson's message of the condition of the judicial dept. HCR 115 - H.J. 371, 442 adopted - S.J. 425-426, 430-431, 439 adopted.

CHILD ABUSE

Sexual abuse, minors. HF 4. W/D.

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208 w/d.

Child abuse info, multidisciplinary team may have access to. SF 536.
Approved 4-6-82.

Create child abuse prevention program, approp. HF 2393. Approved 5-10-82.

CHILD CARE

Child foster care ed. requirements. HF 410.

Child day care waivers, SF 379.

Child foster care, child day care, licensing requirements. HF 788. Approved 3-2-82.

Part-time gubernatorial appointees, reimbursement, child-care expenses. SF 2017 - HF 2118.

Housing finance authority, revenue bonds, health care & child foster care facilities, etc. SF 2253. Approved 5-7-82. Became law 7-1-82.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268. Approved 4-23-82.

CHILD CUSTODY

Use of force, child custody. HF 272 - HF 714 (juvenile justice statute). S. Transfer custody of child to dept. of social services, divorce. HF 531 - HF 2442 (joint custody). S. HF 2442 approved 5-17-82.

Child stealing. HF 2011.

CHILD SUPPORT

Support of stepchild. HF 508 - HF 843. S. HF 508 w/d.

Child support recovery workers, employ. SF 428.

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518. Approved 2-8-82.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to debts of estate. HF 2280 - HF 2368. Same. HF 2080 w/d. HF 2368 approved 5-14-82.

Child support judgments, cost-of-living adjustment. HF 2438.

Recording of assignments, dept. of social services, periodic child support payments. HF 2476. Approved 5-19-82.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180 - HF 2408. HF 2408 w/d. SF 2180 approved 3-29-82.

CHILDREN - Also see Minors

Sexual abuse, minors. HF 4. W/D.

Delinquent act by minor, records open to public. HF 25 - SF 163 Comp. - HF 31 S. - HF 43 (truants) - SF 167 Comp. - HF 110 -SF 174 - SF 288 (vandalism) - SF 516 - SF 527. S. SF 288 & SF 516 w/d.

Intestate succession, decedent leaves children, spouse share. HF 79 - HF 2333. S. HF 79 w/d.

Children study at home. SF 102.

Name change for minor child. SF 121. Approved 5-14-81.

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208 w/d.

Use of force, child custody. HF 272 - HF 714 (juvenile justice statute). S. Transfer custody of child to dept. of social services, divorce. HF 531 - HF 2442 (joint custody). S. HF 2442 approved 5-17-82.

Duration of probation for juvenile delinquents. HF 553.

Child passenger restraint system, safety belts & harnesses. HF 653.

Exemption, immunization requirements, students, ethical or moral conviction. HF 699.

Tuition & transp. costs of children, charitable insts. & lic. boarding homes. HF 763 - SF 468. S. HF 763 w/d. SF 468 approved 5-11-81.

Reorganize juvenile justice probation services. SF 2071.

Registry of adult & child abuse. HF 2138 - HF 2406. S. (Also see HF 649). Minors committed to mental health hospital. HF 2163.

Unborn child's right to life. HF 2181.

Remove sexual offender from child's resident. HF 2281.

Counseling for juvenile offenders, social services, approp. HF 2319.

Learning disabilities & dyslexia, educational science. SR 110 - S.J. 617-618, 635, 647, 843.

CHIROPRACTORS - Also see Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Chiropractors

Chiropractic, regulation & licensing of, changes. HF 619.

Chiropractic included in health ins. coverage. SF 241 - HF 723. S.

Insurance coverage for chiropractic services. HF 2245. (Also see SF 241 & HF 723).

CIGARETTES - See Tobacco

CITIES

Sales, services & use tax, cities & counties may impose. SF 18 - HF 49. S. Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, state and cities. HF 39.

Joint financing by public agencies, electric and other facilities. SF 48 - HF 161. SF 48 approved 6-16-81.

Income tax checkoff, elderly, city or county. SF 95.

Cities and counties license contractors. SF 101.

Zoning for family homes, disabled, prohibit discrimination. HF 153.

Obscene materials, repeal sec. 728.11. HF 197 - SF 154 Comp. - HF 428 (replaces, defines & regulate) - SF 303. S.

Establish city tort liability fund. HF 250 - HF 862. Same.

Cities contributions to retirement system other than IPERS, HF 275.

Cities, 750 pop., law enf. training, marshals & police officers exempt. HF

Discrimination, on-the-job incidents, auto. ins. rates. HF 301.

Solar energy, access & use of. HF 82 - HF 304 (zoning) - HF 766. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 304 approved 5-4-81. HF 766 approved 5-19-81.

Bar lawsuits against local governments. HF 306.

City jobs, veterans, add points. SF 191.

Rights in real estate, adverse possession, state or other. SF 192 - HF 424.

Local fuel tax, 1¢ per gal., cities impose. HF 328.

Golf carts on streets less than 5,000 pop. SF 205 - SF 487 Same - HF 375. Comp. HF 375 w/d. SF 487 approved 3-25-82.

Ban open burning. HF 371. Approved 4-28-81.

Filling vacancies, elective city offices. HF 393.

Consolidated gov't. (metro), co. & city. SF 247.

Incorporation of territory, urbanized area of city. HF 425.

City rights, utilities, easements on prop., repair & maintenance. HF 426 - HF 757. S. HF 426 w/d. HF 757 approved 5-5-81.

Property tax receipts, issue. HF 436.

Subdivision of land, platting not required, HF 443.

City public utility, discontinuation of. SF 279 - SF 477. Same.

Fruit-tree & forest reservations, reports, assessor make. SF 293.

Duties & liabilities of cities for sidewalks. HF 586 S - SF 374 (RR's & abutting prop.) - HF 764. Comp.

Limitations of actions, tort liability of municipalities. SF 327.

Destroy city records after 5 yrs. HF 759. Approved 3-26-82.

City prosecute, violations of Ch. 728 (obscenity), appoint special asst. co. atty. HF 785.

City waterworks, legalizing. SF 489. Approved 5-5-81.

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507.

Approved 4-30-81. Became law 5-8-81.

Collection of property taxes, roads & hiways. SF 549. Approved 5-3-82.

Nonpartisan form of city election, cities may adopt by election. SF 578.
Approved 4-22-82.

Regulate noise of m.v. SF 2011.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046 - HF 2100. HF 2100 w/d. SF 2046 approved 5-14-82.

Tax collection for special charter cities. HF 2129 - SF 2119 Comp. - SF 2190. S. SF 2190 approved 4-30-82. Became law 5-14-82.

Void rule of DEQ, leaf burning. HF 2131.

Border cities beer & liquor sales. HF 2146.

Hours of duty for firefighters. HF 2149.

City & co. assessors state employees. HF 2160 - SF 2186 (exam & appt.). S. SF 2186 approved 4-30-82.

City redistricting, prisoners not counted. HF 2231.

Border cities, beer & liq. sales, regulate, prohibit persons under legal age. HF 2242 - SF 2142.

City's exercise of an easement for utility lines. HF 2292.

Municipal mass transit fund, approp. from road use tax fund. HF 2273.

Cities & cos., public assistance, prop. tax levy. HF 2300.

Municipal transit system, increase maximum tax levy. HF 2304.

Water, sale, etc. of, by city or county, exempt from sales, services, & use tax. SF 2115 - HF 2321.

Definition of essential corporate purpose include waterworks & related facilities. HF 2308 - HF 2403. Same. HF 2308 w/d. HF 2403 approved 4-19-82.

Revise procedures, st. appeal bd., budgets of local governments. HF 2371 - SF 2283. S. HF 2371 approved 4-19-82. Became law 4-30- 82.

Assessment appeals, expenditures for. SF 2236.

Bonds

Industrial revenue bonds, finance fair improvements, bldgs., etc. HF 210. Approved 2-18-82.

City or co. issue bonds for area school projects. HF 499.

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507.
Approved 4-30-81. Became law 5-8-81.

Sale of public revenue bonds. SF 551. Approved 6-19-81. Became law 7-3-81.

Cities & cos. issue bonds for generation of hydroelectric power. HF 2159 - HF 2173 (elderly & handicapped). S. HF 2173 approved 4-19-82.

Legislative Council request info. on revenue bonds issued by cos. & cities. HCR 134 - H.J. 948-949.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-25-82.

Civil Service

Appointments & promotions, fire & police, city civil service. HF 315.

City jobs, veterans, add points. SF 191.

City civil service certified eligible list for promotion. HF 552 - SF 476 Comp. - HF 797. Same. HF 552 w/d. HF 797 vetoed 2-19-82.

City civil service law, rewritten, SF 354.

Civil service for cities, com. study. SCR 18 - S.J. 1227-1228, 1268, 1307.

Civil service for cities, committee study. HCR 33 - H.J. 1238.

City civil service, com. study. SCR 37 - S.J. 1830.

City civil service promotion list. HF 2481 - SF 2301.

Conservation

Local soil erosion control ordinances, permits. SF 204. W/d.

Councils

Closed meetings, city council. HF 384.

Competitive bids for service contracts, cities. SF 422.

Funds

Cities may jointly invest public funds. SF 281 - HF 568.

Cities invest funds, interest rate same as state. HF 567.

Housing

City housing projects, conflict of interest. SF 505.

City housing code include rental inspections. HF 800. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Ordinances

Additional objectives, zoning ordinances by cities & counties. HF 225. Appointments & promotions, fire & police, city civil service. HF 315.

Local soil erosion control ordinances, permits. SF 204. W/d.

Streets

Jurisdictional transfer of roads & streets, restrict, until. SF 266 - HF 713 Comp. - SF 456 - HF 793. S. SF 266 w/d. HF 793 w/d. SF 456 approved 6-15-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Cities levy tax, streets. SF 282 - HF 495.

Cities replace curbing & gutters, special assessments. HF 2043 - SF 2065 Comp. - HF 2394. Same. HF 2394 approved 4-19-82.

Special assessments for street improvements, restrict. SF 2227.

Tax

Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 37.

Cities levy tax, streets. SF 282 - HF 495.

Cities & cos. levy tax, rec. & ed. activities for elderly. HF 576.

Political subdivisions impose income tax, pledge tax for bonds. HF 621.

City levy tax, corporate purpose. HF 690.

Local option taxes, city or county. SF 544 - SF 560. S.

Special charter city, conform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878. Approved 6-20-81.

Municipal transit system, increase maximum tax levy. HF 2304.

Energy conservation improvements, pub. bldgs., city & co. tax. HF 2423.

CITIZENS

Indemnification of private citizen, prevents crime. HF 674. Create citizens' residential utility board. HF 2313.

CITIZENS' AIDE

Abolish office of citizens' aide. HF 394 - HF 2024. S. Powers of citizens' aid. HF 829. Approved 3-8-82.

CITIZENS' BAND RADIO

Buses use citizen band radios. HF 664 - HF 2415. Same. HF 664 w/d.

CITIZENS' RIGHTS

Rights of Ia. citizens serving in U.S. military forces. HF 648.

CIVIL ACTIONS

Payment of costs in civil & adm. actions, state party. HF 741. Service of notice & other, civil actions, recovery of fees & expenses. SF 2023. Fees & expenses awarded, against the state, civil actions. SF 2062.

CIVIL DISORDERS - Also see Riots and/or Strikes

Employment, force or violence, impede, crime. SF 138 - HF 323. S. Lawful vocation, use of force or violence, prohibit. HF 528.

CIVIL RIGHTS

Sex discrimination in retirement programs. HF 54.

Lawful vocation, use of force or violence, prohibit, HF 528.

Commission

Civil rights comm., director of, governor remove; rule of cons., repeal. HF 102.

Civil rights comm., authority. HF 575.

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation, HF 636.

Prohibit mandatory retirement. HF 656.

Abolish the civil rights commission, HF 2025.

CIVIL SERVICE

Appointments & promotions, fire & police, city civil service. HF 315. City civil service law, rewritten. SF 354.

Civil service for cities, com. study. SCR 18 - S.J. 1227-1228, 1268, 1307.

Civil service for cities, committee study. HCR 33 - H.J. 1238.

Civil service employees, out-of-state residence, SF 573.

City civil service, com. study. SCR 37 - S.J. 1830.

City civil service promotion list. HF 2481 - SF 2301.

CLAIMS

Maximum liability, Ia. Tort Claims Act, gov't. subdivisions. HF 38 - SF 340 Comp. - SF 474 - HF 827. S. SF 474 approved 3-2-82.

Small claims court, increase jurisdiction. HF 69 - SF 54 - HF 2210 - HF 2434. Same. S.

Ag. land tax credit, filing claim, certification. SF 51-HF 239 Comp. - SF 62-HF 147 (dbl. credit-organic) - HF 622 (reduces) - HF 655 (increases) - HF 706 (alien) - HF 2182. S.

Small claims actions, appearance. HF 201 - HF 2248. S. HF 201 w/d.

Establish city tort liability fund. HF 250 - HF 862. Same.

Claim for homestead tax credit, file once. HF 516 - SF 541 (also military) - HF 844 - SF 2169. S. SF 2169 & SF 541 w/d. HF 844 approved 5-22-82.

Claims, property tax credits & rent, confidentiality. SF 523.

Claims against state, appropriation. SF 569. Approved 6-17-81.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Approved 8-21-81. Became law 8-28-81.

Additional prop. tax relief, elderly, etc., estates, SF 2018.

State immunity from inmate lawsuits. HF 2050.

Gov'tal entities not liable for highway accidents. HF 2069.

Auditing of claims, merged areas, bd. of dir. SF 2077 - HF 2143. HF 2143 w/d. SF 2077 approved 4-5-82.

Medical insurance claims, file once. HF 2177.

Service of process outside of state, small claims. SF 2081. W/d.

Domestic animal fund, claim, not collectible if insured. SF 2170.

Small claims actions, changes in procedures & rules. SF 2258.

Compensation of victims of criminal acts, penalties, fraudulent claims. SF 2265.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297. Approved 5-7-82.

Claims against state, approp. HF 2491, Approved 5-22-82.

Veterans disability claims based on radiation exposure. HCR 151 - H.J. 1692-1693.

CLAIMS COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Claims

CLEANERS

Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 171.

COAL

Ceiling on coal severance taxes, urge Congress enact. SCR 9 - S.J. 499-500, 526, 588, 849, 1500 adopted - H.J. 1601.

Iowa coal, inventory, elec. utility, exempt from tax. SF 447.

Sulfur dioxide emission standards, DEQ, prohibit changes. HF 2106.

Coal utilization research, approp. SF 2196.

Coal mining cessation. SF 2260. Approved 4-23-82.

CODE - CODE EDITOR

Collective bargaining for public employees, ch. 20, repeal. HF 180 - SF 2048. Industrial loan guaranty fund, repeal sec. 536B.27. HF 249 - SF 177. HF 249 w/d. SF 177 approved 2-27-81. Became law 3-17-81.

Mechanic's lien, repeal ch. 572. HF 285.

Dram shop laws, repeal. HF 390.

Elevator code, nonconforming facilities. HF 726. Approved 5-5-81.

Corrections to the Code. SF 491 - HF 804. SF 491 w/d.

Contract letting provisions of the Code, com. study. HR 15 - H.J. 1349-1350, 2071 adopted.

Honor Code Editor Wayne A. Faupel, 50 yrs. of service to the state. HCR 38-H.J. 1759-1760, 1981 adopted, 1982 - S.J. 1714-1715, 1749, 1814, 1883-1982 Regular Session S.J. 92, 127 adopted.

Update Code, com. study. HCR 41 - H.J. 2062-2063.

Prohibit operation of m.v., altered height, repeal ch. 103.7, HF 2091.

Reapportionment corrections. HF 2113 - SF 2084. HF 2113 w/d.

Amend Code, reflect both genders. HF 2202 - HF 2346. S. HF 2202 w/d. HF 2346 approved 5-13-82.

Truth in lending amendment, consumer credit code. HF 2208.

Small business, definition. SF 2168 - HF 2356. S.

Update code of military justice. SF 2175 - HF 2392. HF 2392 w/d. SF 2175 approved 3-25-82.

County home rule bill SF 130, corrective amdts. & adjustments to. HF 2387.

Approved 4-23-82.

Publication of various court rules. SF 2250 - HF 2459. S. HF 2459 w/d. SF 2250 approved 4-5-82.

Corrections to the Code. HF 2465. Approved 4-30-82.

Update & clarify provisions of chapter 297 (purchase & sale of prop. by school districts), com. study. HCR 137 - H.J. 986-987.

COHABITANTS

Property rights, unmarried cohabitants. HF 52.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - Also see Labor, Employment and/or State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees

Scope of negotiations for public employees collective bargaining. HF 173 - SF 311 - HF 623. S.

Collective bargaining for public employees, ch. 20, repeal. HF 180-SF 2048. Include blind comm. employees in collective bargaining. HF 302.

Collective bargaining agreements with political subdivisions, duration 2 vrs. HF 339.

Strategy sessions, school bd., employees, open meeting laws, exempt. HF 643. Approved 5-5-81.

Certification, bargaining representative for public employees. SF 331 - HF 2080. S.

COLLECTORS

Bill collectors' rights. HF 777. Approved 5-12-82.

Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-21-82.

COLLEGE AID COMMISSION

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Approved 2-9-81. Establish an Iowa guaranteed pub. student loan program, approp. HF 2265. Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180 - HF 2408. HF 2408 w/d. SF 2180 approved 3-29-82.

COLLEGES - UNIVERSITIES - See Education

COMMERCE

Energy conservation programs under ICC. HF 439.

Commission

Limit utility rate increase. HF 97 - HF 128 - HF 254 - HF 312 - HF 333 - HF 771. S. HF 771 approved 6-13-81. HF 97 w/d.

Minimum basic user charges, public utilities. HF 148.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 226 - HF 698, S.

Gas appliances, pilot lights, sale of. SF 152. Approved 4-3-81.

Create div. of consumer advocacy, atty. gen. office. HF 253.

Public utilities meet rate schedule standards, commerce comm. approve. HF 300 - HF 305 (time-of-day rate). S.

Hearings, proposed electric transmission lines. HF 311 - SF 182 (also gas lines or storage) - HF 319. S. SF 182 w/d.

Evaluate commerce commission. SCR 7 - S.J. 363-364, 383, 524.

Electricity distributor, regulation of rates & charges. HF 356.

Funding, utilities division, commerce comm., approp. HF 398. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-27-81.

Utility violation of ICC rules. HF 406.

Digital meters, gas & electric. HF 408.

Commerce comm. assess public utilities for expenses. SF 242.

Format for elec. & gas bills. SF 253.

Liens for utility services. HF 479 - HF 790. Same. HF 479 w/d. HF 790 approved 5-5-81.

Charge for directory assistance, tele. co. may. SF 284. Approved 4-27-81. Advertising costs, public utilities, 25%, SF 285.

Construction of nuclear power plant, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 583.

Procedures, commerce comm., public utilities. SF 316.

Election of 3 members, commerce comm, HF 628.

Utilities file lifeline rate with commerce comm. HF 663.

Evaluate commerce commission. HCR 17 - H.J. 618-619.

Public utility rate & other changes, when effective. SF 365.

Utilities, automatic adjustments, rates & charges, prohibit, HF 600.

Counties intervene, utility rate or service change, also pipelines, etc. SF 497.

Insurance dept. regulations, fees & agent licensing. HF 811 - HF 846. Same. HF 811 w/d. HF 846 approved 2-8-82.

Fees, addnl. inspections, grain dealers bus., info. to commerce comm. HF 2083.

Low-voltage electric transmission lines, regulation of. SF 2103.

Land use; combine certain natural resource agencies. HF2331-HF2378. S.

State communications services, repeal provision for commerce comm. hearing. SF 2220. Approved 4-23-82.

Judicial review of commerce comm., rate regulation. HF 2468.

COMMERCIAL

Employers' obligations, plant closings, relocations, work reductions, etc. HF 2247 S. - SF 2121 - HF 2322 Comp.

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410. Approved 4-19-82.

COMMERCIAL CODE

Amend commercial credit code, farm products from producer free of security interest. HF 689.

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394. Approved 5-18-81

COMMISSIONS

Create 9 member comm., regulate lawyers. HF 520.

Establish sentencing guidelines commission. HF 791.

Comm. appoint state appellate defender. SF 2093 - SF 2207. Same. SF 2093 w/d.

COMMUNICATIONS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Radio and TV

School bus drivers, no radios, SF 79.

Charge for directory assistance, tele. co. may. SF 284. Approved 4-27-81.

False statements re candidates for office or ballot issues. HF 2063.

Telephone rates for volunteer fire departments. SF 2117 - HF 2318.

Emergency telephone system, "911". SF 2137.

Cable television, sales, services, & use taxes. HF 2343.

Hiway buses equipped with emergency communications equipment. SF 2171.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388. Approved 4-23-82.

State communications services, repeal provision for commerce comm. hearing. SF 2220. Approved 4-23-82.

Cable TV, unauthorized connections, com. study. SCR 134 - S.J. 1412-1413, 1448.

COMMUNITY ACTION

Community Services Admin., examine value of, funding. HCR 26 - H.J. 1026, 1413 adopted - S.J. 1453-1454, 1496, 1612.

Continue human service programs by community action agencies. HF 2309 SF 2127 Comp. - HF 2437 - SF 2263. S. HF 2309 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-17-82.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163. Approved 4-6-82.

COMPENSATION

County commissions of veteran affairs, compensation, changes. HF 352 - HF 769. S. HF 769 approved 5-5-81.

Compensate victims of violent crime, pecuniary losses. HF 707.

Off-premise advertising, compensation. SF 482.

Compensation of township clerks. HF 2068.

Abolish county compensation board. HF 2097.

Compensation of fiduciaries & attorneys. HF 2283 - SF 2160.

Spouse of school bd. member may receive up to \$2,000 comp. SF 2118.

Shorthand reporters, compensation, emergency. SF 2204. Approved 5-21-82.

Compensation for well interference. SF 2234.

Compensation of victims of criminal acts, penalties, fraudulent claims. SF 2265.

County compensation bds., com. study. SCR 121 - S.J. 1147-1148, 1256.

Employees

Deferred compensation program, public employees. SF 88 - HF 268.

Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. SCR 4 - S.J. 179-189 adopted - H.J. 156-168 adopted.

Uniform personnel policies & compensation, co. employees. SF 500 - HF 2175. S.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Legislators compensation during special session. HF 2126 - HF 2391. S. HF 2126 $\,\mathrm{w/d}$.

COMPTROLLER of STATE

Educational leave & assistance, state employees. HF 145.

Accounting for pay periods, comptroller. SF 112. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-20-81.

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies. HF 236 - SF 171. SF 171 w/d. HF 236 approved 2-27-81.

Create budget review council. HF 577.

Comptroller, tax exemption devices, G.A. HF 2299.

State employee suggestion system. HF 2341 - SF 2174. S. SF 2174 w/d. HF 2341 approved 3-11-82.

COMPUTERS

Computerized registration of recreational and motor vehicles. SF 20.

Exempt machinery & computers used in mfg. from prop. tax. SF 2052 - SF 2054 - SF 2138. S.

Establish computer systems council, approp. HF 2251.

CONDOMINIUM

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership, senior citizens, protect. HF 42.

Apartments to condominiums, 1 yr. moratorium. HF 205.

CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS and/or COUNCIL

Public & confidential governmental records. HF 152 - SF 386. Confidential order, nontestimonial identification procedures. HF 2385.

CONFLICT of INTEREST

Conflict of interest, purchase of goods or services. HF 267. City housing projects, conflict of interest. SF 505.

CONGRESS

Establish outdoor congress, appropriation. HF 1.

Petition Congress to restore the public employment service to reasonable funding level. SR 103 - S.J. 224-225, 260, 308.

Urge Pres. & Congress to negotiate & enter into a mutual nuclear weapons moratorium, etc., with the Soviets. SR 104 - S.J. 258-259, 279, 390.

CONGRESS of the UNITED STATES

District of Columbia representation in congress. HJR 1.

Limit federal spending. SJR 5-SJR 7 (also tax receipts). S.

Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention. SCR 123 - S.J. 1190-1191, 1246.

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS

Establish outdoor congress, appropriation. HF 1.

Judicial nominating commission membership, number of congressional districts. SF 126 - SF 276 Same - SF 577 (judicial districts). S. SF 126 w/d. SF 276 vetoed 5-19-82.

Reapportionment corrections. HF 2113 - SF 2084. HF 2113 w/d.

CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS - See Conservation

CONSERVATION - Also see Natural Resources and Council and/or Soil Conservation

Tax, ownership of ag. land, cost-sharing conservation projects. SF 40 - HF 192. S.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, soil & water conservation practices. HF

Conservation easements. HF 194 - HF 809. Same.

Peace officers, change definition, eligible for retirement benefits. HF 418.

Conservancy district wards. HF 466. Approved 5-19-81.

Prairie, exempt from taxation. SF 2015.

Jurisdiction of county conservation officers. HF 2166 - HF 2466. Same.

Commission

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. HF 94 - SF 251. S. SF 251 approved 4-7-81. HF 94 w/d.

Camping in state parks or preserves, time. SF 77.

Use of crossbow, handicapped. HF 114.

Removal of dead wood, parks & preserves, residents. SF 94.

Establish outdoor congress, appropriation, HF 1.

Parks & preserves, destructive acts, prohibit. HF 14.

Deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 15.

Prohibit hunting with rifle, open deer season. HF 19 - HF 387. S.

Valuation of land used for wildlife habitat. SF 14 - SF 105. S.

Computerized registration of recreational and motor vehicles. SF 20.

Training coonhounds. HF 357.

Forestry study, approp. HF 353.

Develop protected water areas. HF 381.

Barge fleeting sites, permit, conservation comm. HF 449.

Handicapped use private access roads, state & co. conservation. SF 287.

Fruit-tree & forest reservations, reports, assessor make. SF 293.

Taxidermists, license, regulations. SF 294. Approved 2-11-82.

Trapping of animals, prohibit. HF 549.

Hunting on state-owned property. HF 612.

Bounties on wild animals, repeal. HF 639.

Conservation comm. licenses, nonresidents, false claim. SF 322. Approved 2-18-82.

Permissive catch & size limits of fish. HF 738.

Recreational boating, revise laws, increase fees and fines, etc. SF 399 - HF 877. S. SF 399 approved 3-11-82.

Conservation comm. determine methods in taking game, fish & animals. SF 449.

Boating accidents, financial responsibility. SF 450.

Authority of conservation comm. peace officers, guidelines. SF 451.

Private fish hatcheries, raise & sell fish. SF 452. Approved 5-10-82.

State nursery, southern Iowa. SF 501.

Increase & eliminate certain hunting, fishing, etc., licenses, etc. SF 504.

Adoption of rules, barge traffic & fleeting regulations, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

Special turkey hunting license for farm owners. HF 2027 - SF 2028. SF 2028 w/d. HF 2027 approved 3-25-82.

Dredging of Blue Lake, approp. HF 2028.

Establish season for harvesting wild ginseng. HF 2077.

Assessors' report, fruit-tree & forest registration to conservation comm. HF 2140.

Conservation comm. establish a season for mourning doves. HF 2261.

Titling of vessels & outboard motors. HF 2285.

Approp. funds dedicated by Glenn G. Herrick to youth conservation corps. HF 2314.

Lawful size of traps, kill instantly. SF 2145.

Restrict burning along roads & hiways. SF 2194.

Interest & earnings, fish & game protection fund. HF 2379.

Certain fish & game violations, increase fines. HF 2398. (Also see HF 2196). Approved 5-21-82.

Deer hunting season open at sunrise, conservation comm. study & make rules. HR 105 - H.J. 874, 1782-1783 adopted.

Capital expenditures, approp. to conservation comm. SF 2307 - HF 2494. SF 2307 w/d. HF 2494 approved 5-22-82.

CONSERVATORS

Probate code, legacies to minors, prop., hearings & claim. HF 794. Approved 5-4-81.

No conservator, transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, minors. SF 2152 - HF 2345. SF 2152 w/d. HF 2345 approved 3-26-82.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 1 - SJR 6 Same - SJR 2 S. - HJR 12 - SJR 12 Comp. SJR 1 w/d. SJR 6 sent to Sec. of State 2-26-82

Adjournment & reconvention, veto session. HF 45 - HJR 3 - SF 55 - HF 130. S

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. HJR 4 - HJR 16 - SJR 11 - SJR 2001. S.

Governor & lt. governor elected as a team. SJR 3 - HJR 14. S.

Right of privacy. HJR 2.

District of Columbia representation in congress. HJR 1.

Limit state & local expenditures. HJR 5 - SJR 4 - HJR 13 Comp. - HF 631. S.

Elected state officials, number of terms may serve. HJR 6.

Age qualification of a senator. HJR 7.

Double offense not eligible for bail. HJR 8.

ID number, proposed constitutional amendments & public measures on ballot HF 172.

Voting privilege, mentally ill or convicted of felony. HJR 9.

Road use tax fund for public transit systems. HJR 10.

Limit federal spending. SJR 5 - SJR 7 (also tax receipts). S.

Taxpayers' rights, limit taxes, revenue, etc., state & local gov'ts. SJR8-HJR 15 Comp. - HJR 2002 - SJR 2003 Comp. S. SF 2229 w/d.

Restrict state approp's. SJR 9 - SF 304 (statutory). S.

Legislative immunity, repeal. HJR 17.

Congress propose an amendment to fed. Constitution, restore jurisdiction over penal systems & insts. to states. HCR 20 - H.J 780-781.

Distribution of school funds, strike certain section. SJR 13. Sent to Sec. of State 4-19-82.

Election and appointment of officers of the executive branch of st. gov't. SJR 14 - SJR 2002. S. (Also see HJR 6. HJR 11. & HF 185).

Tax increase need voter approval. HJR 2001.

Statute of limitations (4 yr.), constitutional rights. HF 2436.

Archaic & obsolete provisions of the Constitution of Iowa, com. study. HCR 147 - H.J. 1570.

CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION

Limit federal spending. SJR 5 - SJR 7 (also tax receipts). S.

Constitutional convention, voters approval. HF 562.

Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention. SCR 123 - S.J. 1190-1191. 1246.

Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention; favor balanced budget. HCR 150 - H.J. 1691-1692, 1760, 1761.

CONSTRUCTION

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve plans. SF 24 - SF 69. S. SF 24 approved 4-6-82.

Mechanic's lien, written notice. SF 49 - HF 533 Comp. - SF 96 - HF 284 - HF 345. S. (HF 285 repeals). HF 284 w/d. SF 49 w/d.

Requirements of pipeline construction, changes. HF 113 - SF 125 (damages) - HF 629 - SF 531. S. SF 531 approved 6-15-81. Became law 6-26-81. HF 629 w/d.

Remodeling & addition to agronomy bldg., ISU, approp. SF 110 - HF 270. Public improvements, increase limit before hearing, procedures. SF 146. Approved 6-14-81.

Limit liability of homeowner, contract price, pay portion, discharge mechanic's lien. HF 273 - HF 670 - HF 767. S. HF 767 approved 6-16-81.

Landowners' rights, easement, constr. of pipeline, ag. land. HF 435.

Construction of new roads, 10 yr. moratorium. HF 535.

Construction of new highways, legislature approve. HF 651.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724. Approved 5-4-81.

Bridges closed for repairs, alternate route. HF 2104.

Bonding & construction, correctional facilities. HF 2317.

Uniform public body bid laws on bldg. or construction work pd. with public funds, com. study. SCR 106 - S.J. 700-701, 724, 778.

Construction, public improvements, bond. SF 2281. Approved 4-22-82.

Secondary & farm-to-market hiways, DOT & cos., authority. HF 2469. Approved 4-30-82.

CONSULTANTS

Employment of private consultants, st. depts., misappropriated funds. SF 7.

CONSUMER

Definition of consumer credit sale, HF 20.

Pricing of food. HF 92.

Repair of consumer products, 50% replacement cost. HF 287.

Utilities file lifeline rate with commerce comm. HF 663.

Amend commerical credit code, farm products from producer free of security interest. HF 689.

Create citizens' residential utility board. HF 2313.

CONSUMER ADVOCATE

Create div. of consumer advocacy, atty. gen. office. HF 253.

CONSUMER CREDIT

Definition of consumer credit sale. HF 20.

Repayment of short-term loans. SF 58. Approved 3-13-81.

Consumer credit code, loan repayments, repeal section. HF 105.

Requirements, notice to cure, consumer credit. SF 481 - HF 823. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 823 approved 3-8-82.

Finance charge, 1 3/4% per month, consumer cr. transactions. SF 509.

Truth in lending amendment, consumer credit code. HF 2208.

CONSUMER PRICE INDEX

Limit state & local expenditures. HJR 5 - SJR 4 - HJR 13 Comp. - HF 631. S.

CONTAINERS

Pharmacists dispensing drugs in containers not child-resistant. HF 66. Remove mandatory deposit on beverage containers, alcoholic liquor, repeal approp. HF 80.

Congress pass bill, warning label on alcoholic beverage bottles. HCR 35 - H.J. 1547-1548, 2070 adopted - S.J. 1819-1820, 1875 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 86.

Prescription medicines in child-proof containers, deliver in red sacks. HF 2022.

CONTRACTORS

Cities and counties license contractors. SF 101.

Retainage, payment to contractors, public improvements. SF 225. Approved 5-14-81.

Loan commitment fees from bldg. contractors. HF 588. Approved 4-28-81. Limit enforceability, liens, subcontractors. SF 412. (Also see HF's 273 & 670). SF 412 w/d.

CONTRACTS

Property rights, unmarried cohabitants. HF 52.

Bid limits for county conservation projects. HF 60 - HF 196. S.

Cost, record of teacher contract termination proceedings. SF 29.

Forfeiture & canc. of real estate contracts. HF 255 - HF 452. S.

Limit liability of homeowner, contract price, pay portion, discharge mechanic's lien. HF 273 - HF 670 - HF 767. S. HF 767 approved 6-16-81.

Regulate sale of personal prop. or services, burial contracts. HF 278.

Retainage, payment to contractors, public improvements. SF 225. Approved 5-14-81.

Beginning farmers, program for guaranteeing contracts, increase bonding, tax deduc. SF 227 - HF 451 Comp. - HF 645 (businesspersons) - HF 824. S.

Mortgage-interest subsidies, housing finance authority, approp. HF 419. Conveyance of homestead. HF 430. Approved 3-26-81.

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Approved 5-11-

Small business procurement Act. HF 481 - HF 502. S.

Teachers' & nurses' contracts, issuance & termination, union. SF 301.

Bidding contract for school repairs. HF 545 - HF 799. S. HF 545 w/d.

Health care facilities, life care contracts, ins. dept. regulate. HF 678.

Regulation of res. maintenance service cos., ins. commr. HF 701.

Exclude interest, income & franchise taxes, loans or contracts to beginning farmers. SF 361 - SF 426. S. (Also see SF 227 & HF 451).

Contract letting provisions of the Code, com. study. HR 15 - H.J. 1349-1350, 2071 adopted.

Execution of contract, city council & engineer, Cresco, legalize. HF 857. Approved 2-8-82.

Physical therapy services included in contracts with nonprofit hospitals. HF 2174.

Assessment & valuation of real property, listing & taxes. HF 2257.

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235.

Approved 4-21-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Secondary & farm-to-market hiways, DOT & cos., authority. HF 2469. Approved 4-30-82.

Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292. Approved 5-13-82.

CONTRIBUTIONS - Also see Charities

Income tax deduction for political contributions, repeal. HF 30-HF 2119. S. Cities contributions to retirement system other than IPERS. HF 275.

Campaign finance disclosure report, limit contribution. HF 409 - HF 743 (income tax checkoff act). S. HF 743 approved 6-20-81.

State pay additional contributions to IPERS. HF 2278.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Criminal code, sentencing provisions, uniform controlled substances act, forcible felonies. HF 227 - HF 515 (habitual offender) - HF 595. S.

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S. Controlled substances, penalties, records, reports, etc. SF 178.

Drug paraphernalia, prohibit use, mfg., etc., of, penalties. SF 2075 - HF 2156 Comp. - HF 2194 - HF 2258 (minor). S.

Imitation controlled substances, prohibit. HF 2157 - SF 2164. S. (SF 2164 noncontrolled/controlled).

Amending the schedule of controlled substances. SF 2101. Approved 3-26-82.

Simulated or imitation controlled substances unlawful. SF 2202. (Also see HF 2157 & SF 2164). SF 2202 approved 5-7-82.

CONVEYANCES

Conveyance of homestead. HF 430. Approved 3-26-81. Filing of mortgages with county recorder. HF 2264.

CONVICTIONS

Restitution for persons charged with felonies. HF 519.

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS

Exemptions, securities law, cooperatives. SF 358. Approved 5-4-81. Deferred patronage dividends, co-ops, pay retired persons. SF 461.

CORPORATIONS

Nonprofit organizations, annual reports required. HF 6.

Private nonprofit corps., substance abuse facilities or mental health centers, open meetings. SF 2.

Foreign casualty ins. corps. reincorporate as Iowa corp. SF 206 - HF 565. S. SF 206 w/d. HF 565 approved 5-1-81.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237. Approved 6-13-81.

Deduct 50% windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income tax. HF 477-HF 2110 (against) - SF 2224 - HF 2479. Comp. S. HF 2479 approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-31-82.

Investment tax credit, st. individual & corporate income tax. HF 492.

Impose state crude oil windfall profit tax. HF 538.

Establish intangible personal property tax. HF 684.

City levy tax, corporate purpose. HF 690.

Oil companies, 2% tax, gross receipts. HF 721 - SF 2095. S.

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394. Approved 5-18-81.

Nonprofit corporation, extension of time, file for prop. tax exemption. HF 2105 - HF 2424. Same. HF 2424 approved 5-6-82.

Deduct capital gains from income, st. indiv. & corp. income taxes. HF 2199.

Rate of interest, payable on judgment, dissenting shareholder. HF 2227.

Net income of corporations subject to st. corp. income tax. HF 2316.

Reports by corporations & limited partnerships, own ag. land. HF 2455.

Family

Exempt family members from real estate transfer tax. HF 32 - SF 2024. S. Nonprofit marketing associations, ch. 500. HF 527 - HF 795. Same. HF 527 w/d. HF 795 approved 5-5-81.

CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

Administration of judicial district departments of correctional services. SF 80. Approved 5-8-81.

Create dept. of corrections. HF 286 - SF 179.

Correctional personnel under IPERS, HF 579.

Adult correctional facilities, confidential, info on riot control. SF 337 - HF 730. SF 337 w/d. HF 730 approved 5-4-81.

Treatment for mentally retarded inmates, div. of adult corrections. HF 748.
Approved 5-3-82.

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, penal facilities. HF 762-SF 433. S. SF 433 w/d. HF 762 approved 5-11-81.

Young adult offenders subdivision. SF 457.

Assault relating crimes, firefighters, penal & correctional facilities employees. HF 801.

State correctional system, com. study. SCR 38 - S.J. 1833.

Reimburse counties, correctional inst's., atty. fees, etc. SF 2010 - HF 2039 Comp. - HF 2429. S. HF 2429 approved 4-23-82.

Iowa corrective facility finance authority, create, SF 2099.

City redistricting, prisoners not counted, HF 2231.

Bonding & construction, correctional facilities, HF 2317.

Supplemental approp. to social services, capital improvements, correctional facilities. SF 2203. Approved 4-28-82. Became law 5-21-82.

Separate dept. of corrections, com. study. SCR 112 - S.J. 873, 932.

CORRECTIONAL PROGRAMS

Training academy for correctional officers & others, com. study. SCR 28 - S.J. 1652-1653, 1687.

Iowa corrective facility finance authority, create. SF 2099.

Separate dept. of corrections, com. study. SCR 112 - S.J. 873, 932.

CORRECTIONS

Reapportionment corrections. HF 2113 - SF 2084. HF 2113 w/d.

County home rule bill SF 130, corrective amdts. & adjustments to. HF 2387. Approved 4-23-82.

Corrections to SF 2080, time of filing sales tax reports. HF 2475. Approved 5-13-82.

CORRECTIONS, DIV. of ADULT - See Adult Corrections

COSMETOLOGY - Also see Barbers and Barbering

Inspections of beauty salons & barber shops. SF 471.

COST of LIVING

Uniform cost-of-living increases for st. employees. HF 2253. Child support judgments, cost-of-living adjustment. HF 2438.

COUNCILS - Also see Cities, Sub-Ref. Councils

Create budget review council. HF 577.

Membership of Iowa beef industry council. HF 750 - SF 402. Establish computer systems council, approp. HF 2251.

COUNSEL

Counseling for juvenile offenders, social services, approp. HF 2319.

COUNTIES - SPECIFIC

Dubuque

Legalize, bd. of supervisors, Dubuque co., reprecincting Cascade & Whitewater townships. HF 2427. Approved 4-23-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Guthrie

Abandoned road, Guthrie county, legalize. HF 2154. Approved 4-30-82.

Henry

Sale of property, city council of Mount Pleasant to Henry co. indus. dev. corp., legalize. HF 2499. Approved 5-10-82.

Jones

Sale of real estate, Jones co., legalize. HF745. Approved 5-4-81. Became law 5-15-81.

Lee

Legalize purchase & sale of property, Keokuk, Lee Co. SF 2294. Approved 4-23-82.

Lucas

Construction of bldgs., Chariton city council, legalize. HF 856. Approved 2-18-82.

Monona

Dredging of Blue Lake, approp. HF 2028.

Pace hantes

Legalize, sale of property, Rolfe, Pocahontas county. HF 2003. Approved 3-25-82.

Polk

Divide judicial district 5 into 3 judicial election districts. HF 8.

Webster

Repairs to school, Fort Dodge, legalize. SF 545. Approved 5-4-81.

Woodbury

Sale of property, Woodbury co., legalize. HF 787. Approved 5-5-81. Became law 5-13-81.

COUNTY

Indigents burial expenses paid by county and state. HF 11.

Election of drainage & levee dist. trustees. HF 48 S. - HF 188 - SF 224 Comp. - HF 218. S.

Increase cigarette & tobacco tax, counties lower school budgets. SF 32 - HF 259 (fire protection) - HF 2492. S.

Joint financing by public agencies, electric and other facilities. SF 48 - HF 161. SF 48 approved 6-16-81.

Property tax work-payment program, senior citizens. HF 85.

Combine polling places. HF 111.

Income tax checkoff, elderly, city or county. SF 95.

Membership, public safety comm., county unified law enf. district. HF 3. Cities and counties license contractors. SF 101.

Zoning for family homes, disabled, prohibit discrimination. HF 153.

Obscene materials, repeal sec. 728.11. HF 197 - SF 154 Comp. - HF 428 (replaces, defines & regulate) - SF 303. S.

County home rule. SF 130. Approved 5-19-81.

Reimburse counties, expenses, district court, approp. SF 132.

Additional objectives, zoning ordinances by cities & counties. HF 225.

Jurisdictional transfer of highways and streets. HCR 9 - H.J. 242 -243, 419 adopted - S.J. 497-498, 526, 588, 658, 1055.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170 - HF 376. HF 376 w/d. SF 170 approved 5-14-81.

Solar energy, access & use of. HF 82 - HF 304 (zoning) - HF 766. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 304 approved 5-4-81. HF 766 approved 5-19-81.

Establish st. & co. comm., implement state land use policy. HF 310.

Hearings, proposed electric transmission lines. HF 311 - SF 182 (also gas lines or storage) - HF 319. S. SF 182 w/d.

Rights in real estate, adverse possession, state or other. SF 192 - HF 424. Establish co. with high school districts. HF 335.

High school principal, deputy com. of registration. HF 344.

Consolidated gov't. (metro), co. & city. SF 247.

Jurisdictional transfer of roads & streets, restrict, until. SF 266 - HF 713 Comp. - SF 456 - HF 793. S. SF 266 w/d. HF 793 w/d. SF 456 approved 6-15-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Housing court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 455.

Property tax exemption for county revitalization areas. HF 458.

Continuing ed. requirements, assessors & deputy assessors. HF 472-SF 326 Comp. - SF 459. S. SF's 459 & 326 w/d. HF 472 approved 6-13-81.

DOT transfer delinquent railroad property taxes to county. SF 290 - HF 874 (RR regulations-com. bill). S. HF 874 approved 8-22-81. Became law 9-16-81.

Fruit-tree & forest reservations, reports, assessor make. SF 293.

Duties of the board of review. HF 572. Approved 6-19-81.

Medical expenses, indigent criminal suspect, co. or state pay. HF 620.

County charter comm. SF 364 - SF 2219. S. SF 364 w/d.

Unclaimed or claimed bodies, alternatives. SF 417.

Registered elector, moves, not registered, vote next election. SF 442.

County warrants, issuance of. SF 462 - HF 836. Companion except for pub. HF 836 approved 6-20-81. SF 462 w/d.

Counties intervene, utility rate or service change, also pipelines, etc. SF 497. Uniform hours for county offices. SF 498 - HF 834.

Uniform personnel policies & compensation, co. employees. SF 500 - HF 2175. S.

Reimbursement to state, personal deposit funds, mental health inst. or hospital-school patients. SF 534. Withdrawn.

Collection of property taxes, roads & hiways. SF 549. Approved 5-3-82. Health centers, counties may levy tax for. SF 559 - HF 2201. S. SF 559 approved 5-3-82.

Reimburse counties, correctional inst's., atty. fees, etc. SF 2010 - HF 2039 Comp. - HF 2429. S. HF 2429 approved 4-23-82.

Regulate noise of m.v. SF 2011.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046 - HF 2100. HF 2100 w/d. SF 2046 approved 5-14-82.

Change of venue, transfer jury from another county instead of trial. HF 2062.

Compensation of township clerks. HF 2068.

Filing nomination petitions for school officers. HF 2107.

Transfer of roads & streets, maintenance agreements. HF 2120.

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards & supr. districts. HF 2125 - HF 2431. Same. HF 2431 approved 4-19-82.

Counties contract for criminalistics laboratory services. SF 2083.

City & co. assessors state employees. HF 2160 - SF 2186 (exam & appt.). S. SF 2186 approved 4-30-82.

Amends county home rule Act, county finances. SF 2098.

Remove max. tax levy limitations, county poor fund. SF 2105.

Border cities, beer & liq. sales, regulate, prohibit persons under legal age. HF 2242 - SF 2142.

Create fair parking regulation bd. HF 2260.

Legal settlement acquired, time period, county relief, HF 2295-SF 2135. S. Cities & cos., public assistance, prop. tax levy. HF 2300.

Water, sale, etc. of, by city or county, exempt from sales, services, & use tax. SF 2115 - HF 2321.

Delinquent railroad property taxes, DOT transfer to county. HF 2036 - SF 2116.

Zoning regulations for manufactured housing. HF 2315 - SF 2151.

St. land preservation council and co. land preservation comm., establish. SF 2136 - HF 2471. S. (Also see HF 310).

Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2141 - SF 2308. S. SF 2308 approved 5-21-82.

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163. Approved 4-6-82.

County compensation board, committee study. HCR 120 - H.J. 574.

Assessment appeals, expenditures for. SF 2236.

County retain fines, forfeited bail, violations, co. ordinances. HF 2457. Approved 4-30-82.

Group insurance for county employees. HF 2461. Approved 5-11-82.

Insurance plan, ISAC. HF 2467.

Regulation of traffic on secondary roads. SF 2277.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291. Approved 4-30-82.

County compensation bds., com. study. SCR 121 - S.J. 1147-1148, 1256.

Attorneys

Involuntary commitment of substance abusers. HF 316 - HF 2367 - HF 2426. S. HF 2367 w/d. HF 2426 approved 5-21-82.

Legal counsel for county officers. SF 199. Approved 5-4-81.

County attorney investigators. SF 357. W/d.

Co. jail inspection, clerk of court & co. attorney not required. SF 382.

City prosecute, violations of Ch. 728 (obscenity), appoint special asst. co. atty. HF 785.

Auditor

Limit to 1% annual property tax increase. SF 30 - HF 511.

Audit & certification of claims, personal prop. tax credit. HF 469. Approved 3-25-82.

Liens for utility services. HF 479 - HF 790. Same. HF 479 w/d. HF 790 approved 5-5-81.

Procedures, drainage districts, repair & maintenance, etc. SF 503 S. - HF 2122 - SF 2090 Comp. - HF 2421. Same. HF 2122 w/d.

Real estate transfer fees. HF 2121.

Bonds

Industrial revenue bonds, finance fair improvements, bldgs., etc. HF 210. Approved 2-18-82.

Benefited water district bonds, maturity date. HF 263.

Property tax exemption for county revitalization areas. HF 458.

City or co. issue bonds for area school projects. HF 499.

Sale of public revenue bonds. SF 551. Approved 6-19-81. Became law 7-3-81.

Cities & cos. issue bonds for generation of hydroelectric power. HF 2159 - HF 2173 (elderly & handicapped). S. HF 2173 approved 4-19-82.

Legislative Council request info. on revenue bonds issued by cos. & cities. HCR 134 - H.J. 948-949.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-25-82.

Conservation

Bid limits for county conservation projects. HF 60 - HF 196. S.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, soil & water conservation practices. HF 156.

DOT transfer land to county conservation. HF 164. Approved 5-4-81.

Local soil erosion control ordinances, permits. SF 204. W/d.

Handicapped use private access roads, state & co. conservation. SF 287.

Prairie, exempt from taxation. SF 2015.

Jurisdiction of county conservation officers. HF 2166 - HF 2466. Same. Restrict burning along roads & hiways. SF 2194.

Funds

County drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 107 - HF 349. Same. Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 214 - SF 209 - HF 867. S. HF 867 approved 6-19-81.

County general assistance program. HF 317.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Cash receipts, co. offices, examination & settlement of. SF 431.

County warrants, issuance of. SF 462 - HF 836. Companion except for pub. HF 836 approved 6-20-81. SF 462 w/d.

Amends county home rule Act, county finances. SF 2098.

Remove max. tax levy limitations, county poor fund. SF 2105.

County warrants, fund deficiency, procedures for payment. HF 2224.
Approved 3-26-82.

Historical Boards

Historical society, tax, use of funds. SF 236 - SF 460 Same - HF 540 Comp. SF 460 approved 4-22-82.

Home Rule

County home rule, SF 130, Approved 5-19-81.

County charter comm. SF 364 - SF 2219. S. SF 364 w/d.

Amends county home rule Act, county finances. SF 2098.

County home rule bill SF 130, corrective amdts. & adjustments to. HF 2387. Approved 4-23-82.

Hospitals

County hospital property proceeds, use of. HF 186 - SF 128. SF 128 w/d. HF 186 approved 5-19-81.

Jails

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail, copy return. SF 200. Approved 3-23-81. Establish regional jail facilities. HF 542.

Co. jail inspection, clerk of court & co. attorney not required. SF 382.

Fire safety standards, jails, fire marshal, SF 385.

Delay rules establishing co. jail standards. HF 806. Approved 5-1-81.

Jail standards, limit remedy, rule violations, social services. HF 2337.
Approved 4-19-82.

Officers

County commissions of veteran affairs, compensation, changes. HF 352-HF 769. S. HF 769 approved 5-5-81.

Legal counsel for county officers, SF 199, Approved 5-4-81.

Quarterly reports by county officers, fees. SF 454. Approved 4-9-82.

Abolish county compensation board. HF 2097.

Recorders

Recording of agency agreements. HF 59.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Real estate transfer tax, declaration of value, repeal. HF 675 - HF 837. S. HF 837 approved 5-5-81.

Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396. Approved 4-30-82. Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397. Approved 3-

29-82.

Increase & eliminate certain hunting, fishing, etc., licenses, etc. SF 504. Records filed, soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. HF 2135 - SF 2200 Comp. - HF 2136 - HF 2277 - SF 2222. S.

Filing of mortgages with county recorder. HF 2264.

Uniform limited partnership act. HF 2407. Approved 5-6-82.

Registrars

Abolish local registrars of vital statistics. HF 513.

Sheriffs

Prohibit sheriffs from purchasing prisoner property. SF 243. Withdrawn. County sheriff, qualifications for. HF 512.

Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232. (Also see SF 243). Approved 4-30-82.

Social Welfare

Work requirements, relief recipients, establish employment standards. SF 71 - HF 260 Comp. - HF 2350. S.

ADC, wage guidelines, unemployed parents & residency. HF 131.

Mistreatment of elderly, report. HF 649.

Local office space & furnishings, social services, state furnish. SF 343.

Social services council, 1 member from co. bd. of supvrs. SF 453. Withdrawn.

Supervisors, Board of

Selection of official county newspapers. SF 22 - HF 446. S.

Ag. land tax credit, filing claim, certification. SF 51-HF 239 Comp. - SF 62-HF 147 (dbl. credit-organic) - HF 622 (reduces) - HF 655 (increases) - HF 706 (alien) - HF 2182. S.

Construction & maintenance work, secondary roads, supervision of. SF 60-HF 244 Comp. - HF 633 (classify) - HF 786. S. HF 633 w/d. HF 786 approved 6-13-81.

County drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 107 - HF 349. Same. County destruction of weeds. HF 13 - HF 314. S.

County bd. of supvrs. forgo interest penalty on delinquent property taxes, unemployment. HF 203.

Appointment of co. hospital trustees. SF 155 - HF 320.

Extend property tax levy, flood & erosion control. SF 157 - HF 839.

County general assistance program. HF 317.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 202 - HF 332 - HF 414 (school foundation aid). S. HF 414 approved 3-23-81. Became law 4-3-81.

Historical society, tax, use of funds. SF 236 - SF 460 Same - HF 540 Comp. SF 460 approved 4-22-82.

Construction of water & gas mains, sidewalks & cattleways along highways. HF 476.

Benefited law enf. district, unincorporated part of county. HF 589 - HF 838 - HF 858. S. HF 858 approved 5-3-82.

Bounties on wild animals, repeal. HF 639.

Quarterly reports by county officers, fees. SF 454. Approved 4-9-82.

Conveyance of co. property to fed. gov't. SF 455.

Uniform hours for county offices. SF 498 - HF 834.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499. Approved 3-26-82.

Uniform personnel policies & compensation, co. employees. SF 500 - HF 2175. S.

Land use, co. commrs. study, recommendations to g.a. SF 502 - SF 2218. S. (Also see HF 310). SF 2218 approved 5-14-82.

Judicial district advisory committees, co. supvrs. HF 871.

Change in land use, file environmental statement, co. approve. SF 2043.

Abolish county compensation board, HF 2097.

Maintenance of secondary roads, no project reporting. SF 2070 - HF 2268. Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards & supr. districts. HF 2125 - HF 2431. Same. HF 2431 approved 4-19-82.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 2088. (Also see SF 202 - HF 332). Approved 4-16-82. Became law 4-24-82.

City redistricting, prisoners not counted. HF 2231.

County zoning board of adjustment, bd. of supvrs. SF 2114.

Restrict burning along roads & hiways. SF 2194.

Merge benefited water dists. into single dist. SF 2213. Approved 5-11-82. Insurance plan, ISAC. HF 2467.

Secondary & farm-to-market hiways, DOT & cos., authority. HF 2469. Approved 4-30-82.

Tax - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. County

Sales, services & use tax, cities & counties may impose. SF 18-HF 49. S. Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 37.

Payment of claims by counties for military service tax credits. SF 113. Approved 6-14-81. Became law 7-15-81.

Credit of 5% for full payment of property taxes. SF 111 - HF 165.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Historical society, tax, use of funds. SF 236 - SF 460 Same - HF 540 Comp. SF 460 approved 4-22-82.

Cities & cos. levy tax, rec. & ed. activities for elderly. HF 576.

Political subdivisions impose income tax, pledge tax for bonds. HF 621.

Local option taxes, city or county. SF 544 - SF 560. S.

Property tax rounded off to nearest whole dollar. SF 558. Approved 4-30-82. Maintenance levy for benefited water districts. HF 873. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 6-19-81.

Energy conservation improvements, pub. bldgs., city & co. tax. HF 2423. Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. SF 2306 - HF 2495. SF 2306 w/d. HF 2495 approved 5-22-82.

Treasurers

Mobile homes, property tax. SF 323 - HF 677 Comp. - HF 2484. S. HF 2484 approved 5-21-82.

Apportionment of tax revenue by co. treasurer. SF 336.

Property tax rounded off to nearest whole dollar. SF 558. Approved 4-30-82. Outstanding warrants, cancellation of. SF 2261.

Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. SF 2306 - HF 2495. SF 2306 w/d. HF 2495 approved 5-22-82.

Apportionment of tax receipts collected by the co. & state treas. to respective political subdivisions, com. study. SCR 133 - S.J. 1390, 1416, 1422.

COUNTY CARE FACILITIES - Also see Homes, Sub-Ref. County

Bill of rights for residents of health care facilities. HF 351 - SF 249 - HF 825. S. SF 249 w/d. HF 825 approved 5-5-81. HF 351 w/d.

COUNTY HOME RULE - See County, Sub-Ref. Home Rule and/or Home Rule

COURT

Bad checks, recovery of costs & fees. SF 9.

OMVUI, probation, SF 11.

OMVUI, prohibit deferred judgments or sentences. SF 12 - HF 95 Comp. - HF 2099. S.

Rights of defendants in criminal proceedings. SF 78.

Court interpreters, Spanish-speaking persons. HF 127.

Joint trials of multiple defendants. HF 240.

Notify, victims of crime, plea bargaining or sentencing hearings. HF 258.

Condition of probation, community service sentence. HF 313.

Involuntary commitment of substance abusers. HF 316 - HF 2367 - HF 2426. S. HF 2367 w/d. HF 2426 approved 5-21-82.

Increase salaries of judicial officers. HF 369.

Peace officer's consent to change a citation. SF 239.

Comparative fault (negligence), recovery of damages, SF 255.

Long-arm jurisdictional provisions, replace. HF 421 - HF 780. S.

Criminal acts, mental condition, liable. HF 434 - HF 2220. S.

Guilty plea, factual basis. HF 517 - SF 352 - HF 747. S.

Restitution for persons charged with felonies. HF 519.

Revise open meetings law. HF 536.

Abolish plea bargaining. HF 557.

Support of dependents, rights & responsibilities, paternity actions. SF 309-SF 493 - HF 2236. S.

Reduce appearance bond, traffic offense. SF 356.

Variation in sentences, aggravating or mitigating circumstances, hearing. SF 359.

Uniform citation & complaint, nonresident must appear. SF 418.

Good or honor time forfeitures use ch. 663A (post-conviction procedure). HF 765 - SF 473. SF 473 w/d. HF 765 approved 5-4-81.

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518. Approved 2-8-82.

Court study, continue. SR 12 - S.J. 1110-1111, 1151, 1222.

Child stealing. HF 2011.

Attorney fees, defense of indigents, pub. expense, restitution. HF 2033 - HF 2179. S.

Fellow employee suits, prohibit. SF 2039.

Post-conviction procedures, repeal HF 765. HF 2048.

Change of venue, transfer jury from another county instead of trial. HF 2062.

Fees & expenses awarded, against the state, civil actions. SF 2062.

No conservator, transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, minors. SF 2152 - HF 2345. SF 2152 w/d. HF 2345 approved 3-26-82.

Certificates of title, estates, discharge. SF 2156. Approved 4-22-82.

Records of support payments public records. HF 2359. Approved 4-19-82.

Salaries & expenses of bailiffs. SF 2193. Approved 5-6-82.

Testimony, husband or wife as witness against the other. HF 2365. Approved 4-30-82.

Reorganize courts, funding, approp. SF 2233.

Confidential communications in court proceedings, mental health professionals. HF 2430. Approved 5-17-82.

Appeals

Marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges. HF 282. Approved 3-13-81. Publication of opinions, court of appeals. HF 329.

Appellate

Supreme court members, increase to 15. HF 490.

Appellate defender, permanent. SF 332. Approved 6-14-81.

Appellate proc. in discretionary reviews, crim., postconviction relief, & civil appeals, uniform & consistent. HF 2338.

Claims

Small claims court, increase jurisdiction. HF 69 - SF 54 - HF 2210 - HF 2434. Same. S.

Small claims actions, appearance. HF 201 - HF 2248. S. HF 201 w/d.

Bill collectors' rights. HF 777. Approved 5-12-82.

Service of process outside of state, small claims. SF 2081. W/d.

Small claims actions, changes in procedures & rules. SF 2258.

Small claims court, setting aside a default judgment. SF 2038. Withdrawn.

District

Certified shorthand reporter, qualifications of. HF 29.

Modification of marriage dissolution decree, procedure for. HF 75.

Small claims court, increase jurisdiction. HF 69 - SF 54 - HF 2210 - HF 2434. Same. S.

Venue for certain traffic offenses. SF 73.

Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 132 - HF 503. S. HF 503 approved 6-13-81.

Name change for minor child. SF 121. Approved 5-14-81.

Disposition of civil fines or penalties, violation of law, state agency. HF 187.

Reimburse counties, expenses, district court, approp. SF 132.

Appointment of district judges, repeal limitations, fill vacancies. HF 289 - SF 512. S.

Probate rules. HF 309. Withdrawn.

Soil & water conservation practices, court order. HF 334.

Appointment of chief judges by district judges. HF 366.

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail, copy return. SF 200. Approved 3-23-81.

Long-arm jurisdictional provisions, replace. HF 421 - HF 780. S.

Housing court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 455.

State funds for offices of district court administrators. HF 529.

County law library, filing fee. SF 360.

Co. jail inspection, clerk of court & co. attorney not required. SF 382.

Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490. Approved 3-29-82.

Establish sentencing guidelines commission. HF 791.

Sentencing within district court, committee study. HCR 27 - H.J. 1044.

Increase number of dist. judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571. (SF 512, HF 289, & HF 529 Sim. in part). Approved 6-17-81.

Salaries of deputy clerks, dist. ct., 2 locations. SF 2009 - HF 2262.

Records of judicial officers' sentencing practices in criminal actions. HF 2229.

Personal liability of judges, damages, felons. SF 2133.

Certificates of title, estates, discharge, SF 2156, Approved 4-22-82.

Comm. appoint state appellate defender. SF 2093 - SF 2207. Same.

Expunge simple misdemeanor records. HF 2191 - HF 2413. S.

Judicial review of commerce comm., rate regulation. HF 2468.

Juvenile

Jurisdiction, juvenile court, Ch. 321B. HF 500 - HF 2065 (misdemeanor, adult court). S.

Treatment of juveniles for mental health & substance abuse. SF 375.

Remove sexual offender from child's resident. HF 2281.

Magistrates

Salary of additional judicial magistrate. HF 211. Approved 3-20-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Retired judges & magistrates return. HF 501.

Age qualifications, judicial magistrate. HF 2009.

Reporters

Certified shorthand reporter, qualifications of. HF 29.

Shorthand reporters, compensation, emergency. SF 2204. Approved 5-21-82.

Supreme

Divide judicial district 5 into 3 judicial election districts. HF 8.

Small claims court, increase jurisdiction. HF 69 - SF 54 - HF 2210 - HF 2434. Same. S.

Death penalty. HF 129 - HF 666 S - HF 2017 - SF 2002 Comp. - HF 2064 (robbery) - HF 2082 (hired killings) - HF 2111 (murder 2nd degree). S. HF 2111 approved 5-22-82.

Probate rules. HF 309. Withdrawn.

Supreme court members, increase to 15, HF 490.

Supreme court study fed. rules of evidence. HF 541 - HF 779. S. HF 779 approved 5-19-81.

Judicial nominating commissioners, election procedures. HF 2054.

Appellate proc. in discretionary reviews, crim., postconviction relief, & civil appeals, uniform & consistent. HF 2338.

Publication of various court rules. SF 2250 - HF 2459. S. HF 2459 w/d. SF 2250 approved 4-5-82.

Rules of civil procedure, changes. SF 2270. Approved 4-23-82.

Judicial review of commerce comm., rate regulation. HF 2468.

CREATION

Origin of humankind, creation, teaching. SF 97 - SF 280. S.

CREDIT

Credit of 5% for full payment of property taxes. SF 111 - HF 165.

Finance charge, 1 3/4% per month, consumer cr. transactions. SF 509.

Business lending practices, loans & credit sales, interest & security. HF

Changes in lending or extending credit, usury exemptions, maximum interest rates & finance charges, etc. SF 2195. Approved 4-30-82.

CREDIT UNIONS

Yearly statement by financial insts. to mortgagor. SF 254.

Credit union changes. SF 256 - HF 618. SF 256 approved 5-11-82.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2276.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300. Approved 5-18-82.

CRIME

Definition of terrorism, SF 45 - HF 2375, S.

OMVUI, "per se" violation. HF 96 - SF 166 Comp. - HF 692. S.

Double penalties, crime against elderly. HF 120 - HF 616 (blind, disabled) - SF 2034. S.

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. SF 109 - SF 150 - HF 731. S. SF 109 w/d. HF 731 approved 5-1-81. Became law 5-10-81.

Employment, force or violence, impede, crime, SF 138 - HF 323, S.

Assaulting a peace officer on duty, require maximum penalty. HF 290.

Assault, participate in felony, penalty. HF 361.

Criminal acts, mental condition, liable. HF 434 - HF 2220. S.

Robbery, 3rd degree. HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

Abortion, penalties. HF 605.

False use of financial instrument, penalties. HF 736.

Changes in criminal law. SF 517. Approved 6-19-81.

Criminal procedures, seized property, ident., trials, etc. SF 528. Approved 5-18-81.

Assault relating crimes, firefighters, penal & correctional facilities employees. HF 801.

Rural crime, com. study. SCR 26 - S.J. 1518, 1536, 1612.

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2061 - SF 2280. S. SF 2280 approved 5-7-82.

Confiscated property derived from crime, HF 2193.

Juvenile offenders prosecuted as adults, violent crimes. HF 2207.

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163. Approved 4-6-82.

Escape from custody, detention facility or inst. HF 2374, Approved 4-19-82.

Confidential order, nontestimonial identification procedures, HF 2385.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268. Approved 4-23-

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863). Approved 5-12-82.

Commission

Criminal justice planning agency, create; abolish crime commission. SF 464. Approved 5-21-82.

Delay rules establishing co. jail standards. HF 806. Approved 5-1-81.

Victims

Notify, victims of crime, plea bargaining or sentencing hearings. HF 258. Indemnification of private citizen, prevents crime. HF 674.

Compensate victims of violent crime, pecuniary losses. HF 707.

GA endorse Natl. Rights Week & support laws to aid victims & witnesses of crimes. HCR 30 - H.J. 1148-1149, 1414 adopted - S.J. 1454, 1496, 1612.

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2061 - SF 2280. S. SF 2280 approved 5-7-82.

Personal liability of judges, damages, felons. SF 2133.

Compensation of victims of criminal acts, penalties, fraudulent claims. SF 2265.

CRIMINALS

Disposition, money rec'd., criminals, movies, books, etc. SF 367. Approved 5-19-82.

Changes in criminal law. SF 517. Approved 6-19-81.

CRIMINAL CODE

Eliminate change of venue in criminal actions, HF 34.

Death penalty. HF 129 - HF 666 S - HF 2017 - SF 2002 Comp. - HF 2064 (robbery) - HF 2082 (hired killings) - HF 2111 (murder 2nd degree). S. HF 2111 approved 5-22-82.

Criminal code, sentencing provisions, uniform controlled substances act, forcible felonies. HF 227 - HF 515 (habitual offender) - HF 595. S.

Assaulting a peace officer on duty, require maximum penalty. HF 290.

Robbery, 3rd degree. HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

Killing peace or correctional officer, murder 1st degree. HF 514. S.

Changes in criminal law. SF 517. Approved 6-19-81.

Expunge simple misdemeanor records. HF 2191 - HF 2413. S.

Confiscated property derived from crime. HF 2193.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Delinquent act by minor, records open to public. HF 25-SF 163 Comp. - HF 31 S. - HF 43 (truants) - SF 167 Comp. - HF 110 - SF 174 - SF 288 (vandalism) - SF 516 - SF 527. S. SF 288 & SF 516 w/d.

Criminal justice planning agency, create; abolish crime commission. SF 464. Approved 5-21-82.

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863). Approved 5-12-82.

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Eliminate change of venue in criminal actions. HF 34.

Rights of defendants in criminal proceedings. SF 78.

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. SF 109 - SF 150 - HF 731. S. SF 109 w/d. HF 731 approved 5-1-81. Became law 5-10-81.

Joint trials of multiple defendants. HF 240.

Notify, victims of crime, plea bargaining or sentencing hearings. HF 258.

Criminal acts, mental condition, liable. HF 434 - HF 2220. S.

Pre-trial criminal procedures. HF 744.

Criminal procedure, change of judge, venue & place of trial. SF 494. Approved 3-2-82.

Criminal procedures, seized property, ident., trials, etc. SF 528. Approved 5-18-81.

Attorney fees, defense of indigents, pub. expense, restitution. HF 2033 - HF 2179. S.

Filing fees for criminal actions. HF 2158.

Counties contract for criminalistics laboratory services. SF 2083.

Records of judicial officers' sentencing practices in criminal actions. HF 2229.

Confidential order, nontestimonial identification procedures. HF 2385.

CRIMINAL RECORDS

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. SF 109 - SF 150 - HF 731. S. SF 109 w/d. HF 731 approved 5-1-81. Became law 5-10-81.

Expunge simple misdemeanor records. HF 2191 - HF 2413. S.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268. Approved 4-23-82.

CUSTODY - See Child Custody, Minors and/or Court

DAIRY - See Foods and/or Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Dairy

DAMAGES

Comparative fault (negligence), recovery of damages. SF 255. Payment of property damage claims by auto insurers. SF 389.

DATA PROCESSING

Educational use of data processing. HF 687.

Establish computer systems council, approp. HF 2251.

DATES

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Approved 6-26-81. Became law 7-5-81.

Change date of meeting, organization of area ed. bd. HF 2018 - HF 2145 - HF 2147. Same. S. HF 2145 & HF 2018 w/d. HF 2147 approved 3-25-82. Deadline for school immunization records, local dept. of health. HF 2095.

DAY CARE

Registration of day care homes, school-age children. HF 122 - HF 303. S. HF 122 w/d. HF 303 approved 5-11-82.

Tax incentive for child day care centers. HF 661.

Child day care waivers. SF 379.

Child foster care, child day care, licensing requirements. HF 788. Approved 3-2-82.

Sale of Peck & Sanford day care centers, Newton & Sioux City, by DSS. SF 546. Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-30-81.

Licensing of adult day care centers. HF 2226.

Group day care homes (children), establish. SF 2176.

DAYS

Days of Remembrance of the Victims of the Nazi Holocaust, 4-26-81 thru 5-2-81. SR 13 - S.J. 1235, 1268, 1307, 1310, 1341 adopted.

DEALERS

Surety bond for mobile home dealers, reduce amount. HF 372. Approved 2-11-82.

Bulk popcorn dealers, license. HF 399.

Beverage containers, pickup weekly from redemption centers. HF 722.

Ag. equip. dealer, move oversize farm implements, no distance limitation. HF 2010 - HF 2405. S. HF 2405 approved 5-14-82.

Fuel

Service stations, provide m.v. maintenance, services & equip. HF 24 - SF 194 (tires) - SF 2045 (tires). S.

Motor Vehicle

Motor vehicle sales. HF 51.

DEATH

Life-sustaining procedures. HF 91 - SF 168. S.

Death penalty. HF 129 - HF 666 S - HF 2017 - SF 2002 Comp. - HF 2064 (robbery) - HF 2082 (hired killings) - HF 2111 (murder 2nd degree). S. HF 2111 approved 5-22-82.

Action upon injury or death of unborn child. HF 716.

DEBTS

Bankruptcy, exemptions. SF 143.

Bankruptcy, exemptions, divorce. SF 480 - HF 813. S. SF 480 approved 5-11-81. HF 813 w/d.

DEDUCTIONS

Income tax deduction for political contributions, repeal.HF 30 - HF 2119. S. Income tax deduction for school tuition. HF 355 - HF 2310. S.

Deduct 50% windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income tax. HF 477-HF 2110 (against) - SF 2224 - HF 2479. Comp. S. HF 2479 approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-31-82.

Fed. income taxes deductible, determine state income taxes. HF 603 - HF 681. S.

Itemize deductions, income tax returns. HF 2211.

Addnl. income tax deduction for increasing employment. HF 2354 - HF 2488. S. (Also see HF 2259 & SF 2124).

DEEDS

Exempt family members from real estate transfer tax. HF 32 - SF 2024. S. Unenforceable restrictive covenants, real property, solar energy systems. HF 140.

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce. HF 326 S - SF 217 - HF 420 Comp. - HF 815. S. HF 815 w/d. SF 217 approved 3-11-82.

Real estate transfer tax, declaration of value, repeal. HF 675 - HF 837. S. HF 837 approved 5-5-81.

Real estate transfer fees. HF 2121.

Filing of mortgages with county recorder. HF 2264.

DEFINITIONS

Definition of consumer credit sale. HF 20.

Peace officers, change definition, eligible for retirement benefits. HF 418. Prevent sale of low alcoholic wines, define beer. HF 2204.

Adjusted gross estate, definition of. SF 2150 - HF 2349. S. SF 2150 w/d. HF 2349 approved 3-26-82.

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410. Approved 4-19-82.

DEMOGRAPHICS

Transfer demographic (human population) center from OPP to library. SF 186.

DENTISTRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Dentistry

DEPENDENTS

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518. Approved 2-8-82.

DEPOSITS

Maximum interest rate, investments, public funds, banks. SF 13-HF 454. S. (Also see SF 299). HF 454 w/d. SF 13 approved 5-8-81.

Remove mandatory deposit on beverage containers, alcoholic liquor, repeal approp. HF 80.

Interest on public utility deposits. HF 453.

Establish interest rates on public deposits, etc., com. changes. SF 299 - HF 657 - HF 695. S. (Also see SF 13 - HF 454 Sim). SF 299 approved 5-5-81.

Funds of elec. power agencies treated like public funds, reserve. SF 2208 - HF 2400 - HF 2490. Same. HF 2490 approved 5-22-82.

DETENTION HOMES - See Homes, Sub-Ref. Detention

DEVELOPMENT - Also see Iowa Development Commission

Enterprise zones, development, growth, etc. SF 543 - HF 2081. S. Create an Ia. small business development bank. HF 2284.

DIRECTORY

Charge for directory assistance, tele. co. may. SF 284. Approved 4-27-81.

DISABLED - Also see Handicapped

Payment of health & accident premiums of disabled state employees. HF 63. Labor disputes, ineligible for welfare benefits. HF 36 - HF 220. S.

Zoning for family homes, disabled, prohibit discrimination. HF 153.

Double income tax exemption, disabled dependent. HF 184.

Property tax freeze, elderly. HF 189 - SF 129 Comp. - HF 223 (disabled, approp.) - HF 385. S.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled, age 55. HF 299 - HF 2030.

International Year of Disabled Persons, 1981. SCR 6 - S.J. 352-353, 365, 383, 524, 1602, 1664 adopted - H.J. 1945-1946, 2016 adopted.

Prescription drug program for elderly & disabled. SF 302.

Double penalties, crime against elderly. HF 120 - HF 616 (blind, disabled).

Increase income limit, disabled veteran's homestead tax credit. HF 669. Outside earnings of disability retirees, remove restrictions. SF 483.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861. Approved 5-19-82.

Extend tax reduction on older mobile homes to elderly & disabled. HF 2038. Income tax credit, home care, elderly & disabled. HF 2187.

Change income schedules, elderly & disabled, determine addnl. prop. tax credit. HF 2197.

Income tax exemption for the blind. HF 2212 - SF 2108.

Suspension of driver's or chauffeur's license, physically or mentally incapable. SF 2106.

Income tax credit, disabled persons. SF 2181. (Also see HF 2197).

Learning disabilities & dyslexia, educational science. SR 110 - S.J. 617-618, 635, 647, 843.

Buildings & facilities of the state & their political subdivisions & their agencies accessible to the disabled. SCR 114 - S.J. 931, 945, 1015.

Bldgs. & facilities of the state, political subdivisions & agencies accessible to disabled. HCR 138 - H.J. 1079.

DISASTERS

Powers & duties of gov., disaster emergency. HF 782. Approved 6-2-81. Became law 7-2-81.

DISCRIMINATION - Also see Civil Rights

Sex discrimination in retirement programs. HF 54.

Civil rights comm., director of, governor remove; rule of cons., repeal. HF

Zoning for family homes, disabled, prohibit discrimination. HF 153.

Discrimination, on-the-job incidents, auto. ins. rates. HF 301.

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 636.

Prohibit discrimination by laboratories. SF 335.

Eliminate pay discrimination, com. study. HCR 141 - H.J. 1281-1282.

DISEASE - Also see Animals, Sub-Ref. Diseases

Reve's Syndrome, reportable disease, dept. of health. HF 87.

Reportable diseases, identity of person infected confidential. SF 467 - HF 784. S. HF 784 approved 5-5-81. SF 467 w/d.

Chronic renal disease program, establish. SF 535. Approved 4-9-82.

Premarital syphilis exam., abolish. SF 537. Approved 4-30-82.

Chronic renal disease program, study. SCR 21 - S.J. 1248-1249, 1252, 1334, 1429.

Vaccination tags, dogs, repeal licensing requirements & damages, penalties. SF 2237.

DISSOLUTION of MARRIAGE

Modification of marriage dissolution decree, procedure for. HF 75.

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce. HF 326 S - SF 217 - HF 420 Comp. - HF 815. S. HF 815 w/d. SF 217 approved 3-11-82.

Transfer custody of child to dept. of social services, divorce. HF 531 - HF 2442 (joint custody). S. HF 2442 approved 5-17-82.

Records of support payments public records. HF 2359. Approved 4-19-82.

DISTRICTS

Create ag. districts. HF 700.

DITCHES

Reseed open ditches with prairie grass seed. HF 380 - HF 2293. S.

DIVIDENDS

Interest & dividends from foreign securities, exempt from income tax. HF 251.

Deferred patronage dividends, co-ops, pay retired persons. SF 461.

DIVORCE - See Dissolution of Marriage

DOCUMENTS

Social security account numbers on forms or documents. HF 2128.

DOGS

Training coonhounds. HF 357.

Right to kill a licensed dog. HF 2031.

Dogs for scientific research, exempt animal shelters. HF 2142.

DONATIONS - See Contributions and/or Charities

DONORS

Revocation of donor organs. SF 220 - HF 461. HF 461 w/d. SF 220 approved 5-8-81.

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2041 - SF 2079 Comp. - HF 2272 - HF 2340. S. HF 2340 approved 5-10-82.

DOT - Also see Transportation

County destruction of weeds. HF 13 - HF 314. S.

Salt for snow removal prohibited. HF 16.

Railroad assistance funds, bankrupt, access to other railroad facilities. SF 37.

DOT enforcement officers, additional benefits under IPERS, approp. HF 89.

Suspension of driver's license. SF 65.

Computerized registration of recreational and motor vehicles. SF 20.

DOT transfer land to county conservation. HF 164. Approved 5-4-81.

DOT issue handguns, enforcement employees. HF 327.

Reseed open ditches with prairie grass seed. HF 380 - HF 2293. S.

Issue temp. restricted drivers license, refuse alcohol test. HF 407.

Jurisdictional transfer of roads & streets, restrict, until. SF 266 - HF 713 Comp. - SF 456 - HF 793. S. SF 266 w/d. HF 793 w/d. SF 456 approved 6-15-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Railroad assistance funds, restoration & improvement. HF 347 - HF 445 (passenger service) - SF 440 - HF 818. S. HF 818 w/d. SF 440 approved 6-15-81.

Construction of water & gas mains, sidewalks & cattleways along highways. HF 476.

DOT transfer delinquent railroad property taxes to county. SF 290 - HF 874 (RR regulations-com. bill). S. HF 874 approved 8-22-81. Became law 9-16-81.

Drivers' license record. HF 498.

Increase speed limit on interstates to 65mph. HF 521.

Construction of new roads, 10 yr. moratorium. HF 535.

Motor vehicles on highways, road clearance or center of gravity altered, prohibit. HF 554 - HF 810. Same. HF 554 w/d.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT, approp., road use tax fund. HF 646.

Construction of new highways, legislature approve. HF 651.

Renewal of operator & chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 652.

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729. Approved 5-1-81.

Exempt nonresident from state m.v. license requirements. HF 756. Approved 5-4-81.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT. HCR 25 - H.J. 891.

Transportation regulation authority, establish, replace bd. SF 524. Approved 5-18-81.

Collection of property taxes, roads & hiways. SF 549. Approved 5-3-82.

Adoption of rules, barge traffic & fleeting regulations, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

Cost effective way, audit & review of DOT. HCR 37 - H.J. 1719.

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. HF 2020 - SF 2197. S. SF 2197 approved 4-6-82.

Auto insurance premium reduction, 55 or older, m.v. accident prevention course. HF 2088 - SF 2107.

Prohibit operation of m.v., altered height, repeal ch. 103.7. HF 2091.

Maintenance of secondary roads, no projects reporting. SF 2070 - HF 2268. Cancel motor vehicle fuel tax license, reinstate, 90 days. HF 2249. Approved 3-26-82.

Advertising signs, interstates, ease requirements, businesses qualify. HF 2250. Approved 5-19-82.

Delinquent railroad property taxes, DOT transfer to county. HF 2036 - SF 2116.

Restrict burning along roads & hiways. SF 2194.

Interstate motor fuel tax, reporting, collection, etc., authorize DOT. SF 2201. Approved 4-6-82.

DOT study freight & passenger rail service on abandoned lines; also rural & intracity mass transit systems. SCR 103 - S.J. 542-543, 559, 715.

Freight & passenger services; also funding of rural & intracity public transit systems, DOT study. HCR 122 - H.J. 606-607.

DOT study freight & passenger rail service and rural & intracity public transit systems, submit findings to 1983 G.A. SCR 104 - S.J. 579-580, 621.

Secondary & farm-to-market hiways, DOT & cos., authority. HF 2469. Approved 4-30-82.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291. Approved 4-30-82.

Special task force, trans., study, approp. SF 2313.

DRAINAGE

Hearings, damages, landowners, drainage. SF 208.

Districts

Election of drainage & levee dist. trustees. HF 48 S. - HF 188 - SF 224 Comp. - HF 218. S.

Drainage & levee districts, repairs & improvements. HF 73-HF 146. S. HF 73 approved 3-26-81.

County drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 107 - HF 349. Same. Drainage district improvement crosses public road, responsibility. HF 705. Procedures, drainage districts, repair & maintenance, etc. SF 503 S. - HF 2122 - SF 2090 Comp. - HF 2421. Same. HF 2122 w/d.

DRAMSHOP

Dram shop laws, repeal. HF 390. Limit liability under dram shop law. SF 240.

DRIVER EDUCATION - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Driver Education

DRIVERS' LICENSES

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Drivers permit or license, contents of application for. HF 47-HF 432. S. HF 47 approved 4-3-81.

Suspension of driver's license. SF 65.

Restricted license, between 16 & 18, school drop out, employed. HF 213 - SF 298 - HF 601 - HF 796. S. (HF 22 repeals). HF 213 w/d. HF 796 approved 5-12-82.

Issue temp. restricted drivers license, refuse alcohol test. HF 407.

Drivers' license record. HF 498.

Exempt nonresident from state m.v. license requirements. HF 756. Approved 5-4-81.

Increase OMVUI penalties. HF 2079.

DRUGS - Also see Medical - Professional and/or Pharmacy

Pharmacists dispensing drugs in containers not child-resistant. HF 66. Generic drugs, pharmacy savings to patients, requirements. HF 93.

Controlled substances, penalties, records, reports, etc. SF 178.

Medical assistance, low-income elderly, dental services. SF 8 - HF 442 (drugs, ortho. & prosthetic devices). S.

Prescription drug program for elderly & disabled. SF 302.

Laetrile, legalize, HF 609.

Prescription medicines in child-proof containers, deliver in red sacks. HF 2022.

Drug paraphernalia, prohibit use, mfg., etc., of, penalties. SF 2075 - HF 2156 Comp. - HF 2194 - HF 2258 (minor). S.

Imitation controlled substances, prohibit. HF 2157 - SF 2164. S. (SF 2164 noncontrolled/controlled).

Amending the schedule of controlled substances. SF 2101. Approved 3-26-82.

Simulated or imitation controlled substances unlawful. SF 2202.(Also see HF 2157 & SF 2164). SF 2202 approved 5-7-82.

Third party prescription drug programs. SF 2257.

EARTH DWELLINGS

Earth sheltered dwellings, construction of. SF 56 - SF 226 (tax credit & solar energy). S.

EASEMENTS - Also see Land and/or Property

Conservation easements. HF 194 - HF 809. Same.

Rights in real estate, adverse possession, state or other. SF 192 - HF 424. City rights, utilities, easements on prop., repair & maintenance. HF 426 - HF 757. S. HF 426 w/d. HF 757 approved 5-5-81.

Landowners' rights, easement, constr. of pipeline, ag. land. HF 435. City's exercise of an easement for utility lines. HF 2292.

ECONOMIC IMPACT

2007 S.

Publish statement, economic impact, proposed administrative rule. HF 176 - HF 573. S.

EDUCATION - Also see Schools - (Does not include schools)

Certification requirements, educators, bd. of educational examiners. SF 38. Eliminate continuing education, barbers. SF 39 - HF 230.

Midwestern regional ed. compact, join. SF 68.

Area ed. agency bd. members, election of. HF 137 - SF 133 Comp. - HF 440 - SF 330 (redraw director districts). Comp. S. SF 330 w/d.

Schoolhouse tax for energy conservation projects. HF 139.

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143 - SF 169. S. SF 169 w/d. HF 143 approved 5-5-81.

Educational leave & assistance, state employees. HF 145.

Remodeling & addition to agronomy bldg., ISU, approp. SF 110 - HF 270.

Educational loan defaults by public officers or employees. SF 119.

Sell or lease school property, districts authority. HF 157. Approved 4-28-81. Continuing education requirements, 65 or older. SF 127 - HF 480 Comp. - SF

Employment, force or violence, impede, crime. SF 138 - HF 323. S. Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 214 - SF 209 - HF 867.

S. HF 867 approved 6-19-81. Continuing professional & occupational ed., penalties. SF 144 - SF 538. S. Ed. standards & continuing ed., stock brokers. SF 165.

Supplementary weighting plan include area schools. HF 269 - HF 807. S. HF 269 w/d.

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Approved 2-9-81. Area education agency administrators, qualifications for. HF 364. Prohibit, ed. funds for civil legal asst., prisoners, U of I law. HF 374.

School bond issues, require 55% approval. HF 431.

Continuing ed. requirements, assessors & deputy assessors. HF 472 - SF 326 Comp. - SF 459. S. SF's 459 & 326 w/d. HF 472 approved 6-13-81.

Tuition for senior citizens, univs. & area schools. HF 483 - SF 2111. S.

Election of members, st. bd. of public instruction. HF 488 - HF 2037. S.

Students furnish schools specified personal info, prohibit. HF 518. (Also see HF 27).

Medical examiners, bd. of, power of peace officers, continuing ed. HF 530. School provide certain instr. or material to students, written consent required. HF 543.

Abortion clinic at UofI, eliminate. HF 544.

Services provided by area ed. agencies, K-12 & special ed. HF 551.

Continuing ed. require geriatric training for nurses. HF 571.

Manner of electing school board directors. HF 578.

Area ed. agencies funds for ed. services. HF 607 - HF 2180 - HF 2206. S. Educational use of data processing. HF 687.

Private schools, equivalent ed., pub. instruction, determine. HF 691.

Licensing bd., audit, continuing ed. program. SF 329 - SF 484. Same. SF 329 w/d.

School foundation plan, committee study. HCR 23 - H.J. 843-844.

Admin. & ed. requirements for school districts, com. study. HCR 36 - H.J. 1634.

Change date of meeting, organization of area ed. bd. HF 2018 - HF 2145 - HF 2147. Same. S. HF 2145 & HF 2018 w/d. HF 2147 approved 3-25-82.

School officers, unopposed candidates automatically elected. HF 2058.

Establish tuition differential grant, private institutions. SF 2055.

Parents approve certain school material, also testing. HF 2092.

Continuing professional & occupational education law, repeal. SF 2069.

Bd. of public instruction attach school districts not maintaining 12 grades. HF 2130 - HF 2420. Same. HF 2130 w/d. HF 2420 approved 4-30-82.

Require free enterprise economic system taught in high schools. HF 2148. Flexible school year calendar. HF 2167.

Dept. of pub. instrn. strike rules (multicultural & nonsexist), ed. programs. HF 2186.

Computation of budget enrollment, school foundation program. HF 2189 - HF 2225. S.

Special ed. for child, parents determine. HF 2214.

Equal state funding for schools. HF 2290.

Release names of children in need of special ed., written consent of parents required. HF 2297.

Tuition rates, establish, bd. of regents, actual cost, loan program. SF 2125. Higher education loan authority, create. SF 2131 - SF 2177 - HF 2377. S.

SF's 2131 & 2177 w/d. HF 2377 approved 3-24-82. Became law 4-16-82.

Income tax deduction for school tuition. HF 355 - HF 2310. S.

Custodial accounts or annuities for ed. agency employees. SF 2165.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180 - HF 2408. HF 2408 w/d. SF 2180 approved 3-29-82.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388. Approved 4-23-82.

Merged areas combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2390. Approved 4-19-82.

Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents. HF 2418. Approved 4-19-82. Learning disabilities & dyslexia, educational science. SR 110 - S.J. 617-618, 635, 647, 843.

Impact of decreases in student loans & grants, com. study. HCR 140 - H.J. 1141-1142.

School districts determine policy on controversial educational issues, com. study. HCR 146 - H.J. 1569-1570, 1693.

ELDERLY - See Senior Citizens

ELECTIONS

Closing hours for polling places. HF 40 - SF 98. S.

Closing day for elector registration, 11 days before election. HF 58.

Presidential election returns. HCR2-H.J.68, 650 adopted - S.J. 705, 729, 908 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 86.

Nomination papers, filing, special election, school bd. SF 50.

Combine polling places. HF 111.

Governor & lt. governor elected as a team. SJR 3 - HJR 14. S.

President and Vice President of U.S. elected by popular vote. HCR 5 - H.J. 143-144.

Change date of regular school election. SF 118 - SF 392. S.

Write-in candidates declaration. HF 158.

ID number, proposed constitutional amendments & public measures on ballot. HF 172.

Voting privilege, mentally ill or convicted of felony. HJR 9.

Straight ticket voting, HF 252.

Electronic voting systems, prevent errors, delete feature. HF 324 - SF 372.

Filling vacancies, elective city offices. HF 393.

Counting of write-in ballots, voting machines. SF 272.

Election of members, st. bd. of public instruction. HF 488 - HF 2037. S.

Presidential candidate, requirements. HF 555.

Manner of electing school board directors. HF 578.

Election ballot, state spending & taxes. HF 592.

One year between school bond elections. SF 368 - HF 753 - SF 2248. S.

Elections, revise statutes. SF 384. Approved 6-15-81.

Patients or residents, hospitals & health care facilities, absentee ballots. SF 441.

Registered elector, moves, not registered, vote next election. SF 442.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499. Approved 3-26-82.

Election and appointment of officers of the executive branch of st. gov't. SJR 14 - SJR 2002. S. (Also see HJR 6, HJR 11, & HF 185).

Nonpartisan form of city election, cities may adopt by election. SF 578. Approved 4-22-82.

Liquor or beer licenses, place on ballot. SF 2029.

School officers, unopposed candidates automatically elected. HF 2058.

Filing nomination petitions for school officers. HF 2107.

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards & supr. districts. HF 2125 - HF 2431. Same. HF 2431 approved 4-19-82.

Tax increase need voter approval. HJR 2001.

New school bldg., voter approval. SF 2144.

No. of signatures required for petition nominations, elective offices. SF 2271.

Electronic voting, ballot tabulation. SF 2285.

Political candidacy, number of signatures, nominations by petition, certain elective offices. HF 2497.

ELECTRICITY - Also see Utilities

Fuels & electricity used for residential purposes exempt from tax. SF 36 - HF 149. S.

Joint financing by public agencies, electric and other facilities. SF 48 - HF 161. SF 48 approved 6-16-81.

Minimum basic user charges, public utilities. HF 148.

Billing information supplied to public utilities. HF 177.

Certification of electrical workers. HF 256.

Ag., dept. of, inspect gas & electric meters. HF 288.

Public utilities meet rate schedule standards, commerce comm. approve. HF 300 - HF 305 (time-of-day rate). S.

Hearings, proposed electric transmission lines. HF 311 - SF 182 (also gas lines or storage) - HF 319. S. SF 182 w/d.

Electricity distributor, regulation of rates & charges. HF 356.

Digital meters, gas & electric. HF 408.

Format for elec. & gas bills. SF 253.

Landowners' rights, easement, constr. of pipeline, ag. land. HF 435.

Energy conservation programs under ICC. HF 439.

Construction of nuclear power plant, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 583.

Iowa coal, inventory, elec. utility, exempt from tax. SF 447.

No. Ia. mun. elec. coop. assn., amend 1979 legalizing act. SF 567. Approved 6-17-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Encourage development of co-generation equip., tax credit. HF 2155.

Cities & cos. issue bonds for generation of hydroelectric power. HF 2159 - HF 2173 (elderly & handicapped). S. HF 2173 approved 4-19-82.

Elec. energy purchased from co-generation facilities, etc., price to be paid. SF 2092.

Low-voltage electric transmission lines, regulation of. SF 2103.

Funds of elec. power agencies treated like public funds, reserve. SF 2208 - HF 2400 - HF 2490. Same. HF 2490 approved 5-22-82.

Newly constructed elec. generating facility, no rate increase until in service, also rate refunds, interest. SF 2225.

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER SYSTEMS

Check writing or electronic transmission of funds, charges. HF 2127 - SF 2172. S. SF 2172 approved 4-22-82.

ELEVATORS

Elevator code, nonconforming facilities. HF 726. Approved 5-5-81.

Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210. Approved 4-9-82.

EMERGENCIES

Emergency volunteers, emergencies, flashing red lights. SF 16 - HF 55. Operation of emergency vehicles, audible signals & lights. HF 496.

Powers & duties of gov., disaster emergency. HF 782. Approved 6-12-81. Became law 7-2-81.

Volunteer emergency assistance in accidents, not liable for damages. HF 2093 - HF 2344. S. HF 2093 w/d. HF 2344 approved 5-14-82.

Emergency telephone system, "911". SF 2137.

Hiway buses equipped with emergency communications equipment. SF 2171.

EMINENT DOMAIN

Rental charge, eminent domain, pipeline cos. HF 686.

EMPLOYEES - Also see State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees and/or Schools, Sub-Ref. Employees

Taxes imposed under Social Security. HF 7.

Unemployment compensation, relieve employers of certain charges. HF 64-SF 141. SF 141 w/d.

IPERS contributions after 25 or 30 years. HF 98 - HF 2057. S.

Olympic leave, public employees, not paid. SF 82.

Self-insured accident or health insurance, regulation of. SF 57 - HF 417. S.

Educational loan defaults by public officers or employees. SF 119.

Scope of negotiations for public employees collective bargaining. HF 173 - SF 311 - HF 623. S.

Choice of physician under workers' compensation medical benefits. HF 174-SF 211.

Include blind comm. employees in collective bargaining. HF 302.

City jobs, veterans, add points. SF 191.

Public employees, protect from reprisals. SF 257.

Unemployment compensation benefits, 1 wk. waiting period. HF 556.

Unused sick leave, etc., supplement workers' compensation benefits. HF 560.

Reduced work schedules for pub. employees. HF 614.

Contribution rate, employers newly subject to unemployment compensation law. HF 688.

Credit for fringe benefits, intermittent employees, social services. HF 708. Certification, bargaining representative for public employees. SF 331 - HF 2080. S.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Medical examinations or records, require railroads pay. SF 444.

Accident, sickness, etc., wages, unemployment compensation, SF 458.

Uniform personnel policies & compensation, co. employees. SF 500 - HF 2175. S.

Civil service employees, out-of-state residence. SF 573.

Extend base period, unemployment comp. benefits if employee rec'd. workers' comp. SF 2030 - HF 2170. S.

Unemployment compensation, employees contribute. SF 2033.

Fellow employee suits, prohibit. SF 2039.

Permanent employee retain classified service status. HF 2061.

Establish employment incentive & loan program, dept. of job service, approp. HF 2323.

Delete salary & benefit increases, etc., public officials & employees. SF 2173.

Group insurance for county employees. HF 2461. Approved 5-11-82.

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm., employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-28-82.

Leave of absence, merit system employees. HF 2480.

EMPLOYERS

Taxes imposed under Social Security. HF 7.

Unemployment compensation, relieve employers of certain charges. HF 64-SF 141. SF 141 w/d.

Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate. HF 112 - SF 342. S. (Also see SF 153. HF 112. SF 343 & HF 688).

Self-insured accident or health insurance, regulation of. SF 57 - HF 417. S. Scope of negotiations for public employees collective bargaining. HF 173 - SF 311 - HF 623. S.

Prohibit tips on customer bill, restaurant or hotel. HF 337.

Filing for workers' compensation, phys. & med. information, HF 388.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' comp. law. SF 286 - SF 463 Same - HF 625 - SF 539 - HF 2032 - SF 2085 - HF 2355. S. SF 286 w/d. HF 2355 approved 5-10-82. SF 539 approved 5-3-82.

Tax incentive for child day care centers. HF 661.

Contribution rate, employers newly subject to unemployment compensation law. HF 688.

Certification, bargaining representative for public employees. SF 331 - HF 2080. S.

Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate, negative balance. SF 343. (Also see SF 153, HF 112, SF 342 & HF 688).

Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate, increase, etc. SF 153 - HF 789. S. (Also see HF 112, SF 342, SF 343 & HF 688). HF 789 approved 5-4-81.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Limit state employees. HF 860.

Employers' obligations, plant closings, relocations, work reductions, etc. HF 2247 S. - SF 2121 - HF 2322 Comp.

Establish employment incentive & loan program, dept. of job service, approp. HF 2323.

EMPLOYMENT

Refusal to employ on basis of union membership. SF 81.

Polygraph examinations, employment, prohibit, HF 101 - HF 526, S.

Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate. HF 112 - SF 342. S. (Also see SF 153, HF 112, SF 343 & HF 688).

County bd. of supvrs. forgo interest penalty on delinquent property taxes, unemployment. HF 203.

Employment, force or violence, impede, crime. SF 138 - HF 323. S.

City jobs, veterans, add points. SF 191.

Inmate employment program. SF 277 - HF 760. HF 760 w/d. SF 277 approved 2-8-82.

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 636.

Firing of candidate for pub. office, camp. fin. dis. comm., determine. HF 638.

Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate, negative balance. SF 343. (Also see SF 153, HF 112, SF 342 & HF 688).

Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate, increase, etc. SF 153 - HF 789. S. (Also see HF 112, SF 342, SF 343 & HF 688). HF 789 approved 5-4-81.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Employment incentives, com. study. SCR 36 - S.J. 1788, 1875.

Voluntarily quit employment, disqualify for unemployment benefits. HF 2012.

Services by employment agencies, persons in work outside of state, tax exempt. HF 2007 - HF 2396. S. HF 2396 approved 5-6-82

Exempt certain employment agencies from licensing. SF 2005.

Tax credit, st. & corp. income tax, increase employment. HF 2259.

Establish employment incentive & loan program, dept. of job service, approp. HF 2323.

Income tax deduction for employment of certain individuals. SF 2124.

Congress restore funds to the Public Employment Service. HCR 109 - H.J. 245, 286.

Addnl. income tax deduction for increasing employment. HF 2354 - HF 2488. S. (Also see HF 2259 & SF 2124).

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192. Approved 4-30-82.

Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216 - HF 2419 (reorganization). S. HF 2419 w/d. SF 2216 approved 5-10-82.

Eliminate pay discrimination, com. study. HCR 141 - H.J. 1281-1282.

EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES

Services by employment agencies, persons in work outside of state, tax exempt. HF 2007 - HF 2396. S. HF 2396 approved 5-6-82.

Exempt certain employment agencies from licensing. SF 2005.

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY - See Job Service

ENERGY

Solar energy, access & use of. HF 82 - HF 304 (zoning) - HF 766. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 304 approved 5-4-81. HF 766 approved 5-19-81.

Schoolhouse tax for energy conservation projects. HF 139.

Unenforceable restrictive covenants, real property, solar energy systems. HF 140.

Exempt sales tax from solar energy equipment. HF 206 - HF 569. S. Public utilities offer interest free loans for insulation, residential customers.

Electricity distributor, regulation of rates & charges. HF 356.

Energy efficiency report, residences for sale. HF 402.

Energy conservation programs under ICC. HF 439.

Impose state crude oil windfall profit tax. HF 538.

Solar energy systems, improvements, exemption. SF 312. Approved 4-30-82.

Construction of nuclear power plant, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 583.

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737. Approved 6-20-81.

School dists., bonds, energy-related conservation, bldgs. SF 376.

Residential energy credit, st. income tax. HF 2352.

Coal utilization research, approp. SF 2196.

Energy conservation improvements, pub. bldgs., city & co. tax. HF 2423. Energy efficient homes, tax reduction, SF 2255.

ENERGY POLICY COUNCIL

Solar energy, access & use of. HF 82 - HF 304 (zoning) - HF 766. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 304 approved 5-4-81. HF 766 approved 5-19-81.

Liquid fossil fuel set-aside program. HF 774 - SF 486. S.

Fuel set-aside program, energy policy council approp., strike. HF 2089.

Weatherization programs, energy policy council, approp. HF 2287.

Energy policy council continue until 1988. HF 2373. Approved 4-19-82.

ENGINEERING

Engineering examiners, void administrative rule, plats. SF 180. Board of engineering examiners. HF 749.

ENTERTAINMENT

Entertainment event tickets, sale of, HF 395.

ENTOMOLOGY - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides - Entomology Entomologist, state, fees for inspection, etc. SF 479 - HF 805. S. HF 805 w/d. SF 479 approved 5-18-81.

ENVIRONMENTAL PRESERVATION

Challenge in court conduct of persons, pollution of air & water. HF 696. Change in land use, file environmental statement, co. approve. SF 2043. St. land preservation council and co. land preservation comm., establish. SF 2136 - HF 2471. S. (Also see HF 310).

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2166 - SF 2243. S. SF 2243 approved 4-16-82.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT of

Pollution control, hazardous waste, property, tax exempt. HF 276.

Reduce time pollution-control prop., tax exempt. HF 599. (Also see HF 276). Hazardous waste sites, licenses, etc. SF 420 - HF 820. S. SF 420 approved 5-11-81.

Hazardous waste management. SF 485. Approved 5-14-81.

Public water supply, sewer, & treatment systems, repeal DEQ authority. HF 859.

Dual standards problem, U.S. & state, re sulfur dioxide emission, com. study. SCR 40 - S.J. 1869-1870.

Abolish the dept. of environmental quality. HF 2026.

Regulation & management of water, transfer to nat. resources council. SF 2026.

Sulfur dioxide emission standards, DEQ, prohibit changes. HF 2106.

Void rule of DEQ, leaf burning. HF 2131.

Sewage sludge as fertilizer. HF 2302 - HF 2425. S. HF 2302 w/d. HF 2425 approved 4-30-82.

Technical assistance & compensation to cities & counties, also victim relief, hazardous waste. SF 2228.

Create Ia. water council, replace nat. resources council. HF 2463. (Also see SF 2026). Approved 5-18-82.

EQUIPMENT

Encourage development of co-generation equip., tax credit. HF 2155. Exemptions for road workers & maintenance equipment, rds. & hiways. SF 2231 - HF 2443. HF 2443 w/d. SF 2231 approved 5-21-82.

EROSION - See Land, Land Use and/or Soil Conservation

ERRORS

Electronic voting systems, prevent errors, delete feature. HF 324 - SF 372. Gasohol blending errors. HF 673 - HF 853. S. (HF 397 & HF 491 all sim. in part).

ESCROW

Disposition, money rec'd., criminals, movies, books, etc. SF 367. Approved 5-19-82.

ESTATES

Intestate succession, decedent leaves children, spouse share. HF 79 - HF 2333. S. HF 79 w/d.

Inheritance rights of adoptive children. SF 115 - HF 168 Comp. - HF 739 - SF 432. S. SF 432 w/d. HF 739 approved 5-18-81.

Admin. of small estates, changes. HF 330 - HF 822. S. HF 330 w/d. HF 822 approved 5-19-81.

Informal probate of estates. HF 359.

Separate written bequests of personal property in wills. SF 307 - HF 735. HF 735 w/d. SF 307 approved 6-14-81.

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Approved 4-5-82.

Inheritance, disclaimer to property. SF 434-HF 778. S. HF 778 approved 5-5-81. SF 434 w/d.

Time period for filing of estates. SF 515. Approved 5-4-81.

Inheritance tax, reduce time for filing & paying and increase exemptions. SF 555 - HF 720 - HF 854. S. SF 555 approved 6-20-81. HF 854 w/d.

Additional prop. tax relief, elderly, etc., estates. SF 2018.

Inheritance tax conform with fed. estate tax. HF 2275.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to debts of estate. HF 2280 - HF 2368. Same. HF 2080 w/d. HF 2368 approved 5-14-82.

Adjusted gross estate, definition of. SF 2150 - HF 2349. S. SF 2150 w/d. HF 2349 approved 3-26-82.

Certificates of title, estates, discharge. SF 2156. Approved 4-22-82.

Time limitation, administration of an estate. SF 2209 - HF 2449. HF 2449 w/d. SF 2209 approved 4-9-82.

Designate attorney, estates. SF 2223 - HF 2470. S. HF 2470 w/d. SF 2223 approved 4-5-82.

Dollar limitation, administration, certain small estates. HF 2453. Approved 5-17-82.

ETHICS

House Code of Ethics. HR 4 - H.J. 145-149, 226, 246-247 adopted. Gift law, dependents of member of G.A. exempt. HF 438. Senate Code of Ethics. SR 7 - S.J. 402-405, 428, 469-470 adopted. Lobbyists report amount & source of income. HF 401 - HF 2440. S. Senate Code of Ethics, same as 1981. SR 106 - S.J. 268, 297, 317 adopted. Code of ethics, each house, biennial. SF 2132.

EVIDENCE - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs.

Involuntary commitment of substance abusers. HF 316 - HF 2367 - HF 2426. S. HF 2367 w/d. HF 2426 approved 5-21-82.

Supreme court study fed. rules of evidence. HF 541 - HF 779. S. HF 779 approved 5-19-81.

Testimony, husband or wife as witness against the other. HF 2365. Approved 4-30-82.

EXAMINERS

Engineering examiners, void administrative rule, plats. SF 180.

EXAMINING BOARDS

Pharmacists dispensing drugs in containers not child-resistant. HF 66. Instructor of profession may serve on examining board. SF 28. Approved 5-5-81.

Certification requirements, educators, bd. of educational examiners. SF 38. Eliminate continuing education, barbers. SF 39 - HF 230.

Licensing boards provide info to applicants. SF 315.

Licensing bd., audit, continuing ed. program. SF 329 - SF 484. Same. SF 329 w/d.

Board of engineering examiners. HF 749.

Licensing examinations & fees, medical professionals. HF 783. Approved 2-8-82.

Nursing board membership, changes. HF 2116.

Temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348. Approved 3-25-82.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Coordinate state travel of state personnel. SF 6.

State employee suggestion system. MF 2341 - SF 2174. S. SF 2174 w/d. HF 2341 approved 3-11-82.

State fair bd. purchase, sell, exchange or lease property & facilities. SF 2254.

EXEMPTIONS

Nonprofit orgns., tax exempt, personal property. SF 117.

Hazardous waste, disposal, etc., prop. exemption. SF 160 - HF 291.

Bankruptcy, exemptions, divorce. SF 480 - HF 813. S. SF 480 approved 5-11-81. HF 813 w/d.

EXPENDITURES

Unspent expenditures of school district budget. HF 167.

Limit state & local expenditures. HJR 5 - SJR 4 - HJR 13 Comp. - HF 631. S.

Fairground fund for promotional purposes. HF 703.

Cost of moves, st. agencies, paid by dept. of genl. services. HF 704.

EXPLOSIVES

Ban use & sale, KTW & explosive bullets. HF 2239.

FACILITIES

AEA lease facilities & bldgs., bd. of pub. instr. approval not required. HF 2372. Approved 4-19-82.

FAIRS

State fair board convention. SF 116. Approved 5-19-81.

Industrial revenue bonds, finance fair improvements, bldgs., etc. HF 210. Approved 2-18-82.

Raffle prizes for fair, increase maximum value. HF 325 - SF 387. S. SF 387 approved 5-3-82.

Fairground fund for promotional purposes. HF 703.

Create fair parking regulation bd. HF 2260.

State fair bd. purchase, sell, exchange or lease property & facilities. SF 2254.

FAMILY

Evaluation of impact of proposed legislation on Iowa families. HCR 118 - H.J. 542-543, 895, 923-924 adopted - S.J. 868-869, 893, 988, 1017, 1276, 1307, 1394.

Recognize the week of Nov. 21 thru Nov. 27, 1982, "Family Week". HCR 139 - H.J. 1141.

FARMS - See Agriculture, all Sub-Refs.

FAULT

Comparative fault (negligence), recovery of damages. SF 255.

FEDERAL AID and FUNDS

Approp. of federal funds by general assembly. HF 634.

Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563. (Also see HF 634). SF 563 approved 5-19-81.

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Governor accept real property for state from U.S. HF 68.

Limit federal spending. SJR 5 - SJR 7 (also tax receipts). S.

Conveyance of co. property to fed. gov't. SF 455.

1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2.

Urge Reagan administration & Air Traffic Controllers' Org. reach a mutual & satisfactory agreement. HR 22 - H.J. 29-30, 70-71 referred to transp. com.

Federal employee's residence, state income tax purposes. SF 2036.

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235. Approved 4-21-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Repaying loans, fed. gov't., also balancing, unemployment compensation. SF 2273. Approved 4-22-82.

FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Federal Internal Revenue

Income tax average, 5 yr. period, determine. HF 9.

Interest & dividends from foreign securities, exempt from income tax. HF 251.

Public employees' supplementary retirement income program, IRS approve. HF 281.

Double amount, personal exemption credits, individual income tax. HF 427. Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes, corrects HF 2132. HF 470. Approved 5-11-81.

Fed. income taxes deductible, determine state income taxes. HF 603 - HF 681. S.

Update internal revenue code, income, franchise & inheritance tax, etc., approp. HF 2171. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-26-82.

FEED - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Feed.

FEES - Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Fees

Fees for car plates same as truck plates. HF 50.

Motor vehicle admission fee, state parks. HF 106 - HF 2370. S.

Income tax deduction for attorney's fees. HF 222.

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. SF 145 - HF 234 - HF 413. S. HF 413 approved 6-20-81.

Monthly refund, m.v. reg. reciprocity fees. SF 148. Approved 4-7-81.

Parking fees, capitol complex. HF 340 - HF 591. S.

Duplicate registration cards, plates, etc., increase fees; also red title changes. SF 259 - HF 740. S. SF 259 w/d. HF 740 approved 4-28-81.

Nonresident revoked or suspended drivers license, pay reinstatement fees. SF 260. Approved 4-30-82.

Parole fees. HF 450.

Boiler inspections. HF 642.

Dept. of ag. establish license fees & permits. SF 321 - HF 725.

County law library, filing fee. SF 360.

Payment of costs in civil & adm. actions, state party. HF 741.

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394. Approved 5-18-81.

Licensing examinations & fees, medical professionals. HF 783. Approved 2-8-82.

Increase number of dist. judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571. (SF 512, HF 289, & HF 529 Sim. in part). Approved 6-17-81.

Marriage solemnization fees. HF 2021 - HF 2029 Same - SF 2259. S.

Reimburse counties, correctional inst's., atty. fees, etc. SF 2010 - HF 2039 Comp. - HF 2429. S. HF 2429 approved 4-23-82.

Service of notice & other, civil actions, recovery of fees & expenses. SF 2023. Fees, addnl. inspections, grain dealers bus., info. to commerce comm. HF 2083.

Real estate transfer fees. HF 2121.

Filing fees for criminal actions. HF 2158.

Refund of liquor control license fee. HF 2289.

Registration fee for farm trailers. HF 2320.

Fees & licenses, farm management services, register, sec. of state. HF 2327. Prohibit refunding mobile home park fees if violations. SF 2199 - HF 2454. HF 2454 approved 4-30-82.

Cost of legalizing bills. HF 2452.

FELONY - See Law Enforcement

FENCES

Fencing of railroad rights of way. HF 141 - HF 441. S.

Partition fences. SF 156 - HF 457.

Erection & maintenance of partition fences. SF 2057.

FERTILIZER - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Fertilizer

FETICIDE

Abortion, penalties. HF 605.

FIDUCIARIES

Discharge of attorneys employed by fiduciary. HF 679. Compensation of fiduciaries & attorneys. HF 2283 - SF 2160.

FINANCE CHARGES

Finance charge, 1 3/4% per month, consumer cr. transactions. SF 509.

FINANCES

Joint financing by public agencies, electric and other facilities. SF 48 - HF 161. SF 48 approved 6-16-81.

Publication, financial transactions, all school dists. SF 218 - HF 367 Comp. - SF 2110. S.

Financial statements published, area schools. SF 2076 - HF 2144.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Yearly statement by financial insts. to mortgagor. SF 254.

Business in state, IRA deduction, tax form. HF 2269.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2276.

Reorganization of state regulatory agencies for financial insts., single state dept., etc., com. study. SCR 118 - S.J. 1013-1014, 1020.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300. Approved 5-18-82.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

False use of financial instrument, penalties. HF 736.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Financial responsibility requirements for motor vehicles. SF 142 - HF 318 Comp. - SF 221 - HF 574 (mandatory ins.). S.

Moped insurance. HF 2162.

FINES - Also see Law Enforcement

Disposition of civil fines or penalties, violation of law, state agency. HF 187. Overlength trucks, fines. HF 561.

Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Certain fish & game violations, increase fines. HF 2398. (Also see HF 2196).
Approved 5-21-82.

County retain fines, forfeited bail, violations, co. ordinances. HF 2457. Approved 4-30-82.

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863). Approved 5-12-82.

FIRE

Ban open burning. HF 371. Approved 4-28-81.

Tax levy for township fire protection. SF 390 - SF 2238. (Also ambulance service). S. SF 2238 approved 4-22-82. Became law 5-7-82.

Void rule of DEQ, leaf burning. HF 2131.

Telephone rates for volunteer fire departments. SF 2117 - HF 2318.

Restrict burning along roads & hiways. SF 2194.

Districts

Withdrawal of land from fire district. HF 462. Approved 5-5-81.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499. Approved 3-26-82.

Extinguishers

Fire extinguishers in all motor vehicles. SF 70.

Marshal - State

Ban open burning. HF 371. Approved 4-28-81.

Fire safety rules, repeal ch. 103 (fire escapes & exits). HF 467. Approved 6-19-81.

Fire safety standards, jails, fire marshal. SF 385.

Arson inspection warrants. HF 751. Approved 5-19-81.

Fire safety, statutes & regulations. HF 2409 - SF 2241. SF 2241 w/d. HF 2409 approved 5-6-82.

Prevention

Increase cigarette & tobacco tax, counties lower school budget. SF 32 - HF 259 (fire protection) - HF 2492. S.

FIREARMS - Also see Weapons

Shooting ranges, domestic corporation. HF 2 - HF 2435. Same. HF 2 w/d. HF 2435 approved 5-17-82.

Prohibit hunting with rifle, open deer season. HF 19 - HF 387. S.

DOT issue handguns, enforcement employees. HF 327.

Gun safety ed. required, hunting license. SF 193 - HF 584 - HF 772. S. HF 584 w/d. SF 193 w/d. HF 772 approved 3-25-82.

Possession of offensive weapons permitted. SF 234.

Deny handgun permit, illegal use, if. HF 718.

Use of firearms, forcible felony, increase sentence. HF 2084.

Ban use & sale, KTW & explosive bullets. HF 2239.

Prohibit shooting over public waters, highways or railroad rights-of-way. SF 2162. (Also see SF 380).

FIREPERSONS

Widow benefits, firemen & policemen pension funds. HF 84. Approved 4-19-82.

Peace, police officers & fire fighters retirement system, benefit changes. SF 89

Police & fire personnel retirement. HF 266.

Increase benefits, survivors of peace officers, police & fire retirement systems. HF 271 - SF 232 - HF 715 (30 yrs.) - SF 2122 (definition) - SF 2154 (increase, IPERS, etc.). S. (Also see SF 89).

Appointments & promotions, fire & police, city civil service. HF 315.

Transfer of retirement benefits, fire or police to IPERS. HF 486.

City civil service law, rewritten. SF 354.

Outside earnings of disability retirees, remove restrictions. SF 483.

Assault relating crimes, firefighters, penal & correctional facilities employees. HF 801.

Volunteer firefighter not chauffeur. SF 557. Approved 6-16-81.

Investment of moneys, police & fire retirement systems. HF 2078.

Hours of duty for firefighters. HF 2149.

Excuse certain peace officers & firefighters from jury duty. HF 2161.

Refund of contributions, members police & fire retirement systems. SF 2128.

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178. Approved 5-22-82. Item Vetoed.

Volunteer firefighters & operators of ambulances, etc., not chauffeurs. SF 2264. Approved 4-23-82.

City civil service promotion list. HF 2481 - SF 2301.

FIREWORKS

Fireworks, possession of, simple misdemeanor. HF215-SF246-HF733. S.

FISCAL NOTES

Fiscal notes, legislation & administration rules. HF 2294.

FISCAL YEAR

Accounting for pay periods, comptroller. SF 112. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-20-81.

FISH and GAME - Also see Conservation, Hunting and/or Licenses, Sub-Ref. Fish and Game

Deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 15.

Prohibit hunting with rifle, open deer season. HF 19 - HF 387. S.

Income tax checkoff, state & game protection fund. HF 74 - HF 396. S. HF 396 approved 3-2-82.

Use of crossbow, handicapped. HF 114.

Designate March 21st as official Bird Day. HCR 8 - H.J. 228- 229, 486 adopted - S.J. 581-582, 615, 793, 1091, 1325 adopted, 1348.

Trespassing on private property, penalties. SF 289. Approved 6-17-81.

Trapping of animals, prohibit. HF 549.

Hunting on state-owned property. HF 612.

Permissive catch & size limits of fish. HF 738.

Conservation comm. determine methods in taking game, fish & animals. SF 449.

Private fish hatcheries, raise & sell fish. SF 452. Approved 5-10-82.

Violations of fish & game laws, penalties. HF 2196.

Conservation comm. establish a season for mourning doves. HF 2261.

Lawful size of traps, kill instantly. SF 2145.

Interest & earnings, fish & game protection fund. HF 2379.

Certain fish & game violations, increase fines. HF 2398. (Also see HF 2196).
Approved 5-21-82.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff (HF 396), amend effective date clause. HF 2486 - SF 2310. SF 2310 w/d. HF 2486 approved 5-21-82.

Licenses

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. HF 94 - SF 251. S. SF 251 approved 4-7-81. HF 94 w/d.

Fur-bearing animals, license. HF 144.

Reciprocity, hunting or fishing, Ia. & Nebr. HF 2139.

FLOODS

Extend property tax levy, flood & erosion control. SF 157 - HF 839.

FLOOR PLANS

Land surveyor, registered, may certify building floor plans. SF 2097. Approved 4-6-82.

FOOD STAMPS

Prohibit purchase of non-nutritional foods with food stamp coupons, HCR 14 - H.J. 376-377.

FOOD

Pricing of food. HF 92.

Licensing fees of food establishments, SF 61.

Vending machine foods, tax exempt. HF 134 - SF 212 Comp. - SF 2139. S. Inspection of food establishments. HF 228 - SF 510. S.

Prohibit purchase of non-nutritional foods with food stamp coupons. HCR 14 - H.J. 376-377.

Regulation, inspection of food establishments to health dept. SF 233.

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2041 - SF 2079 Comp. - HF 2272 - HF 2340. S. HF 2340 approved 5-10-82.

Food service establishments license fees, exclude sales of beer & liquor. HF 2056.

One percent sales tax on food, revenues to soil conservation, approp. HF 2329.

"Iowa Nutrition Week", March 21-27, 1982. HCR 123-H.J. 638, 761 adopted - S.J. 690, 717, 773, 841-842 adopted.

Food service establishments label imported meat products. HF 2172 - HF 2433. S.

Dairy

Milk, dairy products, changes. SF 408. Approved 5-11-81.

Raw milk, permit sale of. SF 429.

Dairy industry, fees, etc., study. SCR 23 - S.J. 1291, 1311, 1334, 1429.

FOREIGN

Participation loans, foreign, purchase of ag. land, share. SF 2082. Graduates of foreign dental schools, license exam. HF 2288.

FOREST

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Establish forestry nurseries, penal institutions, social services. HF 199-HF 641-HF 293 (revolving farm fund). S. HF 641 approved 5-5-81. HF 293 approved 6-13-81. HF 199 w/d.

Forestry study, approp. HF 353.

Forest reservations, Christmas trees, prop. tax exemption 5 yr. HF 659. Assessors' report, fruit-tree & forest registration to conservation comm. HF 2140.

FOSTER PARENTS

Rights of foster parents. HF 17 - HF 742. S.

FRANCHISES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Franchise

Service station, death of franchisee, successors. HF 46 - HF 775 - SF 508. S. SF 508 w/d. HF 775 approved 4-20-81.

Low-voltage electric transmission lines, regulation of, SF 2103.

FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS

Fraternal organizations conduct bingo, raffles, etc. HF 2252.

FRAUD

Controlled substances, penalties, records, reports, etc. SF 178.

Bad check charges. HF 2052.

Fraudulent receipt of certain public assistance, prosecution & sentencing. SF 2113 - SF 2266. Same. SF 2113 w/d.

FREE ENTERPRISE

Require free enterprise economic system taught in high schools. HF 2148.

FUEL - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel

Dispensing of leaded fuel, enforcement of regulations. HF 21.

Service station, death of franchisee, successors. HF 46 - HF 775 - SF 508. S. SF 508 w/d. HF 775 approved 4-20-81.

Motor fuel, sale, refine & distribute, penalty. HF 65.

Fuels & electricity used for residential purposes exempt from tax. SF 36 -HF 149. S.

Exclude fuel, livestock or poultry, sales tax. SF 64.

Alcohol fuel, property tax exemption, SF 19.

Display gas prices. SF 173.

Public utilities meet rate schedule standards, commerce comm. approve. HF 300 - HF 305 (time-of-day rate). S.

Hearings, proposed electric transmission lines. HF 311 - SF 182 (also gas lines or storage) - HF 319. S. SF 182 w/d.

Local fuel tax, 1¢ per gal., cities impose, HF 328.

Income tax credit, purchase or construct grain alcohol facility. HF 346.

Motor fuel, tobacco & cig. tax allowance. HF 397.

Digital meters, gas & electric. HF 408.

Format for elec. & gas bills. SF 253.

Motor & special fuel measures, gross volume basis. HF 491.

Motor fuel tax exemption for state. HF 539.

Motor fuel tax refund permit, repeal. HF 624.

Gasohol blending errors. HF 673 - HF 853. S. (HF 397 & HF 491 all sim. in part).

Oil companies, 2% tax, gross receipts. HF 721 - SF 2095. S.

Repeal ch., gas lamps & pilot lights. SF 353 - SF 2240. Same. (Also see SF 152). SF 2240 approved 5-6-82.

Oil recycling plant, com. study. SCR 13 - S.J. 772-773, 813, 907.

Fuel tax, increase. SF 445 - SF 561. S. SF 561 approved 8-21-81. Became law 9-3-81.

Liquid fossil fuel set-aside program. HF 774 - SF 486. S.

Motor fuel tests. HF 814 - HF 2059. S. HF 2059 approved 4-19-82.

Fuel shortage, standby fuel allocation program, priority, farm operations. HR 12 - H.J. 1069.

Deregulation of natural gas prices. HCR 43 - H.J. 2111-2112.

Fuel set-aside program, energy policy council approp., strike. HF 2089.

Sulfur dioxide emission standards, DEQ, prohibit changes. HF 2106.

Tax refund on motor fuel, produce denatured alcohol. HF2115 - HF2395. S. HF 2395 approved 5-6-82.

Tax exempt income from sale of gasoline-saving device. HF 2169.

Cancel motor vehicle fuel tax license, reinstate, 90 days. HF2249. Approved 3-26-82.

Congress determine the potential for the development of ethanol alcohol as a fuel source. HCR 110 - H.J. 284-285.

G.A. oppose accelerated decontrol of natural gas prices. HCR 114 - H.J. 320-321, 891 adopted - S.J. 848-849, 879, 898, 933 1294, 1466 adopted.

Recycle used motor oil, DOT & DEQ, study & report. HCR 117 - H.J. 525. Interstate motor fuel tax, reporting, collection, etc., authorize DOT. SF 2201. Approved 4-6-82.

Temp. corrected fuel sales, use temp. compensated meter. SF 2212. Approved 5-10-82.

Legislation require on site storage of spent nuclear fuel until permanent storage established. HCR 121 - H.J. 574-575, 865.

Natural gas used as motor fuel, requirements & regulations. SF 2251. Approved 5-12-82.

FUNDS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Funds and/or Federal Aid and Funds

Employment of private consultants, st. depts., misappropriated funds. SF 7. Maximum interest rate, investments, public funds, banks. SF 13 - HF 454. S. (Also see SF 299). HF 454 w/d. SF 13 approved 5-8-81.

Schoolhouse site funds used for repairs. SF 86. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-20-81.

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208 w/d.

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies. HF 236 - SF 171. SF 171 w/d. HF 236 approved 2-27-81.

Railroad assistance funds, restoration & improvement. HF 347 - HF 445 (passenger service) - SF 440 - HF 818. S. HF 818 w/d. SF 440 approved 6-15-81.

Limit power of gov., restrict allocation, appropriated funds, match fed. funds, social services. SF 223 - HF 697 (st. aid, schools). S.

Prohibit, ed. funds for civil legal asst., prisoners, U of I law. HF 374.

Lobbying, public funds, prohibit use. HF 433.

Iowa candidates' fund, approp. HF 460.

Township clerk, deposit of public funds. SF 292. Approved 5-4-81.

Use of funds, soil & water conservation practices. HF 497.

State funds for offices of district court administrators. HF 529.

Teaching of foreign students, additional funds. HF 566.

Establish interest rates on public deposits, etc., com. changes. SF 299 - HF 657 - HF 695. S. (Also see SF 13 - HF 454 Sim). SF 299 approved 5-5-81. Area ed. agencies funds for ed. services. HF 607 - HF 2180 - HF 2206. S.

Approp. of federal funds by general assembly. HF 634.

Fairground fund for promotional purposes. HF 703.

Create a counter-cyclical budget & economic stabilization fund. HF 709. Soil conservation district use 10% of funds, "no-till" farming operations. HF

717 - HF 817. S. HF's 717 & 817 w/d.

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Public funds, deposit & investment of, S&L. SF 525.

Reimbursement to state, personal deposit funds, mental health inst. or hospital-school patients. SF 534. Withdrawn.

Reduce appropriated funds by 4.6%. SF 554. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 6-19-81.

Reassessment expense fund. HF 848.

Shift of funds from depository financial institutions into money market mutual funds, com. study. SCR 29 - S.J. 1662-1663, 1687.

Check writing or electronic transmission of funds, charges. HF 2127 - SF 2172. S. SF 2172 approved 4-22-82.

Financial incentives for soil conservation practices, no-till planting. HF 2209.

Use elderly services program funds for services approved by area agency on aging. HF 2221 - HF 2446. Same. HF 2221 w/d. HF 2446 approved 5-10-82.

County warrants, fund deficiency, procedures for payment. HF 2224.
Approved 3-26-82.

Rail assessments subsidize rail passenger service. HF 2267.

Late payment of taxes, political subdivision, penalty. HF 2296 - SF 2129. Ag, excise tax fund for soil erosion. HF 2305.

Approp. funds dedicated by Glenn G. Herrick to youth conservation corps. HF 2314.

Interest & earnings, fish & game protection fund. HF 2379.

Funds of elec. power agencies treated like public funds, reserve. SF 2208 - HF 2400 - HF 2490. Same. HF 2490 approved 5-22-82.

Audits, fed. funded agencies, st. auditor accept funds. SF 2284.

Bequest of Glenn G. Herrick, procedures for. SJR 2004 - HJR 2003. S. SJR 2004 w/d. HJR 2003 approved 5-17-82.

Cities

Establish city tort liability fund. HF 250 - HF 862. Same. Cities may jointly invest public funds. SF 281 - HF 568.

Counties

County drainage & levee district revolving fund. HF 107 - HF 349. Same. Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 214 - SF 209 - HF 867. S. HF 867 approved 6-19-81.

FUNERALS - Also see Burials - Cemeteries

Indigents burial expenses paid by county and state. HF 11.

Regulate sale of personal prop. or services, burial contracts. HF 278.

Sale of funeral & cemetery goods or services. SF 328 - HF 710 Comp. - SF 2053. S.

Prearranged agreements, final disposition of deceased. SF 2102 - HF 2218 Comp. - SF 2269. S. HF 2218 approved 5-20-82.

FURLOUGHS

Furloughs for class "A" felons. HF 360.

GAMBLING - Also see Bingo, Pari-Mutuel and/or Games, etc.

Pari-mutuel betting. HF 162 - HF 338 - HF 382 - SF 250 - SF 405 S. - HF 712 - SF 347 Comp. - SF 2295. S.

GAMES - CHANCE - SKILL, etc.

Bingo, limit licenses, charities 75% gross receipts. HF 124 - HF 378 - HF 448 - HF 523 (bus. promotion) - HF 676 - HF 694 - SF 519 - HF 819. S. HF's 124, 378, 676 & 694 w/d. SF 519 approved 6-16-81. HF 819 w/d.

Liquor & beer raffle prizes, nonprofit organizations. HF 200.

Raffle prizes for fair, increase maximum value. HF 325 - SF 387. S. SF 387 approved 5-3-82.

Slot machine not game of skill. HF 685.

Licensing of schools to conduct raffles, etc. HF 2004 - SF 2211.

Fraternal organizations conduct bingo, raffles, etc. HF 2252.

Changes to bingo bill. SF 2179.

Political candidacy, number of signatures, nominations by petition, certain elective offices. HF 2497.

GARBAGE - See Pollution and/or Solid Waste

GARNISHMENT

Wages, garnishment, limit. SF 1 - SF 2230. S.

Garnishment of wages, school employees. HF 392 - SF 230. HF 392 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-8-81.

Distress warrants, m.v. fuel & hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approved 5-18-81.

GAS - See Fuel, Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel and/or Service Stations

GASOHOL

Gasohol blending errors. HF 673 - HF 853. S. (HF 397 & HF 491 all sim. in part).

Excise tax, gasohol, increase, etc. SF 2022 - SF 2091 - HF 2458. S. SF 2091 approved 4-24-82. Became law 4-30-82.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Adjournment & reconvention, veto session. HF 45 - HJR 3 - SF 55 - HF 130. S.

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 1 - SJR 6 Same - SJR 2 S. - HJR 12 - SJR 12 Comp. SJR 1 w/d. SJR 6 sent to Sec. of State 2-26-82

Organization, procedures, compensation, etc., general assembly. SF 53. No. of legislative districts. SF 85.

Terminate IPERS membership, legislators & elected state officials. SF 92. Elected state officials, number of terms may serve. HJR 6.

Age qualification of a senator. HJR 7.

Voting privilege, mentally ill or convicted of felony. HJR 9.

Effective date of administrative rules. HF 229.

Gift law, dependents of member of G.A. exempt. HF 438.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170 - HF 376. HF 376 w/d. SF 170 approved 5-14-81.

Delay salary increases, legislators. SF 181.

Lobbyists report amount & source of income. HF 401 - HF 2440, S.

Lobbying, public funds, prohibit use. HF 433.

Freeze salaries, general assembly & lt. gov. HF 437.

Supreme court study fed. rules of evidence. HF 541 - HF 779. S. HF 779 approved 5-19-81.

Members, 67th General Assembly buy back, IPERS. HF 537.

Legislative immunity, repeal. HJR 17.

Approp. of federal funds by general assembly. HF 634.

Candidate for G.A., grant leave of absence from employer.HF 637.

Construction of new highways, legislature approve. HF 651.

Promulgation of administrative rules, changes. SF 348.

Land use, co. commrs. study, recommendations to g.a. SF 502 - SF 2218. S. (Also see HF 310). SF 2218 approved 5-14-82.

Community Services Admin., examine value of, funding. HCR 26 - H.J. 1026, 1413 adopted - S.J. 1453-1454, 1496, 1612.

Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563. (Also see HF 634). SF 563 approved 5-19-81.

Limit state employees. HF 860.

Reapportionment, No. 1. SF 570.

Reasons for disapproval of SF 570, reapportionment bill. SR 17 - S.J. 1677- 1681 adopted.

Senate legislative expenses. SR 18 - S.J. 1700-1701, 1704, 1871- 1872 adopted.

Extraordinary session, plan for congressional & legislative redistricting, and changes in appropriations. SCR 32 - S.J. 1736, 1750, 1773, 1793-1794, 1817, 1795-1796 adopted as amended - H.J. 2174, 2272-2273 adopted.

Adjournment, Friday, May 22, 1981, 1981 Regular Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. SCR 41 - S.J. 1874 adopted - H.J. 2273 adopted.

1981 June Extraordinary Session.

Reapportionment, No. 2. SF 580.

1981 June Extraordinary Session.

Congressional & legislative redistricting plan No. 3. SCR 42 - S.J. 13-16 adopted, 19, 27 - H.J. 56-62 adopted.

1981 June Extraordinary Session.

Reasons for disapproval of SF 580 (redistricting plan No. 2). SR 21 - S.J. 22-25 adopted, 27.

1981 June Extraordinary Session.

Adjournment, Friday, June 26, 1981 Extraordinary Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. SCR 43 - S.J. 26 adopted - H.J. 62-63 adopted.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Reapportionment, No. 3. SF 581. Approved 8-20-81. Became law 9-9-81.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Adjournment, Friday, August 14, 1981 Extraordinary Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly, SCR 44 - S.J. 42-43 adopted - H.J. 86-87 adopted.

Bill introduced by administrative rules review committee. HF 2016.

Create legislative liaison for bd. of regents. HF 2019.

Health insurance for legislators & part-time employees. HF 2085.

Holdover senators, seventieth G.A., complete term. HF 2124.

Legislators compensation during special session. HF 2126 - HF 2391. S. HF 2126 $\,\mathrm{w/d}$.

Uniform cost-of-living increases for st. employees. HF 2253.

Code of ethics, each house, biennial. SF 2132.

Energy policy council continue until 1988. HF 2373. Approved 4-19-82.

Evaluation of impact of proposed legislation on Iowa families. HCR 118 - H.J. 542-543, 895, 923/924 adopted - S.J. 868-869, 893, 988, 1017, 1276, 1307, 1394.

Adjourn March 19, 1982; special session June 14, 1982. SCR 105 - S.J. 656-657, 694, 842, 843.

Adjournment Friday, March 19, 1982 - special session June 14, 1982. HCR 127 - H.J. 760-761, 868, 891 withdrawn.

Des Moines zoo official zoo of Iowa, G.A. support revitalization & improvement. SCR 111 - S.J. 852, 879, 932.

Senate legislative expenses. SR 113 - S.J. 1011-1012, 1022, 1466-1467 adopted.

Senate members, 12 yrs. or more, retiring, receive chairs and desks. SR 114 - S.J. 1183-1184, 1246, 1486.

Legislative procedures, com. study. HCR 149 - H.J. 1652-1653.

GENERAL ASSISTANCE

County general assistance program. HF 317.

GENERAL SERVICES

Selling & purchasing items by st. agencies, bidding procedures. HF 71.

Arts council, additional powers & duties. SF 291.

Sale of surplus property of state. HF 487.

Small business procurement Act. HF 481 - HF 502. S.

Licensing boards fees include office space. HF 580.

Cost of moves, st. agencies, paid by dept. of genl. services. HF 704.

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737. Approved 6-20-81.

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund, purchase bldg. HF 761.
Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Management of state property, genl. services. SF 478.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046 - HF 2100. HF 2100 w/d. SF 2046 approved 5-14-82.

Authority of state vehicle dispatcher. SF 2148.

Rental of public bldgs., gen. services charge. SF 2159.

Evaluate vehicle dispatcher's office, vehicle assignments by state agencies. HCR 153 - H.J. 1900-1901.

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Water resources data bank, geological survey, approp. HF 2298-SF 2189. S.

GIFTS

Gift law, dependents of member of G.A. exempt. HF 438. Gift law, banking dept. employees. HF 438. Approved 5-4-81.

GOLF CARTS

Golf carts on streets less than 5,000 pop. SF 205 - SF 487 Same - HF 375. Comp. HF 375 w/d. SF 487 approved 3-25-82.

GOVERNOR

Joint convention, January 13, 1981, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's Condition of the State Message. HCR 1 - H.J. 12, 13 adopted - S.J. 45 adopted.

Governor accept real property for state from U.S. HF 68.

Adjournment & reconvention, veto session. HF 45 - HJR 3 - SF 55 - HF 130. S.

Civil rights comm., director of, governor remove; rule of cons., repeal. HF 102.

Elected state officials, number of terms may serve. HJR 6.

Rescind administrative rule, time for governor. HF 121 - SF 123 (procedures, revise). S.

Appointments, governor, confirmation. SF 106. Approved 3-16-81. Became law 3-27-81.

Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, January 29, 1981, 10:00 a.m. HCR 7 - H.J. 186-187 adopted - S.J. 211, 218, 231-232 adopted.

Sec. of ag., appointment of. HF 185.

Secretary of state appointed by governor. HJR 11.

Year of the Tree, July 1, 1981 to June 30, 1982. HCR 13 - H.J. 366-367, 1413 adopted - S.J. 1452-1453, 1471, 1496, 1612.

Limit power of gov., restrict allocation, appropriated funds, match fed. funds, social services. SF 223 - HF 697 (st. aid, schools). S.

Governor's appointees, list of, approved. SR 8 - S.J. 433-437, 441, 453 adopted.

Criminal justice planning agency, create; abolish crime commission. SF 464. Approved 5-21-82.

Powers & duties of gov., disaster emergency. HF 782. Approved 6-2-81. Became law 7-2-81.

Transportation regulation authority, establish, replace bd. SF 524. Approved 5-18-81.

Designate April 26, 1981, "Day of Recognition for Veterans of the Vietnam Era". HCR 29 - H.J. 1099, 1330 adopted, 1350 - S.J. 1401-1402, 1446, 1535.

Election and appointment of officers of the executive branch of st. gov't. SJR 14 - SJR 2002. S. (Also see HJR 6, HJR 11, & HF 185).

Joint convention, Tuesday, January 12, 1982, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's condition of the state and budget messages. HCR 101 - H.J. 6-7 adopted - S.J. 7-8, 9 adopted.

Repeal certain enactments, item vetoed. SF 2001.

Part-time gubernatorial appointees, reimbursement, child-care expenses. SF 2017 - HF 2118.

Governor's appointments, list of. SR 105 - S.J. 265-268, 275, 315 adopted. Invite governor to address g.a. on Feb. 11, 1982, re effects of proposed fed. budget on state gov't. SR 107 - S.J. 290-291, 310, 445.

Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216 - HF 2419 (reorganization). S. HF 2419 w/d. SF 2216 approved 5-10-82.

Gubernatorial appointment process; also bd. & comm. appointments, com. review & study. SR 109 - S.J. 567-568, 593, 653, 715, 831 adopted.

GRAIN - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Grain

Cash sellers of grain, protection. SF 314.

Storage or sale of grain. HF 830 - HF 841. Same. HF 841 approved 6-13-81. HF 830 w/d.

Fees, addnl. inspections, grain dealers bus., info. to commerce comm. HF 2083.

Grain grading for foreign material. HF 2123.

Procedures for suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' license. HF 2448 - SF 2272. S. HF 2448 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-21-82.

Record keeping of grain purchased. SF 2290.

U.S. gov't. institute paid set aside program, low interest loans for grain storage; also moratorium on farm sales, etc. SCR 117 - S.J. 1012-1013, 1046.

Request fed. gov't. to increase exports, strengthen set aside program, etc.; also reinstate facility loan program; also moratorium on farm sales. HR 106 - H.J. 1207-1208.

Assessment of grain storage requirements by ASCS of Ia. be given to the Fed. ASCS; also Commodity Credit Corp. grain storage program be reinstituted, 10% interest rate loans; also U.S. Sec. of Ag. investigate guaranteed loan program, 90% guarantee to lenders, etc. SCR 125-SJ. 1260-1261, 1320, 1346, 1429 adopted, 1486 - H.J. 1783-1784, 1796 adopted.

Ag. productivity, dept. of rev. study stress days & grain price differentials to determine. SCR 132 - S.J. 1380-1381, 1416.

- Establish Interstate Grain Compact, com. study. HCR 152 - H.J. 1899-1900.

GRAIN ALCOHOL

Alcohol fuel, property tax exemption. SF 19.

Income tax credit, purchase or construct grain alcohol facility. HF 346.

GRANDPARENTS

Parents or grandparents, care, income tax deduction. SF 185 (Also see HF 184, disabled) - HF 2141 - SF 2305. S. SF 2305 approved 5-21-82.

GRANTS

Establish tuition differential grant, private institutions. SF 2055. Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 - HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.

GRATUITIES

Prohibit tips on customer's bill, restaurant or hotel. HF 337.

Request fed. gov't. to increase exports, strengthen set aside program, etc.; also reinstate facility loan program; also moratorium on farm sales. HR 106 - H.J. 1207-1208.

GUNS - See Firearms and/or Weapons

HANDICAPPED - Also see Disabled

Handicapped parking spaces. SF 17 - HF 126 Comp. - SF 87 S. HF 126 & SF 17 w/d. SF 87 approved 5-8-81.

Studded tires, handicapped & elderly. HF 100.

Use of crossbow, handicapped. HF 114.

Homemaker service program, elderly & handicapped, social services, approp. HF 142.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 226 - HF 698. S.

International Year of Disabled Persons, 1981. SCR6-S.J. 352-353, 365, 383, 524, 1602, 1664 adopted - H.J. 1945-1946, 2016 adopted.

Handicapped use private access roads, state & co. conservation. SF 287. Limiting handicapped identification devices. SF 2021 - HF 2101 Comp. - HF 2219. S.

Cities & cos. issue bonds for generation of hydroelectric power. HF 2159 - HF 2173 (elderly & handicapped). S. HF 2173 approved 4-19-82.

Use elderly services program funds for services approved by area agency on aging. HF 2221 - HF 2446. Same. HF 2221 w/d. HF 2446 approved 5-10-82.

Income tax deduction for employment of certain individuals. SF 2124. Buildings & facilities of the state & their political subdivisions & their

Buildings & facilities of the state & their political subdivisions & their agencies accessible to the disabled. SCR 114 - S.J. 931, 945, 1015.

HAY

Removal of hay, highway, prop. owners. SF 72.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100. Approved 4-30-82.

Technical assistance & compensation to cities & counties, also victim relief, hazardous waste. SF 2228.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Hazardous waste, disposal, etc., prop. exemption. SF 160 - HF 291.

Pollution control, hazardous waste, property, tax exempt. HF 276.

Hazardous waste sites, licenses, etc. SF 420 - HF 820. S. SF 420 approved 511-81.

Hazardous waste management. SF 485. Approved 5-14-81.

Technical assistance & compensation to cities & counties, also victim relief, hazardous waste. SF 2228.

HEALTH - Also see Health Care Facilities

Establish health services cost review comm. HF 658.

Exemption, immunization requirements, students, ethical or moral conviction. HF 699.

Catastrophic health expense protection program. SF 346.

Violation of rules, written citations to health care facilities. HF 746 - SF 472. SF 472 w/d. HF 746 approved 5-1-81.

Health centers, counties may levy tax for. SF 559 - HF 2201. S. SF 559 approved 5-3-82.

Registry of adult & child abuse. HF 2138 - HF 2406. S. (Also see HF 649). Vital statistics records, revisions to. SF 2149.

Health facilities, capital expenditures, certificate of need. HF 2483. Approved 5-21-82.

Department of

Residential care facilities, special licensing classification. SF 5.

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve plans. SF 24 - SF 69. S. SF 24 approved 4-6-82.

Reye's Syndrome, reportable disease, dept. of health. HF 87.

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. SF 145 - HF 234 - HF 413. S. HF 413 approved 6-20-81.

Minimum comfort levels, health care facilities. SF 189.

Water wells regulation, dept. of health, prohibit. HF 412 - HF 864. S.

Regulation, inspection of food establishments to health dept. SF 233.

Transfer programs, dept. of substance abuse to dept. of health. HF 548. Laetrile, legalize. HF 609.

Ban smoking in restaurants. HF 644 - SF 383. S.

Wilderness campsites, exemptions. HF 647. W/d.

Terminations of pregnancies, report, dept. of health, SF 395.

Unclaimed or claimed bodies, alternatives. SF 417.

Reportable diseases, identity of person infected confidential. SF 467 - HF 784. S. HF 784 approved 5-5-81. SF 467 w/d.

Inspections of beauty salons & barber shops. SF 471.

Chronic renal disease program, establish. SF 535. Approved 4-9-82.

Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, dept. of health, lic. & cert. div. HF 831. (Also see HF 484). HF 831 approved 5- 19-81. Became law 6-2-81.

Regulation & management of water, transfer to nat. resources council. SF 2026.

Deadline for school immunization records, local dept. of health. HF 2095. Bill of rights for residential care facilities. HF 2176.

Release names of children in need of special ed., written consent of parents required. HF 2297.

Prohibit refunding mobile home park fees if violations. SF 2199 - HF 2454. HF 2454 approved 4-30-82.

Record div., dept. of health, collect info. re child custody & support. HCR 129 - H.J. 874, 890 adopted - S.J. 851, 879, 933.

Create Ia. water council, replace nat. resources council. HF 2463. (Also see SF 2026). Approved 5-18-82.

Mental

Voting privilege, mentally ill or convicted of felony. HJR 9.

Health insurance cover mental & pervous disorders. SF 231 - HF 494. S. Criminal acts, mental condition, liable. HF 434 - HF 2220. S.

Reorganizing administrative structure, delivery & funding, mental health & retardation services. SF 370 - HF 835 - SF 572 (approp.). S. SF 572 approved 6-20-81. Item Vetoed.

Treatment for mentally retarded inmates, div. of adult corrections. HF 748. Approved 5-3-82.

Supt., qualifications, mental health inst. SF 409. Approved 5-18-81.

Reimbursement to state, personal deposit funds, mental health inst. or hospital-school patients. SF 534. Withdrawn.

Costs & commitment of the mentally ill, mentally retarded and substance abusers, com. study. HCR 34 - H.J. 1314-1315.

Housing of inmates, Iowa security & medical facility, etc. SF 564. Approved 6-17-81.

Private nonprofit corps., substance abuse facilities or mental health centers, open meetings. SF 2.

Treatment of juveniles for mental health & substance abuse. SF 375.

Spouse of mental health patient, access to medical records. HF 2076 - HF 2361. S. HF 2361 approved 4-19-82. HF 2076 w/d.

Minors committed to mental health hospital. HF 2163.

Commitment of mental patients treated as outpatients. HF 2240 - SF 2130. S. SF 2130 w/d. HF 2240 approved 5-7-82.

Suspension of driver's or chauffeur's license, physically or mentally incapable. SF 2106.

Confidential communications in court proceedings, mental health professionals. HF 2430. Approved 5-17-82.

Substance abuse, dept. of, extend operation of; 4 types licenses, coordinate depts. SF 2245. Approved 5-19-82.

Amend 1981 mental health reorganization act, definition, also prospective repeal. SF 2274. Approved 4-23-82.

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve plans. SF 24 - SF 69. S. SF 24 approved 4-6-82.

Minimum comfort levels, health care facilities. SF 189.

Bill of rights for residents of health care facilities. HF351-SF249-HF825. S. SF 249 w/d. HF 825 approved 5-5-81. HF 351 w/d.

Effective date of health care facility rates. SF 278. Approved 5-8-81.

Establish health services cost review comm. HF 658.

Health care facilities, life care contracts, ins. dept. regulate. HF 678.

Violation of rules, written citations to health care facilities. HF 746 - SF 472. SF 472 w/d. HF 746 approved 5-1-81.

Patients or residents, hospitals & health care facilities, absentee ballots. SF 441.

Exempt certain employment agencies from licensing. SF 2005.

Bill of rights, multilevel care facility residents, transfers & discharges. HF 2230.

Establish a rate review committee, dept. of social services. HF 2270.

Housing finance authority, revenue bonds, health care & child foster care facilities, etc. SF 2253. Approved 5-7-82. Became law 7-1-82.

Health facilities, capital expenditures, certificate of need. HF 2483. Approved 5-21-82.

HEARING - HEARING AIDS - Also see Medical - Professional

Occupational hearing loss, audiometric examinations. SF 320. Approved 4-27-81.

HEARINGS

Hearing, vacating & closing road, allowed damages, property owners. HF 170.

Notify, victims of crime, plea bargaining or sentencing hear-ings. HF 258. Hearings, proposed electric transmission lines. HF 311 - SF 182 (also gas lines or storage) - HF 319. S. SF 182 w/d.

Hearings, damages, landowners, drainage. SF 208.

Abandoned railroad right of way connects ag. land, hold hearing. HF 525. Variation in sentences, aggravating or mitigating circumstances, hearing. SF 359.

Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210. Approved 4-9-82.

State communications services, repeal provision for commerce comm. hearing. SF 2220. Approved 4-23-82.

HEATING

Railroad motor track cars, install heaters. SF 219.

HIGHER EDUCATION - See Education

HIGHWAY PATROL - Also see Public Safety

Minimum work standards, highway patrol. SF 411.

Seniority credit, promotions, highway patrol. SF 2006.

Highway patrolman assigned to lt. gov. SF 2031.

Increase pensions, peace officers' retirement system. SF 2073. (Also see SF 232 & HF 271).

HIGHWAYS - See Roads and Highways

HISTORICAL BOARDS, DEPARTMENTS and/or SOCIETIES

Historical society, tax, use of funds. SF 236 - SF 460 Same - HF 540 Comp. SF 460 approved 4-22-82.

Revise historical department. HF 828. Approved 5-18-82.

Extend appreciation and congratulate the State Historical Society on its 125th anniversary. HCR 102 - H.J. 41, 100 adopted - S.J. 114, 129, 197, 248, 230-231 adopted.

Bequest of Glenn G. Herrick, procedures for. SJR 2004 - HJR 2003. S. SJR 2004 w/d. HJR 2003 approved 5-17-82.

HISTORICAL SITES

Preservation of historic & scenic lands, exempt from prop. taxes. HF 532.

HOLIDAYS

Easter observance 4-17-81 thru 4-20-81. SCR 17 - S.J. 1119, 1121, 1208 adopted - H.J. 1173, 1174, 1255 adopted.

Leif Ericson, state holiday. SF 2032.

Iowa day, state holiday. SF 2188.

HOME IMPROVEMENTS

Property tax exemption, home repairs. HF 23.

Tax incentive for home repairs, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 405 - HF 2235. S.

HOME RULE - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Home Rule

County home rule. SF 130. Approved 5-19-81.

County charter comm. SF 364 - SF 2219. S. SF 364 w/d.

County home rule bill SF 130, corrective amdts. & adjustments to. HF 2387.

Approved 4-23-82.

HOMEMAKER

Homemaker service program, elderly & handicapped, social services, approp. HF 142.

HOMES

Tax incentive for home repairs, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 405 - HF 2235. S. Income tax deduction, savings account, first home. SF 2094.

Elderly independent group homes, dept. of social services, study. HF 2246 - HF 2441. Same. HF 2246 w/d. HF 2441 approved 4-23-82.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157. Approved 4-9-82.

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2166 - SF 2243. S. SF 2243 approved 4-16-82.

Energy efficient homes, tax reduction, SF 2255.

County

Bill of rights for residents of health care facilities. HF 351 - SF 249 - HF 825. S. SF 249 w/d. HF 825 approved 5-5-81. HF 351 w/d.

Detention

Escape from custody, detention facility or inst. HF 2374. Approved 4-19-82. Family

Zoning for family homes, disabled, prohibit discrimination. HF 153.

Nursing

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve plans. SF 24 - SF 69. S. SF 24 approved 4-6-82.

Minimum comfort levels, health care facilities. SF 189.

Bill of rights for residents of health care facilities. HF 351 - SF 249 - HF 825. S. SF 249 w/d. HF 825 approved 5-5-81. HF 351 w/d.

Establish health services cost review comm. HF 658.

Patients or residents, hospitals & health care facilities, absentee ballots. SF 441.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861. Approved 5-19-82.

HOMESTEADS

Conveyance of homestead. HF 430. Approved 3-26-81.

Increase income limit, disabled veteran's homestead tax credit. HF 669.

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead property. SF 511. Approved 1-28-82.

Credit

Elected officials, residency, homestead tax credit. SF 34.

Property tax freeze, elderly. HF 189 - SF 129 Comp. - HF 223 (disabled, approp.) - HF 385. S.

Increase homestead tax credit, HF 221.

Claim for homestead tax credit, file once. HF 516 - SF 541 (also military) - HF 844 - SF 2169. S. SF 2169 & SF 541 w/d. HF 844 approved 5-22-82.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861. Approved 5-19-82.

Homestead credit, apply same year aquired ownership of homestead. HF 2042.

Double homestead tax credit for senior citizens. HF 2217.

Exemptions

Property tax exemption, home repairs. HF 23.

HOSPITALS

County hospital property proceeds, use of. HF 186 - SF 128. SF 128 w/d. HF 186 approved 5-19-81.

Appointment of co. hospital trustees. SF 155 - HF 320.

Pathology & radiology services-hospitals, contracts, compensation. HF 389.

Establish health services cost review comm. HF 658.

Patients or residents, hospitals & health care facilities, absentee ballots. SF 441.

Physical therapy services included in contracts with nonprofit hospitals. HF 2174.

Mental

Involuntary commitment of substance abusers. HF 316 - HF 2367 - HF 2426. S. HF 2367 w/d. HF 2426 approved 5-21-82.

Reimbursement to state, personal deposit funds, mental health inst. or hospital-school patients. SF 534. Withdrawn.

Minors committed to mental health hospital. HF 2163.

Commitment of mental patients treated as outpatients. HF 2240 - SF 2130. S. SF 2130 w/d. HF 2240 approved 5-7-82.

HOTELS - MOTELS

Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 37.

Smoke detectors required in multiple-unit bldgs. (Ch. 515). SF 43 S. - SF 75 (Ch. 100) - HF 193 Comp. - SF 324. S. SF 324 approved 6-16-81.

Prohibit tips on customer's bill, restaurant or hotel. HF 337.

Fire safety, statutes & regulations. HF 2409 - SF 2241. SF 2241 w/d. HF 2409 approved 5-6-82.

Bonds payable from hotel & motel tax, misc. facilities, extend, no election. SF 2289 - HF 2478. SF 2289 w/d. HF 2478 approved 5-6-82.

HOUSING

City housing projects, conflict of interest. SF 505.

City housing code include rental inspections. HF 800. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Zoning regulations for manufactured housing. HF 2315 - SF 2151.

Housing finance authority, revenue bonds, health care & child foster care facilities, etc. SF 2253. Approved 5-7-82. Became law 7-1-82.

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Mortgage loan disclosure statement. SF 244. Approved 5-14-81.

Mortgage-interest subsidies, housing finance authority, approp. HF 419.

Housing finance authority, 50%, bond sales, new housing. SF 355. Approved 5-8-81.

Housing finance authority, records, loans, etc. SF 425. Approved 5-18-81. Housing finance authority, revenue bonds, health care & child foster care

facilities, etc. SF 2253. Approved 5-7-82. Became law 7-1-82.

Small business loan program, housing finance authority. HF 2464. Approved 5-19-82.

HUMAN RELATIONS

Teacher certification, void rules, human relations. SF 164 - HF 354. SF 164 w/d.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Reorganizing administrative structure, delivery & funding, mental health & retardation services. SF 370 - HF 835 - SF 572 (approp.). S. SF 572 approved 6-20-81. Item Vetoed.

Continue human service programs by community action agencies. HF 2309 - SF 2127 Comp. - HF 2437 - SF 2263. S. HF 2309 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-17-82.

Evaluation of impact of proposed legislation on Iowa families. HCR 118 - H.J. 542-543, 895, 923-924 adopted - S.J. 868-869, 893, 988, 1017, 1276, 1307, 1394.

HUMAN RIGHTS

Human rights, dept. of, create; abolish other. SF 540.

HUNTING - Also see Fish and Game

Deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 15.

Prohibit hunting with rifle, open deer season. HF 19 - HF 387. S.

Use of crossbow, handicapped. HF 114.

Gun safety ed. required, hunting license. SF 193 - HF 584 - HF 772. S. HF 584 w/d. SF 193 w/d. HF 772 approved 3-25-82.

Fox or coyote hunting, artificial light. HF 370 - SF 267.

Private shooting preserves, stamp unnecessary. SF 252.

Trespassing on private property, penalties. SF 289. Approved 6-17-81.

Hunting on state-owned property. HF 612.

No hunting, road rights-of-way, posted. SF 380.

Conservation comm. determine methods in taking game, fish & animals. SF

Reciprocity, hunting or fishing, Ia. & Nebr. HF 2139.

Violations of fish & game laws, penalties. HF 2196.

Prohibit shooting over public waters, highways or railroad rights-of-way. SF 2162. (Also see SF 380).

Certain fish & game violations, increase fines. HF 2398. (Also see HF 2196). Approved 5-21-82.

Deer hunting season open at sunrise, conservation comm. study & make rules. HR 105 - H.J. 874, 1782-1783 adopted.

Licenses - See Licenses, Sub-Ref. Hunting

IDENTIFICATION

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26 S - HF 2060 - HF 2414. Same. HF 2060 w/d. W/d rescinded. HF 2414 w/d. SF 26 approved 4-23-82.

ID number, proposed constitutional amendments & public measures on ballot. HF 172.

Limiting handicapped identification devices. SF 2021 - HF 2101 Comp. - HF 2219. S.

IMMUNITY

Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, state and cities. HF 39.

Use of deadly force, prop. or self-protection, immunity. HF 362.

Legislative immunity, repeal. HJR 17.

Exemption, immunization requirements, students, ethical or moral conviction. HF 699.

State immunity from inmate lawsuits. HF 2050.

Deadline for school immunization records, local dept. of health, HF 2095.

IMPORTS

Importation & inspection regulations, limit application of, crop pests. SF 2287.

IMPROVEMENTS

Maximum statute of limitations, improvements to real property. SF 245. Solar energy systems, improvements, exemption. SF 312. Approved 4-30-82.

Drainage district improvement crosses public road, responsibility. HF 705. Cities replace curbing & gutters, special assessments. HF 2043 - SF 2065 Comp. - HF 2394. Same. HF 2394 approved 4-19-82.

INCENTIVE

Create state incentive pay committee and plan. SF 398.

INCOME

Institutional use of inmate income & assets. HF 261.

Increase income limit, disabled veteran's homestead tax credit. HF 669.

INCOME TAX, STATE - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Income

Income tax average, 5 yr. period, determine. HF 9.

Income tax deduction for political contributions, repeal. HF 30-HF 2119. S.

Deduct interest income from state income tax. HF 18 - HF 590 (elderly) S - HF 166 - SF 187 Comp. - SF 100 - HF 123 Comp. - SF 2058 - HF 2183. S.

Income tax checkoff, state & game protection fund. HF74-HF396. S. HF 396 approved 3-2-82.

Double income tax exemption, disabled dependent. HF 184.

Income tax deduction for attorney's fees. HF 222.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Approved 5-11-81. Became law 6-16-81.

Revise state individual income tax. HF 667. (See other income tax bills).

Amend penalty provisions, st. individual income tax law. HF 2195.

Deduct capital gains from income, st. indiv. & corp. income taxes. HF 2199. Net income of corporations subject to st. corp. income tax. HF 2316.

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. HF 2404 - SF 2309. S. HF 2404 w/d. SF 2309 approved 5-13-82.

Provisions of Economic Recovery Tax Act (HF2171), applicable, computing Ia. income tax. HF2474 - SF2296 (also HF396, fish & game checkoff). S. HF2474 approved 5-19-82. Became law 6-5-82.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff (HF 396), amend effective date clause. HF 2486 - SF 2310. SF 2310 w/d. HF 2486 approved 5-21-82.

INDEXING

Indexing of inheritance tax exemptions. HF 485.

Update internal revenue code, income & franchise taxes. SF 175 - HF506 - HF 868 (indexing). S. HF 868 approved 6-20-81. HF 506 w/d.

Indexing, deductions & personal exemption credits, st. income tax. HF 2234.

INDIGENTS

Medical expenses, indigent criminal suspect, co. or state pay. HF 620.

Attorney fees, defense of indigents, pub. expense, restitution. HF 2033 - HF 2179. S.

Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2141 - SF 2308. S. SF 2308 approved 5-21-82.

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

Workers' compensation cases, settlement of controversy, industrial commr's. approval. HF 2237.

Combine offices of indus. commr. & labor commr. into dept. of labor & indus. relations. HF 2325.

Compensation of victims of criminal acts, penalties, fraudulent claims. SF 2265.

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Sales tax refund, industrial machinery, new business, unemployment rate. HF 178.

Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 264 - SF 506 Comp. - HF 798. S. HF's 264 & 798 w/d. SF 506 approved 6-2-81. Became law 6-11-81.

Enterprise zones, development, growth, etc. SF 543 - HF 2081. S.

INDUSTRIAL LOANS - See Loans

INDUSTRY

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579. Approved 3-26-82.

Encourage development of co-generation equip., tax credit. HF 2155.

Employers' obligations, plant closings, relocations, work reductions, etc. HF 2247 S. - SF 2121 - HF 2322 Comp.

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2166 - SF 2243. S. SF 2243 approved 4-16-82.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192. Approved 4-30-82.

Industrial revenue bonds, develop policy for utilization of, com. study. SCR 127 - S.J. 1312, 1346.

INFORMATION

Guidance or counseling (personal matters) minors by schools, inform parents. HF 27.

Billing information supplied to public utilities. HF 177.

Filing for workers' compensation, phys. & med. information. HF 388.

Record div., dept. of health, collect info. re child custody & support. HCR 129 - H.J. 874, 890 adopted - S.J. 851, 879, 933.

INHERITANCE TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Inheritance

Update internal revenue code, income, franchise & inheritance tax, etc., approp. HF 2171. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-26-82.

Inheritance tax conform with fed, estate tax, HF 2275.

INJURIES

Fellow employee suits, prohibit. SF 2039.

INMATES - See Prisoners

INSANE - See Health, Sub-Ref. Mental

INSPECTIONS - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Inspection and/or Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Inspection

Bakeries, licensing & inspection, exempt. HF 53.

Inspection of food establishments. HF 228 - SF 510. S.

Ag., dept. of, inspect gas & electric meters. HF 288.

Boiler inspections. HF 642.

Co. jail inspection, clerk of court & co. attorney not required. SF 382.

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, penal facilities. HF 762-SF 433. S. SF 433 w/d. HF 762 approved 5-11-81.

Inspections of beauty salons & barber shops. SF 471.

City housing code include rental inspections. HF 800. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Fees, addnl. inspections, grain dealers bus., info. to commerce comm. HF 2083.

Motor vehicle inspections. HF 2279.

Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210. Approved 4-9-82.

Importation & inspection regulations, limit application of, crop pests. SF 2287.

INSTITUTIONS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Institutions, Penal Institutions and/or Health, Sub-Ref. Mental

INSULATION

Public utilities offer interest free loans for insulation, residential customers. HF 331.

Urea-formaldehyde foam insulation, warning notices. SF 2040.

INSURANCE

Deferred compensation program, public employees. SF 88 - HF 268.

Synopsis of annual report, insurance cos., eliminate. SF 147 - HF 283. HF 283 w/d. SF 147 approved 3-13-81.

Options transactions, domestic fire & casualty insurance co. HF 292 - SF 495. S. SF 495 w/d. HF 292 approved 5-1-81.

Bar lawsuits against local governments. HF 306.

Foreign casualty ins. corps. reincorporate as Iowa corp. SF 206 - HF 565. S. SF 206 w/d. HF 565 approved 5-1-81.

Limit refunds of st. insurance retaliatory tax. HF 509. Approved 5-18-81. Became law 6-12-81.

Insurance laws, offenses & penalties. HF 559 - SF 308. HF 559 approved 5-5-81.

Insurance policy premium increases, not life. SF 366.

Payment of property damage claims by auto insurers. SF 389.

Insurance dept. regulations, fees & agent licensing. HF 811 - HF 846. Same. HF 811 w/d. HF 846 approved 2-8-82.

Medical insurance claims, file once. HF 2177.

Passenger liability insurance not required for mopeds. HF 2238.

Business in state, IRA deduction, tax form. HF 2269.

Domestic animal fund, claim, not collectible if insured. SF 2170.

Investments of insurance companies, not life. HF2358-SF2205. S. SF2205 w/d. HF2358 approved 3-26-82.

Insurance guaranty assn., assets of insolvent insurer. HF 2380.

Group insurance for county employees. HF 2461. Approved 5-11-82.

Insurance plan, ISAC. HF 2467.

Prepayment of ins. premium taxes, permanent. SF 2288. Approved 5-12-82. Accident

Payment of health & accident premiums of disabled state employees. HF 63.

Financial responsibility requirements for motor vehicles. SF 142 - HF 318 Comp. - SF 221 - HF 574 (mandatory ins.). S.

Discrimination, on-the-job incidents, auto. ins. rates. HF 301.

Auto insurance rate, under 25, no m.v. violation. HF 368.

Cancellation of accident & health ins. policies. SF 265.

Group ins. terminate, death of insured, temp. continuation for dependents. HF 563.

Increase prop. damage ins. requirements of m.v. lessors. HF 755.

Auto insurance premium reduction, 55 or older, m.v. accident prevention course. HF 2088 - SF 2107.

Moped insurance, HF 2162.

Commission

Self-insured accident or health insurance, regulation of. SF 57 - HF 417. S. Options transactions, domestic fire & casualty insurance co. HF 292 - SF 495. S. SF 495 w/d. HF 292 approved 5-1-81.

Insurance laws, offenses & penalties. HF 559 - SF 308.

Health care facilities, life care contracts, ins. dept. regulate. HF 678.

Regulation of res. maintenance service cos., ins. commr. HF 701.

Minimum standards, group medicare ins. SF 419 - HF 768. SF 419 w/d. HF 768 approved 5-4-81.

Fire

Smoke detectors required in multiple-unit bldgs. (Ch. 515). SF 43 S. - SF 75 (Ch. 100) - HF 193 Comp. - SF 324. S. SF 324 approved 6-16-81.

Life

Collect life insurance premium, limit, death of insured or annuitant. HF 343.

Mortgages, loans by life ins. companies, expand limits. SF 201 - HF 415. HF 415 w/d. SF 201 approved 3-13-81.

Ins. premium tax, fraternal life & medical pay. SF 248 - HF 852. S. HF 852 approved 6-13-81.

Replacement of life insurance policies. HF 463.

Loans & property purchases, life ins. cos., employees. SF 296 - HF 547. SF 296 w/d. HF 547 approved 5-1-81.

Testamentary trustee beneficiary of life ins. SF 349.

Ins. policies & annuity contracts to minors, uniform gifts to minors act. HF 802. Approved 5-5-81.

Life insurance reserve valuation standards & nonforfeiture benefits, changes. SF 2182. Approved 4-9-82.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215. Approved 5-19-82.

Life insurance company's investment of funds, legal reserve purposes. SF 2242. Approved 4-22-82.

Medical

Health insurance include alcoholism treatment. SF 10 - HF 581.

Payment of health & accident premiums of disabled state employees. HF 63. Self-insured accident or health insurance, regulation of. SF 57 - HF 417. S.

Insurer reimburse both optometrist & physician for services. SF 183.

Health insurance cover mental & nervous disorders. SF 231 - HF 494. S. Chiropractic included in health ins. coverage. SF 241 - HF 723. S.

Ins. premium tax, fraternal life & medical pay. SF 248 - HF 852. S. HF 852 approved 6-13-81.

Cancellation of accident & health ins. policies. SF 265.

Group ins. terminate, death of insured, temp. continuation for dependents. HF 563.

Public employee ins. benefits, abortion coverage, prohibit. HF 650.

Minimum standards, group medicare ins. SF 419 - HF 768. SF 419 w/d. HF 768 approved 5-4-81.

Continuation of group ins. coverage, retirees ineligible for medicare. SF 2042.

Health insurance for legislators & part-time employees. HF 2085.

Physical therapy services included in contracts with nonprofit hospitals. HF 2174.

Insurance coverage for chiropractic services. HF 2245. (Also see SF 241 & HF 723).

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215. Approved 5-19-82.

Title

Authorize sale of real property title insurance. HF 262 - HF 832 - HF 2153. S. HF 262 w/d.

INTEREST

Deduct interest income from state income tax. HF 18 - HF 590 (elderly) S - HF 166 - SF 187 Comp. - SF 100 - HF 123 Comp. - SF 2058 - HF 2183, S.

Interest penalty on delinquent school taxes. HF 181 - HF 840. Same, except effective date.

County bd. of supvrs. forgo interest penalty on delinquent property taxes, unemployment. HF 203.

Interest & dividends from foreign securities, exempt from income tax. HF 251.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Approved 5-11-81. Became law 6-16-81.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes. SF 207 - HF 734. S. HF 734 approved 6-13-81.

Mortgage-interest subsidies, housing finance authority, approp. HF 419. Interest on public utility deposits. HF 453.

Maximum interest rate, investments, public funds, banks. SF 13 - HF 454. S. (Also see SF 299). HF 454 w/d. SF 13 approved 5-8-81.

Establish interest rates on public deposits, etc., com. changes. SF 299 - HF 657 - HF 695. S. (Also see SF 13 - HF 454 Sim). SF 299 approved 5-5-81.

Exclude interest, income & franchise taxes, loans or contracts to beginning farmers. SF 361 - SF 426. S. (Also see SF 227 & HF 451).

Increase interest penalty, delinquent prop. taxes, 1&1/2% per month. HF 758 - HF 2200. S.

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423. Approved 5-11-81.

Interest rate on loan extensions. HF 2152.

Business lending practices, loans & credit sales, interest & security. HF 2164.

Tax, sale or transfer of interest, ag. land. HF 2255. Loans to small businesses. HF 2330. Rate of interest paid, public utilities, refunds, Alaska pipeline. SF 2123. (Also see HF 2053.)

Rate of interest, payable on judgment, dissenting shareholder. HF 2227. Changes in lending or extending credit, usury exemptions, maximum interest rates & finance charges, etc. SF 2195. Approved 4-30-82.

Newly constructed elec. generating facility, no rate increase until in service, also rate refunds, interest, SF 2225.

INTERGOVERNMENT - Also see State Government, all Sub-Refs.

Establish an advisory comm. on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357. Approved 5-13-82.

INTERPRETERS

Court interpreters, Spanish-speaking persons. HF 127.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transp. & commerce. HF 183.

Interstate motor fuel tax, reporting, collection, etc., authorize DOT. SF 2201. Approved 4-6-82.

INVENTIONS

Inventions, patents & royalties, bd. of regents. SF 35.

INVESTIGATION

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. SF 109 - SF 150 - HF 731. S. SF 109 w/d. HF 731 approved 5-1-81. Became law 5-10-81.

Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill to approp. \$20,000. HR 10 - H.J. 643-644, 727-728 adopted, 775, 1551.

County attorney investigators, SF 357, W/d.

Violation of rules, written citations to health care facilities. HF 746 - SF 472. SF 472 w/d. HF 746 approved 5-1-81.

INVESTMENTS

IPERS investment of funds, real estate mortgages priority. HF 104-SF 410 - SF 530 Same - HF 2456. S.

Deduct interest income from state income tax. HF 18 - HF 590 (elderly) S - HF 166 - SF 187 Comp. - SF 100 - HF 123 Comp. - SF 2058 S.

Investment tax credit, st. individual & corporate income tax. HF 492.

Cities invest funds, interest rate same as state. HF 567.

Public funds, deposit & investment of, S&L. SF 525.

Short-term investor securities, regulation of. SF 550.

Investment limit, state banks, Ia. family farm development authority. HF 2034. Approved 3-2-82. Became law 3-12-82.

Investment of moneys, police & fire retirement systems. HF 2078.

Individual retirement program for state employees, payroll deduction. HF 2108.

Exempt IRA from income tax. HF 2243.

Investment tax credit for conservation tillage equip. HF 2312.

Investments of insurance companies, not life. HF 2358 - SF 2205. S. SF 2205 w/d. HF 2358 approved 3-26-82.

Life insurance company's investment of funds, legal reserve purposes. SF 2242. Approved 4-22-82.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2276.

IOWA

Litigation, Wilson et al. v. Omaha Indian Tribe et al., support Iowa claimants. HCR 6 - H.J. 145, 276 adopted - S.J. 337-338, 365, 458, 484-485, 557, 558, 588 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 990, 995, 1455-1456 as amended, adopted - H.J. 1860-1862.

"Hawkeye State", Iowa official nickname. SF 215.

Rights of Ia. citizens serving in U.S. military forces. HF 648.

IOWA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Create business information div. within development comm. HF 297 - HF 298 (approp.) - HF 2353. S. HF 2353 approved 5-21-82.

Small business procurement Act. HF 481 - HF 502. S.

Beginning businesspersons, development comm. HF 671. W/d.

Enterprise zones, development, growth, etc. SF 543 - HF 2081. S.

Training programs, development comm., approp. HF 2045.

IPERS

IPERS investment fund, job service report annually. HF 28.
Elective officials buy back in IPERS, job service, approp. HF 33.
DOT enforcement officers, additional benefits under IPERS, approp. HF
89.

IPERS contributions after 25 or 30 years. HF 98 - HF 2057. S.

Terminate IPERS membership, legislators & elected state officials. SF 92. IPERS investment of funds, real estate mortgages priority. HF 104-SF 410 - SF 530 Same - HF 2456. S.

Optional coverage, IPERS for beer & liquor control council. HF 159. IPERS buy back. HF 190.

Cities contributions to retirement system other than IPERS. HF 275.

Transfer of retirement benefits, fire or police to IPERS. HF 486.

Members, 67th General Assembly buy back, IPERS. HF 537.

Correctional personnel under IPERS. HF 579.

Judges & magistrates, increase retirement benefits & contributions. SF 415 - SF 496. Same.

Problems of mortgage investments by IPERS, com. study. SCR 34 - S.J. 1737-1738, 1770.

Employer pickup employee contribution to IPERS. HF 2233.

State pay additional contributions to IPERS. HF 2278.

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178.

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm., employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-28-82.

ITEM VETO

Repeal certain enactments, item vetoed. SF 2001.

JAILS - See County, Sub-Ref. Jails, Law Enforcement and/or Penal Institutions

JOBS

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

JOB SERVICE

IPERS investment fund, job service report annually. HF 28.

Work requirements, relief recipients, establish employment standards. SF 71 - HF 260 Comp. - HF 2350. S.

Military pension & retirement payments, unemployment compensation. HF 103 - SF 161 - SF 184 - SF 465 Same. Comp. SF 161 w/d. SF 465 w/d.

IPERS investment of funds, real estate mortgages priority. HF 104-SF 410 - SF 530 Same - HF 2456. S.

Unemployment compensation, relieve employers of certain charges. HF 64. Distress warrants, m.v. fuel & hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approved 5-18-81.

Unemployment compensation benefits, 1 wk. waiting period. HF 556.

Unemployment trust fund, allow state to control, urge Congress enact. SCR 10 - S.J. 583-584, 596, 710 adopted - H.J. 706-707.

Exempt corporate officers (employees) from fed. unemployment taxation, urge Congress enact. SCR 11 - S.J. 584-585, 596, 710 adopted - H.J. 706, 707.

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund, purchase bldg. HF 761. Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Voluntarily quit employment, disqualify for unemployment benefits. HF 2012.

Establish employment incentive & loan program, dept. of job service, approp. HF 2323.

Congress restore funds to the Public Employment Service. HCR 109 - H.J. 245, 286.

Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347 - SF 2184. SF 2184 w/d. HF 2347 approved 3-11-82.

Unemployment comp. fund, solutions, prevent insolvency, com. study. SCR 110 - S.J. 820, 823, 932.

Solutions to prevent unemployment compensation trust fund insolvency, com. study. HCR 136 - H.J. 965-966.

JUDGES

Judicial nominating commissioners, per diem & expenses. HF 77.

Appointment of district judges, repeal limitations, fill vacancies. HF 289 - SF 512. S.

Appointment of chief judges by district judges. HF 366.

Increase salaries of judicial officers. HF 369.

Sentencing info & recommendations (defendant) given parole bd. SF 264 - SF 275. Same. SF 264 w/d.

Supreme court members, increase to 15. HF 490.

Retired judges & magistrates return. HF 501.

Judges & magistrates, increase retirement benefits & contributions. SF 415 - SF 496. Same.

Increase number of dist. judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571. (SF 512, HF 289, & HF 529 Sim. in part). Approved 6-17-81.

Personal liability of judges, damages, felons. SF 2133.

JUDGMENTS

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead property. SF 511. Approved 1-28-82.

Small claims court, setting aside a default judgment. SF 2038. Withdrawn.

JUDICIAL DISTRICTS

Divide judicial district 5 into 3 judicial election districts. HF 8.

Administration of judicial district departments of correctional services. SF 80. Approved 5-8-81.

Appointment of chief judges by district judges. HF 366.

Judicial district advisory committees, co. supvrs. HF 871.

Judicial nominating commission membership, number of congressional districts. SF 126 - SF 276 Same - SF 577 (judicial districts). S. SF 126 w/d. SF 276 vetoed 5-19-82.

JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION

Judicial nominating commissioners, per diem & expenses. HF 77.

Judicial nominating commission membership, number of congressional districts. SF 126 - SF 276 Same - SF 577 (judicial districts). S. SF 126 w/d. SF 276 vetoed 5-19-82.

Judicial nominating commissioners, election procedures. HF 2054.

JUDICIARY - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs.

Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 132 - HF 503, S. HF 503 approved 6-13-81.

Salary of additional judicial magistrate. HF 211. Approved 3-20-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Joint trials of multiple defendants. HF 240.

Joint convention, February 11, 1981, 11:00 a.m. - Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, W. Ward Reynoldson's Condition of the Judicial Department Message. HCR 11 - H.J. 262, 345 adopted - S.J. 376, 387 adopted.

Appointment of district judges, repeal limitations, fill vacancies. HF 289 - SF 512. S.

Increase salaries of judicial officers. HF 369.

Sentencing info & recommendations (defendant) given parole bd. SF 264 - SF 275. Same. SF 264 w/d.

Establish sentencing guidelines commission. HF 791.

Increase number of dist. judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571. (SF 512, HF 289, & HF 529 Sim. in part). Approved 6-17-81.

Age qualifications, judicial magistrate. HF 2009.

Child stealing. HF 2011.

Filing fees for criminal actions. HF 2158.

Records of judicial officers' sentencing practices in criminal actions. HF 2229.

Joint convention, Monday, February 22, 1982, 11:00 a.m. - Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson's message of the condition of the judicial dept. HCR 115 - H.J. 371, 442 adopted - S.J. 425-426, 430-431, 439 adopted.

Update code of military justice. SF 2175 - HF 2392. HF 2392 w/d. SF 2175 approved 3-25-82.

JURIES

Mileage expense for witnesses & jurors. SF 283 - HF 510. HF 510 w/d. SF 283 approved 5-5-81.

Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490. Approved 3-29-82.

Change of venue, transfer jury from another county instead of trial. HF 2062.

Excuse certain peace officers & firefighters from jury duty. HF 2161.

JURISDICTION

Long-arm jurisdictional provisions, replace. HF 421 - HF 780. S.

Jurisdiction, juvenile court, Ch. 321B. HF 500 - HF 2065 (misdemeanor, adult court). S.

Jurisdiction of county conservation officers. HF 2166 - HF 2466. Same.

JUVENILE COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Juvenile

JUVENILE JUSTICE

Use of force, child custody. HF 272 - HF 714 (juvenile justice statute). S. Duration of probation for juvenile delinquents. HF 553.

Amend juvenile justice law. SF 436 - HF 2213 - HF 2460. S. HF 2460 approved 5-12-82.

Criminal justice planning agency, create; abolish crime commission. SF 464. Approved 5-21-82.

Reorganize juvenile justice probation services. SF 2071.

Juvenile offenders prosecuted as adults, violent crimes. HF 2207.

Juvenile restitution to victims. HF 2244.

Remove sexual offender from child's resident. HF 2281.

Counseling for juvenile offenders, social services, approp. HF 2319.

JUVENILES - See Children and/or Minors

KIDNAPPING

Robbery, 3rd degree. HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

Child stealing. HF 2011.

LABELING

Warning label on alcoholic beverages. SCR 8 - S.J. 455-456, 481, 524.
Congress pass bill, warning label on alcoholic beverage bottles. HCR 35 H.J. 1547-1548, 2070 adopted - S.J. 1819-1820, 1875 - 1982 Regular
Session S.J. 86.

Food service establishments label imported meat products. HF 2172 - HF 2433. S. HF 2172 w/d.

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221. Approved 5-12-82.

LABOR - Also see Migrant Labor and/or OSHA

Unlawful picketing. SF 15 - HF 242.

Labor disputes, ineligible for welfare benefits. HF 36 - HF 220. S.

Migrant labor camp permits expire. HF 44.

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Approved 5-11-81.

Lawful vocation, use of force or violence, prohibit. HF 528.

Combine offices of indus. commr. & labor commr. into dept. of labor & indus. relations. HF 2325.

Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347 - SF 2184. SF 2184 w/d. HF 2347 approved 3-11-82.

Unions

Refusal to employ on basis of union membership. SF 81.

Teachers' & nurses' contracts, issuance & termination, union. SF 301.

LABORATORIES

Admission to laboratory schools, no preference. HF 90.

Prohibit discrimination by laboratories. SF 335.

Counties contract for criminalistics laboratory services. SF 2083.

LAETRILE - Also see Drugs

Laetrile, legalize. HF 609.

LAKES - Also see Water

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Co. sheriffs enforce traffic laws, private roads to lake or other. SF 273 - SF 371. Same. SF 273 & SF 371 withdrawn.

LAND - Also see Land Use, Property and/or Real Estate

Valuation of land used for wildlife habitat. SF 14 - SF 105 - HF 151 (wind erosion). S.

Tax, ownership of ag. land, cost-sharing conservation projects. SF 40 - HF 192. S.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, soil & water conservation practices. HF 156.

Litigation, Wilson et al. v. Omaha Indian Tribe et al., support Iowa claimants. HCR 6 - H.J. 145, 276 adopted - S.J. 337-338, 365, 458, 484-485, 557, 558, 588 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 990, 995, 1455-1456 as amended, adopted - H.J. 1860-1862.

DOT transfer land to county conservation. HF 164. Approved 5-4-81.

Inheritance tax, ag. land valuation. HF 179.

Conservation easements. HF 194 - HF 809. Same.

Productivity formula, ag. property, tax purposes. HF 198 - HF 570 S - SF 2020 - HF 2035 Comp.

Ag. land district preservation act. HF 209.

Change in use of ag. land, additional tax. HF 231 - SF 91 Comp. - SF 52 (real property). S. SF 52 w/d.

Extend property tax levy, flood & erosion control. SF 157 - HF 839.

Valuation notices to owners of ag. land. HF 341.

Delay effective date, soil erosion control plans, com. study. SF 198. Withdrawn.

Hearings, damages, landowners, drainage. SF 208.

Beginning farmers, program for guaranteeing contracts, increase bonding, tax deduc. SF 227 - HF 451 Comp. - HF 645 (businesspersons) - HF 824. S.

Land disturbing activities (soil erosion, etc.), revise regulations. SF 262 - HF 702. S. HF 702 w/d. SF 262 approved 3-31-81. Became law 4-11-81.

Property tax credit, soil conservation on ag. land, approp. HF 422. (Also see HF 156).

Incorporation of territory, urbanized area of city. HF 425.

Landowners' rights, easement, constr. of pipeline, ag. land. HF 435.

Subdivision of land, platting not required. HF 443.

Withdrawal of land from fire district. HF 462. Approved 5-5-81.

Preservation of historic & scenic lands, exempt from prop. taxes. HF 532. Wildlife habitat on tax-exempt ag. prop. HF 610.

Tax on gains from sale or exchange of real property. HF 662.

Rental charge, eminent domain, pipeline cos. HF 686.

Access to property, procedures. SF 403.

Conveyance or lease of ag. land, failure to record, penalty. SF 406 - SF 513. S. SF 406 w/d.

Prairie, exempt from taxation. SF 2015.

Change in land use, file environmental statement, co. approve. SF 2043.

Sale of unused land, sealed & oral bids. SF 2051 - HF 2114.

Erection & maintenance of partition fences. SF 2057.

Participation loans, foreign, purchase of ag. land, share. SF 2082.

Tax, sale or transfer of interest, ag. land. HF 2255.

Merged area, land limitations. SF 2120.

St. land preservation council and co. land preservation comm., establish. SF 2136 - HF 2471. S. (Also see HF 310).

Mining, ground and surface water supplies, placement of land, etc. SF 2161. Tax imposed on sale of ag. land, soil conservation. SF 2217. (Also see HF's 2255, 2305 & SF 40).

Sale of land, Oskaloosa community school district, legalize. HF 2422. Approved 4-19-82.

Maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. SF 2286. Approved 5-10-82.

Sale of land, Estherville community school bd., legalize. HF 2489. Approved 5-22-82.

Soil conservation laws & rules, com. study. SCR 124 - S.J. 1226, 1486.

LAND USE

Establish st. & co. comm., implement state land use policy. HF 310. Land use, co. commrs. study, recommendations to g.a. SF 502 - SF 2218. S. (Also see HF 310). SF 2218 approved 5-14-82.

Change in land use, file environmental statement, co. approve. SF 2043. Land use; combine certain natural resource agencies. HF 2331-HF 2378. S. St. land preservation council and co. land preservation comm., establish. SF 2136-HF 2471. S. (Also see HF 310).

LANDLORDS

Landlord, notice to commence action, forcible entry, real property. HF 154. Approved 6-13-81.

Partition fences. SF 156 - HF 457.

Housing court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 455.

Emergency evictions & actions, landlords & tenants, illegal activities. HF 711.

Landlord's right of access to tenant's dwelling unit. HF 2389.

LANGUAGES

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67 - SF 162.

Foreign language requirements, schools. HF 136.

LAW

Deer, violation of law, penalty. HF 15.

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. SCR5-S.J. 339-340, 365, 458.

Create 9 member comm., regulate lawyers. HF 520.

Changes in criminal law. SF 517. Approved 6-19-81.

Contributory & comparative negligence, com. study. SR 111 - S.J. 691, 697, 778.

LAW ENFORCEMENT - Also see Crime

Criminal assault, penalty. HF 57 - SF 134. S. HF 57 w/d.

Membership, public safety comm., county unified law enf. district. HF 3. Death penalty. HF 129 - HF 666 S. - HF 2017 - SF 2002 Comp. - HF 2064 (robbery) - HF 2082 (hired killings) - HF 2111 (murder 2nd degree). S. HF 2111 approved 5-22-82.

Double offense not eligible for bail. HJR 8.

Voting privilege, mentally ill or convicted of felony. HJR 9.

Disposition of civil fines or penalties, violation of law, state agency. HF 187. Fireworks, possession of, simple misdemeanor. HF 215 - SF 246 - HF 733. S. Use of force during arrest, self-defense or defense of property. HF 224 - HF

Criminal code, sentencing provisions, uniform controlled substances act, forcible felonies. HF 227 - HF 515 (habitual offender) - HF 595. S.

Use of force, child custody. HF 272 - HF 714 (juvenile justice statute). S.

DOT issue handguns, enforcement employees. HF 327.

Use of deadly force, prop. or self-protection, immunity. HF 362.

Furloughs for class "A" felons. HF 360.

Assault, participate in felony, penalty. HF 361.

Peace officer's consent to change a citation. SF 239.

Long-arm jurisdictional provisions, replace. HF 421 - HF 780. S.

Guilty plea, factual basis. HF 517 - SF 352 - HF 747. S.

Restitution for persons charged with felonies. HF 519.

Sexual abuse, mandatory minimum sentence. HF 558.

Benefited law enf. district, unincorporated part of county. HF 589-HF 838-HF 858. S. HF 858 approved 5-3-82.

Robbery, 3rd degree. HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

Deny bail for certain felony offenses. HF 598 - HF 2074 - HF 2339. S. HF 2339 approved 5-14-82.

Good or honor time forfeitures use ch. 663A (post-conviction procedure). HF 765 - SF 473. SF 473 w/d. HF 765 approved 5-4-81.

Release of inmates, notify persons. SF 2003-HF 2105-HF 2462. S. HF 2105 w/d.

Post-conviction procedures, repeal HF 765. HF 2048.

Use of firearms, forcible felony, increase sentence. HF 2084.

Expunge simple misdemeanor records. HF 2191 - HF 2413. S.

Confiscated property derived from crime. HF 2193.

Motor vehicle theft. HF 2364.

Escape from custody, detention facility or inst. HF 2374. Approved 4-19-82.

Training Academy

Cities, 750 pop., law enf. training, marshals & police officers exempt. HF 295.

LEASING

Family farm lease program, approp. SF 4.

Conveyance or lease of ag. land, failure to record, penalty. SF 406 - SF 513. S. SF 406 w/d.

Increase prop. damage ins. requirements of m.v. lessors. HF 755.

Lease agreements, eliminate approval, area schools. SF 2078 - HF 2411 Comp. - SF 2249. S. (Also see HF 2372). HF 2411 approved 5-7-82.

LEAVES of ABSENCE

Olympic leave, public employees, not paid. SF 82.

Candidate for G.A., grant leave of absence from employer. HF 637.

Leave of absence, merit system employees. HF 2480.

LEGAL AGE - Also see Age - Age of Majority

Procurement or consumption of alcoholic beverages, minors, penalties. SF 27. (Also see HF 280).

LEGAL COUNSEL - See Attorneys

LEGALIZING ACTS

Sale of real estate, Jones co., legalize. HF 745. Approved 5-4-81. Became law 5-15-81.

Sale of property, Woodbury co., legalize. HF 787. Approved 5-5-81. Became law 5-13-81.

City waterworks, legalizing. SF 489. Approved 5-5-81.

Repairs to school, Fort Dodge, legalize. SF 545. Approved 5-4-81.

No. Ia. mun. elec. coop. assn., amend 1979 legalizing act. SF 567. Approved 6-17-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Construction of bldgs., Chariton city council, legalize. HF 856. Approved 2-18-82.

Execution of contract, city council & engineer, Cresco, legalize. HF 857. Approved 2-8-82.

Legalize, sale of property, Rolfe, Pocahontas county. HF 2003. Approved 3-25-82.

Abandoned road, Guthrie county, legalize. HF 2154. Approved 4-30-82.

Legalizing act update. HF 2332 - SF 2126. S. HF 2332 w/d. SF 2126 approved 3-2-82.

Sale of land, Oskaloosa community school district, legalize. HF 2422. Approved 4-19-82.

Legalize, bd. of supervisors, Dubuque co., reprecincting Cascade & Whitewater townships. HF 2427. Approved 4-23-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Cost of legalizing bills. HF 2452.

Iowa western community college, construction & lease agreement, legalize. SF 2267. Approved 4-22-82. Became law 5-9-82.

Sale of property, Grinnell-Newburg community school district, legalize. HF 2472 - SF 2303. SF 2303 approved 5-21-82. Became law 6-4-82.

Legalize purchase & sale of property, Keokuk, Lee Co. SF 2294. Approved 4-23-82.

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm., employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-28-82.

Sale of land, Estherville community school bd., legalize. HF 2489. Approved 5-22-82.

Sale of property, city council of Mount Pleasant to Henry co. indus. dev. corp., legalize. HF 2499. Approved 5-10-82.

LEGISLATION

Fiscal notes, legislation & administration rules. HF 2294.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. SCR 30 - S.J. 1701-1702, 1704, 1826-1827 adopted - H.J. 2263, 2271-2272 adopted.

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

Evaluate commerce commission. SCR 7 - S.J. 363-364, 383, 524.

Evaluate major st. agencies, leg. fiscal bur., approp. HF 358.

Practical & cost effective way, audit & review, bd. of regents. HCR 15-H.J. 425-426, 727 deferred, 828, 883-884 adopted, 903, 2283 - S.J. 5 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 44, 86.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT, approp., road use tax fund. HF 646.

Evaluate commerce commission. HCR 17 - H.J. 618-619.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT. HCR 25 - H.J. 891.

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT BUREAU

Performance audits and evaluations, auditor of state authority. HF 41.

LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

Recognize Philip E. Burks, Leg. Serv. Bur, Research Supvr. SR5-S.J. 242-243, 280, 342, 370, 464, 451 adopted.

Draft resolution, inform LSB, reasons for rejecting reapportionment plan. HR 18 - H.J. 1946-1947, 2071-2072 tabled.

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Approved 6-26-81. Became law 7-5-81.

Create legislative liaison for bd. of regents. HF 2019.

LEGISLATURE - See General Assembly

LEVEE - See Drainage

LIABILITY

Maximum liability, Ia. Tort Claims Act, gov't. subdivisions. HF 38 - SF 340 Comp. - SF 474 - HF 827. S. SF 474 approved 3-2-82.

Establish city tort liability fund. HF 250 - HF 862. Same.

Limit liability of homeowner, contract price, pay portion, discharge mechanic's lien. HF 273 - HF 670 - HF 767. S. HF 767 approved 6-16-81.

Bar lawsuits against local governments. HF 306.

Use of deadly force, prop. or self-protection, immunity. HF 362.

Limit liability under dram shop law. SF 240.

Duties & liabilities of cities for sidewalks. HF 586 S. - SF 374 (RR's & abutting prop.) - HF 764. Comp.

Limitations of actions, tort liability of municipalities. SF 327.

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2041 - SF 2079 Comp. - HF 2272 - HF 2340. S. HF 2340 approved 5-10-82.

Gov'tal entities not liable for highway accidents. HF 2069.

Volunteer emergency assistance in accidents, not liable for damages. HF 2093 - HF 2344. S. HF 2093 w/d. HF 2344 approved 5-14-82.

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100. Approved 4-30-82.

Personal liability of judges, damages, felons. SF 2133.

LIAISON

Create legislative liaison for bd. of regents. HF 2019.

LIBRARIES - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Libraries

Transfer demographic (human population) center from OPP to library. SF 186.

County law library, filing fee. SF 360.

Donated material, libraries, museums, etc., limitation on access. SF 529. Approved 5-4-81.

Libraries, conflict & problems, com. study. SCR 119 - S.J. 1049-1050, 1121.

LICENSES

Recreational vehicle parks, operation of. HF 35 - HF 770 - HF 2360. S. HF 2360 approved 5-7-82.

Instructor of profession may serve on examining board. SF 28. Approved 5-5-81.

Licensing fees of food establishments. SF 61.

Cities and counties license contractors. SF 101.

Residential care facilities, special licensing classification. SF 5.

Continuing education requirements, 65 or older. SF 127 - HF 480 Comp. - SF 2007 S.

Barber licensing, repeal. SF 131.

Ed. standards & continuing ed., stock brokers. SF 165.

Certification of electrical workers. HF 256.

Licensing of persons in plumbing works. HF 321.

Surety bond for mobile home dealers, reduce amount. HF 372. Approved 2-11-82.

Taxidermists, license, regulations. SF 294. Approved 2-11-82.

Licensing boards fees include office space. HF 580.

Licensing boards provide info to applicants. SF 315.

Chiropractic, regulation & licensing of, changes, HF 619.

Operation of snowmobiles, minors, safety certificate. HF 665.

Regulation of res. maintenance service cos., ins. commr. HF 701.

Multi-year permits, certified public accountants. HF 727 - SF 437. SF 437 w/d. HF 727 approved 5-4-81.

Hazardous waste sites, licenses, etc. SF 420 - HF 820. S. SF 420 approved 5-11-81.

Precious metal dealer's license, establish. SF 446 - HF 2168 - Comp. - HF 2232. S.

Child foster care, child day care, licensing requirements. HF 788. Approved 3-2-82.

Insurance dept. regulations, fees & agent licensing. HF 811 - HF 846. Same. HF 811 w/d. HF 846 approved 2-8-82.

Licensing of schools to conduct raffles, etc. HF 2004 - SF 2211.

Renewal of accountancy license, procedure changes. HF 2067. Approved 3-25-82.

Licensing of adult day care centers. HF 2226.

Cancel motor vehicle fuel tax license, reinstate, 90 days. HF 2249. Approved 3-26-82.

Graduates of foreign dental schools, license exam. HF 2288.

Fees & licenses, farm management services, register, sec. of state. HF2327. Ophthalmic dispenser, requirements, certification. SF2155 - HF2383. HF

2383 w/d. SF 2155 approved 3-26-82. Vaccination tags, dogs, repeal licensing requirements & damages, penalties. SF 2237.

Auctioneers, license, real estate. SF 2246 - HF 2439.

Procedures for suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' license. HF 2448 - SF 2272. S. HF 2448 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-21-82.

Agriculture

Bakeries, licensing & inspection, exempt. HF 53.

Bulk popcorn dealers, license. HF 399.

Dept. of ag. establish license fees & permits. SF 321 - HF 725.

Livestock marketing, regulations, licenses, sec. of ag., approp. HF2342-SF 2206. S.

Chauffeurs

Renewal of operator & chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 652.

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100. Approved 4-30-82.

Suspension of driver's or chauffeur's license, physically or mentally incapable. SF 2106.

Volunteer firefighters & operators of ambulances, etc., not chauffeurs. SF 2264. Approved 4-23-82.

Drivers

Drivers permit or license, contents of application for. HF47-HF432. S. HF 47 approved 4-3-81.

Suspension of driver's license. SF 65.

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Student driver permits, certified by school bd. HF 138.

Registration fees for motorcycles, operation of. SF 122.

Restricted license, between 16 & 18, school drop out, employed. HF 213 - SF 298 - HF 601 - HF 796. S. (HF 22 repeals). HF 213 w/d. HF 796 approved 5-12-82.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Issue temp. restricted drivers license, refuse alcohol test. HF 407.

Nonresident revoked or suspended drivers license, pay reinstatement fees. SF 260. Approved 4-30-82.

Drivers' license record. HF 498.

Renewal of operator & chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 652.

Exempt nonresident from state m.v. license requirements. HF 756. Approved 5-4-81.

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. HF 2020 - SF 2197. S. SF 2197 approved 4-6-82.

OMVUI, stipulated amount, etc., penalties. SF 2044 - HF 2117 Comp. - HF 2051 - HF 2369 (jud. & law). S. (HF 95 - SF 12 Comp. - HF 2099 S.). (Also see HF 2079). HF 2369 approved 5-11-82.

Increase OMVUI penalties. HF 2079.

Suspension of driver's or chauffeur's license, physically or mentally incapable. SF 2106.

Fees

Licensing fees of food establishments. SF 61.

Licensing examinations & fees, medical professionals. HF 783. Approved 2-8-82.

Food service establishments license fees, exclude sales of beer & liquor. HF 2056.

Fish and Game

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. HF 94 - SF 251. S. SF 251 approved 4-7-81. HF 94 w/d.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Conservation comm. licenses, nonresidents, false claim. SF 322. Approved 2-18-82.

Increase & eliminate certain hunting, fishing, etc., licenses, etc. SF 504. Reciprocity, hunting or fishing, Ia. & Nebr. HF 2139.

Violations of fish & game laws, penalties. HF 2196.

Hunting

Gun safety ed. required, hunting license. SF 193 - HF 584 - HF 772. S. HF 584 w/d. SF 193 w/d. HF 772 approved 3-25-82.

Conservation comm. licenses, nonresidents, false claim. SF 322. Approved 2-18-82.

Increase & eliminate certain hunting, fishing, etc., licenses, etc. SF 504. Special turkey hunting license for farm owners. HF 2027 - SF 2028. SF 2028 w/d. HF 2027 approved 3-25-82.

Reciprocity, hunting or fishing, Ia. & Nebr. HF 2139.

Liquor

Eliminate bonding of liquor control licensees & beer permittees. HF 62. Definition of good moral character, partnership, beer or liquor lic. SF 42. Appeal, applications & suspensions of liquor licenses & beer permits. HF 125.

14 day liquor & beer licenses. HF 175 - SF 172. S. HF 175 w/d. SF 172 approved 3-31-81.

Off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor (wine). HF 279 - SF 339 Comp. - SF 297 (distribution, sale, licensing & taxation) - SF 378 - HF 2222 - HF 2266 ("E" lic.). S.

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. SF 313 - HF 2203. S.

Penalty for insufficient funds checks for purchase of alcoholic beverages. HF 773. Approved 5-8-81.

Liquor or beer licenses, place on ballot. SF 2029.

Medical - Professional

Rules for nurses standards of practice. HF 2044.

Practice of physical therapy. HF 2151.

Temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348. Approved 3-25-82. Impose moratorium, enforcement of certain rules, acts performed by nurses. HF 2487.

Motor Vehicles

Fees for car plates same as truck plates. HF 50.

Free registration plates to former prisoners of war. SF 99 - HF 169 (\$10. fee). S.

Motor vehicle plates not removed upon sale. HF 207.

Staggered registration plates of motor vehicles. HF212-HF808. S. HF808 approved 4-5-82.

Truck license plates include county name. HF 248.

One rear license plate on most vehicles. SF 274 - HF 471.

Display front license plate, special mobile equip. & trucks. HF 550.

Real Estate

Real estate licensing. HF 348 - SF 295. SF 295 w/d. HF 348 approved 5-19-81.

Trapping

Fur-bearing animals, license. HF 144.

Increase & eliminate certain hunting, fishing, etc., licenses, etc. SF 504.

LIE DETECTORS

Polygraph examinations, employment, prohibit. HF 101 - HF 526, S.

LIENS - Also see Federal Tax Liens and/or Mechanics Liens

Liens against property, clear title. HF 342.

Liens for utility services. HF 479 - HF 790. Same. HF 479 w/d. HF 790 approved 5-5-81.

Airplane storage facilities, liens. SF 363.

Limit enforceability, liens, subcontractors. SF 412. (Also see HF's 273 & 670). SF 412 w/d.

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead property. SF 511. Approved 1-28-82.

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Governor & lt. governor elected as a team. SJR 3 - HJR 14. S.

Elected state officials, number of terms may serve. HJR 6.

Delay salary increases, legislators. SF 181.

Freeze salaries, general assembly & lt. gov. HF 437.

Election and appointment of officers of the executive branch of st. gov't. SJR 14 - SJR 2002. S. (Also see HJR 6, HJR 11, & HF 185).

Highway patrolman assigned to lt. gov. SF 2031.

LIFE CYCLE COST

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737. Approved 6-20-81.

LIFE-SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

Life-sustaining procedures. HF 91 - SF 168. S.

LIGHTS - Also see Advertising

Emergency volunteers, emergencies, flashing red lights. SF 16 - HF 55.

Ambulance service, privately-owned vehicles, flashing blue lights. HF 76 - HF 2402. S. HF 76 w/d.

Use of flashing warning lights & stop arms, school bus drivers. HF 241 - HF _ 383. S. (Also see SF 25).

Fox or coyote hunting, artificial light. HF 370 - SF 267.

Operation of emergency vehicles, audible signals & lights. HF 496.

School buses equipped with strobe light. HF 2134.

Farm trailers equipped with reflective devices. HF 2286.

Headlights, time, motor vehicles. SF 2147.

LIMITATIONS

Limit, 1 yr. charge adjustment, public utilities. SF 104 - HF 274.

Appointment of district judges, repeal limitations, fill vacancies. HF 289 - SF 512. S.

LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Beer and Liquor

Eliminate bonding of liquor control licensees & beer permittees. HF 62. Definition of good moral character, partnership, beer or liquor lic. SF 42. Eliminate state-owned liquor stores. HF 83 - SF 140. S. SF 140 w/d.

Appeal, applications & suspensions of liquor licenses & beer permits. HF 125.

14 day liquor & beer licenses. HF 175 - SF 172. S. HF 175 w/d. SF 172 approved 3-31-81.

Liquor & beer raffle prizes, nonprofit organizations. HF 200.

Off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor (wine). HF 279 - SF 339 Comp. - SF 297 (distribution, sale, licensing & taxation) - SF 378 - HF 2222 - HF 2266 ("E" lic.). S.

Possession or consumption of alcoholic liquor or beer by minor. HF 280. (Also see SF 27).

Sunday sales of beer & liquor. SF 197-SF 270-HF 534-HF 582-HF 668. S. Limit liability under dram shop law. SF 240.

Legal drinking age 19 to 21. HF 474 - SF 2158 Comp. - HF 478. S.

Increase cig., tobacco, liquor & beer barrel tax, elderly programs. HF 475. (Also see SF 32 & HF 259).

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. SF 313 - HF 2203. S.

Enforcement of liquor laws, dept. of public safety. HF 781.

Public invited to submit complaints re beer & liquor control dept. SR 15 - S.J. 1403, 1446, 1535.

Liquor or beer licenses, place on ballot. SF 2029.

Refund of liquor control license fee. HF 2289.

LIVESTOCK - See Animals

LOAN COMPANIES - See Loans and/or Savings and Loan Associations

LOANS

Repayment of short-term loans. SF 58. Approved 3-13-81.

Consumer credit code, loan repayments, repeal section. HF 105.

Educational loan defaults by public officers or employees. SF 119.

Industrial loan guaranty fund, repeal sec. 536B.27. HF 249 - SF 177. HF 249 w/d. SF 177 approved 2-27-81. Became law 3-17-81.

Public utilities offer interest free loans for insulation, residential customers. HF 331.

Mortgages, loans by life ins. companies, expand limits. SF 201 - HF 415. HF 415 w/d. SF 201 approved 3-13-81.

Mortgage loan disclosure statement. SF 244. Approved 5-14-81.

Yearly statement by financial insts. to mortgagor. SF 254.

Energy conservation programs under ICC. HF 439.

Loans & property purchases, life ins. cos., employees. SF 296 - HF 547. SF 296 w/d. HF 547 approved 5-1-81.

Loan commitment fees from bldg. contractors. HF 588. Approved 4-28-81. Exclude interest, income & franchise taxes, loans or contracts to beginning farmers. SF 361 - SF 426. S. (Also see SF 227 & HF 451).

Fee appraisals, assessors. SF 421.

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423. Approved 5-11-81.

Housing finance authority, records, loans, etc. SF 425. Approved 5-18-81. Finance charge, 1 3/4% per month, consumer cr. transactions. SF 509.

Additional loan program, beginning farmers. SF 532. Approved 5-18-81. Problems of mortgage investments by IPERS, com. study. SCR 34 - S.J. 1737-1738. 1770.

Interest rate on loan extensions. HF 2152.

Participation loans, foreign, purchase of ag. land, share. SF 2082.

Business lending practices, loans & credit sales, interest & security. HF 2164.

Establish an Iowa guaranteed pub. student loan program, approp. HF 2265.

Loans to small businesses. HF 2330.

Tuition rates, establish, bd. of regents, actual cost, loan program. SF 2125. Higher education loan authority, create. SF 2131 - SF 2177 - HF 2377. S.

SF's 2131 & 2177 w/d. HF 2377 approved 3-24-82. Became law 4-16-82.

Soil conservation loan program, establish. SF 2140 - HF 2363. S. HF 2363 approved 5-13-82.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180 - HF 2408. HF 2408 w/d. SF 2180 approved 3-29-82.

Loan brokers, regulate activities. HF 2401.

Loan loss reserve program, bank loans, small businesses. HF 2447.

Small business loan program, housing finance authority. HF 2464.
Approved 5-19-82.

Repaying loans, fed. gov't., also balancing, unemployment compensation. SF 2273. Approved 4-22-82.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2276.

Request fed. gov't. to increase exports, strengthen set aside program, etc.; also reinstate facility loan program; also moratorium on farm sales. HR 106 - H.J. 1207-1208.

U.S. gov't. institute paid set aside program, low interest loans for grain storage; also moratorium on farm sales, etc. SCR 117 - S.J. 1012-1013, 1046

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300. Approved 5-18-82.

Assessment of grain storage requirements by ASCS of Ia. be given to the Fed. ASCS; also Commodity Credit Corp. grain storage program be reinstituted, 10% interest rate loans; also U.S. Sec. of Ag. investigate guaranteed loan program, 90% guarantee to lenders, etc. SCR 125-SJ. 1260-1261, 1320, 1346, 1429 adopted, 1486 - H.J. 1783-1784, 1796 adopted.

Corn storage facility loan program, establish, Ia. FFDA. SF 2311 - HF 2496. S.

LOBBYISTS

House Code of Ethics. HR 4 - HJ. 145-149, 226, 246-247 adopted. Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 6 - S.J. 397-402, 428, 469 adopted. Lobbyists report amount & source of income. HF 401 - HF 2440. S.

Lobbying, public funds, prohibit use. HF 433.

LOTTERIES - Also see Gambling

Liquor & beer raffle prizes, nonprofit organizations. HF 200. State lottery. SF 2066.

MACHINERY - Also see Road Machinery

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Sales tax refund, industrial machinery, new business, unemployment rate. HF 178.

Farm machinery subject to maximum axle & gross weight limits. SF 258. Exempt machinery & computers used in mfg. from prop. tax. SF 2052 - SF 2054 - SF 2138. S.

MAGISTRATES - Also see Court, Judiciary and/or Law Enforcement

Salary of additional judicial magistrate. HF 211. Approved 3-20-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Retired judges & magistrates return. HF 501.

Judges & magistrates, increase retirement benefits & contributions. SF 415 - SF 496. Same.

Age qualifications, judicial magistrate. HF 2009.

MANHOLES

Manholes, safety of persons. SF 427.

MANKIND

Origin of humankind, creation, teaching. SF 97 - SF 280. S.

MANUFACTURING

Household appliances, motor vehicles, etc., 10 yr. supply of repair parts. SF 44.

Gas appliances, pilot lights, sale of. SF 152. Approved 4-3-81.

Exempt machinery & computers used in mfg. from prop. tax. SF 2052 - SF 2054 - SF 2138. S.

MARKETING - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Marketing

Nonprofit marketing associations, ch. 500. HF 527 - HF 795. Same. HF 527 w/d. HF 795 approved 5-5-81.

Change producers' representative, ag. marketing bd. HF 2384.

MARRIAGE

Marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges. HF 282. Approved 3-13-81. Premarital syphilis exam., abolish. SF 537. Approved 4-30-82. Marriage solemnization fees. HF 2021 - HF 2029 Same - SF 2259. S.

MASS TRANSIT - Also see Public Transportation and/or Transit Systems Road use tax fund for public transit systems. HJR 10.

Public transit systems, changes. SF 492. Approved 5-14-81. Became law 5-22-81.

Municipal mass transit fund, approp. from road use tax fund. HF 2273. DOT study freight & passenger rail service on abondoned lines; also rural & intracity mass transit systems. SCR 103 - S.J. 542-543, 559, 715.

Freight & passenger services; also funding of rural & intracity public transit systems, DOT study. HCR 122 - H.J. 606-607.

DOT study freight & passenger rail service and rural & intracity public transit systems, submit findings to 1983 G.A. SCR 104 - S.J. 579-580, 621.

MEAT and POULTRY - Also see Foods

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 604 - SF 401 S. - HF 842 - SF 547 Comp. S. SF's 401 & 547 w/d. HF 842 approved 6-17-81.

Food service establishments label imported meat products. HF 2172 - HF 2433. S. HF 2172 w/d.

MECHANICS LIENS

Mechanic's lien, written notice. SF 49 - HF 533 Comp. - SF 96 - HF 284 - HF 345. S. (HF 285 repeals). HF 284 w/d. SF 49 w/d.

Mechanic's lien, repeal ch. 572. HF 285.

Limit liability of homeowner, contract price, pay portion, discharge mechanic's lien. HF 273-HF 670-HF 767. S. HF 767 approved 6-16-81.

Limit enforceability, liens, subcontractors. SF 412. (Also see HF's 273 & 670). SF 412 w/d.

MEDICAID

Disposal of property, less than valued, within 24 months, ineligible for assistance. SF 377 - HF 803. S. HF 803 w/d. SF 377 approved 6-14-81.

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Medical assistance, low-income elderly, dental services. SF 8 - HF 442 (drugs, ortho. & prosthetic devices). S.

Effective date of health care facility rates. SF 278. Approved 5-8-81.

Medicaid reimbursement for services of certified psychologists, dept. of social services. HF 524 - HF 752. S. HF 524 w/d.

Disposal of property, less than valued, within 24 months, ineligible for assistance. SF 377 - HF 803. S. HF 803 w/d. SF 377 approved 6-14-81.

Pharmacies, discounts, medical assistance program participants. HF 2307.

MEDICAL - PROFESSIONAL

Generic drugs, pharmacy savings to patients, requirements. HF 93.

Ownership of X-rays. HF 245 - SF 196. S.

Controlled substances, penalties, records, reports, etc. SF 178.

Revocation of donor organs. SF 220 - HF 461. HF 461 w/d. SF 220 approved 5-8-81.

Filing for workers' compensation, phys. & med. information. HF 388.

Pathology & radiology services-hospitals, contracts, compensation. HF 389.

Medical assistance, low-income elderly, dental services. SF 8 - HF 442 (drugs, ortho. & prosthetic devices). S.

Medical examiners, bd. of, power of peace officers, continuing ed. HF 530.

Laetrile, legalize. HF 609.

Medical expenses, indigent criminal suspect, co. or state pay. HF 620.

Health care facilities, life care contracts, ins. dept. regulate. HF 678.

Speech pathologists & audiologists, "Dr.", licensing, no exam. SF 325. Approved 5-5-81.

Parent's rights, custody, school & medical records. SF 351.

Unclaimed or claimed bodies, alternatives. SF 417.

Medical examinations or records, require railroads pay. SF 444.

Rules for nurses standards of practice. HF 2044.

Pharmacies, discounts, medical assistance program participants. HF 2307.

Confidential communications in court proceedings, mental health professionals, HF 2430. Approved 5-17-82.

Third party prescription drug programs. SF 2257.

Impose moratorium, enforcement of certain rules, acts performed by nurses. HF 2487.

Chiropractic

Chiropractic included in health ins. coverage. SF 241 - HF 723. S.

Chiropractic, regulation & licensing of, changes. HF 619.

Insurance coverage for chiropractic services. HF 2245. (Also see SF 241 & HF 723).

Dentistry

Medical assistance, low-income elderly, dental services. SF 8 - HF 442 (drugs, ortho. & prosthetic devices). S.

Graduates of foreign dental schools, license exam. HF 2288.

Optometry

Insurer reimburse both optometrist & physician for services. SF 183. Ophthalmic dispenser, requirements, certification. SF 2155 - HF 2383. HF 2383 w/d. SF 2155 approved 3-26-82.

Physical Therapy

Practice of physical therapy. HF 2151.

Physical therapy services included in contracts with nonprofit hospitals. HF 2174.

Physicians

Life-sustaining procedures. HF 91 - SF 168. S.

Choice of physician under workers' compensation medical benefits. HF 174-SF 211.

Insurer reimburse both optometrist & physician for services. SF 183.

Pathology & radiology services-hospitals, contracts, compensation. HF 389.

Prohibit discrimination by laboratories. SF 335.

Licensing examinations & fees, medical professionals. HF 783. Approved 2-8-82.

Immunity, physicians, administrators, etc., commitment of substance abusers. SF 2014.

Podiatry

Temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348. Approved 3-25-82. Psychology

Medicaid reimbursement for services of certified psychologists, dept. of social services. HF 524 - HF 752. S. HF 524 w/d.

Confidential communications in court proceedings, mental health professionals. HF 2430. Approved 5-17-82.

MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Medical examiner, dept. of public safety, approp. HF 484.

Medical examiners, bd. of, power of peace officers, continuing ed. HF 530.

Licensing examinations & fees, medical professionals. HF 783. Approved 2-8-82.

Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, dept. of health, lic. & cert. div. HF 831. (Also see HF 484). HF 831 approved 5-19-81. Became law 6-2-81.

MEDICARE

Effective date of health care facility rates. SF 278. Approved 5-8-81. Minimum standards, group medicare ins. SF 419 - HF 768. SF 419 w/d. HF 768 approved 5-4-81.

MEDICINE

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines. HF 626.

Prescription medicines in child-proof containers, deliver in red sacks. HF 2022.

Pharmacies, discounts, medical assistance program participants. HF 2307.

MEETINGS

Joint meetings, bds. of area ed. agency & merged area bd. SF 149 - HF 233. SF 149 w/d. HF 233 approved 2-27-81.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Closed meetings, city council. HF 384.

Revise open meetings law. HF 536.

Private nonprofit corps., substance abuse facilities or mental health centers, open meetings. SF 2.

Change date of meeting, organization of area ed. bd. HF 2018 - HF 2145 - HF 2147. Same. S. HF 2145 & HF 2018 w/d. HF 2147 approved 3-25-82.

Organization meeting of area education agency. HF 2399. Approved 4-19-82

MEMORIALS

Joint Memorial Session, Tuesday, March 31, 1981, 7:30 p.m. HCR 12 - H.J. 366, 380 adopted - S.J. 489, 509, 588, 701, 727-728 adopted.

MENTAL HEALTH - See Health, Sub-Ref. Mental and/or Hospitals, Sub-Ref. Mental

MERCHANDISE

Household appliances, motor vehicles, etc., 10 yr. supply of repair parts. SF 44.

Conflict of interest, purchase of goods or services. HF 267.

Repair of consumer products, 50% replacement cost. HF 287.

Raffle prizes for fair, increase maximum value. HF 325 - SF 387. S. SF 387 approved 5-3-82.

Amend commerical credit code, farm products from producer free of security interest. HF 689. Embargo on the export of all goods and services to Russia. HCR 32 - H.J. 1202-1203.

MERIT EMPLOYMENT

Permanent employee retain classified service status. HF 2061. Leave of absence, merit system employees. HF 2480.

METALS

Precious metal dealer's license, establish. SF 446 - HF 2168 Comp. - HF 2232. S.

METRO-GOVERNMENT

Consolidated gov't. (metro), co. & city. SF 247.

MIGRANT LABOR - Also see Labor

Migrant labor camp permits expire. HF 44.

MILEAGE

Mileage expense for witnesses & jurors. SF 283 - HF 510. HF 510 w/d. SF 283 approved 5-5-81.

MILITARY

Military pension & retirement payments, unemployment compensation. HF 103 - SF 161 - SF 184 - SF 465 Same. Comp. SF 161 w/d. SF 465 w/d.

Rights of Ia. citizens serving in U.S. military forces. HF 648.

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Military recruiting personnel access to schools. HF 2066.

Request President Reagan reduce rate of growth in military expenditures and restore balance view of national security. HCR 113 - H.J. 301-302.

Update code of military justice. SF 2175 - HF 2392. HF 2392 w/d. SF 2175 approved 3-25-82.

Request President and Congress make meaningful cuts in defense budget. HCR 116 - H.J. 515-516, 891-892 adopted, 926 - S.J. 849 -851, 879, 933.

MILITARY SERVICE TAX CREDIT

Military service property tax exemption. HF 99 S. - HF 195 - SF 238 Comp. - SF 136 - HF 833. S. HF 833 approved 4-5-82.

Payment of claims by counties for military service tax credits. SF 113. Approved 6-14-81. Became law 7-15-81.

Claim for homestead tax credit, file once. HF 516 - SF 541 (also military) - HF 844 - SF 2169. S. SF 2169 w/d. HF 844 approved 5-22-82.

MINES - MINERALS

Exempt mining equipment from sales tax. HF 507 - SF 448. S.

Mining & exploration of metallic minerals. HF 632. Approved 6-2-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Mining, ground and surface water supplies, placement of land, etc. SF 2161.

Coal utilization research, approp. SF 2196.

MINORS - Also see Children

Sexual abuse, minors. HF 4. W/D.

Delinquent act by minor, records open to public. HF 25 - SF 163 Comp. - HF 31 S. - HF 43 (truants) - SF 167 Comp. - HF 110 - SF 174 - SF 288 (vandalism) - SF 516 - SF 527. S. SF 288 & SF 516 w/d.

Guidance or counseling (personal matters) minors by schools, inform parents. HF 27.

Procurement or consumption of alcoholic beverages, minors, penalties. SF 27. (Also see HF 280).

Name change for minor child. SF 121. Approved 5-14-81.

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208 w/d.

Possession or consumption of alcoholic liquor or beer by minor. HF 280. (Also see SF 27).

Jurisdiction, juvenile court, Ch. 321B. HF 500 - HF 2065 (misdemeanor, adult court). S.

Transfer custody of child to dept. of social services, divorce. HF 531 - HF 2442 (joint custody). S. HF 2442 approved 5-17-82.

Duration of probation for juvenile delinquents. HF 553.

Operation of snowmobiles, minors, safety certificate. HF 665.

Action upon injury or death of unborn child. HF 716.

Treatment of juveniles for mental health & substance abuse. SF 375.

Amend juvenile justice law. SF 436 - HF 2213 - HF 2460. S. HF 2460 approved 5-12-82.

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518. Approved 2-8-82.

Probate code, legacies to minors, prop., hearings & claim. HF 794. Approved 5-4-81.

Ins. policies & annuity contracts to minors, uniform gifts to minors act. HF 802. Approved 5-5-81.

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. HF 2020 - SF 2197. S. SF 2197 approved 4-6-82.

Reorganize juvenile justice probation services. SF 2071.

Minors committed to mental health hospital. HF 2163.

Juvenile offenders prosecuted as adults, violent crimes. HF 2207.

Border cities, beer & liq. sales, regulate, prohibit persons under legal age. HF 2242 - SF 2142.

No conservator, transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, minors. SF 2152 - HF 2345. SF 2152 w/d. HF 2345 approved 3-26-82.

Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216 - HF 2419 (reorganization). S. HF 2419 w/d. SF 2216 approved 5-10-82.

MISSOURI RIVER

Missouri River compact, barge traffic. SJR 10. Approved 5-4-81.

Oppose diversion of Mo. River, preserve Ia's interest & rights. HCR 28 - H.J. 1091-1092.

Missouri River compact, protect Iowa's interest, diversion of river. HCR 107 - H.J. 167, 182 adopted - S.J. 256-257, 279, 364, 367, 390, 590 adopted - H.J. 704, 706, 733-734 as amended, adopted.

MOBILE HOMES - PARKS

Mobile home tax, computing method, change. HF 10.

Recreational vehicle parks, operation of. HF 35 - HF 770 - HF 2360. S. HF 2360 approved 5-7-82.

Storm shelters, mobile home parks. SF 59.

Surety bond for mobile home dealers, reduce amount. HF 372. Approved 2-11-82.

Mobile home park tiedown requirements. HF 585.

Wilderness campsites, exemptions. HF 647. W/d.

Mobile homes, property tax. SF 323 - HF 677 Comp. - HF 2484. S. HF 2484 approved 5-21-82.

Movement of 16 ft. wide mobile homes. HF 728. Approved 5-4-81.

Extend tax reduction on older mobile homes to elderly & disabled. HF 2038.

Mobile homes, collection of taxes & registration plates. HF 2094 - HF 2428.

S. HF 2428 w/d.

Change income schedules, elderly & disabled, determine addnl. prop. tax credit. HF 2197.

Zoning regulations for manufactured housing. HF 2315 - SF 2151.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157. Approved 4-9-82.

Tenant abandoned mobile home space, liability, SF 2187.

Prohibit refunding mobile home park fees if violations. SF 2199 - HF 2454. HF 2454 approved 4-30-82.

MONEY MARKET FUNDS

Short-term investor securities, regulation of. SF 550.

Money market funds, com. study. SR 19 - S.J. 1708-1709, 1749.

MONEYS and CREDITS

Establish intangible personal property tax. HF 684.

MOPEDS

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Mandatory, approved, motorcycle helmet law. SF 33.

Mopeds, carry 2 people. SF 318.

Moped insurance. HF 2162.

Passenger liability insurance not required for mopeds. HF 2238.

MORTGAGES

Mortgages, loans by life ins. companies, expand limits. SF 201 - HF 415. HF 415 w/d. SF 201 approved 3-13-81.

Mortgage loan disclosure statement. SF 244. Approved 5-14-81.

Yearly statement by financial insts. to mortgagor. SF 254.

Mortgage-interest subsidies, housing finance authority, approp. HF 419.

Problems of mortgage investments by IPERS, com. study. SCR 34 - S.J. 1737-1738, 1770.

Filing of mortgages with county recorder. HF 2264.

Assessment & valuation of real property, listing & taxes. HF 2257.

MOTELS - See Hotels - Motels

MOTOR CARRIERS - See Carriers

MOTOR POOL

Servicing of state-owned motor vehicles. SF 3.

MOTOR FUELS - See Fuel

MOTOR VEHICLES - Also see Transportation and/or DOT

Servicing of state-owned motor vehicles. SF 3.

Motor vehicle sales. HF 51.

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26 S. - HF 2060 - HF 2414. Same. HF 2060 w/d. W/d rescinded. HF 2414 w/d. SF 26 approved 4-23-82.

Household appliances, motor vehicles, etc., 10 yr. supply of repair parts. SF 44.

Studded tires, fee. SF 67.

Fire extinguishers in all motor vehicles. SF 70.

Filing reports of motor vehicle accidents. HF 202 - HF 754, S.

Financial responsibility requirements for motor vehicles. SF 142 - HF 318 Comp. - SF 221 - HF 574 (mandatory ins.). S.

Display gas prices. SF 173.

Repair of consumer products, 50% replacement cost. HF 287.

Battery powered electric bicycles, speed limits, cities. HF 296.

Discrimination, on-the-job incidents, auto. ins. rates. HF 301.

Auto insurance rate, under 25, no m.v. violation. HF 368.

Nonresident revoked or suspended drivers license, pay reinstatement fees. SF 260. Approved 4-30-82.

Operation of emergency vehicles, audible signals & lights. HF 496.

Motor vehicles on highways, road clearance or center of gravity altered, prohibit. HF 554 - HF 810. Same. HF 554 w/d.

Mobile home park tiedown requirements. HF 585.

Operation of bicycles on roads & streets. HF 613.

Child passenger restraint system, safety belts & harnesses. HF 653.

Possession or consumption of an alcoholic beverage in a m.v. SF 404.

Am. made m.v., state purchase, required mileage. SF 414.

Increase prop. damage ins. requirements of m.v. lessors. HF 755.

Operation of a m.v., stolen, rented, accidents, OMVUI & other violations. SF 514. Approved 6-14-81.

Regulate noise of m.v. SF 2011.

OMVUI, stipulated amount, etc., penalties. SF 2044 - HF 2117 Comp. - HF 2051 - HF 2369 (jud. & law). S. (HF 95 - SF 12 Comp. - HF 2099 S.). (Also see HF 2079). HF 2369 approved 5-11-82.

Auto insurance premium reduction, 55 or older, m.v. accident prevention course. HF 2088 - SF 2107.

Prohibit operation of m.v., altered height, repeal ch. 103.7. HF 2091.

Use of horns on motor vehicles. HF 2150.

Moped insurance. HF 2162.

Parked vehicle block access to farm field. HF 2276.

Headlights, time, motor vehicles. SF 2147.

Special mobile equipment plates, 3 yrs.; abolish gross weight emblems. SF 2183 - HF 2381. HF 2381 w/d. SF 2183 approved 3-25-82.

Motor vehicle theft. HF 2364.

Evaluate vehicle dispatcher's office, vehicle assignments by state agencies. HCR 153 - H.J. 1900-1901.

Ambulances

Ambulance service, privately-owned vehicles, flashing blue lights. HF 76 - HF 2402. S. HF 76 w/d.

Operation of emergency vehicles, audible signals & lights. HF 496.

Tax levy for township fire protection. SF 390 - SF 2238. (Also ambulance service). S.

Volunteer firefighters & operators of ambulances, etc., not chauffeurs. SF 2264. Approved 4-23-82.

Buses - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Buses

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Receiving & discharging pupils, school buses, speed limits. SF 25. Withdrawn.

Use of flashing warning lights & stop arms, school bus drivers. HF241-HF 383. S. (Also see SF 25).

Buses use citizen band radios. HF 664 - HF 2415. Same. HF 664 w/d.

Vehicle stops at railroad crossings. SF 2012 - HF 2013 - SF 2262 - HF 2485. S. HF 2485 approved 5-21-82.

School buses, purchase of, requirements, SF 2016 - SF 2041, S.

Vans used as school buses. SF 2060.

School buses equipped with strobe light. HF 2134.

Hiway buses equipped with emergency communications equipment. SF 2171.

Fees - Also see Fees

Fees for car plates same as truck plates. HF 50.

Motor vehicle admission fee, state parks. HF 106 - HF 2370. S.

Monthly refund, m.v. reg. reciprocity fees. SF 148. Approved 4-7-81.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Registration fees for pickup trucks. HF 602 - SF 341. S.

Fuel

Dispensing of leaded fuel, enforcement of regulations. HF 21.

Motor fuel, sale, refine & distribute, penalty. HF 65.

Motor & special fuel measures, gross volume basis. HF 491.

Motor fuel tax refund permit, repeal. HF 624.

Oil companies, 2% tax, gross receipts. HF 721 - SF 2095. S.

Fuel tax, increase. SF 445 - SF 561. S. SF 561 approved 8-21-81. Became law 9-3-81.

Motor fuel tests. HF 814 - HF 2059. S. HF 2059 approved 4-19-82.

Cancel motor vehicle fuel tax license, reinstate, 90 days. HF 2249. Approved 3-26-82.

Recycle used motor oil, DOT & DEQ, study & report. HCR 117 - H.J. 525. Tax refund on motor fuel, produce denatured alcohol. HF2115 - HF2395. S. HF 2395 approved 5-6-82.

Natural gas used as motor fuel, requirements & regulations. SF 2251.

Approved 5-12-82.

Inspection

Motor vehicle inspections. HF 2279.

Licenses

Drivers permit or license, contents of application for. HF 47 - HF 432. S. HF 47 approved 4-3-81.

Free registration plates to former prisoners of war. SF 99 - HF 169 (\$10. fee). S.

Student driver permits, certified by school bd. HF 138.

Registration fees for motorcycles, operation of. SF 122.

Motor vehicle plates not removed upon sale. HF 207.

Staggered registration plates of motor vehicles. HF212-HF808. S. HF808 approved 4-5-82.

Truck license plates include county name. HF 248.

One rear license plate on most vehicles. SF 274 - HF 471.

Drivers' license record. HF 498.

Display front license plate, special mobile equip. & trucks. HF 550.

Renewal of operator & chauffeur licenses by mail. HF 652.

Exempt nonresident from state m.v. license requirements. HF 756. Approved 5-4-81.

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. HF 2020 - SF 2197. S. SF 2197 approved 4-6-82.

Increase OMVUI penalties, HF 2079.

Mopeds

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Mandatory, approved, motorcycle helmet law. SF 33.

Mopeds, carry 2 people. SF 318.

Passenger liability insurance not required for mopeds. HF 2238.

Motorcycles

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Mandatory, approved, motorcycle helmet law. SF 33.

Registration fees for motorcycles, operation of. SF 122.

Registration

Computerized registration of recreational and motor vehicles. SF 20.

Fees for car plates same as truck plates. HF 50.

Registration fees for motorcycles, operation of, SF 122.

Motor vehicle plates not removed upon sale. HF 207.

Staggered registration plates of motor vehicles. HF 212 - HF 808. S. HF 808 approved 4-5-82.

Financial responsibility requirements for motor vehicles. SF 142 - HF 318 Comp. - SF 221 - HF 574 (mandatory ins.). S.

Truck license plates include county name. HF 248.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Special truck registration. HF 379.

Duplicate registration cards, plates, etc., increase fees; also red title changes. SF 259 - HF 740. S. SF 259 w/d. HF 740 approved 4-28-81.

One rear license plate on most vehicles. SF 274 - HF 471.

Registration fees for pickup trucks. HF 602 - SF 341. S.

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729. Approved 5-1-81.

Trucks reregistration, reduced weights. HF 2002.

Nonresident register m.v. operated by resident, penalty. SF 2047.

Special mobile equipment plates, 3 yrs.; abolish gross weight emblems. SF 2183 - HF 2381. HF 2381 w/d. SF 2183 approved 3-25-82.

Registration, building movers, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416. Approved 4-19-82.

Snowmobiles

Computerized registration of recreational and motor vehicles. SF 20.

Increase county fees & taxes. SF 188.

Operation of snowmobiles, minors, safety certificate. HF 665.

Registration & operation of snowmobiles. SF 526. Approved 5-18-81.

Became law 6-27-81.

Trailers

Movement of boat hoist trailers, permits. SF 344.

Require brakes on farm trailers (wagons). SF 2056.

Transporting of long trailers. HF 2192 - SF 2226. S.

Allow consignment sale of used travel trailers. SF 2104 - HF 2223 Comp. - SF 2256. S.

Farm trailers equipped with reflective devices. HF 2286.

Registration fee for farm trailers. HF 2320.

Transporting of recreational vehicle chassis, overall length of semitrailers, etc. SF 2134. Approved 3-29-82.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157. Approved 4-9-82.

Trucks

Truck license plates include county name. HF 248.

Load limits, trucks, bridges & roads. SF 159. Approved 4-7-81.

Pickup trucks equipped with outside mirrors. HF 308.

Special truck registration. HF 379.

Display front license plate, special mobile equip. & trucks. HF 550.

Motor vehicles on highways, road clearance or center of gravity altered, prohibit. HF 554 - HF 810. Same. HF 554 w/d.

Overlength trucks, fines. HF 561.

Registration fees for pickup trucks. HF 602 - SF 341. S.

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729. Approved 5-1-81.

Trucks reregistration, reduced weights. HF 2002.

Limit prohibition on coasting to commercial vehicles. HF 2103.

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100. Approved 4-30-82.

Transporting of recreational vehicle chassis, overall length of semitrailers, etc. SF 2134. Approved 3-29-82.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157. Approved 4-9-82.

Special mobile equipment plates, 3 yrs.; abolish gross weight emblems. SF 2183 - HF 2381. HF 2381 w/d. SF 2183 approved 3-25-82.

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410. Approved 4-19-82.

Violations

Speeding violation, uniform citation & complaint form, information required, HF 26.

OMVUI, "per se" violation. HF 96 - SF 166 Comp. - HF 692. S.

Auto insurance rate, under 25, no m.v. violation. HF 368.

Overlength trucks, fines. HF 561.

Operation of a m.v., stolen, rented, accidents, OMVUI & other violations. SF 514. Approved 6-14-81.

MOTORCYCLES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Motorcycles

MOVING

Cost of moves, st. agencies, paid by dept. of genl. services. HF 704.

Registration, building movers, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416.

Approved 4-19-82.

MURDER

Use of deadly force, prop. or self-protection, immunity. HF 362. Killing peace or correctional officer, murder 1st degree. HF 514.

Abortion, penalties. HF 605.

Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill to approp. \$20,000. HR 10 - H.J. 643-644, 727-728 adopted, 775, 1551.

MUSEUMS

Donated material, libraries, museums, etc., limitation on access. SF 529. Approved 5-4-81.

MUSIC

Schools, curriculum requirements, art & music. HF 108.

NAMES

Sale of lists of names of elderly people. HF 88.

Name change for minor child. SF 121. Approved 5-14-81.

Release names of children in need of special ed., written consent of parents required. HF 2297.

NATIONAL GUARD - Also see Military

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

NATURAL RESOURCES and COUNCIL

Mining & exploration of metallic minerals. HF 632. Approved 6-2-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Challenge in court conduct of persons, pollution of air & water. HF 696. Permit to straighten a stream. SF 350.

Adoption of rules, barge traffic & fleeting regulations, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

Regulation & management of water, transfer to nat. resources council. SF 2026.

Land use; combine certain natural resource agencies. HF2331-HF2378. S. Compensation for well interference. SF 2234.

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235. Approved 4-21-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Create Ia. water council, replace nat. resources council. HF 2463. (Also see SF 2026). Approved 5-18-82.

NEGLIGENCE

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. SCR5-S.J. 339-340, 365, 458.

Bar lawsuits against local governments. HF 306.

Comparative fault (negligence), recovery of damages. SF 255.

Contributory & comparative negligence, com. study. SR 111 - S.J. 691, 697, 778.

NEWSPAPERS - See Printing - Publishing

NOISE

Regulate noise of m.v. SF 2011.

NOMINATIONS

Nomination papers, filing, special election, school bd. SF 50.

Elections, revise statutes. SF 384. Approved 6-15-81.

Filing nomination petitions for school officers. HF 2107.

No. of signatures required for petition nominations, elective offices. SF 2271.

NONRESIDENT

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. HF 2404 - SF 2309. S. HF 2404 w/d. SF 2309 approved 5-13-82.

NOTARIES

Eliminate bond required of notaries public. HF 61.

Sec. of state appoint nonresident notary public. HF 2282 - HF 2397. S. HF 2282 w/d. HF 2397 approved 4-19-82.

Legalizing act update. HF 2332 - SF 2126. S. HF 2332 w/d. SF 2126 approved 3-2-82.

NOTICES

Mechanic's lien, written notice. SF 49 - HF 533 Comp. - SF 96 - HF 284 - HF 345. S. (HF 285 repeals). HF 284 w/d. SF 49 w/d.

Hearing, vacating & closing road, allowed damages, property owners. HF 170.

Valuation notices to owners of ag. land. HF 341.

Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397. Approved 3-29-82.

Requirements, notice to cure, consumer credit. SF 481 - HF 823. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 823 approved 3-8-82.

Release of inmates, notify persons. SF 2003 - HF 2105 - HF 2462. S. HF 2105 $\frac{w}{d}$

Service of notice & other, civil actions, recovery of fees & expenses. SF 2023. Urea-formaldehyde foam insulation, warning notices. SF 2040.

Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210. Approved 4-9-82.

NUCLEAR - Also see Energy and/or Midwest Nuclear Compact

Construction of nuclear power plant, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 583.

Urge Pres. & Congress to negotiate & enter into a mutual nuclear weapons moratorium, etc., with the Soviets. SR 104 - S.J. 258-259, 279, 390.

Legislation require on site storage of spent nuclear fuel until permanent storage established. HCR 121 - H.J. 574-575, 865.

G.A. petition President & Congress, nuclear arms objective, halt or control, U.S. & Soviet Union. HCR 135 - H.J. 960-961, 1105 adopted - S.J. 979-980, substituted for SCR 113 on 1279, 1280 adopted.

President &Congress pursue a complete halt to nuclear arms race, etc. SCR 113 - S.J. 904-905, 935, 1015, 1022-1023, HCR 135 substituted on 1279, 1280 withdrawn.

Shipment of nuclear fuel, com. study. SCR 116 - S.J. 997, 1046, 1178, 1486.

NUISANCES

Farms & farm operations not nuisance. HF 2071 - HF 2072. S.

NURSERIES - (Trees)

State nursery, southern Iowa, SF 501.

Assessors' report, fruit-tree & forest registration to conservation comm. HF 2140.

NURSING

Teachers' & nurses' contracts, issuance & termination, union. SF 301.

Continuing ed. require geriatric training for nurses. HF 571.

Practice of nursing, com. study. HCR 142 - H.J. 1411-1412, 1550.

Board of

Continuing ed. require geriatric training for nurses. HF 571.

Rules for nurses standards of practice. HF 2044.

Nursing board membership, changes. HF 2116.

Impose moratorium, enforcement of certain rules, acts performed by nurses. HF 2487.

OBSCENITY

Obscene materials, repeal sec. 728.11. HF 197 - SF 154 Comp. - HF 428 (replaces, defines & regulate) - SF 303. S.

Issue of obscenity, com. study. HCR 40 - H.J. 2010.

Obscenity, com. study. SCR 31 - S.J. 1725-1726, 1749.

Obscenity offenses (hard core), penalties. SF 2278. Approved 4-23-82.

OCCUPATIONAL HEARING LOSS - Also see OSHA

Occupational hearing loss, audiometric examinations. SF 320. Approved 4-27-81.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY and HEALTH - Also see OSHA

Exempt from taxes, occupational safety & health property, HF 277.

OFFENDERS - Also see Crime and/or Law Enforcement

Parole fees. HF 450.

Bd. of parole review certain offenders. SF 306.

OFFICERS - Also see Police

Legal counsel for county officers. SF 199. Approved 5-4-81. Killing peace or correctional officer, murder 1st degree. HF 514.

OIL - See Fuel and/or Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel

OLYMPICS

Olympic leave, public employees, not paid. SF 82.

Olympics, income tax deduction. SF 416.

Special Olympics Day, May 12, 1981. HR 17 - H.J. 1748.

OMBUDSMAN - Also see Citizens' Aide

Establish ombudsman program within comm. on aging, HF 2311.

OMVUI

OMVUI, probation. SF 11.

OMVUI, prohibit deferred judgments or sentences. SF 12 - HF 95 Comp. - HF 2099. S.

OMVUI, "per se" violation. HF 96 - SF 166 Comp. - HF 692. S.

Operation of a m.v., stolen, rented, accidents, OM VUI & other violations. SF 514. Approved 6-14-81.

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. HF 2020 - SF 2197. S. SF 2197 approved 4-6-82.

OMVUI, stipulated amount, etc., penalties. SF 2044 - HF 2117 Comp. - HF 2051 - HF 2369 (jud. & law). S. (HF 95 - SF 12 Comp. - HF 2099 S.). (Also see HF 2079). HF 2369 approved 5-11-82.

Increase OMVUI penalties. HF 2079.

OPEN MEETINGS

Private nonprofit corps., substance abuse facilities or mental health centers, open meetings. SF 2.

Open meetings law, governmental body. HF 117 - HF 118 - SF 214. S. Strategy sessions, school bd., employees, open meeting laws, exempt. HF 643. Approved 5-5-81.

OPINIONS

Publication of opinions, court of appeals. HF 329.

OPP

Certification of electrical workers. HF 256.

Licensing of persons in plumbing works. HF 321.

Transfer demographic (human population) center from OPP to library. SF 186.

Weatherization grants, OPP approp. HF 336.

OPP, abolish, SF 413 - HF 2070, S.

Continue human service programs by community action agencies. HF 2309-SF 2127 Comp. - HF 2437 - SF 2263. S. HF 2309 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-17-82.

Approp. funds dedicated by Glenn G. Herrick to youth conservation corps. HF 2314.

Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216 - HF 2419 (reorganization). S. HF 2419 w/d. SF 2216 approved 5-10-82.

OPTOMETRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Optometry

ORGANIZATIONS

Nonprofit organizations, annual reports required. HF 6.

Bingo, limit licenses, charities 75% gross receipts. HF 124 - HF 378 - HF 448 - HF 523 (bus. promotion) - HF676 - HF 694 - SF 519 - HF 819. S. HF's 124, 378, 676 & 694 w/d. SF 519 approved 6-16-81. HF 819 w/d.

Liquor & beer raffle prizes, nonprofit organizations. HF 200.

OSHA

Exempt from taxes, occupational safety & health property. HF 277. Occupational hearing loss, audiometric examinations. SF 320. Approved 4-27-81.

PARENTAL RIGHTS

Rights of foster parents. HF 17 - HF 742. S. Special ed. for child, parents determine. HF 2214.

PARENTS

Guidance or counseling (personal matters) minors by schools, inform parents. HF 27.

Name change for minor child. SF 121. Approved 5-14-81.

Parents or grandparents, care, income tax deduction. SF 185. (Also see HF 184, disabled). HF 2141 - SF 2305. S. SF 2305 approved 5-21-82.

Parent's rights, custody, school & medical records. SF 351.

Parents approve certain school material, also testing. HF 2092.

Notify parents of students in school bus accidents. HF 2228 - HF 2412. S. Release names of children in need of special ed., written consent of parents required. HF 2297.

No conservator, transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, minors. SF 2152 - HF 2345. SF 2152 w/d. HF 2345 approved 3-26-82.

PARI-MUTUEL

Pari-mutuel betting. HF 162 - HF 338 - HF 382 - SF 250 - SF 405 S. - HF 712 - SF 347 Comp. - SF 2295. S.

PARKING

Handicapped parking spaces. SF 17 - HF126 Comp. - SF 87 S. HF 126 & SF 17 w/d. SF 87 approved 5-8-81.

Parking fees, capitol complex. HF 340 - HF 591. S. Create fair parking regulation bd. HF 2260.

PARKS - Also see Recreation

Parks & preserves, destructive acts, prohibit. HF 14.

Motor vehicle admission fee, state parks. HF 106 - HF 2370. S.

Removal of dead wood, parks & preserves, residents. SF 94.

Camping in state parks or preserves, time. SF 77.

Playground safety. HF 456.

PAROLE - Also see Social Services, Sub-Ref. Parole, Board of

Expand restitution program, condition of parole. HF 219. Granting of parole, actions by bd. of parole. HF 365 - HF 423. S. Parole fees. HF 450.

Bd. of parole review certain offenders. SF 306. Pre-trial criminal procedures. HF 744.

PARTNERSHIPS

Exempt family members from real estate transfer tax. HF 32 - SF 2024. S. Uniform limited partnership act. HF 2407. Approved 5-6-82. Reports by corporations & limited partnerships, own ag. land. HF 2455.

PATENTS

Inventions, patents & royalties, bd. of regents. SF 35.

PATERNITY

Support of dependents, rights & responsibilities, paternity actions. SF 309-SF 493 - HF 2236. S.

PAY PERIODS

Accounting for pay periods, comptroller. SF 112. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-20-81.

PEACE OFFICERS - Also see Officers and/or Police

Radar detection devices, prohibit use, possession & sale of. HF 12 - SF 235 (jamming devices) - HF 732. S. SF 235 approved 5-4-81.

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26 S. - HF 2060 - HF 2414. Same. HF 2060 w/d. W/d rescinded. HF 2414 w/d. SF 26 approved 4-23-82.

Peace, police officers & fire fighters retirement system, benefit changes. SF 89.

Use of force during arrest, self-defense or defense of property. HF 224 - HF 587. S.

Increase benefits, survivors of peace officers, police & fire retirement systems. HF 271 - SF 232 - HF 715 (30 yrs.) - SF 2122 (definition) - SF; 2154 (increase, IPERS, etc.). S. (Also see SF 89).

Assaulting a peace officer on duty, require maximum penalty. HF 290.

Peace officer's consent to change a citation. SF 239.

Peace officers, change definition, eligible for retirement benefits. HF 418.

Killing peace or correctional officer, murder 1st degree. HF 514.

Medical examiners, bd. of, power of peace officers, continuing ed. HF 530.

County attorney investigators. SF 357. W/d.

Authority of conservation comm. peace officers, guidelines. SF 451.

Outside earnings of disability retirees, remove restrictions. SF 483.

Peace officers retirement system, com. study. SCR 15-S.J. 1007-1008, 1040, 1103.

Increase pensions, peace officers' retirement system. SF 2073. (Also see SF 232 & HF 271).

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178. Approved 5-22-82. Item Vetoed.

Public retirement systems, benefits and funding, com. study. HCR 126 - H.J. 749.

PENAL INSTITUTIONS - See Penitentiaries and/or Reformatories

PENITENTIARIES - Also see Reformatories

Establish forestry nurseries, penal institutions, social services. HF 199-HF 641-HF 293 (revolving farm fund). S. HF 641 approved 5-5-81. HF 293 approved 6-13-81. HF 199 w/d.

Institutional use of inmate income & assets. HF 261.

Transfer of male prisoners (reform. to penn.), repeal. SF 228 - HF 373. HF 373 w/d. SF 228 approved 3-31-81.

Sexual abuse, mandatory minimum sentence. HF 558.

Congress propose an amendment to fed. Constitution, restore jurisdiction over penal systems & insts. to states. HCR 20 - HJ 780-781.

Hard labor for inmates, div. of adult corrections custody. HF 2014.

Iowa corrective facility finance authority, create. SF 2099.

PENSIONS - See Retirement, Sub-Ref. Pensions

PER DIEM

Judicial nominating commissioners, per diem & expenses. HF 77.

Members, beer & liquor council, replace salaries, per diem compensation. HF 235 - SF 213 (also interest in license). S. SF 213 approved 3-4-82. Legislators compensation during special session. HF 2126 - HF 2391. S. HF 2126 w/d.

PERFORMANCE AUDITING

Performance audits and evaluations, auditor of state authority. HF 41. Evaluate highway div. of DOT, approp., road use tax fund. HF 646.

PERMITS

Migrant labor camp permits expire. HF 44.

Eliminate bonding of liquor control licensees & beer permittees. HF 62. Definition of good moral character, partnership, beer or liquor lic. SF 42. Appeal, applications & suspensions of liquor licenses & beer permits. HF 125.

Local soil erosion control ordinances, permits. SF 204. W/d.

Barge fleeting sites, permit, conservation comm. HF 449.

Dept. of ag. establish license fees & permits. SF 321 - HF 725.

Deny handgun permit, illegal use, if. HF 718.

Movement of 16 ft. wide mobile homes. HF 728. Approved 5-4-81.

Movement of boat hoist trailers, permits. SF 344.

Multi-year permits, certified public accountants. HF 727 - SF 437. SF 437 w/d. HF 727 approved 5-4-81.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157. Approved 4-9-82.

PEST CONTROL

Importation & inspection regulations, limit application of, crop pests. SF 2287.

PESTICIDES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides

Pesticide applicators. HF 2301.

PETITIONS - Also see Elections

Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 132 - HF 503. S. HF 503 approved 6-13-81.

No. of signatures required for petition nominations, elective offices. SF 2271.

Political candidacy, number of signatures, nominations by petition, certain elective offices. HF 2497.

PHARMACY - Also see Drugs and/or Medical - Professional

Pharmacists dispensing drugs in containers not child-resistant. HF 66.

Generic drugs, pharmacy savings to patients, requirements. HF 93.

Prescription drug program for elderly & disabled. SF 302.

Prescription medicines in child-proof containers, deliver in red sacks. HF 2022.

Pharmacies, discounts, medical assistance program participants. HF 2307. Third party prescription drug programs. SF 2257.

PHYSICIANS - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Physicians

PICKETING - Also see Civil Disorders, Riots and/or Strikes Unlawful picketing. SF 15 - HF 242.

PILOT LIGHTS

Gas appliances, pilot lights, sale of. SF 152. Approved 4-3-81.

Repeal ch., gas lamps & pilot lights. SF 353 - SF 2240. Same. (Also see SF 152). SF 2240 approved 5-6-82.

PIONEER LAWMAKERS

Joint convention, Wednesday, April 22, 1981, 1:30 p.m., Pioneer Lawmakers present program. HCR 16 - H.J. 570, 863 adopted - S.J. 938, 957, 1091, 1103, 1209 adopted.

PIPELINES

Requirements of pipeline construction, changes. HF 113 - SF 125 (damages) - HF 629 - SF 531. S. SF 531 approved 6-15-81. Became law 6-26-81. HF 629 w/d.

Negligence, injury to person or property by pipeline company. HF 204. Hearings, proposed electric transmission lines. HF 311 - SF 182 (also gas lines or storage) - HF 319. S. SF 182 w/d.

Landowners' rights, easement, constr. of pipeline, ag. land. HF 435.

Rental charge, eminent domain, pipeline cos. HF 686.

Counties intervene, utility rate or service change, also pipelines, etc. SF 497. Financing of Alaska gas pipeline. HF 2053.

Rate of interest paid, public utilities, refunds, Alaska pipeline. SF 2123. (Also see HF 2053).

Pipeline construction & installation, com. study. SCR 131 - S.J. 1353-1354, 1415.

PLANNING and PROGRAMMING - See OPP

PLANTS

Establish season for harvesting wild ginseng. HF 2077.

Employers' obligations, plant closings, relocations, work reductions, etc. HF 2247 S. - SF 2121 - HF 2322 Comp.

Importation & inspection regulations, limit application of, crop pests. SF 2287.

PLATTING - Also see Property and/or Real Estate

Engineering examiners, void administrative rule, plats. SF 180.

Subdivision of land, platting not required. HF 443.

Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396. Approved 4-30-82.

PLAYGROUNDS

Playground safety. HF 456.

PLEDGE ORDERS

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507.

Approved 4-30-81. Became law 5-8-81.

PLUMBING

Licensing of persons in plumbing works. HF 321.

PODIATRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Podiatry

POLICE - Also see Officers

Widow benefits, firemen & policemen pension funds. HF 84. Approved 4-19-82.

Peace, police officers & fire fighters retirement system, benefit changes. SF 89.

Police & fire personnel retirement. HF 266.

Increase benefits, survivors of peace officers, police & fire retirement systems. HF 271 - SF 232 - HF 715 (30 yrs.) - SF 2122 (definition) - SF 2154 (increase, IPERS, etc.). S. (Also see SF 89).

Cities, 750 pop., law enf. training, marshals & police officers exempt. HF 295.

Appointments & promotions, fire & police, city civil service. HF 315. Transfer of retirement benefits, fire or police to IPERS. HF 486. City civil service law, rewritten. SF 354.

Outside earnings of disability retirees, remove restrictions. SF 483. Investment of moneys, police & fire retirement systems. HF 2078.

Excuse certain peace officers & firefighters from jury duty. HF 2161.

Jurisdiction of county conservation officers. HF 2166 - HF 2466. Same.

Refund of contributions, members police & fire retirement systems. SF 2128.

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178. Approved 5-22-82. Item Vetoed.

POLITICAL CAUCUSES

Use of public bldgs. for political caucuses. HF 447 - SF 388.

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Railroad & highway grade crossings, determine changes. HF 216.
Collective bargaining agreements with political subdivisions, duration 2 vrs. HF 339.

Lobbying, public funds, prohibit use. HF 433.

Sale of surplus property of state. HF 487.

Abandoned railroad right of way connects ag. land, hold hearing. HF 525. Political subdivisions impose income tax, pledge tax for bonds. HF 621.

Special charter city, conform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878. Approved 6-20-81.

Late payment of taxes, political subdivision, penalty. HF 2296 - SF 2129. Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. SF 2306 - HF 2495. SF 2306 w/d. HF 2495 approved 5-22-82.

Apportionment of tax receipts collected by the co. & state treas. to respective political subdivisions, com. study. SCR 133 - S.J. 1390, 1416, 1422.

Review tax structure of the state & political subdivisions, revenue sources, com. study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1414, 1416, 1427 adopted - H.J. 1783, 1784-1785, 1796 adopted.

POLITICS

Discrimination, employment, political affiliation. HF 636.

Political candidacy, number of signatures, nominations by petition, certain elective offices. HF 2497.

POLLS

Closing hours for polling places. HF 40 - SF 98. S. Combine polling places. HF 111.

POLLUTION - Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Environmental Quality

Pollution control, hazardous waste, property, tax exempt. HF 276.

Reduce time pollution-control prop., tax exempt. HF 599. (Also see HF 276).

Challenge in court conduct of persons, pollution of air & water. HF 696.

Underground water pollution, committee study. HCR 22 - H.J. 842 -843, 872 adopted - S.J. 997-998, 1040, 1103.

Public water supply, sewer, & treatment systems, repeal DEQ authority. HF 859.

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579. Approved 3-26-82.

Regulation & management of water, transfer to nat. resources council. SF 2026.

Sulfur dioxide emission standards, DEQ, prohibit changes. HF 2106.

Update references to federal water pollution control act. SF 2167 - HF 2417. HF 2417 w/d. SF 2167 approved 3-26-82.

Create Ia. water council, replace nat. resources council. HF 2463. (Also see SF 2026). Approved 5-18-82.

POLYGRAPHS - See Lie Detectors

POOR

County general assistance program. HF 317.

Legal settlement acquired, time period, county relief. HF 2295 - SF 2135. S.

POPULATION

Transfer demographic (human population) center from OPP to library. SF 186.

PORNOGRAPHY

Obscene materials, repeal sec. 728.11. HF 197 - SF 154 Comp. - HF 428 (replaces, defines & regulate) - SF 303. S.

Obscenity offenses (hard core), penalties. SF 2278. Approved 4-23-82.

PRECINCTS - Also see Elections

Combine polling places. HF 111.

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards & supr. districts. HF 2125 - HF 2431. Same. HF 2431 approved 4-19-82.

PREGNANCY - Also see Abortion and/or Birth Control

Action upon injury or death of unborn child. HF 716.

Terminations of pregnancies, report, dept. of health. SF 395.

Unborn child's right to life. HF 2181.

PRESCRIPTIONS - Also see Pharmacy

Prescription drug program for elderly & disabled. SF 302. Third party prescription drug programs. SF 2257.

PRESERVATION ACT

Ag. land district preservation act. HF 209.

PRESERVES

Parks & preserves, destructive acts, prohibit. HF 14. Motor vehicle admission fee, state parks. HF 106 - HF 2370. S. Removal of dead wood, parks & preserves, residents. SF 94. Camping in state parks or preserves, time. SF 77.

PRESIDENT and/or VICE-PRESIDENT - UNITED STATES

Presidential election returns. HCR 2 - H.J. 68, 650 adopted - S.J. 705, 729, 908 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 86.

President and Vice President of U.S. elected by popular vote. HCR 5 - H.J. 143-144.

Presidential candidate, requirements. HF 555.

President Reagan halt military aid and encourage political solution to El Salvador's problems. HCR 24 - H.J. 857, 912, 1260.

Urge Reagan admin. make cuts in defense budget. SCR 101- S.J. 140, 184, 247.

Petition Congress to restore the public employment service to reasonable funding level. SR 103 - S.J. 224-225, 260, 308.

Urge Pres. & Congress to negotiate & enter into a mutual nuclear weapons moratorium, etc., with the Soviets. SR 104 - S.J. 258-259, 279, 390.

Joint convention, Tuesday, February 9, 1982, 9:15 a.m. - President Ronald Reagan to address joint convention. HCR 111 - H.J. 285, 287 adopted - S.J. 315-316, 318 adopted.

Request President Reagan reduce rate of growth in military expenditures and restore balance view of national security. HCR 113 - H.J. 301-302.

President & Congress rescind portion of Executive Order 12314, provides regional councils. HCR 112 - H.J. 301.

President & Congress pursue a complete halt to nuclear arms race, etc. SCR 113 - S.J. 904-905, 935, 1015, 1022-1023, HCR 135 substituted on 1279, 1280 withdrawn.

PRINTING - PUBLISHING

Selection of official county newspapers. SF 22 - HF 446. S.

Published register of registered & licensed practitioners, bd. of accountancy, repeal. SF 41 - HF 160. SF 41 w/d. HF 160 approved 4-3-81

Publish statement, economic impact, proposed administrative rule. HF 176 - HF 573. S.

Statement of cost, state agency publications. SF 190.

Publication of opinions, court of appeals. HF 329.

Publication, financial transactions, all school dists. SF 218-HF 367 Comp. - SF 2110. S.

Publication of federal census report, repeal. SF 562. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 7-3-81.

Sale & use of newsprint & ink, tax status, also sale of newspapers. SF 565. Copying & publication, names, etc., recipients of public assistance. SF 2035.

False statements re candidates for office or ballot issues. HF 2063.

Embossed certificates available, supt. of printing, complete course. HF 2102.

Financial statements published, area schools. SF 2076 - HF 2144.

State printing, certain conditions. HF 2256.

Linotype, lithographic-offset plates, etc., exempt from sales, services, & use taxes. SF 2153. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Publication of various court rules. SF 2250 - HF 2459. S. HF 2459 w/d. SF 2250 approved 4-5-82.

PRINTING DIVISION - GENERAL SERVICES

State printing, certain conditions. HF 2256.

PRISONERS

Institutional use of inmate income & assets. HF 261.

Condition of probation, community service sentence. HF 313.

Furloughs for class "A" felons. HF 360.

Granting of parole, actions by bd. of parole. HF 365 - HF 423. S.

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail, copy return. SF 200. Approved 3-23-81.

Transfer of male prisoners (reform. to penn.), repeal. SF 228 - HF 373. HF 373 w/d. SF 228 approved 3-31-81.

Prohibit, ed. funds for civil legal asst., prisoners, U of I law. HF 374.

Prohibit sheriffs from purchasing prisoner property. SF 243. Withdrawn. Inmates, good conduct time. SF 268 - HF 2023 - HF 2137 - HF 2335 (Jud. &

mates, good conduct time. SF 268 - HF 2023 - HF 2137 - HF 2335 (Jud. & Law). S.

Parole fees. HF 450.

Inmate employment program. SF 277 - HF 760. HF 760 w/d. SF 277 approved 2-8-82.

Bd. of parole review certain offenders. SF 306.

Statistical risk assessment analysis, bd. of parole, SF 334.

Adult correctional facilities, confidential, info on riot control. SF 337 - HF 730. SF 337 w/d. HF 730 approved 5-4-81.

Pre-trial criminal procedures. HF 744.

Treatment for mentally retarded inmates, div. of adult corrections. HF 748. Approved 5-3-82.

Good or honor time forfeitures use ch. 663A (post-conviction procedure). HF 765 - SF 473. SF 473 w/d. HF 765 approved 5-4-81.

Sales bonus program, prison industry products. SF 488.

Hard labor for inmates, div. of adult corrections custody. HF 2014.

Release of inmates, notify persons. SF 2003 - HF 2105 - HF 2462. S. HF 2105 w/d.

Post-conviction procedures, repeal HF 765. HF 2048.

State immunity from inmate lawsuits. HF 2050.

City redistricting, prisoners not counted. HF 2231.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192. Approved 4-30-82.

Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232. (Also see SF 243). Approved 4-30-82.

PRISONERS of WAR

Free registration plates to former prisoners of war. SF 99 - HF 169 (\$10. fee). S.

Congress investigate status of American service personnel MIA or POW's in Southeast Asia. HCR 39 - H.J. 1827.

PRISONS

Overcrowded prisons, approp. HF 2216.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192. Approved 4-30-82.

PRIVACY

Right of privacy. HJR 2.

Citizens privacy task force, study recommendations. SCR 19 - S.J. 1235-1236, 1268, 1307.

PRIZES

Raffle prizes for fair, increase maximum value. HF 325 - SF 387. S. SF 387 approved 5-3-82.

PROBATE

Probate rules. HF 309. Withdrawn.

Admin. of small estates, changes. HF 330 - HF 822. S. HF 330 w/d. HF 822 approved 5-19-81.

Informal probate of estates. HF 359.

Uniform probate code. HF 482.

Discharge of attorneys employed by fiduciary. HF 679.

Inheritance, disclaimer to property. SF 434 - HF 778. S. HF 778 approved 5-5-81. SF 434 w/d.

Probate code, legacies to minors, prop., hearings & claim. HF 794. Approved 5-4-81.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to debts of estate. HF 2280-HF 2368. Same. HF 2080 w/d. HF 2368 approved 5-14-82.

Compensation of fiduciaries & attorneys. HF 2283 - SF 2160.

Adjusted gross estate, definition of. SF 2150 - HF 2349. S. SF 2150 w/d. HF 2349 approved 3-26-82.

Time limitation, administration of an estate. SF 2209 - HF 2449. HF 2449 w/d. SF 2209 approved 4-9-82.

Dollar limitation, administration, certain small estates. HF 2453. Approved 5-17-82.

PROBATION

OMVUI, probation. SF 11.

Condition of probation, community service sentence. HF 313.

Duration of probation for juvenile delinquents. HF 553.

PRODUCTS - See Merchandise

PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL - Also see Licenses

Instructor of profession may serve on examining board. SF 28. Approved 5-5-81.

Continuing professional & occupational ed., penalties. SF 144 - SF 538. S. Continuing education requirements, 65 or older. SF 127 - HF 480 Comp. - SF 2007 S.

Licensing boards fees include office space. HF 580.

Exempt accountants, report negligence. HF 826. Approved 5-8-81.

Funding for professional & occupational regulation comm., approp. HF 2046.

Continuing professional & occupational education law, repeal. SF 2069.

PROMOTION

Appointments & promotions, fire & police, city civil service. HF 315. City civil service certified eligible list for promotion. HF 552 - SF 476 Comp. - HF 797. Same. HF 552 w/d. HF 797 vetoed 2-19-82.

PROPERTY - Also see Land and/or Real Estate

Shooting ranges, domestic corporation. HF 2 - HF 2435. Same. HF 2 w/d. HF 2435 approved 5-17-82.

Property rights, unmarried cohabitants. HF 52.

Governor accept real property for state from U.S. HF 68.

Change in use of ag. land, additional tax. HF 231 - SF 91 Comp. - SF 52 (real property). S. SF 52 w/d.

Limit to 1% annual property tax increase. SF 30 - HF 511.

Hearing, vacating & closing road, allowed damages, property owners. HF 170.

Negligence, injury to person or property by pipeline company. HF 204. Use of force during arrest, self-defense or defense of property. HF 224 - HF 587. S.

Authorize sale of real property title insurance. HF 262 - HF 832 - HF 2153. S. HF 262 w/d.

School district boundaries, change, prop. owners written request. HF 322. Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce. HF 326 S. - SF 217 - HF 420 Comp. - HF 815. S. HF 815 w/d. SF 217 approved 3-11-82.

Rights in real estate, adverse possession, state or other. SF 192 - HF 424. Liens against property, clear title. HF 342.

Mortgages, loans by life ins. companies, expand limits. SF 201 - HF 415. HF 415 w/d. SF 201 approved 3-13-81.

Prohibit sheriffs from purchasing prisoner property. SF 243. Withdrawn. Maximum statute of limitations, improvements to real property. SF 245. City rights, utilities, easements on prop., repair & maintenance. HF 426 - HF 757. S. HF 426 w/d. HF 757 approved 5-5-81.

Review, bd. of, action taken, protest of assessment by prop. owner. HF 429. Trespassing on private property, penalties. SF 289. Approved 6-17-81.

Loans & property purchases, life ins. cos., employees. SF 296 - HF 547. SF296 w/d. HF 547 approved 5-1-81.

Property redemption, delinquent taxes, increase penalties. SF 310.

Tax on gains from sale or exchange of real property. HF 662.

Duties & liabilities of cities for sidewalks. HF 586 S. - SF 374 (RR's & abutting prop.) - HF 764. Comp.

Payment of property damage claims by auto insurers. SF 389.

Appealed assessment, bd. of review visit property. SF 391.

Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397. Approved 3-29-82.

Access to property, procedures. SF 403.

Increase interest penalty, delinquent prop. taxes, 1&1/2% per month. HF 758 - HF 2200. S.

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423. Approved 5-11-81.

Inheritance, disclaimer to property. SF 434 - HF 778. S. HF 778 approved 5-5-81. SF 434 w/d.

Conveyance of co. property to fed. gov't. SF 455.

Sale of property, Woodbury co., legalize. HF 787. Approved 5-5-81. Became law 5-13-81.

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead property. SF 511. Approved 1-28-82.

Ia. national guard facilities improvement fund. HF 792 - HF 850 (approp., DOT, pub. safety & pub. defense). S. HF 850 approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Legalize, sale of property, Rolfe, Pocahontas county. HF 2003. Approved 3-25-82.

Confiscated property derived from crime. HF 2193.

Intangible property subject to property taxation. HF 2254.

City's exercise of an easement for utility lines. HF 2292.

Commercial residential property, new class, property tax. SF 2185.

Identify location of wells, usable or abandoned, prop. assessment. HF 2382. Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232. (Also see SF 243). Approved 4-30-82.

State fair bd. purchase, sell, exchange or lease property & facilities. SF 2254.

Sale of property, Grinnell-Newburg community school district, legalize. HF 2472 - SF 2303. SF 2303 approved 5-21-82. Became law 6-4-82.

Update & clarify provisions of chapter 297 (purchase & sale of prop. by school districts), com. study. HCR 137 - H.J. 986-987.

Sale of property, city council of Mount Pleasant to Henry co. indus. dev. corp., legalize. HF 2499. Approved 5-10-82.

Personal

Filing for personal prop. tax credit. HF155. Approved 5-18-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Personal property tax phase out, approp. HF 81 - SF 66.

Nonprofit orgns., tax exempt, personal property. SF 117.

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transp. & commerce. HF 183.

County hospital property proceeds, use of. HF 186 - SF 128. SF 128 w/d. HF 186 approved 5-19-81.

Regulate sale of personal prop. or services, burial contracts. HF 278.

Sale of surplus property of state. HF 487.

Assessors' report, exempt prop., dept. of revenue, remove certain requirements. HF 505. Approved 3-25-82.

Reconditioning or repairing of used personal property, resale, taxed. SF 466. Approved 6-19-81.

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574. Approved 3-2-82. Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297. Approved 5-7-82.

Taxes - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Property

PROSECUTORS

City prosecute, violations of Ch. 728 (obscenity), appoint special asst. co. atty. HF 785.

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Exempt accountants, report negligence. HF 826. Approved 5-8-81.

Renewal of accountancy license, procedure changes. HF 2067. Approved 3-25-82.

PUBLIC AGENCIES - Also see Agencies

Recording of agency agreements. HF 59.

Selling & purchasing items by st. agencies, bidding procedures. HF 71.

Joint financing by public agencies, electric and other facilities. SF 48 - HF 161. SF 48 approved 6-16-81.

Sale of lists of names of elderly people. HF 88.

Membership, public safety comm., county unified law enf. district. HF 3. Am. made m.v., state purchase, required mileage. SF 414.

Regulatory flexibility analysis, administrative rules, small businesses. SF 2109.

Agreements, legal or admin. entities, statutory requirements. HF2386-SF 2214.

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - Also see Relief and/or Social Services

Copying & publication, names, etc., recipients of public assistance. SF 2035. Legal settlement acquired, time period, county relief. HF 2295 - SF 2135. S. Cities & cos., public assistance, prop. tax levy. HF 2300.

Fraudulent receipt of certain public assistance, prosecution & sentencing. SF 2113 - SF 2266. Same. SF 2113 w/d.

Workfare programs, dept. of social services. HF 2326.

Recording of assignments, dept. of social services, periodic child support payments. HF 2476. Approved 5-19-82.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS and GROUNDS - See Buildings and/or Buildings and Grounds, State

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES - Also see Employees

Olympic leave, public employees, not paid. SF 82.

Deferred compensation program, public employees. SF 88 - HF 268.

Educational loan defaults by public officers or employees. SF 119.

Collective bargaining for public employees, ch. 20, repeal. HF 180-SF 2048. Gift law, dependents of member of G.A. exempt. HF 438.

Public employees' supplementary retirement income program, IRS approve. HF 281.

Public employees, protect from reprisals. SF 257.

Public employee ins. benefits, abortion coverage, prohibit. HF 650.

Certification, bargaining representative for public employees. SF 331 - HF 2080. S.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Uniform personnel policies & compensation, co. employees. SF 500- HF 2175. S.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Reduce salaries & benefit increases (25%), state & public officials & employees. HF 2498.

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT - Also see Employment

Scope of negotiations for public employees collective bargaining. HF 173 - SF 311 - HF 623. S.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Reduced work schedules for pub. employees. HF 614.

Petition Congress to restore the public employment service to reasonable funding level. SR 103 - S.J. 224-225, 260, 308.

PUBLIC FUNDS

School band & choir uniforms, purchase of. HF 247.

Lobbying, public funds, prohibit use. HF 433.

Cities may jointly invest public funds. SF 281 - HF 568.

Township clerk, deposit of public funds. SF 292. Approved 5-4-81.

Cities invest funds, interest rate same as state. HF 567.

Public employee ins. benefits, abortion coverage, prohibit. HF 650.

Public funds, deposit & investment of, S&L. SF 525.

Uniform public body bid laws on bldg. or construction work pd. with public funds, com. study. SCR 106 - S.J. 700-701, 724, 778.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Drainage & levee districts, repairs & improvements. HF 73 - HF 146. S. HF 73 approved 3-26-81.

Public improvements, increase limit before hearing, procedures. SF 146. Approved 6-14-81.

Retainage, payment to contractors, public improvements. SF 225. Approved 5-14-81.

Energy conservation improvements, pub. bldgs., city & co. tax. HF 2423. Construction, public improvements, bond. SF 2281. Approved 4-22-82.

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, DEPARTMENT of - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Public Instruction, Department of

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67 - SF 162.

Children study at home. SF 102.

Foreign language requirements, schools, HF 136.

Student driver permits, certified by school bd. HF 138.

Compulsory school attendance, SF 107.

Basic skills, require minimum standards, SF 151.

School breakfast programs, approp. HF 237.

Teacher certification, void rules, human relations. SF 164 - HF 354. SF 164 w/d.

Require examinations for certain teachers. SF 210 - SF 470. S.

Gifted & talented children, offer programs. SF 222 - SF 522 Same - HF 403. Comp. SF 222 w/d. SF 522 approved 2-8-82.

Election of members, st. bd. of public instruction. HF 488 - HF 2037. S.

Authority of dept. of public instruction, changes, HF 615.

Educational use of data processing, HF 687.

Private schools, equivalent ed., pub. instruction, determine. HF 691.

Rules admitting school districts to athletic conferences. HF 693.

Abolish dept. of pub. instr., establish bd. elected by assn. of school boards. HF 719.

Braille & sight-saving school, school for the deaf, & state hospital-school transferred to public instruction, duties of bd. of regents. SF 443.

Public instruction consolidate independent administrative functions of school districts into 120 offices, appoint reorganization com. SCR 39 - S.J. 1855-1856, 1875 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 85.

Driver ed. course, lab. instruction, hours required. HF 2090. Approved 5-7-82.

Lease agreements, eliminate approval, area schools. SF 2078 - HF 2411 Comp. - SF 2249. S. (Also see HF 2372). HF 2411 approved 5-7-82.

Bd. of public instruction attach school districts not maintaining 12 grades. HF 2130 - HF 2420. Same. HF 2130 w/d. HF 2420 approved 4-30-82. Flexible school year calendar. HF 2167.

Dept. of pub. instrn. strike rules (multicultural & nonsexist), ed. programs. HF 2186.

Merged area, land limitations, SF 2120.

Custodial accounts or annuities for ed. agency employees. SF 2165.

AEA lease facilities & bldgs., bd. of pub. instr. approval not required. HF 2372. Approved 4-19-82.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388. Approved 4-23-82.

School year requirements, options. SF 2275.

School districts determine policy on controversial educational issues, com. study. HCR 146 - H.J. 1569-1570, 1693.

Manner in which school dists determine policy over controversial ed. issues, com. study. SCR 126 - S.J. 1297-1298.

PUBLIC OFFENSES

Double penalties, crime against elderly. HF 120 - HF 616 (blind, disabled) - SF 2034. S.

Death penalty. HF 129 - HF 666 S. - HF 2017 - SF 2002 Comp. - HF 2064 (robbery) - HF 2082 (hired killings) - HF 2111 (murder 2nd degree). S. HF 2111 approved 5-22-82.

Double offense not eligible for bail. HJR 8.

Assault, participate in felony, penalty. HF 361.

Criminal code, sentencing provisions, uniform controlled substances act, forcible felonies. HF 227 - HF 515 (habitual offender) - HF 595. S.

Deny bail for certain felony offenses. HF 598 - HF 2074 - HF 2339. S. HF 2339 approved 5-14-82.

False use of financial instrument, penalties. HF 736.

Good or honor time forfeitures use ch. 663A (post-conviction procedure). HF 765 - SF 473. SF 473 w/d. HF 765 approved 5-4-81.

Juvenile offenders prosecuted as adults, violent crimes. HF 2207.

PUBLIC OFFICES

Elected officials, residency, homestead tax credit. SF 34.

Firing of candidate for pub. office, camp. fin. dis. comm., determine. HF 638.

PUBLIC OFFICIALS

Elected officials, residency, homestead tax credit. SF 34.

Delete salary & benefit increases, etc., public officials & employees. SF 2173.

PUBLIC PROJECTS

Bid limits for county conservation projects. HF 60 - HF 196. S.

PUBLIC RECORDS - See Records and Statistics

PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS - See Retirement

PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT of - Also see Safety and/or HighwayPatrol

Membership, public safety comm., county unified law enf. district. HF 3. Medical examiner, dept. of public safety, approp. HF 484.

Minimum work standards, highway patrol. SF 411.

Enforcement of liquor laws, dept. of public safety. HF 781.

Seniority credit, promotions, highway patrol. SF 2006.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268. Approved 4-23-82.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION - Also see Mass Transit

Road use tax fund for public transit systems. HJR 10.

Public transit systems, changes. SF 492. Approved 5-14-81. Became law 5-22-81.

Municipal mass transit fund, approp. from road use tax fund. HF 2273.

PUBLIC UTILITIES - See Utilities, Sub-Ref. Public

PUBLIC WORKS

Membership, public safety comm., county unified law enf. district. HF 3.

PUBLICATIONS - See Printing - Publishing

PURCHASING

Selling & purchasing items by st. agencies, bidding procedures. HF 71.

Conflict of interest, purchase of goods or services. HF 267.

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737. Approved 6-20-81.

RACING

Pari-mutuel betting. HF 162 - HF 338 - HF 382 - SF 250 - SF 405 S. - HF 712 - SF 347 Comp. - SF 2295. S.

RADAR

Radar detection devices, prohibit use, possession & sale of. HF 12 - SF 235 (jamming devices) - HF 732. S. SF 235 approved 5-4-81.

RADIATION

Veterans disability claims based on radiation exposure. HCR 151 - H.J. 1692-1693.

RADIO - See Communications

RAFFLES - See Games - Chance - Skills, etc.

RAILROADS - Also see Transportation and/or DOT

Railroad assistance funds, bankrupt, access to other railroad facilities. SF 37.

Reflective devices on railroad cars. HF 86.

Fencing of railroad rights of way. HF 141 - HF 441. S.

Railroad & highway grade crossings, determine changes. HF 216.

Railroad assistance funds, restoration & improvement. HF 347 - HF 445 (passenger service) - SF 440 - HF 818. S. HF 818 w/d. SF 440 approved 6-15-81.

Railroad motor track cars, install heaters. SF 219.

DOT transfer delinquent railroad property taxes to county. SF 290 - HF 874 (RR regulations-com. bill). S. HF 874 approved 8-22-81. Became law 9-16-81.

Abandoned railroad right of way connects ag. land, hold hearing. HF 525. Duties & liabilities of cities for sidewalks. HF 586 S. - SF 374 (RR's & abutting prop.) - HF 764. Comp.

Medical examinations or records, require railroads pay, SF 444.

Preserve Iowa's railroad core system, change railroad bankruptcy laws. HCR 31 - H.J. 1188-1189, 1249, 1254-1255 adopted - S.J. 1353-1355, 1405.

Rail service needed, com. study. SCR 27 - S.J. 1641-1642, 1666.

Vehicle stops at railroad crossings. SF 2012 - HF 2013 - SF 2262 - HF 2485. S. HF 2485 approved 5-21-82.

Abandon or sell of railroad right of way or prop. adjacent to. HF 2132 - HF 2334. S. HF 2132 w/d. HF 2334 approved 5-21-82. Became law 5-29-82.

Rail assessments subsidize rail passenger service. HF 2267.

Delinquent railroad property taxes, DOT transfer to county. HF 2036 - SF 2116.

Prohibit shooting over public waters, highways or railroad rights-of-way. SF 2162. (Also see SF 380).

DOT study freight & passenger rail service on abondoned lines; also rural & intracity mass transit systems. SCR 103 - S.J. 542-543, 559, 715.

DOT study freight & passenger rail service and rural & intracity public transit systems, submit findings to 1983 G.A. SCR 104 - S.J. 579-580, 621.

RAPE

Sex act, sexual abuse, determine. HF 416.

READING

April, 1982, "Reading Month in Iowa". SCR 115 - S.J. 961-962, 985, 1210, 1256, 1465, HCR 143 substituted on 1466.

Recognize April, 1982, as "Reading Month in Iowa". HCR 143 - H.J. 1453, 1486 adopted - S.J. 1297, substituted for SCR 115 on 1466 & adopted.

REAL ESTATE - Also see Land, Licenses, Sub-Ref. Real Estate and/or Property

Exempt family members from real estate transfer tax. HF 32 - SF 2024. S. Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership, senior citizens, protect. HF 42.

Unenforceable restrictive covenants, real property, solar energy systems. HF 140.

Landlord, notice to commence action, forcible entry, real property. HF 154.

Approved 6-13-81.

Forfeiture & canc. of real estate contracts. HF 255 - HF 452. S.

Rights in real estate, adverse possession, state or other. SF 192 - HF 424.

Real estate licensing. HF 348 - SF 295. SF 295 w/d. HF 348 approved 5-19-81.

Property redemption, delinquent taxes, increase penalties. SF 310.

Real estate transfer tax, declaration of value, repeal. HF 675 - HF 837. S. HF 837 approved 5-5-81.

Sale of real estate, Jones co., legalize. HF 745. Approved 5-4-81. Became law 5-15-81.

Real estate transfer fees. HF 2121.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086. Approved 4-6-82.

Auctioneers, license, real estate. SF 2246 - HF 2439.

State fair bd. purchase, sell, exchange or lease property & facilities. SF 2254.

Mortgages

IPERS investment of funds, real estate mortgages priority. HF 104-SF 410 - SF 530 Same - HF 2456. S.

REAPPORTIONMENT

Reapportionment, No. 1. SF 570.

Reasons for rejection in detail, if, reapportionment plan. SR 16 - S.J. 1662, 1687 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 95. Withdrawn.

Reasons for disapproval of SF 570, reapportionment bill. SR 17 - S.J. 1677-1681 adopted.

Draft resolution, inform LSB, reasons for rejecting reapportionment plan. HR 18 - H.J. 1946-1947, 2071-2072 tabled.

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Approved 6-26-81. Became law 7-5-81.

Reasons to reconsider and accept SF 570, reapportionment bill. HR 19 - H.J. 2189-2192.

1981 June Extraordinary Session. Reapportionment, No. 2. SF 580.

1981 August Extraordinary Session. Reapportionment, No. 3. SF 581.
Approved 8-20-81. Became law 9-9-81.

Redistricting of G.A., repeal chap. 42. SF 2025.

Reapportionment corrections. HF 2113 - SF 2084. HF 2113 w/d.

RECIPROCITY

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. HF 94 - SF 251. S. SF 251 approved 4-7-81. HF 94 w/d.

Monthly refund, m.v. reg. reciprocity fees. SF 148. Approved 4-7-81.

Limit refunds of st. insurance retaliatory tax. HF 509. Approved 5-18-81.

Became law 6-12-81.

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518. Approved 2-8-82.

Reciprocity, hunting or fishing, Ia. & Nebr. HF 2139.

RECORDS and STATISTICS - Also see Health, Department of

Delinquent act by minor, records open to public. HF 25 - SF 163 Comp. - HF 31 S. - HF 43 (truants) - SF 167 Comp. - HF 110 - SF 174 - SF 288 (vandalism) - SF 516 - SF 527. S. SF 288 & SF 516 w/d.

Public & confidential governmental records. HF 152 - SF 386.

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. SF 145 - HF 234 - HF 413. S. HF 413 approved 6-20-81.

Ownership of X-rays. HF 245 - SF 196. S.

Controlled substances, penalties, records, reports, etc. SF 178.

Job applications confidential records. HF 307 - SF 438. S.

Transfer demographic (human population) center from OPP to library. SF 186.

Mortgage loan disclosure statement. SF 244. Approved 5-14-81.

Cattle brand recorded on bill of sale. SF 271.

Drivers' license record. HF 498.

Abolish local registrars of vital statistics. HF 513.

Parent's rights, custody, school & medical records. SF 351.

Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397. Approved 3-29-82.

Conveyance or lease of ag. land, failure to record, penalty. SF 406 - SF 513. S. SF 406 w/d.

Destroy city records after 5 yrs. HF 759. Approved 3-26-82.

Spouse of mental health patient, access to medical records. HF 2076 - HF 2361. S. HF 2361 approved 4-19-82. HF 2076 w/d.

Registry of adult & child abuse. HF 2138 - HF 2406. S. (Also see HF 649). Vital statistics records, revisions to. SF 2149.

Records of support payments public records. HF 2359. Approved 4-19-82. Recording of assignments, dept. of social services, periodic child support payments. HF 2476. Approved 5-19-82.

RECREATION - Also see Parks

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuations) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Motor vehicle admission fee, state parks. HF 106 - HF 2370. S.

Recreational vehicle parks, operation of. HF 35 - HF 770 - HF 2360. S. HF 2360 approved 5-7-82.

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143-SF 169. S. SF 169 w/d. HF 143 approved 5-5-81.

Recreational, fish & wildlife habitat, losses, Mo. River, Corps of Engineers, solution. HR 8 - H.J. 449-450, 526 adopted.

Playground safety. HF 456.

Wilderness campsites, exemptions. HF 647. W/d.

Recreational boating, revise laws, increase fees and fines, etc. SF 399 - HF 877. S. SF 399 approved 3-11-82.

RECRUITING - Also see Military and/or National Guard

Military recruiting personnel access to schools. HF 2066.

RECYCLE

Recycle used motor oil, DOT & DEQ, study & report. HCR 117 - H.J. 525.

REDEMPTION CENTERS

Beverage containers, pickup weekly from redemption centers. HF 722. Redemption of glass & plastic, also damaged metal containers. SF 373. Redemption & disposition of empty beverage containers. SF 393 - HF 2008 (increase fee) - SF 2074 (increase fee). S.

Redemption centers, bond required. SF 2037.

REDISTRICTING

Redistricting of G.A., repeal chap.42. SF 2025. Reapportionment corrections. HF 2113 - SF 2084. HF 2113 w/d. City redistricting, prisoners not counted. HF 2231.

REFLECTORS - Also see Safety

Reflective devices on railroad cars. HF 86.

Signs or reflectors required to indicate width of bridges. HF 2098.

Farm trailers equipped with reflective devices. HF 2286.

REFORMATORIES - Also see Penitentiaries

Establish forestry nurseries, penal institutions, social services. HF 199-HF 641-HF 293 (revolving farm fund). S. HF 641 approved 5-5-81. HF 293 approved 6-13-81. HF 199 w/d.

Institutional use of inmate income & assets. HF 261.

Transfer of male prisoners (reform. to penn.), repeal. SF 228 - HF 373. HF 373 w/d. SF 228 approved 3-31-81.

Congress propose an amendment to fed. Constitution, restore jurisdiction over penal systems & insts. to states. HCR 20 - HJ 780-781.

Hard labor for inmates, div. of adult corrections custody. HF 2014.

Iowa corrective facility finance authority, create. SF 2099.

REFUNDS

Sales tax refund, industrial machinery, new business, unemployment rate. HF 178.

Monthly refund, m.v. reg. reciprocity fees. SF 148. Approved 4-7-81.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Approved 5-11-81. Became law 6-16-81.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit. SF 263. Approved 5-19-81.

Deduct 50% windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income tax. HF 477-HF 2110 (against) - SF 2224 - HF 2479. Comp. S. HF 2479 approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-31-82.

Limit refunds of st. insurance retaliatory tax. HF 509. Approved 5-18-81. Became law 6-12-81.

Motor fuel tax refund permit, repeal. HF 624.

Beverage containers, pickup weekly from redemption centers. HF 722.

Tax refund on motor fuel, produce denatured alcohol. HF2115-HF2395. S. HF2395 approved 5-6-82.

Refund of liquor control license fee. HF 2289.

REGENTS, BOARD OF

Inventions, patents & royalties, bd. of regents. SF 35.

Admission to laboratory schools, no preference. HF 90.

Remodeling & addition to agronomy bldg., ISU, approp. SF 110 - HF 270. Tuition rates set by bd. of regents. HF 182 - SF 338.

Public improvements, increase limit before hearing, procedures. SF 146. Approved 6-14-81.

Practical & cost effective way, audit & review, bd. of regents. HCR 15 - H.J. 425-426, 727 deferred, 828, 883-884 adopted, 903, 2283 - S.J. 5 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 44, 86.

Tuition for senior citizens, univs. & area schools. HF 483 - SF 2111. S. Abortion clinic at UofI. eliminate. HF 544.

Braille & sight-saving school, school for the deaf, & state hospital-school transferred to public instruction, duties of bd. of regents. SF 443.

Ten-year bldg. program, bd. of regents. SCR 35 - S.J. 1743-1746, 1751, 1786-1787 adopted - H.J. 2135-2138, 2197, 2230-2237 adopted as amended - S.J. 1853-1854 adopted as amended, 1875, 1879, 1885 sent to governor, signed by governor 6-19-81.

Create legislative liaison for bd. of regents. HF 2019.

Siouxland master program, bd. of regents, approp. HF 2096.

Tuition rates, establish, bd. of regents, actual cost, loan program, SF 2125 Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents, HF 2418, Approved 4-19-82. Ten-year bldg, program, bd. of regents, SCR 128 - S.J. 1328-1331, 1317. 1320, 1348, 1377, 1378, 1396-1399, 1405-1410 adopted - H.J. 1762, 1763-1766, 1893-1894, 1904,

REGIONAL

President & Congress rescind portion of Executive Order 12314, provides regional councils. HCR 112 - H.J. 301.

REGISTRATION - Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Registration

Closing day for elector registration, 11 days before election, HF 58.

Registration of day care homes, school-age children, HF 122 - HF 303, S. HF 122 w/d. HF 303 approved 5-11-82.

Staggered registration plates of motor vehicles, HF 212-HF 808, S. HF 808 approved 4-5-82.

High school principal, deputy com, of registration, HF 344.

Special truck registration, HF 379.

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729. Approved 5-1-81.

Elections. revise statutes. SF 384. Approved 6-15-81.

Trucks reregistration, reduced weights, HF 2002.

Nonresident register m.v. operated by resident, penalty. SF 2047.

Mobile homes, collection of taxes & registration plates. HF 2094 - HF 2428. S. HF 2428 w/d.

Assessors' report, fruit-tree & forest registration to conservation comm. HF 2140.

Registration fee for farm trailers. HF 2320.

Fees & licenses, farm management services, register, sec. of state, HF 2327. Group day care homes (children), establish, SF 2176.

Registration, building movers, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416. Approved 4-19-82.

REGULATORY and FINANCE AGENCIES

Reorganization of state regulatory agencies for financial insts., single state dept., etc., com. study. SCR 118 - S.J. 1013-1014, 1020.

RELIEF - Also see Public Assistance and/or Social Services

Work requirements, relief recipients, establish employment standards. SF 71 - HF 260 Comp. - HF 2350. S.

Labor disputes, ineligible for welfare benefits. HF 36 - HF 220. S.

Legal settlement acquired, time period, county relief. HF 2295-SF 2135. S.

RELIGION - Also see Churches

President Reagan refuse renewal of Romania's Most Favored Nation Trading Status in protest of repression of religious freedom, HCR 128-H.J. 783-784.

RENTALS - Also see Leasing

Landlord, notice to commence action, forcible entry, real property. HF 154. Approved 6-13-81.

Renter's tax credit. HF 546.

Rental charge, eminent domain, pipeline cos. HF 686.

Emergency evictions & actions, landlords & tenants, illegal activities. HF 711.

Increase prop. damage ins. requirements of m.v. lessors, HF 755.

City housing code include rental inspections. HF 800. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Rental of public bldgs., gen. services charge. SF 2159.

Landlord's right of access to tenant's dwelling unit. HF 2389.

REPAIRS

Drainage & levee districts, repairs & improvements. HF 73 - HF 146. S. HF 73 approved 3-26-81.

Household appliances, motor vehicles, etc., 10 yr. supply of repair parts. SF 44.

Repair of consumer products, 50% replacement cost. HF 287.

Tax incentive for home repairs, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 405 - HF 2235. S.

Bidding contract for school repairs. HF 545 - HF 799. S. HF 545 w/d.

Bridges closed for repairs, alternate route. HF 2104.

REPORTS

Nonprofit organizations, annual reports required. HF 6.

IPERS investment fund, job service report annually. HF 28.

Filing reports of motor vehicle accidents. HF 202 - HF 754, S.

Nonprofit public utilities, no annual report, dept. of revenue. SF 137.

Synopsis of annual report, insurance cos., eliminate. SF 147 - HF 283. HF 283 w/d. SF 147 approved 3-13-81.

Energy efficiency report, residences for sale, HF 402.

Terminations of pregnancies, report, dept. of health. SF 395.

Exempt accountants, report negligence. HF 826. Approved 5-8-81.

State employees use understandable language in reports. HCR 106 - H.J.

156-157, 182 adopted - S.J. 256, 279, 349, 390, 590, 1394.

Energy policy council continue until 1988. HF 2373. Approved 4-19-82. Reports by corporations & limited partnerships, own ag. land. HF 2455.

RESEARCH

Regulation of the multiflora rose, ag. dept. approp. HF 377 - SF 261 Comp. - HF 2049 (primary weed). S.

Dogs for scientific research, exempt animal shelters. HF 2142. Coal utilization research, approp. SF 2196.

RESIDENCES

Elected officials, residency, homestead tax credit. SF 34.

Fuels & electricity used for residential purposes exempt from tax. SF 36 -HF 149. S.

Public utilities offer interest free loans for insulation, residential customers. HF 331.

Energy efficiency report, residences for sale. HF 402.

Tax incentive for home repairs, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 405 - HF 2235. S.

Recapture of taxes, certain property, change use of. HF 459.

Renter's tax credit. HF 546.

Civil service employees, out-of-state residence. SF 573.

One percent sales, services, & use tax, 1 year. SF 124 -HF 265 - HF 2005 (exempt fuel, heating). S. (Also see SF 36).

Federal employee's residence, state income tax purposes. SF 2036.

Income tax deduction, savings account, first home. SF 2094.

Cut-off of public utility services due to nonpayment. HF 2324.

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2166 - SF 2243. S. SF 2243 approved 4-16-82.

Residential energy credit, st. income tax. HF 2352.

Commercial residential property, new class, property tax. SF 2185.

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. HF 2404 - SF 2309. S. HF 2404 w/d. SF 2309 approved 5-13-82.

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES

Residential care facilities, special licensing classification. SF 5.

Bill of rights for residential care facilities. HF 2176.

Bill of rights, multilevel care facility residents, transfers & discharges. HF 2230.

RESOLUTIONS

Committee to arrange with ministers for opening sessions with prayer. HR1 - H.J. 15 adopted.

Appointment of clerks, secretaries and pages. HR 2 - H.J. 16 adopted.

Designate channel catfish as official state fish. HCR 3 - HJ. 69.

Designate March 21st as official Bird Day. HCR 8 - H.J. 228- 229, 486 adopted - S.J. 581-582, 615, 793, 1091, 1325 adopted, 1348.

Jurisdictional transfer of highways and streets. HCR 9 - H.J. 242 -243, 419 adopted - S.J. 497-498, 526, 588, 658, 1055.

Year of the Tree, July 1, 1981 to June 30, 1982. HCR 13 - H.J. 366-367, 1413 adopted - S.J. 1452-1453, 1471, 1496, 1612.

Recognize March 19, 1981, as "Agriculture Day". HR 11 - H.J. 826, 840 as amended, adopted.

Designate April 26, 1981, "Day of Recognition for Veterans of the Vietnam Era". HCR 29 - H.J. 1099, 1330 adopted, 1350 - S.J. 1401-1402, 1446, 1535.

Remember the victims of the Nazi regime's holocaust. HR 13 - H.J. 1173, 1365-1366 adopted.

Special Olympics Day, May 12, 1981. HR 17 - H.J. 1748.

Public instruction consolidate independent administrative functions of school districts into 120 offices, appoint reorganization com. SCR 39 -S.J. 1855-1856, 1875 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 85.

Milk official state beverage. HCR 103 - H.J. 58, 680.

Recognize January 30, 1982 as Solidarity Day. HR 103 - H.J. 173-174, 181 adopted.

Dept. of Health & Human Services award grant to the Christian Home Assn., Council Bluffs for the prevention of residential abuse. HR 104-H.J. 313.

- Recognize the week of March 7, 1982, as "Women's History Week." HCR 119 H.J. 572-573, 679 adopted S.J. 624-625, 649, 696, 845, 703 adopted.
- DOT study freight & passenger rail service on abandoned lines; also rural & intracity mass transit systems. SCR 103 S.J. 542-543, 559, 715.
- DOT study freight & passenger rail service and rural & intracity public transit systems, submit findings to 1983 G.A. SCR 104 S.J. 579-580, 621.
- Learning disabilities & dyslexia, educational science. SR 110 S.J. 617-618, 635, 647, 843.
- Recognize 1982, bicentennial Year of the Eagle; June 20, 1982, Bald Eagle Day; March 14-20, 1982, National Wildlife Week. HCR 132 - H.J. 830-831
- New zoo official state zoo. HCR 133 H.J. 948.
- Legislative Council request info. on revenue bonds issued by cos. & cities. HCR 134 H.J. 948-949.
- Buildings & facilities of the state & their political subdivisions & their agencies accessible to the disabled. SCR 114 S.J. 931, 945, 1015.
- Bldgs. & facilities of the state, political subdivisions & agencies accessible to disabled. HCR 138 H.J. 1079.
- Recognize the week of Nov. 21 thru Nov. 27, 1982, "Family Week". HCR 139 H.J. 1141.
- April, 1982, "Reading Month in Iowa". SCR 115 S.J. 961-962, 985, 1210, 1256, 1465, HCR 143 substituted on 1466.
- Recognize April, 1982, as "Reading Month in Iowa". HCR 143 H.J. 1453, 1486 adopted S.J. 1297, substituted for SCR 115 on 1466 & adopted.
- Designate April 19, 1982, "Dutch American Friendship Day". HCR 144 H.J. 1501, 1546 adopted S.J. 1326, 1373.
- Soil conservation laws & rules, com. study. SCR 124 S.J. 1226, 1486.

Congratulatory

- Congratulate President Carter, U.S. State Dept., et al, return of hostages; welcome return of Kathryn Koob. SCR 3 S.J. 158- 159, 161, 165 adopted H.J. 144-145, 155-156 adopted.
- Recognize and pay tribute to Philip E. Burks for his years of outstanding service to the state. HR 5 H.J. 213-214, 228 adopted.
- Pay tribute to Constance Belin for her many contributions to education & civic affairs. SR 10 S.J. 585, 615, 793.
- Welcome delegation & congratulate the nation of Nigeria for establishing a democratic form of government. HCR 21 H.J. 825-826, 829 adopted S.J. 826-827, 846, 856 adopted.
- Extend appreciation to those who served in the 34th Infantry Division, best wishes, reunion, Mason City. HR 14 H.J. 1312, 1413-1414 adopted.
- Honor Code Editor Wayne A. Faupel, 50 yrs. of service to the state. HCR 38-H.J. 1759-1760, 1981 adopted, 1982 S.J. 1714-1715, 1749, 1814, 1883-1982 Regular Session S.J. 92, 127 adopted.
- 1981 Extraordinary Session. No. 1. Chief Clerk Pat H. Harper resigns, extend appreciation for job well done. HR 20 H.J. 4 adopted.

- 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Recognize Gerald L. "Bogie" Bogan for his long & faithful service to Iowans in professional & community services, improving legislation & its process. HR 23 H.J. 30-31, 63 adopted.
- 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Sheila Holzworth be honored by the House for her way of life & achievements. HR 21 H.J. 7 adopted.
- 1981 August Extraordinary Session. Sheila Holzworth be honored by the Senate for her way of life & achievements. SR 22 S.J. 25-26 adopted.
- 1981 Extraordinary Session. No. 2. Pay tribute to Hugh Clark for his contributions to the people of Iowa, HR 24 H.J. 83-84 adopted.
- Extend appreciation and congratulate the State Historical Society on its 125th anniversary. HCR 102 H.J. 41, 100 adopted S.J. 114, 129, 197, 248, 230-231 adopted.
- Recognize 1981 Hawkeye Football Team; Rose Bowl, outscored, never lose, will return. HCR 105 H.J. 113, 162-163 adopted S.J. 221-222, 260, 275, 305 adopted.
- Honor the late President Franklin Delano Roosevelt on his 100th anniversary, HR 102 H.J. 173, 181 adopted.
- Extend best wishes and support to Darlene Frazier for National Teacher of the Year. SR 102 S.J. 223-224, 260, 308.
- Recognize Charles Selzer, principal & supt. of Amana High School, retiring. SR 108 S.J. 387, 401, 445.
- Congratulate the city of Holstein on its 100th anniversary. SCR 107 S.J. 701, 745, 843.
- Congratulate the city of Galva on its 100th anniversary. SCR 108 S.J. 712-713, 745, 843.
- Guthrie Center Tigerettes best 1-A basketball team. SR 112 S.J. 742-743, 770, 843.
- Commendations & congratulations extended to Knights of Columbus, 100 years. SCR 122 S.J. 1179. 1208.
- Congratulate Clint Hansen, Audubon, nat'l. handicapped poster contest winner. SR 115 S.J. 1326-1327, 1373.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Bisenius for his services & best wishes, future endeavors. SR 116 S.J. 1456-1457 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Comito for his services and contributions. SR 117 S.J. 1457-1458 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Craft for his leg. service. SR 118 S.J. 1458 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincerest gratitude to Senator DeKoster for his services & substantial contributions. SR 119 S.J. 1470-1471 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Kudart for his services and contributions. SR 120 S.J. 1471 adopted.
- Senate extends its sincere appreciation to Senator Murray for his services. SR 121 - S.J. 1472 adopted.
- Senate extends its heartfelt appreciation to Senator Ramsey for his leg. services. SR 122 S.J. 1472-1473 adopted, 1486.
- Senate extends its deepest gratitude to Senator Rush for his leg. services. SR 123 S.J. 1473-1474 adopted.

- Senate pays tribute to Senator Charles Miller for his 20 years of leg. service. SR 124 S.J. 1474 adopted.
- Senate pays tribute to Senator Doyle for his 20 yrs. of leg. service. SR 125 S.J. 1474-1475 adopted.

Federal Government - Congress, etc.

- Presidential election returns. HCR 2 H.J. 68, 650 adopted S.J. 705, 729, 908 1982 Regular Session S.J. 86.
- United States adopt a national strategy of peace through strength. HCR 4 H.J. 101-102.
- President and Vice President of U.S. elected by popular vote. HCR 5 H.J. 143-144.
- Prohibit purchase of non-nutritional foods with food stamp coupons. HCR 14 H.J. 376-377.
- Warning label on alcoholic beverages. SCR 8 S.J. 455-456, 481, 524.
- Ceiling on coal severance taxes, urge Congress enact. SCR 9 S.J. 499-500, 526, 588, 849, 1500 adopted H.J. 1601.
- Recreational, fish & wildlife habitat, losses, Mo. River, Corps of Engineers, solution. HR 8 H.J. 449-450, 526 adopted.
- Unemployment trust fund, allow state to control, urge Congress enact. SCR 10 S.J. 583-584, 596, 710 adopted H.J. 706-707.
- Exempt corporate officers (employees) from fed. unemployment taxation, urge Congress enact. SCR 11 S.J. 584-585, 596, 710 adopted H.J. 706, 707.
- Unemployment trust fund, allow state control. HCR 18 H.J. 690, 777.
- Wages of corporate officers (employees), exempt from fed. unemployment taxation. HCR 19 H.J. 690-691, 777.
- Congress propose an amendment to fed. Constitution, restore jurisdiction over penal systems & insts. to states. HCR 20 H.J 780-781.
- President Reagan halt military aid and encourage political solution to El Salvador's problems. HCR 24 H.J. 857, 912, 1260.
- Halt military aid & encourage solution to El Salvador's problems, urge Congress & Pres. Reagan. SCR 14 S.J. 928-929, 941, 1103.
- Community Services Admin., examine value of, funding. HCR 26 H.J. 1026, 1413 adopted S.J. 1453-1454, 1496, 1612.
- Fuel shortage, standby fuel allocation program, priority, farm operations. HR 12 - H.J. 1069.
- Preserve Iowa's railroad core system, change railroad bankruptcy laws. HCR 31 - H.J. 1188-1189, 1249, 1254-1255 adopted - S.J. 1353-1355, 1405.
- Forrest J. Mitchell, appointee, defer consideration of. SR14 S.J. 1289-1290 adopted.
- Congress pass bill, warning label on alcoholic beverage bottles. HCR 35 H.J. 1547-1548, 2070 adopted S.J. 1819-1820, 1875 1982 Regular Session S.J. 86.
- Congress investigate status of American service personnel MIA or POW's in Southeast Asia. HCR 39 H.J. 1827.
- Deregulation of natural gas prices. HCR 43 H.J. 2111-2112.
- 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Urge Reagan administration & Air Traffic Controllers' Org. reach a mutual & satisfactory agreement. HR 22 H.J. 29-30, 70-71 referred to transp. com.

- Congress enact legislation to remove cases involving school prayer, busing and abortion from jurisidiction of the Supreme Court. HCR 104 H.J. 112-113.
- Urge Reagan admin. make cuts in defense budget. SCR 101 S.J. 140, 184, 247.
- Petition Congress to restore the public employment service to reasonable funding level. SR 103 S.J. 224-225, 260, 308.
- Urge Pres. & Congress to negotiate & enter into a mutual nuclear weapons moratorium, etc., with the Soviets. SR 104 S.J. 258-259, 279, 390.
- Federal funding emphasis on repair and reconstruction of our bridges and highways. HCR 108 H.J. 231, 248.
- Congress restore funds to the Public Employment Service. HCR 109 H.J. 245, 286.
- Congress determine the potential for the development of ethanol alcohol as a fuel source. HCR 110 H.J. 284-285.
- Request President Reagan reduce rate of growth in military expenditures and restore balance view of national security. HCR 113 H.J. 301-302.
- President & Congress rescind portion of Executive Order 12314, provides regional councils. HCR 112 H.J. 301.
- Request President and Congress make meaningful cuts in defense budget. HCR 116 - H.J. 515-516, 891-892 adopted, 926 - S.J. 849-851, 879, 933.
- Urge greater federal funding, etc., for repair & reconstruction of bridges & hiways. SCR 102 S.J. 480-481, 491, 655, 646 adopted H.J. 760, 795-796, 835.
- Legislation require on site storage of spent nuclear fuel until permanent storage established. HCR 121 H.J. 574-575, 865.
- President Reagan refuse renewal of Romania's Most Favored Nation Trading Status in protest of repression of religious freedom. HCR 128-H.J. 783-784.
- Student aid programs. HCR 131 H.J. 813-814, 1105 adopted S.J. 978-979, substituted for SCR 109 on 1227, 1228 adopted.
- Student aid program, com. study. SCR 109 S.J. 791-792, 797, HCR 131 substituted on 1227, 1228 withdrawn.
- G.A. petition President & Congress, nuclear arms objective, halt or control, U.S. & Soviet Union. HCR 135 - H.J. 960-961, 1105 adopted - S.J. 979-980. substituted for SCR 113 on 1279, 1280 adopted.
- President & Congress pursue a complete halt to nuclear arms race, etc. SCR 113 S.J. 904-905, 935, 1015, 1022-1023, HCR 135 substituted on 1279, 1280 withdrawn.
- Request fed. gov't. to increase exports, strengthen set aside program, etc.; also reinstate facility loan program; also moratorium on farm sales. HR 106 H.J. 1207-1208.
- U.S. gov't. institute paid set aside program, low interest loans for grain storage; also moratorium on farm sales, etc. SCR 117 S.J. 1012-1013, 1046.
- Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention. SCR 123 S.J. 1190-1191, 1246.
- Assessment of grain storage requirements by ASCS of Ia. be given to the Fed. ASCS; also Commodity Credit Corp. grain storage program be

reinstituted, 10% interest rate loans; also U.S. Sec. of Ag. investigate guaranteed loan program, 90% guarantee to lenders, etc. SCR 125 - S.J. 1260-1261, 1320, 1346, 1429 adopted, 1486 - H.J. 1783-1784, 1796 adopted.

Repeal SJR 1 (1979 session), constitutional convention; favor balanced budget. HCR 150 - H.J. 1691-1692, 1760, 1761.

Veterans disability claims based on radiation exposure. HCR 151 - H.J. 1692-1693.

General Assembly - Joint and Other

Joint convention, January 13, 1981, 10:00 a.m. - Governor Ray's Condition of the State Message. HCR 1 - H.J. 12, 13 adopted - S.J. 45 adopted.

Journals, bills, etc., furnished county auditors - also Iowa's congressional delegation. SCR 1 - S.J. 15-16 adopted - H.J. 76, 190 adopted.

Codes and session laws furnished press. SR 1 - S.J. 16 adopted.

Senate rules. SR 2 - S.J. 19-42, 58, 132, 147, 134-136 adopted.

Joint rules, House and Senate. SCR 2 - S.J. 93-102, 131, 176, 210 adopted, 247 - H.J. 204-213, 293-294, 579 adopted.

United States adopt a national strategy of peace through strength. HCR 4 - H.J. 101-102.

House rules. HR 3 - H.J. 117-138, 153-154, 168-173 adopted.

House Code of Ethics. HR 4 - H.J. 145-149, 226, 246-247 adopted.

Compensation of chaplains, officers and employees. SCR 4 - S.J. 179-189 adopted - H.J. 156-168 adopted.

Joint convention, Governor Ray's Budget Message, January 29, 1981, 10:00 a.m. HCR 7 - H.J. 186-187 adopted - S.J. 211, 218, 231-232 adopted.

Recognize Philip E. Burks, Leg. Serv. Bur. Research Supvr. SR5-S.J.242-243, 280, 342, 370, 464, 451 adopted.

Frank Stork, consultant, compensation. SR 4 - S.J. 242, 248, 286-287 adopted, 318.

Joint convention, February 4, 1981, 11:45 a.m. - honor former hostage Kathryn Koob. HCR 10 - H.J. 262 adopted - S.J. 292, 322-323 adopted.

Joint convention, February 11, 1981, 11:00 a.m. - Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, W. Ward Reynoldson's Condition of the Judicial Department Message. HCR 11 - H.J. 262, 345 adopted - S.J. 376, 387 adopted.

House budget. HR 6 - H.J. 299-300.

International Year of Disabled Persons, 1981. SCR 6 - S.J. 352-353, 365, 383, 524, 1602, 1664 adopted - H.J. 1945-1946, 2016 adopted.

Pay tribute to former Connecticut Governor Ella Grasso. HR 7 - H.J. 351-352, 428 adopted.

Joint Memorial Session, Tuesday, March 31, 1981, 7:30 p.m. HCR 12 - H.J. 366, 380 adopted - S.J. 489, 509, 588, 701, 727-728 adopted.

Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 6 - S.J. 397-402, 428, 469 adopted.

Senate Code of Ethics. SR 7 - S.J. 402-405, 428, 469-470 adopted.

Governor's appointees, list of, approved. SR 8 - S.J. 433-437, 441, 453 adopted.

Amend Senate Rule 58. SR 9 - S.J. 477-479, 484, 506 adopted.

Practical & cost effective way, audit & review, bd. of regents. HCR 15 - H.J. 425-426, 727 deferred, 828, 883-884 adopted, 903, 2283 - S.J. 5 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 44, 86.

Express appreciation for the Week of Prayer and special mass. HR 9 - H.J. 465-466.

- Joint convention, Wednesday, April 22, 1981, 1:30 p.m., Pioneer Lawmakers present program. HCR 16 - H.J. 570, 863 adopted - S.J. 938, 957, 1091, 1103, 1209 adopted.
- Official symbol, "Purple Ribbon", Vietnam Veterans. SCR 12-S.J. 670-671, 701, 723 adopted H.J. 698-699, 727, 728 adopted.
- Congress propose an amendment to fed. Constitution, restore jurisdiction over penal systems & insts. to states. HCR 20 HJ 780-781.
- Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill, approp. \$20,000. SR 11 S.J. 757-758. 794. 907.
- Oppose diversion of Mo. River, preserve Ia's interest & rights. HCR28-H.J. 1091-1092.
- Easter observance 4-17-81 thru 4-20-81. SCR 17 S.J. 1119, 1121, 1208 adopted H.J. 1173, 1174, 1255 adopted.
- GA endorse Natl. Rights Week & support laws to aid victims & witnesses of crimes. HCR 30 H.J. 1148-1149, 1414 adopted S.J. 1454, 1496, 1612.
- Embargo on the export of all goods and services to Russia. HCR 32 H.J. 1202-1203.
- Days of Remembrance of the Victims of the Nazi Holocaust, 4-26-81 thru 5-2-81. SR 13 S.J. 1235, 1268, 1307, 1310, 1341 adopted.
- Public invited to submit complaints re beer & liquor control dept. SR 15 S.J. 1403, 1446, 1535.
- Reasons for rejection in detail, if, reapportionment plan. SR 16 S.J. 1662, 1687 1982 Regular Session S.J. 95. Withdrawn.
- Reasons for disapproval of SF 570, reapportionment bill. SR 17 S.J. 1677-1681 adopted.
- Draft resolution, inform LSB, reasons for rejecting reapportionment plan. HR 18 H.J. 1946-1947, 2071-2072 tabled.
- Senate legislative expenses. SR 18 S.J. 1700-1701, 1704, 1871- 1872 adopted.
- Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. SCR 30 S.J. 1701-1702, 1704, 1826-1827 adopted H.J. 2263, 2271-2272 adopted.
- Extraordinary session, plan for congressional & legislative redistricting, and changes in appropriations. SCR 32 S.J. 1736, 1750, 1773, 1793-1794, 1817, 1795-1796 adopted as amended H.J. 2174, 2272-2273 adopted.
- Exempt from Joint Rule 18, Senate Files 48, 300, 384, 519 & 531. HCR 42 H.J. 2092 adopted S.J. 1776, 1785 adopted.
- Deregulation of natural gas prices. HCR 43 H.J. 2111-2112.
- Reasons to reconsider and accept SF 570, reapportionment bill. HR 19 H.J. 2189-2192.
- Adjournment, Friday, May 22, 1981, 1981 Regular Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. SCR 41 S.J. 1874 adopted H.J. 2273 adopted.
- 1981 June Extraordinary Session. Congressional & legislative redistricting plan No. 3. SCR 42 S.J. 13-16 adopted, 19, 27 H.J. 56-62 adopted.
- 1981 June Extraordinary Session. Reasons for disapproval of SF 580 (redistricting plan No. 2). SR 21 S.J. 22-25 adopted, 27.
- 1981 June Extraordinary Session. Adjournment, Friday, June 26, 1981 Extraordinary Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. SCR 43 - S.J. 26

- adopted H.J. 62-63 adopted.
- 1981 August Extraordinary Session. Adjournment, Friday, August 14, 1981 Extraordinary Session, Sixty-ninth General Assembly. SCR 44-S.J. 42-43 adopted - H.J. 86-87 adopted.
- Joint convention, Tuesday, January 12, 1982, 10:00 a.m. Governor Ray's condition of the state and budget messages. HCR 101 H.J. 6-7 adopted S.J. 7-8, 9 adopted.
- Permanent rules amended 1982 session. SR 101 S.J. 9-12, 43, 82 adopted. Congress enact legislation to remove cases involving school prayer, busing and abortion from jurisidiction of the Supreme Court. HCR 104 H.J. 112-113.
- Permanent rules amended, 1982 session. HR 101 H.J. 120, 219 adopted. Missouri River compact, protect Iowa's interest, diversion of river. HCR 107 H.J. 167, 182 adopted S.J. 256-257, 279, 364, 367, 390, 590 adopted H.J. 704, 706, 733-734 as amended, adopted.
- Governor's appointments, list of. SR 105 S.J. 265-268, 275, 315 adopted. Senate Code of Ethics, same as 1981. SR 106 S.J. 268, 297, 317 adopted. Invite governor to address G.A. on Feb. 11, 1982, re effects of proposed fed. budget on state gov't. SR 107 S.J. 290-291, 310, 445.
- Joint convention, Tuesday, February 9, 1982, 9:15 a.m. President Ronald Reagan to address joint convention. HCR 111 - H.J. 285, 287 adopted -S.J. 315-316, 318 adopted.
- G.A. oppose accelerated decontrol of natural gas prices. HCR 114 H.J. 320-321, 891 adopted S.J. 848-849, 879, 898, 933 1294, 1466 adopted.
- Joint convention, Monday, February 22, 1982, 11:00 a.m. Chief Justice W. Ward Reynoldson's message of the condition of the judicial dept. HCR 115 H.J. 371, 442 adopted S.J. 425-426, 430-431, 439 adopted.
- Evaluation of impact of proposed legislation on Iowa families. HCR 118 H.J. 542-543, 895, 923-924 adopted S.J. 868-869, 893, 988, 1017, 1276, 1307, 1394.
- "Iowa Nutrition Week", March 21-27, 1982. HCR 123 H.J. 638, 761 adopted S.J. 690, 717, 773, 841-842 adopted.
- Specific action by G.A. on hiring, salary increases, program expansion & institution. HCR 124 H.J. 699.
- Adjourn March 19, 1982; special session June 14, 1982. SCR 105 S.J. 656-657, 694, 842, 843.
- Adjournment Friday, March 19, 1982 special session June 14, 1982. HCR 127 H.J. 760-761, 868, 891 withdrawn.
- Des Moines zoo official zoo of Iowa, G.A. support revitalization & improvement. SCR 111 S.J. 852, 879, 932.
- G.A. petition President & Congress, nuclear arms objective, halt or control, U.S. & Soviet Union. HCR 135 - H.J. 960-961, 1105 adopted - S.J. 979-980, substituted for SCR 113 on 1279, 1280 adopted.
- President & Congress pursue a complete halt to nuclear arms race, etc. SCR 113 S.J. 904-905, 935, 1015, 1022-1023, HCR 135 substituted on 1279, 1280 withdrawn.
- Senate legislative expenses. SR 113 S.J. 1011-1012, 1022, 1466-1467 adopted.
- Senate members, 12 yrs. or more, retiring, receive chairs and desks. SR 114-

- S.J. 1183-1184, 1246, 1486.
- Legislative procedures, com. study. HCR 149 H.J. 1652-1653.
- G.A. supports Ia. livestock industry; opposes nat'l. leg. or rules restricting. SCR 130 - S.J. 1352-1353, 1375, 1420, 1429, 1486.
- 1982 Regular Session of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly adjourn sine die Saturday, April 24, 1982. SCR 138 -S.J. 1485 adopted H.J. 1901 adopted.

Roads and Highways, Bridges, etc.

- 1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Road financing included for debate in extraordinary session in addition to subjects enumerated in SCR 32. HCR 46 H.J. 3-6 adopted S.J. 8-9 adopted.
- Federal funding emphasis on repair and reconstruction of our bridges and highways. HCR 108 H.J. 231, 248.
- Urge greater federal funding, etc., for repair & reconstruction of bridges & hiways. SCR 102 S.J. 480-481, 491, 655, 646 adopted H.J. 760, 795-796, 835.

State of Iowa, Agencies and Other

Reports, state agencies, copies. SR 3 - S.J. 148-149, 168, 268.

Litigation, Wilson et al. v. Omaha Indian Tribe et al., support Iowa claimants. HCR 6 - H.J. 145, 276 adopted - S.J. 337-338, 365, 458, 484-485, 557, 558, 588 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 990, 995, 1455-1456 as amended, adopted - H.J. 1860-1862.

Atlanta murder investigation, draft bill to approp. \$20,000. HR 10 - H.J. 643-644, 727-728 adopted, 775, 1551.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT. HCR 25 - H.J. 891.

Complaints against the beer & liquor control dept. HR 16 - HJ. 1350.

Cost effective way, audit & review of DOT. HCR 37 - H.J. 1719.

Ten-year bldg. program, bd. of regents. SCR 35 - S.J. 1743-1746, 1751, 1786-1787 adopted - H.J. 2135-2138, 2197, 2230-2237 adopted as amended - S.J. 1853-1854 adopted as amended, 1875, 1879, 1885 sent to governor, signed by governor 6-19-81.

State employees use understandable language in reports. HCR 106 - H.J. 156-157, 182 adopted - S.J. 256, 279, 349, 390, 590, 1394.

Missouri River compact, protect Iowa's interest, diversion of river. HCR 107 - H.J. 167, 182 adopted - S.J. 256-257, 279, 364, 367, 390, 590 adopted - H.J. 704, 706, 733-734 as amended, adopted.

Recognize January 30, 1982 as Solidarity Day. HR 103 - H.J. 173-174, 181 adopted.

Record div., dept. of health, collect info. re child custody & support. HCR 129 - H.J. 874, 890 adopted - S.J. 851, 879, 933.

Governor's Dairy Month Proclamation, milk official state beverage, June each year. HCR 130 - H.J. 794-795, 835, 973 adopted - S.J. 922-923, 945, 958-959, 1017, 1104 adopted.

Student aid programs. HCR 131 - H.J. 813-814, 1105 adopted - S.J. 978-979, substituted for SCR 109 on 1227, 1228 adopted.

New zoo official state zoo. HCR 133 - H.J. 948.

Ten-year bldg. program, bd. of regents. SCR 128 - S.J. 1328-1331, 1317, 1320, 1348, 1377, 1378, 1396-1399, 1405-1410 adopted - H.J. 1762, 1763-1766, 1893-1894, 1904.

Evaluate vehicle dispatcher's office, vehicle assignments by state agencies. HCR 153 - H.J. 1900-1901.

Study Programs

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. SCR5-S.J. 339-340. 365. 458.

Evaluate commerce commission. SCR 7 - S.J. 363-364, 383, 524.

Evaluate commerce commission. HCR 17 - H.J. 618-619.

Oil recycling plant, com. study. SCR 13 - S.J. 772-773, 813, 907.

Underground water pollution, committee study. HCR 22 - H.J. 842 -843, 872 adopted - S.J. 997-998, 1040, 1103.

School foundation plan, committee study. HCR 23 - H.J. 843-844.

State school foundation aid program, com. study. SCR 16 - S.J. 1027-1028, 1069. 1222.

Peace officers retirement system, com. study. SCR 15 - S.J. 1007-1008, 1040, 1103.

Sentencing within district court, committee study. HCR 27 - H.J. 1044.

Court study, continue. SR 12 - S.J. 1110-1111, 1151, 1222.

Civil service for cities, com. study. SCR 18 - S.J. 1227-1228, 1268, 1307.

Citizens privacy task force, study recommendations. SCR 19 - S.J. 1235-1236, 1268, 1307.

Coordination of elderly services, study. SCR 20 - S.J. 1247-1248, 1252, 1334, 1429.

Chronic renal disease program, study. SCR 21 - S.J. 1248-1249, 1252, 1334, 1429.

Civil service for cities, committee study. HCR 33 - H.J. 1238.

Water use & supply, study. SCR 22 - S.J. 1290-1291, 1310, 1429.

Dairy industry, fees, etc., study. SCR 23 - S.J. 1291, 1311, 1334, 1429.

Worker's compensation insurance coverage, study. SCR 24 - S.J. 1305-1306, 1315, 1334, 1429.

Water supply & distribution, state agencies, study. SCR 25 - S.J. 1320-1321, 1379. 1429.

Costs & commitment of the mentally ill, mentally retarded and substance abusers, com. study. HCR 34 - H.J. 1314-1315.

Contract letting provisions of the Code, com. study. HR 15 - H.J. 1349-1350, 2071 adopted.

Rural crime, com. study. SCR 26 - S.J. 1518, 1536, 1612.

Admin. & ed. requirements for school districts, com. study. HCR 36 - H.J. 1634.

Rail service needed, com. study. SCR 27 - S.J. 1641-1642, 1666.

Training academy for correctional officers & others, com. study. SCR 28 - S.J. 1652-1653, 1687.

Shift of funds from depository financial institutions into money market mutual funds, com. study. SCR 29 - S.J. 1662-1663, 1687.

Issue of obscenity, com. study. HCR 40 - H.J. 2010.

Money market funds, com. study. SR 19 - S.J. 1708-1709, 1749.

Obscenity, com. study. SCR 31 - S.J. 1725-1726, 1749.

Update Code, com. study. HCR 41 - H.J. 2062-2063.

Minimum price for agricultural products, com. study. SCR 33 - S.J. 1736-1737, 1770.

Problems of mortgage investments by IPERS, com. study. SCR 34 - S.J. 1737-1738, 1770.

Vocational education programs, com. study. HCR 44 - H.J. 2133-2135.

Employment incentives, com. study. SCR 36 - S.J. 1788, 1875.

Comprehensive workfare program, social service recipients, com. study. SR 20 - S.J. 1836-1837.

City civil service, com. study. SCR 37 - S.J. 1830.

State correctional system, com. study. SCR 38 - S.J. 1833.

Problems & prevention of elderly abuse, com. study. HCR 45 - H.J. 2276, 2277.

Dual standards problem, U.S. & state, re sulfur dioxide emission, com. study. SCR 40 - S.J. 1869-1870.

Recycle used motor oil, DOT & DEQ, study & report. HCR 117 - H.J. 525. County compensation board, committee study. HCR 120 - H.J. 574.

Freight & passenger services; also funding of rural & intracity public transit systems, DOT study. HCR 122 - H.J. 606-607.

Gubernatorial appointment process; also bd. & comm. appointments, com. review & study. SR 109 - S.J. 567-568, 593, 653, 715, 831 adopted.

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. HCR 125 - H.J. 734-735.

Public retirement systems, benefits and funding, com. study. HCR 126-H.J. 749.

Contributory & comparative negligence, com. study. SR 111 - S.J. 691, 697, 778.

Uniform public body bid laws on bldg. or construction work pd. with public funds, com. study. SCR 106 - S.J. 700-701, 724, 778.

Deer hunting season open at sunrise, conservation comm. study & make rules. HR 105 - H.J. 874, 1782-1783 adopted.

Unemployment comp. fund, solutions, prevent insolvency, com. study. SCR 110 - S.J. 820, 823, 932.

Separate dept. of corrections, com. study. SCR 112 - S.J. 873, 932.

Solutions to prevent unemployment compensation trust fund insolvency, com. study. HCR 136 - H.J. 965-966.

Update & clarify provisions of chapter 297 (purchase & sale of prop. by school districts), com. study. HCR 137 - H.J. 986-987.

Impact of decreases in student loans & grants, com. study. HCR 140 - H.J. 1141-1142.

Shipment of nuclear fuel, com. study. SCR 116 - S.J. 997, 1046, 1178, 1486. Reorganization of state regulatory agencies for financial insts., single state dept., etc., com. study. SCR 118 - S.J. 1013-1014, 1020.

Eliminate pay discrimination, com. study. HCR 141 - H.J. 1281- 1282.

Libraries, conflict & problems, com. study. SCR 119 - S.J. 1049-1050, 1121. Size of primary & secondary road systems, com. study alternative proposals. SCR 120 - S.J. 1096-1097, 1256.

County compensation bds., com. study. SCR 121 - S.J. 1147-1148, 1256.

Practice of nursing, com. study. HCR 142 - H.J. 1411-1412, 1550.

Soil conservation laws and rules, com. study. HCR 145 - H.J. 1532-1533.

School districts determine policy on controversial educational issues, com. study. HCR 146 - H.J. 1569-1570, 1693.

Archaic & obsolete provisions of the Constitution of Iowa, com. study. HCR 147 - H.J. 1570.

Manner in which school dists. determine policy over controversial ed. issues, com. study. SCR 126 - S.J. 1297-1298.

Industrial revenue bonds, develop policy for utilization of, com. study. SCR 127 - S.J. 1312, 1346.

School foundation program, com. study & develop method to improve. HCR 148 - H.J. 1607-1608.

Budgeting procedures, hearings, audits, expenditures, etc., com. study. SCR 129 - S.J. 1327, 1373.

Legislative procedures, com. study. HCR 149 - H.J. 1652-1653.

Pipeline construction & installation, com. study. SCR 131 - S.J. 1353-1354, 1415.

Ag. productivity, dept. of rev. study stress days & grain price differentials to determine. SCR 132 - S.J. 1380-1381, 1416.

Apportionment of tax receipts collected by the co. & state treas. to respective political subdivisions, com. study. SCR 133 -S.J. 1390, 1416, 1422.

Cable TV, unauthorized connections, com. study. SCR 134 - S.J. 1412-1413, 1448.

Increasing utility rates, justifications for, com. study. SCR 135 - S.J. 1413-1414. 1448.

Review tax structure of the state & political subdivisions, revenue sources, com. study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1414, 1416, 1427 adopted - H.J. 1783, 1784-1785, 1796 adopted.

Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Leg. Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. SCR 137 - S.J. 1425-1426, 1448 adopted - H.J. 1800, 1810-1811 adopted.

Establish Interstate Grain Compact, com. study. HCR 152 - H.J. 1899-1900.

RESTAURANTS - Also see Food

Inspection of food establishments. HF 228 - SF 510. S.

Prohibit tips on customer bill, restaurant or hotel. HF 337.

Ban smoking in restaurants. HF 644 - SF 383. S.

Fire safety, statutes & regulations. HF 2409 - SF 2241. SF 2241 w/d. HF 2409 approved 5-6-82.

RESTITUTION

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2061 - SF 2280. S. SF 2280 approved 5-7-82.

Restitution for persons charged with felonies. HF 519.

Attorney fees, defense of indigents, pub. expense, restitution. HF 2033 - HF 2179. S.

Juvenile restitution to victims. HF 2244.

RETAILER

Sales tax permit holders retain portion of sales & services taxes. SY 76 - SF 2087 (sales tax credit). S.

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362. Approved 5-3-82.

Sales tax returns, increase amount & procedure. SF 2050.

RETIREMENT

Sex discrimination in retirement programs.HF 54.

Peace, police officers & fire fighters retirement system, benefit changes. SF 89.

Unused sick leave paid union retired state employees, approp. SF 135.

Police & fire personnel retirement. HF 266.

Cities contributions to retirement system other than IPERS. HF 275.

Public employees' supplementary retirement income program, IRS approve. HF 281.

Peace officers, change definition, eligible for retirement benefits. HF 418. Income tax exemption for 20 yr. veterans. HF 635.

Prohibit mandatory retirement. HF 656.

Outside earnings of disability retirees, remove restrictions. SF 483.

Continuation of group ins. coverage, retirees ineligible for medicare. SF 2042.

Individual retirement program for state employees, payroll deduction. HF 2108.

Exempt IRA from income tax. HF 2243.

Business in state, IRA deduction, tax form. HF 2269.

Refund of contributions, members police & fire retirement systems. SF 2128.

Pensions

Widow benefits, firemen & policemen pension funds. HF 84. Approved 4-19-82

Military pension & retirement payments, unemployment compensation. HF 103 - SF 161 - SF 184 - SF 465 Same. Comp. SF 161 w/d. SF 465 w/d.

Increase benefits, survivors of peace officers, police & fire retirement systems. HF 271 - SF 232 - HF 715 (30 yrs.) - SF 2122 (definition) - SF 2154 (increase, IPERS, etc.). S. (Also see SF 89).

Investment of moneys, police & fire retirement systems. HF 2078.

Increase pensions, peace officers' retirement system. SF 2073. (Also see SF 232 & HF 271).

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178. Approved 5-22-82. Item Vetoed.

Public

Transfer of retirement benefits, fire or police to IPERS. HF 486.

Retired judges & magistrates return. HF 501.

Judges & magistrates, increase retirement benefits & contributions. SF 415 - SF 496. Same.

Unified retirement system. HF 2274.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215. Approved 5-19-82.

Public retirement systems, benefits and funding, com. study. HCR 126 - H.J. 749.

REVENUE, DEPARTMENT of

Nonprofit public utilities, no annual report, dept. of revenue. SF 137.

Monthly refund, m.v. reg. reciprocity fees. SF 148. Approved 4-7-81.

Update internal revenue code, income & franchise taxes. SF 175 - HF 506 - HF 868 (indexing). S. HF 868 approved 6-20-81. HF 506 w/d.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes. SF 207-HF 734. S. HF 734 approved 6-13-81.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237. Approved 6-13-81.

Audit & certification of claims, personal prop. tax credit. HF 469. Approved 3-25-82.

Assessors' report, exempt prop., dept. of revenue, remove certain requirements. HF 505. Approved 3-25-82.

Reassessment expense fund. HF 848.

City & co. assessors state employees. HF 2160 - SF 2186 (exam & appt.). S. SF 2186 approved 4-30-82.

Cancel motor vehicle fuel tax license, reinstate, 90 days. HF2249. Approved 3-26-82.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180 - HF 2408, HF 2408 w/d. SF 2180 approved 3-29-82.

Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-21-82.

Audits, fed. funded agencies, st. auditor accept funds. SF 2284.

Ag. productivity, dept. of rev. study stress days & grain price differentials to determine. SCR 132 - S.J. 1380-1381, 1416.

Director

Distress warrants, m.v. fuel & hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approved 5-18-81.

REVIEW, BOARD of - See Assessments and/or Property

RIGHT of WAY

Fencing of railroad rights of way. HF 141 - HF 441. S.

Disposition of unused highway right of way. SF 158. Approved 5-5-81.

No hunting, road rights-of-way, posted, SF 380.

Transfer of roads & streets, maintenance agreements. HF 2120.

RIGHT TO DIE

Life-sustaining procedures. HF 91 - SF 168. S.

RIGHT to LIFE

Unborn child's right to life. HF 2181.

RIOTS - Also see Civil Disorders, Strikes and/or Schools, Sub-Ref. Riots

RIVERS - Also see Water

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Permit to straighten a stream. SF 350.

ROAD USE TAX FUND

Road use tax fund for public transit systems. HJR 10.

Evaluate highway div. of DOT, approp., road use tax fund. HF 646.

Municipal mass transit fund, approp. from road use tax fund. HF 2273.

ROADS and HIGHWAYS

Salt for snow removal prohibited. HF 16.

Construction & maintenance work, secondary roads, supervision of. SF 60-HF 244 Comp. - HF 633 (classify) - HF 786. S. HF 633 w/d. HF 786 approved 6-13-81.

Removal of hay, highway, prop. owners. SF 72.

Hearing, vacating & closing road, allowed damages, property owners. HF 170.

Railroad & highway grade crossings, determine changes. HF 216.

Jurisdictional transfer of highways and streets. HCR 9 - H.J. 242 -243, 419 adopted - S.J. 497-498, 526, 588, 658, 1055.

Disposition of unused highway right of way. SF 158. Approved 5-5-81.

Load limits, trucks, bridges & roads. SF 159. Approved 4-7-81.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170 - HF 376. HF 376 w/d. SF 170 approved 5-14-81.

Reseed open ditches with prairie grass seed. HF 380 - HF 2293. S.

Jurisdictional transfer of roads & streets, restrict, until. SF 266 - HF 713 Comp. - SF 456 - HF 793. S. SF 266 w/d. HF 793 w/d. SF 456 approved 6-15-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Co. sheriffs enforce traffic laws, private roads to lake or other. SF 273 - SF 371. Same. SF 273 & SF 371 withdrawn.

Construction of water & gas mains, sidewalks & cattleways along highways. HF 476.

Increase speed limit on interstates to 65mph. HF 521.

Construction of new roads, 10 yr. moratorium. HF 535.

Motor vehicles on highways, road clearance or center of gravity altered, prohibit. HF 554 - HF 810. Same. HF 554 w/d.

Operation of bicycles on roads & streets. HF 613.

Construction of new highways, legislature approve. HF 651.

Drainage district improvement crosses public road, responsibility. HF 705. No hunting, road rights-of-way, posted. SF 380.

Possession or consumption of an alcoholic beverage in a m.v. SF 404.

Collection of property taxes, roads & hiways. SF 549. Approved 5-3-82.

1981 Extraordinary Session No. 2. Road financing included for debate in extraordinary session in addition to subjects enumerated in SCR 32. HCR 46 - H.J. 3-6 adopted - S.J. 8-9 adopted.

Cities replace curbing & gutters, special assessments. HF 2043 - SF 2065 Comp. - HF 2394. Same. HF 2394 approved 4-19-82.

Gov'tal entities not liable for highway accidents. HF 2069.

Signs or reflectors required to indicate width of bridges. HF 2098.

Maintenance of secondary roads, no project reporting. SF 2070 - HF 2268.

Transfer of roads & streets, maintenance agreements. HF 2120.

Use of horns on motor vehicles. HF 2150.

Abandoned road, Guthrie county, legalize. HF 2154. Approved 4-30-82.

Advertising signs, interstates, ease requirements, businesses qualify. HF 2250. Approved 5-19-82.

Federal funding emphasis on repair and reconstruction of our bridges and highways. HCR 108 - H.J. 231, 248.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157. Approved 4-9-82.

Prohibit shooting over public waters, highways or railroad rights-of-way. SF 2162. (Also see SF 380).

Restrict burning along roads & hiways. SF 2194.

Urge greater federal funding, etc., for repair & reconstruction of bridges & hiways. SCR 102 - S.J. 480-481, 491, 655, 646 adopted - H.J. 760, 795-796, 835.

Exemptions for road workers & maintenance equipment, rds. & hiways. SF 2231 - HF 2443. HF 2443 w/d. SF 2231 approved 5-21-82.

Regulation of traffic on secondary roads. SF 2277.

Secondary & farm-to-market hiways, DOT & cos., authority. HF 2469. Approved 4-30-82.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291. Approved 4-30-82.

Size of primary & secondary road systems, com. study alternative proposals. SCR 120 - S.J. 1096-1097, 1256.

ROBBERY

Robbery, 3rd degree. HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

ROYALTIES

Inventions, patents & royalties, bd. of regents. SF 35.

RULES

Senate rules. SR 2 - S.J. 19-42, 58, 132, 147, 134-136 adopted.

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 1-SJR 6 Same-SJR 2 S.-HJR 12-SJR 12 Comp. SJR 1 w/d. SJR 6 sent to Sec. of State 2-26-82.

Joint rules, House and Senate. SCR 2 - S.J. 93-102, 131, 176, 210 adopted, 247 - H.J. 204-213, 293-294, 579 adopted.

House rules. HR 3 - H.J. 117-138, 153-154, 168-173 adopted.

Rescind administrative rule, time for governor. HF 121 - SF 123 (procedures, revise). S.

Probate rules. HF 309. Withdrawn.

Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 6 - S.J. 397-402, 428, 469 adopted.

Amend Senate Rule 58. SR 9 - S.J. 477-479, 484, 506 adopted.

Supreme court study fed. rules of evidence. HF 541 - HF 779. S. HF 779 approved 5-19-81.

Promulgation of administrative rules, changes, SF 348.

Exempt from Joint Rule 18, Senate Files 48, 300, 384, 519 & 531. HCR 42 - H.J. 2092 adopted - S.J. 1776, 1785 adopted.

Bill introduced by administrative rules review committee. HF 2016.

Permanent rules amended - 1982 session. SR 101 - S.J. 9-12, 43, 82 adopted.

Permanent rules amended, 1982 session. HR 101 - H.J. 120, 219 adopted. Powers & duties of administrative rules review committee. HF 2165.

Fiscal notes, legislation & administration rules. HF 2294.

Publication of various court rules. SF 2250 - HF 2459. S. HF 2459 w/d. SF 2250 approved 4-5-82.

RULES of CIVIL PROCEDURE

Rules of civil procedure, changes. SF 2270. Approved 4-23-82.

RULES of CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Rights of defendants in criminal proceedings. SF 78.

Guilty plea, factual basis. HF 517 - SF 352 - HF 747. S.

Abolish plea bargaining, HF 557.

Change of venue, transfer jury from another county instead of trial. HF 2062.

SAFETY - Also see OSHA

Fire safety rules, repeal ch. 103 (fire escapes & exits). HF 467. Approved 6-19-81.

Child passenger restraint system, safety belts & harnesses. HF 653.

Water navigation safety, penalties. SF 333.

Fire safety standards, jails, fire marshal. SF 385.

Manholes, safety of persons. SF 427.

Fire safety, statutes & regulations. HF 2409 - SF 2241. SF 2241 w/d. HF 2409 approved 5-6-82.

Public Safety, Department of - See Public Safety, Department of

SALARIES - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Salaries

Rights of defendants in criminal proceedings. SF 78.

Salary of additional judicial magistrate. HF 211. Approved 3-20-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170 - HF 376. HF 376 w/d. SF 170 approved 5-14-81.

Delay salary increases, legislators. SF 181.

Increase salaries of judicial officers. HF 369.

Freeze salaries, general assembly & lt. gov. HF 437.

Reduced work schedules for pub. employees. HF 614.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Salaries of deputy clerks, dist. ct., 2 locations. SF 2009 - HF 2262.

Delete salary & benefit increases, etc., public officials & employees. SF 2173.

Salaries & expenses of bailiffs. SF 2193. Approved 5-6-82.

Eliminate pay discrimination, com. study. HCR 141 - H.J. 1281- 1282.

Reduce salaries & benefit increases (25%), state & public officials & employees. HF 2498.

Wages

Wages, garnishment, limit. SF 1 - SF 2230. S.

ADC, wage guidelines, unemployed parents & residency. HF 131.

Garnishment of wages, school employees. HF 392 - SF 230. HF 392 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-8-81.

SALES

Motor fuel, sale, refine & distribute, penalty. HF 65.

Service station, death of franchisee, successors. HF 46 - HF 775 - SF 508. S. SF 508 w/d. HF 775 approved 4-20-81.

Sale of lists of names of elderly people. HF 88.

Student-built structures & property, sale of. HF 133. W/d.

Off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor (wine). HF 279 - SF 339 Comp. - SF 297 (distribution, sale, licensing & taxation) - SF 378 - HF 2222 - HF 2266 ("E" lic.). S.

Sunday sales of beer & liquor. SF 197 - SF 270 - HF 534 - HF 582 - HF 668. S. Cattle brand recorded on bill of sale. SF 271.

Sale of surplus property of state. HF 487.

Sale of native wines in stores. HF 489.

Sales bonus program, prison industry products. SF 488.

Food service establishments license fees, exclude sales of beer & liquor. HF 2056.

Allow consignment sale of used travel trailers. SF 2104 - HF 2223 Comp. - SF 2256. S.

Temp. corrected fuel sales, use temp. compensated meter. SF 2212. Approved 5-10-82.

Motor Vehicle

Motor vehicle sales. HF 51.

Motor vehicle plates not removed upon sale. HF 207.

SAVINGS - Also see Banking and/or Savings and Loan Associations Income tax deduction, savings account, first home. SF 2094.

SAVINGS and LOAN ASSOCIATIONS

Yearly statement by financial insts. to mortgagor. SF 254.

Regulation of savings & loan assns. SF 435. Approved 5-5-81.

Public funds, deposit & investment of, S&L. SF 525.

Ten-year carry-back, S&L's, losses, net income, state franchise tax. SF 2049.

Changes in lending or extending credit, usury exemptions, maximum interest rates & finance charges, etc. SF 2195. Approved 4-30-82.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2276.

Reorganization of state regulatory agencies for financial insts., single state dept., etc., com. study. SCR 118 - S.J. 1013-1014, 1020.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300. Approved 5-18-82.

SCHOOL DISTRICTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Districts

SCHOOLS

Guidance or counseling (personal matters) minors by schools, inform parents. HF 27.

Certification requirements, educators, bd. of educational examiners. SF 38. Admission to laboratory schools, no preference. HF 90.

Non-high school districts, repeal 12 grade requirement. SF 90 - HF 473 (no repeal). S.

Origin of humankind, creation, teaching. SF 97 - SF 280. S.

Children study at home. SF 102.

Playground safety. HF 456.

Early age for school attendance. HF 617 - SF 430.

Prayer in school, HF 630.

Parent's rights, custody, school & medical records. SF 351.

Braille & sight-saving school, school for the deaf, & state hospital-school transferred to public instruction, duties of bd. of regents. SF 443.

Strike portions of HF 414, special ed. weighting factors. SF 520. Approved 4-30-81.

Reducing school regulations, courses, employees, org., property, etc. SF 521. Licensing of schools to conduct raffles, etc. HF 2004 - SF 2211.

Prohibit extracurricular school activities. Wed. SF 2013.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046 - HF 2100. HF 2100 w/d. SF 2046 approved 5-14-82.

School officers, unopposed candidates automatically elected. HF 2058.

Military recruiting personnel access to schools. HF 2066.

Parents approve certain school material, also testing. HF 2092.

Deadline for school immunization records, local dept. of health. HF 2095.

Congress enact legislation to remove cases involving school prayer, busing and abortion from jurisidiction of the Supreme Court. HCR 104 - H.J. 112-113.

School districts combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2112 - SF 2089. SF 2089 w/d. HF 2112 approved 2-18-82.

Flexible school year calendar. HF 2167.

Spouse of school bd. member may receive up to \$2,000 comp. SF 2118.

New school bldg., voter approval. SF 2144.

Increase state cost per pupil. SF 2146. Approved 5-17-82. Became law 5-27-82.

School year requirements, options. SF 2275.

School foundation program, com. study & develop method to improve. HCR 148 - H.J. 1607-1608.

Aid - See State - Federal Aid, this subject

Area - Area Vocational

Dormitories, etc., merged area schools, bonds. SF 74 - HF 464. S.

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Approved 2-9-81. Became law 2-20-81.

Joint meetings, bds. of area ed. agency & merged area bd. SF 149 - HF 233. SF 149 w/d. HF 233 approved 2-27-81.

Supplementary weighting plan include area schools. HF 269 - HF 807. S. HF 269 w/d.

Gifted & talented children, offer programs. SF 222 - SF 522 Same - HF 403. Comp. SF 222 w/d. SF 522 approved 2-8-82.

School bond issues, require 55% approval. HF 431.

Tuition for senior citizens, univs. & area schools. HF 483 - SF 2111. S.

City or co. issue bonds for area school projects. HF 499.

Terms of office of members of school boards. HF 682.

Special educ. support services, area educ., reduce funding, etc. SF 369.

Area schools, cash reserve, tax levy. SF 475 - HF 865. S. HF 865 approved 6-14-81. Change date of meeting, organization of area ed. bd. HF 2018 - HF 2145 - HF 2147. Same. S. HF 2145 & HF 2018 w/d. HF 2147 approved 3-25-82.

School buses, purchase of, requirements. SF 2016 - SF 2041. S.

Exempt sales, services & use tax from tickets, etc., area ed. insts. SF 2059 - SF 2239 (Also fairs). S.

Transfer funds between accounts, area schools. SF 2067.

Payment of expenses, exceptions, merged areas. SF 2068. Approved 4-5-82. Financial statements published, area schools. SF 2076 - HF 2144.

Auditing of claims, merged areas, bd. of dir. SF 2077 - HF 2143. HF 2143 w/d. SF 2077 approved 4-5-82.

Lease agreements, eliminate approval, area schools. SF 2078 - HF 2411 Comp. - SF 2249. S. (Also see HF 2372). HF 2411 approved 5-7-82.

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2178 - SF 2112 Comp. - HF 2376. S. HF 2376 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-5-82.

Merged area, land limitations. SF 2120.

Merged areas combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2390. Approved 4-19-82.

Area schools, establish nonprofit foundations. SF 2247 - HF 2450. HF 2450 w/d. SF 2247 approved 4-23-82.

Iowa western community college, construction & lease agreement, legalize. SF 2267. Approved 4-22-82. Became law 5-9-82.

Boards

Nomination papers, filing, special election, school bd. SF 50.

Student-built structures & property, sale of. HF 133. W/d.

Textbook content standards. SF 108.

Change date of regular school election. SF 118 - SF 392. S.

Sell or lease school property, districts authority. HF 157. Approved 4-28-81.

School band & choir uniforms, purchase of. HF 247.

Supplementary weighting plan include area schools. HF 269 - HF 807. S. HF 269 $\rm w/d$.

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S. School bd. levy enrichment tax. HF 391 - HF 2185 - HF 2432. S. HF 2432 approved 4-19-82.

Manner of electing school board directors. HF 578.

Prayer in school. HF 630.

Strategy sessions, school bd., employees, open meeting laws, exempt. HF 643. Approved 5-5-81.

Terms of office of members of school boards. HF 682.

Abolish dept. of pub. instr., establish bd. elected by assn. of school boards. HF 719.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724. Approved 5-4-81.

Filing nomination petitions for school officers, HF 2107.

Payment of expenses, exceptions, merged areas. SF 2068. Approved 4-5-82. Notify parents of students in school bus accidents. HF 2228 - HF 2412. S.

Spouse of school bd. member may receive up to \$2,000 comp. SF 2118.

Tuition & transp. costs, allow school dists. to charge. SF 2198.

Bonds

School bond issues, require 55% approval. HF 431.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724. Approved 5-4-81.

One year between school bond elections. SF 368 - HF 753 - SF 2248. S.

School dists., bonds, energy-related conservation, bldgs. SF 376.

Issuance of bonds by school districts. HF 866.

Buses - Transportation

Receiving & discharging pupils, school buses, speed limits. SF 25. Withdrawn.

School bus drivers, no radios, SF 79.

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Use of flashing warning lights & stop arms, school bus drivers. HF241 - HF 383. S. (Also see SF 25).

School transp. reimbursement, dangerous roadway. HF 611.

School transp. costs, aid fund, prop. tax levy, allocation of moneys, approp. HF 640 - SF 407. S.

Nonpublic school trans., add to appropriation. SF 2004 - HF 2133.

Vehicle stops at railroad crossings. SF 2012 - HF 2013 - SF 2262 - HF 2485. S. HF 2485 approved 5-21-82.

School buses, purchase of, requirements. SF 2016 - SF 2041. S.

Vans used as school buses. SF 2060.

School buses equipped with strobe light. HF 2134.

Notify parents of students in school bus accidents. HF 2228 - HF 2412. S. School transportation cost. HF 2291.

County

Increase cigarette & tobacco tax, counties lower school budgets. SF 32 - HF 259 (fire protection) - HF 2492. S.

Establish co. with high school districts. HF 335.

High school principal, deputy com. of registration. HF 344.

Districts

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67-SF 162.

Increase cigarette & tobacco tax, counties lower school budgets. SF32 - HF 259 (fire protection) - HF 2492. S.

Non-high school districts, repeal 12 grade requirement. SF 90 - HF 473 (no repeal). S.

Units of credit required by schools. HF 116.

Schoolhouse tax for energy conservation projects. HF 139.

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143-SF 169. S. SF 169 w/d. HF 143 approved 5-5-81.

Textbook content standards. SF 108.

Sell or lease school property, districts authority. HF 157. Approved 4-28-81. Unspent expenditures of school district budget. HF 167.

School breakfast programs, approp. HF 237.

School district boundaries, change, prop. owners written request. HF 322. Establish co. with high school districts. HF 335.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 202 - HF 332 - HF 414 (school foundation aid). S. HF 414 approved 3-23-81. Became law 4-3-81.

Publication, financial transactions, all school dists. SF 218 - HF 367 Comp. - SF 2110. S.

Gifted & talented children, offer programs. SF 222 - SF 522 Same - HF 403. Comp. SF 222 w/d. SF 522 approved 2-8-82.

School bd. levy enrichment tax. HF 391 - HF 2185 - HF 2432. S. HF 2432 approved 4-19-82.

Garnishment of wages, school employees. HF 392 - SF 230. HF 392 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-8-81.

Bidding contract for school repairs. HF 545 - HF 799. S. HF 545 w/d.

Teaching of foreign students, additional funds. HF 566.

Manner of electing school board directors. HF 578.

School transp. reimbursement, dangerous roadway. HF 611.

Political subdivisions impose income tax, pledge tax for bonds. HF 621.

Transp. of nonpublic school pupils. HF 654.

Sex ed. taught in schools. HF 672.

Rules admitting school districts to athletic conferences. HF 693.

Special educ. support services, area educ., reduce funding, etc. SF 369.

School dists., bonds, energy-related conservation, bldgs. SF 376.

School foundation plan, committee study. HCR 23 - H.J. 843-844.

Repairs to school, Fort Dodge, legalize. SF 545. Approved 5-4-81.

Admin. & ed. requirements for school districts, com. study. HCR 36 - H.J. 1634.

Issuance of bonds by school districts. HF 866.

Public instruction consolidate independent administrative functions of school districts into 120 offices, appoint reorganization com. SCR 39 - S.J. 1855-1856, 1875 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 85.

Prohibit extracurricular school activities, Wed. SF 2013.

School buses, purchase of, requirements. SF 2016 - SF 2041. S.

Filing nomination petitions for school officers. HF 2107.

School dist. levy tax, accept gifts & donations, extracurricular activities. SF 2063.

Students transferring from their dist. to another, costs paid. SF 2064.

School districts combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2112 - SF 2089. SF 2089 w/d. HF 2112 approved 2-18-82.

Bd. of public instruction attach school districts not maintaining 12 grades. HF 2130 - HF 2420. Same. HF 2130 w/d. HF 2420 approved 4-30-82.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 2088. (Also see SF 202 - HF 332). Approved 4-16-82. Became law 4-24-82.

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2178 - SF 2112 Comp. - HF 2376. S. HF 2376 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-5-82.

Dept. of pub. instrn. strike rules (multicultural & nonsexist), ed. programs. HF 2186.

Computation of budget enrollment, school foundation program. HF 2189 - HF 2225. S.

Elementary guidance & counseling programs, increase state percent of growth. SF 2096 - HF 2205.

Equal state funding for schools. HF 2290.

School transportation cost. HF 2291.

Increase liq. tax, funds for local substance abuse programs. HF 2328.

Tuition & transp. costs, allow school dists. to charge. SF 2198.

Sale of land, Oskaloosa community school district, legalize. HF 2422. Approved 4-19-82.

Continue 100% budget guarantee of school dists. SF 2244 - HF 2451 Comp. - SF 2302 Same. HF 2451 w/d. SF 2302 approved 5-17-82.

Tax levy, school districts, utilities. HF 2445.

Update & clarify provisions of chapter 297 (purchase & sale of prop. by school districts), com. study. HCR 137 - H.J. 986-987.

School districts determine policy on controversial educational issues, com. study. HCR 146 - H.J. 1569-1570, 1693.

Manner in which school dists. determine policy over controversial ed. issues, com. study. SCR 126 - S.J. 1297-1298.

Driver Education

Obtaining drivers license, eliminate driver education courses. HF 22 - HF 812 - HF 872. S. HF 872 approved 6-19-81.

Restricted license, between 16 & 18, school drop out, employed. HF 213 · SF 298 · HF 601 · HF 796. S. (HF 22 repeals). HF 213 w/d. HF 796 approved 5-12-82.

Driver ed. course, lab. instruction, hours required. HF 2090. Approved 5-7-82.

Employees

Garnishment of wages, school employees. HF 392 - SF 230. HF 392 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-8-81.

Strategy sessions, school bd., employees, open meeting laws, exempt. HF 643. Approved 5-5-81.

Custodial accounts or annuities for ed. agency employees. SF 2165.

Funds - Taxes

Schoolhouse site funds used for repairs. SF 86. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-20-81.

Interest penalty on delinquent school taxes. HF 181 - HF 840. Same, except effective date.

Deadlines for budgets & property tax levies, school districts. SF 195. W/d. Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 202 - HF 332 - HF 414 (school foundation aid). S. HF 414 approved 3-23-81. Became law 4-3-81.

Special educ. support services, area educ., reduce funding, etc. SF 369.

Area schools, cash reserve, tax levy. SF 475 - HF 865. S. HF 865 approved 6-14-81.

Distribution of school funds, strike certain section. SJR 13. Sent to Sec. of State 4-19-82.

School dist, levy tax, accept gifts & donations, extracurricular activities. SF 2063.

Transfer funds between accounts, area schools. SF 2067.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 2088. (Also see SF 202 - HF 332). Approved 4-16-82. Became law 4-24-82.

New school bldg., voter approval. SF 2144.

Institutions

Abortion clinic at UofI, eliminate. HF 544.

Legalizing Acts - See Legalizing Acts

Private - Parochial

Transp. of nonpublic school pupils. HF 654.

Private schools, equivalent ed., pub. instruction, determine. HF 691.

Trans., nonpublic pupils, outside state. SF 381.

Nonpublic school trans., add to appropriation. SF 2004 - HF 2133.

Property

Student-built structures & property, sale of. HF 133. W/d.

Sell or lease school property, districts authority. HF 157. Approved 4-28-81.

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S.

Reducing school regulations, courses, employees, org., property, etc. SF 521.

Merged area, land limitations, SF 2120.

New school bldg., voter approval. SF 2144.

Public Instruction, Dept. of and Supt. of

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67 - SF 162.

Children study at home. SF 102.

Student driver permits, certified by school bd. HF 138.

Compulsory school attendance. SF 107.

Basic skills, require minimum standards. SF 151.

School breakfast programs, approp. HF 237.

Require examinations for certain teachers. SF 210 - SF 470. S.

Gifted & talented children, offer programs. SF 222 - SF 522 Same - HF 403. Comp. SF 222 w/d. SF 522 approved 2-8-82.

School provide certain instr. or material to students, written consent required. HF 543.

School transp. reimbursement, dangerous roadway. HF 611.

Authority of dept. of public instruction, changes. HF 615.

Educational use of data processing. HF 687.

Private schools, equivalent ed., pub. instruction, determine. HF 691. Rules admitting school districts to athletic conferences. HF 693.

Abolish dept. of pub. instr., establish bd. elected by assn. of school boards. HF 719.

Braille & sight-saving school, school for the deaf, & state hospital-school transferred to public instruction, duties of bd. of regents, SF 443.

Public instruction consolidate independent administrative functions of school districts into 120 offices, appoint reorganization com. SCR 39 -S.J. 1855-1856, 1875 - 1982 Regular Session S.J. 85.

Merged area, land limitations. SF 2120.

School year requirements, options. SF 2275.

Requirements - Curriculum - Courses - Subjects

Schools, curriculum requirements, art & music. HF 108.

Units of credit required by schools. HF 116.

Origin of humankind, creation, teaching. SF 97 - SF 280. S.

Foreign language requirements, schools. HF 136.

Compulsory school attendance. SF 107.

Textbook content standards. SF 108.

Basic skills, require minimum standards. SF 151.

Students furnish schools specified personal info, prohibit. HF 518. (Also see HF 27).

Early age for school attendance. HF 617 - SF 430.

Sex ed. taught in schools. HF 672.

Reducing school regulations, courses, employees, org., property, etc. SF 521.

Admin. & ed. requirements for school districts, com. study. HCR 36 - H.J. 1634.

Require free enterprise economic system taught in high schools. HF 2148. Special ed. for child, parents determine. HF 2214.

School year requirements, options. SF 2275.

Sports

Entertainment event tickets, sale of. HF 395.

Rules admitting school districts to athletic conferences. HF 693.

State - Federal Aid

State aid, students, laboratory school. HF 444. Approved 2-18-82.

State school foundation aid program, com. study. SCR 16 - S.J. 1027-1028, 1069, 1222.

Strike portions of HF 414, special ed. weighting factors. SF 520. Approved 4-30-81.

School dist. levy tax, accept gifts & donations, extracurricular activities. SF 2063.

Computation of budget enrollment, school foundation program. HF 2189 - HF 2225. S.

Equal state funding for schools. HF 2290.

Student aid programs. HCR 131 - H.J. 813-814, 1105 adopted - S.J. 978-979, substituted for SCR 109 on 1227, 1228 adopted.

Student aid program, com. study. SCR 109 - S.J. 791-792, 797, HCR 131 substituted on 1227, 1228 withdrawn.

Impact of decreases in student loans & grants, com. study. HCR 140 - H.J. 1141-1142.

Students

Guidance or counseling (personal matters) minors by schools, inform parents. HF 27.

Receiving & discharging pupils, school buses, speed limits. SF 25. Withdrawn.

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67-SF 162.

Admission to laboratory schools, no preference. HF 90.

Student-built structures & property, sale of. HF 133. W/d.

Student driver permits, certified by school bd. HF 138.

Compulsory school attendance. SF 107.

Tuition rates set by bd. of regents. HF 182 - SF 338.

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S.

Restricted license, between 16 & 18, school drop out, employed. HF 213 · SF 298 · HF 601 · HF 796. S. (HF 22 repeals). HF 213 w/d. HF 796 approved 5-12-82.

Use of flashing warning lights & stop arms, school bus drivers. HF 241 - HF 383. S. (Also see SF 25).

School band & choir uniforms, purchase of. HF 247.

State aid, students, laboratory school. HF 444. Approved 2-18-82.

Students furnish schools specified personal info, prohibit. HF 518. (Also see HF 27).

Tuition for students attending school in another state. HF 522 - SF 317 - SF 469 Same. Comp. HF 522 w/d. SF 469 approved 4-30-81. SF 317 w/d.

School provide certain instr. or material to students, written consent required. HF 543.

Services provided by area ed. agencies, K-12 & special ed. HF 551.

Teaching of foreign students, additional funds. HF 566.

Exemption, immunization requirements, students, ethical or moral conviction. HF 699.

Trans., nonpublic pupils, outside state. SF 381.

Military recruiting personnel access to schools. HF 2066.

Driver ed. course, lab. instruction, hours required. HF 2090. Approved 5-7-82.

Parents approve certain school material, also testing. HF 2092.

Students transferring from their dist. to another, costs paid. SF 2064.

Certified teachers for students not required. HF 2184.

Elementary guidance & counseling programs, increase state percent of growth. SF 2096 - HF 2205.

Special ed. for child, parents determine. HF 2214.

Notify parents of students in school bus accidents. HF 2228 - HF 2412. S.

Establish an Iowa guaranteed pub. student loan program, approp. HF 2265. Increase state cost per pupil. SF 2146. Approved 5-17-82. Became law 5-27-

Tuition & transp. costs, allow school dists. to charge. SF 2198.

Student aid programs. HCR 131 - H.J. 813-814, 1105 adopted - S.J. 978-979, substituted for SCR 109 on 1227, 1228 adopted.

Teachers

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67-SF 162.

Cost, record of teacher contract termination proceedings. SF 29.

Certification requirements, educators, bd. of educational examiners. SF 38.

Probationary period for teachers, shorten. SF 47 - HF 257.

High school principal, deputy com. of registration, HF 344.

Require examinations for certain teachers. SF 210 - SF 470. S.

Teachers' & nurses' contracts, issuance & termination, union. SF 301.

Certified teachers for students not required. HF 2184.

Treasurers

School districts combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2112 - SF 2089. SF 2089 w/d. HF 2112 approved 2-18-82.

Tuition

Tuition rates set by bd. of regents, HF 182 - SF 338.

Income tax deduction for school tuition. HF 355 - HF 2310. S.

Tuition for senior citizens, univs. & area schools. HF 483 - SF 2111. S.

Tuition for students attending school in another state. HF 522 - SF 317 - SF 469 Same. Comp. HF 522 w/d. SF 469 approved 4-30-81. SF 317 w/d.

Tuition & transp. costs of children, charitable insts. & lic. boarding homes. HF 763 - SF 468. S. HF 763 w/d. SF 468 approved 5-11-81.

Tuition & transp. costs, allow school dists. to charge, SF 2198.

SEARCH and SEIZURE

Confiscated property derived from crime. HF 2193.

SECRETARY of STATE

Secretary of state appointed by governor. HJR 11.

Foreign casualty ins. corps. reincorporate as Iowa corp. SF 206 - HF 565. S. SF 206 w/d. HF 565 approved 5-1-81.

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394. Approved 5-18-81.

Publication of federal census report, repeal. SF 562. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 7-3-81.

Sec. of state appoint nonresident notary public. HF 2282 - HF 2397. S. HF 2282 w/d. HF 2397 approved 4-19-82. Fees & licenses, farm management services, register, sec. of state. HF 2327.

Uniform limited partnership act. HF 2407. Approved 5-6-82.

SECRETARY of the SENATE

Organization, procedures, compensation, etc., general assembly. SF 53.

SECURITIES

Ed. standards & continuing ed., stock brokers. SF 165.

Interest & dividends from foreign securities, exempt from income tax. HF 251.

Options transactions, domestic fire & casualty insurance co. HF 292 - SF 495. S. SF 495 w/d. HF 292 approved 5-1-81.

Exemptions, securities law, cooperatives. SF 358. Approved 5-4-81. Short-term investor securities, regulation of. SF 550.

SECURITY

Adult correctional facilities, confidential, info on riot control. SF 337 - HF 730. SF 337 w/d. HF 730 approved 5-4-81.

SECURITY and MEDICAL FACILITY

Housing of inmates, Iowa security & medical facility, etc. SF 564. Approved 6-17-81.

SEED - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Seed

SENIOR CITIZENS - Also see Aging

Medical assistance, low-income elderly, dental services. SF 8 - HF 442 (drugs, ortho. & prosthetic devices). S.

Change filing date, property tax credit for elderly & disabled. SF 23 - HF 493. SF 23 w/d.

Conversion of apartment bldgs. to condominium ownership, senior citizens, protect. HF 42.

Property tax work-payment program, senior citizens. HF 85.

Sale of lists of names of elderly people. HF 88.

Studded tires, handicapped & elderly. HF 100.

Double penalties, crime against elderly. HF 120 - HF 616 (blind, disabled) - SF 2034. S.

Income tax checkoff, elderly, city or county. SF 95.

Homemaker service program, elderly & handicapped, social services, approp. HF 142.

Property tax freeze, elderly. HF 189 - SF 129 Comp. - HF 223 (disabled, approp.) - HF 385. S.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 226 - HF 698. S.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled, age 55. HF 299 - HF 2030. S.

Increase cig., tobacco, liquor & beer barrel tax, elderly programs. HF 475. (Also see SF 32 & HF 259).

Continuing education requirements, 65 or older. SF 127 - HF 480 Comp. - SF 2007 S.

Tuition for senior citizens, univs. & area schools. HF 483 - SF 2111. S.

Prescription drug program for elderly & disabled. SF 302.

Cities & cos. levy tax, rec. & ed. activities for elderly. HF 576.

Utility services stamp program for elderly. HF 627.

Mistreatment of elderly, report. HF 649.

Utility cost credit program, elderly, approp. HF 680.

Coordination of elderly services, study. SCR 20 - S.J. 1247-1248, 1252, 1334, 1429.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861. Approved 5-19-82.

Problems & prevention of elderly abuse, com. study. HCR 45 - H.J. 2276, 2277.

1981 August Extraordinary Session. Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Approved 8-21-81. Became law 8-28-81.

Extend tax reduction on older mobile homes to elderly & disabled. HF 2038. Auto insurance premium reduction, 55 or older, m.v. accident prevention course. HF 2088 - SF 2107.

Cities & cos. issue bonds for generation hydroelectric power. HF 2159 - HF 2173 (elderly & handicapped). S. HF 2173 approved 4-19-82.

Income tax credit, home care, elderly & disabled. HF 2187.

Change income schedules, elderly & disabled, determine addnl. prop. tax credit. HF 2197.

Double homestead tax credit for senior citizens. HF 2217.

Use elderly services program funds for services approved by area agency on aging. HF 2221 - HF 2446. Same. HF 2221 w/d. HF 2446 approved 5-10-82.

Elderly independent group homes, dept. of social services, study. HF 2246 - HF 2441. Same. HF 2246 w/d. HF 2441 approved 4-23-82.

SERVICE STATIONS

Service stations, provide m.v. maintenance, services & equip. HF 24 - SF 194 (tires) - SF 2045 (tires). S.

Dispensing of leaded fuel, enforcement of regulations. HF 21.

Service station, death of franchisee, successors. HF 46 - HF 775 - SF 508. S. SF 508 w/d. HF 775 approved 4-20-81.

Motor fuel, sale, refine & distribute, penalty. HF 65.

Display gas prices. SF 173.

Local fuel tax, 1¢ per gal., cities impose. HF 328.

Motor & special fuel measures, gross volume basis. HF 491.

SERVICES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Service

Conflict of interest, purchase of goods or services. HF 267.

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Approved 5-11-81.

Regulation of res. maintenance service cos., ins. commr. HF 701. Competitive bids for service contracts, cities. SF 422.

SESSIONS - See General Assembly

SEWER SYSTEMS - Also see Environmental Preservation, Pollution and/or Solid Waste

Public water supply, sewer, & treatment systems, repeal DEQ authority. HF 859.

Update references to federal water pollution control act. SF2167-HF2417. HF 2417 w/d. SF 2167 approved 3-26-82.

SEX

Sexual abuse, minors. HF 4. W/D.

Sex discrimination in retirement programs. HF 54.

Assault, sexual abuse, intent. HF 411.

Sex act, sexual abuse, determine. HF 416.

Sexual abuse, mandatory minimum sentence. HF 558.

Sex ed. taught in schools. HF 672.

Remove sexual offender from child's resident. HF 2281.

SHARES

Rate of interest, payable on judgment, dissenting shareholder. HF 2227.

SHELTERS

Animal

Dogs for scientific research, exempt animal shelters. HF 2142.

SHERIFFS - Also see Officers and/or Police

Emergency volunteers, emergencies, flashing red lights. SF 16 - HF 55. Prohibit sheriffs from purchasing prisoner property. SF 243. Withdrawn. Co. sheriffs enforce traffic laws, private roads to lake or other. SF 273 - SF 371. Same. SF 273 & SF 371 withdrawn.

County sheriff, qualifications for, HF 512.

Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232. (Also see SF 243). Approved 4-30-82.

SHORTHAND REPORTERS - Also see Court, Sub-Ref. Reporters

Certified shorthand reporter, qualifications of, HF 29.

Shorthand reporters, compensation, emergency. SF 2204. Approved 5-21-82.

SICK LEAVE

Unused sick leave paid union retired state employees, approp. SF 135. Unused sick leave, etc., supplement workers' compensation benefits. HF 560.

SIDEWALKS

Construction of water & gas mains, sidewalks & cattleways along highways. HF 476.

Duties & liabilities of cities for sidewalks. HF 586 S. - SF 374 (RR's & abutting prop.) - HF 764. Comp.

SIGNS - Also see Advertising

Display gas prices. SF 173.

Signs or reflectors required to indicate width of bridges. HF 2098.

Advertising signs, interstates, ease requirements, businesses qualify. HF 2250. Approved 5-19-82.

SMOKE - SMOKING

Smoke detectors required in multiple-unit bldgs. (Ch. 515). SF 43 S. - SF 75 (Ch. 100) - HF 193 Comp. - SF 324. S. SF 324 approved 6-16-81.

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S. Ban smoking in restaurants. HF 644 - SF 383. S.

SNOW

Salt for snow removal prohibited. HF 16.

SNOWMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Snowmobiles

SOCIAL SECURITY

Taxes imposed under Social Security. HF 7.

Social security, social services, approp. HF 150.

Social security disclosure, HF 660.

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund, purchase bldg. HF 761. Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Social security account numbers on forms or documents. HF 2128.

SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT of

Indigents burial expenses paid by county and state. HF 11.

Administration of judicial district departments of correctional services. SF 80. Approved 5-8-81.

Registration of day care homes, school-age children. HF 122 - HF 303. S. HF 122 w/d. HF 303 approved 5-11-82.

Medical assistance, low-income elderly, dental services. SF 8 - HF 442 (drugs, ortho. & prosthetic devices). S.

Homemaker service program, elderly & handicapped, social services, approp. HF 142.

Social security, social services, approp. HF 150.

Establish forestry nurseries, penal institutions, social services. HF 199-HF 641-HF 293 (revolving farm fund). S. HF 641 approved 5-5-81. HF 293 approved 6-13-81. HF 199 w/d.

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208 w/d.

Approp., social services for 1980-1981 fiscal year. HF 232. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 4-2-81.

Create dept. of corrections. HF 286 - SF 179.

Limit power of gov., restrict allocation, appropriated funds, match fed. funds, social services. SF 223 - HF 697 (st. aid, schools). S.

Child foster care ed. requirements. HF 410.

Inmate employment program. SF 277 - HF 760. HF 760 w/d. SF 277 approved 2-8-82.

Effective date of health care facility rates. SF 278. Approved 5-8-81.

Medicaid reimbursement for services of certified psychologists, dept. of social services. HF 524 - HF 752. S. HF 524 w/d.

Transfer custody of child to dept. of social services, divorce. HF 531 - HF 2442 (joint custody). S. HF 2442 approved 5-17-82.

Support of dependents, rights & responsibilities, paternity actions. SF 309-SF 493 - HF 2236. S.

Correctional personnel under IPERS. HF 579.

Utility services stamp program for elderly. HF 627.

Mistreatment of elderly, report. HF 649.

Credit for fringe benefits, intermittent employees, social services. HF 708. Local office space & furnishings, social services, state furnish. SF 343.

Catastrophic health expense protection program. SF 346.

Reorganizing administrative structure, delivery & funding, mental health & retardation services. SF 370 - HF 835 - SF 572 (approp.). S. SF 572 approved 6-20-81. Item Vetoed.

Disposal of property, less than valued, within 24 months, ineligible for assistance. SF 377 - HF 803. S. HF 803 w/d. SF 377 approved 6-14-81.

Treatment for mentally retarded inmates, div. of adult corrections. HF 748. Approved 5-3-82.

Child day care waivers. SF 379.

Supt., qualifications, mental health inst. SF 409. Approved 5-18-81.

Unclaimed or claimed bodies, alternatives. SF 417.

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, penal facilities. HF 762-SF 433. S. SF 433 w/d. HF 762 approved 5-11-81.

Child support recovery workers, employ. SF 428.

Social services council, 1 member from co. bd. of supvrs. SF 453. Withdrawn.

Young adult offenders subdivision. SF 457.

Sales bonus program, prison industry products. SF 488.

Ia. veterans home, transfer authority. SF 269 S. - SF 319 (exclude admin'tors of social services from merit & other changes) - SF 533. Same. SF 533 approved 5-4-81.

Child abuse info, multidisciplinaryteam may have access to. SF 536. Approved 4-6-82.

Delay rules establishing co. jail standards. HF 806. Approved 5-1-81.

Sale of Peck & Sanford day care centers, Newton & Sioux City, by DSS. SF 546. Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-30-81.

Approp's. to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Toledo juvenile home. HF 849. Approved 6-19-81.

ADC, field operations & adult corrections, social services, approp. SF 542.

Approved 4-28-81.

Health centers, counties may levy tax for. SF 559 - HF 2201. S. SF 559 approved 5-3-82.

Housing of inmates, Iowa security & medical facility, etc. SF 564. Approved 6-17-81.

Approp. to social services for: office, field operations, ADC, medical assistance, contractual medical carrier services, work & training programs, child support recovery, aid to Indians, home-based services, foster care, community-based services, co. workfare, & state supplementary assistance. SF 566. Approved 6-19-81.

Comprehensive workfare program, social service recipients, com. study. SR 20 - S.J. 1836-1837.

Reorganize juvenile justice probation services. SF 2071.

Registry of adult & child abuse. HF 2138 - HF 2406. S. (Also see HF 649). Iowa corrective facility finance authority, create. SF 2099.

Overcrowded prisons, approp. HF 2216.

Licensing of adult day care centers. HF 2226.

Elderly independent group homes, dept. of social services, study. HF 2246 - HF 2441. Same. HF 2246 w/d. HF 2441 approved 4-23-82.

Establish a rate review committee, dept. of social services. HF 2270.

Fraudulent receipt of certain public assistance, prosecution & sentencing. SF 2113 - SF 2266. Same. SF 2113 w/d.

Workfare programs, dept. of social services. HF 2326.

Counseling for juvenile offenders, social services, approp. HF 2319.

Jail standards, limit remedy, rule violations, social services. HF 2337.
Approved 4-19-82.

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163. Approved 4-6-82.

Group day care homes (children), establish. SF 2176.

Create child abuse prevention program, approp. HF 2393. Approved 5-10-82.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268. Approved 4-23-82.

Amend 1981 mental health reorganization act, definition, also prospective repeal. SF 2274. Approved 4-23-82.

Separate dept. of corrections, com. study. SCR 112 - S.J. 873, 932.

Recording of assignments, dept. of social services, periodic child support payments. HF 2476. Approved 5-19-82.

Parole, Board of

Expand restitution program, condition of parole. HF 219.

Condition of probation, community service sentence. HF 313.

Furloughs for class "A" felons. HF 360.

Granting of parole, actions by bd. of parole. HF 365 - HF 423. S.

Sentencing info & recommendations (defendant) given parole bd. SF 264 - SF 275. Same. SF 264 w/d.

Inmates, good conduct time. SF 268 - HF 2023 - HF 2137 - HF 2335 (Jud. & Law). S.

Bd. of parole review certain offenders. SF 306.

Statistical risk assessment analysis, bd. of parole. SF 334.

Pre-trial criminal procedures. HF 744.

Income tax deduction for employment of certain individuals. SF 2124.

Welfare

Work requirements, relief recipients, establish employment standards. SF 71 - HF 260 Comp. - HF 2350. S.

Labor disputes, ineligible for welfare benefits. HF 36 - HF 220. S.

ADC, wage guidelines, unemployed parents & residency. HF 131.

Copying & publication, names, etc., recipients of public assistance. SF 2035.

SOCIAL WORKERS

Siouxland master program, bd. of regents, approp. HF 2096.

SOIL - SOIL CONSERVATION

Tax, ownership of ag. land, cost-sharing conservation projects. SF 40 - HF 192. S.

Ag. land tax credit, filing claim, certification. SF 51-HF 239 Comp. - SF 62
- HF 147 (dbl. credit-organic) - HF 622 (reduces) - HF 655 (increases) HF 706 (alien) - HF 2182. S.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, soil & water conservation practices. HF 156.

Soil & water conservation practices, court order. HF 334.

Delay effective date, soil erosion control plans, com. study. SF 198. Withdrawn.

Local soil erosion control ordinances, permits. SF 204. W/d.

Hearings, damages, landowners, drainage. SF 208. Income tax credit for soil & water conservation. SF 229.

Land disturbing activities (soil erosion, etc.), revise regulations. SF 262-HF 702. S. HF 702 w/d. SF 262 approved 3-31-81. Became law 4-11-81.

Property tax credit, soil conservation on ag. land, approp. HF 422. (Also see HF 156).

Farm unit soil conservation folder & plan. HF 465. Approved 5-1-81.

Use of funds, soil & water conservation practices. HF 497.

Soil conservation district use 10% of funds, "no-till" farming operations. HF 717 - HF 817. S. HF's 717 & 817 w/d.

Land use, co. commrs. study, recommendations to G.A. SF 502 - SF 2218. S. (Also see HF 310). SF 2218 approved 5-14-82.

Records filed, soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. HF 2135 - SF 2200 Comp. - HF 2136 - HF 2277 - SF 2222. S.

Financial incentives for soil conservation practices, no-till planting. HF 2209

Ag. excise tax fund for soil erosion, HF 2305.

Investment tax credit for conservation tillage equip. HF 2312.

One percent sales tax on food, revenues to soil conservation, approp. HF 2329.

Land use; combine certain natural resource agencies. HF 2331 - HF 2378. S. Soil conservation loan program, establish. SF 2140 - HF 2363. S. HF 2363 approved 5-13-82.

Tax imposed on sale of ag. land, soil conservation. SF 2217. (Also see HF's 2255, 2305 & SF 40).

Coal mining cessation. SF 2260. Approved 4-23-82.

Maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. SF 2286. Approved 5-10-82.

Soil conservation laws & rules, com. study. SCR 124 - S.J. 1226, 1486. Soil conservation laws and rules, com. study. HCR 145 - H.J. 1532-1533.

SOLAR ENERGY - Also see Energy

Solar energy, access & use of. HF 82 - HF 304 (zoning) - HF 766. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 304 approved 5-4-81. HF 766 approved 5-19-81.

Unenforceable restrictive covenants, real property, solar energy systems. HF 140.

Exempt sales tax from solar energy equipment. HF 206 - HF 569. S. Solar energy systems, improvements, exemption. SF 312. Approved 4-30-82.

SOLID WASTE

Industrial revenue bonds finance solid waste sanitary disposal facilities. HF 264 - SF 506 Comp. - HF 798. S. HF's 264 & 798 w/d. SF 506 approved 6-2-81. Became law 6-11-81.

SPANISH-SPEAKING PEOPLES COMMISSION

Court interpreters, Spanish-speaking persons. HF 127.

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

SPEECH

Pathology

Speech pathologists & audiologists, "Dr.", licensing, no exam. SF 325. Approved 5-5-81.

SPEED LIMIT and/or RESTRICTIONS

Battery powered electric bicycles, speed limits, cities. HF 296. Increase speed limit on interstates to 65mph. HF 521.

SPORTS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Sports

Entertainment event tickets, sale of. HF 395. Rules admitting school districts to athletic conferences. HF 693. Regulation of boxing or wrestling matches. SF 568.

STAMPS

Private shooting preserves, stamp unnecessary. SF 252.

STATE AGENCIES - See Agencies and/or State Government, Sub-Ref. Agencies

STATE AID - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. State - Federal Aid

State aid, students, laboratory school. HF 444. Approved 2-18-82. Equal state funding for schools. HF 2290.

STATE CAR DISPATCHER - See Vehicle Dispatcher

STATE DEPARTMENTS - See State Government, Sub-Ref. Departments

STATE FAIR - See Fairs

STATE GOVERNMENT

Elective officials buy back in IPERS, job service, approp. HF 33. Indigents burial expenses paid by county and state. HF 11. Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, state and cities. HF 39. Closing day for elector registration, 11 days before election. HF 58. Eliminate state-owned liquor stores. HF 83 - SF 140. S. SF 140 w/d. Open meetings law, governmental body. HF 117 - HF 118 - SF 214. S. Limit state & local expenditures. HJR 5 - SJR 4 - HJR 13 Comp. - HF 631. S. Rescind administrative rule, time for governor. HF 121 - SF 123 (procedures, revise). S.

Public & confidential governmental records. HF 152 - SF 386.

ID number, proposed constitutional amendments & public measures on ballot. HF 172.

Columbus' birthday, state holiday, HF 217.

Straight ticket voting. HF 252.

Establish st. & co. comm., implement state land use policy. HF 310.

Electronic voting systems, prevent errors, delete feature. HF 324 - SF 372.

Rights in real estate, adverse possession, state or other. SF 192 - HF 424. Use of public bldgs. for political caucuses. HF 447 - SF 388.

Small business procurement Act. HF 481 - HF 502. S.

Create 9 member comm., regulate lawyers. HF 520.

Revise open meetings law. HF 536.

Motor fuel tax exemption for state. HF 539.

Transfer programs, dept. of substance abuse to dept. of health. HF 548.

Constitutional convention, voters approval. HF 562.

Election ballot, state spending & taxes. HF 592.

Medical expenses, indigent criminal suspect, co. or state pay. HF 620.

Cost of moves, st. agencies, paid by dept. of genl. services. HF 704.

Create a counter-cyclical budget & economic stabilization fund, HF 709.

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737. Approved 6-20-81.

Payment of costs in civil & adm. actions, state party. HF 741.

Create state incentive pay committee and plan. SF 398.

Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490. Approved 3-29-82.

Water supply & distribution, state agencies, study. SCR 25 - S.J. 1320-1321, 1379. 1429.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

State immunity from inmate lawsuits. HF 2050.

Gov'tal entities not liable for highway accidents. HF 2069.

Ratings for airports, transp. comm., not required. HF 2075.

Embossed certificates available, supt. of printing, complete course. HF 2102.

Fees & expenses awarded, against the state, civil actions. SF 2062.

Holdover senators, seventieth G.A., complete term. HF 2124.

Legislators compensation during special session. HF 2126 - HF 2391. S. HF 2126 w/d.

Social security account numbers on forms or documents. HF 2128.

Powers & duties of administrative rules review committee. HF 2165.

Protection & preservation of archaeological sites & objects. HF 2215 - SF 2143.

Employer pickup employee contribution to IPERS. HF 2233.

State pay additional contributions to IPERS. HF 2278.

Bridge improvement finance authority, create, HF 2303.

Continue human service programs by community action agencies. HF 2309 - SF2127 Comp. - HF 2437 - SF 2263. S. HF 2309 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-17-82.

St. land preservation council and co. land preservation comm., establish. SF 2136 - HF 2471. S. (Also see HF 310).

Establish an advisory comm. on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357. Approved 5-13-82.

Iowa day, state holiday. SF 2188.

Revise procedures, st. appeal bd., budgets of local governments. HF 2371 - SF 2283. S. HF 2371 approved 4-19-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Agreements, legal or admin. entities, statutory requirements. HF 2386-SF 2214.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215. Approved 5-19-82.

Specific action by G.A. on hiring, salary increases, program expansion & institution. HCR 124 - H.J. 699.

Evaluate vehicle dispatcher's office, vehicle assignments by state agencies. HCR 153 - H.J. 1900-1901.

Agencies

Recording of agency agreements. HF 59.

Zero based budgets, state departments. HF 72.

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR1-SJR6 Same-SJR 2 S.-HJR12-SJR12 Comp. SJR1w/d. SJR6 sent to Sec. of State 2-26-82.

Maximum liability, Ia. Tort Claims Act, gov't subdivisions. HF 38 - SF 340 Comp. - SF 474 - HF 827. S. SF 474 approved 3-2-82.

Reports, state agencies, copies. SR 3 - S.J. 148-149, 168, 268.

Educational leave & assistance, state employees, HF 145.

Disposition of civil fines or penalties, violation of law, state agency. HF 187. Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies. HF 236

- SF 171. SF 171 w/d. HF 236 approved 2-27-81.

Create business information div. within development comm. HF 297 - HF 298 (approp.) - HF 2353. S. HF 2353 approved 5-21-82.

Statement of cost, state agency publications. SF 190.

Evaluate major st. agencies, leg. fiscal bur., approp. HF 358.

Closed meetings, city council. HF 384.

Approp. of federal funds by general assembly. HF 634.

Am. made m.v., state purchase, required mileage. SF 414.

Oppose diversion of Mo. River, preserve Ia's interest & rights. HCR 28 - H.J. 1091-1092.

Action on rules, majority required. HF 2001.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046 - HF 2100. HF 2100 w/d. SF 2046 approved 5-14-82.

Upper-level management reduction, 5%, state agencies. HF 2109.

Departments

Zero based budgets, state departments. HF 72.

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies. HF 236 - SF 171. SF 171 w/d. HF 236 approved 2-27-81.

Employees

Payment of health & accident premiums of disabled state employees. HF 63.

IPERS contributions after 25 or 30 years. HF 98 - HF 2057. S.

Deferred compensation program, public employees. SF 88 - HF 268.

Coordinate state travel of state personnel. SF 6.

Educational leave & assistance, state employees. HF 145.

IPERS buy back. HF 190.

Unused sick leave paid union retired state employees, approp. SF 135.

Discrimination, on-the-job incidents, auto. ins. rates. HF 301.

Gift law, banking dept. employees. HF 438. Approved 5-4-81.

Child support recovery workers, employ. SF 428.

Limit state employees. HF 860.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Approved 6-19-81. Item Vetoed.

Permanent employee retain classified service status. HF 2061.

Health insurance for legislators & part-time employees. HF 2085.

Individual retirement program for state employees, payroll deduction. HF 2108.

Upper-level management reduction, 5%, state agencies. HF 2109.

State employees use understandable language in reports. HCR 106 - H.J. 156-157, 182 adopted - S.J. 256, 279, 349, 390, 590, 1394.

City & co. assessors state employees. HF 2160 - SF 2186 (exam & appt.). S. SF 2186 approved 4-30-82.

Uniform cost-of-living increases for st. employees. HF 2253.

Tax credit, st. & corp. income tax, increase employment. HF 2259.

State employee suggestion system. HF 2341 - SF 2174. S. SF 2174 w/d. HF 2341 approved 3-11-82.

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm., employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-28-82.

Reduce salaries & benefit increases (25%), state & public officials & employees. HF 2498.

Executive Branch

Terminate IPERS membership, legislators & elected state officials. SF 92. Election and appointment of officers of the executive branch of st. gov't. SJR 14 - SJR 2002. S. (Also see HJR 6, HJR 11, & HF 185).

Limit state employees. HF 860.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215. Approved 5-19-82.

Funds

Maximum interest rate, investments, public funds, banks. SF 13 - HF 454. S. (Also see SF 299). HF 454 w/d. SF 13 approved 5-8-81. IPERS investment fund, job service report annually. HF 28.

Employment of private consultants, st. depts., misappropriated funds. SF 7. Establish interest rates on public deposits, etc., com. changes. SF 299 - HF 657 - HF 695. S. (Also see SF 13 - HF 454 Sim). SF 299 approved 5-5-81.

Property - Real Estate

Sale of surplus property of state. HF 487.

Management of state property, genl. services. SF 478.

STATE JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION - See Judicial Nominating Commission

STATUS of WOMEN

Abolish comm. on the status of women. HF 606.

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

STATUTE of LIMITATIONS

Drivers permit or license, contents of application for. HF 47 - HF 432. S. HF 47 approved 4-3-81.

Maximum statute of limitations, improvements to real property. SF 245. Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes, corrects HF 2132. HF 470. Approved 5-11-81.

Statute of limitations (4 yr.), constitutional rights. HF 2436.

STATUTES - Also see Code - Code Editor

People propose, enact, or reject legislation. HJR 4 - HJR 16 - SJR 11 - SJR 2001. S.

STEPPARENTS

Support of stepchild. HF 508 - HF 843. S. HF 508 w/d.

STOCKS - Also see Investments

Options transactions, domestic fire & casualty insurance co. HF 292 - SF 495. S. SF 495 w/d. HF 292 approved 5-1-81.

Financing of Alaska gas pipeline. HF 2053.

Intangible property subject to property taxation. HF 2254.

STORAGE

Airplane storage facilities, liens. SF 363.

Corn storage facility loan program, establish, Ia. FFDA. SF 2311 - HF 2496. S.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-25-82.

STORES

Eliminate state-owned liquor stores. HF 83 - SF 140. S. SF 140 w/d.

Pricing of food. HF 92.

Reestablish chain store tax. HF 404.

Sale of native wines in stores. HF 489.

Food service establishments label imported meat products. HF 2172 - HF 2433. S. HF 2172 w/d.

STORM SHELTERS

Storm shelters, mobile home parks. SF 59.

STREAMS - Also see Rivers and/or Water

Permit to straighten a stream. SF 350.

STREETS - Also see Cities, Sub-Ref. Streets

Cities levy tax, streets. SF 282 - HF 495.

Operation of bicycles on roads & streets, HF 613.

Possession or consumption of an alcoholic beverage in a m.v. SF 404.

Transfer of roads & streets, maintenance agreements. HF 2120.

Special assessments for street improvements, restrict. SF 2227.

STRIKES - Also see Civil Disorders and/or Riots

Labor disputes, ineligible for welfare benefits. HF 36 - HF 220. S. Lawful vocation, use of force or violence, prohibit. HF 528.

STUDENTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Students

STUDY COMMITTEES

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. SCR 5 - S.J. 339-340, 365, 458.

Delay effective date, soil erosion control plans, com. study. SF 198. Withdrawn.

Oil recycling plant, com. study. SCR 13 - S.J. 772-773, 813, 907.

State school foundation aid program, com. study. SCR 16 - S.J. 1027-1028, 1069, 1222.

Peace officers retirement system, com. study. SCR 15-S.J. 1007-1008, 1040, 1103.

Sentencing within district court, committee study. HCR 27 - H.J. 1044. Court study, continue. SR 12 - S.J. 1110-1111, 1151, 1222.

Civil service for cities, com. study. SCR 18 - S.J. 1227-1228, 1268, 1307.

Citizens privacy task force, study recommendations. SCR 19 - S.J. 1235-1236, 1268, 1307.

Coordination of elderly services, study. SCR 20 - S.J. 1247-1248, 1252, 1334, 1429.

Chronic renal disease program, study. SCR 21 - S.J. 1248-1249, 1252, 1334, 1429.

Water use & supply, study. SCR 22 - S.J. 1290-1291, 1310, 1429.

Dairy industry, fees, etc., study. SCR 23 - S.J. 1291, 1311, 1334, 1429.

Worker's compensation insurance coverage, study. SCR 24 - S.J. 1305-1306, 1315, 1334, 1429.

Water supply & distribution, state agencies, study, SCR 25 - S.J. 1320-1321, 1379, 1429.

Costs & commitment of the mentally ill, mentally retarded and substance abusers, com. study. HCR 34 - H.J. 1314-1315.

Contract letting provisions of the Code, com. study. HR 15 - H.J. 1349-1350, 2071 adopted.

Rural crime, com. study. SCR 26 - S.J. 1518, 1536, 1612.

Rail service needed, com. study. SCR 27 - S.J. 1641-1642, 1666.

Training academy for correctional officers & others, com. study. SCR 28 - S.J. 1652-1653, 1687.

Shift of funds from depository financial institutions into money market mutual funds, com. study. SCR 29 - S.J. 1662-1663, 1687.

Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Legislative Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. SCR 30 - S.J. 1701-1702, 1704, 1826-1827 adopted - H.J. 2263, 2271-2272 adopted.

Money market funds, com. study. SR 19 - S.J. 1708-1709, 1749.

Obscenity, com. study. SCR 31 - S.J. 1725-1726, 1749.

Minimum price for agricultural products, com. study. SCR 33 - S.J. 1736-1737, 1770.

Problems of mortgage investments by IPERS, com. study. SCR 34 - S.J. 1737-1738, 1770.

Employment incentives, com. study. SCR 36 - S.J. 1788, 1875.

Comprehensive workfare program, social service recipients, com. study. SR 20 - S.J. 1836-1837.

City civil service, com. study. SCR 37 - S.J. 1830.

State correctional system, com. study. SCR 38 - S.J. 1833.

Dual standards problem, U.S. & state, re sulfur dioxide emission, com. study. SCR 40 - S.J. 1869-1870.

Contributory & comparative negligence, com. study. SR 111 - S.J. 691, 697, 778.

Resolutions calling for studies not adopted delivered to Leg. Council which shall determine priorities & authorize studies. SCR 137 - S.J. 1425-1426, 1448 adopted - H.J. 1800, 1810-1811 adopted.

SUBDIVISIONS

Subdivision of land, platting not required. HF 443.

Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396. Approved 4-30-82.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Private nonprofit corps., substance abuse facilities or mental health centers, open meetings. SF 2.

Involuntary commitment of substance abusers. HF 316 - HF 2367 - HF 2426. S. HF 2367 w/d. HF 2426 approved 5-21-82.

Transfer programs, dept. of substance abuse to dept. of health. HF 548.

Treatment of juveniles for mental health & substance abuse. SF 375.

Substance abuse programs, changes. HF 821. Approved 5-4-81.

Costs & commitment of the mentally ill, mentally retarded and substance abusers, com. study. HCR 34 - H.J. 1314-1315.

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights, Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, parole bd., status of women, med., nurse & pharmacy examiners, dept. of health, veterans affairs & substance abuse. HF 851. Approved 6-19-81.

Immunity, physicians, administrators, etc., commitment of substance abusers SF 2014.

Increase liq. tax, funds for local substance abuse programs. HF 2328. Substance abuse, dept. of, extend operation of; 4 types licenses, coordinate depts. SF 2245. Approved 5-19-82.

Licensed substance abuse programs, audits. SF 2252 - HF 2444. S. HF 2444 w/d. SF 2252 approved 4-30-82.

Block grants approps.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, dept. of substance abuse, dept. of health & dept. of pub. instr. HF 2477 - HF 2482 (energy policy council). S. HF 2477 approved 5-21-82. HF 2482 approved 5-19-82. HF 2482 became law 5-28-82.

SUNDAY SALES - See Sales

SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE - Also see Public Assistance

Social security, social services, approp. HF 150.

SUPPORT - Also see Dissolution of Marriage, Minors and/or Children

Support of stepchild. HF 508 - HF 843. S. HF 508 w/d.

Support of dependents, rights & responsibilities, paternity actions. SF 309-SF 493 - HF 2236. S.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to debts of estate. HF 2280 - HF 2368. Same. HF 2080 w/d. HF 2368 approved 5-14-82.

Records of support payments public records. HF 2359. Approved 4-19-82.

SUPREME COURT- See Court, Sub-Ref. Supreme

SURVEYING

Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396. Approved 4-30-82.

SURVEYORS

Board of engineering examiners. HF 749.

Land surveyor, registered, may certify building floor plans. SF 2097. Approved 4-6-82.

SWINE - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm

TAVERN

Sunday sales of beer & liquor. SF 197 - SF 270 - HF 534 - HF 582 - HF 668. S.

TAX

Taxes imposed under Social Security. HF 7.

Mobile home tax, computing method, change. HF 10.

Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 37.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes. SF 207 - HF 734. S. HF 734 approved 6-13-81.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237. Approved 6-13-81.

Tax incentive for home repairs, 5 yr. moratorium. HF 405 - HF 2235. S. Ins. premium tax, fraternal life & medical pay. SF 248 - HF 852. S. HF 852 approved 6-13-81.

Cities levy tax, streets. SF 282 - HF 495.

Increase cig., tobacco, liquor & beer barrel tax, elderly programs. HF 475. (Also see SF 32 & HF 259).

Taxpayers' rights, limit taxes, revenue, etc., state & local gov'ts. SJR8-HJR 15 Comp. - HJR 2002 - SJR 2003 Comp. S. SF 2229 w/d.

Distress warrants, m.v. fuel & hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approved 5-18-81.

Limit refunds of st. insurance retaliatory tax. HF 509. Approved 5-18-81.

Became law 6-12-81.

Election ballot, state spending & taxes. HF 592.

Repeal 15% tax on retail liquor licensees. SF 313 - HF 2203. S.

Local option taxes, city or county. SF 544 - SF 560. S.

Sale & use of newsprint & ink, tax status, also sale of newspapers. SF 565. Criminal justice fund (crime tax); approp. to OPP, law enf. academy, atty. gen., jud. dept., pub. safety, social services. HF 863.

Special charter city, conform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878. Approved 6-20-81.

Extend tax reduction on older mobile homes to elderly & disabled. HF 2038. Mobile homes, collection of taxes & registration plates. HF 2094 - HF 2428. S. HF 2428 w/d.

Tax collection for special charter cities. HF2129 - SF2119 Comp. - SF2190. S. SF2190 approved 4-30-82. Became law 5-14-82.

Tax increase need voter approval. HJR 2001.

Deduct capital gains from income, st. indiv. & corp. income taxes. HF2199. Remove max. tax levy limitations, county poor fund. SF 2105.

Tax, sale or transfer of interest, ag. land. HF 2255.

Late payment of taxes, political subdivision, penalty. HF 2296 - SF 2129. Comptroller, tax exemption devices, G.A. HF 2299.

Increase liq. tax, funds for local substance abuse programs. HF 2328.

Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Approved 5-11-82. Became law 5-21-82.

Tax penalties, pay 90%: m.v. fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car tax law. HF 2362. Approved 5-3-82. Became law 5-13-82

Tax imposed on sale of ag. land, soil conservation. SF 2217. (Also see HF's 2255, 2305 & SF 40).

Prepayment of ins. premium taxes, permanent. SF 2288. Approved 5-12-82. Corrections to SF 2080, time of filing sales tax reports. HF 2475. Approved 5-13-82.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff (HF 396), amend effective date clause. HF 2486 - SF 2310. SF 2310 w/d. HF 2486 approved 5-21-82.

Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. SF 2306 - HF 2495. SF 2306 w/d. HF 2495 approved 5-22-82.

Criminal justice programs (crime tax), approp. HF 2493. (Also see HF 863). Approved 5-12-82.

Apportionment of tax receipts collected by the co. & state treas. to respective political subdivisions, com. study. SCR 133 - S.J. 1390, 1416, 1422.

Review tax structure of the state & political subdivisions, revenue sources, com. study. SCR 136 - S.J. 1414, 1416, 1427 adopted - H.J. 1783, 1784-1785, 1796 adopted.

Agricultural Land Tax Credit

Ag. land tax credit, filing claim, certification. SF 51-HF 239 Comp. - SF 62-HF 147 (dbl. credit-organic) - HF 622 (reduces) - HF 655 (increases) - HF 706 (alien) - HF 2182. S.

Property tax credit, soil conservation on ag. land, approp. HF 422. (Also see HF 156).

Cigarettes - Tobacco

Increase cigarette & tobacco tax, counties lower school budgets. SF 32 - HF 259 (fire protection) - HF 2492. S.

Motor fuel, tobacco & cig. tax allowance. HF 397.

Increase cig., tobacco, liquor & beer barrel tax, elderly programs. HF 475. (Also see SF 32 & HF 259).

Increase cigarette tax; one-time inventory tax. HF 870 - SF 576. S. SF 576 approved 6-19-81. HF 870 w/d.

Cigarette & little cigar tax, permanent. HF 2366 - SF 2299. S.

County

Hotel and motel tax, repeal. HF 37.

Cities & cos. levy tax, rec. & ed. activities for elderly. HF 576.

Apportionment of tax revenue by co. treasurer. SF 336.

Maintenance levy for benefited water districts. HF 873. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 6-19-81.

Credit

Change filing date, property tax credit for elderly & disabled. SF 23 - HF 493. SF 23 w/d.

Filing for personal prop. tax credit. HF 155. Approved 5-18-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Property tax freeze, elderly. HF 189 - SF 129 Comp. - HF 223 (disabled, approp.) - HF 385. S.

Increase homestead tax credit. HF 221.

Additional property tax relief, elderly & disabled, age 55. HF 299 - HF 2030. S.

Income tax credit, purchase or construct grain alcohol facility. HF 346.

Tax credit, businesses, assistance to or in impoverished areas. SF 203.

Income tax credit for soil & water conservation. SF 229.

Reimbursement from personal property tax replacement fund. HF 400.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit. SF 263. Approved 5-19-81.

Property tax credit, soil conservation on ag. land, approp. HF 422. (Also see HF 156).

Double amount, personal exemption credits, individual income tax. HF 427. Audit & certification of claims, personal prop. tax credit. HF 469. Approved 3-25-82.

Investment tax credit, st. individual & corporate income tax. HF 492. Renter's tax credit. HF 546.

Motor fuel tax refund permit, repeal. HF 624.

Tax incentive for child day care centers. HF 661.

Claims, property tax credits & rent, confidentiality. SF 523.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861. Approved 5-19-82.

Homestead credit, apply same year aquired ownership of homestead. HF 2042.

Encourage development of co-generation equip., tax credit. HF 2155.

Income tax credit, home care, elderly & disabled. HF 2187.

Change income schedules, elderly & disabled, determine addnl. prop. tax credit. HF 2197.

Double homestead tax credit for senior citizens. HF 2217.

Indexing, deductions & personal exemption credits, st. income tax. HF 2234.

Tax credit, st. & corp. income tax, increase employment. HF 2259.

Investment tax credit for conservation tillage equip. HF 2312.

Residential energy credit, st. income tax. HF 2352.

Excise

Exempt from sales, services & use tax property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 31.

Excise tax, gasohol, increase, etc. SF 2022 - SF 2091 - HF 2458. S. SF 2091 approved 4-24-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Tax refund on motor fuel, produce denatured alcohol. HF 2115 - HF 2395. S. HF 2395 approved 5-6-82.

Ag. excise tax fund for soil erosion. HF 2305.

Exemptions

Alcohol fuel, property tax exemption. SF 19.

Increase inheritance tax exemptions. SF 21 - HF 70 Comp. - HF 119. S.

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Military service property tax exemption. HF 99 S. - HF 195 - SF 238 Comp. - SF 136 - HF 833. S. HF 833 approved 4-5-82.

Property tax exemption, home repairs. HF 23.

Property tax exemption, ag. land, soil & water conservation practices. HF 156.

Nonprofit orgns., tax exempt, personal property. SF 117.

Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 171.

Double income tax exemption, disabled dependent. HF 184.

Exempt sales tax from solar energy equipment. HF 206 - HF 569. S.

Hazardous waste, disposal, etc., prop. exemption. SF 160 - HF 291.

Pollution control, hazardous waste, property, tax exempt. HF 276.

Exempt from taxes, occupational safety & health property. HF 277.

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce. HF 326 S. - SF 217 - HF 420 Comp. - HF 815. S. HF 815 w/d. SF 217 approved 3-11-82.

 $Double\ amount,\ personal\ exemption\ credits,\ individual\ income\ tax.\ HF\ 427.$

Property tax exemption for county revitalization areas. HF 458.

Indexing of inheritance tax exemptions. HF 485.

Assessors' report, exempt prop., dept. of revenue, remove certain requirements. HF 505. Approved 3-25-82.

Exempt mining equipment from sales tax. HF 507 - SF 448. S.

Preservation of historic & scenic lands, exempt from prop. taxes. HF 532. Motor fuel tax exemption for state. HF 539.

Reduce time pollution-control prop., tax exempt. HF 599. (Also see HF 276). Wildlife habitat on tax-exempt ag. prop. HF 610.

Hunting on state-owned property. HF 612.

Income tax exemption for 20 yr. veterans. HF 635.

Forest reservations, Christmas trees, prop. tax exemption 5 yr. HF 659. Nonprofit corporation, extension of time, file for prop. tax exemption. HF 2105 - HF 2424. Same. HF 2424 approved 5-6-82.

Exempt family members from real estate transfer tax. HF 32 - SF 2024. S. Tax exempt income from sale of gasoline-saving device. HF 2169.

Income tax exemption for the blind. HF 2212 - SF 2108.

Indexing, deductions & personal exemption credits, st. income tax. HF 2234.

Exempt IRA from income tax. HF 2243.

Income tax credit, disabled persons. SF 2181. (Also see HF 2197).

Federal Internal Revenue - Also see Federal Internal Revenue

Interest & dividends from foreign securities, exempt from income tax. HF 251.

Double amount, personal exemption credits, individual income tax. HF 427. Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes, corrects HF 2132. HF 470. Approved 5-11-81.

Deduct 50% windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income tax. HF 477-HF 2110 (against) - SF 2224 - HF 2479. Comp. S. HF 2479 approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-31-82.

Fed. income taxes deductible, determine state income taxes. HF 603 - HF 681. S.

Accident, sickness, etc., wages, unemployment compensation. SF 458.

Employer pickup employee contribution to IPERS. HF 2233.

Franchise

Update internal revenue code, income & franchise taxes. SF 175 - HF 506 - HF 868 (indexing). S. HF 868 approved 6-20-81. HF 506 w/d.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Approved 5-11-81. Became law 6-16-81.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237. Approved 6-13-81.

Reestablish chain store tax. HF 404.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit. SF 263. Approved 5-19-81.

Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes, corrects HF 2132. HF 470. Approved 5-11-81.

Exclude interest, income & franchise taxes, loans or contracts to beginning farmers. SF 361 - SF 426. S. (Also see SF 227 & HF 451).

Ten-year carry-back, S&L's, losses, net income, state franchise tax. SF 2049. Update internal revenue code, income, franchise & inheritance tax, etc., approp. HF 2171. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-26-82.

Tax penalties, pay 90%: m.v. fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car tax law. HF 2362. Approved 5-3-82. Became law 5-13-82.

Fuel

Local fuel tax, 1¢ per gal., cities impose. HF 328.

Distress warrants, m.v. fuel & hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approved 5-18-81.

Impose state crude oil windfall profit tax. HF 538.

Motor fuel tax refund permit, repeal, HF 624.

Gasohol blending errors. HF 673 - HF 853. S. (HF 397 & HF 491 all sim. in part).

Oil companies, 2% tax, gross receipts. HF 721 - SF 2095. S.

Fuel tax, increase. SF 445-SF 561. S. SF 561 approved 8-21-81. Became law 9-3-81.

Tax penalties, pay 90%: m.v. fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car tax law. HF 2362. Approved 5-3-82. Became law 5-13-82.

Interstate motor fuel tax, reporting, collection, etc., authorize DOT. SF 2201. Approved 4-6-82.

Income

Income tax average, 5 yr. period, determine. HF 9.

Income tax deduction for political contributions, repeal. HF 30 - HF 2119. S.

Deduct interest income from state income tax. HF 18 - HF 590 (elderly) S. -HF 166 - SF 187 Comp. - SF 100 - HF 123 Comp. - SF 2058 - HF 2183. S.

Income tax checkoff, state & game protection fund. HF 74-HF 396. S. HF 396 approved 3-2-82.

Earth sheltered dwellings, construction of. SF 56 - SF 226 (tax credit & solar energy). S.

Chisel type plows, till & no-till planters, income tax credit. SF 63.

Income tax checkoff, elderly, city or county. SF 95.

Advertising cigarettes not deductible from income. SF 120.

Double income tax exemption, disabled dependent. HF 184.

Income tax deduction for attorney's fees. HF 222.

Update internal revenue code, income & franchise taxes. SF 175 - HF 506 - HF 868 (indexing). S. HF 868 approved 6-20-81. HF 506 w/d.

Parents or grandparents, care, income tax deduction. SF 185 (Also see HF 184, disabled) - HF 2141 - SF 2305. S. SF 2305 approved 5-21-82.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Approved 5-11-81. Became law 6-16-81.

Income tax deduction for school tuition. HF 355 - HF 2310. S.

Tax credit, businesses, assistance to or in impoverished areas. SF 203.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes. SF 207 - HF 734. S. HF 734 approved 6-13-81.

Beginning farmers, program for guaranteeing contracts, increase bonding, tax deduc. SF 227 - HF 451 Comp. - HF 645 (businesspersons) - HF 824. S.

Income tax credit for soil & water conservation. SF 229.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237. Approved 6-13-81.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit. SF 263. Approved 5-19-81.

Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes, corrects HF 2132. HF 470. Approved 5-11-81.

Deduct 50% windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income tax. HF 477-HF 2110 (against) - SF 2224 - HF 2479. Comp. S. HF 2479 approved 5-19-82. Became law 5-31-82.

Investment tax credit, st. individual & corporate income tax. HF 492.

Fed. income taxes deductible, determine state income taxes. HF 603 - HF 681. S.

Political subdivisions impose income tax, pledge tax for bonds. HF 621. Revise state individual income tax. HF 667. (See other income tax bills).

Exclude interest, income & franchise taxes, loans or contracts to beginning farmers. SF 361 - SF 426. S. (Also see SF 227 & HF 451).

Campaign finance disclosure report, limit contribution. HF 409 - HF 743 (income tax checkoff act). S. HF 743 approved 6-20-81.

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Approved 4-5-82.

Olympics, income tax deduction. SF 416.

Federal employee's residence, state income tax purposes. SF 2036.

Ten-year carry-back, S&L's, losses, net income, state franchise tax. SF 2049.

Time for depositing, remitting, or filing a return on state income, sales, services or use tax collected, penalties. SF 2080. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Tax exempt income from sale of gasoline-saving device. HF 2169.

Update internal revenue code, income, franchise & inheritance tax, etc., approp. HF 2171. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-26-82.

Income tax deduction, savings account, first home. SF 2094.

Amend penalty provisions, st. individual income tax law. HF 2195.

Deduct capital gains from income, st. indiv. & corp. income taxes. HF2199. Itemize deductions, income tax returns. HF 2211.

Employer pickup employee contribution to IPERS. HF 2233.

Indexing, deductions & personal exemption credits, st. income tax. HF 2234.

Tax credit, st. & corp. income tax, increase employment. HF 2259.

Business in state, IRA deduction, tax form. HF 2269.

Net income of corporations subject to st. corp. income tax. HF 2316.

Income tax deduction for employment of certain individuals. SF 2124.

Addnl. income tax deduction for increasing employment. HF 2354 - HF 2488. S. (Also see HF 2259 & SF 2124).

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180 - HF 2408. HF 2408 w/d. SF 2180 approved 3-29-82.

Income tax credit, disabled persons. SF 2181. (Also see HF 2197).

Tax penalties, pay 90%: m.v. fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car tax law. HF 2362. Approved 5-3-82. Became law 5-13-82

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. HF 2404 - SF 2309. S. HF 2404 w/d. SF 2309 approved 5-13-82.

Apportionment of business income. SF 2293. Approved 5-14-82.

Provisions of Economic Recovery Tax Act (HF2171), applicable, computing Ia. income tax. HF2474 - SF2296 (also HF396, fish & game checkoff). S. HF2474 approved 5-19-82. Became law 6-5-82.

Inheritance

Increase inheritance tax exemptions. SF 21 - HF 70 Comp. - HF 119. S. Inheritance tax owed, art payment. SF 103.

Inheritance rights of adoptive children. SF 115 - HF 168 Comp. - HF 739 - SF 432. S. SF 432 w/d. HF 739 approved 5-18-81.

Inheritance tax, repeal. HF 163 - SF 139.

Inheritance tax, ag. land valuation. HF 179.

Remove inheritance tax, property transferred to surviving spouse. HF 243-HF 2040. S.

Indexing of inheritance tax exemptions. HF 485.

Inheritance tax, reduce time for filing & paying and increase exemptions. SF 555 - HF 720 - HF 854. S. SF 555 approved 6-20-81. HF 854 w/d.

Update internal revenue code, income, franchise & inheritance tax, etc., apprep. HF 2171. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-26-82.

Inheritance tax conform with fed. estate tax. HF 2275.

Tax penalties, pay 90%: m.v. fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car tax law. HF 2362. Approved 5-3-82. Became law 5-13-82.

Personal Property

Personal property tax phase out, approp. HF 81 - SF 66.

Filing for personal prop. tax credit. HF 155. Approved 5-18-81. Became law 5-29-81.

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transp. & commerce. HF 183.

Reimbursement from personal property tax replacement fund. HF 400.

Establish intangible personal property tax. HF 684.

Iowa coal, inventory, elec. utility, exempt from tax. SF 447.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297. Approved 5-7-82.

Property

Property tax exemption, home repairs. HF 23.

Sales, services & use tax, cities & counties may impose. SF 18 - HF 49. S. Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Limit to 1% annual property tax increase. SF 30 - HF 511.

Property tax work-payment program, senior citizens. HF 85.

Military service property tax exemption. HF99S.-HF195-SF238Comp.-SF136-HF833. S. HF833 approved 4-5-82.

Change in use of ag. land, additional tax. HF 231 - SF 91 Comp. - SF 52 (real property). S. SF 52 w/d.

Limit, special assessment, property, 1%. SF 84.

Payment of claims by counties for military service tax credits. SF 113. Approved 6-14-81. Became law 7-15-81.

Credit of 5% for full payment of property taxes. SF 111 - HF 165.

Property tax freeze, elderly. HF 189 - SF 129 Comp. - HF 223 (disabled, approp.) - HF 385. S.

Productivity formula, ag. property, tax purposes. HF 198 - HF 570 S. - SF 2020 - HF 2035 Comp.

County bd. of supvrs. forgo interest penalty on delinquent property taxes, unemployment. HF 203.

Extend property tax levy, flood & erosion control. SF 157 - HF 839.

Deadlines for budgets & property tax levies, school districts. SF 195. W/d. Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 202 - HF 332 - HF 414 (school

foundation aid). S. HF 414 approved 3-23-81. Became law 4-3-81. School bd. levy enrichment tax. HF 391 - HF 2185 - HF 2432. S. HF 2432

approved 4-19-82.

Review, bd. of, action taken, protest of assessment by prop. owner. HF 429.

Property tax receipts, issue. HF 436.

Recapture of taxes, certain property, change use of. HF 459.

DOT transfer delinquent railroad property taxes to county. SF 290 - HF 874 (RR regulations-com. bill). S. HF 874 approved 8-22-81. Became law 9-16-81.

Property redemption, delinquent taxes, increase penalties. SF 310.

Solar energy systems, improvements, exemption. SF 312. Approved 4-30-82.

School transp. costs, aid fund, prop. tax levy, allocation of moneys, approp. HF 640 - SF 407. S.

Tax on gains from sale or exchange of real property. HF 662.

Real estate transfer tax, declaration of value, repeal. HF 675 - HF 837. S. HF 837 approved 5-5-81.

Mobile homes, property tax. SF 323 - HF 677 Comp. - HF 2484. S. HF 2484 approved 5-21-82.

Tax levy for township fire protection. SF 390 - SF 2238. (Also ambulance service). S. SF 2238 approved 4-22-82. Became law 5-7-82.

Appealed assessment, bd. of review visit property. SF 391.

Increase interest penalty, delinquent prop. taxes, 1&1/2% per month. HF 758 - HF 2200. S.

Area schools, cash reserve, tax levy. SF 475 - HF 865. S. HF 865 approved 6-14-81.

Claims, property tax credits & rent, confidentiality. SF 523.

Enterprise zones, development, growth, etc. SF 543 - HF 2081. S.

Assessment & taxation of utilities. HF 845.

Collection of property taxes, roads & hiways. SF 549. Approved 5-3-82.

Property tax rounded off to nearest whole dollar. SF 558. Approved 4-30-82.

1981 August Extraordinary Session. Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Approved 8-21-81. Became law 8-28-81.

Nonprofit corporation, extension of time, file for prop. tax exemption. HF 2105 - HF 2424. Same. HF 2424 approved 5-6-82.

Exempt ag. buildings, structures, etc., from prop. tax. SF 2008.

Prairie, exempt from taxation, SF 2015.

Additional prop. tax relief, elderly, etc., estates. SF 2018.

Exempt machinery & computers used in mfg. from prop. tax. SF 2052-SF 2054 - SF 2138. S.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 2088. (Also see SF 202 - HF 332). Approved 4-16-82. Became law 4-24-82.

Intangible property subject to property taxation. HF 2254.

Equal state funding for schools. HF 2290.

Cities & cos., public assistance, prop. tax levy. HF 2300.

Municipal transit system, increase maximum tax levy. HF 2304.

Delinquent railroad property taxes, DOT transfer to county. HF 2036 - SF 2116.

Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2141 - SF 2308. S. SF 2308 approved 5-21-82.

Commercial residential property, new class, property tax. SF 2185.

Energy conservation improvements, pub. bldgs., city & co. tax. HF 2423. Energy efficient homes, tax reduction. SF 2255.

Tax levy, school districts, utilities. HF 2445.

Receipts

Property tax receipts, issue. HF 436.

Sales

Sales, services & use tax, cities & counties may impose. SF 18 - HF 49. S. Exempt from sales, services & use tax property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 31.

Fuels & electricity used for residential purposes exempt from tax. SF 36 - HF 149. S.

Exclude fuel, livestock or poultry, sales tax. SF 64.

Sales tax permit holders retain portion of sales & services taxes. SF 76 - SF 2087 (sales tax credit). S.

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Vending machine foods, tax exempt. HF 134 - SF 212 Comp. - SF 2139. S. Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 171.

One percent sales, services, & use tax, 1 year. SF 124 - HF 265 - HF 2005 (exempt fuel, heating). S. (Also see SF 36).

Exempt sales tax from solar energy equipment. HF 206 - HF 569. S.

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Approved 5-11-81.

Exempt mining equipment from sales tax. HF 507 - SF 448. S.

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362. Approved 5-3-82.

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574. Approved 3-2-82.

Services by employment agencies, persons in work outside of state, tax exempt. HF 2007 - HF 2396. S. HF 2396 approved 5-6-82.

Payment of sales taxes in installments, sale exceed \$100,000. HF 2073.

Sales tax returns, increase amount & procedure. SF 2050.

Exempt sales, services & use tax from tickets, etc., area ed. insts. SF 2059 - SF 2239 (Also fairs). S.

Time for depositing, remitting, or filing a return on state income, sales, services or use tax collected, penalties. SF 2080. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Water, sale, etc. of, by city or county, exempt from sales, services, & use tax. SF 2115 - HF 2321.

One percent sales tax on food, revenues to soil conservation, approp. HF 2329.

Linotype, lithographic-offset plates, etc., exempt from sales, services, & use taxes. SF 2153. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Cable television, sales, services, & use taxes, HF 2343.

Corrections to SF 2080, time of filing sales tax reports. HF 2475. Approved 5-13-82.

School

Schoolhouse tax for energy conservation projects. HF 139.

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143-SF 169. S. SF 169 w/d. HF 143 approved 5-5-81.

Interest penalty on delinquent school taxes. HF 181 - HF 840. Same, except effective date.

Deadlines for budgets & property tax levies, school districts. SF 195. W/d.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 202 - HF 332 - HF 414 (school foundation aid). S. HF 414 approved 3-23-81. Became law 4-3-81.

School dist. levy tax, accept gifts & donations, extracurricular activities. SF 2063.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 2088. (Also see SF 202 - HF 332).

Approved 4-16-82. Became law 4-24-82.

Service

Sales, services & use tax, cities & counties may impose. SF 18 - HF 49. S. Exempt from sales, services & use tax property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 31.

Fuels & electricity used for residential purposes exempt from tax. SF 36 - HF 149. S.

Sales tax permit holders retain portion of sales & services taxes. SF 76 - SF 2087 (sales tax credit). S.

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Vending machine foods, tax exempt. HF 134 - SF 212 Comp. - SF 2139. S. Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 171.

One percent sales, services, & use tax, 1 year. SF 124 - HF 265 - HF 2005 (exempt fuel, heating). S. (Also see SF 36).

Exempt sales tax from solar energy equipment. HF 206 - HF 569. S.

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362. Approved 5-3-82. Reconditioning or repairing of used personal property, resale, taxed. SF 466. Approved 6-19-81.

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574. Approved 3-2-82. Services by employment agencies, persons in work outside of state, tax exempt. HF 2007 - HF 2396. S. HF 2396 approved 5-6-82

Payment of sales taxes in installments, sale exceed \$100,000. HF 2073.

Exempt sales, services & use tax from tickets, etc., area ed. insts. SF 2059 - SF 2239 (Also fairs). S.

Time for depositing, remitting, or filing a return on state income, sales, services or use tax collected, penalties. SF 2080. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Water, sale, etc. of, by city or county, exempt from sales, services, & use tax. SF 2115 - HF 2321.

Linotype, lithographic-offset plates, etc., exempt from sales, services, & use taxes. SF 2153. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Cable television, sales, services, & use taxes. HF 2343.

Use

Sales, services & use tax, cities & counties may impose. SF 18 - HF 49. S. Exempt from sales, services & use tax property or services subject to fed. excise tax. SF 31.

Fuels & electricity used for residential purposes exempt from tax. SF 36 -HF 149. S.

Industrial machinery, tax exempt. HF 109 - HF 608 (phaseout taxes) - HF 2006. S.

Vending machine foods, tax exempt. HF 134 - SF 212 Comp. - SF 2139. S. Sales tax exemption for dry cleaners. HF 171.

One percent sales, services, & use tax, 1 year. SF 124 - HF 265 - HF 2005 (exempt fuel, heating). S. (Also see SF 36).

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transp. & commerce. HF 183.

Exempt sales tax from solar energy equipment. HF 206 - HF 569. S.

Change in use of ag. land, additional tax. HF 231 - SF 91 Comp. - SF 52 (real property). S. SF 52 w/d.

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362. Approved 5-3-82. Reconditioning or repairing of used personal property, resale, taxed. SF 466. Approved 6-19-81.

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574. Approved 3-2-82. Services by employment agencies, persons in work outside of state, tax exempt. HF 2007 - HF 2396. S. HF 2396 approved 5-6-82.

Payment of sales taxes in installments, sale exceed \$100,000. HF 2073.

Exempt sales, services & use tax from tickets, etc., area ed. insts. SF 2059 - SF 2239 (Also fairs). S.

Time for depositing, remitting, or filing a return on state income, sales, services or use tax collected, penalties. SF 2080. Approved 3-3-82. Became law 3-19-82.

Water, sale, etc. of, by city or county, exempt from sales, services, & use tax. SF 2115 - HF 2321.

Linotype, lithographic-offset plates, etc., exempt from sales, services, & use taxes. SF 2153. Vetoed 5-21-82.

Cable television, sales, services, & use taxes. HF 2343.

Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292. Approved 5-13-82.

TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Credit

TAXIDERMY

Taxidermists, license, regulations. SF 294. Approved 2-11-82.

TEACHERS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Teachers and/or Retirement

Hiring requirements for teachers, non-English speaking students. HF 67-SF 162.

Cost, record of teacher contract termination proceedings. SF 29.

Probationary period for teachers, shorten. SF 47 - HF 257.

Teacher certification, void rules, human relations. SF 164 - HF 354. SF 164 w/d.

Require examinations for certain teachers. SF 210 - SF 470. S.

Teachers' & nurses' contracts, issuance & termination, union. SF 301.

Teaching of foreign students, additional funds. HF 566.

Extend best wishes and support to Darlene Frazier for National Teacher of the Year. SR 102 - S.J. 223-224, 260, 308.

TELEPHONE - See Communications

TELEVISION - See Communications

TENANT - Also see Rental

Landlord, notice to commence action, forcible entry, real property. HF 154.
Approved 6-13-81.

Housing court, landlord & tenant disputes. HF 455.

Emergency evictions & actions, landlords & tenants, illegal activities. HF 711.

Tenant abandoned mobile home space, liability. SF 2187.

Landlord's right of access to tenant's dwelling unit. HF 2389.

TERMINAL ILLNESSES

Life-sustaining procedures. HF 91 - SF 168. S.

TERMINATIONS

Cost, record of teacher contract termination proceedings. SF 29.

TERRACE HILL

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, executive council, gov., lt. gov., Terrace Hill, historical dept., genl. services, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847. Approved 6-13-81.

Establish Terrace Hill authority. SF 2282. Approved 4-9-82.

TERRORISM

Definition of terrorism. SF 45 - HF 2375. S.

TESTIMONY

Testimony, husband or wife as witness against the other. HF 2365. Approved 4-30-82.

THEFT

Robbery, 3rd degree. HF 593 - HF 594 (arson) - HF 596 (theft) - HF 597 (kidnapping). S.

Motor vehicle theft, HF 2364.

TICKETS

Entertainment event tickets, sale of. HF 395.

TIPPING - See Gratuities

TIRES

Studded tires, handicapped & elderly. HF 100.

Studded tires, fee. SF 67.

Service stations, provide m.v. maintenance, services & equip. HF 24 - SF 194 (tires) - SF 2045 (tires). S.

TITLES

Liens against property, clear title. HF 342.

Duplicate registration cards, plates, etc., increase fees; also red title changes. SF 259 - HF 740. S. SF 259 w/d. HF 740 approved 4-28-81. Conveyance of homestead. HF 430. Approved 3-26-81.

Real estate transfer fees. HF 2121.

Titling of vessels & outboard motors. HF 2285.

TOBACCO - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Cigarettes - Tobacco

Unfair Cigarette Sales Act, repeal, SF 83.

Increase cigarette & tobacco tax, counties lower school budgets. SF 32 - HF 259 (fire protection) - HF 2492. S.

Advertising cigarettes not deductible from income. SF 120.

Tobacco on school property, prohibit. HF 191 - HF 294 (drugs & liquor). S. Motor fuel, tobacco & cig. tax allowance. HF 397.

Increase cig., tobacco, liquor & beer barrel tax, elderly programs. HF 475. (Also see SF 32 & HF 259).

Ban advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, medicines. HF 626.

Increase cigarette tax; one-time inventory tax. HF 870 - SF 576. S. SF 576 approved 6-19-81. HF 870 w/d.

Cigarette & little cigar tax, permanent. HF 2366 - SF 2299. S.

TORT

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. SCR 5-S.J. 339-340, 365, 458.

Comparative and contributory negligence, tort law, com. study. HCR 125 - H.J. 734-735.

Contributory & comparative negligence, com. study. SR 111 - S.J. 691, 697, 778.

TORT CLAIMS

Maximum liability, Ia. Tort Claims Act, gov't. subdivisions. HF 38 - SF 340 Comp. - SF 474 - HF 827. S. SF 474 approved 3-2-82.

Reinstate governmental-tort immunity, state and cities. HF 39.

Establish city tort liability fund. HF 250 - HF 862. Same.

Bar lawsuits against local governments. HF 306.

Limitations of actions, tort liability of municipalities. SF 327.

Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490. Approved 3-29-82.

TOWNSHIPS

Qualifications of township trustee. SF 46.

Withdrawal of land from fire district. HF 462. Approved 5-5-81.

Township clerk, deposit of public funds. SF 292. Approved 5-4-81.

Tax levy for township fire protection. SF 390 - SF 2238. (Also ambulance service). S. SF 2238 approved 4-22-82. Became law 5-7-82.

Warning devices, townships may purchase. SF 424.

Compensation of township clerks. HF 2068.

Legalize, bd. of supervisors, Dubuque co., reprecincting Cascade & Whitewater townships. HF 2427. Approved 4-23-82. Became law 4-30-82.

TRACIS

Speeding violation, uniform citation & complaint form, information required. HF 26.

TRADE

President Reagan refuse renewal of Romania's Most Favored Nation Trading Status in protest of repression of religious freedom. HCR 128-H.J. 783-784.

TRADE-IN

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574. Approved 3-2-82.

TRAFFIC

Regulation of traffic on secondary roads. SF 2277.

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

Speeding violation, uniform citation & complaint form, information required, HF 26.

Venue for certain traffic offenses. SF 73.

Drivers' license record. HF 498.

Overlength trucks, fines. HF 561.

Reduce appearance bond, traffic offense. SF 356.

Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents. HF 2418. Approved 4-19-82.

TRAILERS - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trailers

TRAINING ACADEMY

Training academy for correctional officers & others, com. study. SCR 28 - S.J. 1652-1653, 1687.

TRANSIT SYSTEMS - Also see Mass Transit

Municipal transit system, increase maximum tax levy. HF 2304.

TRANSPORTATION - Also see DOT

Dispensing of leaded fuel, enforcement of regulations. HF 21.

Railroad assistance funds, bankrupt, access to other railroad facilities. SF

Computerized registration of recreational and motor vehicles. SF 20.

DOT transfer land to county conservation. HF 164. Approved 5-4-81.

Exempt from use tax tangible personal property, interstate transp. & commerce. HF 183.

Increase speed limit on interstates to 65mph. HF 521.

Impose state crude oil windfall profit tax. HF 538.

School transp. reimbursement, dangerous roadway. HF 611.

Operation of bicycles on roads & streets. HF 613.

School transp. costs, aid fund, prop. tax levy, allocation of moneys, approp. HF 640 - SF 407. S.

Transp. of nonpublic school pupils. HF 654.

Movement of 16 ft. wide mobile homes. HF 728. Approved 5-4-81.

Trans., nonpublic pupils, outside state. SF 381.

Tuition & transp. costs of children, charitable insts. & lic. boarding homes. HF 763 - SF 468. S. HF 763 w/d. SF 468 approved 5-11-81.

Public transit systems, changes. SF 492. Approved 5-14-81. Became law 5-22-81.

Transportation regulation authority, establish, replace bd. SF 524. Approved 5-18-81.

Ag. equip. dealer, move oversize farm implements, no distance limitation. HF 2010 - HF 2405. S. HF 2405 approved 5-14-82.

Nonpublic school trans., add to appropriation. SF 2004 - HF 2133.

Ratings for airports, transp. comm., not required. HF 2075.

Limit prohibition on coasting to commercial vehicles. HF 2103.

Bridges closed for repairs, alternate route. HF 2104.

Abandon or sell of railroad right of way or prop. adjacent to. HF 2132 - HF 2334. S. HF 2132 w/d. HF 2334 approved 5-21-82. Became law 5-29-82.

School buses equipped with strobe light. HF 2134.

Use of horns on motor vehicles. HF 2150.

Vehicles transporting livestock, weight limitations. HF 2190.

Transporting of long trailers. HF 2192 - SF 2226. S.

School transportation cost. HF 2291.

Transporting of recreational vehicle chassis, overall length of semitrailers, etc. SF 2134. Approved 3-29-82.

Tuition & transp. costs, allow school dists. to charge. SF 2198.

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410. Approved 4-19-82.

Shipment of nuclear fuel, com. study. SCR 116 - S.J. 997, 1046, 1178, 1486. Special task force, trans., study, approp. SF 2313.

TRAPPING - Also see Fish and Game

Fur-bearing animals, license. HF 144.

Trapping, 300 yds., bldg. SF 176 - HF 363 - HF 2188. S.

Trapping of animals, prohibit, HF 549.

Lawful size of traps, kill instantly. SF 2145.

TRAVEL

Coordinate state travel of state personnel, SF 6.

Trailers

Allow consignment sale of used travel trailers. SF 2104 - HF 2223 Comp. - SF 2256. S.

Recreational vehicle parks, operation of. HF 35 - HF 770 - HF 2360. S.

TREASURER of STATE - Also see Funds

Reassessment expense fund. HF 848.

TREES

Wetlands forest tax exemption. HF 78 - HF 2351 Same - SF 556 (forest & fruit-tree reservations, increase valuation) - HF 2047. S. HF 2351 approved 5-11-82.

Year of the Tree, July 1, 1981 to June 30, 1982. HCR 13 - H.J. 366-367, 1413 adopted - S.J. 1452-1453, 1471, 1496, 1612.

Forest reservations, Christmas trees, prop. tax exemption 5 yr. HF 659.

TRESPASSING

Trespassing on private property, penalties. SF 289. Approved 6-17-81.

TRIALS - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. and/or Judiciary

Joint trials of multiple defendants. HF 240.

Pre-trial criminal procedures. HF 744.

Criminal procedure, change of judge, venue & place of trial. SF 494. Approved 3-2-82.

Change of venue, transfer jury from another county instead of trial. HF 2062.

TRUCKS - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trucks

TRUSTEES

Election of drainage & levee dist. trustees. HF48S.-HF188-SF224Comp.-HF218.S.

Qualifications of township trustee. SF 46.

Appointment of co. hospital trustees. SF 155 - HF 320.

Testamentary trustee beneficiary of life ins. SF 349.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499. Approved 3-26-82.

TRUST FUND

Children's trust fund. HF 208 - HF 776 - HF 2087 (adult abuse). S. HF 208 $\,$ w/d.

Approp. funds dedicated by Glenn G. Herrick to youth conservation corps. HF 2314.

TRUSTS

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Approved 4-5-82.

Income tax deduction, savings account, first home. SF 2094.

Adjusted gross estate, definition of. SF 2150 - HF 2349. S. SF 2150 w/d. HF 2349 approved 3-26-82.

Area schools, establish nonprofit foundations. SF 2247 - HF 2459. HF 2450 w/d. SF 2247 approved 4-23-82.

TUITION - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Tuition

Tuition rates set by bd. of regents. HF 182 - SF 338.

Income tax deduction for school tuition, HF 355 - HF 2310, S.

Tuition for senior citizens, univs. & area schools. HF 483 - SF 2111. S.

Tuition for students attending school in another state. HF 522 - SF 317 - SF 469 Same. Comp. HF 522 w/d. SF 469 approved 4-30-81. SF 317 w/d.

Tuition & transp. costs of children, charitable insts. & lic. boarding homes. HF 763 - SF 468. S. HF 763 w/d. SF 468 approved 5-11-81.

Establish tuition differential grant, private institutions. SF 2055.

Tuition rates, establish, bd. of regents, actual cost, loan program. SF 2125.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

Unemployment compensation, relieve employers of certain charges. HF 64-SF 141. SF 141 w/d.

- Military pension & retirement payments, unemployment compensation. HF 103 SF 161 SF 184 SF 465 Same. Comp. SF 161 w/d. SF 465 w/d.
- Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate. HF 112 SF 342. S. (Also see SF 153, HF 112, SF 343 & HF 688).
- Unemployment compensation benefits, 1 wk. waiting period. HF 556.
- Unemployment trust fund, allow state to control, urge Congress enact. SCR 10 S.J. 583-584, 596, 710 adopted H.J. 706-707.
- Exempt corporate officers (employees) from fed. unemployment taxation, urge Congress enact. SCR 11 S.J. 584-585, 596, 710 adopted H.J. 706, 707
- Contribution rate, employers newly subject to unemployment compensation law. HF 688.
- Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate, negative balance. SF 343. (Also see SF 153, HF 112, SF 342 & HF 688).
- Employer's unemployment compensation contribution rate, increase, etc. SF 153 HF 789. S. (Also see HF 112, SF 342, SF 343 & HF 688). HF 789 approved 5-4-81.
- Unemployment trust fund, allow state control. HCR 18 H.J. 690, 777.
- Wages of corporate officers (employees), exempt from fed. unemployment taxation. HCR 19 H.J. 690-691, 777.
- Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund, purchase bldg. HF 761.
 Approved 5-19-81. Became law 5-29-81.
- Accident, sickness, etc., wages, unemployment compensation. SF 458.
- Voluntarily quit employment, disqualify for unemployment benefits. HF 2012
- Unemployment compensation, employees contribute. SF 2033.
- Extend base period, unemployment comp. benefits if employee rec'd. workers' comp. SF 2030 HF 2170. S.
- Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347 SF 2184. SF 2184 w/d. HF 2347 approved 3-11-82.
- Repaying loans, fed. gov't., also balancing, unemployment compensation. SF 2273. Approved 4-22-82.
- Unemployment comp. fund, solutions, prevent insolvency, com. study. SCR 110 S.J. 820, 823, 932.
- Solutions to prevent unemployment compensation trust fund insolvency, com. study. HCR 136 H.J. 965-966.

UNIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT - See Law Enforcement

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE - See Commercial Code

UNIFORM PARTNERSHIP ACT - See Partnerships

UNIFORM RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD and TENANT ACT - See Landlord and/or Tenant

UNIFORM SUPPORT of DEPENDENTS LAW

Support of stepchild. HF 508 - HF 843. S. HF 508 w/d.

UNIONS - See Labor, Sub-Ref. Unions

UNITED STATES - Also see Federal Government

Governor accept real property for state from U.S. HF 68.

United States adopt a national strategy of peace through strength. HCR 4-H.J. 101-102.

UNIVERSITIES - See Education

URBAN AREAS

Incorporation of territory, urbanized area of city. HF 425.

URBAN RENEWAL

Tax credit, businesses, assistance to or in impoverished areas. SF 203.

URBAN REVITALIZATION

Property tax exemption for county revitalization areas. HF 458.

USURY

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423. Approved 5-11-81.

Changes in lending or extending credit, usury exemptions, maximum interest rates & finance charges, etc. SF 2195. Approved 4-30-82.

UTILITIES

Joint financing by public agencies, electric and other facilities. SF 48-HF 161. SF 48 approved 6-16-81.

Funding, utilities division, commerce comm., approp. HF 398. Approved 3-13-81. Became law 3-27-81.

City rights, utilities, easements on prop., repair & maintenance. HF 426 - HF 757. S. HF 426 w/d. HF 757 approved 5-5-81.

Energy conservation programs under ICC. HF 439.

Liens for utility services. HF 479 - HF 790. Same. HF 479 w/d. HF 790 approved 5-5-81.

Utility cost credit program, elderly, approp. HF 680.

Rental charge, eminent domain, pipeline cos. HF 686.

No. Ia. mun. elec. coop. assn., amend 1979 legalizing act. SF 567. Approved 6-17-81. Became law 6-26-81.

Low-voltage electric transmission lines, regulation of. SF 2103.

City's exercise of an easement for utility lines. HF 2292.

Funds of elec. power agencies treated like public funds, reserve. SF 2208 - HF 2400 - HF 2490. Same. HF 2490 approved 5-22-82.

Tax levy, school districts, utilities. HF 2445.

Public

Limit utility rate increase. HF 97 - HF 128 - HF 254 - HF 312 - HF 333 - HF 771. S. HF 771 approved 6-13-81. HF 97 w/d.

Limit, 1 yr. charge adjustment, public utilities. SF 104 - HF 274.

Minimum basic user charges, public utilities. HF 148.

Billing information supplied to public utilities. HF 177.

Nonprofit public utilities, no annual report, dept. of revenue. SF 137.

Termination of utility services, prohibit. HF 226 - HF 698. S.

Create div. of consumer advocacy, atty. gen. office. HF 253.

Ag., dept. of, inspect gas & electric meters. HF 288.

Public utilities meet rate schedule standards, commerce comm. approve. HF 300 - HF 305 (time-of-day rate). S.

Evaluate commerce commission. SCR 7 - S.J. 363-364, 383, 524.

Public utilities offer interest free loans for insulation, residential customers. HF 331.

Utility violation of ICC rules. HF 406.

Digital meters, gas & electric. HF 408.

Commerce comm. assess public utilities for expenses. SF 242.

Format for elec. & gas bills. SF 253.

Interest on public utility deposits. HF 453.

City public utility, discontinuation of. SF 279 - SF 477. Same.

Charge for directory assistance, tele. co. may. SF 284. Approved 4-27-81. Advertising costs, public utilities, 25%. SF 285.

Procedures, commerce comm., public utilities. SF 316.

Utility services stamp program for elderly. HF 627.

Utilities file lifeline rate with commerce comm. HF 663.

Public utility rate & other changes, when effective, SF 365.

Utilities, automatic adjustments, rates & charges, prohibit. HF 600.

Iowa coal, inventory, elec. utility, exempt from tax. SF 447.

Counties intervene, utility rate or service change, also pipelines, etc. SF 497.

Assessment & taxation of utilities. HF 845.

Financing of Alaska gas pipeline. HF 2053.

Elec. energy purchased from co-generation facilities, etc., price to be paid. SF 2092.

Create citizens' residential utility board. HF 2313.

Rate of interest paid, public utilities, refunds, Alaska pipeline. SF 2123. (Also see HF 2053).

Cut-off of public utility services due to nonpayment. HF 2324.

Newly constructed elec. generating facility, no rate increase until in service, also rate refunds, interest. SF 2225.

Judicial review of commerce comm., rate regulation. HF 2468.

Increasing utility rates, justifications for, com. study. SCR 135 - S.J. 1413-1414, 1448.

VALUATIONS - Also see Assessors - Assessments

Productivity formula, ag. property, tax purposes. HF 198 - HF 570 S. - SF 2020 - HF 2035 Comp.

Valuation notices to owners of ag. land. HF 341.

Review, bd. of, action taken, protest of assessment by prop. owner. HF 429.

Assessment & valuation of real property, listing & taxes. HF 2257.

Commercial residential property, new class, property tax. SF 2185.

VEHICLE DISPATCHER

Vehicle dispatcher, depreciation fund, revert balances. SF 114. Approved 5-1-81. Became law 5-27-81.

Am. made m.v., state purchase, required mileage. SF 414. Authority of state vehicle dispatcher. SF 2148.

VEHICLES - See Motor Vehicles, all Sub-Refs.

VENDING

Machines

Vending machine foods, tax exempt. HF 134 - SF 212 Comp. - SF 2139. S.

VETERANS - Also see Military

Military service property tax exemption. HF99S. - HF195-SF238 Comp. - SF 136 - HF 833.S. HF 833 approved 4-5-82.

Free registration plates to former prisoners of war. SF 99 - HF 169 (\$10. fee). S.

City jobs, veterans, add points. SF 191.

Ia. veterans home, transfer authority. SF 269 S. - SF 319 (exclude admin'tors of social services from merit & other changes) - SF 533. Same. SF 533 approved 5-4-81.

Income tax exemption for 20 yr. veterans. HF 635.

Increase income limit, disabled veteran's homestead tax credit. HF 669. City civil service law, rewritten. SF 354.

Official symbol, "Purple Ribbon", Vietnam Veterans. SCR 12 - S.J. 670-671, 701, 723 adopted - H.J. 698-699, 727, 728 adopted.

Designate April 26, 1981, "Day of Recognition for Veterans of the Vietnam Era". HCR 29 - H.J. 1099, 1330 adopted, 1350 - S.J. 1401-1402, 1446, 1535.

Grave markers for veterans. SF 2019 - HF 2263.

Veterans disability claims based on radiation exposure. HCR 151 - H.J. 1692-1693.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

County commissions of veteran affairs, compensation, changes. HF 352 - HF 769. S. HF 769 approved 5-5-81.

Ia. veterans home, transfer authority. SF 269 S. - SF 319 (exclude admin'tors of social services from merit & other changes) - SF 533. Same. SF 533 approved 5-4-81.

VICE PRESIDENT of the UNITED STATES - See President and Vice President

VICTIMS

Notify, victims of crime, plea bargaining or sentencing hearings. HF 258. Compensate victims of violent crime, pecuniary losses. HF 707. Juvenile restitution to victims. HF 2244.

VIOLATIONS

Peace officer's consent to change a citation. SF 239. Uniform citation & complaint, nonresident must appear. SF 418. Violations of fish & game laws, penalties. HF 2196.

VIOLENCE - See Civil Disorders, Riots and/or Strikes

VITAL STATISTICS - See Records and Statistics

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Vocational education programs, com. study. HCR 44 - H.J. 2133- 2135.

Merged areas combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2390.

Approved 4-19-82.

VOLUNTEERS

Ambulance service, privately-owned vehicles, flashing blue lights HF 76 - HF 2402. S. HF 76 w/d.

Volunteer emergency assistance in accidents, not liable for damages. HF 2093 - HF 2344. S. HF 2093 w/d. HF 2344 approved 5-14-82.

VOTING - See Elections

WAGES - See Salaries, Sub-Ref. Wages

WAREHOUSES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Warehouses

Cash sellers of grain, protection. SF 314.

Procedures for suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' license. HF 2448 - SF 2272. S. HF 2448 approved 4-19-82. Became law 5-21-82.

WARNING DEVICES

Warning devices, townships may purchase. SF 424.

WARRANTS

Distress warrants, m.v. fuel & hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approved 5-18-81.

Arson inspection warrants. HF 751. Approved 5-19-81.

County warrants, issuance of. SF 462 - HF 836. Companion except for pub. HF 836 approved 6-20-81. SF 462 w/d.

County warrants, fund deficiency, procedures for payment. HF 2224. Approved 3-26-82.

Outstanding warrants, cancellation of. SF 2261.

WARRANTY

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Approved 5-11-81.

Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292. Approved 5-13-82.

WATER

Soil & water conservation practices, court order. HF 334.

Develop protected water areas. HF 381.

Income tax credit for soil & water conservation. SF 229.

Water wells regulation, dept. of health, prohibit. HF 412 - HF 864. S.

Barge fleeting sites, permit, conservation comm. HF 449.

Use of funds, soil & water conservation practices. HF 497.

Cap unused water wells. HF 564.

Reduce time pollution-control prop., tax exempt. HF 599. (Also see HF 276).

Challenge in court conduct of persons, pollution of air & water. HF 696.

Water navigation safety, penalties. SF 333.

Permit to straighten a stream. SF 350.

Recreational boating, revise laws, increase fees and fines, etc. SF 399 - HF 877. S. SF 399 approved 3-11-82.

Water use & supply, study. SCR 22 - S.J. 1290-1291, 1310,1429.

Water supply & distribution, state agencies, study. SCR 25 - S.J. 1320-1321, 1379, 1429.

Public water supply, sewer, & treatment systems, repeal DEQ authority. HF 859.

Regulation & management of water, transfer to nat. resources council. SF 2026.

Water resources data bank, geological survey, approp. HF 2298-SF 2189. S. Water, sale, etc. of, by city or county, exempt from sales, services, & use tax. SF 2115-HF 2321.

Soil conservation loan program, establish. SF 2140 - HF 2363. S. HF 2363 approved 5-13-82.

Mining, ground and surface water supplies, placement of land, etc. SF 2161. Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2166 - SF 2243. S. SF 2243 approved 4-16-82.

Update references to federal water pollution control act. SF2167-HF2417. HF 2417 w/d. SF 2167 approved 3-26-82.

Identify location of wells, usable or abandoned, prop. assessment. HF 2382. Compensation for well interference. SF 2234.

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235.

Approved 4-21-82. Became law 4-30-82.

Create Ia. water council, replace nat. resources council. HF 2463. (Also see SF 2026). Approved 5-18-82.

Maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. SF 2286. Approved 5-10-82.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291. Approved 4-30-82.

Districts

Benefited water district bonds, maturity date. HF 263.

Maintenance levy for benefited water districts. HF 873. Approved 6-13-81. Became law 6-19-81.

Merge benefited water dists. into single dist. SF 2213. Approved 5-11-82.

WATER DISTRICTS - See Water. Sub-Ref. Districts

WATER POLLUTION - See Pollution, Environmental Preservation and/or Water

WATERCRAFT

Water navigation safety, penalties. SF 333.

Movement of boat hoist trailers, permits. SF 344.

Recreational boating, revise laws, increase fees and fines, etc. SF 399 - HF 877. S. SF 399 approved 3-11-82.

Boating accidents, financial responsibility. SF 450.

Titling of vessels & outboard motors. HF 2285.

WATERWORKS

City waterworks, legalizing. SF 489. Approved 5-5-81.

Definition of essential corporate purpose include waterworks & related facilities. HF 2308 - HF 2403. Same. HF 2308 w/d. HF 2403 approved 4-19-82.

WEAPONS - Also see Firearms

Shooting ranges, domestic corporation. HF 2 - HF 2435, Same. HF 2 w/d. HF 2435 approved 5-17-82.

Prohibit hunting with rifle, open deer season. HF 19 - HF 387. S.

Gun safety ed. required, hunting license. SF 193 - HF 584 -HF 772. S. HF 584 w/d. SF 193 w/d. HF 772 approved 3-25-82.

Possession of offensive weapons permitted. SF 234.

Deny handgun permit, illegal use, if. HF 718.

Use of firearms, forcible felony, increase sentence. HF 2084.

Ban use & sale, KTW & explosive bullets. HF 2239.

WEATHERIZATION

Weatherization grants, OPP approp. HF 336.

Weatherization programs, energy policy council, approp. HF 2287.

WEEDS - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weeds

WEIGHTS - MEASURES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weights - Measures Motor & special fuel measures, gross volume basis. HF 491. Vehicles transporting livestock, weight limitations. HF 2190.

WELFARE - See Social Services, Department of, Sub-Ref. Welfare

WELLS - See Water

WHOLESALE

Motor fuel, tobacco & cig. tax allowance. HF 397.

WIDOWS

Widow benefits, firemen & policemen pension funds. HF 84. Approved 4-19-82.

WILDLIFE

Valuation of land used for wildlife habitat. SF 14 - SF 105 - HF 151 (wind erosion). S.

Recreational, fish & wildlife habitat, losses, Mo. River, Corps of Engineers, solution. HR 8 - H.J. 449-450, 526 adopted.

Wildlife habitat on tax-exempt ag. prop. HF 610.

Recognize 1982, bicentennial Year of the Eagle; June 20, 1982, Bald Eagle Day; March 14-20, 1982, National Wildlife Week. HCR 132 - H.J. 830-831.

WILLS - Also see Estates

Intestate succession, decedent leaves children, spouse share. HF 79 - HF 2333. S. HF 79 w/d.

Admin. of small estates, changes. HF 330 - HF 822. S. HF 330 w/d. HF 822 approved 5-19-81.

Informal probate of estates. HF 359.

Separate written bequests of personal property in wills. SF 307 - HF 735. HF 735 w/d. SF 307 approved 6-14-81.

Time period for filing of estates. SF 515. Approved 5-4-81.

Probate code, legacies to minors, prop., hearings & claim. HF 794. Approved 5-4-81.

Time limitation, administration of an estate. SF 2209 - HF 2449. HF 2449 w/d. SF 2209 approved 4-9-82.

Dollar limitation, administration, certain small estates. HF 2453. Approved 5-17-82.

WIND

Valuation of land used for wildlife habitat. SF 14 - SF 105 - HF 151 (wind erosion). S.

WINE - See Alcoholic Beverages

WITNESSES

Mileage expense for witnesses & jurors. SF 283 - HF 510. HF 510 w/d. SF 283 approved 5-5-81.

Testimony, husband or wife as witness against the other. HF 2365. Approved 4-30-82.

WOMEN

Recognize the week of March 7, 1982, as "Women's History Week". HCR 119 - H.J. 572-573, 679 adopted - S.J. 624-625, 649, 696, 845, 703 adopted.

WOOD

Removal of dead wood, parks & preserves, residents. SF 94.

WORK

Work requirements, relief recipients, establish employment standards. SF 71 - HF 260 Comp. - HF 2350. S.

Reduced work schedules for pub. employees. HF 614.

Comprehensive workfare program, social service recipients, com. study. SR 20 - S.J. 1836-1837.

Workfare programs, dept. of social services. HF 2326.

WORKERS COMPENSATION

Choice of physician under workers' compensation medical benefits. HF 174-SF 211. Filing for workers' compensation, phys. & med. information. HF 388.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' comp. law. SF 286 - SF 463 Same - HF 625 - SF 539 - HF 2032 - SF 2085 - HF 2355. S. SF 286 w/d. HF 2355 approved 5-10-82. SF 539 approved 5-3-82.

Unused sick leave, etc., supplement workers' compensation benefits. HF 560.

Worker's compensation insurance coverage, study. SCR 24 - S.J. 1305-1306, 1315, 1334, 1429.

Extend base period, unemployment comp. benefits if employee rec'd. workers' comp. SF 2030 - HF 2170. S.

Fellow employee suits, prohibit. SF 2039.

Ag. employees, classifications, workers' comp. SF 2072.

Workers' compensation cases, settlement of controversy, industrial commr's. approval. HF 2237.

Compensation of victims of criminal acts, penalties, fraudulent claims. SF 2265.

WRESTLING - See Sports

X-RAYS

Ownership of X-rays. HF 245 - SF 196. S.

ZONING - Also see Annexation

Earth sheltered dwellings, construction of. SF 56 - SF 226 (tax credit & solar energy). S.

Zoning for family homes, disabled, prohibit discrimination. HF 153.

Additional objectives, zoning ordinances by cities & counties. HF 225.

Solar energy, access & use of. HF 82 - HF 304 (zoning) - HF 766. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 304 approved 5-4-81. HF 766 approved 5-19-81.

County zoning board of adjustment, bd. of supvrs. SF 2114.

Zoning regulations for manufactured housing. HF 2315 - SF 2151.

ZOOS - Also see Animals

New zoo official state zoo. HCR 133 - H.J. 948.

Des Moines zoo official zoo of Iowa, G.A. support revitalization & improvement. SCR 111 - S.J. 852, 879, 932.

S.J.R.	H.J.R.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
1,2,	12 S	66	81	174,	43,
6,		71	260,2350 S	288	110 S
12		74	464 S	164	354
3	14 S	88	268	166	96,692 S
4	5,13,			168	91 S
	631 S			169	143 S
8,2003	15,2002 S	90	473 S	170	376
11,2001	4,16 S	98	40 S	171	236
2004	2003 S	99	169 S	172	175 S
		100,187,	18,123,	175	506,868 S
S.F.	H.F.	2058	166,	176	363,2188 S
			590,2183 S	177	249
8	442 S	104	274	179	286
10	581	109,150	731 S	182	311,319 S
12	95,2099 S	110	270	185,2305	2141 S
13	454 S	111	165	192	424
14,105	151 S	115,432	168,739 S	193	584,772 S
15	242	123	121 S	194,2045	24 S
16	55	124	265,2005 S	196	245 S
17,87	126 S	125,531	113,629 S	197,270	534,582,
18	49 S	127,2007	480 S		668 S
21	70,119 S	128	186	201	415
22	446 S	129	189,223,	202	332,414 S
23	493		385 S	205,487	375
26	2060,2414 S	133,330	137,440 S	206	565 S
30	511	134	57 S	207	734 S
32	259,2492 S	136,238	99,195,	209	214,867 S
39	230		833 S	211	174
40	192 S	138	323 S	212,2139	134 S
41	160	139	163	213	235 S
43,75,	193 S	140	83 S	214	117,118 S
324		141	64	216	246 S
47	257	142,221	318,574 S	217	326,420,
48	161	145	234,413 S		815 S
49,96	284,345,	147	283	218,2110	367 S
	533 S	149	233	220	461
51,62	147,239,	153	789 S	222,522	403
	622 ,	154,303	197,428 S	223	697 S
	655 S	155	320	224	48,188,
52,91	231 S	156	457		218 S
54	69,2210,	157	839	227	451,645,
	2434 S	160	291		824 S
55	45,130 S	161,184,	103	228	373
57	417 S	465		230	392
60	244,633,	162	67	231	494 S
	786 S	163,167,	25,31,	232,2122,	271,715 S

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
2154		340,474	38,827 S	506	264,798 S
235	12,732 S	341	602 S	508	46,775 S
236,460	540	342	112 S	510	228 S
241	723 S	352	517,747 S	512	289 S
246	215,733 S	368	753 S	519	124,378,
248	852 S	370,572	835 S		448,
249	351,825 S	372	324		523 S
250,347,	162,338,	374	586,764 S	541,2169	516,844 S
405,	382,	377	803 S	543	2081 S
2295	712 S	383	644 S	548	869 S
251	94 S	386	152	555	720,854 S
256	618	387	325 S	556	78,115,
259	740 S	388	447		2047,
261	377,2049 S	393,2074	2008 S		2351 S
262	702 S	399	877 S	559	2201 S
266,456	713,793 S	401,547	604,842 S	576	870 S
267	370	402	750	2002	129,666,
268	2023,2137,	407	640 S		2017,
	2335 S	410,530	104,2456 S		2064 S
274	471	413	2070 S	2003	2105,2462 S
277	760	419	`768	2004	2133
281	568	420	820 S	2009	2262
282	495	430	617	2010	2039,2429 S
283	510	433	762 S	2012,2262	2013,2485 S
286,463,	625,2032	434	778 S	2017	2118
539,	2355 S	436	2213,2460 S	2019	2263
2085		437	727	2020	198,570,
290	874,2036 S	438	307 S		2035 S
295	348	440	347,445,	2021	2101,2219 S
296	547		818 S	2022,2091	2458 S
297,339,	279,2222,	446	2168,2232 S	2024	32 S
378	2266 S	448	507 S	2028	2027
298	213,601,	462	836	2030	2170 S
	796 S	467	784 S	2034	120,616 S
299	657,695 S	468	763 S	2044	2051,2117,
307	735	472	746		2369 S
308	559	473	765	2046	2100
309,493	2236 S	475	865 S	2048	180
311	173,623 S	476	552,797	2051	2114
313	2203 S	479	805 S	2065	2043,2394
317,469	522	480	813 S	2070	2268
321	725	481	823 S	2075	2156,2194,
323	677,2484 S	486	774 S		2258 S
326,459	472 S	491	804	2076	2144
328,2053	710 S	495	292 S	2077	2143
331	2080 S	498	834	2078,2249	2411 S
337	730	500	2175 S	2079	2041,2272,
338	182	503,2090	2122,2421 S		2340 S

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
2084	2113	2208	2400,2490
2089	2112	2209	2449
2095	721 S	2211	2004
2096	2205	2214	2386
2102,2269	2218 S	2216	2419 S
2104,2256	2223 S	2223	2470 S
2107	2088	2224	477,2110,
2108	2212	2024	2479 S
2111	483 S	2226	2192 S
2112	2178,2376 S	2231	2443
2115	2321	2241	2409
2116	2036	2244,2302	2451
2117	2318	2246	2439
2119,2190	2129 S	2247	2450
2121	2247,2322 S	2250	2459 S
2126	2332 S	2252	2439 S 2444 S
2127,2263	2309,2437 S	2259	2021,2029 S
2129	2296	2272	2021,2029 S 2448 S
2130	2240 S	2283	2371 S
2131,2177	2377 S	2289	2478
2135	2295 S	2296	2474 S
2136	2471 S	2299	2366 S
2140	2363 S	2301	2481
2142	2242	2303	2472
2142	2215	2306	2495
2143	2349 S	2307	2494
2151	2315	2309	2404 S
2152	2345	2310	2486
2155	2383	2311	2496 S
2158	474,478 S	2011	2430 B
2160	2283		
2164	2157 S		
2167	2417		
2168	2356 S		
2172	2127 S		
2174	2341 S		
2175	2392		
2173	2408		
2183	2381		
2184	2347		
2186	2160 S		
2189	2298 S		
2197	2020 S		
2197	2020 S 2454		
2199 2200,2222	2454 2135,2136,		
2200,2222	2135,2136, 2277 S		,
2205	2358 S		
0000	0040 0		

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

S.J.R. 1

By Coleman.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the legislature to void a rule of a state agency by concurrent resolution.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Drake, and Slater. S.J. 191.
- Feb. 11 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 368.

S.J.R. 2

By Baugher and Holden.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the legislature to nullify a rule of a state agency by a resolution approved by three-fifths of the members of each house of the general assembly.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Hutchins. S.J. 191.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 3

By Kinley.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to provide that the governor and lieutenant governor stand for election together on the ballot.

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 133.
- Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Briles, and Hutchins. S.J. 266.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Lura.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the imposition of a limitation on expenditure of state funds.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 317.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Hester. S.J. 457.

S.J.R. 5

By Craft.

A joint resolution proposing to the congress of the United States that it submit to the legislatures of the states a constitutional amendment which would limit the total fiscal budget of the United States.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 373.

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 419.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Hester. S.J. 520.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 6

By State Government.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the legislature to void a rule of a state agency by concurrent resolution.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 376.

Feb. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 383.

Feb. 10 81 Approved. S.J. 383.

Feb. 16 81 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 9, S.J. 474.

Feb. 18 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 437.

Feb. 19 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 448.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 672.

Apr. 21 81 Committee report. H.J. 1309.

Apr. 21 81 Failed committee passage as amended. H.J. 1309.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 11 82 In State Government committee.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 137.

```
Jan.
     25
          82
              Committee report, H.J. 160.
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 160.
Jan.
     25
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5016 filed, H.J. 161.
Jan. 25
          82
Feb. 03
         82
              Amendment H. 5048 filed, H.J. 232.
              Amendment H. 5048B withdrawn. H.J. 232.
Feb. 03
          82
              Amendment H. 5048A adopted, H.J. 232.
Feb. 03
          82
Feb. 03
          82
              Amendment H. 5049 filed, H.J. 232.
Feb. 03
              Amendment H. 5049 adopted. H.J. 233.
          82
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5016 as amended, adopted. H.J. 233.
Feb. 03
              Passed House, aves 92, navs 6, H.J. 234.
Feb. 03
          82
Feb. 05
          82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5068, S.J. 300.
              Amendment S. 5068 filed, S.J. 312.
Feb. 05
          82
              Senate concurred S. 5068. S.J. 357.
Feb. 10
          82
              Passed Senate, aves 38, navs 11, S.J. 358.
          82
Feb. 10
Feb. 12
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 375.
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
          82
Feb. 26
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 531.
```

Feb. 26

Feb. 26 82

82

By Taylor.

A joint resolution for the purpose of requesting appropriate action by the congress, either acting by consent of two-thirds of both houses or, on the application of the legislatures of two-thirds of the several states, calling a constitutional convention to propose an amendment to the federal constitution to impose limitations upon federal fiscal outlays and tax receipts for each fiscal year.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.
Feb. 12 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 438.
Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Rodgers, and Lura. S.J. 520.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 531.

Sent to Secretary of State. S.J. 535.

S.J.R. 8

By Craft, Dreeszen, Priebe, Goodwin and Lura.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of taxpayers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, and related activities of the state and local governments.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 543.
Feb. 24 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 562.
Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Rodgers, and Lura. S.J. 694.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Craft, Hester and Lura.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to state appropriations.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 555.

Feb. 25 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 575.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Gallagher. S.J. 904.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.J.R. 10

By Agriculture.

A joint resolution proposing a compact between the states of Iowa, Kansas, Missouri and Nebraska regarding the Missouri River.

Mar. 03 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 629.

Mar. 03 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 635.

Mar. 03 81 Approved. S.J. 635.

Mar. 04 81 Amendment S. 3123 filed. S.J. 660.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3164 filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3164 adopted. S.J. 777.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3123 withdrawn. S.J. 777.

Mar. 13 81 Withdrawn rescinded, S.J. 777.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3123 adopted. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3183 filed. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3183 adopted. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Motion to reconsider vote. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3123 withdrawn. S.J. 782.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3184 filed. S.J. 783.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3184 adopted. S.J. 783.

Mar. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 784.

Mar. 13 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 794.

Mar. 16 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 811.

Mar. 17 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 846.

Mar. 19 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 882.

Mar. 19 81 Amendment S. 3123 reoffered. S.J. 882.

Mar. 19 81 Amendment S. 3123 adopted. S.J. 882.

Mar. 19 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 882.

Mar. 19 81 Ruled out of order S. 3184. S.J. 882.

```
Mar. 19
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays none, S.J. 883.
Mar. 23
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
Mar. 23
          81
Mar. 25
          81
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 876.
               Subcommittee, Crabb, Miller, and Anderson of Audubon.
Apr. 03
          81
               H.J. 1055.
               Committee report. H.J. 1131.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Recommended passage, H.J. 1131.
               Amendment H. 3781 filed, H.J. 1353.
          81
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
          81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4, H.J. 1354.
Apr. 27
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1435.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1520.
          81
Apr. 30
```

Apr. 30

Apr. 30

May 04

81

81

81

By Rush.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the power of the people to propose and enact or reject statutes.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 662.

Mar. 06 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 702.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Schwengels, and
Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 904.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1520.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1520.

S.J.R. 12

By Taylor.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the legislature to nullify or require reconsideration of a rule of a state agency by a resolution approved by the members of each house of the general assembly.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 758.

Mar. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 794.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Slater, Briles, and Craft. S.J. 904.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.J.R. 13

By Education.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the distribution of money subject to the support and maintenance of common schools.

- Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 999.
- Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1012.
- Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1012.
- Apr. 21 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1372.
- Apr. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1405.
- Apr. 24 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1410.
- Apr. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1365.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 13 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 57.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 137.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1018.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1327.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Sent to Secretary of State. S.J. 1291.

S.J.R. 14

By Junkins, Hutchins, Rush, Palmer and Baugher.

A joint resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the officers of the executive branch of the state government.

- Apr. 27 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1445.
- Apr. 28 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1469.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 147.

S.J.R. 2001

By Comito.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the power of the people to reject acts of the general assembly by referendum.

Jan.	19	82	Introduced,	passed	on file.	S.J. 115.
------	----	----	-------------	--------	----------	-----------

Jan. 20 82 Referred to State Government, S.J. 129.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Hutchins. S.J. 147.

S.J.R. 2002

By Baugher and Junkins.

A joint resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the officers of the executive branch of the state government.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 239.
```

Feb. 02 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 260.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 307.

S.J.R. 2003

By Craft, Comito, Hulse, Taylor, Bisenius, Lura, Priebe, Goodwin, Briles, Tieden, Dreeszen, Jensen, Baugher, Schwengels and Vande Hoef.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of tax payers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, spending, and related activities of the state and local governments.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 585.
```

Mar. 05 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 621.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Priebe, and Taylor. S.J. 715.

S.J.R. 2004

By Appropriations.

A joint resolution relating to the bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to the state of Iowa and making an appropriation.

```
Apr. 20 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1313.
```

Apr. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1320.

Apr. 20 82 Approved committee joint resolution. S.J. 1321.

Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5715 filed. S.J. 1349.

Apr. 23 82 HJR 2003 Substituted. S.J. 1382.

Apr. 23 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 1403.

SENATE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY

S.F. 1

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the limitation on garnishment.

```
Jan.
      12
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.
Jan.
      13
          81
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 75.
               Subcommittee, Baugher, Craft, and Husak. S.J. 140.
Jan.
      15
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 251.
      28
Jan.
          81
      28
          81
               Recommended passage, S.J. 251.
Jan.
Feb. 09
          81
               Amendment S. 3057 filed. S.J. 355.
Feb. 09
          81
               Amendment S. 3059 filed, S.J. 372.
Feb. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3065 filed, S.J. 451.
               Amendments S. 3065, S. 3057 lost. S.J. 452.
Feb.
     13
          81
     13
               Amendments S. 3066, S. 3067 filed, S.J. 465.
Feb.
          81
Feb. 16
          81
               Amendment S. 3067 lost, S.J. 468.
     16
Feh
               Amendment S. 3066 adopted. S.J. 469.
          81
Feb. 16
               Amendment S. 3068 filed, S.J. 469.
          81
Feb. 16
          81
               Amendment S. 3068 adopted. S.J. 469.
               Amendment S. 3059 withdrawn. S.J. 470.
Feb.
     16
          81
Feb.
     16
          81
               Amendment S. 3069 filed. S.J. 470.
Feb.
     16
          81
               Amendment S. 3069 lost. S.J. 470.
Feb.
     16
               Failed to pass Senate, ayes 22, nays 24, S.J. 471.
          81
Feb. 16
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 471.
Feb.
      16
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 481.
Feb.
     16
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 487.
          81
Feb.
     17
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 492.
May
      15
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1691.
Mav
      15
          81
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1691.
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1692.
May 15
          81
```

S.F. 2

By Gratias.

A bill for an act to extend the coverage of the open meetings law to the boards of directors of private nonprofit corporations which operate as substance abuse facilities or community mental health centers.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 75.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Dreeszen, and Taylor. S.J. 140.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 3

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the servicing of state-owned motor vehicles in the motor pool.

```
Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.
```

Jan. 13 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 191.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 4

By Priebe.

A bill for an act establishing a family farm lease program and making an appropriation.

```
Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.
```

Jan. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 191.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 5

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to a special licensing classification for certain residential care facilities.

```
Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.
```

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Yenger, Drake, and Carr. S.J. 191.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 6

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to require the secretary of the executive council to coordinate state travel of state personnel.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 191.

Feb. 05 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 7

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the employment of private consultants by state departments and providing for the recovery of misappropriated funds.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 191.

S.F. 8

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to provide medical assistance to the low-income elderly for certain dental services.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Vande Hoef, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 191. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 9

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the recovery of costs and attorney's fees in actions to recover payment on a check.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 43.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 75.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Doyle, and Carr. S.J. 140.

Jan. 21 81 Amendment S. 3009 filed. S.J. 176.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 10

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring that individual and group policies of accident and health insurance provide coverage for the treatment of chemical dependency and substance abuse on substantially the same basis as other health care coverages and making penalties applicable.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 44.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Holden, and Rush. S.J. 140.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 11

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the granting of probation for violations of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or a drug.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 44.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Small, and Lura. S.J. 140.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 12

By Holden.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of deferred judgments or sentences for the offense of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 44.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Baugher, Deluhery, and Kudart. S.J. 140.

S.F. 13

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum rate of interest on investments of public funds in banks.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 44.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Jensen, and Deluhery. S.J. 140.
- Feb. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 300.
- Feb. 02 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 300.
- Feb. 02 81 Committee amendment S. 3044 filed. S.J. 307.
- Feb. 02 81 Amendments S. 3039, S. 3043 filed, S.J. 307.
- Feb. 05 81 Amendment S. 3056 filed. S.J. 351.

```
Feb.
      09
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3044 adopted, S.J. 356.
      09
          81
               Amendment S. 3039 lost. S.J. 357.
Feb.
Feb.
      09
          81
               Amendment S. 3056 withdrawn, S.J. 357.
Feb.
      09
          81
               Amendment S. 3043 adopted, S.J. 358.
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 6, S.J. 358.
Feb.
      09
          81
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 380.
Feb.
      10
Feb.
      11
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.
Feb.
      13
          81
               Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 453.
Feb.
      13
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 398.
Feb.
      19
          81
               Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 448.
               Amendment H. 3649 filed. H.J. 1248.
Apr.
     14
          81
          81
               Substituted for HF 454, H.J. 1262.
Apr.
      16
               Amendment H. 3649 adopted, H.J. 1264.
Apr.
      16
          81
          81
               Passed House, aves 96, navs 1, H.J. 1264.
Apr.
      16
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1275.
Apr.
      16
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3535, S.J. 1377.
Apr. 22
          81
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3535 filed. S.J. 1381.
Apr.
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3535. S.J. 1442.
Apr.
      27
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 1443.
Apr. 27
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1468.
      28
          81
Apr.
      29
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1492.
Apr.
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
May
      05
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1573.
May
      05
Mav
      05
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1573.
      05
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1573.
May
```

S.F. 14

May 08

By Taylor.

81

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of land used for wildlife habitat purposes.

```
Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 44.
Jan. 13 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 75.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 75.
 Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Gentleman, and Rodgers. S.J. 191.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 15

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to unlawful picketing and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 44.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 75.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gratias, and Brown. S.J. 140.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 16

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and privileges of emergency volunteers and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47. Jan. 13 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 75.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 140.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 17

By Goodwin.

A bill for an act providing for the designation of handicapped parking spaces and providing a penalty.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 75.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Comito, Jensen, and Doyle. S.J. 140.

Apr. 28 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1450.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 18

By Baugher.

A bill for an act providing for cities and counties to impose a local sales, services and use tax and use the proceeds for property tax relief, and incorporating penalties.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Readinger, Craft, Lura, Van Gilst, and Rush. S.J. 191.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 19

By Priebe.

A bill for an act providing a property tax exemption for property used to manufacture alcohol fuel from agricultural products.

```
Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.
```

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Van Gilst. S.J. 191.

Feb. 17 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 20

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to a computerized registration system for motor vehicles, vessels, and snowmobiles.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 191.

S.F. 21

By Priebe.

A bill for an act increasing the individual exemptions allowed for a surviving spouse, son, daughter, father, mother and other lineal descendant in computing the state inheritance tax and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 75.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Rush. S.J. 191.

S.F. 22

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act relating to the selection of official county newspapers.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.

Jan. 13 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 75.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 266.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the filing dates for a claim for credit for property taxes due on real property owned by the elderly or disabled.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Lura, and Ramsey. S.J. 191. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 141.

S.F. 24

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement that plans and specifications for new health care facilities and remodeling of or additions to existing health care facilities be submitted to the department of health for preliminary inspection and approval or recommendations and that the department either waive or pay the costs to correct any deficiencies which were not noted by the department in the plans or specifications.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hulse, and Coleman. S.J. 192.
- Feb. 05 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 05 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 05 81 Committee amendment S. 3055 filed. S.J. 351.
- Feb. 19 81 Amendment S. 3082 filed. S.J. 533.
- Feb. 23 81 Committee amendment S. 3055 adopted. S.J. 539.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3082 adopted. S.J. 539.
- Feb. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 16, S.J. 539.
- Feb. 24 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 562.
- Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3234 filed. S.J. 936.
- Mar. 24 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 24 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 25 81 Amendment S. 3252 filed. S.J. 964.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3368 filed. S.J. 1093.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment S. 3374 filed. S.J. 1108.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendments S. 3374, S. 3368 adopted, S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3252. S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3234 withdrawn. S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 07 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 1130.
- Apr. 07 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 07 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1099.

- Apr. 08 81 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1122.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 1276.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 212.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendment H. 5169 filed. H.J. 444.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 458.
- Feb. 18 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 458.
- Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5169 withdrawn. H.J. 1039.
- Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1039.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 30 82 Message from House. S.J. 947.
- Apr. 02 82 Reported correctly enrolled S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.

S.F. 25

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the receiving and discharging of pupils from school buses.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 47.
- Jan. 13 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 75.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Bisenius, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 140.
- Jan. 26 81 Amendment S. 3020 filed. S.J. 227.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment S. 3096 filed. S.J. 580.
 - * ** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
- Jan. 27 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 204.

S.F. 26

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring owners of motor vehicles to identify the drivers of the vehicles to peace officers, and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 129.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Comito, and Murray. S.J. 266.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Feb. 10 -82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 365.

```
Feb. 10 82 Recommende d amendment, passage. S.J. 365.
```

Feb. 10 82 Committee amendment S. 5080 filed. S.J. 367.

Mar. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5080B withdrawn. S.J. 538.

Mar. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5080A adopted. S.J. 538.

Mar. 01 82 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 12, S.J. 538.

Mar. 03 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 603.

Mar. 03 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 608.

Mar. 12 82 Substituted for HF 2414 H.J. 800.

Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5399 filed. H.J. 800.

Mar. 12 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 801.

Mar. 12 82 Ruled not germane H. 5399. H.J. 801.

Mar. 12 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 801.

Mar. 12 82 Motion failed. H.J. 801.

Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5400 filed. H.J. 820.

Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5400 adopted. H.J. 1035.

Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 1036.

Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.

Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5415. S.J. 960.

Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5415. S.J. 1131.

Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3, S.J. 1131.

Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1451.

Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1487.

S.F. 27

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the procurement or consumption of alcoholic beverages or beer by persons under legal age and making a penalty applicable.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Murray, and Doyle. S.J. 192.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 28

By Small.

A bill for an act to allow instructional staff of a professional school to serve on the licensing board of that profession.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

```
81
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 129.
Jan.
      14
Jan.
     22
          81
               Subcommittee, Slater, Drake, and Briles, S.J. 192.
Feb.
     17
          81
               Amendment S. 3074 filed. S.J. 495.
Mar. 02
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 613.
          81
Mar. 02
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 613.
Mar. 09
          81
               Amendment S. 3152 filed. S.J. 719.
Mar. 16
          81
               Amendment S. 3188 filed. S.J. 818.
Mar. 18
          81
               Amendment S. 3074 withdrawn. S.J. 856.
Mar. 18
               Amendment S. 3188 adopted. S.J. 857.
          81
Mar. 18
          81
               Amendment S. 3152 as amended, adopted, S.J. 857.
Mar. 18
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 857.
Mar. 23
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
Mar. 24
          81
               Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 862.
Apr. 09
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1167.
     09
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1167.
Apr.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, aves 88, navs 11, H.J. 1394.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1450.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
May
     01
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1536.
May
     01
May
     01
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1536.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

* * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 29

Jan.

May 05

81

By DeKoster.

13 81

A bill for an act relating to the costs of providing a record of teacher contract termination proceedings.

```
Jan.
      14
          81
               Referred to Education, S.J. 129.
      29
               Subcommittee, DeKoster, Carney, and Small, S.J. 266.
Jan.
          81
Feb.
      02
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 302.
Feb.
      02
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 302.
Feb.
      02
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3036 filed. S.J. 307.
Feb.
     23
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3036 adopted, S.J. 538.
Mar. 23
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 9, S.J. 916.
Mar. 25
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 871.
Mar. 25
          81
               Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 876.
Apr. 08
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1132.
          81
               Failed committee passage. H.J. 1132.
Apr. 08
Apr. 10
          81
               Subcommittee, Carpenter, Johnson of Howard, and Spear.
               H.J. 1190.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan.
      11
          82
               In Education committee.
```

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of property taxes that can be raised annually to one percent of the actual value of the real property.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Ramsey, and Craft. S.J. 192.

S.F. 31

By Priebe.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, services and use tax any tangible personal property or services which are subject to a federal excise tax.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 192.

Mar. 05 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 32

By Priebe.

A bill for an act increasing the cigarette and tobacco tax and providing that the increase be appropriated to the counties to lower the tax levy for school district funds.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Taylor, and Priebe. S.J. 192.

Feb. 03 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 33

By Baugher.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of protective headgear to motorcycle and motorized bicycle operators, requiring the use of such headgear, and providing a penalty, to take effect January 1 following enactment.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 129.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 266.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 34

By Priebe.

A bill for an act providing that where residence is a qualification for election to a public office, a person elected to that office may apply for a homestead tax credit during the term of office only in the county from which the person was elected to office.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Palmer. S.J. 192.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 35

By Priebe, Holden and Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to securing letters patent or copyright on inventions produced in board of regents' institutions from research funded in whole or in part by the state.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 192.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 36

By Priebe.

A bill for an act exempting the sales of fuels used for residential purposes from the sales, services and use tax.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 73.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 192.

Mar. 24 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * ** **

S.F. 37

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to authorize the expenditure of railroad assistance funds to contract for access to railroad facilities owned by a railroad corporation which has filed a petition in bankruptcy for the purpose of obtaining access to the railroad facilities of another railroad corporation.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 73.
Jan.
          81
Jan.
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 129.
Jan.
```

29 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Murray, and Doyle. S.J. 266.

Feb. 23 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 38

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for certification by the board of educational examiners.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 73.
Jan.
      13
           81
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.

Subcommittee, Schwengels, Tieden, and Palmer. S.J. 192. Jan. 22 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 39

By Hultman.

A bill for an act to eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 73.
Jan.
          81
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Hutchins, and Schwengels. S.J. 192. *, * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 40

By Waldstein and Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a tax on the ownership of agricultural land, appropriating the revenues from the tax to pay the cost of administration and enforcement and to provide funds for state cost-sharing conservation projects, and imposing penalties.

```
Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 73.
```

Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 129. Jan.

```
Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Taylor, and Palmer. S.J. 192.
```

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 41

By Holden.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that the board of accountancy publish a register of all registered and licensed practitioners and mail a copy to each of them.

```
Jan.
      13
           81
                Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 73.
Jan.
      14
           81
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.
Jan.
      22
           81
                Subcommittee, Slater, Gentleman, and Briles, S.J. 192.
     27
Jan.
           81
                Fiscal note. SCS.
```

Mar. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 797. Mar. 13 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 797.

Mar. 20 81 HF 160 Substituted, S.J. 899.

Mar. 20 81 Withdrawn, S.J. 900.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 42

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of good moral character as required for the issuance of a beer permit or liquor control license.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Tieden, and Palmer. S.J. 192.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 43

By Comito.

A bill for an act relating to installation of smoke detectors in apartment buildings with more than two units, hotels, motels, and rooming houses and to inspection by fire insurance companies and insureds.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.
Jan. 14 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 129.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 192.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *** **

By Coleman.

A bill for an act requiring the manufacturer of a household appliance, motor vehicle or implement of husbandry to maintain a supply of repair parts for a period of ten years from the date of retail sale of the product, and providing for the recovery by a purchaser of the purchase price if the manufacturer breaches this duty to the detriment of the purchaser, and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.
```

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Jensen, and Deluhery. S.J. 192.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 45

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of terrorism and providing a penalty.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 192.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 46

By Hulse.

A bill for an act to resolve a statutory conflict in the qualifications of a township trustee.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 129.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Brown, and Yenger. S.J. 192.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 47

By Carr.

A bill for an act to shorten the probationary period for teachers.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.

Jan. 14 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 129.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Small, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 266.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 48

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act providing for the joint financing by public agencies of electric power facilities and other facilities.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.
Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 146.
Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines.

Mar. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 613.

Mar. 02 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 613. Mar. 09 81 Amendment S. 3151 filed. S.J. 719.

S.J. 266.

Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3191 filed. S.J. 818.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3191 withdrawn. S.J. 862.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3202 filed. S.J. 862.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3202 lost. S.J. 862.

Mar. 18 81 Amendments S. 3206, S. 3214 filed. S.J. 863.

Mar. 18 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 863.

Mar. 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3206. S.J. 863.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3214 lost. S.J. 863.

Mar. 18 81 Amendments S. 3208, S. 3215 filed. S.J. 864.

Mar. 18 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 864.

Mar. 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3208. S.J. 864.

Mar. 18 81 Amendments S. 3210, S. 3216 filed. S.J. 865.

Mar. 18 81 Amendments S. 3151, S. 3210, S. 3215 withdrawn. S.J. 865.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3216 adopted. S.J. 865. Mar. 18 81 Passed Senate aves 30, navs 17, S.J. 86

Mar. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 17, S.J. 866. Mar. 18 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 866.

Mar. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 915.

Mar. 24 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 941.

Mar. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 864.

Mar. 30 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 914.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Chiodo, Woods, Johnson of Linn, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 1055.

Apr. 10 81 Committee report. H.J. 1191.

Apr. 10 81 W/o recommendation as amended with amendment. H.J. 1191.

Apr. 10 81 Committee amendment H. 3597 filed. H.J. 1192. Apr. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1195.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Hanson of Delaware, Renken, Oxley, and Pavich. H.J. 1276.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3783 filed. H.J. 1362.

Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.

Apr. 24 81 Committee report. H.J. 1418.

- Apr. 24 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1418.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendments H. 3838, H. 3840, H. 3843 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendments H. 3844, H. 3845, H. 3846, H. 3847 filed. H.J. 1459.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3848 filed. H.J. 1459.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3850, H. 3860 filed. H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3866, H. 3867, H. 3868, H. 3869 filed. H.J. 1490.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3870, H. 3871, H. 3872, H. 3873 filed. H.J. 1490.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3874, H. 3875, H. 3876, H. 3877 filed. H.J. 1490.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3878, H. 3879, H. 3880, H. 3881 filed. H.J. 1490.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3882, H. 3883, H. 3884, H. 3885 filed. H.J. 1490.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3886 filed. H.J. 1491.
- Apr. 29 81 Committee amendment H. 3597 adopted, H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3878 adopted. H.J. 1505.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3877, H. 3879 adopted, H.J. 1506.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3880 adopted. H.J. 1507.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3881 adopted. H.J. 1508.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3882, H. 3883 adopted, H.J. 1509,
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3884, H. 3885 adopted. H.J. 1510.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3886 adopted. H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 29 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 29 81 H. 3866 as amended not germane. H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3867A lost. H.J. 1513.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3850 lost, H.J. 1514.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3843 withdrawn. H.J. 1517.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3911 filed. H.J., 1518.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3911, H. 3874 adopted. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order H. 3860. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3868, H. 3869, H. 3870, H. 3871 withdrawn. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3872, H. 3873, H. 3875, H. 3876 withdrawn. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3867B, H. 3840 withdrawn. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3908, H. 3909 filed. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3908, H. 3909 withdrawn. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3838, H. 3844, H. 3845, H. 3846 withdrawn. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3847, H. 3848 withdrawn. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3912 filed. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3912 lost, H.J. 1520.
- Apr. 29 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1521.
- Apr. 29 81 Ruled not germane H. 3783. H.J. 1521.
- Apr. 29 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1521.
- Apr. 29 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1522.

```
Passed House, ayes 56, nays 40, H.J. 1522.
Apr. 29
           81
Apr. 29
           81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1523.
"Apr. 29
           81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1524.
May 20
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2093.
           81
May
      20
           81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed.
               H.J. 2093.
May
      20
           81
               Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 2093.
May 21
           81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3835, S.J. 1787.
May 21
           81
               Amendment S. 3835 filed. S.J. 1817.
May 21
               Senate concurred S. 3835. S.J. 1808.
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 13, S.J. 1808.
May 21
           81
May 22
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
May 22
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
           81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
           81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.
Jun. 16
          81
                   * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By Holden.

A bill for an act to provide that a mechanic's lien is not enforceable unless prior to the furnishing of labor or materials the owner is given written notice of the lien law.

```
13
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 74.
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 129.
Jan.
      14
          81
Jan.
      22
          81
               Subcommittee, Ramsey, Carr, and Kudart. S.J. 193.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Withdrawn, S.J. 58.
      13
          82
Jan.
```

S.F. 50

By Hulse.

A bill for an act to advance the date required for the filing of nomination papers for a special election to fill a vacancy on a school board.

```
Jan.
           81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 76.
      15
          81
               Referred to Education. S.J. 146.
Jan.
Jan. 29
          81
               Subcommittee, Jensen, Gratias, and Dreeszen. S.J. 266.
Feb. 02
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 302.
Feb. 02
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 302.
Feb. 09
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 359.
Feb. 11
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.
Feb. 11
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 357.
```

Feb. 12 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 375.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 779.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 137.

S.F. 51

By Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the agricultural land credit by requiring, beginning January 1, 1986, the filing of a claim for the credit with certification that a conservation plan has been approved or implemented.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 76.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Taylor. S.J. 193.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 52

By Craft.

A bill for an act to impose an additional tax on certain gains from the sale or exchange of real property, and imposing penalties for violations.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 76.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Hester, and Ramsey. S.J. 193.

Jan. 28 81 Withdrawn, S.J. 240.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 53

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the general assembly and its organization, procedures, compensation and authority to impose penalties.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 76.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Palmer, Tieden, and Gentleman. S.J. 266.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 54

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing that the supreme court shall establish by rule the jurisdiction of the district court sitting in small claims.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Small. S.J. 193.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 55

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to establish legislative procedures for the adjournment and financing of regular sessions of the general assembly.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gentleman, and Gallagher. S.J. 266.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 56

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to encourage the construction of earth sheltered dwellings by prohibiting zoning regulations that specifically exclude earth sheltered construction, effective January 1, 1982, and by providing an individual income tax credit for earth sheltered dwellings and making the tax provisions retroactive to January 1, 1981.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rodgers, and Hultman. S.J. 193.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 57

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation by the commissioner of insurance of self-insured accident or health insurance policies or programs offered to employees and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Craft, DeKoster, and Deluhery. S.J. 193.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Priebe.

A bill for an act amending a provision of the Iowa consumer credit code to allow short-term loans to be repayable in full at the end of the loan term.

```
Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 77.
          81
Jan.
      14
Jan.
     15
          81
              Referred to Commerce. S.J. 146.
Jan.
     22
          81
              Subcommittee, Holden, Jensen, and Deluhery. S.J. 193.
     28
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 251.
Jan.
          81
Jan.
     28
          81
               Recommended passage, S.J. 251.
Feb. 02
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 287.
Feb. 03
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 318.
          81
Feb. 04
               Message from Senate. H.J. 286.
          81
Feb. 05
               Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 298.
          81
               Subcommittee, Egenes, Hummel, and Swartz. H.J. 325.
Feb. 06
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 352.
Feb. 10
          81
Feb. 10
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 352.
               Committee amendment H. 3059 filed. H.J. 353.
Feb. 10
          81
Feb. 19
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3059 adopted. H.J. 455.
Feb. 19
          81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 455.
Feb. 19
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 466.
Feb. 24
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3090. S.J. 553.
               Senate concurred S. 3090. S.J. 572.
Feb. 25
          81
```

Feb. 25 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 572. Feb. 26 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 590.

Mar. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 618.

Mar. 10 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by President. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 729. Mar. 10 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 729.

Mar. 13 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 811.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 59

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring storm shelters in certain mobile home parks and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Tieden. S.J. 266.

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the supervision of construction and maintenance work on secondary roads.

- Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.
- Jan. 15 81 Referred to County Government, S.J. 146.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Yenger, Wells, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 266.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Priebe, Wells, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 520. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 61

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing fees of food establishments.

- Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 77.
- Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 146.
- Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 341.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 62

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to require the filing of a claim to receive the agricultural land tax credit and limiting the amount of land on which the credit may be claimed.

- Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 78.
- Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Taylor. S.J. 193.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 63

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax credit for the ownership of chisel type plows, till planters and no-till planters and providing a retroactive effective date upon publication.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 78.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 193.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 64

By Taylor.

A bill for an act excluding fuel consumed for the raising of livestock or poultry from sales tax.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 78.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 193.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * .

S.F. 65

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing for the suspension of a person's authority to operate a motor vehicle pursuant to an order of the district court rendered after the person fails to appear in response to a citation which charges an offense involving the operation of a motor vehicle or fails to satisfy a subsequent judgment ordering payment of a fine.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Carr, Coleman, and Murray. S.J. 193.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 66

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of the effect of the temporary delay in the phase out of personal property tax.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Priebe, and Hultman. S.J. 193.

Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 67

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to allow the use of tires with inserted ice grips or tire studs upon payment of a ten dollar fee with a December 1 effective date.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Jensen, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 266.

Feb. 04 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 68

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to provide for a compact on midwestern regional education.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Dreeszen, and Wells. S.J. 266.

S.F. 69

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act extending from five to ten years the period during which a health care facility or portion of a facility constructed or altered in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the department of health may not be considered deficient or ineligible for licensing due to failure to comply with any subsequently established rule or standard.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake. S.J. 193.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 70

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring all motor vehicles to be equipped with fire extinguishers and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 266.

S.F. 71

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to work requirements for general relief recipients and to the establishment of employment standards for local taxing districts.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 126.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hultman, and Wells. S.J. 193.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 72

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to allow the cutting and removal of hay from the right of way of certain highways by adjacent property owners.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 267.

S.F. 73

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to venue for certain traffic offenses.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Baugher, and Taylor. S.J. 193.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 74

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act authorizing merged areas to acquire and operate student residence halls, dormitories, and student centers including dining and parking facilities, and to finance the cost with revenue bonds.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Carney, Anderson, and Taylor. S.J. 267.

Feb. 12 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 75

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to installation of smoke detectors in multiple-unit residential buildings and to inspection by fire officials and providing a penalty.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 193.

Feb. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 76

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act authorizing certain sales tax permit holders to retain a portion of the state sales and services taxes collected.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey, S.J. 194.

Mar. 24 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 77

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the consecutive length of time permitted for camping in state parks or preserves.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Kudart, and Gallagher. S.J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 78

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of defendants in criminal proceedings.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 194.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 79

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the use of standard broadcast radio by school bus drivers.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 146.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Wells, Brown, and Jensen. S.J. 267.

S.F. 80

By Rush and Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of judicial district departments of correctional services.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Small, and Taylor. S.J. 194.

Jan. 27 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 236.

Jan. 27 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 236. Feb. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 286.

Feb. 03 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 318.

Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 286.

Feb. 05 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 298.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Conlon, and Doderer. H.J. 409.

Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1019.

Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1020.

Apr. 15 81 Amendment H. 3669 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.

Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3669 withdrawn. H.J. 1467.

Apr. 28 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1467.

Apr. 30 81 Message from House. S.J. 1498.

```
Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
May
     05
          81
May
     05
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1573.
Mav
     05
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1573.
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1573.
May
     05
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.
May
     08
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty provided for refusal to employ on the basis of union membership.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 146.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Carney, Hulse, and Kinley. S.J. 194.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 82

By Holden.

A bill for an act repealing the requirement for olympic leave for public employees.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 267.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3389 filed. S.J. 1125.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 83

By Holden.

A bill for an act repealing the Iowa Unfair Cigarette Sales Act.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 147.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Baugher, and Rush. S.J. 194.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

1

S.F. 84

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of special assessment that can be levied on a parcel of property to one percent of the actual value of the parcel.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.
```

- Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 147.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Ramsey, and Craft. S.J. 194.
- Feb. 24 81 Fiscal note, SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 85

By Gratias.

A bill for an act requiring the number of seats in the two houses of the general assembly to be evenly divisible by the number of congressional districts in the state, effective upon publication.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 103.
```

- Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 267.
- Feb. 05 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 86

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the uses of unencumbered funds in the school-house fund collected under the levy provided in section 297.5 prior to July 1, 1981, and providing that the Act takes effect upon publication.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 104.
```

- Jan. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 147.
- Feb. 02 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Carney, and Dreeszen. S.J. 267.
- Jan. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 218.
- Jan. 26 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 218.
- Jan. 26 81 Committee amendment S. 3021 filed. S.J. 227.
- Feb. 02 81 Committee amendment S. 3021 adopted. S.J. 288.
- Feb. 02 81 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs 3, S.J. 288.
- Feb. 03 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 318.
- Feb. 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 286.
- Feb. 05 81 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 298.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Clements, and Horn. H.J. 409.
- Feb. 17 81 Committee report. H.J. 436.
- Feb. 17 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 436.
- Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 10, H.J. 632.
- Mar. 02 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 634.

```
Mar. 04 81 Message from House. S.J. 638.
```

Mar. 10 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by President. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 729.

Mar. 13 81 Signed by Governor, S.J. 811.

Mar. 20 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1009.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 87

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing for the designation of handicapped parking spaces and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 104.
```

Jan. 14 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 131.

Jan. 14 81 Approved. S.J. 131.

Jan. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Jan. 19 81 Amendment S. 3007 filed. S.J. 157.

Jan. 20 81 Amendment S. 3008 filed. S.J. 164.

Jan. 28 81 Amendments S. 3026, S. 3027 filed. S.J. 253.

Jan. 29 81 Amendment S. 3030 filed. S.J. 282.

Feb. 02 81 Amendments S. 3008, S. 3026, S. 3027, S. 3007 adopted. S.J. 284.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3033 filed. S.J. 289.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3033 lost. S.J. 290.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3032 filed, S.J. 290.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3032 withdrawn, S.J. 290.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3030 adopted. S.J. 290.

Feb. 02 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 290.

Feb. 02 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 290.

Feb. 02 81 Amendments S. 3034, S. 3038 filed. S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3034 adopted. S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3038 lost, S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3041 filed. S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3041 adopted. S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3026 as amended, adopted, S.J. 295.

Feb. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 12, S.J. 295.

Feb. 03 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 318.

Feb. 04 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 286.

Feb. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 401.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Trucano, Clements, and Lonergan. H.J. 468.

Mar. 04 81 Amendment H. 3212 filed, H.J. 647.

Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3231 filed. H.J. 695.

- Mar. 10 81 Committee report. H.J. 703.
- Mar. 10 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 703.
- Mar. 10 81 Committee amendment H. 3233 filed, H.J. 703.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3305 filed. H.J. 828.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3317 filed. H.J. 839.
- Mar. 24 81 Amendment H. 3338 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 26 81 Amendments H. 3377, H. 3378 filed. H.J. 913.
- Mar. 30 81 Amendment H. 3393 filed. H.J. 926.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendments H. 3411, H. 3412 filed. H.J. 964.
- Apr. 09 81 Amendment H. 3586 filed. H.J. 1168.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendment H. 3614 filed. H.J. 1220.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendments H. 3628, H. 3629, H. 3636 filed. H.J. 1221.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3641 filed. H.J. 1233.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3641A lost. H.J. 1234.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3645 filed, H.J. 1234.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3645 lost. H.J. 1235.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3642 filed. H.J. 1235.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3642 adopted. H.J. 1235.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments H. 3641B, H. 3641C lost. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 3641D. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments H. 3643, H. 3644 filed. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3643 adopted. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 14 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled germane H. 3644. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3644 lost. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3640 filed. H.J. 1239.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3646 filed. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments H. 3640, H. 3646 lost. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3636 adopted. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3628 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 3233, H. 3412, H. 3378, H. 3393. H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 3212, H. 3231, H. 3317, H. 3614. H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 3411, H. 3586, H. 3338, H. 3629. H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 3305, H. 3377, H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 14 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 4, H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 15 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1257.
- Apr. 15 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1258.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1330.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1330.
- Apr. 23 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3547. S.J. 1390.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3547 filed. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 27 81 Senate concurred S. 3547. S.J. 1437.
- Apr. 27 81 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 14, S.J. 1438.
- Apr. 29 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1492.
- May 05 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1573.

```
May 05 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1573.

May 05 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1573.

May 08 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Murray, Jensen, Tieden and Wells.

A bill for an act relating to the deferred compensation program for governmental employees.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 104.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.

Jan. 28 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Carr. S.J. 267.

S.F. 89

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to administration and benefits of retirement systems for peace officers and police officers and fire fighters.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Drake, and Gallagher. S.J. 267.

Mar. 03 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 90

By Craft.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that existing public schools maintain twelve grades.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 127.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 147.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Brown, DeKoster, and Anderson. S.J. 267.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Craft, Rodgers and Readinger.

A bill for an act to impose an additional tax on the change in use of agricultural land, and imposing penalties for violations.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 128.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 147.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Hester, and Ramsey. S.J. 194.

Mar. 12 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 92

By Jensen, Gentleman and Baugher.

A bill for an act to terminate membership of members of the general assembly, previous members of the general assembly and elective state officials in the Iowa public employees' retirement system, effective January 1, 1982.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 128.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.

Jan. 29 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Palmer. S.J. 267.

S.F. 93

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of the Higher Education Act of 1965 and providing that the Act will take effect upon its publication.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 104.
```

Jan. 14 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 130.

Jan. 14 81 Approved. S.J. 130.

Jan. 19 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 149.

Jan. 19 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 115.

Jan. 20 81 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 116.

Jan. 20 81 Amendment H. 3003 filed. H.J. 139.

Jan. 22 81 Committee report. H.J. 184.

Jan. 22 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 184.

Jan. 26 81 Amendment H. 3026 filed. H.J. 192.

Jan. 29 81 Amendment H. 3003 withdrawn. H.J. 243.

Jan. 29 81 Ruled out of order H. 3026. H.J. 243.

```
Jan.
      29
          81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 244.
Jan.
      29
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 247.
Feb. 03
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 309.
Feb. 05
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 350.
Feb. 05
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 350.
Feb. 05
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 350.
Feb. 05
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 350.
Feb. 09
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 366.
          81
Feb. 20
          81
               Became Law by Publication, S.J. 607.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 94

By Doyle.

A bill for an act requiring the state conservation commission to permit residents of the state to remove wood from certain parks and preserves under the jurisdiction of the state conservation commission, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 15 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 133.

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 147.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gentleman, and Rodgers. S.J. 194.

*****END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 95

By Kinley.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment by a city or county of a low income elderly program with partial funding by means of an income tax check-off of an individual's state income tax refund and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan.
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 133.
Jan.
      15
          81
              Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 147.
Jan. 22
               Subcommittee, Priebe, Hultman, and Ramsey, S.J. 194.
          81
Mar. 12
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 769.
Mar. 12
          81
               Failed committee passage. S.J. 769.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 96

By Kinley.

A bill for an act to require a contractor to give notice to the property owner of payments made to lienholders, and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 134.

Referred to Commerce, S.J. 147. Jan. 15 81

Subcommittee, Holden, Baugher, and Rush. S.J. 267. Jan. 29 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 97

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the teaching of the origin of humankind.

81 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 138.

Referred to Education. S.J. 147. Jan. 15 81

Subcommittee, Jensen, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 267. Jan. 29 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 98

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to close the polls at eight o'clock at night for all elections.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 139. 81

Jan. 15 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 147.

Jan. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Palmer. S.J. 267. 29 Jan. 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 99

By Briles.

A bill for an act providing for the issuance of free special registration plates to former prisoners of war, with a December 1 effective date.

Introduced; passed on file. S.J. 139. Jan. 81 15

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 147.

81 Jan. 29 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 267.

* * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 100

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa income tax on individuals by providing that interest earned on deposits by individuals at financial institutions is excluded from gross income and providing an income tax credit equal to a proportion of the individual taxpayer's eligible savings and investments.

```
Jan. 15 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 139.
```

Jan. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 147.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 194.

Apr. 08 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 101

By Kinley.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to license contractors.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 150.

Jan. 21 81 Referred to Cities, S.J. 168.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Wells. S.J. 267.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Wells, S.J. 83.

S.F. 102

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to allow children to receive equivalent instruction in lieu of attendance at a school.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 150.

Jan. 21 81 Referred to Education, S.J. 168.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Small. S.J. 267.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 103

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of state inheritance taxes by means of the transfer of a work of art created by the decedent.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 150.

Jan. 21 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 168.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Rush, S.J. 268.

Apr. 01 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 104

By Carr.

A bill for an act establishing a statute of limitations of one year for the adjustment of charges for public utility service.

```
Jan. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 150.
```

- Jan. 21 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 168.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 268.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 105

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of land used for wildlife habitat purposes.

```
Jan. 20 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 159.
```

- Jan. 21 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 168.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Vande Hoef, and Husak. S.J. 268.
- Feb. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 493.
- Feb. 17 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 494.
- Feb. 17 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 488.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 694.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1317.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1317.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment S. 3517 filed. S.J. 1318.
- Apr. 27 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1445.
 **** ENDOF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Vande Hoef, and Husak. S.J. 83.
- Feb. 17 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 416.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Taylor, and Husak, S.J. 619.

S.F. 106

By Rules and Administration.

A bill for an act correcting the law relating to the appointment and confirmation of certain gubernatorial appointments.

```
Jan. 20 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 159.
```

- Jan. 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 162.
- Jan. 20 81 Approved. S.J. 162.
- Feb. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 285.
- Feb. 03 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 318.
- Feb. 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 286.
- Feb. 05 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 299.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Tofte, and Doderer. H.J. 409.
- Feb. 18 81 Committee report. H.J. 444.

```
Feb. 18
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 444.
Feb 19
          81
               Amendment H. 3126 filed, H.J. 470.
Mar. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3126 adopted. H.J. 627.
Mar. 02
          81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 627.
Mar. 04
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3122, S.J. 638.
Mar. 05
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3122. S.J. 672.
Mar. 05
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 672.
Mar. 09
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 679.
Mar. 12
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 764.
Mar. 12
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 764.
Mar. 12
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 764.
Mar. 12
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 764.
Mar. 16
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 843.
```

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1292.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 107

Mar. 27

81

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the compulsory school attendance of children, and providing a penalty.

```
21
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 166.
Jan.
          81
Jan.
     22
          81
               Referred to Education. S.J. 203.
     29
Jan.
          81
               Subcommittee, Gratias, Dreeszen, and Anderson. S.J. 268.
               Amendment S. 3227 filed. S.J. 894.
Mar. 19
          81
                  ** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

S.F. 108

By Taylor and Jensen.

A bill for an act to provide standards for school boards in selecting textbooks and other educational material.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 166.

Jan. 22 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 203.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Small, Jensen, and Carney. S.J. 268.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 109

By Taylor and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to criminal investigative data, criminal history data, and intelligence data.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 166.

```
Jan. 22 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 203.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Dreeszen. S.J. 268.

Apr. 22 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1374.

S.F. 110

By Dreeszen.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the state board of regents to be used for remodeling and building an addition to the agronomy building at Iowa state university of science and technology.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 166.
```

Jan. 22 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 203.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Approp's., Education. S.J. 268.

Feb. 12 81 Amendment S. 3063 filed. S.J. 442.

Feb. 26 81 Amendment S. 3098 filed. S.J. 597.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 111

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to provide a credit of five percent of property taxes due to property taxpayers who pay all property taxes due for the fiscal year on or before September 30.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 166.
```

Jan. 22 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 203.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Readinger. S.J. 268.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 112

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the accounting for pay periods, effective upon publication.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 167.
```

Jan. 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 173.

Jan. 21 81 Approved. S.J. 173.

Jan. 26 81 Amendments S. 3011, S. 3012, S. 3013 filed. S.J. 206.

Jan. 26 81 Amendment S. 3011 adopted. S.J. 206.

Jan. 26 81 Amendment S. 3013 withdrawn. S.J. 206.

```
81
               Amendment S. 3012 withdrawn, S.J. 208.
Jan.
      26
      26
          81
               Amendment S. 3017 filed. S.J. 208.
Jan.
Jan.
     26
          81
               Amendment S. 3017 adopted. S.J. 208.
Jan.
     26
         81
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 3, S.J. 208.
     28
          81
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 247.
Jan.
Jan. 28
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 204.
Jan. 29
          81
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 241.
Feb. 06
          81
               Subcommittee, Shull, Harbor, and Miller. H.J. 325.
Feb. 12
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 378.
Feb. 12
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 378.
Feb. 12
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3069 filed. H.J. 379.
Feb. 16
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3069 adopted. H.J. 420.
Feb. 16
          81
               Passed House, ayes 54, nays 41, H.J. 420.
Feb. 18
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3077. S.J. 497.
Feb. 25
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3077. S.J. 571.
Feb. 25
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 571.
Feb. 26
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 590.
Mar. 02
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 618.
Mar. 10
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 729.
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 811.

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1040.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 113

Mar. .13

Mar. 20

By Appropriations.

81

81

A bill for an act relating to the payment of claims by counties for military service tax credits to be effective upon publication.

```
Jan.
      21
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 167.
Jan.
      21
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 174.
      21
          81
               Approved. S.J. 174.
Jan.
Jan. 26
          81
               Amendment S. 3015 filed. S.J. 206.
               Amendment S. 3016 filed, S.J. 207.
Jan. 26
          81
Jan.
      26
          81
               Amendments S. 3015, S. 3016 adopted. S.J. 207.
Jan.
      26
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 207.
Jan. 26
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 215.
Jan. 27
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 230.
               Amendments S. 3015, S. 3016 withdrawn, S.J. 230.
Jan. 27
          81
               Amendment S. 3023 filed. S.J. 231.
Jan. 27
          81
Jan. 27
          81
               Amendment S. 3023 adopted. S.J. 231.
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 231.
Jan. 27
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 198.
Jan. 27
Jan. 28
          81
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations, H.J. 203.
```

- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Halvorson of Clayton, and Norland. H.J. 254. Feb. 05 81 Committee report. H.J. 304. Feb. 05 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 304. Feb. 09 81 Passed House, ayes 59, nays 31, H.J. 333. Feb. 09 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 342. Mav 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 2138. May 21 81 Message from House, S.J. 1796.
- 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885. Mav
- May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1885.
- 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885. May
- Jun. 14 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.
- Jul. 15 Became Law by Publication, S.J. 2542. 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to provide for the reversion of all unencumbered balances in the depreciation fund of the state vehicle dispatcher as of November 30, 1980 to the general fund of the state.

- Jan. 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 167. 21
- Jan. 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 174.
- 21 Jan. 81 Approved. S.J. 174.
- 26 81 Jan. Amendment S. 3014 filed. S.J. 209.
- Jan. 26 81 Amendment S. 3014 adopted. S.J. 209.
- 26 Jan. 81 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 9, S.J. 209.
- 28 Jan. 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 204.
- 29 81 Jan. Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 241.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Harbor, and Miller, H.J. 325.
- Amendment H. 3276 filed. H.J. 782. Mar. 12 81
- Mar. 12 81 Committee report. H.J. 782.
- Recommended passage. H.J. 782. Mar. 12 81
- Mar. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 16 81 Rule suspended, H.J. 785.
- Mar. 23 81 Amendment H. 3276 adopted. H.J. 852.
- Mar. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 7, H.J. 852.
- Mar. 25 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3249, S.J. 950.
- Apr. 21 81 Senate concurred S. 3249, S.J. 1346.
- Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1346.
- Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
- Apr. 28 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1468.
- Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1468.
- 81 Apr. 28 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1468.
- Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1468.

May 01 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1552.

May 27 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2539.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 115

By Hester.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of intestate succession of adopted persons, their natural parents and adoptive parents.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 203.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Coleman. S.J. 268.

S.F. 116

By Hester.

A bill for an act relating to the state fair board convention.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 167.

Jan. 22 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 203.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 268.

Feb. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 371.

Feb. 09 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 371.

Feb. 16 81 Amendment S. 3070 filed. S.J. 487.

Feb. 17 81 Amendments S. 3075, S. 3076 filed. S.J. 495.

Feb. 18 81 Amendments S. 3070, S. 3075 adopted. S.J. 500.

Feb. 18 81 Amendment S. 3076 lost. S.J. 501.

Feb. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 501.

Feb. 18 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 515.

Feb. 19 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 526.

Feb. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 541.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3084 filed. S.J. 542.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3084 adopted. S.J. 542.

Feb. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 542.

Feb. 23 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 546.

Feb. 24 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 562.

Feb. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 490.

Feb. 24 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 492.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Tofte, and Dieleman. H.J. 673.

Mar. 11 81 Committee report. H.J. 724.

Mar. 11 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 724.

Mar. 24 81 Amendment H. 3344 filed. H.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Amendments H. 3344A, H. 3344B adopted, H.J. 885.

```
Mar. 26
          81
              Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 885.
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 904.
Mar. 26
          81
Mar. 31
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3268, S.J. 1021.
          81
              Amendment S. 3409 filed. S.J. 1125.
Apr. 06
          81
               Amendment S. 3493 filed, S.J. 1273.
          81
Apr. 14
          81
              Amendment S. 3409 adopted, S.J. 1355.
Apr. 22
              Amendment S. 3493 withdrawn. S.J. 1355.
Apr. 22
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3268 as amended. S.J. 1356.
          81
Apr. 22
Apr. 22
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1356.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1365.
Apr. 24
          81
               H. 3806 Senate amendment. H.J. 1419.
          81
Apr. 24
May 06
          81
               House concurred H. 3806. H.J. 1678.
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1678.
May
     06
          81
               Explanations of votes, H.J. 1711.
Mav
     06
          81
May
     08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1604b.
May
     15
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1705.
     15
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1705.
Mav
May
      15
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1705.
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1705.
      15
May
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1748.
May 19
          81
                  * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the state sales, service, and use tax on the purchase and rental of tangible personal property by a nonprofit organization which lends or rents the property to the general public for nonprofit purposes.

```
Jan. 22 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 178.

Jan. 26 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 215.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 268.

Mar. 24 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 118

By Holden and Taylor.

A bill for an act to change the date of the regular school election from the second Tuesday in September of each year to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of each year, to adjust the terms of office of certain elective school officers accordingly and to provide a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 22 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 178.

Jan. 26 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 215.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to student loan defaults by public officers or employees.

- Jan. 22 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 178.
- Jan. 26 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 215.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 268.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 120

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to provide that the costs of advertising cigarettes are not deductible business expenses for corporations.

- Jan. 22 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 189.
- Jan. 26 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 215.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Junkins, and Hultman. S.J. 268.
- Apr. 01 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 121

By Taylor.

A bill for an act allowing a parent to file a petition to change the name of a minor child of the parent.

- Jan. 22 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 190.
- Jan. 26 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 215.
- Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Doyle, and Kudart. S.J. 341.
- Feb. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 530.
- Feb. 19 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 530.
- Feb. 19 81 Committee amendment S. 3081 filed. S.J. 533.
- Feb. 24 81 Committee amendment S. 3081 adopted. S.J. 559.
- Feb. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays 1, S.J. 560.
- Feb. 26 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 570.
- Mar. 02 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 617.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Howard, and Brandt. H.J. 673.
- Apr. 07 81 Committee report. H.J. 1119.
- Apr. 07 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1119.

```
81
              Committee amendment H. 3526 filed, H.J. 1120.
Apr. 07
               Amendment H. 3608 filed, H.J. 1193.
Apr. 10
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment H. 3608 adopted, H.J. 1399.
Apr. 24
               Committee amendment H. 3526 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1399.
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1399.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3578, S.J. 1452.
Apr. 28
          81
               Amendment S. 3578 filed, S.J. 1470.
Apr. 29
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3578, S.J. 1474.
Apr. 29
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, navs none, S.J. 1475.
May
     01
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1549.
May
     11
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1631.
May
     11
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1631.
May
     11
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1631.
May
     11
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1631.
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1687.
May 14
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
S.F. 122
By Transportation.
  A bill for an act relating to the operation and registration fees of motorcycles.
Jan.
      22
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 190.
          81
      22
Jan.
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 202.
Jan.
      22
          81
               Approved. S.J. 202.
Jan.
      22
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
     26
               Amendments S. 3018, S. 3019, S. 3022 filed, S.J. 227.
Jan.
          81
Jan.
     27
          81
               Amendments S. 3024, S. 3025 filed. S.J. 238.
Feb. 02
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 285.
Feb. 02
          81
               Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 285.
Feb. 02
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 290.
          81
Feb. 02
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 290.
Feb. 02
               Amendment S. 3018 adopted, S.J. 291.
          81
Feb. 02
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3022. S.J. 291.
Feb.
     02
          81
               Amendments S. 3019, S. 3025, S. 3024 adopted. S.J. 291.
Feb. 02
          81
               Amendments S. 3035, S. 3040 filed. S.J. 296.
Feb. 02
          81
               Amendment S. 3035 withdrawn, S.J. 296.
Feb. 02
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 296.
Feb. 02
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3040. S.J. 296.
Feb. 02
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 296.
          81
Feb. 02
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 296.
          81
Feb. 02
          81
              Amendment S. 3037 filed, S.J. 297.
```

Amendment S. 3037 adopted. S.J. 297.

Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 297. Amendment S. 3387 filed. S.J. 1125.

Amendment S. 3018 as amended, adopted. S.J. 297.

Failed to pass Senate, aves 23, navs 24, S.J. 297.

Feb. 02

Feb. 02

Feb. 02

Feb. 02

Apr. 06

81

81

81

81

81

Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1135.

S.F. 123

By Holden, Priebe and Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to the types and form of administrative rules to be promulgated, the rights of the public to participate in the rule-making process, and the powers of the governor, the administrative rules review committee, and the attorney general in reviewing that process.

Jan. 22 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 190. 81 Jan. 26 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 215. 28 Amendments S. 3028, S. 3029 filed, S.J. 253. Jan. 81 Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer, S.J. 268. Feb. 24 81 Amendment S. 3092 filed, S.J. 567. Mar. 13 81 Committee meeting report, S.J. 797. Mar. 13 81 Recommended passage, S.J. 797. Mar. 17 81 Amendment S. 3200 filed. S.J. 853. Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3218 filed. S.J. 877. Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072. Amendment S. 3332 filed. S.J. 1074. Apr. 01 81 Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3200A, S. 3200B, S. 3200C adopted. S.J. 1076. Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3029 withdrawn, S.J. 1076. Amendments S. 3092A. S. 3092B, S. 3092C adopted. S.J. 1077. Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3340 filed. S.J. 1077. Apr. 02 81 Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3218, S. 3332, S. 3340 adopted, S.J. 1077. Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3028 withdrawn. S.J. 1077. Apr. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 8, S.J. 1078. Apr. 06 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1120. Apr. 06 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1058. Apr. 07 81 Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 1090.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Subcommittee reassigned, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo.

S.F. 124

Jan. 21

82

By Gratias.

A bill for an act providing for an additional one percent sales, services, and use tax for a period of one year.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 205. Jan. 27 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 238. Feb. 05 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

and Doderer, H.J. 137.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Readinger, S.J. 341.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 17 82 Amendment S. 5109 filed. S.J. 422.

S.F. 125

By Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to provide a procedure for the determination of damages caused by a pipeline and subjecting persons to a civil penalty.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 205.

Jan. 27 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 238.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Dreeszen. S.J. 268.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 126

By Rush and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the number of members to be appointed and elected to the state judicial nominating commission and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 232.

Jan. 28 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 253.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 520.

Mar. 04 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 647.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 127

By Holden.

A bill for an act to exempt certain persons over age sixty-five from the requirements of continuing professional and occupational education.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 232.

Jan. 28 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 253.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 341.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 128

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the permissible use of proceeds of property sold by a county board of hospital trustees.

```
Jan. 27 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 232.

Jan. 28 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 253.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Brown, Hester, and Vande Hoef. S.J. 341.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1329.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 129

By Baugher.

A bill for an act to provide an additional property tax credit for persons sixty-five years of age or older with an annual income of ten thousand dollars or less, providing for the payment of the credit from the homestead tax credit fund, with a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 27 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 232.

Jan. 28 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 253.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Van Gilst, and Hester. S.J. 341.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

S.F. 130

Jan. 27

By County Government.

81

A bill for an act to implement home rule for counties by supplementing and recodifying statutes relating to the organization and functions of county government and the powers and duties of the board of supervisors and other county officers and employees, making corresponding amendments, and providing penalties.

```
Jan. 27
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 235.
Jan. 27
          81
               Approved. S.J. 235.
Feb. 02
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 288.
Feb. 02
          81
               Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 288.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 303.
Feb. 02
          81
Feb. 02
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 304.
Feb. 02
          81
               Amendment S. 3042 filed. S.J. 307.
Feb. 03
          81
               Amendments S. 3045, S. 3047 filed. S.J. 313.
Feb. 03
          81
               Amendment S. 3047 adopted. S.J. 313.
Feb. 03
          81
               Amendment S. 3042 withdrawn, S.J. 313.
Feb. 03
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 313.
               Ruled in order S. 3045, S.J. 313.
Feb. 03
          81
Feb. 03
          81
               Amendment S. 3045 lost. S.J. 314.
Feb. 03
          81
               Amendments S. 3046, S. 3051, S. 3052 filed. S.J. 314.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 232.

```
Amendment S. 3046 withdrawn, S.J. 314.
Feb.
     03
          81
Feb. 03
               Amendment S. 3051 adopted, S.J. 314.
          81
Feb. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3052 lost, S.J. 314.
Feb.
     03
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 315.
Feb. 03
          81
              Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 315.
Feb. 03
              Point of order raised. S.J. 315.
          81
              Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 315.
Feb. 03
          81
Feb. 04
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 330.
               Recommended passage, S.J. 330.
Feb.
     04
          81
     05
               Amendment S. 3054 filed, S.J. 351.
Feb.
          81
Feb.
     10
          81
               Amendment S. 3061 filed, SJ, 384.
               Amendment S. 3064 filed. S.J. 442.
Feb.
     12
          81
               Amendment S. 3061 adopted. S.J. 445.
Feb.
     13
          81
Feb.
     13
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 445.
Feb.
      13
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3054. S.J. 445.
     13
          81
               Amendment S. 3064 adopted, S.J. 445.
Feb.
Feb.
     13
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 445.
Feb. 13
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 398.
Feb. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 401.
Feb.
     17
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 435.
Feb.
     17
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 435.
Feb.
     17
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3095 filed. H.J. 436.
Feb. 23
          81
               Amendment H. 3139 filed, H.J. 484.
Feb. 24
          81
               Amendment H. 3156 filed. H.J. 519.
Feb. 25
               Amendments H. 3169, H. 3170, H. 3171 filed, H.J. 563.
          81
Feb. 27
          81
               Amendments H. 3179, H. 3180, H. 3181, H. 3185 filed.
               H.J. 616.
Feb. 27
          81
               Amendment H. 3186 filed. H.J. 616.
Mar. 02
          81
               Amendments H. 3194, H. 3195, H. 3198 filed, H.J. 635,
Mar. 03
               Amendments H. 3201, H. 3202, H. 3205 filed, H.J. 639.
          81
               Amendment H. 3209 filed, H.J. 647.
Mar. 04
          81
Mar. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3228 filed, H.J. 695.
          81
               Amendment H. 3328 filed. H.J. 849.
Mar. 19
               Amendment H. 3535 filed. H.J. 1120.
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendment H. 3548 filed. H.J. 1121.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Amendments H. 3563, H. 3564, H. 3565, H. 3566 filed.
               H.J. 1133.
          81
               Amendment H. 3568 filed, H.J. 1133.
Apr. 08
Apr. 09
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3095A withdrawn, H.J. 1154.
Apr. 09
               Committee amendment H. 3095B adopted. H.J. 1154.
          81
               Amendments H. 3328A, H. 3228 adopted. H.J. 1156.
Apr.
      09
          81
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3194 adopted. H.J. 1157.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendments H. 3169, H. 3171 withdrawn, H.J. 1157.
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3181. H.J. 1157.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3202 adopted, H.J. 1157.
               Amendments H. 3185, H. 3186 adopted. H.J. 1158.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3170 withdrawn, H.J. 1158.
Apr. 09
          81
```

Ruled out of order H. 3205. H.J. 1158.

Amendment H. 3535 lost. H.J. 1158.

Apr. 09

Apr. 09

81

81

```
81
              Amendment H. 3565 withdrawn, H.J. 1158.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
              Amendment H. 3580 filed. H.J. 1159.
          81
              Amendment H. 3580 adopted. H.J. 1159.
Apr. 09
          81
Apr. 09
          81
              Amendment H. 3568 as amended, lost. H.J. 1160.
              Amendments H. 3566, H. 3179, H. 3180, H. 3139 withdrawn.
Apr. 09
          81
               H.J. 1160.
Apr. 09
          81
              Ruled out of order H. 3156. H.J. 1160.
          81
              Amendment H. 3563 adopted, H.J. 1160.
Apr. 09
          81
              Amendment H. 3548 lost. H.J. 1161.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
         81
              Amendments H. 3328B, H. 3564, H. 3198 adopted. H.J. 1161.
Apr. 09
        81
              Amendments H. 3195, H. 3201 adopted. H.J. 1162.
          81
              Amendment H. 3209 withdrawn. H.J. 1162.
Apr. 09
          81
              Rule suspended. H.J. 1162.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
          81
              Amendment H. 3581 filed. H.J. 1162.
         81
              Amendment H. 3582 filed. H.J. 1163.
Apr. 09
         81
              Amendment H. 3582 adopted. H.J. 1163.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
          81
              Amendment H. 3581 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1163.
Apr. 09
          81
              Passed House, ayes 86, nays 10, H.J. 1163.
Apr. 13
          81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3468, S.J. 1227.
Apr. 13
          81
              Amendment S. 3468 filed. S.J. 1253.
Apr. 21
              Amendment S. 3530 filed. S.J. 1352.
          81
Apr. 22
          81
              Amendment S. 3530 withdrawn. S.J. 1370.
Apr. 22
              Senate concurred S. 3468. S.J. 1370.
          81
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1371.
Apr. 22
Apr. 23
          81
              Explanations of votes. S.J. 1404.
Apr. 24
         81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1365.
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1705.
May 15
         81
May 15
         81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1705.
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1748.
May 19
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By Holden.

Jan. 28, 81

A bill for an act to repeal requirements for licensing of barbers and provide for sanitary inspections at establishments where barbering is practiced.

```
Jan. 29 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 280.
Feb. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Palmer, Gentleman, and Miller of Des Moines.
S.J. 520.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 240.

By Priebe, Brown, Gallagher and Husak.

A bill for an act to reimburse counties for expenses incurred from the maintenance and operation of the district courts, to make an appropriation, and to establish a delayed effective date.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 240.
```

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 280.

Feb. 05 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Approp's., St. Gov't. S.J. 457.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 133

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to provide for direct election of members of area education agency boards of directors.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 240.
```

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 280.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Anderson, Jensen, and Carney. S.J. 457.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 134

By Rush.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for criminal assault.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.
```

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 280.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 135

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act to provide payment for the accrued, unused sick leave of certain retired state employees or their beneficiaries and to make an appropriation.

Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 241.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Palmer, Hultman, Jensen, and Slater. S.J. 457.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 136

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to the military service tax exemption by defining active duty and extending the exemption to persons serving between the Korean and Vietnam Conflicts and on active duty who otherwise qualify for the exemption.

Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 280.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Hester, and Palmer. S.J. 341.

Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 137

By Brown.

A bill for an act eliminating the requirement that nonprofit public utilities file an annual report with the department of revenue.

Jan. 28 81 Introduced passed on file. S.J. 241.

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 280.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Hester, and Priebe. S.J. 341.

S.F. 138

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the use of force, violence, or threats to impede a person from engaging in lawful employment or educational pursuit and providing penalties.

Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 280.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hultman, and Brown. S.J. 341.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 139

By Taylor.

A bill for an act repealing the state inheritance tax and making coordinating amendments.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.
```

Jan. 29 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 280.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Rush. S.J. 341.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 140

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of state-owned liquor stores and sales by providing for the wholesale and retail sale of liquor by private licensees, the taxes thereon, the sale and distribution of excise tax stamps by the department of revenue, penalties for violations of liquor and beer laws, and administrative procedures, with a delayed effective date.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 241.
```

Jan. 29 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 280.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Tieden. S.J. 520.

S.F. 141

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relieving reimbursable employers of charges paid to part-time employees who have been receiving partial benefits due to separation from their regular full-time employment.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.
```

Feb. 02 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, S.J. 306.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hulse, and Anderson, S.J. 341.

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 891.

Mar. 19 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 891.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 1332.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hulse, and Anderson. S.J. 83.

Jan. 18 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 101.

S.F. 142

By Craft.

A bill for an act relating to the financial responsibility requirements for the operation and registration of motor vehicles in this state, and providing a penalty and a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.
Feb. 02 81 Referred to Transportation, S.J. 306.
```

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 520.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 143

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to exemptions from execution.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.
```

Feb. 02 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 306.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Baugher, Craft, and Husak. S.J. 341.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 144

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to continuing professional and occupational education, and including civil penalties.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 02 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 306.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment S. 3031 filed. S.J. 306.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 520. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

in. 19 82 Amendment S. 5003 filed, S.J. 120.

S.F. 145

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the fee collected for services performed, and certificates and copies of records issued within the department of health.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 264.

Jan. 29 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 276.

Jan. 29 81 Approved. S.J. 276.

- Feb. 03 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Feb. 03 81 Amendments S. 3048, S. 3050 filed. S.J. 321.
- Feb. 04 81 Amendment S. 3053 filed. S.J. 336.
- Feb. 18 81 Amendment S. 3080 filed. S.J. 516.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment S. 3095 filed. S.J. 580.
- Mar. 25 81 Amendment S. 3250 filed. S.J. 964.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1332.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Slater, and Craft. S.J. 147.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to procedures for construction, repair and improvement of public buildings.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 264.
- Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, Nystrom, Slater, and Carr. S.J. 341.
- Jan. 29 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 276.
- Jan. 29 81 Approved, S.J. 276.
- Feb. 03 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Feb. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 354.
- Feb. 10 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 380.
- Feb. 11 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 16 81 Motion to reconsider deferred. S.J. 467.
- Feb. 18 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 502.
- Feb. 19 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 23 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 475.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Anderson of Audubon, Trucano, Dieleman, and Brandt. H.J. 673.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1020.
- Apr. 02 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1020.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee amendment H. 3445 filed. H.J. 1021.
- Apr. 09 81 Amendment H. 3585 filed. H.J. 1168.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendment H. 3680 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendments H. 3744, H. 3745 filed. H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3751 filed. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3789 filed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3745 withdrawn. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3789 lost. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3585 lost. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3812 filed. H.J. 1406.:
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3812 lost. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3744 adopted. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 24 81 Committee amendment H. 3445 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 24 81 Ruled out of order H. 3680, H. 3751, H.J. 1407.

```
Passed House, ayes 78, nays 20, H.J. 1407.
Apr. 24
           81
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3579. S.J. 1452.
Apr. 28
          81
               Amendment S. 3579 filed. S.J. 1470.
Apr. 29
          81
               Amendment S. 3614 filed. S.J. 1485.
Apr. 29
          81
               Amendment S. 3614 adopted. S.J. 1485.
               Senate concurred S. 3579 as amended. S.J. 1485.
Apr. 29
          81
Apr. 29
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs none, S.J. 1485.
May 05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
May
      01
               H. 3939 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1597.
May
      01
          81
May
     19
          81
               House concurred H. 3939. H.J. 2048.
May 19
          81
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 9, H.J. 2048.
May 21
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1777.
May 22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 2528.
Jun.
     14
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act to eliminate the requirement of publication of a synopsis of the annual report of insurance companies doing business in this state.

```
Jan.
      29
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 264.
      29
Jan.
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 277.
      29
Jan.
          81
               Approved. S.J. 277.
Feb. 03
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Feb. 09
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 354.
Feb. 11
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.
Feb. 11
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 357.
Feb. 12
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 376.
Mar. 02
          81
               Substituted for HF 283. H.J. 622.
Mar. 02
          81
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 622.
Mar. 04
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 638.
Mar. 10
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 729.
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 811.
Mar. 13
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 148

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow monthly refunding of motor vehicle registration reciprocity fees.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 264.
```

Jan. 29 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 277.

Jan. 29 81 Approved. S.J. 277.

Feb. 03 81 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 356.

Feb. 11 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.

Feb. 11 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 357.

Feb. 12 81 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 376.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Harbor, and Woods, H.J. 609.

Mar. 11 81 Committee report. H.J. 725.

Mar. 11 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 725.

Mar. 26 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 887.

Mar. 31 81 Message from House. S.J. 1021.

Apr. 03 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1107.

Apr. 03 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1107.

Apr. 03 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1107.

Apr. 03 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1107.

Apr. 07 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1152.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 149

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to joint meetings of members of boards of an area education agency and its corresponding merged area.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 264.
```

Jan. 29 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 278.

Jan. 29 81 Approved. S.J. 278.

Feb. 13 81 H.F. 233 Substituted. S.J. 446.

Feb. 13 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 447.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 150

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the rule-making authority of criminal justice agencies concerning the security and confidentiality of intelligence data.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 02 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 306.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Carr, and Dreeszen. S.J. 342.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to require minimum standards of proficiency in basic skills for students in grades seven through twelve.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
- Feb. 02 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 306.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Carney, Small, and Taylor. S.J. 457.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 152

By Lura.

A bill for an act providing that manufacturers and nonresident vendors shall not sell pilot lights commencing two years after the commerce commission has certified an alternative ignition device for a gas appliance.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 265.
- Feb. 02 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 306.
- Feb. 03 81 Amendment S. 3049 filed. S.J. 321.
- Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Doyle, and Briles. S.J. 342.
- Feb. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 428.
- Feb. 11 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 428.
- Feb. 16 81 Amendment S. 3049 adopted, S.J. 477.
- Feb. 16 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 481.
- Feb. 17 81 Amendment S. 3071 filed, S.J. 495.
- Feb. 18 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 503.
- Feb. 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3071. S.J. 503.
- Feb. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 503.
- Feb. 23 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 546.
- Feb. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 475.
- Feb. 24 81 Read first time, referred to Energy. H.J. 492.
- Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Ritsema, and O'Kane. H.J. 609.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

- Mar. 04 81 Committee report. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 04 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 853.
- Mar. 25 81 Message from House. S.J. 950.
- Mar. 31 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1041.
- Mar. 31 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1041.
- Mar. 31 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1041.
- Mar. 31 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1041.
- Apr. 03 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1104.

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 283.
Feb. 03 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 317.
```

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hultman, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 342.

Mar. 10 81 Amendment S. 3158 filed. S.J. 733.

S.F. 154

By Tieden.

A bill for an act repealing the prohibition against a municipality, county, or other governmental unit within the state making a law, ordinance, or regulation relating to the availability of obscene materials.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 283.
```

Feb. 03 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 317.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Briles, and Craft. S.J. 342.

Mar. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 702.

Mar. 06 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 702.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3161 filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 26 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 966.

Mar. 30 81 Amendment S. 3161 adopted. S.J. 1000.

Mar. 30 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1001.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Baugher. S.J. 1103.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 155

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing for appointment by the board of supervisors of the trustees of a county public hospital.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 292.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 317.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 156

By Hutchins and Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the rights and responsibilities of landowners concerning partition fences.

```
Feb. 02
          81
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293.
              Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 317.
Feb. 03
          81
Feb. 05
          81
              Subcommittee, Coleman, Ramsey, and Kudart. S.J. 342.
Mar. 19
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 890.
          81
Mar. 19
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 890.
Mar. 19
              Committee amendment S. 3226 filed. S.J. 894.
          81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1332.
Apr. 21
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar. 03
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 575.
Mar. 03
          82
              Recommended passage. S.J. 575.
Mar. 15
          82
              Amendment S. 5261 filed. S.J. 752.
Mar. 17
          82
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 777.
```

Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5261 lost, S.J. 786.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5310 filed. S.J. 826.

Amendment S. 5310 adopted. S.J. . 890. Mar. 24 82

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 157

By County Government.

A bill for an act to extend the property tax levy for flood and erosion control to all taxable property outside the corporate limits of a city.

```
Feb. 02
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 293.
```

Feb. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 301. Feb. 02 Approved. S.J. 301. 81

Feb. 04 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 331. 81

Feb. 17 Fiscal note, SCS. 81

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Priebe, Hester, and Husak, S.J. 520.

Mar. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 614.

Mar. 02 81 Failed committee passage. S.J. 614. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 158

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of unused highway right of way.

```
Feb. 02
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 293.
```

Feb. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 301.

Feb. 02 81 Approved. S.J. 301.

Feb. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 360.

```
Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.
Feb. 11
          81
Feb. 11
               Message from Senate, H.J. 357.
          81
Feb. 12
          81
               Read first time, referred to County Government, H.J. 376.
Mar. 25
               Committee report. H.J. 879.
          81
Mar. 25
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 879.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1379.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1451.
May 01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1536.
     01 / 81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1536.
Mav
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.
May 05
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

Apr. 03

Apr. 07

81

81

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the gross weight and operation of certain multi-axle vehicles and combinations of vehicles subject to penalties provided by law.

```
Feb. 02
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 293.
Feb. 02
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 300.
Feb. 02
          81
               Approved. S.J. 300.
Feb. 09
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 360.
Feb. 09
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 372.
Feb. 11
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 424.
Feb. 16
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 467.
Feb. 17
               Message from Senate, H.J. 430.
          81
Feb. 18
          81
               Read first time, referred to Transportation, H.J. 440.
Feb. 27
          81
               Subcommittee, Schroeder, Holt, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 610.
Mar. 04
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 647.
Mar. 04
          81
               Recommended passage, H.J. 647.
Mar. 12
               Amendment H. 3267 filed. H.J. 759.
          81
Mar. 12
               Point of order raised. H.J. 760.
          81
Mar. 12
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3267, H.J. 760.
               Amendment H. 3310 filed. H.J. 832.
Mar. 17
          81
Mar. 26
          81
               Amendment H. 3310 withdrawn. H.J. 886.
Mar. 26
          81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 886.
Mar. 31
               Message from House, S.J. 1022.
          81
Apr. 03
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1107.
Apr. 03
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1107.
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1107.
Apr. 03
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1107. Signed by Governor. S.J. 1152.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS

By Anderson.

A bill for an act providing a tax exemption for property used to treat, store, or dispose of a hazardous waste, effective January 1 following enactment.

Feb. 02 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293. 81

Feb. 03 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 317. 81

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 457. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 161

By Anderson.

A bill for an act relating to unemployment compensation benefits by deducting only certain pension and retirement payments.

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293. Feb. 02 81

Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 317. Feb. 03 81

Subcommittee, Anderson, Carney, and Goodwin. S.J. 342. Feb. 05 81

May 13 81 Withdrawn, S.J. 1653.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 162

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for the teaching of students who are non-English-speaking.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 293.

Referred to Education. S.J. 317. Feb. 03 81

Subcommittee, Jensen, Carney, and Anderson, S.J. 457. Feb. 13 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 163

By Jensen.

A bill for an act providing that law enforcement records and court proceedings concerning children alleged to have committed a delinquent act shall be open to the

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 293.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 317. Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Deluhery, and Small. S.J. 342.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 164

By Brown.

A bill for an act to void rules adopted by the state board of public instruction relating to courses in human relations for teacher certification.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 294.
Feb. 03 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 317.
Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Brown, Wells, and Dreeszen. S.J. 457.

Jan. 18 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 101.

S.F. 165

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act establishing minimum educational standards and continuing education requirements for persons engaged in business as broker-dealers of securities and persons acting as agents of broker-dealers, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 294.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 317.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 342.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 166

By Jensen.

A bill for an act to prohibit operating a motor vehicle while having a certain percentage of alcohol in the blood, and to apply penalties.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 294.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 317.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 342.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 167

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to juvenile justice by providing for the adjudication of a truant as a child in need of assistance and by providing that law enforcement records concerning serious offenses shall be open to public inspection and disclosure.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 294.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 317.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Murray, DeKoster, and Rush. S.J. 342.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 168

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act to permit an adult to execute a directive to order the withholding or withdrawal of life-sustaining procedures when the adult is in a terminal condition.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 294.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 317.

Feb. 05 81 Subcommittee, Briles, Schwengels, and Hutchins. S.J. 342.

S.F. 169

By Husak.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of school districts to levy a tax for public educational and recreational purposes.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 294.

Feb. 03 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 317.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Small, and Taylor, S.J. 457.

Apr. 23 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1401.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 170

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of salary and expenses of members of the state functional classification review board.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 308.

Feb. 04 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 332.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Nystrom, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 694.

```
Mar. 02
          81
              Committee meeting report, S.J. 613.
Mar. 02
          81
              Recommended passage. S.J. 613.
Mar. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3120 filed. S.J. 637.
Mar. 12
              Fiscal note, SCS.
          81
Mar. 13
          81
              Amendment S. 3120 adopted, S.J. 775.
Mar. 13
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 775.
Mar. 17
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 830.
Mar. 18
          81
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations, H.J. 833.
Mar. 26
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 909.
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 909.
Mar. 26
          81
Mar. 26
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3358 filed. H.J. 912.
Apr. 24
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3358 adopted. H.J. 1366.
          81
              Passed House, ayes 76, nays 10, H.J. 1366.
Apr. 24
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3580, S.J. 1452.
Apr. 28
          81
Apr. 28
          81
              Amendment S. 3580 filed, S.J. 1470.
              Senate concurred S. 3580, S.J. 1478.
Apr. 29
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1479.
Apr. 29
          81
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
May 01
May 11
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1631.
May 11
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1631.
May 11
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1631.
May 11
          81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1631.
May 14
         81
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1687.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 171

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing that the state comptroller shall approve the quarterly allotment of funds appropriated subject to the governor's review or modification.

```
Feb. 03
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 309.
Feb. 03
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 320.
Feb. 03
          81
               Approved, S.J. 320.
Feb. 05
          81
              Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, Nystrom, Slater, and Carr.
               S.J. 342.
Feb. 13
          81
               H.F. 236 Substituted. S.J. 447.
Feb. 13
          81
               Withdrawn, S.J. 448.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

S.F. 172

By State Government.

A bill for an act to establish short term liquor licenses and beer permits.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 309.

Feb.	03	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 320.
Feb.	03	81	Approved. S.J. 320.
Feb.	05	81	Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, Nystrom, Slater, and Carr.
			S.J. 342.
Feb.	09	81	Amendment S. 3058 filed. S.J. 372.
Feb.	13	81	Amendment S. 3058 adopted. S.J. 449.
Feb.	13	81	Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 449.
Feb.	17	81	Message from Senate. H.J. 431.
Feb.	18	81	Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 440.
Feb.	19	81	Amendment H. 3120 filed. H.J. 469.
Feb.	19	81	Amendment H. 3125 filed. H.J. 470.
Feb.	23	81	Amendment H. 3127 filed. H.J. 483.
Feb.	27	81	Committee report. H.J. 614.
Feb.	27	81	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 614.
Feb.	27	81	Committee amendment H. 3178 filed. H.J. 615.
Mar	. 04	81	Amendment H. 3208 filed. H.J. 647.
Mar	. 05	81	Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Anderson of Audubon, Trucano,
			Dieleman, and Brandt. H.J. 673.
Mar	. 12	81	Amendment H. 3208 lost. H.J. 756.
Mar	. 12	81	Committee amendment H. 3178 adopted. H.J. 756.
Mar	. 12	81	Point of order raised. H.J. 757.
Mar	. 12	81	Ruled not germane H. 3125, H.J. 757.
Mar	. 12	81	Amendments H. 3120, H. 3127 withdrawn, H.J. 757.
Mar	. 12	81	Passed House, ayes 88, nays 4, H.J. 758.
Mar	. 12	81	Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
Mar	. 17	81	Message from House, with amendment S. 3197. S.J. 819.
Mar	. 18	81	Senate concurred S. 3197. S.J. 866.
Mar	. 18	81	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 867.
Mar	. 23	81	Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
Mar	. 30	81	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1009.
Mar	. 30	81	Signed by President. S.J. 1009.

Mar. 30

Mar. 30

Mar. 31

81

81

81

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to displaying the price of motor vehicle fuel.

```
Feb. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 309.
Feb. 04 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 332.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 457.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1009.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1069.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1009.

By Gratias.

A bill for an act providing that the name of a child age fourteen or older taken into custody and accused of committing a delinquent act and a description of the alleged act committed is a public record.

```
Feb. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 310.
Feb. 04 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 332.
Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and DeKoster. S.J. 457.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 175

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act updating references to the internal revenue code for purposes of computing individual and corporate income taxes and franchise taxes and making certain provisions of the Act retroactive.

```
Feb. 03
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 310.
Feb. 03
          81
              Committee meeting report, S.J. 320.
Feb. 03
          81
              Approved, S.J. 320.
Feb 04
              Fiscal note, SCS.
          81
Feb. 09
          81
              Amendment S. 3060 filed, S.J. 372.
              Amendment S. 3832 filed, S.J. 1774.
May 20
          81
              Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1882.
May 22
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
              Subcommittee, Rodgers, Craft, and Readinger. S.J. 147.
Jan. 21
```

S.F. 176

By Ramsey, Briles and Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to trapping restrictions.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.
Feb. 09 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 365.
Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Tieden, Goodwin, and Hutchins. S.J. 457.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 177

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the liability of the industrial loan guaranty fund for

acts and omissions of the auditor of state.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 338.
```

Feb. 05 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 348.

Feb. 05 81 Approved. S.J. 348.

Feb. 12 81 Amendment S. 3062 filed. S.J. 442.

Feb. 13 81 Amendment S. 3062 adopted. S.J. 450.

Feb. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 450.

Feb. 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 398.

Feb. 16 81 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 417.

Feb. 16 81 Substituted for HF 249. H.J. 421.

Feb. 16 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 421.

Feb. 18 81 Message from House. S.J. 497.

Feb. 25 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 580.

Feb. 25 81 Signed by President. S.J. 580.

Feb. 25 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 580.

Feb. 25 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 580.

Feb. 27 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 607.

Mar. 17 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 93

81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 930. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 178

By Junkins.

A bill for an act changing certain penalties relating to the acquisition of controlled substances and applications, records, reports, or other documents regarding controlled substances.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.
```

Feb. 09 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 365.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 457.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 179

By Junkins.

A bill for an act creating a department of corrections, prescribing its powers and duties, appropriating moneys, providing penalties, and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 338.
```

Feb. 09 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 365.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 457.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Holden, Priebe and Tieden.

A bill for an act to void an administrative rule of the Iowa state board of engineering examiners which requires a plat be drawn for every property survey.

- Feb. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 339.
- Feb. 09 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 365.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Gentleman, and Palmer. S.J. 458.
- Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 551.
- Feb. 23 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 551.
- Mar. 05 81 Amendment S. 3136 filed. S.J. 686.
- Mar. 06 81 Amendments S. 3141, S. 3147 filed, S.J. 692.
- Mar. 06 81 Amendments S. 3147, S. 3141 lost. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3136 adopted. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 06 81 Passed Senate, aves 33, navs 14, S.J. 692.
- Mar. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 698.
- Mar. 11 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 704.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Harbor, Brandt, and Hanson of Delaware, H.J. 137.

S.F. 181

By Dreeszen, Waldstein, Baugher, Hester, Hulse and Goodwin.

A bill for an act to delay increases in annual salaries for members of the general assembly and the lieutenant governor.

- Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 353.
- Feb. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 383.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Gentleman, and Briles. S.J. 458.
- Feb. 18 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
 - ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 182

By Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to the location for hearings regarding a proposed gas line, gas storage facility, or electric transmission line.

- Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 361.
- Feb. 10 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 383.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Dreeszen, and Hulse. S.J. 520.

```
Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 847.
```

Mar. 17 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 847.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3213 filed. S.J. 877.

Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.

Apr. 10 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1212.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 81.

S.F. 183

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act providing that optometrists and physicians shall be reimbursed or indemnified on an equal basis for vision services provided and adopting penalties.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 361.

Feb. 10 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 383.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Comito, and Priebe. S.J. 520.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 184

By Yenger, Wells, Briles, Readinger, Carr and Slater.

A bill for an act relating to the deduction of pension and retirement payments from unemployment compensation benefits.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 361.

Feb. 10 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 383.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Hultman, and Kinley. S.J. 458.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 185

By Doyle.

A bill for an act to allow a state individual income tax deduction to a tax payer for expenses incurred for caring for a parent or grandparent of the tax payer or the tax payer's spouse in the home of the tax payer with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.

Feb. 10 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 383.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Palmer, and Readinger. S.J. 520.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 186

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act transferring the state demographic center from the office for planning and programming to the state library department.

```
Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.
```

Feb. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 383.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Briles, and Carr. S.J. 458.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 187

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to exempt certain interest income from the state individual income tax with a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.
```

Feb. 10 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 383.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Palmer, and Readinger. S.J. 520.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 188

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to county revenue by increasing or providing for certain county fees and taxes and requiring registration for boats and snowmobiles to be applied for when purchased from a dealer.

```
Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.
```

Feb. 10 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 383.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 189

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act requiring the state department of health to establish minimum comfort levels for health care facilities.

```
Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.
```

Feb. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 383.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Palmer, Briles, and Gentleman. S.J. 458.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act requiring all publications prepared by a state agency for distribution to the public to state the cost of preparation, printing, and the estimated cost of distribution on the publication.

```
Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.
```

Feb. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 383.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Slater, Gentleman, and Schwengels. S.J. 458.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 191

By Murray, Coleman, Gentleman and Carney.

A bill for an act relating to veterans preference for municipal employees.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 362.

Feb. 10 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 383.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Readinger, Kinley, and Carney. S.J. 458.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Kinley, and Carney, S.J. 147.

S.F. 192

By Hester.

A bill for an act relating to rights in real estate acquired by adverse possession or prescription which provides that the rights run against the state and its political subdivisions and which creates a presumption of an easement.

```
Feb. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 363.
```

Feb. 10 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 383.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Small. S.J. 458.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 193

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to hunter safety education and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 373.

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Gentleman, and Van Gilst. S.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 01 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 544.

S.F. 194

By Brown.

A bill for an act requiring motor fuel and special fuel dealers to provide air hoses for inflating motor vehicle tires subject to a penalty provided by law.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 373.

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 521.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 195

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to deadlines for budgets and property tax levies of school districts and to provide that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 373.

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Brown, Carney, and DeKoster, S.J. 521.

Mar. 12 81 Withdrawn, S.J. 763.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 196

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of X-rays by certain professionals to other professionals and providing a penalty.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 374.

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Drake, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 521.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 197

By Miller of Des Moines, Tieden and Carney.

A bill for an act relating to liquor and beer control on Sunday, amending a prerequisite for Sunday sales of beer and liquor, and extending the hours for the sale or dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer on Sunday.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 374.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Palmer, Tieden, and Gentleman. S.J. 521.

Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 552.

Feb. 23 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 552.

Mar. 04 81 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 25, nays 25, S.J. 650.

Mar. 05 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 682.

Mar. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 918.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3229 filed. S.J. 936.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS **

S.F. 198

By Kudart.

A bill for an act to establish a moratorium on the regulation of a land disturbing activity under chapter 467A, effective upon publication.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 374.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Van Gilst, and Vande Hoef. S.J. 521.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 81.

S.F. 199

By County Government.

A bill for an act authorizing the appointment of legal counsel for county officers under certain circumstances.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 374.
```

Feb. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 381.

Feb. 10 81 Approved. S.J. 381.

Feb. 16 81 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 14, S.J. 475.

Feb. 16 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 475.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment S. 3132 filed. S.J. 685.

Mar. 23 81 Motion to reconsider deferred. S.J. 918.

Mar. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 920.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3230 filed. S.J. 920.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3132 adopted. S.J. 920.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3230 withdrawn. S.J. 920.

Mar. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 921.

```
Mar. 24
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 864.
               Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 877.
Mar. 25
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1131.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Recommended passage, H.J. 1131.
               Amendment H. 3670 filed, H.J. 1260.
Apr. 15
          81
               Amendment H. 3670 adopted. H.J. 1265.
Apr. 16
          81
               Passed House, ayes 64, nays 33, H.J. 1266.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1275.
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3534, S.J. 1377.
Apr. 22
          81
               Amendment S. 3534 filed, S.J. 1381.
Apr. 22
          81
Apr. 23
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3534. S.J. 1386.
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1386.
Apr. 23
          81
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1422.
Apr. 27
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.
               Signed by President. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1520.
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
May 04
          81
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1553.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 200

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the calendar of prisoners in the county jail or detention facility.

```
Feb.
      10
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 374.
Feb. 10
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 381.
Feb.
     10
          81
               Approved. S.J. 381.
Feb. 16
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 476.
Feb. 18
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 437.
Feb.
     19
          81
               Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 448.
Mar. 05
               Committee report. H.J. 675.
          81
Mar. 05
               Recommended passage. H.J. 675.
          81
Mar. 11
          81
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 708.
Mar. 16
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 804.
Mar. 19
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 885.
          81
Mar. 19
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 885.
Mar. 19
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 885.
Mar. 19
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 885.
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 941.
Mar. 23
          81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 201

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the conditions and limitations applicable to investments by life insurance companies and associations in indebtedness secured by interests in real property.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 374.
```

Feb. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 380.

Feb. 10 81 Approved. S.J. 381.

Feb. 16 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 477.

Feb. 18 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 437.

Feb. 19 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 448.

Feb. 19 81 Passed on file. H.J. 450.

Feb. 23 81 Substituted for HF 415. H.J. 476.

Feb. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays none, H.J. 477.

Feb. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 483.

Feb. 25 81 Message from House. S.J. 568.

Mar. 10 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by President. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 729.

Mar. 10 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 729.

Mar. 13 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 811.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 202

By Jensen.

A bill for an act authorizing a tax levy by a school district for a cash reserve, to be effective upon publication.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 374.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Anderson, and Wells. S.J. 521.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 203

By Craft.

A bill for an act providing a tax credit to business firms in computing their state income, franchise, or premium tax for assistance provided in impoverished areas with a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 375.
```

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Priebe, Holden, Palmer, and Readinger. S.J. 521.

Apr. 09 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 429.

By Kudart.

A bill for an act relating to the adoption of local soil erosion control ordinances.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 375.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Van Gilst, and Vande Hoef. S.J. 521.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 81.

S.F. 205

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act allowing the operation of golf carts on the streets of cities of less than five thousand population.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 375.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Kinley, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Waldstein. S.J. 521.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Kinley, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Waldstein. S.J. 83.

S.F. 206

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act authorizing foreign casualty insurance corporations to reincorporate as Iowa corporations.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 521.

Apr. 15 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1278.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 207

By State Government.

A bill for an act establishing the rate of interest payable on certain delinquent taxes owed to the state.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 377.

Feb. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 382.

```
Feb. 10 81 Approved. S.J. 382.
```

- Feb. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 405.
- Feb. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 12 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 17 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 488.
- Feb. 19 81 Piscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rush. S.J. 694.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 208

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act to require a hearing to determine damages when one landowner seeks better drainage or a better outlet across the land of another landowner.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 377.
- Feb. 11 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 429.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 521.

 **** END-OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 209

By Taylor, Craft, DeKoster, Gratias, Hutchins, Jensen, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Rodgers, Schwengels, Husak, Waldstein, Miller of Des Moines, Vande Hoef, Goodwin, Brown, Palmer, Doyle, and Wells.

A bill for an act to amend the county agricultural extension law by providing for approval of the county agricultural extension council budget by the board of supervisors and increasing the dollar amount which may be levied for budget.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 377.
- Feb. 11 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 429.
- Feb. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 595.
- Feb. 26 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 595.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3102 filed. S.J. 615.
- Mar. 03 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 617.
- Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Husak, Hester, and Readinger. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 994.
- Mar. 26 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 994.
- Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3102 lost. S.J. 1059.
- Apr. 01 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 9, S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 992.
- Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1024.
- Apr. 15 81 Committee report. H.J. 1259.
- Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1259.

```
Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3733 filed. H.J. 1310.
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to County Government. H.J. 43.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Howell, and Renken. H.J. 212.

S.F. 210

By Small, Jensen, Brown, Waldstein, Taylor, Anderson and Bisenius.

A bill for an act to require examinations for certain teachers.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Small, Taylor, and Dreeszen. S.J. 521.

Feb. 26 81 Amendment S. 3101 filed. S.J. 597.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 211

By Anderson.

A bill for an act permitting an employee to choose the care given under workers' compensation medical benefits.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 429.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Hulse, Hultman, and Brown. S.J. 587.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 212

By Anderson.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, services, and use tax the sale of food through vending machines.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 429.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 521.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 213

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the members of the Iowa beer and liquor control council.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 378.

```
81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 381.
Feb. 10
          81
              Approved. S.J. 381.
Feb. 13
          81
              Referred to State Government. S.J. 453.
Feb. 19
         81
              Subcommittee, Drake, Tieden, and Miller of Des Moines.
              S.J. 521.
Mar. 06
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 702.
Mar. 06
          81
              Recommended passage. S.J. 702.
Mar. 18
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 868.
Mar. 23
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
Mar. 31
          81
              Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 962.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1282.
Apr. 16
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1282.
              Committee amendment H. 3682 filed. H.J. 1285.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 24
          81
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1412.
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3682 adopted. H.J. 1469.
Apr. 28
Apr. 28
          81
              Passed House, ayes 81, nays 11, H.J. 1469.
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1486.
Apr. 28
         81
May 22
          81
              Motion to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2283.
May 22
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3901. S.J. 1881.
          81
              Amendment S. 3901 filed. S.J. 1879.
May 22
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 18
          82
              Senate refused to concur S. 3901. S.J. 98.
Jan. 20
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 111.
Feb. 23
          82
              House receded. H.J. 514.
Feb. 23
          82
              Passed House, ayes 75, nays 18, H.J. 514.
Feb. 25
         82
              Message from House, S.J. 500.
Mar. 01
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 546.
Mar. 01
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 546.
```

Mar. 01 Mar. 04 S.F. 214

Mar. 01

82

82

82

ByWells.

A bill for an act to revise the open meetings law to extend coverage to advisory groups created by a governmental body.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 378.
```

Feb. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 429.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 546.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 634.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 546.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 521. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 215

By Wells.

A bill for an act relating to the official nickname of the state of Iowa.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 378.
- Feb. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 429.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 521.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 216

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act relating to noxious weeds.

- Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 386.
- Feb. 12 81 Referred to Agriculture, S.J. 438.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Vande Hoef, and Husak. S.J. 522.
- Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 847.
- Mar. 17 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 847.
- Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1190.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1170.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1203.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Corey, Stueland, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 84.
- Mar. 03 82 Committee report. H.J. 641.
- Mar. 03 82 Committee recommends indefinite postponement. H.J. 641.

S.F. 217

By Rush.

A bill for an act to provide certain exemptions from the real estate transfer tax and the requirements relating to the filing of a declaration of value.

- Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 386.
- Feb. 12 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Van Gilst, and Ramsey. S.J. 522.
- Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 850.
- Mar. 17 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 850.
- Mar. 19 81 Amendment S. 3220 filed. S.J. 894.
- Mar. 23 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 26 81 Amendment S. 3258 filed. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 03 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 08 81 Amendments S. 3258, S. 3220 adopted. S.J. 1171.
- Apr. 08 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1171.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1203.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Diemer, and Rapp. H.J. 1276.

May	80	81	Withdrawr	ı from Ways	& Means	s H.J. 1736.

May 08 81 Substituted for HF 815. H.J. 1736.

May 08 81 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1736.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Ritsema, Connolly, Diemer, Chiodo, Shull, and Rapp. H.J. 137.

Feb. 11 82 Committee report. H.J. 373.

Feb. 11 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 373.

Feb. 11 82 Committee amendment H. 5094 filed. H.J. 373.

Feb. 16 82 Committee amendment H. 5094 adopted. H.J. 427.

Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 427.

Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.

Feb. 18 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5113. S.J. 423.

Feb. 18 82 Amendment S. 5113 filed. S.J. 436.

Mar. 01 82 Senate concurred S. 5113. S.J. 539.

Mar. 01 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 539.

Mar. 02 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 559.

Mar. 03 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 603.

Mar. 08 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 634.

Mar. 08 82 Signed by President. S.J. 634.

Mar. 08 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 634.

Mar. 08 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 634.

Mar. 11 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 717.

S.F. 218

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of financial transactions of school districts.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 387.

Feb. 12 81 Referred to Education. S.J. . 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Wells, and DeKoster. S.J. 522.
** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 219

By Coleman.

A bill for an act relating to the installation of heaters in railroad motor track cars and providing a penalty, with a January 1, 1982, effective date.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.

Feb. 12 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 522.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Coleman.

A bill for an act prohibiting the revoking of an anatomical gift by a person other than the donor.

- Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 12 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Yenger, Coleman, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 522.
- Mar. 05 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 05 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 783.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 831.
- Mar. 18 81 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 833.
- Mar. 23 81 Committee report. H.J. 860.
- Mar. 23 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 860.
- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Spear, and Walter. H.J. 906.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 5, H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from House, S.J. 1451.
- May 05 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1573.
- May 08 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * ** *

S.F. 221

By Husak.

A bill for an act requiring the submission of evidence of liability insurance as a condition precedent to the registration of a motor vehicle.

- Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 12 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Baugher, and Priebe. S.J. 522.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 222

By Slater.

A bill for an act to require that the department of public instruction and the area education agencies encourage schools to offer programs for gifted and talented children.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.

```
Feb. 12 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 438.
```

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Small, Wells, and Taylor. S.J. 522.

Mar. 05 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 115.

S.F. 223

By Slater.

A bill for an act limiting the power of the governor to restrict the allocation of appropriated funds when such funds will be used by the department of social services to match federal funds.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.
```

Feb. 12 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 522.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 224

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to the residence qualification for election to the office of drainage district trustee.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 396.
```

Feb. 12 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 522.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 225

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to retainage withheld from payment to contractors under contracts for public improvements.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 397.
```

Feb. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 425.

Feb. 11 81 Approved, S.J. 425.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment S. 3073 filed, S.J. 495.

Feb. 18 81 Amendment S. 3079 filed. S.J. 507.

Feb. 18 81 Amendment S. 3079 adopted. S.J. 507.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment S. 3083 filed. S.J. 533.

Feb. 24 81 Amendments S. 3073, S. 3083 withdrawn. S.J. 560.

Feb. 24 81 Amendment S. 3093 filed. S.J. 560.

```
Feb. 24 81 Amendment S. 3093 adopted. S.J. 561.
```

- Feb. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2, S.J. 561.
- Feb. 25 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 575.
- Feb. 26 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 570.
- Mar. 04 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 640.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1020.
- Apr. 02 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1020.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee amendment H. 3444 filed. H.J. 1021.
- Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3684, H. 3685, H. 3686, H. 3687 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendment H. 3689 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendment H. 3714 filed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3444 adopted. H.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3686 lost. H.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3684, H. 3685, H. 3687 withdrawn, H.J. 1356.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3689, H. 3714 withdrawn, H.J. 1356.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 13, H.J. 1356.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3567. S.J. 1435.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3567 filed. S.J. 1448.
- Apr. 29 81 Senate concurred S. 3567. S.J. 1473.
- Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1474.
- May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
- May 11 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1631.
- May 14 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1687.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 226

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to incentives for the construction of dwellings incorporating renewable energy systems by prohibiting zoning regulations that specifically exclude earth sheltered construction, by providing an additional homestead tax credit for earth sheltered dwellings, and by providing that passive solar energy systems added as improvements to buildings shall not increase the actual assessed and taxable value of the property for designated assessment years and making a portion of the Act retroactive to January 1, 1981.

- Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 397.
- Feb. 12 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 438.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Yenger, and Rodgers. S.J. 522.
- Apr. 24 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 227

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to beginning farmers by authorizing the family farm development authority to establish a program for insuring or guaranteeing contracts of sale of farm land made to beginning farmers, increasing the bonding power of the authority, providing for an income tax deduction for capital gains and interest received on contracts of sale made to beginning farmers and providing for a January 1 effective date for certain sections.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 397.
```

Feb. 12 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Dreeszen, and Van Gilst. S.J. 522.

Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 847.

Mar. 17 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 848.

Mar. 17 81 Committee amendment S. 3198 filed. S.J. 853.

Mar. 19 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 878.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Taylor, and Rodgers. S.J. 972.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * **

S.F. 228

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act repealing a requirement for transference of certain male prisoners.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 397.
```

Feb. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 424.

Feb. 11 81 Approved. S.J. 424.

Feb. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 502.

Feb. 23 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 546.

Feb. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 476.

Feb. 24 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 492.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 610.

Feb. 27 81 Committee report. H.J. 613.

Feb. 27 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 613.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 5, H.J. 753.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 819.

Mar. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1009.

Mar. 30 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1009.

Mar. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1009.

Mar. 30 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1009. Mar. 31 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1069.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 229

By Schwengels, Craft, Tieden, Goodwin, Carney, Junkins, Van Gilst, Nystrom,

Hultman and Murray.

A bill for an act to provide income tax credits for permanent soil and water conservation projects, effective January 1 following enactment.

- Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Palmer, and Lura. S.J. 522.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS.* * * * *

S.F. 230

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the person to whom notice of garnishment is served in a school district.

- Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 13 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Baugher, and Comito. S.J. 522.
- Feb. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 513.
- Feb. 18 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 513.
- Feb. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 558.
- Feb. 26 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 570.
- Mar. 02 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 617.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Ritsema, and Arnould. H.J. 673.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1020.
- Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 1020.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from House. S.J. 1451.
- May 05 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1573.
- May 08 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 231

By Drake, Schwengels and Slater.

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion of health insurance policies of benefits for the treatment of mental and nervous disorders.

- Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 13 81 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 464.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 522.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Drake.

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits for members of certain public safety retirement systems and to make an appropriation.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 431.
```

Feb. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 522.

Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 233

By Kinley.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation and inspection of food service establishments, food and beverage vending machines, and hotels.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 432.

Feb. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 522.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 234

By Kinley.

A bill for an act relating to the possession of offensive weapons.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file.S.J. 432.

Feb. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Carr, Deluhery, and Kudart. S.J. 522.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 235

By Kinley and Jensen.

A bill for an act to prohibit the possession and operation of a radar jamming device and providing a penalty.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 432.

Feb. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Coleman, and Small. S.J. 522.

Mar. 04 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 659.

Mar. 04 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 659.

```
Mar. 04
              Committee amendment S. 3130 filed. S.J. 660.
          81
Mar. 13
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3130 adopted. S.J. 780.
Mar. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 40, navs 4, S.J. 780.
Mar. 13
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 794.
          81
Mar. 13
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 795.
Mar. 23
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 926.
Mar. 23
               Amendment S. 3233 filed. S.J. 926.
          81
Mar. 23
               Ruled out of order S. 3233, S.J. 926.
          81
Mar. 23
          81
               Motions to reconsider, ruled out of order, S.J. 926.
Mar. 24
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 864.
Mar. 26
          81
               Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 882.
Apr. 03
          81
               Subcommittee, Holt, Lageschulte, and Pavich. H.J. 1055.
Apr. 09
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1167.
Apr. 09
          81
               Recommended passage, H.J. 1168.
               Amendment H. 3615 filed. H.J. 1221.
Apr. 13
          81
Apr. 14
          81
               Amendments H. 3615A, H. 3615B lost, H.J. 1243.
Apr. 14
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1243.
Apr. 14
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1243.
          81
Apr. 14
               Amendment H. 3615A adopted, H.J. 1243.
          81
Apr. 14
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 1243.
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1243.
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
          81
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays 2, H.J. 1243.
Apr. 16
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3509, S.J. 1305.
Apr. 16
          81
               Amendment S. 3509 filed, S.J. 1318.
               Senate concurred S. 3509, S.J. 1356.
Apr. 22
          81
Apr. 22
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, navs 1, S.J. 1357.
Apr. 24
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1365.
          81
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
         81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1520.
May 04
         81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.
```

By Ramsey, Schwengels, Briles, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Small, Nystrom, Yenger, Slater and Junkins.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

A bill for an act relating to the purposes for which funds from a tax levied by a county can be used by a nonprofit historical society.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 432.
Feb. 13 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 464.
Feb. 18 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 237

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for the allocation and apportionment of capital gains and losses for purposes of computing the state corporate income and franchise taxes and making the provisions retroactive.

```
81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 432.
Feb. 12
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 442.
              Approved. S.J. 442.
Feb. 12
          81
Feb. 18
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 504.
         81
Feb. 23
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 546.
Feb. 23
              Message from Senate. H.J. 476.
         81
Feb. 24
          81
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 492.
Mar. 26
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 912.
Mar. 26
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 912.
Mar. 26
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3357 filed, H.J. 912.
Apr. 08
         81
              Fiscal note. HCS.
              Amendment H. 3732 filed, H.J. 1310.
Apr. 21
         81
May 04
          81
              Amendment H. 3993 filed. H.J. 1631.
              Committee amendment H. 3357 adopted. H.J. 1740.
May 08
         81
May 08
         81
              Amendment H. 3732 withdrawn. H.J. 1740.
May
     08
          81
              Amendment H. 3993 adopted. H.J. 1740.
May 08 81
              Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1740.
May 12 81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3728. S.J. 1637.
              Amendment S. 3728 filed. S.J. 1650.
May 12
          81
         81
              Senate concurred S. 3728. S.J. 1694.
May 15
May 15
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1694.
May 19
         81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2015.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
              Sent to Governor, S.J., 1885.
          81
Jun. 13
          81
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 2528.
Jan. 01
          81
              Retroactive.
```

S.F. 238

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act changing the date of the end to the Vietnam Conflict for purposes of the military service property tax exemption.

* * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 432.
Feb. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 464.
Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Holden, and Van Gilst. S.J. 523.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 239

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to prohibit the amendment of a complaint filed under chapter 805 or to permit the defendant to plead guilty to any charge other than the charge specified in the complaint.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 433.
```

Feb. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Ramsey, and Dreeszen. S.J. 523.

*** ** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 240

By Miller of Des Moines, Priebe, Tieden and Hutchins.

A bill for an act establishing a maximum civil liability for losses caused by the distribution of beer or intoxicating liquor to a person while the person is intoxicated, or if the distribution results in intoxication.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 433.
```

Feb. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Taylor. S.J. 523.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 241

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act providing for reimbursement of or payment for health care services rendered by physicians as defined in section 135.1, and adopting penalties.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 433.
```

Feb. 13 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 464.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 523.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 242

By Rush.

A bill for an act providing that the commerce commission shall assess public utilities for expenses related to rate matters at six-month intervals.

```
Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 453.
```

Feb. 16 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 481.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 523.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 243

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to profiting from inmates held in custody and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.
```

Feb. 16 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 481.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Baugher, Lura, and Carr. S.J. 523.

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 890.

Mar. 19 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 890.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1332.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 12 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 710.

S.F. 244

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to mortgage loan disclosure, reporting, and record-keeping.

```
Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.
```

Feb. 16 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 481.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 523.

Mar. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 796.

Mar. 13 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 796.

Mar. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 917.

Mar. 25 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 871.

Mar. 25 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 877.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Sturgeon, and Hummel. H.J. 906.

Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1019.

Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1019.

Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3736 filed. H.J. 1310.

Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3736 adopted. H.J. 1386.

Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1387.

Apr. 24 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1416.

Apr. 28 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3581. S.J. 1452.

Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3581 filed. S.J. 1470.

Apr. 29 81 Senate concurred S. 3581. S.J. 1479.

Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1480.

May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1550.

May 11 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1631.

May 11 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1631.

May 11 81 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1631.

May 11 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1631.

May 14 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1687.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 245

By Schwengels, Baugher, Holden, Tieden, Carney, Goodwin and Murray.

A bill for an act providing a maximum statute of limitations for actions arising out of improvements to real property.

- Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.
- Feb. 16 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 481.
 - Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Small. S.J. 523. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 246

By Dreeszen.

A bill for an act making the possession of fireworks a simple misdemeanor.

- Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.
- Feb. 16 81 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 481.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 523.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 247

By Kinley.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of a consolidated government for a county, providing for its organization and operation, providing for the imposition of local taxes by the consolidated government, and subjecting violators to penalties.

- Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.
- Feb. 16 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 481.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Wells, and Briles. S.J. 523.
- Feb. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 595.
- Feb. 26 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 596.
- Mar. 03 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 617.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Taylor, and Palmer. S.J. 694.
- Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 248

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act providing that fraternal life insurance associations and nonprofit hospital and medical service corporations are subject to the insurance premium tax.

- Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.
- Feb. 16 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 481.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, Holden, Junkins, and Rush. S.J. 523.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 249

By Yenger, Slater, Waldstein, Van Gilst, Carr, Husak, Readinger, Gratias and Gallagher.

A bill for an act prescribing certain rights for residents of health care facilities and providing penalties for violations.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 454.

Feb. 16 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 481.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 587.

Apr. 23 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1401.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 250

By Yenger, Slater, Tieden, Anderson, Wells, Readinger, Carr, Gallagher, Briles, Rodgers and Bisenius.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse racing meets, imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, declaring certain acts to be unlawful, and prescribing penalties for the commission of those acts.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 455.

Feb. 16 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 481.

Feb. 18 81 Amendment S. 3078 filed. S.J. 516.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Palmer, Readinger, Van Gilst, and Taylor. S.J. 523.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 882.

Mar. 23 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 882.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 251

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the reciprocity of certain fish and game licenses for nonresidents.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 455.

Feb. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 461.

Feb. 13 81 Approved. S.J. 461.

Feb. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 505.

```
Feb. 23
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 546.
          81
Feb. 23
          81
              Message from Senate, H.J. 476.
Feb. 24
              Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 492.
          81
Mar. 10
              Committee report, H.J. 703.
          81
Mar. 10
          81
              Recommended passage, H.J. 703.
Mar. 26
              Passed House, ayes 80, nays 15, H.J. 888.
          81
              Message from House, S.J. 1022.
Mar. 31
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1107.
Apr. 03
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1107.
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1107.
Apr. 03
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1107.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1152.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
```

Feb. 13

By Natural Resources.

81

A bill for an act exempting persons hunting on game breeding and shooting preserves from having a wildlife habitat stamp or a pheasant stamp.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 455.
Feb. 13
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 461.
Feb. 13
          81
               Approved, S.J. 461.
Feb. 18
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 506.
Feb. 23
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 546.
Feb. 23
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 476.
               Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 493.
Feb. 24
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1192.
Apr. 10
          81
               Failed committee passage. H.J. 1192.
Apr. 10
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
               In Natural Resources committee.
Jan. 11
          82
```

S.F. 253

By Waldstein, Gallagher and Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the permissible format of electric and gas bills.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 466.
Feb. 16
          81
Feb. 17
          81
              Referred to Commerce. S.J. 492.
              Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak, S.J. 523.
Feb. 19
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
```

S.F. 254

By Waldstein, Holden, Baugher and Deluhery.

A bill for an act to require state depository financial institutions to give written disclosure of all transactions on mortgage loan escrow accounts.

- Feb. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 17 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 523.
- Mar. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 815.
- Mar. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 815.
- Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 10 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1203.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Smith, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 1276.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smith, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 84.

By Small and Ramsey.

A bill for an act adopting the uniform comparative fault Act in relation to actions to recover damages for injury or death of persons or harm to property.

- Feb. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 17 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Murray. S.J. 587.

S.F. 256

By Rush and Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the powers of credit unions as these relate to amendment of bylaws, reciprocity, amount to be loaned to a member, merger, and gifts to minors.

- Feb. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 17 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 523.
- Mar. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 18 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 874.
- Mar. 18 81 Committee amendment S. 3204 filed. S.J. 876.
- Mar. 30 81 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1010.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3288 filed. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3288 adopted. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 31 81 Committee amendment S. 3204 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3271 filed. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3271 adopted. S.J. 1033.
- Mar. 31 81 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1034.
- Apr. 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 971.
- Apr. 01 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 975.

Apr.	10	81	Subcommittee, Smalley, Doderer, Johnson of Howard, Rapp, and Gross. H.J. 1190.
Apr.	09	81	Committee report. H.J. 1167.
Apr.	09	81	Recommended passage. H.J. 1167.
Apr.	10	81	Referred to Commerce. H.J. 1174.
Apr.	16	81	Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 1277.
			*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.	14	82	Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 85.
Feb.	25	82	Committee report. H.J. 564.
Feb.	25	82	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 564.
Feb.	25	82	Committee amendment H. 5257 filed. H.J. 566.
Apr.	07	82	Committee amendment H. 5257 adopted. H.J. 1294.
Apr.	07	82	Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1294.
Apr.	13	82	Message from House, with amendment S. 5558. S.J. 1154.
Apr.	16	82	Senate concurred S. 5558. S.J. 1251.
Apr.	16	82	Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1251.
Apr.	20	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 1552.
Apr.	24	82	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr.	24	82	Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

May 11 S.F. 257

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

By Rush and Bisenius.

82

82

82

A bill for an act to protect public employees from personal actions as reprisals for disclosing waste, mismanagement, or violations of law, providing for investigation of complaints by the citizens' aide, and making agencies which violate this Act subject to an order of mandamus.

```
Feb. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 472.
Feb. 17 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 492.
Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Briles, and Carr. S.J. 904.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.

S.F. 258

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to provide that implements of husbandry shall be subject to maximum axle and gross vehicle weight limitations.

```
Feb. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 472.Feb. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 485.
```

Feb. 16 81 Approved. S.J. 485.

```
Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3086 filed. S.J. 552.
Mar. 23 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 917.
```

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 259

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to increase the fee for a duplicate registration card, plate, or pair of plates and the form of restricted certificates of title.

```
Feb. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 472.
```

Feb. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 485.

Feb. 16 81 Approved. S.J. 485.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment S. 3072 filed. S.J. 495.

Feb. 19 81 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3085 filed. S.J. 552.

Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.

Apr. 15 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1277.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 260

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to provide for the payment of reinstatement fees for motor vehicle licenses revoked or suspended under the nonresident violators compact.

```
Feb. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 472.
```

Feb. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 486.

Feb. 16 81 Approved. S.J. 486.

Feb. 24 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 557.

Feb. 24 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 562.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3148 filed. S.J. 703.

Mar. 09 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 707.

Mar. 09 81 Ruled out of order S. 3148. S.J. 707.

Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 690.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 696.

Mar. 19 81 Subcommittee, Mann, Danker, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 845.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Mann, Anderson of Jasper, and Menke. H.J. 137.

Feb. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 565.

Feb. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 565.

Feb. 25 82 Committee amendment H. 5256 filed. H.J. 566.

Mar. 26 82 Committee amendment H. 5256 adopted. H.J. 1030.

Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1030.

- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5416. S.J. 960.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5416. S.J. 1132.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1132.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1451.
- Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

By Kudart.

A bill for an act relating to the control or eradication of the multiflora rose and making appropriations.

- Feb. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 17 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Vande Hoef, and Husak. S.J. 587.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 262

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to revise the regulation of land disturbing activities.

- Feb. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 480.
- Feb. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 482.
- Feb. 16 81 Approved. S.J. 482.
- Feb. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 540.
- Feb. 25 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 526.
- Feb. 26 81 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 569.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3261 filed, H.J. 725.
- Mar. 12 81 Committee report. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 12 81 Recommended amendment, passage with H. 3261. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 16 81 Rule suspended, H.J. 785.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3302 filed. H.J. 823.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3302 adopted. H.J. 824.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3261 as amended, adopted. H.J. 824.
- Mar. 16 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 824.
- Mar. 19 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3199. S.J. 826.
- Mar. 18 81 Senate concurred S. 3199. S.J. 864.
- Mar. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 865.
- Mar. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1009.

```
Signed by President, S.J. 1009.
Mar. 30
          81
Mar. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1009.
Mar. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1009.
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1069.
Mar. 31
          81
Apr. 11
          81
               Became Law by Publication, S.J. 1404.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing the department of revenue to credit income and franchise tax refunds against the tax liability of the taxpayer.

```
Feb. 16
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 480.
Feb. 16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 482.
Feb. 16
          81
               Approved, S.J. 482.
Feb. 23
          81
               Amendment S. 3089 filed, S.J. 552.
               Amendment S. 3112 filed. S.J. 615.
Mar. 02
          81
               Amendment S. 3089 withdrawn. S.J. 673.
Mar. 05
          81
               Amendment S. 3112 adopted, S.J. 673.
Mar. 05
          81
Mar. 05
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 673.
Mar. 09
          81
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 713.
Mar. 09
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 679.
Mar. 10
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 697.
          81
Mar. 26
          81
               Subcommittee, Diemer, Shull, and Rapp. H.J. 906.
               Committee report. H.J. 1168.
Apr. 09
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1168.
Apr. 09
          81
May 08
          81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 1738.
May 12
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1637.
May 15
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1705.
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1705.
May
     15
          81
May 15
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1705.
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1748.
May 19
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 264

By Craft.

A bill for an act requiring the sentencing judge and the prosecuting attorney to provide the board of parole with certain information.

```
Feb. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 490.
Feb. 18 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 509.
Mar. 05 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 675.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Carr and Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the cancellation of accident and health insurance policies.

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 490.

Feb. 18 81 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 509.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 587.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 266

By Hester.

A bill for an act relating to the reclassification of highways and streets, effective upon publication.

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 490.

Feb. 18 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 509.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Briles, Hester, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 523.

Apr. 01 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1056.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 267

By Briles.

A bill for an act permitting fox or coyote to be taken with the aid of artificial light.

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 490.

Feb. 18 81 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 509.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Tieden, Van Gilst, and Rodgers. S.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 268

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the reduction of sentences of inmates committed to the custody of the director of the division of adult corrections of the department of social services.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 496.

Feb. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 514.

Feb. 18 81 Approved. S.J. 514.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3088 filed. S.J. 552.

- Feb. 24 81 Amendment S. 3091 filed. S.J. 567.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3119 filed. S.J. 616.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3111 filed, S.J. 615.
- Mar. 03 81 Amendment S. 3088 withdrawn. S.J. 630.
- Mar. 03 81 Amendments S. 3119, S. 3111 adopted. S.J. 631.
- Mar. 03 81 Amendment S. 3091 lost. S.J. 632.
- Mar. 03 81 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs 3, S.J. 632.
- Mar. 05 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 650.
- Mar. 09 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 680.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3259 filed. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 19 81 Committee report. H.J. 847.
- Mar. 19 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 847.
- Mar. 19 81 Committee amendment H. 3324 filed. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 23 81 Amendments H. 3334, H. 3335 filed. H.J. 861.
- Mar. 24 81 Amendment H. 3339 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 25 81 Amendment H. 3353 filed. H.J. 881.
- Mar. 30 81 Amendment H. 3399 filed. H.J. 927.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3481 filed. H.J. 1056.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3501 filed, H.J. 1088.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3534 filed. H.J. 1120.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 28 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3864 filed. H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 30 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 43.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 137.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment H. 5687 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5723 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5783 filed. H.J. 1356.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5783 adopted. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5723 withdrawn. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment H. 5687 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order H. 3259, H. 3324, H. 3334, H. 3335. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order H. 3339. H.J. 1366.
- Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order H. 3353, H. 3399, H. 3481, H. 3501. H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order H. 3534, H. 3864. H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2, H.J. 1367.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5566. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5652 filed. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments S. 5656, S. 5657, S. 5658, S. 5659 filed. S.J. 1295.

```
Amendments S. 5665, 5666, 5667, 5668 filed, S.J. 1322.
          82
Apr. 20
Apr. 20
          82
               Amendments S. 5689, S. 5690, S. 5691, S. 5697 filed.
               S.J. 1323.
               Amendments S. 5698, S. 5699, S. 5700, S. 5701 filed.
Apr. 20
          82
               S.J. 1323.
               Amendments S. 5703, S. 5704, S. 5705 filed. S.J. 1324.
Apr. 20
          82
               Amendment S. 5712 filed. S.J. 1349.
          82
Apr. 21
Apr. 22
          82
               Amendment S. 5739 filed. S.J. 1378.
              Amendment S. 5703 withdrawn. S.J. 1410.
Apr. 23.
          82
               Amendment S. 5739 adopted. S.J. 1410.
Apr. 23
          82
Apr. 23
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5652, S. 5656, S. 5657, S. 5658.
               S.J. 1411.
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5659, S. 5665, S. 5666, S. 5667.
Apr. 23
                S.J. 1411.
Apr. 23
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5668, S. 5689, S. 5690, S. 5691.
                S.J. 1411.
Apr. 23
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5697, S. 5698, S.5699, S. 5700.
                S.J. 1411.
Apr. 23
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5701, S. 5704, S. 5705, S. 5712.
               S.J. 1411.
Apr. 23
          82
               Senate concurred S. 5566 as amended, S.J. 1411.
Apr. 23
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1412.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1729.
Apr. 23
          82
Apr. 23
          82
               H. 6048 Senate amendment. H.J. 1746.
          82
               House refused to concur H. 6048. H.J. 1747.
Apr. 23
               Message from House, S.J. 1421.
Apr. 24
          82
               Senate insisted, S.J. 1423.
Apr. 24
          82
Apr. 24
          82
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1423.
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1762.
Apr. 24
```

Apr. 24

Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1439.

Conference committee report. S.J. 1488. Apr. 24 82

S.F. 269

By Schwengels and Briles.

82

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of authority to control, manage, direct, and operate the Iowa veterans home, to the Iowa department of veterans affairs.

Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1769.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 496.
Feb. 18
           81
```

Feb. 19 Referred to State Government, S.J. 526. 81

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 694.

Fiscal note. SCS. Apr. 22 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

S.F. 270

By Carney, Tieden and Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to extending the hours for the sale or dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer on Sunday.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 499.
```

Feb. 19 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 526.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Nystrom, and Hutchins. S.J. 147.

Jan. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 111.

Jan. 18 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 111.

Jan. 20 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 127.

Jan. 20 82 Ruled not well taken. S.J. 127.

Jan. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 26, nays 23, S.J. 128.

Jan. 25 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 151.

Jan. 26 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 165.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods, H.J. 391.

S.F. 271

By County Government.

A bill for an act requiring the brand be recorded on the bill of sale for cattle sold through sale barns, stockyards, and packing plants and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 499.
```

Feb. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 514.

Feb. 18 81 Approved. S.J. 514.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment S. 3087 filed. S.J. 552.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment S. 3087 adopted. S.J. 573.

Feb. 25 81 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 25, nays 21, S.J. 573.

Feb. 26 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 590.

Apr. 06 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3408 filed. S.J. 1125.

Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1132.

Apr. 07 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1132.

Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1132.

Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1132.

Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3408 lost. S.J. 1132.

Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3087 adopted. S.J. 1133.

Apr. 30 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1517.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 272

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to the counting of write-in ballots cast on a voting machine.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 517.

Feb. 23 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 545.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Briles, and Slater. S.J. 904.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 273

By Brown.

A bill for an act authorizing county sheriffs to enforce traffic laws on private roads providing access to a private lake or other development upon the request of the property owners.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 518.

Feb. 23 81 Referred to County Government, S.J. 545.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Wells, Yenger, and Hester. S.J. 587.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Feb. 04 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 281.

S.F. 274

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to the display of registration plates on motor vehicles.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 518.

Feb. 23 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 545.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 587.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 275

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act requiring the sentencing judge and the prosecuting attorney to provide the board of parole with certain information.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 518.

Feb. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 528.

Feb. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 528.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment S. 3133 filed. S.J. 674.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment S. 3133 adopted. S.J. 674.

Mar. 05 81 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 674.

Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 679.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 697.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh.
H.J. 779.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 137. Mar. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 848.

Mar. 16 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 848.

Mar. 16 82 Committee amendment H. 5438 filed. H.J. 849.

S.F. 276

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa judicial system, and providing for the reorganization of judical district five into three judicial election districts, and providing for the number of members to be appointed and elected to the state judicial nominating commission and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 518.
```

Feb. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 528.

Feb. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 528.

Mar. 04 81 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 647.

Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 679.

Mar. 09 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 681.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Swartz. H.J. 780.

Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1020.

Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1020.

Apr. 06 81 Amendments H. 3499, H. 3500 filed. H.J. 1088.

Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3651 filed. H.J. 1249.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 43.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Pelton, and Jochum. H.J. 391.

Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1146.

Mar. 31 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1146.

Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment H. 5657 filed. H.J. 1149.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5725 filed. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5725 withdrawn. H.J. 1268.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5726 filed. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5726 adopted. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment H. 5657 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1269.

Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 3499A, H. 3499B, H. 3500 adopted. H.J. 1270.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 3651 withdrawn, H.J. 1270. Apr. 06 82 Passed House, aves 95, navs 1, H.J. 1270.

Apr. 06 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1270. Apr. 08 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5528. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 12 82 Amendment S. 5552 filed. S.J. 1152.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5570 filed. S.J. 1181.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5575 filed. S.J. 1182.

Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5570 adopted. S.J. 1231.

Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5552 lost. S.J. 1231.

Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5575 adopted. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 15 82 Senate concurred S. 5528 as amended. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1232.

- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
- Apr. 19 82 H. 5876 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5876. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 3, H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House, S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.
- May 19 82 Vetoed by Governor. S.J. 2244-2246.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to authorize the director of the division of adult corrections of the department of social services to implement an inmate employment program.

- Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 518.
- Feb. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 529.
- Feb. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 529.
- Mar. 04 81 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 648.
- Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 680.
- Mar. 11 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 705.
- Mar. 19 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 845.
- Mar. 23 81 Committee report. H.J. 860.
- Mar. 23 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 860.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3832 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 28 81 Fiscal note, HCS. *
- Apr. 30 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 43.
- Jan. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 98.
- Jan. 18 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 98.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 137.
- Jan. 21 82 Amendments H. 5008, H. 5009, H. 5013, H. 5014 filed. H.J. 144.
- Jan. 25 82 Amendments H. 5014, H. 3832 withdrawn. H.J. 155.
- Jan. 25 82 Ruled out of order H. 5008, H. 5009, H. 5013, H.J. 155.
- Jan. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 156.
- Jan. 27 82 Message from House. S.J. 202.
- Feb. 04 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 293.
- Feb. 04 82 Signed by President. S.J. 293.
- Feb. 04 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 293.
- Feb. 04 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 293.
- Feb. 08 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 330.

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the effective date of new rates for services provided to medical assistance recipients by licensed health care facilities.

- Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 518. Feb. 23 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 545.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 11 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 11 81 Committee amendment S. 3162 filed. S.J. 750.
- Mar. 20 81 Committee amendment S. 3162 adopted. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 20 81 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays none, S.J. 897.
- Mar. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 864.
- Mar. 25 81 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 877.
- Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Cusack, Carl, Daggett, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 1055.
- Apr. 08 81 Committee report. H.J. 1132.
- Apr. 08 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1132.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1381.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from House. S.J. 1451.
- May 05 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by President, S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1573.
- May 05 81 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1573.
- May 08 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 279

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the procedures for discontinuing the operation of a city utility.

- Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 519.
- Feb. 23 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 545.
- Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Comito, and Kinley. S.J. 587.
- Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Comito, and Kinley. S.J. 83.

S.F. 280

By Taylor, Jensen, Vande Hoef, Palmer and Priebe.

A bill for an act to require balanced treatment of creation-science and evolutionscience in public schools.

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 519.
Feb. 23 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 545.
Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Jensen, and Anderson. S.J. 587.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****
```

S.F. 281

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act authorizing cities to enter agreements to jointly invest public funds.

```
Feb. 19
          81
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 519.
              Referred to Cities, S.J. 545.
Feb. 23
          81
Feb. 26 81
              Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Slater. S.J. 587.
Mar. 05
         81
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 16
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 815.
         81
Mar. 16
         81
              Recommended passage. S.J. 815.
              Referred to Cities, S.J. 1332.
Apr. 21
          81
```

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Slater. S.J. 83.

S.F. 282

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act authorizing cities to levy a tax for the construction and repair of streets.

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 519.
Feb. 23 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 545.
Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Slater. S.J. 587.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Slater. S.J. 83.
```

S.F. 283

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to mileage expense for witnesses and jurors.

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 519.
Feb. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 528.
Feb. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 528.
Mar. 04 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2, S.J. 649.
Mar. 13 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
```

- Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 680.
- Mar. 16 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 787.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee report. H.J. 909.
- Mar. 26 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 909.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1388.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from House. S.J. 1451.
- May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
- May 01 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
- May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1536.
- May 01 81 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1536.
- May 05 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 284

By Commerce.

A bill for an act striking the provision which prohibits a telephone company from imposing a charge for directory assistance.

- Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 535.
- Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 546.
- Feb. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 546.
- Feb. 26 81 Amendment S. 3099 filed. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 10 81 Amendment S. 3157 filed. S.J. 733.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3099 adopted. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3157 adopted. S.J. 807.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments S. 3189, S. 3190 filed. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments S. 3189, S. 3190 withdrawn. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 16 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 17 81 Amendment S. 3201 filed. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 18 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 858.
- Mar. 18 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 859.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3157 lost. S.J. 859.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3201 adopted. S.J. 859.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3211 filed. S.J. 859.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3211 adopted. S.J. 859.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3209 filed, S.J. 860.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3209 adopted. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 6, S.J. 861.
- Mar. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 24 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 862.
- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Chiodo, Johnson of Linn, Woods, and Halvorson of Clayton. H.J. 906.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1019.
- Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1019.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3512 filed. H.J. 1089.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3546 filed. H.J. 1121.
- Apr. 08 81 Amendments H. 3560, H. 3561, H. 3562 filed. H.J. 1133.

```
Amendment H. 3512 lost, H.J. 1139.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendments H. 3561, H. 3562 lost, H.J. 1140.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendments H. 3546A, H. 3546B lost. H.J. 1142.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3560 lost. H.J. 1143.
Apr. 09
          81
Apr. 09
          81
               Passed House, aves 57, navs 38, H.J. 1143.
Apr. 09
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1164.
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1165.
Apr. 09
          81
               Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 1244.
Apr. 14
          81
Apr. 15
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1275.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1404.
Apr. 23
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1404.
          81
```

Apr. 23 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1404 Apr. 23 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1404. Apr. 23 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 27 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1446.

S.F. 285

By Anderson.

A bill for an act providing that public utilities shall not recover more than twenty-five percent of advertising costs from customers of the public utility, to take effect as provided in administrative rules adopted on or after the effective date of the Act established by publication.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 535.
Feb. 24 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 562.
Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 587.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 286

By Hultman.

A bill for an act exempting certain agricultural and other employers from the worker's compensation law, effective January 1.

```
Feb. 23
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 535.
Feb. 24
          81
               Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 562.
Feb. 25
          81
               Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 569.
Mar. 04
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 06
               Subcommittee, Hultman, Goodwin, and Kinley. S.J. 694.
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
Jan. 14
          82
               Withdrawn. S.J. 81.
```

S.F. 287

By Lura.

A bill for an act providing that the state conservation commission and county

conservation boards shall adopt rules to allow handicapped persons to use private access roads usually restricted to employee use for maintenance.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 535.
```

Feb. 24 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 562.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Kudart, and Gallagher. S.J. 694.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 288

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to vandalism by minors.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 543.
```

Feb. 24 81 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 562.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and DeKoster. S.J. 587.

Apr. 15 81 Withdrawn, S.J. 1286.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 289

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to trespass on private property and imposing a penalty.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 543.
```

Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 547.

Feb. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 547.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3108 filed. S.J. 615.

Mar. 04 81 Amendment S. 3108A lost. S.J. 651.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment S. 3181 filed. S.J. 771.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3108B withdrawn. S.J. 925.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3181 adopted. S.J. 925.

Mar. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 6, S.J. 925.

Mar. 25 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 871.

Apr. 01 81 Read first time, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 975.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Chiodo, and Bennett, H.J. 1055.

Apr. 08 81 Committee report, H.J. 1131.

Apr. 08 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1131.

Apr. 08 81 Committee amendment H. 3549 filed. H.J. 1132.

Apr. 13 81 Amendments H. 3616, H. 3617 filed. H.J. 1221.

Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3549 adopted. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3616 withdrawn. H.J. 1346.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3779 filed. H.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Ruled not germane H. 3779. H.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1348.

- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3617G lost. H.J. 1351.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3617A withdrawn. H.J. 1351.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3617B, H. 3617C, H. 3617D, H. 3617F adopted. H.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3617H, H. 3617E withdrawn. H.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1360.
- Apr. 24 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3582. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3582 filed. S.J. 1470.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3610 filed. S.J. 1497.
- May 01 81 Amendment S. 3610 withdrawn. S.J. 1524.
- May 01 81 Senate refused to concur S. 3582. S.J. 1525.
- May 05 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1635.
- May 19 81 House insisted. H.J. 2061.
- May 20 81 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2095.
- May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1777.
- May 21 81 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1783.
- May 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2114.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1808.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1809.
- May 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 1809.
- May 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2174.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report. H.J. 2187.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2188.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none, H.J. 2188.
- May 22 81 Message from House, S.J. 1820.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
- Jun. 17 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to provide for the state department of transportation to transfer delinquent property taxes collected from a railroad corporation to the county.

- Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 543.
- Feb. 24 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 562.
- Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 291

By Murray.

A bill for an act granting the Iowa state arts council the additional powers and duties to administer, preserve, and inventory certain state-owned works of art.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 543.
```

Feb. 24 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 562.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 292

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the deposit of public funds by officers of political subdivisions of the state.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 543.
```

Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 546.

Feb. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 547.

Mar. 05 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 675.

Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 680.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 697.

Mar. 19 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Gross, and Renaud. H.J. 845.

Apr. 10 81 Committee report. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 10 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 10 81 Committee amendment H. 3596 filed. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 24 81 Committee amendment H. 3596 withdrawn. H.J. 1396.

Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 7, H.J. 1396.

Apr. 28 81 Message from House. S.J. 1451.

Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1520.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1520.

Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1520.

May 04 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 293

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the reporting of fruit-tree and forest reservations to the state conservation commission.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 543.
```

Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 547.

Feb. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 547.

Mar. 05 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 676.

Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 680.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 697.

Mar. 19 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Branstad, and Swartz. H.J. 845.

```
Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1280.
```

Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1280.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ***

Jan. 12 82 Returned to County Government. H.J. 43.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Branstad, and Swartz. H.J. 212.

Feb. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 228.

Feb. 02 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 228.

S.F. 294

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to taxidermy and subjecting violators to a penalty.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 544.
```

Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 547.

Feb. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 547.

Mar. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 706.

Mar. 11 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 706.

Mar. 12 81 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 727.

Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1020.

Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1020.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Natural Resources. H.J. 43.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Petrick, Diemer, and Jay. H.J. 85.

Jan. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 168.

Jan. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 168.

Feb. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 13, H.J. 222.

Feb. 03 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 238.

Feb. 04 82 Message from House, S.J. 280.

Feb. 09 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 344.

Feb. 09 82 Signed by President. S.J. 344.

Feb. 09 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 344.

Feb. 09 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 344.

Feb. 11 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 376.

S.F. 295

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of real estate salespersons, associate brokers and brokers.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 544.
```

Feb. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 551.

Feb. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 551.

Feb. 24 81 Amendment S. 3094 filed, S.J. 567.

Mar. 04 81 Amendments S. 3124, S. 3127 filed, S.J. 660.

```
Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3124 adopted. S.J. 774.
```

Mar. 13 81 HF 348 Substituted. S.J. 774.

Mar. 13 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 787.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 296

By Kudart.

A bill for an act relating to permissible loans and real property purchases by a life insurance company.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 544.
```

Feb. 24 81 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 562.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 588.

Mar. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 816.

Mar. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 816.

Mar. 25 81 HF 547 Substituted. S.J. 954.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1329.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 297

By Rodgers.

A bill for an act relating to the private sale, control, distribution, and taxation of wine containing more than five percent but not more than seventeen percent alcohol by weight, providing an excise tax on wine, declaring certain acts relating to wine to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 544.
```

Feb. 24 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 562.

Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 588.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 298

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act requiring persons between the ages of sixteen and eighteen who drop out of school to complete an approved driver education course in order to obtain a motor vehicle license.

```
Feb. 24 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 554.
```

Feb. 25 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 575.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 694.

* ** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the statutory committee with respect to establishing the interest rates on public deposits and obligations.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 555.
Feb. 24
          81
Feb. 24
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 565.
Feb. 24
          81
               Approved. S.J. 565.
Mar. 05
               Amendment S. 3134 filed. S.J. 677.
          81
               Amendment S. 3134 adopted. S.J. 677.
Mar. 05
          81
Mar. 05
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 677.
Mar. 09
               Message from Senate. H.J. 680.
          81
Mar. 10
          81
              Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 697.
Mar. 26
          81
              Subcommittee, Smith, Hoffmann, and Hansen of O'Brien.
               H.J. 906.
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1280.
Apr. 16
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1280.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1372.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1451.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
          81
May 01
May 01
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1536.
May
     01
          81
```

S.F. 300

May 01

May 05

81

81

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the powers of banks with respect to the compensation of directors, permissible accounts and related charges, places of doing business, permissible investments, loan charges, contracts for data processing services, and cash reserve requirements.

```
Feb. 24
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 555.
Feb. 24
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 565.
Feb. 24
          81
              Approved. S.J. 565.
              Amendment S. 3131 filed. S.J. 660.
Mar. 04
          81
              Amendment S. 3131 adopted. S.J. 689.
Mar. 06
          81
Mar. 06
          81
              Amendments S. 3143, S. 3149 filed. S.J. 703.
Mar. 23
          81
              Amendment S. 3241 filed. S.J. 922.
Mar. 23
          81 Amendment S. 3241 adopted. S.J. 922.
Mar. 23
          81 Amendment S. 3149 lost, S.J. 923.
              Amendment S. 3143 lost. S.J. 924.
Mar. 23
          81
Mar. 23
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 924.
          81
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1536.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

- Mar. 23 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 931.
- Apr. 10 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1219.
- Apr. 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1195.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 1204.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Smith, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 1277.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment H. 3707 filed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3801 filed, H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3808 filed. H.J. 1419.
- Apr. 27 81 Substituted H. 3808. H.J. 1441.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3801 withdrawn, H.J. 1441.
- Apr. 27 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 27 81 Ruled not germane H. 3808. H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 27 81 Committee amendment H. 3707B withdrawn, H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 27 81 Committee amendment H. 3707A adopted. H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 27 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 28 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1486.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4314, H. 4315, H. 4316, H. 4317 filed. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4318, H. 4319, H. 4320, H. 4321 filed. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4322, H. 4323, H. 4324, H. 4325 filed. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4331, H. 4332 filed. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Ruled out of order H. 4314, H. 4315, H. 4316, H. 4317. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Ruled out of order H. 4318, H. 4319, H. 4320, H. 4321. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Ruled out of order H. 4322, H. 4323, H. 4324, H. 4325. H.J. 2092.
- May 20 81 Ruled out of order H. 4331, H. 4332, H.J. 2092.
- May 21 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3836. S.J. 1787.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3836 filed. S.J. 1817.
- May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3836. S.J. 1822.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1822.
- May 22 81 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1883.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
- Jun. 15 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS*

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of teachers' contracts laws to teachers and nurses covered under a collective bargaining agreement.

```
Feb. 24 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 555.
```

Feb. 25 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 575.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Anderson. S.J. 694.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 302

By Comito.

A bill for an act establishing a state co-pay prescription drug program for elderly and disabled individuals.

```
Feb. 24 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 555.
```

Feb. 25 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 575.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Priebe, Jensen, and Craft. S.J. 694.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 737.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Hester, and Palmer. S.J. 904.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 303

By Hester.

A bill for an act relating to obscenity, and providing criminal penalties to be effective January 1 following enactment.

```
Feb. 24 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 556.
```

Feb. 25 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 575.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 694.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 304

By Hester and Craft.

A bill for an act restricting state appropriations.

```
Feb. 24 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 556.
```

Feb. 25 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 575.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Gallagher. S.J. 904.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F.305

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the reduction, reversion, and allocation of funds previously appropriated by the general assembly and providing a publication clause.

- Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 556.
- Feb. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 564.
- Feb. 24 81 Approved. S.J. 564.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendments S. 3105, S. 3107 filed. S.J. 599.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3105 adopted. S.J. 599.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3107 lost. S.J. 602.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3114 filed. S.J. 602.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3114 lost, S.J. 603.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendments S. 3109, S. 3103, S. 3104, S. 3113 filed. S.J. 603.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3109 adopted. S.J. . 603.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3103 lost. S.J. 603.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendments S. 3115, S. 3116, S. 3110 filed. S.J. 604.
- Mar. 02 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 604.
- Mar. 02 81 Ruled out of order S. 3115. S.J. 604.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3110 lost. S.J. 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendments S. 3118, S. 3106 filed. S.J. 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3118 adopted. S.J. . 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendments S. 3106, S. 3104, S. 3116 withdrawn. S.J. 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Ruled out of order S. 3113, S.J. 605.
- Mar. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 8, S.J. 606.
- Mar. 03 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 636.
- Mar. 04 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 641.
- Mar. 05 81 Committee report. H.J. 675.
- Mar. 05 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 675.
- Mar. 05 81 Amendment H. 3222 filed, H.J. 676.
- Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3229 filed. H.J. 695.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments H. 3252, H. 3253, H. 3254, H. 3260 filed. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3275 filed, H.J. 782.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendments H. 3279, H. 3280, H. 3282, H. 3283 filed. H.J. 783.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3297 filed. H.J. 789.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3298 filed. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3298 adopted. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3297 as amended, lost. H.J. 805.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3283A lost. H.J. 806.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3222 withdrawn. H.J. 806.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3229 withdrawn. H.J. 807.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3299 filed. H.J. 808.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3299 lost. H.J. 809.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3300 filed. H.J. 809.

- Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3300, H. 3280 lost. H.J. 810.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3260 lost. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3294 filed. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3294 withdrawn, H.J. 812.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3282B, H. 3252B lost. H.J. 814.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3254B lost. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3253. H. 3275 withdrawn, H.J. 816.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3283B lost. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3282A, H. 3252A, H. 3254A withdrawn. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3279 lost. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3296 filed. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3296 lost. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3295, H. 3301 filed. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3295 withdrawn. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3301 lost. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 16 81 Passed House, ayes 60, nays 38, H.J. 821.
- Mar. 16 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 16 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 822.
- Mar. 19 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 819.
- Mar. 20 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 910.
- Mar. 20 81 Signed by President. S.J. 910.
- Mar. 20 81 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 910.
- Mar. 20 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 910.
- Mar. 24 81 Item veto. S.J. 957.
- Mar. 24 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 957.
- Apr. 21 81 Became Law by Publication, S.J. 1431.
- May 13 81 Motion to reconsider Item Veto. S.J. 1666.
- May 21 81 Motion to reconsider failed. S.J. 1792.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to review by the board of parole of certain offenders.

- Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 556.
- Feb. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 566.
- Feb. 24 81 Approved. S.J. 566.
- Mar. 05 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 678.
- Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 680.
- Mar. 10 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 697.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 780.
- Apr. 07 81 Committee report. H.J. 1119.
- Apr. 07 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1119.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3760 filed. H.J. 1326.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 43.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 138.

S.F. 307

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to permit a separate writing to identify bequests of certain tangible personal property in wills.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 556.

Feb. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 566.

Feb. 24 81 Approved. S.J. 566.

Mar. 05 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4, S.J. 679.

Mar. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 680.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 698.

Mar. 12 81 Substituted for HF 735. H.J. 763.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3270 filed. H.J. 764.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3270 lost. H.J. 765.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 60, nays 33, H.J. 765.

Mar. 12 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 775.

Mar. 12 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

May 22 81 Motions to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2283.

May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1880.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 14 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ***

S.F. 308

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to offenses and penalties under the Iowa unauthorized insurers Act and the insurance trade practices Act.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 570.

Feb. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 576.

Feb. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 576.

Mar. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 708.

Mar. 11 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 706.

Mar. 12 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 727.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Woods, and Hummel. H.J. 906.

```
Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1019.
```

Apr. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1019.

Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3728 filed. H.J. 1310.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Commerce, H.J. 43.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Woods, and Hummel. H.J. 85.

S.F. 309

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the rights and responsibilities of spouses in connection with the support of their dependents.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 570.
```

Feb. 26 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 591.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Carr, Dreeszen, and Baugher. S.J. 695.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 310

By County Government.

A bill for an act increasing from four percent to eight percent the penalty to be paid to redeem property sold for delinquent taxes.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 570.
```

Feb. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 576.

Feb. 25 81 Approved, S.J. 576.

Mar. 09 81 Failed to pass Senate, aves 24, navs 24, S.J. 709.

Mar. 09 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 717.

Mar. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 919.

Mar. 23 81 Amendments S. 3232, S. 3235 filed. S.J. 919.

Mar. 23 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 919.

Mar. 23 81 Ruled out of order S. 3232, S. 3235, S.J. 919.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3237 filed. S.J. 926.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3237 lost. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 81 Amendments S. 3242, S. 3236 filed. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3242 adopted. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 81 Ruled in order S. 3236. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3236 adopted. S.J. 927.

Mar. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 11, S.J. 928.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 864.

Mar. 25 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 877.

Apr. 08 81 Committee report. H.J. 1131.

Apr. 08 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1131.

Apr. 15 81 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1256.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Carr, Anderson and Palmer.

A bill for an act relating to the scope of negotiations in public employment collective bargaining.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 570.
```

Feb. 26 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 591.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Gratias, and Anderson. S.J. 695.

S.F. 312

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing that passive solar energy systems added as improvements to buildings shall not increase the actual assessed and taxable value of the property for designated assessment years, and making certain provisions of the Act retroactive.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 570.Feb. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 579.
```

Feb. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 579.

Feb. 26 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 586.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Readinger, Rodgers, and Hester. S.J. 695.

Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1297. Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1297. Apr. 27 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1445.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Rodgers, and Ramsey. S.J. 83.

Jan. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 138.

Jan. 20 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 138.

Feb. 02 82 Amendment S. 5057 filed. S.J. 262.

Feb. 03 82 Amendment S. 5060 filed. S.J. 272.

Feb. 03 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 272.

Feb. 03 82 Not well taken. S.J. 272.

Feb. 03 82 Amendment S. 5060 lost. S.J. 273.

Feb. 03 82 Amendment S. 5057 adopted. S.J. 273. Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 5063 filed. S.J. 282.

Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 5063 filed. S.J. Feb. 04 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 282.

Feb. 04 82 Ruled in order S. 5063. S.J. 282.

Feb. 05 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 05 82 Amendment S. 5063 lost. S.J. 304.

Feb. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 305.

Feb. 08 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 331.

Feb. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 313.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Energy. H.J. 321.

```
Feb. 12
          82
              Subcommittee, Ritsema, O'Kane, and Poffenberger, H.J. 391.
Feb. 15
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 404.
Feb. 15
          82
              Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 404.
Feb. 15
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5135 filed, H.J. 405.
Feb. 16
          82
              Rereferred to Ways and Means, H.J. 431.
              Subcommittee. Petrick, Bennett, and Davitt. H.J. 561.
Feb. 25
          82
Mar. 18
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 894.
Mar. 18
          82
              Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 894.
Mar. 18
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5473 filed, H.J. 895.
Mar. 26
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5135 adopted. H.J. 1033.
Mar. 26
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5473 adopted, H.J. 1034.
Mar. 26
          82
              Amendment H. 5578 filed, H.J. 1034.
Mar. 26
          82
              Amendment H. 5578 adopted. H.J. 1034.
Mar. 26
          82
              Passed House, aves 94, navs none, H.J. 1034.
Mar. 30
          82
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5413, S.J. 961.
Mar. 31
          82
Apr. 12
          82
              Senate concurred S. 5413. S.J. 1133.
Apr. 12
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1133.
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1451.
Apr. 14
Apr. 23
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
```

Apr. 23 Apr. 23 Apr. 30 Apr. 30

Apr. 23

82

82

82

82

82

S.F. 313

By Tieden.

A bill for an act to repeal the special fifteen percent tax imposed on retail liquor licensees.

```
Feb. 26
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 582.
Mar. 02
          81
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 615.
Mar. 03
          81
               Amendment S. 3121 filed. S.J. 637.
Mar. 05
          81
               Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar. 06
          81
               Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Taylor, and Ramsey. S.J. 695.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Signed by President. S.J. 1415.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1415.

Retroactive to 1-1-82.

S.F. 314

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act giving a cash seller of grain the right, as against all adverse claimants, to reclaim the grain or equivalent value, in lieu of recovering the price, if a commercial buyer of grain fails to make payment when due.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 582.

Mar. 02 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 615.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hulse, and Hutchins. S.J. 791.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to require occupational licensing boards to provide certain information to applicants requesting the information.

```
Feb. 26
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 582.
Mar. 02
          81
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 615.
Mar. 20
          81
               Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines.
               S.J. 904.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     18
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 111.
               Recommended passage, S.J. 111.
Jan.
      18
          82
```

Returned to State Government, S.J. 1044.

Apr. 05 S.F. 316

By Schwengels.

82

A bill for an act relating to the procedures for review and approval by the Iowa state commerce commission of rates, charges, schedules, and regulations of public utilities and providing penalties, and a January 1 effective date for part of the Act.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 582.

Mar. 02 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 615.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 695.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 317

By Hultman.

A bill for an act relating to tuition payments for attendance of certain Iowa pupils in public schools outside the state.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 583.

Mar. 02 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 615.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Carney, Wells, and Dreeszen. S.J. 695.

*** ** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 13 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 58.
```

S.F. 318

By Hultman.

A bill for an act to allow the operator of a motorized bicycle to transport another person if the motorized bicycle is designed and constructed for carrying another person.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 583.
```

Mar. 02 81 Referred to Transportation, S.J. 615.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 791.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 319

By Craft, Waldstein and Murray.

A bill for an act relating to administrative positions within the department of social services.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 583.

Mar. 02 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 615.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 904.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 320

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to the performance of audiometric examinations under the Iowa occupational hearing loss Act.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 583.

Feb. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 596.

Feb. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 596.

Mar. 16 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 805.

Mar. 18 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 834.

Mar. 19 81 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 842.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 906.

Mar. 26 81 Committee report. H.J. 910.

Mar. 26 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 910.

Apr. 15 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1251.

Apr. 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1320.

Apr. 23 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 23 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 23 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 23 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 27 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1446.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *** **

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the fees and licenses issued by the department of agriculture.

- Mar. 02 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 598. Mar. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 609.
- Mar. 02 81 Approved. S.J. 609.
- Mar. 05 81 Amendments S. 3137, S. 3138 filed. S.J. 686.
- Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3146 filed, S.J. 703.
- Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 11 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 737.
- Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hulse, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 791.
- Apr. 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1070.
- Apr. 01 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1070.
- Apr. 01 81 Committee amendment S. 3314 filed. S.J. 1073.
- Apr. 03 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
- Apr. 09 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1195.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1203.
- Apr. 09 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1203.
- Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3440 filed. S.J. 1206.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee amendment S. 3446 filed. S.J. 1207.
- Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3451 filed. S.J. 1207.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendments S. 3463, S. 3453, S. 3460, S. 3454 filed. S.J. 1218.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendments S. 3463, S. 3453, S. 3454 adopted. S.J. 1218.
- Apr. 10 81 Ruled out of order S. 3460. S.J. 1218.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendment S. 3451 adopted. S.J. 1219.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendment S. 3452 filed. S.J. 1219.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendment S. 3452 adopted. S.J. 1219.
- Apr. 13 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 13 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1239.
- Apr. 13 81 Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1239.
- Apr. 13 81 Committee amendment S. 3446 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1240.
- Apr. 13 81 Ruled out of order S. 3137, S. 3138, S. 3146. S.J. 1240.
- Apr. 13 81 Ruled out of order S. 3314, S. 3440. S.J. 1240.
- Apr. 13 81 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 25, S.J. 1241.
- Apr. 13 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1241.
- May 22 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1883. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 322

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act prohibiting certain uses of licenses issued by the state conservation commission and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 02
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 600.
Mar. 02
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 609.
Mar. 02
          81
              Approved, S.J. 609.
Mar. 13
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 776.
Mar. 17
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 831.
Mar. 18
          81
              Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 833.
Apr. 10
          81
              Committee report, H.J. 1192.
Apr. 10
          81
              Recommended passage, H.J. 1192.
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 12
          82
              Returned to Natural Resources, H.J. 43.
Jan.
     14
          82
              Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Cook, and Groth.
              H.J. 85.
     28
          82
Jan.
              Committee report. H.J. 185.
Jan. 28
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 185.
Feb. 08
          82
              Passed House, ayes 87, nays none, H.J. 288.
Feb. 10
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 351.
Feb. 16
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 406.
Feb. 16
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 406.
```

Signed by Speaker, S.J., 406.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 429.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 406.

Feb. 18 S.F. 323

Feb. 16

Feb. 16

82

82

82

By Rodgers.

Mar. 02

81

A bill for an act relating to mobile homes by providing that the semiannual mobile home tax is due and payable and delinquent at the same time as real property taxes, that mobile homes may be sold for delinquent taxes in the same manner as real property, that title shall not be transferred if taxes are owing, that mobile homes are not subject to annual registration, and that before mobile homes can be transported a tax clearance that taxes are not owing must be obtained, requiring that present owners who are not titled in the county where their mobile homes are located must notify the county treasurer and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 03
          81
              Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 633.
Mar. 19
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 893.
Mar. 19
              Recommended passage. S.J. 893.
          81
Mar. 30
          81
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 21
          81
              Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1332.
              Exception, SF 323, S.J. 1334.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 30
              Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 5, S.J. 1504.
          81
Apr. 30
          81
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1521.
May 01
          81
              Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1528.
              Amendment S. 3628 filed. S.J. 1528.
May 01
          81
May 01
          81
              Amendment S. 3628 adopted, S.J. 1529.
```

Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 600.

May 01 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 3, S.J. 1529.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

```
May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.
```

May 05 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1633.

May 07 81 Amendment H. 4042 filed. H.J. 1732.

Apr. 08 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Carpenter, and Davitt. H.J. 1746. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 324

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to installation of smoke detectors in multiple-unit residential buildings and to inspection by fire officials and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 02 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 601.
```

Mar. 02 81 Committee report. S.J. 608.

Mar. 02 81 Approved. S.J. 609.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment S. 3117 filed. S.J. 616.

Mar. 05 81 Amendments S. 3135, S. 3139, S. 3140 filed. S.J. 686.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3135A lost. S.J. 690.

Mar. 06 81 Amendments S. 3135B, S. 3135C, S. 3135D adopted. S.J. 690.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3142 filed. S.J. 690.

Mar. 06 81 Ruled out of order S. 3142. S.J. 690.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3135E lost. S.J. 690.

Mar. 06 81 Amendments S. 3135F, S. 3139 adopted. S.J. 691.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3117 as amended, adopted. S.J. 691.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3145 filed. S.J. 691.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3145 adopted. S.J. 691.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3140 lost. S.J. 691.

Mar. 09 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3163 filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 16 81 Fiscal notes, SCS.

Mar. 16 81 Motion to reconsider votes. S.J. 807.

Mar. 16 81 Amendments S. 3135B, S. 3135C, S. 3135D withdrawn, S.J. 807.

Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3163 adopted. S.J. 808.

Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3192 filed. S.J. 808.

Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3192 adopted, S.J. 808.

Mar. 17 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 840.

Mar. 17 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 841.

Mar. 17 81 Amendment S. 3192 lost. S.J. 841.

Mar. 17 81 Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 18, S.J. 841.

Mar. 19 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 884.

Mar. 19 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 842.

Mar. 24 81 Amendment H. 3343 filed. H.J. 869.

Mar. 31 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 962.

Apr. 07 81 Committee report. H.J. 1119.

Apr. 07 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1120.

Apr. 13 81 Amendments H. 3618, H. 3619, H. 3626, H. 3630 filed. H.J. 1221.

```
Apr. 13
              Amendments H. 3635, H. 3637 filed, H.J. 1221.
          81
Apr. 16
          81
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1269.
Apr. 16
          81
              Ruled germane H. 3637, H.J. 1269.
              Amendments H. 3637, H. 3630 lost. H.J. 1270.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
              Ruled out of order H. 3619, H.J. 1270.
Apr. 16
          81
              Amendment H. 3618 lost, H.J. 1271.
Apr. 16
          81
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1271.
              Motion failed, H.J. 1271.
Apr. 16
          81
               Amendment H. 3626 lost, H.J. 1272.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Amendment H. 3635A adopted, H.J. 1272.
Apr. 16
          81
              Amendment H. 3343 adopted. H.J. 1273.
               Amendment H. 3635B lost. H.J. 1273.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
              Passed House, ayes 75, nays 23, H.J. 1273.
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3537. S.J. 1377.
Apr. 22
          81
          81
Apr. 22
               Amendment S. 3537 filed. S.J. 1381.
              Senate refused to concur S. 3537, S.J. 1444.
Apr. 27
          81
Apr. 29
          81
              Message from Senate, H.J. 1492.
          81
              House insisted. H.J. 1885.
May 13
May 14
          81
              Conference committee appointed, H.J. 1939.
May 15
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1690.
May 15
          81
              Conference committee appointed, S.J. 1700.
May 15
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1977.
May 18
          81
              Conference committee report. H.J. 2009.
May 19
          81
              Conference committee report filed, S.J. 1741.
May 19
          81
              Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1742.
May 19
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 11, S.J. 1742.
May 21
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2111.
May 21
          81
              Conference com. report filed 5-18-81, H.J. 2126.
              Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2127.
May 21
          81
May 21
          81
              Passed House, ayes 86, nays 12, H.J. 2127.
May 21
          81
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 2192.
May 21
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1793.
May 22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
```

May 22

May 22

Jun. 16

By State Government.

81

81

81

A bill for an act relating to licensure of speech pathologists and audiologists.

```
Mar. 02 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 601.
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Mar. 02 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 609.

Mar. 02 81 Approved. S.J. 609.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3182 filed. S.J. 781.

```
Mar. 13
               Amendment S. 3182 adopted. S.J. 781.
          81
Mar. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 781.
Mar. 17
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 831.
Mar. 18
          81
               Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 833.
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1282.
               Recommended passage, H.J. 1282.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr.
     24
          81
               Passed House, aves 76, navs 22, H.J. 1380.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1451.
May 01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
May
     01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1536.
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1536.
May
     01
          81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.

S.F. 326

May 05

By Hutchins and Schwengels.

81

A bill for an act relating to the continuing education requirement of assessors and deputy assessors.

```
Mar. 02 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 601.

Mar. 03 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 633.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Miller of Des Moines, and Briles.
S.J. 791.

Apr. 24 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1427.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ******
```

S.F. 327

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to limitations of actions on tort liability of municipalities or officers, employees, or agents of municipalities.

```
Mar. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 617.

Mar. 04 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 652.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Wells. S.J. 791.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Wells. S.J. 83.
```

S.F. 328

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act regulating the sale of funeral and cemetary goods or services, prior to death, and providing penalties to be effective January 1.

```
Mar. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 617.
Mar. 04 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 652.
```

```
Mar. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 737.
```

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 904.

END OF BOT MOTIONS

S.F. 329

By Hultman.

A bill for an act allowing a licensing board to request an audit of a continuing education program.

```
Mar. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 629.
```

Mar. 04 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 652.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Hutchins. S.J. 904.

Mar. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 947.

Mar. 24 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 947.

Mar. 25 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 955.

Mar. 25 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 956.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 111.

Jan. 18 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 111.

Jan. 25 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 168.

S.F. 330

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide for redrawing director districts in a merged area.

```
Mar. 03 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 629.
```

Mar. 03 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 635.

Mar. 03 81 Approved. S.J. 635.

Mar. 25 81 HF 440 Substituted. S.J. 953.

Apr. 29 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1492.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 331

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the certification of a bargaining representative for public employees under the public employment relations Act.

```
Mar. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 629.
```

Mar. 04 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 652.

Mar. 13 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Goodwin, and Kinley. S.J. 904.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 03

By State Government.

81

A bill for an act relating to the office of appellate defender.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 630.
Mar. 03
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 635.
Mar. 03
          81
               Approved. S.J. 635.
Mar. 12
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 778.
```

Mar. 17 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 831. Mar. 18 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 834.

81 Apr. 07 Committee report, H.J. 1120. Apr. 07 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 1120.

81 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1262. Apr. 16

May 06 81 Committee report. H.J. 1712.

81 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1712. May 06

May 06 81 Committee amendment H. 4010 filed. H.J. 1714. Amendment H. 4217 filed. H.J. 1980. May 15 81

Amendment H. 4217 adopted, H.J. 2042. May 19 81 Committee amendment H. 4010 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2042. Mav 19 81

19 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 2042. May

Message from House, with amendment S. 3837. S.J. 1777. 21 81 Mav

21 Amendment S. 3837 filed, S.J. 1817. Mav 81 May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3837, S.J. 1823.

May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1823.

Mav 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.

22 81 May Signed by President. S.J. 1885. May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 2528. Jun. 14 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 333

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to water navigation safety, providing penalties for violations, and providing July 1 and January 1 effective dates.

```
Mar. 03
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. . 630.
Mar. 04
          81
               Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 652.
Mar. 13
          81
               Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Hutchins, and Schwengels.
```

S.J. 791.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Baugher.

A bill for an act relating to use of certain factors by the board of parole in the decision to grant or deny parole.

Mar. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 630. Mar. 04 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 652.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines.

S.J. 904. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 335

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to prohibit discrimination by laboratories and providing a penalty.

Mar. 03 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 630.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Comito, and Husak. S.J. 791.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 336

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the apportionment of tax revenue by the county treasurer.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 640.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Brown, and Hester. S.J. 791.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 337

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act exempting certain security information of adult correctional institutions from public disclosure.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 640.

Mar. 04 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 654.

Mar. 04 81 Approved. S.J. 654.

Mar. 25 81 HF 730 Substituted, S.J. 955.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1330.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 338

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to tuition rates set by the state board of regents.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 640.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Wells, Brown, and Taylor. S.J. 791. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 339

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor by class "B" and "C" liquor control licensees.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 641.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 791.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 340

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum liability allowed by the Iowa Tort Claims Act and the chapter providing for tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Rush. S.J. 791.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 341

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the registration fees for motor trucks with a combined gross weight of four tons or less and providing a December 1 effective date.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 791.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the applicable unemployment compensation contribution rate table for 1982 and subsequent calendar years.

```
Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 685.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Hulse, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 904.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 343

By Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the unemployment compensation contribution rate for employers with negative balances in their accounts.

Mar.	04	81	Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.
Mar.	05	81	Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 685.
Mar.	20		Subcommittee, Carney, Hultman, and Brown. S.J. 905. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 344

By Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the movement of boat hoists on the highways of the state.

mar.	04	81	Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.
Mar.	05	81	Referred to Transportation. S.J. 685.
Mar.	13	81	Subcommittee, Comito, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Bisenius.
			S.J. 791.
Mar.	18	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 875.
Mar.	18	81	Recommended passage. S.J. 875.
Apr.	21	81	Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1332.
			* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.	21	82	Subcommittee, Comito, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Bisenius. S.J. 147.

Introduced marked on file C I CEO

S.F. 345

By Slater.

A bill for an act to transfer from the counties to the state the responsibility for furnishing office space and providing necessary office equipment and supplies for employees of the department of social services assigned to local offices of the department.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 653.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 791.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 346

By Slater.

A bill for an act relating to catastrophic health expense protection.

Mar. 04 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 654.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake.

S.J. 791. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 347

By Kinley.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse races and racing meets, imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties for the commission of the acts.

Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Palmer, Readinger, Van Gilst, and Taylor. S.J. 791.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 348

By Husak.

A bill for an act relating to the promulgation of administrative rules.

Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.

Mar. 05 81 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 06 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 702.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Slater, Drake, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 905.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 349

By Craft.

A bill for an act providing that a testamentary trustee may be designated as the beneficiary of proceeds from life insurance.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.
Mar. 06 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 702.
```

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Kudart, and Coleman. S.J. 792.

Apr. 16 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 350

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of a permit to straighten a stream.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.
```

Mar. 06 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 702.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Tieden, Rodgers, and Schwengels. S.J. 792.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 351

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to a custodial or noncustodial parent's right of access to a child's school and medical records.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.
```

Mar. 06 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 702.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Small, Ramsey, and Taylor. S.J. 792.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 352

By Yenger.

A bill for an act relating to determining whether a guilty plea is made voluntarily, intelligently, and has a factual basis.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.
```

Mar. 06 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 702.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 792.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 353

By Baugher, Bisenius, Jensen, Taylor, Tieden, Lura and Nystrom.

A bill for an act repealing the statutes relating to the sale of gas lamps and certain appliances equipped with a pilot light.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 663.
```

Mar. 06 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 702.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Gallagher, Bisenius, and Readinger. S.J. 792.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 354

By Yenger, Lura, Small, Readinger and Carney.

A bill for an act relating to city civil service with a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 664.
```

Mar. 06 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 703.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Kinley. S.J. 905.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Carney, and Kinley. S.J. 147.

S.F. 355

By Holden, Small, Drake, Coleman, Gratias and Rodgers.

A bill for an act requiring the Iowa housing finance authority to expend at least fifty percent of proceeds from bond sales for the construction of new housing.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 664.
```

Mar. 06 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 703.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 905.

Mar. 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 913.

Mar. 20 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 913.

Mar. 30 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 31 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1037.

Apr. 01 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 972.

Apr. 01 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 975.

Apr. 09 81 Committee report. H.J. 1167.

Apr. 09 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1167.

Apr. 13 81 Amendment H. 3627 filed. H.J. 1221.

Apr. 16 81 Amendment H. 3673 filed. H.J. 1284.

Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3673 adopted. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3627 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 21 81 Passed House, ayes 57, nays 36, H.J. 1289.

Apr. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1361.

```
Message from House, with amendment S. 3543, S.J. 1383.
Apr. 23
          81
Apr. 23
          81
              Amendment S. 3543 filed, S.J. 1408.
              Senate concurred S. 3543, S.J. 1435.
          81
Apr. 27
              Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1436.
Apr. 27
          81
Apr. 28
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1468.
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1493.
Apr. 29
          81
May
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1573.
     05
May 05
         81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1573.
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1573.
May 05 81
May 05
        81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1573.
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1631.
May 08 81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 356

By Carr.

A bill for an act providing for a reduction of the amount of an unsecured appearance bond when a violation charged involves an accident or injury for which there is less than one hundred dollars total damage.

```
Mar. 05
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 664.
         81
Mar. 06
              Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 703.
         81
Mar. 13
         81
              Subcommittee, Baugher, Deluhery, and Murray, S.J. 792.
Mar. 19
         81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 890.
          81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 891.
Mar. 19
         81 Committee amendment S. 3223 filed. S.J. 894.
Mar. 19
Mar. 23
         81 Amendment S. 3243 filed. S.J. 936.
             Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1332.
Apr. 21
         81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 357

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications, status, and appointment of county attorney investigators.

```
      Mar. 05
      81
      Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 664.

      Mar. 05
      81
      Committee meeting report. S.J. 682.

      Mar. 13
      81
      Approved. S.J. 682.

      Mar. 13
      81
      Withdrawn. S.J. 784.

      * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

S.F. 358

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to exemptions from the Iowa uniform securities Act for cooperative associations, cooperative housing corporations, and mutual or cooperative organizations.

```
Mar. 05
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 664.
Mar. 05
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 682.
Mar. 05
          81
               Approved. S.J. 682.
Mar. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 2, S.J. 785.
Mar. 17
          81
               Vessage from Senate. H.J. 831.
Mar. 18
          81
               Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 834.
Mar. 25
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 879.
Mar. 25
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 879.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 2, H.J. 1368.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1451.
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by President, S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1520.
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1553.

S.F. 359

May 04

81

By Doyle.

A bill for an act providing for variation in sentences due to aggravating or mitigating circumstances.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 664.
Mar. 06 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 703.
Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 792.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 360

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act authorizing the imposition of a filing fee for a county law library.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 671.

Mar. 06 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 703.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Wells, and Vande Hoef. S.J. 792.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 361

By Hutchins and Husak.

A bill for an act providing for the exclusion of interest received on loans or contracts of sale made to beginning farmers from the state income and franchise taxes and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 671.

Mar. 06 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 703.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Readinger, Rodgers, and Craft. S.J. 792.

Apr. 08 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state sales, services and use tax by allowing retailers to provide their own tax exemption certificate, by requiring payments of use taxes to be applied first to accrued penalty and interest and by making corrective changes.

```
Mar. 05
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 671.
Mar. 05
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 685.
Mar. 05
              Approved. S.J. 685.
          81
Mar. 06
          81
              Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar. 13
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 786.
Mar. 17
              Message from Senate, H.J. 831.
          81
Mar. 18
          81
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 834.
Mar. 26
              Subcommittee, Hummel, Krewson, and Howell. H.J. 906.
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Apr. 08
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1381.
Apr. 08
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1382.
               Amendment H. 5841 filed, H.J. 1457.
Apr. 14
          82
Apr. 14
          82
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1458.
Apr. 14
              Ruled not germane H. 5841. H.J. 1458.
          82
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1458.
          82
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
          82
              Motion failed, H.J. 1459.
              Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1459.
Apr. 14
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 1252.
          82
Apr. 16
Apr. 24
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
          82
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
May 03
          82
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.
```

S.F. 363

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act creating a lien on personal property in the possession of a person who provides storage for airplanes to secure the payment of charges and expenses for services rendered.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 687.

Mar. 09 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 719.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Carr, Dreeszen, and Small. S.J. 905.

S.F. 364

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act authorizing a county having a population of two hundred fifty thousand or more to establish a county charter commission, specifying the powers and duties of the charter commission, and providing for the adoption of a county charter, to be effective upon publication.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 687.

Mar. 09 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 719.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Yenger, and Wells. S.J. 792.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 09 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 641.

S.F. 365

By Slater and Carr.

A bill for an act providing that new or changed rates, charges, schedules, or regulations for utility service shall not be placed into effect until approved by the commerce commission, to be effective January 1.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 687.

Mar. 09 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 719.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 792.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 366

By Coleman.

A bill for an act relating to an increase in the premium charged for a policy of insurance other than life insurance.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 688.

Mar. 09 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 719.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Comito, and Deluhery. S.J. 792.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 367

By Ramsey, Lura, Miller of Des Moines, Jensen, Nystrom, Junkins, Carr, Schwengels, Rush, Rodgers, Baugher and Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to money or other compensation received by criminals as a result of the commission of crime.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 688. Mar. 09 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 719. 81 Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Deluhery, and Taylor, S.J. 905. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * Jan. 26 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 198. Jan. 26 82 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 198. Jan. 26 82 Committee amendment S. 5038 filed, S.J. 200. Feb. 03 82 Amendment S. 5058 filed, S.J. 279. Feb. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS. Feb. 08 82 Committee amendment S. 5038 adopted. S.J. 321. Feb. 08 82 Amendment S. 5058 adopted. S.J. 321. Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 321. Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 319. Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 322. Feb. 11 82 Amendment H. 5099 filed, H.J. 373. Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Pelton, and Jav. H.J. 474. Mar. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 894. Mar. 18 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 894. Mar. 18 82 Committee amendment H. 5477 filed, H.J. 895. 82 Mar. 29 Committee amendment H. 5477 adopted, H.J. 1074. Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5099 withdrawn, H.J. 1074. Amendment H. 5587 filed, H.J. 1074. Mar. 29 82 Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5587 adopted. H.J. 1074. Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1074. Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107. Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5419, S.J. 961. Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5419. S.J. 1133. Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1134. 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1451. Apr. 14 Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493. Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493. 82 Apr. 24 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

May 19 S.F. 368

Apr. 24

82

82

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to resubmission of bond issues by school districts.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 688. Mar. 09 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 719.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Anderson, and Carney. S.J. 905.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to programs and financing of services provided by area education agencies, and providing that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 688. Mar. 09 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 719.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Wells, and Jensen. S.J. 905.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 370

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act reorganizing Iowa's administrative structure for the delivery and funding of mental health and mental retardation services.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 688.

Mar. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 698.

Mar. 06 81 Approved, without recommendation. S.J. 698.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Schwengels, and Palmer. S.J. 792.

Mar. 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 913.

Mar. 20 81 Without recommendation. S.J. 913.

Mar. 25 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment S. 3255 filed. S.J. 996.

Mar. 30 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3279 filed. S.J. 1043.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3282, S. 3295 filed. S.J. 1044.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3298, S. 3299, S. 3300, S. 3301 filed. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3303 filed. S.J. 1052.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3303, S. 3298A adopted. S.J. 1052.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3298B, S. 3299 lost. S.J. 1053.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3306 filed. S.J. 1053.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3306 adopted, S.J. 1053.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3295 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1054.

Apr. 01 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1054.

Apr. 01 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1054.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 06 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1123.

Apr. 06 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1123.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3410 filed. S.J. 1125.

Apr. 13 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1241.

Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3487 filed. S.J. 1254.

Apr. 14 81 Amendments S. 3487A, S. 3487B, S. 3482 adopted. S.J. 1258.

- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3295 as amended, lost. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3300 withdrawn. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments S. 3255A, S. 3255B, S. 3410 adopted. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments S. 3488, S. 3490, S. 3489 filed, S.J. 1261.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments S. 3282, S. 3488, S. 3490, S. 3279A adopted. S.J. 1261.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3489 lost. S.J. 1261.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3279B withdrawn. S.J. 1261.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments S. 3497, S. 3496 filed. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendments S. 3301A, S. 3496 adopted. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3301B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3497 lost. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 14 81 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 14, S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 14 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1269.
- Apr. 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 15 81 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1255.
- Apr. 24 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Krewson, Poffenberger, Carl, Cusack, De Groot, and Lonergan. H.J. 1418.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

By County Government.

A bill for an act authorizing county sheriffs to enforce traffic laws on private roads providing access to a private lake or other development upon the request of the property owners.

- Mar. 06 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 693.
- Mar. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 06 81 Approved. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3165 filed. S.J. 750.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1332.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 136.
- Jan. 20 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 136.
- Jan. 21 82 Amendment S. 5010 filed. S.J. 167.
- Feb. 04 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 281.

S.F. 372

By Carr.

A bill for an act to delete from the list of features required of electronic voting systems approved for use in Iowa the requirement that the voting punch device be constructed so as to notify an elector who makes an error in marking the ballot.

Mar. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 693.

```
Mar. 09 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 719.
```

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Briles, and Slater. S.J. 905.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 373

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act relating to the redemption of damaged empty beverage containers and subjecting violators to a penalty.

```
Mar. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 706.
```

Mar. 10 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 729.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Readinger, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 792.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 374

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and liabilities of persons with respect to public places located within cities, and taking effect upon publication.

```
Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 706.
```

Mar. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 718.

Mar. 09 81 Approved. S.J. 718.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3185 filed. S.J. 798.

Mar. 16 81 Amendments S. 3186, S. 3194, S. 3196 filed. S.J. 818.

Mar. 20 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1332.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Comito, and Kinley. S.J. 83.

S.F. 375

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the treatment of juveniles for mental health and substance abuse problems.

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 711.

Mar. 10 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 729.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and Baugher. S.J. 905.

S.F. 376

By Palmer.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of bonds by school districts for energy-related conservation measures for or the maintenance of school district buildings.

```
Mar. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 711.

Mar. 10 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 729.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee DeKoster Anderson and Carney S.
```

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Anderson, and Carney. S.J. 905.

S.F. 377

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the disposal of resources for less than fair market value by individuals eligible for medical assistance.

```
Mar. 09
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 712.
Mar. 09
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 717.
Mar. 09
          81
              Approved. S.J. 717.
Mar. 20
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays none, S.J. 896.
Mar. 23
          81
              Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.
Mar. 24
              Message from Senate. H.J. 864.
          81
Mar. 31
              Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 931.
          81
Apr. 02
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1019.
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1019.
Apr. 02
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3448 filed, H.J. 1021.
Apr. 02
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendments H. 3476, H. 3477 filed, H.J. 1056.
          81
              Amendment H. 3594 filed. H.J. 1192.
Apr. 10
Apr. 10
              Amendment H. 3603 filed, H.J. 1193.
          81
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendments H. 3594, H. 3477 withdrawn. H.J. 1466.
Apr. 28
          81
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3448 adopted. H.J. 1466.
Apr. 28
Apr. 28
          81
               Amendments H. 3476, H. 3603 withdrawn, H.J. 1466.
Apr. 28
          81
              Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1466.
Apr. 28
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1486.
May 21
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 2139.
May 21
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2139.
May 21
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2139.
May 21
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3448 withdrawn. H.J. 2139.
May 21
          81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 2139.
May 21
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1797.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
May 22
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.
Jun. 14
          81
               ** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 378

By Tieden and Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the private sale, control, distribution, and taxation of wine containing more than five percent but not more than seventeen percent alcohol

by weight, declaring certain acts relating to wine to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 712.

Mar. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 729.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Nystrom, and Slater. S.J. 905.

S.F. 379

By Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to the waiver of certain licensing, registration, and rule requirements for child day care facilities.

Mar. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 723.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 905.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 380

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to hunting in road rights-of-way and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Mar. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 723.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Tieden, Goodwin, and Hutchins. S.J. 905.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 381

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act relating to the transportation of nonpublic school pupils outside the state.

Mar. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 727.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Anderson, Dreeszen, and Wells. S.J. 905.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 382

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act repealing the requirement that clerks of the district court and county attorneys inspect county jails.

```
Mar. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 727.
```

- Mar. 11 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 745.
- Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Carr. Taylor, and Dreeszen, S.J. 905.
- Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 891.
- Mar. 19 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 891.
- Mar. 19 81 Committee amendment S. 3224 filed. S.J. 894.
- Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee amendment S. 3224 lost. S.J. 1194.
- Apr. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1194.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1204.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Rapp. H.J. 1277.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Conlon, Rapp, and Corey. H.J. 138.

By Wells.

S.F. 384

A bill for an act relating to smoking prohibitions and providing a criminal penalty.

- Mar. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 727.
- Mar. 11 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 745.
- Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Drake, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 905. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to elections.

```
Mar. 10 81 Introduced placed on calendar, S.J. 727.
```

Mar. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 730.

Mar. 10 81 Approved. S.J. 730.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3178 filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 26 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 966.

Mar. 30 81 Amendment S. 3262 filed. S.J. 1002.

Mar. 30 81 Amendments S. 3262, S. 3178 adopted. S.J. 1002.

Mar. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 1003.

Mar. 31 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1041.

Mar. 31 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 931.

Apr. 01 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 971.

- Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1283.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1283.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment H. 3688 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendments H. 3734, H. 3735, H. 3737 filed, H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3748 filed. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendments H. 3761, H. 3762, H. 3770 filed. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3771, H. 3793 filed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3794, H. 3795 filed. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3837 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3863 filed. H.J. 1489.
- May 11 81 Amendment H. 4066 filed. H.J. 1770.
- May 11 81 Amendments H. 4075, H. 4080 filed. H.J. 1770.
- May 11 81 Amendment H. 4085 filed. H.J. 1771.
- May 12 81 Amendments H. 3770, H. 3794 lost. H.J. 1804.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4075 adopted. H.J. 1805.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 3795 withdrawn. H.J. 1805.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 3863 lost. H.J. 1807.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 3734 lost. H.J. 1808.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4066 lost. H.J. 1809.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4089 filed. H.J. 1811.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4099 filed. H.J. 1812.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 3737 lost. H.J. 1928.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4192 filed. H.J. 1928.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4192 lost. H.J. 1929.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 3761 withdrawn. H.J. 1929. May 14 81 Amendment H. 3762 lost. H.J. 1930.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 3793, H. 3837 adopted. H.J. 1931.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4099, H. 3735 adopted. H.J. 1932.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4080 withdrawn. H.J. 1932.
- May 14 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1933.
- May 14 81 Ruled germane H. 4089. H.J. 1933.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4089 lost. H.J. 1933.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 3771 adopted. H.J. 1935.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4085 adopted. H.J. 1937.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 3748 adopted. H.J. 1938.
- May 14 81 Committee amendment H. 3688 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1938.
- May 14 81 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 39, H.J. 1938.
- May 14 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1940.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2092.
- May 21 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3838. S.J. 1788.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3838 filed. S.J. 1817.
- May 21 81 Senate concurred S. 3838. S.J. 1810.
- May 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1810.
- May 22 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1875.
- May 22 81 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1883.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

```
May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 15 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Schwengels and Carr.

A bill for an act relating to minimum fire safety standards for jails.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 10 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 727.
Mar. 11 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 745.
Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 905.
```

S.F. 386

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act relating to public and confidential governmental records and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 735.

Mar. 12 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 764.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 906.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 387

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to raffles conducted by fairs and raffles and games other than bingo conducted by qualified organizations.

```
Mar. 11
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 735.
          81
Mar. 12
              Referred to State Government. S.J. 764.
          81
Mar. 20
              Subcommittee, Briles, Schwengels, and Gallagher. S.J. 906.
          81
Mar. 20
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 913.
          81
Mar. 20
              Recommended passage. S.J. 914.
          81
Apr. 21
          81
              Referred to State Government. S.J. 1332.
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
          82
              Subcommittee, Briles, Schwengels, and Gallagher. S.J. 147.
Jan. 21
Jan. 21
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 166.
Jan. 21
          82
              Recommended passage. S.J. 166.
Jan. 28
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 7, S.J. 230.
Feb. 02
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 219.
Feb. 03
          82
              Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 230.
Feb. 05
          82
              Subcommittee, Tofte, Hoffmann-Bright, and Chiodo.
```

H.J. 281.

```
Feb. 19
          82
               Committee report, H.J. 478.
Feb. 19
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 478.
Feb. 19
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5200 filed, H.J. 478.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5579 filed, H.J. 1051.
Mar. 29
               Amendment H. 5597 filed, H.J. 1083.
          82
Mar. 30
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5200 adopted, H.J. 1088.
Mar. 30
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1089.
Mar. 30
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5579, H.J. 1089.
Mar. 30
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1090.
Mar. 30
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5597, H.J. 1090.
Mar. 30
          82
               Passed House, ayes 85, navs 4, H.J. 1090.
Mar. 30
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1105.
Apr. 13
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 1446.
Apr. 13
          82
               Amendments H. 5829, H. 5830 filed, H.J. 1446.
          82
               Ruled out of order H. 5829, H. 5830. H.J. 1446.
Apr. 13
```

Apr. 14 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5577. S.J. 1189. Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5577. S.J. 1278.

Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5, S.J. 1278.

Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1594.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

May 03 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

S.F. 388

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the use of public buildings for political caucuses.

Mar. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 735.

Mar. 12 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 764.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Lura, and Slater. S.J. 906.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 389

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to payment of property damage claims by auto insurers.

Mar. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 735.

Mar. 12 81 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 764.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 906.

S.F. 390

By Carr.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum authorized tax levy for township fire protection.

```
Mar. 11
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 736.
Mar. 12
          81
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.
```

Mar. 20 Subcommittee, Lura, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 906. 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 391

By Holden.

A bill for an act to require the board of review to view the property whose assessment is being appealed upon the request of the taxpayer and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 11
          81
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 736.
Mar. 12
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.
          81
Mar. 20
          81
               Subcommittee, Lura, Hester, and Van Gilst, S.J. 906.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 392

By Carr.

A bill for an act to change the date of the regular school election from the second Tuesday in September of each year to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of each odd-numbered year, adjusting the terms of office of certain elective school officers accordingly, and providing a January 1, 1982 effective date.

```
Mar. 11
          81
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 736.
Mar. 12
          81
              Referred to Education. S.J. 764.
Mar. 20
          81
              Subcommittee, Carney, Dreeszen, and Wells. S.J. 906.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 393

By Energy.

81

A bill for an act relating to redemption and disposition of empty beverage containers and subjecting violators to a penalty.

```
Mar. 11
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 736.
Mar. 11
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 748.
Mar. 11
          81
               Approved. S.J. 748.
          81
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1170.
Apr. 08
Apr. 09
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1188.
```

Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1188.

Apr. 09 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1209. Apr. 10 81

- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Energy. H.J. 1204.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Cusack, and Petrick. H.J. 1277.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Poffenberger, Howell, and Ritsema. H.J. 138.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee report. H.J. 756.
- Mar. 10 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 756.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee amendment H. 5370 filed. H.J. 757.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5445 filed, H.J. 850.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5453, H. 5454 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5480 filed, H.J. 895.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5488 filed. H.J. 896.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5532 filed. H.J. 963.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5676 filed. H.J. 1190.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5690 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5707 filed. H.J. 1238.

By State Government.

A bill for an act increasing corporate and uniform commercial code filing fees.

- Mar. 11 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 736.
- Mar. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 750.
- Mar. 11 81 Approved. S.J. 750.
- Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3349 filed. S.J. 1084.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3349 adopted. S.J. 1084.
- Apr. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 18, S.J. 1084.
- Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1017.
- Apr. 09 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1134.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Renken, and Connolly. H.J. 1277.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 24 81 Committee report. H.J. 1418.
- Apr. 24 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1418.
- Apr. 28 81 Failed to pass House, ayes 45, nays 54, H.J. 1471.
- Apr. 28 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1486.
- Apr. 28 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1487.
- May 05 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 1649.
- May 05 81 Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 1649.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 4007 filed. H.J. 1651.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 4007 lost. H.J. 1652.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 4008 filed. H.J. 1656.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 4008 lost. H.J. 1656.
- May 05 81 Passed House, ayes 58, nays 34, H.J. 1656.

```
May 06
         81
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 1711.
May 06
         81
              Message from House. S.J. 1576.
May 14
         81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
              Signed by President. S.J. 1688.
          81
Mav
     14
May 14
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1688.
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 1747.
May 18
         81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act to require that reports of induced terminations of pregnancies be filed with the state department of health.

Mar.	11	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 737.
Mar.	11	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 750.
Mar.	11	81	Approved. S.J. 750.
Mar.	26	81	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 966.
Mar.	30	81	Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1004.
Mar.	31	81	Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1040.
Apr.	06	81	Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1112.
Apr.	07	81	Message from Senate. H.J. 1091.
Apr.	08	81	Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1123. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *
Jan.	21	82	Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, and
			Hoffmann-Bright, H.J. 138.
Jan.	29	82	Subcommittee reassigned, Carpenter, Hoffmann-Bright, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 212.

S.F. 396

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the platting and recording of resurveyed or subdivided land and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 11
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 744.
Mar. 11
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 748.
Mar. 11
               Approved. S.J. 748.
          81
Mar. 18
          81
              Amendment S. 3203 filed. S.J. 876.
              Referred to County Government. S.J. 1332.
Apr. 21
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 20
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 137.
Jan. 20
          82
              Recommended passage. S.J. 137.
Feb. 04
          82
              Amendment S. 5061 filed, S.J. 282.
Feb. 04
          82
              Amendment S. 5061 withdrawn, S.J. 288.
Feb. 04
          82
              Amendments S. 5065, S. 5064 filed, S.J. 288.
```

- Feb. 04 82 Amendments S. 5065, S. 5064 adopted. S.J. 288.
- Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 3203 as amended, adopted. S.J. 288.
- Feb. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 288.
- Feb. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 300.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 317.
- Feb. 11 82 Amendment H. 5096 filed. H.J. 373.
- Feb. 11 82 Amendment H. 5104 filed, H.J. 374.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Walter, and Renken. H.J. 474.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5287 filed. H.J. 600.
- Mar. 12 82 Committee report. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 12 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 12 82 Committee amendment H. 5404 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5466 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5466 adopted. H.J. 1056.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee amendment H. 5404 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1056.
- Mar. 29 82 Ruled out of order H. 5096, H. 5104. H.J. 1056.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5287 adopted. H.J. 1056.
- Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1056.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5428. S.J. 965.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5428. S.J. 1134.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1134.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 1451.
- Apr. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2224.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of real property conveyance pursuant to probate or marriage dissolution decrees.

- Mar. 11 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 744.
- Mar. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 11 81 Approved. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 20 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 901.
- Mar. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 864.
- Mar. 25 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 877.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 160.
- Jan. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 160.
- Jan. 25 82 Committee amendment H. 5017 filed. H.J. 161.
- Feb. 02 82 Committee amendment H. 5017 adopted, H.J. 223.

- Feb. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 58, nays 36, H.J. 223.
- Feb. 02 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 225.
- Feb. 03 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 238.
- Feb. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 249.
- Feb. 08 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5072. S.J. 313.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment S. 5072 filed, S.J. 332.
- Mar. 16 82 Senate concurred S. 5072. S.J. 766.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 766.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
- Message from Senate. H.J. 869. Mar. 18 82
- Mar. 25 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 911.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by President. S.J. . 911.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 911.
- Mar. 25 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 911.
- Mar. 29 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 957.

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act creating a state incentive pay committee, specifying its powers and duties, and providing a date of repeal.

- Mar. 11 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 744.
- Mar. 12 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 764.
- Mar. 20 Subcommittee, Drake, Gentleman, and Palmer. S.J. 906. 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 399

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to revision of laws governing recreational boating in Iowa, including penalties and scheduled fines for violations of boating laws.

- Mar. 11 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 744.
- Mar. 11 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 11 81 Approved. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 25 Amendment S. 3254 filed. S.J. 964. 81
- Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1170.
- 81 Amendments S. 3429, S. 3430, S. 3432 filed, S.J. 1179. Apr. 08
- 81 Apr. 09 Amendment S. 3441 filed. S.J. 1206.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendments S. 3455, S. 3466 filed. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3429 adopted. S.J. 1230.
- Amendment S. 3254A as amended, lost. S.J. 1232. Apr. 13 81
- Apr. 13 81 Amendments S. 3254B, S. 3254D withdrawn, S.J. 1232.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3472 filed. S.J. 1232.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendments S. 3254C, S. 3472, S. 3430 lost, S.J. 1232.
- Amendments S. 3432, S. 3455, S. 3466 adopted. S.J. 1233. Apr. 13 81

Apr. 13 81 Amendments S. 3473, S. 3471 filed, S.J. 1233. Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3473A lost, S.J. 1233. Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3473B withdrawn, S.J. 1233. Amendments S. 3476, S. 3477, S. 3478 filed. S.J. 1237. Apr. 13 81 Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3476 withdrawn. S.J. 1237. Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3477 adopted, S.J. 1237. Apr. 13 81 Amendments S. 3478, S. 3441 adopted, S.J. 1238. 81 Amendment S. 3475 filed. S.J. 1238. Apr. 13 13 Amendments S. 3475, S. 3471 withdrawn, S.J. 1238. Apr. 81 Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note. SCS. Apr. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 21, S.J. 1238. 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1220. Apr. Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 1238. Apr. 14 81 Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1282. 16 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1282. Apr. Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3776 filed, H.J. 1362. Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412. Apr. 27 81 Amendments H. 3776A, H. 3776B, H. 3776C adopted. H.J. 1436. Amendments H. 3776D, H. 3776E adopted. H.J. 1437. Apr. 27 81 Apr. 27 Amendment H. 3829 filed, H.J. 1458. 81 Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3904, H. 3906 filed, H.J. 1526. Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3921 filed, H.J. 1527. Amendment H. 3931 filed, H.J. 1545. Apr. 30 81 May 01 81 Amendment H. 3953 filed. H.J. 1597. Amendment H. 4050 filed, H.J. 1732. May 07 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * Jan. 12 82 Returned to Natural Resources, H.J. 43. Jan. 21 82 Committee report. H.J. 143. Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 143. Feb. 02 82 Amendment H. 5033 filed, H.J. 229. 03 82 Amendment H. 5046 filed. H.J. 242. Feb. Feb. 05 82 Amendments H. 4050, H. 3906 withdrawn, H.J. 255. Feb. 05 82 Amendment H. 5033 adopted, H.J. 255. Amendment H. 3953 lost, H.J. 257. 05 82 Feb. Feb. 05 82 Amendment H. 5046 adopted. H.J. 257. Amendment H. 5065 filed. H.J. 257. Feb. 05 82 Amendments H. 3829, H. 5065, H. 3904 withdrawn, H.J. 259. Feb. 05 82 05 82 Amendment H. 3931 as amended, adopted. H.J. 259. Feb. Feb. 05 82 Ruled out of order H. 3921. H.J. 259. Feb. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 9, H.J. 259. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 303. Feb. Feb. 09 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5078. S.J. 342. Amendment S. 5078 filed. S.J. 350. Feb. 09 82 Feb. 10 82 Amendment S. 5084 filed. S.J. 367. Feb. 11 82 Amendment S. 5084 adopted. S.J. 371.

Senate concurred S. 5078 as amended. S.J. 371.

Feb. 11 82 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 8, S.J. 371. Feb. 15 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 403.

11

Feb.

82

Feb. 15 82 H. 5130 Senate amendment. H.J. 404.

```
Feb. 19
          82
               House concurred H. 5130, H.J. 469.
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4, H.J. 469.
Feb. 19
          82
Feb. 23
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 489.
Mar. 08
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 634.
Mar. 08
          82
               Signed by President, S.J. 634.
Mar. 08
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 634.
Mar. 08
          82
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 634.
Mar. 11
          82
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 717.
```

ø

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for the taxation of a lump sum distribution of an individual, estate or trust who has elected to have the distribution separately taxed under the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 and providing for a retroactive effective date.

```
Mar. 12
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 752.
Mar. 12
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 769.
Mar. 12
          81
              Approved. S.J. 769.
Mar. 20
          81
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 30
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1503.
May 05
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.
May 04
          81
May 05
          81
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1633.
May 07
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1730.
May 07
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1730.
May 08
          81
               Subcommittee, Conlon. Daggett, and Cochran. H.J. 1746.
May
     11
          81
               Amendment H. 4082 filed. H.J. 1770.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
          82
               Returned to Wavs and Means. H.J. 43.
Jan.
     12
Jan. 21
          82
               Subcommittee, Conlon, Daggett, and Cochran. H.J. 138.
Mar. 04
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 683.
Mar. 04
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 683.
          82
Mar. 04
               Committee amendment H. 5316 filed, H.J. 684.
Mar. 12
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5316 adopted, H.J. 807.
Mar. 12
          82
               Ruled out of order H. 4082. H.J. 807.
Mar. 12
          82
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 807.
Mar. 12
          82
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 814.
Mar. 15
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 832.
          82
Mar. 16
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5266. S.J. 754.
Mar. 16
          82
               Amendment S. 5266 filed, S.J. 774.
Mar. 24
          82
               Senate concurred S. 5266. S.J. 889.
Mar. 24
               Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 889.
          82
Mar. 26
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1020.
Apr. 01
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 985.
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 985.
Apr. 01
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 985.
Apr. 01
```

```
Apr. 01 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 985.
```

Apr. 05 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 05 82 Retroactive to 1-1-82.

S.F. 401

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to provide for increasing the maximum permissible assessment for the Iowa beef excise tax.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 752.
```

Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 770.

Mar. 12 81 Approved. S.J. 770.

Mar. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 773.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Hester, and Husak. S.J. 906.

Apr. 16 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1839.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 402

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa beef industry council.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 752.
```

Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 770.

Mar. 12 81 Approved. S.J. 770.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3217 filed. S.J. 877.

Mar. 23 81 Amendments S. 3238, S. 3239 filed. S.J. 936.

Mar. 24 81 Amendment S. 3246 filed. S.J. 949.

Apr. 08 81 HF 750 Substituted. S.J. 1160.

May 22 81 Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1882.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 403

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to ways condemned by landowners having no access to their property.

Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 758.

Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 768.

Mar. 12 81 Approved. S.J. 768.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3212 filed. S.J. 877.

Mar. 30 81 Amendment S. 3266 filed. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1332.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Drake, and Comito. S.J. 147.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 10 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee amendment S. 5220 filed. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee amendment S. 5220 adopted. S.J. 789.
- Mar. 17 82 Ruled out of order S. 3212. S. 3266. S.J. 789.
- Mar. 17 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 790.
- Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 897.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 944.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5616 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1148.

S.F. 404

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the possession or consumption of beer or alcoholic beverages in a motor vehicle, upon a public street or highway, and providing a penalty.

- Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 758.
- Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 768.
- Mar. 12 81 Approved. S.J. 768.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3187 filed. S.J. 818.
- Mar. 24 81 Amendment S. 3245 filed. S.J. 949.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1332.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Bisenius, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Jensen. S.J. 147.

S.F. 405

By Anderson.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, by providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting dog races and racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and by declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

- Mar. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 758.
- Mar. 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 794.
- Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Palmer, Readinger, Van Gilst, and Taylor. S.J. 906.

 * * * * * * END OF1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for failure to record a conveyance or lease of agricultural land within the specified time.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 758.
Mar. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 794.
```

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Coleman, Dreeszen, and Kudart. S.J. 906.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn S.J. 1345.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 407

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to school transportation, to establish a school transportation aid fund for payment to school districts of certain transportation costs, to establish a state foundation transportation property tax levy, and to make an appropriation.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 758.
```

Mar. 13 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 794.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Small. S.J. 906.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 408

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the production and sale of dairy products by updating certain standards and changing internal references required by the Interstate Milk Shippers Compact and by striking or repealing inconsistent provisions.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 759.
```

Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 770.

Mar. 12 81 Approved. S.J. 770.

Mar. 30 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 31 81 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1030.

Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 992.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1024.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Chiodo, and De Groot. H.J. 1190.

Apr. 15 81 Committee report. H.J. 1259.

Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1259.

Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.

Apr. 27 81 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1435.

Apr. 27 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1457. Apr. 29 81 Message from House. S.J. 1472.

```
May 07
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1601.
May
     07
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1601.
May
     07
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1601.
Mav
     07
          81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1601.
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 1632.
May 11
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications of the superintendent of a state mental health institute.

```
Mar. 12
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 762.
Mar. 12
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 767.
Mar. 12
          81
               Approved. S.J. 767.
Mar. 20
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays none, S.J. 898.
Mar. 23
          81
              Explanations of votes, S.J. 930.
Mar. 24
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 864.
Mar. 25
          81
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 877.
Apr. 03
          81
               Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Krewson, Poffenberger,
               Carl, Cusack, De Groot, and Lonergan. H.J. 1056.
Apr. 08
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1132.
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1132.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Amendment H. 3555 filed, H.J. 1132.
               Amendments H. 3662, H. 3666 filed, H.J. 1260.
Apr. 15
          81
Apr. 23
               Amendment H. 3555 withdrawn, H.J. 1332.
          81
Apr. 23
          81
               Amendment H. 3666 adopted. H.J. 1332.
Apr. 23
          81
               Amendment H. 3662 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1332.
Apr. 23
          81
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1332.
Apr. 27
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3566. S.J. 1435.
Apr. 27
          81
               Amendment S. 3566 filed. S.J. 1448.
Apr. 29
               Senate concurred S. 3566. S.J. 1477.
          81
Apr. 29
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1477.
     01
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1550.
Mav
May 14
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1688.
     14
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1688.
Mav
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1688.
Mav
     14
May 18
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1747.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 410

By Baugher.

A bill for an act relating to investments authorized for moneys in the Iowa public employees' retirement fund.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 762.
```

Mar. 13 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 794.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 906.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 411

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to minimum activity work standards for members of the lowa highway safety patrol.

Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 773.

Mar. 16 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 813.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Drake, and Comito. S.J. 906.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Comito, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Murray. S.J. 147.

S.F. 412

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act amending the mechanic's lien statute to limit the enforceability of the lien of a subcontractor to the amount owing to the contractor at the time notice of the lien is given to the property owner by the subcontractor.

Mar. 13 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 773.

Mar. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 796.

Mar. 13 81 Approved. S.J. 796.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3231 filed. S.J. 936.

Mar. 26 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 966.

Mar. 30 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1006.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3267, S. 3280 filed, S.J. 1043.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3285 filed. S.J. 1044.

Apr. 30 81 Withdrawn, S.J. 1516.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 413

By Brown.

A bill for an act abolishing the office for planning and programming and reassigning certain duties to certain agencies.

Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 787.

```
Mar. 16 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 813.
```

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Lura, and Carr. S.J. 972.
**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 414

By Anderson, Drake, Yenger, Wells, Doyle, Schwengels and Readinger.

A bill for an act to provide for the purchase by certain state agencies of motor vehicles manufactured in this country which meet certain fuel efficiency requirements.

```
Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 787.
```

Mar. 16 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 813.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Drake, and Comito. S.J. 906.

Mar. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 875.

Mar. 18 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 875.

Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3309 filed. S.J. 1060.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3317 filed. S.J. 1062.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3317 lost. S.J. 1063.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3325 filed. S.J. 1063.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3309, S. 3325 adopted. S.J. 1063.

Apr. 01 81 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 13, S.J. 1064.

Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 992.

Apr. 09 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1135.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, and Carpenter. H.J. 138.

S.F. 415

By Doyle and Carney.

A bill for an act to provide increased retirement benefits and contributions under the Iowa public employees' retirement system for certain district associate judges and judicial magistrates.

```
Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 788.
```

Mar. 16 81 Referred to State Government, S.J. 813.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 972.

Mar. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 947.

Mar. 24 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 947.

Mar. 25 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 951.

Mar. 25 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 956.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Hultman, and Palmer. S.J. 1103.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3703 filed. S.J. 1589.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Doyle.

A bill for act to allow a state individual income tax deduction for expenses incurred by a taxpayer in participating in olympic competition sanctioned by the United States olympic committee and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 788.

Mar. 16 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 813.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Palmer, Taylor, and Lura. S.J. 906.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 417

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act providing an alternative to the burial of deceased persons at county expense.

```
Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 788.

Mar. 16 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 813.

Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Carr, and Hulse. S.J. 972.

*****END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****
```

S.F. 418

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to a written appearance pursuant to a uniform citation and complaint.

```
Mar. 13 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 788.

Mar. 16 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 813.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Ramsey, and Coleman. S.J. 907.

*****END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 419

By Commerce.

A bill for an act requiring the commissioner of insurance to adopt rules relating to minimum standards for group medicare supplement contracts that are consistent with rules adopted with respect to individual medicare supplement contracts.

Mar. 13 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 788.

```
Mar. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 795.
```

Mar. 13 81 Approved. S.J. 795.

Apr. 08 81 HF 768 Substituted. S.J. 1161.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1338.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 420

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to the siting of hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal facilities, providing penalties and imposing a surcharge on the fee for land burial of hazardous waste.

ř

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 804.
```

Mar. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 816.

Mar. 16 81 Approved. S.J. 816.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3205 filed. S.J. 876.

Mar. 24 81 Amendments S. 3247, S. 3248 filed. S.J. 949.

Mar. 26 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 966.

Mar. 26 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 967.

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 994.

Mar. 26 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 994.

Mar. 30 81 Amendments S. 3264, S. 3265 filed. S.J. 1020.

Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3248 lost. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3269 filed. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3269A lost. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3269B withdrawn. S.J. 1024.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3269C lost. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3273, S. 3274 filed. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3264, S. 3265, S. 3273, S. 3274 adopted.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3247 withdrawn. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 31 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 31 81 Ruled in order S. 3205. S.J. 1025.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3276, S. 3277 filed. S.J. 1026.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3276, S. 3277 adopted. S.J. 1026.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3281 filed. S.J. 1028.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3281 lost. S.J. 1028.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3205 withdrawn. S.J. 1031.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3287 filed. S.J. 1031.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3287 lost. S.J. 1031.

Mar. 31 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2, S.J. 1032.

Mar. 31 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1041.

Apr. 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 972.

Apr. 01 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 975.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, and Howell. H.J. 1190.

Apr. 15 81 Committee report. H.J. 1259.

```
Apr. 15
              Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1259.
          81
Apr. 15
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3657 filed, H.J. 1260.
Apr. 16
              Amendments H. 3704, H. 3705, H. 3713 filed, H.J. 1286.
          81
Apr. 21
          81
              Amendment H. 3704 lost, H.J. 1293.
              Amendment H. 3723 filed, H.J. 1293.
Apr. 21
          81
          81
              Amendment H. 3723 lost. H.J. 1294.
Apr. 21
Apr. 21
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3657 adopted. H.J. 1294.
Apr. 21
          81
              Amendment H. 3705 lost. H.J. 1295.
          81
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1297.
Apr. 21
Apr. 21
          81
              Ruled not germane H. 3713. H.J. 1297.
```

Apr. 21 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1297. Apr. 21 81 Motion failed, H.J. 1298.

Apr. 21 81 Passed House, aves 93, navs 3, H.J. 1298.

Apr. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1361.

81 Apr. 23 Message from House, with amendment S. 3544. S.J. 1383.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3544 filed. S.J. 1408.

Apr. 27 81 Senate concurred S. 3544. S.J. 1436. Apr. 27 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1437.

Apr. 29 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1493.

May 07 81 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1601.

May 07 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1601.

May 07 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1601.

May 07 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1601.

May 11 81 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1632. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

S.F. 421

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of assessors.

Mar. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 805.

Referred to County Government. S.J. 853. Mar. 17 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Hester, and Brown. S.J. 246.

S.F. 422

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act requiring competitive bids on contracts to perform city services.

Mar. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 805.

Mar. 17 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 853.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Readinger, Holden, and Wells. S.J. 972. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

Jan. 14 Subcommittee, Readinger, Holden, and Wells. S.J. 83.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act establishing definitions and rules of construction to be applied in connection with the interpretation of laws relating to real property loans.

```
Mar. 16
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 810.
Mar. 16
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 814.
Mar. 16
          81
              Approved. S.J. 814.
Mar. 30
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1010.
              Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1030.
Mar. 31
          81
Apr. 02
              Message from Senate, H.J. 993.
          81
              Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1024.
Apr. 03
          81
              Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, and Hoffmann.
          81
Apr. 10
               H.J. 1190.
              Committee report, H.J. 1259.
Apr. 15
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1259.
Apr. 15
          81
Apr. 24
          81
              Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1393.
```

Apr. 28 81 Message from House, S.J. 1451.

May 07 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1601.

May 07 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1601. May 07 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1601.

May 07 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 160 May 07 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1601.

May 11 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1632.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

S.F. 424

By Palmer and Baugher.

A bill for an act allowing the purchase of warning devices by a township to protect its citizens.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 810.
```

Mar. 17 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 853.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Kinley, Slater, and Wells. S.J. 972.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Kinley, Slater, and Wells. S.J. 83.

S.F. 425

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa housing finance authority and its records, loans, lending practices, and quorum requirements.

Mar. 17 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 829.

```
Mar. 17
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 846.
Mar. 17
          81
               Approved. S.J. 847.
Mar. 30
         81
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.
               Amendments S. 3275, S. 3283, S. 3286 filed, S.J. 1032.
Mar. 31
          81
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendments S. 3275, S. 3283 withdrawn. S.J. 1032.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3286 adopted, S.J. 1034.
Mar. 31
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1035.
Apr. 01
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 972.
Apr. 01
          81
              Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 976.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1283.
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3681 filed. H.J. 1285.
Apr. 16
Apr. 23
          81
              Amendments H. 3797, H. 3798 filed, H.J. 1363.
              Committee amendment H. 3681 adopted. H.J. 1375.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 24
          81
              Amendments H. 3797, H. 3798 adopted. H.J. 1376.
Apr. 24
          81
              Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1376.
          81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3583, S.J. 1452.
Apr. 28
              Amendment S. 3583 filed. S.J. 1470.
Apr. 28
          81
Apr. 29
          81
              Amendment S. 3613 filed. S.J. 1484.
Apr. 29
          81
              Amendment S. 3613 adopted. S.J. 1484.
              Technical correction to amendment S. 3613. S.J. 1484.
Apr. 29
          81
              Senate concurred S. 3583 as amended. S.J. 1484.
Apr. 29
          81
Apr. 29
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1484.
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
May 05
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1550.
May 01
          81
              H. 3938 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1597.
May 01
          81
May 06
         81
              House concurred H. 3938, H.J. 1703.
May 06
          81
              Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1703.
May
     08
          81
              Message from House. S.J. 1604b.
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
May 14
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1688.
```

May 14

May 14 May 18 81

81

81

By Taylor.

A bill for an act providing for an income and franchise tax deduction for income or rent received from the sale or lease of agricultural land to a beginning farmer and providing for a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 829.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Taylor, and Rodgers. S.J. 972.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1688.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1747.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1688.

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the safety of persons working in manholes subject to applicable penalties.

- Mar. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 829.
- Mar. 18 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Carney, Hulse, and Wells. S.J. 907.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 428

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the employment by the department of social services of child support recovery workers.

- Mar. 17 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 829.
- Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 849.
- Mar. 17 81 Approved. S.J. 849.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1332.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 147.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 164.
- Jan., 21 82 Recommended passage, S.J. 164.
- Feb. 08 82 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 327.

S.F. 429

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act permitting the sale of raw milk.

- Mar. 17 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 829.
- Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 848.
- Mar. 17 81 Approved. S.J. 848.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment S. 3207 filed. S.J. 877.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1332.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Husak, Hester, and Dreeszen, S.J. 83.

S.F. 430

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the minimum age for school attendance.

Mar. 17 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 830.

```
Mar. 17 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 848.
```

Mar. 17 81 Approved. S.J. 848.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 1332.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Brown, Wells, and Jensen. S.J. 83.

Feb. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 401.

Feb. 15 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 401.

Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Education. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 431

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the examination and settlement of accounts of county officers or employees.

Mar. 17 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 830.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 869.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Wells, Miller of Des Moines, and Yenger. S.J. 246.

S.F. 432

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to adopted persons and rights of inheritance.

Mar. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 854.

Mar. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 874.

Mar. 18 81 Approved. S.J. 874.

Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.

Apr. 08 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1170.

Apr. 24 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1427.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 433

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the inspection of the state adult penal and correctional facilities and the state juvenile facilities.

Mar. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 854.

Mar. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 874.

Mar. 18 81 Approved. S.J. 874.

Mar. 19 81 Amendment S. 3221 filed. S.J. 894.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1332.

```
May 11 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1616.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the disclaimer of succession to property and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Mar. 18
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 854.
Mar. 18
          81
              Committee meeting report, S.J. 874.
Mar. 18
          81
               Approved. S.J. 875.
               Amendment S. 3434 filed. S.J. 1206.
Apr. 09
          81
               Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1332.
Apr. 21
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 13 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 58.

S.F. 435

Apr. 16

Apr. 24

81

81

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of savings and loan associations.

Subcommittee, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, and Chiodo.

Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 1397.

```
Mar. 18
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 855.
          81
Mar. 18
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 870.
Mar. 18
          81
               Approved. S.J. 871.
Mar. 19
          81
               Amendments S. 3222, S. 3225 filed, S.J. 894.
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment S. 3225 adopted. S.J. 1035.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3289 filed. S.J. 1035.
Mar. 31
          81
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3289 lost, S.J. 1036.
               Amendment S. 3222 adopted. S.J. 1036.
Mar. 31
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1036.
Mar. 31
          81
Mar. 31
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1036.
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1037.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3334 filed, S.J. 1074.
Apr. 01
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1136.
Apr. 07
          81
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1136.
Apr. 07
               Amendment S. 3334 adopted. S.J. 1139.
Apr. 07
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1140.
Apr. 07
          81
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
Apr. 07
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1116.
Apr. 07
          81
               Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 1170.
Apr. 10
          81
               Committee report, H.J. 1259.
Apr. 15
          81
Apr. 15
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1259.
```

```
81
              Message from House. S.J. 1451.
Apr. 28
May 01
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.
May 05
          81
```

By Ramsey, Tieden and Baugher.

A bill for an act amending certain provisions of the law relating to juvenile justice.

```
Mar. 18 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 855.

Mar. 19 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 885.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Small, and Kudart. S.J. 972.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 437

By State Government.

A bill for an act to allow the permits to practice for certified public accountants, public accountants, and accounting practitioners to be multi-year permits.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 855.
Mar. 18
          81
Mar. 18
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 871.
Mar. 18
          81
              Approved. S.J. 871.
Mar. 25
          81
              HF 727 Substituted. S.J. 954.
              Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar. 31
          81
              Withdrawn. S.J. 1344.
Apr. 21
          81
               ** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 438

By State Government.

A bill for an act to make employment applications confidential records and allow them to be discussed in closed session.

```
Mar. 18
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 855.
Mar. 18
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 871.
Mar. 18
          81
               Approved. S.J. 871.
Apr. 01
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
          81
               Amendment S. 3426 filed. S.J. 1163.
Apr. 08
               Amendment S. 3426A adopted. S.J. 1164.
Apr. 08
          81
               Amendment S. 3426B lost. S.J. 1164.
Apr. 08
          81
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 9, S.J. 1165.
Apr. 08
```

```
Apr. 08
         81
              Message from Senate, H.J. 1123.
              Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1149.
Apr. 09
         81
              Committee report. H.J. 1283.
         81
Apr. 16
              Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1283.
Apr. 16
         81
Apr. 16
         81
              Committee amendment H. 3679 filed, H.J. 1285.
              Amendment H. 3791 filed, H.J. 1362.
Apr. 23
         81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     12
         82
              Returned to State Government, H.J. 43.
Jan.
     21
          82
              Subcommittee, Crabb, Brandt, and Harbor. H.J. 138.
Mar. 05
         82
              Committee report. H.J. 702.
Mar. 05
          82
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 702.
              Committee amendment H. 5328 filed. H.J. 702.
Mar. 05
          82
```

Mar. 18

By State Government.

81

A bill for an act relating to the retail sale of beer by manufacturers of beer on the premises of the manufacturing facility for on or off premises consumption.

```
Mar. 18
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 871.
Mar. 18
          81
              Approved. S.J. 871.
Apr. 01
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072.
          81
          81
              Amendment S. 3335 filed, S.J. 1074.
Apr. 01
Apr. 08
          81
              Amendment S. 3335 adopted. S.J. 1162.
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1162.
          81
Apr.
     08
Apr. 10
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.
Apr. 13
          81
              Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1204.
              Committee report. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 16
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 24
          81
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1412.
Apr. 27
          81
              Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 1434.
              Message from House, S.J. 1472.
Apr. 29
          81
May 07
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1601.
May 07
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1601.
May 07
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1601.
Mav
      07
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1601.
     11
          81
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1632.
May
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 856.

S.F. 440

By Transportation.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of railroad assistance funds for the restoration, conservation, and improvement of railroad main lines, switching yards, and sidings and providing funds.

```
Mar. 18
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 868.
Mar. 18
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 875.
Mar. 18
          81
              Approved. S.J. 876.
               Amendment S. 3375 filed. S.J. 1108.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 10
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1224.
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3485 filed. S.J. 1245.
               Amendment S. 3485 adopted. S.J. 1245.
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3375 adopted. S.J. 1245.
Apr. 13
          81
Apr. 13
          81
              Passed Senate, aves 48, nays 1, S.J. 1246.
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1222.
Apr. 14
          81
          81
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1238.
Apr. 14
May 21
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 2156.
May 21
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2156.
          81
May 21
          81
              Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 2157.
May 22
          81
              Message from House. S.J. 1880.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 2528.
Jun. 15
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to require hospital and health care facility administrators to cause patients or residents to be asked if they desire an absentee ballot.

```
Mar. 19
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 878.
Mar. 20
          81
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 910.
Mar. 26
          81
               Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 972.
               ** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      18
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 111.
Jan.
      18
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 112.
      20
          82
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 122.
Jan.
Jan.
      21
          82
               Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Palmer, S.J. 147.
```

S.F. 442

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to allow a qualified elector who has moved within the county and not registered at the new residence to cast a vote at the next election.

```
Mar. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 878.
Mar. 20 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 910.
```

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Slater. S.J. 972.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 443

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the state board of regents and transferring the jurisdiction and control of the Iowa braille and sight-saving school, the school for the deaf, and the state hospital-school from the state board of regents to the department of public instruction, which takes effect July 1, 1982.

Mar. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 878.

Mar. 20 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 910.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Gentleman, and Miller of Des Moines.

S.J. 972. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 444

By Wells.

A bill for an act to require railroad corporations to pay the cost of medical examinations or furnishing medical records of employees and applicants for employment.

Mar. 19 81 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 879.

Mar. 20 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 910.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Hultman, and Wells. S.J. 972.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 445

By Transportation.

A bill for an act increasing the tax on motor fuel by three cents per gallon and special fuel by four cents per gallon.

Mar. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 879.

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 887.

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 887.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, Holden, Van Gilst, and Husak. S.J. 972.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 446

By Kudart.

A bill for an act establishing a precious metal dealer's license and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 19
          81
               Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 879.
Mar. 20
          81
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 910.
Mar. 26
          81
               Subcommittee, Briles, Gallagher, and Tieden. S.J. 973.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      29
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 253.
      29
          82
Jan.
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 253.
Jan.
      29
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5054 filed. S.J. 254.
          82
Feb. 08
               Amendment S. 5075 filed. S.J. 329.
Feb. 08
               Amendment S. 5075 adopted. S.J. 329.
          82
Feb. 08
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5054 adopted. S.J. 329.
          82
Feb.
      11
               Amendment S. 5094 filed, S.J. 381.
Feb.
     15
          82
               Amendment S. 5094 adopted. S.J. 397.
Feb.
     15
          82
               Amendments S. 5098, S. 5099 filed, S.J. 402.
Feb. 17
          82
               Amendments S. 5110, S. 5111 filed. S.J. 422.
Mar. 01
          82
               Amendments S. 5098, S. 5099 withdrawn, S.J. 544.
Mar. 01
          82
               Amendment S. 5111 adopted. S.J. 544.
Mar. 01
          82
               Amendment S. 5110 as amended, adopted. S.J. 544.
Mar. 01
          82
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 544.
Mar. 05
          82
               Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Small. S.J. 619.
Mar. 05
          82
               Return to regular calendar. S.J. 621.
Mar. 16
          82
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 754.
Mar. 16
          82
               Amendment S. 5269 filed. S.J. 775.
Mar. 17
          82
               Amendment S. 5269 adopted, S.J. 782.
Mar. 17
          82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 782.
Mar. 17
          82
               Point of order not well taken. S.J. 782.
Mar. 18
          82
               Amendments S. 5300, S. 5309 filed, S.J. 826.
Apr. 05
          82
               Returned to State Government, S.J. 1044.
```

By Energy.

A bill for an act exempting coal mined in Iowa and held as inventory by an electric utility from property taxation.

```
Mar. 19
          81
              Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 879.
Mar. 19
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 887.
Mar. 19
          81
               Approved. S.J. 887.
Mar. 26
          81
              Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rodgers, and Readinger, S.J. 973.
Apr. 10
          81
              Fiscal note. SCS.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 448

By Energy.

A bill for an act exempting the gross receipts from the sale or rental of mining equipment to be used within the state from the state sales tax.

Mar. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 879.

```
Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 887.
```

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 887.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Readinger, and Ramsey. S.J. 973.

Apr. 23 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 449

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act permitting the state conservation commission to determine the methods and instruments used in taking game, fish, and furbearing animals.

```
Mar. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.
```

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 892.

Mar. 19 81 Approved, S.J. 892.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1332.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Van Gilst, and Rodgers. S.J. 83.

S.F. 450

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to financial responsibility for boating accidents and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.
```

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 892.

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 892.

Mar. 30 81 Amendment S. 3263 filed. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.

Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3469 filed. S.J. 1242.

Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3469 adopted. S.J. 1242.

Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3492 filed. S.J. 1273.

Apr. 30 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1517.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Van Gilst, and Goodwin. S.J. 83.

S.F. 451

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the peace officers of the conservation commission and partial guidelines for the rules of the commission.

```
Mar. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.
```

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 892.

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 892.

```
Apr. 21 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1333.
```

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Van Gilst, and Rodgers. S.J. 84.

S.F. 452

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to private fish hatcheries.

```
Mar. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.
```

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 893.

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 893.

Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.

Apr. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1189.

Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.

Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1204.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Anderson of Audubon, and Hall. H.J. 85.

Mar. 09 82 Committee report. H.J. 739.

Mar. 09 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 739.

Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 11, H.J. 1299.

Apr. 07 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1320.

Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider not valid. H.J. 1904.

Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1491.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

May 10 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

S.F. 453

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of a member of a county board of supervisors to the council on social services, effective January 1, 1983.

```
Mar. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.
```

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 889.

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 889.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1333.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 137.

Jan. 20 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 137.

Jan. 28 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 225.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to quarterly reports by county officers.

```
Mar. 19
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 880.
Mar. 19
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 889.
Mar. 19
          81
               Approved. S.J. 889.
Apr. 21
               Referred to County Government, S.J. 1333.
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     20
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 137.
Jan.
      20
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 137.
Jan.
     21
          82
               Amendment S. 5012 filed, S.J. 167.
Feb. 04
          82
               Amendment S. 5012 adopted, S.J. 283.
Feb. 04
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 283.
Feb. 08
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 300.
Feb. 10
          82
               Read first time, referred to County Government, H.J. 318.
Feb. 19
          82
               Subcommittee, Tofte, Binneboese, and Clark of Lee.
               H.J. 474.
Feb. 19
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 476.
Feb. 19
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 476.
Mar. 30
          82
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1086.
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 978.
Apr. 01
Apr. 06
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066.
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1066.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 09 S.F. 455

Apr. 06

By County Government.

82

82

A bill for an act relating to the conveyance of county property to the federal government.

```
Mar. 19
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 880.
Mar. 19
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 889.
          81
Mar. 19
          81
              Approved. S.J. 889.
Apr. 01
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072.
Apr. 07
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1142.
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
Apr. 07
Apr. 09
          81
              Message from Senate, H.J. 1135.
Apr. 09
          81
              Read first time, referred to County Government, H.J. 1149.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1280.
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1280.
Apr. 16
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to County Government. H.J. 43.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Renaud, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 212.

S.F. 456

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdictional transfer of highways and streets.

Mar. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 880.

Mar. 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 889.

Mar. 19 81 Approved. S.J. 889.

Mar. 30 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments S. 3292, S. 3297 filed. S.J. 1038.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3304, S. 3305, S. 3307 filed. S.J. 1054.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3304, S. 3305, S. 3307 adopted. S.J. 1054.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3297 adopted. S.J. 1055.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3292 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1055.

Apr. 01 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1055.

Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 993.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1024.

Apr. 10 81 Committee report. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 10 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3650 filed. H.J. 1248.

Apr. 15 81 Amendment H. 3668 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.

May 06 81 Amendments H. 4022, H. 4023, H. 4024, H. 4025 filed. H.J. 1714.

May 06 81 Amendment H. 4026 filed, H.J. 1714.

May 08 81 Amendment H. 4061 filed. H.J. 1747.

May 12 81 Amendment H. 4096 filed. H.J. 1811.

May 14 81 Amendment H. 4061 lost, H.J. 1925.

May 14 81 Amendments H. 4026, H. 3668, H. 4023, H. 3650 withdrawn. H.J. 1925.

May 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 4022. H.J. 1925.

May 14 81 Amendments H. 4096, H. 4024, H. 4025 withdrawn, H.J. 1925.

May 14 81 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 1925.

May 14 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1940.

May 22 81 Motion to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2283.

May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1880.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 15 81 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2528.

Jun. 26 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2541.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to young adult offenders.

```
Mar. 20 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 895.
```

Mar. 23 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 931.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Dreeszen, and Coleman. S.J. 973.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 458

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to the inclusion of employer-established accident, sickness, or retirement plan payments as wages under the unemployment compensation law.

```
Mar. 20 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 903.
```

Mar. 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 911.

Mar. 20 81 Approved. S.J. 913.

Mar. 25 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 951.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Hultman, Taylor, and Husak. S.J. 1222.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 459

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the continuing education requirement of assessors and deputy assessors.

```
Mar. 20 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 903.
```

Mar. 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 911.

Mar. 20 81 Approved. S.J. 911.

Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3323 filed. S.J. 1074.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3346 filed. S.J. 1080.

Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3350, S. 3355 filed. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 23 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1389.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 460

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the purposes for which funds from a tax levied by a county can be used by a nonprofit historical society.

```
Mar. 20 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 903.
```

Mar. 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 911.

Mar. 20 81 Approved. S.J. 911.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1333.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 137.

Jan. 20 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 137.

Jan. 21 82 Amendment S. 5011 filed. S.J. 167.

Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 5011 adopted. S.J. 284.

Feb. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 284.

Feb. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 300.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 318.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Swartz, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 474.

Mar. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1050.

Apr. 06 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1275.

Apr. 06 82 Point not well taken. H.J. 1275.

Apr. 06 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1275.

Apr. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 1102.

Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1374.

S.F. 461

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to preferred patronage dividends paid by cooperatives.

Mar. 23 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 921.

Mar. 24 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 941.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Craft, and Husak. S.J. 1103.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 462

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to honoring county warrants.

Mar. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 921.

Mar. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 933.

```
      Mar. 23
      81
      Approved. S.J. 933.

      Apr. 21
      81
      Referred to County Government. S.J. 1333.

      ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ******

      Jan. 21
      82
      Committee meeting report. S.J. 161.

      Jan. 21
      82
      Recommended passage. S.J. 161.
```

Jan. 25 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 168.

S.F. 463

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act exempting certain agricultural and other employers from the workers' compensation law, effective January 1.

```
Mar. 23
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 921.
Mar. 23
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 934.
Mar. 23
          81
              Approved. S.J. 934.
Mar. 26
          81
              Fiscal note, SCS.
             Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
Apr. 01
          81
Apr. 07
          81
             Amendment S. 3419 filed. S.J. 1147.
              Amendment S. 3419 adopted. S.J. 1147.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 07
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4, S.J. 1148.
Apr. 09
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1135.
              Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial
Apr. 09
          81
               Relations. H.J. 1149.
          81
              Subcommittee, Hummel, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 1277.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
              Committee report, H.J. 1282.
          81
              Failed committee passage as amended, H.J. 1282.
Apr. 16
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

In Labor & Industrial Relations committee.

S.F. 464

Jan. 11 82

By State Government.

A bill for an act creating a criminal and juvenile justice planning agency and a criminal and juvenile justice advisory council, prescribing duties, transferring existing programs, and abolishing the Iowa crime commission.

```
Mar. 23
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 921.
Mar. 23
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 934.
Mar. 23
          81
              Approved. S.J. 934.
              Amendment S. 3284 filed, S.J. 1044.
Mar. 31
          81
Apr. 01
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072.
Apr. 01
          81
             Amendment S. 3311 filed. S.J. 1073.
              Amendment S. 3311 adopted. S.J. 1168.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 08
          81
              Amendment S. 3284 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1168.
```

Apr. 08 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1172.

Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.

- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1204.
 Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1283.
 Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1283.
 Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3739 filed. H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 22 81 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1313.

 *****END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Halvorson of Clayton, and Byerly. H.J. 281.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee report. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 15 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee amendment H. 5419 filed. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5611 filed. H.J. 1109.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5611 adopted. H.J. 1196.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment H. 5419 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1196.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 3739 withdrawn. H.J. 1196.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1197.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5477. S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5477. S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 12 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 16 82 Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1250.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1273.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 21 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to unemployment compensation benefits by deducting only certain pension and retirement payments.

- Mar. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 922.
- Mar. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 934.
- Mar. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 934.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 1333.

 *****END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Anderson, Carney, and Goodwin. S.J. 84.
- Feb. 25 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 503.

S.F. 466

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the processing exemption in the state sales, services, and use tax by including in the definition of services used in processing of tangible personal property, the reconditioning or repairing of tangible property of the type normally sold in the regular course of the retailer's business and which is held for sale upon which the sales, services, or use tax will be paid when the property is sold.

Mar. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 922. Mar. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 935. Mar. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 935. Mar. 30 81 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1010. Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3270 filed. S.J. 1038. Mar. 31 Amendment S. 3270 adopted. S.J. 1038. 81 Apr. 03 81 Fiscal note, SCS. Mar. 31 81 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1039. 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 993. Apr. 02 Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1025. Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Renken, and Chiodo. H.J. 1190. Apr. 23 Committee report. H.J. 1361. 81 Apr. 23 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1361. Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3777 filed, H.J. 1362. Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3817 filed. H.J. 1419. May 08 81 Committee amendment H. 3777 adopted, H.J. 1741. May 08 Amendment H. 3817 withdrawn, H.J. 1741. 81 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1742. May 08 May 12 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3729. S.J. 1638. Amendment S. 3729 filed. S.J. 1650. May 12 81 Senate concurred S. 3729, S.J. 1655. May 13 81 May 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1656. May 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1945. May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1876.

S.F. 467

Jan. 26

May 22

May 22

May 22

Jun. 19 81

By Human Resources.

81

81

81

A bill for an act relating to reports of reportable disease.

82 Withdrawn, S.J. 191.

Signed by President. S.J. 1876.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1876.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1876.

Mar.	23	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 922.
Mar.	23	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 935.
Mar.	23	81	Approved. S.J. 935.
Apr.	21	81	Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1333. * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.	21	82	Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake. S.J. 147.
Jan.	21	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 164.
Jan.	21	82	Recommended passage. S.J. 164.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of tuition and transportation costs of certain children receiving foster care.

```
Mar. 24
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 937.
Mar. 24
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 945.
Mar. 24
          81
               Approved. S.J. 945.
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1010.
Mar. 30
         81
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3293'filed. S.J. 1044.
               Amendment S. 3293 adopted. S.J. 1051.
Apr. 01
          81
Apr. 01
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1052.
Apr. 02
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 993.
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1025.
Apr. 03
               Substituted for HF 763. H.J. 1463.
Apr. 28
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1464.
Apr. 30
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1498.
May 07
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1601.
May 07
          81
               Signedby President. S.J. 1601.
May 07
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1601.
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1601. Signed by Governor. S.J. 1632.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 469

May 07

May 11

81

81

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to tuition payments for attendance of certain Iowa pupils in public schools outside the state.

```
Mar. 24
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 937.
Mar. 24
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 945.
Mar. 24
          81
              Approved. S.J. 945.
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
Apr. 01
          81
Apr. 02
          81
              Fiscal note, SCS.
Apr. 02
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2, S.J. 1080.
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 993.
Apr. 02
Apr. 03
          81
              Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 1025.
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment H. 3478 filed. H.J. 1056.
              Amendment H. 3533 filed. H.J. 1120.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 08
         81
              Substituted for HF 522. HJ. 1128.
Apr. 08
         81
              Amendment H. 3478 adopted. H.J. 1129.
              Amendment H. 3550 filed. H.J. 1130.
          81
Apr. 08
Apr. 08
         81
              Amendment H. 3550 lost. H.J. 1130.
Apr. 08
          81
              Amendment H. 3533 adopted. H.J. 1130.
              Amendment H. 3573 filed. H.J. 1133.
          81
Apr. 08
```

Amendment H. 3573 lost, H.J. 1176. Apr. 10 81 Passed House, ayes 53, nays 42, H.J. 1176. Apr. 10 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1187. Apr. 10 81 Apr. 14 81 Motion to table, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1245. Apr. 14 Motion to table prevailed. H.J. 1245. 81 Apr. 14 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1245. Apr. 15 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3507, S.J. 1290. Amendment S. 3507 filed. S.J. 1299. Apr. 15 81 81 Senate concurred S. 3507, S.J. 1302. Apr. 16 Apr. 16 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1303. Apr. 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1312. 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1446. Apr. 27 Apr. 27 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1446. Apr. 27 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1446. 81 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1446. Apr. 27 81 Apr. 30 81 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1535.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 470

By Education.

A bill for an act to require examinations for certain teachers.

```
Mar. 24
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 937.
Mar. 24
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 946.
Mar. 24
          81
               Approved. S.J. 946.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3290 filed, S.J. 1044.
Apr. 09
               Steering recommends calendar. SJ. 1198.
          81
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendments S. 3443, S. 3445, S. 3447 filed. S.J. 1207.
          81
              Amendment S. 3290A lost, S.J. 1213.
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendments S. 3443, S. 3290B lost, S.J. 1214.
Apr. 10
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendment S. 3445 lost. S.J. 1215.
               Amendment S. 3447 adopted. S.J. 1216.
Apr. 10
          81
Apr. 10
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1216.
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendments S. 3461, S. 3462 filed. S.J. 1216.
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1216.
Apr. 10
Apr. 10
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3461. S.J. 1216.
Apr. 10
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1216.
               Amendment S. 3462 withdrawn, S.J. 1216.
Apr. 10
          81
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1223.
Apr. 10
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendment S. 3465 filed. S.J. 1226.
               Referred to Education, S.J. 1517.
          81
Apr. 30
               Amendment S. 3624 filed, S.J. 1523.
Apr. 30
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
               Subcommittee, Small, Taylor, and Dreeszen. S.J. 84.
Jan. 14
          82
```

S.F. 471

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to inspections of beauty salons and barber shops, effective upon publication.

```
Mar. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 939.
```

Mar. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 24 81 Approved. S.J. 944.

Mar. 26 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 967.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment S. 3256 filed. S.J. 996.

Apr. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1123.

Apr. 06 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1123.

Apr. 06 81 Committee amendment S. 3393 filed. S.J. 1125.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1333.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hulse, Vande Hoef, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 147.

S.F. 472

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance by the commissioner of health of citations to health care facilities.

```
Mar. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 939.
```

Mar. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 24 81 Approved. S.J. 944.

Apr. 08 81 HF 746 Substituted. S.J. 1159.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1335.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 473

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the use of chapters 663 and 663A of the Code by persons convicted of, or sentenced for, a public offense.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 951.
```

Mar. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 962.

Mar. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 962.

Apr. 08 81 HF 765 Substituted. S.J. 1160.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1336.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 474

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 951.

- Mar. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 963.
- Mar. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 963.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment S. 3272 filed. S.J. 1043.
- Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3330, S. 3331 filed, S.J. 1074.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3336, S. 3337, S. 3338 filed. S.J. 1092.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3353 filed, S.J. 1093.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3272 withdrawn. S.J. 1111.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendments S. 3330, S. 3337B, S. 3338 lost, S.J. 1112.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3337A adopted. S.J. 1112.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3383 filed. S.J. 1124.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3384 filed, S.J. 1125.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3353 lost. S.J. 1259.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3491 filed. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3491 adopted. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order S. 3331, S. 3384. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3498 filed. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3498 adopted. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 14 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 14 81 Ruled out of order S. 3383. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3336 withdrawn. S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 14 81 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 11, S.J. 1267.
- Apr. 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 15 81 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1255.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment H. 3699 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendments H. 3730, H. 3741 filed. H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendments H. 3753, H. 3754 filed. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendments H. 3764, H. 3769 filed. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3800 filed. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendments H. 3811, H. 3813, H. 3814, H. 3816 filed. H.J. 1419.
- Apr. 27 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1445.
- Apr. 27 81 Ruled out of order H. 3811. H.J. 1445.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3830 filed, H.J. 1446.
- Apr. 27 81 Committee amendment H. 3699 adopted. H.J. 1448.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3830 lost. H.J. 1448.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3769 lost. H.J. 1449.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3753 adopted. H.J. 1449.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendments H. 3813, H. 3814 withdrawn. H.J. 1449.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3800 lost. H.J. 1450.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3816 adopted. H.J. 1450.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3839 filed. H.J. 1450.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendments H. 3839, H. 3741, H. 3730 lost. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3764 adopted. H.J. 1453.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3754 adopted. H.J. 1454.

```
Apr. 27
          81
               Passed House, aves 74, navs 24, H.J. 1454.
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1455.
Apr. 27
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1487.
Apr.
     28
          81
May
      22
          81
               Motions to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2284.
Mav
      22
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3904, S.J. 1881.
May
      22
          81
               Amendment S. 3904 filed. S.J. 1879.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
               Amendment S. 5001 filed. S.J. 93.
Jan.
      14
          82
               Amendment S. 5001 adopted. S.J. 125.
Jan.
      20
          82
Jan.
      20
          82
               Amendment S. 5004 filed, S.J. 126.
      20
               Amendment S. 5004 withdrawn, S.J. 126.
Jan.
          82
Jan.
      20
          82
               Senate concurred S. 3904 as amended, S.J. 126.
Jan.
      20
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4, S.J. 126.
Jan.
      25
               Message from Senate. H.J. 151.
          82
Jan.
      25
          82
               H. 5015 Senate amendment. H.J. 161.
Feb.
      16
          82
               House concurred H. 5015, H.J. 430.
Feb.
      16
          82
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 430.
     17
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
Feb.
Feb.
     18
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 424.
Feb. 26
          82
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 531.
```

Mar. 02 S.F. 475

Feb. 26

82

82

By Baugher.

A bill for an act to provide for the imposition of a property tax levy for areaschools for a cash reserve.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 952.

Mar. 26 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 978.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Taylor, and Palmer. S.J. 1222.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 531.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 572.

S.F. 476

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the certified eligible list for promotion for city civil service.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 952.
Mar. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 959.
Mar. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 959.
```

Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3380 filed. S.J. 1124.

```
Apr. 21 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1333.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Wells, and Comito, S.J. 148.

S.F. 477

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the procedures for discontinuing the operation of a city utility.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 953.
```

Mar. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 959.

Mar. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 959.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1333.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 478

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the management of property by the department of general services.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 953.
```

Mar. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 960.

Mar. 25 81 Approved. S.J. 960.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1333.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Tieden, and Palmer. S.J. 148.

S.F. 479

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the state entomologist, including fees for certificates of inspection, and assessment of costs.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 953.
```

Mar. 25 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 959.

Mar. 25 81 Approved, S.J. 959.

Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.

Apr. 03 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 02 81 Passed Senate, aves 27, navs 20, S.J. 1085.

Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1017.

Apr. 06 81 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1086.

Apr. 14 81 Substituted for HF 805 H.J. 1226.

Apr. 14 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1226.

```
Apr. 14
          81
               Rule 37 invoked, refer to Ways & Means, H.J. 1226.
Apr. 14
          81
               Rule 37 not in order. H.J. 1226.
          81
               Motion to suspend Rule 37. H.J. 1226.
Apr. 14
               Motion to suspend, out of order, H.J. 1226.
Apr. 14
          81
Apr. 14
          81
               Amendment H. 3654 filed, H.J. 1249.
Apr. 16
          81
               Amendment H. 3654 adopted. H.J. 1267.
          81
               Passed House, ayes 63, nays 34, H.J. 1267.
Apr. 16
Apr. 22
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3536, S.J. 1377.
Apr. 22
          81
               Amendment S. 3536 filed. S.J. 1381.
Apr. 23
          81
               Senate refused to concur S. 3536, S.J. 1387.
Apr. 27
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.
May
     06
          81
               House receded. H.J. 1704.
```

May 06 81 Passed House, aves 79, navs 17, H.J. 1704.

May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1605.

14 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688. May

14 Mav 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1688.

Mav 14 81 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1688.

14 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1688. May 81

81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1747. May 18 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 480

Apr. 23

Apr. 23

81

81

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to properties that are exempt from judicial process.

```
Mar. 25
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 955.
Mar. 25
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 961.
Mar. 25
          81
              Approved. S.J. 961.
Mar. 30
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1010.
Mar. 31
              Amendment S. 3278 filed, S.J. 1029.
          81
              Amendment S. 3333 filed. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 01
          81
Apr. 01
          81
              Amendment S. 3333 adopted. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 01
          81
              Amendment S. 3278 withdrawn, S.J. 1066.
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 8, S.J. 1066.
Apr. 01
Apr. 02
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 993.
Apr. 03
          81
              Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 1025.
          81
              Committee report, H.J. 1167.
Apr. 09
Apr.
     09
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1167.
Apr. 09
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3577 filed. H.J. 1168.
Apr. 09
          81
              Amendment H. 3584 filed. H.J. 1168.
Apr. 10
          81
              Subcommittee, Ritsema, Swartz, Jay, Halvorson of Clayton,
               and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 1190.
Apr. 13
          81
              Amendments H. 3624, H. 3625 filed. H.J. 1221.
Apr. 23
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3577 adopted. H.J. 1341.
Apr. 23
          81
              Amendment H. 3584 lost, H.J. 1341.
```

Amendment H. 3625 adopted. H.J. 1342. Ruled out of order H. 3624. H.J. 1342.

```
81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 7, H.J. 1342.
Apr. 23
Apr. 27
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3565, S.J. 1435.
          81
               Amendment S. 3565 filed, S.J. 1448.
Apr. 27
Apr. 28
               Senate concurred S. 3565. S.J. 1455.
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1455.
Apr. 30
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1529.
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1601.
Mav
     07
May 07
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. . 1601.
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1601.
May 07
          81
May 07
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1601.
```

May 11

By Commerce.

81

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for giving a notice to cure in a consumer credit transaction.

```
Mar. 25
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 955.
Mar. 25
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 961.
Mar. 25
          81
              Approved, S.J. 961.
              Amendment S. 3502 filed. S.J. 1299.
Apr. 15
          81
Apr. 21
          81
              Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1333.
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS
              Withdrawn, S.J. 179.
Jan. 25
          82
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1632.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 482

By Transportation.

81

A bill for an act providing for compensation to owners of advertising devices and lessors of property upon which advertising devices are located when the advertising device is removed or taken by the state or a political subdivision of the state.

Motions to reconsider withdrawn, S.J. 1229.

```
Mar. 26
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 965.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 982.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 982.
Apr. 01
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
               Amendment S. 3345 filed. S.J. 1092.
Apr. 02
          81
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 03
               Amendment S. 3345 lost, S.J. 1134.
Apr. 07
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 3, S.J. 1134.
Apr. 07
          81
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1134.
Apr. 07
Apr. 07
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1152.
Apr. 07
          81
```

Apr. 13 Apr. 13 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1195.

```
Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1202.
```

- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Schroeder, and Pavich. H.J. 1277.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Feb. 12 82 Committee report. H.J. 395.
- Feb. 12 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 395.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments H. 5205, H. 5213 filed. H.J. 493.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5217 filed. H.J. 519.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5259 filed. H.J. 566.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5541 filed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5566 filed. H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5664 filed. H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5541 lost, H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 05 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 05 82 Ruled germane H. 5566. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5566 lost, H.J. 1223.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5205 adopted. H.J. 1224.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendments H. 5664, H. 5213 withdrawn. H.J. 1224.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5259 lost. H.J. 1224.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5217 lost. H.J. 1225.
- Apr. 05 82 Failed to pass House, ayes 49, nays 46, H.J. 1225.
- Apr. 05 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 06 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1283.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1796.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1491.

By State Government.

A bill for an act to delete restrictions on outside earnings of disability retirees of certain public retirement systems.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 965.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 981.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 981.
- Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1333.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 148.

S.F. 484

By State Government.

A bill for an act allowing a licensing board to request an audit of a continuing education program.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 965.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 981.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 981.
- Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3343 filed. S.J. 1078.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3343 adopted. S.J. 1078.
- Apr. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1079.
- Apr. 06 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1058.
- Apr. 07 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1090.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 138.

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to hazardous waste management, including new prohibited acts and providing penalties for violations.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 965.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 987.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 987.
- Apr. 03 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
- Apr. 08 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1168.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Energy. H.J. 1204.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Carl, Cook, Howell, and Poffenberger. H.J. 1277.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment 3672 filed. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3767 filed. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3672 adopted. H.J. 1343.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3774 filed. H.J. 1344.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3774 adopted. H.J. 1344.
- Apr. 23 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1345.
- Apr. 23 81 Ruled not germane H. 3767. H.J. 1345.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1345.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1345.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2, H.J. 1345.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3564, S.J. 1435.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3564 filed. S.J. 1448.
- Apr. 29 81 Senate concurred S. 3564. S.J. 1475.
- Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1476.
- May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1550.
- May 11 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1631.

```
May 11 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1631.

May 11 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1631.

May 14 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1687.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Energy.

A bill for an act requiring prime suppliers of liquid fossil fuel to Iowa to reserve a specified percentage of fuel for release by the director of energy policy under specified circumstances.

```
Mar. 26
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 965.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 987.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 987.
Apr. 21
          81
               Referred to Energy, S.J. 1333.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 14
          82
               Subcommittee, Bisenius, Ramsey, Gallagher, Kudart, and
               Rodgers. S.J. 84.
```

S.F. 487

By Energy.

A bill for an act allowing the opertion of golf carts on the streets of cities.

```
Mar. 26
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 966.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 988.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 988.
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment S. 3358 filed, S.J. 1093.
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1220.
Apr. 10
          81
Apr. 13
               Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1228.
          81
Apr. 10
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3358 adopted. S.J. 1244.
Apr. 13
               Amendments S. 3483, S. 3484 filed. S.J. 1254.
          81
Apr. 14
          81
               Amendment S. 3495 filed. S.J. 1273.
Apr. 15
          81
               Amendment S. 3503 filed. S.J. 1299.
Apr. 16
          81
               Amendments S. 3483, S. 3503 adopted. S.J. 1303.
Apr. 16
          81
               Amendment S. 3484 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1303.
               Ruled out of order S. 3495. S.J. 1304.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 16, S.J. 1304.
Apr. 22
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1312.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 58.
Jan. 13
          82
          82
Jan. 14
               Subcommittee, Holt, Pellett, and Woods. H.J. 85.
          82
Jan. 21
               Committee report. H.J. 144.
Jan. 21
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 144.
Feb. 05
          82
               Passed House, ayes 57, nays 35, H.J. 261.
```

```
Feb. 05 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 271.
```

- Mar. 09 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 733.
- Mar. 09 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 733.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 644.
- Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 934.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act authorizing the department of social services to establish a sales bonus program for the sale of prison industry products.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 966.
```

- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 988.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 988.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1333.
- *** ** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 19 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 120.Jan. 19 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 120.
- Feb. 03 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 272.
- Feb. 05 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 249.
- Feb. 08 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 299.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 391.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 16 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 25 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

S.F. 489

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act legalizing certain city waterworks.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 966.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 988.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 988.
- Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
- Apr. 07 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1141.
- Apr. 07 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
- Apr. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1135.
- Apr. 09 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1150.

Feb. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 303.

```
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Egenes, Pelton, and Brandt. H.J. 1277.
               Committee report. H.J. 1281.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1281.
Apr. 24
          81
              Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 1371.
Apr. 28
               Message from House. S.J. 1451.
          81
May 01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1536.
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1536.
May 01
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1586.
May 05
          81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * ** *

S.F. 490

Mar. 29

82

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to allow tort claim actions against the state to be tried before a jury.

```
Mar. 26
          81 \ Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 966.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 989.
Apr. 03
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
Apr. 08
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 45, nays 1, S.J. 1167.
Apr. 10
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1171.
Apr. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 1205.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Ritsema, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 1277.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 21
          82
               Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Trucano, and Brandt.
               H.J. 138.
Feb. 09
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 315.
Feb. 09
          82
               Recommended passage, H.J. 315.
Feb. 16
          82
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 422.
Feb. 17
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 442.
Feb. 17
          82
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
Feb. 18
          82
               Amendment H. 5182 filed. H.J. 461.
Mar. 09
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 731.
Mar. 09
          82
               Amendment H. 5182 adopted. H.J. 732.
Mar. 09
          82
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 732.
Mar. 11
          82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5229. S.J. 688.
Mar. 11
          82
               Amendment S. 5229 filed. S.J. 698.
Mar. 16
               Senate concurred S. 5229. S.J. 768.
          82
Mar. 16
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 769.
Mar. 18
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 869.
Mar. 25
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 911.
Mar. 25
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 911.
Mar. 25
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 911.
Mar. 25
          82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 911.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 957.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act correcting erroneous, inconsistent, and obsolete provisions of the Code, including penalty provisions.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 966.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 989.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3326 filed. S.J. 1074.

Apr. 03 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.

Apr. 08 81 Amendment S. 3428 filed. S.J. 1179.

Apr. 09 81 Amendments S. 3448, S. 3449 filed. S.J. 1207.

Apr. 10 81 Amendment S. 3449 adopted. S.J. 1211.

Apr. 10 81 Ruled out of order S. 3326. S.J. 1211.

Apr. 10 81 HF 804 Substituted. S.J. 1211. Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1340.

Withdrawn. S.J. 1340.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 492

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to transportation of persons.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 968.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 982.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 982.
- Apr. 03 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
- Apr. 06 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3415 filed. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 08 81 Amendment S. 3415 adopted. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 08 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1171.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendment H. 3602 filed. H.J. 1193.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Schroeder, and Pavich. H.J. 1277.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment H. 3674 filed. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendment H. 3695 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3786, H. 3790 filed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 24 81 Committee amendment H. 3674 adopted. H.J. 1390.
- Apr. 24 81 Ruled out of order H. 3602. H.J. 1390.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendments H. 3790, H. 3786, H. 3695 adopted. H.J. 1391.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3805 filed. H.J. 1391.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3805 adopted, H.J. 1391.

```
Apr. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1392.
```

- Apr. 28 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3584. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3584 filed. S.J. 1470.
- Apr. 29 81 Senate concurred S. 3584. S.J. 1480.
- Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1481.
- May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1550.
- May 11 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Signed by President, S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1631.
- May 11 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1631.
- May 14 81 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1687.
- May 22 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2538.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the rights and responsibilities of spouses in connection with the support of their dependents.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 968.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 989.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3339 filed. S.J. 1092.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1333.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 494

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to criminal procedure, by amending the rules of criminal procedure relating to change of judge, change of venue and place of trial.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 968.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 990.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 990.
- Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 09 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 10 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1172.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Jay, and Trucano. H.J. 1277.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 19 82 Committee report. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 19 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 19 82 Committee amendment H. 5005 filed. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Trucano, Rapp, and Welsh. H.J. 138.

```
Feb. 05
         82 Amendment H. 5068 filed, H.J. 266.
              Amendment H. 5068 adopted, H.J. 267.
Feb. 05
         82
Feb. 05
         82
              Committee amendment H. 5005 as amended, adopted, H.J. 267.
              Amendment H. 5069 filed, H.J. 267.
Feb. 05
         82
              Amendment H. 5069 adopted, H.J. 267.
Feb. 05
         82
Feb. 05
         82
             Passed House, aves 91, navs none, H.J. 268.
Feb. 08
              Explanation of vote, H.J. 303.
         82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5077, S.J. 342.
Feb. 09
         82
Feb. 09
              Amendment S. 5077 filed, S.J. 350.
         82
Feb. 10
         82
              Senate concurred S. 5077, S.J. 355.
Feb. 10
              Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1, S.J. 355.
         82
         82 Message from Senate, H.J. 376.
Feb. 12
Feb. 26
         82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
         82
              Signed by President. S.J. 531.
```

Feb. 26

Feb. 26

Mar. 02

82

82

82

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing that domestic fire and casualty insurers may engage in certain options transactions.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 968.

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 990.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 990.

Apr. 08 81 HF 292 Substituted. S.J. 1160.

Apr. 21 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1337.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 531.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 572.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 531.

S.F. 496

By State Government.

A bill for an act to provide increased retirement benefits and contributions under the Iowa public employees' retirement system for certain district associate judges and judicial magistrates.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 968.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Appropriations, State Government. S.J. 1103.

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 981.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 981.

Mar. 30 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

S.F. 497

By County Government.

A bill for an act authorizing counties to act as intervenors in rate or service change proceedings before the Iowa state commerce commission.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. S.J. 968.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 980.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 980.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 1103.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 498

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to office hours for county offices.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 968.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 980.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 980.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1333.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 161.

Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 161.

Jan. 25 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 168.

S.F. 499

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the election or appointment of the board of trustees of benefited fire districts.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 980.

Mar. 26 81 Approved, S.J. 981.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1333.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 161.

Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 161.

Feb. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 285.

Feb. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 300.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 318.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Running, and Gross. H.J. 474.

Feb. 19 82 Committee report. H.J. 477.

Feb. 19 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 477.

Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 76, nays none, H.J. 710.

Mar. 09 82 Explanations of votes. H.J. 735.

Mar. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 687.

Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 878.

```
Mar. 23
              Signed by President. S.J. 878.
          82
Mar. 23
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 878.
Mar. 23
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 878.
Mar. 26
          82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 941.
```

By County Government.

A bill for an act authorizing the board of supervisors to adopt and enforce uniform personnel policies and compensation plans for county employees.

```
Mar. 26
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.
Mar. 26
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 979.
Mar. 26
          81
              Approved. S.J. 979.
Apr. 01
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072.
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1147.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 09
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1135.
              Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 1150.
Apr. 09
          81
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1280.
Apr. 16
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1280.
              Amendment H. 3784 filed. H.J. 1362.
Apr. 23
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
              Returned to County Government. H.J. 43.
Jan.
      12
          82
Jan. 29
          82
              Subcommittee, Renken, Swartz, and Pelton. H.J. 213.
```

S.F. 501

Mar. 26

Mar. 26

By Natural Resources.

81

A bill for an act to provide for the establishment of a state nursery to be located in southern Iowa.

```
Committee meeting report. S.J. 992.
Mar. 26
          81
              Approved. S.J. 992.
Apr. 03
          81
              Fiscal note, SCS.
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1170.
Apr. 08
          81
              Amendment S. 3433 filed, S.J. 1190.
Apr. 09
              Amendment S. 3433 adopted. S.J. 1190.
Apr. 09
          81
Apr. 09
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1191.
Apr. 10
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1172.
Apr. 13
              Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1205.
          81
              *** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 14
          82
              Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Cook, and Jay. H.J. 85.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.

S.F. 502

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to provide for county commissions to study the past, present, and future uses of land and providing for the making of recommendations to the general assembly.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.
Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 992.
```

Mar. 26 81 Approved, S.J. 992.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1333.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Gentleman, Goodwin, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 84.

S.F. 503

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to procedures to be followed by drainage districts.

```
Mar. 26
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 993.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 993.
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1170.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1, S.J. 1237.
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1250.
Apr. 13
          81
          81
               Motions to reconsider withdrawn, S.J. 1526.
May 01
May 01
          81
               Rule suspended. SJ. 1526.
May 01
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1527.
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1527.
          81 -
Mav
      01
May
      01
          81
               Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1527.
May
      05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 14
          82
               Subcommittee, Hutchins, Goodwin, and Kudart. S.J. 84.
Mar. 11
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 697.
Mar. 11
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 697.
Mar. 18
          82
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 805.
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
Apr. 02
          82
          82
               Return to regular calendar. S.J. 1023.
Apr. 02
Apr. 05
          82
               Returned to Natural Resources. S.J. 1044.
```

Amendment H. 5517 filed, H.J. 963.

S.F. 504

Mar. 23

By Natural Resources.

82

A bill for an act relating to licenses issued by the state conservation commission by increasing certain hunting, fishing, and trapping license fees, eliminating certain hunting and fishing licenses and wildlife stamps, requiring a certain amount of certain license fees be deposited in the state fish and game protection fund, permitting designated depositaries to reimburse county recorders a certain percentage of the permitted writing fee, and increasing the writing fee.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 993.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 993.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3444 filed. S.J. 1207.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1333.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Gallagher, and Schwengels. S.J. 84.

S.F. 505

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to persons prohibited from having an interest in a municipal housing project, and making penalties applicable.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 969.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 985.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 985.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1333.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Kinley, and Wells. S.J. 84.

S.F. 506

By Cities.

A bill for an act redefining the types of projects for which industrial revenue bonds may be issued under chapter 419 for the purpose of including facilities to be used for the sanitary disposal for recycling of solid waste or for the purpose of a telephone company or to be used as part of any commercial amusement or theme park or to be used for an office building, including appropriate ancillary facilities, exclusively by professional health care providers and providing for its effect upon publication.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 970.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 985.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 985.

Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3324, S. 3327 filed. S.J. 1074.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3352 filed. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment S. 3411 filed. S.J. 1125.

Apr. 09 81 Amendments S. 3352, S. 3411, S. 3324 adopted. S.J. 1183.

Apr. 09 81 Amendments S. 3435, S. 3436 filed. S.J. 1197.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3435 withdrawn, S.J. 1197.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3436 adopted. S.J. 1197.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3327 withdrawn. S.J. 1197.

Apr. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 18, S.J. 1243.

```
Apr. 13
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1250.
Apr. 14
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1258.
Apr. 14
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1239.
Apr. 15
          81
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 1250.
Apr.
     16
          81
               Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Branstad, and Norland.
               H.J. 1278.
          81
               Amendment H. 3703 filed, H.J. 1286.
Apr. 16
Apr. 23
          81
               Committee report, H.J. 1361.
Apr. 23
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1362.
Apr. 23
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3778 filed, H.J. 1362.
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment H. 3818 filed, H.J. 1419.
               Amendment H. 3933 filed. H.J. 1545.
Apr. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 4057 filed, H.J. 1747.
May
     08
          81
     12
          81
               Amendments H. 4105, H. 4106, H. 4107, H. 4108 filed.
May
               H.J. 1812.
May
          81
               Amendment H. 4109 filed, H.J. 1812.
     12
Mav
     13
               Amendment H. 4160 filed, H.J. 1903.
          81
May
     14
               Committee amendment H. 3778 withdrawn, H.J. 1920.
          81
May
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 4105 withdrawn, H.J. 1920.
May
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 4107 lost. H.J. 1921.
     14
               Amendments H. 3703, H. 3933, H. 4108, H. 4109 withdrawn.
Mav
          81
               H.J. 1921.
May
          81
               Amendments H. 4106, H. 3818 withdrawn, H.J. 1921.
     14
Mav
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 4160 lost, H.J. 1922.
Mav
               Amendment H. 4057 withdrawn, H.J. 1922.
     14
          81
Mav
     14
          81
               Passed House, ayes 57, nays 40, H.J. 1922.
May
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1707.
     18
May
     22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1876.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by President, S.J. 1876.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1876.
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1876.
```

Jun. 02 81

Jun. 11 81

By Cities.

A bill for an act permitting cities to issue and sell pledge or ders to refund revenue bonds, pledge orders, and other obligations, and taking effect upon publication.

```
Mar. 26
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 970.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 985.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 985.
          81
Apr. 01
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072.
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment S. 3351 filed. S.J. 1081.
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment S. 3351 lost. S.J. 1082.
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 2529.

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2539.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

```
      Apr. 02
      81
      Amendment S. 3348 filed. S.J. 1082.

      Apr. 02
      81
      Amendment S. 3348 withdrawn. S.J. 1082.

      Apr. 02
      81
      Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 2, S.J. 1082.

      Apr. 06
      81
      Message from Senate. H.J. 1059.
```

Apr. 06 81 Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 1086.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Johnson of Linn, and Hall. H.J. 1190.

Apr. 14 81 Committee report. H.J. 1248.

Apr. 14 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1248.

Apr. 21 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 2, H.J. 1290.

Apr. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1361.

Apr. 23 81 Message from House. S.J. 1384.

Apr. 27 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1446.

Apr. 27 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1446.

Apr. 27 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1446.

Apr. 27 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1446.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1535.

May 08 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1686.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 508

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for successors to the interest of a franchisee upon the death of the franchisee under a franchise relating to the distribution or retail sale of motor fuels and special fuels.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 970.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 980.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 980.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3357 filed. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 03 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3357 adopted. S.J. 1184.

Apr. 09 81 Motion to substitute. S.J. 1184.

Apr. 09 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1184.

Apr. 09 81 Ruled well taken. S.J. 1184.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3437 filed. S.J. 1192.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3437 adopted. S.J. 1192.

Apr. 09 81 HF 775 Substituted. S.J. 1192.

Apr. 09 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1193.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

S.F. 509

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for a maximum finance charge of one and three-fourths percent per month on consumer credit transactions pursuant to open end credit.

Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 970.

```
Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 986.
```

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 986.

Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3344 filed. S.J. 1092.

Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3347, S. 3356 filed. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 03 81 Amendment S. 3377 filed. S.J. 1108.

Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3344 adopted. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3356, S. 3377. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 07 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 07 81 Ruled in order S. 3347. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3347 adopted. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 07 81 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 19, S.J. 1150.

Apr. 09 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1135.

Apr. 09 81 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1150.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Schnekloth, and Jochum. H.J. 1278. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Schnekloth, and Jochum. H.J. 85.

S.F. 510

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the frequency of inspections of food service operations.

Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 970.

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 984.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 984.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1333.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Miller of Cerro Gordo, and Taylor. S.J. 84.

S.F. 511

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of judgment liens against homestead property and subsequently acquired property, to take effect January 1 following enactment.

Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 970.

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 990.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 990.

Apr. 08 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.

Apr. 08 81 Amendment S. 3431 filed. S.J. 1179.

Apr. 09 81 Amendment S. 3442 filed. S.J. 1207.

Apr. 10 81 Amendments S. 3442, S. 3431 adopted. S.J. 1211.

```
Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays none, S.J. 1212.
          81
Apr. 10
Apr. 10
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1189.
Apr. 13
          81
              Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
              H.J. 1205.
          81
              Subcommittee, Pelton, Jay, and Swartz. H.J. 1278.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1281.
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1281.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3676 filed. H.J. 1284.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 24
          81
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1412.
              Amendments H. 3833, H. 3834 filed. H.J. 1458.
Apr. 27
          81
          81
              Amendment H. 3834 adopted, H.J. 1472.
Apr. 28
              Committee amendment H. 3676 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1472.
Apr. 28
          81
Apr. 28
          81
              Amendment H. 3857 filed, H.J. 1472.
              Amendments H. 3857, H. 3833 adopted. H.J. 1472.
Apr. 28
          81
              Passed House, ayes 88, nays 12, H.J. 1473.
Apr. 28
          81
          81
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1487.
Apr. 28
May 22
          81
              Motion to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2284.
May 22
          81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3902. S.J. 1881.
              Amendment S. 3902 filed. S.J. 1879.
May 22
          8 1
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
              Senate concurred S. 3902. S.J. 98.
Jan. 18
          82
Jan.
    18
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 99.
Jan. 20
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 112.
Jan. 26
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 195.
Jan. 26
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 195.
```

Jan. 28 Jan. 18 S.F. 512

Jan. 26

Jan. 26

82

82

82

82

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum number of district judgeships, and authorizing immediate appointments to fill vacancies.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 970.
```

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 195.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 195. Signed by Governor. S.J. 233.

Effective 1-1-83.

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 991.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 991.

Mar. 30 81 Amendment S. 3261 filed. S.J. 1020.

Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1333.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ***

S.F. 513

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for failure to record a conveyance or lease of agricultural land within the specified time.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 971.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 991.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 991.
- Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3315 filed. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3315 adopted. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 01 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 993.
- Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1025.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee report. H.J. 1167.
- Apr. 09 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1167.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee amendment H. 3579 filed. H.J. 1168.
- Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Welsh, and Pelton. H.J. 1190.
- Apr. 15 81 Amendment H. 3665 filed. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3861 filed. H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 30 81 Amendment H. 3932 filed. H.J. 1545.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4040 filed. H.J. 1732.
- May 11 81 Amendment H. 4084 filed. H.J. 1770.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 43.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Sturgeon, and Jay. H.J. 138.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle, and providing penalties.

- Mar. 26 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 971.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 991.
- Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 991.
- Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3360 filed. S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3360 lost. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3361, S. 3362, S. 3341 filed. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3363, S. 3364, S. 3367 filed. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3361 adopted. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments S. 3363, S. 3364 withdrawn. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3341 lost. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3367 lost. S.J. 1088.
- Apr. 02 81 Ruled out of order S. 3362. S.J. 1088.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3365 filed. S.J. 1088.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3365 withdrawn. S.J. 1088.
- Apr. 02 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 9, S.J. 1088.

- Apr. 02 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1089.
- Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1137.
- Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1137.
- Apr. 07 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1099.
- Apr. 08 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1123.
- Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Corey, and Jay. H.J. 1191.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendment H. 3620 filed. H.J. 1221.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee report. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 14 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee amendment H. 3639 filed. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3702, H. 3711, H. 3716 filed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3750 filed. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3766 filed. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 23 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3716 withdrawn. H.J. 1357.
- Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3639A lost. H.J. 1358.
- Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3639B withdrawn. H.J. 1358.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3711 adopted. H.J. 1358.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3702 withdrawn. H.J. 1358.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3788 filed. H.J. 1359.
- Apr. 23 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1359.
- Apr. 23 81 Ruled germane H. 3788. H.J. 1359.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3788 adopted. H.J. 1359.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendments H. 3782, H. 3792 filed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3802 filed. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3820 filed. H.J. 1419.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3750 as amended, lost. H.J. 1423.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3802 adopted. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 27 81 Ruled out of order H. 3782. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 27 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 27 81 Ruled germane H. 3766. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3766 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1425.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3792A lost. H.J. 1427.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendments H. 3820, H. 3620 adopted. H.J. 1428.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3792B lost. H.J. 1429.
- Apr. 27 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1430.
- Apr. 27 81 Motion to refer to Ways & Means. H.J. 1430.
- Apr. 27 81 Rule 37 not in order. H.J. 1430.
- Apr. 27 81 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 23, H.J. 1430.
- Apr. 27 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1455.
- Apr. 27 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1456.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3842 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 28 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1487.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3865 filed. H.J. 1489.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2093.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 2093.

```
Mav
      20
          81
               Motions to reconsider out of order, H.J. 2093.
               Ruled out of order H. 3842, H. 3865, H.J. 2094.
May
      20
          81
Mav
      21
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3839, S.J. 1783.
Mav
      21
          81
               Amendment S. 3839 filed. S.J. 1817.
Mav
      22
          81
               Amendments S. 3871, S. 3872 filed, S.J. 1831.
May
      22
          81
               Amendment S. 3872 lost, S.J. 1832.
Mav
      22
          81
               Amendment S. 3871 lost, S.J. 1834.
Mav
      22
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3839. S.J. 1834.
Mav
      22
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 36, navs 9, S.J. 1834.
May
      22
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1875.
Mav
      22
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
Mav
      22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1885.
May
      22
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May
      22
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1885.
May
      22
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
Jun.
      14
          81
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 2529.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
S.F. 515
By Judiciary.
  A bill for an act relating to a limitation on the time period for the filing of estates.
Mar. 26
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 971.
Mar. 26
          81
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 991.
Mar. 26
          81
               Approved. S.J. 991.
Apr. 08
          81
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1170.
Apr. 09
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1187.
Apr. 10
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1172.
Apr. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 1205.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Smalley, and Rapp. H.J. 1278.
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1281.
```

Recommended passage. H.J. 1281.

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520. Signed by President. S.J. 1520.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

Message from House. S.J. 1451.

Signed by Speaker. S. J. 1520.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1520. Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.

Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1395.

S.F. 516

Apr. 16

Apr. 24

Apr. 28

Apr. 30

Apr. 30

Apr. 30

Apr. 30

May 04

81

81

81

81

81

81

81

81

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to a custodial parent's, custodial guardian's, or custodian's liability for unlawful acts of a child and to victim restitution under the juvenile justice law.

```
Mar. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 971.
```

Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 984.

Mar. 26 81 Approved. S.J. 984.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Small, and Doyle. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 15 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1286.

** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 517

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to certain crimes including accessory after the fact, assault, terrorism, indecent contact with a child, attempted burglary, theft, and other crimes which may result from the use of force in excess of reasonable force, and providing penalties.

```
Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 999.
```

- Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1013.
- Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1013.
- Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3320, S. 3322 filed. S.J. 1064.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3322 adopted. S.J. 1064.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3321, S. 3328 filed. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3321 adopted. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 01 81 Ruled out of order S. 3320. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 01 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 01 81 Ruled out of order S. 3328. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 01 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 02 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 993.
- Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1025.
- Apr. 08 81 Amendment H. 3569 filed. H.J. 1133.
- Apr. 09 81 Amendment H. 3583 filed. H.J. 1168.
- Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Trucano, Rapp, Ritsema, and Jay. H.J. 1191.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee report. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 14 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee amendment H. 3647 filed. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3683, H. 3694 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3700, H. 3710, H. 3712 filed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 21 81 Committee amendment H. 3647A adopted. H.J. 1301.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3710 withdrawn. H.J. 1301.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3725 filed. H.J. 1301.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3724 filed. H.J. 1302.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3724 adopted. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Ruled out of order H. 3700. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3725B adopted. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Committee amendment H. 3647C as amended, adopted. H.J. 1303.

- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3725A adopted. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Committee amendment H. 3647B as amended, adopted. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Committee amendment H. 3647D adopted. H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendments H. 3712, H. 3569 withdrawn, H.J. 1303.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3694 lost, H.J. 1304.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3683A withdrawn, H.J. 1305.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3743 filed, H.J. 1305.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3743 adopted. H.J. 1305.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3683B as amended, lost. H.J. 1306.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3583 withdrawn. H.J. 1306.
- Apr. 21 81 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 16, H.J. 1307.
- Apr. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1361.
- Apr. 23 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3545. S.J. 1383.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3545 filed. S.J. 1408.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3599 filed. S.J. 1471.
- Apr. 29 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1476.
- Apr. 29 81 Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1482.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3599 adopted, S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3612 filed, S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 29 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order S. 3612. S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3616 filed. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3616 adopted, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 29 81 Senate concurred S. 3545 as amended. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 13, S.J. 1494.
- Apr. 30 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1521.
- May 01 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1532.
- May 01 81 Motions to reconsider vote out of order, S.J. 1532.
- May 05 81 Explanation of vote, S.J. 1572.
- May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1568.
- May 01 81 H. 3949 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1597.
- May 06 81 House refused to concur H. 3949, H.J. 1702.
- May 08 81 Message from House, S.J. 1605.
- May 13 81 Senate insisted. S.J. 1654.
- May 15 81 Conference committee appointed, S.J. 1699.
- May 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1977.
- May 15 81 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1977.
- May 18 81 Message from House. S.J. 1708.
- May 19 81 Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1752.
- May 19 81 Conference committee report filed, H.J. 2067.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1782.
- May 21 81 Passed Senate, ages 40, nays 6, S.J. 1782.
- May 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2130.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report. H.J. 2130.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2132.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 7, H.J. 2132.
- May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1793.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

```
May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 19 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the registration of foreign support orders under Iowa's uniform support of dependents law.

```
Mar. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 999.
Mar. 30
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1013.
Apr. 08
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1187.
Apr. 09
          81
Apr. 10
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1172.
Apr. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 1205.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Smalley, Brandt, and Johnson of Howard.
               H.J. 1278.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      18
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 98.
Jan.
      18
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 98.
Jan.
     21
          82
               Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and
               Doderer, H.J. 139.
Jan. 25
          82
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 1, H.J. 152.
Jan. 27
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 202.
Feb. 04
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 293.
Feb. 04
          82
               Signed by President, S.J. 293.
Feb. 04
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 293.
Feb. 04
          82
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 293.
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 330.
Feb. 08
          82
```

S.F. 519

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act amending the laws relating to games of skill, chance and raffles and providing penalties.

```
Mar. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 999.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 30
          81
              Approved. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 31
          81
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
Apr. 01
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 4, S.J. 1058.
Apr. 02
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 994.
```

Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3457 filed. H.J. 1021.

- Apr. 03 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1026.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3479 filed. H.J. 1056.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3502 filed. H.J. 1088.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendments H. 3536, H. 3537, H. 3538 filed. H.J. 1120.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee report. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 14 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee amendment H. 3648 filed. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendment H. 3678 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendments H. 3755, H. 3756 filed. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3773 filed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3799 filed. H.J. 1363.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3815 filed. H.J. 1419. Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3835 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 28 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 28 81 Ruled not germane H. 3799, H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 28 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 28 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3678, H. 3755 adopted. H.J. 1481.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3773 lost. H.J. 1482.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3859 filed. H.J. 1482.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3859 adopted, H.J. 1482.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3756 adopted. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 28 81 Ruled out of order H. 3815. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3835 lost. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 28 81 Committee amendment H. 3648 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 28 81 Ruled out of order H. 3502, H. 3537, H. 3538, H. 3457. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 28 81 Ruled out of order H. 3536. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3479 adopted, H.J. 1486.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments H. 3887, H. 3888 filed. H.J. 1491.
- Apr. 29 81 Motions to reconsider vote. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 29 81 Motions to reconsider prevailed, H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3756 withdrawn. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3891 filed. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3891 adopted. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3892 filed. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order H. 3892. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 29 81 Committee amendment H. 3648 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3888 adopted. H.J. 1494.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3887 adopted. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order H. 3479. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3899 filed. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3899 adopted. H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 29 81 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 11, H.J. 1495.
- Apr. 29 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1524.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 2093.
- May 21 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3840. S.J. 1788.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3840 filed. S.J. 1817.

```
May 22
          81
              Senate concurred S. 3840, S.J. 1825.
May
     22
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 36, navs 10, S.J. 1825.
May
     22
          81
              Explanation of vote, S.J. 1875.
May 22
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1876.
May 22
          81
               Motions to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 1883.
May 22
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2281.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
Jun. 16
          81
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 2529.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Education.

A bill for an act to strike portions of the Code providing for reductions in state aid during a school year due to reductions in special education weighting factors.

```
Mar. 30
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 999.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1012.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1012.
Mar. 31
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1040.
Apr. 01
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1062.
Apr. 02
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 994.
              Read first time. referred to Education. H.J. 1026.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 10
          81
              Subcommittee, Daggett, Carpenter, and Groth. H.J. 1191.
Apr. 10
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1192.
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1192.
Apr. 10
Apr. 21
          81
              Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3, H.J. 1299.
Apr. 23
          81
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 1361.
Apr. 23
          81
              Message from House. S.J. 1384.
Apr. 27
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1446.
Apr. 27
          81
              Signed by President, S.J. 1446.
Apr. 27
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1446.
Apr. 27
          81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1446.
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1535.
Apr. 30
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

S.F. 521

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to requirements of school corporations including requirements relating to mathematics, English-language arts, and English language; the school year; school organization, officers, and employees; and school property.

Mar.	30	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 999.
Mar.	30	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 1012.
Mar.	30	81	Approved. S.J. 1012.
Apr.	01	81	Amendment S. 3313 filed. S.J. 1073.
Apr.	01	81	Amendment S. 3329 filed. S.J. 1074.
Apr.	03	81	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
Apr.	03	81	Amendment S. 3379 filed. S.J. 1108.
Apr.	06	81	Amendment S. 3405 filed. S.J. 1118.
Apr.	06	81	Amendment S. 3405A adopted. S.J. 1119.
Apr.	06	81	Amendment S. 3381 filed. S.J. 1124.
Apr.	06	81	Amendments S. 3385, S. 3386, S. 3388, S. 3390 filed.
			S.J. 1125.
Apr.	06	81	Amendments S. 3391, S. 3392, S. 3395, S. 3396 filed.
			S.J. 1125.
Apr.	06	81	Amendments S. 3397, S. 3398, S. 3399, S. 3400 filed.
			S.J. 1125.
Apr.	06	81	Amendments S. 3401, S. 3402, S. 3403, S. 3404 filed.
			S.J. 1125.
Apr.	06	81	Amendments S. 3406, S. 3407, S. 3412 filed. S.J. 1125.
Apr.	07	81	Amendment S. 3418 filed. S.J. 1155.
Apr.	22	81	Amendment S. 3533 filed. S.J. 1381.
May	04	81	Referred to Education. S.J. 1542.
			* ** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.	14	82	Subcommittee, Taylor, Dreeszen, DeKoster, Anderson, and
			Wells. S.J. 84.

By Education.

A bill for an act to require that the department of public instruction and the area education agencies encourage schools to offer programs for gifted and talented children.

```
Mar. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 999.
Mar. 30
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1012.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1012.
Apr. 01
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1163.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Message from Senate.H.J. 1124.
Apr. 09
          81
               Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 1150.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Carpenter, and Groth.
               H.J. 1278.
              Committee report. H.J. 1280.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1281.
Apr. 21
          81
               Amendment H. 3742 filed. H.J. 1310.
Apr. 22
          81
               Amendments H. 3765, H. 3768 filed. H.J. 1326.
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment H. 3765 lost. H.J. 1408.
```

```
Amendment H. 3768 withdrawn, H.J. 1409.
Apr. 24
          81
              Amendment H. 3742A lost. H.J. 1410.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment H. 3742B adopted. H.J. 1410.
Apr. 24
          81
              Amendment H. 3742C lost. H.J. 1410.
Apr. 24
          81
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1410.
               Rule 37 invoked, refer to Approp's. H.J. 1410.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Rule 37 not in order. H.J. 1410.
          81
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 12, H.J. 1411.
Apr. 24
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1414.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1417.
               Motion to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2284.
May 22
          81
May 22
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3903, S.J. 1881.
May 22
          81
               Amendment S. 3903 filed. S.J. 1879.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
               Amendment S. 5002 filed. S.J. 99.
Jan. 18
          82
Jan. 18
          82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 99.
Jan. 18
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5002, S.J. 99.
               Senate concurred S. 3903. S.J. 99.
Jan. 18
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 4, S.J. 100.
Jan. 18
          82
Jan. 20
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 112.
Feb. 04
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 293.
Feb. 04
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 293.
          82
Feb. 04
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 293.
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 293.

82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 330.

S.F. 523

Mar. 30

Feb. 04

Feb. 08

By Ways and Means.

81

82

A bill for an act relating to the confidentiality of claims for property tax credits and rent reimbursements.

```
Mar. 30
         81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1016.
Mar. 30
         81
              Approved. S.J. 1016.
              Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1505.
Apr. 30
         81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
May 05
         81
May 04
         81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1633.
May 05
         81
May 08
              Subcommittee, McKean, Krewson, and Brandt. H.J. 1746.
         81
              ** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1000.

S.F. 524

By Transportation.

A bill for an act establishing a transportation regulation authority to replace the three-member transportation regulation board with a January 1, 1982 effective date.

ŧ

```
Mar. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1000.
Mar. 30
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1015.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1016.
Mar. 30
          81
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1008.
Mar. 31
          81
               Committee report. S.J. 1042.
Mar. 31
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1042.
Mar. 31
               Amendment S. 3294 filed. S.J. 1044.
          81
Apr. 03
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 03
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
Apr. 08
          81
               Amendment S. 3294 adopted, S.J. 1167.
Apr. 08
          81
               Amendment S. 3427 filed. S.J. 1169.
          81
               Amendment S. 3427 adopted. S.J. 1169.
Apr. 08
Apr. 08
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1170.
Apr. 10
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1172.
Apr. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1206.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 16
          81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 23
          81
               Amendment H. 3785 filed. H.J. 1362.
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment H. 3785 adopted. H.J. 1378.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1378.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3585. S.J. 1452.
Apr. 28
          81 Amendment S. 3585 filed. S.J. 1470.
Apr. 29
          81 Senate concurred S. 3585, S.J. 1482.
Apr. 29
          81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1483.
May 05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
May 01
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1550.
May 14
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1688.
May
      14
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1688.
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1747.
May 18
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

Jan. 01 82

By Commerce.

Effective.

A bill for an act relating to the deposit and investment of public funds in insured depository financial institutions.

```
Mar. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1000.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1011.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1011.
Apr. 21
          81
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1333.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      13
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 78.
      13
          82
Jan.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 78.
Jan. 14
          82
               Subcommittee, DeKoster, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 84.
```

```
Jan.
      21
          82
               Amendments S. 5006, S. 5007 filed, S.J. 167,
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 5024, S. 5029, S. 5030 filed, S.J. 189,
      27
Jan.
          82
               Amendment S. 5042 filed. S.J. 220.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5029 adopted, S.J. 226.
      28
Jan.
          82
               Amendment S. 5006 as amended, adopted, S.J. 226.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5007 withdrawn, S.J. 226.
               Ruled out of order S. 5030. S.J. 227.
Jan.
      28
          82
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5042 adopted, S.J. 227.
      28
Jan.
          82
               Amendment S. 5024 as amended, adopted, S.J. 227.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5049 filed. S.J. 231.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 231.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Ruled in order S. 5049, S.J. 231.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5049 lost, S.J. 231.
Jan.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5050 filed. S.J. 231.
      28
          82
               Point of order raised. S.J. 231.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5050. S.J. 231.
Jan.
               Amendment S. 5051 filed. S.J. 231.
Jan.
      28
          82
Jan.
      28
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5051. S.J. 231.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5052 filed, S.J. 232.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Amendment S. 5052 withdrawn, S.J. 232.
      28
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 232.
Jan.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 232.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 19, S.J. 232.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 237.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 238.
Mar. 19
          82
               Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 832.
Mar. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 924.
Mar. 22
               Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 945.
```

Committee report. H.J. 1188.

Recommended passage. H.J. 1188.

S.F. 526

Apr. 01

Apr. 01

Apr. 02

By Natural Resources.

82

82

82

82

H.J. 1210.

A bill for an act relating to the registration and operation of snowmobiles.

Subcommittee, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, and Chiodo.

```
Mar. 30
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1004.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1019.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1019.
Apr. 08
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1170.
          81
Apr. 09
              Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 5, S.J. 1192.
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1172.
Apr. 10
Apr. 13
          81
              Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 1206.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1282.
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1282.
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3701 filed, H.J. 1286.
Apr. 16
```

```
Amendment H. 3747 filed, H.J. 1325.
Apr. 22
          81
Apr. 22
               Amendment H. 3758 filed. H.J. 1326.
          81
              Amendment H. 3796 filed, H.J. 1363.
Apr. 23
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3701 adopted, H.J. 1374.
Apr. 24
          81
          81
               Amendment H. 3747 adopted, H.J. 1374.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
               Amendment H. 3758 withdrawn. H.J. 1374.
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3796, H.J. 1374.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed House, aves 93, navs 2, H.J. 1374.
     28
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3586. S.J. 1452.
Apr.
Apr. 28
               Amendment S. 3586 filed. S.J. 1470.
          81
Apr. 29
          81
               Fiscal note, SCS.
               Senate refused to concur S. 3586, S.J. 1483.
Apr.
     29
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1521.
Apr.
     30
          81
May
      01
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1532.
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1568.
Mav
     01
May
     06
          81
               House receded, H.J. 1688.
May
     06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 71, nays 25, H.J. 1689.
               Message from House. S.J. 1605.
Mav
     08
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
Mav
      14
          81
May
      14
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1688.
May
     14
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1688.
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1688.
Mav
     14
          81
May
     18
          81
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1747.
```

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2540.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 527

Mar. 30

81

Jun. 27 81

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to a custodial parent's, custodial guardian's, or custodian's liability for unlawful acts of a child and to victim restitution under the juvenile justice law.

Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1004.

```
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1013.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1014.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3291 filed. S.J. 1044.
               Amendment S. 3296 filed. S.J. 1045.
Mar. 31
          81
Apr. 06
          81
               Amendment S. 3382 filed, S.J. 1124.
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 10
          81
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3291 adopted. S.J. 1244.
Apr. 13
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3296, S.J. 1244.
              Point of order raised, S.J. 1244.
Apr. 13
          81
              Ruled in order S. 3382A. S.J. 1244.
Apr. 13
          81
              Amendment S. 3382B lost, S.J. 1245.
Apr. 13
          81
              Amendment S. 3486 filed. S.J. 1254.
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3486 adopted, S.J. 1257.
Apr. 14
          81
Apr. 14
          81
              Amendment S. 3382A as amended, adopted. S.J. 1257.
```

- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3494 filed. S.J. 1265.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3494 adopted. S.J. 1265.
- Apr. 14 81 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 8, S.J. 1265.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1265.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1273.
- Apr. 15 81 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1275.
- Apr. 15 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1254.
- Apr. 15 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1256.
 - **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Trucano, Poffenberger, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 213.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act concerning certain criminal procedures relating to notice of seized property, nontestimonial identification, trial by jury, and deferred judgments, deferred sentences and suspended sentences.

- Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1004.
- Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1014.
- Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1014.
- Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment S. 3342 filed. S.J. 1092.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment S. 3378 filed. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment S. 3378 adopted. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 03 81 Ruled out of order S. 3342, S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 03 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1102.
- Apr. 06 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1120.
- Apr. 03 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1054.
- Apr. 06 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1086.
- Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Swartz. H.J. 1191.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee report. H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment H. 3677 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment H. 3738 filed. H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3677 adopted. H.J. 1338.
- Apr. 23 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1338.
- Apr. 23 81 Ruled not germane H. 3738. H.J. 1338.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1338.
- Apr. 23 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1339.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 8, H.J. 1339.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3563. S.J. 1435.

```
Amendment S. 3563 filed. S.J. 1448.
Apr. 27
          81
Apr. 29
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3563, S.J. 1477.
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1478.
Apr. 29
          81
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1686.
     14
Mav
          81
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1550.
May 01
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
May 14
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1688.
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1688.
          81
May 14
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1747.
May 18
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to material donated to a public library, museum or archive.

```
Mar. 30
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1004.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1014.
Mar. 30
          81
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1014.
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
Apr. 08
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 10, S.J. 1173.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 10
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1172.
Apr. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1206.
               Committee report. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1284.
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1389.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1451.
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.
               Signed by President. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.
May 04
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 530

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to investments authorized for moneys in the Iowa public employees' retirement fund.

```
Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1015.
Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1015.
Apr. 01 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1072.
Apr. 08 81 Amendment S. 3424 filed. S.J. 1178.
```

```
Apr. 30 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1517.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Carr. S.J. 148.

S.F. 531

Apr. 27

81

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines.

```
Mar. 30
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1011.
Mar. 30
         81
              Approved. S.J. 1011.
Apr. 01
          81
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1072.
Apr. 02
          81
              Amendment S. 3366 filed, S.J. 1093.
              Amendment S. 3366 adopted. S.J. 1096.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3370 filed, S.J. 1096.
              Amendment S. 3371 filed. S.J. 1097.
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendments S. 3371, S. 3370B adopted. S.J. 1097.
          81
Apr. 03
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3370C lost. S.J. 1098.
              Amendments S. 3370E, S. 3370G, adopted, S.J. 1098.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
              Amendment S. 3370F as amended, adopted. S.J. 1098.
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendments S. 3372, S. 3373 filed, S.J. 1098.
              Amendment S. 3372 withdrawn. S.J. 1098.
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3373 lost. S.J. 1099.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3370A adopted, S.J. 1099.
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3376 filed. S.J. 1099.
              Amendment S. 3376 adopted. S.J. 1099.
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3370D as amended, adopted, S.J. 1099.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Amendment S. 3369 filed. S.J. 1099.
               Amendment S. 3369 adopted. S.J. 1099.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1099.
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1099.
              Passed Senate, aves 45, navs 1, S.J. 1100.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
              Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1101.
              Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1112.
Apr. 06
          81
Apr. 06
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1120.
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1151.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1091.
Apr. 09
          81
              Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1135.
Apr. 10
          81
              Subcommittee, McKean, Miller, and Stueland, H.J. 1191.
              Committee report. H.J. 1259.
Apr. 15
          81
Apr. 15
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1259.
Apr. 15
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3656 filed. H.J. 1260.
Apr. 24
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1412.
          81
Apr. 27
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3656 adopted. H.J. 1432.
Apr. 27
          81
              Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1433.
```

Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1456.

Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1487. Apr. 28 81 May 20 81 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 2092. May 21 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3841. S.J. 1787. Amendment S. 3841 filed. S.J. 1817. May 21 81 May 21 81 Amendment S. 3863 filed. S.J. 1807. Amendment S. 3863 withdrawn, S.J. 1807. May 21 81 Senate concurred S. 3841. S.J. 1807. May 21 81 May 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1807. May 22 81 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1884. May 22 Message from Senate. H.J. 2281. 81 May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885. May 22 Signed by President. S.J. 1885. 81 May 22 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885. 81 May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885. Signed by Governor, S.J. 2529. Jun. 15 81

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2541.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

S.F. 532

May 04 81

Jun. 26

By Agriculture.

81

A bill for an act authorizing the Iowa family farm development authority to establish an additional loan program to beginning farmers and to issue limited obligations therefor and to amend and clarify certain other provisions of chapter 175.

```
Mar. 30
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
          81
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1011.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved, S.J. 1011.
          81
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1104.
Apr. 03
              Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 1210.
Apr. 10
          81
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1189.
Apr. 10
              Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1206.
Apr. 13
          81
               Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Davitt, De Groot,
Apr. 16
          81
              Cochran, and Stueland. H.J. 1278.
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1279.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1279.
              Amendments H. 3772, H. 3775 filed. H.J. 1362.
Apr. 23
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1412.
Apr. 27
          81
              Fiscal note. HCS.
Apr. 28
          81
              Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr. 29
          81
               Amendments H. 3896, H. 3897, H. 3898, H. 3913 filed.
               H.J. 1526.
              Fiscal note. HCS.
Apr. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3926 filed, H.J. 1545.
Apr. 30
          81
              Amendment H. 3926 withdrawn, H.J. 1620.
May
     04
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1621.
          81
May 04
```

Ruled not germane H. 3913. H.J. 1621.

```
Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1621.
May 04
         81
May
     04
          81
              Motion failed. H.J. 1622.
              Amendments H. 3772, H. 3775 withdrawn, H.J. 1622.
May
     04
          81
              Ruled out of order H. 3896, H. 3897, H. 3898, H.J. 1622.
May
     04
         81
May 04
          81
              Amendment H. 3991 filed, H.J. 1623.
              Amendment H. 3991 lost. H.J. 1623.
May 04
          81
Mav
     04
          81
              Passed House, ayes 85, nays 9, H.J. 1623.
May 05
          81
              Explanation of vote, H.J. 1660.
May 06
         81
              Message from House. S.J. 1576.
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1688.
May 14
         81
May 14
          81
              Signed by President, S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1688.
May 14
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1688.
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1748.
May 18
         81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to administrative positions within the department of social services.

```
Mar. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1015.
Mar. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1015.
Apr. 10
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1230.
Apr. 13
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1203.
               Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 1206.
Apr. 13
          81
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1284.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage, H.J. 1284.
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 5, H.J. 1369.
Apr. 24
          81
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 1416.
Apr. 24
          81
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1452.
Apr. 28
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.
               Signed by President. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
Apr. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1520.
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.
          81
May 04
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 534

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement to the state from the personal deposit funds of patients at the state mental health institutes or hospital-schools.

Mar.	30	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
Mar.	30	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 1018.
Mar.	30	81	Approved. S.J. 1018.
			Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr.	21	81	Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1333.
			* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.	20	82	Withdrawn, S.J. 122.
Jan.	21	82	Subcommittee, Gentleman, Vande Hoef, and
			Millor of Llog Moinog & L. 148

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the chronic renal disease program within the state department of health.

```
Mar. 30
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1005.
Mar. 30
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1018.
Mar. 30
          81
              Approved. S.J. 1018.
Apr. 01
          81
               Amendment S. 3319 filed. S.J. 1073.
Apr. 08
          81
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1170.
               Amendment S. 3319 adopted. S.J. 1185.
Apr. 09
          81
Apr. 10
          81
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 09
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1185.
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1172.
Apr. 10
Apr. 13
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1206.
          81
Apr. 16
              Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and
               Miller. H.J. 1278.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     29
              Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke,
              and Miller. H.J. 213.
Feb. 12
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 395.
Feb. 12
              Recommended passage. H.J. 395.
          82
Mar. 29
              Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1067.
          82
Mar. 30
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
Mar. 31
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 961.
Apr. 06
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1066.
          82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
Apr. 09
          82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.
S.F. 536
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to multidisciplinary team access to child abuse information.

- Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
- Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1018.
- Mar. 30 81 Approved, S.J. 1018.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment S. 3316 filed. S.J. 1073.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1333.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 148.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 165.
- Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 165.
- Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 3316 withdrawn, S.J. 285.
- Feb. 04 82 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs none, S.J. 286.
- Feb. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 300.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 318.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Mullins, Clements, Arnould, Connors, Fey, Maulsby, Poffenberger, and Walter. H.J. 391.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 16 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1031.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 30 82 Message from House. S.J. 947.
- Apr. 02 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to abolish the requirement for a premarital syphilis examination.

- Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1005.
- Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1018.
- Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1019.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1333.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake. S.J. 148.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 165.
- Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 165.
- Feb. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 7, S.J. 286.
- Feb. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 300.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 318.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Carl, Lonergan, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 392.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendments H. 5168, H. 5171 filed. H.J. 444.

```
Feb. 18
          82
              Committee report, H.J. 459.
Feb. 18
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 459.
Feb. 18
          82
              Amendment H. 5177 filed. H.J. 461.
Mar. 01
          82
              Amendment H. 5273 filed, H.J. 578.
Mar. 02
         82
              Amendment H. 5292 filed, H.J. 601.
Mar. 10
         82
              Amendment H. 5377 filed, H.J. 757.
Mar. 26
         82
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1042.
Mar. 26
              Ruled germane H. 5171, H.J. 1042.
          82
Mar. 26
          82
              Amendment H. 5171 adopted, H.J. 1042.
Mar. 26
              Amendments H. 5168, H. 5177, H. 5273 withdrawn. H.J. 1043.
         82
Mar. 26
         82
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1043.
              Ruled not germane H. 5377. H.J. 1043.
Mar. 26
         82
Mar. 26
         82
              Amendment H. 5292 withdrawn, H.J. 1043.
Mar. 26
         82
              Passed House, ayes 62, nays 35, H.J. 1043.
Mar. 30
         82
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
Mar. 31
          82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5414, S.J. 961.
              Senate concurred S. 5415. S.J. 1135.
Apr. 12
         82
```

Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2, S.J. 1135.

Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1451.

Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

S.F. 538

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to continuing professional and occupational education, and including civil penalties.

Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1008.

Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1015.

Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1015.

Apr. 21 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1333.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Slater, Drake, and Tieden. S.J. 148.

S.F. 539

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation and providing a penalty.

Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1008.

Mar. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1014.

Mar. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1014.

Mar. 31 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1040.

```
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment S. 3302 filed. S.J. 1045.
              Amendments S. 3354, S. 3359 filed. S.J. 1093.
Apr. 02
          81
Apr. 07
          81
              Fiscal note, SCS.
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendments S. 3359, S. 3354, S. 3302 withdrawn, S.J. 1138.
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1138.
Apr. 07
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1152.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 09
          81
              Message from Senate, H.J. 1136.
Apr. 09
          81
              Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial
              Relations. H.J. 1150.
               Subcommittee, Hummel, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 1278.
Apr. 16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1282.
Apr. 16
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1282.
          81
              Committee amendment H. 3675 filed. H.J. 1284.
Apr. 16
               Amendment H. 3740 filed. H.J. 1310.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 22
          81
               Amendment H. 3759 filed. H.J. 1326.
Apr. 24
          81
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1412.
               Amendment H. 3821 filed. H.J. 1419.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 27
          81
               Amendments H. 3825, H. 3826, H. 3827 filed, H.J. 1458.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
     12
          82
               Returned to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 43.
Jan.
Jan. 14
          82
               Subcommittee, Hummel, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 85.
Mar. 31
              Committee report. H.J. 1147.
          82
Mar. 31
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1147.
Apr. 06
          82
               Committee amendment H. 3675 adopted. H.J. 1264.
          82
               Amendments H. 3759, H. 3740 withdrawn. H.J. 1264.
Apr. 06
          82
               Ruled out of order H. 3821. H.J. 1264.
Apr. 06
               Ruled out of order H. 3825, H. 3826, H. 3827, H.J. 1265.
Apr.
     06
          82
          82
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1265.
Apr. 06
          82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5527, S.J. 1103.
Apr. 08
Apr. 12
          82
               Senate concurred S. 5527. S.J. 1144.
Apr. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1144.
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1451.
Apr. 14
Apr. 23
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
          82
Apr. 23
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
Apr. 23
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
```

May 03 S.F. 540

Apr. 23

82 82

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a department of human rights.

```
Apr. 01
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1057.
          81
          81
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1092.
Apr. 02
Apr. 10
          81
               Subcommittee, Briles, Tieden, and Miller of Des Moines.
               S.J. 1222.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of a claim for the homestead credit and military service tax exemption only once and providing that the credit or exemption will be granted without refiling a claim for as long as the person owns the property designated for the credit or exemption.

```
      Apr. 03
      81
      Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1102.

      Apr. 06
      81
      Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1120.

      Apr. 16
      81
      Subcommittee, Priebe, Lura, and Readinger. S.J. 1307.

      ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

      Apr. 14
      82
      Withdrawn. S.J. 1189.
```

S.F. 542

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making a supplemental appropriation to the department of social services for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1981, for the aid to dependent children program, field operations, and operation of the adult correctional institutions.

```
Apr. 03
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1102.
Apr. 03
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1106.
Apr. 03
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1106.
Apr. 09
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 8, S.J. 1197.
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 10
          81
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1173.
Apr. 10
Apr. 13
          81
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1207.
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1279.
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1279.
Apr. 23
          81
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 4, H.J. 1331.
Apr. 23
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1390.
Apr. 28
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1468.
Apr. 28
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1468.
Apr. 28
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1468.
Apr. 28
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1468.
Apr. 28
          81
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1468.
               Became Law by Publication. S.J. 1613.
          81
May 03
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 543

By Taylor, Craft and Baugher.

A bill for an act relating to the designation of areas of the state as enterprise zones to encourage development, growth, expansion, and investment by nongovernmental entities, and providing for property tax exemptions for real property located within an enterprise zone.

```
Apr. 06 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1113.
```

- Apr. 07 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Palmer, and Holden. S.J. 1307.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 544

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of local option taxes by a city or county and providing for penalties.

```
Apr. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1195.
```

Apr. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1205.

Apr. 09 81 Approved. S.J. 1205.

Apr. 10 81 Amendment S. 3467 filed. S.J. 1226.

Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3600 filed. S.J. 1471.

Apr. 29 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1473.

Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order S. 3600. S.J. 1473.

Apr. 29 81 Amendments S. 3601, S. 3603, S. 3604, S. 3605 filed.

Apr. 29 81 Amendments S. 3606, S. 3607 filed. S.J. 1473.

Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order S. 3601, S. 3603, S. 3604, S. 3605. S.J. 1473.

Apr. 29 81 Ruled out of order S. 3606, S. 3607. S.J. 1473.

Apr. 29 81 Amendments S. 3602, S. 3608 filed. S.J. 1496.

Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3609 filed. S.J. 1497.

May 22 81 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1882.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Craft, Lura, Van Gilst, and Rush. S.J. 148.

S.F. 545

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the board of directors of the Fort Dodge community school district relating to a contract for repairs to real property.

- Apr. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1221.
- Apr. 10 81 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 10 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 10 81 Approved. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 8, S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1220.
- Apr. 14 81 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1239.

```
81
               Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1262.
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 1281.
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1282.
Apr. 16
               Passed House, ayes 82, nays 9, H.J. 1370.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1452.
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1520.
          81
               signed by President. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
Apr. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1520.
May 04
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1553.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the sale by the department of social services of the Peck day care center in Newton, Iowa and the Sanford day care center in Sioux City, Iowa.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1264.
Apr. 14
          81
Apr. 14
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1270.
Apr. 14
          81
              Approved. S.J. 1270.
              Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1439.
Apr. 27
          81
Apr. 29
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1493.
Apr. 30
          81
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1528.
Apr. 30
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 1545.
Apr. 30
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1545.
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1743.
May 08
          81
May 12
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1637.
May 15
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1705.
May
     15
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1705.
May
     15
          81
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1705.
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1748.
May 19
          81
May 30
          81
               Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2539.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 547

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide for increasing the maximum permissible assessment for the Iowa beef excise tax.

```
      Apr. 15
      81
      Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1275.

      Apr. 15
      81
      Committee meeting report. S.J. 1298.

      Apr. 15
      81
      Approved. S.J. 1298.

      Apr. 23
      81
      Amendment S. 3556 filed. S.J. 1409.
```

Apr. 30 81 Amendment S. 3617 filed. S.J. 1523.

```
May 11 81 Amendment S. 3726 filed. S.J. 1635.
```

May 13 81 Amendment S. 3726 adopted. S.J. 1656.

May 13 81 HF 842 Substituted, S.J. 1656.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. S.J. 1839.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 548

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to various state regulatory, administrative and finance departments, boards, and commissions.

```
Apr. 15 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1290.
```

Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1294.

Apr. 15 81 Approved. S.J. 1294.

Apr. 21 81 Amendment S. 3522 filed. S.J. 1352.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3630 filed. S.J. 1542.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3630 lost. S.J. 1543.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3634, S. 3635 filed. S.J. 1543.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3635 lost. S.J. 1544.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3632, S. 3633 filed. S.J. 1544.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3522, S. 3632 adopted. S.J. 1544.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3637, S. 3639 filed. S.J. 1545.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3633, S. 3637 lost. S.J. 1545.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3639 lost. S.J. 1546.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3636 filed. S.J. 1546.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3636 lost. S.J. 1547.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3644, S. 3649 filed. S.J. 1547.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3644 withdrawn. S.J. 1547.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3649 adopted. S.J. 1547.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3643, S. 3652 filed. S.J. 1548.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3634A, S. 3634B, S. 3643, S. 3652 withdrawn. S.J. 1548.

May 04 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1548.

May 05 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1572.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

May 11 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1629.

May 11 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1767.

May 12 81 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1781.

May 12 81 Amendments H. 4100, H. 4104, H. 4113, H. 4118 filed. H.J. 1812.

May 12 81 Amendments H. 4121, H. 4122, H. 4123, H. 4124 filed. H.J. 1813.

May 12 81 Amendment H. 4125 filed. H.J. 1813.

May 13 81 Substituted for HF 869. H.J. 1816.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4104A adopted. H.J. 1818.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4121 lost. H.J. 1819.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4124 lost. H.J. 1820.

13 81

81

May May 13 81

May 13

Amendment H. 4104B adopted. H.J. 1821. May 13 81 May 13 81 Amendment H. 4104C adopted, H.J. 1822. May 13 81 Amendments H. 4127, H. 4138 filed, H.J. 1822. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4127 withdrawn, H.J. 1822. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4138 lost. H.J. 1823. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4128 filed, H.J. 1823. Amendment H. 4128 withdrawn. H.J. 1823. May 13 81 13 Amendments H. 4137, H. 4139 filed, H.J. 1824. Mav 81 May 13 81 Amendment H. 4137 lost, H.J. 1824. 13 Amendment H. 4139 lost, H.J. 1825. May 81 May 13 81 Amendment H. 4122 withdrawn, H.J. 1825. Amendment H. 4141 filed, H.J. 1825. May 13 81 13 Amendment H. 4141 lost. H.J. 1826. May 81 May 13 81 Amendments H. 4104D, H. 4100 adopted. H.J. 1828. 13 Amendment H. 4118 lost. H.J. 1828. May 81 13 May 81 Amendment H. 4123 lost. H.J. 1829. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4125 lost. H.J. 1830. May 13 Amendments H. 4132, H. 4135 filed, H.J. 1830. 81 May 13 81 Amendment H. 4132 withdrawn, H.J. 1830. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4135 lost. H.J. 1831. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4104E adopted. H.J. 1831. Point of order raised, H.J. 1832. May 13 81 May 13 81 Ruled not germane H. 4113. H.J. 1832. 13 Amendment H. 4129 filed. H.J. 1833. May 81 May 13 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1833. May 13 81 Ruled not germane H. 4129. H.J. 1833. 13 May 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1833. 13 81 Motion failed, H.J. 1834. May May 13 81 Amendment H. 4130 filed, H.J. 1834. 13 Point of order raised, H.J. 1837. May 81 13 Ruled not germane H. 4130, H.J. 1837. Mav 81 13 May 81 Amendment H. 4131 filed, H.J. 1837. May 13 81 Points of order raised. H.J. 1841. May 13 Ruled not germane H. 4131. H.J. 1841. 81 13 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1841. May 81 May 13 81 Motion to suspend rules out of order. H.J. 1841. May 13 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1841. May 13 81 Motion failed, H.J. 1842. May 13 81 Motion to table H. 4133. H.J. 1842. May 13 81 Motion to table lost. H.J. 1842. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4133 filed, H.J. 1842. Point of order raised. H.J. 1853. May 13 81 13 81 Ruled not germane H. 4133. H.J. 1853. May 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1853. May 13 May 13 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1853. May 13 81 Amendment H. 4134 filed, H.J. 1853.

Point of order raised. H.J. 1860.

Ruled not germane H. 4134, H.J. 1860.

Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1860.

```
Motion failed. H.J. 1861.
May 13
         81
              Amendment H. 4136 filed. H.J. 1861.
May
     13
         81
May
     13
         81
              Amendments H. 4136A, H. 4136B adopted. H.J. 1861.
              Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1861.
May 13
         81
              Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 1862.
May 13
         81
May 13
         81
              Passed House, ayes 75, nays 23, H.J. 1862.
May 13
         81
              Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J.1899.
         81
              Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1900.
May 13
May 13
         81
              Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1901.
              Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2096.
May 20
         81
May 20
         81
              Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed.
              H.J. 2096.
              Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 2096.
May
     20
         81
May
     21
         81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3842. S.J. 1776.
              Amendment S. 3842 filed. S.J. 1817.
May 21
         81
May 21
         81 Amendment S. 3847 filed. S.J. 1786.
May 21
         81 Amendment S. 3847 adopted. S.J. 1786.
         81 Amendments S. 3848, S. 3850 filed. S.J. 1792.
May 21
May 21
         81 Amendment S. 3848 adopted. S.J. 1792.
         81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1792.
May 21
May 21
         81 Ruled out of order S. 3850, S.J. 1792.
         81 Amendment S. 3851 filed. S.J. 1794.
May 21
             Amendment S. 3851 lost. S.J. 1795.
May 21
         81
         81 Senate concurred S. 3842 as amended, S.J. 1795.
May 21
May 21
         81
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1795.
May 21
         81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2163.
             House concurred H. 4361. H.J. 2163.
May 21
         81
May 21
         81 Passed House, aves 78, navs 18, H.J. 2164.
             Message from House. S.J. 1881.
May 22
         81
May 22
         81
              Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1885.
May 22
         81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
         81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
         81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
Jun. 15
         81
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxable status of property acquired in connection with the establishment, improvement, and maintenance of a public road and the collection of property taxes on the property.

```
Apr. 21 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1334.
Apr. 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 21 81 Approved. S.J. 1350.
```

Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1512.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.

May 05 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1634.

- May 08 81 Subcommittee, Bennett, Shull, and Norland. H.J. 1747.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee report. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 06 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment H. 5710 filed, H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 13 82 Committee amendment H. 5710 adopted. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 13 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1447.
- Apr. 19 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5605. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5605. S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 03 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2224.

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of issuers of short-term investor securities, and providing penalties.

- Apr. 22 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 23 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1405.
- Apr. 30 81 Amendment S. 3623 filed. S.J. 1523.
- May 01 81 Subcommittee, Holden, Craft, and Deluhery. S.J. 1535.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 551

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of public revenue bonds and making it effective upon publication.

- Apr. 22 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1377.
- Apr. 22 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1379.
- Apr. 22 81 Approved. S.J. 1379.
- Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1509.
- May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
- May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1601.
- May 05 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1634.
- May 07 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- May 08 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Branstad, and Norland. H.J. 1747.

```
May 18
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 2013.
May 18
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2013.
May 21
          81
              Passed House, ayes 94, nays 5, H.J. 2149.
May 22
          81
              Message from House, S.J. 1880.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 2529.
Jun. 19
          81
              Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2541.
Jul.
     03
          81
              **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to agencies, institutions, commissions, departments, and boards responsible for education programs of this state.

```
Apr. 23
          81
              Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, S.J. 1402.
Apr. 23
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1405.
Apr. 23
          81
              Approved. S.J. 1405.
Apr. 27
          81
               Amendment S. 3571 filed. S.J. 1448.
              Amendment S. 3621 filed. S.J. 1523.
Apr. 30
          81
              Amendment S. 3625 filed, S.J. 1523.
Apr. 30
          81
May 04
          81
               Amendments S. 3656, S. 3657 filed, S.J. 1549.
               Amendment S. 3656 lost. S.J. 1549.
May 04
          81
          81
               Amendment S. 3657 lost. S.J. 1550.
May 04
          81
               Amendment S. 3640 filed. S.J. 1550.
May 04
May 04
          81
               Amendment S. 3640 lost. S.J. 1551.
          81
              Amendment S. 3655 filed, S.J. 1551.
May 04
May 04
          81
               Amendment S. 3655 lost. S.J. 1551.
May 04
          81
               Amendments S. 3654, S. 3658, S. 3659 filed. S.J. 1557.
May 04
          81
               Amendments S. 3662, S. 3663 filed, S.J. 1557.
               Amendment S. 3663 lost, S.J. 1559.
May 05
          81
               Amendment S. 3659 withdrawn, S.J. 1559.
May
     05
          81
Mav
     05
          81
               Amendment S. 3665 filed, S.J. 1559.
               Amendment S. 3665 lost. S.J. 1560.
May
     05
          81
               Amendments S. 3668, S. 3670 filed, S.J. 1561.
May
     05
          81
               Amendments S. 3621, S. 3668 lost, S.J. 1561.
May
     05
          81
          81
               Amendment S. 3670 lost. S.J. 1562.
May
     05
               Amendment S. 3669 filed. S.J. 1562.
May
     05
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1562.
May
     05
         81
May
     05
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3669. S.J. 1562.
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1562.
May 05
          81
               Ruled in order S. 3571. S.J. 1562.
May
     05
          81
     05
          81
              Amendment S. 3571 adopted. S.J. 1563.
May
               Amendment S. 3675 filed, S.J. 1564.
May 05
          81
```

- May 05 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1564.
- May 05 81 Ruled in order S. 3675. S.J. 1564.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3675 lost, S.J. 1565.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3625 adopted. S.J. 1565.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3658 withdrawn, S.J. 1565.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3666 filed, S.J. 1565.
- May 05 81 Amendments S. 3666, S. 3662 lost. S.J. 1566.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3682 filed. S.J. 1566.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3682 lost. S.J. 1567.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3681 filed. S.J. 1567.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3681A withdrawn, S.J. 1567.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3681B lost. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3654 adopted. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3671 filed. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3684 filed. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Ruled out of order S. 3684. S.J. 1568.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3671 withdrawn. S.J. 1569.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3685 filed. S.J. 1569.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3685 lost. S.J. 1569.
- May 05 81 Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 4, S.J. 1570.
- May 05 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1570.
- May 06 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1587.
- May 11 81 Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1629.
- May 11 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1767.
- May 12 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1781.

 May 12 81 Amendments H. 4103, H. 4110, H. 4114 filed. H.J. 1812.
- May 13 81 Committee report. H.J. 1902.
- May 13 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1902.
- May 13 81 Committee amendment H. 4142 filed. H.J. 1902.
- May 13 81 Amendments H. 4147, H. 4148, H. 4166 filed. H.J. 1903.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4187, H. 4193, H. 4194, H. 4195 filed. H.J. 1942.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4196 filed, H.J. 1942.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4197, H. 4198, H. 4199, H. 4200 filed. H.J. 1943.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4203, H. 4204, H. 4205, H. 4206 filed. H.J. 1943.
- May 15 81 Rule suspended. H.J. 1948.
- May 15 81 Committee amendment H. 4142 adopted. H.J. 1949.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4114A withdrawn, H.J. 1950.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4114B lost. H.J. 1950.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4210 filed. H.J. 1951.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4210 lost. H.J. 1952.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4209 filed. H.J. 1952.
- May 15 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1952.
- May 15 81 Ruled not germane H. 4209. H.J. 1952.

- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4215 filed. H.J. 1952.
- May 15 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1953.
- May 15 81 Ruled germane H. 4215. H.J. 1953.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4215 lost. H.J. 1954.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4187 adopted. H.J. 1955.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4214 filed, H.J. 1955.
- May 15 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1955.
- May 15 81 Ruled not germane H. 4214. H.J. 1955.
- May 15 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1955.
- May 15 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1956.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4200 lost. H.J. 1957.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4196 lost. H.J. 1958.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4213 filed. H.J. 1958.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4213 adopted. H.J. 1958.
- May 15 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1959.
- May 15 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1960.
- May 15 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1960.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4206 lost. H.J. 1960.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4218 filed. H.J. 1961.
- May 15 81 Amendments H. 4110, H. 4218 lost. H.J. 1961.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4203 lost. H.J. 1962.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4148 adopted. H.J. 1963.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4224 filed. H.J. 1964.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4224 adopted. H.J. 1964.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4198 as amended, lost. H.J. 1965.
- May 15 81 Amendments H. 4219, H. 4222 filed. H.J. 1965.
- May 15 81 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1966.
- May 15 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1966.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4222 adopted. H.J. 1967.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4219 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1968.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4221 filed. H.J. 1968.
- May 15 81 Ruled out of order H. 4221, H.J. 1968.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4103 withdrawn. H.J. 1968.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4193 lost. H.J. 1969.
- May 15 81 Amendments H. 4147, H. 4166 withdrawn. H.J. 1969.
- May 15 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1970.
- May 15 81 Ruled germane H. 4204. H.J. 1970.
- May 15 81 Amendments H. 4204, H. 4199 lost. H.J. 1971.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4205 lost. H.J. 1972.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4194A withdrawn. H.J. 1973.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4194B lost, H.J. 1974.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4211 filed, H.J. 1974.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4211 withdrawn. H.J. 1974.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4197 adopted. H.J. 1974.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4195 adopted. H.J. 1975.
- May 15 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1975.
- May 15 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1975.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4148 lost. H.J. 1975.
- May 15 81 Passed House, ayes 76, nays 17, H.J. 1975.

May	15	81	Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1978.
May	18	81	Explanation of vote. H.J. 2011.
May	20	81	Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2095.
May	20	81	Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed.
			H.J. 2095.
May	20	81	Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 2095.
May	21	81	Message from House, with amendment S. 3843. S.J. 1776.
May	21	81	Amendment S. 3843 filed. S.J. 1817.
May	21	81	Senate concurred S. 3843. S.J. 1783.
May	21	81	Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4, S.J. 1784.
May	22	81	Message from Senate. H.J. 2281.
May	22	81	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May	22	81	Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May	22	81	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May	22	81	Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 553

Jun. 20

By Appropriations.

81

A bill for an act relating to and appropriating from the general fund of the state and various trust funds for various operations and grants and aids to departments and agencies of the state whose responsibility relate to agricultural affairs, economic development, and energy and natural resources management.

```
Apr. 23
          81
              Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1402.
Apr. 23
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1406.
Apr. 23
          81
              Approved, S.J. 1406.
              Amendment S. 3631 filed. S.J. 1555.
May 04
          81
              Amendment S. 3667 filed, S.J. 1574.
May
     05
          81
May
     05
          81
              Amendments S. 3676, S. 3677, S. 3678, S. 3679 filed.
              S.J. 1575.
Mav
     05
          81
              Amendments S. 3680, S. 3691 filed, S.J. 1575.
              Amendment S. 3694 filed. S.J. 1588.
May
     06
          81
May
     07
          81
              Amendment S. 3677A lost, S.J. 1600.
              Amendment S. 3714 filed. S.J. 1604.
May 07
          81
          81 Amendment S. 3677B withdrawn, S.J. 1607.
Mav
     08
Mav
     08
          81
              Amendments S. 3717, S. 3719 filed. S.J. 1607.
              Ruled out of order S. 3678, S. 3679. S.J. 1607.
May 08
          81
May
     08
          81
              Amendments S. 3680, S. 3717, S. 3714 adopted. S.J. 1607.
              Amendments S. 3691, S. 3676 lost, S.J. 1607.
May
     08
          81
May 08
          81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1607.
May 08 81 Ruled in order S. 3719. S.J. 1607.
              Amendment S. 3718 filed. S.J. 1608.
May
     08
          81
              Amendments S. 3719, S. 3718 adopted. S.J. 1608.
          81
May 08
May
      80
          81
              Amendments S. 3631, S. 3694 withdrawn. S.J. 1609.
              Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1609.
May 08
          81
```

- May 08 81 Amendment S. 3667 lost. S.J. 1610.
- May 08 81 Amendment S. 3720 filed. S.J. 1610.
- May 08 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1611.
- May 08 81 Amendment S. 3721 filed. S.J. 1614.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3719 withdrawn. S.J. 1622.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3723 filed. S.J. 1622.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3723 lost. S.J. 1623.
- May 11 81 Amendments S. 3720, S. 3721 withdrawn. S.J. 1623.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3722 filed. S.J. 1623.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3722 lost. S.J. 1624.
- May 11 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1624.
- May 11 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1624.
- May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1625.
- May 11 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1625.
- May 13 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1653.
- May 13 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1815.
- May 13 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1816.
- May 13 81 Committee report. H.J. 1902.
- May 13 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1902.
- May 13 81 Amendments H. 4154, H. 4158, H. 4167 filed. H.J. 1903.
- May 13 81 Committee amendment H. 4155 filed. H.J. 1903.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4158 withdrawn. H.J. 1906.
- May 14 81 Committee amendment H. 4155A lost. H.J. 1907.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4178 filed. H.J. 1907.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4178 lost. H.J. 1908.
- May 14 81 Committee amendment H. 4155B adopted. H.J. 1908.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4170, H. 4171 filed. H.J. 1909.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4170 lost. H.J. 1909.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4171 adopted. H.J. 1910.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4180, H. 4176 filed. H.J. 1910.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4180 lost. H.J. 1910.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4176 lost. H.J. 1911.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4154 adopted. H.J. 1913.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4175, H. 4183, H. 4177, H. 4181 filed. H.J. 1913.
- May 14 81 Ruled out of order H. 4175, H. 4183. H.J. 1913.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4177 adopted. H.J. 1913.
- May 14 81 Sponsors to H. 4181 w/d. H.J. 1913.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4172 filed. H.J. 1914.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4172 lost. H.J. 1915.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4181 lost. H.J. 1916.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4184 filed. H.J. 1917.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4184 adopted. H.J. 1917.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4167 as amended, lost. H.J. 1918.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4182 filed. H.J. 1918.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4182 lost. H.J. 1918.
- May 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1919.
- May 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1919.
- May 14 81 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 1919.

```
May
     18
          81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3778, S.J. 1707.
May
               Amendment S. 3778 filed, S.J. 1730.
     18
          81
May 21
          81
              Senate concurred S. 3778. S.J. 1784.
May 21
          81
              Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 1, S.J. 1785.
May 21
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1813.
May 22
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2281.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1885.
          81
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 2529.
```

Jun.

15 81

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act reducing appropriated funds by four point six percent.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
81
              Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, S.J. 1402.
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1406.
Apr. 23
          81
              Approved. S.J. 1406.
Mav
          81
              Passed Senate, aves 28, navs 4, S.J. 1584.
     06
May
     07
          81
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1601.
May
     21
          81
              Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1780.
May
     21
          81
              Passed Senate, aves 32, nays 13, S.J. 1781.
May 21
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2111.
May 21
          81
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2114.
May 21
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 2156.
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2156.
May 21
May 21
          81
              Amendment H. 4362 filed, H.J. 2158.
          81
              Point of order raised, H.J. 2158.
May 21
              Ruled not germane H. 4362. H.J. 2159.
May 21
          81
May 21
          81
              Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2159.
May 21
          81
              Motion failed. H.J. 2160.
May 21
          81
              Passed House, ayes 67, nays 27, H.J. 2160.
May 22
          81
              Message from House. S.J. 1880.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1885.
          81
May 22
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
          81
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.
Jun.
     13
          81
     19
          81
              Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2539.
Jun.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 555

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the inheritance tax by reducing the time period for filing and paying the tax, by increasing the individual exemptions allowed for a surviving spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, and other lineal descendants, by increasing the size of the estate under which no tax is owed, providing for payment by the transfer of property, providing for the phase out of the tax on surviving spouses, valuing certain real estate the same as may be valued for federal estate tax purposes as a qualified use under 26 U.S.C. Section 2032A and imposing an additional tax if such real estate is disposed of or ceases to be used for certain purposes, and providing a January 1 effective date for some provisions.

```
Apr. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1402.
```

Apr. 23 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1407.

Apr. 23 81 Approved. S.J. 1407.

Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3573 filed.S.J. 1448.

Apr. 29 81 Fiscal note SCS.

May 05 81 Amendment S. 3672 filed. S.J. 1574.

May 07 81 Amendment S. 3707 filed. S.J. 1604.

May 11 81 Amendment S. 3573 withdrawn. S.J. 1627.

May 11 81 Amendment S. 3672 lost. S.J. 1628.

May 11 81 Amendment S. 3707 adopted. S.J. 1628.

May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1629.

May 11 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1633.

May 20 81 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1767.

May 20 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2095.

May 20 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2097.

May 21 81 Committee report. H.J. 2156.

May 21 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 2156.

May 21 81 Amendment H. 4367 filed. H.J. 2166.

May 21 81 Amendments H. 4367A, H. 4367B adopted. H.J. 2171.

May 21 81 Amendment H. 4358 filed. H.J. 2171.

May 21 81 Amendment H. 4358 lost. H.J. 2172.

May 21 81 Amendment H. 4372 filed. H.J. 2172.

May 21 81 Amendment H. 4372 withdrawn, H.J. 2172.

May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 2172.

May 22 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3880. S.J. 1836.

May 22 81 Amendment S. 3880 filed. S.J. 1878.

May 22 81 Amendments S. 3883, S. 3888 filed. S.J. 1844.

May 22 81 Amendments S. 3883, S. 3888 adopted. S.J. 1844.

May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3880 as amended. S.J. 1845.

May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1845.

May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2246.

May 22 81 H. 4421 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2251.

May 22 81 House concurred H. 4421. H.J. 2251.

May 22 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 2252.

May 22 81 Message from House, S.J. 1882.

May 22 81 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1884.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.

Jun. 20 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for the valuation of forest and fruit-tree reservations at fifteen dollars per acre effective January 1 following enactment.

```
Apr. 28 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1467.
```

Apr. 28 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1469.

Apr. 28 81 Approved. S.J. 1469.

May 06 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

May 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 16, S.J. 1659.

May 14 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

May 15 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1945.

May 15 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1947.

May 22 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Daggett, and Cochran. H.J. 2275.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 557

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to provide that a volunteer firefighter shall not be classified as a chauffeur when operating fire apparatus.

```
Apr. 30 81 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1511.
```

May 01 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1536.

May 04 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1554.

May 04 81 Recommended passage, S.J. 1554.

May 08 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1606.

May 08 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1734.

May 11 81 Read first time, referred to Transportation, H.J. 1761.

May 13 81 Committee report. H.J. 1902.

May 13 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1902.

May 15 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Kirkenslager, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1979.

May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2140.

May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1880.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 16 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

S.F. 558

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to require the county auditor to round to the nearest even whole dollar the property tax bill for each property tax payer.

```
Apr. 30
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1519.
Apr. 30
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1522.
Apr. 30
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1522.
May 04
          81
               Amendment S. 3641 filed, S.J. 1556.
May 07
          81
               Fiscal note, SCS.
May 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3641 adopted, S.J. 1661.
Mav
     13
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 7, S.J. 1661.
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1666.
May 13
          81
May
     13
          81
               Amendment S. 3755 filed, S.J. 1671.
May 15
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1692.
May 15
          81
               Amendment S. 3755 adopted. S.J. 1693.
Mav
     15
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 35, navs 8, S.J. 1693.
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1693.
May
     15
          81
May 15
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1945.
          81
May 15
          81
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 1947.
May 22
          81
               Subcommittee, Renken, Petrick, and Oxley. H.J. 2275.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb. 16
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 433.
Feb. 16
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 433.
          82
Feb. 16
               Committee amendment H. 5147 filed, H.J. 434.
          82
Mar. 03
          82
               Amendment H. 5305 filed, H.J. 642.
Mar. 09
          82
               Amendment H. 5359 filed. H.J. 739.
Mar. 29
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5147 lost. H.J. 1068.
Mar. 29
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1069.
Mar. 29
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5359. H.J. 1069.
Mar. 29
          82
               Amendment H. 5305 adopted. H.J. 1070.
               Amendment H. 5586 filed, H.J. 1070.
Mar. 29
          82
Mar. 29
          82
               Amendment H. 5586 adopted. H.J. 1070.
Mar. 29
          82
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 1070.
Mar. 30
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
Mar. 31
          82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5429, S.J. 965.
Apr. 12
          82
               Senate concurred S. 5429, S.J. 1136.
Apr. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1136.
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1452.
Apr. 14
Apr. 23
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
Apr. 23
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
Apr. 23
          82
```

Apr. 30 S.F. 559

Apr. 23

By Ways and Means.

82

82

A bill for an act deleting the population requirement for counties to levy a tax for the operation, maintenance, and management of a health center.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

- Apr. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1519.
- Apr. 30 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1522.
- Apr. 30 81 Approved. S.J. 1522.
- May 07 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- May 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 1660.
- May 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1945.
- May 15 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1947.
- May 22 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Diemer, and O'Kane. H.J. 2275.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Apr. 06 82 Committee report. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 06 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 6, H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 03 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of local option income surtax, earnings tax, or vehicle tax by a city or county and providing for penalties.

- May 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1533.
- May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1538.
- May 01,81 Without recommendation. S.J. 1538.
- May 04 81 Amendment S. 3629 filed. S.J. 1555.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3673 filed. S.J. 1574.
- May 06 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- May 07 81, Amendment S. 3704 filed. S.J. 1603.
- May 07 81 Amendments S. 3706, 3708 filed. S.J. 1604.
- May 11 81 Amendments S. 3724, S. 3727 filed, S.J. 1635.
- May 12 81 Amendments S. 3741, S. 3742 filed. S.J. 1651.
- May 13 81 Amendments S. 3745, S. 3746, S. 3747 filed, S.J. 1671.
- May 13 81 Amendments S. 3748, S. 3750 filed. S.J. 1671.
- May 22 81 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1883.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 92.
- Jan. 14 82 Without recommendation. S.J. 92.
- Jan. 21 82 Amendments S. 5005, S. 5009, S. 5013, S. 5014 filed. S.J. 167
- Jan. 21 82 Amendments S. 5015, S. 5016, S. 5017, S. 5018 filed. S.J. 167.
- Jan. 25 82 Amendment S. 3724 lost. S.J. 172.
- Jan. 25 82 Amendments S. 5017, S. 3704 lost. S.J. 173.

```
25
          82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 174.
Jan.
      25
               Ruled in order S. 3745, S.J. 174.
Jan.
          82
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 3746. S. 3747. S. 3748 withdrawn, S.J. 174.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 5013, S. 5014 lost. S.J. 175.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 3706 adopted. S.J. 175.
Jan.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 3727. S.J. 175.
               Amendment S. 3673 withdrawn, S.J. 176.
      25
          82
Jan.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5015 lost, S.J. 176.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 3745 withdrawn, S.J. 177.
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 5023, S. 5027 filed, S.J. 177.
Jan.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5023 withdrawn, S.J. 177.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5009 lost. S.J. 177.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5027 withdrawn, S.J. 180.
Jan.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 5028, S. 5031 filed, S.J. 180.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5031 adopted. S.J. 180.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5028, S.J. 180.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 3741 as amended, lost. S.J. 181.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5032 filed, S.J. 181.
Jan.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 5032 adopted. S.J. 181.
               Amendment S. 5018 adopted. S.J. 182.
Jan.
      25
          82
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 5021, S. 5022, S. 5026, S. 5033 filed.
Jan.
               S.J. 189.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendments S. 5034, S. 5035, S. 5036 filed. S.J. 189.
      26
Jan.
          82
               Amendment S. 3708A adopted, S.J. 193.
      26
          82
               Amendment S. 3708B lost. S.J. 193.
Jan.
Jan.
      26
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5022. S.J. 194.
               Point of order raised, S.J. 194.
Jan.
      26
          82
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 3629. S.J. 194.
Jan.
      26
Jan.
      26
          82
               Amendment S. 5016 withdrawn, S.J. 194.
      26
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 199.
Jan.
Jan.
      26
          82
               Amendments S. 5037, S. 5039 filed. S.J. 200.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Amendment S. 5039 adopted. S.J. 205.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5021. S.J. 205.
      27
          82
Jan.
               Amendment S. 5033 lost. S.J. 206.
      27
Jan.
          82
               Amendment S. 5035 lost, S.J. 207.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Amendments S. 5044, S. 5046 filed. S.J. 207.
      27
          82
               Amendments S. 5044, S. 5036 withdrawn. S.J. 207.
Jan.
      27
Jan.
          82
               Amendment S. 5046 adopted, S.J. 208.
      27
               Amendment S. 5045 filed. S.J. 208.
Jan.
          82
      27
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5045. S.J. 208.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Amendment S. 5047 filed. S.J. 208.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Amendment S. 5047 lost, S.J. 208.
Jan.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Amendment S. 3742 as amended, adopted. S.J. 209.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 3750, S. 5005, S. 5026, S. 5034.
               S.J. 209.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Amendment S. 5048 filed. S.J. 209.
               Point of order raised, S.J. 209.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Ruled in order S. 5048, S.J. 209.
```

Amendment S. 5048 lost, S.J. 210.

Amendment S. 5037 adopted. S.J. 210.

Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 210.

Jan. 27 82

Jan. 27 82

Jan.

Jan.

27 82

27 82

```
Jan. 27 82 Amendment S. 5018 as amended, adopted. S.J. 211.
```

- Jan. 27 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 211.
- Jan. 27 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 211.
- Jan. 27 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 211.
- Jan. 27 82 Motion to reconsider vote ruled out of order. S.J. 211.
- Jan. 27 82 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 25, S.J. 212.
- Jan. 27 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 220.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1423.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to highway funding by increasing the excise tax on motor fuel, special fuel, and gasohol, providing for refund of fuel taxes paid by contract carriers for transporting public and nonpublic school pupils, specifying road construction emphasis on rehabilitating and reconstructing existing roads, streets, and bridges, providing for disposal of certain right of way, and providing for a study of the state department of transportation.

```
May 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1533.
```

- May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1538.
- May 01 81 Approved. S.J. 1539.
- May 04 81 Amendments S. 3660, S. 3661 filed. S.J. 1557.
- May 05 81 Amendments S. 3664, S. 3674 filed. S.J. 1574.
- May 05 81 Amendment S. 3690 filed. S.J. 1575.
- May 06 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- May 06 81 Amendment S. 3696 filed. S.J. 1588.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3725 filed. S.J. 1635.
- May 12 81 Amendments S. 3696, S. 3664 adopted, S.J. 1639.
- May 12 81 Ruled out of order S. 3660. S.J. 1639.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3690 withdrawn, S.J. 1639.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3732 filed, S.J. 1639.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3732 lost, S.J. 1639.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3731 filed. S.J. 1639.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3731 lost. S.J. 1640.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3734 filed, S.J. 1640.
- may 12 of Amendment 5. 5754 fried. 5.J. 164
- May 12 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1640.
- May 12 81 Ruled in order S. 3661. S.J. 1640.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3661 lost. S.J. 1641.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3735 filed. S.J. 1642.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3735 lost. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Amendments S. 3737, S. 3738, S. 3733 filed. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3737 withdrawn. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3738 lost. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Ruled in order S. 3725. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3733 adopted. S.J. 1643.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3725 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1644.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3736 filed. S.J. 1644.

- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3736 lost. S.J. 1644.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3674 adopted. S.J. 1645.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3740 filed. S.J. 1645.
- May 12 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1645.
- May 12 81 Ruled out of order S. 3740, S.J. 1645.
- May 12 81 Amendment S. 3734 withdrawn. S.J. 1645.
- May 12 81 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 25, S.J. 1646.
- May 12 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1646.
- May 12 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1648.
- May 13 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1658.
- May 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1682.
- May 14 81 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 19, S.J. 1683.
- May 14 81 Motions to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1683.
- May 14 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1939.
- May 14 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1939.
- May 15 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Bennett, and Brandt. H.J. 1979.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4226 filed. H.J. 1980.
- May 18 81 Committee report. H.J. 2013.
- May 18 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2013.
- May 18 81 Amendment H. 4256 filed, H.J. 2014.
- May 18 81 Committee amendment H. 4258 filed. H.J. 2014.
- May 19 81 Amendments H. 4263, H. 4275, H. 4276, H. 4277 filed. H.J. 2067.
- May 19 81 Amendments H. 4282, H. 4285, H. 4286, H. 4293 filed. H.J. 2068.
- May 19 81 Amendments H. 4294, H. 4296 filed. H.J. 2068.
- May 20 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2074.
- May 20 81 Com. H. 4258 germane. H.J. 2074.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4304 filed. H.J. 2075.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4304 lost. H.J. 2075.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4305 filed. H.J. 2076.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4305, H. 4275 adopted. H.J. 2077.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4302 filed. H.J. 2077.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4302 adopted. H.J. 2077.
- May 20 81 Committee amendment H. 4258 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2077.
- May 20 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2079.
- May 20 81 Ruled not germane H. 4286. H.J. 2079.
- May 20 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2079.
- May 20 81 Motion failed. H.J. 2080.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4294 adopted. H.J. 2081.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4293 lost. H.J. 2082.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4310 filed. H.J. 2082.
- May 20 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2083.
- May 20 81 Ruled germane H. 4310, H.J. 2083.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4310 lost. H.J. 2084.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4313 filed. H.J. 2084.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4313 lost, H.J. 2085.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4285 lost, H.J. 2088.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4297, H. 4298 filed. H.J. 2088.

- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4298 adopted. H.J. 2089.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4297A adopted. H.J. 2091.
- May 20 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2105.
- May 20 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2106.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4299, H. 4300, H. 4301, H. 4303 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 20 81 Amendments H. 4306, H. 4307, H. 4309, H. 4311 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4312 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 21 81 Fiscal notes. HCS.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4407 filed. H.J. 2278.
- Aug. 12 81 1981 August Extraordinary Session.
- Aug. 12 81 Ruled out of order H. 4312, H. 4306, H. 4309. H.J. 8.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4263A withdrawn. H.J. 9.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4263B lost. H.J. 9.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments H. 4282, H. 4311, H. 4256 withdrawn. H.J. 10.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments H. 4303, H. 4277 lost. H.J. 11.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4226 withdrawn. H.J. 12.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4299 lost. H.J. 12.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4307 withdrawn. H.J. 12.
- Aug. 12 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 12.
- Aug. 12 81 Ruled germane H. 4407. H.J. 13.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4407 lost. H.J. 13.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments H. 4486, H. 4487 filed. H.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4486 lost. H.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4487 adopted. H.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4485 filed. H.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4485 lost. H.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4296 withdrawn. H.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments H. 4477, H. 4481 filed. H.J. 17.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4481 adopted. H.J. 18.
- Aug. 12 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 18.
- Aug. 12 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 19.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4481 adopted. H.J. 20.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4477 as amended, adopted. H.J. 21.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments H. 4300, H. 4276, H. 4297B withdrawn, H.J. 21.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4297C as amended, lost. H.J. 21.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4476 filed. H.J. 21.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4476 withdrawn. H.J. 21.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4482 filed. H.J. 21.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4482 adopted. H.J. 24.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4263C withdrawn. H.J. 24.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4483 filed. H.J. 24.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4483 lost. H.J. 24.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4484 filed. H.J. 25.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4484 lost. H.J. 25.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4301 adopted. H.J. 26.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4488 filed. H.J. 26.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment H. 4490 filed. H.J. 28.

```
Aug. 12
          81
               Amendment H. 4490 adopted, H.J. 28.
Aug. 12
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 29.
          81
               Amendments H. 4489, H. 4491 filed, H.J. 35.
Aug. 12
          81
               Amendment H. 4488 as amended, lost. H.J. 42.
Aug. 13
Aug. 13
               Amendment H. 4489 adopted, H.J. 42.
          81
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4491 withdrawn, H.J. 42.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4496 filed. H.J. 43.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4496 lost, H.J. 43.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4497 filed. H.J. 43.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4499 filed, H.J. 49.
               Amendment H. 4499 adopted. H.J. 49.
Aug. 13
          81
Aug. 13
          81
              Amendment H. 4498 filed, H.J. 50.
Aug. 13
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 57.
          81
               Amendment H. 4297A lost, H.J. 58.
Aug. 13
Aug. 13
          81
               Ruled in order H. 4306, H. 4309, H.J. 58.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4309 lost, H.J. 59.
               Amendment H. 4306 lost, H.J. 60.
Aug. 13
          81
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendments H. 4497, H. 4498 withdrawn, H.J. 60.
Aug. 13
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 60.
               Amendment H. 4502 filed, H.J. 60.
Aug. 13
          81
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 4502 adopted, H.J. 60.
Aug. 13
          81
               Passed House, aves 55, navs 41, H.J. 61.
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3938. S.J. 38.
          81
Aug. 14
Aug. 14
          81
               Senate refused to concur S. 3938. S.J. 39.
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 63.
Aug. 14
Aug. 14
          81
               House insisted. H.J. 64.
Aug. 14
          81
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 64.
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 39.
Aug. 14
Aug. 14
          81
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 39.
Aug. 14
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 64.
          81
               Conference com. report called up. S.J. 41.
Aug. 14
Aug. 14
          81
               Conference committee report adopted, S.J. 41.
Aug. 14
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 16, S.J. 42.
Aug. 14
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 74.
Aug. 14
          81
               Conference committee report. H.J. 74.
Aug. 14
          81
               Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 81.
          81
               Passed House, ayes 53, nays 43, H.J. 81.
Aug. 14
Aug. 14
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 85.
Aug. 14
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 45.
Aug. 19
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 298.
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 298.
Aug. 19
Aug. 19
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 298.
Aug. 19
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 298.
          81
          81
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 298.
Aug. 21
          81
               Became Law by Publication. S.J. 299.
Sep. 03
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

A bill for an act relating to the publication of the federal census report.

```
May 01 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1533.
```

May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1536.

May 01 81 Approved. S.J. 1536.

May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 1619.

May 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1815.

May 13 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1816.

May 21 81 Committee report. H.J. 2156.

May 21 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 2156.

May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 2161.

May 21 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2192.

May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1880.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2529.

Jul. 03 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2541.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

S.F. 563

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act providing for the appropriation of federal funds received in the form of block grants or categorical grants by the general assembly.

```
May 01 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1533.
```

May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1537.

May 01 81 Approved. S.J. 1537.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3638 filed. S.J. 1555.

May 05 81 Amendment S. 3638 adopted, S.J. 1570.

May 05 81 Amendments S. 3686, S. 3689 filed. S.J. 1571.

May 05 81 Amendments S. 3686, S. 3689 adopted. S.J. 1571.

May 05 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1571.

May 06 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1671.

May 06 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1709.

May 07 81 Committee report. H.J. 1730.

May 07 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1730.

May 12 81 Amendments H. 4092, H. 4093, H. 4094, H. 4095 filed. H.J. 1811.

May 12 81 Amendments H. 4101, H. 4102, H. 4116 filed. H.J. 1812.

May 13 81 Amendments H. 4095, H. 4094, H. 4116 adopted. H.J. 1864.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4092 lost. H.J. 1865.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4093 lost. H.J. 1866.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4101 adopted. H.J. 1867.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4102 withdrawn. H.J. 1867.

```
81
               Amendment H. 4151 filed, H.J. 1867.
Mav
     13
May
          81
               Amendment H. 4151 adopted, H.J. 1867.
     13
May
     13
          81
              Passed House, ayes 88, nays 9, H.J. 1868.
May
     13
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1901.
Mav
     14
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3759, S.J. 1672.
May
          81
               Amendment S. 3759 filed, S.J. 1689.
     14
     15
          81
               Amendment S. 3775 filed, S.J. 1696.
May
May 15
          81
               Amendment S. 3775 withdrawn, S.J. 1696.
May
     15
          81
              Senate concurred S. 3759. S.J. 1696.
May 15
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1696.
May
     15
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1945.
May 15
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1705.
May 15
          81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1705.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1748.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

S.F. 564

May 19

By Hultman and Junkins.

81

A bill for an act relating to the housing of inmates for either security or medical reasons at the Iowa security and medical facility.

```
Mav
          81
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1533.
     01
Mav
     04
          81
              Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 1554.
May
     08
          81
              Subcommittee, Hulse, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 1612.
May
     13
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1666.
May 13
          81
              Recommended passage. S.J. 1666.
May 18
          81
              Passed Senate, aves 44, navs none, S.J. 1710.
     19
          81
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1749.
May
May
     18
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1990.
May
     18
          81
              Read first time, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 1990.
May 22
          81
              Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, De Groot, Spear,
              Poffenberger, and Trucano, H.J. 2276.
              Committee report. H.J. 2107.
Mav
     20
          81
May 20
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2108.
May 22
          81
              Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 2198.
May 22
          81
              Message from House, S.J. 1881.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
Jun.
     17
          81
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 2530.
```

* * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

S.F. 565

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the tax status of the sale and use of newsprint and ink in newspapers and the sale of newspapers.

```
May 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1534.
```

May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1539.

May 01 81 Approved. S.J. 1539.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3642, S. 3651 filed. S.J. 1556.

May 15 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

May 22 81 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1883.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 148.

S.F. 566

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and financing of current programs other than correctional and mental health programs under the jurisdiction of the department of social services for the fiscal period beginning July 1, 1981, and ending June 30, 1983.

```
May 01 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1534.
```

May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1538.

May 01 81 Approved. S.J. 1538.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3645, S. 3646, S. 3647 filed. S.J. 1556.

May 04 81 Amendments S. 3648, S. 3650 filed, S.J. 1556.

May 04 81 Amendment S. 3653 filed. S.J. 1557.

May 05 81 Explanation of sponsorship, S. 3647. S.J. 1572.

May 05 81 Amendments S. 3683, S. 3687, S. 3688 filed, S.J. 1575,

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3645 adopted, S.J. 1577.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3693 filed. S.J. 1577.

May 06 81 Amendments S. 3647A, S. 3647B adopted. S.J. 1578.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3647C adopted. S.J. 1579.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3687 lost. S.J. 1579.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3688A lost. S.J. 1581.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3688B adopted. S.J. 1582.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3699 filed. S.J. 1582.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3699B withdrawn. S.J. 1582.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3699A lost. S.J. 1583.

May 06 81 Amendment S. 3700 filed. S.J. 1583.

May 06 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1583.

May 06 81 Ruled in order S. 3693. S.J. 1583.

May 06 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1587.

May 06 81 Amendments S. 3692, S. 3695, S. 3697 filed, S.J. 1588.

May 06 81 Amendments S. 3698, S. 3701, S. 3702 filed. S.J. 1589.

May 07 81 Amendment S. 3693 adopted. S.J. 1591.

May 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3701. S.J. 1591.

May 07 81 Amendments S. 3697, S. 3692A lost. S.J. 1592.

May 07 81 Amendment S. 3692B lost. S.J. 1593.

- May 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3692C. S.J. 1593.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3646 adopted. S.J. 1593.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3653 withdrawn. S.J. 1593.
- May 07 81 Amendments S. 3683, S. 3698 adopted. S.J. 1594.
- May 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3650. S.J. 1594.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3705 filed. S.J. 1594.
- May 07 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1595.
- May 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3648. S.J. 1595.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3700 withdrawn. S.J. 1596.
- May 07 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1596.
- May 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1596.
- May 07 81 Amendments S. 3709, S. 3710, S. 3711, S. 3713 filed. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Ruled out of order S. 3709, S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3710 adopted. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3695 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3705 withdrawn. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3711 adopted. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3702 withdrawn. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3713 adopted. S.J. 1597.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3687 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1598.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3712 filed. S.J. 1598.
- May 07 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1598.
- May 07 81 Ruled in order S. 3712. S.J. 1598.
- May 07 81 Amendment S. 3712 lost. S.J. 1598.
- May 07 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1599.
- May 07 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1599.
- May 08 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1613.
- May 11 81 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1617.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3646B withdrawn. S.J. 1617.
- May 11 81 Amendment S. 3646A adopted. S.J. 1617.
- May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 1618.
- May 11 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1618.
- May 11 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1632.
- May 11 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1759.
- May 11 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1761.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4120 filed. H.J. 1813.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4149 filed. H.J. 1903.
- May 15 81 Committee report. H.J. 1979.
- May 15 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1979.
- May 15 81 Committee amendment H. 4212 filed. H.J. 1980.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4229 filed. H.J. 1980.
- May 18 81 Rule suspended. H.J. 1984.
- May 18 81 Amendment H. 4239 filed. H.J. 1989.
- May 18 81 Amendment H. 4239 adopted. H.J. 1989.
- May 18 81 Amendment H. 4235 filed. H.J. 1991.
- May 18 81 Amendment H. 4235 adopted. H.J. 1991.
- May 18 81 Committee amendment H. 4212C as amended, adopted. H.J. 1991.

May 22

81

```
Amendment H. 4246 filed, H.J. 1991.
Mav
      18
          81
Mav
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4246 lost, H.J. 1992.
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4229 withdrawn. H.J. 1993.
               Amendment H. 4243 filed, H.J. 1993.
May
      18
          81
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4243 lost, H.J. 1994.
          81
               Amendment H. 4247 filed. H.J. 1994.
May
      18
               Amendment H. 4247 lost. H.J. 1995.
May
      18
          81
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4231 filed, H.J. 1996.
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4231 lost. H.J. 1997.
          81
               Amendment H. 4238 filed. H.J. 1997.
May
      18
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4238 lost. H.J. 1997.
               Amendment H. 4251 filed, H.J. 1997.
May
      18
          81
      18
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 4251B. H.J. 1998.
May
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4251A lost. H.J. 1999.
May
      18
          81
               Committee amendment H. 4212A as amended, adopted, H.J. 1999.
May
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4230 filed. H.J. 1999.
May
          81
               Amendment H. 4230 lost, H.J. 1999.
     18
May
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4252 filed. H.J. 2000.
May
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4252 lost. H.J. 2000.
          81
               Committee amendments H. 4212B, H. 4212D lost, H.J. 2001.
May
     18
May
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4232 filed. H.J. 2001.
May
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4232 lost. H.J. 2002.
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4244 filed, H.J. 2002.
May
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4244 lost. H.J. 2003.
May
     18
          81
               Amendments H. 4234, H. 4249 filed. H.J. 2003.
               Amendment H. 4234 lost, H.J. 2003.
Mav
     18
          81
Mav
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4120 withdrawn, H.J. 2003.
May
      18
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 4149. H.J. 2003.
               Point of order raised. H.J. 2006.
May
      18
          81
May
      18
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 4249. H.J. 2006.
May
     18
          81
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2006.
May
               Motion failed. H.J. 2007.
     18
          81
May
     18
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 2007.
               Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 2007.
May
      18
          81
      18
          81
               Passed House, ayes 75, nays 25, H.J. 2007.
May
May
     18
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2009.
May
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2094.
May
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed.
               H.J. 2094.
May
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3844. S.J. 1776.
     21
     21
Mav
          81
               Amendment S. 3844 filed. S.J. 1817.
May
     21
          81
               Senate refused to concur S. 3844. S.J. 1786.
May
     21
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2114.
May 21
          81
               House insisted. H.J. 2138.
May
     21
          81
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2138.
May
     21
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1796.
May
     21
          81
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1797.
Mav
     21
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2163.
```

Conference committee report filed, S.J. 1864.

```
May 22
          81
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1865.
     22
Mav
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 1865.
May
     22
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1873.
May
     22
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1873.
     22
Mav
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 2266.
May
     22
          81
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2266.
     22
May
          81
               Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2270.
Mav
     22
          81
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 10, H.J. 2271.
May 22
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1882.
May 22
          81
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1884.
May
     22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1885.
     22
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
May
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 2530.
Jun.
     19
          81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 567

May 04 81

By Hultman and Junkins.

81

81

May 22

A bill for an act relating to the legalization of acts and agreements of north Iowa municipal electric cooperative association and other persons, with respect to the authority granted under that Act, to take effect upon publication but to be retroactive in effect to April 26, 1979.

Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 1551.

```
Mav
          81
              Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1573.
     05
Mav
     08
          81
              Subcommittee, Doyle, Kudart, and Dreeszen, S.J. 1612.
May
     11
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1633.
May 11
          81
              Recommended passage. S.J. 1634.
Mav
     13
          81
              Passed Senate, aves 45, navs none, S.J. 1665.
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1898.
May
     13
     13
          81
              Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
May
              H.J. 1899.
May
     22
          81
              Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, and Jay. H.J. 2276.
May
     19
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 2066.
May
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2066.
     19
     22
               Amendment H. 4395 filed. H.J. 2207.
May
          81
May
     22
          81
              Motion to table H. 4395. H.J. 2207.
Mav
     22
          81
              Motion to table lost, H.J. 2207.
               Amendment H. 4395 lost. H.J. 2207.
May
     22
          81
May 22
          81
              Amendment H. 4403 filed. H.J. 2207.
May 22
          81
              Point of order raised, H.J. 2207.
May 22
              Ruled not germane H. 4403. H.J. 2207.
          81
May 22
          81
              Passed House, ayes 68, navs 27, H.J. 2208.
May 22
          81
              Message from House, S.J. 1881.
May 22
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
```

Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

```
May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Jun. 17 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2530.

Jun. 26 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2541.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of boxing or wrestling matches and providing a penalty.

```
May 05
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1564.
May 06
          81
              Referred to State Government. S.J. 1587.
              Subcommittee, Briles, Hutchins, and Miller of Des Moines.
May 08
          81
              S.J. 1612.
May 22
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1851.
May 22
          81
              Recommended passage. S.J. 1851.
May 22
              Amendments S. 3893, S. 3896 filed. S.J. 1871.
          81
May 22
          81
              Amendment S. 3893 lost, S.J. 1871.
              Amendment S. 3896B withdrawn. S.J. 1871.
May 22
          81
May 22
          81
              Amendments S. 3892, S. 3897, S. 3899, S. 3900 filed.
              S.J. 1879.
              Returned to State Government. S.J. 1883.
May 22
          81
              * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     21
          82
              Subcommittee, Briles, Tieden, and Palmer. S.J. 148.
Jan. 21
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 166.
Jan. 21
          82
              Recommended passage. S.J. 166.
          82
              Placed on unfinished business calendar. S.J. 327.
Feb. 08
Apr. 20
          82
              Returned to State Government, S.J. 1298.
```

By Appropriations.

H.J. 2276.

S.F. 569

A bill for an act relating to claims against the state of Iowa and making appropriations in settlement of claims against the state of Iowa.

May	12	81	Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1647.
May	12	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 1648.
May	12	81	Approved. S.J. 1648.
May	15	81	Amendment S. 3774 filed. S.J. 1695.
May	15	81	Amendment S. 3774 adopted. S.J. 1695.
May	15	81	Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1695.
May	19	81	Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1747.
May	19	81	Message from Senate. H.J. 2015.
May	19	81	Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2025.
May	22	81	Subcommittee, Miller, Halvorson of Clayton, and Shimanek.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4278 filed, H.J. 2067. 20 81 Committee report. H.J. 2107. Mav May 20 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2107. 81 May 20 81 Committee amendment H. 4329 filed, H.J. 2108. May 21 Amendment H. 4356 filed. H.J. 2147. 81 May 21 81 Amendment H. 4356 adopted, H.J. 2147. Committee amendment H. 4329 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2148. May 21 81 May 21 81 Amendment H. 4278 withdrawn. H.J. 2148. May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 97, navs none, H.J. 2148. May 21 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3864, S.J. 1811. May 21 81 Amendment S. 3864 filed, S.J. 1818. Amendments S. 3882, S. 3885 filed, S.J. 1846. May 22 81 May 22 Amendment S. 3882 withdrawn. S.J. 1846. 81 Amendment S. 3885 adopted. S.J. 1846. May 22 81 May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3864 as amended, S.J. 1846. Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1847. May 22 81 May 22 Message from Senate. H.J. 2246. 81 May 22 81 H. 4422 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2250. May 22 81 House concurred H. 4422, H.J. 2250. Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 2250. May 22 81 May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1882. May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1885.

S.F. 570

May 22

May 22

May 22

Jun. 17

By State Government.

81

81

81

81

A bill for an act providing for congressional and legislative redistricting effective for the 1982 general election.

Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1663. May 13 81 81 May 13 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1667. May 13 81 Without recommendation. S.J. 1667. Mav 13 81 Senate committee report. S.J. 1667. 81 Senate minority report. S.J. 1669. May 13 May 14 81 Motion to keep an official transcript. S.J. 1673. Motion failed, S.J. 1674. May 14 81 Amendment S. 3760 filed, S.J. 1674. May 14 81 May 14 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1675. 81 Ruled in order S. 3760. S.J. 1675. May 14

Signed by President. S.J. 1885.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885. Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 2530. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

- Amendment S. 3760 adopted. S.J. 1675. May 14 81
- Amendment S. 3762 filed. S.J. 1675. May 14 81

- May 14 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1675.
- May 14 81 Ruled out of order S. 3762. S.J. 1675.
- May 14 81 Amendment S. 3763 filed. S.J. 1676.
- May 14 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1676.
- May 14 81 Ruled in order S. 3763. S.J. 1676.
- May 14 81 Amendment S. 3763 adopted. S.J. 1676.
- May 14 81 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 21, nays 28, S.J. 1676.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 571

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to district court officers, employees, and filing fees, and making an appropriation.

- May 14 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1673.
- May 14 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1688.
- May 14 81 Approved. S.J. 1688.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3780 filed. S.J. 1711.
- May 18 81 Ruled not divisible S. 3780. S.J. 1711.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3787 filed. S.J. 1711.
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3787, S. 3780 withdrawn, S.J. 1716.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3792 filed. S.J. 1716.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3792 adopted. S.J. 1716.
- May 18 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1729.
- May 19 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- May 19 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1734.
- May 19 81 Amendment S. 3803 filed. S.J. 1734.
- May 19 81 Amendment S. 3803 adopted. S.J. 1734.
- May 19 81 Ruled out of order S. 3792. S.J. 1734.
- May 19 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 8, S.J. 1734.
- May 19 81 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1747.
- May 19 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2046.
- May 19 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2046.
- May 22 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Pope, and Norland. H.J. 2276.
- May 20 81 Committee report. H.J. 2107.
- May 20 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2107.
- May 20 81 Committee amendment H. 4328 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4377, H. 4380 filed. H.J. 2193.
- May 22 81 Committee amendment H. 4328 withdrawn. H.J. 2194.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4377 adopted. H.J. 2194.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4380 withdrawn. H.J. 2195.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4391 filed. H.J. 2195.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4391 adopted. H.J. 2195.
- May 22 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 2195.
- May 22 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3870. S.J. 1827.
- May 22 81 Amendment S. 3870 filed. S.J. 1878.

Mav 22 81 Amendment S. 3876 filed, S.J. 1849. 22 Amendment S. 3876 lost, S.J. 1850. May 81 Senate concurred S. 3870, S.J. 1850. May 22 81 May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 12, S.J. 1850. Mav 22 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 2281. Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885. May 22 81 May 22 81 Signed by President. S.J. 1885. Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885. May 22 81 May 22 81 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885. Jun. 17 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2530.

Sections 1, 3, 6 effective.

S.F. 572

May 22

81

Oct. 01

By Appropriations.

81

A bill for an act relating to the administration and financing of mental health and mental retardation services, and providing effective dates.

* * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1685.
May
     14
          81
     14 -
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1688.
May
          81
Mav
               Approved. S.J. 1688.
     14
          81
May
      18
          81
              Amendments S. 3789, S. 3790, S. 3800 filed. S.J. 1730.
               Amendments S. 3800, S. 3790 adopted. S.J. 1735.
Mav
     19
          81
              Point of order raised. S.J. 1735.
          81
May
     19
May
     19
          81
              Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1735.
May
     19
          81
               Amendment S. 3789 adopted. S.J. 1739.
               Passed Senate, aves 40, navs 6, S.J. 1739.
May
      19
          81
May
     19
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1752.
Mav
     20
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1768.
     20
               Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1768.
May
          81
May
     20
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2095.
     20
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations, H.J. 2097.
Mav
          81
Mav
     22
          81
               Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Harbor, and Miller.
               H.J. 2276.
               Amendment H. 4363 filed, H.J. 2193.
May
      21
          81
May
     22
               Fiscal note. HCS.
          81
May
     22
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 2196.
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2196.
May
     22
          81
May
     22
          81
               Committee amendment H. 4393 filed. H.J. 2200.
Mav
      22
          81
               Committee amendment H. 4393 adopted. H.J. 2205.
     22
               Amendment H. 4363 lost. H.J. 2205.
May
          81
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays 3, H.J. 2205.
May
     22
          81
     22
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2274.
May
          81
     22
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3877, S.J. 1832.
Mav
          81
               Amendment S. 3877 filed. S.J. 1878.
May
      22
               Senate concurred S. 3877. S.J. 1837.
May 22
          81
```

Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 3, S.J. 1837.

```
May 22
          81
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment, S.J. 1884.
May 22
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2281.
May 22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by President, S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
Jun. 20
          81
               Item veto, S.J. 2536.
               Subcommittee, S.J. 2536.
Jun. 20
          81
Aug. 14
          81
               1981 August Extraordinary Session.
Aug. 14
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider Item Veto. S.J. 40.
```

Aug. 14 81 Motion to reconsider failed, S.J. 41.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

S.F. 573

By Junkins and Hultman.

A bill for an act permitting civil service employees employed within the state to be out-of-state residents.

```
May 18
          81
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1709.
May 19
          81
               Referred to Cities, S.J. 1749.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Subcommittee, Readinger, Carney, and Kinley, S.J. 148.
Jan. 21
          82
```

S.F. 574

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the calculation of the sales, services, and use tax on transactions involving the trade-in of tangible personal property.

```
May 18
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 1726.
May 18
          81
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 1727.
May 18
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1727.
May 20
          81
               Amendment S. 3825 adopted, S.J. 1773.
May 22
          81
               Returned to Ways and Means, S.J. 1883.
May 23
          81
               Fiscal note. SCS.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      14
          82
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 93.
Jan.
     14
          82
               Recommended passage, S.J. 93.
Jan.
     21
          82
               Amendment S. 5020 filed, S.J. 143.
               Amendment S. 5020 adopted. S.J. 143.
Jan.
      21
          82
Jan.
     21
          82
               Amendment S. 3825 withdrawn, S.J. 143.
     21
          82
Jan.
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, navs none, S.J. 143.
Jan.
     26
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 165.
Jan.
     27
          82
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 172.
Jan.
      27
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 175.
Jan. 27
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 175.
```

```
Feb. 16
          82
              Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 417.
Feb. 17
          82
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
Feb. 18
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 423.
Feb. 26
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 531.
          82
Feb. 26
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 531.
Feb. 26
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 531.
Mar. 02
          82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 572.
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to appropriations for capital projects including making appropriations to certain educational agencies and striking appropriations for planning and completion of certain construction projects.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1769.
May
     20
          81
May
     20
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1772.
May
     20
          81
              Approved. S.J. 1772.
May 21
          81
              Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 12, S.J. 1789.
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2130.
May 21
          81
May
     21
          81
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 2138.
May
              Amendment H. 4371 filed. H.J. 2193.
     21
          81
May 22
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 2196.
May 22
          81
              Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 2197.
May 22
          81
              Committee amendment H. 4397 filed. H.J. 2226.
May 22
          81
              Committee amendment H. 4397 adopted. H.J. 2226.
May 22
              Point of order raised. H.J. 2227.
          81
May 22
          81
              Ruled germane H. 4371. H.J. 2227.
May 22
          81
              Amendment H. 4411 filed. H.J. 2227.
May 22
              Amendment H. 4411 adopted., H.J. 2228.
          81
              Amendment H. 4371 as amended, lost. H.J. 2229.
May 22
          81
May 22
          81
              Passed House, ayes 88, nays 9, H.J. 2229.
May 22
          81
              Message from House, with amendment S. 3890. S.J. 1846.
May 22
          81
              Amendment S. 3890 filed. S.J. 1878.
May 22
          81
              Senate concurred S. 3890, S.J. 1854.
              Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 12, S.J. 1854.
May 22
          81
May 22
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2281.
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1885.
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 2530.
Jun. 19
          81
              * * ** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

S.F. 576

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state cigarette and little cigar tax by increasing the rate of tax for a two-year period, setting the discount percent for a two-year period on the sale of cigarette and little cigar tax stamps, imposing a one-time inventory tax, and providing a one-time inventory tax refund.

- May 20 81 introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1769.
- May 20 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1772.
- May 20 81 Approved, S.J. 1772.
- May 21 81 Amendments S. 3849, S. 3846, S. 3853 filed. S.J. 1798.
- May 21 81 Amendments S. 3849, S. 3846 withdrawn, S.J. 1798.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3855 filed. S.J. 1801.
- May 21 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1801.
- May 21 81 Ruled out of order S. 3855. S.J. 1801.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3853 lost, S.J. 1802.
- May 21 81 Amendments S. 3858, S. 3859 filed, S.J. 1802.
- May 21 81 Ruled out of order S. 3858. S.J. 1802.
- May 21 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1802.
- May 21 81 Ruled in order S. 3859, S.J. 1802.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3859 lost, S.J. 1803.
- May 21 81 Amendments S. 3856, S. 3860, S. 3862 filed. S.J. 1803.
- May 21 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1803.
- May 21 81 Ruled out of order S. 3856. S.J. 1803.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3860 withdrawn, S.J. 1803.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3862 lost, S.J. 1804.
- May 21 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1804.
- May 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1805.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3859 adopted. S.J. 1805.
- May 21 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1806.
- May 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 1806.
- May 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 20, S.J. 1806.
- May 22 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- May 21 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 2174.
- May 21 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 2175.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4381, H. 4382, H. 4383, H. 4384 filed.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4386 filed. H.J. 2193.
- May 22 81 Committee report. H.J. 2197.

H.J. 2193.

- May 22 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 2197.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4382 withdrawn. H.J. 2237.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4416 filed. H.J. 2237.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4416A adopted. H.J. 2238.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4381 lost, H.J. 2238.
- May 22 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 2238.
- May 22 81 Ruled not germane H. 4386. H.J. 2238.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4389 filed. H.J. 2239.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4389 lost. H.J. 2240.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4383 withdrawn. H.J. 2240.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4416B adopted. H.J. 2240.

```
May
     22
          81
              Point of order raised. H.J. 2241.
     22
Mav
              Ruled germane H. 4384, H.J. 2241.
          81
              Amendment H. 4384 lost. H.J. 2241.
May
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4423 filed. H.J. 2241.
May
     22
          81
May
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4423 lost, H.J. 2242.
May
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4392 filed. H.J. 2242.
     22
               Amendment H. 4392 adopted. H.J. 2243.
May
          81
               Amendment H. 4424 filed, H.J. 2243.
May
     22
          81
Mav
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4424 lost, H.J. 2243.
     22
May
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2243.
May
     22
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 2243.
May
     22
          81
               Passed House, ayes 62, nays 35, H.J. 2244.
     22
Mav
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3894. S.J. 1861.
May 22
              Amendment S. 3894 filed. S.J. 1879.
          81
May
     22
          81
              Senate refused to concur S. 3894. S.J. 1862.
May
     22
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1870.
May 22
          81
              Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1870.
May
     22
          81
              Message from Senate. H.J. 2263.
May 22
              House receded. H.J. 2265.
          81
Mav
     22
          81
              Passed House, ayes 53, nays 44, H.J. 2265.
May 22
          81
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 2274.
May 22
          81
              Fiscal note. HCS.
May
     22
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2274.
May
     22
          81
               Motion to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2284.
May 22
              Message from House. S.J. 1882.
          81
May 22
          81
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by President. S.J. 1885.
May 22
          81
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1885.
Mav
     22
          81
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1885.
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 2530.
Jun.
     19
          81
              Sections effective different dates.
Jun.
     19
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act providing for the selection of state judicial nominating commission members on the basis of judicial districts rather than congressional districts, to take effect July 1 following enactment.

```
May
     22
         81
              Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 1821.
May
     22
         81
              Subcommittee, Nystrom, Craft, and Slater, S.J. 1876.
May 22
         81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1851.
May 22
         81
              Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1851.
May 22
         81
              Committee amendment S. 3886 filed. S.J. 1852.
May 22
         81
              Committee amendment S. 3886 adopted. S.J. 1852.
              Amendment S. 3878 filed. S.J. 1852.
May 22
         81
```

May 22 81 Amendment S. 3878 filed. S.J. 1852. May 22 81 Amendment S. 3878 adopted. S.J. 1852.

```
Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1852.
May 22
          81
          81
May 22
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 1875.
May 22
          81
              Message from Senate, H.J. 2246.
May 22
          81
              Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
              H.J. 2248.
May 22
          81
              Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Rapp, and Gross. H.J. 2276.
May 22
          81
              Committee report. H.J. 2277.
May 22
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2277.
May 22
          81
              Amendment H. 4426 filed. H.J. 2278.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 43.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Pelton, and Jochum. H.J. 392.

S.F. 578

By Holden.

A bill for an act authorizing certain special charter cities to adopt by election a nonpartisan form of city election.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1845.
May 22
          81
May 22
          81
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 1875.
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *
     14
          82
               Subcommittee, Holden, Readinger, and Miller of Cerro Gordo.
Jan.
               S.J. 84.
          82
Feb. 17
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 420.
Feb. 17
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 420.
Mar. 02
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 16, S.J. 552.
          82
Mar. 04
               Message from Senate. H.J. 645.
Mar. 05
          82
               Read first time, referred to Cities. H.J. 687.
Mar. 12
          82
               Subcommittee, Smith, Clements, and Fey. H.J. 816.
Mar. 25
          82
               Amendment H. 5567 filed, H.J. 1019.
Mar. 26
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 1050.
Mar. 26
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1050.
          82
               Amendment H. 5567 lost. H.J. 1276.
Apr. 06
          82
               Motion to rerefer to cities. H.J. 1277.
Apr. 06
Apr. 06
          82
               Motion failed. H.J. 1277.
          82
               Passed House, ayes 57, nays 39, H.J. 1277.
Apr. 06
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1321.
Apr. 07
Apr. 08
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1102.
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1291.
Apr. 19
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.
          82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.
Apr. 19
          82
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1374.
Apr. 22
```

S.F. 579

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing the issuance of industrial revenue bonds under chapter 419 for certain portable equipment used for pollution control.

```
May
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 1870.
     22
          81
May 22
          81
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1866.
May 22
          81
               Approved. S.J. 1866.
     22
May
          81
               Amendment S. 3898 filed, S.J. 1879.
     22
              Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1883.
Mav
          81
               * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
     14
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 93.
          82
Jan.
     14
               Recommended passage. S.J. 93.
     21
          82
Jan.
               Amendment S. 5019 filed, S.J. 144.
Jan.
     21
          82
              Point of order raised, S.J. 144.
              Ruled out of order S. 5019, S.J. 144.
Jan.
     21
          82
     21
          82
              Point of order raised, S.J. 144.
Jan.
     21
          82
              Ruled out of order S. 3898, S.J. 144.
Jan.
Jan.
     21
          82
               Amendment S. 5008 filed. S.J. 144.
              Ruled out of order S. 5008. S.J. 144.
Jan.
     21
          82
          82
              Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 7, S.J. 145.
Jan.
     21
Jan.
     26
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 165.
          82
Feb. 03
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 230.
          82
Feb.
     12
              Subcommittee, Daggett, Petrick, and Cochran. H.J. 392.
Feb.
     18
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 460.
Feb.
     18
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 460.
Feb.
     24
          82
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Feb. 25
          82
              Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar. 08
          82
              Amendments H. 5347, H. 5349 filed, H.J. 706.
Mar. 12
          82
               Amendment H. 5349A withdrawn, H.J. 802.
Mar. 12
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 803.
Mar. 12
          82
              Ruled not germane H. 5347. H.J. 803.
Mar. 12
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 803.
Mar. 12
          82
              Ruled not germane H. 5349B. H.J. 803.
Mar. 12
          82
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 803.
Mar. 12
          82
              Motion failed, H.J. 804.
Mar. 12
          82
              Passed House, ayes 55, nays 37, H.J. 804.
Mar. 15
          82
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 832.
Mar. 16
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 753.
Mar. 23
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 878.
Mar. 23
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 878.
Mar. 23
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 878.
Mar. 23
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 878.
Mar. 26
          82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 941.
```

S.F. 580

By State Government.

1981 June Extraordinary Session. A bill for an act providing for congressional and legislative redistricting effective for the 1982 general election.

- Jun. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 8.
- Jun. 24 81 Committee meeting report, S.J. 7.
- Jun. 24 81 Without recommendation, but with com. amdts . S.J. 7.
- Jun. 24 81 Committee amendments S. 3905, S. 3906 filed, S.J. 9.
- Jun. 25 81 Committee amendment S. 3905 adopted. S.J. 11.
- Jun. 25 81 Committee amendment S. 3906 adopted. S.J. 11.
- Jun. 25 81 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 26, S.J. 12.
- Jun. 25 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 12.
- Jun. 26 81 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 22.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By State Government.

1981 August Extraordinary Session. A bill for an act providing for congressional and legislative redistricting effective for the 1981 general election.

- Aug. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 7.
- Aug. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 9.
- Aug. 12 81 Approved. S.J. 9.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments S. 3910, S. 3911, S. 3914 filed. S.J. 10.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3911A lost. S.J. 11.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3911B withdrawn, S.J. 11.
- Aug. 12 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 11.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3910B lost, S.J. 12.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3912 filed. S.J. 12.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3912 lost. S.J. 13.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3918 filed. S.J. 13.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3918 withdrawn, S.J. 13.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3910A lost, S.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Ruled out of order S. 3914A. S.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 14.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3914B lost. S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3920 filed. S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Ruled out of order S. 3920. S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3915 filed. S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3915 adopted. S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3913 filed. S.J. 15.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3913 adopted. S.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3922 filed. S.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3922 lost. S.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Motions to reconsider vote. S.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Motions to reconsider prevailed, S.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3921 filed. S.J. 16.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3921 lost, S.J. 17.

- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3923 filed. S.J. 17.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3923 withdrawn. S.J. 17.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments S. 3915, S. 3913 adopted. S.J. 17.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3924 filed. S.J. 17.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3924A lost. S.J. 18.
- Aug. 12 81 Amendment S. 3924E lost. S.J. 19.
- Aug. 12 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 10, S.J. 19.
- Aug. 12 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 29.
- Aug. 12 81 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 29.
- Aug. 13 81 Committee report. H.J. 36.
- Aug. 13 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 36.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment H. 4494 filed. H.J. 37.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment H. 4494 lost. H.J. 39.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment H. 4493 filed. H.J. 39.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment H. 4493 withdrawn. H.J. 39.
- Aug. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 39.
- Aug. 13 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 62.
- Aug. 14 81 Motion to reconsider vote, not valid. H.J. 87.
- Aug. 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 44.
- Aug. 19 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 298.
- Aug. 19 81 Signed by President. S.J. 298.
- Aug. 19 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 298.
- Aug. 19 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 298.
- Aug. 20 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 298.
- Sep. 09 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 299.
 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Ways and Means.

1981 August Extraordinary Session. A bill for an act relating to the extension of the deadline for the filing of claims for additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled under chapter 425.

- Aug. 13 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 34.
- Aug. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 34.
- Aug. 13 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 34.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment S. 3926 filed. S.J. 35.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment S. 3926 adopted. S.J. 35.
- Aug. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 35.
- Aug. 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 62.
- Aug. 14 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 65.
- Aug. 14 81 Committee report. H.J. 72.
- Aug. 14 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 72.
- Aug. 14 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 7, H.J. 73.
- Aug. 14 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 84.
- Aug. 14 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 85.
- Aug. 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 298.

```
Aug. 19 81 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 298.
```

Aug. 19 81 Signed by President. S.J. 298.

Aug. 19 81 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 298.

Aug. 19 81 Sent to Governor. S.J. 298.

Aug. 21 81 Signed by Governor. S.J. 298.

Aug. 28 81 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 299.

S.F. 2001

By Rush.

A bill for an act to repeal certain enactments upon which the item veto was exercised by the governor in 1979 and 1980.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 44.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Hultman, Murray, and Slater. S.J. 529.

S.F. 2002

By Nystrom.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for certain offenses and prescribing procedures therefor, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 44.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Murray, DeKoster, Doyle, and Rush. S.J. 84.

S.F. 2003

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to the notification of persons upon release of inmates.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 44.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Murray, and Lura. S.J. 84.

S.F. 2004

By Hutchins, Van Gilst, Priebe, Carr, Anderson, Coleman, Gallagher, Husak, Junkins, Kinley, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Miller of Des Moines, Rodgers, Slater, Rush, Palmer, Deluhery and Doyle.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds for the costs of nonpublic school pupil transportation and to provide that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 44.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Van Gilst, Dreeszen, Nystrom, and Hutchins. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2005

By Holden.

A bill for an act exempting certain employment agencies from the employment agencies licensing chapter, and making a penalty applicable.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Slater, Schwengels, and Drake. S.J. 148.

S.F. 2006

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to seniority credit given to members of the Iowa highway safety patrol.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Gentleman, and Gallagher. S.J. 148.

S.F. 2007

By Holden.

A bill for an act to exempt certain persons over age sixty-five from the requirements of continuing professional and occupational education.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 13.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Craft, and Carr. S.J. 148.

S.F. 2008

By Gratias.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of agricultural buildings, structures, and improvements from property taxation.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 148.

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the annual salary of the deputy clerks of the district court in a county having two locations at which the district court is held.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Hester, and Priebe. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2010

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement by the state of counties having correctional institutions for attorney fees and other costs of representation of inmates in certain postconviction proceedings, including provisions for reimbursement of costs incurred prior to the effective date of the Act.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 44.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, Coleman, and Dreeszen. S.J. 85.

S.F. 2011

By Wells.

A bill for an act permitting local authorities to regulate noise of motor vehicles.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Hutchins, and Doyle. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2012

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to vehicle stops at railroad crossings.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Coleman, Bisenius, and Comito. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2013

By Gratias.

A bill for an act permitting the board of directors of a public school district to prohibit extracurricular activities from taking place on certain days.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.
```

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 44.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Jensen, and Wells. S.J. 85.

S.F. 2014

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the granting of immunity for certain acts relating to the detention and commitment of substance abusers under chapter 125.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.
```

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 44.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Ramsey. S.J. 85.

S.F. 2015

By Husak.

A bill for an act exempting land qualifying as prairie from property taxation effective for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 1983.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 14.
```

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Hester, and Van Gilst. S.J. 149.

Feb. 19 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2016

By Brown.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for purchase of school buses by school districts and area education agencies and to provide that the Act takes effect July 1, 1983.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 15.
```

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 44.

Jan. 14 82. Subcommittee, Brown, Carney, and Dreeszen. S.J. 85.

S.F. 2017

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement of part-time gubernatorial appointees for child care expenses.

Jan.	12	82	Introduced,	passed	on	file.	SJ. 15.	
------	----	----	-------------	--------	----	-------	---------	--

Jan. 12 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 44.

Jan. 20 82 Fiscal note SCS.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Palmer, Briles, and Tieden. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2018

By Husak.

A bill for an act relating to the additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled by allowing the executor or administrator of an estate to file a claim for reimbursement for rent constituting property taxes paid.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.
```

Jan. 12 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Van Gilst, and Hester. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2019

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to grave markers for veterans.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.
```

Jan. 12 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 44.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Brown, and Goodwin.

SJ. 149.

Jan. 27 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 03 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 574.

Mar. 03 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 574.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5212 filed. S.J. 655.

Mar. 12 82 Amendment S. 5212 adopted. S.J. 704.

Mar. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 704.

Mar. 16 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 837.

Mar. 16 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 847.

Mar. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1050.

S.F. 2020

By Hultman and Briles.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of agricultural land for property tax purposes by providing that it be based upon actual productivity and providing a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.
- Jan. 12 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 44.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Priebe, and Readinger, S.J. 149.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5141 filed. S.J. 478.
- Mar. 05 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

By Holden.

A bill for an act limiting the issuance of handicapped identification devices to handicapped persons and certain government agencies and private organizations.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.
- Jan. 13 82 Referred to State Government, S.J. 77.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Carr, and Tieden. S.J. 149.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 166.
- Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 166.
- Feb. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 287.
- Feb. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 300.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 318.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Daggett, and Trucano, H.J. 392.
- Feb. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 433.
- Feb. 16 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 433.

S.F. 2022

By Holden.

A bill for an act to impose an excise tax of thirteen cents per gallon on the use of gasohol for operating vehicles on the highways of this state, effective upon publication.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 15.
- Jan. 13 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 77.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Holden, and Priebe. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2023

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the service of process in civil actions and proceedings by persons other than law enforcement officers.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 58.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Carr, Murray, and Doyle. S.J. 149.

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act exempting certain transfers of deeds between a family farm partnership and its partners from the real estate transfer tax.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 58.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Taylor, and Ramsey. S.J. 149.

Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 366.

Feb. 10 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 366.

Feb. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 383.

Feb. 16 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Feb. 16 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 411.

S.F. 2025

By Briles.

A bill for an act repealing chapter 42 of the Code.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Slater, and Lura. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2026

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to consolidate the regulation and management of water resources by transferring to the Iowa natural resources council the powers and duties of the department of environmental quality relating to water pollution control and water quality and the powers and duties of the department of health relating to the regulation of the construction, maintenance, and abandonment of nonpublic water systems and wells, making corresponding amendments to the Code, and providing penalties for violations.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Hutchins, and Gentleman. S.J. 149.

S.F. 2027

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to care and treatment of animals, and increasing a penalty.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Small, Taylor, and Dreeszen. S.J. 149.

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to provide for a special turkey hunting license for landowners.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Kudart, and Rodgers, S.J. 149.
- Mar. 04 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 592.

S.F. 2029

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the right of local authorities to deny a liquor license or beer permit.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Palmer, Craft, and Tieden. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2030

By Palmer.

A bill for an act to extend the base period upon which unemployment compensation benefits are computed for certain individuals receiving workers' compensation benefits.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hultman, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2031

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the assignment of a member of the Iowa highway safety patrol to the office of the lieutenant governor.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 59.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Hutchins, S.J. 150.

Jan. 27 82 Amendment S. 5040 filed. S.J. 220.

Feb. 03 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2032

By Craft.

A bill for an act to designate Leif Ericson Day as a legal state holiday.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Carr, and Schwengels. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2033

By Jensen.

A bill for an act requiring employees to contribute to the unemployment compensation trust fund, effective January 1 following enactment.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hulse, and Kinley. S.J. 150.

Feb. 18 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2034

By Jensen.

A bill for an act doubling the penalties for certain public offenses committed against a person sixty-five years of age or older, a handicapped person, or a blind person.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Baugher, and Kudart. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2035

By Gratias.

A bill for an act allowing the copying and publication of quarterly lists of the names and addresses of, and amounts of assistance to certain recipients of public assistance.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.

Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Briles, Drake, and Hutchins. S.J. 150.

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of resident for state individual income tax purposes and providing for a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Rodgers, and Craft. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2037

By Doyle.

A bill for an act to require a bond from a person who provides a handling service for a dealer or a person operating a redemption center and to provide a penalty for violations.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Kudart, and Tieden. S.J. 150.

Feb. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 497.

Feb. 24 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 497.

Feb. 24 82 Committee amendment S. 5150 filed. S.J. 498.

Mar. 05 82 Committee amendment S. 5150 adopted. S.J. 603.

Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, navs none, S.J. 604.

Mar. 05 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 621.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5213 filed, S.J. 655.

Mar. 18 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 804.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5213 adopted. S.J. 804.

Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 804.

Mar. 18 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 892.

Mar. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Energy. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Howell, and Ritsema, H.J. 1047.

S.F. 2038

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to setting aside a default judgment in small claims court.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Murray, and Rush. S.J. 150.

Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 363.

Feb. 10 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 363.

Feb. 10 82 Committee amendment S. 5081 filed. S.J. 367.

Mar. 16 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 763.

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act prohibiting fellow employee suits for work-related injuries covered by workers' compensation benefits and caused by the gross negligence of a fellow employee.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 60.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Anderson. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2040

By Rush.

A bill for an act requiring warning notices to be included in ureaformaldehyde foam insulation contracts and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Dreeszen, and Deluhery. S.J. 150.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 363.
- Feb. 10 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 363.
- Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 755.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
- Mar. 18 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 869.
- Mar. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 898.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 1047.
- Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5585 filed. H.J. 1052.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5591 filed. H.J. 1082.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5605 filed. H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments H. 5585, H. 5591, H. 5605 adopted. H.J. 1097.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1098.
- Mar. 30 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1106.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider not valid. H.J. 1904.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1490.

S.F. 2041

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of school buses by school districts.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Brown, and Dreeszen, S.J. 150.

S.F. 2042

By Priebe.

A bill for an act requiring insurers who issue group accident or health insurance policies to issue equivalent coverage to persons whose group coverage terminates when they retire and who are ineligible for Medicare.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 61.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush, S.J. 150.

S.F. 2043

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to require the filing of a statement prior to a change in land use and its approval by the county government.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Goodwin, and Van Gilst. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2044

By Murray.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle while having alcohol in the blood, and providing penalties.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.
```

Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Carr, and Lura. S.J. 150.

S.F. 2045

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act requiring motor vehicle fuel dealers to provide a pressurized air hose to inflate tires for their customers' use at no extra charge and making a penalty applicable.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Coleman, and Carr. S.J. 151.

By Van Gilst.

A bill for an act requiring cities, counties, and state agencies to consider leasing vacant facilities and buildings owned by public school corporations before leasing, purchasing, or constructing a facility or building and requiring a public school corporation to notify certain cities and counties and the department of general services of vacant facilities and buildings owned by the public school corporation.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 61.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Schwengels, and Tieden, S.J. 151.
- Jan. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 253.
- Jan. 29 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 253.
- Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 324.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 319.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 322.
- Feb. 17 82 Committee report, H.J. 444.
- Feb. 17 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 444.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5563 filed, H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5563 adopted. H.J. 1072.
- Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 8, H.J. 1072.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5418. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5418. S.J. 1137.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1137.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
- May 14 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

S.F. 2047

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act requiring nonresidents to register certain vehicles operated by residents and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 62.
- Jan. 14 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 87.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Comito, and Nystrom. S.J. 151.
- Feb. 10 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

By Taylor.

A bill for an act to repeal chapter 20 relating to collective bargaining for public employees.

```
Jan. 14 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 82.
```

Jan. 18 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 102.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Carney, and Brown, S.J. 151.

S.F. 2049

By Holden.

A bill for an act relating to the carry-back of net operating losses in computing net income for purposes of the state franchise tax.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 100.
```

Jan. 19 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 117.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Craft, and Rodgers. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2050

By Anderson.

A bill for an act relating to the procedure for filing sales tax returns by retailers collecting two hundred fifty dollars or less monthly.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 101.
```

Jan. 19 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 117.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Craft, and Rodgers. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2051

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to the procedure for the sale of property not needed for road purposes by the use of sealed bids by the agency in control of the land.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 101.
```

Jan. 19 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 117.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Bisenius, and Hutchins. S.J. 151.

S.F. 2052

By Taylor.

A bill for an act providing for the valuation and assessment of computers and industrial machinery and equipment including a phaseout of property taxes on computers and industrial machinery and equipment.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 101.

Jan. 19 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 117.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Priebe, Palmer, Holden, and Taylor. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2053

By Brown.

A bill for an act regulating the pre-need sale of funeral and cemetery goods or services and providing penalties, to be effective January 1.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 101.

Jan. 19 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 117.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Tieden, and Slater. S.J. 151.

S.F. 2054

By Taylor.

A bill for an act exempting machinery used in manufacturing establishments and acquired on or after January 1, 1983 from assessment and valuation for property tax purposes.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 101.

Jan. 19 82 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 117.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Priebe, Palmer, Holden, and Taylor. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2055

By Craft.

A bill for an act to establish an Iowa tuition differential grant and to provide for its payment from a fund established in the Act.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 114.

Jan. 20 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 129.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee. Carney. Small. and Jensen. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2056

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act requiring loaded farm trailers to be equipped with brakes and making penalties applicable.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 121.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Vande Hoef, and Hutchins. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2057

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to the erection and maintenance of partition fences.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 121.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Coleman, and Dreeszen. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2058

By Comito and Baugher.

A bill for an act providing that interest earned on deposits in certain financial institutions is not subject to Iowa income tax, effective January 1 following enactment.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 121.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers, S.J. 246.

S.F. 2059

By Taylor and Nystrom.

A bill for an act exempting the sales of tickets or admissions to events sponsored by merged area educational institutions from the state sales, services, and use tax.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 122.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2060

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the use of vehicles used as school buses for fifteen or fewer pupils.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 122.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2061

By Baugher, Dreeszen, Vande Hoef, Waldstein, Gratias, Tieden, Lura, Priebe, Junkins, Ramsey, Miller of Des Moines, Bisenius, Nystrom, Briles and Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory restitution by defendants in criminal actions, and providing for administration of restitution plans, and providing sanctions for willful failures to comply with restitution orders.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 122.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Baugher, Murray, Doyle, and Coleman. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2062

By Baugher.

A bill for an act to provide an award of fees and other expenses to a prevailing party other than the state in certain civil actions in which this state is a party.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Murray. S.J. 246.

S.F. 2063

By Brown.

A bill for an act to authorize the board of directors of a school district to levy a tax and accept gifts and donations for activities costs commencing with the school year beginning July 1, 1982.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Brown, Jensen, and Wells. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2064

By Brown.

A bill for an act to provide for attendance of pupils in public schools outside the district of residence of the pupil and the payment of costs.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Small, and Gratias. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2065

By Waldstein.

A bill for an act relating to the replacement of curbing and gutters through the use of special assessments in cities with a population of less than ten thousand.

```
Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.
```

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Cities. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Wells, and Comito. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2066

By Kinley.

A bill for an act relating to lotteries by providing for a state lottery, an agency to oversee lottery operations, a state lottery fund for the deposit of receipts and for the payment of prizes and expenses, licensing of lottery ticket sales agents, administrative procedures necessary in carrying out the intent of the Act, making certain acts illegal, and providing a penalty for their commission, and providing that revenue generated shall be distributed to the cities and counties of the state for property tax relief.

```
Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.
```

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Palmer, and Readinger. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2067

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to transfers of funds by area schools.

```
Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.
```

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Jensen, and Anderson. S.J. 247.

Feb. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 394.

Feb. 12 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 394.

Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 525.

Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.

Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 580.

Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 608.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Petrick, and Carl. H.J. 816.

S.F. 2068

By Taylor and Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to payment of expenses by boards of directors of merged areas.

```
Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 123.
```

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Brown, and Small. S.J. 247.

Jan. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 252.

Jan. 29 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 252.

Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 325.

Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 319.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 322.

Feb. 25 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Swearingen, and Jay. H.J. 561.

Mar. 01 82 Committee report. H.J. 576.

Mar. 01 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 577.

Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1038.

Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.

Mar. 30 82 Message from House. S.J. 947.

Apr. 01 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 985.

Apr. 01 82 Signed by President. S.J. 985.

Apr. 01 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 985.

Apr. 01 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 985.

Apr. 05 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1045.

S.F. 2069

By Hulse.

A bill for an act repealing the continuing professional and occupational education law.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 124.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 158.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2070

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to maintenance of local secondary roads.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 124.

Jan. 21 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 158.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Jensen, Bisenius, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 307.

S.F. 2071

By Murray.

A bill for an act providing for the administration and the manner of funding of juvenile probation services, with a July 1, 1983 effective date.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 141.
- Jan. 25 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 184.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Slater, Gentleman, and Drake, S.J. 307.
- Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2072

By Hutchins and Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to multiple workers' compensation rating classifications for agricultural employees.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 141.
- Jan. 25 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 184.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2073

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the manner of adjusting pensions for members and beneficiaries of the peace officers' retirement system.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 141.
- Jan. 25 82 Referred to State Government, S.J. 184.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 307.
- Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2074

By Hultman.

A bill for an act to increase the handling fee on certain beverage containers subject to a mandatory deposit.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 141.
- Jan. 25 82 Referred to Energy. S.J. 184.
- Jan. 26 82 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Briles, and Rodgers. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2075

By Vande Hoef, Baugher, Taylor, Jensen, Gratias, Kudart, Husak, Dreeszen, Miller of Des Moines, Coleman, Wells and Ramsey.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use, possession, delivery, manufacture, and advertisement of drug-related objects with the intent that the objects will be used in connection with an illegal use of controlled substances, and providing for civil forfeiture and criminal penalties.

```
Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 142.
```

Jan. 25 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 184.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, DeKoster, Rush, Murray, and Doyle. S.J. 307.

S.F. 2076

By Taylor and Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of financial statements by the boards of merged areas.

```
Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 142.
```

Jan: 25 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 184.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Brown, and Small. S.J. 247.

Feb. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 296.

Feb. 04 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 296.

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 343.

S.F. 2077

By Taylor and Nystrom.

A bill for an act relating to the auditing of claims by a board of directors of a merged area.

```
Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 142.
```

Jan. 25 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 184.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Jensen, Wells, and Dreeszen. S.J. 247.

Feb. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 296.

Feb. 04 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 296.

Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 326.

Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 319.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 322.

Feb. 25 82 Subcommittee, Lind, Holt, and Anderson of Jasper.

H.J. 561.

Mar. 03 82 Committee report. H.J. 641.

Mar. 03 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 641.

Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5306 filed. H.J. 642.

Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5306 lost. H.J. 1037.

Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1037.

Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.

Mar. 30 82 Message from House. S.J. 948.

```
Apr. 01 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 985.
```

Apr. 01 82 Signed by President. S.J. 985.

Apr. 01 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 985.

Apr. 01 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 985.

Apr. 05 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1045.

S.F. 2078

By Taylor and Nystrom.

A bill for an act eliminating the requirement that every merged area lease agreement be approved by the state board of public instruction, and requiring approval for only agreements that extend for more than ten years or agreements that are for over twenty-five thousand dollars per year.

```
Jan. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 142.
```

Jan. 25 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 184.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Anderson, Taylor, and Carney. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2079

By Miller of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to limit the criminal or civil liability of donors of perishable food to charitable or nonprofit organizations and the liability of the organizations.

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 168.
```

Jan. 26 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Carr. S.J. 307.

S.F. 2080

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the time for the depositing or remitting of, or filing a return on state income tax withheld, sales and services tax collected, or use tax collected or owed, providing penalties, and making certain provisions effective April 1, 1982 after publication and other provisions effective January 1, 1983.

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 178.
```

Jan. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 188.

Jan. 25 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 188.

Jan. 25 82 Amendment S. 5025 filed. S.J. 189.

Jan. 27 82 Amendment S. 5043 filed, S.J. 220.

Jan. 27 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Jan. 28 82 Amendment S. 5053 filed, S.J. 238.

Jan. 29 82 Amendment S. 5053A withdrawn, S.J. 241.

Jan. 29 82 Amendment S. 5053B lost, S.J. 241.

Jan. 29 82 Amendment S. 5053C lost. S.J. 242.

```
82
               Amendment S. 5055 filed, S.J. 242.
Jan.
      29
          82
               Amendment S. 5055 lost. S.J. 243.
Jan.
Jan.
      29
          82
               Amendment S. 5025 adopted. S.J. 243.
               Amendment S. 5043 lost. S.J. 243.
Jan.
      29
          82
Jan.
      29
          82
               Amendment S. 5056 filed, S.J. 244.
Jan.
      29
          82
               Amendment S. 5056 lost. S.J. 244.
Jan.
      29
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 26, nays 18, S.J. 245.
Feb. 03
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 231.
Feb. 03
          82
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 238.
Feb.
     12
          82
               Subcommittee, Ritsema, Bennett, and Hall, H.J. 392.
Feb. 16
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 434.
Feb. 16
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 434.
     19
               Passed House, ayes 86, navs 10, H.J. 465.
Feb.
          82
Feb. 19
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 470.
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 471.
Feb.
     19
          82
Feb. 23
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 510.
Feb. 23
          82
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order, H.J. 511.
Feb. 23
          82
               Message from House, S.J. 489.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 546.
Mar. 01
          82
Mar. 01
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 546.
Mar. 01
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 546.
```

Mar. 19 S.F. 2081

Mar. 01

Mar. 03

82

82

82

By Doyle.

A bill for an act relating to the permissible manners of accomplishing service of process outside of this state in small claims actions.

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 178.

Jan. 26 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Coleman, and Lura. S.J. 307.

Mar. 16 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 763.
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 546.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 572.

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 879.

S.F. 2082

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act authorizing the ownership of agricultural land by nonresident aliens, foreign businesses, or foreign governments, and providing a penalty for violations.

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 178.
Jan. 26 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 196.
```

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Dreeszen, and Van Gilst. S.J. 388.

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act authorizing counties to contract for criminalistics laboratory services as an alternative to using the state criminalistics laboratory, and providing for the assessment of the costs of these services against defendants.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 179.
- Jan. 26 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 196.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Small, Dreeszen, and Deluhery. S.J. 307.

S.F. 2084

By State Government.

A bill for an act making technical corrections to descriptions of legislative districts effective for the 1982 general election.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 179.
- Jan. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 185.
- Jan. 25 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 185.
- Feb. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 301.
- Feb. 09 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 313.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 322.
- Feb. 12 82 Amendment H. 5126 filed. H.J. 396.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5128 filed. H.J. 404.
- Feb. 17 82 Substituted for HF 2113 H.J. 439.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendment H. 5128 lost. H.J. 440.
- Feb. 17 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 440.
- Feb. 17 82 Ruled not germane H. 5126. H.J. 441.
- Feb. 17 82 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 23, H.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Rule suspended, H.J. 468.
- Feb. 19 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 470.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5245 filed. H.J. 537.
- Mar. 11 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 11 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 11 82 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5393 filed. H.J. 777.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5393 lost. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5394 filed. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5394 lost. H.J. 780.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5126 adopted. H.J. 781.
- Mar. 11 82 Ruled out of order H. 5245. H.J. 781.
- Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 26, H.J. 781.
- Mar. 11 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 11 82 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 11 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 782.

- Mar. 11 82 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 782. Mar. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5251. S.J. 731.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5251 filed. S.J. 752.

By Baugher.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the workers' compensation law for self-employed persons and their partners, and designated family members of both and for family corporations, and providing a civil penalty and a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 179.
```

Jan. 26 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 196.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Hultman, and Kinley. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2086

By Waldstein and Holden.

A bill for an act exempting individual farm owner accounts from examination by the Iowa real estate commission.

```
Jan. 26 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 190.
```

Jan. 27 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 215.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Priebe, Jensen, and Comito. S.J. 247.

Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 346.

Feb. 09 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 346.

Feb. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 398.

Feb. 17 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 435.

Feb. 17 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 436.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Hummel, Halvorson of Clayton, and Woods. H.J. 474.

Feb. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 564.

Feb. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 564.

Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1040.

Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.

Mar. 30 82 Message from House. S.J. 948.

Apr. 02 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 02 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 02 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 02 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.

S.F. 2087

By Anderson.

A bill for an act to allow the retailer a credit or discount in paying sales tax receipts due the state.

```
Jan. 26 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 190.
```

Jan. 27 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 215.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Craft, and Rodgers. S.J. 307.

S.F. 2088

By Education.

A bill for an act to authorize a property tax levy by school districts for a cash reserve.

```
Jan. 26 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 190.
```

- Jan. 26 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 197.
- Jan. 26 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 197.
- Jan. 27 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 212.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 380.
- Feb. 11 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 380.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee amendment S. 5092 filed. S.J. 381.
- Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendments S. 5103, S. 5104 filed. S.J. 411.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendments S. 5106, S. 5107, S. 5108 filed. S.J. 422.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendment S. 5116 filed. S.J. 439.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendment S. 5116 adopted. S.J. 439.
- Feb. 19 82 Committee amendment S. 5092B as amended, adopted, S.J. 440.
- Feb. 19 82 Committee amendment S. 5092A as amended, adopted. S.J. 440.
- Feb. 19 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Ruled out of order S. 5103, S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Ruled out of order S. 5104. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Ruled in order S. 5107. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendment S. 5107 adopted. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendment S. 5119 filed. S.J. 441.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendments S. 5119, S. 5106 lost. S.J. 442.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendment S. 5108 withdrawn. S.J. 543.
- Mar. 01 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 7, S.J. 543.
- Mar. 04 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 05 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 687.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee report. H.J. 867.
- Mar. 17 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 867.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee amendment H. 5449 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendments H. 5520, H. 5521 filed. H.J. 963.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment H. 5449 adopted. H.J. 1113.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5521 lost. H.J. 1114.
- Mar. 31 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1114.
- Mar. 31 82 Ruled not germane H. 5520. H.J. 1114.

```
Mar. 31 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 8, H.J. 1115.
```

- Apr. 02 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5455. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5455, S.J. 1141.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 12, S.J. 1141.
- Apr. 12 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1150.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 16 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1290.
- Apr. 24 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2251.

By Education.

A bill for an act permitting school districts to combine the positions of secretary and treasurer.

- Jan. 26 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 190.
- Jan. 26 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 197.
- Jan. 26 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 197.
- Feb. 05 82 HF 2112 Substituted, S.J. 303.
- Feb. 05 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 303.

S.F. 2090

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act relating to procedures to be followed by drainage districts in which are located ditches, drains, or natural watercourses constituting common outlets, when certain work is necessary upon such common outlets.

- Jan. 26 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 191.
- Jan. 27 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 215.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Goodwin, and Kudart, S.J. 307.

S.F. 2091

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle fuel, including provisions relating to ethanol blended motor vehicle fuel, and increasing the rate of the excise tax on gasohol, effective upon publication.

- Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 191.
- Jan. 26 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 199.
- Jan. 26 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 199.
- Feb. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Holden, and Priebe. S.J. 307.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5187 filed. S.J. 577.
- Mar. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 654.
- Mar. 09 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 654.
- Mar. 09 82 Committee amendment S. 5219 filed. S.J. 655.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5245 filed. S.J. 727.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5245 adopted. S.J. 728.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendments S. 5247, S. 5248, S. 5249, S. 5246 filed. S.J. 728.
- Mar. 15 82 Ruled out of order S. 5247, S. 5248, S.J. 728.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee amendment S. 5219 as amended, adopted. S.J. 728.
- Mar. 15 82 Ruled out of order S. 5187, S. 5249, S. 5246, S.J. 728.
- Mar. 15 82 Passed Senate, aves 31, navs 16, S.J. 729.
- Mar. 17 82 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 793.
- Mar. 17 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 17 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 861.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee report. H.J. 988.
- Mar. 24 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee amendment H. 5537 filed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5550 filed. H.J. 990.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5564 filed. H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5610 filed. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5628 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 31 82 Fiscal notes. HCS.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments H. 5659, H. 5660, H. 5662 filed, H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5689 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 02 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 5610, H. 5628 lost. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 06 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1250.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled not germane H. 5662, H.J. 1250.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1250.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 06 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1253.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled not germane H. 5660. H.J. 1253.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1253.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion failed. H. J. 1253.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5689 adopted. H.J. 1259.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5711 filed. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 06 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 06 82 Point not well taken. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1261.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1261.
- Apr. 06 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1261.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5712 filed. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5720 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 14 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1478.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5689 lost. H.J. 1479.

```
Apr. 14
          82
              Amendments H. 5857, H. 5862 filed, H.J. 1484.
              Point of order raised. H.J. 1487.
Apr. 15
          82
Apr. 15
          82
              Ruled not germane H. 5712A. H.J. 1487.
Apr. 15
         82
              Point of order raised. H.J. 1487.
          82
              Ruled not germane H. 5712B. H.J. 1487.
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendment H. 5720 withdrawn. H.J. 1487.
Apr. 15
          82
              Point of order raised. H.J. 1488.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendment H. 5857 withdrawn, H.J. 1488.
Apr. 15
          82
              Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1489.
          82
              Amendment H. 5864 filed, H.J. 1489.
Apr. 15
              Amendment H. 5864 lost, H.J. 1489.
Apr. 15
          82
Apr. 15
          82
              Point of order raised. H.J. 1499.
          82
              Ruled not germane H. 5862. H.J. 1499.
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendment H. 5865 filed, H.J. 1499.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendment H. 5865 adopted, H.J. 1500.
              Amendment H. 5711 withdrawn. H.J. 1500.
Apr. 15
          82
         82
              Amendment H. 5866 filed, H.J. 1500.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendment H. 5866 lost, H.J. 1501.
          82
              Amendment H. 5869 filed. H.J. 1502.
Apr. 15
              Amendment H, 5869 lost, HJ, 1505.
Apr. 15
          82
Apr. 15
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5537 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1505.
         82
              Ruled out of order H. 5550, H. 5564, H. 5659. H.J. 1505.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
         82
              Amendment H. 5872 filed. H.J. 1505.
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendment H. 5872 adopted, H.J. 1505.
Apr. 15
          82
              Passed House, ayes 73, nays 22, H.J. 1506.
Apr. 15
         82
              Explanations of votes. H.J. 1525.
Apr. 20
          82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5663. S.J. 1296.
          82
Apr. 20
              Amendment S. 5676 filed. S.J. 1322.
          82
              Amendments S. 5692, S. 5693, S. 5702 filed, S.J. 1323,
Apr. 20
          82
              Amendment S. 5702 lost, S.J. 1389.
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
          82
              Amendment S. 5692 lost. S.J. 1391.
          82
              Amendment S. 5676 withdrawn. S.J. 1391.
Apr. 23
          82
              Amendment S. 5693 lost. S.J. 1392.
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
          82
              Senate concurred S. 5663. S.J. 1393.
          82
Apr. 23
              Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 8, S.J. 1393.
Apr. 23
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 1703.
Apr. 24
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1487.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1487.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1487.
Apr. 24
          82
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1487.
          82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 1488.
Apr. 24
```

Apr. 30

82

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the price to be paid by electric utilities for electric energy purchased from co-generation facilities and small power production facilities, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2251.

```
Jan. 26 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 191.
```

Jan. 27 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 215.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Craft, DeKoster, and Priebe. S.J. 247.

S.F. 2093

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act creating a commission to appoint the state appellate defender.

```
Jan. 26 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 191.
```

Jan. 27 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 215.

Feb. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 307.

Mar. 08 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 633.

S.F. 2094

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of the state individual income tax by allowing a deduction for contributions made to a trust which is created for the purpose of funding the purchase of the taxpayer's first principal residence and providing for increased tax liability as a penalty for use of funds in the trust under certain circumstances, and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 27 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 203.
```

Jan. 29 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 234.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 307.

S.F. 2095

By Anderson, Comito, Drake, DeKoster, Baugher, Yenger, Brown, Carr, Palmer and Small.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of an additional tax of two percent on the gross receipts of oil companies, and providing penalties.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 203.

Jan. 29 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 234.

Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 5062 filed. S.J. 299.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers, S.J. 307.

Feb. 12 82 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 2096

By DeKoster and Wells.

A bill for an act to provide for an addition to the state percent of growth under the state school foundation program to fund elementary guidance and counseling programs for school districts beginning with the school year commencing July 1, 1983.

```
Jan. 27 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 203.
Jan. 29 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 234.
```

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Wells, and Dreeszen, S.J. 388.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Jensen, Wells, and Dreeszen. S.J. 447.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Jensen, Wells, and Dreeszen. S.J. 529.

S.F. 2097

By Kudart and Rush.

A bill for an act allowing the certification of floor plans for a building as required under chapter 499B by a registered land surveyor.

```
Jan.
     27
          82
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 204.
Jan.
     28
          82
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 234.
Feb. 05
          82
               Subcommittee, Baugher, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 308.
          82
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 346.
Feb.
     09
Feb. 09
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 347.
Feb. 17
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 417.
Feb. 19
          82
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 449.
Feb. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 463.
               Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 473.
Feb. 19
          82
Feb. 25
          82
               Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Jochum, and
               Halvorson of Clayton. H.J. 561.
Feb. 25
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 564.
Feb. 25
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 564.
Mar. 26
          82
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1041.
Mar. 26
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1046.
Mar. 30
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
Mar. 30
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 948.
Apr. 02
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1024.
     02
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1024.
Apr.
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1024.
Apr.
     02
Apr. 02
          82
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1024.
          82
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
```

S.F. 2098

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to county finances by requiring annual budgets and reports, consolidating funds and levies and establishing levy limitations, expanding the duties and tenure of the county finance committee, providing for current and noncurrent debt, making coordinating amendments, and providing penalties.

- Jan. 27 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 204.
- Jan. 27 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 220.
- Jan. 27 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 220.
- Jan. 28 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 222.
- Feb. 03 82 Amendment S. 5059 filed. S.J. 279.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Briles, Miller of Des Moines, and Yenger. S.J. 308.
- Feb. 05 82 Amendments S. 5069, S. 5070 filed. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment S. 5158 filed, S.J. 515.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 970.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment S. 5427 filed. S.J. 975.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5479 filed. S.J. 1068.
- Apr. 23 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 24 82 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1422.

By Palmer, Junkins, Doyle, Brown, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher, Husak, Anderson, Rodgers, Van Gilst, Miller of Des Moines, Slater, Carr, Coleman, Hutchins, Rush and Wells.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of the Iowa corrective facility finance authority for the purpose of issuing bonds for the construction of minimum and maximum security penal facilities.

- Jan. 27 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 204.
- Jan. 28 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 234.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 308.

S.F. 2100

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of motor carriers, truck operators, contract carriers, and liquid transport carriers by providing minimum liability limits for transporting hazardous materials and providing that drivers of those vehicles need a chauffeur's license but not necessarily an Iowa license.

- Jan. 27 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 204.
- Jan. 27 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 219.
- Jan. 27 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 219.
- Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 5067 filed, S.J. 299.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment S. 5067 withdrawn, S.J. 317.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment S. 5073 filed, S.J. 318.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment S. 5074 filed. S.J. 328.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendments S. 5074, S. 5073 adopted. S.J. 328,

- Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 328.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 319.
- Feb. 11 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 371.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Holt, Mann, and Woods. H.J. 474.
- Mar. 04 82 Committee report. H.J. 683.
- Mar. 04 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 683.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5403 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 15 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5403 adopted. H.J. 1065.
- Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1066.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5430, S.J. 965.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5430. S.J. 1138.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1138.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act amending the schedule of controlled substances.

- Jan. 27 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 212.
- Jan. 27 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 218.
- Jan. 27 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 218.
- Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 322.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 319.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rosenberg, and Arnould. H.J. 475.
- Mar. 04 82 Committee report. H.J. 683.
- Mar. 04 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 683.
- Mar. 12 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 806.
- Mar. 15 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 753.
- Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 941.

S.F. 2102

By Schwengels, Coleman, Hulse, Nystrom, Bisenius, Husak, Doyle, Vande Hoef, Gratias, Taylor, Kinley and Hutchins.

A bill for an act relating to prearranged agreements for the final disposition of dead human bodies, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 28 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 222.
```

Feb. 02 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 260.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Gallagher, and Lura. S.J. 308.

S.F. 2103

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of electric transmission lines operated at less than thirty-four thousand five hundred volts.

```
Jan. 28 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 223.
Jan. 28 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 236.
```

Jan. 28 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 236.

Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 5, S.J. 316.

Feb. 08 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 317.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment S. 5233 filed. S.J. 698.

Mar. 17 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 780.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5233 adopted. S.J. 781. Mar. 17 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 781.

Mar. 18 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 869.

Mar. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 1047.

Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5621 filed. H.J. 1110.

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5651 filed. H.J. 1149.

S.F. 2104

By Rush.

A bill for an act allowing the consignment sale of used travel trailers by licensed travel trailer dealers and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 28 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 223.
```

Feb. 02 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 260.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Comito, and Bisenius. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2105

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act to remove the maximum tax levy limitations for the county poor fund.

```
Jan. 28 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 223.
```

Feb. 02 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 260.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Hester, Van Gilst, Priebe, and Lura. S.J. 388.

By Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act relating to the suspension of license of an operator or chauffeur who is physically or mentally incapable of safely operating a motor vehicle.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 239.

Feb. 02 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 260.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Comito, Murray, and Coleman. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2107

By Yenger and Miller of Des Moines.

A bill for an act requiring an insurer to reduce premiums for automobile liability and property damage insurance for a two-year period for insureds age fifty-five or older who successfully complete an approved motor vehicle accident prevention course.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 239.

Feb. 02 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 260.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 308.

S.F. 2108

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax exemption for permanently and totally disabled persons for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 1982.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 240.

Feb. 02 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 260.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2109

By Baugher, Ramsey, Comito, Taylor, Jensen, Holden, Lura, Dreeszen, Husak, Anderson, Slater and Small.

A bill for an act to provide for a regulatory flexibility analysis in the promulgation of administrative rules.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 240.

Feb. 02 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 260.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Schwengels, and Drake. S.J. 308.

Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 512.

Feb. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 512.

- Feb. 25 82 Committee amendment S. 5160 filed. S.J. 515.
- Mar. 12 82 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee amendment S. 5160 adopted. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 17 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 786.
- Mar. 18 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 822.
- Apr. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1027.
- Apr. 05 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1221.
- Apr. 06 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 1239.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of financial transactions of school districts.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 240.
- Jan. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 252.
- Jan. 29 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 252.
- Feb. 04 82 Amendment S. 5066 filed. S.J. 299.
- Feb. 09 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 343.

S.F. 2111

By Anderson.

A bill for an act to allow Iowa residents sixty years of age and older to attend courses offered by state-supported institutions of higher education by paying certain costs.

- Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 257.
- Feb. 03 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 279.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Anderson, Carney, and Gratias. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2112

By Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act relating to the boundary lines of merged areas and area education agencies.

- Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 258.
- Feb. 08 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 279.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Brown, Jensen, and Dreeszen, S.J. 388.

S.F. 2113

By Priebe.

A bill for an act relating to the prosecution and sentencing of a person who admits the fraudulent receipt of certain public assistance. Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 258.

Feb. 03 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 279.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Small, Murray, and Deluhery, S.J. 388.

Feb. 26 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 17 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 784.

S.F. 2114

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to the membership of the county zoning board of adjustment.

Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 258.

Feb. 03,82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 279.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Hester, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 529.

S.F. 2115

By Doyle.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales, services, and use tax the gross receipts from the sale, furnishing, or service of water by a city or county.

Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 258.

Feb. 03 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 279.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Readinger, and Holden. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2116

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act to provide for the distribution of delinquent property tax receipts collected by the state department of transportation to the county treasurer of the county in which the property taxes are owed.

Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 258.

Feb. 03 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 279.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Readinger, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 388.

Mar. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2117

By Hutchins and Husak.

A bill for an act relating to telephone rates for volunteer fire departments.

```
Feb. 02 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 258.
```

Feb. 03 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 279.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Husak. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2118

By DeKoster.

A bill for an act allowing spouses of school board members to receive up to two thousand dollars compensation in a fiscal year from the school board.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 263.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 299.

Feb. 11 82 Committee amendment S. 5095 filed. S.J. 381.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Brown, and Small, S.J. 388.

Feb. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 394.

Feb. 12 82 Recommended amendment, S. 5095, passage. S.J. 394.

Feb. 26 82 Committee amendment S. 5095 adopted. S.J. 525.

Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 9, S.J. 526.

Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.

Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 580.

Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 608.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Ritsema, and Lonergan. H.J. 816.

Mar. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 1050.

Mar. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1050.

S.F. 2119

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act striking requirements for the reform of the schedule of assessment, levy, and collection of taxes by a special charter city.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file, S.J. 263.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Holden, and Junkins. S.J. 388.

S.F. 2120

By Wells.

A bill for an act relating to the amount of land owned by a merged area.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Wells, Taylor, and Dreeszen. S.J. 389.

Feb. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 394.

Feb. 12 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 394.

Feb.	26	82	Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 6, S.J. 526.
Mar.	01	82	Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 546.
Mar.	01	82	Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
14	ΛĒ	00	Matian to managidan mata mithdrawn C I

Mar. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 614.

Mar. 05 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 699.

Mar. 08 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 703.

Mar. 19 82 Committee report. H.J. 927.

Mar. 19 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 927.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Swearingen, and Jay. H.J. 1047.

S.F. 2121

By Anderson.

A bill for an act to establish the employee and community assistance division within the department of job service, requiring prior notice to affected employees and communities of business closings, relocations, and reductions of operations, requiring businesses to make severance payments to employees who lose their jobs and to make payments to cities and counties affected by a closing, relocation, or reduction of operations and providing civil and criminal penalties.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Hultman, and Anderson. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2122

By Miller of Des Moines, Brown, Junkins, Hutchins, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Briles, Tieden, Carr and Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of average final compensation for members of the peace officers' retirement, accident, and disability system.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 389.

Feb. 22 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2123

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act establishing a rate equal to one and one-half times the prime rate as the rate of interest to be paid by public utilities on refunds of any amounts collected as contributions toward the construction costs of the Alaska natural gas pipeline.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Holden, and Priebe. S.J. 389.

By Baugher.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of net income for purposes of the state individual and corporate income tax by providing an additional business deduction for wages paid or accrued for work done in the state by certain individuals.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 264.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Holden, and Junkins. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2125

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of tuition rates by the state board of regents and their payment by students enrolled in the institutions of higher learning, including establishing a tuition loan fund.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 265.
```

Feb. 04 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 299.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Jensen, Anderson, and Gratias. S.J. 389.

Mar. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2126

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to change the date of legalization to 1970 for all defects and irregularities in those acts and instruments included in section 586.1.

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 265.
```

Feb. 03 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 278.

Feb. 03 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 278.

Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 314.

Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 320.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 323.

Feb. 16 82 Substituted for HF 2332 H.J. 418.

Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 418.

Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.

Feb. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 423.

Feb. 26 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 531.

Feb. 26 82 Signed by President. S.J. 531.

Feb. 26 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 531.

Feb. 26 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 531.

Mar. 02 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 572.

By Craft, Tieden, Slater, Coleman, Miller of Des Moines, Briles, Hulse, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Anderson and Baugher.

A bill for an act to assure the continuation of human service programs delivered by community action agencies.

```
Feb. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 281.
```

Feb. 05 82 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 310.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Slater, and Hulse. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2128

By Carr.

A bill for an act to provide for a refund of contributions of members of local police and fire retirement systems.

```
Feb. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 281. -
```

Feb. 05 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 310.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 389.

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2129

By Briles.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a penalty for late payment of taxes on a political subdivision of the state.

```
Feb. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 281.
```

Feb. 05 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 310.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Husak, and Readinger. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2130

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the notice and hearing requirements applicable to proceedings for the commitment of persons receiving treatment as outpatients under chapter 229.

```
Feb. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 281.
```

Feb. 11 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 374.

Mar. 04 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 581.

Mar. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 615.

Feb. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 297.

Feb. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 297.

```
Mar. 05 82 HF 2240 Substituted. S.J. 615.
```

Mar. 05 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 616.

S.F. 2131

By Carney, Brown, Anderson, Baugher, Bisenius, Briles, Carr, Coleman, Comito, Craft, Deluhery, Doyle, Drake, Dreeszen, Gallagher, Gentleman, Goodwin, Gratias, Hester, Holden, Hulse, Hultman, Husak, Hutchins, Jensen, Junkins, Kinley, Kudart, Lura, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Miller of Des Moines, Murray, Nystrom, Palmer, Priebe, Readinger, Rodgers, Schwengels, Slater, Small, Taylor, Tieden, Vande Hoef, Van Gilst, Waldstein, Wells and Yenger.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa higher education loan authority, providing for the authority to issue revenue bonds and defining its powers and duties.

```
Feb. 04
          82
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 291.
Feb 05
          82
              Referred to State Government, S.J. 310.
              Subcommittee, Carr. Gentleman, and Craft. S.J. 389.
Feb. 12
          82
Feb. 25
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 513.
Feb. 25
          82
              Recommended passage. S.J. 513.
Mar. 04
          82
              Amendments S. 5190, S. 5191 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 08
          82
              Substituted for SF 2177 S.J. 628.
Mar. 08
          82
              Amendments S. 5191, S. 5190 adopted, S.J. 629.
Mar. 08
         82
              HF 2377 Substituted. S.J. 629.
Mar. 08
         82
              Withdrawn, S.J. 630.
```

S.F. 2132

By Ethics.

A bill for an act to make the preparation of a code of ethics by the committee on ethics of each house of the general assembly a duty only during the first session of each general assembly.

```
Feb. 04
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 291.
Feb. 04
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 297.
Feb. 04
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 297.
Feb. 11
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 373.
Feb. 15
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 403.
Feb. 16
          82
              Read first time, referred to Ethics. H.J. 406.
Mar. 01
              Committee report. H.J. 577.
          82
Mar. 01
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 577.
Mar. 26
          82
              Amendment H. 5584 filed, H.J. 1052.
Mar. 30
              Amendment H. 5601 filed, H.J. 1109.
         82
```

S.F. 2133

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act relating to the personal liability of judicial officers of the district court for damages caused by persons convicted of forcible felonies while released from custody on a suspended sentence or on personal recognizance.

```
Feb. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 291.
Feb. 05 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 310.
```

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Doyle. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2134

By Transportation.

A bill for an act permitting the movement of certain semitrailers or combinations of vehicles on the highways including combinations of vehicles coupled together used exclusively for the transportation of passenger vehicles, light delivery trucks, panel delivery trucks, pickup trucks, recreational vehicle chassis and boats if the overall length of the combination of vehicles does not exceed sixty-five feet and semitrailers with a distance of not more than forty feet between the kingpin and the rearmost axle and defining special truck.

```
Feb. 04
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 291.
Feb. 04
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 298.
Feb. 04
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 298.
Feb. 08
          82
               Amendment S. 5071 filed, S.J. 332.
Feb. 10
          82
               Amendment S. 5082 filed, S.J. 367.
Feb. 12
          82
               Point of order raised. S.J. 384.
Feb. 12
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5082, S. 5071, S.J. 384.
Feb. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 6, S.J. 384.
Feb. 16
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 407.
Feb. 16
          82
               Read first time, referred to Transportation, H.J. 411.
Feb. 19
           82
               Subcommittee, Danker, Lind, and Oxley. H.J. 475.
Feb. 23
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 518.
Feb. 23
          82
               Recommended passage, H.J. 519.
Mar. 03
          82
               Amendment H. 5314 filed. H.J. 642.
Mar. 10
           82
               Amendment H. 5314 adopted. H.J. 744.
Mar. 10
           82
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 7, H.J. 745.
Mar. 12
           82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5240. S.J. 699.
Mar. 12
           82
               Amendment S. 5240 filed. S.J. 725.
Mar. 16
           82
               Senate concurred S. 5240. S.J. 768.
Mar. 16
           82
               Passed Senate, aves 45, navs 3, S.J. 768.
Mar. 18
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
Mar. 25
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 911.
Mar. 25
           82
               Signed by President. S.J. 911.
Mar. 25
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 911.
           82
Mar. 25
           82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 911.
Mar. 29
           82
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 957.
```

S.F. 2135

By Carr.

A bill for an act relating to the acquisition of legal settlement on the basis of a time period for which a person receives county general relief or certain other county assistance or county residential support or services.

Feb. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 292.

Feb. 05 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 310.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Hester, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2136

By Waldstein, Hester, Tieden, Gratias and Rodgers.

A bill for an act to provide for a state council and county commissions to study the preservation of land and the adoption of a land preservation plan at the county level.

Feb. 05 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 300.

Feb. 08 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 330.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Schwengels, Van Gilst, Goodwin, and Hutchins. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2137

By Rush and Kudart.

A bill for an act relating to the operation and funding of emergency services telephone networks.

Feb. 05 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 302.

Feb. 08 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 330.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Comito, and Husak. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2138

By Taylor.

A bill for an act exempting machinery used in manufacturing and computers acquired on or after January 1, 1982 from assessment and valuation for property tax purposes, providing for the assessment and valuation of machinery used in manufacturing and computers acquired prior to January 1, 1982, making the Act retroactive, to be effective upon publication.

Feb. 05 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 305.

Feb. 08 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 330.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Priebe, Holden, Palmer, and Readinger. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2139

By Anderson.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of the sale of certain foods from the state, sales, services and use tax.

Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 313.

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 345.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Holden, and Readinger. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2140

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a soil conservation loan program by the Iowa family farm development authority, allowing the authority to issue its bonds for the program, and making coordinating amendments.

Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 314.

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 345.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Hester, Van Gilst, and Dreeszen, S.J. 529.

Mar. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2141

By Schwengels.

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of a joint county indigent defense fund and the levy of a property tax for that purpose.

Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 314.

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 345.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Hester, Van Gilst, Priebe, and Lura. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2142

By Hester.

A bill for an act permitting border cities and counties to regulate beer and liquor control licensed establishments in certain respects.

Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 320.

Feb. 09 82 Referred to State Government, S.J. 345.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Carr, Briles, and Craft. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2143

By Small.

A bill for an act relating to the protection and preservation of archaeological sites and objects and providing penalties.

```
Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 320.
```

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 345.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Rodgers, Gentleman, and Gallagher. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2144

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act requiring voter approval of the construction of a new school building with funds collected under the schoolhouse tax.

```
Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 320.
```

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 345.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Jensen, and Wells. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2145

By Tieden.

A bill for an act relating to the lawful size of traps designed to kill instantly.

```
Feb. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 320.
```

Feb. 09 82 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 345.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2146

By Education.

A bill for an act to increase the state cost per pupil by six dollars for the school year beginning July 1, 1982, taking effect upon publication.

```
Feb. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 342.
```

Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 345.

Feb. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 345.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 17 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 417.

Feb. 17 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 417.

Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 517.

Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.

Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 580.

Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 608.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Grota, and Norland. H.J. 816.

Mar. 24 82 Committee report. H.J. 988.

Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 988.

Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5625 filed, H.J. 1110.

Mar. 31 82 Amendments H. 5649, H. 5650 filed. H.J. 1148.

```
Apr. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1203.
```

- Apr. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5625. H.J. 1203.
- Apr. 02 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1203.
- Apr. 02 82 Motion failed, H.J. 1204.
- Apr. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5649. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5650. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 02 82 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 02 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1205.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2, H.J. 1206.
- Apr. 05 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider not valid. H.J. 1904.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1491.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493. May 17 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.
- May 17 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

 May 27 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2254.

By State Government.

A bill for an act requiring display of headlights on vehicles operating from onehalf hour before sunset to one-half hour after sunrise and making penalties applicable.

- Feb. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 342.
- Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 345.
- Feb. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 346.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment S. 5100 filed, S.J. 402.
- Feb. 17 82 Point of order raised, S.J. 418.
- Feb. 17 82 Ruled out of order S. 5100. S.J. 418.
- Feb. 17 82 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 19, S.J. 418.
- Feb. 18 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 430.

S.F. 2148

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the state vehicle dispatcher.

- Feb. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 342.
- Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 346.
- Feb. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 346.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1044.

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act relating to vital statistics records, providing that certain records which are sixty-five years old or older may be inspected and copied at the local level, and requiring that records not yet sixty-five years old may only be inspected and copied for persons who pay a fee and demonstrate a direct and tangible interest, and providing increased penalties.

```
Feb. 09 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 342.
```

Feb. 10 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 361.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Schwengels, and Gallagher. S.J. 389.

S.F. 2150

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act defining "adjusted gross estate" as used in wills and certain trusts.

```
Feb. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 342.
```

Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 348.

Feb. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 348.

Feb. 25 82 Amendment S. 5153 filed, S.J. 515.

Mar. 04 82 Amendment S. 5153 adopted, S.J. 587.

Mar. 04 82 HF 2349 Substituted, S.J. 587.

Mar. 04 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 588.

S.F. 2151

By Ramsey, Slater, Tieden, Briles and Wells.

A bill for an act relating to zoning regulations for manufactured housing.

Feb. 09 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 342.

Feb. 10 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 361.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Nystrom, and Gallagher. S.J. 390.

S.F. 2152

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of certain moneys and assets to parents or other persons having custody of minors.

Feb. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 343.

Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 348.

Feb. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 348.

Feb. 25 82 Amendment S. 5154 filed. S.J. 515.

Mar. 04 82 Amendment S. 5154 adopted. S.J. 589.

Mar. 04 82 HF 2345 Substituted. S.J. 589.

Mar. 04 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 590.

S.F. 2153

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state revenue regulations, sales, services and use taxes by exempting from the taxes sales by trade shops to printers of the end products of image modulation, lithographic-offset plates, photoengraved plates, and other base materials used as carriers for light-sensitive emulsions, limiting the amount of refunds allowable under this Act, and making it retroactive.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 366.
- Feb. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 366.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5142 filed. S.J. 478.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5142 withdrawn, S.J. 1199.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendments S. 5581, S. 5583 filed. S.J. 1199.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5583 adopted. S.J. 1200.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5581 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1200.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1200.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
- Apr. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1531.
- Apr. 22 82 Committee report. H.J. 1695.
- Apr. 22 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1695.
- Apr. 22 82 Committee amendment H. 5939 filed. H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6021 filed. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6021 adopted, H.J. 1773.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee amendment H. 5939 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendments H. 6056, H. 6060 filed. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 82 Ruled not germane H. 6056. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 82 Unanimous consent to consider H. 6056, H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendments H. 6056, H. 6060 adopted. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5, H.J. 1775.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5797. S.J. 1441.
- Apr. 24 82 Senate concurred S. 5797. S.J. 1450.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1450.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.

May 21 82 Vetoed by Governor. S.J. 2247.

S.F. 2154

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to increases in retirement benefits for certain public employees, including certain members already retired under the Iowa public employees' retirement system and employees under the peace officers' retirement system and local police and fire retirement systems, and providing an appropriation.

```
Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 353.
```

- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 361.
- Feb. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 362.
- Feb. 10 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 358.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Palmer, Hultman, Jensen, and Slater. S.J. 444.
- Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2155

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for certification as an ophthalmic dispenser.

```
Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 353.
```

- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 362.
- Feb. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 362.
- Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 519.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 580.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 608.
- Mar. 09 82 Substituted for HF 2383 H.J. 711.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 6, H.J. 712.
- Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 735.
- Mar. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 687.
- Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 878.
- Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 941.

S.F. 2156

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of certificates of title by the clerk of the district court.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 353.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 363.
- Feb. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 364.
- Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 519.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 580.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 609.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Brandt, and Rapp. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1146.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage, H.J. 1146.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1315.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1153.
- Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1374.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow vehicles with indivisible loads, mobile homes, and factorybuilt structures with a width not exceeding fourteen feet six inches and an overall length not exceeding eighty-five feet to be moved on the highways of this state under permit.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 365.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment S. 5101 filed. S.J. 411.
- Feb. 26 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 520.
- Feb. 26 82 Ruled in order S. 5101. S.J. 520.
- Feb. 26 82 Amendment S. 5101 lost. S.J. 521.
- Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, aves 40, navs none, S.J. 521.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 581.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation, H.J. 609.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee report. H.J. 788.
- Mar. 11 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 788.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Pellett, Pavich, and Schroeder, H.J. 816.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5420 filed. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 19 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 30 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1085.
- Mar. 30 82 Ruled not germane H. 5420. H.J. 1085.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 21, H.J. 1085.
- Apr. 01 82 Message from House. S.J. 978.

- Apr. 06 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 06 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 09 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.

By Dreeszen, Vande Hoef, Taylor and Jensen.

A bill for an act establishing the legal age for the purpose of laws relating to beer and alcoholic beverages at twenty-one years.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 375.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Doyle, and Lura. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2159

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act requiring the director of the department of general services to charge rent to certain persons occupying space in public buildings including vendors and members of the press.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 375.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Drake, and Palmer. S.J. 444.
- Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2160

By Dreeszen, Hutchins, Carney, Craft, Anderson, Vande Hoef, Rodgers, Husak, Murray, Hester, Hulse, Wells, Waldstein, Baugher, Goodwin, Holden, Schwengels, Taylor, Comito, Bisenius, Brown, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher, Jensen and Van Gilst.

A bill for an act relating to fee revisions regarding the probate code.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 354.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 375.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Ramsey. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2161

By Gallagher.

A bill for an act relating to the effect of mining on spoil banks and ground and surface water supplies.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 368.
- Feb. 12 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Goodwin, and Tieden. S.J. 444.

By Vande Hoef, Tieden, Dreeszen, Taylor, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Gallagher and Priebe.

A bill for an act to prohibit the shooting of a shotgun with rifled slugs over public waters or public highways of the state or railroad rights-of-ways.

- Feb. 11 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 368.
- Feb. 12 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Goodwin, and Rodgers. S.J. 444.
- Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 04 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendment S. 5206 filed. S.J. 636.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendment S. 5208 filed, S.J. 637.
- Mar. 12 Amendment S. 5208 adopted. S.J. 708. 82
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment S. 5206 withdrawn. S.J. 708. Mar. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 708.
- Mar. 16 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 837.
- Mar. 17 82 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5588 filed. H.J. 1082.

S.F. 2163

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the performance of unpaid community service by defendants convicted of crimes.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 369.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 376.
- Feb. 11 Approved committee bill. S.J. 376. 82
- Feb. 26 82. Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 522.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 581.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 609.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 16 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1076.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House. S.J. 961.

```
Apr. 02 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1024.
```

- Apr. 02 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.

By Priebe.

A bill for an act prohibiting the manufacture, advertisement for sale, possession, and delivery of noncontrolled substances which are or may be represented to be controlled substances with penalties.

```
Feb. 11 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 369.
```

- Feb. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, DeKoster, Rush, Murray, and Doyle. S.J. 444.

S.F. 2165

By Commerce.

A bill for an act to authorize educational agencies to purchase custodial accounts for their employees.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 370.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 379.
- Feb. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 379.
- Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 523.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 581.
- Mar. 05 82 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 687.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Holt, and Carl. H.J. 1047.

S.F. 2166

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to provide minimum separation distances between new anaerobic lagoons for industrial wastewater treatment and existing residences.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 370.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 376.
- Feb. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 376.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendments S. 5163, S. 5164 filed. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment S. 5170 filed. S.J. 562.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5163 withdrawn. S.J. 568.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5182 filed. S.J. 568.

- Mar. 03 82 Point of order raised, S.J. 568.
- Mar. 03 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 569.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to update references to the federal Water Pollution Control Act in chapter 455B.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 370.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 377.
- Feb. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 377.
- Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 524.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 581.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 609.
- Mar. 10 82 Substituted for HF 2417 H.J. 750.
- Mar. 10 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 2, H.J. 751.
- Mar. 12 82 Message from House. S.J. 699.
- Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 878.
- Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 941.

S.F. 2168

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for the definition of the term "small business" wherever the term is used in the Code unless a different definition is specifically provided.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 370.
- Feb. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 379.
- Feb. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 379.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2169

By Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for the exemption from property tax of property of certain veterans of military service.

- Feb. 12 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 382.
- Feb. 15 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 401.
- Mar. 08 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 627.

By Anderson.

A bill for an act to prevent the collection of a claim for damages or injury on the domestic animal fund if the claimant is covered for the damage or injury by insurance.

```
Feb. 15
          82
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 399.
```

Feb. 16 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 406.

Feb. 26 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Goodwin, and Priebe, S.J. 529. 82

S.F. 2171

By Priebe.

A bill for an act to require that certain motorbuses be equipped with emergency communications equipment.

```
Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 403.
Feb. 16
          82
```

Referred to Transportation. S.J. 419. Feb. 17 82

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Coleman, Bisenius, and Jensen. S.J. 445.

S.F. 2172

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the electronic transfer of funds.

```
Feb. 16
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 403.
```

Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 407.

Feb. 16

82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 407. Mar. 02 82 Amendment S. 5167 filed. S.J. 553.

Mar. 02 82 Amendment S. 5167 lost, S.J. 553.

Mar. 02 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 554. 82

Mar. 04 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 645.

Mar. 05 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 687.

Subcommittee, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, and Chiodo. Mar. 12 82

H.J. 816.

Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1017.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1017.

Apr. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1228.

Explanation of vote. H.J. 1283. 82 Apr. 06

82 Message from House. S.J. 1070. Apr. 07

Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1291. Apr. 19 82

Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1374.

By Holden.

A bill for an act to delete salary and benefit increases for public officials and employees for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982, reducing mileage reimbursement rates for public officers and employees, making coordinating amendments to the Code, and reducing appropriated funds.

```
Feb. 16 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 403.
Feb. 17 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
Feb. 17 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 419.
Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Palmer, Hultman, Jensen, and Slater.
S.J. 529.
```

S.F. 2174

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to establishing a state employee suggestion system.

```
Feb. 16 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 404.
Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 408.
Feb. 16 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 408.
Mar. 02 82 HF 2341 Substituted. S.J. 551.
Mar. 02 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 551.
```

S.F. 2175

Mar. 25

82

By State Government.

A bill for an act revising the Iowa code of military justice including providing penalties.

```
Feb. 16
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 404.
Feb. 16
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 408.
Feb. 16
          82
               Approved committee bill, S.J. 408.
Feb. 26
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 527.
Mar. 01
          82
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
Mar. 02
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 581.
Mar. 03
           82
               Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 609.
Mar. 05
          82
               Substituted for HF 2392 H.J. 693.
Mar. 05
          82
               Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 693.
Mar. 09
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 638.
Mar. 22
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 860.
Mar. 22
           82
               Signed by President, S.J. 860.
Mar. 22
           82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 860.
Mar. 22
          82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 860.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 934.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment and operation of group day care homes.

```
Feb. 16 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 404.
```

Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 409.

Feb. 16 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 409.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Human Resources. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2177

By Education.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa higher education loan authority, providing for the authority to issue revenue bonds and defining its powers and duties.

```
Feb. 16 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 404.
```

Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 407.

Feb. 16 82 Approved committee bill, S.J. 407.

Feb. 17 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 419.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Carr, Gentleman, and Craft. S.J. 529.

Mar. 04 82 Return to regular calendar. S.J. 594.

Mar. 08 82 SF 2131 Substituted, S.J. 628.

Mar. 08 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 630.

S.F. 2178

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and benefits of public retirement systems.

```
Feb. 16 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 404.
```

Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 408.

Feb. 16 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 408.

Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5183 filed. S.J. 577.

Mar. 04 82 Amendment S. 5197 filed. S.J. 600.

Mar. 05 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 05 82 Amendment S. 5202 filed. S.J. 623.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5183 adopted. S.J. 639.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5202 lost. S.J. 640.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5197 adopted. S.J. 640.

Mar. 09 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 640.

Mar. 09 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 640.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5217 filed. S.J. 655.

- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Hultman, and Slater. S.J. 715.
- Mar. 17 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 793.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 796.
- Mar. 17 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 796.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5286 filed. S.J. 798.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee amendment S. 5288 filed. S.J. 798.
- Mar. 19 82 Socion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 840.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment S. 5317 filed. S.J. 840.
- Mar. 19 82 Ruled out of order S. 5217, S. 5317, S. 5288, S.J. 840.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment S. 5286 adopted. S.J. 841.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 841.
- Mar. 22 82 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 860.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 929.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 945.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 1047.
- Mar. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 26 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 26 82 Committee amendment H. 5583 filed. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendments H. 5593, H. 5594, H. 5595 filed. H.J. 1083.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5608 filed. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments H. 5614, H. 5615, H. 5617, H. 5618 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments H. 5619, H. 5620, H. 5622, H. 5623 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments H. 5624, H. 5626, H. 5627, H. 5629 filed. H.J. 1110.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments H. 5632, H. 5633, H. 5634, H. 5636 filed. H.J. 1111.
- Mar. 31 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments H. 5638, H. 5640, H. 5641 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments H. 5642, H. 5646 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments H. 5655, H. 5663 filed. H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 01 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1152.
- Apr. 01 82 Point of order on ruling not well taken. H.J. 1152.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendments H. 5618, H. 5622, H. 5624 adopted. H.J. 1153.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5634 adopted. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendments H. 5655, H. 5620 adopted. H.J. 1155.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5641 lost. H.J. 1157.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5646 lost. H.J. 1160.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5671 filed. H.J. 1161.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5671 adopted. H.J. 1161.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5623 adopted. H.J. 1162.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5665 filed. H.J. 1162.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5665 withdrawn. H.J. 1162.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5608 adopted. H.J. 1163.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5633 lost. H.J. 1165.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5638 lost. H.J. 1167.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5593 withdrawn, H.J. 1167.

```
Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5595 lost. H.J. 1168.
```

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5642 withdrawn. H.J. 1168.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5675 filed. H.J. 1169.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5675 adopted. H.J. 1169.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5663 as amended, lost. H.J. 1170.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5594 lost. H.J. 1171.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5640 lost. H.J. 1172.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5669 filed. H.J. 1173.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5669 lost. H.J. 1174.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5627 adopted. H.J. 1174.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5617 lost. H.J. 1176.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5626 adopted. H.J. 1176.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5636 lost. H.J. 1178.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5619 adopted. H.J. 1178.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5632 adopted. H.J. 1179.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5614 lost. H.J. 1180.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5615 lost. H.J. 1182.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5629 lost. H.J. 1183. Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5674 filed. H.J. 1183.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5674 adopted. H.J. 1183.

Apr. 01 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1183.

Apr. 01 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1184.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5614 lost. H.J. 1185.

Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment H. 5583 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1185.

Apr. 01 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1186.

Apr. 01 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1187.

Apr. 01 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1188.

Apr. 14 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1479.

Apr. 16 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5630. S.J. 1252.

Apr. 19 82 Senate refused to concur S. 5630. S.J. 1266.

Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1538.

Apr. 20 82 House insisted. H.J. 1581.

Apr. 20 82 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1581.

Apr. 20 82 Message from House. S.J. 1316.

Apr. 20 82 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1316.

Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1596.

Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. S.J. 1484.

Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1484. Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1485.

Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1864.

Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. H.J. 1876.

Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1893.

Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1893.

Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1492.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493. May 22 82 Item veto. S.J. 2238.

May 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2238.

By Husak.

A bill for an act relating to games of skill, chance, and raffles.

- Feb. 16 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 404.
- Feb. 17 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 419.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Palmer, and Readinger. S.J. 619.

S.F. 2180

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to setoffs against state income tax refunds, including claims based on defaults on guaranteed student loans and child support recovery claims, and authorizing reciprocal agreements with other states dealing with the subject matter.

- Feb. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 415.
- Feb. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 419.
- Feb. 17 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 419.
- Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 02 82 Point of order raised, S.J. 553.
- Mar. 02 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 553.
- Mar. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5, S.J. 555.
- Mar. 04 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 05 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 687.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendments H. 5340, H. 5350 filed. H.J. 706.
- Mar. 09 82 Substituted for HF 2408 H.J. 726.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendments H. 5350, H. 5340 adopted. H.J. 727.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5356 filed. H.J. 727.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5356 adopted, H.J. 727.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 728.
- Mar. 11 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5230, S.J. 688.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment S. 5230 filed. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 16 82 Senate concurred S. 5230, S.J. 767.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 7, S.J. 767.
- Mar. 18 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
- Mar. 25 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 911.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by President. S.J. 911.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 911.
- Mar. 25 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 911.
- Mar. 29 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 957.

S.F. 2181

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act to provide an additional exemption credit for state individual income tax purposes for certain permanently and totally disabled persons, and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 17 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 415.
Feb. 18 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 429.
Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 619.
```

S.F. 2182

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to reserve valuation standards for life insurance policies and annuity contracts, and nonforfeiture benefits of life insurance policies.

```
Feb. 17
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 415.
Feb. 17
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 419.
Feb. 17
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 419.
Mar. 02
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 555.
Mar. 04
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 646.
Mar. 05
          82
               Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 687.
Mar. 12
          82
              Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Chiodo, and Shull.
               H.J. 816.
Mar. 18
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 894.
Mar. 18
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 894.
Mar. 29
          82
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1077.
Mar. 30
          82
              Explanation of vote, H.J. 1107.
Mar. 31
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 961.
Apr. 06
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066.
               Signed by President, S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
Apr. 06
          82
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1066.
          82
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.
Apr. 09
```

S.F. 2183

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to vehicle registration by allowing the issuance of special mobile equipment plates for a period of three years and abolishing the use of gross weight emblems and providing a December 1, 1983 effective date.

```
Feb. 17
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 415.
          82
Feb. 17
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 420.
Feb. 17
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 420.
Mar. 02
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 556.
Mar. 04
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 646.
Mar. 05
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 687.
```

```
Mar. 05 82 Substituted for HF 2381 H.J. 689.
```

Mar. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 690.

Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 638.

Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 860.

Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. S.J. 860.

Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 860.

Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 860.

Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 934.

Mar. 25 82 Effective 12-1-83.

S.F. 2184

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to changes in Iowa's unemployment compensation law mandated by the federal Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 and requested by the federal department of labor.

Feb. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 416.

Feb. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 421.

Feb. 17 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 421.

Mar. 02 82 HF 2347 Substituted. S.J. 557.

Mar. 02 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 558.

S.F. 2185

By Anderson.

A bill for an act creating a new class of commercial residential property and providing for the valuation of this class of property at a percentage of its actual value as equalized by the director of revenue for tax purposes for 1983 and future years.

Feb. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 425.

Feb. 22 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 474.

Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Palmer, and Hester. S.J. 619.

S.F. 2186

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the examination and appointment of deputy assessors.

Feb. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 425.

Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 434.

Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 434.

Mar. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 581.

Mar. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 705.

Mar. 09 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 707.

Mar. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 894.

- Mar. 18 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 895. Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5501 filed. H.J. 928. Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5501 adopted. H.J. 1102. Mar. 30 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1102. Apr. 01 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5443. S.J. 983. 82 Apr. 12 Senate concurred S. 5443. S.J. 1139.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1139.
- 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1452. Apr. 14
- Apr. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
- 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415. Apr. 23
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to costs incurred for a mobile home space when a tenant abandons the mobile home.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 474.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, DeKoster, and Deluhery. S.J. 529.
- Mar. 02 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 561.
- Mar. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 561.
- Mar. 02 82 Committee amendment S. 5169 filed. S.J. 562.
- Mar. 19 82 Committee amendment S. 5169 adopted, S.J. 828.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 829.
- Mar. 19 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 846.
- Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 924.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 945.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Swartz, and Arnould. H.J. 1047.
- Mar. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 1050.
- Mar. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1050.

S.F. 2188

By Gentleman.

A bill for an act declaring a state holiday to be known as Iowa day.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 426.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to State Government, S.J. 474.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 529.

S.F. 2189

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds to initiate a water resources data bank.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 427.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Priebe, Goodwin, Hester, and Gallagher. S.J. 529.

S.F. 2190

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for an extended fiscal year beginning April 1, 1982, and ending June 30, 1983 for a special charter city to convert to the levy and assessment schedule of the other political subdivisions of the state and repealing special provisions in property tax laws which apply to special charter cities.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 427.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 26 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 518.
- Mar. 01 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 549.
- Mar. 02 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 581.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 609.
- Mar. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 18 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendments H. 5539, H. 5540 filed. H.J. 989.
- Apr. 07 82 Motion to table. H.J. 1300.
- Apr. 07 82 Motion to table lost. H.J. 1300.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5540 lost. H.J. 1301.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5539 adopted. H.J. 1301.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1302.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5555. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5555. S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1266.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.
- May 14 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2253.

S.F. 2191

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the employment of collection agencies for the collection of delinquent taxes administered by the department of revenue, and making an appropriation, effective upon publication.

```
Feb. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 427.
```

- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 435.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5134 filed. S.J. 478.
- Feb. 25 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Jensen, Rush, Gratias, Hulse, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 529.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 796.
- Mar. 17 82 Recommended passage, S.J. 796.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5134 adopted, S.J. 1228.
- Apr. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 6, S.J. 1228.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
- Apr. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1531.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee report. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1424.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 11 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.
- May 21 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2255.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to prison industries by changing the membership of the prison industries advisory board, the use of the inmate maintenance employees' pay supplement revolving fund, and contracts with private industry.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 427.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 433.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 433.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 602.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
- Mar. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 741.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 16 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee amendment H. 5436 filed. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 1047.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5590 filed. H.J. 1082.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee amendment H. 5436 adopted. H.J. 1099.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5590 adopted. H.J. 1099.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 2, H.J. 1099.

- Apr. 01 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5440. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5440, S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

By County Government.

A bill for an act authorizing the payment of the salaries and expenses of bailiffs from the court expense fund.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 428.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 432.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 432.
- Mar. 08 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 09 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 22 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 853.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
- Mar. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 964.
- Mar. 24 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 973.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee report. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1318.
- Apr. 08 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1377.
- Apr. 13 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1441.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from House. S.J. 1183.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

S.F. 2194

By County Government.

A bill for an act restricting the burning of vegetation within rights-of-way of public roads and other public land and to provide a penalty for violations.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 428.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 432.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 432.
- Mar. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 2, S.J. 630.

```
Mar. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 743.
```

Mar. 16 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 836.

S.F. 2195

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to financial transactions involving the payment of interest.

- Feb. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 428.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 431.
- Feb. 18 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 431.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 5, S.J. 642.
- Mar. 11 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 760.
- Mar. 15 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 830.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Chiodo. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1017.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee amendment H. 5562 filed. H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5658, H. 5661 filed, H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1198.
- Apr. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5562A. H.J. 1198.
- Apr. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1200.
- Apr. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5658. H.J. 1200.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5661 withdrawn, H.J. 1200.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5562B adopted, H.J. 1200.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1200.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5478, S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5478. S.J. 1143.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1143.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1452.
- Apr. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

S.F. 2196

By Husak and Brown.

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to Iowa state university of science and technology to conduct coal utilization research.

- Feb. 19 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 443.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 474.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Van Gilst, Dreeszen, Nystrom, and Hutchins. S.J. 529.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to license and permit suspensions and revocations by certain juvenile offenders and permitting the taking of tests to determine the alcoholic content of blood of certain juveniles taken into custody.

- Feb. 22 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 452.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 477.
- Feb. 22 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 477.
- Mar. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 631.
- Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 743.
- Mar. 11 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 894.
- Mar. 18 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 894.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh, H.J. 1047.
- Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1078.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 02 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 02 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.

S.F. 2198

By Bisenius.

A bill for an act permitting the board of directors of each school district to charge tuition and transportation costs to each student.

- Feb. 22 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 23 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 492.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Small, Dreeszen, and DeKoster. S.J. 619.
- Mar. 10 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2199

By Small.

A bill for an act prohibiting the refunding of fees by the department of health regarding certain violations of mobile home parks.

```
Feb. 22 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 473.
```

Feb. 23 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 492.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 529.

Mar. 17 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2200

By Hultman.

A bill for an act relating to the maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices established with public cost-sharing funds.

```
Feb. 22 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 473.
```

Feb. 23 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 492.

Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Tieden, and Van Gilst. S.J. 619.

S.F. 2201

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to authorize the state department of transportation to enter into agreements for the collection and refunding of interstate motor fuel tax.

```
Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 502.
```

Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 513.

Feb. 25 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 513.

Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5181 filed. S.J. 577.

Mar. 05 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 05 82 Amendment S. 5181 adopted. S.J. 605.

Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 605.

Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.Mar. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 741.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Schnekloth, and Woods. H.J. 816.

Mar. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 849.

Mar. 16 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 849.

Mar. 19 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 26 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1032.

Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.

Mar. 30 82 Message from House. S.J. 948.

Apr. 02 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 02 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 02 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 02 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 06 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1066.

S.F. 2202

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to simulated controlled substances and imitation controlled substances, and to the forfeiture to the state of all things of value given or intended to be given in exchange for a controlled substance in violation of the controlled substances Act, and providing penalties.

```
Feb. 25
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 502.
          82
Feb. 25
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 509.
Feb. 25
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 509.
Mar. 17
          82
              Amendments S. 5287, S. 5284 filed. S.J. 784.
Mar. 17
          82
              Amendments S. 5287, S. 5284 adopted. S.J. 784.
Mar. 17
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 785.
Mar. 19
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 897.
Mar. 22
          82
              Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 945.
Mar. 26
          82
              Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, Corey, Rapp, and Sturgeon.
              H.J. 1047.
Mar. 26
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1050.
Mar. 26
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1050.
Mar. 26
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5577 filed. H.J. 1051.
              Amendment H. 5630 filed. H.J. 1110.
Mar. 30
          82
Mar. 31
          82
              Amendment H. 5648 filed, H.J. 1148.
              Committee amendment H. 5577 adopted. H.J. 1262.
Apr. 06
          82
              Amendment H. 5630 lost. H.J. 1262.
Apr. 06
          82
Apr. 06
          82
              Amendment H. 5648 lost. H.J. 1263.
              Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1263.
Apr. 06
          82
          82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5530. S.J. 1103.
Apr. 08
Apr. 12
          82
              Senate concurred S. 5530. S.J. 1145.
Apr. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1145.
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 1452.
Apr. 14
Apr. 23
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1415.
Apr. 23
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1415.
Apr. 23
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1415.
Apr. 23.
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1415.
```

May 07 S.F. 2203

By Appropriations.

82

A bill for an act relating to appropriations contained in the Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter 11, section 11, subsections 1 and 4 for capital improvements and construction.

```
        Feb.
        25
        82
        Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 502.

        Feb.
        25
        82
        Committee meeting report. S.J. 510.

        Feb.
        25
        82
        Approved committee bill. S.J. 510.

        Mar.
        02
        82
        Amendment S. 5168 filed. S.J. 562.

        Mar.
        03
        82
        Amendment S. 5168 lost. S.J. 565.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2225.

```
Mar. 03
          82
              Passed Senate, aves 30, navs 17, S.J. 565.
Mar. 03
          82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 576.
Mar. 05
          82
              Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 616.
Mar. 05
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 699.
Mar. 08
          82
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 704.
Mar. 23
          82
              Amendments H. 5531, H. 5533 filed, H.J. 963.
Mar. 24
          82
              Amendment H. 5544 filed, H.J. 989.
Mar. 25
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1017.
Mar. 25
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1017.
Mar. 30
          82
              Amendment H. 5631 filed, H.J. 1110.
Apr. 02
          82
              Amendments H. 5680, H. 5681, H. 5682 filed. H.J. 1212.
          82
              Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr. 02
              Amendment H. 5531 lost. H.J. 1231.
Apr. 05
          82
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5533 adopted, H.J. 1231.
          82
              Amendment H. 5693 filed. H.J. 1232.
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5693 adopted. H.J. 1232.
Apr. 05
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5681 as amended, lost, H.J. 1233.
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5694 filed, H.J. 1234.
          82
              Amendments H. 5694, H. 5631 adopted, H.J. 1234.
Apr. 05
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5682 as amended, lost, H.J. 1234.
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5544 lost, H.J. 1235.
          82
              Amendment H. 5680 adopted. H.J. 1235.
Apr. 05
Apr. 05
          82
              Passed House, ayes 67, nays 27, H.J. 1235.
          82
              Explanation of vote. H.J. 1283.
Apr. 06
Apr. 07
          82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5504, S.J. 1071.
Apr. 12
          82
              Amendment S. 5545 filed. S.J. 1151.
          82
              Amendment S. 5545 adopted. S.J. 1156.
Apr. 13
Apr. 13
          82
              Amendment S. 5564 filed. S.J. 1161.
Apr. 13
          82
              Amendment S. 5564 adopted, S.J. 1161.
              Senate concurred S. 5504 as amended. S.J. 1161.
          82
Apr. 13
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1162.
Apr. 13
Apr. 15
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1485.
              H. 5863 Senate amendment. H.J. 1527.
          82
Apr. 15
Apr. 19
          82
              House concurred H. 5863. H.J. 1544.
Apr. 19
          82
              Passed House, ayes 77, nays 19, H.J. 1544.
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 1325.
Apr. 21
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
          82
              Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 2225.
Apr. 28
              Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2253.
May 21
          82
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to shorthand reporters appointed on an emergency or temporary basis.

```
Feb. 25
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 503.
Feb. 25
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 509.
Feb. 25
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 509.
Mar. 08
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 3, S.J. 632.
Mar. 10
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 743.
Mar. 11
          82
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 759.
Mar. 16
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 849.
Mar. 16
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 849.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5511 filed. H.J. 951.
Mar. 26
              Subcommittee, Conlon, Jay, and Rosenberg. H.J. 1047.
          82
Mar. 30
          82
              Amendment H. 5604 filed. H.J. 1095.
Mar. 30
          82
              Amendments H. 5511, H. 5604 adopted, H.J. 1095.
Mar. 30
          82
              Passed House, ayes 95, navs none, H.J. 1096.
Mar. 30
          82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1106.
Apr. 13
          82
              Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1441.
          82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5579, S.J. 1189.
Apr. 14
Apr. 19
          82
              Senate concurred S. 5579. S.J. 1271.
     19
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1272.
Apr.
Apr. 21
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
Apr. 24
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
```

May 21 S.F. 2205

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

82

82

82

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of insurance companies to the extent of amending Code sections 515.34, 515.35, 515B.5, 521A.2, and 521A.3 to provide for the regulation of the investments of insurance companies other than life insurance companies, to modify the maximum liability of the Iowa insurance guaranty association, and to strike certain provisions regulating insurance holding companies.

```
Feb. 25
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 503.
Feb. 25
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 508.
Feb. 25
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 508.
          82
Mar. 12
          82
             Amendment S. 5241 filed, S.J. 705.
Mar. 12
          82
             Amendment S. 5241 adopted. S.J. 705.
Mar. 12
          82 HF 2358 Substituted. S.J. 705.
Mar. 12
          82 Withdrawn, S.J. 706.
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 2226.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

S.F. 2206

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of persons engaged in the marketing or leasing of livestock, and providing civil remedies and civil penalties.

```
Feb. 25
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 503.
Feb. 25
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 509.
Feb. 25 82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 509.
Mar. 02
          82
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 02
          82
              Amendments S. 5171, S. 5172 filed. S.J. 562.
              Amendment S. 5195 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 04
          82
Mar. 04
          82
              Amendment S. 5199 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 16
          82
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 754.
```

Mar. 16 82 Amendments S. 5172, S. 5171 lost. S.J. 756.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5268 filed. S.J. 756.

Mar. 16 82 Amendments S. 5268, S. 5199 adopted. S.J. 757. Mar. 16 82 Amendments S. 5270, S. 5274 filed. S.J. 775.

Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.

Mar. 19 82 Amendment S. 5314 filed. S.J. 847.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2207

By State Government.

A bill for an act creating a commission to appoint the state appellate defender.

```
Feb. 25
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 503.
Feb. 25
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 511.
Feb. 25
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 511.
Mar. 04
          82
              Amendment S. 5196 filed, S.J. 600.
              Amendment S. 5196 adopted. S.J. 606.
Mar. 05
         82
Mar. 05
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 606.
Mar. 09
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
Mar. 10
          82
              Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 742.
         82
              Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, and
Mar. 12
              Brandt, H.J. 816.
```

S.F. 2208

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of the state public deposit and sinking fund for public deposits laws to the funds of electric power agencies.

```
Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 503.
Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 508.
Feb. 25 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 508.
Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 607.
```

Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 709.

```
Mar. 10 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 742.
```

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Chiodo. H.J. 927.

S.F. 2209

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the time limitation for the administration of an estate including documentation of title.

```
Feb. 26
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 516.
Feb. 26
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 533.
Feb. 26
          82
               Approved committee bill, S.J. 533.
Mar. 05
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 610.
Mar. 09
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
Mar. 10
          82
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
               H.J. 742.
          82
Mar. 18
               Committee report. H.J. 894.
Mar. 18
          82
               Recommended passage, H.J. 894.
Mar. 26
          82
               Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Brandt, and Rapp. H.J. 1047.
Mar. 30
          82
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1091.
Apr. 01
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 978.
Apr. 06
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1066.
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1066.
Apr. 06
          82
               Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.
Apr. 09
```

S.F. 2210

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of the Iowa state elevator code, and providing a civil penalty.

```
Feb. 26
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 516.
Feb. 26
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 535.
Feb. 26
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 535.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment S. 5194 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 05
          82
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 05
          82
               Amendment S. 5194 adopted. S.J. 611.
Mar. 05
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 611.
          82
Mar. 09
               Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
Mar. 10
          82
               Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial
               Relations. H.J. 742.
Mar. 12
          82
               Subcommittee, Conlon, Stueland, and Sturgeon. H.J. 817.
Mar. 17
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 867.
Mar. 17
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 868.
```

```
      Mar. 19
      82
      Amendment H. 5497 filed. H.J. 928.

      Mar. 30
      82
      Amendment H. 5497 lost. H.J. 1100.

      Mar. 30
      82
      Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1101.

      Apr. 01
      82
      Message from House. S.J. 978.

      Apr. 06
      83
      Represented correctly correctly correctly provided S.J. 1066.
```

Apr. 06 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066. Apr. 06 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1066.

Apr. 06 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1066 Apr. 06 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1066. Apr. 06 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1066.

Apr. 09 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.

S.F. 2211

By Ramsey.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of schools to conduct games of skill, games of chance, bingo, and raffles.

```
      Feb. 26
      82
      Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 516.

      Feb. 26
      82
      Amendment S. 5161 filed. S.J. 535.

      Mar. 01
      82
      Referred to Education. S.J. 545.
```

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Anderson, and Wells. S.J. 715.

S.F. 2212

By Commerce.

Apr. 24 82

A bill for an act relating to fuel sales including the temperature of fuel sold.

26	82	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 528.
26	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 532.
26	82	Approved committee bill. S.J. 532.
05	82	Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 612.
09	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
10	82	Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 742.
19	82	Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Renken, and Baxter.
		H.J. 927.
23	82	Committee report. H.J. 962.
23	82	Recommended passage. H.J. 962.
05	82	Amendment H. 5697 filed. H.J. 1238.
07	82	Amendment H. 5756 filed. H.J. 1306.
07	82	Amendments H. 5697, H. 5756 adopted. H.J. 1306.
07	82	Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1306.
13	82	Message from House, with amendment S. 5556. S.J. 1155.
19	82	Senate concurred S. 5556. S.J. 1267.
19	82	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1267.
21	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
24	82	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
24	82	Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
	26 26 05 09 10 19 23 23 05 07 07 07 13 19 21 24	26 82 26 82 05 82 09 82 10 82 19 82 23 82 05 82 07 82 07 82 13 82 19 82 21 82 24 82

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

```
Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
May 10 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.
```

By County Government.

A bill for an act to allow a county board of supervisors to merge benefited water districts into a single district.

```
Feb. 26
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 528.
Feb. 26
          82
              Committee meeting report, S.J. 533.
Feb. 26
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 533.
          82
Mar. 05
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 612.
Mar. 09
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
Mar. 10
          82
              Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 742.
Apr. 01
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1189.
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1189.
Apr. 01
Apr. 05
          82
              Amendment H. 5696 filed. H.J. 1237.
              Amendments H. 5736, H. 5737 filed, H.J. 1285.
Apr. 06
          82
          82
              Amendments H. 5737, H. 5736, H. 5696 adopted, H.J. 1312.
Apr. 07
Apr. 07
          82
               Passed House, aves 95, navs none, H.J. 1312.
Apr. 13
          82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5557. S.J. 1155.
               Senate concurred S. 5557, S.J. 1268.
Apr. 19
          82
Apr. 19
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1268.
Apr. 21
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.
          82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.
May 11
```

S.F. 2214

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the status and statutory responsibilities of legal or administrative entities created by agreements under chapter 28E.

```
Feb. 26 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 528.
Feb. 26 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 533.
Feb. 26 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 533.
Mar. 24 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 05 82 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1044.
```

S.F. 2215

By State Government.

A bill for an act to provide that the arrangements made under a collective bargaining agreement of state employees for the payment of monthly life or health insurance premiums from banked sick leave upon retirement also apply to the management and supervisory personnel of the employees covered by the agreement.

```
Feb. 26 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 528.
```

- Feb. 26 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 533.
- Feb. 26 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 534.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 613.
- Mar. 09 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
- Mar. 10 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 742.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Smith, and Woods. H.J. 817.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee report. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment H. 5668 filed. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 5724, H. 5731 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5724, H. 5731 adopted. H.J. 1329.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment H. 5668 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1329.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 10, H.J. 1329.
- Apr. 12 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5563. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5563. S.J. 1269.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 2, S.J. 1269.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1595.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.

S.F. 2216

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the office for planning and programming.

- Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 537.
- Mar. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 548.
- Mar. 01 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 548.
- Mar. 04 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 633.
- Mar. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 743.
- Mar. 11 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee report, H.J. 788.
- Mar. 11 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 788.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee amendment H. 5392 filed. H.J. 789.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Anderson of Jasper, Brandt, Dieleman, Smith, and Trucano. H.J. 817.

- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5573 filed. H.J. 1019.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5573 adopted. H.J. 1063.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee amendment H. 5392 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1064.
- Mar. 29 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1064.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5420. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5562 filed. S.J. 1181.
- Apr. 16 82 Amendment S. 5562 adopted. S.J. 1249.
- Apr. 16 82 Senate concurred S. 5420 as amended. S.J. 1249.
- Apr. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 2, S.J. 1250.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1552.
- Apr. 20 82 H. 5897 Senate amendment. H.J. 1592.
- Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5897. H.J. 1617.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1617.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 10 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.

By Baugher.

A bill for an act relating to a tax imposed upon the sale of agricultural land and the use of the tax revenues for soil conservation purposes and providing penalties.

- Mar. 01 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 541.
- Mar. 02 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 559.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Lura, and Palmer. S.J. 715.

S.F. 2218

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the uses of land in this state by requiring inventories by county organizations, authorizing agricultural land preservation ordinances, county land use plans and agricultural areas and providing for certain preferences and restrictions on certain preferences and assessments.

- Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 541.
- Mar. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 548.
- Mar. 01 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 548.
- Mar. 03 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 568.
- Mar. 03 82 Ruled well taken. S.J. 568.
- Mar. 03 82 Referred to State Government, S.J. 568.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 619.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5185 filed. S.J. 577.

- Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 598.
- Mar. 04 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 598.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment S. 5221 filed. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment S. 5227 filed. S.J. 686.
- Mar. 11 82 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendments S. 5231, S. 5232, S. 5236 filed. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendments S. 5237, S. 5238, S. 5239 filed. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment S. 5243 filed. S.J. 725.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendments S. 5252, S. 5254 filed. S.J. 738.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5254 adopted. S.J. 738.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5252 withdrawn, S.J. 738.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5227 as amended, lost, S.J. 739.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5259 filed, S.J. 739.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5259 lost. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5221 lost. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 742.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 742.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendments S. 5250, S. 5253, S. 5255, S. 5256 filed. S.J. 752.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendments S. 5257, S. 5258, S. 5260, S. 5263 filed. S.J. 752.
- Mar. 22 82 Amendments S. 5325. S. 5326 filed. S.J. 867.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5326B lost, S.J. 872.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5346 filed. S.J. 872.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5346A withdrawn, S.J. 873.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5346B adopted. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5346C adopted. S.J. 875.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5352 filed. S.J. 875.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5352 lost. S.J. 875.
- Mar. 23 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 875.
- Mar. 23 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 876.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendments S. 5347, S. 5351 filed. S.J. 876.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendments S. 5347, S. 5351 adopted. S.J. 876.
- Mar. 23 82 Ruled out of order S. 5326A. S.J. 876.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5358 filed. S.J. 876.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5358 lost. S.J. 877.
- Mar. 24 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment S. 5325 as amended, adopted. S.J. 884.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5185, S. 5227, S. 5231, S. 5232. S.J. 885.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5236, S. 5237, S. 5238, S. 5239. S.J. 885.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5243, S. 5250, S. 5253. S. 5255. S.J. 885.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5256, S. 5257, S. 5258, S.J. 885.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5260, S. 5263. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 24 82 Point of order raised, S.J. 886.
- Mar. 24 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 886.

- Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 19, S.J. 887.
- Mar. 25 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1021.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1021.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee report. H.J. 1188.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1188.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment H. 5667 filed. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, McKean, Cook, Dieleman, and Cochran. H.J. 1210.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5688 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendments H. 5698, H. 5704, H. 5708 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 5713, H. 5714 filed. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 5715, H. 5716, H. 5717, H. 5721 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 5728, H. 5729, H. 5732, H. 5733 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5764, H. 5765, H. 5766 filed. H.J. 1323.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5777, H. 5778, H. 5779, H. 5780 filed. H.J. 1324.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5781 filed. H.J. 1325.
- Apr. 08 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 12 82 Fiscal notes. HCS.
- Apr. 13 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5713 withdrawn. H.J. 1389.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5766 adopted. H.J. 1389.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5781 adopted. H.J. 1396.
- Apr. 13 82 Committee amendment H. 5667 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1397.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5688, H. 5698, H. 5704, H. 5708. H.J. 1397.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5714, H. 5715, H. 5716, H. 5717. H.J. 1397.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5721, H. 5728, H. 5729, H. 5732. H.J. 1397.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5733. H.J. 1397.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5764, H. 5765, H. 5766, H. 5777. H.J. 1398.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5778, H. 5779, H. 5780. H.J. 1398.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendments H. 5815, H. 5816, H. 5817 filed. H.J. 1398.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5815, H. 5816, H. 5817, H.J. 1398.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 53, nays 43, H.J. 1398.
- Apr. 13 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1446.
- Apr. 13 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1447.
- Apr. 14 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1522.
- Apr. 15 82 Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 1522.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5636. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 20 82 Senate refused to concur S. 5636. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1568.

```
82
               House insisted, H.J. 1582.
Apr. 20
Apr. 20
          82
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1582.
          82
               Message from House, S.J. 1316.
Apr. 20
          82
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1316.
Apr. 20
Apr. 21
          82
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1596.
Apr. 21
          82
               Conference committee change. H.J. 1645.
          82
               Message from House, S.J. 1383.
Apr. 23
Apr. 24
          82
               Conference committee report. S.J. 1477.
          82
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1478.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
               Failed to pass Senate, ayes 23, nays 25, S.J. 1478.
Apr. 24
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1482.
          82
              Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1483.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
               Passed Senate, aves 27, navs 17, S.J. 1483.
Apr. 24
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1864.
          82
               Conference committee report. H.J. 1865.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
               Conference committee report adopted, H.J. 1874.
Apr. 24
          82
               Passed House, aves 60, navs 37, H.J. 1875.
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1492.
Apr. 24
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
               Signed by President, S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
          82
               Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493. Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.

May 14 S.F. 2219

Apr. 24

By County Government.

82

82

A bill for an act authorizing a county having a population of two hundred fifty thousand or more to establish a county charter commission, specifying the powers and duties of the charter commission, and providing for the adoption of a county charter, to be effective upon publication.

Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 830.

```
Mar. 01
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 542.
          82
Mar. 01
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 547.
Mar. 01
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 547.
              Amendment S. 5192 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 04
          82
          82
              Amendment S. 5204 filed. S.J. 614.
Mar. 05
               Amendment S. 5204 withdrawn. S.J. 614.
Mar. 05
          82
Mar. 08
          82
              Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar. 09
          82
              Fiscal note. SCS.
          82
              Amendment S. 5192 withdrawn. S.J. 641.
Mar. 09
Mar. 09
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 641.
Mar. 11
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 760.
```

Mar. 15 S.F. 2220

By Commerce.

82

A bill for an act repealing a Code provision requiring the Iowa commerce commission to hold a special hearing to determine if charges payable by the state or an agency of the state for communications services are reasonable.

```
Mar. 01
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 542.
Mar. 01
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 547.
          82
Mar. 01
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 547.
Mar. 17
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
Mar. 17
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 778.
Mar. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 897.
Mar. 22
              Read first time, referred to Commerce, H.J. 945.
           82
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 1017.
Mar. 25
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1017.
Mar. 26
          82
               Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner,
               and Chiodo. H.J. 1048.
          82
Apr. 08
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1363.
```

Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1164.

82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319. Apr. 20

Apr. 20 82 Signed by President, S.J. 1319. 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319. Apr. 20

82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319. Apr. 20 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1487. Apr. 23

S.F. 2221

Mar. 30

82

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of agricultural and vegetable seed, and relating to penalties.

```
Mar. 02
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 558.
Mar. 02
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 561.
Mar. 02
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 561.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment S. 5198 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 05
          82
               Amendment S. 5201 filed, S.J. 623.
          82
Mar. 11
               Amendment S. 5234 filed. S.J. 698.
Mar. 12
          82
               Amendment S. 5201 adopted. S.J. 702.
Mar. 12
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5198. S.J. 702.
Mar. 12
          82
               Amendment S. 5234 adopted, S.J. 702.
Mar. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 707.
Mar. 16
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 837.
          82
Mar. 16
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 847.
Mar. 19
          82
               Subcommittee, Cook, Corey, and Knapp. H.J. 927.
Mar. 24
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 988.
Mar. 24
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 988.
Mar. 24
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5536 filed, H.J. 989.
Mar. 24
          82
               Amendment H. 5538 filed, H.J. 989.
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5536 adopted. H.J. 1104.
Mar. 30
```

Amendment H. 5538 lost. H.J. 1104.

- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5609 filed. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 31 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 01 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5673 filed. H.J. 1190.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendments H. 5677, H. 5691 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5677 withdrawn. H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 05 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1220.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5691 adopted. H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order H. 5673. H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 13 82 Committee amendment H. 5536 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5609 adopted. H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5606. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 16 82 Amendment S. 5634 filed. S.J. 1258.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5634 adopted. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5606 as amended. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 21 82 H. 5917 Senate amendment. H.J. 1650.
- Apr. 22 82 House concurred H. 5917. H.J. 1670.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1670.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1425.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 12 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2226.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to require filing, in the office of the soil conservation district and in the office of the recorder of the county in which the land is located, of any agreements for receipt of any state cost-sharing funds for permanent soil conservation practices and to provide a standardized form of release.

- Mar. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 563.
- Mar. 03 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 573.
- Mar. 03 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 573.
- Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 30 82 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 953.

S.F. 2223

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the designation of attorneys employed to assist a fiduciary of an estate.

```
Mar. 03
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 563.
Mar. 03
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 573.
Mar. 03
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 573.
Mar. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 707.
Mar. 16
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 837.
Mar. 16
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 847.
Mar. 25
          82
               Substituted for HF 2470 H.J. 1004.
Mar. 25
          82
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1004.
Mar. 29
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 936.
Apr. 01
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 985.
Apr. 01
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 985.
```

82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 985. Apr. 01

82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 985. Apr. 01

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1045. Apr. 05 82

S.F. 2224

By Hultman.

A bill for an act to disallow the deduction of the federal windfall profits taxes in computing state corporate income taxes and making the Act take effect upon publication retroactive to January 1, 1981.

```
Mar. 03
          82
               Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 567.
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 593.
Mar. 04
          82
          82
Mar. 05
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 12
          82
              Subcommittee, Craft, Rush, and Hester. S.J. 715.
```

S.F. 2225

By Commerce.

A bill for an act amending section 476.6, unnumbered paragraph 6 of the Code as it relates to the definition of the filing date of new or changed rates, charges, schedules, or regulations for purposes of the collection of temporary rates by a rate-regulated public utility in connection with a newly constructed electric generating facility and to the rate of interest payable on rate refunds.

```
Mar. 03
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 567.
          82
Mar. 03
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 573.
Mar. 03
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 573.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment S. 5188 filed. S.J. 600.
Mar. 17
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
Mar. 17
          82
               Amendment S. 5188 adopted. S.J. 787.
              Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1044.
          82
Apr. 05
```

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow the movement of two trailers drawn by a motor truck up to a combined length of eighty feet on certain highways from the place of manufacture or assembly in the state to a retail dealer's place of business in the state.

Mar.	04	82	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 580.
Mar.	04	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 596.
Mar.	04	82	Approved committee bill. S.J. 596.
Mar.	09	82	Amendment S. 5210 filed. S.J. 655.
Mar.	17	82	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
Mar.	17	82	Amendment S. 5210 adopted. S.J. 788.
Mar.	17	82	Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 788.
Mar.	19	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 897.
Mar.	26	82	Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1021.
Apr.	01	82	Committee report. H.J. 1189.
Apr.	01	82	Failed committee passage. H.J. 1189.
Apr.	02	82	Committee report, reconsidered. H.J. 1211.
Apr.	02	82	Reconsidered and passed. H.J. 1212.

S.F. 2227

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act to restrict the use of special assessments for street improvements.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 580.
Mar. 05 82 Referred to Cities. S.J. 621.
```

S.F. 2228

By Anderson.

A bill for an act relating to hazardous waste, providing for technical assistance to cities and counties, compensation to cities or counties in which a facility is located, and victim relief.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 580.

Mar. 05 82 Referred to Energy. S.J. 621.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5216 filed. S.J. 655.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Yenger, and Rodgers. S.J. 715.
```

S.F. 2229

By Craft, Comito, Hulse, Taylor, Bisenius, Lura, Priebe, Goodwin, Briles, Tieden, Dreeszen, Jensen, Baugher, Schwengels and Vande Hoef.

A bill for an act proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of tax payers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, spending, and related activities of the state and local governments.

Mar. 04 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 580.

Mar. 04 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 587.

S.F. 2230

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the limitation on garnishment.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 585.
```

Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 594.

Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 594.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5277 filed. S.J. 775.

Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5306 filed. S.J. 826.

Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5401 filed. S.J. 945.

Mar. 29 82 Amendments S. 5402, S. 5403 filed. S.J. 946.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2231

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of certain motor vehicles on the public highways.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 585.
```

Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 596.

Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 596.

Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.

Mar. 17 82 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 7, S.J. 789.

Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 897.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 945.

Mar. 23 82 Amendments H. 5522, H. 5523, H. 5530 filed, H.J. 963.

Mar. 25 82 Substituted for HF 2443 H.J. 1011.

Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5522A, H. 5522C adopted, H.J. 1012.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5522B withdrawn, H.J. 1012.

Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5523, H. 5530 adopted, H.J. 1013.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5572 filed, H.J. 1013.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5572 adopted, H.J. 1013.

Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1014.

Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.

Mar. 30 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5405, S.J. 947.

Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5405. S.J. 1130.

```
Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5, S.J. 1130.
```

- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 21 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2226.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to profiting from inmates held in custody and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.
```

- Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 595.
- Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 595.
- Mar. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 709.
- Mar. 16 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 837.
- Mar. 16 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 847.
- Mar. 19 82 Committee report. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 19 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 19 82 Committee amendment H. 5491 filed. H.J. 928.
- Mar. 30, 82 Committee amendment H. 5491 adopted. H.J. 1092.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1093.
- Apr. 01 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5441. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5441. S.J. 1140.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1140.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.
- Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.

S.F. 2233

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the organization, administration, supervision and funding of the courts, and including a recodification of court statutes and providing penalties and an appropriation.

- Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.
- Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 05 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 617.

- Mar. 08 82 Amendment S. 5207 filed. S.J. 636.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5211 filed, S.J. 655.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment S. 5223 filed. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment S. 5224 filed. S.J. 686.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Ramsey, Schwengels, Deluhery, and Palmer, S.J. 715.
- Mar. 16 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 796.
- Mar. 17 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 796.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee amendment S. 5289 filed. S.J. 798.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5334 filed. S.J. 882.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5354 filed. S.J. 883.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment S. 5289A adopted. S.J. 908.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment S. 5224A lost. S.J. 909.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment S. 5354A adopted, S.J. 910.
- Mar. 25 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 920.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment S. 5385 filed. S.J. 920.
- Mar. 26 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5334 lost. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendments S. 5211, S. 5289C adopted. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5397 filed. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5397 adopted. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5289D as amended, adopted. S.J. 939.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5224B, S. 5354B withdrawn. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5207 adopted. S.J. 940.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendments S. 5398, S. 5399, S. 5400 filed. S.J. 945.
- Mar. 30 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 30 82 Ruled out of order S. 5289B, S. 5223, S. 5385, S.J. 948.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment S. 5400 withdrawn. S.J. 949.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments S. 5398, S. 5399 adopted. S.J. 949.
- Mar. 30 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 950.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 9, S.J. 950.
- Mar. 31 82 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 967.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1112.
- Mar. 31 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1112.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Johnson of Howard, Sturgeon, Rapp, and Gross. H.J. 1210.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Reported without recommendation. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendments H. 5701, H. 5703 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5730 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5741, H. 5742, H. 5743, H. 5745 filed. H.J. 1322.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5746 filed. H.J. 1322.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5747, H. 5748, H. 5749, H. 5751 filed. H.J. 1323.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5752, H. 5753, H. 5761, H. 5762 filed. H.J. 1323.

- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5763, H. 5767 filed. H.J. 1323.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5770, H. 5771 filed. H.J. 1324.
- Apr. 08 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1368.
- Apr. 08 82 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1368.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5789, H. 5790, H. 5793, H. 5804 filed. H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5805, H. 5806 filed. H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 13 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendments H. 5822, H. 5823, H. 5831 filed. H.J. 1448.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendments H. 5849, H. 5850, H. 5856, H. 5859 filed. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 15 82 Committee report. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 15 82 Failed committee passage. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendments H. 5870, H. 5871 filed. H.J. 1527.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to provide the Iowa natural resources council with authority to require compensation for well interference.

- Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.
- Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 598.
- Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 598.
- Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendments S. 5271, S. 5272 filed. S.J. 765.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendments S. 5271, S. 5272 adopted. S.J. 765.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 765.
- Mar. 16 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 774.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
- Mar. 18 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
- Mar. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 898.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5549 filed. H.J. 990.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee report. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 30 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee amendment H. 5600 filed, H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5653 filed. H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5734 filed. H.J. 1278.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5734 adopted. H.J. 1278.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment H. 5600 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1278.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled out of order H. 5549. H.J. 1278.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5653 adopted. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 06 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5744 filed. H.J. 1322.

- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5757 filed. H.J. 1323. Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5773, H. 5775 filed, H.J. 1324. Amendment H. 5803 filed, H.J. 1382. Apr. 08 82 Apr. 13 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1410. Ruled not germane H. 5803. H.J. 1410. Apr. 13 82 Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5818 filed, H.J. 1412. Apr. 13 82 Amendments H. 5819, H. 5827, H. 5836 filed. H.J. 1448. 82 Amendment H. 5818 adopted. H.J. 1454. Apr. 14 Committee amendment H. 5600 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1454. Apr. 14 82 Apr. 14 82 Ruled out of order H. 5653, H. 5734, H. 5744, H. 5757. H.J. 1454.
- Apr. 14 82 Ruled out of order H. 5773, H. 5775, H. 5819, H. 5827. H.J. 1454.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5839 filed. H.J. 1455.
- Apr. 14 82 Ruled out of order H. 5836, H. 5839, H.J. 1455.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 18, H.J. 1455.
- Apr. 14 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1523.
- Apr. 15 82 Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 1523.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5637. S.J. 1260.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5673 filed. S.J. 1307.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5671 filed. S.J. 1322.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments S. 5684, S. 5688 filed. S.J. 1323.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5773 filed. S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5785 filed. S.J. 1420.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to authorize the Iowa natural resources council to enter into a contract on behalf of the state with the federal government for storage in the Saylorville reservoir, effective upon publication.

- Mar. 04 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586. 82 Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 598. Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 598. Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 2, S.J. 830. Mar. 19 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 846. Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925. Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 946. Mar. 30 82 Committee report. H.J. 1109. Mar. 30 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1109. Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1295. 82 Message from House. S.J. 1153. Apr. 13 Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.

```
Apr. 21 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1346.
```

Apr. 30 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2252.

S.F. 2236

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to expenditures for assessment appeals.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.

Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 595.

Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 595.

Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 837.

Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
```

Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 946.

Mar. 30 82 Committee report. H.J. 1108.

Mar. 30 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1108.

S.F. 2237

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the vaccination and licensure of dogs by providing for the issuance of vaccination tags, repealing licensure requirements, repealing provisions providing for the payment of damages from dog license fees, and subjecting violators to a penalty.

```
Mar. 04
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 595.
Mar. 04
          82
Mar. 04
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 595.
              Amendment S. 5329 filed, S.J. 867.
Mar. 22
          82
Mar. 30
          82
              Amendment S. 5408 filed, S.J. 959.
Apr. 05
          82
              Returned to County Government. S.J. 1044.
```

S.F. 2238

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the levy of a property tax for fire protection and ambulance service by a township having a common boundary with a city having a population of one hundred eighty thousand or more.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.

Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 595.

Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 595.

Mar. 12 82 Amendment S. 5242 filed. S.J. 710.

Mar. 12 82 Amendment S. 5242 adopted. S.J. 710.
```

Mar. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 710.

```
Mar. 16
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 837.
Mar. 16
          82
              Read first time, referred to County Government, H.J. 847.
Mar. 30
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1108.
Mar. 30
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1108.
          82
              Amendment H. 5735 filed. H.J. 1285.
Apr. 06
          82
Apr. 07
          82
              Amendment H. 5750 filed. H.J. 1316.
Apr. 07
          82
              Amendment H. 5750 adopted, H.J. 1316.
Apr. 07
          82
              Point of order raised, H.J. 1316.
Apr. 07
          82
              H. 5735 as amended not germane. H.J. 1316.
Apr. 07
          82
              Passed House, ayes 92, nays 2, H.J. 1317.
Apr. 13
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 1154.
Apr. 19
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
          82
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1291.
Apr. 19
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.
          82
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 1374.
Apr. 22
```

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2252.

May 07 S.F. 2239

By Ways and Means.

82

A bill for an act exempting the sales of tickets or admissions to events sponsored by merged area educational institutions and any county or state fair board from the state sales, services, and use tax.

```
Mar. 04
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 587.
Mar. 04
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 599.
Mar. 04
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 599.
Mar. 17
          82
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 24
               Amendment S. 5371 filed, S.J. 901.
          82
Mar. 30
          82
              Fiscal note, SCS.
Apr. 14
          82
               Amendments S. 5595, S. 5597 filed, S.J. 1212.
              Point of order raised, S.J. 1285.
Apr. 19
          82
          82
              Ruled out of order S. 5597. S.J.1285.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
          82
              Amendment S. 5647 filed. S.J.1294.
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 23
          82
          82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J.1394.
Apr. 23
```

S.F. 2240

By Commerce.

A bill for an act repealing the statutes relating to certain appliances equipped with a pilot light.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 587.
Mar. 04 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 594.
Mar. 04 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 594.
```

Mar.	10	82	Amendment S. 5222 filed. S.J. 685.
Mar.	16	82	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
Mar.	16	82	Amendment S. 5222 adopted. S.J. 759.
Mar.	16	82	Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 759.
Mar.	17	82	Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
Mar.	18	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
Mar.	19	82	Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 898.
Mar.	25	82	Committee report. H.J. 1017.
Mar.	25	82	Recommended passage. H.J. 1017.
Mar.	26	82	Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner,
			and Chiodo. H.J. 1048.
Apr.	07	82	Passed House, ayes 61, nays 33, H.J. 1303.
Apr.	07	82	Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1319.
Apr.	07	82	Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1320.
Apr.	15	82	Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1523.
Apr.	15	82	Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 1523.
Apr.	16	82	Message from House. S.J. 1252.
Apr.	24	82	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr.	24	82	Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
Apr.	24	82	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
Apr.	24	82	Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

By Judiciary.

May 06 82

A bill for an act relating to fire safety, and providing penalties.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.

```
Mar. 05 82
             Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 618.
             Committee meeting report. S.J. 622.
Mar. 05
         82
Mar. 05
         82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 622.
Mar. 12
         82
             Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 16 82
             Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
Mar. 16
         82
             Amendment S. 5276 filed. S.J. 775.
         82 Amendment S. 5276 adopted, S.J. 779.
Mar. 17
             HF 2409 Substituted. S.J. 779.
Mar. 17
         82
Apr. 13 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 1169.
```

S.F. 2242

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to a life insurance company's investment of funds for legal reserve purposes.

Mar.	08	82	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 627.
Mar.	80	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 636.

Mar. 08 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 636.

```
Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 830.
```

Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 946.

Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Chiodo, and Shull. H.J. 1048.

Apr. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 1227.

Apr. 06 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1283.

Apr. 07 82 Message from House. S.J. 1071.

Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291. Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1374.

S.F. 2243

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to provide minimum separation distances between new anaerobic lagoons for industrial wastewater treatment and existing residences and providing for rules regarding sulfate content in anaerobic lagoons.

- Mar. 08 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 628.
- Mar. 08 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 635.
- Mar. 08 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 635.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment S.5225 filed. S.J. 686.
- Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5225 adopted. S.J. 756.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5267 filed. S.J. 774.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5307 filed. S.J. 808.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5307 adopted, S.J. 808.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5303 filed. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 18 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 18 82 Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 809.
- Mar. 18 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 18 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 809.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5303 adopted. S.J. 810.
- Mar. 18 82 Ruled out of order S. 5267. S.J. 810.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendments S. 5295, S. 5305 filed, S.J. 811.
- Mar. 18 82 Ruled out of order S. 5295, S. 5225. S.J. 811.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5305 lost. S.J. 811.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 17, S.J. 812.
- Mar. 18 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 812.
- Mar. 25 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 906.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment S. 5379 filed. S.J. 906.
- Mar. 25 82 Ruled out of order S. 5379. S.J. 906.
- Mar. 25 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 906.

- Mar. 25 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1004.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1021.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee report. H.J. 1188.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1188.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment H. 5666 filed. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment H. 5672 filed. H.J. 1190.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, De Groot, and Knapp. H.J. 1210.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5718 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5755, H. 5758, H. 5759, H. 5760 filed. H.J. 1323.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments H. 5768, H. 5769, H. 5772, H. 5774 filed. H.J. 1324.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5776 filed. H.J. 1324.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5784 filed. H.J. 1369.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5784 adopted. H.J. 1370.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment H. 5666 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1370.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5755 adopted. H.J. 1371.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5672, H. 5718, H. 5760 withdrawn. H.J. 1371.
- Apr. 08 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1371.
- Apr. 08 82 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1372.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5774 withdrawn. H.J. 1372.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5776A withdrawn, H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5786 filed. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 08 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 08 82 Rule suspended. H.J. 1373.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5786 lost. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5792 filed. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5792 adopted. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5794 filed. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5772, H. 5794 withdrawn. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5759 lost. H.J. 1374.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5758 lost. H.J. 1375.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5807, H. 5785 filed, H.J. 1375.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5768, H. 5769 withdrawn. H.J. 1375.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5807 withdrawn. H.J. 1376.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5808 filed. H.J. 1376.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5785, H. 5776B, H. 5808 lost, H.J. 1376.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 68, nays 31, H.J. 1376.
- Apr. 08 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1378.
- Apr. 13 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1442.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5580. S.J. 1189.
- Apr. 14 82 Senate concurred S. 5580. S.J. 1196.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 7, S.J. 1196.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1481.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 16 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1290.

By Education.

A bill for an act to continue the one hundred percent budget guarantee of school districts for the school year commencing July 1, 1983.

```
Mar. 09
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 639.
          82
Mar. 09
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 649.
```

Mar. 09 82 Approved committee bill, S.J. 649.

Mar. 16 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Education. S.J. 1044.

Mar. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

S.F. 2245

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act extending the operation of the department of substance abuse. striking the exemption of a program not receiving state dollars from inspections by the department, exempting certain county-financed programs which do not receive state funds from licensing, and providing for four types of licenses.

```
Mar. 09
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 639.
Mar. 09
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 652.
Mar. 09
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 652.
Mar. 16
          82
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
Mar. 16
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 760.
Mar. 17
          82
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
Mar. 18
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
Mar. 19
          82
              Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 899.
Mar. 23
              Committee report. H.J. 963.
          82
Mar. 23
          82
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 963.
Mar. 23
          82
              Committee amendment H. 5524 filed. H.J. 963.
Mar. 25
          82
               Amendment H. 5568 filed. H.J. 1019.
Mar. 26
          82
              Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Carl, and Menke.
               H.J. 1048.
          82
              Amendment H. 5592 filed. H.J. 1083.
```

Mar. 29

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5654 filed. H.J. 1149.

Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5685 filed, H.J. 1212.

Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5654 adopted. H.J. 1217.

Apr. 05 82 Committee amendment H. 5524 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1217.

82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1217. Apr. 05 Apr. 05 82 Ruled in order H. 5685, H.J. 1217.

82

Apr. 05 Amendment H. 5685 adopted. H.J. 1217.

82 Apr. 05 Amendments H. 5568, H. 5592 adopted, H.J. 1218. 82 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 1218. Apr. 05

Apr. 06 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1283.

```
82
              Message from House, with amendment S. 5503. S.J. 1071.
Apr. 07
Apr. 12
              Amendment S. 5551 filed. S.J. 1151.
          82
          82
              Amendment S. 5573 filed, S.J. 1182.
Apr. 13
              Amendment S. 5551 withdrawn, S.J. 1251.
Apr. 16
          82
          82
              Amendment S. 5639 filed. S.J. 1281.
Apr. 19
          82
              Amendment S. 5639 adopted. S.J. 1282.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
          82
              Ruled out of order S. 5573. S.J. 1282.
Apr. 19
          82
              Senate concurred S. 5503 as amended, S.J. 1282.
Apr. 19
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1282.
Apr. 21
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1596.
Apr. 21
          82
              House refused to concur H. 5916. H.J. 1644.
          82
              Message from House, S.J. 1352.
Apr. 22
              Senate insisted. S.J. 1385.
Apr. 23 82
Apr. 23
          82
              Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1390.
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1698.
Apr. 23
          82
          82
              Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1711.
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
          82
              Message from House, S.J. 1412.
Apr. 24
          82
              Conference committee report. S.J. 1440.
          82
              Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1465.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1465.
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1855.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
              Conference committee report. H.J. 1856.
Apr. 24
          82
              Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1857.
          82
              Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1857.
Apr. 24
              Explanations of votes. H.J. 1903.
Apr. 24
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 1482.
Apr. 24
          82
Apr. 24
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
```

May 19 S.F. 2246

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

By State Government.

82

82

82

A bill for an act removing the exemption for auctioneers from the license requirements for real estate brokers and salespersons.

```
Mar. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 643.
Mar. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 649.
Mar. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 650.
Apr. 05 82 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1044.
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 2226.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1493.

S.F. 2247

By Education.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of nonprofit foundations by the boards of area schools.

Mar. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 643.

```
Mar. 09
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 651.
Mar. 09
          82
               Approved committee bill, S.J. 651.
          82
Mar. 18
              Committee amendment S. 5293 filed, S.J. 826.
Mar. 19
          82
              Committee amendment S. 5293 adopted. S.J. 838.
Mar. 19
          82
              Amendment S. 5318 filed, S.J. 847.
Mar. 22
          82
              Amendment S. 5318 lost, S.J. 855.
Mar. 22
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 855.
Mar. 22
          82
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
Mar. 24
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 964.
Mar. 24
          82
              Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 965.
Mar. 24
          82
              Amendment H. 5546 filed. H.J. 989.
          82
              Substituted for HF 2450 H.J. 1186.
Apr. 01
              Amendment H. 5738 filed, H.J. 1285.
Apr. 06
          82
              Amendment H. 5738 lost. H.J. 1291.
          82
Apr. 07
              Amendment H. 5546 lost. H.J. 1292.
Apr. 07
          82
              Passed House, ayes 86, navs 13, H.J. 1292.
Apr. 07
          82
Apr. 13
          82
               Message from House, S.J. 1154.
Apr. 20
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
Apr. 20
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1319.
Apr. 20
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1487.

Apr. 23 S.F. 2248

Apr. 20

82

82

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to resubmission of bond issues by school districts.

```
Mar.0982Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 643.Mar.0982Committee meeting report. S.J. 651.Mar.0982Approved committee bill. S.J. 651.Apr.0582Returned to Education. S.J. 1044.
```

S.F. 2249

By Education.

A bill for an act to exempt from the requirement that lease agreements of merged areas be approved by the state board of public instruction those lease agreements that extend for less than ten years and for less than twenty-five thousand dollars per year.

```
Mar. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 643.

Mar. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 651.

Mar. 09 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 651.

Apr. 05 82 Returned to Education. S.J. 1044.
```

S.F. 2250

By Rules and Administration.

A bill for act relating to the manner of publication of various court rules in the Code or a supplement to the Code and the manner of citing the Code or a supplement to the Code or the Acts.

```
Mar. 09
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 644.
Mar. 09
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 653.
Mar 09
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 653.
Mar. 12
          82
              Amendment S. 5244 filed, S.J. 725.
Mar. 19
          82
              Amendment S. 5244 adopted, S.J. 831.
Mar. 19
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 832.
Mar. 22
          82
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 22
          82
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
Mar. 19
          82
              Message from Senate, H.J. 925.
Mar. 22
          82
              Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 946.
Mar. 24
          82
              Substituted for HF 2459 H.J. 978.
Mar. 24
          82
              Passed House, aves 94, navs 2, H.J. 979.
Mar. 26
          82
              Message from House, S.J. 921.
Apr. 01
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 985.
Apr. 01
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 985.
          82
              Signed by Speaker, S.J. 985.
Apr. 01
```

82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 985.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1045.

Apr. 05 S.F. 2251

Mar. 09

Apr. 01

By Ways and Means.

82

A bill for an act relating to natural gas as a special fuel and providing for the payment of the tax for the use thereof, requiring notice of changes in motor vehicle fuel type, requiring identification of vehicles using special fuels, and controlling the delivery of liquefied petroleum gas.

```
Mar. 09
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 654.
Mar. 09
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 654.
Mar. 16
          82
              Fiscal note, SCS.
          82
              Amendment S. 5586 filed. S.J. 1205.
Apr. 14
          82
              Amendment S. 5586 adopted. S.J. 1205.
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1206.
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1531.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
          82
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J., 1532.
              Passed House, ayes 91, nays 3, H.J. 1680.
Apr. 22
          82
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 1424.
Apr. 24
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by Governor, S.J. 2226.
May 12
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 644.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to audits of licensed substance abuse programs conducted by the auditor of state.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 657.
Mar. 10
          82
Mar. 10
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 682.
Mar. 10
          82
               Approved committee bill, S.J. 682.
Mar. 17
          82
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 777.
Mar. 17
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 790.
Mar. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 898.
Mar. 19
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 899.
               Amendment H. 5496 filed, H.J. 928.
Mar. 19
          82
Mar. 24
          82
               Substituted for HF 2444 H.J. 969.
Mar. 24
          82
              Amendment H. 5496 adopted, H.J. 970.
Mar. 24
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 970.
          82
Mar. 24
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 987.
Mar. 26
          82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5387, S.J. 921.
          82
               Senate concurred S. 5387, S.J. 1129.
Apr. 12
Apr. 12
          82
              Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 1129.
Apr. 14
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.
Apr. 22
          82 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
          82
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
          82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.

Apr. 30 S.F. 2253

By State Government.

82

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa housing finance authority, effective upon publication.

```
Mar. 10 82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 657.
Mar. 10 82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 682.
Mar. 10
          82
               Approved committee bill, S.J. 682.
Mar. 16
          82
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
Mar. 16
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 761.
Mar. 17
          82
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
Mar. 18
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
Mar. 19
          82
              Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 899.
Mar. 26
              Subcommittee, Trucano, Chiodo, and Hanson of Delaware.
          82
               H.J. 1048.
Mar. 31
          82 Committee report. H.J. 1147.
Mar. 31
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1148.
```

```
Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5787 filed. H.J. 1364.
```

- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5787 adopted. H.J. 1364.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5791 filed. H.J. 1364.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5788 filed. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments H. 5791, H. 5788 adopted. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 08 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1378.
- Apr. 13 82 Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1441.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5787 withdrawn. H.J. 1442.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1442.
- Apr. 14 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5604. S.J. 1213.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5604. S.J. 1272.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1272.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 07 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2226.
- Jul. 01 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2255.

By State Government.

A bill for an act authorizing the Iowa state fair board to purchase, sell, or exchange real estate subject to the approval of the executive council, and to lease, either as lessor or lessee, property and facilities under the control of the Iowa state fair board.

- Mar. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 661.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 682.
- Mar. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 682.
- Mar. 19 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 832.
- Mar. 22 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2255

By Energy.

A bill for an act to provide a five percent reduction in the taxable valuation of energy efficient, single family detached dwellings, and providing an effective date.

- Mar. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 680.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 10 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 11 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 19 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 843.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act allowing the consignment sale of used travel trailers by licensed travel trailer dealers and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 10
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 680.
Mar. 10
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 685.
Mar. 10
          82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 685.
Mar. 19
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 833.
Mar. 22
          82
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
Mar. 19
          82 Message from Senate, H.J. 925.
Mar. 22
              Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 946.
          82
Mar. 26
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1051.
Mar. 26
              Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1051.
          82
Mar. 26 82 Committee amendment H. 5576 filed. H.J. 1051.
```

S.F. 2257

By Commerce.

A bill for an act regulating the establishment and operation of third party prescription drug programs.

```
Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 689.
Mar. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 695.
Mar. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 695.
Apr. 05 82 Returned to Commerce, S.J. 1044.
```

S.F. 2258

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to procedures in small claims actions.

Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment H. 5647 filed, H.J. 1148.

Mar.	11	82	Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 691.
Mar.	11	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 696.
Mar.	11	82	Approved committee bill. S.J. 696.
Mar.	16	82	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
Mar.	16	82	Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 762.
Mar.	17	82	Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
Mar.	18	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
Mar.	25	82	Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
			H.J. 1003.
Mar.	26	82	Subcommittee, Conlon, Rosenberg, and Arnould. H.J. 1048.
Mar.	31	82	Committee report. H.J. 1146.
Mar.	31	82	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1146.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to marriage solemnization fees.

```
Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 692.
```

Mar. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 696.

Mar. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 696.

Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 10, S.J. 834.

Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.

Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 946.

Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 1048.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5719 filed. H.J. 1285.

S.F. 2260

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to coal mining.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 698.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 834.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
- Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 946.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee report. H.J. 1109.
- Mar. 30 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1109.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1381.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1487.

S.F. 2261

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the cancellation of outstanding warrants.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 694.

- Mar. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 835.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.
- Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to County Government. H.J. 947.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee report. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 30 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee amendment H. 5607 filed, H.J. 1109.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow the driver of a motor vehicle carrying passengers for hire, the driver of a school bus, or the driver of a vehicle carrying hazardous materials to proceed through certain designated railroad crossings.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5262 filed. S.J. 752.
- Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5262 lost. S.J. 763.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 763.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 797.
- Mar. 18 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 870.
- Mar. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5547 filed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1148.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment H. 5644 filed, H.J. 1148.

S.F. 2263

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to assure the continuation of human service programs delivered by community action agencies.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 11 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 695.
- Mar. 11 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 695.
- Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 754.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5279 filed. S.J. 775.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5282 filed. S.J. 798.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5298 filed. S.J. 826.
- Mar. 22 82 Amendment S. 5320 filed. S.J. 867.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to Human Resources. S.J. 1044.

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to provide that certain volunteer firefighters and operators of ambulances and rescue vehicles shall not be classified as chauffeurs when operating fire apparatus, ambulances, or rescue vehicles.

- Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 711. Mar. 12 82 Mar. 15 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 745. Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Hutchins, and Comito. S.J. 843. Mar. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 880. 82 Mar. 23 Recommended passage. S.J. 880. Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 942. Mar. 30 82 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none, S.J. 954. Mar. 31 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1143. Apr. 01 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1151. 82 Committee report. H.J. 1212. Apr. 02 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1212. Apr. 02 82 Apr. 07 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1304. 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154. Apr. 13 Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319. Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1487.

S.F. 2265

Mar. 19

82

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for the compensation of innocent victims of criminal acts, and providing penalties for fraudulent claims.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 711. Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 719. Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 719. Mar. 15 82 Fiscal note. SCS. Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754. Mar. 16 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 764. Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 843. Mar. 16 82 Amendment S. 5273 filed, S.J. 775. Mar. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 797. 82 Mar. 17 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 797. Mar. 17 82 Committee amendment S. 5291 filed. S.J. 798. Mar. 19 82 Committee amendment S. 5291 adopted. S.J. 839. Mar. 19 82 Amendment S. 5273 adopted, S.J. 839.

Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 839.

Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 929.

Mar. 24 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Welsh, and Smalley. H.J. 1048.

Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1146.

Mar. 31 82 Failed committee passage. H.J. 1146.

S.F. 2266

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the prosecution and sentencing of a person who admits the fraudulent receipt of certain public assistance.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 712.

Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 719.

Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 719.

Mar. 16 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 754.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5285 filed. S.J. 782.

Mar. 17 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 783.

Mar. 17 82 Ruled in order S. 5285. S.J. 783.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5285 lost. S.J. 783.

Mar. 17 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 783.

Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 898.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 947.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5574 filed. H.J. 1019.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Gross, Halvorson of Clayton, and Brandt. H.J. 1048.

Mar. 26 82 Committee report. H.J. 1051.

Mar. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1051.

S.F. 2267

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize and validate the proceedings of the board of directors of the Iowa western community college (merged area XIII) in the counties of Adair, Adams, Audubon, Cass, Crawford, Fremont, Harrison, Mills, Monona, Montgomery, Page, Pottawattamie and Shelby in connection with certain contracts to construct and to lease facilities with purchase option effective upon publication.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 712.

Mar. 12 82 Proof of publications certified. S.J. 718.

Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 719.

Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 719.

Mar. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 4, S.J. 836.

Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 861.

- Mar. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 947.
- Mar. 22 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Brandt, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 1048.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1146.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1146.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1297.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154.
- Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S. J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1374.
- May 09 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2252-2253.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act authorizing the department of public safety to disseminate criminal history data to the department of social services for the purposes of licensing and hiring of personnel for child foster care facilities and child care centers, and providing penalties.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 712.
- Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 720.
- Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 720.
- Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 800.
- Mar. 18 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 822.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 952.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Rapp, and Smalley. H.J. 1048.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1146.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1147.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none, H.J. 1309.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1487.

S.F. 2269

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to prearranged agreements for the final disposition of dead human bodies, and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 712.
```

- Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 12 82 Approved com. bill without recommendation. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 24 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1044.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to changes in the rules of civil procedure proposed by the supreme court.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 713.
```

- Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 720.
- Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 720.
- Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 801.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 952.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rosenberg, and Gross. H.J. 1048.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1147.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1147.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 1307.
- Apr. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1381.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1488.

S.F. 2271

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the number of signatures necessary for nominations by petition for certain elective offices.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 713.
- Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 802.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 953.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Harbor, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1049.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to grain dealer and grain warehouse licensing and the procedures for suspension or cancellation of a license.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 713.
Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 720.
Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 720.
Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 805.
Apr. 05 82 Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2273

Mar. 26

Mar. 29

82

82

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to balancing the unemployment compensation trust fund and repaying any loans made by the federal government to Iowa for the payment of unemployment compensation benefits.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 713. Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 722. Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 722. Mar. 17 82 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 777. Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5280 filed, S.J. 798. Mar. 18 82 Amendments S. 5292, S. 5296, S. 5311, S. 5312 filed. S.J. 826. Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5353 filed, S.J. 883. Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5389 filed, S.J. 924. Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5389A lost, S.J. 925. Mar. 26 82 Point of order raised, S.J. 925. Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 925. Mar. 26 82 Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5389B lost, S.J. 925. Mar. 26 Amendment S. 5389C lost, S.J. 926. 82 Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5393 filed. S.J. 926. Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5393 lost. S.J. 927. Mar. 26 82 Amendments S. 5390, S. 5394 filed, S.J. 927. Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5390 withdrawn. S.J. 927. Mar. 26 Amendment S. 5394 lost. S.J. 928. 82 Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5353 adopted. S.J. 928. Mar. 26 82 Ruled out of order S. 5280, S. 5292, S. 5296, S.J. 928. Mar. 26 82 Ruled out of order S. 5311, S. 5312, S.J. 928. Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 5, S.J. 928. Mar. 26 82 Mar. 29 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1045.

Relations. H.J. 1053.

Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial

```
Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1147.
```

Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1147.

Apr. 06 82 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 34, H.J. 1266.

Apr. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 1102.

Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1374.

S.F. 2274

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act amending certain provisions of the 1981 mental health reorganization Act and related Code sections relating to the prospective repeal of the Act and the definition of mental health services.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 714.
```

Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 718.

Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 718.

Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5264 filed. S.J. 752.

Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 805.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5264 adopted. S.J. 807.

Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 807.

Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.

Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 953.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke, and Carl. H.J. 1049.

Committee report. H.J. 1109.

Mar. 30 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1109.

Apr. 07 82 Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 1308.

Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154.

Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.

Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1488.

S.F. 2275

Mar. 30

82

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide an option for meeting school year requirements based upon the hours school is in session.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 714.
```

Mar. 12 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 721.

Mar. 12 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 721.

```
Mar. 22 82 Amendment S. 5330 filed. S.J. 867.
Mar. 31 82 Amendment S. 5422 filed. S.J. 975.
Apr. 05 82 Returned to Education. S.J. 1044.
```

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of financial institutions.

```
Mar. 15
              Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 727.
Mar. 15
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 750.
Mar. 15
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 750.
Mar. 16
          82
              Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 754.
Mar. 16
              Amendment S. 5278 filed. S.J. 775.
          82
Mar. 17
          82
              Amendment S. 5281 filed, S.J. 798.
              Amendment S. 5315 filed. S.J. 847.
Mar. 19
          82
Mar. 22
              Amendment S. 5319 filed, S.J. 867.
          82
Mar. 23
          82
              Amendment S. 5315 lost. S.J. 871.
Mar. 23
          82
              Amendments S. 5337, S. 5338 filed. S.J. 871.
Mar. 23
          82
              Amendment S. 5337 adopted. S.J. 871.
Mar. 23
          82
              Explanation of vote. S.J. 879.
Mar. 23
              Amendments S. 5332, S. 5333, S. 5335 filed, S.J. 882.
          82
              Amendments S. 5336, S. 5340 filed. S.J. 882.
Mar. 23
          82
Mar. 23
          82
              Amendments S. 5341, S. 5342, S. 5343, S. 5344 filed.
              S.J. 883.
Mar. 23
          82
               Amendments S. 5345, S. 5348, S. 5355, S. 5356 filed.
              S.J. 883.
Mar. 23
          82
               Amendments S. 5359, S. 5360 filed, S.J. 883.
Mar. 24
              Amendment S. 5278 lost. S.J. 892.
          82
Mar. 24
          82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 893.
Mar. 24
          82
              Amendments S. 5362, S. 5363, S. 5366 filed. S.J. 901.
Mar. 24
          82
              Amendments S. 5367, S. 5368, S. 5372 filed, S.J. 901.
Mar. 25
              Amendments S. 5375, S. 5374 filed, S.J. 903.
          82
Mar. 25
          82
              Amendment S. 5375 withdrawn. S.J. 903.
Mar. 25
          82
              Amendment S. 5344 adopted. S.J. 903.
Mar. 25
              Amendment S. 5374 adopted, S.J. 904.
          82
Mar. 25
          82
              Motion to refer to Commerce. S.J. 907.
              Motion to refer to Ways & Means. S.J. 907.
Mar. 25
          82
Mar. 25
              Motion withdrawn. S.J. 907.
          82
              Motion prevailed. S.J. 907.
Mar. 25
          82
Mar. 25
          82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 919.
Mar. 25
          82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 920.
              Amendments S. 5376, S. 5377, S. 5380 filed. S.J. 920.
Mar. 25
          82
```

S.F. 2277

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of traffic on secondary roads.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 729.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee report. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 814.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to County Government, H.J. 953.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee report. H.J. 1108.
- Mar. 30 82 Recommended passage, H.J. 1108.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5700 filed. H.J. 1238.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to obscenity offenses and providing penalties.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 729.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee report. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 813.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 953.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Jay, and Sturgeon. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1147.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1147.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1330.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1165.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1488.

S.F. 2279

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to neglected and disabled animals under chapters 162 and 717 of the Code.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 729.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5283 filed. S.J. 798.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to Judiciary. S.J. 1044.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to restitution by public offenders.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 729.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 748.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 748.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5301 filed. S.J. 826.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5357 filed. S.J. 883.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment S. 5369 filed, S.J. 901.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments S. 5369, S. 5301, S. 5357 adopted. S.J. 951.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 951.
- Mar. 30 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1106.
- Apr. 01 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1151.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 1210.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment H. 5678 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendments H. 5699, H. 5702, H. 5705, H. 5706 filed. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment H. 5678A adopted, H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment H. 5678B lost. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5705 lost. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment H. 5706 adopted. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments H. 5702, H. 5699 adopted, H.J. 1274.
- Apr. 06 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1274.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5529. S.J. 1103.
- Apr. 12 82 Senate concurred S. 5529. S.J. 1146.
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1146.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 07 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

S.F. 2281

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the contract price for construction of a public improvement which requires a bond.

Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 730.

- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 748.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 748.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 815.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 953.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee report, H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage, H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Dieleman. H.J. 1049.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5686 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment H. 5686 lost. H.J. 1226.
- Apr. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 10, H.J. 1226.
- Apr. 06 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1283.
- Apr. 07 82 Message from House. S.J. 1071.
- Apr. 19 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1374.

By State Government.

A bill for an act to establish the Terrace Hill authority.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 730.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 149.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, aves 43, navs 2, S.J. 815.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 953.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1018.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Hoffmann-Bright, and Brandt. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 21, H.J. 1094.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Apr. 01 82 Message from House. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 06 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 06 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 06 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1066.
- Apr. 09 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1149.

S.F. 2283

By State Government.

A bill for an act to revise the procedures of the state appeal board in the consideration of the budgets of local governments and providing an effective date.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 730.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendments S. 5302, S. 5308 filed. S.J. 816.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5302 withdrawn, S.J. 816.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5308 adopted. S.J. 816.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 816.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 930.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 954.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5528 filed. H.J. 963.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Brandt, and Lageschulte. H.J. 1049.

S.F. 2284

By State Government.

A bill for an act allowing the auditor of state to accept funds for audits performed for federal agencies and to use the funds for conducting audits, and requiring state agencies to request funds for audits in the agency's grant application, and allowing the auditor of state to have access to tax returns and return information to take statistically representative samples of returns to evaluate the department of revenue's compliance with state statutes, rules and regulations as well as for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fairness of presentation of the department's financial statements for each fiscal year as required by chapter 11 of the Code, and providing an effective date.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 730.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 22 82 Amendment S. 5324 filed, S.J. 867.
- Apr. 05 82 Returned to State Government, S.J. 1044.

S.F. 2285

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the procedure for the tabulation of ballots cast by means of an electronic voting system and effective upon publication.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 730.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 749.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 750.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 7, S.J. 817.

Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 931. Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 954. Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Harbor, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 1049. Mar. 31 82 Committee report, H.J. 1148. Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1148. Passed House, aves 77, navs 19, H.J. 1305. Apr. 07 82 Apr. 07 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1320. Apr. 08 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1330. Apr. 08 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1377. Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5920 filed. H.J. 1650. Apr. 22 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 1683. Apr. 22 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 1683. Apr. 22 82 Ruled germane H. 5920. H.J. 1683. Amendment H. 5920 adopted. H.J. 1683. Apr. 22 82

Message from House. S.J. 1424.

Apr. 24 S.F. 2286

Apr. 22

By Natural Resources.

82

82

A bill for an act relating to the maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices established with public cost-sharing funds.

Failed to pass House, ayes 35, nays 62, H.J. 1684.

```
Mar. 15
          82
              Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 730.
Mar. 15
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 748.
Mar. 15
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 748.
Mar. 16
          82
              Amendment S. 5275 filed. S.J. 775.
Mar. 17
          82
              Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 777.
Mar. 18
         82
              Amendment S. 5275 adopted. S.J. 803.
Mar. 18
          82
              Amendments S. 5304, S. 5299 filed, S.J. 808.
Mar. 18
          82
              Amendment S. 5304 adopted. S.J. 808.
Mar. 18
          82
              Point of order raised, S.J. 808.
Mar. 18
          82
              Ruled out of order S. 5299. S.J. 808.
Mar. 22
          82
              Amendment S. 5321 filed. S.J. 867.
Mar. 23
               Amendment S. 5349 filed, S.J. 883.
          82
Mar. 30
          82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 952.
Mar. 30
          82
              Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 952.
Mar. 30
          82
               Amendment S. 5275 withdrawn, S.J. 952.
Mar. 30
          82
              Amendment S. 5321 lost. S.J. 952.
Mar. 30
          82
               Amendment S. 5349 adopted. S.J. 953.
Mar. 30
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 953.
Mar. 30
         82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1106.
Apr. 01
          82
              Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1151.
          82
              Subcommittee, Stueland, Hummel, and Sullivan. H.J. 1210.
Apr. 02
Apr. 02
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1210.
Apr. 02
          82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1210.
               Amendment H. 5722 filed. H.J. 1285.
Apr. 06
          82
```

- Apr. 07 82 Amendment H. 5722 adopted. H.J. 1314.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1314.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5554. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5554. S.J. 1269.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1270.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 10 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to limit the application of the importation and inspection regulations of the Iowa crop pest Act to persons in the business of selling or transporting plants and plant products.

- Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 743.
- Mar. 15 82 Committee report. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 15 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 747.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 5, S.J. 818.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 931.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 954.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, McKean, De Groot, and Welsh. H.J. 1049.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 1210.
- Apr. 02 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1211.

S.F. 2288

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the prepayment of premium taxes by insurance companies.

- Mar. 16 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, S.J. 758.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 773.
- Mar. 16 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 773.
- Mar. 17 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 7, S.J. 1191.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1531.
- Apr. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1532.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee report. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 5, H.J. 1653.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1424.

```
Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
```

- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 12 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of bonds payable from the hotel and motel tax.

- Mar. 16 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 758.
- Mar. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 773.
- Mar. 16 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 774.
- Apr. 14 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 19 82 HF 2478 Substituted. S.J. 1286.
- Apr. 19 82 Withdrawn, S.J. 1287.

S.F. 2290

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act requiring licensed grain dealers to keep records of all purchased grain containing confetti or other markings.

- Mar. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 792.
- Mar. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 794.
- Mar. 17 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 794.
- Mar. 18 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 806.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5294 filed, S.J. 819.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5294 adopted. S.J. 819.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 819.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 931.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 954.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Stueland, Bennett, and Knapp. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment H. 5589 filed. H.J. 1082.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1211.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment H. 5683 filed. H.J. 1212.

S.F. 2291

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to make the provisions of Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter 69, relating to the laying of water mains retroactive.

Mar. 18 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 800. Mar. 19 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 845. Mar. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 881. Mar. 23 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 881. Mar. 26 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Drake, and Jensen, S.J. 932. 82 Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 942. Mar. 30 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 955. Mar. 31 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1143. Apr. 01 82 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1151. Apr. 01 82 Committee report. H.J. 1189. Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1189. Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5, H.J. 1456. Apr. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 1252.

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1373.

Signed by President. S.J. 1373.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1373.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 22 Apr. 30 S.F. 2292

Apr. 22

Apr. 22

Apr. 22

By Ways and Means.

82

82

82

82

82

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of the use of certain optional service and maintenance contracts which provide for the furnishing of labor and materials for a fixed price.

```
Mar. 18
         82
              Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 821.
Mar. 18
         82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 824.
Mar. 18
         82
              Approved committee bill. S.J. 824.
Mar. 19
         82
              Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 14
         82
              Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 8, S.J. 1193.
Apr. 14
         82
              Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1208.
Apr. 19
         82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1531.
Apr. 19
         82
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1532.
         82
              Committee report. H.J. 1591.
Apr. 20
Apr. 20
         82
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1591.
Apr. 22
         82
              Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1657.
Apr. 24
         82
              Message from House. S.J. 1424.
Apr. 24
         82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
         82
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
         82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
         82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.
May 13 82
```

S.F. 2293

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the apportionment of business income for corporate income tax purposes.

- Mar. 22 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 852.
- Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 862.
- Mar. 22 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 862.
- Mar. 23 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1194.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1531.
- Apr. 19 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1532.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee report. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1655.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1424.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 13 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the board of supervisors of Lee county relating to the purchase of property at a scavenger tax sale and subsequent conveyance of the property.

- Mar. 22 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 862.
- Mar. 22 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 862.
- Mar. 22 82 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 866.
- Mar. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 3, S.J. 888. Mar. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 965.
- Mar. 24 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 974.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Arnould, and Trucano. H.J. 1049.
- Mar. 31 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1144.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. H.J. 1147.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1147.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1298.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from House. S.J. 1154.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1488.

S.F. 2295

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse races and racing meets, imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and declaring certain acts to to be unlawful and prescribing penalties for the commission of the acts.

```
Mar. 31 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 966.
```

- Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 973.
- Mar. 31 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 973.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Briles, and Palmer, S.J. 1015.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 992.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 992.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment S. 5451 filed, S.J. 995.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments S. 5512, S. 5516 filed, S.J. 1100.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5521 filed. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment S. 5538 filed. S.J. 1124.
- Apr. 12 82 Amendments S. 5549, S. 5550 filed. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5571 filed. S.J. 1181.
- Apr. 14 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5582 filed. S.J. 1211.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendments S. 5589, S. 5591, S. 5593 filed. S.J. 1212.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendments S. 5626, S. 5627, S. 5628 filed. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5644 filed. S.J. 1287.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5644 adopted. S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5451 withdrawn, S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5521A lost. S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5521B withdrawn. S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments S. 5649, S. 5653 filed, S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5649 adopted. S.J. 1288.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5653A lost. S.J. 1289.
- Apr. 19 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1291.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments S. 5641, S. 5643, S. 5651 filed. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments S. 5654, S. 5655 filed. S.J. 1295.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5685 filed. S.J. 1323.
- Apr. 23 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1394.

S.F. 2296

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to income tax effective dates by providing that those provisions of the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981 which are effective for tax years ending on or after January 1, 1981 shall be applicable for computing Iowa net income for that same tax year, and to make the income tax checkoff for the state fish and game protection fund retroactive to January 1, 1982 for tax years beginning on or after that date, effective upon publication.

- Mar. 31 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, S.J. 966.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 973.

```
Mar. 31 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 973.
```

Apr. 13 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 20 82 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1298.

S.F. 2297

By Ways and Maans.

A bill for an act providing that an assessor shall not list a taxpayer's personal property if the assessor determines that the personal property valuation has not increased to an amount greater than the amount of the credit and the taxpayer has filed a claim for the credit.

```
Mar. 31
          82
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 966.
Mar. 31
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 973.
Mar. 31
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 974.
Apr. 12
          82
               Amendment S. 5541 filed. S.J. 1151.
Apr. 14
          82
               Amendment S. 5541 adopted. S.J. 1204.
Apr. 14
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1204.
          82
               Fiscal note, SCS.
Apr. 19
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1531.
Apr. 19
          82
Apr. 19
          82
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 1532.
Apr. 20
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 1591.
Apr. 20
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1591.
Apr. 21
          82
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1599.
               Message from House. S.J. 1350.
Apr. 22
          82
Apr. 24
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
          82
          82
               Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 2227.

S.F. 2298

May 07

By Hultman and Junkins.

82

A bill for an act to legalize the action of the southeast Iowa regional planning commission allowing its employees to be optional members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system prior to October 1, 1981, effective upon publication.

```
Introduced, referred to State Government, S.J. 984.
Apr. 01
Apr. 08
          82
               Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 1121.
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 992.
Apr. 01
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 992.
Apr. 01
Apr. 12
          82
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1150.
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 1275.
Apr. 19
          82
Apr. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1539.
```

Apr. 20 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1552.

```
Apr. 22 82 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1666.
```

- Apr. 23 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee report. H.J. 1781.
- Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1781.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 6, H.J. 1782.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, S.J. 1491.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.
- May 28 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2253-2254.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state cigarette and little cigar tax by making permanent the tax rate of nine mills, the discount percent on the sale of tax stamps at two percent, providing for conditions upon which free samples may be distributed, providing for penalty and interest for unpaid or delinquent taxes, the time period in which a hearing must be held when a protest is filed, waiver of penalty and reduction or abatement of interest by the director, and repealing the Iowa unfair cigarette sales Act and the one-time inventory tax refund.

- Apr. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 984.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 994.
- Apr. 01 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 994.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5496 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5517 filed. S.J. 1100.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5496 withdrawn, S.J. 1197.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5585 filed. S.J. 1198.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5585 adopted. S.J. 1198.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5517 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1198.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5584 filed. S.J. 1198.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5601 filed. S.J. 1201.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5601 adopted. S.J. 1201.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5584 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1201.
- Apr. 14 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1208.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5599 filed. S.J. 1212.
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5621 filed. S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5621 lost. S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 15 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 15 82 Ruled in order S. 5599. S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5599 lost. S.J. 1235.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendments S. 5622, S. 5625 filed. S.J. 1235.
- Apr. 15 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1235.
- Apr. 15 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1235.

- Amendment S. 5625 adopted. S.J. 1236. Apr. 15 82 Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5622 lost. S.J. 1236.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5624 filed. S.J. 1236.
- 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1236. Apr. 15
- Apr. 15 82 Ruled out of order S. 5624. S.J. 1236. Apr. 15 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1236.
- Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1236. Apr. 15 82
- 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1236. Apr. 15
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1236.
- Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 22, S.J. 1237. Apr. 15 82
- Apr. 15 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1237.
- 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1257. Apr. 16
- Apr. 19 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 20 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1313. 82
- 82 Amendment S. 5706 filed. S.J. 1314. Apr. 20
- Apr. 20 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1314.
- Apr. 20 82 Ruled in order S. 5706. S.J. 1314.
- Amendment S. 5706 lost. S.J. 1315. Apr. 20 82
- Apr. 20 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 25, nays 24, S.J. 1315. 82
- Apr. 20 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1316.

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of financial institutions.

- Apr. 06 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, S.J. 1055.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1067.
- Recommended passage. S.J. 1067. Apr. 06 82
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5508 filed. S.J. 1100.
- Apr. 07 82 Special order. S.J. 1071.
- 82 Amendment S. 5536 filed. S.J. 1123. Apr. 08
- 82 Amendments S. 5543, S. 5540 filed, S.J. 1125, Apr. 12
- Apr. 12 82 Amendment S. 5540 adopted. S.J. 1126.
- Amendments S. 5539, S. 5544, S. 5548 filed. S.J. 1126. Apr. 12 82
- 82 Amendment S. 5539 adopted. S.J. 1126. Apr. 12
- Apr. 12 82 Amendment S. 5536 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1126.
- Apr. 12 82 Amendment S. 5544 lost. S.J. 1126.
- Apr. 12 82 Amendment S. 5548 lost. S.J. 1127.
- Apr. 12 Amendment S. 5508 adopted. S.J. 1127. 82
- Amendment S. 5542 filed. S.J. 1127. Apr. 12 82
- Apr. 12 82 Amendment S. 5542A adopted. S.J. 1127.
- Amendments S. 5542B, S. 5543 withdrawn. S.J. 1128. Apr. 12 82
- Amendment S. 5542C adopted. S.J. 1128. Apr. 12 82
- Apr. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 11, S.J. 1128.
- 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1129. Apr. 12
- Apr. 12 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1151. 82
- Apr. 13 82 Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1171.

- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.
- Apr. 14 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1462.
- Apr. 19 82 Committee report. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 19 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 19 82 Committee amendment H. 5892 filed. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H, 5895 filed, H.J. 1551.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments H. 5901, H. 5907, H. 5899 filed. H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5901 withdrawn. H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H, 5907 adopted. H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee amendment H. 5892A as amended, adopted. H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5899 lost, H.J. 1568.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5902 filed. H.J. 1571.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5902 lost. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5908 filed. H.J. 1572.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5908B withdrawn. H.J. 1573.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5908A lost. H.J. 1573.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee amendment H. 5892C adopted. H.J. 1573.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5900 filed. H.J. 1573.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5900 lost, H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5904 filed. H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5904 lost. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee amendment H. 5892D adopted. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments H. 5903, H. 5911 filed. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5903 withdrawn. H.J. 1576.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5911 lost. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee amendment H. 5892B adopted. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5895 withdrawn. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5898 filed. H.J. 1577.
- Apr. 20 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1578.
- Apr. 20 82 Ruled not germane H. 5898. H.J. 1578.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5905 filed. H.J. 1578.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5905 withdrawn, H.J. 1578.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Jochum, Halvorson of Clayton, and Hummel. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 20 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 4, H.J. 1578.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1587.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1588.
- Apr. 21 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1645.
- Apr. 21 82 Motion to reconsider out of order. H.J. 1645.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5731. S.J. 1350.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5753 filed, S.J. 1378.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5753 lost, S.J. 1387.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5766 filed. S.J. 1387.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5766 withdrawn. S.J. 1387.
- Apr. 23 82 Senate concurred S. 5731. S.J. 1388.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1388.
- Apr. 24 82 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493. Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

May 18 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

S.F. 2301

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act relating to the certified eligible list for promotion for city civil service.

Apr. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1119.

Apr. 12 82 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1150.

S.F. 2302

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to continue the one hundred perent budget guarantee of school districts for the school year commencing July 1, 1983.

Apr. 08 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1119.

Apr. 12 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 1150.

Apr. 16 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Carney, and Brown. S.J. 1256.

Apr. 14 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1210.

Apr. 14 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1210.

Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1276.

Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1539.

Apr. 20 82 Read first time, referred to Education, H.J. 1553.

Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5932 filed. H.J. 1650.

Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5948 filed. H.J. 1696.

Apr. 23 82 Committee report. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 23 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5995 filed. H.J. 1760.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 5948 lost. H.J. 1767.

Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 82 Ruled not germane H. 5932. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1769.

Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1770.

Apr. 24 82 Ruled not germane H. 5995. H.J. 1770.

Apr. 24 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1770.

Apr. 24 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1771.

Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1771.

Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1491.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

```
Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
May 17 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.
```

S.F. 2303

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the Grinnell-Newburg community school district relating to the sale of certain property.

```
Apr. 08
          82
              Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1120.
          82
              Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1150.
Apr. 12
Apr. 16
          82
              Subcommittee, Lura, Small, and Doyle. S.J. 1256.
Apr. 16
          82
              Committee meeting report. S.J. 1257.
          82
              Recommended passage. S.J. 1257.
Apr. 16
Apr. 19
          82
              Proof of publication, see HF 2472. S.J. 1277.
Apr. 19
          82
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 3, S.J. 1277.
          82
              Message from Senate. H.J. 1539.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
          82
              Proof of publication, see HF 2472. H.J. 1549.
              Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement.
          82
Apr. 20
               H.J. 1553.
Apr. 21
          82
              Committee report. H.J. 1650.
          82
Apr. 21
              Recommended passage. H.J. 1650.
              Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 1663.
Apr. 22
          82
Apr. 24
          82
              Message from House. S.J. 1424.
Apr. 24
          82
              Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
          82
Apr. 24
              Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
          82
              Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
              Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
          82
              Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.
May 21
```

Jun. 04 S.F. 2304

By Appropriations.

82

A bill for an act relating to and making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982 and ending June 30, 1983.

```
82
              Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1189.
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
          82
              Committee meeting report, S.J. 1209.
Apr. 14
          82
               Approved committee bill. S.J. 1209.
          82
              Amendments S. 5588, S. 5590, S. 5592 filed. S.J. 1212.
Apr. 14
              Amendments S. 5594, S. 5596, S. 5600 filed. S.J. 1212.
Apr. 14
          82
              Amendments S. 5609, S. 5612, S. 5615 filed. S.J. 1248.
Apr. 15
          82
Apr. 15
          82
              Amendments S. 5616, S. 5620, S. 5623 filed. S.J. 1248.
              Amendments S. 5638, S. 5642, S. 5645 filed. S.J. 1294.
Apr. 19
          82
               Amendment S. 5661 filed. S.J. 1295.
Apr. 19
          82
Apr. 20
          82
              Amendments S. 5672, S. 5675, S. 5677, S. 5678 filed.
               S.J. 1322.
```

Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2254.

- Apr. 20 82 Amendments S. 5679, S. 5681, S. 5686 filed. S.J. 1323.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments S. 5687, S. 5694, S. 5696 filed. S.J. 1323.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments S. 5708, S. 5709 filed. S.J. 1324.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5623, S. 5678, S. 5694 adopted. S.J. 1337.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5679 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1337.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5722 filed. S.J. 1338.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5620 adopted. S.J. 1338.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5714 filed. S.J. 1338.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5714 lost. S.J. 1339.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5725 filed. S.J. 1339.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5725 adopted. S.J. 1339.
- Apr. 21 82 Ruled out of order S. 5722, S.J. 1339.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5645, S. 5711 lost. S.J. 1340.
- Apr. 21 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 21 82 Ruled out of order S. 5675. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5588 adopted. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5709 lost. S.J. 1342.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5711, S. 5716, S. 5718, S. 5719 filed. S.J. 1349.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5720, S. 5721, S. 5723 filed. S.J. 1349.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5724, S. 5726, S. 5727 filed. S.J. 1349.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5728, S. 5729, S. 5730 filed. S.J. 1349.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5735 filed. S.J. 1354.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5735 adopted. S.J. 1354.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1354.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1354.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5716A, S. 5716B adopted. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5609. S.J. 1355.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5642, S. 5596. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5742, S. 5741, S. 5738 filed. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5742. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5687 adopted. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5741 lost. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5738 lost. S.J. 1357.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5724 withdrawn. S.J. 1357.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5729, S. 5721, S. 5686 adopted. S.J. 1358.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5638, S. 5661 withdrawn. S.J. 1358.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5728 lost. S.J. 1358.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5745 filed. S.J. 1359.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1359.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1359.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5745 adopted. S.J. 1359.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5590, S. 5708. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5740, S. 5746 filed. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5730 withdrawn. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 22 82 Points of order raised. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5740, S. 5746. S.J. 1360.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5723 lost. S.J. 1361.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5719 adopted. S.J. 1361.

- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5594, S. 5600, S. 5616, S. 5696.
 - S.J. 1361.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out oforder S. 5726, S. 5727, S.J. 1361.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5612, S. 5681, S. 5718 adopted. S.J. 1362.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5677, S. 5720 adopted. S.J. 1362.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5737 filed. S.J. 1362.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5737 lost. S.J. 1362.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5592 lost. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5752 filed. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5752. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 22 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 22 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5754 filed. S.J. 1364.
- Apr. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1366.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5756 filed. S.J. 1366.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5756A lost. S.J. 1366.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5756B lost, S.J. 1367.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5754 adopted. S.J. 1367.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5750 filed. S.J. 1367.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5615, S. 5672, S. 5750. S.J. 1367.
- Apr. 22 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1368.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5757 filed. S.J. 1368.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5757 adopted. S.J. 1368.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5718 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1368.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5758 filed, S.J. 1368.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5758 lost. S.J. 1369.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5759, S. 5755 filed. S.J. 1369.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5759 withdrawn. S.J. 1369.
- Apr. 22 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1369.
- Apr. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5755. S.J. 1369.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5760 filed. S.J. 1370.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5760 adopted. S.J. 1370.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1370.
- Apr. 23 82 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1690.
- Apr. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Appropriations, H.J. 1691.
- Apr. 23 82 Committee report. H.J. 1704.
- Apr. 23 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1704.
- Apr. 23 82 H. 5991 Senate amendment. H.J. 1704.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6005 filed. H.J. 1710.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6005 adopted. H.J. 1711.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6006 filed. H.J. 1711.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6008 filed. H.J. 1711.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6008 lost. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5999 filed. H.J. 1714.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5999 adopted. H.J. 1714.

- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6009 filed. H.J. 1714.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6009 lost. H.J. 1715.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6015 filed. H.J. 1715.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6015 adopted. H.J. 1716.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6027 filed. H.J. 1717.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 6027, H. 6006 adopted. H.J. 1717.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6024 filed. H.J. 1717.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6024 withdrawn. H.J. 1717.
- Apr. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1717.
- Apr. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1717.
- Apr. 23 82 Committee amendment H. 5991 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1718.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6001 filed. H.J. 1718.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1719.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled not germane H. 6001. H.J. 1719.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5989, H. 5990, H. 5992, H. 5993 filed. H.J. 1720
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5989, H. 5990 withdrawn. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5992 lost. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled not germane H. 5993. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5978, H. 5997, H. 5960, H. 5968 filed. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5978 withdrawn. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5997 lost. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5960, H. 5968 withdrawn. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5961, H. 6002 filed. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5961 adopted. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6002 adopted. H.J. 1722.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5988, H. 6012 filed, H.J. 1722.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5988 adopted. H.J. 1722.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6012 lost. H.J. 1724.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6030 filed. H.J. 1724.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6030 lost. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5965, H. 5974, H. 5977, H. 5976 filed. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5965, H. 5974, H. 5977, H. 5976 withdrawn. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5998, H. 5959, H. 6017 filed. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5998 withdrawn. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5959 lost. H.J. 1725.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6017 lost. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5969, H. 5970, H. 6018 filed. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5969, H. 5970 withdrawn, H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled germane H. 6018, H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6018 lost. H.J. 1727.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5996 filed. H.J. 1728.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1728.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled germane H. 5996. H.J. 1728.

- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5996 lost. H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5966, H. 5967, H. 5987 filed. H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5966, H. 5967, H. 5987 withdrawn, H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5973, H. 5982, H. 5964 filed. H.J. 1730.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5973 lost. H.J. 1730.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5982 withdrawn. H.J. 1730.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled not germane H. 5964, H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5955, H. 5956, H. 5957, H. 5958 filed. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5971, H. 5981, H. 5994, H. 6043 filed. H.J. 1732
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5955, H. 5956, H. 5957, H. 5958 withdrawn. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5971, H. 5981, H. 5994 withdrawn, H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled not germane H. 6043, H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5980 filed. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5980 adopted. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 6007, H. 6028, H. 6045 filed. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6007 adopted. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6028 lost. H.J. 1733.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6045 lost. H.J. 1734.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6003 filed. H.J. 1734.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6003 lost. H.J. 1735.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6019 filed. H.J. 1735.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6019 lost. H.J. 1736.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5954, H. 6020 filed, H.J. 1736.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5954 withdrawn. H.J. 1736.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6020 adopted. H.J. 1737.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 6031, H. 6046 filed, H.J. 1737.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6046 adopted. H.J. 1738.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6031 as amended, lost. H.J. 1739.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 6013, H. 6029 filed, H.J. 1739.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 6013, H. 6029 adopted. H.J. 1739.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5975, H. 6016, H. 6025 filed. H.J. 1739.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5975, H. 6016, H. 6025 withdrawn. H.J. 1739.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5979 filed. H.J. 1740.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5979 lost. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5983, H. 6032, H. 6004 filed, H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5983 adopted. H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled out of order H. 6032, H.J. 1741.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled not germane H. 6004. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 23 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 23 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1743.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 6052, H. 6051 filed, H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6052 adopted. H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6051 lost. H.J. 1744.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 27, H.J. 1744.

- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5788. S.J. 1421.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendments S. 5805, S. 5807, S. 5794 filed. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendments S. 5805, S. 5807, S. 5794 adopted. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendments S. 5795, S. 5804, S. 5801 filed. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5795 withdrawn. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5804 lost. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5801 adopted. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 24 82 Senate concurred S. 5788 as amended. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 24 82 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1494.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1468.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1468.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1855.
- Apr. 24 82 H. 6067 Senate amendment. H.J. 1858.
- Apr. 24 82 House concurred H. 6067. H.J. 1859.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2, H.J. 1859.
- Apr. 24 82 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1482.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 19 82 Item veto. S.J. 2233.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2227.

S.F. 2305

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to allow a state individual income tax deduction to a taxpayer for expenses incurred for caring for a grandchild, child, parent, or grandparent of the taxpayer or the taxpayer's spouse in the home of the taxpayer with a January 1 effective date.

- Apr. 19 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1286.
- Apr. 19 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 19 82 Approved. S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1300.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1568.
- Apr. 20 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1569.
- Apr. 22 82 Committee report. H.J. 1695.
- Apr. 22 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1695.
- Apr. 22 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5945 filed. H.J. 1681.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5945 adopted. H.J. 1681.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1682.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5761. S.J. 1379.
- Apr. 23 82 Senate concurred S. 5761. S.J. 1395.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1395.

- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.
- May 21 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.
- May 21 82 Effective 1-1-83.

S.F. 2306

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the direct deposit of tax revenues collected by the county treasurer on behalf of certain political subdivisions.

- Apr. 21 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1336.
- Apr. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 21 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 23 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5768 filed. S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5768 adopted. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 24 82 HF 2495 Substituted. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 24 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 1428.

S.F. 2307

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds for capital expenditures to the state conservation commission.

- Apr. 21 82 Introduced placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1336.
- Apr. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1344.
- Apr. 21 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 1344.
- Apr. 23 82 HF 2494 Substituted. S.J. 1381.
- Apr. 23 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 1405.

S.F. 2308

By Hultman and Junkins.

A bill for an act authorizing two or more counties to establish a joint indigent defense fund.

- Apr. 21 82 Introduced, passed on file. S.J. 1343.
- Apr. 22 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1363.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Taylor, and Deluhery. S.J. 1486.
- Apr. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1415.
- Apr. 23 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1415.

```
Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1434.
```

Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1792.

Apr. 24 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1792.

Apr. 24 82 Committee report. H.J. 1797.

Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1797.

Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 1798.

Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1491.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

May 21 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2227.

S.F. 2309

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of nonresidents and part-year residents under the state individual income tax law and making it retroactive.

```
Apr. 21 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1343.
```

Apr. 21 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1347.

Apr. 21 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 1347.

Apr. 22 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 22 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1371.

Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1690.

Apr. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1691.

Apr. 23 82 Substituted for HF 2404 H.J. 1756.

Apr. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1756.

Apr. 24 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1903.

Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1421.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1493.

May 13 82 Signed by Governor, S.J. 2227.

May 21 82 Retroactive 1-1-82.

S.F. 2310

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide that the income tax checkoff for the state fish and game protection fund is retroactive to January 1, 1982 for tax years beginning on or after that date.

```
Apr. 22 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1365.
```

Apr. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1376.

```
Apr. 22 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 1376.
```

Apr. 24 82 HF 2486 Substituted. S.J. 1426.

Apr. 24 82 Withdrawn. S.J. 1427.

S.F. 2311

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a corn storage facility loan program by the Iowa family farm development authority, allowing the authority to issue its bonds and notes for the program, increasing the bonding limit of the authority, making coordinating amendments, and making it effective upon publication.

```
Apr. 22 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1365.
```

Apr. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1376.

Apr. 22 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 1376.

Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5772, S. 5776 filed. S.J. 1419.

Apr. 24 82 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1422.

S.F. 2312

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to issue revenue bonds to finance the acquisition of grain and soybean storage facilities and making it effective upon publication.

```
Apr. 24 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1425.
```

Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1430.

Apr. 24 82 Approved committee bill. S.J. 1430.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5790 filed. S.J. 1431.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5792 filed. S.J. 1432.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5792 adopted. S.J. 1433.

Apr. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5790. S.J. 1433.

Apr. 24 82 Amendments S. 5796, S. 5799 filed. S.J. 1453.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5796 withdrawn. S.J. 1453.

Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1453.

Apr. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5799. S.J. 1453.

Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 21, S.J. 1453.

Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1813.

Apr. 24 82 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1813.

Apr. 24 82 Substituted for HF 2496 H.J. 1813.

Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 22, H.J. 1816.

Apr. 24 82 Message from House, S.J. 1491.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1493.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor.S.J. 1493.

May 11 82 Signed by Governor. S.J. 2228.

May 25 82 Became Law by Publication. S.J. 2253.

S.F. 2313

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds from the road use tax fund to the state department of transportation for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982 and ending June 30, 1983 to fund a special task force on transportation to study the transportation needs of the state.

Apr. 24 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J.1429.

Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J.1436.

Apr. 24 82 Approved committee bill. S.J.1436.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5793 filed. S.J.1438. Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5793 adopted. S.J.1438.

Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 11, S.J.1438.

Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1797.

Apr. 24 82 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1797.

HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS

H.J.R.	S.J.R.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.
4, 16	11, 2001 S	103	161, 184,	213, 60	•
5, 13,	4 S		465	79	
631		104, 2456	410, 530 S	214, 86	
12	1, 2,	112	342 S	215, 73	
	6,	113, 629	125, 531 S	228	510 S
	12 S	117, 118	214 S	230	39
14	3 S	120, 616	2034 S	231	52, 91 S
15, 2002	8, 2003 S	121	123 S	233	149
2003	2004 S	124, 378,	519 S	234, 41	3 145 S
		448,		235	213 S
H.F.	S.F.	523		236	171
		126	17, 87 S	242	15
12, 732	235 S	129, 666,	2002 S	244, 63	3, 60 S
18, 123,	100, 187,	2017,		78	6
166,	2058 S	2064		245	196 S
590		134	212, 2139 S	246	216 S
24	194, 2045 S	137, 440	133, 330 S	249	177
25, 31,	163, 167,	143	169 S	257	47
43,	174,	147, 239,	51, 62 S	259, 24	92 32 S
110	288 S	622.		260, 23	50 71 S
32	2024 S	655		264, 79	
38, 827	340, 474 S	151	14, 105 S	265, 20	
40	98 S	152	386	268	88
45, 130	55 S	160	41	270	110
46, 775	508 S	161	48	271, 71	
48, 188,	224 S	162, 338,	250, 347,	_,_, ,,	2154 S
218	224 0	382,	405,	274	104
49	18 S	712	2295 S	279, 22	
55	16	163	139	22	
57	134 S	165	111	283	147
64	141	168, 739	115, 432 S	284, 34	
67	162	169	99 S	53	
69, 2210,	54 S	173, 623	311 S	286	179
2434	04 D	174	211	289	512 S
70, 119	21 S	175	172 S	291	160
78, 115,	556 S	180	2048	292	495 S
	990 S	182	338	307	438 S
2047,		186	128	311, 31	
2351	ee	189, 223,	129 S	318, 57	
81	66		123 0		
83	140 S	$\begin{array}{c} 385 \\ 192 \end{array}$	40 S	320 323	155 138 S
91	168 S	192 193			
94	251 S	199	43, 75,	324	372
95, 2099	12 S	107 409	324 S	325	387 S
96, 692	166 S	197, 428	154, 303 S	326, 42	•
99, 195,	136, 238 S	198, 570,	2020 S	81	
833		2035		332, 41	4 202 S

H.F.		S.F.	H.F.		S.F.	H.F	٠.	S.F.
347, 4	145,	440 S	559		308	83	4	498
8	318		565		206 S	83	5	370, 572 S
348		295	568		281	83	6	462
351, 8	325	249 S	581		10	83	9	157
354		164	584, 772		193 S	85	2	248 S
363 , 2	2188	176 S	586, 764		374 S	86	5	475 S
367		218, 2110 S	602		341 S	86	9	548 S
370		267	604, 842		401, 547 S	87	0	576 S
373		228	617		430	87	4, 2036	290 S
375		205, 487	618		256	87	7	399 S
376		170	625, 2032	2.	286, 463,	200	4	2211
377, 2	2049	261 S	2355		539.	200	8	393, 2074 S
392		230			2085 S	201	3, 2485	2012, 2262 S
403		222, 522	640		407 S	202	0	2197 S
415		201	644		383 S		1, 2029	2259 S
417		57 S	657, 695		299 S		3, 2137,	268 S
424		192	677, 2484	4	323 S		2335	
442		8 S	697		223 S	202		2028
446		22 S	702		262 S	203		2116
447		388	710		328, 2053 S		9, 2429	2010 S
451, 6	345.	227 S	713, 793		266, 456 S		1, 2272,	2079 S
	324		720, 854		555 S		2340	7777
454	-	13 S	721		2095 S	204	3, 2394	2065
457	\$1	156	723		241 S		1, 2117,	
461		220	725		321		2369	
464		74 S	727		437	206	0, 2414	26 S
471		274	730	ſ	337	207	•	413 S
472		326, 459 S	731		109, 150 S	208		331 S
473		90 S	734		207 S	208		543 S
474, 4	478	2158 S	735		307	208		2107
477, 2		2224 S	740		259 S	210		2046
	2479		746		472		1, 2219	2021 S
480		127, 2007 S	750		402		5, 2462	2003 S
483		2111 S	753		368 S	211		2089
493		23	760		277	211		2084
494		231 S	762		433 S	211		2051
495		282	763		468 S	211		2017
506, 8	868	175 S	765		473		2, 2421	503, 2090 S
507		448 S	768		419	212		2172 S
510		283	774		486 S	212		2119, 2190 S
511		30	778		434 S	213		2004
516, 8	844	541, 2169 S	784		467 S		5, 2136,	2200, 2222 S
517, 7		352 S	789		153 S	_10	2277	
522		317, 469	803		377 S	214		185, 2305 S
534, 5	582.	197, 270 S	804		491	214		2077
-	668	, - . • •	805		479 S	214		2076
540		236, 460	813		480 S		6, 2194,	2075 S
547		296	820		420 S		2258	_0.00
552, 7	797	476	823		481 S	215		2164 S
· ·	•		J			_10	•	

H.F.	S.F.	H.F.	S.F.
2160	2186 S	2358	2205 S
2168, 2232		2363	2140 S
2170	2030 S	2366	2299 S
2175	500 S	2371	2283 S
2178, 2376	2112 S	2377	2131, 2177 S
2192	2226 S	2381	2183
2201	559 S	2383	2155
2203	313 S	2386	2214
2205	2096	2392	2175
2212	2108	2400, 2490	2208
2213, 2460	436 S	2404	2309 S
2215	2143	2408	2180
2218	2102, 2269 S	2409	2241
2223	2104, 2256 S	2411	2078, 2249 S
2236	309, 493 S	2417	2167
2240	2130 S	2419	2216 S
2242	2142	2439	2246
2247, 2322	2121 S	2443	2231
2262	2009	2444	2252 S
2263	2019	2448	2272 S
2268	2070	2449	2209
2283	2160	2450	2247
2295	2135 S	2451	2244, 2302
2296	2129	2454	2199
2298	2189 S	2458	2022, 2091 S
2309, 2437	2127, 2263 S	2459	2250 S
2315	2151	2470	2223 S
2318	2117	2471	2136 S
2321		2472	2303
2332	2126 S	2474	2296 S
2341	2174 S	2478	2289
2342	2206 S	2481	2301
2345		2486	2310
2347	2184	2494	2307
2349	2150 S	2495	2306
2356	2168 S	2496	2311 S

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

H.J.R. 1

By Crawford and Brandt.

A joint resolution ratifying a proposed amendment to the Constitution of the United States to provide for representation of the District of Columbia in the congress.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 21.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Halvorson of Clayton, and Rapp. H.J. 175.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 2

By Pelton.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to provide that a person's right of privacy shall not be denied by the state or any of its political subdivisions.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 21.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 105.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 3

By Johnson of Linn and Clements.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to eliminate the pocket veto by requiring the reconvening of the general assembly for the reconsideration by the general assembly of the bills and items of appropriation bills disapproved of by the governor.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 72.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 175.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 4

By Anderson of Jasper and Clements.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the power of the people to propose and enact or reject statutes.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 97.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 175.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 5

By Danker and Crabb.

A joint resolution proposing a constitutional amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to limit state and local expenditures and to provide certain exemptions.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 110.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 175.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 6

By Johnson of Linn.

A joint resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Iowa regarding the maximum numbers of consecutive terms a person may be elected to the offices of governor, lieutenant governor, senator and representative.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 111.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 175.

*** ** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 7

By Spear and Brandt.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the qualifications of senators.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 187.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 318.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 8

By Bennett and Clements.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa limiting the availability of bail.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 187.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 318.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 9

By Spear, Brandt, Lloyd-Jones, Dieleman, Sturgeon and Bruner.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the general assembly to prescribe by law when a person who is convicted of a felony or who is mentally ill or mentally retarded shall be entitled to the privilege of an elector.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 194.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 318.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 10

By Bruner and Jochum.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa allowing motor vehicle registration fees, licenses and motor fuel excise taxes to be spent on public transit systems.

- Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 201.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 123.

H.J.R. 11

By Spear, Harson of Delaware, Dieleman, Bruner, Brandt, Lloyd-Jones, and Howell.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa providing that the governor shall appoint the secretary of state.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 237.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 123.

H.J.R. 12

By Welden, Cusack, Tofte, Conlon, Johnson of Howard, Smalley, Halvorson of Clayton, Johnson of Woodbury, Johnson of Linn, Menke, Renken, Gross, Cook, Pope, Lageschulte, Tyrrell, Pelton, Anderson of Audubon, Swearingen, Corey, Diemer, Bennett, Branstad, Maulsby, Hansen of O'Brien, De Groot, Schnekloth, Hoffmann, Crabb, Schroeder, Van Maanen, Clements, Hanson of Delaware, McKean, Lind, Hummel, Danker, Harbor, Clark of Lee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Ritsema, Mann, Krewson, Stueland, Poffenberger, Smith, Pellett, Egenes, Carpenter, Daggett, Petrick, Holt, Shull, Trucano, Woods, O'Kane, Carl, Walter, Dieleman, Welsh, Horn, Miller, Pavich, Davitt, Avenson, Connors, Jay and Binneboese.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the legislature to nullify or require reconsideration of a rule of a state agency by a resolution approved by the members of each house of the general assembly.

- Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 259.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 123.

H.J.R. 13

By Ritsema.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the imposition of a limitation on expenditure of state funds.

- Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 260.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 123.

H.J.R. 14

By Spear, Hanson of Delaware, Dieleman, Sturgeon, Corey, Bruner, Lloyd-Jones and Sullivan.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to provide that the governor and lieutenant governor stand for election together on the ballot.

- Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 295.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
 Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 404.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 15

By Schnekloth, Pope, Danker, Bennett, Van Maanen, Mann, Clements, Renken, Welden, Shull, Tyrrell, Maulsby, Johnson of Linn, Johnson of Howard and Swearingen.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of taxpayers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, and related activities of the state and local governments.

- Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 520.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
 Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 661.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 16

By Poffenberger and Trucano.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to give the people the powers of initiative and referendum.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 527.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 662.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 17

By Hanson of Delaware, Ritsema and McKean.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa repealing the legislative immunity provision.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 564.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Clark of Cerro Gordo,
Carpenter, Lloyd-Jones, and Doderer. H.J. 662.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R. 2001

By Clements.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa requiring voter approval of tax increases.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 169.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 272.

H.J.R. 2002

By Schnekloth, Conlon, Branstad, Corey, Harbor, Clements, Halvorson of Clayton, Pope, Van Maanen, Danker, Mann, Maulsby, Tyrrell, Pellett, Smalley and Johnson of Linn.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the protection of taxpayers' rights by limiting taxes, revenue, spending, and related activities of the state and local governments.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 186.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 272.

H.J.R. 2003

By Appropriations.

A joint resolution relating to the bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to the state of Iowa and making an appropriation.

Apr. 21 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1622.

Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5944 filed. H.J. 1679.

- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5944 adopted. H.J. 1679.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1679.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Substituted for SJR 2004 S.J. 1382.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5767, S. 5775, S. 5771 filed. S.J. 1402.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5767 lost. S.J. 1402.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5775, S. 5771 adopted. S.J. 1402.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1402.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 23 82 H. 6011 Senate amendment. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6057 filed. H.J. 1776.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6057A adopted. H.J. 1776.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6057B adopted. H.J. 1777.
- Apr. 24 82 House concurred H. 6011 as amended. H.J. 1777.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1777.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5798. S.J. 1441.
- Apr. 24 82 Senate concurred S. 5798 to H. 6011. S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1894.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 17 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2159.

HOUSE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY

H.F. 1

By Avenson.

A bill for an act to establish an outdoor congress and making an appropriation.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 21.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Pellett, Petrick, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 105.

Jan. 21 81 Amendment H. 3014 filed. H.J. 154.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 2

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to shooting ranges. (See Com. Bill HF 2435).

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 21.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Smalley, and Doderer. H.J. 175.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Welsh, and Pelton. H.J. 815.

Mar. 17 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 864.

H.F. 3

By Corey.

A bill for an act relating to membership on the public safety commission of an unified law enforcement district.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 21.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Carpenter, and Chiodo. H.J. 105.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 4

By Spear.

A bill for an act prohibiting sexual contact with a child and providing a penalty.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 21.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Johnson of Howard, and Jay. H.J. 175.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 72.

H.F. 5

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act to provide for the implementation of agreements to arbitrate disputes, to provide minimum standards for arbitration procedures and rules for review of arbitration awards, and to subject violators to penalties.

(See Com. Bill HF 386).

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 21.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Corey, Rapp, and Sturgeon. H.J. 176.

Mar. 02 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 622.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 6

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act to require annual reporting by certain nonprofit organizations and providing penalties.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 22.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Smith, and Welsh. H.J. 176.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****.*

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Schnekloth, Smith, and Welsh. H.J. 78.

H.F. 7

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of taxes imposed under the Social Security Act.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 22.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Harbor, and Woods. H.J. 105.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 8

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act to divide judicial district five into three judicial election districts.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 22.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Egenes, Smalley, Arnould, and Jochum. H.J. 176.

Feb. 04 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Feb. 18 81 Committee report. H.J. 443.

Feb. 18 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 443.

Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3154 filed. H.J. 519.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3154 adopted. H.J. 620.

Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 4, H.J. 620.

Mar. 04 81 Message from House, S.J. 639.

Mar. 04 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 639.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Small, and Ramsey. S.J. 793.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 9

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act authorizing a taxpayer to income average in determining the taxpayer's individual income tax liability for a tax year.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 22.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 176.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 10

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to change the basis on which the semiannual tax on mobile homes is computed.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 22.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, McKean, Bennett, Rapp,-Hall, Miller, and Connolly. H.J. 176.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

H.F. 11

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to state and county payments for burial expenses.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 22.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 176.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 12

By Pelton, O'Kane and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use, possession and sale of radar detection devices, and providing exceptions and a penalty.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 22.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Lageschulte, and Pavich. H.J. 105.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 13

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the destruction of weeds by spraying.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 22.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Oxley, and Renken. H.J. 176.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 14

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to prohibited acts in state parks and preserves.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 23.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Stueland, and Hall. H.J. 105.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 15

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to a penalty for taking deer in violation of law. (See Com. Bill HF 2398).

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 23.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Tofte, Van Maanen, and Sullivan. H.J. 106.

Jan. 26 81 Amendment H. 3028 filed. H.J. 193.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 16

By Pelton.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of salt for snow removal.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 23.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Mann, and Gettings. H.J. 106.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 17

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of foster parents concerning a termination of parental rights hearing involving their foster child. (See Com. Bill HF 742).

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 23.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, and Arnould. H.J. 176.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 18

By Pelton.

A bill for an act to exempt certain interest income from the state individual income tax and make the exemption retroactive.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 23.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 176.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 19

By Pelton.

A bill for an act prohibiting hunting with a rifle during the open deer hunting season.

(See Com. Bill HF 387).

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 23.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Groth, and Bennett. H.J. 106.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 20

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of consumer credit sale.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 23.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, and Chiodo. H.J. 106.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, and Chiodo. H.J. 78.

H.F. 21

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of regulations prohibiting the dispensing of leaded fuel into motor vehicles requiring unleaded fuel.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 23.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Branstad, and Woods. H.J. 106.

Feb. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 274.

Feb. 02 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 275.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment H. 3103 filed. H.J. 436.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Transportation. H.J. 41.

H.F. 22

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement for driver education courses.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 24.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Holt, and Spear. H.J. 250.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 23

By Lind.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from property taxation when value is added by improvements made to a homestead and providing a penalty.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 24.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Poffenberger, Petrick, Hanson of Delaware,
Davitt, Cochran, and O'Kane. H.J. 176.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 24

By Lind.

A bill for an act requiring motor fuel and special fuel dealers to provide certain motor vehicle maintenance and repair services and equipment at their regular place of business.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 24.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Hoffmann, and Rapp. H.J. 106.
* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Subcommittee reassigned, Renken, Hoffmann-Bright, and Rapp. H.J. 78.

H.F. 25

Jan. 14 82

By Lind and Clements.

A bill for an act providing that law enforcement records and court proceedings concerning children alleged to have committed a delinquent act shall be open to the public.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 24.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 176.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 26

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to scheduled traffic violations and information required to appear on uniform citation and complaint forms.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 24.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Danker, Johnson of Woodbury, and Groth. H.J. 106.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 27

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of certain guidance, counseling or informational services to minors by public schools.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 24.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Holt, and Spear. H.J. 250.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 28

By Bruner and Brandt.

A bill for an act to require the department of job service to make an annual report to the general assembly on the investment portfolio of the Iowa public employees' retirement system fund.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 24.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Brandt, Carpenter, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 106.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 123.

H.F. 29

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications of a certified shorthand reporter.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 25.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann,
Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 106.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 30

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to repeal the Iowa personal net income tax deduction for political contributions.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 25.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 177.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 31

By Crabb.

A bill for an act providing that the name of a juvenile taken into custody and accused of committing a delinquent act is a public record.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 25.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 32

By Crabb.

A bill for an act exempting from the real estate transfer tax certain transfers between members of a family and a family partnership.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 25.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, McKean, Bennett, Rapp, Hall, Miller, and Connolly. H.J. 177.

Jan. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 33

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to allow certain elective officials to pay taxes to the retirement system established in chapter 97 and receive credit for service under the Iowa public employees' retirement system, and to make an appropriation.

- Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 25.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Brandt, Carpenter, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 106.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 123.

H.F. 34

By Crabb.

A bill for an act eliminating change of venue in criminal actions.

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 25.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Egenes, and Sturgeon. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 35

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of recreational vehicle parks. (See Com. Bill HF 770).

Jan. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 25.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 36

By Crabb.

A bill for an act making a person who participates in, finances, or is directly interested in a labor dispute ineligible for certain welfare benefits.

```
13
           81
                Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 61.
Jan.
Jan.
      20
           81
                Amendment H. 3002 filed, H.J. 139.
Jan.
      22
           81
                Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Linn, and Sturgeon. H.J. 177.
Feb.
      13
           81
                Committee report. H.J. 416.
Feb.
      13
           81
                Recommended passage. H.J. 416.
Feb.
      16
           81
                Revised committee report. H.J. 427.
Feb.
      16
           81
                Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 427.
           81
                Amendment H. 3160 filed. H.J. 519.
Feb.
      26
                Amendment H. 3174 filed, H.J. 576.
Feb.
           81
Feb.
      27
           81
                Amendments H. 3187, H. 3188, H. 3189 filed. H.J. 616.
Feb.
      27
           81
                Amendments H. 3190, H. 3191 filed. H.J. 616.
Mar.
      02
                Amendment H. 3193 filed. H.J. 635.
           81
Mar.
     10
           81
                Amendment H. 3235 filed. H.J. 703.
Apr. 03
           81
                Amendment H. 3488 filed, H.J. 1057.
                Amendment H. 3496 filed. H.J. 1088.
Apr. 06
           81
           81
                Amendment H. 3605 filed. H.J. 1193.
Apr.
      10
           81
                Amendment H. 3693 filed, H.J. 1285.
Apr.
      16
                Amendment H. 3749 filed. H.J. 1325.
Apr.
      22
           81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
Jan.
      12
           82
                Returned to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 41.
```

Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Linn, and Sturgeon. H.J. 78.

H.F. 37

Jan.

By Crabb.

14 82

A bill for an act relating to the repeal of the hotel and motel tax.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 62.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Johnson of Linn, and Hall. H.J. 106.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 38

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum liability allowed by the Iowa Tort Claims Act and the chapter providing for tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 62.
Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Poffenberger, and Jochum. H.J. 177.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 39

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the governmental-tort immunity of state and local governmental units.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 62.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Poffenberger, and Jochum. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 40

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to require that polling places for certain elections be closed at seven o'clock p.m.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 62.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Anderson of Jasper, Halvorson of Webster, Hanson of Delaware, and Swearingen. H.J. 106.

Jan. 21 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 123.

H.F. 41

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to transfer the authority to conduct performance audits and performance evaluations to the auditor of state.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 62.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 106.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 42

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the protection of senior citizens and other tenants in the conversion of residential real estate from rental status to cooperative or condominium ownership.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 62.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Gross, and Swartz. H.J. 177.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 43

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to juvenile justice by providing for the adjudication of a truant as a child in need of assistance and by providing that law enforcement records concerning serious offenses shall be open to public inspection and disclosure.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 62.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 44

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the date migrant labor camp permits expire.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 63.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 107. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 45

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act to provide for an intrasession adjournment of the general assembly and its reconvening for the consideration of bills and items vetoed by the governor.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Rules. H.J. 63.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 46

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act providing for successors to the interest of a franchisee upon the death of the franchisee under a franchise relating to the distribution or retail sale of motor fuels and special fuels, and providing a penalty. (See Com. Bill HF 775).

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 63.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Conlon, and Woods. H.J. 107.

Mar. 16 81 Rereferred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement, H.J. 787.

Mar. 19 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Ritsema, and Doderer. H.J. 845.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 47

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the contents of a permit or license application.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 63.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Branstad, and Binneboese, H.J. 107.

Feb. 18 81 Committee report. H.J. 444.

Feb. 18 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 444.

Feb. 18 81 Committee amendment H. 3105 filed, H.J. 444.

Feb. 24 81 Committee amendment H. 3105 adopted, H.J. 493.

Feb. 24 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 493.

Feb. 24 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 517.

Mar. 02 81 Message from House, S.J. 600.

Mar. 02 81 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 600.

Mar. 03 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 633.

Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 768.

Mar. 12 81 Recommended passage, S.J. 768.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman, S.J. 793.

Mar. 20 81 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays none, S.J. 899.

Mar. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.

Mar. 24 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 863.

Mar. 31 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 962.

Mar. 31 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 962.

Mar. 31 81 Signed by President. H.J. 962.

Mar. 31 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 962.

Apr. 03 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1054.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 48

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the election of drainage and levee district trustees.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to County Government, H.J. 63.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Walter, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 177.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 49

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act providing for cities and counties to impose a local sales, services and use tax, a vehicle tax, and income tax and an earnings tax, and incorporating penalties.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 63.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Poffenberger, Petrick, Hanson of Delaware, Davitt, Cochran, and O'Kane. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 50

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the annual registration fee for motor vehicles, taking effect the registration year following its enactment.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 63.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Menke, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 107.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 51

By Lind.

A bill for an act allowing two or more motor vehicle dealers to jointly sponsor displays, offers for sale, and negotiation of sales of either or both new and used motor vehicles.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 64.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Hummel, and Jochum. H.J. 107.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Holt, Hummel, and Jochum. H.J. 78.

H.F. 52

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of contracts between unmarried persons living together.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 64.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Pelton, and Arnould. H.J. 178.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 53

By Bennett.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from annual licensing and inspection for individuals making less than two thousand dollars per year from baked goods and confectionary items.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 64.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Corey, and Dieleman. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 22 81 Committee report. H.J. 184.
- Jan. 22 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 184.
- Jan. 28 81 Amendment H. 3031 filed. H.J. 226.
- Jan. 29 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 245.
- Jan. 29 81 Ruled not germane H. 3031. H.J. 245.
- Jan. 29 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 245.
- Jan. 29 81 Motion failed. H.J. 245.
- Jan. 29 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 245.
- Feb. 23 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

```
Feb. 03 81 Message from House. S.J. 309.
```

Feb. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 309.

Feb. 05 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 350.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Hutchins, and Taylor. S.J. 458.

Mar. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 731.

Mar. 10 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 731.

Mar. 10 81 Committee amendment S. 3155 filed. S.J. 733.

Mar. 16 81 Amendment S. 3195 filed. S.J. 818.

Apr. 27 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1445.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Hutchins, and Taylor. S.J. 85.

H.F. 54

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to sex discrimination in retirement programs.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 64.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Smith, and Sturgeon. H.J. 107.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Shull, Smith, and Sturgeon. H.J. 78.

H.F. 55

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and privileges of emergency volunteers and making penalties applicable.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 64.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Pellett, Harbor, and Oxley. H.J. 107.

Feb. 06 81 Committee report. H.J. 329.

Feb. 06 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 330.

Feb. 06 81 Committee amendment H. 3055 filed, H.J. 330.

Feb. 13 81 Amendments H. 3081, H. 3082 filed. H.J. 416.

Feb. 18 81 Amendments H. 3110, H. 3111, H. 3112, H. 3113 filed. H.J. 444.

Feb. 18 81 Amendment H. 3114 filed. H.J. 444.

Feb. 19 81 Amendments H. 3117, H. 3118 filed. H.J. 469.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment H. 3130 filed. H.J. 483.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Transportation. H.J. 42.

H.F. 56

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act establishing a commission on adoption and authorizing the commission to provide access on behalf of adult adoptees to certain adopted records.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 64.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Smalley, and Brandt. H.J. 178.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 57

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for a criminal assault.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 64.
- Jan. 20 81 Amendment H. 3001 filed. H.J. 139.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Halvorson of Clayton, and Welsh. H.J. 178.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 72.

H.F. 58

By Diemer, Johnson of Howard and Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the closing day for elector registration.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.
- Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Anderson of Jasper, Halvorson of Webster,
 Hanson of Delaware, and Swearingen. H.J. 107.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 123.

H.F. 59

By Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of agency agreements for joint or cooperative action.

- Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 65.
- Jan. 19 81 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 112.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Harbor, and Brandt. H.J. 178.
- Feb. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 274.
- Feb. 02 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 274.
- Feb. 02 81 Committee amendment H. 3033 filed. H.J. 275.
- Feb. 11 81 Amendment H. 3062 filed. H.J. 370.
- Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3071 filed. H.J. 379.
- Feb. 19 81 Committee amendment H. 3033 adopted. H.J. 451.
- Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3062 withdrawn. H.J. 451.
- Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3071 adopted. H.J. 451.
- Feb. 19 81 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 19, H.J. 451.
- Feb. 19 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 464.
- Feb. 19 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 465. Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 579.
- Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 579.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to State Government. H.J. 42.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Brandt, and Harbor. H.J. 123.

H.F. 60

By Diemer.

A bill for an act to increase the amount of expenditure for a county conservation project which is subject to the requirements of chapter 23.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 65.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Binneboese, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 178.

Mar. 03 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 61

By Diemer.

A bill for an act eliminating the bond required of notaries public.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 107.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 62

By Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to the bonding of liquor control licensees and beer permittees.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 65.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 107.

Feb. 13 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 63

By Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of health and accident premiums of permanent, full-time state employees who have become fully disabled.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 65.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Crabb, and Gettings. H.J. 178.

Jan. 28 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 24 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Johnson of Howard, Danker and Ritsema.

A bill for an act relieving reimbursable employers of charges paid to part-time employees who have been receiving partial benefits due to separation from their regular full-time employment.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 65.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 178.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 65

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the retail sale of motor fuel by persons who refine and distribute or distribute motor fuel and providing a penalty.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 66.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Egenes, Halvorson of Clayton, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 107.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Egenes, Halvorson of Clayton, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 78.

H.F. 66

By Lind.

A bill for an act to prohibit certain actions against pharmacists who dispense prescription drugs in containers which are not child-resistant at the customer's request.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 66.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Carpenter, and Arnould. H.J. 108.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 123.

H.F. 67

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for the teaching of students who are non-English-speaking.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 66.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Holt, and Spear. H.J. 250.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to allow the governor to accept offers made by the United States to retrocede property to the state.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 66.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Smith, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 69

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to increase the jurisdiction of small claims courts.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 66.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Johnson of Howard, and Doderer. H.J. 178.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Rapp, and Ritsema. H.J. 123.

H.F. 70

By Daggett.

A bill for an act increasing the individual exemptions allowed for a surviving spouse, son, daughter, father, mother and other lineal decendant in computing the state inheritance tax and providing a January 1 effective date. (See Com. Bill HF 854).

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 66.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 178.

Mar. 23 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 71

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the selling and purchasing of items by state agencies through competitive bidding procedures.

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 66.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Smith, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 72

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the preparation of proposed budgets by state departments.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 67.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 73

By Hummel.

A bill for an act relating to repairs and improvements in drainage and levee districts.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 67.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Miller, and Stueland. H.J. 108.

Jan. 27 81 Committee report. H.J. 200.

Jan. 27 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 200.

Jan. 27 81 Committee amendment H. 3029. H.J. 200.

Feb. 09 81 Committee amendment H. 3029 adopted. H.J. 334.

Feb. 09 81 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 334.

Feb. 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 385.

Feb. 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 386.

Feb. 12 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 524.

Mar. 03 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 636.

Mar. 03 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 636.

Mar. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 779.

Mar. 17 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 830.

Mar. 23 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 855.

Mar. 23 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 855.

Mar. 23 81 Signed by President. H.J. 855.

Mar. 23 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 855.

Mar. 26 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 904.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 74

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to an income tax refund checkoff for the state fish and game protection fund.

(See Com. Bill HF 396).

Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 67.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Tofte, and Dieleman. H.J. 108.

Feb. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 75

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to the modification of a marriage dissolution decree.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 67.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Trucano, and Rapp. H.J. 178.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 76

By Mullins and Connolly.

A bill for an act authorizing volunteer members of a paid or volunteer ambulance or rescue service agency to use blue flashing lights on their privately-owned motor vehicles.

(See Com. Bill HF 2402).

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 67.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Pellett, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 10 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 750.

H.F. 77

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act providing for the payment of per diem and expenses for members of state and district judicial nominating commissions.

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 67.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 108.

Feb. 03 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Trucano, and Woods. H.J. 123.

H.F. 78

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to property tax by providing for exemptions for wetlands, recreational lakes, forest cover, forest reservations, rivers and streams, river and stream banks and open prairies and increasing the assessed value of fruit-tree and forest reservations.

(See Com. Bill HF 2351).

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 67.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Diemer, and Cochran. H.J. 178.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 12 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 79

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to intestate shares when a decedent leaves a surviving spouse and issue.

(See Com. Bill HF 2333).

```
Jan. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 68.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Corey, and Jay. H.J. 178.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Ritsema, Doderer, and Egenes. H.J. 123.

Feb. 08 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 297.

H.F. 80

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to remove the mandatory deposit on beverage containers containing alcoholic liquor and repeal an annual appropriation, effective upon publication.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 72.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Cusack, and Danker. H.J. 250.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Clark of Lee, Knapp, and Danker. H.J. 124.

H.F. 81

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of the effect of the temporary delay in the phase out of the personal property tax.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 73.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Diemer, and Oxley. H.J. 179.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 82

By Poffenberger and Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the access to and use of solar energy. (See Com. Bill HF 766).

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 73.

Jan. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, O'Kane, Ritsema, Bruner, and Pelton. H.J. 250.

Feb. 11 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 08 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1745.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 83

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of state-owned liquor stores and sales by providing for the wholesale and retail sale of liquor by private licensees, the taxes thereon, the sale and distribution of excise tax stamps by the department of revenue, penalties for violations of liquor and beer laws, and administrative procedures, with a delayed effective date.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 73.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 124.

H.F. 84

Mar. 25

Apr. 02

Apr. 06

Apr. 15

82

82

82

82

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to pensions under firemen's and policemen's pension funds.

```
Jan.
      14
          81
               Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 73.
Jan.
      22
          81
               Subcommittee, Smalley, Mann, and Connors. H.J. 179.
Feb. 06
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 329.
Feb. 06
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 329.
               Amendments H. 3084, H. 3085, H. 3088 filed. H.J. 416.
Feb. 13
          81
Feb. 16
          81
               Amendment H. 3089 filed. H.J. 427.
Feb. 23
          81
               Amendment H. 3129 filed. H.J. 483.
Mar. 17
          81
               Fiscal note. HCS.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 12
          82
               Returned to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 42.
Jan. 14
          82
               Subcommittee, Smalley, Mann, and Connors. H.J. 78.
Jan. 27
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 175.
Jan. 27
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 175.
Feb. 05
          82
               Amendments H. 5066, H. 5075 filed. H.J. 286.
Feb. 16
          82
               Fiscal note, HCS.
               Amendment H. 5500 filed. H.J. 928.
Mar. 19
          82
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendments H. 3084, H. 3085A, H. 3085B adopted. H.J. 937.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 3129 adopted. H.J. 938.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendments H. 3088, H. 3089, H. 5066 withdrawn, H.J. 938.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5075 lost. H.J. 938.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5500 adopted, H.J. 939.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5504 filed. H.J. 939.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5504 adopted. H.J. 939.
Mar. 22
          82
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 939.
Mar. 22
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
Mar. 22
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 857.
Mar. 22
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 857.
Mar. 23
          82
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 879.
Mar. 26
          82
               Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 932.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 918.
```

Recommended passage. S.J. 918.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.

Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 999.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

H.F. 85

By Lind.

A bill for an act allowing the elderly to pay their property taxes by working for the local jurisdiction.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 73.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Tofte, Gettings, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 179.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 86

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to establish the standard of negligence for failure to install reflective devices on the sides of railroad cars.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 73.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Lind, and Bruner. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 87

By Hoffmann.

A bill for an act relating to the inclusion of Reye's Syndrome as a reportable disease within the rules adopted by the state department of health.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 73.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 179.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 88

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the availability of lists of names of persons age sixty-five and older.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 74.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Tofte, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doderer. H.J. 108.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 89

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act to provide additional benefits under the Iowa public employees' retirement system for certain motor vehicle enforcement officers and to make an appropriation.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 74.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Brandt, Carpenter, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 124.

H.F. 90

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to standards for admission to laboratory schools under the control of the state board of regents.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 74.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Clements, and Lonergan. H.J. 250.

Feb. 10 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 91

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act to permit an adult to direct the withholding of life-sustaining procedures during a terminal condition and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 74.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Egenes, Gross, and Brandt. H.J. 179.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 92

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to the pricing of food offered for sale to consumers and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 74.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Smith, and Woods. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann-Bright, Smith, and Woods. H.J.

H.F. 93

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement to pass on pharmacy savings of generically equivalent drug substitutes to patients.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 74.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Cusack, Daggett, and Running. H.J. 179.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 94

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the reciprocity of states and the eligibility of residents of those states to purchase non-resident licenses for the taking of fish, mussels, game, or fur-bearing animals.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 74.

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Cook, and Jay. H.J. 108.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 13 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 51.

H.F. 95

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of deferred judgments or sentences for the offense of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 75.

Jan. 21 81 Amendment H. 3009 filed. H.J. 154.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Smalley, Pelton, Jay, and Welsh. H.J. 179.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 96

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to prohibit operating a motor vehicle while having a certain percentage of alcohol in the blood, and to apply penalties.

Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 75.

Jan. 21 81 Amendment H. 3008 filed. H.J. 154.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Smalley, Pelton, Jay, and Welsh. H.J. 179.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 97

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act establishing a formula to limit the amount of rate increase a public utility may place into effect under bond.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 75.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 109.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 13 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 52.

H.F. 98

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the contributions of members and employers for the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 75.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Brandt, Carpenter, Chiodo, and Swearingen. H.J. 109.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter,
Dieleman, and Tofte, H.J. 124.

H.F. 99

By Kirkenslager and Van Maanen.

A bill for an act allowing members of the United States armed forces on active duty and those honorably discharged who served between the Korean and Vietnam Conflicts to receive the state military service property tax exemption, and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 75.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Daggett, and Norland. H.J. 179.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 100

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act to permit handicapped persons, paraplegic persons, and persons sixty-five years of age or older to use studded pneumatic tires from October 15 of each year to April 15 of the following year.

```
Jan. 14 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 75.
```

Jan. 15 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Johnson of Woodbury, and Pavich. H.J. 109.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 101

By Mullins and Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the use of polygraph examinations as a condition of employment and providing a penalty.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 98.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Corey, Stueland, and Running. H.J. 179.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 102

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to amend the civil rights law by allowing the governor to remove the director of the civil rights commission for cause, requiring the complainant to post bond, and repealing a rule of construction.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 98.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Brandt. H.J. 179.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, and Smith. H.J. 124.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Brandt. H.J. 204.

H.F. 103

By Kirkenslager, Hanson of Delaware, Lageschulte and Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the deduction of pension and retirement payments from unemployment compensation benefits.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 98.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, McKean, Bennett, Rapp, Hall, Miller, and Connolly. H.J. 179.

Feb. 02 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 03 81 Rereferred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 279.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 318.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 104

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the investment of funds in the Iowa public employees' retirement system fund.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 98.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 180.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter,
Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 124.

By Tyrrell, Johnson of Howard, Halvorson of Clayton and Egenes.

A bill for an act repealing a provision of the Iowa consumer credit code which requires loan repayments to be made in substantially equal installments at equal periodic intervals.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 98.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, and Hoffmann. H.J. 180.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, and Hoffmann-Bright. H.J. 78.

H.F. 106

By Shimanek and Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle admission fees for state lands under the jurisdiction of the conservation commission and providing for a penalty.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 98.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Petrick, and Jay. H.J. 78.

H.F. 107

By Hummel.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of a drainage and levee district revolving fund by the county board of supervisors in any county where one or more districts are under the management and control of that board, and to authorize a one-time assessment on land in the districts for the purpose of establishing the fund. (See Com. Bill HF 349).

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 98.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Petrick, and Cochran. H.J. 180.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 108

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for a minimum program in art and music in grades nine through twelve.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 99.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Holt, and Spear. H.J. 250.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Swartz.

A bill for an act providing for the exemption from the state sales, service, and use tax of industrial machinery and providing a July 1, 1982 effective date.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 99.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Krewson, Hall, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 180.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 110

By Spear, Conlon and Clements.

A bill for an act providing that law enforcement records concerning children sixteen years of age or older alleged to have committed a delinquent act shall be open to the public.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 99.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 180.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 111

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act to authorize the temporary consolidation of certain permanent precincts for purposes of the state primary and general elections.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 99.

Jan. 21 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 180.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 124.

H.F. 112

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of unemployment compensation contributions for employers free from chargeable benefit payments for twenty calendar quarters.

Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 99.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 180.

Feb. 17 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the construction of pipelines.

```
Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 99.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Miller, and Stueland. H.J. 180.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 114

By Avenson.

A bill for an act requiring the state conservation commission to establish a rule to allow a handicapped individual to use a crossbow.

```
Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 100.
```

Feb. 17 81 Committee report. H.J. 436.

Feb. 17 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 436.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Natural Resources. H.J. 42.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Anderson of Audubon, and Norland, H.J. 78.

Jan. 28 82 Committee report. H.J. 184.

Jan. 28 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 185.

H.F. 115

By Avenson.

A bill for an act providing for the exemption of forest reservations and wetlands from real property taxes, granting a credit for forest reservations and wetlands to be applied to other real property which is taxed, adopting penalties, and making a standing appropriation, with a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 100.
```

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Diemer, and Cochran. H.J. 180.

Apr. 01 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 116

By Spear.

A bill for an act to prescribe a minimum number of units of credit to be offered by approved high schools.

```
Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 100.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Mann, and Poncy. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the gathering of members of a governmental body under the open meetings law.

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 100.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 180.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 124.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 204.

H.F. 118

By Corey and Miller.

A bill for an act to revise the open meetings law.

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 100.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 180.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 124.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt, H.J. 204.

H.F. 119

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act relating to the state inheritance tax by increasing the size of estate for which no tax is owed, and increasing the exemptions for a surviving spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, and other lineal descendants, and providing a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 100.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 180.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 120

By Kirkenslager and Clements.

A bill for an act doubling the penalties for certain public offenses committed against a person sixty-five years of age or older, with a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 100.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Corey, and Jay. H.J. 181.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act revising the time allowed the governor to rescind an administrative rule.

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 101.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Trucano, and Doderer. H.J. 181.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3164 filed. H.J. 563.
- Feb. 27 81 Committee report. H.J. 614.
- Feb. 27 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 614.
- Feb. 27 81 Committee amendment H. 3177 filed, H.J. 615.
- Mar. 04 81 Amendment H. 3211 filed, H.J. 647.
- Mar. 05 81 Amendments H. 3221, H. 3223 filed. H.J. 676.
- Mar. 10 81 Amendment H. 3242 filed. H.J. 703.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3211 adopted. H.J. 710.
- Mar. 11 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 710.
- Mar. 11 81 Ruled not germane H. 3223. H.J. 710.
- Mar. 11 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 711.
- Mar. 11 81 Motion failed. H.J. 711.
- Mar. 11 81 Committee amendment H. 3177 as amended, lost. H.J. 711.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3164 withdrawn. H.J. 712.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3242 adopted. H.J. 712.
- Mar. 11 81 Ruled out of order H. 3221. H.J. 712.
- Mar. 11 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 4, H.J. 712.
- Mar. 11 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 721.
- May 22 81 Motions to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 24 81 1981 June Extraordinary Session.
- Jun. 24 81 Message from House. S.J. 4.
- Jun. 24 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 4.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 44.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Briles, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 151.

H.F. 122

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the registration of family day care home providers who care for school-age children during the school year. (See Com. Bill HF 303).

- Jan. 15 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 101.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Mullins, Arnould, Clements, Connors, Maulsby, and Walter. H.J. 181.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Apr. 20 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1582.

H.F. 123

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa income tax on individuals by providing that interest earned on deposits by individuals at financial institutions is excluded from gross income and providing an income tax credit equal to a proportion of the individual taxpayer's eligible savings and investments.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 111.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 251.

Apr. 06 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 124

By Dieleman.

A bill for an act limiting licenses to conduct bingo and related games to nonprofit organizations and requiring at least seventy-five percent of gross receipts to be distributed to charity.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 111.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Shimanek, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 181.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2256.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 125

By De Groot, Van Maanen and Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to the appeal to the Iowa beer amd liquor control department by liquor control license or beer permit applicants, licensees, and permittees.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 111.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, and Swartz. H.J. 181.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 126

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act providing for the designation of handicapped parking spaces and providing a penalty.

Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 111.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Trucano, Clements, and Lonergan. H.J. 181.

Jan. 22 81 Amendment H. 3025 filed. H.J. 185.

Apr. 24 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 1414.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 127

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to court interpreters for Spanish-speaking persons.

- Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 111.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Smalley, Egenes, and Sturgeon. H.J. 181.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 128

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the manner by which a public utility may implement suspended rates, charges, schedules, or regulations pending a commission decision on the filing.

- Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 112.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 181.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 78.

H.F. 129

By Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for certain offenses and prescribing procedures.

- Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 112.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Halvorson of Clayton, and Jochum. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 130

By Welden.

A bill for an act establishing deadlines for certain legislative actions during the regular sessions of the general assembly.

- Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 112.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Crawford, and Brandt. H.J. 181.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, and Crabb. H.J. 124.

H.F. 131

By Mullins.

A bill for an act to modify the wage guidelines under the unemployed parents' portion of Iowa's aid to dependent children law and to update the law concerning residency and unemployed mothers.

```
Jan. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 112.
```

Jan. 20 81 Amendment H. 3004 filed. H.J. 139.

Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Mullins, Arnould, Clements, Connors, Maulsby, and Walter. H.J. 181.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 132

By Trucano.

A bill for an act to provide that parties to a judicial review of an administrative agency action may be provided copies of the petition for judicial review by personal service instead of mailing.

(See Com. Bill HF 503).

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 140.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, and Jay. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 133

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the acquisition and sale of student-built structures and property on which the structures are or will be built.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 140.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Maulsby, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 251.

Apr. 29 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 1523.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 134

By Diemer.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, services, and use tax the sale of food through vending machines.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 140.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Krewson, Hall, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 135

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the use of weed seed in commercial feed.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 141.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Crabb, Chiodo, and Cook. H.J. 318.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to foreign language requirements for approved high schools.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 141.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Mann, and Poncy. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 137

By Mullins and Clements.

A bill for an act to provide for direct election of members of area education agency boards of directors.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 141.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Petrick, Johnson of Woodbury, Johnson of Howard, Rosenberg, and Spear. H.J. 204.

H.F. 138

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for issuance of minors' school licenses.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 141.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Danker, and Binneboese. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 139

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act authorizing the schoolhouse tax to be voted for energy conservation projects.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 141.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Swearingen, and Jay. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 140

By Bruner.

A bill for an act providing that covenants, restrictions, or conditions in instruments relating to real property which prohibit or restrict the installation or use of solar energy systems are unenforceable.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 141.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Davitt, and Ritsema. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 141

By Hummel.

A bill for an act relating to the fencing of railroad rights of way and providing penalties.

(See Com. Bill HF 441).

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 141.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Egenes, and Swartz. H.J. 251.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 142

By Poncy and Brandt.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the department of social services for homemaker, chore, and transportation services for the elderly and handicapped, effective upon publication.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 141.
```

Jan. 22 81 Amendment H. 3024 filed, H.J. 185.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 143

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of school districts to levy a tax for public educational and recreational purposes.

```
Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 142.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Swearingen, and Jay. H.J. 251.

Feb. 17 81 Committee report. H.J. 435.

Feb. 17 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 435.

Feb. 17 81 Committee amendment H. 3096 filed. H.J. 436.

Mar. 02 81 Committee amendment H. 3096 adopted. H.J. 630.

Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3, H.J. 631.

Mar. 04 81 Message from House. S.J. 639.

Mar. 04 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 639.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Small, and Taylor. S.J. 793.

Mar. 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 766.

```
Mar. 12
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 766.
Apr.
      23
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 11, S.J. 1401.
Apr.
      27
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1421.
May
      01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
```

May 01 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.

May 05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1709.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 144

By Hall.

A bill for an act relating to the taking of fur-bearing animals.

```
Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 142.
    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Hall, and Cook. H.J. 79. Jan. 82 14

H.F. 145

By Welden.

06 81

A bill for an act relating to educational leave and educational assistance for state employees.

```
Jan.
           81
               Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 142.
Feb.
```

Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Tofte, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 318.

Feb. 17 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 146

By Mullins.

A bill for an act to amend section 455.135, relating to repairs and improvements in drainage and levee districts.

```
Jan.
      21
          81
               Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 142.
Jan.
      29
          81
               Subcommittee, Renken, Howell, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 252.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 147

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the agricultural land tax credit by requiring the filing of a claim to receive the agricultural land tax credit, limiting the tax credit to the first six hundred thousand dollars of assessed value of agricultural land owned by a resident and authorizing a double tax credit for tracts of agricultural land which are farmed organically.

- Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 142.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Maulsby, and Oxley. H.J. 252.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to minimum basic utility user charges for residential gas and electric customers.

- Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 142.
- Jan. 22 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 181.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 79.

H.F. 149

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to eliminate the state sales tax and use tax on minimum essential uses of electricity for residential purposes.

- Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 142.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Krewson, Hall,
 Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 252.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 150

By Bruner.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds to the department of social services for the purpose of making state supplementary assistance payments to certain federal supplementary security income recipients who live in their own homes, and their dependents.

Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 143.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 151

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of land which is used for wind erosion control or wildlife habitat purposes.

- Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 143.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Pellett, Bennett, and Norland. H.J. 79.

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to public and confidential governmental records and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 143.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 318.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 124.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 204.

H.F. 153

By Bruner.

A bill for an act prohibiting county and city zoning practices and restrictive covenants which exclude or discriminate against community-based residential homes providing room and board and other services for developmentally disabled persons.

- Jan. 21 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 143.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Clements, O'Kane, and Crawford. H.J. 252.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 154

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the notice given before commencing an action for forcible entry or detention of real property and mobile homes.

- Jan. 22 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 174.
- Jan. 26 81 Amendment H. 3027 filed. H.J. 192.
- Feb. 03 81 Amendment H. 3040 filed. H.J. 281.
- Feb. 11 81 Amendment H. 3066 filed. H.J. 370.
- Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3027 lost. H.J. 382.
- Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3066 adopted. H.J. 383.
- Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3040 as amended, adopted. H.J. 383.
- Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3078 filed. H.J. 383.
- Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3078 adopted. H.J. 383.
- Feb. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 7, H.J. 383.
- Feb. 16 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 426.
- Feb. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 489.
- Feb. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 489.
- Feb. 18 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 509.
- Feb. 26 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Coleman, and Ramsey. S.J. 588.
- Mar. 26 81 Amendment S. 3257 filed. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1203.

```
Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1203.
Apr.
      09
          81
Apr.
      09
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3438 filed. S.J. 1206.
Apr.
     09
          81
               Amendment S. 3450 filed, S.J. 1207.
Apr. 22
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.
               Committee amendment S. 3438 adopted. S.J. 1391.
Apr. 23
          81
Apr. 23
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1391.
Apr. 23
          81
               Ruled in order S. 3257. S.J. 1391.
Apr. 23
               Amendment S. 3257 adopted. S.J. 1391.
          81
Apr. 23 81
               Amendment S. 3450 lost. S.J. 1392.
Apr. 23
               Amendment S. 3555 filed. S.J. 1392.
          81
Apr. 23
          81
               Amendment S. 3555 adopted. S.J. 1392.
Apr. 23
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1405.
Apr. 29
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1486.
Apr. 29
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 11, S.J. 1486.
Mav
      05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
May
      01
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
May
      01
          81
               H. 3941 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1597.
      07
               Amendment H. 4045 filed, H.J. 1732.
May
          81
      08
          81
               Amendment H. 4053 filed. H.J. 1747.
Mav
May
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 4053 adopted. H.J. 1893.
               Amendment H. 4045 withdrawn, H.J. 1893.
May
      13
          81
May
     13
          81
               House concurred H. 3941 as amended, H.J. 1893.
               Passed House, aves 87, nays 6, H.J. 1894.
May
     13
          81
May
     14
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3770. S.J. 1684.
               Amendment S. 3770 filed. S.J. 1690.
May
     14
          81
               Senate concurred S. 3770 to H. 3941, S.J. 1712.
May
     18
          81
     18
          81
Mav
               Passed Senate, aves 41, navs 1, S.J. 1712.
May
     18
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1729.
May
      20
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2070.
May 22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
May 22
           81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
May
      22
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
     13
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.
Jun.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide for the filing of applications to claim the personal property tax credit in even-numbered years when property is revalued and making the Act retroactive to January 1, 1981.

```
22
Jan.
          81
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 174.
Feb. 04
          81
               Amendment H. 3047 filed. H.J. 294.
Feb.
     11
          81
               Amendment H. 3067 filed. H.J. 370.
Feb.
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 3067 adopted, H.J. 385.
Feb. 13
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 385.
Feb. 13
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3047. H.J. 385.
Feb. 13
          81
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 386.
```

```
Feb. 13
          81
               Motion failed, H.J. 386.
Feb.
      13
          81
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 7, H.J. 386.
Feb.
      16
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 426.
Feb.
     17
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 489.
Feb. 17
          81
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 489.
Feb.
     18
          81
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 509.
Mar. 06
          81
               Subcommittee, Lura, Van Gilst, and Hester, S.J. 695.
Mar. 17
          81
               Committee meeting report, S.J. 850.
Mar. 17
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 850.
               Amendment S. 3619 filed. S.J. 1510.
Apr. 30
          81
Apr.
      30
          81
               Amendment S. 3619 adopted, S.J. 1510.
Apr.
     30
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1510.
May
     04
          81
               Secretary's report on correction in amendment S. 3619, S.J. 1552.
          81
Mav
      05
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
      04
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1599.
May
     04
          81
               H. 3964 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1631.
May
Mav
      06
          81
               House concurred H. 3964, H.J. 1692.
May
      06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1693.
May
      08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1604a.
      14
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1940.
Mav
May
      14
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1940.
May
      14
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1940.
```

May 29

81

May 14 81

May 18 81

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to grant a partial exemption from property taxation to certain agricultural land, to be effective January 1.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan. 22 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 174.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Welsh, and McKean. H.J. 252.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1940.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2063.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2615.

H.F. 157

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of school districts to sell, lease, or dispose of school property.

```
Jan.
     26
          81
               Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 187.
Jan. 29
          81
               Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lind, and Norland. H.J. 252.
Feb. 03
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 280.
Feb.
     03
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 280.
Feb. 06
          81
               Amendment H. 3057 filed. H.J. 330.
Feb. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3057 adopted. H.J. 337.
```

```
Feb.
      09
           81
                Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 337.
Feb.
      11
           81
                Message from House, S.J. 385.
Feb.
      11
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 386.
Feb.
      12
           81
                Referred to Education, S.J. 438.
Feb.
     19
           81
                Subcommittee, Carney, Dreeszen, and Anderson. S.J. 524.
Mar. 24
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 946.
           81
Mar. 24
           81
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 946.
Mar. 24
           81
                Committee amendment S. 3244 filed. S.J. 949.
Apr.
      10
           81
                Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 15
           81
                Committee amendment S. 3244 lost. S.J. 1279.
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1279.
```

Apr. 15 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1287.

Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1287. Apr. 24 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1488.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 158

By Egenes.

A bill for an act to require write-in candidates to file a declaration of candidacy prior to an election.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 187.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 318.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 124.

H.F. 159

By Ritsema.

A bill for an act to allow optional coverage under the Iowa public employees' retirement system for members of the Iowa beer and liquor control council.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 187.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 318.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 124.

H.F. 160

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that the board of accountancy publish a register of all registered and licensed practitioners and mail a copy to each of them.

```
Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 188.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Hoffmann, Tofte, Lloyd-Jones, and Chiodo. H.J. 318.

```
Feb. 27 81 Committee report. H.J. 614.
```

Feb. 27 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 614.

Mar. 12 81 Passed-House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 737.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 820.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 822.

Mar. 20 81 Substituted for SF 41. S.J. 899.

Mar. 20 81 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays none, S.J. 900.

Mar. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.

Mar. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 863.

Mar. 31 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 962.

Mar. 31 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 962.

Mar. 31 81 Signed by President. H.J. 962.

Mar. 31 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 962.

Apr. 03 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1054.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 161

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act providing for the joint financing by public agencies of electric power facilities and other facilities.

```
Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 188.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Woods, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 252.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Schnekloth, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Woods, and Hansen of O'Brien. H.J. 79.

H.F. 162

By Woods, Chiodo and Pavich.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, by providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse or dog races and racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and by declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

```
Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 188.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Smith, and Woods. H.J. 319.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 125.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Smith, and Woods. H.J. 204.

By Branstad, Mullins, Clements and Van Maanen,

A bill for an act repealing the state inheritance tax and making coordinating amendments.

```
Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 188.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 319.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

******END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 164

By Diemer.

A bill for an act to authorize the state department of transportation to transfer unused right of way by quit claim deed to a county for the use and benefit of the county conservation board.

```
26
Jan
           81
               Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 188.
Jan.
      29
           81
               Subcommittee, Mann, Lind, and Pavich, H.J. 252.
Feb. 27
           81
               Committee report, H.J. 615.
Feb 27
           81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 615.
Mar. 12
           81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 739.
Mar. 12
           81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 17
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 820.
Mar. 17
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 822.
Mar. 18
           81
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 869.
               Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake, and Coleman. S.J. 973.
Mar. 26
           81
Mar. 24
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 948.
Mar. 24
           81
               Recommended passage, S.J. 948.
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1323.
Apr. 21
           81
Apr. 21
           81
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.
Apr. 23
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1327.
          81
Apr. 30
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
           81
Apr. 30
           81
               Signed by President, H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
           81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1628.
May 04
           81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 165

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to provide a credit of five percent of property taxes due to property taxpayers who pay all property taxes due for the fiscal year on or before September 30.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 188.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Maulsby, and Brandt. H.J. 319.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 166

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to exempt certain interest income from the state individual income tax and making the Act retroactive.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 189.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Connolly, Chiodo, and Rapp. H.J. 319.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 167

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the allowable expenditures of school districts.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 189.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Diemer, and Oxley. H.J. 319.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 168

By Danker.

H.F. 169

A bill for an act relating to the rights of intestate succession of adopted persons, their natural parents and adoptive parents.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 189.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rapp. H.J. 252.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Johnson of Howard and Gross.

A bill for an act providing for a ten dollar registration fee for special registration plates issued to former prisoners of war with a December 1 effective date.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 189.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Menke, and Woods. H.J. 252.

Feb. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 170

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act requiring an agency conducting a hearing for vacating and closing a road to send notice of allowed damages to affected property owners and utilities.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 189.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Branstad, and Gettings. H.J. 252.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 171

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, services, and use tax property purchased by a dry cleaning business for use in packaging dry cleaned items.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 189.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Krewson, Hall, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 319.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 172

By Doderer, Hansen of O'Brien and Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the identification of proposed constitutional amendments and public measures on a ballot.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 189.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 319.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware, H.J. 125.

H.F. 173

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the scope of negotiations conducted by public employers and employees.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 190.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Hummel, and Pavich. H.J. 319.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 174

By Jochum and Welsh.

A bill for an act permitting an employee to choose the care given under workers' compensation medical benefits.

Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 190.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Renaud, and Smalley. H.J. 319.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to fourteen-day liquor licenses and beer permits.

- Jan. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 190.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, McKean, Bennett, Rapp, Hall, Miller, and Connolly. H.J. 319.
- Feb. 12 81 Committee report, H.J. 379.
- Feb. 12 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 379.
- Feb. 13 81 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 12 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 176

By Anderson of Jasper, Brandt, Chiodo, Swartz, Welsh, Dieleman, Norland, Binneboese, Bruner, Howell, Horn, Connors, Lonergan, Arnould, Halvorson of Webster, Renaud and Corey.

A bill for an act requiring publication of a statement of the economic impact of a proposed administrative rule.

- Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 194.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J. 252.
- Feb. 17 81 Fiscal note, HCS.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hummel, Hoffmann-Bright, and Woods. H.J. 79.

H.F. 177

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the billing information supplied to gas and electric public utilities.

- Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 194.
- Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 252.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 79.

H.F. 178

By O'Kane, Cochran and Gettings.

A bill for an act providing for a refund of the sales tax paid on machinery or equipment by a business beginning or expanding its operation in an area with a higher unemployment rate than the statewide unemployment rate.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 194.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Diemer, Bennett, Miller, and Hall. H.J. 319.

Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 179

By Bennett.

A bill for an act providing that the market value in the ordinary course of trade of agricultural land for state inheritance tax purposes shall be determined on the basis of its use for agricultural purposes if the land was so valued for federal estate tax purposes and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 195.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 319.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 180

By Renken, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, Mann, Stueland, Pellett, Harbor, Branstad, Cook, Danker, Crabb, Gross, Maulsby and Corey.

¢

A bill for an act to repeal chapter 20 relating to collective bargaining for public employees.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 195.

Feb. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Hummel, and Pavich. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 181

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the apportionment of the interest penalty on delinquent school taxes.

(See Com. Bill HF 840).

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 195.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Poffenberger, Petrick, Hanson of Delaware, Davitt, Cochran, and O'Kane. H.J. 320.

Mar. 23 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 182

By Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to tuition rates set by the state board of regents.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 195.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Menke, and Horn. H.J. 253.

Feb. 10 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 183

By Pavich.

A bill for an act to exempt from the use tax tangible personal property used in interstate transportation and commerce.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 195.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Krewson, Hall,

Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 320.

*** ** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 184

By Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption for a disabled dependent under the Iowa income tax, with a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 195.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 185

By Spear, Hanson of Delaware, Bruner, Dieleman, Brandt, Lloyd-Jones, and Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of the secretary of agriculture.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 195.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Audubon, and Arnould. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, and Smith. H.J. 125.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Audubon, and Arnould. H.J. 204.

H.F. 186

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the permissible use of proceeds of property sold by a county board of hospital trustees.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 196.

```
Feb.
      17
           81
               Committee report. H.J. 435.
Feb. 17
           81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 435.
Feb. 18
          81
               Amendment H. 3107 filed. H.J. 444.
Feb. 19
          81
               Amendments H. 3121, H. 3124 filed. H.J. 470.
Feb. 23
          81
               Amendment H. 3107 withdrawn, H.J. 478.
Feb. 23
          81
               Amendments H. 3124, H. 3121 adopted. H.J. 478.
Feb. 23
          81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 478.
Feb. 23
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 483.
Feb. 25
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 569.
Feb. 25
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 569.
Feb. 26
          81
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 591.
Mar. 06
          81
               Subcommittee, Brown, Hester, and Vande Hoef. S.J. 695.
Mar. 19
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 888.
Mar. 19
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 888.
Mar. 19
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3219 filed, S.J. 894.
Apr. 21
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3219 adopted. S.J. 1327.
Apr. 21
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1328.
Apr. 21
           81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1328.
Apr. 21
          81
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.
Apr. 24
           81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1410.
Apr. 24
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1397.
Apr. 24
          81
               H. 3807 Senate amendment. H.J. 1419.
               House concurred H. 3807. H.J. 1685.
May 06
          81
May 06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1686.
May 08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1604a.
          81
May 15
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
May 15
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
May 15
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
May
          81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1978.
      15
May 19
          81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2064.
```

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of civil penalties collected by the district court for violation of a state law or an order or rule issued by a state agency.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

```
    Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 196.
    Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Johnson of Howard, and Jay. H.J. 253.
    ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 188

By Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to the residence qualification for election to the office of drainage district trustee.

```
Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 196.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Trucano.

A bill for an act to provide an additional property tax credit for persons sixty-five years of age or older with an annual income of ten thousand dollars or less, providing for the payment of the credit from the homestead tax credit fund, with a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 196.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Diemer, and Norland. H.J. 320.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 190

By Tofte.

A bill for an act to allow members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system to repay certain contributions and receive credit for previous service.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 196.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 125.

H.F. 191

By Corey and Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act to prohibit the possession of tobacco on school property by students.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 196.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Johnson of Howard, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 253.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Clements, Lind, and Lonergan. H.J. 125.

H.F. 192

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a tax on the ownership of agricultural land and appropriating the revenues from the tax to pay the cost of administration and enforcement and to provide funds for state cost-sharing conservation projects, and imposing penalties.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 197.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Dieleman, and Bennett. H.J. 253

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Halvorson of Clayton and Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to installation of smoke detectors in multiple-unit residential buildings and to inspection by fire officials and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 197.
- Feb. 05 81 Amendment H. 3050 filed. H.J. 304.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Lageschulte, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 320.
- Feb. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Halvorson of Webster, and Smith. H.J. 125.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Lageschulte, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 204.

H.F. 194

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to conservation easements. (See Com. Bill HF 809).

- Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 197.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Stueland, Anderson of Audubon, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 195

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act changing the date of the end to the Vietnam Conflict for purposes of the military service property tax exemption. (See Com. Bill HF 833).

- Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 197.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, McKean, and Pavich. H.J. 320.

Feb. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 196

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of county conservation board projects, effective upon publication.

.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 197.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Hoffmann.

A bill for an act repealing the prohibition against a municipality, county or other governmental unit within the state making a law, ordinance, or regulation relating to the availability of obscene materials.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 197.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Pelton, and Brandt. H.J. 253.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 198

By Maulsby, Branstad, Anderson of Audubon, Van Maanen, De Groot, Tyrrell, Oxley and Miller.

A bill for an act providing that the valuation of agricultural land for property tax purposes be based upon actual productivity and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 197.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Maulsby, and Oxley. H.J. 320.

Mar. 24 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 199

By De Groot, Tyrrell, Lloyd-Jones, Dieleman, McKean, Renken, Maulsby, and Krewson.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment, operation and funding of forestry nurseries on property under the control of department of social services' institutions, effective upon publication.

(See Com. Bill HF 641).

Jan. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 198.

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, De Groot, Spear, Poffenberger, and Trucano. H.J. 253.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 26 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 162.

H.F. 200

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the raffling of alcoholic liquor and beer by nonprofit organizations.

Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 201.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 125.

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the time for appearance in small claims actions.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 201.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Johnson of Howard, and Doderer. H.J. 253.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 08 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 296.

H.F. 202

By Diemer, Cook, Renken, Carpenter, Tyrrell and Mann.

A bill for an act relating to reports of motor vehicle accidents. (See Com. Bill HF 754).

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Holt, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 253.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3168 filed. H.J. 563.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 203

By Howell, Carl, O'Kane, Dieleman, Arnould, Binneboese, Lonergan, Gettings and Renaud.

A bill for an act authorizing the county board of supervisors to waive the payment of the interest penalty on delinquent property taxes for reasons of an extended period of unemployment.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 202.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Poffenberger, Petrick, Hanson of Delaware, Davitt, Cochran, and O'Kane. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 204

By Howell, Dieleman, Arnould, Hanson of Delaware, McKean, Binneboese, and Lonergan.

A bill for an act relating to the burden of proof for injuries to a person or property caused by a pipeline.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Poffenberger, and Jochum. H.J. 253.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Arnould.

A bill for an act to prohibit for one year the conversion of residential rental dwellings to cooperatives or condominiums.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Gross, and Swartz. H.J. 253.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 206

By Arnould, Cusack, Dieleman, Sullivan, Clements, Pavich, Anderson of Jasper, Carl, Lonergan, Gettings, Sturgeon, Renaud, Spear, O'Kane, Davitt, Binneboese and Swartz.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, service, and use tax property used for capturing and utilization of solar energy.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Bennett, Clark of Lee, and O'Kane. H.J. 253.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Bennett, Clark of Lee, and Poffenberger. H.J. 125.

H.F. 207

By Lind.

A bill for an act providing that vehicle plates, with certain exceptions, be issued to vehicles and not removed upon sale.

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 202.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Menke, Schnekloth, and Bruner. H.J. 253.

Feb. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 208

By Arnould.

A bill for an act creating the children's trust fund, providing for the deposit of certain fees in the fund and appropriating the proceeds in the fund. (See Com. Bill HF 776).

```
Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 203.
```

Jan. 29 81 Subcommittee, Mullins, Arnould, Clements, Connors, Maulsby, and Walter. H.J. 254.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1015.

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of agricultural districts, to the assessment and taxation of certain agricultural lands, and to provide tax penalties for breach of commitment.

Jan. 28 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 203.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Poffenberger, Petrick, Hanson of Delaware, Davitt, Cochran, and O'Kane. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 210

By Holt.

A bill for an act authorizing a city or county to issue revenue bonds to finance the acquisition of land, buildings, or improvements to be used by or for fairs or expositions.

```
Jan.
      28
          81
               Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 203.
```

Feb. 24 81 Committee report. H.J. 518.

Feb. 24 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 518.

Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3159 filed. H.J. 519.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3182 filed, H.J. 616.

81 Amendment H. 3234 filed, H.J. 703. Mar. 10

Mar. 24 81 Amendment H. 3340 filed. H.J. 868. Mar. 24 81

Amendment H. 3341 filed. H.J. 869. Mar. 25 Amendment H. 3348 filed. H.J. 881. 81

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3340 adopted. H.J. 890.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3348 withdrawn. H.J. 892.

Mar. 26 Amendment H. 3359 filed, H.J. 892. 81

Mar. 26 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 892.

Mar. 26 81 Ruled not germane H. 3359. H.J. 892.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3361 filed. H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 81 Points of order raised, H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 81 Ruled not germane H. 3361. H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 81 Ruled germane H. 3159. H.J. 893. Mar. 26 81

Amendment H. 3159 adopted. H.J. 893. Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3362 filed. H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 894.

Ruled germane H. 3362. H.J. 894. Mar. 26 81

Mar. 26 81 Substituted H. 3363 for H. 3362, H.J. 894.

Mar. 26 Amendment H. 3363 filed. H.J. 894. 81

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3363 lost. H.J. 895.

Mar. 26 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 895.

Mar. 26 81 Ruled not germane H. 3182. H.J. 895.

Mar. 26 81 Amendments H. 3234, H. 3341 withdrawn, H.J. 895.

Mar. 26 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 895.

Mar. 26 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 896.

```
Point of order raised. H.J. 896.
Mar. 26
           81
Mar. 26
           81
               Ruled not germane H. 3340. H.J. 896.
Mar. 26
          81
               Passed House, ayes 64, nays 35, H.J. 896.
Mar. 31
           81
               Message from House, S.J. 1022.
Mar. 31
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1022.
Apr. 01
           81
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 1069.
               Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Brown, and Hester. S.J. 1307.
Apr.
     16
           81
Apr. 09
           81
               Committee report. S.J. 1200.
Apr.
      09
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1200.
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 1445.
Apr.
      27
           81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan.
      21
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 160.
Jan.
      21
           82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 160.
Feb.
           82
      04
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 289.
Feb.
      08
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 300.
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      16
```

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 431.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 431.

Signed by President. H.J. 431.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 456.

H.F. 211

Feb. 16 82

Feb. 16 82

Feb. 16 82

Feb. 18

Jan.

28 81

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

82

A bill for an act relating to the salary rate to be paid to judicial magistrates in counties which appoint an additional judicial magistrate and providing an effective date.

```
Feb.
      06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 306.
Feb.
      10
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 375.
Feb.
      10
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 376.
Feb.
     12
          81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.
Feb.
               Subcommittee, Baugher, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 524.
     19
          81
Feb.
      25
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 579.
Feb.
      25
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 579.
Mar. 09
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 710.
Mar. 11
               Message from Senate. H.J. 705.
          81
Mar. 18
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 835.
Mar. 18
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 835.
          81
Mar. 18
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 835.
Mar. 18
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 835.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 855.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 203.

H.F. 212

Mar. 20

Apr. 02

By Woods, Swartz and Chiodo.

81

81

A bill for an act providing for the staggered registration of vehicles subject to registration with a December 1, 1981, effective date.

(See Com. Bill HF 808).

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 238.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Pellett, and Woods. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 213

By Menke.

A bill for an act providing for the issuance of a restricted license to a student between the ages of sixteen and eighteen who drops out of school without completing an approved driver's education course.

(See Com. Bill HF 796).

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 238.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Mann, and Groth. H.J. 321.

May 18 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 2009.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 214

By Mullins, Brandt, Avenson, Hansen of O'Brien, Poffenberger and Branstad.

A bill for an act to increase the dollar amount which may be levied for the county agricultural extension education program. (See Com. Bill HF 867).

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 238.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Poffenberger, and Brandt. H.J. 321.

May 08 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 215

By Johnson of Howard and Welsh.

A bill for an act providing that the possession of fireworks is a simple misdemeanor while an unlawful use remains a serious misdemeanor, subject to the prescribed penalties.

(See Com. Bill HF 733).

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 238.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Corey, Halvorson of Clayton, and Rapp. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 216

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to railroad and highway grade crossings.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 238.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Branstad, and Oxley. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 217

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act to establish Columbus' birthday as a legal public holiday.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 238.

Feb. 04 81 Amendment H. 3044 filed. H.J. 294.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Chiodo, and Hoffmann-Bright. H.J. 125.

H.F. 218

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of drainage and levee district trustees.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 238.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Stueland, Miller, and Tyrrell. H.J. 321.
- Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3075 filed. H.J. 379.
- Feb. 17 81 Committee report. H.J. 434.
- Feb. 17 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 434.
- Feb. 18 81 Amendments H. 3108, H. 3109 filed, H.J. 444.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendment H. 3108 adopted. H.J. 479.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendments H. 3109, H. 3075 adopted. H.J. 480.
- Feb. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 6, H.J. 480.
- Feb. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 483.
- Feb. 25 81 Message from House. S.J. 569.
- Feb. 25 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 570.
- Feb. 26 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 591.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 695.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 219

By Smalley and Clements.

A bill for an act providing that a plan of restitution is a condition of parole.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 239.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Halvorson of Clayton, Pelton, Welsh, and Swartz. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 220

By Smalley.

A bill for an act making a person who participates in, finances, or is directly interested in a labor dispute ineligible for certain welfare benefits.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 239.

Feb. 02 81 Amendment H. 3034 filed. H.J. 275.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Johnson of Linn, and Sturgeon. H.J. 321.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3166 filed, H.J. 563.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 221

By Smalley.

A bill for an act increasing the homestead tax credit.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 239.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Diemer, and Cochran. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 222

By Smalley.

A bill for an act allowing a deduction for income tax purposes of attorney's fees in cases where persons are not convicted of crimes and providing for a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 239.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Connolly, Chiodo, and Rapp. H.J. 321.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 223

By Smalley.

A bill for an act providing for an additional property tax credit for elderly and disabled and providing for an appropriation.

Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 239.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Branstad, and Brandt. H.J. 321.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 224

By Danker and Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the use of force during arrest or in self-defense or defense of property.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 239.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Gross, and Welsh. H.J. 322.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 225

By McKean and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to provide additional objectives for the adoption of zoning ordinances by cities and counties.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 239.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Byerly, and McKean. H.J. 322.

Feb. 17 81 Committee report. H.J. 434.

Feb. 17 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 434.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment H. 3099 filed, H.J. 436.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3122 filed. H.J. 470.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * * Jan. 12 82 Returned to Agriculture. H.J. 42.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hummel, Byerly, and McKean. H.J. 125.

H.F. 226

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the termination of utility services of residential customers during the months of November through March and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 240.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 79.

H.F. 227

By Danker.

A bill for an act relating to criminal penalties by amending various sentencing provisions of the criminal code and the uniform controlled substances Act, and by redefining certain crimes as forcible felonies.

```
Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 240.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Johnson of Howard, Gross, Sturgeon, and Rapp. H.J. 322.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 228

By Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act relating to inspection of food service establishments.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 240.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Chiodo, and Hoffmann-Bright. H.J. 125.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Harbor, Trucano, and Doderer. H.J. 204.

By Van Maanen, Gross, Tyrrell, Johnson of Woodbury, De Groot, Danker, Swearingen, Smalley, Anderson of Audubon, Renken, Branstad, Cook, Johnson of Linn, Maulsby, Hummel, Holt, Trucano, Diemer and Shull.

A bill for an act relating to administrative rules which have been delayed for consideration by the general assembly.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 240.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Dieleman, and Trucano. H.J. 125.

H.F. 230

By Bennett and Clements.

A bill for an act to eliminate continuing education requirements for barbers.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 240.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 125.

H.F. 231

By McKean.

A bill for an act to impose an additional tax on the change in use of agricultural land, and imposing penalties for violations.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 240.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Byerly, and McKean. H.J. 322.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 232

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of specified programs of the department of social services during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981, and providing effective dates.

- Jan. 29 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 240.
- Feb. 04 81 Amendments H. 3042, H. 3043 filed. H.J. 294.
- Feb. 05 81 Amendments H. 3051, H. 3052 filed. H.J. 304.

```
Amendments H. 3053, H. 3054 filed, H.J. 305.
Feb.
     05
           81
Feb.
      09
          81
               Amendment H. 3058 filed, H.J. 344.
Feb.
      11
           81
               Amendments H. 3061, H. 3068 filed. H.J. 370.
Feb.
      12
          81
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Feb.
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 3054 lost, H.J. 388.
Feb.
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 3053 lost. H.J. 389.
Feb. 13
           81
               Amendment H. 3068 adopted, H.J. 390.
Feb. 13
           81
               Ruled out of order H. 3051, H.J. 390,
Feb. 13
           81
               Ruled out of order H. 3061A. H.J. 392.
Feb.
     13
           81
               Point of order raised, H.J. 392.
Feb.
     13
           81
               Ruled not germane H. 3061B. H.J. 392.
Feb.
      13
           81
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 392.
Feb. 13
           81
               Motion failed. H.J. 393.
Feb. 13
           81
               Amendment H. 3042 lost, H.J. 394.
           81
               Amendment H. 3043 withdrawn. H.J. 395.
Feb. 13
               Amendment H. 3052 lost, H.J. 396.
Feb.
     13
           81
Feb. 13.
          81
               Amendment H. 3058 lost, H.J. 397.
               Passed House, ayes 54, nays 41, H.J. 397.
Feb. 13
           81
Feb. 16
           81
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 426.
Feb. 18
           81
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Feb.
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 480.
     16
Feb.
      16
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 480.
Feb. 17
           81
               Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 492.
           81
Feb.
     19
               Subcommittee, Approp's., Social Services. S.J. 524.
Feb.
      26
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 594.
Feb.
      26
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 594.
Feb.
      26
           81
                Amendment S. 3100 filed. S.J. 597.
Mar. 04
           81
                Amendment S. 3100 lost. S.J. 644.
Mar. 04
           81
                Amendments S. 3125, S. 3126 filed. S.J. 644.
Mar. 04
                Amendment S. 3126 lost. S.J. 644.
           81
Mar. 04
           81
                Amendment S. 3125 lost, S.J. 645.
Mar. 04
           81
                Amendments S. 3128, S. 3129 filed. S.J. 645.
Mar. 04
           81
                Amendment S. 3129 withdrawn, S.J. 645.
Mar. 04
           81
                Amendment S. 3128 lost. S.J. 646.
Mar. 04
           81
                Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 21, S.J. 646.
Mar. 09
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 679.
Mar. 10
           81
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 699.
```

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 699.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 699.

Signed by President. H.J. 699.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 826.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1087.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 233

Mar. 10

Mar. 10

Mar. 10

Mar. 13

Apr. 02

81

81

81

81

81

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to joint meetings of members of boards of an area education agency and its corresponding merged area.

```
Jan.
      29
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 241.
Feb.
      06
           81
                Passed House, aves 87, navs none, H.J. 307.
Feb.
      10
           81
                Message from House, S.J. 375.
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 376.
Feb.
      10
Feb.
      13
           81
                Substituted for SF 149. S.J. 446.
Feb.
      13
           81
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 447.
Feb.
      17
           81
                Message from Senate. H.J. 430.
Feb.
      24
           81
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 517.
      24
Feb.
           81
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 517.
Feb.
      24
           81
                Signed by President. H.J. 517.
Feb.
      24
           81
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 517.
Feb.
      27
           81
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 633.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the fee collected for preparation, filing and issuance of certificates and copies of records by the department of health.

```
Jan.
      29
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 241.
Feb.
      03
           81
                Amendments H. 3035, H. 3036, H. 3037, H. 3038 filed. H.J. 281.
Feb.
      03
           81
                Amendment H. 3039 filed. H.J. 281.
Feb.
      04
           81
                Amendments H. 3045, H. 3046, H. 3048, H. 3049 filed. H.J. 294.
Feb.
      18
           81
                Rereferred to State Government, H.J. 437.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 235

By State Government.

A bill for an act to replace the salaries of the members of the Iowa beer and liquor control council with a per diem compensation.

```
Jan.
      29
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 241.
Feb.
      09
           81
                Passed House, ayes 71, nays 20, H.J. 335.
Mar.
      04
           81
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Feb.
      11
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 385.
Feb.
      11
           81
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 386.
Feb.
      12
           81
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 438.
Feb.
      19
           81
                Subcommittee, Briles, Schwengels, and Palmer. S.J. 524.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 236

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing that the state comptroller shall approve the quarterly allotment of funds appropriated subject to the governor's review or modification.

```
Jan
      29
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 241.
                Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 336.
Feb.
      09
           81
Feb. 11
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 385.
Feb. 11
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 386.
Feb. 13
          81
                Substituted for SF 171, S.J. 447.
Feb. 13
          81
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 448.
Feb.
     17
          81
                Message from Senate. H.J. 430.
Feb. 24
          81
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 517.
Feb. 24
          81
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 517.
Feb. 24
          81
                Signed by President. H.J. 517.
Feb. 24
          81
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 517.
Feb. 27
          81
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 633.
```

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to provide for school breakfast programs and to make an appropriation.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 260.
Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Menke, Johnson of Howard, and Carl. H.J. 322.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 238

By Lind.

A bill for an act to exclude the receipt of gifts by spouses and unemancipated minor children of a member of the general assembly from the reporting and gift limitation requirements of chapter 68B.

```
Feb.
     02
          81
               Introduced, referred to Ethics. H.J. 260.
Feb. 09
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 343.
Feb. 09
          81
               Recommended indefinite postponement. H.J. 344.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
          82
Jan.
     11
               In Ethics committee.
Mar. 01
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 577.
Mar. 01
          82
               Committee recommends indefinite postponement. H.J. 577.
H.F. 239
```

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the agricultural land credit by requiring, beginning January 1, 1986, the filing of a claim for the credit with certification that a conservation plan has been approved or implemented.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 260.
Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Welsh, and McKean. H.J. 467.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the trial of multiple defendants.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 260.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Egenes, and Jay. H.J. 322.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 241

By Spear and Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the use of flashing warning lights and stop arms by school bus drivers.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 260.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Mann, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 322.

Mar. 19 81 Committee report. H.J. 849.

Mar. 19 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 849.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3420 filed. H.J. 965.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3420 adopted. H.J. 984.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 984.

Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1159.

Apr. 08 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1159.

Apr. 09 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1199.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

82 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Jensen, and Coleman, S.J. 151.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hutchins, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 151.

H.F. 242

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to unlawful picketing and making penalties applicable.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 260.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Welden, Horn, and Kirkenslager. H.J. 322.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 243

By Poncy.

A bill for an act exempting from the state inheritance tax the property passing or transferred to the surviving spouse and making coordinating amendments.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 261.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 404.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to the supervision of construction and maintenance work on secondary roads.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 261.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 245

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the ownership and custody of X-rays and providing a penalty.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 261.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 322.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 246

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to noxious weeds.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 261.

Webster. H.J. 79.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Dieleman, and Corey. H.J. 467.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

Subcommittee reassigned, Corey, Stueland, and Halvorson of

H.F. 247

Jan. 14

82

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of school band and choir uniforms.

Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 261.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Mann, and Spear. H.J. 322.

Feb. 10 81 Committee report. H.J. 352.

Feb. 10 81 Failed committee passage. H.J. 352.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 11 82 In Education committee.

H.F. 248

By Horn.

A bill for an act requiring license plates for motor trucks that weigh four tons or less to include the county name, with a December 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 261.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Johnson of Woodbury, and Groth. H.J. 322.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 249

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the liability of the industrial loan guaranty fund for acts and omissions of the auditor of state.

```
Feb. 02 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 261.
```

Feb. 03 81 Amendment H. 3041 filed. H.J. 281.

Feb. 16 81 SF 177 Substituted. H.J. 421.

Feb. 16 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 422.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 250

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act authorizing municipalities as defined in chapter 613A of the Code to establish a fund as protection against claims arising under that chapter of federal laws, and authorizing a tax for that purpose.

(See Com. Bill HF 862).

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 276.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Crawford, and Spear. H.J. 322.

Mar. 04 81 Committee report. H.J. 644.

Mar. 04 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 645.

Apr. 01 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 982.

Apr. 01 81 Rule 37 invoked. H.J. 982.

Apr. 01 81 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 982.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Clark of Lee, and O'Kane. H.J. 1190.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 251

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act to exempt interest and dividends received from the securities of a state and its political subdivisions from the state personal and corporate income taxes with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 276.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 404.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to eliminate the provisions in the election laws for casting a straight ticket vote.

- Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 277.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware, H.J. 126.

H.F. 253

By Jochum, Rapp, Bruner, Chiodo, Sturgeon, Avenson, Connors, Pavich, Running, O'Kane, Howell, Horn, Cusack, Woods, Connolly, Lloyd-Jones, Cochran, Binneboese, Anderson of Jasper, Renaud, and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act creating the division of consumer advocacy in the office of the attorney general and prescribing its powers and duties.

- Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 277.
- Feb. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Schnekloth, Hoffmann-Bright, and Jochum. H.J. 79.

H.F. 254

By Bruner, Chiodo, Sturgeon, O'Kane, Jochum, Rapp, Pavich, Carl, Brandt, Howell, Connolly, Arnould, Running, Woods, Cusack, Connors, Sullivan, Lloyd-Jones, Cochran, Binneboese, Renaud, Halvorson of Webster, Horn, Anderson of Jasper and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the approval, collection, and refunding of public utility rates and charges.

- Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 277.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Shull, and Swearingen. H.J. 323.
- Feb. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Smith, and Swearingen. H.J. 79.

H.F. 255

By Danker.

A bill for an act relating to the forfeiture of real estate contracts.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 277.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Egenes, Swartz, and Rapp. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Welsh, and Brandt. H.J. 126.

H.F. 256

By Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to a statewide system for voluntary certification of persons engaging in certain electrical work.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 277.

Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3073 filed. H.J. 379.

Feb. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 126.

H.F. 257

By Jochum.

A bill for an act to shorten the probationary period for teachers.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 277.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Maulsby, and Groth. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Menke, Johnson of Woodbury, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 126.

H.F. 258

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to the notification of victims of crime of the proposed disposition of the perpetrator's case.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 278.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Halvorson of Clayton, Pelton, Welsh, and Swartz. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 259

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act increasing the tax on cigarettes with tax revenues to be used for fire protection purposes.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 278.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, McKean, Bennett, Rapp, Hall, Miller, and Connolly. H.J. 405.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3281 filed. H.J. 783.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 260

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to work requirements for general relief recipients and to the establishment of employment standards for local taxing districts. (See Com. Bill HF 2350).

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 278.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Smalley, Gettings, and Crabb. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 261

By Tyrrell, Danker and Renken.

A bill for an act relating to the application of inmate income and assets to inmate daily subsistence costs at the state correctional institutions and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 278.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, De Groot, Spear, Poffenberger, and Trucano. H.J. 323.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 262

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act authorizing and regulating the sale of real property title insurance. (See Com. Bill HF 832).

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 278.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Smith, and Jochum. H.J. 323.

Feb. 23 81 Amendment H. 3138 filed. H.J. 484.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2257.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 263

By Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to the maturity date of benefited water district bonds.

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 278.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act redefining the types of projects for which industrial revenue bonds may be issued under chapter 419 for the purpose of including facilities to be used for the sanitary disposal for recycling of solid waste and providing for its effect upon publication.

(See Com. Bill HF 798).

Feb. 03 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 278.

Feb. 17 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Smith, Crawford, Hall, and O'Kane. H.J. 905.

May 14 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 1923.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 265

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act increasing the state sales, services, and use tax.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 282.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, McKean, Bennett, Rapp, Hall, Miller, and Connolly. H.J. 405.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 266

By Pavich and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to retirement systems for police and fire personnel.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 282.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 405.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 126.

H.F. 267

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of goods or services by a political subdivision from a member of the political subdivision's governing board.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 282.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Tofte, Hanson of Delaware, and Doderer. H.J. 405.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Tofte, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doderer. H.J. 126. Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Tofte, Hanson of Delaware, and Doderer. H.J. 205.

H.F. 268

By Halvorson of Clayton, Johnson of Linn, Tofte and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to the deferred compensation program for governmental employees.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 282.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Lageschulte, and Brandt. H.J. 405.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, and Smith. H.J. 126.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Lageschulte, and Brandt. H.J. 205.

H.F. 269

By Harbor and Groth.

A bill for an act to include classes offered by area schools as eligible for supplementary weighting.

(See Com. Bill HF 807).

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 283.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Johnson of Howard, and Poncy. H.J. 405.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2256.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 270

By Schroeder and Harbor.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the state board of regents to be used for remodeling and building an addition to the agronomy building at Iowa state university of science and technology.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 283.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 271

By Pavich and Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the minimum benefits paid to survivors of a member of the peace officers' retirement system or a member of a local police or fire retirement system.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 283.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 405.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 126.

H.F. 272

By Spear, Clements, Maulsby, Anderson of Jasper and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the use of bodily restraints in taking a child into custody.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 283.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 273

By Carpenter.

A bill for an act providing that a mechanic's lien is not enforceable against property used or to be used as a single-family or two-family dwelling and improved or unimproved contiguous land used or to be used in connection with the dwelling, except to the extent of the contract price.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 283.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 274

By Jochum.

A bill for an act establishing a statute of limitations of one year for the adjustment of charges for public utility service.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 283.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Shull, and Swearingen. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Smith, and Swearingen. H.J. 79.

H.F. 275

By Hall.

A bill for an act to allow cities to make contributions to a retirement system other than the Iowa public employees' retirement system for certain city employees.

```
Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 284.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer, H.J. 405.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 126.

H.F. 276

By Harbor and Schroeder.

A bill for an act providing for the exemption from the sales, services, and use tax of the gross receipts from the sale of property for or the rendering of services for air and water pollution control or for the treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous waste.

```
Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 284.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hummel, Bennett, Krewson, Hall, Pavich, and Howell. H.J. 405.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 277

By Harbor and Schroeder.

A bill for an act exempting certain occupational safety and health property from property taxation and exempting the gross receipts from the sale of certain occupational safety and health property from the sales, services and use tax and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 284.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Branstad, and Brandt. H.J. 405.

Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 278

By Smalley.

A bill for an act regulating contracts by certain cemeteries, for the sale of personal property or services in connection with the interment of a dead human body, and providing penalties and a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 284.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Jochum. H.J. 323.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 279

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor by class "B" and "C" liquor control licensees.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 284.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 405.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 280

By Hall.

A bill for an act relating to possession, or consumption of alcoholic liquor or beer by a person under legal age.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 284.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 323.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 281

By Horn.

A bill for an act to establish a supplementary retirement income program under applicable sections of the Internal Revenue Code.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 285.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 405.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 126.

H.F. 282

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act authorizing the performance of marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 285.

Feb. 06 81 Amendment H. 3056 filed. H.J. 330.

Feb. 09 81 Amendment H. 3056 withdrawn. H.J. 331.

Feb. 09 81 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 9, H.J. 332.

Feb. 09 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 342.

Feb. 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 386.

Feb. 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 386.

Feb. 12 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 438.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Coleman, Baugher, and Taylor. S.J. 524.

```
Feb. 18 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 514.
```

Feb. 18 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 514.

Feb. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2, S.J. 559.

Feb. 26 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 570.

Mar. 10 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 699.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 699.

Mar. 10 81 Signed by President. H.J. 699.

Mar. 10 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 699.

Mar. 13 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 827.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 283

By State Government.

A bill for an act to eliminate the requirement of publication of a synopsis of the annual report of insurance companies doing business in this state.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 285.

Mar. 02 81 SF 147 Substituted. H.J. 622.

Mar. 02 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 623.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 284

By Howell and Smalley.

A bill for an act providing that a mechanic's lien for a subcontractor must be perfected by giving notice to the owner and has limited enforceability unless the subcontractor obtains prior written authority to extend credit to be effective January 1.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 285.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 324.

Aug. 12 81 August Extraordinary Session.

Aug. 14 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 84.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 285

By Woods.

A bill for an act to repeal chapter 572 relating to the mechanic's lien.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 285.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 324.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 286

By Crabb and McKean.

A bill for an act creating a department of corrections, prescribing its powers and duties, appropriating moneys, providing penalties, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 04 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 285.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, De Groot, Spear, Poffenberger, and Trucano. H.J. 324.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 287

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the repair of consumer products and providing a penalty.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 295.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Renken, and Sturgeon. H.J. 324.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hummel, Renken, and Sturgeon. H.J. 79.

H.F. 288

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the inspection of gas and electric meters.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 295.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Renken, and Sturgeon. H.J. 324.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Smith, and Swearingen. H.J. 79.

H.F. 289

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act removing the moratorium on the appointment of district judges and authorizing immediate appointments to fill the resulting vacancies.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 296.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Trucano, Johnson of Howard, Sturgeon, and Jay. H.J. 406.

Mar. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 290

By Clements and Stueland.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for assaulting a peace officer in the performance of the peace officer's duties.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 296.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Gross, and Welsh. H.J. 406.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3183 filed. H.J. 616.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3197 filed. H.J. 635.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 291

By Diemer.

A bill for an act providing a tax exemption for property used to treat, store, or dispose of a hazardous waste, effective January 1 following enactment.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 296.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Carl, Cook, Howell, and Poffenberger. H.J. 324.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 292

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act providing that domestic fire and casualty insurers may engage in certain options transactions.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 296.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Smith, and Welsh. H.J. 324.

Mar. 23 81 Committee report. H.J. 859.

Mar. 23 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 859.

Mar. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3329 filed. H.J. 861.

Apr. 01 81 Committee amendment H. 3329 adopted. H.J. 985.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 986.

Apr. 03 81 Message from House. S.J. 1094.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 08 81 Substituted for SF 495. S.J. 1160.

Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1337.

Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.

Apr. 28 81 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1488.

May 01 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 293

By McKean.

A bill for an act creating a revolving farm fund for the department of social services, effective upon publication.

- Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 296.
- Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, De Groot, Spear, Poffenberger, and Trucano. H.J. 324.
- Feb. 12 81 Committee report. H.J. 378.
- Feb. 12 81 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 378.
- Feb. 12 81 Committee amendment H. 3070 filed. H.J. 379.
- Feb. 19 81 Committee amendment H. 3070 adopted. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 19 81 Passed House, aves 94, navs 3, H.J. 462.
- Feb. 24 81 Message from House, S.J. 553.
- Feb. 24 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 554.
- Feb. 25 81 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 575.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hulse, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 695.
- Mar. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 718.
- Mar. 09 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 719.
- Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 20 81 Amendment S. 3228 filed. S.J. 902.
- Mar. 20 81 Amendment S. 3228 adopted. S.J. 902.
- Mar. 20 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 902.
- Mar. 20 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 902.
- Mar. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 25 81 Amendment S. 3253 filed. S.J. 964.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendments S. 3308, S. 3312 filed. S.J. 1073.
- Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1130.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3413 filed. S.J. 1154.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment S. 3414 filed. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 08 81 Amendment S. 3423 filed. S.J. 1178.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment S. 3413 adopted. S.J. 1330.
- Apr. 21 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1330.
- Apr. 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment S. 3413 withdrawn, S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendments S. 3414, S. 3253, S. 3308 adopted, S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 21 81 Ruled out of order S. 3423. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment S. 3312 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1, S.J. 1332.
- Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1308.
- Apr. 21 81 H. 3726 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1310.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4161 filed. H.J. 1895.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4161 adopted. H.J. 1895.
- May 13 81 House concurred H. 3726 as amended. H.J. 1895.
- May 13 81 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 3, H.J. 1896.
- May 14 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3771. S.J. 1684.
- May 14 81 Amendment S. 3771 filed. S.J. 1690.
- May 19 81 Senate concurred S. 3771 to H. 3726. S.J. 1732.
- May 19 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1732.
- May 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2110.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Brandt and Lind.

A bill for an act relating to rules regulating the use of tobacco, and the use or possession of alcoholic liquor or beer or a controlled substance in school buildings and grounds and to provide a penalty.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 296.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Johnson of Howard, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 406.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Clements, Lind, and Lonergan. H.J. 126.

H.F. 295

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to minimum basic training requirements for law enforcement training requirements for certain marshals and policemen employed by cities.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Cities, H.J. 296.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Krewson, and Horn. H.J. 467.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *** ***

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Crabb, Swearingen, and Fey. H.J. 126.

H.F. 296

By Ritsema.

A bill for an act relating to electric motor powered bicycles.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 297.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lind, and Binneboese. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 297

By Anderson of Jasper, Chiodo, McKean, Welsh, Dieleman, Norland, Bruner, Binneboese, Howell, Horn, Connors, Carl, Lonergan, Brandt, Arnould, Renaud and Davitt.

A bill for an act creating a business information division within the Iowa development commission and prescribing its powers and duties including the provision of a central licensing referral service for certain business licenses.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 297.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Tofte, Smith, and Chiodo. H.J. 406.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Tofte, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doderer. H.J. 126.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Tofte, Smith, and Chiodo. H.J. 205.

By Anderson of Jasper, Chiodo, McKean, Welsh, Sturgeon, Dieleman, Norland, Bruner, Halvorson of Webster, Arnould, Binneboese, Howell, Horn, Connors, Lonergan, Brandt, Carl, Renaud and Davitt.

A bill for an act providing for the promotion, encouragement and assistance of small businesses in this state, by establishing a small business division within the Iowa development commission, and providing for the reservation of certain state purchase contracts for small businesses, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 297.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hansen of O'Brien, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 324.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hummel, Smith, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 80.

H.F. 299

By Brandt, Shimanek, Krewson, Mullins, Carpenter, Renaud and Running.

A bill for an act relating to the additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 297.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Diemer, and Oxley. H.J. 406.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 300

By Rapp, Bruner, Chiodo, Jochum, Pavich, Lloyd-Jones, Brandt, O'Kane, Howell, Connolly, Arnould, Cochran, Binneboese, Horn, Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Cusack and Connors.

A bill for an act providing standards for rate schedules of electric and natural gas utilities subject to approval by the Iowa state commerce commission.

Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 297.

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Chiodo, Bruner, Shull, and Swearingen. H.J. 324.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 80.

H.F. 301

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to unfair discrimination in automobile insurance rates.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 298.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hansen of O'Brien, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 324.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hansen of O'Brien, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 80.

H.F. 302

By Jochum.

A bill for an act to authorize collective bargaining by employees of the Iowa commission for the blind.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 298.
```

Feb. 06 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Mann, and Running. H.J. 324.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 303

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the registration of group day care home providers. (Formerly HF 122).

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 298.
```

Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3072 filed, H.J. 379.

Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3080 filed. H.J. 416.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment H. 3104 filed. H.J. 436.

Feb. 18 81 Amendment H. 3115 filed. H.J. 444.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3162 filed. H.J. 563.

Feb. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3080 adopted. H.J. 580.

Feb. 27 81 Amendments H. 3162, H. 3115, H. 3104 withdrawn, H.J. 581.

Feb. 27 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 581.

Feb. 27 81 Ruled germane H. 3072, H.J. 581.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3072 lost. H.J. 582.

Feb. 27 81 Motions to reconsider vote. H.J. 582.

Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 582.

Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order, H.J. 582.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3080 lost. H.J. 582.

Feb. 27 81 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 11, H.J. 583.

Feb. 27 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 602.

Mar. 05 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 660.

Mar. 05 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 660.

Mar. 09 81 Message from House. S.J. 704.

Mar. 09 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 705.

Mar. 10 81 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 729.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 907.

Apr. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 06 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1122.

```
Amendments S. 3416, S. 3417 filed, S.J. 1155.
Apr. 07
           81
     10
           81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr.
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1282.
Apr.
     15
           81
Apr.
     15
           81
               Ruled in order S. 3416, S.J. 1282.
Apr.
     15
           81
                Amendment S. 3416 adopted, S.J. 1282.
      15
           81
                Amendment S. 3506 filed. S.J. 1288.
Apr.
     15
           81
                Amendment S. 3506 adopted, S.J. 1288.
Apr.
Apr.
     15
           81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1288.
     15
           81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1288.
Apr.
      15
           81
                Amendments S. 3417, S. 3506 adopted, S.J. 1289.
Apr.
Apr.
      16
           81
                Amendment S. 3508 filed. S.J. 1301.
Apr.
     16
           81
                Amendment S. 3508 adopted. S.J. 1301.
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1301.
Apr.
     16
Apr.
      16
           81
                Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1301.
Apr.
      16
           81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1310.
      01
           81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1531.
May
May
      01
           81
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1531.
Mav
      01
           81
                Motion to lay on table. S.J. 1532.
               Motion withdrawn, S.J. 1532.
May
      01
           81
Mav
      01
           81
                Amendment S. 3626 filed. S.J. 1540.
May
      11
           81
               Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 1619.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan.
      21
           82
                Subcommittee, Gentleman, Vande Hoef, and Carr. S.J. 151.
      28
           82
Jan.
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 237.
Jan.
      28
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 237.
Feb.
      10
           82
                Amendment S. 5083 filed. S.J. 367.
           82
                Amendment S. 5091 filed, S.J. 381.
Feb.
      11
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 559.
Mar.
      02
           82
Mar. 02
           82
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 560.
Mar. 04
           82
                Amendment S. 5193 filed, S.J. 600.
           82
Apr.
      02
                Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
      06
           82
                Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
Apr.
      07
           82
                Amendment S. 3416 withdrawn. S.J. 1075.
Apr.
           82
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1075.
Apr.
      07
Apr.
      07
           82
                Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1075.
      07
           82
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1075.
Apr.
           82
                Amendments S. 5083, S. 5091 withdrawn. S.J. 1075.
Apr.
      07
      07
           82
                Amendment S. 5505 filed. S.J. 1075.
Apr.
      07
           82
                Amendment S. 5505 adopted, S.J. 1075.
Apr.
           82
Apr.
      07
                Amendment S. 3626 adopted. S.J. 1076.
      07
           82
                Amendments S. 5193, S. 3417, S. 3506 withdrawn. S.J. 1076.
Apr.
      07
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 1076.
Apr.
Apr.
      08
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1379.
           82
Apr.
      08
                H. 5795 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
           82
                House concurred H. 5795. H.J. 1466.
Apr.
     14
      14
           82
                Passed House, ayes 87, nays 2, H.J. 1466.
Apr.
Apr.
      16
           82
                Message from House. S.J. 1253.
           82
Apr.
      24
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
      24
           82
                Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr.
```

82

11 82

Apr. 24

May

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

By Energy.

A bill for an act including energy conservation and solar access as objectives of city and county zoning regulations.

```
Feb. 05 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 298.
```

- Feb. 10 81 Amendment H. 3060 filed, H.J. 353.
- Feb. 11 81 Amendment H. 3064 filed, H.J. 370.
- Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3077 filed, H.J. 379.
- Feb. 16 81 Amendment H. 3077A adopted, H.J. 423.
- Feb. 16 81 Amendment H. 3077B lost, H.J. 423.
- Feb. 16 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 424.
- Feb. 16 81 Ruled not germane H. 3064, H.J. 424,
- Feb. 16 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 425.
- Feb. 16 81 Ruled not germane H. 3060. H.J. 425.
- Feb. 16 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 425.
- Feb. 16 81 Amendment H. 3092 filed. H.J. 427.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3157 filed. H.J. 519.
- Mar. 02 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 628.
- Mar. 02 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 628.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3077A withdrawn. H.J. 628.
- Mar. 02 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 628.
- Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3157 adopted. H.J. 629.
- Mar. 02 81 Ruled out of order H. 3092. H.J. 629.
- Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 10, H.J. 629.
- Mar. 02 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 634.
- Mar. 04 81 Message from House. S.J. 639.
- Mar. 04 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 640.
- Mar. 05 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 793.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 14 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 1395.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1421.
- Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
- May 04 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1628.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 305

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to time-of-day rate schedules for electric utilities.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 338.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 406.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 80.

H.F. 306

By Hall.

A bill for an act exempting units of local government from liability for certain claims.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 339.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Pelton, and Jochum. H.J. 406.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 307

By Hall.

A bill for an act to make employment applications confidential records and allow them to be discussed in closed session.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 339.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 777.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 127.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 205.

H.F. 308

By Walter.

A bill for an act to provide for the use of outside mirrors on pickups subject to a penalty provided by law.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 339.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Mann, Danker, and Bruner. H.J. 406.** * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 309

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the method of adopting rules of procedure in probate.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 339.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Smalley, and Doderer. H.J. 406.

May 22 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 2245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Cochran, Sullivan, Cusack, Dieleman, Howell, Arnould, Davitt, Bruner, Brandt, Jay, Connors, Lloyd-Jones, O'Kane, Lind, Doderer, Running, Groth, Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Walter, Binneboese, and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act to establish a land preservation policy and organizations and procedures to implement that policy.

- Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 339.
- Feb. 09 81 Rereferred to Natural Resources, H.J. 343.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Smalley, Van Maanen, Cochran, Lloyd-Jones, and Pellett. H.J. 406.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Van Maanen, Cochran, Lloyd-Jones, Pellett, Hall, and Stueland. H.J. 80.
- Mar. 12 82 Committee report. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 12 82 Failed committee passage. H.J. 819.

H.F. 311

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the location for hearings regarding proposed electric transmission lines.

- Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 339.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 406.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 80.

H.F. 312

By Avenson:

A bill for an act relating to regulation or rate increases by public utilities.

- Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 339.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 406.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 80.

H.F. 313

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the sentence of offenders.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 340.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Shimanek, Halvorson of Clayton, Welsh, and Sturgeon. H.J. 407.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 314

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the destruction of weeds by spraying.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 340.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 315

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to authority for appointments and promotions of employees under city civil service in certain cities.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 340.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Smith, and O'Kane. H.J. 407.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Subcommittee reassigned, Tyrrell, Diemer, Spear, Johnson of Linn, and Walter, H.J. 127.

H.F. 316

21 82

Jan.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the county attorney's responsibility to present evidence at substance abuse commitment hearings.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 340.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Gross, and Doderer. H.J. 407.

H.F. 317

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the providing of general assistance to needy persons, indicating broadly the relationship of general assistance to other public assistance programs for which federal funds are available, specifying the powers and duties of county officers in connection with the general assistance program, prescribing the method for determining an individual's county of legal settlement, and redesignating the poor fund as the county human resources fund without changing the fund's levy limitations, effective July 1, 1982.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 340.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Connors, and Krewson. H.J. 407.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 318

By Cochran and Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the financial responsibility requirements for the operation and registration of motor vehicles in this state, and providing a penalty and a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 340.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Schnekloth, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 407.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 319

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to the location for hearings regarding a proposed gas line or gas storage facility.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 341.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 407.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 80.

H.F. 320

By Welsh.

A bill for an act providing for appointment by the board of supervisors of the trustees of a county public hospital.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 341.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 321

By Diemer.

A bill for an act creating a voluntary licensing program for persons engaging in certain plumbing works.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 341.

Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3074 filed. H.J. 379.

Feb. 18 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Hoffmann, Tofte, Lloyd-Jones, and Chiodo. H.J. 777.

By Hanson of Delaware and Shimanek.

A bill for an act to allow the area education agency administrators to change school district boundary lines upon the written request of certain property owners.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 341.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 603.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 323

By Branstad.

A bill for an act relating to the use of force, violence, or threats to impede a person from engaging in lawful employment or economic or educational pursuits and providing penalties.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 341.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Corey, Horn, and Smalley. H.J. 407.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 324

By Welsh.

A bill for an act to delete from the list of features required of electronic voting systems approved for use in Iowa the requirement that the voting punch device be constructed so as to notify an elector who makes an error in marking the ballot.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 341.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 778.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb,
Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware, H.J. 127.

H.F. 325

By Welsh.

A bill for an act to increase from five thousand dollars to ten thousand dollars the maximum allowable value of the merchandise prize awarded once each year in a raffle conducted by a fair or qualified organization.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 341.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Shimanek, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J.

- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Harbor, Chiodo, and Hoffmann-Bright. H.J. 127.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Harbor, Crabb, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 205.

By Crabb.

A bill for an act exempting real estate transfers pursuant to a dissolution of marriage decree from the real estate transfer tax.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 342.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Daggett, and Cochran. H.J. 407.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 327

By Ritsema and Connors.

A bill for an act requiring the issuance of handguns to enforcement employees of the department of transportation.

Feb. 09 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 342.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Swartz. H.J. 407.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 328

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to a local fuel tax, providing for state administration, and providing penalties.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 347.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Diemer, Crawford, Hall, Spear, Johnson of Linn, and Renaud. H.J. 407.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Johnson of Linn, and O'Kane. H.J. 127.

H.F. 329

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of opinions of the court of appeals.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 347.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Arnould. H.J. 407.

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of small estates of decedents.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 348.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Pelton, Corey, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 407.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 331

By Rapp.

A bill for an act requiring certain public utilities to offer interest free loans to customers for insulating residential dwellings and allowing depreciation of the annual costs of the program by the public utility.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 348.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Mullins, Davitt, Bruner, Clark of Lee, and Lonergan. H.J. 408.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Mullins, Lonergan, Bruner, Howell, and Poffenberger. H.J. 127.

H.F. 332

By Hansen of O'Brien and Mullins.

A bill for an act authorizing a tax levy by a school district for a cash reserve, to be effective upon publication.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 348.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Lind, Menke, Norland, Groth, and Horn. H.J. 603.

* * * *, * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 333

By Poncy.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of public utilities.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 348.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 408.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 80.

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to a court order requiring soil and water conservation practices to bring the farm unit into compliance with a farm unit soil conservation plan and providing a penalty.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 348.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Welsh, and McKean. H.J. 467.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 335

By Horn.

A bill for an act to establish county school districts with component high school districts and to prescribe their governance.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 348.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Menke, Clements, and Carl. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 336

By Horn.

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to the office for planning and programming to provide for grants to assist in the weatherization of residential, commercial, and industrial buildings and allocating sales and use tax revenues from the sale of gas, electricity, and heat to a separate fund.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Energy, H.J. 348.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Mullins, Davitt, Bruner, Clark of Lee, and Lonergan. H.J. 408.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lind, Mullins, and Binneboese. H.J. 127.

H.F. 337

By Horn.

A bill for an act prohibiting adding a gratuity to a bill of a customer of a restaurant or hotel, or withholding a portion of an employee's gratuities, and providing penalties.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 349.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Mann, Stueland, and Pavich. H.J. 408.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 338

By Pavich and Woods.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, by providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting dog races and racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and by declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 349.
```

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Woods, and Smith. H.J. 778.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 127.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Woods, and Smith. H.J. 205.

H.F. 339

By Crabb and O'Kane.

A bill for an act to provide that collective bargaining agreements with political subdivisions of the state shall have a duration of at least two years.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 349.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Corey, Kirkenslager, and Renaud. H.J. 408.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 340

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act requiring fees for the use of parking facilities in the capitol complex.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 349.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Petrick, Binneboese, and Lonergan. H.J. 408.

Mar. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 341

By Davitt.

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion of certain valuation information on valuation notices issued by the assessor, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 349.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Maulsby, and Norland. H.J. 408.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 342

By Davitt.

A bill for an act requiring acknowledgment of the satisfaction of obligations which result in liens against real property, and creating a right of action for enforcement, with a January 1 effective date.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 349.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 408.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 343

By Davitt.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of premium that insurers who issue life insurance policies or annuity contracts may collect for the year during which the death of the insured or the annuitant occurs.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 350.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 408.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 80.

H.F. 344

By Davitt.

A bill for an act requiring that the county commissioner of registration designate the principal of each high school in the county, or the principal's designee, as a deputy commissioner of registration.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 350.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
 Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 778.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 127.

H.F. 345

By Davitt.

A bill for an act providing that a mechanic's lien does not exist for a subcontractor unless the subcontractor obtains prior written authority to extend credit.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 350.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 408.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 346

By Davitt.

A bill for an act providing an income tax credit for purchasing or constructing an alcohol fuel production facility which produces from agricultural products grain alcohol for fuel and making it effective upon publication, retroactive to January 1, 1981.

- Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 350.
- Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, Johnson of Woodbury, Davitt, Sullivan, and Bennett. H.J. 408.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Danker, Davitt, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 127.

H.F. 347

By Pavich and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to allow the use of railroad assistance funds for the restoration and improvement of rail switching yards.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 350.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Pellett, Schnekloth, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 408.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 348

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of real estate salespersons, associate brokers and brokers.

Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 350.

Feb. 11 81 Amendment H. 3065 filed. H.J. 370.

Feb. 13 81 Amendments H. 3086, H. 3087 filed, H.J. 416.

Feb. 16 81 Amendment H. 3094 filed. H.J. 427.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment H. 3098 filed. H.J. 436.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3086 withdrawn. H.J. 623.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3087 lost. H.J. 624.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3094 adopted, H.J. 624.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3065 withdrawn, H.J. 624.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3098 adopted. H.J. 624.

Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 5, H.J. 625.

Mar. 04 81 Message from House. S.J. 639.

Mar. 04 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 640.

Mar. 06 81 Amendment S. 3150 filed. S.J. 703.

Mar. 13 81 Substituted for SF 295. S.J. 774.

Mar. 13 81 Amendment S. 3150 adopted. S.J. 774.

Mar. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 2, S.J. 787.

Mar. 17 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 830.

Mar. 17 81 H. 3308 Senate Amendment. H.J. 832.

May 06 81 House concurred H. 3308. H.J. 1700.

May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4, H.J. 1701.

May 08 81 Message from House, S.J. 1604a.

```
May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
```

May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Signed by President, H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1978.

May 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 349

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of a drainage and levee district revolving fund by the county board of supervisors in any county where one or more districts are under the management and control of that board, and to authorize a one-time assessment on land in the districts for the purpose of establishing the fund. (Formerly HF 107).

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 351.
```

Feb. 11 81 Amendment H. 3063 filed. H.J. 370.

Feb. 12 81 Amendment H. 3076 filed. H.J. 379.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3063 withdrawn. H.J. 459.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3076 adopted. H.J. 460.

Feb. 19 81 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 460.

Feb. 19 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 465.

Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 577.

Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 577.

Mar. 02 81 Message from House. S.J. 600.

Mar. 02 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 600.

Mar. 03 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 633.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Van Gilst, and Taylor. S.J. 695.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 350

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of interest on overpayments made under the individual income, corporate income and franchise taxes and providing for its effect upon publication for overpayments resulting from returns due on or after April 30, 1981.

```
Feb. 10 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 351.
```

Mar. 23 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4, H.J. 854.

Mar. 25 81 Message from House. S.J. 950.

Mar. 25 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 951.

Mar. 26 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 978.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rush. S.J. 1222.

Apr. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1205.

Apr. 09 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1205.

Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1508.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572. 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599. May 04 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1729. May 07 81 May 07 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1729. Signed by President. H.J. 1729. May 07 81 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1729. May 07 Mav 11 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1768.

Jun. 16 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2618.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 351

By McKean, Brandt, Krewson, Clark of Cerro Gordo and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act prescribing certain rights for residents of health care facilities and providing penalties for violations. (See Com. Bill HF 825).

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 354.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Cusack, Daggett, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 408.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 26 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 162.

H.F. 352

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to the county commissions of veteran affairs.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 354.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 353

By Cochran.

A bill for an act to provide for a study on forestry and making an appropriation.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 354.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 354

By Mann.

A bill for an act to void rules adopted by the state board of public instruction relating to courses in human relations for teacher certification.

١

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 355.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Menke, Mann, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Howard, Maulsby, and Jay. H.J. 127.

H.F. 355

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to provide for an income tax deduction for tuition with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 355.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 604.

Apr. 03 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 356

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of rates and charges for electricity distributed by a person other than the producer of the electricity.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 355.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 409.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 80.

H.F. 357

By Poncy.

A bill for an act relating to the training of a coonhound at night thirty days prior to the hunting season on raccoons.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 355.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Cook, Stueland, and Jay. H.J. 80.

H.F. 358

By Davitt.

A bill for an act making an appropriation for the program evaluation of major state agencies.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 355.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 359

By Spear, Brandt, Howell, Arnould, Anderson of Jasper, Connors and Carl.

A bill for an act relating to the informal probate of estates.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 355.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Pelton, Corey, Doderer, and Jay. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 360

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to furloughs for class "A" felons.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 355.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Conlon, and Rapp. H.J. 409.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 361

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to penalties for assault related crimes. (See Com. Bill HF 801).

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 355.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, and Jochum. H.J. 409.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 362

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to immunity from liability for the use of reasonable force to defend against aggressors.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 356.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Trucano, and Jay. H.J. 409.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 363

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act relating to trapping restrictions.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 356.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Petrick, and Hall. H.J. 80.

H.F. 364

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to qualifications for area education agency administrators.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 356.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Johnson of Woodbury, and Rosenberg. H.J. 127.

H.F. 365

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to certain actions of the board of parole.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 356.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 409.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 366

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of chief judges of judicial districts of the district court.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 356.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Johnson of Howard, Sturgeon, and Jay. H.J. 409.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 367

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of financial transactions of school districts.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 356.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Lind, Menke, Groth, Norland, and Horn. H.J. 604.

By Gettings, Dieleman, Sullivan, Jay, Davitt, O'Kane, Binneboese, and Walter.

A bill for an act prohibiting an insurer from charging a person under the age of twenty-five an automobile insurance rate greater than the minimum charged a person over the age of twenty-five when the younger person has not been convicted of a moving vehicle violation, and making penalties applicable.

```
Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 356.
```

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 409.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods, H.J. 81.

H.F. 369

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act to increase salaries of judicial officers.

Feb. 11 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 357.
* * * * * * END QF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 370

By Pellett.

A bill for an act permitting fox or coyote to be taken with the aid of artificial light.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 371.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Hanson of Delaware, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 371

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act relating to the prohibition of open burning under certain conditions and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 371.
```

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Crabb, Swearingen, and Connors. H.J. 467.

Feb. 27 81 Committee report. H.J. 613.

Feb. 27 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 613.

Mar. 03 81 Amendment H. 3204 filed. H.J. 639.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3204 adopted. H.J. 740.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 15, H.J. 740.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 820.

```
Mar. 17
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 822.
Mar. 18
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 869.
          81
Mar. 26
          81
               Subcommittee, Hutchins, Briles, and Tieden. S.J. 973.
Apr. 06
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1123.
Apr. 06
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1123.
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr.
     10
Apr. 15
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1283.
Apr. 21
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.
Apr. 24
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1415.
Apr. 24
           81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1415.
           81
Apr. 24
               Signed by President. H.J. 1415.
```

Apr. 24 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1488.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 372

Feb. 12

By Van Maanen.

81

A bill for an act relating to the amount of the surety bond required of mobile home dealers.

Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 371.

```
Feb. 19
          81
               Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Swearingen, and Rapp. H.J. 467.
Feb. 24
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 518.
Feb. 24
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 518.
Mar. 12
          81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1, H.J. 770.
Mar. 19
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 844.
Mar. 17
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 820.
Mar. 17
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
Mar. 18
          81
               Referred to Commerce, S.J. 869.
Mar. 26
          81
               Subcommittee, Jensen, Baugher, and Husak. S.J. 973.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      20
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 136.
      20
          82
Jan.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 136.
Jan.
      28
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2, S.J. 227.
Feb.
      02
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 219.
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 272.
Feb.
      05
Feb.
      05
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 272.
Feb.
      05
          82
               Signed by President, H.J. 272.
          82
Feb.
      05
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 272.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 371.

H.F. 373

Feb. 11

82

By Daggett.

A bill for an act repealing a requirement for transference of certain male prisoners.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 372.
```

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 467.

Mar. 12 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 771.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 374

By Tyrrell, Johnson of Howard, Maulsby, Smalley, Conlon, Mann and Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the use of educational funds under designated circumstances.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 372.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Clements, and Lonergan. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 375

By Anderson of Jasper, Tyrrell and McKean.

A bill for an act allowing the operation of golf carts on the streets of cities of less than five thousand population.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 372.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Johnson of Woodbury, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 05 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 261.

H.F. 376

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of salary and expenses of members of the state functional classification review board.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 372.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Shimanek, and Doderer. H.J. 662.

May 22 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 2245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 377

By Oxley and Petrick.

A bill for an act relating to the control or eradication of the multiflora rose and making appropriations.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 372.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Dieleman, and Stueland. H.J. 467.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Corey, Stueland, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 81.

By Halvorson of Webster, Egenes, Branstad, Binneboese, Danker, Jay, Diemer, Lind, Dieleman, Howell, Anderson of Jasper, Connolly, Cochran, Poncy, Holt, Lloyd-Jones, Spear, Sullivan, Groth, and Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and operation of games of skill, chance, and raffles.

(See Com. Bill HF 819).

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 372.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Shimanek, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 778.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2256.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 379

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of special truck.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 372.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Holt, and Gettings. H.J. 604.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 380

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to reseeding the topsoil of open ditches with prairie grass seed.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 373.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Pellett, Danker, and Binneboese. H.J. 604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 381

By Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for the creation, management, and administration of a protected water area system in this state.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 373.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Anderson of Audubon, and Norland. H.J. 604.

By Woods, Pavich and Chiodo.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, by providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse races and racing meets, by imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and by declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties.

- Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 373.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Woods, and Smith. H.J. 778.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 127.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Woods, and Smith. H.J. 205.

H.F. 383

By McKean and Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to the use of flashing warning lamps and the stop arm on a school bus.

- Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 373.
- Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Mann, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 604.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 384

By Hall.

A bill for an act to allow a governmental body of a political subdivision to deliberate in closed session when acting in a quasi-judicial capacity.

- Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 373.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 778.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 128.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 205.

H.F. 385

By Cusack and Walter.

A bill for an act providing for an additional property tax credit for the elderly and disabled with incomes of eight thousand dollars or less and providing for an appropriation.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 373.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Diemer, and Cochran. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 386

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to provide for the implementation of agreements to arbitrate disputes, to provide minimum standards for arbitration procedures and rules for review of arbitration awards, and to subject violators to penalties. (Formerly HF 5).

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 373.
```

Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3, H.J. 621.

Mar. 04 81 Message from House. S.J. 639.

Mar. 04 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 640.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81- Subcommittee, Baugher, Kudart, and Doyle. S.J. 793.

Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1294.

Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1294.

Apr. 22 81 Amendment S. 3538 filed. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 24 81 Amendment S. 3538 adopted. S.J. 1412.

Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1413.

Apr. 24 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1432.

Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1460.

Apr. 28 81 H. 3851 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1489.

May 07 81 Amendment H. 4046 filed. H.J. 1732.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4046 adopted. H.J. 1884.

May 13 81 House concurred H. 3851 as amended. H.J. 1884.

May 13 81 Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 1884.

May 14 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3772. S.J. 1684.

May 14 81 Amendment S. 3772 filed. S.J. 1690.

May 19 81 Senate concurred S. 3772 to H. 3851, S.J. 1732.

May 19 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1733.

May 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2110.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.

Jun. 18 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 387

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act prohibiting hunting with any rifle, other than a twenty-two hundredths caliber rimfire or any shot larger than number BB in an area of the state during open deer hunting season. (Formerly HF 19).

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 374.
```

Feb. 13 81 Amendment H. 3083 filed. H.J. 416.

Feb. 16 81 Amendment H. 3090 filed. H.J. 427.

Feb. 17 81 Amendments H. 3097, H. 3102 filed. H.J. 436.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3083 adopted. H.J. 456.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3090A withdrawn, H.J. 457.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3097 adopted. H.J. 457.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3090B as amended, adopted. H.J. 458.

Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3102 adopted. H.J. 458.

Feb. 19 81 Passed House, ayes 56, nays 40, H.J. 458.

Feb. 19 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 465.

Feb. 26 81 Amendment H. 3175 filed. H.J. 576.

Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 578.

Feb. 27 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 578.

Feb. 27 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 578.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3175 adopted. H.J. 578.

Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3090B as amended, adopted. H.J. 578.

Feb. 27 81 Rereferred to Natural Resources. H.J. 579.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 388

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the release of physical and medical information to an employee relative to an alleged or future workers' compensation claim.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 374.

Feb. 13 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 409.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 389

By Rapp and Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to employer-employee contracts entered into between doctors and hospitals in the provision of pathology and radiology services.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 374.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 467.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 390

By Hall.

A bill for an act repealing the dram shop laws.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 374.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 778.

By Horn.

A bill for an act to allow boards of directors of school districts to levy the enrichment tax.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 374.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Lind, Menke, Groth, Norland, and Horn. H.J. 605.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 392

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the person to whom notice of garnishment is served in a school district.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 374.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, Halvorson of Clayton, Jay, and Swartz. H.J. 467.

Apr. 24 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1414.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 393

By Poffenberger, Hall, McKean, Krewson, Renaud, Hanson of Delaware, and Spear.

A bill for an act to require that certain vacancies in elective city offices be filled by appointment for only the period until the next city election.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 374.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 778.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 128.

H.F. 394

By Tyrrell, Maulsby, Smalley, Trucano, Mann and Clements.

A bill for an act abolishing the office of citizens' aide.

Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 375.

Feb. 13 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Trucano, and Brandt. H.J. 778.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

By Hall.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale or attempted sale of tickets to entertainment events for more than the authorized purchase price and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 375.
```

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Tofte, Harbor, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 778.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 396

Jan. 28 82

Feb. 02 82

Feb. 02 82

Feb. 05

Feb. 05

82

82

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to an income tax checkoff for the state fish and game protection fund.

(Formerly HF 74).

```
Feb. 12
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 375.
               Amendment H. 3079 filed. H.J. 416.
Feb. 13
          81
Feb.
     17
          81
               Amendment H. 3101 filed, H.J. 436.
Feb. 18
          81
               Amendments H. 3106, H. 3116 filed, H.J. 444.
Feb.
     19
          81
               Amendment H. 3106 adopted. H.J. 453.
Feb. 19
          81
               Amendment H. 3101 as amended, adopted. H.J. 453.
Feb. 19
          81
               Amendments H. 3079, H. 3116 adopted. H.J. 453.
Feb.
     19
          81
               Passed House, aves 81, navs 16, H.J. 454.
Feb. 24
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 553.
Feb.
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 554.
Feb. 25
          81
               Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 575.
Mar. 06
          81
               Subcommittee, Goodwin, Tieden, and Rodgers. S.J. 695.
Apr. 01
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1072.
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1072.
Apr. 01
Apr. 01
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3310 filed, S.J. 1073.
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1219.
Apr.
     10
          81
          81
               Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, and Hultman. S.J. 1307.
Apr. 16
Apr. 22
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1379.
Apr.
      22
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1379.
               Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1445.
Apr. 27
          81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Subcommittee, Goodwin, Tieden, and Rodgers. S.J. 85.
Jan.
      14
           82
      20
           82
Jan.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 138.
Jan.
      20
           82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 138.
      27
           82
               Amendment S. 5041 filed. S.J. 220.
Jan.
      28
           82
Jan.
               Committee amendment S. 3310 adopted. S.J. 228.
Jan.
      28
           82
               Amendment S. 5041 lost. S.J. 229.
```

Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 229.

H. 5026 Senate amendment. H.J. 228.

House concurred H. 5026. H.J. 269. Passed House, ayes 81, nays 9, H.J. 270.

Message from Senate. H.J. 219.

```
Feb. 08
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 303.
Feb. 09
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 340.
Mar. 01
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 575.
Mar. 01
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 575.
Mar. 01
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 575.
          82
Mar. 01
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 575.
Mar. 02
          82
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 598.
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the allowances granted wholesalers and distributors under the motor fuel and cigarette and tobacco taxes. (See Com. Bill HF 853).

```
Feb. 12 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 375.
Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Shull, and Brandt. H.J. 605.
Mar. 31 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* ** * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 398

Mar. 27

81

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of the operations of the utilities division of the Iowa state commerce commission, and providing for semiannual remainder assessments against public utilities, and for a supplemental appropriation of two hundred thousand dollars to the commerce commission for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 1980, and ending June 30, 1981, for operational purposes, to be effective upon publication.

```
Feb. 12
          81
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 375.
Feb. 13
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 415.
Feb.
     13
          81
               Recommended passage. H.J. 415.
Feb.
     18
          81
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1, H.J. 441.
     23
Feb.
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 534.
Feb.
     23
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 534.
Feb.
     24
          81
               Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 562.
               Subcommittee, Approp's., Regulatory and Finance. S.J. 588.
Feb.
     26
          81
Feb.
     26
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 594.
Feb. 26
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 594.
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays none, S.J. 642.
Mar. 04
          81
Mar. 09
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 679.
Mar. 10
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 699.
Mar. 10
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 699.
Mar. 10
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 699.
Mar. 10
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 699.
Mar. 13
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 827.
```

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 989.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act providing that persons who buy bulk popcorn from the farmers who produce it are subject to licensure as grain dealers, and incorporating penalties.

```
Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 399.
```

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Anderson of Audubon, H.J. 467.

Mar. 05 81 Committee report. H.J. 674.

Mar. 05 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 674.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 18, H.J. 983.

Apr. 01 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 988.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3492 filed, H.J. 1088.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3508 filed. H.J. 1089.

May 22 81 Motions to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Ruled out of order H. 3492, H. 3508. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1879.

May 22 81 Read first time under Senate Rule 28. S.J. 1879.

Jun. 24 81 1981 June Extraordinary Session.

Jun. 24 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 9.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Hulse, and Husak. S.J. 151.

H.F. 400

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement of each taxing district from the personal property tax replacement fund.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 399.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Daggett, and Oxley. H.J. 605.

H.F. 401

By Sturgeon, Brandt, Howell, O'Kane, Arnould, Carl, Dieleman, and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act requiring lobbyists to report the amount and source of their income. (See Com. Bill HF 2440).

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ethics. H.J. 399.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 402

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to a report of the energy efficiency of residence offered for sale.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 399.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Danker, Binneboese, and Cook. H.J. 468.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Poffenberger, O'Kane, and Bruner. H.J. 128.

H.F. 403

By Schroeder and Walter.

A bill for an act to require that the department of public instruction and the area education agencies encourage schools to offer programs for gifted and talented children.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 399.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Menke, Mann, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 605.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 404

By McKean.

A bill for an act to impose a tax on chain stores, providing for the administration of the tax, and providing penalties for violations.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 399.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Bennett, and Hall. H.J. 605.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 405

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to provide limited tax incentives for the improvement, repair, and maintenance of residential property by allowing a five-year tax moratorium for certain improvements to buildings and by requiring that real estate be assessed as if repairs and maintenance had been performed, with certain exceptions, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 399.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Maulsby, and Norland. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 406

By Sturgeon, Brandt, Binneboese, Howell, O'Kane, Arnould, Carl, Lloyd-Jones and Groth.

A bill for an act authorizing the Iowa state commerce commission to assess a monetary penalty against a public utility for a violation of the laws or rules governing the public utility.

- Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 400.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 468.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 81.

H.F. 407

By Welsh.

A bill for an act permitting the issuance of temporary restricted driving licenses and permits for persons whose privilege to drive has been revoked for refusing to submit to chemical testing for determining the alcohol content of their blood and providing penalties.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 400.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Smalley, Pelton, Jay, and Welsh. H.J. 468.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 408

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to public gas and electric company meters, with a January 1, 1982, effective date.

- Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 400.
- Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Shull, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 468.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 81.

H.F. 409

By Connolly.

A bill for an act to impose maximum limits on the amount an individual or a committee, except a statutory political committee, may contribute to one candidate.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 400.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 128.

H.F. 410

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to annual educational requirements for individuals licensed as child foster care providers.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 400.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Mullins, Clements, Arnould, Connors, Cusack, Maulsby, and Walter. H.J. 468.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 411

By Lloyd-Jones, Doderer and Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to assault with intent to commit sexual abuse and providing a penalty.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 400.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Johnson of Howard, and Jay. H.J. 468.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 412

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act prohibiting the department of health from establishing rules regulating nonpublic water wells, effective upon publication.

Feb. 13 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 401.

Feb. 19 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 468.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 413

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to records of vital statistics kept by the state registrar and county and local registrars.

```
Feb. 13 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 401.
```

Feb. 16 81 Amendments H. 3091, H. 3093 filed. H.J. 427.

Feb. 17 81 Amendment H. 3100 filed. H.J. 436.

Feb. 19 81 Amendments H. 3100, H. 3091, H. 3093 adopted. H.J. 463.

Feb. 19 81 Passed House, aves 80, navs 19, H.J. 464.

Feb. 24 81 Message from House. S.J. 553.

Feb. 24 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 554.

Feb. 25 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 575.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment S. 3097 filed. S.J. 580.

Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 695.

Mar. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 817.

Mar. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 818.

```
Mar. 16
               Committee amendment S. 3193 filed, S.J. 818.
           81
Mar. 25
           81
                Amendment S. 3251 filed, S.J. 964.
Apr. 10
           81
                Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1224.
Apr. 22
           81
                Committee amendment S. 3193A adopted. S.J. 1359.
     22
           81
                Amendment S. 3541 filed. S.J. 1373.
Apr.
Apr. 22
           81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
           81
               Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
           81
                Amendment S. 3541 adopted. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
           81
                Amendment S. 3251 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
           81
               Ruled out of order S. 3193B, S. 3097. S.J. 1373.
Apr. 22
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 18, S.J. 1374.
Apr. 23
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1404.
           81
Apr. 24
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1364.
Apr. 24
           81
               H. 3803 Senate amendment. H.J. 1418.
May
     13
           81
               House refused to concur H. 3803. H.J. 1889.
May
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 1684.
     14
May
     18
          81
               Senate insisted. S.J. 1713.
May 18
           81
               Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1715.
May
     18
           81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1729.
     18
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2008.
May
May
     18
           81
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2009.
May
     19
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1731.
May
     19
          81
               Conference committee report filed. H.J. 2067.
Mav
      19
          81
               Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1752.
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2121.
May
      21
           81
May
     21
           81
                Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2123.
May
      21
           81
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 2124.
     21
           81
Mav
               Message from House, S.J. 1793.
May
      21
           81
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1797.
May
      21
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 1798.
May
      22
           81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 2278,
May
     22
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
      22
           81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
May
May
      22
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
May 22
           81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.
Jun. 20
           81
```

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to funds available to school districts, including authorizing the levy of a tax for cash reserve, and the imposition of an income surtax retroactive to January 1, 1981, and including the computation of state school foundation aid, and providing that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

```
Feb. 13 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 401.
Feb. 13 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 401.
```

Feb. 13 81 Rules 21, 32, 35 invoked. H.J. 401.

Feb. 16 81 Rule suspended. H.J. 418.

- Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3119 filed. H.J. 469.
- Feb. 19 81 Amendment H. 3123 filed. H.J. 470.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendments H. 3128, H. 3131 filed. H.J. 483.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendments H. 3132, H. 3133, H. 3134, H. 3135 filed. H.J. 484.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendments H. 3136, H. 3137, H. 3140 filed. H.J. 484.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendments H. 3141, H. 3142, H. 3143, H. 3144 filed. H.J. 485.
- Feb. 23 81 Amendments H. 3145, H. 3146, H. 3147 filed. H.J. 485.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3133A lost. H.J. 496.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3142 lost. H.J. 498.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3123A adopted. H.J. 503.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3149 filed. H.J. 503.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3149 lost, H.J. 504.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3131 lost. H.J. 505.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3153 filed. H.J. 505.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3153 lost. H.J. 506.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3123B adopted. H.J. 507.
- Feb. 24 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 509.
- Feb. 24 81 Ruled germane H. 3141. H.J. 509.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3141 adopted. H.J. 509.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3135 withdrawn. H.J. 509.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3132 lost. H.J. 510.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3123C as amended, adopted. H.J. 510.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3123D adopted. H.J. 511.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3148 filed. H.J. 511.
- Feb. 24 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 512.
- Feb. 24 81 Ruled not germane H. 3148. H.J. 512.
- Feb. 24 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 512.
- Feb. 24 81 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 512.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3148 adopted. H.J. 513.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3123E as amended, adopted. H.J. 513.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3144 lost. H.J. 514.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3123F adopted. H.J. 514.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3155 filed. H.J. 514.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3155 adopted. H.J. 516.
- Feb. 24 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 516.
- Feb. 24 81 Amendments H. 3150, H. 3151, H. 3152 filed, H.J. 519.
- Feb. 25 81 Fiscal notes. HCS.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3123G as amended, adopted. H.J. 530.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3151 lost, H.J. 531.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendments as amended, adopted H. 3123H, H. 3123I. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3150 lost. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 25 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 25 81 Ruled germane H. 3123J. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion to table. H.J. 532.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion to table lost. H.J. 532.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3123J as amended, adopted. H.J. 532.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendments H. 3123K, H. 3123L adopted. H.J. 532.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3161 filed. H.J. 536.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3161 adopted. H.J. 537.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3146 as amended, lost. H.J. 538.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3134 lost. H.J. 539.

- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3136 lost. H.J. 540.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3133B lost. H.J. 541.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3137 lost. H.J. 543.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3119 withdrawn. H.J. 543.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3140 adopted. H.J. 543.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3143 lost. H.J. 545.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3152 adopted. H.J. 546.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3145 as amended, lost. H.J. 547.
- Feb. 25 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 558.
- Feb. 25 81 Ruled not germane H. 3147. H.J. 558.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 558.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion failed. H.J. 559.
- Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3128 adopted. H.J. 559.
- Feb. 25 81 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 45, H.J. 559.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 560.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 560.
- Feb. 25 81 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 560.
- Mar. 03 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 638.
- Feb. 26 81 Message from House. S.J. 586.
- Feb. 26 81 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 586.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Carney, Brown, Jensen, and Small. S.J. 695.
- Mar. 05 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 05 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 684.
- Mar. 09 81 Amendments S. 3153, S. 3154 filed. S.J. 719.
- Mar. 10 81 Amendments S. 3156, S. 3159, S. 3160 filed. S.J. 733.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3154 withdrawn. S.J. 738.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3156 lost. S.J. 738.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3153 lost. S.J. 739.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3160 withdrawn, S.J. 739.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3166, S. 3172 filed. S.J. 739.
- Mar. 11 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 739.
- Mar. 11 81 Ruled out of order S. 3166. S.J. 739.
- Mar. 11 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 11 81 Ruled in order S. 3172. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3172 lost. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3168, S. 3175 filed. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3168 lost, S.J. 740.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3175 withdrawn. S.J. 740.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3170, S. 3176 filed. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3176 lost. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 11 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 11 81 Ruled in order S. 3170. S.J. 741.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3170 lost. S.J. 742.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3169, S. 3177 filed. S.J. 742.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3169 withdrawn. S.J. 742.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3177 lost. S.J. 742.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3174, S. 3167, S. 3171 filed. S.J. 743.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3174, S. 3171 withdrawn. S.J. 743.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendment S. 3167 lost. S.J. 743.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments S. 3173, S. 3179 filed, S.J. 751.
- Mar. 12 81 Fiscal notes, SCS.

```
Mar. 12 81 Call of the Senate. S.J. 753.
```

- Mar. 12 81 Amendment S. 3159 lost. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 12 81 Call of the Senate lifted. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment S. 3173 withdrawn. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 12 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 12 81 Ruled in order S. 3179. S.J. 754.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment S. 3179 lost. S.J. 755.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment S. 3180 filed. S.J. 755.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment S. 3180 withdrawn. S.J. 755.
- Mar. 12 81 Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 23, S.J. 755.
- Mar. 16 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 784.
- Mar. 19 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 19 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 19 81 Signed by President, H.J. 844.
- Mar. 19 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 23 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 865.
- Apr. 03 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1165.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 415

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the conditions and limitations applicable to investments by life insurance companies and associations in indebtedness secured by interests in real property.

```
Feb. 17 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 428.
```

Feb. 23 81 SF 201 Substituted. H.J. 476.

Feb. 23 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 477.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 416

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of whether an act was done by force or against the will of another in determining whether sexual abuse was committed.

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 429.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Johnson of Howard, and Jay. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 417

By Davitt, Crabb, Harbor, Pellett, Danker, Welden, Tofte, Johnson of Woodbury, Branstad, Holt, Halvorson of Clayton, Bennett, Maulsby, Bruner, Dieleman, Swartz, Connors, Doderer, Welsh, Gettings, Arnould, Tyrrell, Carl, Norland, Jay, Halvorson of Webster, Howell, Groth, Brandt, Lloyd-Jones, Pavich, Poncy, Woods, Horn, Running, Spear, Krewson, Pelton, Oxley, Hall, Mullins, Corey, Binneboese, Avenson, Anderson of Jasper, Cusack, Sturgeon, Jochum, Cook, Sullivan, Gross, Diemer, Carpenter, O'Kane, Cochran, Chiodo, Stueland and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation by the commissioner of insurance of selfinsured accident or health insurance plans or programs offered to employees.

- Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 429.
- Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 605.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3319 filed. H.J. 839.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 81.

H.F. 418

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits for certain peace officers.

- Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 429.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 128.

H.F. 419

By Byerly.

A bill for an act enabling the Iowa housing finance authority to contract with low and middle income home buyers for mortgage-interest subsidies, and making an appropriation to finance these contracts.

- Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 429.
- Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 605.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 81.

H.F. 420

By Byerly.

A bill for an act to provide that transfers of property or interests in property pursuant to a decree of dissolution of marriage are not subject to the real estate transfer tax and the requirements relating to the filing of a declaration of value. (See Com. Bill HF 815).

- Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 429.
- Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 605.
- Mar. 19 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 18 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 456.

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to the long-arm jurisdictional provisions in the Code. (See Com. Bill HF 780).

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 430.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Jay, and Brandt. H.J. 605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 422

By Swartz, Dieleman, Spear, Jay, Branstad, Cochran, Renaud, Anderson of Jasper, Howell, Halvorson of Webster, Arnould, Carl, and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act providing for a property tax credit for soil conservation on agricultural land, providing a standing appropriation, providing that only the excess appropriations to the soil conservation credit fund shall go to the agricultural land credit fund to provide agricultural land credits and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 430.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Stueland, Cochran, and Cook. H.J. 606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 423

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the review by the board of parole of a class "A" felon.

Feb. 17 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 430.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Shimanek, and Welsh. H.J. 606.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 424

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to rights in real estate acquired by adverse possession or prescription which provides that the rights run against the state and its political subdivisions and which creates a presumption of an easement.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 438.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3163 filed. H.J. 563.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Egenes, and Swartz. H.J. 606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 425

By Davitt, Dieleman and Woods.

A bill for an act relating to the incorporation of territory within an urbanized area.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 438.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 426

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to easements for certain sewer, water, or gas lines within a city.

(See Com. Bill HF 757).

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 438.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clements, Diemer, and Walter. H.J. 606.

Apr. 08 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1745.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 427

By Smalley and Clements.

A bill for an act to increase the amount of the personal exemption credit allowed under the state individual income tax, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 438.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 606.

Apr. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 428

By Danker and Clements.

A bill for an act relating to obscenity, and providing criminal penalties to be effective January 1 following enactment.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 438.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Pelton, and Brandt. H.J. 606.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 25 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Howard, Jay, and Sturgeon. H.J. 561.

H.F. 429

By Davitt, Cochran, Dieleman, Howell, Jay, Running and Woods.

A bill for an act to require a board of review to specify reasons for its action on a protest when written notice of the action is provided to the property owner or aggrieved taxpayer, with a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 438.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Maulsby, and Davitt. H.J. 606.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 430

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act eliminating the requirement that spouses execute the same joint instrument to convey the homestead.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 439.
```

- Feb. 23 81 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 4, H.J. 481.
- Feb. 23 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 483.
- Feb. 25 81 Message from House, S.J. 568.
- Feb. 25 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 569.
- Feb. 26 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 591.
- Mar. 06 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Rush, and Dreeszen. S.J. 695.
- Mar. 03 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 636.
- Mar. 03 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 637.
- Mar. 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 779.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 830.
- Mar. 23 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 855.
- Mar. 23 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 855.
- Mar. 23 81 Signed by President. H.J. 855.
- Mar. 23 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 855.
- Mar. 26 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 904.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 431

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the percent required for approval of bond issues of school corporations and merged area schools.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 439.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Carpenter, Maulsby, Carl, and Poncy. H.J. 606.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 432

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the contents of an application for an operator's license or instruction permit.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 439.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Menke, Pellett, and Groth. H.J. 606.

By Tyrrell and Clements.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of public funds for lobbying and to provide a penalty.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 439.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Smith, Carpenter, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 434

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to insanity as it relates to the commission of a crime.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 439.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Corey, and Rapp. H.J. 606.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 435

By Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware and McKean.

A bill for an act relating to the landowner's rights when an easement is acquired for construction of a pipeline or electric transmission line upon agricultural land.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 439.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, and Brandt. H.J. 606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 436

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing that the issuance of property tax receipts may be optional.

Feb. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 439.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3165 filed. H.J. 563.

Feb. 26 81 Amendment H. 3173 filed. H.J. 575.

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3192 filed. H.J. 634.

Mar. 02 81 Amendments H. 3199, H. 3200 filed. H.J. 635.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 12 82 Returned to State Government, H.J. 42.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Brandt, Dieleman, and Trucano. H.J. 128.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Trucano, Dieleman, and Brandt. H.J. 205.

By Smalley, Van Maanen, Maulsby, Danker, Daggett, Trucano, Corey, Gross, Cook, Petrick, Holt, De Groot, Branstad, Renken, Johnson of Howard, Johnson of Linn, Conlon, Tyrrell and Smith.

A bill for an act to reduce the annual salaries of members of the general assembly and the lieutenant governor retroactive to January 12, 1981.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 440.
```

Feb. 19 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Shull, and Norland. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 438

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to laws which restrict the receipt of gifts by employees of the department of banking.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 440.
```

Mar. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 80, nays 12, H.J. 626.

Mar. 04 81 Message from House. S.J. 639.

Mar. 04 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 640.

Mar. 05 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 685.

Mar. 13 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Priebe, S.J. 793.

Mar. 13 81 Committee meeting report, S.J. 796.

Mar. 13 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 796.

Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1322.

Apr. 21 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.

Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1543.

May 04 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1628.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 439

By Bruner, Rapp, Jochum, Chiodo, Sturgeon, Howell, Connolly, Lloyd-Jones, Binneboese, Pavich, Carl, Arnould, Horn, Cusack, Avenson, O'Kane, Halvorson of Webster, Woods and Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to energy conservation programs of the Iowa commerce commission, with part of the Act to be effective January 1.

```
Feb. 18 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 440.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 606.

```
Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 81.

H.F. 440

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide for redrawing director districts in a merged area.

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 446.
```

Mar. 05 81 Passed House, ayes 98, nays 1, H.J. 656.

Mar. 10 81 Message from House. S.J. 721.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 722.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment S. 3240 filed. S.J. 936.

Mar. 25 81 Substituted for SF 330. S.J. 953.

Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3240 adopted. S.J. 1491.

Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1492.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.

May 01 81 H. 3940 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1597.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 441

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the fencing of railroad rights of way and providing penalties.

(Formerly HF 141).

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 446.
```

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3271 filed. H.J. 774.

Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3289, H. 3291 filed. H.J. 828.

Mar. 24 81 Amendment H. 3342 filed. H.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3364 filed, H.J. 897.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3364 adopted. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3291 as amended, adopted. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Ruled out of order H. 3289, H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Amendments H. 3271, H. 3342 withdrawn. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 898.

Mar. 26 81 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 29, H.J. 898.

Mar. 31 81 Message from House. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 31 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1022.

Apr. 01 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1069.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Ramsey, and Deluhery. S.J. 1103.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By McKean and Trucano.

A bill for an act to provide medical assistance to the low-income elderly for certain medical examinations, prescription drugs, and corrective, orthopedic, and prosthetic devices.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 446.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 443

By Harbor.

A bill for an act exempting certain parcels of land from the requirement of platting upon subdivision.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 446.

Feb. 23 81 Rereferred to County Government. H.J. 482.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Diemer, and Horn. H.J. 905.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 444

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of state aid for pupils previously enrolled in a laboratory school.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 446.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Swearingen, and Poncy. H.J. 606.

Mar. 18 81 Committee report, H.J. 838.

Mar. 18 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 838.

Mar. 18 81 Committee amendment H. 3312 filed. H.J. 838.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3467 filed. H.J. 1022.

Apr. 13 81 Committee amendment H. 3312 withdrawn, H.J. 1207.

Apr. 13 81 Amendment H. 3467 adopted. H.J. 1207.

Apr. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1208.

Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note, HCS,

Apr. 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 1256.

Apr. 14 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1256.

Apr. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 1292.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Anderson, DeKoster, and Jensen, S.J. 85.

Jan. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 252.

Jan. 29 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 252.

Feb. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 326.

Feb. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 319.

Feb. 16 82 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 431.

Feb. 16 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 431.

Feb. 16 82 Signed by President. H.J. 431.

Feb. 16 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 431.

Feb. 18 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 456.

H.F. 445

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act providing for the use of moneys from the railroad assistance fund to be used for purposes of instituting additional passenger service under a federal law.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 446.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Danker, Schnekloth, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 446

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to the selection of official county newspapers.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 446.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 447

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the use of public buildings for political caucuses.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 447.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 662.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 128.

H.F. 448

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and operation of bingo and other games of skill, chance, and raffles.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 447.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Shimanek, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 449

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act to require a permit for barge fleeting sites from the Iowa state conservation commission and making it effective upon publication.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 447.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Schnekloth, and Rapp. H.J. 607.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann-Bright, Rapp, and Smith. H.J. 81.

H.F. 450

By Diemer, Kirkenslager, Spear, Oxley, Tyrrell, Maulsby and Mann.

A bill for an act relating to fees charged public offenders.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 447.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Gross, Ritsema, Welsh, and Brandt. H.J. 607.

Apr. 02 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 451

By Davitt, Dieleman, Cochran, Howell, Sullivan, Jay and Running.

A bill for an act relating to beginning farmers by authorizing the family farm development authority to establish a program for insuring or guaranteeing contracts of sale of farm land made to beginning farmers, increasing the bonding power of the authority, providing for an income tax deduction for capital gains and interest received on contracts of sale made to beginning farmers and providing for a January 1 effective date for certain sections.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 447.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Davitt, De Groot, Cochran, and Stueland. H.J. 607.

Apr. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 452

By Pelton.

A bill for an act relating to the forfeiture of installment real estate contracts.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 447.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Corey, and Jay. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 453

By Commerce.

A hill for an act relating to the payment of interest on deposits made by customers of public utilities.

```
Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 448.
```

Feb. 26 81 Amendment H. 3172 filed. H.J. 575.

Mar. 05 81 Amendments H. 3217, H. 3219 filed. H.J. 651.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment H. 3217 withdrawn. H.J. 651.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment H. 3219 adopted. H.J. 651.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment H. 3172 as amended, adopted. H.J. 651.

Mar. 05 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 4, H.J. 652.

Mar. 10 81 Message from House. S.J. 721.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 722.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 907.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 454

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum rate of interest on investments of public funds in banks.

Feb. 19 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 448.

Apr. 16 81 SF 13 Substituted. H.J. 1262.

Apr. 16 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 1265.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 455

By Rapp.

A bill for an act to establish a housing court having jurisdiction over landlord and tenant disputes and actions under the housing law, to take effect January 1 following enactment.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 471.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Halvorson of Clayton, Corey, Brandt, and Jay. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 456

By Rapp and Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the composition of impact areas surrounding certain playground equipment and providing a penalty.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 471.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Davitt, Cochran, Dieleman, Howell, Sullivan, Jay and Running.

A bill for an act relating to the rights and responsibilities of landowners concerning partition fences.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 471.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Stueland, Davitt, Tyrrell, Welsh, and Hummel. H.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 458

By Davitt, Cochran, Dieleman, Howell and Jay. -

A bill for an act authorizing a county to provide property tax exemptions for residential property on which improvements have been made in a revitalization area of the unincorporated area of the county and authorizing the county to issue revenue bonds for the revitalization area.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 472.

Feb. 24 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 459

By Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to the recapture of taxes on certain classes of property when a change in use of the property occurs with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 472.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 460

By Cochran, Connolly, Hall, Jochum and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act establishing and providing for an appropriation to, the administration of, and disbursements from the Iowa candidates' fund, and prescribing maximum amounts of and other conditions upon expenditures for campaign purposes by candidates who accept money from the Iowa candidates' fund, with a December 1 effective date.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 472.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,

- Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 128.

By Cochran, Dieleman, Howell, Lind, Arnould, Davitt, Groth, Anderson of Jasper, Jay, Mullins, Walter, Connors, Binneboese, Lloyd-Jones and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act prohibiting the revoking of an anatomical gift by a person other than the donor.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 472.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Spear, and Walter. H.J. 607.

Apr. 24 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1368.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 462

By Corey.

A bill for an act relating to the withdrawal of land from a benefited fire district.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 472.
```

Mar. 18 81 Committee report. H.J. 837.

Mar. 18 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 837.

Mar. 18 81 Committee amendment H. 3313 filed. H.J. 838.

Mar. 30 81 Committee amendment H. 3313 adopted. H.J. 916.

Mar. 30 81 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 917.

Mar. 31 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 963.

Apr. 01 81 Message from House. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 01 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1092.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Wells, and Goodwin. S.J. 1307.

Apr. 09 81 Committee report. S.J. 1200.

Apr. 09 81 Recommended passage, S.J. 1200.

Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1414.

Apr. 24 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1432.

Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1460.

May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.

May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.

May 01 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1595.

May 01 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.

May 05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1709.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 463

By Brandt.

A bill for an act regulating the replacement of life insurance policies, and providing penalties.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 472.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 81.

H.F. 464

By Holt, Anderson of Audubon, Anderson of Jasper, Arnould, Binneboese, Branstad, Byerly, Carpenter, Chiodo, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Cochran, Crabb, Cusack, Davitt, De Groot, Dieleman, Gettings, Gross, Halvorson of Webster, Hansen of O'Brien, Horn, Howell, Jay, Johnson of Woodbury, Kirkenslager, Maulsby, Norland, O'Kane, Oxley, Pavich, Poncy, Running, Sturgeon, Sullivan, Tyrrell and Woods.

A bill for an act authorizing merged areas to acquire and operate student residence halls and dormitories, including dining and other incidential facilities, and to finance the cost with revenue bonds.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 473.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Maulsby, and Poncy. H.J. 662.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Carpenter, Menke, Holt, Norland, and Jay. H.J. 128.

H.F. 465

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the preparation of the farm unit soil conservation folder and plan.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 473.
```

Mar. 05 81 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none, H.J. 653.

Mar. 10 81 Message from House. S.J. 721.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 722.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Taylor, and Husak, S.J. 907.

Mar. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 24 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 944.

Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1323.

Apr. 21 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.

Apr. 28 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1488.

May 01 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 466

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of conservancy district wards.

```
Feb.
      23
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 473.
Mar. 05
          81.
               Amendment H. 3218 filed. H.J. 676.
Mar. 09
           81
               Amendment H. 3230 filed. H.J. 695.
Mar. 10
          81
               Amendment H. 3237 filed. H.J. 703.
Mar. 12
               Amendments H. 3230, H. 3237 adopted. H.J. 730.
           81
Mar. 12
           81
               Amendment H. 3218 as amended, adopted. H.J. 730.
Mar. 12
          81
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 1, H.J. 730.
Mar. 12
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 17
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 820.
Mar. 17
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
Mar. 18
          81
               Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 869.
Mar. 26
          81
               Subcommittee, Taylor, Hulse, and Husak. S.J. 973.
Mar. 31
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1042.
Mar. 31
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1042.
          81
Apr. 01
               Amendment S. 3318 filed. S.J. 1073.
Apr. 10
          81
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1224.
Apr. 15
          81
               Amendment S. 3318 adopted. S.J. 1281.
Apr. 15
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1282.
Apr. 21
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.
          81
               H. 3719 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1310.
Apr. 21
          81
               House concurred H. 3719. H.J. 1677.
Mav
     06
May
     06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1677.
May
     08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1603.
May
          81
     15
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
May
      15
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
May
      15
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
```

May 15 81

May 19 81

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to rules of the fire marshal.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1978.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS

Feb.	23	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 473.
Mar.	03	81	Amendment H. 3203 filed. H.J. 639.
Mar.	05	81	Amendment H. 3216 filed. H.J. 654.
Mar.	05	81	Amendment H. 3216 adopted. H.J. 654.
Mar.	05	81	Amendment H. 3203 as amended, adopted. H.J. 654.
Mar.	05	81	Passed House, ayes 98, nays 1, H.J. 655.
Mar.	10	81	Message from House. S.J. 722.
Mar.	10	81	Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 722.
Mar.	11	81	Referred to State Government. S.J. 745.
Mar.	20	81	Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Gallagher. S.J. 907.
Apr.	21	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 1349.
Apr.	21	81	Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1349.
Apr.	21	81	Committee amendment S. 3519 filed. S.J. 1352.
Apr.	22	81	Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.
Apr.	22	81	Committee amendment S. 3519A adopted. S.J. 1375.

```
Apr. 22 81 Amendment S. 3542 filed. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 23 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1387.

Apr. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J.
```

Apr. 23 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1387.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3550 filed. S.J. 1387.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3550 lost. S.J. 1387.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3558 filed. S.J. 1409.

Apr. 27 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1441.

Apr. 27 81 Ruled in order S. 3558. S.J. 1441.

Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3558 adopted. S.J. 1441.

Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3519A as amended, adopted. S.J. 1441.

Apr. 27 81 Ruled out of order S. 3519B, S. 3542. S.J. 1441.

Apr. 27 81 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 4, S.J. 1442.

Apr. 29 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1492.

Apr. 29 81 H. 3890 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1526.

May 06 81 Amendment H. 4011 filed. H.J. 1714.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4011 withdrawn. H.J. 1887.

May 13 81 House concurred H. 3890. H.J. 1887.

May 13 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1887.

May 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 1685.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2273.

Jun. 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 468

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of certain optional service or maintenance contracts which provide for the furnishing of labor and materials for a fixed price.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 473.
```

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 51, nays 41, H.J. 735.

Mar. 12 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 775.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 830.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 826.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 827.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Rodgers, and Hester. S.J. 973.

Apr. 07 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1154.

Apr. 07 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1154.

Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 8, S.J. 1513.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.

May 07 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1729.

May 07 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1729.

May 07 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1729.

May 07 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1729.

```
May 11 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1768.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the audit and certification of claims for the personal property tax credit.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 473.
```

- Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 736.
- Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 820.
- Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
- Mar. 18 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Junkins, and Readinger. S.J. 973.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 514.
- Feb. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 514.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 583.
- Mar. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 704.
- Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1045.

H.F. 470

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the statute of limitations on assessment of the income and franchise taxes.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 473.
```

- Mar. 09 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 681.
- Mar. 10 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 701.
- Mar. 11 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 722.
- Mar. 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 734.
- Mar. 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 735.
- Mar. 12 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.
- Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Priebe, Hester, and Lura. S.J. 907.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 995.
- Mar. 26 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 995.
- Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1501.
- May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
- May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.
- May 07 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1729.
- May 07 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1729.
- May 07 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1729.

```
May 07 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1729.
May 11 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1768.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 471

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the display of registration plates on motor vehicles.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 474.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Mann, and Pavich. H.J. 607.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 472

By Swearingen and Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act relating to the continuing education requirement of assessors and deputy assessors and to the selection of new assessors.

```
Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 474.
```

Feb. 24 81 Amendment H. 3158 filed. H.J. 519.

Mar. 23 81 Committee report. H.J. 859.

Mar. 23 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 859.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3158 adopted. H.J. 987.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 32, H.J. 987.

Apr. 01 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 988.

Apr. 01 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 989.

Apr. 03 81 Motion to defer, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1052. Apr. 03 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1052.

Apr. 03 81 Motion to table, motion to reconsider, H.J. 1053.

Apr. 03 81 Motion to table lost. H.J. 1053.

Apr. 03 81 Motion to reconsider failed. H.J. 1053.

Apr. 03 81 Motions to reconsider, out of order. H.J. 1053.

Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1142.

Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1143.

Apr. 08 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1176.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Miller of Des Moines, and Briles. S.J. 1307.

Apr. 09 81 Committee report. S.J. 1200.

Apr. 09 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1200.

Apr. 22 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.

Apr. 22 81 Amendment S. 3532 filed. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3532 adopted. S.J. 1389.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3552 filed. S.J. 1389.

Apr. 23 81 Ruled out of order S. 3552. S.J. 1389.

Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 7, S.J. 1389.

Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1421.

Apr. 27 81 H. 3824 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1458.

Apr. 30 81 Amendment H. 3936 filed. H.J. 1546.

```
May 06 81 Amendment H. 3936 adopted. H.J. 1707.
```

May 06 81 House concurred H. 3824, as amended, H.J. 1707.

May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 15, H.J. 1707.

May 08 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3715. S.J. 1604.

May 08 81 Amendment S. 3715 filed, S.J. 1614.

May 11 81 Senate concurred S. 3715 to H. 3824, S.J. 1625.

May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1626.

May 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1814.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282. Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 473

By Spear.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for school districts to maintain certain grades.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 474.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Groth. H.J. 662.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Petrick, and Horn. H.J. 128.

H.F. 474

By Branstad.

A bill for an act establishing the legal age for the purpose of laws relating to beer and alcoholic beverages at twenty-one years.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 474.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 662.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 475

By McKean.

A bill for an act increasing the cigarette and tobacco tax, the liquor tax, and the beer barrel tax and providing that the revenues from the increased tax be appropriated only for elderly programs of the state or political subdivisions.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 474.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 476

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act requiring the state department of transportation and county boards of supervisors to grant permission for the construction of water, and gas mains, sidewalks, and cattleways.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 474.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Lind, and Oxley. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 477

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the deductibility of federal income taxes for state corporate tax purposes.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 474.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 478

By Clements.

A bill for an act establishing the legal age for the sale to and consumption of beer and alcoholic beverages at twenty-one years of age.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 475.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 479

By Diemer, Tyrrell, Hall, Lind and Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the time the lien for rates or charges for utility services attaches.

(See Com. Bill HF 790).

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 475.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 607.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2237.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 480

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act to exempt certain persons over age sixty-five from the requirements of continuing professional and occupational education.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 475.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Hoffmann, Tofte, Lloyd-Jones, and Chiodo. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 481

By Brandt.

A bill for an act setting aside ten percent of state procurement contracts to be awarded to small businesses and including special set-aside provisions for businesses owned or operated by socially or economically disadvantaged persons.

Feb. 23 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 475.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Smith, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 482

By Dieleman and Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to affairs of decedents, missing persons, protected persons, minors, incapacitated persons, and certain others and constituting the Uniform Probate Code; consolidating and revising aspects of the law relating to wills and intestacy and the administration and distribution of estates of decedents, missing persons, protected persons, minors, incapacitated persons, and certain others; ordering the powers and procedures of the court concerned with the affairs of decedents and certain others; providing for the validity and effect of certain nontestamentary transfers, contracts, and deposits which relate to death and appear to have testamentary effect; providing certain procedures to facilitate enforcement of testamentary and other trusts; making uniform the law with respect to decedents and certain others; and repealing inconsistent legislation, to be effective January 1, 1982.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 487.

Feb. 25 81 Amendment H. 3167 filed. H.J. 563.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Pelton, Corey, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 607.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 483

By Carl.

A bill for an act to allow certain Iowa residents sixty years of age and older to attend courses offered by certain state-supported institutions by paying certain costs.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 487.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Groth. H.J. 663.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Clements, and Lonergan. H.J. 205.

By Carl.

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation to the department of public safety for the office of state medical examiner.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 488.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 485

By Cochran, Dieleman, Howell, Lind, Davitt, Avenson, Brandt, Jay, Connors, Binneboese and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act relating to indexing the individual exemptions for the state inheritance tax and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 488.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 486

By Cochran, Davitt and Hall.

A bill for an act to allow a transfer of membership service from a local fire or police retirement system to the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 488.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer, H.J. 663.

Mar. 10 81 Amendment H. 3239 filed. H.J. 703.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 128.

H.F. 487

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of unnecessary state property to the political subdivisions of the state.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 488.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Trucano, Lageschulte, and Arnould. H.J. 663.

Mar. 12 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 19 81 Committee report. H.J. 848.

Mar. 19 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 848.

Apr. 01 81 Failed to pass House, ayes 45, nays 53, H.J. 978.

Apr. 01 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 989.

```
Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3469 filed. H.J. 1022.
```

Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3480 filed, H.J. 1056.

May 22 81 Motions to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Ruled out of order H. 3469, H. 3480. H.J. 2282.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 488

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act to provide for the direct election of members of the state board of public instruction, prescribe their qualifications, and provide a method of financing for the department of public instruction.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 488.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Holt, and Carl. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 489

By Lonergan.

A bill for an act permitting manufacturers of native wines to sell native wines in retail establishments owned by the manufacturers.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 488.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 490

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the number, composition, and jurisdiction of appellate courts, to take effect over a period of time commencing on publication of the Act.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 488.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Arnould. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 491

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act providing for the measuring of the gallonage of motor fuel, special fuel, and distillate fuels on a gross volume basis.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 489.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Egenes, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 663.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smith, Egenes, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 81.

H.F. 492

By Shimanek.

A bill for an act authorizing an investment tax credit for purposes of the state individual and corporate income tax with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 489.

May 13 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 493

By Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the filing dates for a claim for credit for property taxes due on real property owned by the elderly or disabled.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 489.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 494

By Kirkenslager, Arnould, Krewson, O'Kane and Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to health care coverage for treatment of mental and nervous disorders.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 489.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Clayton, and Chiodo. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Clayton, and Chiodo. H.J. 81.

H.F. 495

By Davitt, Byerly, Renaud, Chiodo, Woods, Sullivan and Cochran.

A bill for an act authorizing cities to levy a tax for the construction and repair of streets.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 489.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 496

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of emergency vehicles.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 489.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pellett, Johnson of Woodbury, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 663.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 497

By Swartz, Sullivan and Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to the use of funds available for soil and water conservation practices to soil conservation districts and the department of soil conservation.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 489.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Welsh, and McKean. H.J. 663.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 498

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the maintenance of traffic accident reports by the department of transportation.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 490.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Mann, Branstad, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 664.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 499

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of revenue bonds by cities and counties for merged area schools.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 490.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Johnson of Woodbury, and Norland. H.J. 664.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 500

By Swartz.

A bill for an act to remove violations of chapter 321B from the jurisdiction of the juvenile court.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 490.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Trucano, Welsh, and Doderer. H.J. 205.

H.F. 501

By Byerly.

A bill for an act providing for temporary service by retired district associate judges and magistrates.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 490.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Egenes, and Welsh. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 502

By Byerly.

A bill for an act authorizing the director of general services to invite bids for purchases from only small businesses on certain purchases.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 491.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Swearingen, and Doderer. H.J. 664.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

END OF 1361 ROTIONS

H.F. 503

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to provide that parties to a judicial review of an administrative agency action may be provided copies of the petition for judicial review by personal service instead of mailing.

(Formerly HF 132).

- Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 491.
- Feb. 27 81 Amendment H. 3184 filed. H.J. 616.
- Mar. 03 81 Amendment H. 3206 filed. H.J. 639.
- Mar. 04 81 Amendment H. 3215 filed. H.J. 648.
- Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3224 filed. H.J. 685.
- Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3224 adopted, H.J. 685.
- Mar. 09 81 Ruled out of order H. 3184. H.J. 685.
- Mar. 09 81 Ruled out of order H. 3215. H.J. 686.
- Mar. 09 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 687.
- Mar. 09 81 Ruled not germane H. 3206. H.J. 687.
- Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3227 filed. H.J. 687.
- Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3227 lost. H.J. 687.
- Mar. 09 81 Passed House, aves 94, navs 1, H.J. 688.
- Mar. 09 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 689.
- Mar. 10 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 701.
- Mar. 11 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 722.
- Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3370 filed. H.J. 913.

- Apr. 08 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1126. 81
- Apr. 08 Amendment H. 3370 adopted: H.J. 1127.
- Apr. 08 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4, H.J. 1127.
- 09 Message from House. S.J. 1198. Apr. 81
- Apr. 09 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1198.
- Apr. 10 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1226.
- 81 Subcommittee, Small, Murray, and Kudart. S.J. 1307. Apr. 16
- Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1295.
- Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1295.
- Apr. 23 Amendment S. 3553 filed. S.J. 1409. 81
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment S. 3553 adopted. S.J. 1418.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1419.
- Message from Senate. H.J. 1461. Apr. 28 81
- Apr. 28 81 H. 3853 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1489.
- Apr. 30 81 Amendment H. 3929 filed. H.J. 1545.
- May Amendment H. 3929 adopted. H.J. 2049. 19 81
- May 19 81 House concurred H. 3853 as amended. H.J. 2050.
- May 19 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 2050.
- 21 Message from House, with amendment S. 3834. S.J. 1777. May 81
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3834 filed. S.J. 1817.
- May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3834 to H. 3853. S.J. 1826.
- 22 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1826. May 81
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2278.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282. May 22 81
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- Mav 22 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2282.
- Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604. Jun. 13 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 504

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of distress warrants issued by the director of revenue.

- Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 491.
- Mar. 09 81 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 2, H.J. 684.
- Mar. 10 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 701.
- Mar. 11 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 722.
- Mar. 23 Fiscal note, HCS. 81
- Mar. 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 734.
- Mar. 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 735.
- Mar. 12 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764. 81
- Subcommittee, Hester, Rush, and Craft. S.J. 907. Mar. 20 81
- Mar. 26 Committee meeting report. S.J. 995. 81
- Mar. 26 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 995.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee amendment S. 3259 filed. S.J. 996.
- Committee amendment S. 3259 adopted, S.J. 1501. Apr. 30 81
- Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1501. Apr. 30 81

```
Mav
     05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.
Mav
     04
          81
May
     04
          81
               H. 3963 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1631.
               House concurred H. 3963, H.J. 1694.
May
     06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 1694.
Mav
     06
          81
Mav
     07
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1730.
Mav
     08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1603.
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1940.
May
     14
          81
May
     14
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1940.
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1940.
Mav
     14
May 14
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1940.
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2063.
May 18
          81
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to remove the requirement that assessors itemize individual names and legal descriptions in their annual reports of exempt property to the department of revenue.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 24
          81
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 491.
Mar. 09
          81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 689.
Mar. 10
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 701.
          81
Mar. 11
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 722.
Mar. 11
               Message from House. S.J. 734.
          81
Mar. 11
          81
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 735.
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 764.
Mar. 12
          81
Mar. 20
          81
               Subcommittee, Lura, Van Gilst, and Hester. S.J. 907.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Feb. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 514.
Feb. 25
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 514.
Mar. 04
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 582.
Mar. 08
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 704.
Mar. 22
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.
Mar. 22
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 949.
Mar. 22
          82
               Signed by President, H.J. 949.
Mar. 22
          82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 949.
Mar. 25
          82
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1045.
H.F. 506
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act updating references to the internal revenue code for purposes of computing individual and corporate income taxes and franchise taxes and making cer-

```
Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 491.
```

Mar. 02 81 Amendment H. 3196 filed. H.J. 635.

tain provisions of the Act retroactive.

Mar. 04 81 Amendment H. 3207 filed, H.J. 647.

Mar. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 25 81 Amendment H. 3349 filed. H.J. 881.

May 05 81 Amendments H. 4004, H. 4005 filed. H.J. 1661.

May 20 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2090.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 507

By Energy.

A bill for an act exempting the gross receipts from the sale or rental of mining equipment to be used within the state from the state sales tax.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 491.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 508

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the support of a stepchild. (See Com. Bill HF 843).

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 491.

Apr. 10 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 28 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1463.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 509

By Commerce.

A bill for an act limiting refunds of the state insurance retaliatory tax.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 492.

Mar. 05 81 Passed House, ayes 54, nays 45, H.J. 657.

Mar. 30 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 10 81 Message from House, S.J. 722.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 722.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 907.

Apr. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 06 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 06 81 Committee amendment S. 3394 filed. S.J. 1125.

Apr. 10 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.

Apr. 15 81 Committee amendment S. 3394 adopted. S.J. 1284.

Apr. 15 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1284.

Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 21 81 H. 3720 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1310.

```
May 06 81 House concurred H. 3720. H.J. 1684.
```

May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 51, nays 48, H.J. 1684.

May 08 81 Message from House, S.J. 1604b.

May 14 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1940.

May 14 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1940.

May 14 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1940.

May 14 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1940.

May 18 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2063.

Jun. 12 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2617.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 510

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to mileage expense for witnesses and jurors.

Feb. 24 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 492.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Crawford, and Doderer. H.J. 664.

May 22 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 2245.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 511

By Trucano.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of property taxes that can be raised annually to one percent of the actual value of the real property.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 512

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications for a county sheriff.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 520.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 513

By Spear.

A bill for an act abolishing local registrars of vital statistics, to be effective January 1, 1982.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 521.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to penalties for the killing of another person.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 521.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Halvorson of Clayton, and Welsh. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 515

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the sentences of habitual offenders.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 521.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Halvorson of Clayton, and Welsh. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 516

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the homestead credit by allowing a person to file a claim for the homestead credit only once and providing that the credit will be granted without filing a claim for as long as the person owns the same homestead. (See Com. Bill HF 844).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 521.

Apr. 09 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 517

By Poncy.

A bill for an act relating to determining whether a guilty plea is made voluntarily, intelligently, and has a factual basis. (See Com. Bill HF 747).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 521.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rapp. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 518

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of schools to require students to provide specified personal information.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 521.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Mann, Menke, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 664.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 519

By Clements.

A bill for an act providing that persons charged with felonies are liable for restitution upon entry of a plea of guilty, a verdict of guilty, or a special verdict upon which a judgment of conviction may be rendered, and applying to criminal actions commenced on or after January 1 following enactment.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 521.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Halvorson of Clayton, Pelton, Welsh, and Swartz. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 520

By Rapp.

A bill for an act establishing a licensee-financed and gubernatorially-appointed state commission to regulate the practice of law, and delaying certain powers of the commission until July 1 of the year following the year of enactment of this Act.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 522.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Hoffmann, Tofte, Lloyd-Jones, and Chiodo. H.J. 664.

Apr. 10 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 521

By Horn.

A bill for an act increasing the speed limit on the interstate highway system following the enactment of the federal enabling legislation.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 522.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Danker, Lageschulte, and Bruner. H.J. 664.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 522

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to tuition payments for attendance of certain Iowa pupils in public schools outside the state.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 522.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Groth. H.J. 664.

Mar. 18 81 Committee report. H.J. 838.

Mar. 18 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 838.

Mar. 25 81 Amendment H. 3356 filed. H.J. 881.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3360 filed. H.J. 912.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3416 filed. H.J. 964.

Apr. 01 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3438 filed. H.J. 990.

Apr. 08 81 SF 469 Substituted. H.J. 1128.

Apr. 13 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1202.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 523

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act allowing games of skill, games of chance and raffles to be conducted by certain businesses under certain circumstances, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 522.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Shimanek, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 664.

Apr. 08 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 524

By Krewson.

A bill for an act to require the department of social services to make certified psychologists eligible to receive payment for services rendered to recipients of medical assistance.

(See Com. Bill HF 752).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 522.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Krewson, Poffenberger, Carl, Cusack, De Groot, and Lonergan. H.J. 664.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 05 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 250.

H.F. 525

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act to require that a public body hold a public hearing prior to acquiring a railroad right-of-way that is contiguous to agricultural land.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 522.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Holt, and Swartz. H.J. 664.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Renken, Holt, and Swartz. H.J. 81.

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the use of polygraph examinations as a condition of employment.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 523.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Corey, Running, and Stueland. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 527

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to nonprofit marketing associations regulated under chapter 500.

(See Com. Bill HF 795).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 523.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crabb, Byerly, and De Groot. H.J. 664.

Apr. 08 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1746.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 528

By Branstad.

A bill for an act prohibiting a person from preventing a person from engaging in a lawful vocation and providing a penalty.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 523.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Hummel, and Pavich. H.J. 608.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 529

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act providing for state assumption of the costs incurred in connection with the operation of the offices of district court administrators.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 523.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Johnson of Howard, Pelton, Jay, and Sturgeon. H.J. 608.

Mar. 12 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 530

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act to provide that the officers, agents, inspectors, and investigators of the board of medical examiners have the powers of peace officers when enforcing the chapter on continuing education and licensee discipline.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 523.
Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Arnould, and Jay. H.J. 608.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 531

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of temporary or permanent custody of a child to the department of social services in a dissolution of marriage or child custody case.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 523.
Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Brandt. H.J. 609.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *

H.F. 532

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act increasing the acreage permitted for property tax exemptions by certain institutions and societies whose purposes include the preservation of historic and scenic lands in the state if the lands are of that type.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 524.

Apr. 09 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 533

By Trucano.

A bill for an act to provide that a mechanic's lien is not enforceable unless prior to the furnishing of labor or materials the owner is given written notice of the lien law.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 524.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 609.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 534

By Jochum.

A bill for an act to extend the hours for the sale and dispensing of alcoholic liquor and beer.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 524.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 665.

* * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 535

By Ritsema.

A bill for an act imposing a ten-year moratorium on the construction of new roads.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 524.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Menke, Lind, and Binneboese. H.J. 665.

H.F. 536

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to revise the statutes relating to public access to governmental meetings and records.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 524.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Hanson of Delaware, and Brandt. H.J. 665.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smith, Brandt, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 205.

H.F. 537

By Cochran.

A bill for an act to allow members of the Sixty-seventh General Assembly to make contributions to the Iowa public employees' retirement system for previous service as members of the general assembly.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 524.

Feb. 26 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer, H.J. 665.

Apr. 01 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 128.

H.F. 538

By Rapp, Bruner, O'Kane, Halvorson of Webster, Jay, Cochran, Avenson, Hall, Lloyd-Jones, Sturgeon, Howell, Oxley, Swartz, Running, Woods, Renaud, Carl, Anderson of Jasper, Connors, Binneboese, Gettings, Chiodo, Spear, Doderer, Norland, Sullivan, Pavich, Lonergan, Welsh, Poncy, Connolly, Jochum, Arnould, Groth, Davitt and Dieleman.

A bill for an act imposing a state surtax on a corporation's federal windfall oil profits tax liability, providing for the establishment of and the crediting of tax receipts to the Iowa transportation and energy fund and providing penalties.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 524.

May 22 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 539

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act to exempt the state and its political subdivisions from the tax on motor fuel.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 525.

May 07 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 540

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to the purposes for which funds from a tax levied by a county can be used by a nonprofit historical society.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 525.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 541

By Ritsema.

A bill for an act relating to the rules of evidence. (See Com. Bill HF 779).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 525.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rapp, and Doderer. H.J. 609.

Mar. 12 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 542

By Tofte.

A bill for an act permitting counties to establish regional jail facilities and issue bonds for that purpose.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 525.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Clements.

A bill for an act requiring written consent before a student can receive certain instruction or materials.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 525.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Mann, Menke, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 665.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 544

By Mann, Tyrrell, Smalley, Johnson of Howard and Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of the early termination of pregnancy clinic at the state university of Iowa and to other institutions governed by the state board of regents.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 525.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 545

By Carpenter and Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the cost of a construction contract above which a school district must submit its construction plans to the building consultant of the department of public instruction.

(See Com. Bill HF 799).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 527.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Carpenter, Maulsby, Carl, and Poncy. H.J. 665.

May 20 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2071.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 546

By Krewson, Shimanek and Cusack.

A bill for an act providing for a renter's credit to an individual for the renting of the individual's principal residence, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 527.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 547

By Schroeder and Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to permissible loans and real property purchases by a life insurance company.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 527.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Smith, Hoffmann, and Woods. H.J. 665.

Mar. 05 81 Committee report. H.J. 675.

Mar. 05 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 675.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 66, nays 26, H.J. 733.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 820.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.

Mar. 25 81 Substituted for SF 296. S.J. 954.

Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1329.

Apr. 21 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1348.

Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.

Apr. 28 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1488.

May 01 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 548

By Cusack.

A bill for an act transferring programs of the Iowa department of substance abuse to the state department of health and providing that reorganization proposals to reflect the transfer be submitted to the general assembly by February 1, 1982.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 528.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Trucano, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Woods. H.J. 665.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 549

By Walter.

A bill for an act prohibiting the trapping of fur-bearing animals except with box traps or rodent traps and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 528.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Hanson of Delaware, and Hall. H.J. 81.

H.F. 550

By Welsh.

A bill for an act providing for the issuance of one frontally displayed license plate for specialized mobile equipment, dump trucks, cement trucks, and tar trucks and providing a December 1 effective date.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 528.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Pellett, and Gettings. H.J. 665.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 551

By Carpenter and Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to services provided by area education agencies.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 528.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 665.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 552

By Krewson, Clements, Diemer, Connors, Swearingen, Horn, Tofte, and Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act relating to the certified eligible list for promotion for city civil service.

(See Com. Bill HF 797).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 528.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Johnson of Linn, and Walter. H.J. 665.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Tyrrell, Diemer, Spear, Johnson of Linn, and Walter, H.J. 129.

Feb. 11 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 369.

H.F. 553

By Swartz.

A bill for an act relating to the duration of probation for juvenile delinquents.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 528.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 609.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 554

By Walter.

A bill for an act to regulate the modification of the height of certain motor vehicles from the ground subject to penalties provided by law. (See Com. Bill HF 810).

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 528.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Branstad, Danker, and Oxley. H.J. 665.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2256.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 555

By Renken.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for a petition nominating a candidate for presidential elector.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 529.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Hanson of Delaware,
Anderson of Jasper, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 665.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 129.

H.F. 556

By Mann.

A bill for an act requiring a one-week waiting period before unemployment compensation benefits are payable.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 529.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 609.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 557

By Clements.

A bill for an act to abolish plea bargaining.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 529.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Jay. H.J. 609.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 558

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for sexual abuse.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 529.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Johnson of Howard, and Jay. H.J. 609.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 559

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to offenses and penalties under the Iowa unauthorized insurers Act and the insurance trade practices Act.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 529.
Mar. 05 81 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 658.
```

Mar. 10 81 Message from House, S.J. 722.

Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 723.

Mar. 11 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 745.

Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 907.

Apr. 06 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 06 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 22 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.

Apr. 23 81 Amendments S. 3548, S. 3549 filed. S.J. 1393.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3549 adopted. S.J. 1393.

Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3557 filed. S.J. 1394.

Apr. 23 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1394.

Apr. 23 81 Ruled out of order S. 3548 as amended. S.J. 1394.

Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1394.

Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1421.

May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.

May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.

May 01 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1595.

May 01 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.

May 05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1709.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 560

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act permitting an employee receiving workers' compensation benefits to supplement the benefit amount with payment for accrued leave time.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 529.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Jochum, and Smalley. H.J. 609.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 561

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act providing penalties for violations of state vehicle length laws.

```
Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 560.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Schroeder, and Groth. H.J. 666.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 562

By Conlon and Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to statutory provisions for a Constitutional convention following the approval of a convention by the voters.

- Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 561.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Anderson of Audubon, and Brandt. H.J. 666.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, and Brandt. H.J. 206.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Brandt, Carpenter, and Doderer. H.J. 815.

H.F. 563

By Brandt, Krewson, Shimanek, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Mullins, and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act requiring the temporary continuation of accident and health insurance and services under group contracts when a secondary insured ceases to be affiliated with the group because of death of the primary insured or because of dissolution or annulment of marriage, with a January 1 effective date.

- Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 561.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 666.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hoffmann-Bright, and Woods. H.J. 82.

H.F. 564

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act to require the capping of unused water wells and providing a penalty.

- Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 561.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Stueland, Pellett, and Jay. H.J. 82.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Stueland, Pellett, Jay, Cook, and Cochran. H.J. 206.

H.F. 565

By Commerce.

A bill for an act authorizing foreign insurance corporations doing business under chapter 515 of the Code to reincorporate as Iowa corporations.

- Feb. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 561.
- Mar. 05 81 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 659.
- Mar. 10 81 Message from House. S.J. 722.
- Mar. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 723.

```
Mar. 10
          81
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 729.
Mar. 10
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 731.
Mar. 10
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 732.
Apr. 10
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
Apr. 15
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1278.
Apr. 15
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1292.
Apr. 16
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1310.
```

Apr. 16 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1310. Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 28 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488. Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1488. Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1488. May 01 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 566

By Cochran, Cusack, Dieleman, Howell, Arnould, Davitt, Bruner, Jay, Walter, Connors, Binneboese, Lloyd-Jones and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act to provide additional weighting under the state school foundation plan for non-English-speaking students.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 561.

Feb. 26 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Lind, Groth, Norland, and Horn. H.J. 666.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 567

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act providing that local governmental units shall invest funds at not less than the interest rate established for the state.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 561.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 568

By Davitt, Byerly, Renaud, Chiodo, Woods, Sullivan and Cochran.

A bill for an act authorizing cities to enter agreements to jointly invest public funds.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 562.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 569

By Swartz, Arnould, Cochran and O'Kane.

A bill for an act providing tax exemptions and credits to encourage the purchase and use of solar energy systems and making parts of the Act retroactive to January 1, 1981.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 562.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Lonergan, Clark of Lee, O'Kane, and Petrick. H.J. 666.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Pelton, Lonergan, O'Kane, Sullivan, and Petrick. H.J. 129.

H.F. 570

By Daggett.

A bill for an act requiring that the valuation of agricultural land for property tax purposes take into consideration the number of days in which the weather was of a nature that would result in a reduction of average crop yields, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 562.

Apr. 09 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 571

By Gross.

A bill for an act requiring that state board of nursing to require geriatric instruction in education programs.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 562.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Cusack, Carl,
Daggett, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 666.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 572

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the board of review.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 562.

Mar. 05 81 Amendment H. 3220 filed. H.J. 676.

Mar. 09 81 Amendment H. 3220 adopted. H.J. 682.

Mar. 09 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 683.

Mar. 10 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 701.

Mar. 11 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 722.

Mar. 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 734.

Mar. 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 735.

```
Mar. 12
          81
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 764.
Mar 20
          81
               Subcommittee, Wells, Brown, and Yenger. S.J. 907.
Mar. 25
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 962.
Mar. 25
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 962.
Apr. 10
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.
          81
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3474 filed, S.J. 1254.
          81
               Amendment S. 3474A withdrawn, S.J. 1280.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          81
               Amendment S. 3474B adopted, S.J. 1280.
Apr. 15
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 1281.
Apr. 21
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.
               H. 3721 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1310.
Apr. 21
          81
May 06
          81
               House refused to concur H. 3721, H.J. 1702.
               Message from House. S.J. 1605.
Mav
     08
          81
               Senate receded. S.J. 1647.
Mav
     12
          81
May
     12
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1647.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1905.
Mav
     14
          81
```

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2273.

22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2273. May

Jun. 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 573

By O'Kane, Anderson of Jasper, Arnould, Binneboese, Connolly, Poffenberger, Avenson, Halvorson of Webster, Davitt, Sturgeon, Jay, Running, Lloyd-Jones, Bruner and Groth.

A bill for an act requiring a state agency to provide the general assembly with an economic impact estimate before adopting or amending an administrative rule.

Feb. 25 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 562.

Subcommittee, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Anderson of Mar. 05 81 Jasper. H.J. 666.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 574

By O'Kane and Lind.

A bill for an act requiring mandatory liability insurance coverage for motor vehicles and providing penalties, to take effect December 1, 1981.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 564.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Mann, and Pavich. H.J. 666. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 575

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the powers of the civil rights commission and providing penalties.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 565.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Rapp, and Jochum. H.J. 666.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 576

By Cusack.

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties to levy a tax to promote, establish, and maintain recreational, educational, and other activities for senior citizens.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 565.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 577

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a budget review council.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 565.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Hoffmann, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 666.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 578

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the manner of electing members of local school district boards of directors with an effective date of January 1.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 565.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Carpenter, Maulsby, Carl, and Poncy. H.J. 666.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 579

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits for certain correctional personnel.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 565.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Swearingen, Carpenter, Brandt, and Doderer. H.J. 666.

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 129.

By Spear and Carpenter.

A bill for an act to require that the cost of rent and utilities be included in determining the fees established by licensing boards.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 565.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Hoffmann, Tofte, Lloyd-Jones, and Chiodo. H.J. 667.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 581

By Avenson.

A bill for an act requiring that individual and group policies of accident and health insurance provide coverage for the treatment of chemical dependency and substance abuse on substantially the same basis as other health care coverages and making penalties applicable.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 565.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 667.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 82.

H.F. 582

By Cusack.

A bill for an act granting to retail beer permittees and liquor licensees the right to conduct business between the hours of eleven thirty a.m. on Sunday and two a.m. on Monday, and repealing the Sunday sales privilege and the special license fees therefor.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 566.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Tofte, Smith, Dieleman, and Woods. H.J. 667.

Apr. 08 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 583

By Cusack.

A bill for an act prohibiting the construction of a nuclear power plant in this state for five years and providing for enforcement and penalties.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 566.
```

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Cusack, and Lind. H.J. 609.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, De Groot, Carl, and Cook. H.J. 129.

H.F. 584

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act establishing a hunter safety education program and subjecting violators to a penalty, to be effective January 1, 1982. (See Com. Bill HF 772).

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 566.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 72.

H.F. 585

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act linking tiedown requirements to registration for mobile homes in mobile home parks.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 566.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Holt, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 667.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 586

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to duties and liabilities with respect to public walkways that abut private property.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 566.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Diemer, Clements, and Running. H.J. 388.

H.F. 587

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the use of deadly force.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 566.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Gross, and Welsh. H.J. 667.

** * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 588

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the collection by lenders of certain fees from persons other than sellers and borrowers in connection with certain real property purchasemoney loans.

```
Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 566.
```

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 667.

Mar. 23 81 Committee report. H.J. 859.

Mar. 23 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 859.

Mar. 23 81 Committee amendment H. 3333 filed. H.J. 861.

Apr. 01 81 Committee amendment H. 3333 adopted. H.J. 980.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 12, H.J. 980.

Apr. 03 81 Message from House. S.J. 1094.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 06 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Jensen, and Rush. S.J. 1222.

Apr. 08 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1177.

Apr. 08 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1177.

Apr. 10 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.

Apr. 15 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 7, S.J. 1286.

Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 24 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1488.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 589

By Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment, operation, and dissolution of a benefited law enforcement district, and authorizing a tax levy. (See Com. Bill HF 838).

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 567.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 590

By McKean and Trucano.

A bill for an act to exempt certain interest income received by persons sixty-five years of age or older from the state individual income tax and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 567.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act requiring fees for the use of state capitol complex parking facilities.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 567.

Feb. 27 81 Subcommittee, Petrick, Lonergan, and Binneboese. H.J. 609.

Mar. 12 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 592

By Clements.

A bill for an act requiring a ballot measure relating to state spending and state taxes.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 567.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Trucano, and Arnould. H.J. 667.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hanson of Delaware, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 129.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hanson of Delaware, Trucano, and Arnould. H.J. 206.

H.F. 593

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for robbery.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 567.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Gross, and Welsh. H.J. 667.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 594

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for arson.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 567.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Trucano, and Rapp. H.J. 667.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 595

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the minimum sentence for a forcible felony.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 567.

Mar. 05 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Halvorson of Clayton, and Rapp. H.J. 667. 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 596

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for burglary.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 568.

Subcommittee, Ritsema, Trucano, and Rapp. H.J. 667. Mar. 05 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 597

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for kidnapping.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 568.

Mar. 05 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Trucano, and Rapp. H.J. 667. 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 598

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to bail for certain felony offenses.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 568. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 05 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Trucano, and Rapp. H.J. 668. 81

H.F. 599

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the property tax exemption for property used to control air and water pollution.

Feb. 26 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 568. 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 600

By Cusack.

A bill for an act prohibiting automatic adjustments in rates and charges by public utilities.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 568. Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 668.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 82.

H.F. 601

By Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for the issuance of a restricted license to a student between the ages of sixteen and eighteen who drops out of school without completing an approved drivers education course where the student is employed and the restricted license is required for traveling to and from the student's place of employment.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 568.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Menke, and Woods. H.J. 668.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 602

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the registration fees for motor trucks with combined gross weight of four tons or less and providing a December 1 effective date.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 568.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Holt, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 668.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 603

By Anderson of Jasper, Avenson, Davitt, Connors, Jochum, Brandt, Lloyd-Jones, Chiodo, Norland, Lonergan, Pavich, Bruner and Poncy.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of federal income taxes deductible for purposes of determining Iowa income taxes, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 604

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to provide for increasing the maximum permissible assessment for the Iowa beef excise tax. (See Com. Bill HF 842).

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Bennett, Petrick, and Dieleman. H.J. 905.

Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 605 ~

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal penalties for termination of a human pregnancy.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 569.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rapp. H.J. 668.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 606

By Clements, Branstad, Cook, Danker, Lind, Mann, Maulsby, Renken, and Tyrrell.

A bill for an act abolishing the commission on the status of women.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 569.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Crawford, Hanson of Delaware, and Chiodo. H.J. 668.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Carpenter, Chiodo, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 129.

H.F. 607

By Clements.

A bill for an act to repeal the authority of the area education agencies to provide educational services and to provide that the Act takes effect July 1, 1982.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 569.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Mann, Menke, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 668.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 608

By O'Kane and Swartz.

A bill for an act relating to the phaseout of the state sales, services, and use tax on industrial and agricultural machinery and equipment by reducing the rate of tax whenever the unobligated state general fund balance exceeds by a certain percent the appropriations from the general fund for that fiscal year.

Feb. 26 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 569.

May 13 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization to manufacture, distribute, sell, prescribe, and use amygdalin in this state and providing a penalty.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 584.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 668.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 610

By Byerly and Norland.

A bill for an act to provide for wildlife habitat on tax-exempt agricultural property and providing an effective date of July 1, 1982.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 584.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 611

By Hanson of Delaware and Shimanek.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of costs of certain optional school transportation.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 584.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Holt, and Carl. H.J. 668.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 612

By Byerly.

A bill for an act permitting hunting after notification, on certain state-owned property suitable for hunting, and making a penalty applicable.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 584.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Cook, Hanson of Delaware, and Norland. H.J. 82.

H.F. 613

By Hall.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of bicycles on roads and streets.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 584.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Danker, Mann, and Oxley. H.J. 668.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 614

By Lloyd-Jones, Chiodo, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Johnson of Linn and Bruner.

A bill for an act providing reduced work schedules for public employees in lieu of layoffs.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 585.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Corey, Horn, and Stueland. H.J. 778.

Mar. 26 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 615

By Ritsema.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of the superintendent and state department of public instruction.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 585.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Menke, Anderson of Jasper, Jay, and Mann. H.J. 668.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Carpenter, Ritsema, and Carl. H.J. 129.

H.F. 616

By McKean.

A bill for an act doubling the penalties for certain public offenses committed against a person sixty-five years of age or older or a blind, partially blind, or physically disabled, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 585.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Jay, and Brandt. H.J. 668.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 617

By Walter and Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to the minimum age for school attendance.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 585.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, and Groth. H.J. 668.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Shull, Gettings, Diemer, Pavich, Sullivan, Lind, Schnekloth, and Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the powers of credit unions as these relate to amendment of bylaws, reciprocity, amount to be loaned to a member, merger, language contained in a share draft instrument, share draft reserves, and gifts to minors.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 585.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Smith, and Bruner. H.J. 669.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 82.

H.F. 619

By Shull, Howell, Binneboese, Dieleman, Tyrrell, Lonergan, Kirkenslager, De Groot and Renken.

A bill for an act relating to the practice of chiropractic.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 585.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Chiodo, and Hoffmann-Bright. H.J. 129.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Harbor, Carpenter, and Chiodo. H.J. 206.

H.F. 620

By Gettings, Dieleman, Jay, Davitt, O'Kane, Binneboese, Poncy and Walter.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of medical expenses incurred by a fleeing suspect.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 586.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Chiodo, and Trucano. H.J. 129.

H.F. 621

By Bennett.

A bill for an act authorizing cities, counties, and school districts to impose an income tax and to pledge the tax for the payment of bonds issued by the jurisdiction imposing the tax.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 586.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 622

By Cochran.

A bill for an act disallowing a tax credit on agricultural land on which approved soil and water conservation practices or erosion control practices are not established and maintained.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 586.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Welsh, and McKean. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 623

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to time limitations for the negotiations of public collective bargaining agreements.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 586.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Hummel, and Pavich. H.J. 779.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 624

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act to require that all claims for refund of motor fuel taxes paid on motor fuel used for nonhighway purposes be claimed as income tax credits and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 586.

Apr. 09 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 625

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act exempting agricultural employers from the workers' compensation law if their total payroll to nonexempt employees is less than two thousand five hundred dollars, effective January 1, 1982, until January 1, 1984.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 586.

Mar. 04 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3287 filed. H.J. 783.

Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3320 filed. H.J. 839.

Mar. 23 81 Amendment H. 3332 filed. H.J. 861.

Mar. 24 81 Amendments H. 3345, H. 3346 filed. H.J. 869.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Agriculture. H.J. 42.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Cochran, and Crabb. H.J. 129.

H.F. 626

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the advertising of tobacco, alcoholic liquors, and proprietary medicines and incorporating a penalty.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 587.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 129.

H.F. 627

By Cusack.

A bill for an act establishing a utility services stamp program for senior citizens and prescribing penalties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 587.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 628

By Cusack.

A bill for an act providing for election of the members of the commerce commission.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 130.

H.F. 629

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the installation of pipelines.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 587.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Miller, and Stueland. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 100.

H.F. 630

By Mann.

A bill for an act permitting a time of silent meditation or prayer within a classroom of a school district under certain conditions.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 587.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Menke, Mann, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to state expenditures by providing for an expenditure limitation for five years and reducing the personal income tax gradually over the five years.

```
Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 587.
```

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 632

By De Groot.

A bill for an act to require a permit for drilling operations for metallic minerals exploration.

```
Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 587.
```

Mar. 23 81 Committee report. H.J. 861.

Mar. 23 81 Recommended passage, H.J. 861.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3415 filed. H.J. 964.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3415 adopted. H.J. 979.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 979.

Apr. 03 81 Message from House, S.J. 1094.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 06 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Tieden, and Hutchins. S.J. 1222.

Apr. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1253.

Apr. 13 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1253.

Apr. 13 81 Committee amendment S. 3481 filed. S.J. 1254.

Apr. 24 81 Committee amendment S. 3481 adopted. S.J. 1414.

Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1415.

Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1461.

Apr. 28 81 H. 3854 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1489.

May 06 81 Amendment H. 4027 filed. H.J. 1714.

May 08 81 Amendment H. 4027 withdrawn. H.J. 1744.

May 08 81 House concurred H. 3854. H.J. 1744.

May 08 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1744.

May 12 81 Message from House, S.J. 1637.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2273.

Jun. 02 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.

Jun. 26 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2617.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 633

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act permitting the county board of supervisors to classify secondary roads and provide maintenance standards for each classification. (See Com. Bill HF 786).

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 587.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 634

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of federal funds by the general assembly.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 588.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Shull, Halvorson of Clayton, and Miller. H.J. 669.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, addnl. members Pope & Norland . H.J. 905.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 635

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the state individual income tax for money received as retirement pay or disability retirement pay by a former member of the armed forces who is sixty-two years of age or older during the tax year and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 588.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 636

By Cusack.

A bill for an act prohibiting discrimination against persons because of political affiliation.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 588.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Gross, Jochum, and Smalley. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 637

By Cusack and Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to leaves of absence for persons who are candidates for election or who are elected to the Iowa general assembly, and providing a penalty.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 588.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 130.

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the dismissal from regular employment of persons who are candidates for public office or are elected to public office.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 588.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Anderson of Jasper, Crabb, Halvorson of Webster, and Hanson of Delaware, H.J. 130.

H.F. 639

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to repeal bounties on certain wild animals.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 588.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Stueland, and Hall. H.J. 82.

H.F. 640

By Tyrrell, Branstad and Maulsby.

A bill for an act relating to school transportation costs, to establish a school transportation aid fund, to establish a state foundation property tax levy, to change the allocation of certain fine moneys, and to make an appropriation.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 588.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Lind, Groth, Horn, and Norland. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 130.

H.F. 641

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment and operation of forestry nurseries by the director of adult corrections on state owned land under the control of the department of social services. (Formerly HF 199).

Feb.	27	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 589.
Mar.	11	81	Amendment H. 3244 filed. H.J. 725.
Mar.	11	81	Amendment H. 3248 filed. H.J. 725.
Mar.	12	81	Amendment H. 3262 filed. H.J. 741.
Mar.	12	81	Amendment H. 3262 lost. H.J. 742.
Mar.	12	81	Amendment H. 3248 withdrawn. H.J. 743.
Mar.	12	81	Point of order raised. H.J. 743.
Mar.	12	81	Ruled germane H. 3244. H.J. 743.
Mar.	12	81	Amendment H. 3244 adopted. H.J. 744.
Mar.	12	81	Passed House, ayes 88, nays 3, H.J. 744.
Mar.	12	81	Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 775.
Mar.	12	81	Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
Mar.	25	81	Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 871.
Mar.	25	81	Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 878.
Mar.	26	81	Message from House. S.J. 967.
Mar.	26	81	Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 967.
Mar.	30	81	Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1009.
Apr.	03	81	Subcommittee, Hulse, Carr, and Slater. S.J. 1103.
Apr.	13	81	Committee meeting report. S.J. 1252.
Apr.	13	81	Recommended passage. S.J. 1252.
Apr.	14	81	Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr.	24	81	Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1415.
Apr.	28	81	Message from Senate. H.J. 1461.
May	01	81	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May	01	81	Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May	01	81	Signed by President. H.J. 1595.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1709.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 642

May 05 81

By Ways and Means.

81

A bill for an act relating to boiler inspections.

```
Feb. 27
           81
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 589.
Mar. 12
           81
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar. 12
           81
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays 6, H.J. 752.
Mar. 12
           81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 17
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 820.
Mar. 17
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
Mar. 18
           81
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 869.
Mar. 26
           81
               Subcommittee, Hester, Husak, and Ramsey. S.J. 973.
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1318.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1318.
Apr.
     30
           81
                Amendment S. 3620 filed. S.J. 1513.
           81
                Amendment S. 3620 adopted. S.J. 1513.
Apr.
     30
Apr.
      30
           81
                Failed to pass Senate, ayes 25, nays 22, S.J. 1514.
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1521.
Apr. 30
           81
           81
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1541.
May 04
```

```
May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1599.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to strategy discussions by a governmental body in negotiating with employees of the governmental body who are not under a collective bargaining agreement.

```
Feb. 27
          81
               Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 589.
Mar. 19
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 848.
Mar. 19
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 848.
Mar. 19
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3325 filed. H.J. 849.
          81
               Committee amendment H. 3325 adopted. H.J. 977.
Apr. 01
          81
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2, H.J. 977.
Apr. 01
Apr. 03
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1094.
Apr. 03
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1095.
          81
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 1121.
Apr. 06
Apr. 10
          81
               Subcommittee, Craft, Gentleman, and Slater. S.J. 1222.
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1204.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1204.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 42, navs none, S.J. 1411.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1461. .
Apr. 28
          81
May
     01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
          81
May
      01
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.
      05
          81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1710.
May
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 644

By Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act relating to smoking prohibitions and providing a criminal penalty.

```
Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 589.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Arnould, and Trucano. H.J. 669.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Feb. 25 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Poffenberger, Rosenberg, and Jochum. H.J. 561.

H.F. 645

By Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act authorizing the family farm development authority to provide for assistance to beginning businesspersons and making coordinating amendments.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 589.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Renken, and Rapp. H.J. 669.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hummel, Renken, and Rapp. H.J. 82.

H.F. 646

By Lloyd-Jones, Woods, Anderson of Jasper and Norland.

A bill for an act providing for an evaluation of the highway division of the state department of transportation by the program evaluation division of the legislative fiscal bureau and appropriating funds from the road use tax fund for the study.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 589.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 669.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 647

By McKean.

A bill for an act to exempt wilderness campsites from the requirements of the department of health to furnish water, garbage, and sewage disposal facilities. (See Com. Bill HF 2360).

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 590.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 206.

Feb. 04 82 Amendment H. 5062 filed. H.J. 248.

Apr. 21 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1593.

H.F. 648

By Cusack.

A bill for an act defining rights of citizens of the state of Iowa serving in the military forces of the United States.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 590.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 649

By Brandt, McKean, Krewson, Cusack, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Shimanek, and Mullins.

A bill for an act requiring the mistreatment of an elderly person to be reported, providing protective services for the elderly person, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 590.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Cusack, Carl, Daggett, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 669.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 650

By Mann.

A bill for an act relating to public employee insurance benefits covering abortion.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 590.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Chiodo, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 130.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doderer, H.J. 206.

H.F. 651

By Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act providing for the construction of new roads by the state department of transportation subject to approval of the general assembly, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 590.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 779.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 652

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to allow renewal of operator and chauffeur licenses by mail subject to penalties provided by law with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 590.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Lind, Johnson of Woodbury, and Groth. H.J. 779.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 653

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the use of infant, convertible, and child passenger restraint systems and safety belts and safety harnesses by persons under sixteen years of age and providing penalties, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 590.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Mann, Branstad, and Pavich. H.J. 779.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the transportation of nonpublic school pupils.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 591.

Mar. 03 81 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Johnson of Howard, and Poncy. H.J. 670.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 655

By Cochran, Jay, Sullivan and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act authorizing an increased tax credit on agricultural land on which approved soil and water conservation practices or erosion control practices are established and maintained.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 591.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Cook, Welsh, and McKean. H.J. 670.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 656

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to involuntary retirement on the basis of age.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 591.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Crabb, Johnson of Linn, and Connors. H.J. 779.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 657

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to investment of funds by public agencies.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 591.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Holt, and Sturgeon. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Holt, and Sturgeon. H.J. 82.

H.F. 658

By Rapp and Bruner.

A bill for an act establishing a health services cost review commission and providing for the assessment of penalties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 591.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 670.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 659

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the classification of certain forest reservations and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 591.

Apr. 27 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Pellett, Bennett, and Norland. H.J. 82.

H.F. 660

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of a person's social security number and providing a fine for violations.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 591.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Egenes, Halvorson of Webster, and Hoffmann. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Egenes, Halvorson of Webster, and Hoffmann-Bright. H.J. 82.

H.F. 661

By Brandt and Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to business tax deductions for employer-paid child day care expenses, effective January 1.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 592.

May 12 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 662

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to impose an additional tax on certain gains from the sale or exchange of real property, and imposing penalties for violations.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 592.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Cusack.

A bill for an act requiring public utilities to include a lifeline rate in tariffs filed with the Iowa state commerce commission, with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 592.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 82.

H.F. 664

By Pavich.

A bill for an act authorizing drivers of passenger motorbuses to use citizen band radios.

(See Com. Bill HF 2415).

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 592.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Kirkenslager, Lageschulte, and Gettings. H.J. 779.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lind, Gettings, and Lageschulte. H.J. 82.

Mar. 10 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 750.

H.F. 665

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of snowmobiles by persons between the ages of twelve and fifteen possessing a valid safety certificate.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 592.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Pellett, and Binneboese. H.J. 779.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 666

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the penalties for taking another person's life.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 592.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Conlon, and Rapp. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 667

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the state individual income tax and providing a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 592.

Apr. 16 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 668

By Jochum.

A bill for an act to repeal the prerequisite for Sunday sales of beer and liquor that fifty percent or more of the gross receipts of the licensed premises be from the sale of goods and services other than alcoholic liquor or beer.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 593.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 130.

H.F. 669

By Harbor.

A bill for an act increasing the income limitation in excess of which a disabled veteran is ineligible for the disabled veteran's homestead tax credit.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 593.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 670

By Harbor and Byerly.

A bill for an act to limit the enforceability of a mechanic's lien against an owner-occupied single-family or two-family dwelling to the balance due from the owner to the contractor.

(See Com. Bill HF 767).

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 593.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, Conlon, Rapp, and Brandt. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 671

By Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act providing for assistance to beginning businesspersons by the Iowa development commission, authorizing the issuance of bonds by the commission and prescribing the commission's powers and duties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 593.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Renken, and Rapp. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hummel, Smith, and Halvorson of Webster, H.J. 82.

Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1003.

H.F. 672

By Clements.

A bill for an act permitting a public school district to provide instruction relating to sexual acts or sexual behavior following a petition by certain residents of the school districts.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 593.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Mann, Menke, Anderson of Jasper, and Jay. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 673

By Bennett.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of the motor fuel tax on gasohol in situations in which blending errors occur and making the Act retroactive to July 1, 1978.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 593.

Mar. 02 81 Rereferred to Ways and Means. H.J. 619.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 674

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the indemnification of private citizens who have suffered injury or damages or death in connection with the commission of a crime or the rescue of a person in immediate danger of death or injury.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 594.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Halvorson of Clayton, Pelton, Welsh, and Swartz. H.J. 670.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 675

By Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of real estate transfers by repealing the requirement for filing a declaration of value and providing that the county recorder gather information on the value of the real estate transferred.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 594.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Swartz, and Halvorson of Clayton. H.J. 670.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Conlon, Jay, and Ritsema. H.J. 130.

By Woods.

A bill for an act relating to the game of bingo, and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 594.

May 22 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 2256.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 677

By Poffenberger and Danker.

A bill for an act relating to mobile homes by providing that the semi-annual mobile home tax is due and payable and delinquent at the same time as real property taxes, that mobile homes may be sold for delinquent taxes in the same manner as real property, that title shall not be transferred if taxes are owing, that mobile homes are not subject to annual registration, and that before mobile homes can be transported a tax clearance that taxes are not owing must be obtained, requiring that present owners who are not titled in the county where their mobile homes are located must notify the county treasurer and providing a January 1 effective date.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 594.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Menke, Lind, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 25 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Pellett, Gettings, and Schnekloth. H.J.

Feb. 25 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Pellett, Gettings, and Schnekloth. 561.

H.F. 678

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act subjecting health care facilities that offer life care contracts for residents to regulation by the department of insurance, providing penalties and injunctive relief.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 594.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 671.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods, H.J. 83.

H.F. 679

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the discharge of attorneys employed by a fiduciary.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 595.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Smalley, and Sturgeon. H.J. 671.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 680

By Norland and Brandt.

A bill for an act to establish a utility cost credit program for certáin persons eligible to claim additional property tax relief and making an appropriation.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 595.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 681

By Norland.

A bill for an act providing for the deduction of the federal income tax liability for the tax year in computing the state individual income tax for that year with a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 595.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 682

By Pavich.

A bill for an act changing the terms of office of members of school district boards of directors, area education agency boards of directors, and the governing boards of merged areas.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 595.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Holt, Carpenter, Maulsby, Carl, and Poncy. H.J. 671.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Maulsby, Clements, and Connolly. H.J. 130.

H.F. 683

By McKean.

A bill for an act requiring a holding period for feeder swine sold by a dealer.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 595.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, De Groot, Halvorson of Webster, and McKean. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a tax on intangible personal property, appropriating the proceeds, and providing procedures for administration and penalties for violation.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 595.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 685

By Woods.

A bill for an act relating to slot machines.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 130.

H.F. 686

By Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to the award of annual rental charges to a landowner in addition to other damages in eminent domain proceedings by pipeline companies.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 596.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Miller, and Stueland. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 687

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the use of electronic data processing by educational agencies.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 596.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clements, Mann, Johnson of Howard, Poncy, and Spear. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 688

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to employer contribution rates for employers newly subject to the unemployment compensation law and for employers with increasing numbers of employees.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 596.

Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 779. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 689

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to protect persons who buy farm products from sellers engaged in farming operations from security interests created by those sellers to the same extent other buyers are protected from security interests created by persons from whom they buy.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 596.

Mar. 05 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Sullivan, and Hummel. H.J. 671. 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 690

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act authorizing a city to certify a tax to be levied to pay the cost of an essential corporate purpose in lieu of issuing general obligation bonds.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Cities, H.J. 596.

Mar. 18 Fiscal note, HCS. 81

Mar. 24 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 26 Subcommittee, Shull, Johnson of Linn, and Hall. H.J. 905. 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Krewson, Johnson of Linn, and O'Kane. H.J. 130.

H.F. 691

By De Groot and Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act placing the authority for determining equivalent education with the state board of public instruction.

Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 596. Feb. 27 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 692

By Branstad and Dieleman.

A bill for an act relating to the presumption that a person was under the influence of an alcoholic beverage.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 597.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Pelton, Welsh, Smalley, and Jay. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 693

By Lind and Gettings.

A bill for an act to require the department of public instruction to adopt rules relating to admission of school districts to athletic conferences.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 597.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Johnson of Howard, and Spear. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 694

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to raffles, games of skill, bingo and other games of chance, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 597.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2256.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 695

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the deposit and investment of public funds in insured depository financial institutions.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 597.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Holt, and Sturgeon. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen of O'Brien, Holt, and Sturgeon. H.J. 83.

H.F. 696

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to court and administrative procedures for relief against the pollution impairment or destruction of air, water, and other natural resources.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 597.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rapp, and Doderer. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Avenson, Groth, Norland, Jay, Anderson of Jasper, Connolly, Horn, Poncy, Carl, Lonergan and Spear.

A bill for an act limiting the power of the governor to restrict the allocation of appropriated funds for state aid to schools.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 597.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, and Crabb. H.J. 130.

H.F. 698

By Cusack.

A bill for an act requiring public utilities to give to a county board of social welfare notice of intent to terminate utility service to a household containing elderly or handicapped persons or persons on public assistance, and establishing an action for enforcement and a monetary penalty for violations.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 597.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Shull, Swearingen, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 671.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo. H.J. 83.

H.F. 699

By Cusack.

A bill for an act to provide an exemption from the requirements for immunization of school children.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 598.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Kirkenslager, Gross, Krewson,
Menke, and Miller. H.J. 671.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 700

By McKean.

A bill for an act providing for the creation of agricultural districts.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 598.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Sullivan, and McKean. H.J. 672.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 701

By Shull and Chiodo.

A bill for an act providing for the regulation of residential maintenance service companies by the commissioner of insurance, and providing penalties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 598.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 672.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods, H.J. 83.

H.F. 702

By Cochran and Pellett.

A bill for an act to revise the requirements of a soil erosion control plan for land disturbing activities to be effective upon publication subject to the adoption of rules by January 1, 1982.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 598.

May 20 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2070. ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 703

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to expenditures from the fairground fund.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 598.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 704

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of moving expenses of state agencies, departments, commissions, and boards.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 598.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, and Crabb. H.J. 130.

H.F. 705

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the responsibility for paying the cost of moving, building, or rebuilding certain facilities at points where a drainage district improvement crosses a public road.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 599.

Mar. 18 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Norland.

A bill for an act to require the filing of a claim to receive the agricultural land tax credit and the disallowing of the claim by a nonresident alien.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 599.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 707

By Cusack.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of victims of violent crime and providing a penalty.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 599.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Johnson of Howard, Pelton, Jay, and Sturgeon. H.J. 672.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 708

By Jay.

A bill for an act giving credit for fringe benefits to certain employees of the department of social services while employed as intermittent employees.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 599.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doderer. H.J. 130.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Tofte, Trucano, and Arnould. H.J. 206.

H.F. 709

By Avenson.

A bill for an act creating a counter-cyclical budget and economic stablization fund, providing for the administration of the fund and for transfers into and out of the fund and relating to appropriations from the fund.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 599.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 710

By Corey.

A bill for an act regulating the sale of funeral and cemetery goods or services, prior to death, and providing penalties to be effective January 1.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 599.
- Mar. 04 81 Amendment H. 3214 filed. H.J. 647.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Jochum. H.J. 672.

 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to actions available to landlords and tenants.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 600.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Smalley, and Swartz. H.J. 672.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 712

By Kirkenslager.

A bill for an act to permit pari-mutuel betting in Iowa, by creating a state racing commission and prescribing its powers and duties, providing for licensing of certain organizations for the purpose of conducting horse races and racing meets, imposing taxes and fees and providing for their use and disbursement, and declaring certain acts to be unlawful and prescribing penalties for the commission of the acts.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 600.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 131.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Lageschulte, Smith, and Woods. H.J. 206.

H.F. 713

By Danker.

A bill for an act relating to the reclassification of highways and streets, effective upon publication.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 600.
- Mar. 12 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Kirkenslager, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 779.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 714

By Smalley and Trucano.

A bill for an act amending certain provisions of the juvenile justice statute. (See Com. Bill HF 2460).

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 600.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Shimanek, Conlon, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, and Jay. H.J. 672.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 206.

H.F. 715

By Smalley.

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits paid to fire fighters and police officers under chapter 411.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 600.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 131.

H.F. 716

By Mann.

A bill for an act providing a cause of action upon injury or death of a fetus.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 600.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rapp. H.J. 672.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 717

By Sullivan, Cochran, Dieleman, Jay, Arnould, Norland, Stueland, Sturgeon, Swearingen, Connors, Groth, Spear, Gettings, Running, Halvorson of Webster, Renaud, Hall, Carl, Davitt and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to allow state cost sharing funds to be used for "no till" incentive payments.

(See Com. Bill HF 817).

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 600.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, McKean, Sullivan, and Van Maanen. H.J. 672.

Mar. 10 81 Amendment H. 3238 filed. H.J. 703.

May 20 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 2070.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 718

By Krewson.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of a permit to acquire ownership of a pistol or revolver.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 601.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Harbor, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 131.

H.F. 719

By Conlon.

A bill for an act to provide for the election of the state board of public instruction and to prescribe its duties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 601.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Krewson, Holt, and Carl. H.J. 672.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 720

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to the inheritance tax by providing for members of the decedent's family to pay the inheritance tax in installments if the interest or property passing as part of a family-held business and the interest or property of the family-held business makes up more than a certain percent of the net estate and providing for a January 1 effective date.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 601.

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 721

By Bruner.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of an additional tax of two percent on the gross receipts of oil companies, and providing penalties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 601.

May 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 722

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to the collection of empty beverage containers by distributors and the payment of refund values and handling charges by distributors, and subjecting violators to penalties.

Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 601.

Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Cusack, and Danker. H.J. 672.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Poffenberger, Howell, and Ritsema. H.J. 131.

H.F. 723

By Kirkenslager, Arnould, Krewson, Johnson of Howard, O'Kane, Binneboese, Anderson of Jasper, Connolly, Dieleman, Cusack, Lonergan, Trucano, Danker, Connors, Branstad, Jochum, Daggett, Halvorson of Clayton, Sullivan, Gross, Johnson of Woodbury, Hanson of Delaware, Renken, Sturgeon, Rapp, Ritsema, De Groot, Carl, Diemer, Howell, Anderson of Audubon, Tyrrell and Renaud.

A bill for an act prohibiting discrimination in reimbursement of or payment for health care services rendered by physicians.

- Feb. 27 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 601.
- Mar. 05 81 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Clayton, and Chiodo. H.J. 672.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Clayton, and Chiodo. H.J. 83.

H.F. 724

By Education.

A bill for an act to modify the requirement that boards of directors of districts proposing to issue general obligation bonds for school building construction or renovation must hold a meeting with the area education agency boards and boards of adjoining school districts.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Mar. 02 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 617.
- Mar. 04 81 Amendments H. 3210, H. 3213 filed. H.J. 647.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3210 adopted. H.J. 746.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3213 lost. H.J. 746.
- Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 746.
- Mar. 12 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 821.
- Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
- Mar. 18 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 20 81 Subcommittee, Gratias, Carney, and Wells. S.J. 907.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 987.
- Mar. 26 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 987.
- Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1325.
- Apr. 21 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.
- Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.
- Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
- May 04 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1628.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the fees and licenses issued by the department of agriculture.

- Mar. 03 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 636.
- Mar. 11 81 Amendments H. 3251, H. 3256, H. 3257, H. 3258 filed. H.J. 725.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3321 filed. H.J. 839.
- Mar. 19 81 Amendment H. 3323 filed. H.J. 849.
- Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to State Government. H.J. 42.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Brandt, Dieleman, and Trucano. H.J. 131.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Trucano, Dieleman, and Brandt. H.J. 206.

H.F. 726

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to nonconforming facilities under the state elevator code.

- Mar. 03 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 636:
- Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 6, H.J. 748.
- Mar. 12 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 821.
- Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
- Mar. 18 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Briles, Lura, and Carr. S.J. 973.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1316.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1316.
- Apr. 22 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1421.
- May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.
- May 05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 727

By State Government.

A bill for an act to allow the permits to practice for certified public accountants, public accountants, and accounting practitioners to be multi-year permits.

```
Mar. 03
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 636.
Mar. 11
           81
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar. 12
           81
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 734.
Mar. 12
           81
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 17
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 821.
Mar. 17
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 823.
Mar. 25
           81
                Substituted for SF 437. S.J. 954.
      21
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none, S.J. 1344.
Apr.
           81
Apr. 23
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.
           81
Apr.
      30
           81
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1543.
      30
           81
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
Apr.
      30
           81
                Signed by President, H.J. 1543.
Apr.
           81
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
Apr.
      30
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1628.
```

May

By Transportation.

04 81

A bill for an act relating to the movement of mobile homes and factory-built structures with a width not exceeding sixteen feet under permit.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

```
Mar. 04
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 640.
Mar. 11
           81
                Amendment H. 3255 filed. H.J. 725.
Mar. 12
           81
                Point of order raised, H.J. 750.
Mar. 12
           81
                Ruled not germane H. 3255. H.J. 750.
Mar. 12
           81
                Passed House, aves 72, navs 18, H.J. 750.
Mar. 12
           81
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 17
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 821.
Mar. 17
           81
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 823.
Mar. 18
           81
                Referred to Transportation. S.J. 869.
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 948.
Mar. 24
           81
Mar. 24
           81
                Recommended passage. S.J. 948.
Apr. 21
           81
                Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.
Apr. 22
           81
                Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 15, S.J. 1360.
Apr.
      24
           81
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1364.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
           81
      30
           81
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
Apr.
Apr.
      30
           81
                Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1543.
      30
           81
Apr.
May
      04
           81
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1629.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 729

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to extend the temporary operating authority to forty-five days for commercial vehicles.

```
Mar. 04
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 640.
Mar. 12
           81
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 759.
Mar. 12
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
           81
Mar. 17
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 821.
Mar. 17
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.
Mar. 18
          81
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 869.
Mar. 24
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 948.
Mar. 24
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 948.
Apr. 21
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1324.
Apr. 21
           81
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.
Apr. 23
          81
Apr. 28
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.
Apr. 28
           81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1488.
Apr. 28
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1488.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

H.F. 730

Mar. 05

May 01

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

81

81

A bill for an act exempting certain security information of adult correctional institutions from public disclosure.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 649.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

```
Mar. 12
          81
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 751.
Mar. 12
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
Mar. 17
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 821.
Mar. 17
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.
Mar. 25
               Substituted for SF 337. S.J. 955.
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1330.
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1348.
Apr. 21
          81
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1328.
Apr. 23
Apr. 30
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
          81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1543.
May 04
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
```

H.F. 731

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to criminal investigative data, criminal history data, intelligence data, and the confidentiality of peace officers' investigative reports.

```
Mar. 05 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 649.
Mar. 10 81 Amendment H. 3232 filed. H.J. 703.
Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3232 adopted. H.J. 771.
```

```
Mar. 12
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 772.
Mar. 19
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 844.
Mar. 17
               Message from House. S.J. 821.
          81
Mar. 17
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.
Mar. 18
          81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 869.
Mar. 26
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Dreeszen, and Rush. S.J. 973.
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1178.
Apr. 08
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1178.
Apr. 21
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1326.
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1348.
Apr. 23
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.
Apr. 28
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1488.
Apr. 28
          81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1488.
Apr. 28
          81
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2615.

H.F. 732

May 10

May 01 81

By Transportation.

81

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of devices to detect the presence of operational radar equipment or to interfere with its reception, and providing a penalty.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 05
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 649.
Mar. 12
          81
               Amendment H. 3264 filed. H.J. 768.
               Amendment H. 3264 lost. H.J. 768.
Mar. 12
          81
Mar. 12
               Amendment H. 3274 filed, H.J. 768.
          81
Mar. 12
          81
               Amendment H. 3274 adopted. H.J. 769.
               Amendment H. 3269 filed, H.J. 769.
Mar. 12
          81
Mar. 12
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 769.
Mar. 12
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3269. H.J. 769.
Mar. 12
               Amendments H. 3284, H. 3285, H. 3286 filed, H.J. 783,
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      12
          82
               Returned to Transportation. H.J. 42.
```

H.F. 733

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the possession, use or sale of fireworks and providing penalties.

```
(Formerly HF 215).
```

```
      Mar.
      05
      81
      Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 650.

      Mar.
      10
      81
      Amendment H. 3243 filed. H.J. 703.

      Mar.
      12
      81
      Amendments H. 3266, H. 3268, H. 3272, H. 3273 filed. H.J. 782.

      Mar.
      26
      81
      Amendments H. 3243A, H. 3272, H. 3268 adopted. H.J. 900.

      Mar.
      26
      81
      Amendment H. 3243B lost. H.J. 900.
```

- Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3273 adopted. H.J. 901.
- Mar. 26 81 Ruled out of order H. 3266. H.J. 901.
- Mar. 26 81 Passed House, ayes 54, nays 45, H.J. 901.
- Mar. 26 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 903.
- Apr. 07 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1098.
- Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1174.
- Apr. 08 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1174.
- Apr. 09 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1199.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Doyle, Murray, Rush, and DeKoster. S.J. 1307.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to taxes owed to the state, and providing for penalties and interest for delinquent monthly withholding tax payments and establishing the rate of interest payable on delinquent taxes owed to the state.

- Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 677.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3263 filed. H.J. 760.
- Mar. 12 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 762.
- Mar. 12 81 Ruled not germane H. 3263. H.J. 762.
- Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4, H.J. 763.
- Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 16 81 Fiscal notes, HCS.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 821.
- Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.
- Mar. 18 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rush. S.J. 973.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 995.
- Mar. 26 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 995.
- Mar. 26 81 Committee amendment S. 3260 filed. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 30 81 Committee amendment S. 3260 adopted. S.J. 1507.
- Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1508.
- May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
- May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.
- May 04 81 H. 3962 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1631.
- May 06 81 House refused to concur H. 3962. H.J. 1692.
- May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1605.
- May 13 81 Senate insisted. S.J. 1664.
- May 15 81 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1699.
- May 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1976.
- May 15 81 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1977.
- May 18 81 Message from House, S.J. 1708.
- May 20 81 Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1771.
- May 20 81 Conference committee report filed. H.J. 2106.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report. H.J. 2124.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2125.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 3, H.J. 2126.

```
May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1793.
```

May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1799.

May 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 1, S.J. 1799.

May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2278.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.

Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2604.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 735

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to permit a separate writing to identify bequests of certain tangible personal property in wills.

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 677.

Mar. 12 81 SF 307 Substituted. H.J. 763.

Mar. 12 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 766.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 736

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the offense of false use of a financial instrument and the penalties for that offense.

```
Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 677.
```

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3265 filed. H.J. 766.

Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3265 adopted. H.J. 767.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 767.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 822.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 973.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 737

By Energy.

A bill for an act including life cycle cost and energy efficiency as criteria to be used in developing state purchasing standards and specifications for energy consuming products.

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.

```
Mar. 10
               Amendment H. 3240 filed, H.J. 703.
          81
Mar. 11
          81
               Point of order raised, H.J. 713.
Mar. 11
           81
               Ruled not germane H. 3240. H.J. 713.
Mar. 11
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 713.
           81
Mar. 11
          81
               Motion failed. H.J. 714.
Mar. 11
          81
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 714.
Mar. 16
               Message from House. S.J. 804.
          81
Mar. 16
          81
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 804.
Mar. 17
               Referred to Energy. S.J. 853.
          81
Mar. 20
               Subcommittee, Yenger, Readinger, and Doyle. S.J. 907.
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1153.
Apr. 07
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1153.
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1224.
Apr.
     10
          81
               Amendment S. 3504 filed, S.J. 1284.
Apr.
     15
          81
Apr.
     15
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1285.
Apr. 15
          81
               Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1285.
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1286.
Apr. 15
          81
               Ruled in order S. 3504, S.J. 1286.
     15
Apr.
          81
Apr.
     15
          81
               Amendment S. 3505 filed, S.J. 1286.
Apr. 15
          81
               Amendment S. 3505 adopted, S.J. 1286.
               Amendment S. 3504 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1287.
Apr. 15
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 17, S.J. 1287.
Apr.
     15
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.
               H. 3722 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1310.
Apr.
     21
          81
               House concurred H. 3722. H.J. 2051.
May
     19
          81
May
     19
          81
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 7, H.J. 2051.
Mav
     21
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1777.
May
     22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
```

Mar. 09

Mav May 22 81

Jun.

22 81

20 81

By Natural Resources.

81

A bill for an act relating to the permissive catch and size limits of fish.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Signed by President, H.J. 2282.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.

```
Mar. 11
          81
               Amendments H. 3245, H. 3246 filed, H.J. 725.
Mar. 16
          81
               Amendments H. 3306, H. 3307 filed, H.J. 828.
Mar. 19
          81
               Amendment H. 3326 filed, H.J. 849.
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendment H. 3539 filed, H.J. 1120.
               Amendment H. 3307 withdrawn, H.J. 1195.
Apr. 13
          81
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment H. 3326 lost. H.J. 1196.
               Amendment H. 3539 adopted. H.J. 1197.
Apr. 13
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3245. H.J. 1197.
Apr. 13
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1197.
Apr.
     13
          81
Apr. 13
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3246. H.J. 1197.
```

- Apr. 13 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1197.
- Apr. 13 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1198.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendment H. 3306 withdrawn. H.J. 1198.
- Apr. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6, H.J. 1198.
- Apr. 13 81 Message from House. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 13 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1247.
- Apr. 14 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Gentleman, and Hutchins. S.J. 1307.
- Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendment S. 3510 filed. S.J. 1318.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment S. 3531 filed. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 27 81 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1445.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Gentleman, and Hutchins. S.J. 85.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee amendment S. 5085 filed. S.J. 367.
- Apr. 08 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1113.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments S. 3510, S. 3531 withdrawn. S.J. 1114.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment S. 5537 filed. S.J. 1124.
- Apr. 23 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1394.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the intestate succession rights of adopted persons, their natural parents, and adoptive parents.

- Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.
- Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 774.
- Mar. 19 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 822.
- Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.
- Mar. 18 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Coleman. S.J. 973.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1204.
- Apr. 09 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1204.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee amendment S. 3439 filed. S.J. 1206.
- Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment S. 3439 adopted. S.J. 1396.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1396.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1421.
- Apr. 27 81 H. 3823 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1458.
- May 06 81 House concurred H. 3823. H.J. 1679.
- May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1680.
- May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1604b.
- May 14 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1940.
- May 14 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1940.
- May 14 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1940.
- May 14 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1940.

May 18 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2063.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 740

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to increase the fee for a duplicate registration card, plate, or pair of plates and the form of restricted certificates of title.

```
Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.
```

Mar. 11 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 67, nays 24, H.J. 732.

Mar. 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 822.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Bisenius, and Jensen. S.J. 974.

Mar. 24 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 949.

Mar. 24 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 949.

Apr. 10 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1224.

Apr. 10 81 Amendment S. 3464 filed. S.J. 1226.

Apr. 14 81 Amendment S. 3499 filed. S.J. 1273.

Apr. 15 81 Amendment S. 3499 adopted. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 15 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 15 81 Ruled out of order S. 3464 as amended. S.J. 1276.

Apr. 15 81 Passed Senate, ayes 26, nays 17, S.J. 1277.

Apr. 15 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1292.

Apr. 16 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1310.

Apr. 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 24 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 24 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1415.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1488.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 741

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of costs in certain civil and administrative actions to which the state is a party.

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.

Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 731.

Mar. 12 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 776.

Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 822.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 824.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Kudart, Murray, and Doyle. S.J. 974.

Apr. 07 81 Fiscal note. SCS.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

Mar. 02 82 Amendment S. 5166 filed. S.J. 562.

H.F. 742

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of foster parents concerning a termination of parental rights hearing involving their foster child. (Formerly HF 17).

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.
Mar. 12 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 773.
Mar. 19 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 844.
Mar. 17 81 Message from House. S.J. 822.

Mar. 17 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 825.

Mar. 18 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 869.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Lura, and Deluhery. S.J. 974.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 743

By State Government.

A bill for an act to amend the definitions contained in, and to revise the disclosure requirements, compliance procedures, and penalties prescribed by the campaign disclosure-income tax checkoff Act.

Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 678.

Mar. 10 81 Amendments H. 3236, H. 3241 filed, H.J. 703.

Mar. 11 81 Rule suspended. H.J. 715.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3250 filed. H.J. 716.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3250 lost. H.J. 717.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3236 lost. H.J. 718. Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3249 filed. H.J. 719.

Mar. 11 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 720.

Mar. 11 81 Ruled not germane H. 3249. H.J. 720.

Mar. 11 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 720.

Mar. 11 81 Motion failed. H.J. 720.

Mar. 11 81 Amendment H. 3241 adopted. H.J. 720.

Mar. 11 81 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 12, H.J. 720.

Mar. 11 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 722.

Mar. 12 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 17 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 830.

Mar. 18 81 Message from House. S.J. 855.

Mar. 18 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 855.

Mar. 19 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 885.

Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 974.

Apr. 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1349.

Apr. 21 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1349.

- Apr. 21 81 Committee amendment S. 3520 filed. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 22 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.
- Apr. 22 81 Committee amendment S. 3520 adopted. S.J. 1376.
- Apr. 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 1377.
- Apr. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1365.
- Apr. 24 81 H. 3804 Senate amendment. H.J. 1418.
- May 06 81 House refused to concur H. 3804. H.J. 1700.
- May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1605.
- May 13 81 Senate receded. S.J. 1654.
- May 13 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1654.
- May 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1945.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2273.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2273. May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2273.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2273.
- Jun. 20 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2604.
- * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to pre-trial and post-trial criminal procedures.

- Mar. 09 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 679.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendments H. 3293, H. 3304 filed. H.J. 828.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3314 filed. H.J. 838.
- Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3316 filed. H.J. 839.
- Mar. 30 81 Amendment H. 3381 filed. H.J. 925.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3410 filed. H.J. 964.
- Apr. 02 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1001.
- Apr. 02 81 Ruled not germane H. 3314. H.J. 1002.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3304 lost. H.J. 1002.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3381 adopted. H.J. 1003.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3293A lost. H.J. 1003.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments H. 3293B, H. 3293C amended, lost . H.J. 1003.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments H. 3293D, H. 3293E lost. H.J. 1004.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendments H. 3293F, H. 3293G lost. H.J. 1005.
- Apr. 02 81 Ruled out of order H. 3293H. H.J. 1005.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3410 adopted. H.J. 1006.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3316 lost. H.J. 1007.
- Apr. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 25, H.J. 1008.
- Apr. 02 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1016.
- Apr. 07 81 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 1098.
- Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1174.
- Apr. 08 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1175.
- Apr. 09 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1199.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, Doyle, Murray, and DeKoster. S.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 434.
- Feb. 18 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 434.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee amendment S. 5112 filed. S.J. 436.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment S. 5214 filed. S.J. 655.
- Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 07 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5608 filed. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5608 adopted. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 15 82 Committee amendment S. 5112 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5611 filed. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5618 filed. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment S. 5646 filed. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments S. 5660, S. 5662 filed. S.J. 1295.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5695 filed. S.J. 1323.
- Apr. 23 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1394.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act for the legalization of the proceedings of the board of supervisors of Jones county relating to the sale of certain real estate.

- Mar. 10 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 696.
- Mar. 30 81 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 922.
- Apr. 03 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 1028.
- Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1127.
- Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1128.
- Apr. 07 81 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 08 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Dreeszen. S.J. 1307.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1313.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1313.
- Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 1399.
- Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.
- Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
- Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
- May 04 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629.
- May 15 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2065.

 ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 746

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance by the commissioner of health of citations to health care facilities.

```
Mar. 10
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 696.
Mar. 30
           81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 920.
Apr. 01
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 1050.
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1051.
Apr. 01
           81
Apr. 08
               Substituted for SF 472, S.J. 1159.
           81
Apr. 21
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1335.
Apr. 23
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
Apr. 28
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.
```

Apr. 28 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.

Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1488. 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1488. Apr. 28

May 01 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 747

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to determining whether a guilty plea is made voluntarily, intelligently, and has a factual basis. (Formerly HF 517).

```
Mar. 11
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 704.
          81
```

Mar. 18 81 Amendment H. 3318 filed. H.J. 839.

Amendment H. 3318 adopted. H.J. 1009. Apr. 02 81

Apr. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 4, H.J. 1009.

Apr. 06 81 Message from House. S.J. 1109. Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1110. 81

Apr. 06 Apr. 07 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1151.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, DeKoster, Doyle, and Kudart. S.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 748

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act requiring the director of the division of adult corrections to provide available habilitative services and treatment to imprisoned mentally retarded offenders.

```
Mar. 11
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 704.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan.
      12
          82
               Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 42.
```

Jan. 18 82 Committee report. H.J. 98.

Jan. 18 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 98.

21 82 Jan. Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 131.

Feb. 02 82 Amendment H. 5031 filed. H.J. 229.

Feb. 05 82 Amendment H. 5031 adopted. H.J. 250.

Feb. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 251.

- Feb. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 303.
- Feb. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 341.
- Feb. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 341.
- Feb. 10 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 361.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Coleman, Baugher, and Deluhery. S.J. 445.
- Mar. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 652.
- Mar. 09 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 652.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 05 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1046.
- Apr. 07 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 03 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the state board of engineering examiners.

- Mar. 11 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 704.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3277 filed. H.J. 782.
- Mar. 12 81 Amendment H. 3278 filed. H.J. 783.
- Mar. 16 81 Amendment H. 3290 filed, H.J. 828.
- Mar. 19 81 Amendment H. 3327 filed, H.J. 849.
- Mar. 25 81 Amendments H. 3347, H. 3355 filed. H.J. 881.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3277 adopted. H.J. 1030.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3290 lost. H.J. 1031.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3347 adopted. H.J. 1031.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3278 withdrawn. H.J. 1031.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3327 adopted, H.J. 1031.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3355 withdrawn. H.J. 1032.
- Apr. 03 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 03 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3472 filed. H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3472 adopted. H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3347 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 03 81 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 18, H.J. 1037.
- Apr. 03 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1053.
- Apr. 06 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1083.
- Apr. 06 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1084.
- Apr. 06 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 1084.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3347B withdrawn, H.J. 1084.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3347A as amended, adopted. H.J. 1084.
- Apr. 06 81 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 15, H.J. 1084.
- Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1150.

```
Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1150.
```

Apr. 08 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1176.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Briles, and Hutchins. S.J. 1222.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 750

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa beef industry council.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 726.
```

Mar. 16 81 Rule suspended. H.J. 785.

Apr. 01 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 981.

Apr. 03 81 Message from House. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 08 81 Substituted for SF 402. S.J. 1160.

Apr. 08 81 Amendments S. 3420, S. 3421, S. 3422 filed. S.J. 1178.

Apr. 08 81 Amendment S. 3425 filed. S.J. 1179.

May 22 81 Returned to Agriculture. S.J. 1883.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 751

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to provide for special arson inspection warrants for the inspection of property damaged or destroyed by fire for the purpose of determining the cause, origin, and circumstances of the fire and the availability of information obtained from inspections.

```
Mar. 12 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 726.
```

Mar. 16 81 Rule suspended, H.J. 785.

Mar. 25 81 Amendment H. 3352 filed, H.J. 881.

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3352 adopted. H.J. 902.

Mar. 26 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 902.

Mar. 31 81 Message from House. S.J. 1022.

Mar. 31 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1023.

Apr. 01 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1069.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Baugher, and Small. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1295.

Apr. 15 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1295.

Apr. 15 81 Committee amendment S. 3501 filed. S.J. 1299.

Apr. 24 81 Committee amendment S. 3501 adopted. S.J. 1416.

Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1416.

Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1461.

Apr. 28 81 H. 3855 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1489.

May 06 81 House concurred H. 3855. H.J. 1683.

May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none, H.J. 1683.

May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1604b.

May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.

```
Mav
      15
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
May
      15
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1978.
May
      15
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.
May
      19
          81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to require the department of social services to make licensed psychologists eligible to receive payment for services rendered to recipients of medical assistance.

(Formerly HF 524).

```
Mar. 12
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 727.
Mar. 16
          81
               Rule suspended. H.J. 785.
Mar. 16
          81
               Amendment H. 3292 filed. H.J. 828.
          81 Amendment H. 3463 filed. H.J. 1022.
Apr. 02
Apr. 03
          81 Fiscal note. HCS.
          81 Amendment H. 3292 withdrawn, H.J. 1038.
Apr. 03
          81 Amendment H. 3471 filed. H.J. 1039.
Apr. 03
Apr. 03
          81 Amendment H. 3471 adopted. H.J. 1039.
Apr. 03
          81 Amendment H. 3463 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1039.
          81
               Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1039.
Apr. 03
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 753

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the submission of bond issues previously defeated by the electorate.

```
Mar. 16
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 785.
Mar. 18
          81
               Amendment H. 3315 filed, H.J. 839.
Mar. 25
          81
               Amendment H. 3351 filed, H.J. 881.
Apr. 06
          81
               Amendments H. 3505, H. 3507 filed. H.J. 1089.
Apr. 07
          81
              Amendments H. 3525, H. 3530 filed. H.J. 1120.
              Amendment H. 3545 filed, H.J. 1121.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 09
          81
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1137.
Apr. 09
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3545, H.J. 1137.
          81
               Amendment H. 3507 withdrawn. H.J. 1146.
Apr. 09
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3574 filed, H.J. 1146.
Apr. 09
          81 Point of order raised, H.J. 1147.
Apr. 09
          81
               Ruled germane H. 3574. H.J. 1147.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendment H. 3574 lost. H.J. 1148.
Apr. 09
          81 Amendment H. 3530 withdrawn, H.J. 1150.
              Amendment H. 3505 lost, H.J. 1151.
Apr. 09
          81
          .81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1151.
Apr. 09
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3525. H.J. 1151.
Apr. 09
```

Apr. 09 81 Amendment H. 3351A lost, H.J. 1152. Amendment H. 3351B withdrawn, H.J. 1152. Apr. 09 81 09 81 Amendment H. 3578 filed, H.J. 1152. Apr. 09 81 Amendment H. 3578 lost, H.J. 1153. Apr. 09 81 Amendment H. 3315 adopted, H.J. 1153. Apr. Apr. 09 81 Passed House, aves 65, navs 30, H.J. 1153. Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1164. Apr. 09 81 Motion to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2282. Mav 22 81 Jun. 24 81 1981 June Extraordinary Session. Jun. 24 81 Message from House. S.J. 4. Jun. 24 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 4. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * 12 82 Referred to County Government, S.J. 44. Jan. Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Wells, Waldstein, and Vande Hoef, S.J. 151.

H.F. 754

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to reports of motor vehicle accidents. (Formerly HF 202).

```
Mar. 16
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 785.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3379 filed. H.J. 924.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment H. 3407 filed. H.J. 964.
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3407 adopted. H.J. 995.
Apr.
     02
          81
               Amendment H. 3379 withdrawn, H.J. 995.
               Amendment H. 3446 filed, H.J. 995.
Apr. 02
          81
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3446 adopted. H.J. 995.
Apr. 02
          81
               Passed House, aves 92, nays none, H.J. 995.
Apr. 02
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1017.
Apr.
     06
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1109.
Apr. 06
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1110.
Apr.
     07
          81
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1151.
Apr.
      08
          81
               Committee report. S.J. 1176.
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1177.
Apr.
     08
          81
          81
               Amendment S. 3459 filed, S.J. 1226.
Apr.
     10
Apr. 21
          81
               Amendment S. 3459 lost, S.J. 1327.
Apr. 21
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1349.
               Amendment S. 3526 filed, S.J. 1352.
Apr.
     21
          81
               Amendment S. 3526 adopted. S.J. 1357.
     22
          81
Apr.
Apr. 22
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1358.
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3459 adopted. S.J. 1358.
Apr.
               Amendment S. 3559 filed, S.J. 1409.
Apr.
     23
          81
          81
               Amendment S. 3568 filed. S.J. 1448.
Apr.
     27
               Ref. from unfinished bus. cal. to Transp. S.J. 1483.
Apr.
     29
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan.
      21
          82
               Subcommittee, Comito, Drake, and Doyle. S.J. 151.
```

H.F. 755

A bill for an act to increase the property damage insurance requirements of motor vehicle lessors and permitting the denial of a license to a person who has acted as a lessor without a license.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 785.
```

Mar. 17 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3470 filed. H.J. 1022.

**** END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Transportation. H.J. 42.

H.F. 756

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to nonresident exemptions from the state motor vehicle licensing requirements.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 785.
```

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3373 filed. H.J. 913.

Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3373 withdrawn. H.J. 1036.

Apr. 03 81 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 16, H.J. 1036.

Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1127.

Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1128.

Apr. 08 81 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1176.

Apr. 10 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1224.

Apr. 10 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1224.

Apr. 21 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.

Apr. 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 1370.

Apr. 23 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 24 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1365.

Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.

May 04 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 757

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to easements for certain sewer, water, or gas or power lines within a city.

(Formerly HF 426).

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 786.
```

Mar. 30 81 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 915.

Mar. 31 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 963.

Apr. 01 81 Message from House. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 01 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 02 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1092.

```
Apr.
      13
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1251.
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1251.
Apr.
      13
Apr.
      24
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1426.
Apr.
      28
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1461.
Mav
      01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
May
      01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
```

Mav 01 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710. May 05 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 758

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to increase the interest penalty on delinquent property taxes to one and one-half percent per month.

```
Mar. 16
          81
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 786.
Mar. 17
               Fiscal note. HCS.
```

Apr. 08 81 Amendment H. 3554 filed, H.J. 1132.

Apr. 08 81 Amendments H. 3570, H. 3571, H. 3572 filed, H.J. 1133.

Apr. 09 81 Amendments H. 3589, H. 3590, H. 3591 filed. H.J. 1169. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Wavs and Means. H.J. 42.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Diemer, and Cochran. H.J. 131.

H.F. 759

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the number of years city records are required to be kept.

```
Mar. 16
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 786.
Mar. 31
           81
```

Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 932. Apr. 02 81 Message from House. S.J. 1075.

Apr. 02 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1075.

Apr. 03 81 Referred to Cities. S.J. 1107.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Comito, Wells, and Carney. S.J. 85.

Feb. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 495.

Feb. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 495.

Mar. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 703.

Mar. 16 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 837.

Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. H.J. 961. Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 961.

Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1080.

H.F. 760

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to authorize the director of the division of adult corrections of the department of social services to implement an inmate employment program.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 786.
```

Mar. 23 81 Amendment H. 3330 filed. H.J. 861.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 42.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 131.
- Jan. 26 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 162.

H.F. 761

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds credited in the account of the state of Iowa in the unemployment trust fund for the purchase of a building.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 786.
```

- Mar. 26 81 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Harbor, and Doderer. H.J. 905.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee report. H.J. 1019.
- Apr. 02 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1019.
- Apr. 02 81 Committee amendment H. 3443 filed, H.J. 1021.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendments H. 3497, H. 3498 filed. H.J. 1088.
- Apr. 14 81 Committee amendment H. 3443 adopted. H.J. 1224.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3498 withdrawn, H.J. 1224.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3497 lost. H.J. 1225.
- Apr. 14 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 14, H.J. 1225.
- Apr. 16 81 Message from House. S.J. 1305.
- Apr. 16 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1305.
- Apr. 21 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1349.
- May 01 81 Subcommittee, Jensen, Rush, Gratias, Hulse, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 1535.
- May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1537.
- May 01 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1537.
- May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1620.
- May 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1814.
- May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1978.
- May 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.
- May 29 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2615.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 762

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to inspections of state and local correctional facilities and the state juvenile facilities.

```
Mar. 16
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 786.
Mar. 17
          81
               Amendment H. 3311 filed. H.J. 832.
               Amendment H. 3384 filed, H.J. 925.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3439 filed. H.J. 990.
Apr. 01
          81
Apr. 02
               Amendments H. 3311, H. 3384 adopted. H.J. 1010.
          81
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3439 adopted. H.J. 1011.
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3462 filed. H.J. 1011.
               Amendment H. 3462 adopted. H.J. 1011.
Apr. 02
          81
Apr. 02
          81
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 1011.
               Message from House. S.J. 1109.
Apr. 06
          81
Apr. 06
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1110.
Apr. 07
          81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1151.
          81
               Subcommittee, Carr, Lura, and Dreeszen. S.J. 1222.
Apr. 10
Apr. 15
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1295.
Apr. 15
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1295.
Apr. 29
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 1, S.J. 1489.
          81
May
     05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
May
     01
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1729.
May
     07
          81
Mav
     07
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1729.
May
     07
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1729.
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1729.
May
     07
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1769.
May 11
          81
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of tuition and transportation costs of certain children in charitable institutions and licensed boarding homes.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

```
      Mar. 16
      81
      Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 786.

      Mar. 31
      81
      Amendment H. 3408 filed. H.J. 964.

      Apr. 28
      81
      SF 468 Substituted. H.J. 1463.

      Apr. 28
      81
      Withdrawn. H.J. 1464.

      ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 764

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and liabilities of persons with respect to public places located within cities, and taking effect upon publication.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 787.

Mar. 17 81 Amendment H. 3309 filed. H.J. 832.

Mar. 24 81 Amendments H. 3336. H. 3337 filed. H.J. 868.
```

Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3421 filed. H.J. 965.

Apr. 01 81 Amendments H. 3435, H. 3436, H. 3437 filed. H.J. 990.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3437 adopted. H.J. 1012.

```
Amendment H. 3336 lost, H.J. 1013.
Apr.
      02
           81
Apr.
      02
           81
                Amendment H. 3309 adopted, H.J. 1013.
           81
               Ruled out of order H. 3337. H.J. 1013.
Apr.
      02
               Amendment H. 3435 adopted. H.J. 1014.
Apr.
      02
           81
Apr.
      02
           81
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1014.
Apr.
      02
           81
               H. 3421 as amended not germane. H.J. 1014.
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1014.
Apr.
      02
           81
Apr. 02
           81
               Motion failed. H.J. 1015.
      03
           81
               Amendment H. 3436 adopted. H.J. 1027.
Apr.
Apr. 03
           81
               Passed House, ayes 71, nays 21, H.J. 1027.
Apr. 07
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 1143.
Apr. 07
           81
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 1143.
Apr.
      08
           81
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 1176.
Apr. 13
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1251.
     13
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1251.
Apr.
           81
Apr. 27
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 1445.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
           82
Jan.
      14
                Subcommittee, Carney, Readinger, and Wells. S.J. 85.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 362.
Feb.
      10
           82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 363.
Feb.
      10
           82
           82
Feb. 10
                Amendment S. 5088 filed, S.J. 367.
Mar. 29
           82
                Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 942.
Mar. 30
           82
                Amendment S. 5406 filed. S.J. 959.
Mar. 31
           82
               Amendment S. 5417 filed. S.J. 962.
Mar. 31
           82
                Amendment S. 5417 adopted, S.J. 962.
Mar. 31
           82
               Ruled out of order S. 5406. S.J. 963.
               Amendment S. 5423 filed. S.J. 964.
Mar. 31
           82
Mar. 31
           82
                Amendment S. 5425 filed, S.J. 975.
Mar. 31
           82
               Amendment S. 5439 filed. S.J. 976.
Apr. 02
           82
                Amendment S. 5458 filed, S.J. 1024.
               Amendment S. 5425 lost, S.J. 1218.
Apr. 15
           82
Apr.
      15
           82
               Amendment S. 5458 lost. S.J. 1218.
     15
           82
               Amendment S. 5423 withdrawn, S.J. 1218.
Apr.
Apr. 15
           82
                Amendment S. 5088 as amended, lost. S.J. 1219.
           82
               Amendment S. 5439 withdrawn. S.J. 1219.
Apr.
     15
           82
               Amendment S. 5617 filed, S.J. 1225.
Apr.
      15
               Amendment S. 5633 filed. S.J. 1258.
Apr.
      16
           82
           82
                Referred to Cities. S.J. 1394.
Apr. 23
```

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the use of chapters 663 and 663A of the Code by persons convicted of, or sentenced for, a public offense.

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 787.

Apr. 03 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 1033.

Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1127.

Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1128.
```

Apr. 08 81 Substituted for SF 473. S.J. 1160.

```
Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1336.
```

Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.

Apr. 30 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1543.

Apr. 30 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.

May 04 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 766

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to access to and use of solar energy. (Formerly HF 82).

```
Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 787.
```

- Mar. 23 81 Amendment H. 3331 filed. H.J. 861.
- Mar. 25 81 Amendment H. 3354 filed. H.J. 881.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3331 adopted. H.J. 996.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3447 filed. H.J. 996.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3447 adopted. H.J. 996.
- Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3354 as amended, lost. H.J. 997.
- Apr. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 11, H.J. 997.
- Apr. 03 81 Message from House. S.J. 1095.
- Apr. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1096.
- Apr. 06 81 Referred to Energy. S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Briles, Ramsey, Gallagher, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1312.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1312.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment S. 3515 filed. S.J. 1318.
- Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1427.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3572 filed. S.J. 1448.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3593 filed. S.J. 1471.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendments S. 3593, S. 3572 adopted. S.J. 1490.
- Apr. 29 81 Committee amendment S. 3515 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1490.
- Apr. 29 81 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 13, S.J. 1490.
- May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
- May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
- May 01 81 H. 3942 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1597.
- May 06 81 House concurred H. 3942. H.J. 1697.
- May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5, H.J. 1697.
- May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1604b.
- May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1978.
- May 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the satisfaction of debts owed to the holders of mechanic's liens, and providing that the lien of a subcontractor is not enforceable against an owner-occupied dwelling except to the extent of the amount owed to the principal contractor at the time the subcontractor serves a written notice of the claim on the owner, and providing that a subcontractor may be awarded exemplary damages from the principal contractor. (Formerly HF 670).

Mar. 16 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 787.

Mar. 26 81 Amendments H. 3374, H. 3375, H. 3376 filed. H.J. 913.

Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3434 filed, H.J. 990.

Apr. 02 81 Amendments H. 3375, H. 3376 adopted. H.J. 998.

Apr. 02 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 999.

Apr. 02 81 Ruled not germane H. 3434. H.J. 999.

Apr. 02 81 Amendment H. 3374 lost. H.J. 1000.

Apr. 02 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1000.

Apr. 03 81 Message from House. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 03 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1096.

Apr. 06 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Carr, and Kudart. S.J. 1222.

Apr. 15 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1295.

Apr. 15 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1296.

Apr. 15 81 Committee amendment S. 3500 filed. S.J. 1299.

Apr. 21 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.

Apr. 21 81 Amendments S. 3528, S. 3529 filed, S.J. 1352.

Apr. 22 81 Removed from steering calendar. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 22 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 22 81 Amendment S. 3539 filed. S.J. 1381.

Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3569 filed. S.J. 1448.

Apr. 30 81 Amendment S. 3569 lost. S.J. 1515.

Apr. 30 81 Amendments S. 3528, S. 3539 adopted. S.J. 1515.

Apr. 30 81 Committee amendment S. 3500 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1515.

Apr. 30 81 Ruled out of order S. 3529. S.J. 1515.

Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 4, S.J. 1516.

Apr. 30 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1516.

May 01 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1529.

May 01 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1530.

May 01 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1530.

May 05 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1572.

May 04 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.

May 04 81 H. 3966 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1631.

May 15 81 Amendment H. 4225 filed. H.J. 1980.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4284 filed, H.J. 2055.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4284 lost. H.J. 2058.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4225 withdrawn. H.J. 2060.

May 19 81 House refused to concur H. 3966. H.J. 2060.

May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1777.

```
Senate receded, S.J. 1860.
May
      22
          81
May
      22
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1860.
      22
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2278.
May
May
      22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 2282.
May
      22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.
Jun.
      16
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

Mar. 19

81

By Commerce.

A bill for an act requiring the commissioner of insurance to adopt rules relating to minimum standards for group medicare supplement contracts that are consistent with rules adopted with respect to individual medicare supplement contracts.

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 841.

```
Apr. 01
          81
               Amendment H. 3428 filed. H.J. 990.
Apr. 06
               Amendment H. 3428 withdrawn, H.J. 1070.
          81
Apr. 06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1071.
Apr. 07
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.
               Message from House. S.J. 1156.
Apr. 08
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1157.
          81
               Substituted for SF 419. S.J. 1161.
Apr. 08
               Amendment S. 3523 filed, S.J. 1337.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1337.
               Ruled out of order S. 3523. S.J. 1337.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1338.
Apr. 23
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
May 04
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
```

H.F. 769

Apr. 03

By State Government.

81

A bill for an act relating to meetings and payment for service on county commissions of veteran affairs, changing certain benefits provided by the county commissions, and clarifying and correcting certain references.

```
      Mar.
      23
      81
      Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 850.

      Mar.
      25
      81
      Amendment H. 3350 filed. H.J. 881.

      Apr.
      02
      81
      Amendment H. 3449 filed. H.J. 1021.

      Apr.
      03
      81
      Point of order raised. H.J. 1034.
```

Ruled not germane H. 3350. H.J. 1034.

```
Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3449 adopted. H.J. 1035.
```

- Apr. 03 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 1035.
- Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1143.
- Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1143.
- Apr. 08 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Wells, and Briles. S.J. 1308.
- Apr. 09 81 Committee report. S.J. 1200.
- Apr. 09 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1201.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 1423.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1461.
- May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.
- May 05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of recreational vehicle parks. (Formerly HF 35).

- Mar. 23 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 850.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3503 filed. H.J. 1089.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Human Resources. H.J. 42.

H.F. 771

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of public utilities and making an appropriation to the Iowa State Commerce Commission.

- Mar. 24 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 862.
- Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3365 filed, H.J. 912.
- Mar. 30 81 Amendments H. 3388, H. 3389, H. 3390, H. 3391 filed, H.J. 925.
- Mar. 30 81 Amendments H. 3395, H. 3396, H. 3398 filed. H.J. 926.
- Mar. 30 81 Amendments H. 3400, H. 3401, H. 3402 filed. H.J. 927.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3388 lost. H.J. 934.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3390 lost. H.J. 935.
- Mar. 31 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 939.
- Mar. 31 81 Ruled not germane H. 3391. H.J. 939.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 939.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion failed. H.J. 940.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendments H. 3405, H. 3404 filed, H.J. 945.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendments H. 3405, H. 3404 adopted. H.J. 945.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3400 as amended, lost. H.J. 946.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3365 adopted. H.J. 947.

- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3401 lost, H.J. 948.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3402 withdrawn. H.J. 948.
- Mar. 31 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 31 81 Ruled not germane H. 3389. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion failed, H.J. 950.
- Mar. 31 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 951.
- Mar. 31 81 Ruled not germane H. 3395. H.J. 951.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 952.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion failed. H.J. 952.
- Mar. 31 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 955.
- Mar. 31 81 Ruled not germane H. 3396. H.J. 956.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 956.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion failed. H.J. 956.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3398 lost, H.J. 958.
- Mar. 31 81 Motions to suspend Rule 36.8. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendments H. 3403, H. 3406 filed. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 31 81 Motions to suspend Rule 36.8 lost. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to suspend Rule 36.8 lost. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3422 filed. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3422 adopted. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 31 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 3, H.J. 960.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 31 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 31 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 963.
- Apr. 01 81 Message from House. S.J. 1056.
- Apr. 01 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1057.
- Apr. 02 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1092.
- Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Holden, DeKoster, and Husak. S.J. 1223.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment S. 3514 filed. S.J. 1318.
- Apr. 21 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendment S. 3525 filed. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendments S. 3574, S. 3575, S. 3576 filed. S.J. 1448.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment S. 3577 filed. S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588 filed. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588A adopted. S.J. 1456.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588B lost. S.J. 1457.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588C lost. S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588D lost. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588E adopted. S.J. 1459.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3588F lost. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3595 filed. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3595 adopted. S.J. 1460.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3589 filed. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3589 lost. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3575A adopted. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 28 81 Ruled out of order S. 3525, S. 3574A, S. 3574D. S.J. 1462.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3574C lost. S.J. 1463.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3574B withdrawn. S.J. 1463.

- Apr. 28 81 Amendments S. 3592, S. 3590 filed. S.J. 1463.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3592 adopted. S.J. 1463.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3590 lost. S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments S. 3591, S. 3597 filed. S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3597 adopted. S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3591 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 28 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 28 81 Ruled out of order S. 3576. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3587 filed. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3587 withdrawn. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3577 lost. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3598 filed. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendments S. 3598, S. 3575B adopted. S.J. 1466.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3596 filed. S.J. 1466.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment S. 3596 withdrawn. S.J. 1466.
- Apr. 28 81 Committee amendment S. 3514 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1466.
- Apr. 28 81 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 17, S.J. 1467.
- Apr. 30 81 Secretary's report on corrections. S.J. 1520.
- Apr. 30 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
- Apr. 30 81 H. 3925 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1545.
- May 01 81 Amendment H. 3954 filed. H.J. 1597.
- May 06 81 Amendments H. 4030, H. 4031 filed. H.J. 1715.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4088 filed. H.J. 1811.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4117 filed. H.J. 1812.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4157 filed. H.J. 1874.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4157 lost. H.J. 1880.
- May 13 81 Amendments H. 4088, H. 4030, H. 4031, H. 3954 withdrawn. H.J. 1880.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4117 withdrawn. H.J. 1880.
- May 13 81 House refused to concur H. 3925. H.J. 1880.
- May 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 1684.
- May 15 81 Senate insisted. S.J. 1698.
- May 15 81 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1700.
- May 15 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1976.
- May 15 81 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1977.
- May 18 81 Message from House, S.J. 1708.
- May 20 81 Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1771.
- May 20 81 Conference committee report filed. H.J. 2106.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report. H.J. 2114.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 2120.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 43, H.J. 2121.
- May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1793.
- May 21 81 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1800.
- May 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 18, S.J. 1801.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 05

82

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act establishing a hunter safety and ethics education program and subjecting violators to a penalty, to be effective July 1, 1983.

```
81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 870.
Mar. 26
          81
               Amendment H. 3367 filed, H.J. 912.
     02
          81
               Amendment H. 3465 filed, H.J. 1022.
Apr.
Apr.
     03
          81
               Amendment H. 3465A adopted. H.J. 1041.
Apr. 03
          81
               Amendment H. 3473 filed, H.J. 1041.
     03
               Amendment H. 3473 lost. H.J. 1042.
Apr.
          81
Apr. 03
          81
               Amendments H. 3465B, H. 3465C lost. H.J. 1042.
Apr. '03
          81
               Amendment H. 3474 filed. H.J. 1042.
Apr. 03
          81
               Amendment H. 3474 adopted, H.J. 1042.
     03
          81
               Amendment H. 3367 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1043.
Apr.
               Amendment H. 3475 filed, H.J. 1043.
Apr.
     03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
               Amendment H. 3475 adopted. H.J. 1043.
Apr. 03
          81
               Passed House, ayes 74, nays 17, H.J. 1043.
Apr.
     07
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1143.
Apr.
     07
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1144.
     08
          81
               Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1176.
Apr.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Goodwin, Van Gilst, and Kudart. S.J. 1308.
Apr.
     16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1316.
               Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 1316.
     16
          81
Apr.
Apr.
     16
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3511 filed. S.J. 1318.
Apr.
     27
          81
               Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 1445.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
          82
               Subcommittee, Goodwin, Van Gilst, and Kudart. S.J. 85.
Jan.
      14
Jan.
      27
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 218.
      27
          82
Jan.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 219.
     09
Feb.
          82
               Amendment S. 5079 filed. S.J. 350.
Feb.
      10
          82
               Amendment S. 5090 filed. S.J. 367.
      12
          82
Feb.
               Amendment S. 5090 adopted. S.J. 386.
Feb.
      12
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5079. S.J. 386.
Feb.
      12
          82
               Amendment S. 3511 as amended, adopted, S.J. 386.
      12
          82
Feb.
               Amendment S. 5096 filed. S.J. 386.
      12
          82
Feb.
               Amendment S. 5096 adopted, S.J. 386.
Feb.
     12
          82
               Amendment S. 5097 filed, S.J. 396.
Mar. 01
          82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 537.
               Ruled in order S. 5097. S.J. 537.
Mar. 01
          82
Mar. 01
          82
               Amendment S. 5162 filed, S.J. 540.
Mar. 01
          82
               Amendment S. 5162 adopted. S.J. 540.
Mar. 01
          82
               Amendment S. 5097 as amended, adopted. S.J. 540.
Mar. 01
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 4, S.J. 540.
Mar. 02
          82
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 559.
Mar. 03
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 603.
Mar. 03
          82
               H. 5300 Senate amendment. H.J. 642.
Mar. 05
          82
               House concurred H. 5300, H.J. 695.
```

Passed House, ayes 83, nays 13, H.J. 695.

```
Mar. 09
          82 -
               Message from House. S.J. 638.
Mar. 23
          82
```

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961.

Signed by President. H.J. 961. Mar. 23 82

Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 961.

Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1045.

H.F. 773

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty to be imposed on licensees who tender the department of beer and liquor control three or more insufficient funds checks within a twelve-month period for the purchase of alcoholic beverages.

```
Mar. 25
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 870.
               Amendment H. 3417 filed. H.J. 965.
Mar. 31
           81
Apr. 03
           81
                Amendment H. 3417 adopted, H.J. 1045.
Apr. 03
           81
               Passed House, ayes 77, nays none, H.J. 1046.
           81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1054.
Apr.
     03
Apr.
      07
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 1143.
Apr. 07
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1144.
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 1176.
Apr.
     08
           81
Apr.
      10
           81
               Subcommittee, Drake, Craft, and Carr. S.J. 1223.
     09
           81
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1204.
Apr.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1204.
Apr.
     09
           81
Apr.
     24
           81
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1417.
      28
           81
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1461.
Apr.
May
      05
           81
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1659.
May
      05
           81
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1659.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1659.
May
      05
           81
May
      05
           81
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1659.
May
      08
           81
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1768.
```

H.F. 774

By Energy.

A bill for an act requiring prime suppliers of liquid fossil fuel to Iowa to reserve a specified percentage of fuel for release by the director of energy policy under specified circumstances.

```
Mar. 25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 871.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3386 filed. H.J. 925.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3392 filed, H.J. 926.
Mar. 31
               Amendment H. 3413 filed. H.J. 964.
          81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS

Mar. 31 81 Amendments H. 3423, H. 3424 filed. H.J. 965.

Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3392A lost. H.J. 1048.

Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3392B lost. H.J. 1049.

Apr. 03 81 Amendment H. 3413A lost. H.J. 1049.

```
Amendment H. 3413B withdrawn, H.J. 1049.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
               Amendment H. 3423 lost. H.J. 1050.
Apr. 03
          81
               Amendment H. 3424 lost. H.J. 1051.
               Amendment H. 3386 adopted. H.J. 1051.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 03
          81
               Passed House, ayes 72, nays 12, H.J. 1051.
Apr. 03
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1054.
Apr. 06
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1083.
          81
Apr. 06
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1085.
Apr. 06
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1087.
Apr. 06
          81
               Amendment H. 3493 filed, H.J. 1088.
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1098.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3493. H.J. 1098.
Apr. 08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1174.
Apr. 08
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1175.
Apr. 09
          81
               Referred to Energy. S.J. 1199.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Bisenius, Ramsey, Gallagher, Kudart, and Rodgers.
                  S.J. 1308.
Apr. 14
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1271.
Apr. 14
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1271.
Apr. 27
          81
               Referred to Energy. S.J. 1445.
```

Mar. 25

81

14 82

Jan.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

S.J. 85.

A bill for an act providing for successors to the interest of a franchisee upon the death of the franchisee under a franchise relating to the distribution or retail sale of motor fuels and special fuels.

(Formerly HF 46).

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 874.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Subcommittee, Bisenius, Ramsey, Gallagher, Kudart, and Rodgers.

```
Amendment H. 3482 filed, H.J. 1056.
Apr.
     03
          81
Apr. 06
          81
               Amendment H. 3482 adopted. H.J. 1064.
Apr. 06
           81
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1064.
     07
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.
Apr.
          81
Apr. 08
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1156.
Apr. 08
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1157.
               Substituted for SF 508. S.J. 1192.
Apr. 09
           81
          81
Apr. 09
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 4, S.J. 1193.
Apr. 13
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1194.
Apr. 16
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1275.
Apr. 16
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1275.
Apr. 16
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1275.
           81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1275.
Apr. 16
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1308.
Apr. 20
           81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 776

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act creating the children's trust fund and the children's trust fund advisory council, providing a temporary increase in certain fees and for the deposit of the increase in the fund and appropriating the proceeds in the fund. (Formerly HF 208).

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 874.

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, McKean, and Miller. H.J. 1055.

May 13 81 Amendment H. 4164 filed. H.J. 1903.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 777

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to assignments of instruments and accounts.

```
Mar. 25
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 874.
Apr. 06
           81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1069.
Apr. 07
           81
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1117.
Apr. 08
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 1157.
Apr. 08
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1158.
Apr. 09
          81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1199.
Apr. 16
           81
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Small, and Lura. S.J. 1308.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb. 24
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 496.
Feb. 24
           82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 497.
Feb. 24
           82
               Committee amendment S. 5151 filed. S.J. 498.
Mar. 03
           82
               Amendment S. 5186 filed, S.J. 577.
Mar. 19
           82
               Amendment S. 5316 filed, S.J. 847.
Mar. 22
           82
               Amendments S. 5323, S. 5327 filed. S.J. 867.
Apr. 15
           82
               Committee amendment S. 5151 adopted. S.J. 1220.
Apr. 15
           82
               Amendment S. 5186 lost, S.J. 1220.
Apr. 15
          82
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1220.
           82
               Ruled out of order S. 5327. S.J. 1220.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          82
               Amendment S. 5316 lost, S.J. 1220.
Apr. 15
          82
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1220.
           82
               Ruled out of order S. 5323. S.J. 1221.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 7, S.J. 1221.
Apr. 19
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
           82
Apr. 19
               H. 5879 Senate amendment, H.J. 1550.
Apr. 21
           82
               Amendment H. 5928 filed, H.J. 1621.
Apr. 21
           82
               Amendment H. 5928 withdrawn, H.J. 1621.
Apr. 21
           82
               House concurred H. 5879. H.J. 1621.
Apr. 21
          82
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays 3, H.J. 1621.
Apr. 22
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 1351.
Apr. 24
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
           82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
Apr. 24
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
           82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.
May 12
```

Mar. 25

81

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the disclaimer of succession to property and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 874.
Apr.
      06
           81
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1072.
Apr. 07
           81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.
Apr. 08
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 1157.
Apr.
      08
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1158.
Apr.
     09
           81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1199.
Apr.
      16
           81
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Lura. S.J. 1308.
Apr.
     15
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1296.
Apr.
     15
           81
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1296.
Apr. 23
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1397.
           81
Apr. 27
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.
Mav
      01
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1595.
```

01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595. May

Signed by President. H.J. 1595. May 01 81

May 01 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.

05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710. May

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 779

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the rules of evidence. (Formerly HF 541).

```
Mar.
     25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 874.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3385 filed, H.J. 925.
Apr.
     06
          81
               Amendment H. 3385 lost. H.J. 1082.
Apr. 06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 6, H.J. 1082.
Apr. 07
          81
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1117.
Apr.
     08
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1157.
Apr.
     08
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1158.
Apr.
     09
          81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1199.
               Subcommittee, Rush, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 1308.
Apr.
     16
          81
Apr.
     16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1314.
Apr.
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 1314.
     16
```

Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment S. 3512 filed. S.J. 1318.

Apr. 22 81 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1374.

Apr. 23 81 Committee amendment S. 3512 adopted. S.J. 1392.

Apr. 23 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1393.

Apr. 27 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.

Apr. 27 81 H. 3822 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1458.

May 06 81 House concurred H. 3822, H.J. 1681.

May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1681.

```
May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1604b.
```

May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1978.

May 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 780

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the long-arm jurisdictional provisions in the Code. (Formerly HF 421).

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 874.
```

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3366 filed. H.J. 912.

Mar. 30 81 Amendment H. 3394 filed. H.J. 926.

Apr. 07 81 Amendments H. 3394, H. 3366 adopted. H.J. 1103.

Apr. 07 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1104.

Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1174.

Apr. 08 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1175.

Apr. 09 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1199.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Baugher. S.J. 1308.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 781

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and enforcement of beer and liquor control laws including the addition of a prohibited activity and clarifying penalty provisions.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 875.
```

Mar. 26 81 Amendment H. 3371 filed. H.J. 913.

Apr. 06 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1066.

Apr. 06 81 Ruled germane H. 3371. H.J. 1066.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3371 adopted. H.J. 1067.

Apr. 06 81 Passed House, ayes 61, nays 32, H.J. 1068.

Apr. 06 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1085.

Apr. 07 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1117.

Apr. 08 81 Motion to reconsider failed. H.J. 1128.

Apr. 08 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1128.

Apr. 09 81 Message from House. S.J. 1198.

Apr. 09 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1198.

Apr. 10 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1226.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Coleman, Rush, and Lura. S.J. 1308.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 25

By State Government.

81

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of the governor and the energy policy council during a disaster or other emergency, to be effective upon publication.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 875.
Apr. 07
          81
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 1100.
Apr. 09
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1180.
Apr. 09
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1181.
          81
Apr. 10
          81
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 1226.
               Subcommittee, Drake, Craft, and Carr. S.J. 1308.
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1272.
Apr. 14
          81
Apr. 14
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1272.
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment S. 3562 filed, S.J. 1433.
Apr. 29
               Amendment S. 3562 adopted. S.J. 1487.
          81
     29
Apr.
          81
               Amendment S. 3615 filed, S.J. 1497.
               Amendment S. 3618 filed. S.J. 1506.
Apr. 30
          81
Apr. 30
          81
               Amendments S. 3615, S. 3618 adopted. S.J. 1506.
Apr. 30
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 3, S.J. 1507.
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1520.
Apr. 30
          81
Mav
      05
          81
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1572.
May
      04
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1600.
               H. 3961 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1631.
Mav
      04
          81
               House concurred H. 3961, H.J. 1891.
Mav
     13
          81
May
     13
          81
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 6, H.J. 1891.
```

May 15 81 Message from House. S.J. 1690.

22 Mav 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by President, H.J. 2273.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 2273. May 22 81

Jun. 02 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.

Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2618. Jul. 02 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

H.F. 783

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and examining boards, including the board of medical examiners, and providing a penalty.

```
Mar. 25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 875.
```

Apr. 07 81 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 27, H.J. 1101.

Apr. 09 81 Message from House, S.J. 1180.

Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1181. Apr. 09 81

Apr. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1226. Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Gallagher. S.J. 1308.

Apr. 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1350.

Apr. 21 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1350.

```
Committee amendment S. 3518 filed. S.J. 1352.
      21
          81
Apr.
      22
          81
               Amendment S. 3540 filed. S.J. 1381.
Apr.
      27
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1445.
Apr.
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      21
          82
               Subcommittee, Lura, Craft, and Gallagher. S.J. 151.
Jan.
      18
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 112.
Jan.
      18
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 112.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Committee amendment withdrawn. S.J. 170.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Amendment S. 3540 withdrawn. S.J. 170.
Jan.
      25
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 171.
      27
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 172.
Jan.
Feb. 04
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 245.
Feb.
     04
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 245.
Feb.
      04
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 245.
Feb.
      04
          82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 245.
```

Feb. 08

By Human Resources.

82

A bill for an act relating to reports of reportable disease.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 303.

```
Mar.
     25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 875.
Apr. 07
          81
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1102.
Apr.
     09
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1180.
Apr. 09
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1181.
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1226.
Apr.
     10
          81
               Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake. S.J. 1308.
Apr.
     16
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1312.
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1312.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 1427.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
May 01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
     Ò5
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.
May
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

H.F. 785

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act permitting a city and county to agree to the appointment of a special assistant county attorney to prosecute violations of chapter 728 on behalf of the city.

```
Mar. 25 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 875.

Apr. 03 81 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1040.

Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1127.

Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1128.
```

```
Apr. 08 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1176.
```

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and Small. S.J. 1308.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 786

May 14 81

May 14 81

May 18 81

By County Government.

A bill for an act permitting the county board of supervisors to classify secondary roads on the area service system to provide for a reduced level of maintenance on some of these roads.

```
(Formerly HF 633).
Mar. 25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 875.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3387 filed, H.J. 925.
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3397 filed, H.J. 926.
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3464 filed, H.J. 1022.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendments H. 3592, H. 3593 filed. H.J. 1169.
               Amendment H. 3610 filed, H.J. 1193.
Apr.
     10
          81
Apr.
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 3610 lost. H.J. 1199.
Apr.
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 3593 adopted, H.J. 1200.
               Amendment H. 3592 lost, H.J. 1200.
Apr.
     13
          81
Apr.
     13
          81
               Amendment H. 3387 withdrawn. H.J. 1200.
               Amendments H. 3397, H. 3464 adopted. H.J. 1201.
Apr.
     13
          81
Apr.
     13
          81
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1201.
Apr.
     13
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1246.
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1247.
Apr.
     13
          81
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 1268.
Apr.
     14
Apr.
     24
          81
               Subcommittee, Hester, Miller of Des Moines, and Briles. S.J. 1429.
Apr.
     15
          81
               Committee report. S.J. 1293.
Apr.
     15
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.
Apr.
     24
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 41, navs none, S.J. 1419.
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1432.
Apr. 24
          81
Apr. 27
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1446.
Apr.
     30
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1517.
     30
          81
               Amendment S. 3622 filed. S.J. 1518.
Apr.
May
     01
          81
               Amendment S. 3627 filed. S.J. 1525.
     01
          81
               Amendment S. 3627 adopted. S.J. 1525.
May
               Ruled out of order S. 3622. S.J. 1525.
May
     01
          81
May
     01
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 38, navs 3, S.J. 1526.
May
     05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1567.
May
      01
May
     01
          81
               Amendment H. 3947 filed, H.J. 1597.
May
      06
          81
               Amendment H. 4012 filed. H.J. 1714.
May
      13
          81
               Amendment H. 4162 filed, H.J. 1897.
      13
          81
               Amendments H. 4012, H. 4162 adopted, H.J. 1897.
May
May
      13
          81
               House concurred H. 3947, as amended. H.J. 1897.
May
      13
          81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1898.
```

Message from House, with amendment S. 3773. S.J. 1684.

Amendment S. 3773 filed. S.J. 1690.

Senate concurred S. 3773 to H. 3947. S.J. 1713.

```
Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 1714.
May
      18
           81
May
      18
           81
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1729.
May
      20
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2070.
May
      22
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
      22
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2282.
May
           81
May
      22
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
May
      22
           81
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
      13
           81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2605.
Jun.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize the sale of certain property in Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa.

```
Mar.
      25
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 875.
Mar. 26
           81
               Proof of publication certified. H.J. 904.
Apr. 03
           81
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 2, H.J. 1029.
Apr. 07
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 1128.
Apr.
      07
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1128.
Apr.
      07
           81
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1151.
      08
           81
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1176.
Apr.
     10
           81
                Subcommittee, Doyle, Dreeszen, and Coleman. S.J. 1223.
Apr.
Apr.
     15
           81
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1296.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1296.
Apr.
      15
           81
      23
           81
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 3, S.J. 1400.
Apr.
Apr. 27
           81
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.
May
      01
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
           81
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.
May
      01
           81
May
      05
           81
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.
                Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2065.
May
      13
           81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

H.F. 788

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act excluding child day care providers and babysitters from the child foster care licensing requirements, requiring family and group day care providers who are foster care licensees to register under chapter 237A, and providing that foster children are considered children of the family or group day care provider.

```
Mar. 25
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 876.
           81
Apr.
      07
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1106.
Apr.
      09
           81
                Message from House, S.J. 1180.
Apr.
     09
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1181.
                Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1226.
Apr.
      10
           81
```

```
Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 1308.
Apr.
      16
          81
     16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1313.
Apr.
          81
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1313.
Apr.
     16
Apr.
     23
          81
               Amendment S. 3554 filed. S.J. 1409.
Apr. 24
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1420.
          81
     24
          81
               Ruled in order S. 3554, S.J. 1420.
Apr.
Apr.
     24
          81
               Amendments S. 3560, S. 3561 filed, S.J. 1433,
     29
          81
               Amendment S. 3554 withdrawn, S.J. 1487.
Apr.
     11
          81
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1619.
May
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Vande Hoef, and Carr. S.J. 151.

```
Jan. 28 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 237.
Jan. 28 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 237.
```

Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order S. 3560, S. 3561. S.J. 356. Feb. 10 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 356.

Feb. 12 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 375.

Mar. 01 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 575.

Mar. 01 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 575. Mar. 01 82 Signed by President. H.J. 575.

Mar. 01 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 575.

Mar. 02 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 598.

H.F. 789

By Labor and Industrial Relations. '

A bill for an act relating to unemployment compensation by mandating rate table three for calendar years 1982 and 1983, by modifying the qualifications for a zero contribution rate, by extending the time period for set contribution rates for certain new employers, by surcharging the contribution rates of certain employers with negative balance accounts, by relieving reimbursable employers of certain charges paid to part-time employees, by providing for the deduction of only a portion of pension or retirement payments, by making changes in conformity with federal requirements regarding job service's fiscal year, taxation of separation pay, release of information to child support enforcement agencies, and extended benefit contribution, eligibility, and requalification requirements.

```
Mar.
     25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 876.
Mar. 26
          81
               Amendment H. 3369 filed. H.J. 912.
Mar. 26
          81
               Amendment H. 3372 filed, H.J. 913.
Mar. 30
               Amendment H. 3372 lost, H.J. 918.
          81
Mar. 30
          81
               Amendment H. 3369 adopted. H.J. 918.
Mar. 30
               Amendments H. 3380, H. 3382, H. 3383 filed. H.J. 918.
          81
Mar. 30
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3380, H. 3382, H. 3383. H.J. 918.
Mar. 30
          81
               Passed House, aves 93, navs 2, H.J. 919.
Mar. 30
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 919.
Mar. 30
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 920.
Mar. 31
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 963.
Mar. 31
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1027.
```

Mar. 31 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1027.

Apr. 01 81 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 1069.

```
Subcommittee, Carney, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 1223.
Apr.
           81
     10
Apr.
           81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1315.
     16
Apr.
     16
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1315.
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.
Apr. 21
           81
Apr. 21
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5, S.J. 1342.
           81
Apr.
     23
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
     30
           81
     30
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
Apr.
```

Apr.

Apr. 30 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543. 81

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629. May 04 81

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 790

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the time the lien for rates or charges for utility services attaches.

(Same as HF 479).

```
Mar. 25
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 876.
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1032.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1128.
Apr. 07
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1128.
Apr.
     08
          81
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1176.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Rush, Comito, and Baugher. S.J. 1308.
Apr. 13
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1251.
Apr. 13
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1251.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1423.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
May
     01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.
     01
          81
May
     05
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.
May
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 791

Mar. 30

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

81

A bill for an act to establish a sentencing guidelines commission.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 914.

```
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment H. 3418 filed. H.J. 965.
          81
               Amendment H. 3427 filed. H.J. 990.
Apr. 01
           81
               Amendment H. 3485 filed. H.J. 1057.
Apr. 03
Apr.
     06
          81
               Amendments H. 3513, H. 3514, H. 3516 filed. H.J. 1089.
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendments H. 3523, H. 3527, H. 3532, H. 3541 filed. H.J. 1120.
                Amendment H. 3631 filed, H.J. 1221.
Apr.
     13
           81
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 42.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh, H.J. 131.

H.F. 792

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the Iowa national guard facilities, and appropriating income from national guard property.

```
Mar. 30 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 914.

Mar. 31 81 Amendments H. 3409, H. 3414 filed. H.J. 964.

Mar. 31 81 Amendment H. 3419 filed. H.J. 965.
```

Apr. 06 81 Amendments H. 3409, H. 3419 adopted. H.J. 1073.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3414 lost, H.J. 1073.

Apr. 06 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1073.

Apr. 06 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 07 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.

Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1157.

Apr. 08 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1158. Apr. 09 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1199.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Lura, and Slater. S.J. 1308.

Apr. 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1350.

Apr. 21 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1350.

Apr. 21 81 Committee amendment S. 3521 filed. S.J. 1352.

Apr. 27 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1445.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Lura, and Slater. S.J. 151.

Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 865.

Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 865.

Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023. Apr. 05 82 Committee amendment S. 3521 adopted. S.J. 1041.

Apr. 05 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1042.

Apr. 05 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1042.

Apr. 23 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1394.

H.F. 793

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdictional transfer of highways and streets, effective upon publication.

```
Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 928.
```

May 14 81 Withdrawn, H.J. 1939.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 794

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa Probate Code by increasing the amount that may pass to a minor without the necessity of appointing a conservator; by defining sale of property in probate proceedings; by providing that certain hearings are not necessary if a certain type of notice is used; and by providing that if a claimant is represented by an attorney, the attorney of record for the claimant shall be notified of the disallowance of the claim.

```
Mar 31
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 929.
Apr. 06
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 1076.
      07
           81
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 1117.
Apr.
Apr.
      08
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1157.
Apr. 08
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1158.
Apr. 09
           81
               Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 1199.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Deluhery. S.J. 1308.
Apr. 15
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1296.
Apr. 15
           81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1296.
Apr. 23
           81
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 1398.
Apr. 27
           81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.
Apr. 30
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
           81
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1543.
Apr. 30
               Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
           81
      30
           81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1543.
Apr.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1629.

H.F. 795

May 04

By Agriculture.

81

A bill for an act relating to nonprofit marketing associations regulated under chapter 500. (Formerly HF 527).

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

```
Mar. 31
          81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 929.
Apr. 07
          81
               Passed House, aves 98, navs none, H.J. 1105.
Apr. 09
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1181.
Apr. 09
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1182.
Apr. 10
          81
               Referred to Agriculture, S.J. 1226.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Dreeszen, and Husak. S.J. 1309.
Apr. 14
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1269.
Apr. 14
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1269.
Apr. 24
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1412.
Apr. 24
          81
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1432.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
May
     01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
May
     01
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.
May 05
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

H.F. 796

By Education.

A bill for an act providing for the issuance of certain restricted licenses to persons between the ages of fourteen and eighteen.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 929.
Mar. 31
           81
Apr. 01
           81
               Amendment H. 3430 filed, H.J. 990.
               Amendment H. 3430 adopted. H.J. 1136.
Apr. 09
           81
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays 1, H.J. 1136.
Apr.
      09
           81
Apr.
      09
           81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1164.
               Amendment H. 3632 filed. H.J. 1221.
Apr.
      13
           81
May
      22
           81
               Motion to reconsider, not valid, H.J. 2283.
               Ruled out of order H. 3632, H.J. 2283.
May
      22
           81
Jun.
      24
           81
               1981 June Extraordinary Session.
      24
Jun.
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 4.
Jun.
     24
           81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 4.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 44.
Jan.
      12
           82
Jan.
      21
           82
               Subcommittee, Hutchins, Murray, and Nystrom. S.J. 151.
Mar. 03
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 575.
Mar. 03
           82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 575.
Mar. 03
           82
               Committee amendment S. 5184 filed, S.J. 577.
Mar. 08
           82
               Amendment S. 5205 filed, S.J. 636.
           82
Apr. 02
               Amendment S. 5205 adopted. S.J. 998.
Apr.
      02
           82
               Committee amendment S. 5184 as amended, adopted. S.J. 998.
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 999.
           82
Apr.
      02
Apr.
     06
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
           82
               H. 5709 Senate amendment, H.J. 1284.
Apr.
     06
           82
               Amendment H. 5826 filed, H.J. 1433.
Apr. 13
           82
               Amendment H. 5826 lost, H.J. 1433.
Apr.
     13
Apr. 13
           82
               House concurred H. 5709. H.J. 1433.
Apr. 13
           82
               Passed House, aves 95, navs none, H.J. 1433.
               Message from House. S.J. 1225.
      15
           82
Apr.
     24
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr.
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
Apr.
      24
           82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
      24
           82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
Apr.
```

H.F. 797

May 12 82

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the certified eligible list for promotion for city civil service.

(Formerly HF 552).

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 929.
Mar. 31
          81
               Amendment H. 3431 filed. H.J. 990.
Apr. 01
          81
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendment H. 3595 filed. H.J. 1185.
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendment H. 3595 adopted. H.J. 1186.
Apr. 10
          81
               Amendment H. 3431 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1186.
Apr. 10
          81
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1186.
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1219.
Apr. 13
          81
     16
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1262.
Apr.
Apr. 16
               Message from House. S.J. 1305.
          81
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

```
Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1305.
           81
Apr. 16
Apr. 21
           81
                Referred to Cities. S.J. 1349.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee, Waldstein, Wells, and Comito. S.J. 152.
Jan.
      21
           82
      27
           82
Jan.
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 217.
Jan.
      27
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 217.
Feb. 08
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 323.
Feb.
      10
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 319.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 431.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Signed by President. H.J. 431.
           82
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      16
Feb. 19
           82
                Vetoed by Governor. H.J. 490.
```

By Cities.

A bill for an act providing that facilities to be used for the sanitary disposal for recycling of solid waste and land, buildings, or improvements suitable for use of physicians for office buildings, and ancillary facilities are projects for which revenue bonds under chapter 419 may be issued and providing for its effect upon publication. (Formerly HF 264).

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 929.
Mar. 31
           81
Apr.
     03
           81
               Amendment H. 3483 filed. H.J. 1057.
                Amendment H. 3495 filed. H.J. 1088.
Apr.
      06
           81
Apr.
     06
           81
               Amendments H. 3509, H. 3518, H. 3519, H. 3520 filed. H.J. 1089.
               Amendments H. 3483, H. 3518 withdrawn, H.J. 1096.
Apr.
     07
           81
Apr.
     07
           81
               Ruled out of order H. 3509. H.J. 1096.
                Amendment H. 3519 adopted. H.J. 1097.
Apr.
     07
           81
Apr. 07
           81
               Ruled out of order H. 3495, H. 3520. H.J. 1097.
Apr. 07
           81
                Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1097.
      07
           81
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1097.
Apr.
Apr. 07
           81
                Amendment H. 3528 filed. H.J. 1120.
     09
           81
                Amendments H. 3587, H. 3588 filed. H.J. 1169.
Apr.
     14
           81
                Withdrawn. H.J. 1923.
May
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 799

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the cost of a construction contract above which a school district must submit its construction plans to the building consultant of the department of public instruction. (Formerly HF 545).

```
Mar. 31
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 929.
           81
Apr. 02
           81
               Amendment H. 3456 filed. H.J. 1021.
          81
               Amendments H. 3506, H. 3511 filed, H.J. 1089.
Apr. 06
               Amendment H. 3524 filed. H.J. 1120.
Apr. 07
          81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
           82
Jan.
      12
               Returned to Education, H.J. 42.
```

By Cities.

Apr. 19

Apr. 19

Apr. 19

82

82

82

A bill for an act relating to city housing codes under section 364.17 by making it optional to include a program of regular rental inspections as part of the city enforcement procedures.

```
Mar. 31
           81
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
Apr.
      01
           81
               Amendment H. 3432 filed. H.J. 990.
Apr. 09
          81
               Amendments H. 3575, H. 3576 filed, H.J. 1168.
               Amendments H. 3621, H. 3623 filed. H.J. 1221.
Apr.
     13
          81
Apr.
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 3655 filed. H.J. 1249.
Apr.
      15
          81
               Amendment H. 3575 withdrawn. H.J. 1252.
Apr.
     15
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3576, H. 3623. H.J. 1252.
               Amendment H. 3621 adopted. H.J. 1253.
Apr. 15
          81
Apr.
      15
          81
               Amendment H. 3432 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1253.
Apr.
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 3655. H.J. 1253.
     15
Apr.
     15
          81
               Passed House, ayes 77, nays 20, H.J. 1253.
Apr.
     15
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1256.
Apr. 15
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1257.
          81
Apr.
      15
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1258.
               Amendment H. 3667 filed. H.J. 1260.
Apr.
     15
          81
     27
           81
               Amendment H. 3836 filed. H.J. 1458.
Apr.
May
      22
          81
               Motions to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2283.
               Ruled out of order H. 3667, H. 3836. H.J. 2283.
May
      22
          81
Jun.
      24
           81
               1981 June Extraordinary Session.
Jun.
      24
           81
               Message from House. S.J. 4.
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 4.
Jun.
      24
           81
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan. 12
           82
               Referred to Cities. S.J. 44.
Jan.
     14
           82
               Subcommittee, Readinger, Slater, and Carney. S.J. 85.
Mar. 24
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 896.
Mar. 24
           82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 896.
Mar. 29
           82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
Mar. 30
           82
               Amendment S. 5412 filed. S.J. 959.
Apr. 01
           82
               Amendment S. 5412 lost. S.J. 983.
Apr. 01
           82
               Amendment S. 5444 filed. S.J. 983.
Apr. 01
           82
               Amendment S. 5444 adopted. S.J. 983.
           82
               Amendment S. 5572 filed, S.J. 1169.
Apr.
     13
           82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1169.
Apr. 13
Apr. 13
           82
               Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1169.
           82
                Amendment S. 5572 lost, S.J. 1170.
Apr. 13
           82
Apr. 13
               Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 10, S.J. 1170.
     14
           82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1208.
Apr.
           82
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1284.
Apr. 19
           82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1284.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
           82
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1284.
```

Amendment S. 5444 withdrawn. S.J. 1284.

Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 14, S.J. 1284.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1539.

```
Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
```

- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 21 82 Vetoed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to crimes involving the unjustified interference with the body or duty of persons including firefighters and penal and correction facility staff, and providing penalties.

(Formerly HF 361).

- Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendments H. 3425, H. 3440 filed. H.J. 990.
- Apr. 03 81 Amendments H. 3484, H. 3489, H. 3490 filed, H.J. 1057.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3517 filed. H.J. 1089.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3522 filed. H.J. 1092.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3522 adopted. H.J. 1093.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3517 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1093.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendments H. 3425, H. 3440 withdrawn. H.J. 1093.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendments H. 3490, H. 3489 adopted. H.J. 1093.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3484 adopted. H.J. 1095.
- Apr. 07 81 Passed House, ayes 58, nays 39, H.J. 1095.
- Apr. 09 81 Message from House, S.J. 1195.
- Apr. 09 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1195.
- Apr. 10 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Doyle, Murray, DeKoster, and Rush. S.J.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 802

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to gifts allowed under the uniform gifts to minors Act.

- Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 930.
- Apr. 10 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 1183.
- Apr. 14 81 Message from House, S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 14 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 14 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and Doyle. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1314.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1314.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1421.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
- May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

```
01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
May
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1595.
May
      01
          81
          81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1710.
May
      05
```

H.F. 803

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the disposal of resources for less than fair market value by individuals eligible for medical assistance and aid to dependent children benefits.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
Mar. 31
          81
Apr. 28
          81
               Withdrawn, H.J. 1467.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *
```

H.F. 804

Mar. 31

08 81

81

81

Apr. Арг. 08 81

Apr. 09 81

Apr. 09

Apr. 10 81

Apr. 10

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

81

A bill for an act correcting erroneous, inconsistent, and obsolete provisions of the Code, including penalty provisions.

Amendment H. 3458 as amended, lost. H.J. 1125.

Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 1125.

Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1182.

Amendments S. 3457, S. 3458 filed. S.J. 1226.

Message from House. S.J. 1181.

Substituted for SF 491. S.J. 1211.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.

```
81
                Amendment H. 3441 filed, H.J. 990.
Apr. 01
Apr.
     02
          81
                Amendment H. 3458 filed, H.J. 1021.
     03
          81
                Amendments H. 3486, H. 3487 filed. H.J. 1057.
Apr.
Apr.
      06
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1059.
Apr.
      06
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3486. H.J. 1060.
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1060.
Apr.
      06
               Ruled germane H. 3458. H.J. 1060.
Apr.
      06
          81
     06
          81
                Amendment H. 3458 adopted. H.J. 1061.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 3491 filed. H.J. 1062.
Apr.
      06
          81
      06
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1062.
Apr.
      06
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3491. H.J. 1062.
Apr.
          81
                Amendment H. 3487 adopted. H.J. 1062.
Apr.
      06
Apr.
      06
          81
                Amendment H. 3441 adopted. H.J. 1063.
Apr.
      06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1063.
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1085.
Apr.
      06
          81
      06
           81
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1087.
Apr.
      07
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1116.
Apr.
           81
Apr.
      07
           81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.
Apr.
      07
           81
                Amendment H. 3543 filed. H.J. 1121.
               Motions to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1124.
Apr.
      80
           81
                Amendment H. 3543 adopted. H.J. 1125.
Apr.
      08
           81
```

```
Apr. 13
          81
               Amendment S 3470 filed S.J. 1253.
               Amendment S. 3479 filed, S.J. 1254.
          81
Apr. 13
               Amendment S 3516 filed: S.J. 1318:
Apr.
     16
          81
Apr.
      21
          81
               Amendment S. 3457 adopted. S.J. 1339.
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
               Ruled out of order S. 3470A, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Amendment S. 3470B withdrawn, S.J. 1339.
               Amendment S. 3479 adopted, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
          81
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3458, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
          81
               Amendment S. 3524 filed, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
          81
               Amendments S. 3516, S. 3524 adopted, S.J. 1339.
Apr. 21
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 2, S.J. 1340.
Apr. 21
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1340.
Apr. 27
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, S.J. 1440.
Apr. 27
          81
               Amendment S. 3570 filed, S.J. 1440.
Apr. 27
          81
               Amendment S. 3570 adopted. S.J. 1440.
Apr. 27
          81
               Passed Senate, aves 43, navs none, S.J. 1440.
Apr. 27
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1456.
Apr. 27
          81
               H. 3828 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1458.
          81
               Amendment H. 3995 filed, H.J. 1631.
May 04
Mav
     07
          81
               Amendment H. 4039 filed, H.J. 1731.
Mav
      07
          81
               Amendment H. 4047 filed. H.J. 1732.
     08
          81
               Amendment H. 4060 filed, H.J. 1747.
Mav
Mav
      11
          81
               Amendments H. 4072, H. 4077, H. 4081 filed, H.J. 1770.
May
      12
          81
               Amendments H. 4097, H. 4098 filed. H.J. 1811.
      13
          81
               Amendments H. 4126, H. 4140 filed. H.J. 1902.
May
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      19
          82
               Amendment H. 5006 filed. H.J. 107.
Jan.
      21
          82
               Amendment H. 5012 filed. H.J. 144.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment H. 5321 filed, H.J. 684.
Apr. 24
          82
               Amendment H. 6064 filed, H.J. 1904.
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the state entomologist, including fees for certificates of inspection, and assessment of costs.

```
Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
Apr. 14 81 SF 479 Substituted. H.J. 1226.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

Withdrawn, H.J. 1268.

H.F. 806

Apr. 16

By County Government.

81

A bill for an act to delay implementation of administrative rules establishing minimum standards for county jails.

٠٤

```
Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 930.
```

- Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3429 filed. H.J. 990.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3429 withdrawn. H.J. 1074.
- Apr. 06 81 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5, H.J. 1074.
- Apr. 06 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1087.
- Apr. 07 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.
- Apr. 07 81 Message from House. S.J. 1143.
- Apr. 07 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1144.
- Apr. 07 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Miller of Des Moines, Hester, and Briles. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 07 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1153.
- Apr. 07 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1153.
- Apr. 21 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.
- Apr. 21 81 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 17, S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 23 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
- Apr. 28 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 28 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 28 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 28 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1488.
- May 01 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1595.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 807

By Education.

A bill for an act to include classes offered by area schools as eligible for supplementary weighting. (Formerly HF 269).

- Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 931.
- Apr. 13 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1208.
- Apr. 13 81 Rule 37 invoked, refer to Approp. H.J. 1208.
- Apr. 13 81 Rule 37 not in order. H.J. 1209.
- Apr. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 14, H.J. 1209.
- Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 1256.
- Apr. 14 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1256.
- Apr. 15 81 Referred to Education. S.J. 1292.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Wells, and Dreeszen. S.J. 85.

H.F. 808

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the registration of motor vehicles, with a December 1, 1983 effective date.

- Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3442 filed. H.J. 991.

Feb.

Feb. 26 82

Mar. 03 82

18 82

Apr. 07 81 Amendments H. 3529, H. 3531 filed, H.J. 1120. 81 Amendment H. 3547 filed, H.J. 1121. Apr. 07 Amendments H. 3551, H. 3553 filed, H.J. 1132. Apr. 08 81 08 81 Amendments H. 3559, H. 3567 filed, H.J. 1133. Apr. 10 81 Fiscal note. HCS. Apr. Apr. 10 81 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1177. Apr. 10 81 Motion failed, H.J. 1177. 81 Amendment H. 3442 adopted, H.J. 1178. 10 Apr. 81 Ruled out of order H. 3547, H. 3559, H.J. 1178. Apr. 10 10 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1183. Apr. Apr. 10 81 Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1183. Apr. 10 81 Amendment H. 3598 filed, H.J. 1192. Apr. 16 81. Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Carpenter, and Miller, H.J. 1276. 29 81 Committee report. H.J. 1526. Apr. Apr. 29 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1526. Apr. 29 81 Committee amendment H. 3905 filed. H.J. 1526. 81 Amendment H. 4163 filed. H.J. 1903. Mav 13 'May 18 81 Amendment H. 4255 filed. H.J. 2014. May 19 81 Committee amendment H. 3905 adopted. H.J. 2033. May 19 81 Ruled out of order H. 3567, H.J. 2033. May 19 81 Amendment H. 3598 withdrawn. H.J. 2033. Point of order raised, H.J. 2033. May 19 81 81 May 19 Ruled not germane H. 3551. H.J. 2033. 19 81 Amendment H. 3529 adopted. H.J. 2033. May 19 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 2035. May May 19 81 Ruled not germane H. 4163. H.J. 2035. May 19 81 Rule suspended. H.J. 2035. 81 May 19 Amendment H. 4163 adopted. H.J. 2035. 19 81 Amendment H. 4255 adopted. H.J. 2037. May 19 81 Amendment H. 3553 withdrawn. H.J. 2038. May May 19 81 Amendment H. 3531 adopted, H.J. 2038. May 19 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2038. 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 2039. May 19 Amendment H. 4274 filed. H.J. 2039. May 19 81 19 81 Amendment H. 4274 adopted. H.J. 2039. May 19 81 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 18, H.J. 2039. May Mav 19 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2061. 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2062. May 19 22 Motions to reconsider, not valid. H.J. 2283. 81 May Jun. 24 81 1981 June Extraordinary Session. 24 81 Message from House. S.J. 5. Jun. Jun. 24 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 5. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * 82 Jan. 12 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 44. 21 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Hutchins, and Jan. Comito. S.J. 152. Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 434. 18 82 Feb. Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 434.

Committee amendment S. 5114 filed. S.J. 436.

Amendment S. 5179 filed, S.J. 577.

Fiscal note, SCS.

- Mar. 10 82 Amendment S. 5179 adopted. S.J. 660.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee amendment S. 5114 as amended, adopted. S.J. 660.
- Mar. 10 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 660.
- Mar. 12 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 794.
- Mar. 12 82 H. 5398 Senate amendment. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5417 filed. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5417 withdrawn, H.J. 922.
- Mar. 19 82 House concurred H. 5398. H.J. 922.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 5, H.J. 922.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 870.
- Apr. 01 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 01 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 01 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 01 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 05 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1237.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to conservation easements. (Same as HF 194).

- Mar. 31 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 931.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Natural Resources. H.J. 42.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee report. H.J. 143.
- Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 143.
- Feb. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none, H.J. 502.
- Feb. 25 82 Message from House, S.J. 500.
- Feb. 25 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 500.
- Feb. 26 82 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 532.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Goodwin, and Van Gilst. S.J. 619.

H.F. 810

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to regulate the modification of the height of certain motor vehicles from the ground subject to penalties provided by law. (Formerly HF 554).

- Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 969.
- Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3544 filed. H.J. 1121.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Transportation. H.J. 42.

H.F. 811

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to regulatory activities of the department of insurance and the fees payable by persons subject to such regulation. (See Com. Bill HF 846).

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 969.
```

Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3426 filed. H.J. 990.

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Diemer, Shull, and Dieleman. H.J. 1190.

Apr. 14 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 28 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

May 20 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2071.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 812

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to delay the implementation or the requirement until July 1, 1982 that certain persons who apply for a license to operate a motorcycle or a motorized bicycle shall complete an approved education course for the operation of a motorcycle or motorized bicycle.

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 970.
```

Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3542 filed. H.J. 1120.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Transportation. H.J. 42.

H.F. 813

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to properties that are exempt from judicial process.

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 970.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 42.

Jan. 14 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 72.

H.F. 814

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to motor fuel tests.

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Commerce: H.J. 970.
```

Apr. 03 81 Subcommittee, Hoffmann, Swearingen, and Bruner. H.J. 1055.

Apr. 08 81 Committee report. H.J. 1131.

Apr. 08 81 Recommended passage. H.J. 1131.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Commerce. H.J. 42.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Swearingen, and Bruner. H.J. 83.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing certain exemptions from the real estate transfer tax and the mandatory requirement relative to the filing of a declaration of value.

(Formerly HF 420).

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 970.
```

Apr. 07 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

```
May 08 81 SF 217 Substituted. H.J. 1736.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS **
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 42.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Diemer, Shull, Chiodo, Connolly, and Rapp. H.J. 131.

Feb. 18 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 446.

H.F. 816

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act regulating the offer and sale of business opportunities and providing penalties for violations.

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 970.
```

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3494 filed. H.J. 1088.

Apr. 07 81 Amendment H. 3494 adopted. H.J. 1108.

Apr. 07 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1109.

Apr. 07 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1116.

Apr. 08 81 Fiscal notes. HCS.

Apr. 08 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1127.

Apr. 10 81 Message from House. S.J. 1220.

Apr. 10 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1220.

Apr. 13 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1250.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, Doyle, Murray, and DeKoster. S.J. 1309.

Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1314.

Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1314.

Apr. 21 81 Amendment S. 3527 filed. S.J. 1352.

Apr. 24 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 30 81 Amendment S. 3527 adopted. S.J. 1499.

Apr. 30 81 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1499.

Apr. 30 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1499.

May 01 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1530.

May 05 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.

May 04 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 1600.

May 04 81 H. 3965 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1631.

May 06 81 House concurred H. 3965. H.J. 1691.

May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1691.

May 08 81 Message from House, S.J. 1604b.

May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.

```
May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1978.

May 15 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1978.
```

May 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 817

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to allow state cost sharing funds to be used for "no-till" incentive payments. (Formerly HF 717).

Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 970. May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 818

By Transportation.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of railroad assistance funds for the restoration, conservation, and improvement of railroad main lines, switching yards, and sidings and providing funds.

Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 970.

May 22 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 2245.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 819

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing and operation of games of skill, chance, and raffles.

(Formerly HF 378).

Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 971.

Apr. 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to State Government. H.J. 42.

Jan. 19 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 100.

H.F. 820

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing a procedure for the siting of certain hazardous waste facilities, imposing a surcharge on the fee for land burial of hazardous waste and providing penalties.

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 971.
```

Apr. 10 81 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, and Howell. H.J. 1190.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 821

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to substance abuse programs by making changes in facility licensing and auditing requirements by abolishing the state advisory council on substance abuse, by allowing contracts for education and prevention services, by authorizing inspections, by extending operations of the Iowa department of substance abuse through 1983, by providing for a program evaluation of the department and providing penalties.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 973.
Apr.
      01
          81
Apr.
     02
          81
               Amendments H. 3466, H. 3468 filed. H.J. 1022.
               Amendments H. 3515, H. 3521 filed. H.J. 1089.
Apr.
     06
          81
               Amendment H. 3466 adopted. H.J. 1110.
Apr: 07
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendments H. 3521A, H. 3521B withdrawn, H.J. 1112.
               Amendments H. 3515A, H. 3515D adopted. H.J. 1113.
Apr.
     07
          81
Apr. 07
               Amendment H. 3515B adopted. H.J. 1114.
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendment H. 3515C lost, H.J. 1114.
               Amendment H. 3468 withdrawn, H.J. 1114.
Apr. 07
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Passed House, aves 93, navs 6, H.J. 1115.
Apr.
     07
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1116.
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1128.
     08
          81
Apr.
Apr. 08
               Amendment H. 3558 filed, H.J. 1133.
          81
Apr.
     09
          81
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr. 09
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1145.
               Amendment H. 3558 adopted. H.J. 1145.
Apr.
     09
          81
Apr. 09
          81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4, H.J. 1145.
               Message from House, S.J. 1220.
Apr. 10
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1220.
Apr.
     10
          81
Apr. 13
          81
               Referred to State Government: S.J. 1250.
Apr. 16
               Subcommittee, Slater, Gentleman, and Briles. S.J. 1309.
          81
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1316.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 16
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1341.
Apr. 21
          81
Apr. 21
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 1347.
Apr. 23
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1329.
Apr. 30
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1543.
          81
Apr. 30
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1543.
          81
Apr. 30
               Signed by President. H.J. 1543.
          81
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1543.
Apr.
      30
Mav
      04
          81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1629.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *
```

H.F. 822

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of small estates.

- Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 974.
- Apr. 10 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1184.
- Apr. 14 81 Message from House, S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 14 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 14 81 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Doyle, Ramsey, and Dreeszen. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1314.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 1314.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee amendment S. 3513 filed, S.J. 1318.
- Apr. 24 81 Committee amendment S. 3513 adopted. S.J. 1421.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1422.
- Apr. 24 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1422.
- May 01 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1529.
- May 01 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1567.
- May 01 81 H. 3946 Senate Amendment. H.J. 1597.
- May 06 81 House concurred H. 3946. H.J. 1698.
- May 06 81 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1699.
- May 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1604b.
- May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1978.
- May 19 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2064.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 823

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for giving a notice to cure in a consumer credit transaction.

- Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 974.
- Apr. 10 81 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 16, H.J. 1174.
- Apr. 10 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion to table, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion to table prevailed. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 14 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 15 81 Message from House. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 15 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 15 81 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Baugher, Craft, and Husak. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 16 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 16 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1311.
- Apr. 22 81 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3546 filed. S.J. 1385.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment S. 3546A adopted. S.J. 1386.
- Apr. 29 81 Amendment S. 3611 filed. S.J. 1497.
- May 22 81 Returned to Commerce. S.J. 1883.

**** * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan.
      13
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 79.
Jan.
      13
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 79.
               Subcommittee, Baugher, Craft, and Husak. S.J. 85.
Jan.
      14
          82
Jan. 21
          82
               Amendment S. 3611 adopted. S.J. 145.
Jan. 21
          82
               Amendment S. 3546B as amended, adopted. S.J. 145.
Jan.
      21
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 15, S.J. 146.
Jan. 26
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 165.
Jan. 26
          82
               H. 5018 Senate amendment. H.J. 168.
```

Feb. 23 82 House concurred H. 5018. H.J. 511.

Feb. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 19, H.J. 512.

Feb. 23 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 516.

Feb. 25 82 Message from House. S.J. 502.

Mar. 04 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 680.

Mar. 04 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 680.

Mar. 04 82 Signed by President. H.J. 680.

Mar. 04 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 680.

Mar. 08 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 736.

H.F. 824

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to beginning farmers by authorizing the family farm development authority to establish a program to aid beginning farmers in the acquisition of agricultural land and depreciable property, providing income and franchise tax deductions for capital gains, certain interest, and rental income received from the sale or lease of agricultural land to a beginning farmer and providing for a January 1 effective date for certain sections.

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 974.
```

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Hummel, Bennett, McKean, Miller, and Cochran. H.J. 1276.

Apr. 30 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 825

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of residents of health care facilities and providing penalties.

(Formerly HF 351).

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 974.
```

Apr. 02 81 Amendments H. 3450, H. 3459 filed, H.J. 1021.

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3459 adopted. H.J. 1080. Apr. 06 81 Ruled out of order H. 3450. H.J. 1080.

Apr. 06 81 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 12, H.J. 1081.

Apr. 07 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 07 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1117.

Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1159.

```
Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1159.
Apr.
          81
Apr.
          81
               Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1199.
      09
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 1309.
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1313.
Apr. 16
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1313.
Apr. 22
          81
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1374.
Apr. 23
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 1385.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1422.
          81
Apr. 27
May 01
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
May 01
May 01
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
May 01
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.
May 05
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

Apr. 01

By State Government.

81

A bill for an act relating to certain obligations under chapter 258A of licensees under chapter 116.

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 974.

```
Apr. 02
          81
               Amendment H. 3455 filed. H.J. 1021.
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendment H. 3455 lost. H.J. 1107.
Apr. 07
               Passed House, ayes 68, nays 30, H.J. 1107.
          81
Apr. 09
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1181.
Apr. 09
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1182.
Apr. 10
          81
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1226.
Apr. 16
          81
               Subcommittee, Tieden, Briles, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 1309.
Apr. 16
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1317.
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 16
Apr. 24
          81
               Removed from regular calendar. S.J. 1410.
Apr. 24
          81
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1410.
Apr. 29
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1488.
May
     05
          81
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1572.
May
     01
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
May
     05
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1659.
May
      05
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1659.
May
      05
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 1659.
May
      05
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1659.
      08
          81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 1768.
May
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *
```

H.F. 827

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the tort liability of governmental subdivisions.

- Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 974.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendments H. 3599, H. 3600, H. 3601, H. 3609 filed. H.J. 1193.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendments H. 3611, H. 3612, H. 3613 filed. H.J. 1193.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendments H. 3622, H. 3633, H. 3634 filed. H.J. 1221.
- * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to County Government. H.J. 42.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Renken, Swartz, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 206.

By State Government.

A bill for an act to redefine the duties of the state historical department and to provide for the appointment of an executive director and a state historical board.

- Apr. 01 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 974.
- Apr. 01 81 Amendment H. 3433 filed. H.J. 990.
- Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3433 adopted. H.J. 1077.
- Apr. 06 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1077.
- Apr. 07 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1117.
- Apr. 08 81 Message from House. S.J. 1157.
- Apr. 08 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1158.
- Apr. 10 81 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 13 81 Amendment S. 3480 filed. S.J. 1254.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 1309.

 * * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Gallagher. S.J. 248.
- Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 09 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 09 82 Committee amendment S. 5076 filed. S.J. 350.
- Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 942.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee amendment S. 5076 adopted. S.J. 955.
- Mar. 30 82 Ruled out of order S. 3480. S.J. 956.
- Mar. 30 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 956.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1143.
- Mar. 31 82 H. 5656 Senate amendment. H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5825 filed. H.J. 1429.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5825 adopted. H.J. 1429.
- Apr. 13 82 House concurred H. 5656. H.J. 1429.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1429.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5613. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5613 to H. 5656. S.J. 1261.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 18 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the investigations, communications and reports of the citizens' aide office.

```
Apr. 01
           81
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 975.
Apr. 02
           81
                Amendments H. 3451, H. 3452, H. 3453, H. 3454 filed, H.J. 1021.
           81
Apr. 02
                Amendments H. 3460, H. 3461 filed, H.J. 1022.
Apr. 08
           81
                Amendment H. 3552 filed, H.J. 1132.
Apr. 13
           81
                Point of order raised. H.J. 1214.
Apr. 13
           81
                Ruled not germane H. 3453. H.J. 1214.
Apr. 13
           81
                Point of order raised. H.J. 1214.
           81
Apr. 13
                Ruled not germane H. 3454, H.J. 1215.
Apr. 13
           81
                Amendments H. 3452, H. 3461 lost, H.J. 1216.
Apr. 13
                Amendment H. 3552 adopted. H.J. 1217.
           81
Apr. 13
           81
                Amendment H. 3451 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1217.
Apr. 13
           81
                Amendment H. 3460 adopted. H.J. 1217.
Apr. 13
           81
                Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1217.
Apr. 13
           81
                Motion failed. H.J. 1218.
Apr. 13
           81
                Passed House, ayes 72, nays 24, H.J. 1219.
Apr. 15
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 1274.
Apr. 15
           81
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 1274.
           81
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 1310.
Apr. 16
Apr. 16
           81
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1317.
Apr. 16
           81
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1317.
           81
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 1445.
Apr. 27
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
Jan. 21
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 166.
Jan. 21
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 167.
Feb. 10
           82
                Amendment S. 5087 filed, S.J. 367.
           82
Feb. 11
                Amendment S. 5087 adopted. S.J. 372.
           82
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 372.
Feb. 11
Feb. 15
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 403.
Feb. 15
           82
                H. 5129 Senate amendment. H.J. 404.
Feb. 23
           82
                House concurred H. 5129. H.J. 513.
Feb. 23
           82
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays 9, H.J. 513.
Feb. 25
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 502.
Mar. 04
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 680.
Mar. 04
           82
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 680.
Mar. 04
           82
                Signed by President. H.J. 680.
Mar. 04
           82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 680.
Mar. 08
           82
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 737.
```

H.F. 830

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to transactions involving the storage or sale of grain, and providing penalties.
(See Com. Bill HF 841).

```
Apr. 01 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 975.
```

Apr. 06 81 Amendment H. 3510 filed. H.J. 1089.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 13 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 52.

H.F. 831

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making a supplemental appropriation to the board of medical examiners and the licensing and certification division of the state department of health for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980, and ending June 30, 1981.

```
Apr. 03 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1023.
```

- Apr. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1213.
- Apr. 15 81 Message from House. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 15 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1274.
- Apr. 16 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1310.
- Apr. 24 81 Subcommittee, Yenger, Husak, Kudart, Readinger, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 1429.
- May 01 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1537.
- May 01 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1537.
- May 11 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1621.
- May 11 81 Ruled not well taken. S.J. 1621.
- May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 14, S.J. 1621.
- May 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1814.
- May 15 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1978.
- May 15 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1978.
- May 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2064.
- Jun. 02 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2615.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 832

By Commerce.

A bill for an act authorizing and regulating the sale of real property title insurance, but prohibiting title insurance for real property containing four or fewer dwelling units or interests in common elements within a horizontal property regime as defined in chapter 499B or real property used as a farm, to take effect upon adoption of rules by the department of insurance. (Formerly HF 262).

```
Apr. 03 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1023.
```

Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Commerce. H.J. 42.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Smith, and Jochum. H.J. 83.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act changing the beginning and ending dates of the Vietnam Conflict for purposes of the military service property tax exemption.
(Formerly HF 195).

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1024.
Apr. 03
          81
Apr. 07
          81
               Amendment H. 3540 filed. H.J. 1120.
               Amendment H. 3540 lost. H.J. 1737.
May 08
          81
          81
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1737.
May 08
May 12
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1636.
May 12
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1636.
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1666.
May 13
          81
               Subcommittee, Craft, Hester, and Rush. S.J. 1686.
May 14
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan. 21
          82
               Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Lura, and Readinger. S.J. 152.
Feb. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 514.
Feb. 25
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 514.
Feb. 26
          82
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar. 04
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 584.
Mar. 04
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 585.
Mar. 08
               Amendment S. 5209 filed. S.J. 637.
          82
Mar. 26
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 923.
               Ruled out of order S. 5209. S.J. 923.
Mar. 26
          82
Mar. 26
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1020.
Apr. 01
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1187.
Apr. 01
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1187.
Apr. 01
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1187.
Apr. 01
          82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1187.
Apr. 05
          82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1237.
```

H.F. 834

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to office hours for county offices.

Apr.	06	81	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1086.
Apr.	08	81	Amendment H. 3557 filed. H.J. 1133.
Apr.	13	81	Amendment H. 3557 lost. H.J. 1210.
Apr.	13	81	Passed House, ayes 86, nays 8, H.J. 1210.
Apr.	13	81	Message from House. S.J. 1256.
Apr.	14	81	Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1256.
Apr.	21	81	Referred to County Government. S.J. 1349.
			* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.	25	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 184.
Jan.	25	82	Recommended passage. S.J. 184.
Jan.	28	82	Referred to County Government. S.J. 225.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to state and county funding of mental health and mental retardation services.

```
Apr. 06
          81
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1086.
```

Apr. 29 81 Fiscal note. HCS. * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 836

Apr. 06

By County Government.

81

A bill for an act relating to honoring county warrants.

```
Apr. 13
          81
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1211.
Apr. 14
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1256.
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1256.
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
               Referred to County Government. S.J. 1268.
          81
Apr. 24
          81
               Subcommittee, Wells, Vande Hoef, and Hester. S.J. 1429.
Apr. 15
          81
               Committee report. S.J. 1293.
Apr. 15
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.
Apr. 23
          81
               Amendment S. 3551 filed, S.J. 1408.
Apr. 24
          81
               Amendment S. 3551 adopted. S.J. 1424.
          81
Apr. 24
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1424.
Apr. 28
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
Apr. 28
          81
               H. 3856 Senate Amendment, H.J. 1489.
May 06
          81
               Amendment H. 4015 filed, H.J. 1687.
               Amendment H. 4015 adopted. H.J. 1687.
May 06
          81
               House concurred H. 3856, as amended. H.J. 1687.
May
     06
          81
May 06
          81
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1687.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 1086.

May 08 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3716. S.J. 1604b. 81 Amendment S. 3716 filed, S.J. 1614. May 08

May 11 81 Senate concurred S. 3716 to H. 3856, S.J. 1626.

May 11 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1627.

May 13 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1815.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2273.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2273.

Jun. 20 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

H.F. 837

By County Government.

A bill for an act to repeal the requirement that a county recorder retain a copy of a declaration of value for public inspection.

```
Apr. 06 81 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1086.
```

- Apr. 13 81 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 1256.
- Apr. 14 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1256.
- Apr. 14 81 Referred to County Government. S.J. 1268.
- Apr. 24 81 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Wells, and Waldstein. S.J. 1429.
- Apr. 15 81 Committee report. S.J. 1293.
- Apr. 15 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.
- Apr. 24 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1425.
- Apr. 28 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
- May 01 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Signed by President. H.J. 1595.
- May 01 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1595.
- May 05 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1710.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 838

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment, operation, and dissolution of a benefited law enforcement district, and authorizing a tax levy. (Formerly HF 589 - See HF 858, Ways & Means).

- Apr. 07 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1090.
- Apr. 08 81 Amendment H. 3556 filed. H.J. 1133.
- Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Branstad, and Hall. H.J. 1276.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 839

By County Government.

A bill for an act to extend the property tax levy for flood and erosion control to all taxable property outside the corporate limits of a city.

Apr. 07 81 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1090.

Apr. 16 81 Subcommittee, Renken, Clark of Lee, and Oxley. H.J. 1276.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 840

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the apportionment of the interest penalty on delinquent school taxes, to be effective July 1, 1982. (Formerly HF 181).

- Apr. 08 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1122.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendment H. 3752 filed. H.J. 1325.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * | * * *

- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Renken, Poffenberger, Petrick, Hanson of Delaware, Davitt, Cochran, and O'Kane. H.J. 131.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to transactions involving the storage or sale of grain, and providing penalties, and providing for certain temporary increases in fees to be effective until July 1, 1983.

- Apr. 09 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 10 81 Amendments H. 3604, H. 3606, H. 3607 filed. H.J. 1193.
- Apr. 14 81 Amendment H. 3653 filed. H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 15 81 Amendments H. 3659, H. 3660, H. 3661, H. 3663 filed. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3690, H. 3691, H. 3692, H. 3696 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3697, H. 3698 filed. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3706, H. 3708, H. 3709, H. 3715 filed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 16 81 Amendments H. 3717, H. 3718 filed. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 16 81 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1262.
- Apr. 21 81 Amendments H. 3727, H. 3729, H. 3731, H. 3746 filed. H.J. 1310.
- Apr. 22 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1314.
- Apr. 22 81 Ruled in order H. 3660. H.J. 1314.
- Apr. 22 81 Amendments H. 3757, H. 3763 filed. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 23 81 Amendment H. 3787 filed. H.J. 1362.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3831 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 30 81 Amendment H. 3927 filed. H.J. 1545.
- May 01 81 Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 1551.
- May 01 81 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1565.
- May 01 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1568.
- May 01 81 Amendment H. 3937 filed. H.J. 1568.
- May 01 81 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1591.
- May 01 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1591.
- May 01 81 Amendment H. 3952 filed. H.J. 1591.
- May 01 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1592.
- May 01 81 Motion to substitute H. 3950. H.J. 1593.
- May 01 81 Amendment H. 3950 filed. H.J. 1593.
- May 01 81 Motion to substitute for H. 3937 H.J. 1593.
- May 01 81 Corrected amendment H. 3956 filed. H.J. 1593.
- May 01 81 Corrected amendment H. 3956 adopted. H.J. 1593.
- May 01 81 Motion to substitute lost. H.J. 1594.
- May 01 81 Amendments H. 3943, H. 3945, H. 3948, H. 3951 filed. H.J. 1597.
- May 01 81 Amendment H. 3955 filed. H.J. 1597.
- May 04 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- May 04 81 Motion to substitute H. 3948 for H. 3937. H.J. 1603.
- May 04 81 Motion to substitute lost. H.J. 1609.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3937 adopted. H.J. 1610.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3927 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1610.
- May 04 81 Ruled out of order H. 3604, H. 3606, H. 3607, H. 3653. H.J. 1610.

```
May
      04
           81
                Ruled out of order H. 3659, H. 3660, H. 3661, H. 3663, H.J. 1610.
                Ruled out of order H. 3690, H. 3691. H.J. 1610.
May
      04
           81
Mav
      04
           81
                Ruled out of order H. 3692, H. 3696, H. 3697, H. 3698, H.J. 1611.
                Ruled out of order H. 3706, H. 3708, H. 3709, H. 3715. H.J. 1611.
May
      04
           81
May
      04
           81
                Ruled out of order H. 3717, H. 3718, H. 3727, H. 3729. H.J. 1611.
May
      04
           81
                Ruled out of order H. 3731, H. 3746, H. 3757, H. 3763. H.J. 1611.
                Ruled out of order H. 3787, H. 3831, H. 3943, H. 3945. H.J. 1611.
May
      04
           81
                Ruled out of order H. 3948, H. 3950, H. 3951, H. 3952, H.J. 1611.
May
      04
           81
May
      04
           81
                Ruled out of order H. 3955. H.J. 1611.
                Passed House, aves 84, nays 9, H.J. 1612.
May
      04
           81
May
      04
           81
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1624.
May
      04
           81
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1625.
May
      04
           81
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1626.
Mav
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1627.
      04
           81
May
      04
           81
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1628.
Mav
      04
           81
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1630.
May
      05
           81
                Fiscal note. HCS.
May
      05
           81
                Motion to table, motion to reconsider. H.J. 1657.
                Motion to reconsider tabled. H.J. 1657.
      05
May
           81
      05
           81
                Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 1657.
May
      05
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1660.
May
           81
      06
                Message from House. S.J. 1580.
May
           81
May
      06
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1580.
May
      07
           81
                Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1601.
      14
           81
                Subcommittee, Holden, Taylor, and Priebe. S.J. 1686.
Mav
May
      21
           81
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 1815.
      21
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1815.
May
           81
May
      21
           81
                Committee amendment S. 3867 filed. S.J. 1818.
May
      22
           81
                Committee amendment S. 3867A adopted. S.J. 1835.
      22
                Committee amendment S. 3867B lost. S.J. 1835.
May
           81
      22
                Amendment S. 3884 filed, S.J. 1847.
May
           81
      22
                Amendment S. 3884 adopted. S.J. 1847.
May
           81
      22
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1847.
May
           81
May
      22
           81
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1847.
      22
May
           81
                Amendment S. 3867A adopted. S.J. 1848.
      22
                Amendments S. 3873, S. 3874 filed. S.J. 1848.
May
           81
Mav
      22
           81
                Amendments S. 3867C, S. 3873, S. 3874 withdrawn. S.J. 1848.
      22
May
           81
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1848.
May
      22
           81
                Message from Senate. H.J. 2245.
May
      22
           81
                H. 4425 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2253.
      22
                House concurred H. 4425. H.J. 2254.
May
           81
May
      22
           81
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 2254.
```

May Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282. 22 May 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282. May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

22 81

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.

Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

May 22 81

Jun. 17

81

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide for increasing the maximum permissible assessment for the Iowa beef excise tax. (Formerly HF 604).

Apr. 09 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1149. Apr. 15 81 Amendment H. 3664 filed. H.J. 1260. May Amendment H. 3664A adopted, H.J. 1650. 05 81 May 05 81 Amendment H. 3996 filed. H.J. 1650. May 05 81 Amendment H. 3996 adopted. H.J. 1650. May 05 Ruled out of order H. 3664B, H.J. 1650. 81 May 05 81 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 13, H.J. 1650. May 05 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1658. May 06 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1711. 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1745. Apr. 08 May 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 1618. May 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1618. Mav 12 81 Amendment S. 3730 filed, S.J. 1650. May 12 81 Amendment S. 3739 filed. S.J. 1651. Substituted for SF 547. S.J. 1656. May 13 81 Mav 13 81 Amendment S. 3730 lost, S.J. 1658. May 13 81 Amendment S. 3739 withdrawn, S.J. 1658. Amendment S. 3749 filed. S.J. 1658. May 13 81 May 13 81 Amendments S. 3752, S. 3756 filed, S.J. 1671. May 19 81 Amendment S. 3749, S. 3752, S. 3756 withdrawn. S.J. 1740. Amendment S. 3805 filed. S.J. 1740. May 19 81 19 Amendment S. 3805 lost, S.J. 1741. Mav 81 May 19 81 Amendment S. 3806 filed. S.J. 1753. Amendment S. 3818 filed, S.J. 1773. May 20 81 May 21 81 Amendment S. 3854 filed, S.J. 1817. May 22 81 Amendment S. 3854 adopted. S.J. 1838. May 22 81 Amendment S. 3875 filed. S.J. 1838. Mav 22 81 Amendments S. 3806, S. 3818, S. 3875 withdrawn. S.J. 1838. Mav 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1839. May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2230. May 22 H. 4418 Senate Amendment, H.J. 2255. 81 May 22 81 House concurred H. 4418. H.J. 2255. May 22 81 Passed House, aves 93, nays none, H.J. 2256. 22 Message from House. S.J. 1882. May 81 May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282. May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282. May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 2282.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the support of a stepchild. (Formerly HF 508).

```
Apr. 09 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1149.
```

Apr. 28 81 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 3, H.J. 1463.

Apr. 30 81 Message from House. S.J. 1498.

Apr. 30 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1498.

May 01 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1536.

May 08 81 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Slater, Craft, Vande Hoef, and Brown. S.J. 1612.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 844

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of a claim for the homestead credit or military service tax exemption only once and providing that the credit or exemption will be granted without refiling a claim for as long as the person or the person's spouse owns the property designated for the credit or exemption on July 1, providing for a civil penalty, and providing for a January 1 effective date.

```
Apr. 16 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1274.
```

Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3810 filed. H.J. 1419.

May 01 81 Amendment H. 3960 filed. H.J. 1597.

May 04 81 Amendment H. 3994 filed. H.J. 1631.

May 05 81 Amendments H. 3960, H. 3994 adopted. H.J. 1653.

May 05 81 Amendment H. 3810 adopted. H.J. 1654.

May 05 81 Amendment H. 4006 filed. H.J. 1654.

May 05 81 Amendment H. 4006 adopted. H.J. 1654.

May 05 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 1655.

May 05 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1659.

May 06 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1711.

May 08 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1745.

May 11 81 Message from House. S.J. 1630.

May 11 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1630.

May 13 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1666.

May 14 81 Subcommittee, Priebe, Lura, and Readinger. S.J. 1686.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 654.

Mar. 09 82 Committee amendment S. 5218 filed. S.J. 655.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment S. 5297 filed. S.J. 826.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5568 filed. S.J. 1181.

Apr. 14 82 Committee amendment S. 5218 adopted. S.J. 1188.

Apr. 14 82 Amendments S. 5568, S. 5297 adopted. S.J. 1188.

Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1188.

```
Apr. 14 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1208.
```

- Apr. 19 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1283.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1539.
- Apr. 19 82 H. 5891 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5891. H.J. 1610.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1611.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 22 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for the assessment and taxation of waterworks, gasworks, electric light or power, telegraph, telephone, electric transmission line and pipeline companies upon publication and retroactive to January 1, 1981.

```
Apr. 16 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1275.
```

- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3841 filed. H.J. 1458.
- Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3889 filed. H.J. 1491.
- May 08 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4228 filed. H.J. 1980.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Shull, Poffenberger, Norland, and Hall. H.J. 131.

H.F. 846

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to regulatory activities of the department of insurance and the fees payable by persons subject to such regulation. (Same as HF 811).

- Apr. 21 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1307.
- Apr. 24 81 Amendment H. 3819 filed, H.J. 1419.
- Apr. 27 81 Amendment H. 3849 filed, H.J. 1459.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3985 filed. H.J. 1631.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 4272 filed. H.J. 2043.
- May 19 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2044.
- May 19 81 Ruled not germane H. 4272. H.J. 2044.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 3819 withdrawn. H.J. 2044.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 3985 adopted. H.J. 2044.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 3849 adopted. H.J. 2045.
- May 19 81 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 25, H.J. 2045.
- May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1775.

- May 21 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1775.
- May 21 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Rush, and Hester. S.J. 1813.
- May 22 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1866.
- May 22 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1866.
- May 22 81 Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1883.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 14 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 93.
- Jan. 14 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 93.
- Jan. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 20, S.J. 125.
- Jan. 21 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Jan. 25 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 151.
- Feb. 04 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 245.
- Feb. 04 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 245.
- Feb. 04 82 Signed by President. H.J. 245.
- Feb. 04 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 245.
- Feb. 08 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 303.

H.F. 847

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to various executive, legislative and judicial departments and agencies.

- Apr. 24 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1414.
- Apr. 30 81 Amendments H. 3928, H. 3935 filed. H.J. 1545.
- May 01 81 Amendment H. 3944 filed. H.J. 1597.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3944 withdrawn. H.J. 1613.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3976 filed, H.J. 1613.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3976 lost. H.J. 1614.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3973 filed. H.J. 1614.
- May 04 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1614.
- May 04 81 Ruled germane H. 3973. H.J: 1614.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3973A lost. H.J. 1615.
- May 04 81 Amendments H. 3970, H. 3969, H. 3977, H. 3982 filed. H.J. 1616.
- May 04 81 H. 3977 substituted for H. 3969. H.J. 1616.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3983 filed. H.J. 1617.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3983 adopted. H.J. 1617.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3982 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1617.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3984 filed. H.J. 1617.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3984 adopted. H.J. 1617.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3977 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1618.
- May 04 81 Amendments H. 3975, H. 3979 filed. H.J. 1618.
- May 04 81 Ruled out of order H. 3969, H. 3970, H. 3975, H. 3979. H.J. 1618.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3974 filed. H.J. 1618.
- May 04 81 Amendment H. 3974 adopted. H.J. 1619.
- May 04 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1628.
- May 04 81 Amendments H. 3967, H. 3968, H. 3972, H. 3978 filed. H.J. 1631.
- May 04 81 Amendments H. 3980, H. 3981 filed. H.J. 1631.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 3980 lost. H.J. 1636.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 3968 withdrawn. H.J. 1636.

- Amendment H. 3978 lost, H.J. 1637. May 05 81
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 3972 lost, H.J. 1639.
- Mav 05 81 Amendments H. 3998, H. 3997 filed, H.J. 1640.
- Amendment H. 3998 lost. H.J. 1640. May 05 81
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 3997 lost, H.J. 1641.
- Amendments H. 3973B, H. 3967 withdrawn, H.J. 1641. May 05 81
- May 05 81 Ruled out of order H. 3981. H.J. 1641.
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 3928 lost, H.J. 1643.
- Amendment H. 3935 lost, H.J. 1644. Mav 05 81
- Amendment H. 3999 filed, H.J. 1645. May 05 81
- May 05 81 Amendment H. 3999 lost, H.J. 1645.
- 05 May 81
- Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1646.
- Amendment H. 3974 lost, H.J. 1647. May 05 81
- May 05 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1647.
- Passed House, ayes 63, nays 34, H.J. 1648. May 05 81
- Mav 05 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1659.
- Mav 05 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1660.
- May 06 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1711.
- 11 Motion to table, motion to reconsider, H.J. 1765. May 81
- 81 Motion to reconsider tabled, H.J. 1766. May 11
- May 11 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 1766.
- 12 Message from House. S.J. 1636. May 81
- May 12 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1636.
- May 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1649.
- Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1649. 12 May 81
- Committee amendment S. 3744 filed. S.J. 1651. May 12 81
- Mav 18 81 Committee amendment S. 3744A adopted, S.J. 1717.
- May 18 81 Committee amendment S. 3744B adopted. S.J. 1717.
- Amendment S. 3791 filed. S.J. 1717. May 18 81
- Amendment S. 3791 adopted. S.J. 1718. Mav 18 81
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3779, S. 3781 filed. S.J. 1718.
- 18 Amendments S. 3779A lost. S.J. 1718. Mav 81
- Amendment S. 3779B withdrawn. S.J. 1718. May 18 81
- May 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3779C. S.J. 1718.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3781 adopted. S.J. 1718.
- May 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1718.
- Explanation of vote. S.J. 1729. May 18 81
- May 18 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1729.
- May 19 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1749.
- Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1770. Mav 20 81
- 20 81 Amendment S. 3827 filed, S.J. 1773. Mav
- May 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1778.
- May 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1779.
- 21 81 Amendment S. 3827 adopted. S.J. 1779. Mav
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3781 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1779.
- 81 May 21 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1779.
- 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2111. May
- May 21 81 House concurred H. 4348. H.J. 2146.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 14, H.J. 2146.
- 22 May 81 Message from House. S.J. 1882.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.

```
May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
```

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.

Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 848

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to place a limitation on the amount of money which may be credited to the reassessment expense fund from the general fund of the state.

```
Apr. 27 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1431.

***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Petrick, Lageschulte, and Pavich. H.J. 131.

H.F. 849

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and financing of correctional and mental health programs under the jurisdiction of the department of social services for the fiscal period beginning July 1, 1981, and ending June 30, 1983, relating to capital improvements and expenditures for designated institutions under the department of social services, creating a temporary advisory commission on appropriate uses for the women's correctional and juvenile state institutions, and relating to the closing of certain juvenile and correctional institutions.

```
Apr. 27 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1455.
```

Apr. 28 81 Amendment H. 3862 filed. H.J. 1489.

Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3914, H. 3915, H. 3916, H. 3917 filed. H.J. 1526.

Apr. 29 81 Amendments H. 3918, H. 3919, H. 3920, H. 3922 filed. H.J. 1527.

Apr. 29 81 Amendment H. 3923 filed. H.J. 1527.

Apr. 30 81 Amendment H. 3916B adopted. H.J. 1532.

Apr. 30 81 Amendments H. 3924, H. 3930, H. 3934 filed. H.J. 1545.

May 08 81 Amendment H. 4054, H. 4059 filed. H.J. 1747.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 3923 withdrawn. H.J. 1749.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 4069 filed. H.J. 1761.

May 11 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1763.

May 11 81 Motion failed. H.J. 1764.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 4069 adopted. H.J. 1764.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 4076 filed. H.J. 1764.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 4076 lost. H.J. 1765.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 4062 filed. H.J. 1766.

May 11 81 Amendment H. 4062 lost. H.J. 1767.

May 11 81 Amendments H. 4063, H. 4064, H. 4065, H. 4067 filed. H.J. 1770.

- May 11 81 Amendments H. 4068, H. 4070, H. 4071, H. 4073 filed. H.J. 1770.
- May 11 81 Amendments H. 4074, H. 4078, H. 4079 filed. H.J. 1770.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4063 lost. H.J. 1773.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4078 lost. H.J. 1775.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4079 withdrawn. H.J. 1775.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4070 lost. H.J. 1776.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4087 filed. H.J. 1776.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4087 lost. H.J. 1777.
- May 12 81 Amendments H. 4064, H. 4065, H. 4073 withdrawn. H.J. 1777.
- May 12 81 Amendments H. 4074, H. 4068 lost. H.J. 1780.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4071 adopted. H.J. 1783.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4086 filed. H.J. 1783.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4086 adopted. H.J. 1783.
- May 12 81 Amendments H. 4067, H. 4059 adopted. H.J. 1784.
- May 12 81 Motions to reconsider vote. H.J. 1784.
- May 12 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1784.
- May 12 81 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1785.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4054 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1785.
- May 12 81 Ruled out of order H. 3862, H. 3914, H. 3915, H. 3916A. H.J. 1785.
- May 12 81 Ruled out of order H. 3916B, H. 3916C, H. 3916D, H. 3916E. H.J. 1785.
- May 12 81 Ruled out of order H. 3917, H. 3918, H. 3919, H. 3920. H.J. 1786.
- May 12 81 Ruled out of order H. 3922, H. 3924, H. 3930, H. 3934. H.J. 1786.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4091 filed. H.J. 1786.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4091 adopted. H.J. 1786.
- May 12 81 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 23, H.J. 1786.
- May 12 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1810.
- May 14 81 Message from House. S.J. 1672.
- May 14 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1672.
- May 15 81 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1705.
- May 19 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1751.
- May 19 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1751.
- May 19 81 Committee amendment S. 3804 filed, S.J. 1753.
- May 19 81 Amendment S. 3807 filed. S.J. 1753.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3810, S. 3811, S. 3821, S. 3823 filed. S.J. 1756.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3810, S. 3811, S. 3821 adopted. S.J. 1756.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3823 withdrawn. S.J. 1756.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3807 as amended, lost. S.J. 1757.
- May 20 81 Committee amendments S. 3804A, S. 3804B adopted. S.J. 1757.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3814 filed. S.J. 1757.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3814A lost. S.J. 1758.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3813, S. 3812, S. 3824, S. 3815 filed, S.J. 1758.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3814B, S. 3813, S. 3824 withdrawn. S.J. 1758.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3812C lost. S.J. 1758.
- May 20 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1759.
- May 20 81 Ruled in order S. 3815B. S.J. 1759.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3815B adopted. S.J. 1759.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3815A withdrawn. S.J. 1759.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3812, divisions A & B combined . S.J. 1759.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3812A lost. S.J. 1760.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3822 filed. S.J. 1760.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3822 lost. S.J. 1760.

- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3829, S. 3830, S. 3816, S. 3828 filed. S.J. 1761.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3829 lost. S.J. 1761.
- May 20 81 Ruled out of order S. 3830. S.J. 1761.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3828 withdrawn. S.J. 1761.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3816B withdrawn. S.J. 1762.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3816A lost. S.J. 1762.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3816C, S. 3816D adopted. S.J. 1763.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3826, S. 3808, S. 3820, S. 3819 filed. S.J. 1763.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3826, S. 3808 adopted. S.J. 1763.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3820 lost. S.J. 1763.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3819 withdrawn. S.J. 1763.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3809 filed. S.J. 1764.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3809 lost. S.J. 1764.
- May 20 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1764.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1765.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3822 adopted. S.J. 1766.
- May 20 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1766.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1766.
- May 20 81 Amendments S. 3831, S. 3833 filed. S.J. 1766.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3831 withdrawn. S.J. 1766.
- May 20 81 Amendment S. 3833 adopted. S.J. 1766.
- May 20 81 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 12, S.J. 1766.
- May 21 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2111.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4376, H. 4379, H. 4385, H. 4387 filed. H.J. 2193.
- May 22 81 H. 4346 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2217.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4412 filed. H.J. 2219.
- May 22 81 Amendments H. 4412A, H. 4412B adopted. H.J. 2221.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4376 lost. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4412C adopted. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4387 lost. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4419 filed. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4419 adopted. H.J. 2222.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4412C as amended, adopted. H.J. 2223.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4405 filed. H.J. 2223.
- May 22 81 Ruled out of order H. 4405. H.J. 2223.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4379 withdrawn. H.J. 2223.
- May 22 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2224.
- May 22 81 Ruled not germane H. 4385. H.J. 2224.
- May 22 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2224.
- May 22 81 Motion failed. H.J. 2224.
- May 22 81 House concurred H. 4346 as amended. H.J. 2225.
- May 22 81 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 27, H.J. 2225.
- May 22 81 Explanation of vote. H.J. 2274.
- May 22 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3887. S.J. 1843.
- May 22 81 Amendment S. 3887 filed. S.J. 1878.
- May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3887 to H. 4346. S.J. 1857.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 13, S.J. 1858.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.

```
Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
     22
          81
May
              Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
May 22
          81
              Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
              Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.
Jun.
     19
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
```

By Appropriations.

81

May 18

A bill for an act making appropriations to and relating to the financing of agencies whose responsibilities relate to transportation, public safety, public defense, and to the office for planning and programming for the statistical analysis center.

```
Apr.
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1523.
May
      01
          81
               Amendments H. 3957, H. 3958, H. 3959 filed. H.J. 1597.
          81
               Amendments H. 3986, H. 3987, H. 3988, H. 3989 filed. H.J. 1631.
May
      04
May
      04
          81
               Amendments H. 3990, H. 3992 filed. H.J. 1631.
      05
          81
               Amendments H. 4000, H. 4001, H. 4002, H. 4009 filed. H.J. 1661.
May
May
      06
          81
               Amendment H. 3957 lost. H.J. 1664.
               Amendment H. 3990 lost. H.J. 1666.
May
      06
          81
               Amendments H. 4009, H. 3987 withdrawn. H.J. 1666.
      06
          81
May
               Amendment H. 3988 lost. H.J. 1667.
May
      06
          81
May
      06
          81
               Amendments H. 3959, H. 4002 lost, H.J. 1668.
          81
               Amendment H. 4000 lost. H.J. 1669.
May
      06
          81
               Amendment H. 4001 lost. H.J. 1670.
May
      06
May
      06
          81
               Amendment H. 3958 lost. H.J. 1671.
May
      06
          81
               Amendment H. 3989 adopted. H.J. 1672.
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1673.
May
      06
          81
Mav
      06
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 3992. H.J. 1673.
May
      06
          81
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1673.
      06
          81
               Motion failed. H.J. 1674.
Mav
Mav
      06
          81
               Amendment H. 3986 lost, H.J. 1674.
May
      06
          81
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1675.
      06
               Amendment H. 4014 filed. H.J. 1675.
May
          81
May
      06
          81
               Motion failed, H.J. 1676.
May
      06
          81
               Passed House, aves 85, navs 10, H.J. 1676.
      06
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1709.
May
May
      11
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1765.
May
     12
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1636.
     12
          81
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1636.
Mav
May
     12
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1649.
      12
          81
May
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1649.
     13
          81
               Amendments S. 3753, S. 3754 filed. S.J. 1671.
May
May
     13
          81
               Amendments S. 3757, S. 3758 filed. S.J. 1671.
May
     14
          81
               Amendments S. 3761, S. 3764 filed. S.J. 1689.
               Amendment S. 3765 filed. S.J. 1690.
May
     14
          81
     15
          81
               Amendments S. 3776, S. 3777 filed. S.J. 1706.
May
May
     18
          81
               Amendments S. 3764, S. 3776, S. 3757 adopted. S.J. 1719.
May
     18
          81
               Amendments S. 3794, S. 3782, S. 3788, S. 3793 filed. S.J. 1720.
```

Amendments S. 3761, S. 3777, S. 3794, S. 3793 adopted. S.J. 1720,

- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3783, S. 3784, S. 3785 filed. S.J. 1720.
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3782, S. 3783, S. 3784 withdrawn, S.J. 1720.
- May 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3788. S.J. 1720.
- May 18 81 Point of order raised, S.J. 1720.
- May 18 81 Ruled in order S. 3785. S.J. 1720.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3785 adopted. S.J. 1720.
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3786, S. 3796 filed, S.J. 1721.
- May 18 81 Points of order raised. S.J. 1721.
- May 18 81 Ruled in order S. 3786. S.J. 1721.
- May 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3758 as amended, S.J. 1721.
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3753, S. 3754, S. 3765 adopted. S.J. 1721.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3796A adopted. S.J. 1722.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3796B withdrawn. S.J. 1722.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3795 filed. S.J. 1722.
- May 18 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1722.
- May 18 81 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1722.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3795 lost. S.J. 1722.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3786 withdrawn. S.J. 1723.
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3798, S. 3797, S. 3799 filed. S.J. 1723.
- May 18 81 Ruled out of order S. 3798. S.J. 1723.
- May 18 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1723.
- May 18 81 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1723.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3799 withdrawn. S.J. 1723.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3797 lost, S.J. 1724.
- May 18 81 Amendments S. 3801, S. 3802 filed, S.J. 1724.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3801 withdrawn. S.J. 1724.
- May 18 81 Point of order raised. S.J. 1724.
- May 18 81 Ruled in order S. 3802. S.J. 1724.
- May 18 81 Amendment S. 3802 adopted, S.J. 1724.
- May 18 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3, S.J. 1725.
- May 18 81 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1729.
- May 18 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1729.
- May 20 81 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. S.J. 1767.
- May 20 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2094.
- May 20 81 H. 4339 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2109.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4373, H. 4368 filed, H.J. 2180.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4368B withdrawn, H.J. 2181.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4368A adopted. H.J. 2181.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4354, H. 4350 filed. H.J. 2181.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4354 adopted. H.J. 2181.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4350 adopted, H.J. 2182.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4352, H. 4347 filed, H.J. 2182.
- May 21 81 Ruled out of order H. 4352. H.J. 2182.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4347 withdrawn, H.J. 2182.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4349 filed. H.J. 2182.
- May 21 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2183.
- May 21 81 Ruled not germane H. 4349. H.J. 2183.
- May 21 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2183.
- May 21 81 Motion failed. H.J. 2183.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4378 filed. H.J. 2183.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4378 adopted. H.J. 2183.

```
May
      21
          81
               Amendment H. 4373 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2184.
Mav
          81
               Amendment H. 4375 filed, H.J. 2184.
      21
May
      21
          81
               Amendment H. 4375 lost, H.J. 2185.
      21
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 2185.
May
          81
      21
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 2185.
May
May
      21
          81
               Amendment H. 4388 filed, H.J. 2185.
               Amendment H. 4388 adopted. H.J. 2185.
May
      21
          81
               House concurred H. 4339 as amended, H.J. 2186.
Mav
      21
          81
May
      21
          81
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 10, H.J. 2186.
      22
               Fiscal note, HCS.
May
          81
May
      22
          81
               Message from House, with amendment S. 3869, S.J. 1827.
May
      22
          81
               Amendment S. 3869 filed. S.J. 1878.
May
      22
          81
               Senate refused to concur S. 3869 to H. 4339. S.J. 1831.
May
      22
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2212.
May
      22
          81
               House insisted, H.J. 2214.
               Conference committee appointed. H.J. 2214.
Mav
      22
          81
      22
               Message from House. S.J. 1835.
May
          81
May
      22
          81
               Conference committee appointed, S.J. 1836.
May
      22
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2230.
      22
May
          81
               Conference committee report. H.J. 2257.
      22
May
          81
               Conference committee report adopted, H.J. 2261.
               Passed House, ayes 61, nays 34, H.J. 2261.
May
      22
          81
      22
               Message from House. S.J. 1872.
May
          81
May
      22
          81
               Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1872.
May
      22
          81
               Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1872.
     22
May
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 1873.
      22
May
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.
May
     22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
     22
May
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
     22
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
May
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
Jun.
     19
          81
               Item veto, H.J. 2605.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 851

Jun.

19

81

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of state agencies for designated service programs including health programs, substance abuse programs, civil rights, parole services, veterans' services, and programs for minority, elderly, and disadvantaged persons for the fiscal biennium beginning July 1, 1981, and ending June 30, 1983 and providing for fees for certain licensing examinations.

```
May
     04
          81
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1601.
May
     06
          81
               Amendments H. 4013, H. 4016, H. 4017, H. 4018 filed. H.J. 1714.
               Amendments H. 4019, H. 4020, H. 4021 filed. H.J. 1714.
May
     06
          81
May 06
          81
               Amendment H. 4032 filed, H.J. 1715.
May
     07
          81
               Amendment H. 4020 lost. H.J. 1718.
May 07
          81
               Amendment H. 4016 lost. H.J. 1720.
```

- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4017 lost. H.J. 1721.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4019 withdrawn. H.J. 1721.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4034 filed. H.J. 1722.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4034 withdrawn. H.J. 1722.
- May 07 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1722.
- May 07 81 Ruled germane H. 4032. H.J. 1722.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4032 lost. H.J. 1723.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4033 filed. H.J. 1723.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4033 lost. H.J. 1724.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4013 lost. H.J. 1725.
- May 07 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1726.
- May 07 81 Ruled not germane H. 4018. H.J. 1726.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4021A withdrawn. H.J. 1726.
- May 07 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 1727.
- May 07 81 Ruled not germane H. 4021B. H.J. 1727.
- May 07 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1727.
- May 07 81 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1727.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4021B withdrawn. H.J. 1727.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4036 filed. H.J. 1727.
- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4036 adopted. H.J. 1728.
- May 07 81 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1728.
- May 07 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1729. May 11 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1765.
- May 12 81 Message from House. S.J. 1637.
- May 12 81 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1637.
- May 12 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1649.
- May 12 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1650.
- May 12 81 Committee amendment S. 3743 filed. S.J. 1651.
- May 13 81 Amendment S. 3751 filed. S.J. 1671.
- May 14 81 Amendments S. 3768, S. 3769 filed. S.J. 1690.
- May 15 81 Committee amendment S. 3743 adopted. S.J. 1698.
- May 15 81 Amendments S. 3769, S. 3768 adopted. S.J. 1698.
- May 15 81 Amendment S. 3751 lost. S.J. 1698.
- May 15 81 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1699.
- May 15 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1699.
- May 19 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1749.
- May 20 81 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1767.
- May 20 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2094.
- May 20 81 H. 4338 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2109.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4353 filed. H.J. 2142.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4353 adopted. H.J. 2143.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4357 filed. H.J. 2143.
- May 21 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2143.
- May 21 81 Ruled not germane H. 4357. H.J. 2143.
- May 21 81 House concurred H. 4338 as amended. H.J. 2143.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 2143.
- May 21 81 Message from House, with amendment S. 3865. S.J. 1812.
- May 21 81 Amendment S. 3865 filed. S.J. 1818.
- May 22 81 Senate concurred S. 3865 to H. 4338. S.J. 1821.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1822.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.

```
May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
```

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2282.

Jun. 19 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2605.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 852

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act requiring insurance companies to pay premium taxes on a prepayment basis.

```
May 04 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1602.
```

May 06 81 Amendment H. 4028 filed, H.J. 1714.

May 06 81 Amendment H. 4029 filed, H.J. 1715.

May 07 81 Amendment H. 4037 filed, H.J. 1731.

May 07 81 Amendments H. 4043, H. 4051 filed. H.J. 1732.

May 08 81 Fiscal notes. HCS.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4261 filed. H.J. 2030.

May 19 81 Point of order raised. H.J. 2030.

May 19 81 Ruled germane H. 4261. H.J. 2030.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4261 lost, H.J. 2030.

May 19 81 Point of order raised, H.J. 2030.

May 19 81 Ruled not germane H. 4029, H.J. 2030.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4028 adopted. H.J. 2031.

May 19 81 Ruled out of order H. 4037, H. 4043, H.J. 2031.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4051 withdrawn. H.J. 2031.

May 19 81 Passed House, ayes 72, nays 24, H.J. 2031.

May 20 81 Message from House. S.J. 1768.

May 20 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1768.

May 21 81 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, Holden, Junkins, and Rush, S.J. 1813.

May 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1815.

May 21 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1815.

May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 15, S.J. 1824.

May 22 81 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1875.

May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.

May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.

May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.

Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 853

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to motor fuel, special fuel, and distillate fuels by providing for the measurement of gallonages, providing for reduced allowances granted to distributors on motor fuel, providing for the computation of motor fuel taxes in situations where blending errors have occurred on gasohol, and making certain provisions retroactive to July 1, 1978.

(Formerly HF 397).

```
May
      04
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1602.
          81
May
      07
          81
               Amendments H. 4044, H. 4048, H. 4049 filed. H.J. 1732.
May
      08
          81
               Fiscal note, HCS.
               Amendment H. 4048 lost. H.J. 1734.
May
      80
          81
               Amendment H. 4044 withdrawn. H.J. 1734.
May
      08
          81
               Amendment H. 4052 filed, H.J. 1735.
May
      08
          81
May
      08
          81
               Amendments H. 4049, H. 4052 lost, H.J. 1735.
May
      08
          81
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays 12, H.J. 1735.
May
      12
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1637.
May
      12
          81
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1637.
May
      13
          81
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1666.
May
      14
          81
               Subcommittee, Holden, Palmer, and Hester. S.J. 1686.
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1815.
May
      21
          81
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1815.
May
      21
          81
Mav
      21
          81
               Committee amendment S. 3868 filed, S.J. 1818.
               Amendment S. 3881 filed, S.J. 1878.
May
      22
          81
               Returned to Ways and Means. S.J. 1883.
      22
          81
May
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 854

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state inheritance tax by increasing the individual exemptions for surviving spouses, sons, daughters, parents and other lineal descendants, providing for the phase out of the tax for surviving spouses, providing for the taxes to be paid in installments, shortening the time when the taxes are due from twelve to nine months after the decedent's death, valuing certain real estate the same as may be valued for federal estate tax purposes as a qualified use under 26 U.S.C. section 2032A, and imposing an additional tax if real property which has been specially valued is disposed of or ceases to be used for certain purposes. (Formerly HF 70).

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1602.
May
      04
          81
               Amendment H. 4003 filed, H.J. 1661.
Mav
      05
          81
May
      06
          81
               Fiscal note. HCS.
               Amendment H. 4055 filed. H.J. 1747.
May
      08
          81
               Amendments H. 4369, H. 4370 filed. H.J. 2193.
May
      21
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
Jan. 12
          82
               Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.
```

Jan. 20 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 108.

Apr. 14

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

82

82

82

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to barge traffic and barge fleeting by prohibiting the adoption of rules to regulate and requiring a study of the subject matter.

Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1633. Mav 05 81 May 21 81 Amendment H. 4360 filed, H.J. 2152. Mav 21 81 Amendment H. 4364 filed. H.J. 2153. 81 Mav 21 Amendments H. 4360, H. 4364 lost, H.J. 2153. 21 81 Amendments H. 4366, H. 4359 filed, H.J. 2154. May Mav 21 81 Amendment H. 4366 lost, H.J. 2154. May 21 81 Amendment H. 4359 adopted, H.J. 2154. May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 59, nays 34, H.J. 2155. Mav 21 81 Explanation of vote, H.J. 2192. 21 81 May Message from House, S.J. 1811. Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1811. Mav 21 81 * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * 82 Jan. 21 Subcommittee, Craft, Readinger, and Rodgers. S.J. 152. Feb. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 366. Feb. 10 82 Recommended passage, S.J. 366. Feb 25 82 Amendment S. 5156 filed, S.J. 501. Feb. 25 82 Amendment S. 5156 adopted, S.J. 501. 25 82 Amendment S. 5159 filed, S.J. 504. Feb. Feb. 25 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 504. Feb. 25 82 Ruled out of order S. 5159. S.J. 504. Feb. 25 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 504. Feb. 25 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 505. Feb. 25 82 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 12, S.J. 505. Mar. 01 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 571. Mar 01 82 H. 5267 Senate amendment, H.J. 578. Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5293 filed, H.J. 601. Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5304 filed, H.J. 642. Mar. 05 82 Amendment H. 5304 adopted, H.J. 697. Mar. 05 82 Amendment H. 5293 as amended, adopted, H.J. 697. Mar. 05 82 Amendments H. 5329, H. 5330 filed. H.J. 697. Amendment H. 5329 adopted. H.J. 697. Mar. 05 82 Mar. 05 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 698. Mar. 05 82 Ruled out of order H. 5330. H.J. 698. Mar. 05 82 Rule suspended. H.J. 698. Mar. 05 82 Amendment H. 5330 withdrawn, H.J. 698. Mar. 05 82 House refused to concur H. 5267 as amended, H.J. 698. Mar. 05 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 698. Mar. 18 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 890. Mar. 19 82 Message from House. S.J. 827. Apr. 12 82 Senate receded, S.J. 1147. 82 Apr. 12 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1147.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1450.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

```
Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
```

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

May 14 82 Vetoed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

H.F. 856

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the city council of Chariton relating to the construction of certain buildings.

```
May
      06
           81
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1663.
May
      06
           81
                Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1663.
May
      18
           81
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 1, H.J. 1982.
Mav
      20
           81
                Message from House, S.J. 1754.
Mav
      20
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1754.
May
      20
           81
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1770.
      20
           81
                Proof of publication certified, S.J. 1771.
May
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
           82
Jan.
      14
                Subcommittee, Ramsey, Murray, and Deluhery. S.J. 86.
Jan.
      27
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 218.
Jan
      27
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 218.
Feb.
      08
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 319.
           82
Feb.
      10
                Message from Senate. H.J. 319.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 431.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 431.
                Signed by President. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      16
           82
Feb.
      16
           82
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 431.
Feb.
      18
           82
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 456.
```

H.F. 857

By Ways and Means.

82

Feb. 04

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the city council and city engineer of the city of Cresco, Iowa, relating to the execution of a certain contract.

```
Mav
      06
           81
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1663.
May
      06
           81
                Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1663.
           81
May
      18
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 2, H.J. 1983.
May
      20
           81
                Message from House. S.J. 1754.
May
           81
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1754.
      20
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1770.
May
      20
           81
May
      20
           81
                Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1771.
                    * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *
                Subcommittee, Doyle, Murray, and Deluhery. S.J. 86.
Jan.
      14
           82
Jan.
      19
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 120.
Jan.
      19
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 120.
Jan.
      25
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 12, S.J. 170.
Jan.
      27
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 172.
```

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 245.

```
Feb.
      04
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 245.
Feb.
      04
           82
               Signed by President. H.J. 245.
Feb.
      04
           82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 245.
Feb.
      08
           82
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 303.
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment, operation, and dissolution of a benefited law enforcement district, and authorizing a tax levy. (Formerly HF 838).

```
May
     06
          81
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1708.
Mav
     08
          81
               Fiscal note, HCS.
               Amendment H. 4056 filed, H.J. 1747.
May
     08
          81
May
     12
          81
               Amendment H. 4112 filed. H.J. 1812.
May
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 4191 filed, H.J. 1942.
May
     15
          81
               Amendment H. 4227 filed. H.J. 1980.
May
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4112 adopted. H.J. 2246.
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4191 adopted. H.J. 2247.
May
May
     22
          81
               Amendment H. 4056A withdrawn. H.J. 2247.
     22
               Amendments H. 4227, H. 4056B adopted. H.J. 2248.
May
          81
May
     22
          81
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 6, H.J. 2249.
May
     22
          81
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 2274.
Mav
     22
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1879.
               Read first time under Senate Rule 28. S.J. 1879.
Mav
     22
          81
Jun.
     24
          81
               1981 June Extraordinary Session.
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 9.
Jun.
     24
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *
Jan.
     21
          82
               Subcommittee, Lura, Rush, and Readinger. S.J. 152.
Mar. 16
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 774.
Mar. 16
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 774.
Apr. 14
          82
               Passed Senate, aves 43, navs 4, S.J. 1192.
          82
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
Apr.
     19
Apr.
     24
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
     24
          82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
Apr.
May
     03
          82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.
```

H.F. 859

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the department of environmental quality regarding public water supply systems and sewer and treatment systems.

```
May 06 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1708.
```

May 12 81 Amendment H. 4115 filed. H.J. 1812.

```
May 19 81 Amendment H. 4292 filed. H.J. 2068.

* * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Appropriations. H.J. 43.

H.F. 860

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act providing for a limitation on the number of full-time equivalent positions in the executive and legislative branches of state government.

```
Mav
      06
          81
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1708.
May
      08
          81
               Amendment H. 4058 filed, H.J. 1747.
May
      12
          81
               Amendment H. 4111 filed. H.J. 1812.
Mav
          81
               Amendments H. 4150, H. 4168 filed, H.J. 1903.
      13
May
      18
          81
               Amendment H. 4257 filed, H.J. 2014.
May
      19
          81
               Amendment H. 4262 filed, H.J. 2067.
               Amendments H. 4279, H. 4280 filed, H.J. 2068.
May
      19
           81
               Amendment H. 4326 filed, H.J. 2108.
May
      20
           81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      12
          82
               Returned to Appropriations. H.J. 43.
```

H.F. 861

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to authorize a person who is confined in a hospital or nursing care facility to qualify for claiming and authorize an executor or administrator of an estate to file a claim for the extraordinary property tax credit or reimbursement on the person's homestead, with a January 1 effective date.

```
May
      06
          81
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1708.
May
      80
          81
               Fiscal note. HCS.
May
      19
          81
               Passed House, ayes 78, nays none, H.J. 2016.
May
      19
          81
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 2065.
May
      21
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1775.
      21
          81
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1775.
May
May
     21
          81
               Subcommittee, Rush, Lura, and Ramsey. S.J. 1813.
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      21
          82
               Subcommittee, Rush, Lura, and Ramsey. S.J. 152.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 918.
Mar. 25
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 919.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5381 filed. S.J. 920.
Apr. 14
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5381 adopted. S.J. 1201.
Apr.
     14
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1201.
          82
               Fiscal note. SCS.
Apr.
     19
Apr. 19
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
Apr. 19
          82
               H. 5875 Senate amendment, H.J. 1550.
Apr. 21
          82
               House concurred H. 5875. H.J. 1620.
          82
Apr. 21
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1620.
Apr. 22
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1351.
```

```
Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
```

- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2153.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing municipalities as defined in chapter 613A of the Code to establish a fund as protection against claims arising under that chapter or federal laws, and authorizing a tax for that purpose. (Same as HF 250).

```
May 06 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1708.
```

- May 07 81 Amendment H. 4041 filed. H.J. 1732.
- May 14 81 Amendments H. 4188, H. 4189 filed. H.J. 1942.
- ***** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****

 Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.

H.F. 863

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act creating a criminal justice improvement fund, imposing a fee on charged public offenders for recovering costs and a ten percent additional penalty assessment surcharges on fines and forfeitures, ninety percent of which are credited to the fund, and making appropriation from the fund effective upon publication.

```
May 06 81 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1709.
```

- May 07 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 08 81 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Harbor, and Norland. H.J. 1746.
- May 11 81 Amendment H. 4083 filed. H.J. 1770.
- May 13 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- May 14 81 Amendment H. 4208 filed. H.J. 1943.
- May 15 81 Amendment H. 4223 filed. H.J. 1980.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4355 filed. H.J. 2193.
- May 22 81 Amendments H. 4399, H. 4400, H. 4401, H. 4402 filed. H.J. 2277.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 864

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of nonpublic water wells by the department of health.

- May 11 81 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 1760.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 4264 filed. H.J. 2067.
- May 22 81 Committee report. H.J. 2197.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

- May 22 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2197.
- May 22 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 2209.
- May 22 81 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 2210.
- May 22 81 Committee amendment H. 4398 filed. H.J. 2211.
- May 22 81 Amendments H. 4404, H. 4408 filed. H.J. 2213.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4408A withdrawn. H.J. 2215.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4408B adopted, H.J. 2215.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4404 adopted. H.J. 2215.
- May 22 81 Amendments H. 4410, H. 4414 filed. H.J. 2215.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4414 adopted. H.J. 2215.
- May 22 81 Amendment H. 4410 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2216.
- May 22 81 Committee amendment H. 4398 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2216.
- May 22 81 Ruled out of order H. 4264. H.J. 2216.
- May 22 81 Passed House, ayes 67, nays 31, H.J. 2216.
- May 22 81 Message from House, S.J. 1841.
- May 22 81 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 1841.
- May 22 81 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Tieden, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1876.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 865

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide for the imposition of a property tax levy for area schools for a cash reserve.

- May 11 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1760.
- May 14 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- May 19 81 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 17, H.J. 2017.
- May 20 81 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2105.
- May 21 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 2128.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4351 filed. H.J. 2128.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4351 adopted. H.J. 2128.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 9, H.J. 2129.
- May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1792.
- May 21 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 1792.
- May 21 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Taylor, and Palmer. S.J. 1813.
- May 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1815.
- May 21 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1816.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 14, S.J. 1840.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 14 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 866

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of general obligation bonds by school districts, effective retroactively.

- May 11 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1760.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 3, H.J. 2113.
- May 21 81 Message from House, S.J. 1787.
- May 21 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1787.
- May 21 81 Subcommittee, Hester, Rush, and Craft. S.J. 1813.

 **** END OF 1981 ACTIONS *****
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hester, Rush, and Craft. S.J. 152.

H.F. 867

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to increase the dollar amount which may be levied for the county agricultural extension education program. (Formerly HF 214).

- May 11 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1760.
- May 13 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- May 13 81 Amendment H. 4146 filed. H.J. 1903.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 4146 adopted. H.J. 2019.
- May 19 81 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 9, H.J. 2019.
- May 20 81 Message from House. S.J. 1768.
- May 20 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1768.
- May 21 81 Subcommittee, Taylor, Husak, and Hester. S.J. 1813.
- May 21 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1816.
- May 21 81 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1816.
- May 21 81 Committee amendment S. 3866 filed, S.J. 1818.
- May 22 81 Committee amendment S. 3866 lost. S.J. 1842.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 5, S.J. 1843.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate, H.J. 2279.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.
 - * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 868

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state income and franchise taxes by allowing indexing to occur for subsequent tax years, updating references to the internal revenue code, and making certain provisions of the Act retroactive.

- May 11 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1760.
- May 12 81 Amendment H. 4119 filed. H.J. 1812.
- May 13 81 Amendments H. 4143, H. 4144 filed. H.J. 1902.

```
Amendments H. 4145, H. 4165 filed. H.J. 1903.
May
     13
          81
May
     14
          81
               Fiscal notes. HCS.
May
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 4190 filed, H.J. 1942.
     14
          81
               Amendment H. 4202 filed. H.J. 1943.
May
May
          81
               Amendment H. 4216 filed. H.J. 1980.
     15
May
     18
          81
               Amendment H. 4259 filed. H.J. 2014.
     19
          81
               Fiscal notes. HCS.
May
     19
               Amendment H. 4259 adopted. H.J. 2021.
May
          81
May
     19
          81
               Amendment H. 4165 as amended, adopted. H.J. 2021.
May 19
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 2022.
     19
          81
               Ruled germane H. 4190. H.J. 2022.
May
May
     19
          81
               Amendment H. 4190 lost. H.J. 2023.
               Amendment H. 4119 lost. H.J. 2024.
     19
          81
May
May
     19
          81
               Amendment H. 4145 lost. H.J. 2026.
May 19
          81
               Amendment H. 4144 withdrawn. H.J. 2026.
               Ruled out of order H. 4202, H.J. 2026.
     19
Mav
          81
     19
          81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 2027.
May
May
     19
          81
               Ruled not germane H. 4216. H.J. 2027.
     19
          81
               Amendment H. 4143 lost. H.J. 2028.
May
     19
          81
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays 1, H.J. 2028.
May
May
     19
          81
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 2062.
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2096.
May
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 2096.
May
May
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 2096.
     21
          81
               Message from House, S.J. 1787.
May
May
     21
          81
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1787.
May
     21
          81
               Subcommittee, Lura, Rodgers, and Hester. S.J. 1813.
May
     21
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1816.
May 21
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1816.
May
     21
          81
               Amendment S. 3861 filed. S.J. 1818.
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3861 withdrawn. S.J. 1858.
May
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3879 filed. S.J. 1858.
May
May
     22
          81
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1858.
     22
          81
               Ruled in order S. 3879. S.J. 1858.
May
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3879 lost. S.J. 1859.
May
May
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3889 filed. S.J. 1859.
              Amendment S. 3889 lost. S.J. 1859.
     22
          81
May
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3895 filed. S.J. 1862.
May
May
     22
          81
               Amendment S. 3895 adopted. S.J. 1862.
     22
May
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1862.
     22
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2263.
May
          81
May
     22
          81
               H. 4427 Senate Amendment. H.J. 2263.
     22
          81
               House concurred H. 4427. H.J. 2263.
May
May
     22
          81
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 2264.
May
     22
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1882.
May 22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
          81
May
     22
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * *

81

Jun. 20

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to various state regulatory, administrative and finance departments, boards, and commissions.

```
May 12 81 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1780.
```

May 12 81 Committee amendment H. 4090 filed. H.J. 1811.

May 13 81 SF 548 Substituted. H.J. 1816.

May 13 81 Withdrawn. H.J. 1863.

*** * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 870

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state cigarette and little cigar tax by increasing the rate of tax and imposing a one-time inventory tax.

```
May 12 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1810.
```

May 13 81 Amendments H. 4152, H. 4153, H. 4159 filed. H.J. 1903.

May 14 81 Amendments H. 4185, H. 4186 filed. H.J. 1942.

May 14 81 Amendments H. 4201, H. 4207 filed. H.J. 1943.

May 15 81 Fiscal note. HCS.

May 19 81 Amendment H. 4283 filed. H.J. 2068.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.

Jan. 20 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 108.

H.F. 871

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act establishing judicial district advisory committees composed of county supervisors.

```
May 13 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1827.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 12 82 Returned to Ways and Means. H.J. 43.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Renken, and Dieleman. H.J. 131.

H.F. 872

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act to delay for six months from July 1, 1981 to January 1, 1982 the requirement for successful completion of a motorcycle education course or a motorized bicycle education course prior to the issuance of certain motor vehicle operators' licenses.

- May 15 81 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1978.
- May 22 81 Subcommittee, Harbor, Kirkenslager, and Pavich. H.J. 2275.
- May 20 81 Committee report. H.J. 2108.
- May 20 81 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 2108.
- May 20 81 Committee amendment H. 4330 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4333 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 21 81 Committee amendment H. 4330 adopted. H.J. 2150.
- May 21 81 Amendment H. 4333 adopted. H.J. 2151.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 18, H.J. 2151.
- May 21 81 Message from House. S.J. 1811.
- May 21 81 Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 1811.
- May 22 81 Committee report. S.J. 1863.
- May 22 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1863.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1864.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2279.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor, H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 19 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 873

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the maintenance levy for benefited water districts.

- May 18 81 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 2008.
- May 19 81 Amendment H. 4273 filed. H.J. 2067.
- May 20 81 Amendment H. 4334 filed. H.J. 2108.
- May 21 81 Amendments H. 4334, H. 4273 adopted. H.J. 2165.
- May 21 81 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4, H.J. 2165.
- May 22 81 Fiscal note. HCS.
- May 22 81 Message from House. S.J. 1829.
- May 22 81 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1829.
- May 22 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1866.
- May 22 81 Recommended passage. S.J. 1866.
- May 22 81 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1869.
- May 22 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
- May 22 81 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
- May 22 81 Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
- Jun. 13 81 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.
- Jun. 19 81 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2617.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 874

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to railway transportation by providing for the imposition and collection of a tax on the use of fuel for the propulsion of railway vehicles, for the creation of a special railroad facility fund to which certain tax moneys are credited, for the pledging of the moneys in the special railroad facility fund for obligations issued by the Iowa railway finance authority, for the increase in the amount of outstanding obligations that the Iowa railway finance authority may have, for an expansion and clarification of the powers and duties of the Iowa railway finance authority.

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2008.
May
      18
          81
May
      19
          81
               Amendments H. 4265, H. 4266, H. 4267, H. 4268 filed. H.J. 2067.
May
          81
               Amendments H. 4269, H. 4270, H. 4271 filed. H.J. 2067.
      19
          81
               Amendments H. 4281, H. 4287, H. 4288, H. 4289 filed, H.J. 2068.
May
      19
May
      19
          81
               Amendments H. 4290, H. 4291, H. 4295 filed. H.J. 2068.
      20
          81
               Amendment H. 4327 filed. H.J. 2108.
May
      22
          81
               Amendments H. 4420, H. 4430 filed, H.J. 2278.
May
Jun.
      24
          81
               1981 June Extraordinary Session.
Jun.
      24
          81
               Amendments H. 4434, H. 4435, H. 4436 filed. H.J. 7.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4268 lost. H.J. 9.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4436 adopted. H.J. 27.
      25
Jun.
          81
               Amendments H. 4441, H. 4455 filed. H.J. 27.
      25
Jun.
          81
               Amendment H. 4455 adopted. H.J. 27.
Jun.
      25
          81
               Amendment H. 4441 as amended, adopted. H.J. 28.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendments H. 4444, H. 4438 filed. H.J. 28.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendments H. 4435, H. 4444 adopted. H.J. 28.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4438A adopted. H.J. 29.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4438B withdrawn. H.J. 29.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4451 filed. H.J. 29.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4451 lost. H.J. 29.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4452 filed. H.J. 30.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4452 lost. H.J. 31.
Jun.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Amendment H. 4443 filed. H.J. 31.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Point of order raised. H.J. 32.
Jun.
      25
           81
               Ruled not germane H. 4443. H.J. 32.
      25
           81
Jun.
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 32.
      25
           81
Jun.
               Motion failed. H.J. 33.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4442 filed. H.J. 33.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4442 lost. H.J. 33.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4445 filed. H.J. 34.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4445 lost. H.J. 34.
Jun.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4464 filed. H.J. 35.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4464 lost. H.J. 36.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4448 filed. H.J. 36.
      25
                Amendment H. 4448 lost. H.J. 37.
Jun.
           81
      25
           81
                Amendments H. 4449, H. 4454, H. 4462 filed. H.J. 37.
Jun.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendments H. 4449, H. 4454 adopted. H.J. 37.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendment H. 4462 lost. H.J. 38.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendments H. 4456, H. 4457, H. 4458 filed, H.J. 38.
Jun.
      25
           81
                Amendments H. 4456, H. 4457 adopted, H.J. 38.
```

Amendment H. 4458 withdrawn. H.J. 39.

Amendment H. 4465 lost. H.J. 39.

Amendments H. 4465, H. 4461 filed, H.J. 39,

Jun. 25 81

Jun. 25 81

Jun. 25 81

- 81 Amendment H. 4463 filed. H.J. 41. Jun. 25
- Amendment H. 4463 lost. H.J. 42. Jun. 25 81
- Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4466 filed. H.J. 42.
- 25 Amendment H. 4466 lost. H.J. 42. Jun. 81
- Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4461 lost, H.J. 43.
- Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4467 filed. H.J. 43. Jun. 25 81
- Amendment H. 4467 adopted. H.J. 44. Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4468 filed. H.J. 44.
- 25 81 Jun.
- Point of order raised. H.J. 44.
- Jun. 25 Ruled not germane H. 4468. H.J. 44. 81
- Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4459 filed. H.J. 44.
- 25 Jun. 81 Amendments H. 4446, H. 4440 filed. H.J. 45.
- Jun. 25 81 Amendments H. 4459, H. 4446 lost. H.J. 45.
- Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4447 filed. H.J. 46.
- 25 Amendments H. 4440, H. 4447 adopted. H.J. 46. Jun. 81
- Jun. 25 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 46.
- Jun. 25 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 46.
- Amendment H. 4467 lost. H.J. 47. Jun. 25 81
- Jun. 25 81 Amendment H. 4434 as amended, lost. H.J. 48.
- Jun. 25 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 48.
- Jun. 25 81 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 49.
- 26 81 Fiscal note. HCS. Jun.
- Jun. 26 81 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 52.
- Jun. 26 81 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 52.
- 26 Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 52. Jun. 81
- Jun. 26 81 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 52.
- Jun. 26 81 Amendment H. 4470 filed. H.J. 52.
- Jun. 26 81 Motion failed. H.J. 52.
- Jun. 26 81 Amendment H. 4434 as amended, adopted. H.J. 54.
- Jun. 26 81 Ruled out of order H. 4265, H. 4266, H. 4267, H. 4269, H.J. 54.
- Jun. 26 81 Ruled out of order H. 4270, H. 4271, H. 4281, H. 4287. H.J. 54.
- Jun. 26 81 Ruled out of order H. 4288, H. 4289, H. 4290, H. 4291. H.J. 54.
- Ruled out of order H. 4295, H. 4327, H. 4420, H. 4430, H.J. 54. Jun. 26 81
- Jun. 26 81 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 22, H.J. 55.
- Jun. 26 81 Explanations of votes. H.J. 64.
- Aug. 12 81 1981 August Extraordinary Session.
- Aug. 12 81 Message from House. S.J. 7.
- Aug. 12 81 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 7.
- 81 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 8. Aug. 12
- Aug. 12 81 Amendments S. 3916, S. 3917, S. 3919 filed. S.J. 23.
- Aug. 13 81 Committee meeting report. S.J. 26.
- Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 26. Aug. 13 81
- Aug. 13 81 Committee amendment S. 3927 filed. S.J. 27.
- 81 Committee amendment S. 3927B adopted. S.J. 27. Aug. 13
- 81 Amendment S. 3917 withdrawn. S.J. 27. Aug. 13
- Aug. 13 81 Amendments S. 3925, S. 3928, S. 3929, S. 3931 filed. S.J. 28.
- Ruled out of order S. 3925, S. 3928. S.J. 28. Aug. 13 81
- Aug. 13 81 Amendments S. 3931B, S. 3931A lost. S.J. 28.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment S. 3929B adopted. S.J. 28.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment S. 3934 filed. S.J. 28.
- Aug. 13 81 Amendment S. 3934 adopted. S.J. 29.

```
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendments S. 3930, S. 3935, S. 3936 filed, S.J. 29.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendments S. 3933, S. 3932 filed, S.J. 29.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3935 adopted. S.J. 29.
Aug. 13
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3930. S.J. 29.
               Amendment S. 3929A as amended, adopted. S.J. 29.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3936 adopted. S.J. 29.
Aug. 13
          81
Aug. 13
          81
               Ruled out of order S. 3927A, S. 3932. S.J. 29.
               Amendment S. 3933 lost, S.J. 30.
Aug. 13
          81
          81
               Amendment S. 3916 lost, S.J. 31.
Aug. 13
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3919 adopted, S.J. 31.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3937 filed. S.J. 31.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3937 adopted. S.J. 31.
Aug. 13
          81
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 31.
Aug. 13
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 32.
Aug. 13
          81
               Amendment S. 3933 lost. S.J. 33.
Aug. 13
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 21, S.J. 33.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 62.
Aug. 13
          81
Aug. 13
          81
               H. 4501 Senate Amendment. H.J. 62.
Aug. 14
          81
               Amendment H. 4503 filed. H.J. 68.
Aug. 14
               Amendment H. 4503 lost. H.J. 70.
          81
          81
               House concurred H. 4501. H.J. 82.
Aug. 14
Aug. 14
          81
               Passed House, ayes 59, nays 38, H.J. 82.
Aug. 14
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 45.
Aug. 14
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 86.
Aug. 14
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 86.
Aug. 14
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 86.
Aug. 14
          81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 86.
Aug. 22
           81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 92.
           81
               Became Law by Publication. H.J. 93.
Sep. 16
```

By Appropriations.

81

May 20

A bill for an act relating to the compensation and benefits for public officials and employees by specifying salary rates and ranges and providing salary adjustments, increasing mileage reimbursement rates for public officers and employees, providing reimbursement for interview and moving expenses, making coordinating amendments to the Code, and appropriating funds.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

```
May
     20
          81
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 2089.
May
     20
          81
               Amendments H. 4336, H. 4337 filed. H.J. 2097.
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4336 lost. H.J. 2097.
               Amendment H. 4337 lost, H.J. 2098.
Mav
     20
          81
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4335 filed. H.J. 2098.
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4335A adopted. H.J. 2099.
May
               Amendment H. 4335B withdrawn, H.J. 2099.
May
     20
          81
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4341 filed. H.J. 2099.
               Amendment H. 4341 lost. H.J. 2101.
May
     20
          81
```

Amendment H. 4342 filed, H.J. 2101.

```
May
               Amendment H. 4342A adopted. H.J. 2102.
     20
          81
May
     20
               Amendment H. 4344 filed. H.J. 2102.
          81
May
      20
          81
               Amendment H. 4344 withdrawn. H.J. 2102.
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4342B adopted. H.J. 2103.
     20
               Amendment H. 4343 filed. H.J. 2103.
May
          81
May
     20
          81
               Ruled out of order H. 4343. H.J. 2103.
May
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 2104.
               Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 2104.
May
     20
          81
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4335C withdrawn. H.J. 2104.
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4345 filed. H.J. 2104.
May
     20
          81
               Amendment H. 4345 adopted. H.J. 2104.
May
     20
          81
               Passed House, ayes 77, nays 22, H.J. 2104.
               Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 2105.
May
     20
          81
May
     20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 2105...
May 20
          81
               Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 2105.
May 21
               Message from House. S.J. 1793.
          81
May 21
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1793.
          81
May 21
          81
               Subcommittee, Murray, Palmer, Hultman, Jensen, and Slater. S.J.
                  1813.
May
      21
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1814.
May
      21
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1814.
               Amendment S. 3857 filed. S.J. 1817.
May
     21
          81
May
      22
          81
               Amendment S. 3857 lost. S.J. 1828.
May
      22
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1828.
May
      22
          81
               Message from Senate, H.J. 2280.
     22
May
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
May
      22
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
      22
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
May
          81
Jun.
      22
          81
               Item veto. H.J. 2606.
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.
Jun. 22
          81
```

May 20 81

Jun. 26 81

By State Government.

A bill for an act establishing the dates for the submission and application of certain acts incident to the process of legislative redistricting and reprecincting.

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * *

```
May
      22
          81
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 2199.
May
      22
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1843.
May
      22
          81
               Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 1843.
Jun.
      24
          81
               1981 June Extraordinary Session.
Jun.
      25
          81
               Subcommittee, Nystrom, Lura, Schwengels, Hutchins, and Slater.
                  S.J. 17.
Jun. 25
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 18.
Jun.
      25
          81
               Recommended passage. S.J. 18.
```

Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 21.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 2089.

Jun. 26 81 Message from Senate. H.J. 55.

```
26
Jun.
           81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 64.
Jun
      26
           81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 64.
Jun.
      26
           81
               Signed by President. H.J. 64.
Jun.
      26
           81
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 64.
      26
           81
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 66.
Jun.
Jul.
      05
           81
               Became Law by Publication. H.J. 66.
```

May 20 81

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act raising the maximum horsepower rating for small boats with outboard motors.

Introduced, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 2090.

```
May
     21
          81
               Committee report. H.J. 2156.
May 21
          81
              Recommended passage. H.J. 2156.
May 21
          81
              Passed House, ayes 92, nays 6, H.J. 2162.
May 21
          81
              Message from House. S.J. 1811.
              Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 1811.
May 21
          81
                   * * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * * * * *
    14
          82
              Subcommittee, Van Gilst, Goodwin, and Schwengels. S.J. 86.
Jan.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS *

H.F. 878

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to reform the schedule of assessment, levy, and collection of taxes by a special charter city to the schedule of assessment, levy, and collection of taxes of all other political subdivisions of the state.

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 2157.
May
     21
          81
May
     22
          81
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 2210.
May
     22
          81
               Message from House. S.J. 1855.
May
     22
          81
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1855.
May
     22
          81
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 1867.
May
     22
          81
               Recommended passage, S.J. 1867.
     22
May
          81
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1868.
May
     22
          81
               Message from Senate. H.J. 2280.
May 22
          81
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 2282.
May
     22
          81
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 2282.
     22
          81
               Signed by President. H.J. 2282.
May
May 22
          81
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 2282.
Jun. 20
          81
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2606.
```

* * * * * END OF 1981 ACTIONS * *

By Daggett.

A bill for an act to require that action on an administrative rule requires the approval of a majority of the voting membership of a multimember agency.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 36.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Anderson of Audubon, and Fey. H.J. 83.

H.F. 2002

By Corey.

A bill for an act providing for reregistration at reduced weights for truck tractors and road tractors.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 36.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Pellett, Binneboese, and Holt. H.J. 83.
- Jan. 21 82 Amendment H. 5010 filed, H.J. 144.

H.F. 2003

By Mullins.

A bill for an act to legalize the sale of certain property in Rolfe, Pocahontas county, Iowa.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 36.
- Jan. 12 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 49.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Egenes, Johnson of Howard, and Rosenberg. H.J. 132.
- Jan. 26 82 Committee report, H.J. 168.
- Jan. 26 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 168.
- Feb. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 252.
- Feb. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 303.
- Feb. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 341.
- Feb. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 341.
- Feb. 10 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 361.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Doyle, and Carr. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 497.
- Feb. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 497.
- Feb. 25 82 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 508.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 604.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
- Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1045.

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of schools to conduct games of skill, games of chance, bingo, and raffles.

```
Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 36.
```

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Hoffmann-Bright, and Chiodo. H.J. 83.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2005

By Mullins.

A bill for an act relating to the state sales, services, and use tax by increasing the tax rate and providing an exemption from the tax for sales of fuels used for heating residential dwellings.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 36.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Renken, Petrick, and O'Kane. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2006

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, services, and use tax the purchase of certain new machinery and equipment for use in a business, including a farm, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 37.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hummel, Bennett, and Howell. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2007

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the tax status of services rendered or furnished by private employment agencies under the state sales, services, and use tax. (See Com. Bill HF 2396).

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 37.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Conlon, and Connolly. H.J. 132.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2008

By Harbor.

A bill for an act to increase the handling fee on beverage containers subject to a mandatory deposit.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Energy. H.J. 37.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Howell, and Ritsema. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2009

By Hummel.

A bill for an act to allow a judicial magistrate to be appointed for a term in which the magistrate would attain the age of seventy-two.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 37.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Jay, and Smalley. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2010

By Groth.

A bill for an act to permit a farm implement dealer to move an oversize implement of husbandry, without distance limitations, to a farm purchaser.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 37.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Groth, and Schroeder. H.J. 83.

H.F. 2011

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to violations of court orders relating to child custody and visitation rights, and providing penalties.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 37.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Doderer, and Smalley. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2012

By Crabb.

A bill for an act disqualifying individuals who voluntarily quit employment for certain reasons from receiving unemployment compensation benefits.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 37.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 83.

H.F. 2013

By Spear.

A bill for an act to allow the driver of a motor vehicle carrying passengers for hire, the driver of a school bus, or the driver of a vehicle carrying hazardous materials to proceed through certain designated railroad crossings.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 38.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Danker, Lageschulte, and Pavich. H.J. 83.
- Feb. 03 82 Amendment H. 5052 filed. H.J. 242.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment H. 5077 filed. H.J. 304.

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to inmate labor.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 38.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2015

By Johnson of Linn, Petrick, Hall, Running and Oxley.

A bill for an act to allow certain nonprofit corporations owning property in this state an extension of time to file for exemption from property taxes for certain tax years. (See Com. Bill HF 2424).

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 38.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Diemer, Carpenter, and Hall. H.J. 132.
- Mar. 01 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2016

By Bennett.

A bill for an act to provide that a bill approved by the administrative rules review committee has the same status as a bill approved by a standing committee of a chamber of the general assembly.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Rules. H.J. 38.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Holt, and Lonergan. H.J. 206.

H.F. 2017

By Tyrrell, Johnson of Linn, Renken, Johnson of Howard, Van Maanen, and Danker.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for certain offenses and prescribing procedures therefor, and providing a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 38.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 132.

By Horn.

A bill for an act changing the date for the organizational meeting of the board of directors of a merged area.

(See Com. Bill HF 2147).

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 38.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Menke, Krewson, and Horn. H.J. 84.

Feb. 15 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 397.

H.F. 2019

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act creating a position of a liaison between the state board of regents, the standing committees on education, the education appropriations subcommittees, and the general assembly.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Rules, H.J. 39.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Pope, and Byerly. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2020

By Bennett.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle by a juvenile under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or a narcotic, hypnotic, or other drug, and providing penalties.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 39.

Jan. 14 82 Amendment H. 5001 filed. H.J. 87.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Corey, and Jay. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2021

By Hummel.

A bill for an act relating to marriage solemnization fees.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 39.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Crabb, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2022

By Lind.

A bill for an act that requires pharmacists to wrap prescription drugs that are packaged in child-proof containers in red sacks before delivering them to purchasers.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 39.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Trucano, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2023

By Halvorson of Clayton and Danker.

A bill for an act relating to the reduction of sentences for inmates convicted of crime for which there is a mandatory minimum sentence.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 39.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 132.

H.F. 2024

By Crabb.

A bill for an act abolishing the citizens' aide office.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 39.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Hanson of Delaware, and Dieleman. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2025

By Crabb.

A bill for an act abolishing the civil rights commission.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 39.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Doderer. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2026

By Crabb.

A bill for an act abolishing the department of environmental quality.

Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 40.

Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Arnould, and Smith. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2027

By Smalley.

A bill for an act to provide for a special turkey hunting license for landowners and tenants of farm units and their family members.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Tyrrell, and Jay. H.J. 84.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee report. H.J. 143.
- Jan. 21 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 143.
- Jan. 21 82 Committee amendment H. 5007 filed. H.J. 144.
- Feb. 02 82 Amendments H. 5027, H. 5028 filed. H.J. 228.
- Feb. 05 82 Committee amendment H. 5007 adopted. H.J. 253.
- Feb. 05 82 Amendments H. 5027, H. 5028 adopted. H.J. 253.
- Feb. 05 82 Amendment H. 5067 filed. H.J. 253.
- Feb. 05 82 Amendment H. 5067 adopted. H.J. 253.
- Feb. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 254.
- Feb. 08 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Feb. 08 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 303.
- Feb. 09 82 Message from House, S.J. 341.
- Feb. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 341.
- Feb. 10 82 Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 361.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Kudart, and Rodgers. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 17 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 421.
- Feb. 17 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 421.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 592.
- Mar. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 704.
- Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1045.

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds for the dredging of Blue Lake.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Hanson of Delaware, and Connolly. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2029

By Byerly.

A bill for an act relating to marriage solemnization fees.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Crabb, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2030

By O'Kane and Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the qualifications for the additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Diemer, and Brandt. H.J. 133.

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to the right to kill a licensed dog.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Gross, Egenes, and Sturgeon. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2032

By Pellett.

A bill for an act relating to the coverage of corporate officers under the workers' compensation law, with a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Hummel, Smalley, and Jochum. H.J. 84.

H.F. 2033

By Welden and Diemer.

A bill for an act relating to the defense of indigents at public expense, and providing for restitution.

- Jan. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 40.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Rapp, and Corey. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2034

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act relating to state bank investment in bonds and notes issued by the Iowa family farm development authority.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 55.
- Jan. 14 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Clayton, and Chiodo. H.J. 84.
- Jan. 19 82 Committee report. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 19 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 19 82 Committee amendment H. 5003 filed. H.J. 107.
- Jan. 25 82 Committee amendment H. 5003 adopted. H.J. 153.
- Jan. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 153.
- Jan. 27 82 Message from House. S.J. 203.
- Jan. 27 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 203.
- Jan. 28 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 234.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Comito, Jensen, and Priebe. S.J. 308.

```
Feb. 09 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 347.
```

Feb. 09 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 347.

Feb. 12 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 385.

Feb. 16 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 407.

Mar. 01 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 575.

Mar. 01 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 575.

Mar. 01 82 Signed by President. H.J. 575.

Mar. 01 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 575.

Mar. 02 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 598.

Mar. 12 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 893.

H.F. 2035

By Daggett, Harbor, Schroeder, Pellett, Danker, Gross, Petrick and Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of agricultural land for property tax purposes by providing that it be based upon actual productivity and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 55.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Maulsby, and Oxley. H.J. 133.

Feb. 22 82 Amendment H. 5212 filed. H.J. 493.

H.F. 2036

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act to provide for the distribution of delinquent property tax receipts collected by the state department of transportation to the county treasurer of the county in which the property taxes are owed.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 56.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Petrick, and Davitt. H.J. 133.

Mar. 01 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2037

By Mann.

A bill for an act requiring the election of the members of the state board of public instruction, taking effect upon publication.

```
Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 56.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Arnould, and Smith. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2038

By Bruner.

A bill for an act extending the tax reduction on older mobile homes to elderly and disabled mobile home owners.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 56.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Krewson, and Hall. H.J. 133.

By Clark of Lee, Spear and McKean.

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement by the state of counties having correctional institutions for attorney fees and other costs of representation of inmates in certain postconviction proceedings, including provisions for reimbursement of costs incurred prior to the effective date of this Act.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 56.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Pelton, Johnson of Howard, and Brandt. H.J. 133.
- Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2040

By Bennett.

A bill for an act providing that property passing to the surviving spouse of a decedent is exempt from the inheritance tax, effective upon publication.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 56.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Krewson, and Howell. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2041

By Poffenberger and Mullins.

A bill for an act to limit the criminal or civil liability of donors of perishable food to charitable or nonprofit organizations and the liability of the organizations. (See Com. Bill HF 2340).

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 56.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Arnould, and Pelton. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2042

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act providing for a homestead credit for an individual who acquires ownership of a homestead during the year for which the homestead credit applies.

- Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 57.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hummel, Bennett, and Pavich. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2043

By Menke.

A bill for an act relating to the replacement of curbing and gutters through the use of special assessments in cities with a population of less than ten thousand. (See Com. Bill HF 2394).

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 57.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Johnson of Linn, and O'Kane. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2044

By Welden.

A bill for an act relating to standards of practice for registered nurses and licensed practical nurses.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 57.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Anderson of Audubon, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 133.

H.F. 2045

By Anderson of Jasper, Swartz, Lloyd-Jones, Avenson, Hall, Norland, Lonergan, Dieleman, Gettings, Chiodo, Connors, Brandt, Sturgeon, Groth, Connolly, Jay, Walter, Carl, Byerly, Welsh, Binneboese, Arnould, Bruner, Sullivan, Jochum, Cochran, Davitt, O'Kane, Howell, and Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act to appropriate moneys to the Iowa development commission for certain training programs.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 57.

H.F. 2046

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to funding for the commission on professional and occupational regulation and making an appropriation.

Jan. 13 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 57.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Brandt, and Swearingen. H.J. 134.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Anderson of Jasper, and Smith. H.J. 388.

Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2047

By Corey.

A bill for an act providing for a taxable valuation of fifty dollars per acre on forest and fruit-tree reservations.

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 73.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Diemer, and Cochran. H.J. 134.

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to the use of chapters 663 and 663A of the Code by persons convicted of, or sentenced for, a public offense. (See Com. Bill HF 2429).

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 73.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gross, and Welsh. H.J. 134.

H.F. 2049

By Spear.

A bill for an act to declare multiflora rose a primary rather than a secondary noxious weed.

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 73.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Corey, Stueland, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 134.

Jan. 21 82 Amendment H. 5011 filed. H.J. 144.

H.F. 2050

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to immunity from inmate lawsuits.

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 73.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 134.

H.F. 2051

By Halvorson of Clayton and Dieleman.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdiction to hear license revocations following conviction, and availability of deferred sentences and judgments for violations of section 321.281.

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 73.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, Brandt, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rosenberg. H.J. 134.

H.F. 2052

By Daggett.

A bill for an act prohibiting the delivery on account of any order for the payment of money if the drawer of the order knows that the order will not be paid when presented, and providing penalties.

- Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 73.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Brandt, and Rosenberg. H.J. 134.

By Arnould.

A bill for an act requiring public utilities who sell natural gas to issue and hold in trust for the benefit of their customers shares of common stock that are equal in value to amounts paid by those customers toward the financing of the Alaska natural gas pipeline, and providing for the distribution of these shares upon certain conditions.

- Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 74.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Smith, Bruner, and Chiodo, H.J. 134.

H.F. 2054

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to the procedures for electing judicial nominating commissioners.

- Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 74.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Arnould. H.J. 134.

H.F. 2055

By Hummel.

A bill for an act declaring shattercane (sorghum bicolor) a secondary noxious weed. (See Com. Bill HF 2473).

- Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 74.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Corey, Stueland, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 134.
- Apr. 21 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1593.

H.F. 2056

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act to exclude sales of beer and liquor from the gross sales of food service establishments when used to set license fees.

- Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 74.
- Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 134.
- Jan. 26 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act relating to contributions after twenty-five or thirty years of service under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 74.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte.

H.J. 134.

Jan. 26 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2058

By Menke.

A bill for an act providing for automatic election of school officers under certain circumstances.

Jan. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 74.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Swearingen, and Jay. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2059

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to motor fuel tests.

- Jan. 18 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 88.
- Jan. 18 82 Amendment H. 5002 filed. H.J. 99.
- Feb. 02 82 Amendment H. 5035 filed, H.J. 229.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5184 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5002 withdrawn, H.J. 503.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5184 adopted. H.J. 504.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5035 as amended, adopted. H.J. 505.
- Feb. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 505.
- Feb. 25 82 Message from House, S.J. 500.
- Feb. 25 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 500.
- Feb. 26 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 532.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Holden, Craft, and Rush. S.J. 619.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 26 82 Amendment S. 5392 filed, S.J. 935.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment S. 5392 withdrawn, S.J. 1006.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1007.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

By Avenson.

A bill for an act requiring owners of motor vehicles to identify the drivers of vehicles to peace officers, and providing a penalty. (See Com. Bill HF 2414).

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 89.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Bruner, and Holt. H.J. 134.

Mar. 10 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 750.

Mar. 11 82 Withdrawn rescinded. H.J. 767.

Mar. 11 82 Rereferred to Transportation. H.J. 767.

H.F. 2061

By Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to reinstatement to classified service of state employees whose positions are exempted, and making its provisions retroactive.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 89.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Brandt,

Dieleman, and Trucano. H.J. 135. 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 05 82 Fiscal no

H.F. 2062

By Brandt and Diemer.

A bill for an act providing that where a change of venue is found to be necessary in the trial of a public offense, a jury may be impaneled in and transferred from another county instead of transferring the trial to another county, and providing a July 1, 1983, effective date.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 89.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Rapp, and Welsh. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2063

By Mullins.

A bill for an act to prohibit the dissemination of false statements regarding candidates for office or ballot issues and providing a civil penalty.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 89.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Smith, and Woods. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2064

By Egenes.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for murder committed in conjunction with robbery, and prescribing procedures therefor, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 89.
 Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2065

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdiction of the juvenile court in proceedings concerning a child who is alleged to have committed an aggravated misdemeanor or felony.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 89.
 Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2066

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to access to students and student directory information by representatives of military forces.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 90.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Maulsby, and Spear. H.J. 135.

Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5243 filed, H.J. 537.

H.F. 2067

By Shull.

A bill for an act to change the procedures relating to failure to renew a license issued by the board of accountancy.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 90.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 135.

Feb. 10 82 Committee report. H.J. 368.

Feb. 10 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 368.

Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 419.

Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.

Feb. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 424.

Feb. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 424.

Feb. 22 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 474.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Lura, Schwengels, and Hutchins. S.J. 529.

Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 511.

Feb. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 512.

Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 608.

Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.

Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.

Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 949.

Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 949.

Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 949.

Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1045.

H.F. 2068

By Oxley.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of township clerks.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 90.

Feb. 03 82 Amendment H. 5053 filed. H.J. 242.

Mar. 15 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2069

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the liability of governmental entities for harm resulting from damaged or obstructed highways.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 90.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Gettings, and Lind. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2070

By Crabb.

A bill for an act abolishing the office for planning and programming and reassigning certain duties to other agencies.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 90.

H.F. 2071

By Diemer, Johnson of Howard, Shull, Lageschulte, Pellett, Sullivan, Hall, Cochran, Holt, Stueland, Bennett, Renken and Lind.

A bill for an act to protect farms and farm operations from nuisance actions.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 90.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Crabb, and Knapp. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2072

By Crabb.

A bill for an act providing that certain farms and farming operations are not public or private nuisances.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 90.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Crabb, and Knapp. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2073

By Shull.

A bill for an act to allow the payment of the sales, services, and use taxes in installments if the gross receipts of the sale exceed one hundred thousand dollars.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 91.
```

```
Jan. 19 82 Amendment H. 5004 filed. H.J. 107.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Hummel, and Howell. H.J. 135.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2074

By Welden.

A bill for an act denying bail to defendants who are appealing a conviction of a class "B" felony and who have been previously convicted of another felony.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 91.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Rapp, and Clark of Cerro Gordo. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2075

By Daggett.

A bill for an act striking the requirement that the state transportation commission issue sufficiency ratings for government-owned airports.

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 91.
```

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Menke, Johnson of Woodbury, and Oxley. H.J. 135.

H.F. 2076

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the access of a spouse to the medical records of a mental health patient.

(See Com. Bill HF 2361).

```
Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 91.
```

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke, and Miller. H.J. 207.

```
Feb. 08 82 Amendment H. 5078 filed. H.J. 304.
```

Apr. 21 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1593.

By Hall.

A bill for an act to set the time for the harvesting of wild ginseng.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 91.

Jan. 21 82 Committee report. H.J. 143.

Jan. 21 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 143.

H.F. 2078

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to investment of moneys of police and fire retirement systems under chapter 411.

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 91.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 136.

H.F. 2079

By Johnson of Linn.

A bill for an act relating to the revocation of a drivers license of a person ordered to complete a school for drinking drivers.

(See Com. Bill HF 2369).

Jan. 18 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 91.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, Brandt, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rosenberg. H.J. 136.

H.F. 2080

By Mann.

A bill for an act relating to the certification of a bargaining representative for public employees under the public employment relations Act.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 101.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Hummel, and Pavich. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2081

By Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the designation of areas of the state as enterprise zones to encourage development, growth, expansion, and investment by nongovernmental entities, and providing for property tax exemptions for real property located within an enterprise zone.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 101.

Jan. 20 82 Rereferred to Cities. H.J. 111.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Johnson of Linn, and O'Kane. H.J. 207.

Apr. 07 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2082

By Egenes.

A bill for an act establishing the penalties of death or life imprisonment for murder for hire, and prescribing procedures therefor, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 101.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 136.

H.F. 2083

By Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to fees for additional inspections of a grain dealer's place of business and relating to information submitted to or withheld from the commerce commission by a grain dealer or warehouseman.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 101.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Stueland, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2084

By Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to the length of the mandatory minimum sentence for use, possession, or representation of possession of a firearm while participating in a forcible felony.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 101.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 136.

H.F. 2085

By Trucano.

A bill for an act allowing members of the general assembly, individuals elected to statewide office and session-only employees of the general assembly to participate in certain public employee group insurance plans.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 101.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Brandt, Dieleman, and Trucano. H.J. 136.

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2086

By Crabb.

A bill for an act to abolish the administrative rules review committee.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 102.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 136.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, and Lageschulte. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2087

By Arnould.

A bill for an act establishing a children's and adults' trust fund for the prevention of child abuse and adult abuse, and appropriating moneys in the fund.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 102.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, McKean, and Brandt. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2088

By Spear.

A bill for an act requiring an insurer to reduce premiums for automobile liability and property damage insurance for a two-year period for insureds age fifty-five or older who successfully complete an approved motor vehicle accident prevention course.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 102.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 136.

H.F. 2089

By Lind.

A bill for an act striking funds appropriated to the energy policy council for the 1982-1983 fiscal year for a fuel set-aside program.

Jan. 19 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 102.

H.F. 2090

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the hours of laboratory instruction required for completion of a driver education course.

```
Jan.
      19
           82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 102.
Jan.
      25
           82
               Passed House, ayes 68, nays 21, H.J. 154.
Jan.
      27
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 203.
Jan.
      27
           82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 203.
Jan.
      28
           82
               Referred to Education. S.J. 234.
               Subcommittee, Jensen, Small, and Taylor. S.J. 390.
Feb.
     12
           82
Feb. 15
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 401.
Feb.
     15
           82
               Recommended passage, S.J. 402.
Feb. 17
           82
               Amendment S. 5105 filed. S.J. 422.
Mar. 12
           82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 711.
Mar. 12
           82
               Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 711.
Mar. 12
           82
               Amendment S. 5105 adopted. S.J. 711.
Apr. 07
           82
               Amendment S. 5526 filed, S.J. 1101.
Apr. 13
           82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1180.
Apr. 14
           82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1208.
Apr. 15
           82
               Amendment S. 5526 adopted, S.J. 1216.
Apr. 15
           82
               Motion to reconsider vote failed. S.J. 1216.
Apr. 15
           82
               Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. S.J. 1216.
Apr. 15
           82
               Passed Senate, aves 32, navs 15, S.J. 1217.
Apr. 15
           82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1246.
Apr. 23
           82
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1382.
Apr. 23
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.
Apr. 23
           82
               H. 5962 Senate amendment. H.J. 1701.
                Amendment H. 5972 filed. H.J. 1702.
Apr. 23
           82
Apr. 23
           82
                Amendment H. 5972 adopted. H.J. 1702.
Apr. 23
           82
               House concurred H. 5962 as amended. H.J. 1702.
Apr. 23
           82
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 1702.
Apr. 24
           82
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1903.
Apr. 24
           82
               Message from House, with amendment S. 5789. S.J. 1422.
Apr. 24
           82
               Senate concurred S. 5789 to H. 5962. S.J. 1442.
Apr. 24
           82
               Passed Senate, aves 41, navs none, S.J. 1442.
Apr. 24
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1895.
Apr. 24
           82
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
                Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
```

May 07

82

By Lind.

Apr. 02

A bill for an act repealing the prohibition against operating vehicles with altered centers of gravity, effective upon publication.

```
Jan.
      19
          82
               Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 102.
          82
Jan.
      21
               Subcommittee, Danker, Anderson of Jasper, and Mann. H.J. 136.
          82
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

Fiscal note. HCS.

By Mann.

A bill for an act permitting a parent or guardian of a student to inspect certain instructional material and to require parental consent for psychiatric or psychological examinations and certain written surveys or written examinations being administered to the student.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 108.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Maulsby, and Jay. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2093

By Groth.

A bill for an act relating to emergency assistance by volunteer fire fighters and rescue service operators. (See Com. Bill HF 2344).

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 108.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rosenberg, and Johnson of Howard. H.J. 136.

Feb. 18 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 456.

H.F. 2094

By Corey.

A bill for an act relating to the collection of taxes and mounting of registration plates on mobile homes. (See Com. Bill HF 2428).

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 109.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Bennett, and Pavich. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2095

By Horn.

A bill for an act extending the deadline for the furnishing of school immunization records by the local department of health.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 109.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke, and Miller. H.J.

H.F. 2096

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the state board of regents for the Siouxland graduate study center master's in social work program.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 109.

H.F. 2097

By Clark of Cerro Gordo.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of elected county officers.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 109.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hansen of O'Brien, Swartz, and Schroeder. H.J. 272.

H.F. 2098

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to signs or reflectors required to indicate the width of bridges and to remove tort liability for use of reflectors.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 109.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Menke, and Oxley. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2099

By Spear.

A bill for an act to prohibit the use of deferred judgments or sentences for the offense of operating a motor vehicle in violation of section 321.281.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 109.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, Brandt, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rosenberg. H.J. 136.

H.F. 2100

By Horn.

A bill for an act requiring cities, counties, and state agencies to consider leasing vacant facilities and buildings owned by public school corporations before leasing, purchasing, or constructing a facility or building and requiring a public school corporation to notify certain cities and counties and the department of general services of vacant facilities and buildings owned by the public school corporation.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 109.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Anderson of Jasper, and Smith. H.J. 207.

Mar. 05 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 29 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1072.

H.F. 2101

By Trucano.

A bill for an act limiting the issuance of handicapped identification devices to handicapped persons and certain government agencies and private organizations.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 110.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Trucano, and Daggett. H.J. 207.

H.F. 2102

By Horn.

A bill for an act requiring the superintendent of printing to make available embossed certificates, diplomas, or written forms of recognition.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 110.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Crabb, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2103

By Horn.

A bill for an act limiting the prohibition on coasting to commercial vehicles.

Jap. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 110.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Bruner, and Schroeder. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2104

By Danker.

A bill for an act relating to the closing of bridges for repairs or reconstruction.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 110.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Binneboese, and Mann. H.J. 208.

Feb. 15 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2105

By Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the notification of persons upon release of inmates. (See Com. Bill HF 2462).

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 110.

Jan. 21 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 137.

Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1009.

H.F. 2106

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act relating to standards for the emission of sulfur dioxide from solid fuels.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 110.

Jan. 21 82 Rereferred to Energy. H.J. 120.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Van Maanen, Davitt, Sullivan, Danker, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2107

By Horn.

A bill for an act related to filing of nomination petitions for elective school offices.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 110.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Hanson of Delaware, and Arnould. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2108

By Shull.

A bill for an act providing for an individual retirement program for public employees, with a January 1, 1983 effective date.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 111.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2109

By Bruner, Swartz, Sturgeon, Poncy, Dieleman, Welsh, Arnould, Fey, Rosenberg, Pavich, Lonergan, Cochran, Anderson of Jasper and Rapp.

A bill for an act to provide for the reduction of upper-level management positions in certain state agencies.

Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 111.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, Brandt, Dieleman, and Trucano. H.J. 208.

Mar. 15 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2110

By Bruner, Rapp, Rosenberg, Lonergan, Sullivan, Sturgeon, Spear, Poncy, Lloyd-Jones, Dieleman, Brandt, Welsh, Cochran, Carl, Anderson of Jasper, Arnould, Howell, Knapp, Fey, Swartz, Pavich, and Connolly.

A bill for an act to provide that federal windfall profits taxes paid or refunded are not considered in computing the deduction for state corporate income tax purposes.

```
Jan. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 111.
```

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Carpenter, and Dieleman. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2111

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to murder by amending the penalty for the offense of attempted murder and murder in the second degree.

```
Jan.
      21
           82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 117.
Feb. 18
           82
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar. 09
           82
               Passed House, ayes 81, nays none, H.J. 711.
Mar. 09
           82
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 735.
Mar. 11
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 688.
Mar. 11
           82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 689.
Mar. 12
           82
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 717.
Mar. 19
           82
               Subcommittee, Ramsey, Baugher, Murray, Doyle, and Coleman. S.J.
                  843.
Mar. 24
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 899.
Mar. 24
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 899.
Mar. 24
           82
               Committee amendment S. 5365 filed, S.J. 901.
Mar. 31
           82
               Amendment S. 5421 filed, S.J. 975.
Apr. 02
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
Apr.
     06
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
Apr. 07
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5365 adopted. S.J. 1078.
Apr. 07
          82
               Amendment S. 5511 filed, S.J. 1079.
Apr. 07
          82
               Amendment S. 5511 adopted. S.J. 1079.
Apr. 07
          82
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1079.
Apr. 07
           82
               Ruled out of order S. 5421. S.J. 1079.
Apr. 07
           82
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1080.
Apr. 08_
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1379.
Apr. 08
          82
               H. 5796 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
          82
               House refused to concur H. 5796. H.J. 1470.
Apr. 14
Apr. 15
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote, H.J. 1524.
Apr. 19
          82
               Amendment H. 5890 filed. H.J. 1550.
Apr. 20
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1579.
Apr.
     20
          82
               Amendment H. 5890 withdrawn. H.J. 1579.
Apr. 20
          82
               House concurred H. 5796. H.J. 1579.
Apr. 20
          82
               Passed House, ayes 100, nays none, H.J. 1580.
Apr. 22
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1350.
Apr.
     24
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr.
     24
          82
Apr.
     24
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
May 22
          82
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2154.
```

H.F. 2112

By Education.

A bill for an act permitting school districts to combine the positions of secretary and treasurer.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 117.
- Feb., 02 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 220.
- Feb. 03 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 238.
- Feb. 04 82 Message from House. S.J. 280.
- Feb. 04 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 280.
- Feb. 05 82 Substituted for SF 2089 S.J. 303.
- Feb. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 303.
- Feb. 08 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 331.
- Feb. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 312.
- Feb. 16 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 431.
- Feb. 16 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 431.
- Feb. 16 82 Signed by President. H.J. 431.
- Feb. 16 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 431.
- Feb. 18 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 456.

H.F. 2113

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing technical corrections to chapter 1, Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, Second Extraordinary 1981 Session, concerning congressional and legislative redistricting effective for the 1982 general election.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 117.
- Feb. 12 82 Amendment H. 5125 filed, H.J. 396.
- Feb. 17 82 SF 2084 Substituted, H.J. 439.
- Feb. 17 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 441.

H.F. 2114

By Cook.

A bill for an act relating to the procedure for the sale of property not needed for road purposes by the use of sealed bids by the agency in control of the land.

- Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 118.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Howell, and Clark of Cerro Gordo, H.J. 272.

H.F. 2115

By Daggett.

A bill for an act providing a refund of the excise tax on motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol within the state. (See Com. Bill HF 2395).

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 118.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Daggett, and Davitt. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2116

By Crabb.

A bill for an act relating to membership of the board of nursing examiners.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 118.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Doderer, and Tofte. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2117

By Bruner, Sturgeon, Dieleman, Brandt, Carl, Renaud, Fey, Swartz, Rosenberg, Cochran, Anderson of Jasper, Howell and Sullivan.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle while having alcohol in the blood, and providing penalties.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 118.

Jan. 27 82 Amendment H. 5020 filed. H.J. 175.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, Brandt, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Rosenberg. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2118

By Carpenter.

A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement of part-time gubernatorial appointees for child care expenses.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 118.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Crabb, and Fey. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2119

By Bruner, Sturgeon, Poncy, Dieleman, Brandt, Carl, Arnould, Fey, Rosenberg, Pavich, Lonergan, Connolly, Anderson of Jasper, Howell, and Rapp.

A bill for an act to allow a taxpayer filing a state individual income tax return to claim a credit for political contributions and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 118.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Diemer, Conlon, and Chiodo. H.J. 208.

H.F. 2120

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act requiring shared-maintenance agreements for jurisdictional transfers of roads and streets occurring after April 1, 1981, effective upon publication with retroactive application.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 119.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Renken, Gettings, and Branstad. H.J. 272.

H.F. 2121

By Sullivan.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of a parcel of land in relation to fees charged by county auditors for transfers made in the transfer books.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 119.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Renaud, and Gross. H.J. 272.

Feb. 09 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2122

By Sullivan.

A bill for an act relating to procedures to be followed by drainage districts in which are located ditches, drains, or natural watercourses constituting common outlets, when certain work is necessary upon such common outlets.

(See Com. Bill HF 2421).

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 119.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Tyrrell, and Sullivan. H.J. 209.

Apr. 21 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1593.

H.F. 2123

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act relating to grading grain for foreign material.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 119.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Cook, and Dieleman. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2124

By Bruner, Sturgeon, Spear, Lloyd-Jones, Brandt, Carl, Arnould, Knapp, Fey, Rosenberg, Hall, Anderson of Jasper and Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the representation of even-numbered senatorial districts in the Seventieth General Assembly effective upon publication.

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 119.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Carpenter, Doderer, Halvorson of Webster, and Lageschulte. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2125

By Carpenter.

A bill for an act revising deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards, and supervisor districts.

(See Com. Bill HF 2431).

Jan. 21 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 119.

Jan. 27 82 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 172.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Brandt, and Tofte. H.J. 272.

H.F. 2126

By Van Maanen.

A bill for an act to limit per diem and expenses to members of the general assembly in attendance at special sessions. (See Com. Bill HF 2391).

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 145.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Anderson of Jasper, and Carpenter. H.J. 209.

Mar. 09 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 724.

H.F. 2127

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the electronic transfer of funds.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 145.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Chiodo, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2128

By Lind.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of social security account numbers.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 146.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Anderson of Audubon, and Arnould. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2129

By Fey and Arnould.

A bill for an act striking requirements for the reform of the schedule of assessment, levy, and collection of taxes by a special charter city.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 146.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Diemer, and Norland. H.J. 388.

By Hansen of O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the state board of public instruction over a school district not maintaining twelve grades.

(See Com. Bill HF 2420).

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 146.
```

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Petrick, and Horn. H.J. 209.

Feb. 17 82 Amendment H. 5170 filed. H.J. 444.

Mar. 09 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 723.

H.F. 2131

By Chiodo, Woods and Renaud.

A bill for an act to void the administrative rule of the department of environmental quality prohibiting the open burning of residential waste in certain cities.

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 146.
```

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Clements, Tyrrell, and Connors. H.J. 209.

Mar. 04 82 Committee report. H.J. 682.

Mar. 04 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 682.

H.F. 2132

By Harbor, Anderson of Audubon and Danker.

A bill for an act relating to railroad property by providing that before a railroad corporation or trustee of a railroad corporation may abandon or sell a railroad right-of-way or property adjacent to it, the corporation or trustee must offer to sell that property at fair market value to the lessees of that property, by providing that real property received by the railroad for the purpose of aiding in the construction, maintenance, and continued operation of its railway shall only be held as long as it is used for those purposes and making it effective upon publication. (See Com. Bill HF 2334).

```
Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 146.
```

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Branstad, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 209.

Feb. 15 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 397.

H.F. 2133

By Connolly, Welsh, Jochum, Lind, Poncy and Knapp.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds for the costs of nonpublic school pupil transportation and to provide that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 146.

By Renaud.

A bill for an act requiring all school buses to be equipped with a white flashing strobe light, taking effect July 1, 1984.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 147.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Mann, Johnson of Woodbury, and Bruner. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2135

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to the maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices built with public cost-sharing funds.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 147.

Jan. 26 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Stueland, Hummel, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2136

By Daggett and Harbor.

A bill for an act relating to the statements filed with the county recorder regarding soil conservation practices built with state cost-sharing funds.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 147.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Oxley, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2137

By Rapp.

A bill for an act relating to the sentences of inmates committed to the custody of the division of adult corrections of the department of social services, with various effective dates.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 147.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Rapp, Smalley, and Welsh. H.J. 209.

H.F. 2138

By Arnould.

A bill for an act relating to the reporting of adult abuse, and providing penalties.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 147.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Arnould, Daggett, De Groot, Knapp, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2139

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act to provide for reciprocity in hunting, fishing, or trapping on lands of Iowa and Nebraska which are separated from their state by the Missouri river.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 147.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Bennett, and Groth. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2140

By Hanson of Delaware.

A bill for an act relating to the reporting of fruit-tree and forest reservations to the state conservation commission.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 148.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Petrick, and Cochran. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2141

By Brandt, Clark of Cerro Gordo, McKean, Hanson of Delaware, Lloyd-Jones and Carl.

A bill for an act to allow a state individual income tax deduction to a taxpayer for expenses incurred for caring for a parent or a grandparent of the taxpayer or the taxpayer's spouse in the home of the taxpayer with a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 148.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Diemer, and Brandt. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2142

By Krewson.

A bill for an act exempting animal shelters from complying with requests by authorized institutions for dogs for use in scientific research.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 148.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Running, and Clark of Lee. H.J. 273.
- Feb. 05 82 Committee report. H.J. 286.
- Feb. 05 82 Recommended passage, H.J. 286.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5161 filed. H.J. 434.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendments H. 5186, H. 5193 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendments H. 5193, H. 5186 adopted, H.J. 467.
- Feb. 19 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 467.
- Feb. 19 82 Ruled not germane H. 5161. H.J. 467.
- Feb. 19 82 Passed House, ayes 65, nays 31, H.J. 468.

Feb.	23	82	Message	from	House	S.J. 490
I UU.	20	U &	Micsage	77 (7177	LIUUSU.	D.U. 300.

Feb. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 490.

Feb. 24 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 494.

Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Goodwin, and Priebe. S.J. 715.

H.F. 2143

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the auditing of claims by a board of directors of a merged area.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 148.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lind, Holt, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 210.

Mar. 26 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1038.

H.F. 2144

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act relating to the publication of financial statements by the boards of merged areas.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 148.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lind, Holt, and Anderson of Jasper. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2145

By Johnson of Woodbury and Oxley.

A bill for an act changing the date for the organizational meeting of the board of directors of a merged area.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 148.

Feb. 08 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 297.

H.F. 2146

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the hours of sale, dispensation, or consumption of beer or alcoholic beverages in a border city premises covered by a liquor control license or beer permit.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 148.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2147

By Education.

A bill for an act changing the date for the organizational meeting of the board of directors of a merged area. (Formerly HF 2018).

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 149.
- Feb. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 221.
- Feb. 03 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 238.
- Feb. 04 82 Message from House. S.J. 281.
- Feb. 04 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 281.
- Feb. 05 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 310.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Wells, and Jensen. S.J. 390.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 432.
- Feb. 18 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 433.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 603.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
- Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1046.

H.F. 2148

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to teaching of the free enterprise economic system in grades nine through twelve.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 149.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Holt, and Rosenberg. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2149

By Clements, Pavich, Tofte, Woods and Krewson.

A bill for an act changing the maximum hours of duty for fire fighters.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 149.
- Feb. 05 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Johnson of Linn, and Spear. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2150

By Harbor.

A bill for an act allowing drivers of motor vehicles equipped with horns that play school fight songs to use these horns when driving upon a highway.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 149.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Pellett, Danker, and Woods. H.J. 210.

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the practice of physical therapy.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 149.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2152

By Shull.

A bill for an act specifying rate of interest allowed upon extension, renewal, or amendment of a prior agreement, and taking effect upon publication.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 149.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Chiodo, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2153

By Shull.

A bill for an act authorizing and providing for the regulation of the sale of title insurance.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 149.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Halvorson of Clayton, and Swartz. H.J. 210.

H.F. 2154

By Pellett.

A bill for an act to legalize a conveyance of a parcel of abandoned road by the Guthrie county board of supervisors.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 150.

Jan. 25 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 157.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Arnould, and Jay. H.J. 210.

Feb. 16 82 Committee report. H.J. 433.

Feb. 16 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 433.

Mar. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 2, H.J. 886.

Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.

Mar. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 851.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 851.

Mar. 22 82 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 866.

Mar. 23 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 879.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Carr, and Dreeszen. S.J. 932.

Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 988.

```
Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 988.
```

Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1106.

Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1385.

Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2154.

H.F. 2155

By Brandt and Howell.

A bill for an act to encourage the development of co-generation equipment by providing a corporate income tax credit for the equipment and by prohibiting certain government regulation concerning the construction and operation of facilities using co-generation equipment and making portions of the Act retroactive.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 150.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Hanson of Delaware, and Connolly. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2156

By Mann, Halvorson of Clayton, Cook, Anderson of Audubon, Lageschulte, Schnekloth, De Groot and Van Maanen.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use, possession, delivery, manufacture, and advertisement of drug-related objects with the intent that the objects will be used in connection with an illegal use of controlled substances, and providing for civil forfeiture and criminal penalties.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 150.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Corey, Johnson of Howard, Sturgeon, and Rapp. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2157

By Lind, Brandt, Running and Mann.

A bill for an act prohibiting the manufacture, possession, and delivery of imitation controlled substances and providing penalties.

Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 150.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Johnson of Howard, Corey, Rapp, and Sturgeon. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2158

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the collection of filing and docketing fees for indictments or informations.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 150.
- Feb. 02 82 Amendment H. 5036 filed. H.J. 229.
- Feb. 03 82 Amendment H. 5055 filed. H.J. 242.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment H. 5209 filed. H.J. 493.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendments H. 5036A, H. 5036B adopted. H.J. 506.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5055 adopted. H.J. 507.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5215 filed. H.J. 508.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5215 adopted. H.J. 508.
- Feb. 23 82 Motion to withdraw H. 5209 as amended. H.J. 508.
- Feb. 23 82 Motion prevailed, H.J. 508.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5209 as amended, withdrawn. H.J. 508.
- Feb. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8, H.J. 508.
- Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Feb. 25 82 Message from House. S.J. 500.
- Feb. 25 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 500.
- Feb. 26 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 532.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Baugher, Murray, Doyle, and Coleman. S.J. 619.

By Doderer and Smith.

A bill for an act relating to the projects for which industrial revenue bonds may be issued under chapter 419 by including land, buildings, or improvements used by a facility or installation to generate hydroelectric power.

- Jan. 25 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 150.
- Jan. 26 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Smith, and Running. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2160

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to city and county assessors' offices by making assessors and deputy assessors state employees, providing for appointment of assessors by the director of revenue, and providing for the payment of the salaries of the assessors and deputies by the department of revenue.

- Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 163.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Maulsby, and Brandt. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2161

By Renaud.

A bill for an act providing that certain peace officers and fire fighters shall be excused from jury duty at times when their presence on the job is essential, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 163.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Brandt, and Pelton. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2162

By Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to proof of financial responsibility for motorized bicycles.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 163.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Halvorson of Clayton, and Woods. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2163

By Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to the voluntary admission of a minor who has been adjudicated a child in need of assistance to a hospital for the treatment of mental illness.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 163.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Trucano, Poffenberger, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2164

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to lending practices, security for loans and interest rates which may be charged on loans and credit sales, effective upon publication.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 163.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Chiodo, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2165

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of the administrative rules review committee.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 163.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Crabb, and Woods. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2166

By Howell.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdiction of county conservation employees who are peace officers.

(See Com. Bill HF 2466).

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 164.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Pelton, Hall, and Gross. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2167

By Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the school year of a school corporation.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 164.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Menke, Petrick, and Poncy. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2168

By Lageschulte.

A bill for an act establishing a precious metal dealer's license and providing a penalty.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 164.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2169

By Clements.

A bill for an act exempting certain income derived from the sale of a gasoline-saving device from individual and corporate income tax for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 1982.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 164.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Bennett, and Hall. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2170

By Connors, Jochum, Poncy, Sturgeon, Cochran, Byerly, Chiodo, Gettings, and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the base period upon which unemployment compensation benefits are computed for certain individuals receiving workers' compensation benefits.

Jan. 26 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, H.J. 164.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Diemer, and Poncy. H.J. 211.

H.F. 2171

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to taxation by updating references to the Internal Revenue Code in the state income, franchise, and inheritance tax laws, providing certain changes from and certain coordinating amendments to the Internal Revenue Code, providing for the assessment of computers and machinery used in manufacturing, increasing the personal property tax credit, imposing a minimum tax, increasing the state corporate tax rates, amending certain inheritance tax provisions, making an appropriation, specifying that no provision of the state income tax law requires the state commerce commission to allow or require a particular method of accounting by public utilities, and making certain provisions of the Act retroactive and making the Act effective upon publication.

```
26
          82
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 164.
Jan.
Jan.
     27
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 174.
Jan.
     27
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 174.
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5019 filed, H.J. 175.
     27
Jan.
     29
          82
               Amendments H. 5021, H. 5022, H. 5023 filed. H.J. 216.
Jan.
Jan.
     29
          82
               Amendments H. 5024, H. 5025 filed. H.J. 216.
Feb. 02
          82
               Amendment H. 5029 filed. H.J. 228.
               Amendments H. 5030, H. 5032, H. 5034, H. 5037 filed, H.J. 229.
Feb.
     02
          82
Feb. 02
          82
               Amendments H. 5038, H. 5039, H. 5040, H. 5041 filed. H.J. 229.
Feb. 02
          82
               Amendments H. 5042, H. 5043, H. 5044, H. 5045 filed. H.J. 229.
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Feb.
     03
          82
Feb. 03
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5019B withdrawn, H.J. 235.
     03
          82
               Committee amendment H. 5019A adopted. H.J. 235.
Feb.
               Amendment H. 5043 adopted. H.J. 238.
Feb.
     03
          82
Feh.
     03
          82
               Amendments H. 5047, H. 5050, H. 5051, H. 5054 filed. H.J. 242.
               Amendment H. 5056 filed, H.J. 242.
Feb.
      03
          82
     03
          82
               Amendments H. 5057, H. 5058 filed. H.J. 243.
Feb.
Feb.
     04
          82
               Amendments H. 5059, H. 5060, H. 5063 filed. H.J. 248.
Feb.
     05
          82
               Fiscal note, HCS.
               Amendments H. 5072, H. 5073 filed, H.J. 286.
Feb.
      05
          82
Feb.
      80
          82
               Amendment H. 5080 filed. H.J. 304.
               Amendments H. 5081, H. 5082 filed. H.J. 316.
Feb.
     09
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 323.
Feb. 10
          82
Feb.
     10
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 324.
Feb. 10
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 328.
               Ruled germane H. 5058. H.J. 328.
Feb.
     10
          82
     10
          82
               Motion to withdawn H. 5058, H.J. 328.
Feb.
Feb. 10
          82
               Motion failed, H.J. 329.
Feb.
     10
          82
               Amendment H. 5073 withdrawn. H.J. 336.
               Motion to suspend rules, H.J. 344.
Feb.
     10
          82
               Amendment H. 5090 filed. H.J. 344.
Feb.
      10
          82
               Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 345.
Feb.
     10
          82
```

Amendment H. 5090 adopted. H.J. 345.

Amendment H. 5089 filed, H.J. 355.

Amendment H. 5092 filed, H.J. 356.

Motion failed. H.J. 356.

Motion failed, H.J. 358.

Amendment H. 5081 as amended, lost. H.J. 346.

Motion to suspend rules to adopt H. 5089. H.J. 355.

Motion to suspend rules to adopt H. 5092. H.J. 356.

Feb. 10

Feb. 10 82

Feb. 10 Feb. 10

Feb. 10 82

Feb. 10 82

Feb. 10 82

Feb. 10

82

82

82

82

- Feb. 10 82 Motion to suspend rules to adopt H. 5091. H.J. 358.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5091 filed. H.J. 358.
- Feb. 10 82 Motion failed. H.J. 359.
- Feb. 10 82 Motion to suspend rules to adopt H. 5093. H.J. 360.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5093 filed. H.J. 360.
- Feb. 10 82 Motion failed. H.J. 361.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5082 adopted. H.J. 362.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5088 filed. H.J. 362.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5088, H. 5059. H.J. 362.
- Feb. 10 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 362.
- Feb. 10 82 Motion failed. H.J. 363.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5058 as amended, adopted. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5019A, H. 5021, H. 5022, H. 5023. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5024, H. 5025, H. 5029, H. 5030. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5032, H. 5034, H. 5037, H. 5038. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5039, H. 5040, H. 5041, H. 5042, H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5043, H. 5044, H. 5045, H. 5047. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5050. H.J. 364.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5051, H. 5054, H. 5056, H. 5057. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5059, H. 5060, H. 5063, H. 5072. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5080. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5085 filed. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Ruled out of order H. 5085. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5095 filed. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Amendment H. 5095 adopted. H.J. 365.
- Feb. 10 82 Passed House, ayes 68, nays 30, H.J. 365.
- Feb. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 369.
- Feb. 11 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 369.
- Feb. 12 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Rodgers, Readinger, Hester, and Rush. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 17 82 Committee of the Whole. S.J. 412.
- Feb. 17 82 Committee of the whole adjourned. S.J. 414.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 436.
- Feb. 18 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 436.
- Feb. 18 82 Committee amendment S. 5115 filed. S.J. 436.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendments S. 5117, S. 5118, S. 5120 filed, S.J. 449.
- Feb. 19 82 Amendments S. 5121, S. 5122 filed. S.J. 450.
- Feb. 22 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5129 filed. S.J. 453.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5129 lost. S.J. 453.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5120A lost. S.J. 463.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments S. 5120B, S. 5120C withdrawn, S.J. 463.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendment S. 5115B adopted. S.J. 463.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendments S. 5115C, S. 5115E adopted. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5123 filed. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5123 withdrawn. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments S. 5128, S. 5131 filed, S.J. 464.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5128 adopted. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendment S. 5115H as amended, adopted. S.J. 464.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendment S. 5115I adopted. S.J. 464.

- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5131 lost, S.J. 465.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5118 adopted. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendment S. 5115D as amended, adopted. S.J. 466.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments S. 5135, S. 5140, S. 5137 filed. S.J. 467.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5140 adopted. S.J. 467.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5135 as amended, lost. S.J. 467.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5137 lost. S.J. 468.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5138 filed. S.J. 468.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5121 lost. S.J. 468.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5138 withdrawn. S.J. 469.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendment S. 5115G adopted. S.J. 469.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments S. 5136, S. 5139, S. 5133 filed. S.J. 469.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5139 lost. S.J. 469.
- Feb. 22 82 Committee amendment S. 5115F adopted. S.J. 469.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5133 lost. S.J. 470.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5122 lost, S.J. 470.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5127 filed. S.J. 470.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5127 withdrawn. S.J. 470.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5130 filed. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5130 lost. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments S. 5125, S. 5124 filed. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 22 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 22 82 Ruled out of order S. 5125. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5124 adopted. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5126 filed. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 476.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment S. 5132 filed, S.J. 478.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5132 lost. S.J. 482.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5117 adopted. S.J. 483.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendments S. 5144, S. 5143, S. 5145 filed. S.J. 483.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5126 withdrawn. S.J. 483.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5145 lost. S.J. 484.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5147 filed. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 23 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 23 82 Ruled in order S. 5147. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5147 lost. S.J. 485.
- Feb. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 485.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendments S. 5148, S. 5146 filed, S.J. 486.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5148 lost. S.J. 486.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5143 withdrawn. S.J. 486.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5146 lost, S.J. 487.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5144 lost, S.J. 487.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5149 filed. S.J. 488.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment S. 5149 lost, S.J. 488.
- Feb. 23 82 Committee amendment S. 5115A as amended, adopted. S.J. 488.
- Feb. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 22, S.J. 489.
- Feb. 23 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 516.
- Feb. 23 82 H. 5237 Senate amendment. H.J. 520.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendments H. 5242, H. 5244, H. 5247, H. 5249 filed. H.J. 537.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendments H. 5250, H. 5251, H. 5252 filed. H.J. 537.
- Feb. 25 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5254 filed. H.J. 548.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5254 adopted. H.J. 548.
- Feb. 25 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 548.
- Feb. 25 82 Ruled not germane H. 5251. H.J. 548.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 548.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion failed, H.J. 548.
- Feb. 25 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 550.
- Feb. 25 82 Ruled not germane H. 5244. H.J. 550.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to suspend rules to adopt H. 5244. H.J. 550.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion failed, H.J. 551.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5242 lost. H.J. 552.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5255 filed. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5255 adopted. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 25 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 25 82 Ruled not germane H. 5252 as amended. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to suspend rules to adopt H. 5252. H.J. 554.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion failed. H.J. 555.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5262 filed. H.J. 555.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendments H. 5250, H. 5262 withdrawn. H.J. 555.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5249 lost. H.J. 556.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5247 withdrawn, H.J. 556.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 556.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion failed. H.J. 557.
- Feb. 25 82 Rule suspended. H.J. 557.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5264 filed. H.J. 557.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5264 lost, H.J. 558.
- Feb. 25 82 House concurred H. 5237, H.J. 558.
- Feb. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 74, nays 24, H.J. 559.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 559.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 559.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed. H.J. 559.
- Mar. 05 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 700.
- Mar. 01 82 Message from House. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 01 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 575.
- Mar. 01 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 575.
- Mar. 01 82 Signed by President. H.J. 575.
- Mar. 01 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 575.
- Mar. 03 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 639.
- Mar. 26 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1081.

By De Groot.

A bill for an act requiring food service establishments that serve imported meat or meat products to list the type of meat in the products, and providing penalties. (See Com. Bill HF 2433).

- Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 169.
- Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Corey, De Groot, and Chiodo. H.J. 211.
- Apr. 21 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1593.

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the projects for which industrial revenue bonds may be issued under chapter 419 by including land, buildings, or improvements for the use of any housing unit or complex for the elderly or handicapped.

- Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 169.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Clements, Shull, and O'Kane. H.J. 474.
- Mar. 02 82 Committee report. H.J. 599.
- Mar. 02 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 599.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 729.
- Mar. 11 82 Message from House, S.J. 688.
- Mar. 12 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Briles, and Palmer. S.J. 843.
- Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 865.
- Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 865.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5, S.J. 1001.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1547.

H.F. 2174

By Shull.

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion of physical therapy services in contracts with nonprofit hospital or medical service corporations.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 169.

H.F. 2175

By Howell and Swartz.

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of uniform personnel policies and compensation plans for certain county employees.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 170.

H.F. 2176

By Howell.

A bill for an act exempting residential care facilities from the requirements of the federal resident's bill of rights and requiring the mental health and mental retardation commission to adopt rules which apply a resident's bill of rights to residential care facilities.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 170.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Daggett, Knapp, Maulsby, Running, Trucano, De Groot, and Arnould, H.J. 211.

H.F. 2177

By Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to hospitalization and major medical claims filed against health service corporations and accident and health insurers.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 170.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Hummel, and Woods. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2178

By Holt.

A bill for an act relating to the boundary lines of merged areas and area education agencies.

(See Com. Bill HF 2376).

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 170.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Mann, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 212.

H.F. 2179

By Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to the repayment by convicted indigent offenders of the costs of court-appointed counsel.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 170.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Rapp, and Trucano. H.J. 212.

H.F. 2180

By Hanson of Delaware, Ritsema, Pelton, McKean, Bennett, Johnson of Linn, Smalley, Mann, Poffenberger, Clements, and Clark of Lee.

A bill for an act to grant authority for school districts to contract for educational services, to levy an educational services property tax in lieu of levying a property tax for additional allowable growth to raise money for educational services, to strike the authority of the state comptroller to send moneys for educational services to the area education agencies, and to provide that the Act takes effect for the school year beginning July 1, 1983.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 170.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 212.

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to termination of a human pregnancy by defining that human life begins at conception and by recognizing the unborn child's right to life.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 171.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Welsh, and Doderer. H.J. 212.

H.F. 2182

By Swartz.

A bill for an act relating to the agricultural land tax credit by providing eligibility requirements, providing for the filing of a claim for credit, and providing penalties.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 171.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Maulsby, and Oxley. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2183

By Clements.

A bill for an act to exempt interest income from the state individual income tax with a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 171.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Diemer, and Rapp. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2184

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the requirement that a child over seven and under sixteen years of age receive instruction by a certified teacher.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 171.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Mann, and Spear. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2185

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the additional enrichment amount for a school's budget. (See Com. Bill HF 2432).

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 171.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 212.

By Clements.

A bill for an act striking a requirement that all approved public and nonpublic schools teach the educational program from a multicultural, nonsexist approach.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 171.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Lind, and Spear. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2187

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to an individual income tax credit for providing care for elderly or disabled adults and providing for a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 171.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Shull, and Chiodo. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2188

By Norland.

A bill for an act to prohibit trapping of fur-bearing animals within two hundred yards of a building inhabited by people or domestic livestock without the consent of the owner or tenant.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 172.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Anderson of Audubon, and Hall. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2189

By Norland.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of budget enrollment under the state school foundation program.

Jan. 27 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 172.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 212.

H.F. 2190

By De Groot.

A bill for an act relating to the axle and gross weight limitations on vehicles transporting livestock.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 176.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Pellett, Schroeder, and Woods. H.J. 273.

By Corey.

A bill for an act relating to the expunging of records of certain misdemeanors committed prior to July 1, 1978.

(See Com. Bill HF 2413).

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 176.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Doderer, and Gross. H.J. 273.

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2192

By Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act to allow the movement of two trailers drawn by a motor truck up to a combined length of eighty-five feet on certain highways from the place of manufacture or assembly in the state to a retail dealer's place of business in the state.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 176.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Bruner, and Johnson of Woodbury. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2193

By Mann.

A bill for an act relating to the seizure or forfeiture, or both, of property used for, derived from, or realized through the commission of a felony.

 Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 176.
 Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Corey, Johnson of Howard, Rapp, and Sturgeon. H.J. 273.

H.F. 2194

By Horn.

A bill for an act to prohibit the delivery, manufacture, and advertisement of drugrelated objects with the intent that the objects will be used in connection with an illegal use of controlled substances, and providing for civil forfeiture and criminal penalties.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 177.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Corey, Johnson of Howard, Rapp, and Sturgeon. H.J. 273.

By Trucano and Smith.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for failure to pay or remit ninety percent of tax for state individual income taxes effective January 1 following enactment for returns due on or after January 1 following enactment.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 177.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Conlon, and Hall. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2196

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to a schedule of penalties, including fines and license revocations, for violations of the fish and game laws.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 177.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Van Maanen, and Sullivan. H.J. 274.

H.F. 2197

By Brandt, Norland, Bruner, Woods, Anderson of Jasper, Howell, Sturgeon, Arnould, Lloyd-Jones and Carl.

A bill for an act relating to the additional property tax relief for the elderly and disabled and the reduced tax rate for mobile homes by changing the income schedules used in determining the property tax credit or renters reimbursement or reduced tax rate, and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 177.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Diemer, Daggett, and Cochran. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2198

By Johnson of Howard.

A bill for an act relating to the delivery of a check when funds are insufficient for payment.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 177.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Doderer, and Brandt, H.J. 274.

H.F. 2199

By Clements.

A bill for an act to allow deduction of net capital gains from income for state individual and corporate income tax purposes and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 178.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Conlon, and Chiodo. H.J. 389.

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the interest penalty rate on delinquent property taxes.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 178.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Daggett, and Norland. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2201

By Carl.

A bill for an act eliminating population restrictions on the acquisition and operation of health centers by counties.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 178.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Gross, Swartz, and Pelton. H.J. 274.

H.F. 2202

By Doderer and Poffenberger.

A bill for an act requiring the Code editor to amend certain words in the Code which designate one gender to reflect both genders where appropriate. (See Com. Bill HF 2346).

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 178.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Gross, Brandt, and Rosenberg. H.J. 274.

Mar. 04 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 674.

H.F. 2203

By Hanson of Delaware, Johnson of Linn and Woods.

A bill for an act to repeal the special fifteen percent tax imposed on retail liquor licensees.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 178.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Bennett, and Dieleman, H.J. 389.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2204

By Anderson of Audubon.

A bill for an act to amend the definition of beer to prevent the manufacture and sale of low alcoholic content wines by the holder of a beer permit.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 178.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 274.

By Krewson.

A bill for an act to provide for an addition to the state percent of growth under the state school foundation program to fund elementary guidance and counseling programs for school districts beginning with the school year commencing July 1, 1983.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 178.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland, H.J. 212.

H.F. 2206

By Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the method of allocation of area education agency funds.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 179.

Jan. 29 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 212.

H.F. 2207

By Trucano, Harbor, Branstad, Smalley, Conlon, Van Maanen, Woods, De Groot, Renaud, Schnekloth, Lageschulte, Tyrrell, Diemer, Maulsby, and Crabb.

A bill for an act providing that juvenile offenders who are sixteen years of age or older shall be prosecuted as adults for all forcible felony offenses and that juvenile offenders who are less than sixteen years of age shall be prosecuted as adults for second and subsequent forcible felony offenses.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 179.
 Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh.

H.J. 274.

H.F. 2208

By Shull.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of truth in lending.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 179.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Schroeder, and Chiodo, H.J. 274.

H.F. 2209

By Doderer.

A bill for an act to remove a limitation on the funds appropriated for financial incentives for soil conservation practices.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 179.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Tyrrell, and Dieleman. H.J. 274.

H.F. 2210

By Anderson of Jasper, Connors, Brandt, Dieleman, Spear, Running, Chiodo, Poncy, O'Kane, Jay, Groth, Lloyd-Jones, Rosenberg, Davitt, Doderer, Avenson and Gettings.

A bill for an act to increase the jurisdictional amount of small claims court to two thousand five hundred dollars.

(See Com. Bill HF 2434).

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 179.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Howard, Brandt, and Corey. H.J. 274.

H.F. 2211

By Clements.

A bill for an act to require married taxpayers who file separate individual income tax returns to itemize deductions if either person elects to do so and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 179.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2212

By Norland and Krewson.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax exemption for permanently and totally disabled persons for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 1982.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 180.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Carpenter, and Norland. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2213

By Connors, Trucano and Renaud.

A bill for an act relating to the juvenile justice law by allowing waiver of legal counsel by certain juveniles without the written consent of a parent, guardian, or custodian and by requiring disclosure of a juvenile's name and address to a victim, upon the request of the victim, under an informal adjustment of a juvenile complaint.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 180.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 274.

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of a parent or guardian of a child requiring special education.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 180.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Lind, and Spear. H.J. 274.

H.F. 2215

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to the protection and preservation of archaeological sites and objects and providing penalties.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 180.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Petrick, Cook, and Rosenberg, H.J. 274.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2216

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to a prison overcrowding state of emergency.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 180.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Smalley, Rapp, and Welsh. H.J. 275.

H.F. 2217

By Gettings and Poncy.

A bill for an act to allow persons sixty-five years of age or older to claim a double homestead tax credit and making the Act effective January 1 following enactment.

Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 180.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Shull, and Pavich. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2218

By Hansen of O'Brien, Clark of Lee, Harbor, Tofte, Tyrrell, Gross, Connors, Cochran, Woods, Diemer, Schroeder, Crabb, Maulsby, Danker, Johnson of Linn, Hall, Swartz, Anderson of Jasper, Oxley, Pellett, Johnson of Woodbury, Anderson of Audubon, Holt, De Groot, Halvorson of Webster, Sullivan, Dieleman, Pavich, Byerly, Renken, Welsh, Swearingen, Jochum, Lonergan, Clark of Cerro Gordo and Gettings

A bill for an act relating to prearranged agreements for the final disposition of dead human bodies, and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 181.
- Jan. 29 82 Rereferred to County Government. H.J. 204.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Hall, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 275.
- Feb. 10 82 Committee report. H.J. 367.
- Feb. 10 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 367.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendments H. 5181, H. 5188, H. 5189, H. 5190 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendments H. 5191, H. 5192, H. 5195, H. 5197 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendments H. 5198, H. 5199 filed. H.J. 462.
- Feb. 23 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendment H. 5270 filed. H.J. 578.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendments H. 5279, H. 5280, H. 5283, H. 5284 filed, H.J. 600.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5294 filed. H.J. 601.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendments H. 5302, H. 5301, H. 5303 filed, H.J. 628.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendments H. 5302, H. 5301 adopted, H.J. 628.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5303 adopted. H.J. 629.
- Mar. 03 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 629.
- Mar. 03 82 Ruled not germane H. 5294 as amended. H.J. 629.
- Mar. 03 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 633.
- Mar. 03 82 Ruled not germane H. 5198. H.J. 633.
- Mar. 03 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 634.
- Mar. 03 82 Motion failed. H.J. 634.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5195 lost. H.J. 635.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5199 lost. H.J. 636.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5312 filed. H.J. 637.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5312 adopted. H.J. 637.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5181 as amended, lost. H.J. 637.
- Mar. 03 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 637.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5315 filed. H.J. 642.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5190, H. 5191 adopted. H.J. 647.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5197 withdrawn. H.J. 647.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendments H. 5280, H. 5192 lost. H.J. 648.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5279 lost. H.J. 650.
- Mar. 04 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 650.
- Mar. 04 82 Ruled germane H. 5188. H.J. 650.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5188 lost. H.J. 651.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5189 adopted. H.J. 651.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5270 withdrawn. H.J. 651.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendments H. 5283, H. 5284 lost, H.J. 652.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5315 adopted. H.J. 652.
- Mar. 04 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 652.
- Mar. 04 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 653.
- Mar. 04 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 653.
- Mar. 04 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order, H.J. 653.
- Mar. 04 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 654.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 15, H.J. 655.
- Mar. 04 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 679.
- Mar. 04 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 680.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5343 filed. H.J. 706.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table. H.J. 829.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote laid on table prevailed, H.J. 830.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 830.

- Mar. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 769. Mar. 16 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 769.
- Mar. 23 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 879.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Lura, and Gallagher. S.J. 932.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 943.
- Mar. 29 82 Without recommendation, but with amendment S. 5391. S.J. 943.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee amendment S. 5391 filed. S.J. 945.
- Mar. 29 82 Amendment S. 5391 filed, S.J. 945.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendments S. 5410, S. 5411 filed. S.J. 959.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments S. 5433, S. 5434 filed. S.J. 975.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments S. 5435, S. 5436, S. 5437 filed. S.J. 976.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment S. 5452 filed. S.J. 995.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendments S. 5463, S. 5464, S. 5465 filed. S.J. 1025.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5472 filed. S.J. 1047.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
- Apr. 06 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1055.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5523 filed. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment S. 5391A adopted. S.J. 1117.
- Apr. 08, 82 Amendment S. 5523 adopted. S.J. 1117.
- Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order S. 5434. S.J. 1117.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment S. 5391B as amended, adopted. S.J. 1117.
- Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order S. 5435, S. 5452, S. 5465, S. 5472. S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments S. 5410, S. 5411, S. 5437 withdrawn. S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments S. 5463, S. 5464 withdrawn. S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments S. 5433, S. 5436 withdrawn. S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 08 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1119.
- Apr. 14 82 Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1184.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1451.
- Apr. 20 82 House concurred H. 5840. H.J. 1586.
- Apr. 20 82 Passed House, ayes 99, nays 1, H.J. 1586.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1350.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 20 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the display of handicapped identification devices and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 28 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 181.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lonergan, Daggett, and Trucano. H.J. 275.

H.F. 2220

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to criminal responsibilty for the commission of a public offense while mentally ill.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 186.
```

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5440 filed. H.J. 849.

Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5451, H. 5462, H. 5463 filed. H.J. 868.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5462 lost. H.J. 872.

Mar. 18 82 Ruled out of order H. 5463. H.J. 872.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5451 lost. H.J. 873.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5440 adopted. H.J. 873.

Mar. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 3, H.J. 873.

Mar. 18 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 892.

Mar. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 986.

Mar. 24 82 Motion to reconsider ruled out of order. H.J. 986.

Mar. 29 82 Message from House. S.J. 937.

Mar. 29 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 937.

Mar. 30 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 957.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Baugher, and Doyle. S.J. 1015.

H.F. 2221

By McKean, Doderer and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act to expand the allowable uses of state elderly services program funds to include elderly services approved by an area agency on aging. (See Com. Bill HF 2446).

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 186.
```

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Arnould, Daggett, De Groot, Knapp, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 275.

Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1015.

H.F. 2222

By Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to the off-premises sale of wine by class "B" and "C" liquor control licensees and class "C" beer permittees.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 186.
```

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 275.

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2223

By Hall.

A bill for an act allowing the consignment sale of used travel trailers by licensed travel trailer dealers and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 187.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Danker, Anderson of Jasper, and Mann. H.J. 275.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of a warrant order covering the amounts of warrants not paid because of a fund deficiency.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 187.
- Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 289.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from House. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 375.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Brown, Goodwin, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 511.
- Feb. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 511.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 608.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
- Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1080.

H.F. 2225

By Groth.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of state school foundation aid by allowing a two percent growth budget guarantee and changing the method of computing budget enrollment and providing that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 187.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 275.

H.F. 2226

By Arnould.

A bill for an act requiring the licensing of adult day care centers and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 187.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Arnould, Daggett, De Groot, Knapp, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 275.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of interest allowed upon a judgment in favor of a dissenting shareholder.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 187.
- Feb. 05 82 Amendment H. 5071 filed. H.J. 286.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment H. 5071 adopted. H.J. 290.
- Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 291.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from House. S.J. 351.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 351.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 375.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Jensen, and Craft. S.J. 445.

H.F. 2228

By Running.

A bill for an act requiring the board of directors of a school corporation to notify the parent or legal guardian of a student who is a passenger in a school-owned vehicle which is involved in an accident.

(See Com. Bill HF 2412).

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 187.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Mann, Johnson of Howard, and Carl. H.J. 275.

H.F. 2229

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of the sentencing practices of judicial officers in criminal proceedings.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 187.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Conlon, Smalley, Rapp, and Welsh. H.J. 275.

H.F. 2230

By Carpenter.

A bill for an act exempting certain transfers and discharges of multi-level care facility residents covered by continuing care contracts, from the provisions of the residents' bill of rights.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 188.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Arnould, Daggett, De Groot, Knapp, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 275.

By Spear and McKean.

A bill for an act allowing cities and boards of supervisors to exclude certain persons confined to correctional institutions in drawing wards and precincts, taking effect upon its publication.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 188.
Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Brandt, and Tofte. H.J. 275.

H.F. 2232

By Doderer and Smalley.

A bill for an act establishing a precious metal dealer's license and providing a penalty.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 188.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2233

By Swearingen.

A bill for an act relating to the employer picking up the employee contributions required under the Iowa public employees' retirement system for purposes of federal and state income taxes.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 188.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 276.

Feb. 17 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 15 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2234

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the indexing provisions of the state individual income tax by providing for indexing at one hundred percent of the computed inflation factor, by providing for indexing of the standard deduction and personal exemption credits, and by repealing the requirement that the general fund contain sixty million dollars before indexing can occur.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 188.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Conlon, and Rapp. H.J. 389.

By Poncy.

A bill for an act to provide limited tax incentives for the improvement, repair, and maintenance of residential property by allowing a ten-year tax moratorium for certain improvements to buildings and by requiring that real estate be assessed as if repairs and maintenance had been performed, with certain exceptions, with a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 188.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Petrick, McKean, and Howell. H.J. 389.

H.F. 2236

By Poffenberger.

A bill for an act establishing a two-year statute of limitations for actions pursuant to the uniform support of dependents law which seek to both establish paternity and to enforce the father's obligations.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 189.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Rapp, and Arnould. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2237

By O'Kane and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the industrial commissioner's approval of settlements of contested workers' compensation cases appealed to the district court.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 189.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Horn, and Welden. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2238

By Halvorson of Clayton.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle insurance coverage required for motorized bicycles.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 189.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Smith, and Bruner. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2239

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act banning the use and sale of the KTW bullet and any type of explosive bullet, except for use by certain persons, and providing a penalty.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 189.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Doderer, and Gross. H.J. 276.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the notice and hearing requirements applicable to proceedings for the commitment of persons receiving treatment as outpatients under chapter 229.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 189.
- Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 292.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from House. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 376.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Small, and Kudart. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 496.
- Feb. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 496.
- Mar. 05 82 Substituted for SF 2130 S.J. 615.
- Mar. 05 82 Amendment S. 5203 filed. S.J. 616.
- Mar. 05 82 Amendment S. 5203 adopted. S.J. 616. Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 616.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
- Mar. 09 82 H. 5351 Senate amendment. H.J. 739.
- Apr. 13 82 House concurred H. 5351, H.J. 1416.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1416.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
- May 07 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

H.F. 2241

By Halvorson of Webster.

A bill for an act relating to notice and filing of campaign finance disclosures and making civil penalties applicable.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 189.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Anderson of Audubon, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2242

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act permitting border cities and counties to regulate beer and liquor control licensed establishments in certain respects.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 190.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 276.

By Bruner, Welsh, O'Kane, Arnould, Rosenberg, Pavich, Lonergan, Cochran, Connolly and Sullivan.

A bill for an act exempting moneys invested in an individual retirement account from the state income tax when the account's assets are invested in certain ways.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 190.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Shull, and Chiodo. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2244

By Rosenberg.

A bill for an act relating to restitution to a victim or to the state or public under the informal adjustment and consent decree provisions of the juvenile justice law.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 190.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2245

By Spear.

A bill for an act providing for reimbursement or payment for certain health care services rendered by chiropractors and providing a January 1 effective date.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 190.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Johnson of Linn, and Chiodo, H.J. 276.

H.F. 2246

By Arnould.

A bill for an act requiring the department of social services to study and recommend a proposal relating to elderly independent group homes. (See Com. Bill HF 2441).

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 190.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Carl, Arnould, Daggett, De Groot, Knapp, Maulsby, Running, and Trucano. H.J. 276.
- Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1015.

By Arnould.

A bill for an act relating to the obligations of employers in the event of plant closings, relocations, and work reductions, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 190.
```

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Corey, Diemer, and Pavich. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2248

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the hearing of small claims appeals and to the time for appearance in small claims actions.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 190.
```

Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 293.

Feb. 10 82 Message from House. S.J. 352.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 376.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Murray, and Rush. S.J. 445.

H.F. 2249

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the cancellation of motor vehicle fuel tax licenses and providing for a waiting period before a license may be reissued or reinstated.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 191.
```

Feb. 08 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 294.

Feb. 10 82 Message from House. S.J. 352.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 376.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Comito, and Jensen. S.J. 445.

Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 410.

Feb. 16 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 410.

Mar. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 591.

Mar. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 704.

Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 961.

Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1080.

H.F. 2250

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to permit revision of the hours of operations and services required of businesses to qualify for gas, food, and lodging signs which are authorized by the federal government for use on the interstate or freeway primary road system.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 191.
- Feb. 04 82 Amendment H. 5061 filed, H.J. 248.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment H. 5076 filed. H.J. 295.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment H. 5076 adopted. H.J. 295.
- Feb. 08 82 Amendment H. 5061 as amended, adopted. H.J. 295.
- Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 24, H.J. 295.
- Feb. 10 82 Message from House. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 352.
- Feb. 11 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 376.
- Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Comito, Jensen, and Doyle. S.J. 445.
- Feb. 16 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 16 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 16 82 Committee amendment S. 5102 filed, S.J. 411.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendments S. 5155, S. 5157 filed. S.J. 515.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment S. 5265 filed. S.J. 752.
- Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment S. 5102 withdrawn. S.J. 963.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendments S. 5155, S. 5157, S. 5265 adopted. S.J. 963.
- Mar. 31 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 964.
- Apr. 01 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 01 82 H. 5670 Senate amendment. H.J. 1190.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment H. 5679 filed. H.J. 1212.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5679 adopted. H.J. 1417.
- Apr. 13 82 House concurred H. 5670 as amended. H.J. 1417.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 8, H.J. 1418.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5614. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate refused to concur S. 5614 to H. 5670. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate, H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 22 82 House insisted. H.J. 1671.
- Apr. 22 82 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1675.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1365.
- Apr. 22 82 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1371.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1690.
- Apr. 23 82 Conference committee report filed. H.J. 1758.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. H.J. 1787.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1788.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 1788.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1441.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. S.J. 1461.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1464.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1895.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

By Trucano.

A bill for an act to establish a computer systems council to review and recommend actions for agencies purchasing computer systems and making an appropriation.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 191.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Dieleman. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2252

By Carl.

A bill for an act allowing fraternal benefit societies to conduct games of skill, chance, and raffles as qualified organizations.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 191.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Anderson of Audubon, and Woods. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2253

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of pay adjustments for state employees.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 191.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, and Dieleman, H.J. 277.

H.F. 2254

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act making certain intangible property subject to taxation.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 191.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Maulsby, Daggett, and Cochran. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2255

By Jay.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a tax on the sale or transfer of an interest in agricultural land and providing penalties.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 191.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Maulsby, and Oxley. H.J. 390.

By Clements.

A bill for an act providing that state printed matter may only be produced pursuant to certain conditions.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 192.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Anderson of Audubon, and Hanson of Delaware. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2257

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act providing for the listing and taxing of real property based on the property's net worth to the owner and to the mortgagee or contract seller.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 192.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Bennett, Krewson, and Pavich. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2258

By Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the use and possession by a person under eighteen years of age, and the delivery, manufacture, and advertisement of drug-related objects with the intent that the objects will be used by a person under eighteen years of age in connection with an illegal use of controlled substances, and providing for civil forfeiture and criminal penalties.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 192.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Corey, Johnson of Howard, Rapp, and Sturgeon. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2259

By Rapp, Avenson, Lonergan, Dieleman, Bruner, Connolly, Connors, Running, Knapp, Swartz, Brandt, Fey, Cochran, Sullivan, Binneboese, Oxley, Sturgeon, Lloyd-Jones, Spear, Rosenberg and Pavich.

A bill for an act to provide a tax credit for purposes of the state individual and corporate income tax for increasing employment over previous years, retroactive to January 1, 1982.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 192.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Diemer, and Hall. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2260

By Welsh.

A bill for an act allowing the creation of a fair parking regulation board to regulate parking during the operation of a county or district fair, and providing a penalty.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 192.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Walter, and Tofte. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2261

By Avenson.

A bill for an act to authorize the state conservation commission to establish a season for the taking of mourning doves.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 192.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Tyrrell, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2262

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the annual salary of the deputy clerks of the district court in a county having two locations at which the district court is held.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Lee, Renaud, and Schroeder. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2263

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to grave markers for veterans.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Tofte, Running, and Branstad. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2264

By Swartz.

A bill for an act relating to mortgages to be filed with the county recorder and providing a civil penalty.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Running, and Renken. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2265

By Rosenberg, Brandt, Bruner, Fey, Pavich, Groth, Doderer, Jay, Lloyd-Jones, Halvorson of Webster and O'Kane.

A bill for an act establishing an Iowa guaranteed public student loan program and providing an appropriation.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Menke, Holt, Norland, and Jay. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2266

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the off-premises sale of alcoholic liquor creating a new class "E" liquor control license.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2267

By Pavich.

A bill for an act relating to creating a special fund based upon a percentage of rail assessments collected for use by the railway finance authority to subsidize rail passenger service within the state of Iowa.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Schroeder, Branstad, and Lloyd-Jones. H.J. 277.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2268

By Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to maintenance of local secondary roads.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 193.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Renken, Oxley, and Pelton. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2269

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the deduction of contributions to individual retirement accounts in computing Iowa net income and making the Act retroactive to January 1, 1982 for tax years beginning on or after that date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 194.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Shull, and Chiodo. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2270

By Trucano.

A bill for an act establishing a rate review committee within the department of social services and providing penalties.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 194.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, Menke, and Miller. H.J.

H.F. 2271

By Bruner and Rosenberg.

A bill for an act establishing an Iowa small business authority.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 194.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Hummel, Smith, Welsh, and Woods. H.J. 277.

H.F. 2272

By Norland.

A bill for an act to limit the criminal or civil liability of donors of perishable and canned food to charitable or nonprofit organizations and the liability of the organizations.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 194.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Pelton, Clark of Cerro Gordo, and Arnould. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2273

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act providing for a municipal mass transit fund and providing an appropriation from the road use tax fund.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 194.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Binneboese, and Holt. H.J. 278.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2274

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to establish the Iowa consolidated retirement system, to abolish the public retirement systems established in chapters 97A, 97B, 410, 411, 412, and 605A, effective January 1, 1985, and to provide for the levying of a tax by political subdivisions.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 194.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2275

By Conlon.

A bill for an act relating to the state inheritance tax by conforming the state inheritance tax to certain provisions of the federal estate tax.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 194.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Hanson of Delaware, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2276

By Norland.

A bill for an act prohibiting the parking of a vehicle if it blocks access to a farm field and allowing certain persons to move such a vehicle to gain access, and providing a penalty.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 195.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Menke, Groth, and Pellett. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2277

By Davitt.

A bill for an act to revise the procedure for the filing of covenants for soil conservation cost-sharing agreements.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 195.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Branstad, Howell, and Schroeder. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2278

By Byerly.

A bill for an act requiring the state to pay additional contributions to the IPERS fund and reducing employee salaries and contributions by the same amount.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 195.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 278.

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2279

By Brandt.

A bill for an act relating to the inspection of vehicles and providing penalties.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 195.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Gettings, and Menke. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2280

By Carl.

A bill for an act adding unpaid support payments and other related judgments as an additional class of debts of an estate given preference over payment of certain other debts and charges.

(See Com. Bills HF 2359 & HF 2368).

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 195.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Trucano, Rapp, and Arnould. H.J. 278.

Mar. 04 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 674.

H.F. 2281

By Doderer and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to the removal from the residence of an alleged sexual offender of a child in the same household.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 195.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2282

By Pavich.

A bill for an act to allow the secretary of state to appoint as a notary public a resident of a border state working in Iowa. (See Com. Bill HF 2397).

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Fev. and Tofte, H.J. 278.

Mar. 15 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 828.

H.F. 2283

By Clark of Cerro Gordo, Doderer, Spear, Howell, Davitt and Egenes.

A bill for an act relating to fee revisions regarding the probate Code.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Poffenberger, Brandt, and Rapp. H.J. 278.

H.F. 2284

By Bruner, Sullivan, Sturgeon, Poncy, Dieleman, Brandt, Welsh, Carl, Renaud, Cochran, Rapp, Arnould, Anderson of Jasper, Knapp, Fey, Howell, Swartz, Rosenberg, Pavich, Lonergan and Connolly.

A bill for an act creating an Iowa small business development bank.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Hummel, Smith, Welsh, and Woods. H.J. 278.

By Connors.

A bill for an act requiring the titling of vessels and outboard motors and providing penalties, with a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Diemer, Tyrrell, and Connolly. H.J. 278.

Mar. 11 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2286

By Menke.

A bill for an act to require the use of reflective devices on farm trailers and use of flashing yellow lights on farm trailers under certain conditions.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 196.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Schnekloth, Lind, and Pavich. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2287

By Rosenberg.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the energy policy council for weatherization programs.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 196.

H.F. 2288

By Doderer and Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of graduates of foreign dental schools.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 197.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Chiodo, Hoffmann-Bright, Lloyd-Jones, and Tofte. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2289

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the refund of a liquor control license fee.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 197.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Dieleman, Smith, Tofte, and Woods. H.J. 279.

Feb. 18 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act to repeal state foundation aid to school districts, to provide for the payment of state aid and for levying property tax by school districts on a uniform per pupil basis, and to provide that the Act takes effect for the school year beginning July 1. 1983.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 197.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 279.

Feb. 17 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2291

By Maulsby.

A bill for an act to repeal requirements that school districts provide transportation of public and nonpublic school pupils, to provide for funding of transportation outside the state school foundation program, to provide for a transportation property tax levy, and to provide that the Act takes effect for the school year beginning July 1, 1983.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 197.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Johnson of Woodbury, Menke, Groth, and Norland. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2292

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to a city's exercise of an easement for certain sewer, water, gas, or power lines.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 197.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Diemer, Hoffmann-Bright, and Spear. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2293

By Connolly, Jochum and Lloyd-Jones.

A bill for an act relating to reseeding the topsoil of open ditches with prairie grass seed.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 197.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Mann, Lageschulte, and Pavich. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2294

By Clements.

A bill for an act to require fiscal notes on proposed legislation and administrative rules which impose increased expenditures or fiscal liability, or reduce the revenues, of the political subdivisions of this state, and to provide for delayed effective dates.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 197.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Anderson of Audubon, Crabb, and Harbor. H.J. 279.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee reassigned, Anderson of Audubon, Halvorson of Webster, and Harbor. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2295

By Connolly, Jochum, Knapp and Welsh.

A bill for an act relating to the acquisition of legal settlement on the basis of a time period for which a person receives county general relief or certain county residential support.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to County Government. H.J. 198.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Pelton, Gettings, and Gross. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2296

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a penalty for late payment of taxes on a political subdivision of the state.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 198.
- Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Daggett, Ritsema, and Connolly. H.J. 390.

H.F. 2297

By Clements.

A bill for an act requiring the department of public health and the state crippled children's service to obtain written consent of a parent or guardian of a child before releasing the name of the child to the state division of special education.

- Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 198.
- Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, and Brandt. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2298

By Rosenberg.

A bill for an act to appropriate funds to initiate a water resources data bank.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 198.

By Brandt, Krewson, Clark of Cerro Gordo and Norland.

A bill for an act requiring the state comptroller to submit to the general assembly a list and statement of the fiscal impact of tax exemption devices.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 198.
```

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Hanson of Delaware, and Hall. H.J. 390.

Feb. 25 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2300

By Clements.

A bill for an act to authorize counties and cities to locally administer and fund certain state public assistance programs by providing for the levy of a property tax.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 198.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Mullins, Clements, Arnould, Connors, Fey, Maulsby, Poffenberger, and Walter. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2301

By Norland.

A bill for an act requiring certification of persons who apply restricted use pesticides in domestic situations.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 199.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Stueland, Mullins, and Chiodo. H.J. 279.

H.F. 2302

By Daggett.

A bill for an act relating to the use of municipal sewage sludge as fertilizer. (See Com. Bill HF 2425).

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 199.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, De Groot, Corey, and Byerly. H.J. 279.

Apr. 21 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1593.

H.F. 2303

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of the Iowa bridge improvement finance authority for the purpose of issuing bonds for the construction, maintenance, and improvement of bridges and providing an appropriation.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 199.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hoffmann-Bright, Anderson of Audubon, and Brandt. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2304

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act to increase the maximum tax levy for the operation and maintenance of a municipal transit system.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 199.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Diemer, and O'Kane. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2305

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act requiring ten percent of all agricultural excise taxes to be placed in a special fund to be used by the state soil conservation committee for permanent soil erosion control.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 199.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Hummel, and Dieleman. H.J. 280.

Mar. 11 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2306

By Johnson of Woodbury.

A bill for an act establishing a commission on adoption and authorizing certain search agencies to provide access on behalf of adoptees to certain adoption records.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 199.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Mullins, Clements, Arnould, Connors, Fey, Maulsby, Poffenberger, and Walter. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2307

By Schroeder.

A bill for an act relating to the reduction of charges by pharmacies to private, thirdparty prescription drug plans and the state medical assistance program.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 199.

H.F. 2308

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act including waterworks and related facilities within the definition of essential corporate purpose.

(See Com. Bill HF 2403).

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 200.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Clements, and Poncy. H.J. 280.

Mar. 11 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 770.

H.F. 2309

By Krewson, Brandt, Trucano, Swartz, Mullins, Rapp, Carpenter, Clark of Cerro Gordo, Sturgeon, Halvorson of Webster, Poffenberger, Bruner, Carl, McKean, Lloyd-Jones, Connolly, Arnould and Daggett.

A bill for an act to assure the continuation of human service programs delivered by community action agencies.

(See Com. Bill HF 2437).

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 200.

Feb. 02 82 Rereferred to Human Resources. H.J. 225.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Mullins, and Spear. H.J. 390.

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 20 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1580.

H.F. 2310

By Clements.

A bill for an act to provide for an income tax deduction for education expenses with a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 200.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Carpenter, and Chiodo. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2311

By Trucano.

A bill for an act establishing a long-term care ombudsman program within the commission on the aging and shifting the responsibility for the care review committees from the department of health to the commission on the aging.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 200.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Crabb, and Woods. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2312

By Petrick.

A bill for an act to allow an investment tax credit for conservation tillage equipment purchased by an individual who has purchased the equipment with funds received under the family farm development Act and providing a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 200.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, McKean, Stueland, and Halvorson of Webster. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2313

By Sturgeon, Rosenberg, Fey, Knapp, Bruner, O'Kane, Rapp and Brandt.

A bill for an act creating a citizens' residential utility board, and providing penalties, and a January 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 200.

Feb. 03 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Doderer, and Harbor. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2314

By Davitt, Bruner and Rosenberg.

A bill for an act to appropriate the bequest of Glenn G. Herrick to the state for the use of the youth conservation corps.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 201.

H.F. 2315

By Schroeder, Woods and Trucano.

A bill for an act relating to zoning regulations for manufactured housing.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce, H.J. 201.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hummel, Jochum, and Smith. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2316

By Anderson of Jasper.

A bill for an act relating to the net income of a corporation which is subject to the state corporate income tax.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 201.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Poffenberger, and Rapp. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2317

By Rapp.

A bill for an act authorizing the state of Iowa to become indebted in the amount of thirty million dollars and providing for the issue and sale of bonds of the state in evidence of that indebtedness, to procure funds for the construction of certain correction facilities in the state and providing for submission of this Act to the people to be voted upon at the general election to be held in November, 1982, and taking effect upon its adoption and approval at the election.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 201.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Brandt, and Crabb. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2318

By Hanson of Delaware, Welsh, Swearingen, Krewson, Halvorson of Clayton, Jay and Davitt.

A bill for an act relating to telephone rates for volunteer fire departments.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 201.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smith, Schnekloth, and Swartz. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2319

By Trucano.

A bill for an act requiring counseling for a child against which two legally sufficient complaints have been filed.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 201.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Smalley, Poffenberger, Trucano, Doderer, and Welsh. H.J. 280.

H.F. 2320

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act providing a registration fee for farm trailers operated on the highways of this state and providing a December 1 effective date.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 201.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Woodbury, Oxley, and Schnekloth. H.J. 281.

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2321

By O'Kane.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales, services, and use tax the gross receipts from the sale, furnishing, or service of water by a city or county.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 202.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Carpenter, Petrick, and O'Kane. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2322

By Brandt.

A bill for an act to establish the employee and community assistance division within the department of job service, requiring prior notice to affected employees and communities of business closings, relocations, and reductions of operations, requiring businesses to make severance payments to employees who lose their jobs and to make payments to cities and counties affected by a closing, relocation, or reduction of operations and providing civil and criminal penalties.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 202.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Carpenter, and Dieleman. H.J. 281.

H.F. 2323

By Brandt.

A bill for an act establishing an employment incentive and loan program within the department of job service, and making an appropriation.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 202.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Welden, Stueland, and Renaud. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2324

By Rosenberg and O'Kane.

A bill for an act prohibiting the termination of natural gas and electrical services to residences because of nonpayment of accounts between November 1 of any year and April 1 of the following year, and providing remedies.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 202.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Chiodo, Smith, and Bruner. H.J. 281.

H.F. 2325

By Brandt.

A bill for an act combining the powers and duties of the industrial commissioner and the labor commissioner into a department of labor and industrial relations, and incorporating penalties.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 202.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Conlon, Mann, and Sturgeon. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2326

By Clements.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements of work and training programs established by the department of social services for certain public assistance recipients.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 203.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Mullins, Clements, Arnould, Connors, Fey, Maulsby, Poffenberger, and Walter. H.J. 281.

H.F. 2327

By Schnekloth.

A bill for an act requiring individuals, partnerships, and corporations providing farm management services to register with the secretary of state, providing a schedule of fees and a penalty.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 203.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Crabb, Arnould, and Carpenter. H.J. 281.

H.F. 2328

By Swartz.

A bill for an act imposing a tax on the purchase of alcoholic beverages, increasing the barrel tax on beer, and providing for the distribution and use of the funds for local substance abuse programs.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 203.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Lageschulte, Daggett, and Dieleman. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2329

By Cochran.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of the sale of food for human consumption under the state sales, services and use tax, providing an exemption from the taxation and that the revenues be used for soil conservation purposes and making an appropriation.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 203.

Feb. 12 82 Subcommittee, Renken, Petrick, and Cochran. H.J. 391.

H.F. 2330

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act related to loans to small businesses.

Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 203.

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Hummel, Smith, Welsh, and Woods. H.J. 281.

H.F. 2331

By Renken.

A bill for an act relating to certain natural resource agencies of the state and the regulation and use of natural resources; by creating a department of land and water resources and a land and water resources commission; transferring the powers and duties of the Iowa natural resources council and the department of soil conservation to the department of land and water resources and the Iowa state commerce commission; making coordinating amendments to the Code; and subjecting violators to penalties.

```
Jan. 29 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 203.
```

Feb. 05 82 Subcommittee, Stueland, Pellett, Jay, Cook, and Cochran. H.J. 281.

Apr. 07 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2332

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to change the date of legalization from 1960 to 1970 for certain defects and irregularities in those acts and instruments included in section 586.1.

```
Feb. 02 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 225.
```

Feb. 16 82 SF 2126 Substituted. H.J. 418.

Feb. 16 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 420.

H.F. 2333

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to intestate shares when a decedent leaves a surviving spouse or a surviving spouse and issue. (Formerly HF 79).

```
Feb. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 230.
```

Feb. 08 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 297.

Feb. 10 82 Message from House, S.J. 352.

Feb. 10 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 352.

Feb. 11 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 375.

Feb. 19 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Doyle, and Rush. S.J. 445.

H.F. 2334

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to railroad property by providing that before a railroad corporation or trustee of a railroad corporation may sell real property adjacent to a railroad right-of-way, the corporation or trustee must offer to sell that property at fair market value to persons holding leases, licenses, or permits upon that property, by providing that real property received by the railroad for the purpose of aiding in the construction, maintenance, and continued operation of its railway shall only be held as long as it is used for those purposes, by providing for the handling of disagreements between owners, lessees, or licensees of certain buildings or other improvements on present or former railroad property and a railroad's grantee or successor in interest,

by providing that the value of property of a railway corporation which has been declared bankrupt or is in bankruptcy proceedings is not part of the tax base of the taxing district only for purposes of computing the levy rate and the amount to be received from the foundation property tax levy, and making it effective upon publication.

```
Feb.
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 238.
      03
           82
Feb.
      08
           82
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 298.
Feb.
      09
           82
                Message from House. S.J. 341.
Feb.
      09
           82
                Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 341.
Feb.
      10
           82
                Referred to Transportation. S.J. 361.
Feb.
      12
           82
                Subcommittee, Drake, Comito, and Hutchins. S.J. 390.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 410.
Feb.
      16
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 410.
Mar. 03
           82
                Amendment S. 5180 filed, S.J. 577.
Mar. 04
           82
                Amendment S. 5200 filed, S.J. 592.
Mar. 04
           82
                Amendment S. 5189 filed, S.J. 600.
Mar. 22
           82
                Amendment S. 5200 adopted. S.J. 858.
Mar. 22
           82
                Amendment S. 5180 as amended, adopted. S.J. 858.
Mar. 22
           82
                Ruled out of order S. 5189. S.J. 858.
Mar. 22
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 9, S.J. 858.
Mar. 22
           82
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 859.
Mar. 23
           82
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 878.
Mar. 25
                Amendment S. 5373 filed, S.J. 920.
           82
Mar. 26
           82
                Amendment S. 5388 filed, S.J. 935.
Apr. 07
           82
                Amendment S. 5519 filed, S.J. 1100.
     13
           82
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1155.
Apr.
Apr.
      13
           82
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1158.
Apr.
      13
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1447.
           82
Apr.
     13
                H. 5820 Senate amendment. H.J. 1448.
           82
Apr. 14
                Amendment H. 5855 filed, H.J. 1484.
Apr.
     15
           82
                Amendment H. 5855 adopted. H.J. 1518.
Apr. 15
           82
                Amendment H. 5868 filed. H.J. 1519.
           82
                Point of order raised, H.J. 1519.
Apr.
      15
     15
           82
                Ruled germane H. 5868. H.J. 1519.
Apr.
           82
                Amendment H. 5868 lost. H.J. 1519.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
           82
                Amendment H. 5873 filed. H.J. 1519.
Apr. 15
           82
                Amendment H. 5873A withdrawn. H.J. 1520.
           82
Apr.
      15
                Amendment H. 5867 filed. H.J. 1520.
      15
           82
                Amendment H. 5867 withdrawn, H.J. 1520.
Apr.
      15
           82
                Amendment H. 5873B lost. H.J. 1521.
Apr.
Apr.
      15
           82
                House concurred H. 5820 as amended, H.J. 1521.
Apr.
      15
           82
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2, H.J. 1521.
           82
Apr.
      19
                Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1546.
           82
Apr.
      21
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1645.
      22
           82
                Message from House, with amendment S. 5733. S.J. 1351.
Apr.
                Senate concurred S. 5733 to H. 5820. S.J. 1384.
Apr.
      23
           82
Apr.
      23
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5, S.J. 1385.
           82
Apr.
      24
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1895.
```

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

82

Apr. 24

Apr. 24 82

```
Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
```

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

May 21 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

May 29 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2185.

H.F. 2335

Feb. 05 82

Feb. 15 82

82

82

Feb. 15

Feb. 15

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the sentences of inmates committed to the custody of the director of the division of adult corrections.

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 271.

```
82
              Amendment H. 5070 filed. H.J. 286.
Feb.
     05
              Amendment H. 5079 filed. H.J. 304.
Feb.
     08
          82
Feb. 09
          82 Amendments H. 5083, H. 5084 filed, H.J. 316.
          82
             Amendments H. 5086, H. 5087 filed. H.J. 368.
Feb. 10
          82 Amendments H. 5097, H. 5098, H. 5100 filed. H.J. 373.
Feb. 11
          82 Amendments H. 5101, H. 5102, H. 5103, H. 5105 filed. H.J. 374.
Feb. 11
          82
              Amendment H. 5106 filed, H.J. 374.
Feb. 11
Feb. 12
          82 Amendment H. 5107 filed. H.J. 379.
Feb. 12
          82
              Amendment H. 5107 adopted. H.J. 380.
          82 Amendments H. 5112, H. 5108, H. 5113 filed. H.J. 380.
Feb. 12
          82 Amendment H. 5112 withdrawn. H.J. 380.
Feb. 12
Feb. 12
          82
              Amendment H. 5108 adopted, H.J. 380.
Feb. 12
          82 Point of order raised. H.J. 381.
              Ruled not germane H. 5113. H.J. 381.
Feb. 12
          82
          82
              Amendment H. 5115 filed. H.J. 381.
Feb. 12
          82
              Amendment H. 5115 withdrawn, H.J. 381.
Feb. 12
Feb. 12
          82
              Amendment H. 5106A as amended, adopted, H.J. 381.
              Amendment H. 5111 filed. H.J. 382.
Feb. 12
          82
              Amendment H. 5111 withdrawn. H.J. 382.
Feb. 12
          82
              Amendment H. 5097A adopted. H.J. 382.
Feb. 12
          82
          82
              Ruled out of order H. 5105A, H. 5105C. H.J. 382.
Feb. 12
Feb. 12
          82
               Amendment H. 5105B withdrawn, H.J. 383.
               Amendments H. 5083, H. 5105D, H. 5098 adopted. H.J. 384.
Feb. 12
          82
               Amendment H. 5084 lost. H.J. 386.
Feb. 12
          82
Feb. 12
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 387.
          82
               Amendments H. 5109, H. 5114, H. 5116, H. 5118 filed. H.J. 396.
Feb. 12
               Amendments H. 5120, H. 5121, H. 5122, H. 5124 filed. H.J. 396.
Feb. 12
          82
               Amendment H. 5127 filed. H.J. 396.
Feb. 12
          82
              Fiscal note. HCS.
Feb. 15
          82
Feb. 15
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote, H.J. 397.
Feb. 15
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 397.
Feb. 15
          82
               Amendment H. 5098B withdrawn. H.J. 398.
               Amendment H. 5098A adopted. H.J. 398.
Feb. 15
          82
Feb. 15
          82
               Amendments H. 5127A, H. 5127F withdrawn. H.J. 400.
Feb. 15
          82
               Amendment H. 5127B adopted. H.J. 400.
```

Amendment H. 5127C lost. H.J. 400.

Amendment H. 5127D withdrawn. H.J. 401.

Amendment H. 5127E adopted. H.J. 401.

- Feb. 15 82 Amendments H. 5131, H. 5133 filed. H.J. 401.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5131 withdrawn. H.J. 401.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5133 adopted. H.J. 401.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5120 as amended, lost. H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5134 filed, H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5134 adopted. H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5106A as amended, adopted. H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 402.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5132 filed. H.J. 404.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendments H. 5137, H. 5138 filed. H.J. 405.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5145 filed. H.J. 408.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5145 adopted. H.J. 408.
- Feb. 16 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 408.
- Feb. 16 82 Ruled not germane H. 5138. H.J. 408.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5124 adopted. H.J. 409.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5103 lost. H.J. 409.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5109 lost. H.J. 411.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5150 filed. H.J. 412.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5150 adopted. H.J. 413. Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5100 as amended, adopted. H.J. 413.
- Feb. 16 82 Ruled out of order H. 5070, H. 5086, H. 5087, H. 5121, H.J. 413.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5143 filed. H.J. 413.
- Feb. 16 82 Ruled out of order H. 5122, H. 5143, H.J. 413.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5116 withdrawn. H.J. 413.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendments H. 5105E, H. 5079, H. 5097B adopted. H.J. 414.
- Feb. 16 82 Ruled out of order H. 5105F, H. 5105G. H.J. 414.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendments H. 5101, H. 5102, H. 5114, H. 5118 withdrawn. H.J. 415.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5132 withdrawn. H.J. 415.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5106B adopted. H.J. 415.
- Feb. 16 82 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 415.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5146 filed. H.J. 415.
- Feb. 16 82 Ruled out of order H. 5137, H. 5146, H.J. 415.
- Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 416.
- Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 19 82 Message from House. S.J. 437.
- Feb. 19 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 437.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 474.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, DeKoster, Murray, Doyle, and Coleman. S.J. 619.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to adjustments to appropriations for the 1981-1983 fiscal period, including provisions affecting the expenditure of funds and reversions and certain fees.

- Feb. 08 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 299.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendment H. 5136 filed. H.J. 405.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendments H. 5148, H. 5149, H. 5158, H. 5159 filed. H.J. 434.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendments H. 5163, H. 5164, H. 5167, H. 5172 filed. H.J. 444.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendment H. 5175 filed. H.J. 444.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5180 filed. H.J. 446.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5180 adopted. H.J. 446.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5159 withdrawn. H.J. 446.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendments H. 5172, H. 5167, H. 5164 adopted. H.J. 447.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5136 lost. H.J. 448.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5179 filed. H.J. 448.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5179 adopted. H.J. 448.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5148 as amended, adopted. H.J. 448.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendments H. 5175, H. 5158, H. 5149 withdrawn. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5163 adopted. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 18 82 Rule suspended. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5178 filed. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5178 adopted. H.J. 449.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5185 filed. H.J. 450.
- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5185 adopted. H.J. 450.
- Feb. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 450.
- Feb. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 22 82 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 23 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 492.
- Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 510.
- Feb. 25 82 Committee amendment S. 5152 filed. S.J. 515.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment S. 5173 filed. S.J. 562.
- Mar. 03 82 Committee amendment S. 5152 adopted. S.J. 566.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5177 filed. S.J. 566.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5177 adopted. S.J. 566.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5174 filed, S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Ruled out of order S. 5174. S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5178 filed. S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5178 adopted. S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5176 filed. S.J. 569.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5176 lost. S.J. 570.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5175 filed. S.J. 570.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5175 adopted. S.J. 570.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment S. 5173 adopted. S.J. 571.
- Mar. 03 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 571.
- Mar. 04 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 594.
- Mar. 10 82 Point of order raised, S.J. 658.
- Mar. 10 82 Ruled well taken. S.J. 658.
- Mar. 10 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed, S.J. 659.
- Mar. 10 82 Motion to reconsider vote ruled out of order. S.J. 659.
- Mar. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 753.
- Mar. 10 82 H. 5368 Senate amendment, H.J. 757.
- Mar. 12 82 House concurred H. 5368. H.J. 797.
- Mar. 12 82 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 6, H.J. 798.

- Mar. 15 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 726.
- Mar. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 12 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 832.
- Mar. 19 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 926.

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the remedy for violation of a rule providing a minimum standard for the regulation of jails and alternative jails.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 317.
- Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 428.
- Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 474.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Yenger, Vande Hoef, and Wells. S.J. 530.
- Mar. 03 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 574.
- Mar. 03 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 574.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1000.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

H.F. 2338

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act making appellate procedure in discretionary reviews, criminal appeals, postconviction relief appeals, and civil appeals more uniform and consistent.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 321.
- Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 421.
- Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 474.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, Rush, and Small. S.J. 530.

H.F. 2339

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to prohibit bail following conviction of, or a plea or verdict of guilty to, certain felonies.

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 321.
- Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 423.
- Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 22 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 474.
- Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, and Small. S.J. 530.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 916.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 916.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee amendment S. 5378 filed. S.J. 920.
- Apr. 02 82 Amendment S. 5456 filed. S.J. 1024.
- Apr. 05 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1029.
- Apr. 05 82 Ruled well taken. S.J. 1029.
- Apr. 05 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1029.
- Apr. 06 82 Fiscal notes. SCS.
- Apr. 08 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, Junkins, and Bisenius. S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1122.
- Apr. 08 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1122.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5456 adopted. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 15 82 Committee amendment S. 5378 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1229.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
- Apr. 19 82 H. 5882 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments H. 5909, H. 5914 filed. H.J. 1592.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5909 adopted. H.J. 1623.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5914 adopted, H.J. 1624.
- Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5882 as amended. H.J. 1624.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1624.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5734. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 82 Senate concurred S. 5734 to H. 5882. S.J. 1386.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1386.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1895.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 14 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

H.F. 2340

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to limit the criminal or civil liability of donors of perishable food to charitable or nonprofit organizations and the liability of the organizations. (Formerly HF 2041).

- Feb. 10 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 321.
- Feb. 15 82 Amendments H. 5140, H. 5142 filed. H.J. 405.

- Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5176 filed. H.J. 461.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment H. 5201 filed. H.J. 493.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5176 adopted. H.J. 498.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5140 as amended, adopted. H.J. 499.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendments H. 5201, H. 5142 adopted. H.J. 499.
- Feb. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 500.
- Feb. 25 82 Message from House, S.J. 500.
- Feb. 25 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 500.
- Feb. 26 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 532.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Kudart, and Carr. S.J. 619.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 899.
- Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 899.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1104.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President, H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 10 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to establishing a state employee suggestion system.

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 370.
- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5156 filed, H.J. 434.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendment H. 5165 filed. H.J. 437.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendment H. 5165 withdrawn, H.J. 437.
- Feb. 17 82 Amendments H. 5156A, H. 5156B adopted. H.J. 438.
- Feb. 17 82 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 14, H.J. 438.
- Feb. 19 82 Message from House. S.J. 437.
- Feb. 19 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 437.
- Mar. 02 82 Substituted for SF 2174 S.J. 551.
- Mar. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 12, S.J. 551.
- Mar. 04 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 09 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 09 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 09 82 Signed by President, H.J. 736.
- Mar. 09 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 736.
- Mar. 11 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 785.

H.F. 2342

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of persons engaged in the marketing of livestock, making an appropriation, and providing civil remedies and civil penalties and a January 1 effective date.

```
Feb. 11 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 370.

Mar. 04 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Mullins, and Norland. H.J. 700.
```

Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Harbor, Mullins, and Norland. H.J. 70

Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1016.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1016. Mar. 25 82 Committee amendment H. 5561 filed. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5635 filed. H.J. 1111.

Mar. 31 82 Committee amendment H. 5561 adopted. H.J. 1118.

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5639 filed. H.J. 1119.

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5639A withdrawn, H.J. 1120.

Mar. 31 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 31 82 Ruled not germane H. 5639B. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 31 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 31 82 Motion to suspend rules withdrawn. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 31 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1120.

Mar. 31 82 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1121.

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5639B lost. H.J. 1121.

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5635 adopted. H.J. 1121.

Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5643 filed, H.J. 1121.

Mar. 31 82 Ruled out of order H. 5643. H.J. 1121.

Mar. 31 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays 2, H.J. 1121. Mar. 31 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1144.

Apr. 01 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1151.

Apr. 01 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1151.

Apr. 01 82 Message from House. S.J. 984.

Apr. 01 82 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 984.

Apr. 02 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1019.

Apr. 02 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1019.

Apr. 06 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1065.

Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5506 filed. S.J. 1100.

Apr. 08 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Husak, and Hester. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 08 82 Subcommittee, Hultman, Baugher, and Palmer. S.J. 1121.

H.F. 2343

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state sales, services, and use tax by providing that the tax applies to communication services, including communication services occurring partly within and partly without the state, and providing that the tax applies to cable television services.

```
Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 370.
```

Feb. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5241 filed, H.J. 537.

Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5322 filed, H.J. 684.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5360 filed. H.J. 739.

H.F. 2344

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the personal liability of volunteer fire fighters and rescue service operators who render emergency assistance. (Formerly HF 2093).

```
Feb. 11
            82
                 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 370.
 Feb.
       12
            82
                 Amendment H. 5119 filed. H.J. 396.
 Feb. 16
            82
                 Amendments H. 5151, H. 5152, H. 5155 filed, H.J. 434.
 Feb. 17
            82
                 Amendments H. 5166, H. 5173 filed. H.J. 444.
 Feb. 18
            82
                 Amendments H. 5155, H. 5152 adopted. H.J. 451.
 Feb. 18
            82
                 Amendment H. 5173 withdrawn. H.J. 452.
 Feb.
       18
            82
                 Amendment H. 5119 as amended, adopted. H.J. 452.
            82
                 Ruled out of order H. 5151. H.J. 452.
 Feb.
       18
       18
            82
                 Amendment H. 5166 adopted. H.J. 452.
 Feb.
 Feb.
       18
            82
                 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6, H.J. 452.
       22
            82
                 Message from House. S.J. 472.
 Feb.
       22
            82
                 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 472.
 Feb.
 Feb.
       23
            82
                 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 492.
Feb. 26
            82
                 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Small, and Ramsey. S.J. 530.
 Mar. 02
            82
                 Amendment S. 5165 filed. S.J. 562.
            82
 Mar. 31
                 Committee meeting report. S.J. 971.
 Mar. 31
            82
                 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 972.
 Mar. 31
            82
                 Committee amendment S. 5424 filed. S.J. 975.
            82
                 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
 Apr. 02
            82
 Apr. 05
                 Fiscal note. SCS.
 Apr. 06
            82
                 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
            82
                 Committee amendment S. 5424 adopted. S.J. 1084.
 Apr. 07
            82
                 Point of order raised, S.J. 1084.
 Apr. 07
 Apr. 07
            82
                 Ruled out of order S. 5165. S.J. 1084.
                 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1084.
            82
 Apr. 07
            82
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1379.
 Apr. 08
 Apr. 08
            82
                 H. 5797 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
 Apr. 14
            82
                 House concurred H. 5797. H.J. 1468.
 Apr. 14
            82
                 Passed House, aves 93, nays none, H.J. 1468.
 Apr. 16
            82
                 Message from House. S.J. 1253.
 Apr. 24
            82
                 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
 Apr. 24
            82
                 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
 Apr. 24
            82
                 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
 Apr. 24
            82
                 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
            82
                 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2154.
 May 14
```

H.F. 2345

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of certain moneys and assets to parents or other persons having custody of minors.

```
Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 370.
Feb. 12 82 Amendment H. 5123 filed. H.J. 396.
Feb. 15 82 Amendments H. 5139, H. 5141 filed. H.J. 405.
```

Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5139 adopted. H.J. 424.

- Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5123 withdrawn. H.J. 424. Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5141 adopted. H.J. 425. Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 425. Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote, H.J. 442. Message from House. S.J. 424. Feb. 18 82 Feb. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 424. Mar. 04 82 Substituted for SF 2152 as amended S.J. 589. Mar. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 589. Mar. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 705. Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.
- Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961. Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. H.J. 961. Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 961. Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1080.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act requiring the Code editor to amend certain words in the Code which designate, one gender to reflect both genders where appropriate. (Formerly HF 2202).

- Feb. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 370. Amendment H. 5157 filed. H.J. 434. Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5203 filed. H.J. 493. Feb. 22 82 Feb. 24 Fiscal note, HCS. 82 Amendment H. 5271 filed. H.J. 578. Mar. 01 82 Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note. HCS. Amendment H. 5271 adopted. H.J. 659. Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5203 lost. H.J. 660. Mar. 04 82 Mar. 04 Amendment H. 5157 adopted. H.J. 661. 82 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 661. Mar. 04 Mar. 04 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 661. Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5203 adopted. H.J. 661. Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 11, H.J. 661. Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 644. Mar. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 644. Mar. 10 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 681. Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, DeKoster, Doyle, Murray, and Rush. S.J.
- 82 Apr. 01 Committee meeting report. S.J. 991. 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 991. Apr. 01

843.

- Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5449 filed, S.J. 995.
- 82 Committee amendment S. 5449 adopted. S.J. 1107. Apr. 08
- 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 1107. Apr. 08
- 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386. Apr. 13
- 82 H. 5814 Senate amendment. H.J. 1448. Apr. 13
- Apr. 14 82 House concurred H. 5814. H.J. 1474.

```
Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 6, H.J. 1475.
```

- Apr. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 13 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2154.

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to changes in Iowa's unemployment compensation law mandated by the federal Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 and requested by the federal department of labor.

```
Feb. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 376.
```

- Feb. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 429.
- Feb. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 442.
- Feb. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 424.
- Mar. 02 82 Substituted for SF 2184 S.J. 557.
- Mar. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 557.
- Mar. 04 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 09 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 09 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 09 82 Signed by President. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 09 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 11 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 785.

H.F. 2348

By State Government.

A bill for an act to permit the board of podiatry examiners to issue a temporary certificate to practice podiatry.

```
Feb. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 376.
```

Feb. 16 82 Amendments H. 5154, H. 5160, H. 5162 filed. H.J. 434.

Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5160 adopted. H.J. 453.

Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5162A withdrawn. H.J. 454.

Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5162B adopted. H.J. 454.

Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5162C lost. H.J. 454.

Feb. 18 82 Amendment H. 5154 lost. H.J. 455.

Feb. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 7, H.J. 455.

Feb. 22 82 Message from House, S.J. 472.

Feb. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 472.

Feb. 23 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 492.

Feb. 26 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Briles, and Palmer. S.J. 530.

Feb. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 512.

Feb. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 512.

```
Mar. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 3, S.J. 609.
```

Mar. 09 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.

Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.

Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 949.

Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 949.

Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 949.

Mar. 25 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1046.

H.F. 2349

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of adjusted gross estate.

```
Feb. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 376.
```

Feb. 16 82 Amendment H. 5153 filed. H.J. 434.

Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5153 adopted. H.J. 501.

Feb. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 501.

Feb. 25 82 Message from House. S.J. 500.

Feb. 25 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 500.

Mar. 04 82 Substituted for SF 2150 as amended S.J. 587.

Mar. 04 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 588.

Mar. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 705.

Mar. 23 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Signed by President. H.J. 961.

Mar. 23 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 961.

Mar. 26 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1080.

H.F. 2350

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to work requirements for general relief recipients and to the establishment of employment standards for local taxing districts. (Formerly HF 260).

```
Feb. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 402.
```

Mar. 01 82 Amendments H. 5269, H. 5272 filed. H.J. 578.

Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5342 filed. H.J. 706.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5365 filed. H.J. 739.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5505 filed. H.J. 951.

H.F. 2351

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to property tax by providing for exemptions for wetlands, recreational lakes, forest cover, forest reservations, rivers and streams, river and stream banks, wildlife habitats, native prairies, and open prairies, increasing the amount of acres to be exempted for certain organizations, and increasing the assessed value of fruit-tree and forest reservations.

```
Feb.
     15
          82
              Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 403.
Feb. 16
          82
              Fiscal note HCS
Feb. 18
          82 Amendments H. 5187, H. 5194, H. 5196 filed, H.J. 461,
Feb 22
          82 Amendment H. 5214 filed, H.J. 493.
Feb 23
          82 Amendment H. 5196 adopted, H.J. 495.
Feb. 23
          82 Amendment H. 5187 adopted. H.J. 496.
Feb. 23
          82 Amendment H. 5214 adopted. H.J. 497.
          82 Amendment H. 5194 lost, H.J. 497.
Feb 23
Feb. 23
          82 Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 497.
Feb. 25
          82 Message from House, S.J. 500.
Feb. 25
          82 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 500.
Feb. 26
          82 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 532.
Mar. 12
          82 Subcommittee, Husak, Taylor, and Readinger. S.J. 715.
Mar. 24
          82 Committee meeting report, S.J. 896.
Mar. 24
          82 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 896.
Mar. 24
          82 Committee amendment S. 5364 filed, S.J. 901.
Mar. 26
          82 Amendment S. 5395 filed, S.J. 935.
          82 Amendment S. 5426 filed, S.J. 975.
Mar. 31
          82 Fiscal note, SCS.
Apr. 14
          82 Committee amendment S. 5364 adopted. S.J. 1195.
Apr. 14
Apr. 14
          82 Amendment S. 5395 adopted. S.J. 1195.
          82 Amendment S. 5587 filed, S.J. 1212.
Apr. 14
          82 Amendment S. 5610 filed. S.J. 1248.
Apr. 15
Apr. 19
          82 Amendment S. 5650 filed, S.J. 1294.
          82 Amendments S. 5650A, S. 5650B, S. 5650C adopted. S.J. 1310.
Apr. 20
          82 Amendment S. 5669 filed, S.J. 1310.
Apr. 20
Apr. 20
          82 Amendment S. 5669 adopted. S.J. 1310.
Apr. 20
          82 Amendment S. 5426 withdrawn, S.J. 1310.
          82 Ruled out of order S. 5587, S. 5610, S.J. 1311.
Apr. 20
Apr. 20
          82 Amendment S. 5682 filed, S.J. 1311.
Apr. 20
          82 Point of order raised, S.J. 1311.
Apr. 20
          82 Ruled out of order S. 5682, S.J. 1311.
Apr. 20
          82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5, S.J. 1311.
Apr. 20
          82 Correction by Sec. of Senate. S.J. 1320.
Apr. 20
          82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1587.
Apr. 20
          82 H. 5913 Senate amendment, H.J. 1592.
          82 House concurred H. 5913. H.J. 1643.
Apr. 21
Apr. 21
          82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1643.
Apr. 22
          82 Message from House. S.J. 1351.
Apr. 24
          82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
```

May 11 H.F. 2352

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

82

82

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing a residential energy credit against individual state income tax liability, effective upon publication retroactive to January 1, 1982.

82 Signed by President, H.J. 1911.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2155.

```
Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 406.
          82
Feb. 16
```

Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note, HCS,

H.F. 2353

By Commerce.

A bill for an act to establish a regulatory information service in the Iowa development commission.

```
Feb.
     17
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 436.
Feb.
      22
           82
               Passed House, ayes 85, nays none, H.J. 480.
Feb
      24
               Message from House. S.J. 493.
           82
Feb.
      24
           82
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 493.
Feb. 25
           82
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 514.
Mar. 05
               Subcommittee, Hutchins, Schwengels, and Lura. S.J. 619.
          82
Mar. 04
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 599.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 599.
Mar. 04
          82
           82
               Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar. 19
Apr. 02
           82
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1023.
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
Apr. 06
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1073.
Apr. 07
           82
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1379.
Apr. 08
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
```

82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911. Apr. 24

Apr. 24 Signed by President. H.J. 1911. 82

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911. Apr. 24 82

82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155. May 21

H.F. 2354

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of net income for purposes of the state individual and corporate income tax by providing an additional business deduction for increasing employment over previous years. (See HF 2488).

```
Feb.
     17
          82
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 436.
```

Feb. 22 Amendment H. 5210 filed. H.J. 493. 82

Subcommittee, Hummel, Shull, and Rapp. H.J. 561. Feb. 25 82

Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2355

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act to exempt from the workers' compensation law named corporate officers after signing and filing an acceptance of exemption and agricultural employers whose total payroll to nonexempt employees is less than two thousand five hundred dollars.

- Feb. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 436.
- Feb. 24 82 Passed House, aves 77, navs 21, H.J. 527.
- Mar. 01 82 Message from House. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 01 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 02 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations, S.J. 559.
- Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Hultman, Goodwin, and Kinley, S.J. 620.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment S. 5407 filed. S.J. 959.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5407 adopted. S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5471 filed. S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5471 adopted. S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, aves 32, navs 9, S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.
- Apr. 07 82 H. 5739 Senate amendment, H.J. 1322.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5821 filed. H.J. 1435.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5821 withdrawn. H.J. 1435.
- Apr. 13 82 House concurred H. 5739. H.J. 1435.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 10, H.J. 1435.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 10 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for the definition of the term "small business" wherever the term is used in the Code unless a different definition is specifically provided.

- Feb. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 436.
- Feb. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 63, nays 26, H.J. 481.
- Feb. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 490.
- Feb. 22 82 Explanations of votes. H.J. 492.
- Mar. 05 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 698.
- Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 626.
- Apr. 06 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 1067.

H.F. 2357

By Cities.

A bill for an act to establish an Iowa advisory commission on intergovernmental relations.

- Feb. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 436.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendment H. 5207 filed. H.J. 493.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5221 filed. H.J. 519.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5234 filed, H.J. 520.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5221 adopted, H.J. 523.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5207 lost. H.J. 523.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5234 lost. H.J. 524.
- Feb. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 524.
- Feb. 24 82 Rule 37 not in order. H.J. 524.
- Feb. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 70, nays 26, H.J. 524.
- Feb. 24 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 534.
- Mar. 05 82 Motion to reconsider failed. H.J. 685.
- Mar. 05 82 Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 685.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 644.
- Mar. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 644.
- Mar. 09 82 Referred to Cities. S.J. 647.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 683.
- Mar. 10 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 683.
- Mar. 10 82 Committee amendment S. 5228 filed. S.J. 686.
- Mar. 11 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 843.
- Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 865.
- Mar. 22 82 Without recommendation. S.J. 865.
- Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5228 adopted. S.J. 981.
- Apr. 01 82 Amendment S. 5442 filed, S.J. 981.
- Apr. 01 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 981.
- Apr. 01 82 Ruled out of order S. 5442. S.J. 981.
- Apr. 01 82 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 9, S.J. 982.
- Apr. 05 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1215.
- Apr. 05 82 H. 5692 Senate amendment. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5828 filed. H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5828 adopted. H.J. 1444.
- Apr. 13 82 House concurred H. 5692 as amended. H.J. 1444.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 77, nays 21, H.J. 1444.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5607. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5607 to H. 5692, S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1263.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 13 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of insurance to the extent of amending or repealing provisions in Code sections 515.34, 515.35, 515B.5, 521A.2 and 521A.3 to provide for the regulation of the investments of insurance companies other than life, to modify the maximum liability of the Iowa Insurance Guaranty Association, and to remove certain provisions regulating insurance holding companies.

```
Feb. 18
           82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 446.
Mar. 03
          82
               Amendment H. 5308 filed. H.J. 642.
          82
Mar. 04
               Amendment H. 5308 adopted, H.J. 669.
Mar. 04
          82
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 669.
Mar. 09
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 645.
Mar. 09
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 645.
Mar. 10
          82
               Referred to Commerce. S.J. 681.
Mar. 12
          82
               Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 715.
Mar. 12
          82
               Substituted for SF 2205 as amended S.J. 705.
Mar. 12
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 706.
Mar. 16
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 837.
Mar. 23
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 961.
Mar. 23
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 961.
Mar. 23
          82
               Signed by President, H.J. 961.
Mar. 23
          82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 961.
Mar. 26
          82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1080.
```

H.F. 2359

Feb. 18

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

82

A bill for an act making records of court ordered support payments public records. (Formerly HF 2280).

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 446.

```
Feb. 23
           82
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6, H.J. 509.
Feb. 25
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 500.
Feb. 25
           82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 500.
Feb. 26
           82
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 532.
Mar. 05
           82
               Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Murray, and Rush. S.J. 620.
Mar. 24
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 899.
Mar. 24
           82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 899.
Apr. 02
           82
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 1, S.J. 1010.
Apr. 06
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1240.
           82
Apr. 15
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
Apr.
     15
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
     15
           82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
Apr.
Apr.
     15
           82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
Apr.
     19
           82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.
```

H.F. 2360

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to exempt wilderness campsites from the requirements of the department of health to furnish water, garbage, and sewage disposal facilities.

```
19
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 471.
Feb.
Feb. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5206 filed, H.J. 493.
Mar. 02
          82
               Amendment H. 5278 filed, H.J. 600.
Mar. 04
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 666.
Mar. 04
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5206. H.J. 666.
Mar. 04
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 667.
Mar. 04
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5278. H.J. 668.
Mar. 04
          82
               Passed House, ayes 82, nays 14, H.J. 668.
Mar. 04
          82
               Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 680.
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 685.
Mar. 05
          82
Mar. 08
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 626.
Mar. 08
          82
               Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 627.
Mar. 09
          82
               Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 648.
Mar. 19
          82
               Subcommittee, Drake, Coleman, and Hulse. S.J. 844.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 915.
Mar. 25
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 915.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5382 filed. S.J. 920.
Apr. 02
          82
               Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1023.
Apr. 06
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
Apr. 07
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5382 adopted. S.J. 1078.
Apr. 07
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2, S.J. 1079.
          82
               Message from Senate, H.J. 1379.
Apr. 08
Apr. 08
          82
               H. 5798 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
          82
               House concurred H. 5798. H.J. 1507.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
          82
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 1507.
Apr. 20
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1296.
      24
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

May 07 H.F. 2361

Mar. 09

82

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

By Human Resources.

82

82

82

 \boldsymbol{A} bill for an act relating to the access of a spouse to the medical records of a mental health patient.

(Formerly HF 2076).

```
Feb.
      19
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 471.
Feb.
      22
          82
               Amendment H. 5202 filed, H.J. 493.
Mar. 03
          82
               Amendment H. 5313 filed, H.J. 642.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment H. 5317 filed. H.J. 664.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment H. 5317 adopted. H.J. 664.
Mar. 04
               Amendment H. 5313 as amended, adopted. H.J. 664.
          82
Mar. 04
          82
               Ruled out of order H. 5202. H.J. 664.
Mar. 04
          82
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 665.
Mar. 08
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 626.
Mar. 08
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.
```

Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 648.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Miller of Des Moines, and Drake. S.J. 844.

```
Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 864.
```

Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 864.

Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1002.

Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

H.F. 2362

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for failure to pay or remit ninety percent of tax for state motor vehicle fuel taxes, freight line and equipment car mileage taxes, income taxes, franchise taxes, inheritance and estate taxes, local hotel and motel taxes, and generation skipping transfer taxes, including provision for a variable interest rate for underpayment or overpayment on estimated payments of corporate income and franchise taxes, and making the Act retroactive to January 1, 1982, effective upon publication.

```
Feb. 19 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 471.
```

Feb. 24 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 663.

Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 626.

Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.

Mar. 09 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 649.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Hester, Rush, and Lura. S.J. 844.

Mar. 18 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 824.

Mar. 18 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 825.

Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1194.

Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.

May 03 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.

May 13 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2184.

H.F. 2363

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a soil conservation loan program by the Iowa family farm development authority, allowing the authority to issue its bonds and notes for the program, and making coordinating amendments.

```
Feb. 19 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 471.
```

Feb. 22 82 Amendment H. 5204 filed. H.J. 493.

Feb. 23 82 Amendments H. 5220, H. 5222, H. 5224 filed. H.J. 519.

- Feb. 23 82 Amendments H. 5226, H. 5228, H. 5231, H. 5232 filed. H.J. 520.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5233 filed. H.J. 520.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5246 filed. H.J. 537.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5260 filed. H.J. 566.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5263 filed. H.J. 567.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5260 adopted. H.J. 591.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5220 as amended, adopted. H.J. 591.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendments H. 5222, H. 5232, H. 5246, H. 5204 withdrawn. H.J. 591.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5233A withdrawn. H.J. 592.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5263 adopted. H.J. 593.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5231A lost, H.J. 594.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5228 adopted. H.J. 594.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5282 filed. H.J. 595.
- Mar. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 595.
- Mar. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5282. H.J. 595.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 595.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion failed. H.J. 596.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5226 adopted. H.J. 596.
- Mar. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 596.
- Mar. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5231B. H.J. 596.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 597.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion failed. H.J. 597.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 598.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendments H. 5295, H. 5297 filed. H.J. 601.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5233B adopted. H.J. 604.
- Mar. 03 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 637.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendments H. 5324, H. 5325, H. 5326 filed. H.J. 684.
- Mar. 05 82 Amendments H. 5331, H. 5332, H. 5333 filed. H.J. 702.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment H. 5376 filed. H.J. 757.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5395 filed. H.J. 789.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5395 adopted. H.J. 809.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5325 withdrawn. H.J. 809.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5224A withdrawn. H.J. 810.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5295 adopted. H.J. 810.
- Mar. 12 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 810.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5295 adopted. H.J. 811.
- Mar. 12 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 811.
- Mar. 12 82 H. 5295, record expunged. H.J. 811.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5224B adopted. H.J. 811.
- Mar. 12 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 12 82 Ruled not germane H. 5297A. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5331 withdrawn. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5402 filed. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5402 adopted. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 12 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5332 as amended, adopted. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 12 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 813.
- Mar. 12 82 Point of order withdrawn, H.J. 813.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5401 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 15 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 15 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 822.

- Mar. 15 82 Ruled germane H. 5297B. H.J. 822.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendments H. 5297B, H. 5297C lost. H.J. 822.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5414 filed, H.J. 824.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5414 adopted. H.J. 824.
- Mar. 15 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 824.
- Mar. 15 82. H. 5376 as amended not germane. H.J. 825.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 825.
- Mar. 15 82 Motion failed, H.J. 825.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5432 filed. H.J. 835.
- Mar. 16 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 842.
- Mar. 16 82 Ruled not germane H. 5432. H.J. 842.
- Mar. 16 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 842.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5401 lost. H.J. 843.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5333 withdrawn. H.J. 843.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5233B lost, H.J. 844.
- Mar. 16 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 845.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5231A adopted. H.J. 845.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendments H. 5324, H. 5326 withdrawn. H.J. 845.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 17, H.J. 845.
- Mar. 16 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 847.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 985.
- Mar. 29 82 Message from House. S.J. 936.
- Mar. 29 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 936.
- Mar. 30 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 957.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Van Gilst, and Hulse. S.J. 1015.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 986.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 986.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5469 filed. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5468 filed. S.J. 1047.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5518 filed. S.J. 1100.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments S. 5524, S. 5525 filed. S.J. 1101.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5524A lost. S.J. 1160.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5525 withdrawn. S.J. 1160.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5518 adopted. S.J. 1160.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled out of order S. 5469, S. 5524B, S.J. 1160.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5468 adopted, S.J. 1160.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1161.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1447.
- Apr. 13 82 H. 5833 Senate amendment, H.J. 1448.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5844 filed. H.J. 1476.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5844 adopted. H.J. 1476.
- Apr. 14 82 House concurred H. 5833 as amended, H.J. 1476.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1476.
- Apr. 16 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5631. S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5631 to H. 5833. S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1264.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

```
82
              Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
              Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
              Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
```

May 13 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2155.

H.F. 2364

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to theft of a motor vehicle and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 19
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 472.
Mar. 02
          82
               Amendments H. 5298, H. 5299 filed, H.J. 601.
Mar. 04
          82
               Amendment H. 5299 adopted, H.J. 671.
               Ruled out of order H. 5298. H.J. 671.
Mar. 04
          82
Mar. 04
          82
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 671.
Mar. 09
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 645.
Mar. 09
          82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 645.
```

Mar. 10 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 681.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Taylor, and Coleman. S.J. 844.

H.F. 2365

Feb. 19

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

82

A bill for an act relating to the testimony of a husband or wife as a witness against the other.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 472.
Mar. 04
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 672.
          82
Mar. 08
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 626.
Mar. 08
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.
Mar. 09
          82
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 649.
Mar. 31
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 972.
Mar. 31
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 972.
Apr. 08
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1113.
Apr. 08
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 2, S.J. 1114.
Apr. 13
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
Apr. 22
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.
Apr. 22
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1694.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1694.
Apr. 22
          82
          82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1694.
Apr.
     22
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.
Apr. 30
          82
```

H.F. 2366

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state cigarette and little cigar tax by making permanent the tax rate of nine mills, the discount percent on the sale of tax stamps at two percent, the provision excluding the tax as part of the basic cost of cigarettes, providing for penalty and interest for unpaid or delinquent taxes, the time period in which a hearing must be held when a protest is filed, waiver of penalty and reduction or abatement of interest by the director, and repealing the one-time inventory tax refund.

Feb. 19 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 472.

Mar. 01 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5910 filed. H.J. 1592.

H.F. 2367

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to substance abuse commitment procedures including allegations in a petition for involuntary commitment of substance abusers, and appointment of a representative to assist a petitioner and to present evidence at a substance abuse commitment hearing.

Feb. 19 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 472.

Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5311 filed. H.J. 642.

Mar. 17 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 855.

H.F. 2368

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act adding unpaid support payments and other related judgments as an additional class of debts of an estate given preference over payment of certain other debts and charges.

(Formerly HF 2280).

Feb. 19 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 472.

Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 673.

Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 626.

Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.

Mar. 09 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 649.

Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 988.

Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 988.

Apr. 08 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1113.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5603 filed, S.J. 1212.

Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5603 adopted. S.J. 1224.

Apr. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1224.

Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.

Apr. 19 82 H. 5883 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.

Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5883. H.J. 1609.

Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1609.

Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1351.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.

May 14 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to crimes resulting from the operation of motor vehicles under certain circumstances, including while the operator's drivers license is suspended and while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or drug or with a certain amount of alcohol in the blood and the provisions for chemical testing, sentencing, penalties and license revocation relating to that offense.

- Feb. 19 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 473.
- Feb. 22 82 Amendments H. 5208, H. 5211 filed, H.J. 493.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendments H. 5216, H. 5218, H. 5219, H. 5223 filed. H.J. 519.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5225 filed. H.J. 519.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendments H. 5227, H. 5229, H. 5230, H. 5235 filed. H.J. 520.
- Feb. 23 82 Amendment H. 5236 filed. H.J. 520.
- Feb. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 528.
- Feb. 24 82 Ruled not germane H. 5227. H.J. 528.
- Feb. 24 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 528.
- Feb. 24 82 Motion failed. H.J. 529.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5248 filed. H.J. 529.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5248 adopted. H.J. 529.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5225 as amended, adopted. H.J. 529.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5235 adopted. H.J. 529.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5239 filed. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5239 adopted. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendment H. 5236 as amended, adopted. H.J. 531.
- Feb. 24 82 Amendments H. 5216, H. 5208 lost. H.J. 532.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendments H. 5211A, H. 5211B adopted. H.J. 541.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5211C lost. H.J. 542.
- Feb. 25 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 560.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendments H. 5253, H. 5258 filed. H.J. 566.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendments H. 5261, H. 5265 filed. H.J. 567.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendment H. 5219 lost. H.J. 572.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendments H. 5268, H. 5276, H. 5277 filed. H.J. 578.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5261 adopted. H.J. 582.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5211D as amended, adopted. H.J. 582.
- Mar. 02 82 Ruled out of order H. 5230, H.J. 582.
- Mar. 02 82 H. 5236, lines 25-31, 36-40 out of order. H.J. 582.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5223 withdrawn. H.J. 582.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5229 adopted. H.J. 583.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5218 withdrawn. H.J. 583.
- Mar. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 584.
- Mar. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5265. H.J. 584.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5277 adopted. H.J. 585.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5276 lost. H.J. 585.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5268 adopted. H.J. 586.
- Mar. 02 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 586.
- Mar. 02 82 Ruled not germane H. 5253 as amended. H.J. 586.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 586.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion failed, H.J. 586.

- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5258 lost. H.J. 588.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 589.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 589.
- Mar. 02 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 589.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5281 filed, H.J. 589.
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5281 adopted. H.J. 589.
- Mar. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 589.
- Mar. 04 82 Message from House. S.J. 579.
- Mar. 04 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 579.
- Mar. 05 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 621.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Rush, Lura, Ramsey, and Small. S.J. 715.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment S. 5290 filed. S.J. 798.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 989.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5448 filed. S.J. 995.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendments S. 5467, S. 5470, S. 5473 filed. S.J. 1047.
- Apr. 05 82 Amendments S. 5474, S. 5475, S. 5476 filed. S.J. 1047.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendments S. 5448A, S. 5448B adopted. S.J. 1057.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5467 lost. S.J. 1057.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5489 filed. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5489 adopted. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448C as amended, adopted. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448E as amended, adopted. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448D adopted. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5475 adopted, S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendments S. 5448F, S. 5448G adopted. S.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448H adopted. S.J. 1059.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5486 filed. S.J. 1059.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448J lost. S.J. 1059.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448K adopted. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5484 filed. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5484 adopted. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448L as amended, adopted. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5474 adopted. S.J. 1060.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448M as amended, adopted. S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled out of order S. 5290, S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5495, S. 5498 filed. S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5495 withdrawn. S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5498 adopted. S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled out of order S. 5486. S.J. 1061.
- Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5448I as amended, adopted. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5476A, S. 5476B adopted. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5476C withdrawn. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5494 filed. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled out of order S. 5494. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5488, S. 5501 filed. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5488 adopted. S.J. 1062.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5501 adopted. S.J. 1063.

- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5499 filed. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5499 adopted. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 06 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 06 82 Ruled in order S. 5470. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5470 lost. S.J. 1063.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5493, S. 5502 filed, S.J. 1064.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5502 adopted. S.J. 1064.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5493 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 06 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote, S.J. 1067.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5482 filed, S.J. 1068.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5487 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 06 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1065.
- Apr. 07 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1099.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5561 filed, S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5561 adopted, S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5487 lost, S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5473 adopted. S.J. 1163.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5482 withdrawn. S.J. 1163. Apr. 13 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5448J adopted. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 13 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5569 filed. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5602 filed, S.J. 1212.
- Apr. 16 82 Fiscal notes. SCS.
- Apr. 16 82 Amendment S. 5635 filed, S.J. 1254.
- Apr. 16 82 Amendment S. 5635 adopted. S.J. 1254.
- Apr. 16 82 Ruled out of order S. 5493, S. 5569, S. 5602, S.J. 1255,
- Apr. 16 82 Amendment S. 5629 filed, S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 16 82 Ruled out of order S. 5629. S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 16 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1255.
- Apr. 19 82 Secretary's report on correction. S.J. 1290.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
- Apr. 19 82 H. 5884 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5926 filed, H.J. 1630.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5927 filed. H.J. 1634.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5927 adopted. H.J. 1634.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments H. 5930, H. 5919 filed. H.J. 1635.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments H. 5930, H. 5926A adopted. H.J. 1635.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5919 lost. H.J. 1636.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments H. 5926B, H. 5926D adopted, H.J. 1636.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5931 filed. H.J. 1637.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5931A withdrawn. H.J. 1637.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5931B adopted. H.J. 1637.
- Apr. 21 82 Ruled out of order H. 5926C. H.J. 1637.
- Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5884 as amended, H.J. 1637.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 4, H.J. 1637.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5732. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 23 82 Senate refused to concur S. 5732. S.J. 1384.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.
- Apr. 23 82 House insisted. H.J. 1700.
- Apr. 23 82 Conference committee appointed, H.J. 1701.

- Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1397.
- Apr. 23 82 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1397.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. H.J. 1804.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1809.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1809.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1815.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1815.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, S.J. 1469.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. S.J. 1440.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1469.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1469.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1864.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 11 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2155.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to a user fee for certain state lands under the jurisdiction of the state conservation commission, making an appropriation, providing a penalty and providing a January 1 effective date.

- Feb. 22 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 490.
- Mar. 11 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2371

By State Government.

A bill for an act to revise the procedures of the state appeal board in the consideration of the budgets of local governments and providing an effective date.

- Feb. 22 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 490.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 674.
- Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 626.
- Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.
- Mar. 09 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Drake, and Palmer. S.J. 715.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee report. S.J. 967.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 967.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1085.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1379.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

```
Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
```

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

Apr. 30 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2181.

H.F. 2372

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to leasing of facilities and buildings, the receipt of gifts, and the operation and maintenance of facilities and buildings by an area education agency.

```
Feb. 22 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 490.
```

Mar. 03 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 610.

Mar. 05 82 Message from House. S.J. 601.

Mar. 05 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 601.

Mar. 08 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 635.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Anderson, Taylor, and Carney. S.J. 844.

Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.

Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 863.

Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.

Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 3, S.J. 1043.

Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

H.F. 2373

By Energy.

A bill for an act relating to the continuation of the activities and functions of the energy policy council, changing the date of the submission of the council's required report, and eliminating the requirement that public recognition for innovative energy conservation methods be given to ten categories of individuals and organizations in each congressional district.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 521.
```

Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5296 filed, H.J. 601.

Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5296 adopted. H.J. 658.

Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 658.

Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 627.

Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.

Mar. 09 82 Referred to Energy. S.J. 649.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Yenger, and Rodgers. S.J. 716.

Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 898.

Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 898.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment S. 5384 filed, S.J. 920.

Apr. 05 82 Amendment S. 5384 lost. S.J. 1028.

```
Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 7, S.J. 1028.
```

Apr. 05 82 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1547.

H.F. 2374

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to escape from a detention facility or institution and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 522.
```

Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 675.

Mar. 08 82 Message from House, S.J. 626.

Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.

Mar. 09 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 649.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Coleman, and Rush. S.J. 1015.

Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 991.

Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 991.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment S. 5454 filed, S.J. 995.

Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5497, S. 5500 filed. S.J. 1069.

Apr. 07 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 07 82 Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1089.

Apr. 07 82 Amendments S. 5454, S. 5497, S. 5500 withdrawn. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5520 filed. S.J. 1093.

Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5520 lost. S.J. 1094.

Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4, S.J. 1094.

Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1547.

H.F. 2375

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the crime of terrorism and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 522.
```

Mar. 15 82 Message from House, S.J. 726.

Mar. 15 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 726.

Mar. 16 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 770.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Ramsey, DeKoster, Rush, Doyle, and Murray. S.J. 844.

Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 771.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the boundary lines of merged areas and area education agencies and providing that the Act takes effect upon its publication. (Formerly HF 2178).

- Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 522.
- Feb. 25 82 Amendment H. 5266 filed, H.J. 567.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendment H. 5274 filed. H.J. 578.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendments H. 5266B, H. 5266A adopted. H.J. 656.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5274 adopted. H.J. 657.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 657.
- Mar. 04 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 681.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 645.
- Mar. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 645.
- Mar. 10 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 681.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Brown, Dreeszen, and Jensen. S.J. 844.
- Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 863.
- Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 863.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1003.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.
- May 05 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2182.

H.F. 2377

By Education.

A bill for an act creating the Iowa higher education loan authority, providing for the authority to issue revenue bonds and defining its powers and duties and providing that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

- Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 522.
- Mar. 01 82 Amendment H. 5275 filed. H.J. 578.
- Mar. 03 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5275 adopted. H.J. 605.
- Mar. 03 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 605.
- Mar. 03 82 Message from House. S.J. 566.
- Mar. 03 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 567.
- Mar. 08 82 Substituted for SF 2131 as amended. S.J. 629.
- Mar. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 629.
- Mar. 08 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 635.
- Mar. 10 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 743.
- Mar. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 949.
- Mar. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 949.

```
Mar. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 949.
```

Mar. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 949.

Mar. 24 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 987.

Apr. 16 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 1589.

H.F. 2378

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the role of soil conservation district commissioners in the development and implementation of the conservancy district plan.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 526.
```

Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5307 filed. H.J. 642.

Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5341 filed. H.J. 706.

Mar. 10 82 Amendment H. 5383 filed. H.J. 757.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5341 lost. H.J. 772.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5383 adopted. H.J. 773.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5307 lost. H.J. 774.

Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 774.

Mar. 15 82 Message from House, S.J. 743.

Mar. 15 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 743.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Van Gilst, and Tieden. S.J. 932.

Mar. 16 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 770.

Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 917.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 917.

Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none, S.J. 1036.

Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1288.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1588.

H.F. 2379

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to provide for the interest and earnings of the state fish and game protection fund.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 526.
```

Mar. 01 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 770.

Mar. 15 82 Message from House, S.J. 726.

Mar. 15 82 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 727.

Mar. 16 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 770.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Gentleman, and Hutchins. S.J. 932.

Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 917.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 917.

```
Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 1, S.J. 1029.
Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.
```

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1588.

H.F. 2380

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to insolvent insurers.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 526.
```

Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5286 filed. H.J. 600.

Mar. 05 82 Amendment H. 5286 adopted. H.J. 688.

Mar. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 688.

Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 645.

Mar. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 645.

Mar. 10 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 681.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 716.

Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 862.

Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 863.

Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1003.

Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1588.

H.F. 2381

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to vehicle registration by allowing the issuance of special mobile equipment plates for a period of three years and abolishing the use of gross weight emblems and providing a December 1, 1983 effective date.

```
Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 526.
```

Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 05 82 SF 2183 Substituted, H.J. 689.

Mar. 05 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 694.

H.F. 2382

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the identification of the location of wells.

- Feb. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 526.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4, H.J. 676.
- Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 626.
- Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.
- Mar. 09 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Goodwin, Kudart, and Hutchins. S.J. 844.
- Mar. 12. 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 12 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 723.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 06 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 6, S.J. 1054.
- Apr. 07 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1588.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for certification as an ophthalmic dispenser.

- Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 538.
- Mar. 09 82 SF 2155 Substituted, H.J. 711.
- Mar. 10 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 743.

H.F. 2384

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to change the sheep producers' representative on the agriculture marketing board.

- Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 538.
- Mar. 04 82 Amendment H. 5318 filed. H.J. 684.
- Mar. 05 82 Amendment H. 5327 filed. H.J. 691.
- Mar. 05 82 Amendments H. 5318, H. 5327 adopted. H.J. 691.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 691.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 645.
- Mar. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 645.
- Mar. 10 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 682.

H.F. 2385

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the confidentiality of the application, affidavits and order for a nontestimonial identification.

- Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 538.
- Mar. 05 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 692.
- Mar. 09 82 Message from House. S.J. 638.
- Mar. 09 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 638.
- Mar. 10 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 682.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Rush, Murray, and Carr. S.J. 844.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 900.
- Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 900.
- Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1008.
- Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1588.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the status and statutory responsibilities of legal or administrative entities created by agreements under chapter 28E.

- Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 539.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5335 filed. H.J. 706.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5335 adopted. H.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 713.
- Mar. 09 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 734.
- Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote, H.J. 735.
- Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5510 filed. H.J. 951.
- Mar. 23 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 986.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order H. 5510. H.J. 986.
- Mar. 24 82 Motions to reconsider out of order. H.J. 986.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 929.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 929.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 945.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Briles, and Gallagher. S.J. 1015.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 993.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 993.
- Apr. 20 82 Returned to State Government. S.J. 1298.

H.F. 2387

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to county government by making amendments which are required for accuracy or to reconcile the county home rule Act and other laws or to implement the legislative intent of the county home rule Act.

```
Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 539.
```

Mar. 03 82 Amendment H. 5309 filed. H.J. 642.

Mar. 08 82 Amendments H. 5344, H. 5348 filed, H.J. 706.

Mar. 09 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 717.

Mar. 09 82 Ruled not germane H. 5309. H.J. 717.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5344 adopted. H.J. 717.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5348 adopted, H.J. 718.

Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 718.

Mar. 09 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 734.

Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 735.

Mar. 22 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 947.

Mar. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 890.

Mar. 24 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 891.

Mar. 25 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 911.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Briles, Waldstein, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 1015.

Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 971.

Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 971.

Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 07 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1088.

Apr. 07 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1090.

Apr. 08 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.

Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1589.

Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1589. Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1589.

Apr. 20 62 Signed by Freshlent, 11.3. 1368

Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1589.

Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1901.

H.F. 2388

By Education.

A bill for an act repealing the provision that area education agencies must obtain approval from the state board of public instruction before purchase or lease of equipment or facilities for media production or reproduction, and the requirement that area education agencies must contract with the state educational radio or television facility board for television production, television transmission, or closed circuit television transmission.

```
Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 539.
```

Mar. 12 82 Message from House. S.J. 699.

Mar. 12 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 699.

Mar. 15 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 745.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, DeKoster, Taylor, and Small. S.J. 844.

Mar. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 864.

Mar. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 864.

Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.

Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1077.

Apr. 07 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.

Mar. 10 82 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 15, H.J. 746.

```
Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1589.
```

- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1901.

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to a landlord's right of access to a tenant's dwelling unit.

- Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 539.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5337 filed. H.J. 706.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5363 filed. H.J. 739.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendments H. 5373, H. 5374, H. 5378 filed, H.J. 757.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendments H. 5379, H. 5380 filed. H.J. 757.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendments H. 5387, H. 5388, H. 5389, H. 5390 filed. H.J. 789.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5391 filed. H.J. 789.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendments H. 5409, H. 5413 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5489 filed. H.J. 896.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5494 filed. H.J. 928.
- Mar. 22 82 Amendments H. 5512, H. 5513 filed. H.J. 951.

H.F. 2390

By Education.

A bill for an act permitting merged areas to combine the positions of secretary and treasurer.

- Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 539.
- Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 677.
- Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 626.
- Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.
- Mar. 09 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, DeKoster, and Small. S.J. 844.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 913.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 914.
- Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1030.
- Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.

H.F. 2391

By State Government.

A bill for an act to limit payment of per diem and expenses at special sessions to members of the general assembly who are in attendance and file claims. (Formerly HF 2126).

```
Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 539.
```

Mar. 04 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 678.

Mar. 08 82 Message from House. S.J. 627.

Mar. 08 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 627.

Mar. 09 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 649.

Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 716.

H.F. 2392

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act revising the Iowa code of military justice including providing penalties.

```
Feb. 25 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 540.
```

Mar. 05 82 SF 2175 Substituted. H.J. 693.

Mar. 05 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 694.

H.F. 2393

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act creating a child abuse prevention program and a child abuse prevention program advisory council, providing an increase in certain fees, and providing an appropriation.

```
Mar. 01 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 568.
```

Mar. 05 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 05 82 Subcommittee, Pope, Hoffmann-Bright, and Bruner. H.J. 700.

Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5362 filed, H.J. 739.

Mar. 12 82 Committee report. H.J. 819.

Mar. 12 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 819.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5441 filed. H.J. 849.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5481 filed, H.J. 895.

Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5499 filed, H.J. 928.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5499 lost. H.J. 942.

Mar. 22 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 942.

Mar. 22 82 Ruled not germane H. 5441. H.J. 942.

Mar. 22 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 942.

Mar. 22 82 Motion failed. H.J. 943.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5362 withdrawn. H.J. 943.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5481 lost. H.J. 943.

Mar. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 2, H.J. 943.

Mar. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 948.

Mar. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 985.

Mar. 25 82 Message from House. S.J. 902.

Mar. 25 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 902.

Mar. 26 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 935.

- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Craft, Hultman, and Junkins. S.J. 1017.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 994.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 994.
- Apr. 02 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1008.
- Apr. 08 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Ramsey, and Rush. S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1123.
- Apr. 08 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1123.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment S. 5533 filed. S.J. 1123.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5553 filed. S.J. 1181.
- Apr. 15 82 Committee amendment S. 5533 adopted. S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5553 adopted. S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 6, S.J. 1230.
- Apr. 15 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1246.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1529.
- Apr. 19 82 H. 5880 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5880. H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 10 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

By Cities.

A bill for an act relating to the replacement of curbing and gutters through the use of special assessments in cities with a population of less than ten thousand. (Formerly HF 2043).

- Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 569.
- Mar. 08 82 Amendments H. 5339, H. 5345 filed. H.J. 706.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5364 filed. H.J. 739.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendments H. 5345A, H. 5345B lost. H.J. 752.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment H. 5367 filed. H.J. 757.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5367 adopted. H.J. 762.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5339 as amended, adopted. H.J. 762.
- Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5364 adopted. H.J. 763.
- Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 82, rays 14, H.J. 763.
- Mar. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 743.
- Mar. 15 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 744.
- Mar. 16 82 Referred to Cities. S.J. 770.
- Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 897.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Carney, and Wells. S.J. 932.
- Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1037.
- Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

```
Apr.
      07
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
Apr. 15
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524,
           82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
           82
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
Apr. 19
           82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing a refund or income tax credit of excise tax on motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol within the state. (Formerly HF 2115).

```
Mar. 01
           82
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 569.
Mar. 09
           82
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar. 15
           82
               Passed House, ayes 82, nays 9, H.J. 826.
Mar. 17
           82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 865.
Mar. 17
           82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
Mar. 22
           82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
Mar. 17
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 776.
Mar. 17
           82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 776.
Mar. 18
           82
               Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 822.
Mar. 26
           82
               Subcommittee, Taylor, Holden, and Priebe. S.J. 932.
Mar. 25
           82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 919.
Mar. 25
           82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 919.
           82
Apr. 14
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1202.
           82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
Apr. 19
Apr. 24
           82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
           82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
           82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
May 06
           82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.
```

H.F. 2396

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the tax status of services rendered or furnished by private employment agencies under the state sales, services, and use tax. (Formerly HF 2007).

```
82
Mar. 01
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 569.
Mar. 03
          82
               Amendment H. 5310 filed. H.J. 642.
Mar. 05
          82
               Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar. 11
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 775.
Mar. 12
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5310. H.J. 799.
Mar. 12
          82
               Passed House, ayes 73, nays 23, H.J. 799.
```

Mar. 15 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 832. Mar. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 754.

```
Mar. 16
            82
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 754.
 Mar. 17
            82
                Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 793.
 Mar. 26
            82
                Subcommittee, Holden, Rodgers, and Taylor. S.J. 932.
 Mar. 25
            82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 919.
 Mar. 25
            82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 919.
            82
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 4, S.J. 1203.
 Apr. 14
 Apr. 19
            82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
 Apr. 24
            82
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
            82
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
                Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
            82
```

Apr. 24

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.

82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156. May 06

H.F. 2397

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the time of expiration of the commission of a notary public and to the notice required to be given by the secretary of state and allowing the secretary of state to appoint as a notary public a resident of a border state working in Iowa.

(Formerly HF 2282).

```
Mar. 01
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 569.
Mar. 02
          82
               Amendment H. 5290 filed. H.J. 601.
Mar. 15
          82
               Amendment H. 5290 adopted, H.J. 827.
Mar. 15
          82
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 828.
Mar. 17
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 865.
Mar. 17
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
Mar. 22
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
               Message from House, with amendment H. 5290. S.J. 776.
Mar. 17
          82
Mar. 17
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 776.
Mar. 18
          82
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 822.
Mar. 26
          82
               Subcommittee, Nystrom, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 932.
Mar. 22
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 865.
Mar. 22
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 866.
Apr. 02
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1004.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.
Apr. 06
          82
Apr. 15
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
           82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.
Apr. 19
           82
```

H.F. 2398

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to a penalty for taking certain game and fish in violation of law.

(Formerly HF 15).

```
Mar. 01
           82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 569.
Mar. 04
               Amendment H. 5320 filed. H.J. 684.
           82
          82
Mar. 15
               Amendment H. 5320 adopted. H.J. 829.
Mar. 15
          82
               Amendment H. 5428 filed, H.J. 835.
Mar. 16
          82
               Amendment H. 5428 lost. H.J. 838.
Mar. 16
          82
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3, H.J. 838.
Mar. 17
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
Mar. 22
          82
               Explanátion of vote. H.J. 950.
Mar. 18
          82
               Message from House, with amendment H. 5320. S.J. 799.
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 799.
Mar. 18
          82
Mar. 19
               Referred to Natural Resources, S.J. 845.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 915.
Mar. 25
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 915.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5383 filed, S.J. 920.
Mar. 26
          82
               Subcommittee, Tieden, Goodwin, and Rodgers, S.J. 932.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment S. 5396 filed. S.J. 935.
Mar. 29
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.
Apr. 01
          82
               Amendment S. 5447 filed. S.J. 995.
Apr. 02
          82
               Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
Apr.
     05
          82
               Amendment S. 5466 filed, S.J. 1047.
               Committee amendment S. 5383 adopted. S.J. 1071.
Apr.
      07
          82
Apr. 07
          82
               Point of order raised, S.J. 1071.
Apr. 07
          82
               Ruled out of order S. 5447. S.J. 1072.
Apr. 07
          82
               Amendments S. 5466A, S. 5466B, S. 5466C adopted. S.J. 1072.
          82
     07
               Point of order raised. S.J. 1072.
Apr.
          82
Apr.
     07
               Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1072.
               Amendment S. 5396 adopted. S.J. 1072.
Apr. 07
          82
Apr.
     07
          82
               Amendment S. 5507 filed. S.J. 1073.
          82
Apr. 07
               Amendment S. 5507 lost. S.J. 1074.
Apr.
     07
          82
               Passed-Senate, ayes 46, nays 1, S.J. 1074.
Apr.
     07
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1320.
Apr. 07
          82
               H. 5754 Senate amendment. H.J. 1323.
Apr.
     13
          82
               House concurred H. 5754, H.J. 1437.
     13
          82
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 1437.
Apr.
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1481.
Apr.
     14
Apr.
     15
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1214.
          82
Apr.
     24
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
     24
          82
Apr.
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
          82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.
May 21
```

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the date of the annual organization meeting of the board of directors of an area education agency.

```
Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 569.
```

Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 764.

- Mar. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 727.
- Mar. 15 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 727.
- Mar. 16 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 770.
- Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Wells, and Gratias. S.J. 844. Mar. 19 82
- Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 914.
- Recommended passage. S.J. 914. Mar. 25 82
- Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1031.
- Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.
- Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524. Apr. 15 82
- Signed by President. H.J. 1524. Apr. 15 82
- 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524. Apr. 15
- 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548. Apr. 19

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of the state public deposit and sinking fund for public deposits laws to the funds of electric power agencies.

- 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 570. Mar. 01
- Mar. 02 82 Amendment H. 5291 filed, H.J. 601.
- Subcommittee, Johnson of Linn, Swearingen, Chiodo, Smith, and Mar. 05 82 Bruner, H.J. 700.

H.F. 2401

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act regulating the activities of loan brokers and providing penalties.

- Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 570. Mar. 01 82
- Subcommittee, Schroeder, Chiodo, and Johnson of Linn. H.J. 700. Mar. 05 82
- Mar. 09 82 Committee report. H.J. 737.
- Mar. 09 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 737.
- Mar. 09 82 Committee amendment H. 5361 filed. H.J. 739.
- Amendment H. 5375 filed. H.J. 757. Mar. 10 82
- 82 Amendment H. 5375 adopted. H.J. 884. Mar. 18
- Committee amendment H. 5361 as amended, adopted. H.J. 884. Mar. 18 82
- Mar. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 88, nays none, H.J. 885.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 856.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 856.
- Mar. 23 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 879.
- 82 Subcommittee, De Koster, Jensen, and Rush. S.J. 933. Mar. 26

H.F. 2402

By Transportation.

A bill for an act authorizing volunteer members of a volunteer ambulance or rescue service agency to use blue flashing lights on their privately-owned motor vehicles. (Formerly HF 76).

```
Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 570.
```

Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5366 filed. H.J. 739.

Mar. 10 82 Amendments H. 5381, H. 5382, H. 5384 filed. H.J. 757.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5366 lost. H.J. 765.

Mar. 11 82 Amendments H. 5384, H. 5381 withdrawn. H.J. 765.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5385 filed. H.J. 765.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5385 adopted. H.J. 766.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5382 as amended, adopted. H.J. 766.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5386 filed. H.J. 766.

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5386 adopted. H.J. 766.

Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 766.

Mar. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 744.

Mar. 15 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 744.

Mar. 16 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 770.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen, and Coleman. S.J. 844.

H.F. 2403

By Cities.

A bill for an act including waterworks and related facilities within the definition of essential corporate purpose. (Formerly HF 2308).

```
Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 570.
```

Mar. 11 82 Passed House, ayes 57, nays 41, H.J. 769.

Mar. 11 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 782.

Mar. 16 82 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 846.

Mar. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 758.

Mar. 16 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 758.

Mar. 17 82 Referred to Cities. S.J. 793.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Slater, Carney, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 933.

Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 897.

Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 897.

Mar. 29 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 943.

Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.

Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 1, S.J. 1038.

Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of nonresidents and part-year residents under the state individual income tax law and making it retroactive and providing an effective date.

```
Mar. 01 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 570.
```

Mar. 02 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 23 82 SF 2309 Substituted. H.J. 1756.

Apr. 23 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1757.

H.F. 2405

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to permit certain movements of implements of husbandry, without distance limitations, subject to certain safety rules.

Mar.	01	82	Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 570.
Mar.	09	82	Passed House, ayes 91, nays 5, H.J. 725.
Mar.	11	82	Message from House. S.J. 688.
Mar.	12	82	Referred to Transportation. S.J. 717.
Mar.	19	82	Subcommittee, Jensen, Comito, and Hutchins. S.J. 844.
Mar.	24	82	Committee meeting report. S.J. 895.
Mar.	24	82	Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 895.
Mar.	24	82	Committee amendment S. 5361 filed. S.J. 901.
Mar.	31	82	Amendment S. 5438 filed. S.J. 976.
Apr.	02	82	Amendment S. 5461 filed. S.J. 1025.
Apr.	19	82	Amendment S. 5648 filed. S.J. 1294.
Apr.	20	82	Amendments S. 5461, S. 5648 withdrawn. S.J. 1303.
Apr.	20	82	Amendment S. 5438 lost. S.J. 1303.
Apr.	20	82	Amendment S. 5670 filed. S.J. 1303.
Apr.	20	82	Amendment S. 5670 adopted. S.J. 1303.
Apr.	20	82	Committee amendment S. 5361 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1304.
Apr.	20	82	Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 4, S.J. 1308.
Apr.	22	82	Message from Senate. H.J. 1651.
Apr.	22	82	H. 5935 Senate amendment. H.J. 1668.
Apr.	22	82	House concurred H. 5935. H.J. 1669.
Apr.	22	82	Passed House, ayes 89, nays 6, H.J. 1669.
Apr.	24	82	Message from House. S.J. 1424.
Apr.	24	82	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr.	24	82	Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr.	24	82	Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr.	24	82	Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

H.F. 2406

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the reporting and evaluation of adult abuse, the provision of adult protective services, the operation of the child abuse and adult abuse registry, and providing penalties.

```
        Mar.
        01
        82
        Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 571.

        Mar.
        02
        82
        Amendment H. 5285 filed. H.J. 600.

        Mar.
        02
        82
        Amendments H. 5288, H. 5289 filed. H.J. 601.

        Mar.
        11
        82
        Amendment H. 5396 filed. H.J. 789.

        Mar.
        17
        82
        Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 861.
```

H.F. 2407

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act related to the uniform limited partnership act.

```
Mar. 02
           82
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 579.
Mar. 09
           82
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none, H.J. 714.
Mar. 09
           82
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 735.
Mar. 10
           82
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar. 11
           82
                Message from House. S.J. 688.
Mar. 12
           82
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 717.
Mar. 19
           82
                Subcommittee, Small, Rush, Kudart, Baugher, and Dreeszen. S.J. 844.
Mar. 25
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 916.
Mar. 25
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 916.
Apr. 05
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays none, S.J. 1032.
Apr. 07
           82
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.
           82
Apr. 07
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.
Apr. 24
           82
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
                Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
           82
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
           82
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.
May 06
```

H.F. 2408

Mar. 09

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide a setoff against income tax refunds and rebates for defaults on guaranteed student loans.

```
Mar. 02 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 579.

Mar. 09 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 09 82 SF 2180 Substituted. H.J. 726.
```

H.F. 2409

By State Government.

82

A bill for an act relating to fire safety, and providing penalties.

Withdrawn, H.J. 728.

Mar. 02 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 580. Mar. 09 82 Amendments H. 5353, H. 5355 filed, H.J. 739. Mar. 10 82 Amendment H. 5355 adopted, H.J. 747. Mar. 10 82 Amendment H. 5353 withdrawn. H.J. 747. Mar. 10 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1, H.J. 747. Mar. 11 82 Fiscal note, HCS. Mar. 12 82 Message from House. S.J. 700. Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 700. Mar. 12 82 Substituted for SF 2241 as amended, S.J. 779. Mar. 17 82 Apr. 13 82 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs none, S.J. 1168. Apr. 15 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1485. Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911. Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911. Apr. 24 82 Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2156.

May 06 H.F. 2410

Mar. 02

Apr. 24

By Transportation.

82 82

82

A bill for an act to exclude from the definition of a commercial motor vehicle a motor truck with a combined gross weight of less than twenty-six thousand pounds which is part of an identifiable one-way motor vehicle fleet leased for a period of less than thirty days for moving property owned by a lessee.

```
Mar. 09
          82
               Passed House, ayes 88, nays 5, H.J. 724.
Mar. 09
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 735.
Mar. 10
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 753.
               Message from House. S.J. 688.
Mar. 11
          82
Mar. 12
          82
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 717.
               Subcommittee, Hutchins, Bisenius, and Drake. S.J. 844.
Mar. 19
          82
Mar. 23
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 881.
Mar. 23
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 881.
Apr. 02
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1005.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.
Apr. 06
          82
Apr. 15
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
Apr. 15
          82
Apr. 15
          82
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 580.

Apr. 19 H.F. 2411

By Education.

82

A bill for an act eliminating the requirement that every merged area lease agreement be approved by the state board of public instruction, and requiring approval for only agreements that extend for more than ten years or agreements that are for over twenty-five thousand dollars per year.

```
82
Mar.
     03
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 602.
Mar.
     09
          82
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2, H.J. 730.
Mar. 11
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 688.
Mar. 11
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 689.
Mar. 22
          82
               Referred to Education. S.J. 866.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment S. 5331 filed. S.J. 867.
Mar. 26
          82
               Subcommittee, Anderson, Taylor, and Carney. S.J. 933.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 914.
Mar. 25
          82
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 914.
Mar. 25
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5386 filed. S.J. 920.
Apr. 05
          82
               Amendment S. 5331 withdrawn. S.J. 1033.
          82
               Committee amendment S. 5386 adopted. S.J. 1033.
Apr. 05
Apr. 05
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1033.
          82
               Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.
Apr.
     07
          82
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.
Apr.
     07
Apr. 07
          82
               H. 5740 Senate amendment. H.J. 1322.
          82
               House concurred H. 5740. H.J. 1439.
Apr. 13
          82
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1439.
Apr. 13
          82
Apr. 15
               Message from House. S.J. 1214.
          82
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr.
     24
          82
```

May 07 H.F. 2412

Apr. 24 82

By Education.

82

A bill for an act requiring the board of directors of a school corporation to notify the parent or legal guardian of a student who is a passenger in a school-owned vehicle which is involved in an accident. (Formerly HF 2228).

```
Mar. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 602.
Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5338 filed. H.J. 706.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2156.

H.F. 2413

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the expungement of records of certain misdemeanors. (Formerly HF 2191).

```
Mar. 03
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 603.
Mar. 09
          82
               Amendment H. 5354, H. 5357 filed. H.J. 739.
Mar. 10
          82
               Amendments H. 5354, H. 5357A withdrawn. H.J. 748.
Mar. 10
          82
               Amendment H. 5371 filed. H.J. 757.
          82 Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar. 11
Mar. 22
          82
              Amendment H. 5371 adopted. H.J. 936.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5357B as amended, adopted. H.J. 936.
Mar. 22
          82
              Passed House, ayes 80, nays 13, H.J. 936.
```

Mar. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 890.

Mar. 24 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 890.

Mar. 25 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 911.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, Doyle, and Carr. S.J. 1015.

H.F. 2414

By Transportation.

A bill for an act requiring owners of motor vehicles to identify the drivers of the vehicles to peace officers, and providing a penalty. (Formerly HF 2060).

```
Mar. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 607.
```

Mar. 11 82 Amendment H. 5397 filed. H.J. 789.

Mar. 12 82 SF 26 Substituted. H.J. 800.

Mar. 29 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1053.

H.F. 2415

By Transportation.

A bill for an act authorizing drivers of passenger motor buses to use citizen band radios.

(Formerly HF 664).

Mar. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 607.

H.F. 2416

By Transportation.

A bill for an act to allow building movers other than movers of mobile homes and factory-built structures to register for combined gross weight on a single-trip basis.

```
Mar. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 608.
```

Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 7, H.J. 723.

Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote, H.J. 735.

Mar. 11 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 688.

Mar. 11 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 689.

Mar. 12 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 717.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Coleman, Comito, and Jensen. S.J. 845.

Mar. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 881.

Mar. 23 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 881.

Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1006.

Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to update references to the federal Water Pollution Control Act in chapter 455B.

```
Mar. 03 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 608.
```

Mar. 10 82 SF 2167 Substituted. H.J. 750.

Mar. 10 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 751.

H.F. 2418

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to provide that traffic violation proceedings by the state board of regents or its institutions are not contested cases under the Iowa administrative procedure Act.

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 644.
```

Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5, H.J. 722.

Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 735.

Mar. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 689.

Mar. 11 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 689.

Mar. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 717.

Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Small, Murray, and Lura. S.J. 845.

Mar. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 900.

Mar. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 900.

Apr. 02 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1009.

Apr. 06 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1241.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.

H.F. 2419

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the office for planning and programming.

Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 644.

Mar. 29 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1079.

H.F. 2420

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the state board of public instruction over a school district not maintaining twelve grades. (Formerly HF 2130).

```
Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 644.
Mar. 08 82 Amendment H. 5336 filed. H.J. 706.
```

- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5336 adopted. H.J. 720.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5336 adopted. H.J. 720.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 3, H.J. 720.
- Mar. 09 82 Explanations of votes. H.J. 735.
- Mar. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 689.
- Mar. 11 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 689.
- Mar. 12 82 Referred to Education. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Carney, Gratias, and Anderson. S.J. 845.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 987.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 987.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1108.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
- Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to procedures to be followed by drainage districts in which are located ditches, drains, or natural watercourses constituting common outlets, when certain work is necessary upon such common outlets. (Formerly HF 2122).

- Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 644.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5470 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5516 filed. H.J. 963.

H.F. 2422

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the Oskaloosa community school district relating to a sale of land.

- Mar. 04 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 644.
- Mar. 04 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 680.
- Mar. 09 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 719.
- Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 735.
- Mar. 09 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 736.
- Mar. 11 82 Message from House. S.J. 689.
- Mar. 11 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 689.
- Mar. 12 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 717.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Taylor, and Deluhery. S.J. 845.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 916.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 916.
- Mar. 26 82 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 934.
- Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 3, S.J. 1034.

- Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098. Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1289.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1548.

By Energy.

A bill for an act providing city and county governments with the authority to levy a property tax for energy conservation improvements.

Mar. 04 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 645.

H.F. 2424

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to allow certain nonprofit corporations owning property in this state an extension of time to file for exemption from property taxes for certain tax years. (Formerly HF 2015).

- Mar. 05 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 686.
- Mar. 16 82 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 14, H.J. 839.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 18 82 Message from House. S.J. 799.
- Mar. 18 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 799.
- Mar. 19 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 845.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Taylor, Palmer, and Ramsey. S.J. 933.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 974.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 974.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1205.
- Apr. 19 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 06 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

H.F. 2425

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the use of municipal sewage sludge as fertilizer. (Formerly HF 2302).

- Mar. 05 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 686.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5450 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5498 filed. H.J. 928.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5570 filed. H.J. 1010.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5570 adopted. H.J. 1010.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5450 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1010.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5498 adopted. H.J. 1010.
- Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1, H.J. 1011.
- Mar. 30 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House, S.J. 929.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 929.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 945.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Husak, Dreeszen, and Vande Hoef. S.J. 1015.
- Apr. 01. 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 986.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 986.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1109.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
- Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2156.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the procedures for involuntary commitment or treatment of substance abusers.

- Mar. 05 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 686.
- Mar. 09 82 Amendment H. 5358 filed. H.J. 739.
- Mar. 10 82 Amendment H. 5372 filed. H.J. 757.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5408 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5442 filed, H.J. 849.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendments H. 5443, H. 5447 filed, H.J. 850.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5442 adopted. H.J. 852.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5447A, H. 5447B, H. 5358 adopted. H.J. 853.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5443, H. 5408, H. 5372 adopted. H.J. 854.
- Mar. 17 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays none, H.J. 855.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 865.
- Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
- Mar. 19 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 19 82 Message from House. S.J. 827.
- Mar. 19 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 827.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment S. 5313 filed. S.J. 847.
- Mar. 22 82 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 866.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Vande Hoef, and Miller of Des Moines. S.I. 933.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.

Mar. 29 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 944. Mar. 31 82 Amendment S. 5431 filed, S.J. 975. Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023. Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050. Apr. 07 82 Amendments S. 5313, S. 5431 adopted. S.J. 1080. Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none, S.J. 1081. Apr. 08 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1121. 82 Amendment S. 5559 filed. S.J. 1181. Apr. 13 Amendment S. 5707 filed. S.J. 1324. Apr. 20 82 Apr. 21 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1334. Apr. 21 82 Amendments S. 5559, S. 5707 adopted. S.J. 1334. Apr. 21 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1335. Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1607. Apr. 21 82 H. 5925 Senate amendment. H.J. 1650. Amendment H. 5943 filed. H.J. 1677. Apr. 22 82 Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5943 adopted. H.J. 1677. Apr. 22 82 House concurred H. 5925 as amended. H.J. 1677. Passed House, ayes 92, nays none, H.J. 1678. Apr. 22 82 Apr. 23 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5762. S.J. 1379. 82 Apr. 23 Senate concurred S. 5762 to H. 5925. S.J. 1396. Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none, S.J. 1396. Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1895. Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911. Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

May 21 H.F. 2427

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

82

82

82

A bill for an act to legalize the action of the board of supervisors of Dubuque county reprecincting Cascade and Whitewater townships effective upon publication.

```
Mar. 05
           82
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 686.
Mar. 17
           82
                Proof of publication certified. H.J. 866.
Mar. 29
           82
                Passed House, ayes 81, nays none, H.J. 1054.
Mar. 30
           82
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
Mar. 29
           82
                Message from House. S.J. 937.
Mar. 29
           82
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 937.
Mar. 29
           82
                Proof of publication certified. S.J. 942.
Mar. 30
           82
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 957.
Apr. 02
           82
                Subcommittee, Carr, Rush, and Ramsey. S.J. 1015.
Apr. 01
           82
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.
Apr. 01
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 989.
           82
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3, S.J. 1109.
Apr. 08
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
Apr. 13
           82
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1589.
Apr. 20
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911. Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1901.
- Apr. 30 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2181.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the collection of taxes and mounting of registration plates on mobile homes. (Formerly HF 2094).

- Mar. 05 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 686.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5412 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 25 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5652 filed. H.J. 1149.
- Apr. 19 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1538.

H.F. 2429

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the use of chapter 663A of the Code by persons convicted of, or sentenced for, a public offense. (Formerly HF 2048).

- Mar. 05 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 686.
- Mar. 09 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 12 82 Subcommittee, Shull, Halvorson of Clayton, and Sullivan. H.J. 815.
- Mar. 25 82 Committee report. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1016.
- Mar. 31 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1116.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House. S.J. 965.
- Mar. 31 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 965.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, Coleman, and Dreeszen. S.J. 1015.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 989.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1110.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1902.

H.F. 2430

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act adding mental health professionals and physician's assistants to the list of persons who are not required to disclose confidential communications in court proceedings.

```
Mar.
      08
           82
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 703.
Mar. 12
           82
                Amendment H. 5410 filed, H.J. 820.
Mar. 15
           82
                Amendment H. 5433 filed. H.J. 835.
Mar. 17
           82
                Amendments H. 5433, H. 5410 lost. H.J. 856.
Mar. 17
           82
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays 2, H.J. 857.
Mar. 17
           82
                Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 865.
Mar. 17
           82
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
Mar. 22
           82
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
Mar. 26
           82
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1044.
Mar. 26
                Message from House. S.J. 929.
           82
Mar. 26
           82
                Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 929.
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 945.
Mar. 29
           82
Apr. 02
           82
                Subcommittee, Carr, Baugher, and Doyle. S.J. 1015.
           82
Apr. 01
                Committee meeting report. S.J. 989.
      01
           82
                Recommended passage. S.J. 990.
Apr.
Apr. 08
           82
                Amendment S. 5535 filed. S.J. 1111.
Apr. 08
           82
                Point of order raised. S.J. 1111.
Apr. 08
           82
               Ruled in order S. 5535. S.J. 1111.
Apr. 08
           82
                Amendment S. 5535 adopted. S.J. 1111.
Apr. 15
           82
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1, S.J. 1223.
           82
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
Apr. 19
Apr. 19
           82
                H. 5881 Senate amendment. H.J. 1550.
Apr.
     21
           82
                House concurred H. 5881. H.J. 1612.
Apr. 21
           82
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1, H.J. 1612.
Apr.
      22
           82
               Message from House, S.J. 1351.
```

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

May H.F. 2431

Apr. Apr. 24

Apr. 24

Apr. 24

24 82

17

By State Government.

82

82

82

82

A bill for an act revising deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards, and supervisor districts and requiring maps of supervisor districts to be filed with the state commissioner of elections.

```
Mar. 08
           82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 703.
Mar. 10
           82
               Amendment H. 5369 filed, H.J. 757.
Mar. 12
           82
               Amendment H. 5411 filed. H.J. 820.
Mar. 17
           82
               Amendments H. 5369, H. 5411 adopted. H.J. 858.
Mar. 17
           82
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 858.
           82
Mar. 17
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.
Mar. 22
           82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
Mar. 19
           82
               Message from House. S.J. 827.
```

Mar. 19 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 827.

Mar. 22 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 866.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Lura, and Slater. S.J. 933.

```
Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 918.
Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 918.
```

Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays none, S.J. 1035.

Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1290.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1548.

H.F. 2432

By Education.

A bill for an act to provide for approval to raise an additional enrichment amount for a school district's budget at a special election. (Formerly HF 2185).

```
Mar. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 707.
```

Mar. 17 82 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 7, H.J. 859.

Mar. 17 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 866.

Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.

Mar. 19 82 Message from House, S.J. 827.

Mar. 19 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 828.

Mar. 22 82 Referred to Education, S.J. 866.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Brown, and Jensen. S.J. 933.

Mar. 25 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 914.

Mar. 25 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 914.

Apr. 05 82 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 3, S.J. 1035.

Apr. 07 82 Explanations of votes. S.J. 1098.

Apr. 07 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1290.

Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1548.

H.F. 2433

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act requiring food service establishments that serve imported meat or meat products to list the type of meat in the products, and providing penalties. (Formerly HF 2172).

```
Mar. 09 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 707.
```

Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5495 filed. H.J. 928.

Mar. 22 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 934.

Mar. 22 82 Ruled not germane H. 5495. H.J. 934.

Mar. 22 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 934.

Mar. 22 82 Motion failed, H.J. 934.

Mar. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 61, nays 33, H.J. 934.

Mar. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 948.

Mar. 29 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1075.

Mar. 29 82 Message from House, S.J. 940.

Mar. 29 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 940.

Mar. 30 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 957.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Taylor, and Husak. S.J. 1015.

H.F. 2434

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to increase the jurisdictional amount of small claims court to two thousand five hundred dollars. (Formerly HF 2210).

Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 758.

Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 5, H.J. 980.

Mar. 26 82 Message from House, S.J. 921.

Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 921.

Mar. 29 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 945.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Kudart, Baugher, and Small. S.J. 1016.

H.F. 2435

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to shooting ranges. (Formerly HF 2).

Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 758.

Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5406 filed. H.J. 820.

Mar. 15 82 Amendments H. 5415, H. 5425 filed. H.J. 834.

Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5426 filed. H.J. 835.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5406 adopted. H.J. 862.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5415 withdrawn. H.J. 862.

Mar. 17 82 Ruled out of order H. 5426, H.J. 862.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5461 filed, H.J. 862.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5461 adopted. H.J. 862.

Mar. 17 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 863.

Mar. 17 82 Ruled germane H. 5425 as amended. H.J. 863.

Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5425 as amended, lost. H.J. 863.

Mar. 17 82 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 26, H.J. 863.

Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.

Mar. 19 82 Message from House, with amendment H. 5406, H. 5461. S.J. 828.

Mar. 19 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 828.

Mar. 22 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 866.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Kudart, and Hutchins. S.J. 933.

Apr. 02 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1021.

Apr. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1021.

```
Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment S. 5459 filed. S.J. 1024.
```

- Apr. 08 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1113.
- Apr. 08 82 Committee amendment S. 5459 adopted. S.J. 1116.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment S. 5619 filed. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5683 filed. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5683 adopted. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5619 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 20 82 Ruled out of order S. 5459. S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 4, S.J. 1309.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1602.
- Apr. 21 82 H. 5921 Senate amendment. H.J. 1650.
- Apr. 22 82 House concurred H. 5921. H.J. 1665.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 11, H.J. 1665.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1424.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 17 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to provide a four-year statute of limitations for actions founded upon a violation of rights protected by the Constitution of the United States, Constitution of the State of Iowa, federal statute, or state statute.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 758.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendments H. 5421, H. 5422 filed, H.J. 834.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5474 filed. H.J. 895.

H.F. 2437

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to assure the continuation of human service programs delivered by community action agencies. (Formerly HF 2309).

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5483 filed. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5490 filed. H.J. 896.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendments H. 5483, H. 5490 adopted. H.J. 900.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 2, H.J. 901.
- Mar. 19 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 926.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 869.

- Mar. 23 82 Amendment S. 5350 filed. S.J. 883.
- Mar. 24 82 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 893.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Slater, and Hulse. S.J. 1016.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 944.
- Mar. 29 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 944.
- Mar. 29 82 Committee amendment S. 5404 filed. S.J. 946.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment S. 5432 filed, S.J. 975.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar, S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5485 filed. S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 07 82 Committee amendment S. 5404A adopted. S.J. 1082.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5485 lost. S.J. 1083.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5432 adopted. S.J. 1083.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5350 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1083.
- Apr. 07 82 Ruled out of order S. 5404B. S.J. 1083.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 4, S.J. 1083.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.
- Apr. 08 82 H. 5799 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5851 filed. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 15 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1513.
- Apr. 15 82 Ruled not germane H. 5851. H.J. 1513.
- Apr. 15 82 House concurred H. 5799. H.J. 1513.
- Apr. 15 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3, H.J. 1514.
- Apr. 15 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1525.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from House. S.J. 1296.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 17 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act establishing procedures for making annual cost-of-living adjustments in those child support judgments that provide for annual cost-of-living adjustment, including judgments entered prior to the effective date of this Act.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5407 filed. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5424 filed. H.J. 834.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendments H. 5407, H. 5424 adopted. H.J. 882.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5485 filed. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5485 lost. H.J. 903.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5492 filed. H.J. 903.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5492 adopted. H.J. 903.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed House, ayes 56, nays 37, H.J. 904.
- Mar. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 869.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 870.
- Mar. 24 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 893.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Doyle, and Lura. S.J. 1016.

By State Government.

A bill for an act removing the exemption for auctioneers from the license requirements for real estate brokers and salespersons.

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5416 filed, H.J. 834.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5435 filed. H.J. 849.
- Mar. 16 82 Amendments H. 5444, H. 5448 filed. H.J. 850.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5457, H. 5460 filed, H.J. 868.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5482 filed. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendments H. 5435, H. 5416, H. 5457 withdrawn. H.J. 955.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5460 lost, H.J. 956.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5482 lost. H.J. 957.
- Mar. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5525 filed. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5525 adopted. H.J. 958.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5460 as amended, lost, H.J. 959.
- Mar. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 23 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 959.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5526 filed. H.J. 963.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5535 filed. H.J. 966.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5535 adopted. H.J. 968.
- Mar. 24 82 Ruled out of order H. 5482, H. 5526. H.J. 968.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5448 as amended, adopted. H.J. 968.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5444 adopted. H.J. 968.
- Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 15, H.J. 969.
- Mar. 24 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 986.
- Mar. 24 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 987.
- Mar. 26 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1044.
- Mar. 29 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1078.
- Mar. 31 82 Message from House. S.J. 960.
- Mar. 31 82 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 960.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Palmer, Lura, and Hutchins. S.J. 1016.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report, S.J. 993.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 993.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5514 filed. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 07 82 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5514 adopted. S.J. 1096.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5522 filed. S.J. 1096.
- Apr. 07 82 Ruled out of order S. 5522, S.J. 1096.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 6, S.J. 1096.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.
- Apr. 08 82 H. 5800 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5809 filed. H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 12 82 Amendments H. 5811, H. 5812, H. 5813 filed. H.J. 1384.

- Apr. 13 82 Amendments H. 5824, H. 5835 filed. H.J. 1448.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5843 filed. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5889 filed. H.J. 1546.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5889 lost. H.J. 1581.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments H. 5809, H. 5811, H. 5812, H. 5813 withdrawn. H.J. 1582.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments H. 5824, H. 5843, H. 5835 withdrawn. H.J. 1582.
- Apr. 20 82 House refused to concur. H.J. 1582.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1454.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1454.
- Apr. 24 82 Senate insisted. S.J. 1455.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1488.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider failed. S.J. 1493.

By Ethics.

A bill for an act requiring lobbyists to report the amount and source of their income received for lobbying activities (Formerly HF 401).

Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 767.

H.F. 2441

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act requiring the department of social services to study and recommend a proposal relating to elderly independent group homes. (Formerly HF 2246).

- Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 768.
- Mar. 18 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 887.
- Mar. 18 82 Ruled out of order House Rule 37. H.J. 887.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 64, nays 25, H.J. 887.
- Mar. 19 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 851.
- Mar. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 851.
- Mar. 23 82 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 879.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Vande Hoef, Nystrom, and Gentleman. S.J. 933.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 987.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 987.
- Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1086.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.
- Apr. 20 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1589.

```
Apr. 20 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1589.
```

Apr. 23 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1902.

H.F. 2442

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to custody of children upon dissolution of marriage.

```
Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 768.
```

Mar. 12 82 Amendment H. 5405 filed. H.J. 820.

Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5434 filed. H.J. 835.

Mar. 15 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5439 filed. H.J. 849.

Mar. 18 82 Amendments H. 5405, H. 5434 adopted. H.J. 888.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5439 adopted. H.J. 889.

Mar. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 1, H.J. 889.

Mar. 19 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 926.

Mar. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 856.

Mar. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 856.

Mar. 23 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 879.

Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Small, Murray, and Baugher. S.J. 933.

Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 990.

Apr. 01 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 990.

Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5446 filed. S.J. 995.

Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 07 82 Committee amendment S. 5446 adopted. S.J. 1090.

Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1091.

Apr. 08 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.

Apr. 08 82 H. 5801 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5838 filed. H.J. 1449.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5838 adopted. H.J. 1471.

Apr. 14 82 House concurred H. 5801 as amended. H.J. 1471.

Apr. 14 82 Passed House, aves 97, nays none, H.J. 1471.

Apr. 16 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5632. S.J. 1253.

Apr. 19 82 Senate concurred S. 5632 to H. 5801. S.J. 1265.

Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1265.

Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1594.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.

May 17 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2156.

H.F. 2443

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing exemptions for road workers and road maintenance equipment while operating the equipment on the highways.

```
Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 768.
```

Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5429 filed. H.J. 835.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5446 filed. H.J. 850.

Mar. 25 82 SF 2231 Substituted, H.J. 1011.

Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1015.

H.F. 2444

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to audits of licensed substance abuse programs conducted by the auditor of state.

```
Mar. 11 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 768.
```

Mar. 24 82 SF 2252 Substituted. H.J. 969.

Mar. 24 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 974.

H.F. 2445

By Education.

A bill for an act to allow school districts to levy a property tax for increased costs for heat and lighting for the school year beginning July 1, 1981 over these costs for July 1, 1980 and to provide that the Act takes effect upon its publication.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 790.
```

Mar. 16 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2446

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act to expand the allowable uses of state elderly services program funds to include elderly services approved by an area agency on aging. (Formerly HF 2221).

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 790.
```

Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 921.

Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 921.

Mar. 29 82 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 945.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Yenger, Vande Hoef, Slater, and Miller of Cerro Gordo. S.J. 1016.

```
Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 987.
```

Apr. 01 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 987.

Apr. 01 82 Committee amendment S. 5453 filed. S.J. 995.

Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.

Apr. 20 82 Committee amendment S. 5453 adopted. S.J. 1306.

Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 974.

- Apr. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1306.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1652.
- Apr. 22 82 H. 5936 Senate amendment. H.J. 1666.
- Apr. 22 82 House concurred H. 5936, H.J. 1666.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1424.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President, H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 10 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2157.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a loan loss reserve program for bank loans to small businesses.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 790.
- Mar. 26 82 Subcommittee, Halvorson of Clayton, Harbor, and Norland. H.J. 1046.

H.F. 2448

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the procedures for suspension or cancellation of a grain dealer or grain warehouse license.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.
- Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5418 filed, H.J. 834.
- Mar. 19 82 Amendment H. 5418 adopted, H.J. 902.
- Mar. 19 82 Passed House, aves 89, navs none, H.J. 902.
- Mar. 23 82 Message from House, with amendment H. 5418. S.J. 870.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 870.
- Mar. 24 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 893.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Miller of Cerro Gordo, Hester, and Hulse. S.J. 1016.
- Mar. 30 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 958.
- Mar. 30 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 958.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1087.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1380.
- Apr. 15 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1548.
- May 21 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2183.

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the time limitation for the administration of an estate including documentation of title.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.

Mar. 30 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1092.

H.F. 2450

By Education.

A bill for an act to authorize the establishment of nonprofit foundations by the boards of area schools.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.

Mar. 16 82 Amendment H. 5437 filed. H.J. 849.

Apr. 01 82 SF 2247 Substituted. H.J. 1186.

Apr. 07 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1293.

H.F. 2451

By Education.

A bill for an act to continue the one hundred percent budget guarantee of school districts for the school year commencing July 1, 1983.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.

Mar. 18 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 29 82 Amendments H. 5596, H. 5598, H. 5599 filed, H.J. 1083.

Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5612 filed. H.J. 1109.

Apr. 24 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 1772.

H.F. 2452

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the cost of legalizing bills.

Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5502 filed. H.J. 932.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5502 adopted. H.J. 932.

Mar. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 51, nays 43, H.J. 933.

Mar. 22 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 947.

Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider not valid. H.J. 1904.

H.F. 2453

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the dollar limitation on the administration of certain small estates.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.
- Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 975.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 921.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 921.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 945.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Kudart, and Rush. S.J. 1016.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 990.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 990.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5492 filed, S.J. 1069.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendment S. 5492 adopted. S.J. 1091.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, axes 42, nays none, S.J. 1091.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1381.
- Apr. 08 82 . H. 5802 Senate amendment. H.J. 1382.
- Apr. 14 82 House concurred H. 5802. H.J. 1473.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1473.
- Apr. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 17 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2157.

H.F. 2454

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the refund of fees when a mobile home park license is denied, revoked, or suspended.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 791.
- Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 22, H.J. 976.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 922.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 922.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 945.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Schwengels, and Slater. S.J. 1016.
- Apr. 01 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 993.
- Apr. 01 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 993.
- Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1112.
- Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.
- Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2157.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to reports by corporations and limited partnerships which own agricultural land.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 792.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5545 filed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5557 filed, H.J. 997.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5557 lost. H.J. 997.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5565 filed, H.J. 997.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5545, H. 5565 adopted. H.J. 997.
- Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none, H.J. 998.
- Mar. 29 82 Message from House. S.J. 937.
- Mar. 29 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 937.
- Mar. 30 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 957.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Taylor, and Husak. S.J. 1016.

H.F. 2456

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act to provide that investment of moneys in the Iowa public employees' retirement system fund be made to enhance the economy of this state and the employment of residents of this state.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 792.
- Mar. 19 82 Subcommittee, Swearingen, Brandt, Carpenter, Dieleman, and Tofte. H.J. 927.

H.F. 2457

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of fines and forfeited bail for violations of county ordinances.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 792.
- Mar. 23 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5529 filed. H.J. 963.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5529 adopted. H.J. 1005.
- Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1006.
- Mar. 25 82 Motion to reconsider filed & withdrawn. H.J. 1015.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 945.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment S. 5409 filed. S.J. 959.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Wells, Hester, and Goodwin. S.J. 1016.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 971.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 971.

```
Apr. 08 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1113.
```

Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1386.

Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2157.

H.F. 2458

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to increase the rate of the excise tax on gasohol.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 792.
```

Mar. 16 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2459

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the manner of publication of various court rules in the Code or a supplement to the Code and the manner of citing the Code or a supplement to the Code or the Acts.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 792.
```

Mar. 24 82 SF 2250 Substituted, H.J. 978.

Mar. 24 82 Withdrawn, H.J. 980.

H.F. 2460

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act amending the juvenile justice code to allow children sixteen years of age or older under certain circumstances to waive representation by legal counsel when initially taken into custody, to allow oral court orders for temporary placements in shelter care or detention facilities, to add a cross-reference to a Code section containing conditions of release, to require a written record or any oral complaint received, to provide that complaints of serious offenses allegedly committed by children fourteen years of age or older are public records, to provide a penalty for false reports of child abuse, to provide for victim restitution under informal adjustments and consent decrees, to allow notice of shelter care or detention hearings to be other than personal notice, to clarify that shelter care and detention notice and hearing requirements do not apply to temporary and emergency removals of children in need of assistance, to allow termination of child abuse investigations by the department of social services, to authorize the presence of a parent, guardian or custodian at a child's counseling session, to delay the automatic termination beyond the age of eighteen of certain dispositional orders, to provide for the removal of an alleged sexual offender from a child's

Apr. 08 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1115.

Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order S. 5409. S.J. 1115.

Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 2, S.J. 1115.

household, to provide for inpatient examination under certain conditions prior to adjudication as a child in need of assistance, to provide disclosure of certain information to the victim of the delinquent act, to allow the taking and filing of fingerprints and photographs of children in felony cases, to provide for the sealing of juvenile court and law enforcement records in certain cases involving serious offenses only if in the best interests of the child and the public, and to make nonsubstantive, technical changes in the juvenile justice code.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 792.
```

Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5455 filed. H.J. 868.

Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5527 filed. H.J. 963.

Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5543 filed. H.J. 989.

Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5543, H. 5455 adopted. H.J. 993.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5527 as amended, adopted. H.J. 993.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5555 filed. H.J. 993.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5555 adopted. H.J. 993.

Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 994.

Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 930.

Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 930.

Mar. 29 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 945.

Apr. 01 82 Amendment S. 5450 filed. S.J. 995.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Murray, Rush, and De Koster. S.J. 1016.

Apr. 02 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1021.

Apr. 02 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1023.

Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment S. 5460 filed. S.J. 1025.

Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.

Apr. 06 82 Committee amendment S. 5460A lost. S.J. 1052.

Apr. 06 82 Committee amendments S. 5460B, S. 5460C adopted. S.J. 1053.

Apr. 06 82 Ruléd out of order S. 5450. S.J. 1053.

Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5480, S. 5481, S. 5483 filed. S.J. 1053.

Apr. 06 82 Amendment S. 5483 adopted. S.J. 1053.

Apr. 06 82 Amendments S. 5490, S. 5491 filed. S.J. 1069.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5480 withdrawn. S.J. 1157.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5490A lost. S.J. 1157.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5490B adopted. S.J. 1157.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5491 lost. S.J. 1158.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5560 filed. S.J. 1158.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5560 adopted. S.J. 1158.

Apr. 13 82 Amendments S. 5481A, S. 5481B, S. 5481C withdrawn. S.J. 1158.

Apr. 13 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1167.

Apr. 13 82 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1167.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5565 filed. S.J. 1167.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5565 adopted. S.J. 1167.

Apr. 13 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1, S.J. 1167.

Apr. 14 82 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1208.

Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1447.

Apr. 13 82 H. 5834 Senate amendment. H.J. 1448.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5861 filed. H.J. 1484.

Apr. 15 82 Amendment H. 5861A adopted. H.J. 1510.

Apr. 15 82 Amendment H. 5861B adopted. H.J. 1511.

- Apr. 15 82 House concurred H. 5834 as amended, H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 15 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1511.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from House, with amendment S. 5664. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 21 82 Senate refused to concur S. 5664 to H. 5834. S.J. 1332.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1603.
- Apr. 22 82 House insisted. H.J. 1673.
- Apr. 22 82 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1673.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1365.
- Apr. 22 82 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1372.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1691.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1383.
- Apr. 23 82 Conference committee report filed. H.J. 1758.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. H.J. 1801.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1, H.J. 1803.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1814.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1465.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. S.J. 1462.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1467.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1468.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1855.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 12 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2157.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to group insurance coverage for county extension office assistants.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 793.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5484 filed, H.J. 895.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5484 adopted. H.J. 977.
- Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 978.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House, with amendment H. 5484. S.J. 922.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 922.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 945.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, De Koster, Comito, and Rush. S.J. 1016.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1020.
- Apr. 02 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1020.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 07 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1092.
- Apr. 08 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1381.
- Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1694.
- Apr. 22 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1694.

```
Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1694.
```

May 11 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2157.

H.F. 2462

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the notification of persons upon release of inmates. (Formerly HF 2105).

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 793.
```

Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5423 filed, H.J. 834.

Mar. 15 82 Amendment H. 5427 filed. H.J. 835.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5478 filed. H.J. 895.

Mar. 22 82 Amendment H. 5507 filed, H.J. 951.

Mar. 25 82 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5558, H. 5559 filed. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5558 adopted. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 25 82 Ruled out of order H. 5559. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 25 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 25 82 Ruled H. 5423 as amended, not germane. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5478 withdrawn. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5427, H. 5507 adopted. H.J. 1008.

Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4, H.J. 1008.

Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 930.

Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 930.

Mar. 29 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 945.

Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Murray, and Lura. S.J. 1016.

H.F. 2463

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to consolidate the management and regulation of water and air resources and waste by creating a department of water, air and waste management and a water, air and waste management commission; transferring to the department of water, air and waste management and the department of soil conservation the powers and duties of the Iowa natural resources council and the department of environmental quality and the powers and duties of the state department of health relating to private water systems and water wells and private sewage disposal systems; making corresponding amendments to the Code; and providing civil penalties for violations, and an effective date.

```
Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 793.
```

Mar. 18 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 877.

Mar. 18 82 Ruled germane H. 5464B. H.J. 877.

Mar. 18 82 Amendments H. 5464B, H. 5465 lost. H.J. 877.

Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5452, H. 5456, H. 5464, H. 5465 filed. H.J. 868.

Mar. 17 82 Amendments H. 5467, H. 5468, H. 5471, H. 5472 filed. H.J. 868.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5456 withdrawn. H.J. 875.

Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5464A withdrawn. H.J. 877.

- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5452A lost. H.J. 878.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5471 adopted. H.J. 878.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5452B withdrawn. H.J. 878.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5468 lost. H.J. 879.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5472 adopted. H.J. 879.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendments H. 5476, H. 5475 filed. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5476 withdrawn. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5475 lost. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 18 82 Amendment H. 5467 adopted. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 18 82 Passed House, ayes 87, nays 2, H.J. 880.
- Mar. 19 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 22 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 950.
- Mar. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 874.
- Mar. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 874.
- Mar. 24 82 Referred to Natural Resources. S.J. 893.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Schwengels, Goodwin, Tieden, Hutchins, and Van Gilst. S.J. 1016.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1022.
- Apr. 02 82 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1022.
- Apr. 02 82 Committee amendment S. 5462 filed. S.J. 1025.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1050.
- Apr. 07 82 Amendments S. 5509, S. 5510, S. 5515 filed. S.J. 1100.
- Apr. 08 82 Amendments S. 5531, S. 5532 filed. S.J. 1123.
- Apr. 12 82 Amendments S. 5546, S. 5547 filed. S.J. 1151.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5567 filed. S.J. 1181.
- Apr. 13 82 Amendment S. 5574 filed. S.J. 1182.
- Apr. 14 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1185.
- Apr. 14 82 Ruled in order S. 5567. S.J. 1185.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5576 filed. S.J. 1185.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5576 adopted. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14 82 Ruled out of order S. 5509, S. 5510, S. 5515, S. 5531. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14 82 Ruled out of order S. 5532, S. 5546, S. 5567, S. 5574. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5578 filed. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14 82 Ruled out of order S. 5578. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment S. 5462 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14. 82 Ruled out of order S. 5547. S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 11, S.J. 1187.
- Apr. 14 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1462.
- Apr. 14 82 H. 5845 Senate amendment. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5853 filed. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 15 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5885 filed. H.J. 1542.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5885 adopted. H.J. 1542.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5853 withdrawn. H.J. 1542.
- Apr. 19 82 House refused to concur H. 5845 as amended. H.J. 1542.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from House. S.J. 1300.
- Apr. 21 82 Senate insisted. S.J. 1331.
- Apr. 21 82 Conference committee appointed. S.J. 1333.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1603.
- Apr. 21 82 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1613.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from House. S.J. 1342.

- Apr. 21 82 Conference committee appointed. H.J. 1613.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. H.J. 1816.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1854.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 54, nays 44, H.J. 1854.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1475.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report. S.J. 1458.
- Apr. 24 82 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1479.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 3, S.J. 1479.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 18 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2157.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa small business loan program.

- Mar. 12 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 794.
- Mar. 17 82 Amendment H. 5458 filed. H.J. 868.
- Mar. 23 82 Amendment H. 5514 filed. H.J. 963.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5514 adopted. H.J. 971.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendment H. 5458 lost. H.J. 972.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendments H. 5542, H. 5548 filed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 24 82 Amendments H. 5551, H. 5552, H. 5553 filed. H.J. 990.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5551, H. 5542 lost. H.J. 999.
- Mar. 25 82 Rule suspended. H.J. 999.
- Mar. 25 82 Substituted H. 5560 for H. 5548. H.J. 999.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5560 filed. H.J. 1000.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendment H. 5560 lost. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 25 82 Ruled out of order H. 5548. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 25 82 Amendments H. 5552, H. 5553 withdrawn. H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 25 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 5, H.J. 1002.
- Mar. 29 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 930.
- Mar. 29 82 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 945.
- Apr. 02 82 Subcommittee, Baugher, Comito, and Husak. S.J. 1016.
- Mar. 31 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 970.
- Mar. 31 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 970.
- Apr. 06 82 Steering recommends calendar. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 15 82 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none, S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 19 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1530.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

Apr. 08 82

Apr. 08

82

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act correcting erroneous, inconsistent, or obsolete provisions of the Code.

```
Mar. 12
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 794.
Mar. 17
          82
               Amendment H. 5459 filed, H.J. 868.
Mar. 18
          82
               Amendment H. 5479 filed. H.J. 895.
Mar. 19
          82
               Amendment H. 5493 filed, H.J. 928.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendments H. 5503, H. 5506, H. 5508 filed. H.J. 951.
Mar. 23
          82
               Amendment H. 5515 filed, H.J. 963.
Mar. 25
          82
               Amendments H. 5554, H. 5556 filed, H.J. 1018.
Mar. 25
          82
              Amendments H. 5569, H. 5571 filed. H.J. 1019.
Mar. 26
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1022.
Mar. 26
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5506. H.J. 1022.
Mar. 26
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1023.
Mar. 26
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5569. H.J. 1023.
               Amendment H. 5554 withdrawn. H.J. 1023.
Mar. 26
          82
Mar. 26
          82
               Rule suspended, H.J. 1024.
Mar. 26
          82
               Substituted H. 5575 for H. 5571. H.J. 1024.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5575 filed. H.J. 1024.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5575 adopted. H.J. 1025.
Mar. 26
          82
               Ruled out of order H. 5571. H.J. 1025.
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1025.
Mar. 26
          82
Mar. 26
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5459. H.J. 1025.
          82
Mar. 26
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1025.
Mar. 26
          82
               Motion failed. H.J. 1025.
Mar. 26
          82
               Point of order raised, H.J. 1026.
Mar. 26
          82
               Ruled not germane H. 5556. H.J. 1026.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5503 withdrawn. H.J. 1027.
Mar. 26
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1027.
Mar. 26
          82
               Ruled germane H. 5479. H.J. 1027.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5479 lost. H.J. 1027.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5515 adopted. H.J. 1028.
Mar. 26
          82
               Point of order raised. H.J. 1028.
Mar. 26
          82
               H. 5508 as amended not germane. H.J. 1028.
Mar. 26
          82
               Amendment H. 5493 withdrawn. H.J. 1028.
Mar. 26
          82
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1029.
          82
Mar. 30
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1107.
Mar. 30
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 948.
          82
Mar. 30
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 948.
Mar. 31
          82
               Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 967.
Apr. 02
          82
               Subcommittee, Doyle, Lura, and Coleman. S.J. 1016.
Apr. 01
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 991.
Apr. 01
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 991.
          82
               Amendment S. 5513 filed. S.J. 1100.
Apr. 07
          82
               Amendment S. 5534 filed. S.J. 1112.
Apr. 08
```

Point of order raised. S.J. 1112.

Ruled out of order S. 5534. S.J. 1112.

```
Apr. 08 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1113.
```

Apr. 08 82 Ruled out of order S. 5513. S.J. 1113.

Apr. 08 82 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none, S.J. 1113.

Apr. 13 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1387.

Apr. 22 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Signed by President, H.J. 1694.

Apr. 22 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1694.

Apr. 30 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

H.F. 2466

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to the jurisdiction of county conservation employees who are peace officers.
(Formerly HF 2166).

Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 830.

Mar. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6, H.J. 981.

Mar. 25 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1015.

Mar. 26 82 Message from House. S.J. 922.

Mar. 26 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 922.

Mar. 29 82 Referred to County Government. S.J. 945.

H.F. 2467

By County Government.

A bill for an act relating to membership in and the payment of membership dues to the Iowa state association of counties or any other county officer organization.

Mar. 15 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 830.

H.F. 2468

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to judicial review and appeals of rate-regulatory decisions of the commerce commission.

Mar. 16 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 846.

Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5581 filed. H.J. 1051.

Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5613 filed. H.J. 1110.

H.F. 2469

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to requirements of the state department of transportation and county officials with regard to secondary and farm-to-market highways.

```
Mar. 16
          82
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 846.
Mar. 22
          82
               Amendment H. 5509 filed, H.J. 951.
Mar. 24
          82
               Amendment H. 5534 filed. H.J. 983.
Mar. 24
          82
               Amendment H. 5534 adopted. H.J. 984.
Mar. 24
          82
               Amendment H. 5509 as amended, adopted. H.J. 984.
Mar. 24
          82
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none, H.J. 984.
Mar. 25
          82
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1015.
Mar. 29
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 937.
Mar. 29
          82
               Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 937.
Mar. 30
          82
               Referred to Transportation. S.J. 957.
Apr. 02
          82
               Subcommittee, Drake, Hutchins, and Comito. S.J. 1017.
Mar. 31
          82
               Committee meeting report. S.J. 972.
Mar. 31
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 972.
Apr. 08
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1105.
Apr. 08
          82
               Explanation of vote. S.J. 1121.
          82
Apr. 13
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1387.
          82
Apr. 22
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1694.
Apr. 22
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1694.
          82
Apr. 22
               Signed by President. H.J. 1694.
```

Apr. 30 H.F. 2470

Apr. 22

82

82

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act relating to the designation of the attorney or attorneys employed by a fiduciary in the administration of an estate.

```
Mar. 16 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 846.
Mar. 25 82 SF 2223 Substituted. H.J. 1004.
Mar. 25 82 Withdrawn. H.J. 1015.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1694.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2158.

H.F. 2471

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act to establish a land preservation policy and organizations and procedures to implement that policy.

Mar. 17 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 861.

H.F. 2472

By Judiciary and Law Enforcement.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the Grinnell-Newburg community school district relating to the sale of certain property.

```
Mar. 22 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 944.
Mar. 22 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 950.
```

```
Apr. 02 82 Passed House, ayes 82, nays none, H.J. 1192.
```

- Apr. 02 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1209.
- Apr. 02 82 Message from House, S.J. 1011.
- Apr. 02 82 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1011.
- Apr. 02 82 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1018.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act declaring shattercane (sorghum bicolor) a secondary noxious weed. (Formerly HF 2055).

```
Mar. 24 82 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 964.
```

- Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5580 filed. H.J. 1051.
- Mar. 30 82 Amendment H. 5637 filed, H.J. 1111.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5637B withdrawn. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5637A adopted. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 31 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 31 82 Ruled germane H. 5580. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 31 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1123.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5580 lost. H.J. 1124.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5645 filed. H.J. 1124.
- Mar. 31 82 Amendment H. 5645 adopted. H.J. 1124.
- Mar. 31 82 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 27, H.J. 1124.
- Apr. 02 82 Message from House. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 02 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 05 82 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1046.

H.F. 2474

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to provide that those provisions of the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981 which are effective for tax years ending on or after January 1, 1981 shall be applicable for computing Iowa net income for that same tax year, effective upon publication.

```
Mar. 25 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 991.
```

- Mar. 26 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 26 82 Amendment H. 5582 filed, H.J. 1051.
- Apr. 13 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 13 82 Ruled not germane H. 5582. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 84, nays 10, H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 14 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1481.
- Apr. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 15 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1214.
- Apr. 19 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 19 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1292.
- Apr. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1301.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1652.

```
Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
```

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

May 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2158.

Jun. 05 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2186.

H.F. 2475

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the time the sales tax for the last semi-monthly period in a calendar quarter and the quarterly report are due and providing an effective date.

```
Mar. 25 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 991.
```

Apr. 08 82 Amendment H. 5810 filed. H.J. 1382.

Apr. 12 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 13 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 1403.

Apr. 13 82 Ruled not germane H. 5810. H.J. 1403.

Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1404.

Apr. 14 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1481.

Apr. 15 82 Message from House, S.J. 1214.

Apr. 15 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1214.

Apr. 19 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1292.

Apr. 19 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1292.

Apr. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1302.

Apr. 22 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1652.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

May 13 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

H.F. 2476

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of automatic assignments to the department of social services of periodic support payments by recipients of public assistance.

```
Mar. 25 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1003.
```

Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 6, H.J. 1399.

Apr. 14 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1481.

Apr. 15 82 Message from House. S.J. 1215.

Apr. 15 82 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1215.

Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Waldstein, Slater, Craft, Vande Hoef, and Brown. S.J. 1486.

Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1436.

Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1436.

Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5791 filed. S.J. 1443.

- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5791 adopted. S.J. 1444.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none, S.J. 1444.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1811.
- Apr. 24 82 H. 6065 Senate amendment. H.J. 1811.
- Apr. 24 82 House concurred H. 6065. H.J. 1812.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1812.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating federal funds made available from federal block grants, allocating portions of federal block grants, transferring funds between federal block grants, and providing procedures if federal funds are more or less than anticipated or if federal block grants are consolidated or expanded.

- Apr. 05 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1221.
- Apr. 07 82 Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 1319.
- Apr. 14 82 Committee report. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 14 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 14 82 Committee amendment H. 5842 filed. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5848 filed. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 19 82 Committee amendment H. 5842 adopted. H.J. 1534.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5878 filed, H.J. 1535.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments H. 5848, H. 5878 adopted. H.J. 1535.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1535.
- Apr. 19 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1549.
- Apr. 20 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 20 82 Message from House. S.J. 1304.
- Apr. 20 82 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1304.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1321.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1321.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment S. 5713 filed. S.J. 1349.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment S. 5744 filed. S.J. 1378.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5777, S. 5778 filed. S.J. 1400.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5713, S. 5777, S. 5778 adopted. S.J. 1400.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled out of order S. 5744. S.J. 1400.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1, S.J. 1401.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 23 82 H. 6010, Senate amendment. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 82 House concurred H. 6010. H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1, H.J. 1780.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

```
Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
```

- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 21 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of bonds payable from the hotel and motel tax.

```
Apr. 06 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1239.
```

- Apr. 13 82 Passed House, ayes 63, nays 33, H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 13 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1446.
- Apr. 14 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 15 82 Motion to reconsider out of order, H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 16 82 Message from House. S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 16 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 19 82 Substituted for SF 2289 S.J. 1286.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1286.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1594.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.
- May 06 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

H.F. 2479

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act to disallow the deduction of the federal windfall profits taxes in computing state corporate income taxes and making the Act take effect upon publication retroactive to January 1, 1981.

```
Apr. 06 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1239.
```

- Apr. 14 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5852 filed. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 15 82 Amendment H. 5874 filed. H.J. 1527.
- Apr. 21 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5950 filed. H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5852 adopted. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled germane H. 5950. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5950 lost. H.J. 1754.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised, H.J. 1755.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled not germane H. 5874. H.J. 1755.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5, H.J. 1755.
- Apr. 24 82 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Apr. 24 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1903.

- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1422.
- Apr. 24 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1422.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1451.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5800 filed. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5800. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5802 filed. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5802 withdrawn. S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 9, S.J. 1452.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2158.
- May 31 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2185.

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act exempting officers or employees in the merit system from receiving a leave of absence prior to a primary election if the officers or employees are unopposed as candidates on the official primary election ballot.

Apr. 07 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 1288.

H.F. 2481

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the certified eligible list for promotion for city civil service.

- Apr. 08 82 Introduced, referred to Cities. H.J. 1326.
- Apr. 21 82 Committee report. H.J. 1649.
- Apr. 21 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1649.
 - Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2, H.J. 1660.
 - Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1379.
 - Apr. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1379.
 - Apr. 23 82 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. S.J. 1397.
 - Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Gratias, Goodwin, and Wells. S.J. 1486.
 - Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1489.
 - Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1489.

H.F. 2482

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to appropriate federal funds received for federal fiscal year 1982 to the energy policy council effective upon publication.

- Apr. 08 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1378.
- Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none, H.J. 1460.
- Apr. 16 82 Message from House, S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 16 82 Read first time, referred to Appropriations, S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Tieden, Priebe, Goodwin, Hester, and Gallagher. S.J. 1486.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1321.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage, S.J. 1321.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5763, S. 5780, S. 5781 filed, S.J. 1403,
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments S. 5780, S. 5781 adopted. S.J. 1403.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5763 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1403.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 1, S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1713.
- Apr. 23 82 H. 6014 Senate amendment. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 82 House concurred H. 6014. H.J. 1778.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none, H.J. 1779.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, S.J. 1492.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 19 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.
- May 28 82 Became Law by Publication. H.J. 2184.

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of the certificate of need program.

- Apr. 08 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1378.
- Apr. 14 82 Committee report. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 14 82 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1483.
- Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5854 filed, H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 14 82 Committee amendment H. 5860 filed. H.J. 1484.
- Apr. 15 82 Subcommittee, Krewson, Gross, Lonergan, and Menke. H.J. 1551.
- Apr. 19 82 Committee amendment H. 5860 adopted, H.J. 1537.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5887 filed. H.J. 1537.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments H. 5854, H. 5887 adopted. H.J. 1537.
- Apr. 19 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1537.
- Apr. 19 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1549.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from House. S.J. 1326.
- Apr. 21 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1326.
- Apr. 22 82 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Gentleman, Gratias, and Miller of Des Moines. S.J. 1486.
- Apr. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1375.
- Apr. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1375.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5764 filed. S.J. 1418.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5764A lost, S.J. 1431.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5764B lost. S.J. 1432.

```
Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5764C withdrawn. S.J. 1432.
Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1432:
```

Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.

May 21 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2158.

H.F. 2484

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to mobile homes by providing that the semi-annual mobile home tax is due and payable and delinquent at the same time as real property taxes, that mobile homes may be sold for delinquent taxes in the same manner as real property, that title shall not be transferred if taxes are owing, that mobile homes are not subject to annual registration, and that before mobile homes can be transported a tax clearance that taxes are not owing must be obtained, requiring that present owners who are not titled in the county where their mobile homes are located must notify the county treasurer, making coordinating amendments and providing a January 1 effective date.

```
Apr. 08 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1378.
```

Apr. 13, 82 Amendment H. 5832 filed. H.J. 1448.

Apr. 13 82 Amendment H. 5837 filed. H.J. 1449.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5847 filed. H.J. 1462.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5847 adopted. H.J. 1463.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5837 withdrawn, H.J. 1463.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5832 adopted. H.J. 1463.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5846 filed. H.J. 1463.

Apr. 14 82 Amendment H. 5846 adopted. H.J. 1464.

Apr. 14 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1464.

Apr. 14 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1481.

Apr. 19 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 14 82 Message from House. S.J. 1206.

Apr. 14 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1207.

Apr. 19 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1293.

Apr. 19 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1293.

Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5680 filed. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 20 82 Amendment S. 5680 adopted. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 20 82 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none, S.J. 1305.

Apr. 20 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1568.

Apr. 20 82 H. 5906 Senate amendment. H.J. 1592.

Apr. 21 82 House concurred H. 5906. H.J. 1616.

Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none, H.J. 1616.

Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1351.

Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.

Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1911.

May 21 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2158.

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act to allow the driver of a motor vehicle carrying passengers for hire, the driver of a school bus, or the driver of a vehicle carrying hazardous materials to proceed through certain designated railroad crossings.

- Apr. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1480.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee report. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1591.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendments H. 5912, H. 5915 filed. H.J. 1592.
- Apr. 21 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1600.
- Apr. 21 82 Ruled not germane H. 5912. H.J. 1601.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5918 filed. H.J. 1603.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5918 withdrawn. H.J. 1603.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5922 filed. H.J. 1603.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5924 filed, H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5924 adopted, H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5922 as amended, lost. H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 21 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 21 82 Point of order withdrawn. H.J. 1604.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5923 filed. H.J. 1605.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendments H. 5915A, H. 5915B, H. 5923 lost. H.J. 1605.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Danker, Lageschulte, and Binneboese. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 3, H.J. 1606.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from House. S.J. 1336.
- Apr. 21 82 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 1337.
- Apr. 22 82 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1356.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Drake, Hutchins, and Comito. S.J. 1486.
- Apr. 22 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1376.
- Apr. 22 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1376.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments S. 5743, S. 5749 filed. S.J. 1378.
- Apr. 23 82 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5743 withdrawn. S.J. 1435.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1435.
- Apr. 24 82 Ruled out of order S. 5749, S.J. 1435.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1435.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911...
- May 21 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2159.

H.F. 2486

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act to provide that the income tax checkoff for the state fish and game protection fund is retroactive to January 1, 1982 for tax years beginning on or after that date.

- Apr. 14 82 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1481.
- Apr. 19. 82 Committee report. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 19 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5, H.J. 1597.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from House. S.J. 1335.
- Apr. 21 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1335.
- Apr. 24 82 Substituted for SF 2310 S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 21 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2159.

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act to impose a moratorium on the implementation or enforcement of certain rules relating to the acts which may be performed by registered nurses or licensed practical nurses.

- Apr. 15 82 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee report. H.J. 1590.
- Apr. 20 82 Failed committee passage. H.J. 1590.

H.F. 2488

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of net income for purposes of the state individual and corporate income tax by providing an additional business deduction for increasing employment over previous years. (Formerly HF 2354).

- Apr. 15 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendments H. 5877, H. 5886, H. 5888, H. 5893 filed. H.J. 1550.
- Apr. 19 82 Amendment H. 5896 filed. H.J. 1551.
- Apr. 20 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5886 withdrawn. H.J. 1553.
- Apr. 20 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1555.
- Apr. 20 82 Ruled not germane H. 5893. H.J. 1555.
- Apr. 20 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1555.
- Apr. 20 82 Ruled germane H. 5893B. H.J. 1555.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5896 adopted. H.J. 1556.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5893B adopted. H.J. 1557.
- Apr. 20 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 20 82 Ruled not germane H. 5888. H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 20 82 Amendment H. 5877 adopted. H.J. 1558.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1558.

- Apr. 20 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1559.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion to reconsider vote. H.J. 1559.
- Apr. 20 82 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1560.
- Apr. 20 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 4, H.J. 1560.
- Apr. 20 82 Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1588.
- Apr. 22 82 Motions to reconsider withdrawn. H.J. 1682.
- Apr. 22 82 Message from House. S.J. 1370.
- Apr. 22 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1370.
- Apr. 23 82 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1397.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5765 filed. S.J. 1418.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5774 filed, S.J. 1419.

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the Estherville community school board relating to the sale of land.

- Apr. 15 82 Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 19 82 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1548.
- Apr. 20 82 Committee report. H.J. 1590.
- Apr. 20 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1590.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Ritsema, Welsh, and Conlon. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 21 82 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1, H.J. 1601.
- Apr. 21 82 Message from House. S.J. 1335.
- Apr. 21 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1335.
- Apr. 21 82 Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 22 82 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1357.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, Doyle, Dreeszen, and Coleman. S.J. 1486.
- Apr. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1417.
- Apr. 23 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1418.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5, S.J. 1433.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 22 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2159.

H.F. 2490

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to funds deposited by public entities in banks or bank offices.

- Apr. 20 82 Introduced, referred to Commerce. H.J. 1570.
- Apr. 21 82 Committee report. H.J. 1649.
- Apr. 21 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1649.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5933 filed. H.J. 1650.

- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5940 filed. H.J. 1662.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments H. 5933, H. 5940 adopted. H.J. 1662.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3, H.J. 1662.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 24 82 Subcommittee, De Koster, Holden, and Priebe. S.J. 1486.
- Apr. 23 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1417.
- Apr. 23 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1417.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 1443.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 22 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2159.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to claims against the state of Iowa and making appropriations in settlement of claims against the state of Iowa.

- Apr. 21 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1622.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1659.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1397.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5782 filed. S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1437.
- Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1437.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5782 withdrawn. S.J. 1445.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1445.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 22 82 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2159.

H.F. 2492

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act increasing the tax rate on tobacco products, imposing an inventory tax on certain tobacco products and providing for effective dates.

- Apr. 21 82 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1644.
- Apr. 21 82 Amendment H. 5934 filed. H.J. 1650.
- Apr. 23 82 Fiscal note. HCS.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to criminal justice programs by imposing a ten percent penalty assessment surcharge on certain fines and forfeitures, establishing a crime victim reparation program, striking certain references to a criminal justice improvement fund in Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session, and making appropriations to certain departments for criminal justice programs, and a victim reparation program.

```
Apr. 22 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1656.
```

- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5937 filed. H.J. 1674.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5937B withdrawn. H.J. 1674.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5937A adopted. H.J. 1674.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5946 filed. H.J. 1688.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5946 adopted. H.J. 1688.
- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 95, navs 3, H.J. 1688.
- Apr. 23 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House, S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1397.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5769 filed, S.J. 1419.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee meeting report. S.J. 1437.
- Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1437.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5769 withdrawn. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 21, S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion filed to reconsider vote. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5803 filed, S.J. 1490.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to reconsider failed, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5803 out of order, S.J. 1493.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 12 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2159.

H.F. 2494

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the state conservation commission for capital expenditures and land acquisition.

- Apr. 22 82 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1657.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments H. 5947, H. 5938, H. 5941 filed. H.J. 1685.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendments H. 5947, H. 5938 adopted. H.J. 1685.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5941 lost, H.J. 1686.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5949 filed. H.J. 1686.
- Apr. 22 82 Amendment H. 5949 adopted. H.J. 1686.

- Apr. 22 82 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 3, H.J. 1687.
- Apr. 23 82 Message from House. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 1380.
- Apr. 23 82 Substituted for SF 2307 S.J. 1381.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment S. 5779 filed. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 23 82 Point of order raised. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 23 82 Ruled out of order S. 5779. S.J. 1404.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 2, S.J. 1405.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 22 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2159.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the direct deposit of tax revenues collected by the county treasurer on behalf of certain political subdivisions.

- Apr. 22 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1690.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5953 filed. H.J. 1698.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5953 adopted. H.J. 1699.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5963 filed. H.J. 1699.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 5963 adopted. H.J. 1699.
- Apr. 23 82 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none, H.J. 1699.
- Apr. 23 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1759.
- Apr. 24 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 24 82 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1903.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House. S.J. 1422.
- Apr. 24 82 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1422.
- Apr. 24 82 Substituted for SF 2306 S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none, S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1897.
- Apr. 24 82 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
- Apr. 24 82 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
- May 22 82 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2159.

H.F. 2496

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a corn storage facility loan program by the Iowa family farm development authority, allowing the authority to issue its bonds and notes for the program, increasing the bonding limit of the authority, making coordinating amendments, and making it effective upon publication.

- Apr. 22 82 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1690.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendments H. 5951, H. 5952, H. 6000, H. 6022 filed. H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 23 82 Amendment H. 6023 filed. H.J. 1761.
- Apr. 24 82 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 24 82 SF 2312 Substituted. H.J. 1813.

By Pope and Avenson.

A bill for an act relating to political candidacy by specifying the number of signatures necessary for nominations by petition for certain elective offices, and by providing that candidates for public office may be licensed to conduct games as qualified organizations and may use the net receipts of the games to pay costs incurred in seeking election to office, and by providing that political party auxiliary organizations may be licensed to conduct games as qualified organizations provided that the net receipts are dedicated to a public use.

- Apr. 23 82 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 1745.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee report. H.J. 1785.
- Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. H.J. 1785.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6058 filed. H.J. 1785.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1786.
- Apr. 24 82 Ruled not germane H. 6058. H.J. 1786.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1786.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1787.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6059 filed. H.J. 1789.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 24 82 Ruled not germane H. 6059. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6055 filed. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6055 lost. H.J. 1791.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6062 filed. H.J. 1792.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1792.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order withdrawn. H.J. 1792.
- Apr., 24 82 Amendment H. 6062 adopted, H.J. 1792.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment H. 6063 filed. H.J. 1794.
- Apr. 24 82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1794.
- Apr. 24 82 Ruled not germane H, 6063, H.J. 1794.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1794.
- Apr. 24 82 Motion failed. H.J. 1795.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 23, H.J. 1795.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from House, S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 24 82 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 1449.
- Apr. 24 82 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1454.
- Apr. 24 82 Committee report. S.J. 1480.
- Apr. 24 82 Recommended passage. S.J. 1480.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5806 filed. S.J. 1481.
- Apr. 24 82 Amendment S. 5806 adopted, S.J. 1481.
- Apr. 24 82 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 4, S.J. 1481.
- Apr. 24 82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1864.
- Apr. 24 82 H. 6068 Senate amendment. H.J. 1904.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act to reduce increases in salary rates or ranges and related benefits for state officers, and public officers and employees whose salaries and related benefits are funded by Acts of the Sixty-ninth General Assembly, 1981 Session, chapter 9, by twenty-five percent for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1982.

```
Apr. 23
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1747.
Apr. 23
          82
               Motion to suspend rules. H.J. 1747.
Apr. 23
          82
               Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 1748.
Apr. 23
          82
               Motion to table. H.J. 1749.
Apr. 23
          82
               Motion to table lost. H.J. 1750.
Apr. 23
          82
               Amendment H. 6053 filed, H.J. 1750.
          82 Point of order raised. H.J. 1750.
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
          82 Amendment H. 6053 adopted. H.J. 1751.
Apr. 23
          82
               Motion to table. H.J. 1751.
Apr. 23
          82
               Motion to table lost. H.J. 1751.
Apr. 23
          82
              Amendment H. 6054 filed. H.J. 1752.
Apr. 23
          82
               Amendment H. 6054 adopted. H.J. 1752.
          82
               Passed House, ayes 58, nays 37, H.J. 1752.
Apr. 23
Apr. 23
               Motions filed to reconsider vote. H.J. 1758.
          82
Apr. 24
          82
               Fiscal note. HCS.
          82
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1772.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1903.
```

Motion to reconsider not valid. H.J. 1905.

Apr. 24 H.F. 2499

By Pope and Avenson.

82

A bill for an act to legalize the proceedings of the City Council of the City of Mount Pleasant relating to the sale of property to the Henry county industrial development corporation.

```
corporation.
Apr. 23
          82
               Introduced, referred to Judiciary and Law Enforcement. H.J. 1757.
Apr. 24
          82
               Proof of publication certified. H.J. 1799.
Apr. 24
          82
               Committee report. H.J. 1799.
Apr. 24
          82
               Recommended passage. H.J. 1799.
Apr. 24
          82
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none, H.J. 1799.
Apr. 24
          82
               Message from House. S.J. 1463.
Apr. 24
          82
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1463.
Apr. 24
          82
               Proof of publication certified. S.J. 1475.
Apr. 24
          82
               Subcommittee, Dreeszen, Coleman, and Taylor. S.J. 1487.
Apr. 24
          82
               Committee report. S.J. 1475.
Apr. 24
          82
               Recommended passage. S.J. 1475.
Apr. 24
          82
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3, S.J. 1476.
          82 Message from Senate. H.J. 1897.
Apr. 24
Apr. 24
          82.
               Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1911.
          82
               Signed by President. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1911.
Apr. 24
          82
          82
               Signed by Governor. H.J. 2159.
May 10
```

SUBJECT INDEX OF BILLS PASSED

ACCIDENTS

Operation of a motor vehicle, stolen, rented, accidents, OMVUI & other violations. SF 514.

Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

ACCOUNTING - ACCOUNTS

Pay periods, accounting for. SF 112. Became law 3-20-81.

Publish list of registered & licensed practitioners, bd. of accountancy, repeal. HF 160.

Multi-year permits, certified public accountants. HF 727.

Exempt accountants from the duty of reporting negligence. HF 826.

Failure to renew license issued by the bd. of accountancy, change procedures. HF 2067.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086.

Assignments of nonnegotiable instruments & accounts. HF 777.

ADC - Also see Social Services

Funding of specified programs, social services, July 1, 1980 - June 30, 1981. HF 232. Became law 4-2-81.

Recording of automatic assignments, social services, periodic support payments, pub. assistance. HF 2476.

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, PROCEDURES and RULES

Delay rules establishing county jail standards. HF 806.

Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 503.

Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents. HF 2418.

ADOPTIONS

Inheritance rights of adoptive children. HF 739.

ADULT CORRECTIONS

Inmates, housing of, security and medical facility. SF 564.

Div. of adult corrections provide treatment for mental retarded offenders. HF 748.

ADVISORY COUNCIL

Substance abuse programs, changes. HF 821.

AGE - AGING - Also see Senior Citizens

Expand uses, elderly services program funds, approved, area agency on aging. HF 2446.

AGENCIES - Also see Public Agencies

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 6.

AGRICULTURE

Farm unit soil conservation folder and plan. HF 465.

Nonprofit marketing associations, chapter 500. HF 795

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, correctional & juvenile facilities. HF 762.

Production & sale of dairy products, update. SF 408.

Entomologist, fees for inspection & certification and other costs. SF 479.

Additional loan program, beginning farmers. SF 532.

Revolving farm fund, dept. of social service. HF 293.

Storage or sale of grain. HF 841.

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 842.

Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 867.

Suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' licenses, procedures for. HF 2448.

Became law 5-21-82.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' compensation law. HF 2355.

Establish soil conservation loan program. HF 2363.

Ag. equip. dealer move oversize farm implements, no distance limitations. HF 2405.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' comp. law. SF 539.

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221.

Land use. SF 2218.

AID

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Became law 2-20-81.

AIR

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES - Also See Beer and Liquor and/or Liquor

Short term liquor lic. & beer permits. SF 172.

Penalty for insufficient funds checks, beer & liq. dept., purchase of alc. bev. HF 773.

Retail sale of beer by manufacturers. SF 439.

OMVUI (drunken driving law), penalties. HF 2369.

AMBULANCES

Tax levy for township fire & ambulance service. SF 2238. Became law 5-7-82.

Volunteer firefighters & ambulance operators, not chauffeurs. SF 2264.

Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

ANAEROBIC LAGOONS

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2243.

ANNUITIES

Gifts to minors. HF 802.

APPEALS

Marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges. HF 282.

Changes, state appeal bd., budgets of local govts. HF 2371. Became law 4-30-82.

APPELLATE DEFENDER

Appellate defender, office of, create. SF 332.

APPLIANCES

Pilot lights, gas appliances. SF 152.

Repeal ch., pilot lights. SF 2240.

APPOINTEES

Appointments, governor, confirmation. SF 106. Became law 3-27-81.

APPROPRIATIONS

Operation of utilities div., commerce comm., approp. HF 398. Became law 3-27-81. Reduction, reversion & allocation, approp's. 1980-1981 fiscal year. SF 305. Item Vetoed. Became law 4-21-81.

Supplemental approp. to social services for ADC, field operations, & adult corrections. SF 542. Became law 5-3-81.

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund for purchase of building. HF 761.

Became law 5-29-81.

Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, lic. & cert. div., dept. of health. HF 831. Became law 6-2-81.

Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563.

Utility regulation, commerce comm., approp. HF 771.

Approp's. to office of appellate defender, arts council, justice dept., capitol planning comm., citizens' aide, council on st. govts., exe. council, genl. services, gov., Terrace Hill, lt. gov., historical dept., Herbert Hoover memorial, courts, jud. depts., bur. of labor, leg. fiscal bur., LSB, natl. conf. of st. leg., library dept., merit dept., pioneer lawmakers, OPP, academy of science, & comm. on uniform st. laws. HF 847.

Approp's to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Mitchelville. HF 849.

Approp's. to law enf. academy, pub. defense, disaster services, pub. safety, crime comm., OPP (statistical analysis center), DOT, Mississippi river parkway comm. HF 850. Item Vetoed.

Approp's. to comm. on aging, civil rights comm., Spanish-speaking peoples comm., handicapped, bd. of parole, comm. on the status of women, bd. of examiners (med., nurse, pharmacy), dept. of health, dept. of veterans affairs, dept. of substance abuse & genl. services. HF 851.

Reduce appropriated funds by 4.6%. SF 554. Became law 6-19-81.

Increase number of district judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571.

Regents, bd. of, capital projects, deficiencies in revenue, making & striking approps.; approp. to ed. radio & TV bd. SF 575.

State regulatory, administrative & finance depts., bds., & comms., approp. SF 548.

Agencies, institutions, comms., depts., & bds., educ. programs, approp. SF 552.

Ag., dept. of, ag. affairs, economic development, energy & natural resources, environmental quality, green thumb, soil conservation, fair bd., approp. SF 553.

Social services programs other than correctional & mental health, approp. SF 566.

Claims, approp. SF 569.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue,

dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Create child abuse prevention program, social services, approp. HF 2393.

Criminal justice program, 10% charge, (crime tax), appropriation. HF 2493.

Bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to state, approp. HJR 2003.

Appropriate fed. funds to energy policy council for 1982. HF 2482. Became law 5-28-82.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

Claims against the state, approp. HF 2491.

Capital expenditures & land acquisition, conservation comm., approp. HF 2494. Social services, correctional facilities, supplemental approp. SF 2203. Became law 5-21-82.

Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Became law 5-21-82.

Supplemental approps., 82-83: vet's. home, soc. services (most all depts.), farm fund, mental health, college aid comm., tuition & block grants, area schls., hospitals, bd. of regents, fuel tax-RR's, tourism survey, high risk capital & demographic center & fed. funds clearinghouses, nat. res. council, water res. inst., liq. dept., real estate, appellate defender, art, atty. gen., capitol renovation, labor bur., juv's., merit emp., supreme ct., med. asst., blind, law enf. acad., etc. SF 2304. Item Vetoed.

ARBITRATION

Arbitration, HF 386.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCY

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Became law 2-20-81.

Joint meetings, bds. of area ed. agency & merged area bd. HF 233.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724.

Gifted & talented children, program for. SF 522.

Payment of expenses, merged areas. SF 2068.

Auditing of claims, merged areas, bd. of dir. SF 2077.

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2376. Became law 5-5-82.

Leasing & maintenance of facilities & bldgs., gifts, area ed. agency. HF 2372.

Change date, annual meeting, bd. of directors, area ed. agency. HF 2399.

Iowa western community college, construction & lease agreement, legalize. SF 2267. Became law 5-9-82.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388.

AREA VOCATIONAL

Merged areas combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2390.

ARSON

Arson inspection warrants. HF 751.

ASSAULT

Crime, force, assault, accessory after the fact, terrorism, sexual abuse, burglary, children, etc., penalties. SF 517.

ASSESSORS - ASSESSMENTS

Continuing education requirements for assessors. HF 472.

Duties of the board of review. HF 572.

Special charter city, reform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878.

Assessors itemize names & legal description on report of tax exempt prop., remove requirement. HF 505.

Replacement of cities curbing & gutters. HF 2394.

City & co. assessors, state employees, exam. & appt. SF 2186.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297.

ASSETS

Insurance guaranty assn., access to assets, insolvent insurers. HF 2380.

ASSOCIATIONS

Nonprofit marketing associations, chapter 500. HF 795

ATTORNEYS

Legal counsel for county officers. SF 199.

Designate attorney, estates. SF 2223.

AUDITING - AUDITORS

Industrial loan guaranty fund, liability, auditor of state. SF 177. Became law 3-17-81.

Audit & certification of claims, personal property tax credit. HF 469.

Auditing of claims, merged areas, bd. of dir. SF 2077.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086.

Licensed substance abuse programs, audits. SF 2252.

• Property tax rounded off to nearest whole dollar. SF 558.

BAIL

County retain fines, forfeited bail, violations of co. ordinances. HF 2457. Deny bail, conviction of, plea or verdict of guilty, certain felonies. HF 2339.

BAILIFFS

Salaries & expenses of bailiffs. SF 2193.

BANKING

Gift law, banking dept. employees. HF 438.

Maximum rate of interest on investment of public funds, banks. SF 13.

Powers of banks, changes. SF 300.

Bank investment, bonds & notes, family farm development authority. HF 2034. Became law 3-12-82.

Electronic transfer of funds, check writing, charges. SF 2172.

Deposit of public funds, banks, electric power agency. HF 2490.

Payment of interest, finance charges, etc., lending, credit & usury exemptions. SF 2195

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300.

BANKRUPTCY

Bankruptcy, exemptions. SF 480.

RARGES

Barge traffic & fleeting, rules, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

BEER and LIQUOR · Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Liquor

Short term liquor lic. & beer permits. SF 172.

Penalty for insufficient funds checks, beer & liq. dept., purchase of alc. bev. HF 773.

Retail sale of beer by manufacturers. SF 439.

Members, beer & liq. council; also per diem compensation. SF 213.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

BENEFITS

Life ins. reserve valuation standards & nonforfeiture benefits, changes. SF 2182.

BICYCLES

Motorcycle & motorized bicycle licenses, delay ed. course requirement. HF 872.

BILL of RIGHTS

Bill of rights, residents of health care facilities. HF 825.

BILLS

Assignments of nonnegotiable instruments & accounts. HF 777.

BINGO

Bingo, raffles & other games, rules & regulation of. SF 519.

RLIND

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

BOARDS

Joint meetings, bds. of area ed. agency & merged area bd. HF 233.

Publish list of registered & licensed practitioners, bd. of accountancy, repeal. HF 160.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499.

Revise state historical department. HF 828.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192.

BOATING

Recreational boating, increase fees & fines, etc. SF 399.

BONDS

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292.

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507. Became law 5-8-81.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724.

Housing finance authority, 50%, bond sales, new housing. SF 355.

Public revenue bonds, sale of. SF 551. Became law 7-3-81.

Surety bond required of mobile home dealers. HF 372.

Cities or cos., issue bonds, fin. ind. projects, fairs or expositions. HF 210.

Bank investment, bonds & notes, family farm development authority. HF 2034. Became law 3-12-82.

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579. Ind. revenue bonds, bldgs. or improvements, housing units or complex, elderly or handicapped. HF 2173.

Construction, public improvements, bond, contract price. SF 2281.

Issuance of bonds payable from hotel & motel tax. HF 2478.

Assignments of nonnegotiable instruments & accounts. HF 777.

Health care & child foster care facilities, etc., housing finance authority, revenue bonds. SF 2253. Became law 7-1-82.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312.

Became law 5-25-82.

BOUNDARIES

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2376. Became law 5-5-82.

BUDGETS

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies, gov. review. HF 236.

Changes, state appeal bd., budgets of local govts. HF 2371. Became law 4-30-82. School bd. levy enrichment tax. HF 2432.

Continue 100% budget guarantee of school dists. SF 2302.

BUILDINGS

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund for purchase of building. HF 761. Became law 5-29-81.

Public improvements, procedures, hearings, increase cost amount before required bids. SF 146.

Smoke detectors, installation of. SF 324.

Land surveyor, registered, may certify bldg. floor plans. SF 2097.

Leasing & maintenance of facilities & bldgs., gifts, area ed. agency. HF 2372.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046.

BURIALS-CEMETERIES

Prearranged agreements, final disposition of dead human bodies. HF 2218.

BUSES

Transportation of persons, urban transit & school buses, etc. SF 492. Became law 5-22-81.

No stop, vehicles carrying passengers, certain railroad crossings. HF 2485.

BUSINESS

Business opportunities, offer & sale of, regulations. HF 816.

Revise hours, businesses qualify, advertising signs, interstate. HF 2250.

Small business loan program. HF 2464.

Establish regulatory information service, development commission. HF 2353.

Apportionment of business income. SF 2293.

CAMPAIGNS

Campaign disclosure-income tax checkoff act, changes. HF 743.

CAMPING

Wilderness campsites, exemptions. HF 2360.

CANDIDATES

Campaign disclosure-income tax checkoff act, changes. HF 743.

Elections, revise statutes. SF 384.

CAPITAL GAINS

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237.

CAPITOL PLANNING COMMISSION

Bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to state, approp. HJR 2003.

CARRIERS

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729.

CENSUS

Federal census report, publication of. SF 562. Became law 7-3-81.

CERTIFICATE of NEED

Certificate of need, health facilities. HF 2483.

CERTIFICATE of TITLE

Increase fee for duplicate registration card, plates, etc.; also red title changes.

HF 740

Certificates of title, estates, discharge. SF 2156.

CERTIFICATES

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. HF 413.

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362.

CERTIFICATION

Ophthalmic dispenser, requirements, certification. SF 2155. Land surveyor, registered, may certify bldg. floor plans. SF 2097.

CHARITIES

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2340.

CHAUFFEURS

Volunteer firefighters & ambulance operators, not chauffeurs. SF 2264.

CHECKOFF

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 842.

Income tax checkoff, fish & game protection fund. HF 396.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff, amend HF 396. HF 2486.

CHECKS

Penalty for insufficient funds checks, beer & liq. dept., purchase of alc. bev. HF 773.

Electronic transfer of funds, check writing, charges. SF 2172.

CHILD ABUSE

Crime, force, assault, accessory after the fact, terrorism, sexual abuse, burglary, children, etc., penalties. SF 517.

Child abuse info, multidisciplinary team may have access to. SF 536.

Create child abuse prevention program, social services, approp. HF 2393.

CHILD CARE

Exclude child day care providers & babysitters from child foster care licensing requirements. HF 788.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268.

Registration of group day care home providers. HF 303.

Health care & child foster care facilities, etc., housing finance authority, revenue bonds. SF 2253. Became law 7-1-82.

CHILD CUSTODY

Custody of children, dissolution of marriage. HF 2442.

CHILD FOSTER CARE FACILITIES

Exclude child day care providers & babysitters from child foster care licensing requirements, HF 788.

Health care & child foster care facilities, etc., housing finance authority, revenue bonds. SF 2253. Became law 7-1-82.

CHILDREN - Also see Minors

Tuition & transp. costs of children, foster care, school in another district. SF 468. Name change for minor child. SF 121.

Crime, force, assault, accessory after the fact, terrorism, sexual abuse, burglary, children, etc., penalties. SF 517.

Gifted & talented children, program for. SF 522.

Child abuse info, multidisciplinary team may have access to. SF 536.

CHILD SUPPORT

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180.

CIGARETTES

Increase cigarette & cigar tax. SF 576.

CITIES

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507. Became law 5-8-81.

Energy conservation & solar access, objectives of city & county zoning regulations. HF 304.

Deposit of public funds, political subdivisions. SF 292.

City easements, utilities, repairs & maintenance. HF 757.

Waterworks, city, legalize. SF 489.

Special charter city, reform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878.

Public improvements, procedures, hearings, increase cost amount before required bids. SF 146.

Highways & streets, jurisdictional transfer. SF 456. Became law 6-26-81.

Cities or cos., issue bonds, fin. ind. projects, fairs or expositions. HF 210.

City civil service eligible list for promotion. HF 797. Vetoed 2-19-82.

Tort liability of municipalities. SF 474.

Golf carts, use on city streets. SF 487.

Number of years city records are required to be kept. HF 759.

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards, & supervisor districts. HF 2431.

Changes, state appeal bd., budgets of local govts. HF 2371. Became law 4-30-82. Replacement of cities curbing & gutters. HF 2394.

Definition of essential corporate purpose, include waterworks & other facilities. HF 2403.

Nonpartisan form of city election, cities may adopt by election. SF 578.

Use of municipal sewage sludge as fertilizer. HF 2425.

Establish an Iowa advisory commission on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357.

City housing code include rental inspections. HF 800. Vetoed 5-21-82.

City & co. assessors, state employees, exam. & appt. SF 2186.

Tax collection for special charter cities. SF 2190. Became law 5-14-82.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Became law 5-25-82.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046.

CITIZENS' AIDE

Citizens' aide office, investigations, communications & reports. HF 829.

CIVIL SERVICE

City civil service eligible list for promotion. HF 797. Vetoed 2-19-82.

CLAIMS

Military service tax credits, payment of claims, counties. SF 113. Became law 7-15-81.

Claims, approp. SF 569.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Became law 8-28-81.

Audit & certification of claims, personal property tax credit. HF 469.

Auditing of claims, merged areas, bd. of dir. SF 2077.

Claim for homestead credit or military service tax exemption, file once. HF 844. Claims against the state, approp. HF 2491.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861.

COAL

Coal mining, cessation. SF 2260.

CODE

Update code of military justice, SF 2175.

Publication of various court rules. SF 2250.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388

Strike section, distribution of school funds. SJR 13.

Code corrections, HF 2465.

Code editor amend Code, reflect both genders. HF 2346.

COLLECTIONS

Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Became law 5-21-82.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - Also see Labor

Strategy discussions, public employees, exempt from open meeting laws. HF 643.

COLLEGE AID

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Became law 2-20-81.

COLLEGES and UNIVERSITIES - See Education

COMMERCE - COMMERCE COMMISSION

Operation of utilities div., commerce comm., approp. HF 398. Became law 3-27-81. Utility regulation, commerce comm., approp. HF 771.

State communications services, repeal provision for commerce comm. hearing. SF 2220.

COMMERCIAL

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410.

COMMISSIONS

County comm. of veteran affairs, compensation, benefit changes, etc. HF 769. Establish an Iowa advisory commission on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357. Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

COMMITTEES

Establish interest rates, public funds, etc., statutory committee. SF 299.

COMMUNICATIONS

Charge for tele. directory assistance. SF 284.

Equip. or facilities, media production, AEA, repeal section. HF 2388.

State communications services, repeal provision for commerce comm. hearing. SF 2220.

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES

Continue human service programs delivered by community action agencies. HF 2437.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163.

COMPENSATION

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Item Vetoed.

Members, beer & liq. council; also per diem compensation. SF 213.

Disposition, money rec'd., criminals, movies, books, etc. SF 367.

Shorthand reporters, compensation, emergency. SF 2204.

COMPTROLLER

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies, gov. review. HF 236.

Pay periods, accounting for. SF 112. Became law 3-20-81.

CONFIDENTIAL

Mental health professionals not required to disclose confidential communications, court proceedings. HF 2430.

CONSERVATION - CONSERVATION COMMISSION

DOT transfer of land by quit claim deed to county. HF 164.

Adult corrections forestry nurseries, social services control. HF 641.

Conservancy district wards. HF 466.

Use of license, nonresident, conservation comm. SF 322.

Income tax checkoff, fish & game protection fund. HF 396.

Hunter safety & ethics education program, establish. HF 772.

Special turkey hunting license for farmers & family members. HF 2027.

Fish & game protection fund, interest & earnings. HF 2379.

Barge traffic & fleeting, rules, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

Fish and game violation, penalties. HF 2398.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff, amend HF 396. HF 2486.

Capital expenditures & land acquisition, conservation comm., approp. HF 2494.

CONSERVATORS

Transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, custody of minors. HF 2345.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

Strike section, distribution of school funds. SJR 13.

CONSTRUCTION

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724.

Mechanic's liens. HF 767.

Pipeline construction, requirements, changes. SF 531. Became law 6-26-81.

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve. SF 24.

Construction, public improvements, bond, contract price. SF 2281.

CONSUMER CREDIT

Repayment of short-term loans. SF 58.

Requirements, notice to cure, consumer credit transactions. HF 823.

CONTRACTORS

Loan commitment fees, building contractors. HF 588.

Retainage, payment to contractors, public improvements. SF 225.

Mechanic's liens, HF 767.

CONTRACTS

Conveyance of homestead. HF 430.

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468.

Execution of contract, Cresco, legalize. HF 857.

Construction, public improvements, bond, contract price. SF 2281.

Counties & DOT authority, secondary & farm-to-market hiways. HF 2469.

Assignments of nonnegotiable instruments & accounts. HF 777.

Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292.

CONTRIBUTIONS - DONATIONS

Donated material, libraries, museums, etc., limitation on access. SF 529. Revocation of donor organs. SF 220.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Amending the schedule of controlled substances. SF 2101. Simulated or imitation controlled substances unlawful, SF 2202.

CONVEYANCES

Conveyance of homestead. HF 430.

CORPORATIONS

Foreign casualty ins. corps. reincorporate as Iowa corp. HF 565.

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237.

Extension of time, nonprofit corporations file for property tax exemption. HF 2424.

Disallow deduction of fed. windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income taxes. HF 2479.

CORRECTION PROGRAMS

Administration of judicial district depts. of correctional services. SF 80.

CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS - Also see Prisons

Information to control riots confidential, adult correctional facilities. HF 730.

Adult corrections forestry nurseries, social services control. HF 641.

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, correctional & juvenile facilities. HF 762.

Reimburse counties, correctional inst's., atty. fees, etc. HF 2429.

Social services, correctional facilities, supplemental approp. SF 2203. Became law 5-21-82.

COUNTIES

Additional judicial magistrate, salary. HF 211. Became law 4-2-81.

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail or detention facility. SF 200.

Delay rules establishing county jail standards. HF 806.

DOT transfer of land by quit claim deed to county. HF 164.

Energy conservation & solar access, objectives of city & county zoning regulations. HF 304.

Sale of real estate, Jones county, legalize. HF 745. Became law 5-15-81.

Legal counsel for county officers. SF 199.

Deposit of public funds, political subdivisions. SF 292.

County comm. of veteran affairs, compensation, benefit changes, etc. HF 769.

Sale of property, Sioux City, Woodbury county, legalize. HF 787. Became law 5-13-81.

County recorder retain copy of declaration of value for public inspection. HF 837.

Administration of judicial district depts. of correctional services. SF 80.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170.

County hospital property proceeds, use of. HF 186.

County home rule. SF 130.

County bd. of supervisors classify secondary roads on area service system. HF 786.

County warrants, issuance of. HF 836.

Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 867.

Maintenance levy for benefited water districts. HF 873. Became law 6-19-81.

Military service tax credits, payment of claims, counties. SF 113. Became law 7-15-81.

Public improvements, procedures, hearings, increase cost amount before required bids. SF 146.

Highways & streets, jurisdictional transfer. SF 456. Became law 6-26-81.

Cities or cos., issue bonds, fin. ind. projects, fairs or expositions. HF 210.

Audit & certification of claims, personal property tax credit. HF 469.

Legalize, sale of certain prop., Rolfe, Pocahontas County. HF 2003.

County warrants, fund deficiency. HF 2224.

Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397.

Quarterly reports by county officers, fees. SF 454.

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards, & supervisor districts. HF 2431.

Historical society, tax, use of funds, cos. SF 460.

County home rule (SF 130), corrective amdts. & adjustments. HF 2387.

Reimburse counties, correctional inst's., atty. fees, etc. HF 2429.

Counties & DOT authority, secondary & farm-to-market hiways. HF 2469.

County retain fines, forfeited bail, violations of co. ordinances. HF 2457.

Benefited law enforcement district, establish, etc., taxes. HF 858.

Group insurance coverage for county extension office assistants. HF 2461.

Establish an Iowa advisory commission on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357.

Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. HF 2495.

City & co. assessors, state employees, exam. & appt. SF 2186.

Health centers, counties may levy tax for. SF 559.

Merge benefited water dists. into single dist. SF 2213.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Became law 5-25-82.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046.

Land use. SF 2218.

Substance abuse, dept. of, extend operation of, coordinate services, etc. SF 2245. Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2308.

COURTS - Also see Judiciary

Marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges. HF 282.

Additional judicial magistrate, salary. HF 211. Became law 4-2-81.

Use of ch. 663 & 663A, persons convicted of, sentenced for, public offense. HF 765.

Supreme court study federal rules of evidence. HF 779.

Appellate defender, office of, create. SF 332.

Increase number of district judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571.

Criminal procedure, change of judge, venue & place of trial. SF 494.

Transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, custody of minors. HF 2345. Publication of various court rules. SF 2250.

Records of court ordered support payments public records. HF 2359.

Confidential order, nontestimonial identification proc. HF 2385.

Certificates of title, estates, discharge. SF 2156.

Mental health professionals not required to disclose confidential communications, court proceedings. HF 2430.

Involuntary commitment or treatment of substance abusers, procedures for. HF 2426.

Salaries & expenses of bailiffs. SF 2193.

CREDIT

Motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol, tax refund or credit. HF 2395.

Payment of interest, finance charges, etc., lending, credit & usury exemptions. SF 2195.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297.

CREDIT UNIONS

Credit union changes. SF 256.

CRIME

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. HF 731. Became law 5-10-81. Crime, force, assault, accessory after the fact, terrorism, sexual abuse, burglary, children, etc., penalties. SF 517.

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163.

Testimony, husband or wife, witness against the other. HF 2365.

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2280.

Disposition, money rec'd., criminals, movies, books, etc. SF 367.

Criminal justice planning agency, create; abolish crime commission. SF 464.

CRIMINAL CODE

Murder, penalty. HF 2111.

CRIMINAL HISTORY

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. HF 731. Became law 5-10-81. Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Criminal justice program, 10% charge, (crime tax), appropriation. HF 2493.

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Criminal procedures, seized property, identification, trials, deferred judgments & sentences. SF 528.

Crime, force, assault, accessory after the fact, terrorism, sexual abuse, burglary, children, etc., penalties. SF 517.

Criminal procedure, change of judge, venue & place of trial. SF 494.

Unpaid community service for crimes. SF 2163.

Confidential order, nontestimonial identification proc. HF 2385.

Deny bail, conviction of, plea or verdict of guilty, certain felonies. HF 2339.

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2280.

Disposition, money rec'd., criminals, movies, books, etc. SF 367.

Criminal justice planning agency, create; abolish crime commission. SF 464.

CUSTODY

Transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, custody of minors. HF 2345. Custody of children, dissolution of marriage. HF 2442.

DAIRY

Production & sale of dairy products, update. SF 408.

DATES

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Became law 7-5-81. Change date, annual meeting, bd. of directors, area ed. agency. HF 2399.

-DAY CARE

Sale of Peck & Sanford Day Care Centers by DSS. SF 546. Became law 5-30-81. Registration of group day care home providers. HF 303.

DEALERS

Surety bond required of mobile home dealers. HF 372.

DEATH

Murder, penalty. HF 2111.

DECLARATION of VALUE

County recorder retain copy of declaration of value for public inspection. HF 837.

DEDUCTIONS

Child, parents, grandparents, etc., care, income tax deduction. SF 2305. Effective 1-1-83.

DEEDS

DOT transfer of land by quit claim deed to county. HF 164.

County recorder retain copy of declaration of value for public inspection. HF 837. Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce, etc. SF 217.

DEFINITIONS

Definition of adjusted gross estate. HF 2349.

Exclude from the finition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410.

Strike section, distribution of school funds. SJR 13.

DEPENDENTS

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518.

Child, parents, grandparents, etc., care, income tax deduction. SF 2305. Effective 1-1-83.

DEPOSITS

Deposit of public funds, political subdivisions. SF 292.

DEVELOPMENT - DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Establish regulatory information service, development commission. HF 2353.

DISABLED - See Handicapped

DISASTERS

Powers of gov. & energy policy council during disaster or other emergency. HF 782. Became law 7-2-81.

DISEASE

Reportable diseases, identity of person infected confidential. HF 784. Chronic renal disease program, establish. SF 535. Premarital syphilis exam., abolish. SF 537.

DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE - Also see Marriage

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to estate. HF 2368. Custody of children, dissolution of marriage. HF 2442.

DIVORCE

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce, etc. SF 217. Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397. Custody of children, dissolution of marriage. HF 2442.

DONATIONS

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2340.

DOT - Also see Transportation

DOT transfer of land by quit claim deed to county. HF 164.
Railroad assistance funds, restoration & improvements. SF 440.
Highways & streets, jurisdictional transfer. SF 456. Became law 6-26-81.
Collection & refunding of interstate motor fuel tax, DOT. SF 2201.
Counties & DOT authority, secondary & farm-to-market hiways. HF 2469.
Barge traffic & fleeting, rules, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.
Revise hours, businesses qualify, advertising signs, interstate. HF 2250.

DRIVING

Hours of laboratory instruction required, driver education course. HF 2090. Restricted licenses for minors, between 14 & 18. HF 796.

Nonresident revoked or suspended drivers license, pay reinstatement fees. SF 260.

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26.

DRUGS - Also see Medical and/or Pharmacy

Amending the schedule of controlled substances. SF 2101.
Simulated or imitation controlled substances unlawful. SF 2202.
Substance abuse, dept. of, extend operation of, coordinate services, etc. SF 2245.

EASEMENTS

City easements, utilities, repairs & maintenance. HF 757.

Procedures for obtaining solar access easements. HF 766.

EDUCATION - Also see Schools

Higher Education Act, remove date limitation. SF 93. Became law 2-20-81.

Schoolhouse fund, uses of, SF 86. Became law 3-20-81.

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143.

Continuing education requirements for assessors. HF 472.

Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 867.

Motorcycle & motorized bicycle licenses, delay ed. course requirement. HF 872.

Higher education loan authority, create. HF 2377. Became law 4-16-82.

Hunter safety & ethics education program, establish. HF 772.

Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents. HF 2418.

Bd. of public instruction attach school districts not maintaining 12 grades. HF 2420.

EDUCATIONAL RADIO and TV

Regents, bd. of, capital projects, deficiencies in revenue, making & striking approps.; approp. to ed. radio & TV bd. SF 575.

ELDERLY - See Senior Citizens and/or Retirement

ELECTIONS

Campaign disclosure-income tax checkoff act, changes. HF 743.

Elections, revise statutes. SF 384.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499.

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards, & supervisor districts. HF 2431.

Nonpartisan form of city election, cities may adopt by election. SF 578.

ELECTRICITY

Joint financing, public agencies, electric & other facilities. SF 48.

No. Ia. mun. elec. coop. assn., amend 1979 legalizing act. SF 567. Became law 6-26-81.

Deposit of public funds, banks, electric power agency. HF 2490.

ELEVATORS

Nonconforming facilities, elevator code. HF 726.

Storage or sale of grain. HF 841.

Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210.

EMERGENCIES

Powers of gov. & energy policy council during disaster or other emergency. HF 782. Became law 7-2-81.

Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

EMPLOYEES

Gift law, banking dept. employees. HF 438.

Strategy discussions, public employees, exempt from open meeting laws. HF 643.

Garnishment of wages, school employees. SF 230.

Arbitration. HF 386.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Item Vetoed.

Establish state employee suggestion system. HF 2341.

Group insurance coverage for county extension office assistants. HF 2461.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215.

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm. employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Became law 5-28-82.

EMPLOYERS

Arbitration, HF 386.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' compensation law. HF 2355.

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' comp. law. SF 539.

EMPLOYMENT

Inmate employment program. SF 277.

Tax status, services of private employment agencies, employment outside of state. HF 2396.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192.

ENERGY

Energy conservation & solar access, objectives of city & county zoning regulations. HF 304.

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737.

Powers of gov. & energy policy council during disaster or other emergency. HF 782. Became law 7-2-81.

Continue operation of energy policy council. HF 2373.

Appropriate fed. funds to energy policy council for 1982. HF 2482. Became law 5-28-82.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

ENTOMOLOGY

Entomologist, fees for inspection & certification and other costs. SF 479.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Hazardous waste sites, licenses, etc. SF 420.

Hazardous waste management. SF 485.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Use of municipal sewage sludge as fertilizer. HF 2425.

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

EQUIPMENT

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579.

Ag. equip. dealer move oversize farm implements, no distance limitations. HF 2405.

Road workers, maintenance equip., etc., operation of, roads & hiways. SF 2231.

ESTATES

Time period for filing of estates. SF 515.

Inheritance, disclaimer to property. HF 778.

Inheritance rights of adoptive children. HF 739.

Small estates, administration, HF 822.

Inheritance tax, changes. SF 555.

Definition of adjusted gross estate. HF 2349.

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

Designate attorney, estates. SF 2223.

Time limitation, administration of an estate. SF 2209.

Certificates of title, estates, discharge. SF 2156.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to estate. HF 2368.

Small estate administration, dollar limitation. HF 2453.

EVIDENCE

Testimony, husband or wife, witness against the other. HF 2365.

Mental health professionals not required to disclose confidential communications, court proceedings. HF 2430.

EXAMINERS - EXAMINING BOARDS

Instructor of profession may serve on examining board. SF 28.

Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, lic. & cert. div., dept. of health. HF 831. Became law 6-2-81.

Licensing examinations & fees, examining bds, include medical. HF 783.

Bd. of podiatry examiners issue temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348.

EXEMPTIONS

Exemptions, securities law, cooperatives. SF 358.

Bankruptcy, exemptions. SF 480.

Dates, Vietnam conflict, military service property tax exemption. HF 833.

Solar energy systems, improvements, exemption. SF 312. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

Payment of interest, finance charges, etc., lending, credit & usury exemptions. SF 2195.

EXPENSES

Payment of expenses, merged areas. SF 2068.

Capital expenditures & land acquisition, conservation comm., approp. HF 2494. Child, parents, grandparents, etc., care, income tax deduction. SF 2305. Effective 1-1-83.

FAIRS

State fair board convention. SF 116.

Cities or cos., issue bonds, fin. ind. projects, fairs or expositions. HF 210.

Raffle prizes for fairs, increase maximum value. SF 387.

FARMS

Additional loan program, beginning farmers. SF 532.

Bank investment, bonds & notes, family farm development authority. HF 2034. Became law 3-12-82.

Special turkey hunting license for farmers & family members. HF 2027.

Motor vehicle registration, staggered, fees, etc. HF 808.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086.

Establish soil conservation loan program. HF 2363.

Ag. equip. dealer move oversize farm implements, no distance limitations. HF 2405.

FEDERAL

Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563.

Federal census report, publication of. SF 562. Became law 7-3-81.

Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347.

Unemployment compensation, repaying loans, fed. gov't., also balancing. SF 2273.

FEES

Monthly refund, m.v. registration reciprocity fees. SF 148.

Loan commitment fees, building contractors. HF 588.

Increase fee for duplicate registration card, plates, etc.; also red title changes. HF 740.

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394.

Entomologist, fees for inspection & certification and other costs. SF 479.

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. HF 413.

Increase number of district judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571.

Regulatory activities, dept. of insurance, fees. HF 846.

Recreational boating, increase fees & fines, etc. SF 399.

Motor vehicle registration, staggered, fees, etc. HF 808.

Quarterly reports by county officers, fees. SF 454.

Reimburse counties, correctional inst's., atty. fees, etc. HF 2429.

Refund of mobile home park fees. HF 2454.

FELONY

Deny bail, conviction of, plea or verdict of guilty, certain felonies. HF 2339. Murder, penalty. HF 2111.

FERTILIZER

Use of municipal sewage sludge as fertilizer. HF 2425.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300.

FINANCING

Joint financing, public agencies, electric & other facilities. SF 48.

Payment of interest, finance charges, etc., lending, credit & usury exemptions. SF 2195.

FINES

Recreational boating, increase fees & fines, etc. SF 399.

County retain fines, forfeited bail, violations of co. ordinances. HF 2457. Criminal justice program, 10% charge, (crime tax), appropriation. HF 2493.

FIRE

Ban open burning, certain conditions. HF 371.

Withdrawal of land from a benefited fire district. HF 462.

Arson inspection warrants. HF 751.

Fire safety rules by fire marshal. HF 467.

Smoke detectors, installation of. SF 324.

Volunteer firefighter not chauffeur. SF 557.

Election or appointment, bd. of trustees, benefited fire districts. SF 499.

Tax levy for township fire & ambulance service. SF 2238. Became law 5-7-82.

Fire safety, penalties. HF 2409.

FIRE PERSONS

Fire safety rules by fire marshal. HF 467.

Volunteer firefighter not chauffeur. SF 557.

Pensions under firemen's & policemen's pension funds. HF 84.

Volunteer firefighters & ambulance operators, not chauffeurs. SF 2264.

Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

FISH and GAME - Also see Conservation

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. SF 251.

Trespassing, private property. SF 289.

Income tax checkoff, fish & game protection fund. HF 396.

Fish & game protection fund, interest & earnings. HF 2379.

Shooting ranges. HF 2435.

Fish and game violation, penalties. HF 2398.

Fish & game protection fund checkoff, amend HF 396. HF 2486.

Private fish hatcheries, raise & sell fish. SF 452.

FOOD

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, correctional & juvenile facilities. HF 762.

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2340.

FOREIGN

Foreign casualty ins. corps. reincorporate as Iowa corp. HF 565.

FOREST

Wetlands forest tax exemptions. HF 2351.

FOSTER CARE

Tuition & transp. costs of children, foster care, school in another district. SF 468.

FOUNDATIONS

Area schools, establish nonprofit foundations. SF 2247.

FRANCHISES

Death of franchisee, successor, distribution or sale of motor & special fuels. HF 775.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

FUEL

Death of franchisee, successor, distribution or sale of motor & special fuels. HF 775.

Fuel tax increase, SF 561, Became law 9-3-81,

Cancellation of motor vehicle fuel tax licenses, reissuance of. HF 2249.

Collection & refunding of interstate motor fuel tax, DOT. SF 2201.

Motor fuel tests. HF 2059.

Motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol, tax refund or credit. HF 2395.

Ethanol blended m.v. fuel, increase tax on gasohol. SF 2091. Became law 4-30-82.

Temperature corrected fuel sales, use temp. compensated meter. SF 2212.

Natural gas used as motor fuel, requirements & regulations. SF 2251.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

FUNDS

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies, gov. review. HF 236.

Funding of specified programs, social services, July 1, 1980 - June 30, 1981. HF 232. Became law 4-2-81.

Schoolhouse fund, uses of. SF 86. Became law 3-20-81.

Funds for school districts, changes & taxes imposed. HF 414. Became law 4-3-81.

Deposit of public funds, political subdivisions. SF 292.

Maximum rate of interest on investment of public funds, banks. SF 13.

Approp. of federal funds, block or categorical grants. SF 563.

Revolving farm fund, dept. of social service. HF 293.

Area schools, cash reserve, tax levy. HF 865.

Increase county ag. extension ed. program funds. HF 867.

Reduce appropriated funds by 4.6%. SF 554. Became law 6-19-81.

County warrants, fund deficiency. HF 2224.

Fish & game protection fund, interest & earnings. HF 2379.

Historical society, tax, use of funds, cos. SF 460.

Electronic transfer of funds, check writing, charges. SF 2172.

Life ins. company's investment of funds, legal reserve purposes. SF 2242.

Expand uses, elderly services program funds, approved, area agency on aging. HF 2446

Bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to state, approp. HJR 2003.

Appropriate fed. funds to energy policy council for 1982. HF 2482. Became law 5-28-82.

Deposit of public funds, banks, electric power agency. HF 2490.

Maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. SF 2286.

Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2308.

FUNERALS

Prearranged agreements, final disposition of dead human bodies. HF 2218.

GAMBLING

Bingo, raffles & other games, rules & regulation of. SF 519.

GAMES

Bingo, raffles & other games, rules & regulation of. SF 519.

GARNISHMENT

Garnishment of wages, school employees. SF 230.

Distress warrants, mv fuel, hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504.

GAS - Also see Fuel

Motor fuel tests. HF 2059.

Temperature corrected fuel sales, use temp. compensated meter. SF 2212. Natural gas used as motor fuel, requirements & regulations. SF 2251.

GASOHOL

Ethanol blended m.v. fuel, increase tax on gasohol. SF 2091. Became law 4-30-82.

GENDER

Code editor amend Code, reflect both genders. HF 2346.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Became law 7-5-81. Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 6.

GENERAL FUND

Vehicle dispatcher, depreciation fund, revert balances. SF 114. Became law 5-27-81.

GENERAL SERVICES

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737.

GIFTED

Gifted & talented children, program for. SF 522.

GIFTS

Gift law, banking dept. employees. HF 438.

Gifts to minors, HF 802.

Revocation of donor organs. SF 220.

Leasing & maintenance of facilities & bldgs., gifts, area ed. agency. HF 2372.

GOLF CARTS

Golf carts, use on city streets. SF 487.

GOVERNOR

Appointments, governor, confirmation. SF 106. Became law 3-27-81.

Powers of gov. & energy policy council during disaster or other emergency. HF 782. Became law 7-2-81.

GRAIN - Also see Feed

Storage or sale of grain. HF 841.

Suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' licenses, procedures for. HF 2448. Became law 5-21-82.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Became law 5-25-82.

GRANTS

Appropriate fed. funds to energy policy council for 1982. HF 2482. Became law 5-28-82.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

HANDICAPPED

Handicapped parking spaces. SF 87.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Became law 8-28-81.

Ind. revenue bonds, bldgs. or improvements, housing units or complex, elderly or handicapped. HF 2173.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Hazardous waste sites, licenses, etc. SF 420.

Hazardous waste management. SF 485.

HEALTH - Also see Mental Health and/or Medical

Reportable diseases, identity of person infected confidential. HF 784.

Supplemental approp., bd. of med. examiners, lic. & cert. div., dept. of health. HF 831. Became law 6-2-81.

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. HF 413.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve. SF 24.

Chronic renal disease program, establish. SF 535.

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

Certificate of need, health facilities. HF 2483.

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Written citations to health care facilities, rule violations. HF 746.

Bill of rights, residents of health care facilities. HF 825.

Effective date of health care facility rates. SF 278.

New, remodeling and/or additions to health care facilities, dept. of health approve. SF 24.

Certificate of need, health facilities. HF 2483.

Health centers, counties may levy tax for. SF 559.

Health care & child foster care facilities, etc., housing finance authority, revenue bonds. SF 2253. Became law 7-1-82.

HEARING

Occupational hearing loss, audiometric examinations. SF 320. Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210.

HEARINGS

Pipeline construction, requirements, changes. SF 531. Became law 6-26-81. State communications services, repeal provision for commerce comm. hearing. SF 2220.

HISTORICAL

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Historical society, tax, use of funds, cos. SF 460.

Bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to state, approp. HJR 2003.

Revise state historical department. HF 828.

HMO

Certificate of need, health facilities. HF 2483.

HOME RULE

County home rule. SF 130.

HOMES

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead & acquired property. SF 511. Effective 1-1-83.

Elderly independent group homes, social services, study. HF 2441.

HOMESTEAD

Conveyance of homestead. HF 430.

HOMESTEAD CREDIT - Also see Taxes

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861.

Claim for homestead credit or military service tax exemption, file once. HF 844.

HOSPITALS

County hospital property proceeds, use of. HF 186.

Proceedings, commitment of mentally ill patients treated as outpatients. HF 2240.

HOTELS - MOTELS

Issuance of bonds payable from hotel & motel tax. HF 2478.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

HOUSING

Housing finance authority, 50%, bond sales, new housing. SF 355.

Ind. revenue bonds, bldgs. or improvements, housing units or complex, elderly or handicapped. HF 2173.

City housing code include rental inspections. HF 800. Vetoed 5-21-82.

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Housing finance authority, 50%, bond sales, new housing. SF 355.

Iowa housing finance authority, records, loans, lending practices, etc. SF 425.

Small business loan program. HF 2464.

Health care & child foster care facilities, etc., housing finance authority, revenue bonds. SF 2253. Became law 7-1-82.

HUNTING - Also see Fish and Game

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. SF 251.

Hunter safety & ethics education program, establish. HF 772.

Special turkey hunting license for farmers & family members. HF 2027.

Fish and game violation, penalties. HF 2398.

IDENTIFICATION

Confidential order, nontestimonial identification proc. HF 2385.

Assessment of property, identify location of wells. HF 2382.

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26.

IMPROVEMENTS

Repairs & improvements in drainage & levee districts. HF 73.

Ind. revenue bonds, bldgs. or improvements, housing units or complex, elderly or handicapped. HF 2173.

INCOME

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. SF 2309. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

Apportionment of business income. SF 2293.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

INDEXING

Income & franchise taxes, indexing, update internal revenue code. HF 868.

INDIGENTS

Joint co. indigent defense fund, establish, prop. tax levy. SF 2308.

INDUSTRIAL LOANS

Industrial loan guaranty fund, liability, auditor of state. SF 177. Became law 3-17-81.

INDUSTRIAL PROJECTS

Industrial revenue bonds, types of projects may finance. SF 506. Became law 6-11-81.

Cities or cos., issue bonds, fin. ind. projects, fairs or expositions. HF 210.

INDUSTRY

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192.

INFORMATION

Information to control riots confidential, adult correctional facilities. HF 730.

INHERITANCE

Inheritance rights of adoptive children. HF 739.

Inheritance tax, changes. SF 555.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

INMATES

Inmates, housing of, security and medical facility. SF 564.

Inmate employment program. SF 277.

Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232.

INSPECTION

Ag. dept. make annual inspections of food areas, correctional & juvenile facilities. HF 762.

INSTITUTIONS

Revolving farm fund, dept. of social service. HF 293.

Approp's to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Mitchellville. HF 849.

Laws concerning escape prisoners from detention facility or institutions. HF 2374.

INSTRUCTION

Hours of laboratory instruction required, driver education course. HF 2090.

INSURANCE

Synopsis of annual report, ins. cos., eliminate. SF 147.

Mortgages, loans by life ins. cos., expand limit. SF 201.

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292.

Loans and real property purchases, life insurance cos., employees. HF 547.

Foreign casualty ins. corps. reincorporate as Iowa corp. HF 565.

Minimum standards, group medicare ins. HF 768.

Insurance laws, offenses & penalties. HF 559.

Gifts to minors. HF 802.

Limit refunds, state insurance retaliatory tax. HF 509. Became law 6-12-81.

Insurance companies pay premium taxes on prepayment basis. HF 852.

Regulatory activities, dept. of insurance, fees. HF 846.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Regulation of insurance. HF 2358.

Life ins. reserve valuation standards & nonforfeiture benefits, changes. SF 2182.

Insurance guaranty assn., access to assets, insolvent insurers. HF 2380.

Life ins. company's investment of funds, legal reserve purposes. SF 2242.

Group insurance coverage for county extension office assistants. HF 2461.

Prepayment of ins. premium taxes. SF 2288.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215.

INTEREST

Establish interest rates, public funds, etc., statutory committee. SF 299.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Became law 6-16-81.

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes. HF 734.

Payment of interest, finance charges, etc., lending, credit & usury exemptions. SF 2195.

INTERNAL REVENUE

Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes. HF 470.

Income & franchise taxes, indexing, update internal revenue code. HF 868.

Update internal revenue code, income, franchise, & inheritance tax, approp., etc. HF 2171. Became law 3-26-82.

Disallow deduction of fed. windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income taxes. HF 2479. Became law 5-31-82.

INTERSTATE

Revise hours, businesses qualify, advertising signs, interstate. HF 2250.

INVESTIGATIONS

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. HF 731. Became law 5-10-81.

INVESTMENTS

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292.

Maximum rate of interest on investment of public funds, banks. SF 13.

Bank investment, bonds & notes, family farm development authority. HF 2034. Became law 3-12-82.

Life ins. company's investment of funds, legal reserve purposes. SF 2242.

IOW A

Bequest of Glenn Grover Herrick to state, approp. HJR 2003.

IPERS

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm. employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Became law 5-28-82.

JAILS

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail or detention facility. SF 200. Delay rules establishing county jail standards. HF 806. Jail standards, violation of rule, remedy. HF 2337.

JOB SERVICE

Unemployment compensation. HF 789.

Distress warrants, mv fuel, hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund for purchase of building. HF 761. Became law 5-29-81.

Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347.

JUDGES - Also See Judiciary

Marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges. HF 282.

Increase number of district judges, and filing fees; state pay cost of court administrators, approp. SF 571.

Criminal procedure, change of judge, venue & place of trial, SF 494.

JUDGMENTS

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead & acquired property. SF 511. Effective 1-1-83.

JUDICIARY

Administration of judicial district depts. of correctional services. SF 80. Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 503. Judicial election dists., judicial nominating comm. membership. SF 276. Vetoed.

JURIES

Mileage expense for witnesses & jurors. SF 283. Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490.

JUVENILE JUSTICE

Amend juvenile justice code. HF 2460.

JUVENILES

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. SF 2197.

LABOR

Nonconforming facilities, elevator code. HF 726. Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347. Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292.

LABORATORIES

State aid for pupils in laboratory school. HF 444.

LAND - Also see Property and/or Real Estate

Regulation of land disturbing activities. SF 262. Became law 4-11-81. Withdrawal of land from a benefited fire district. HF 462. Sale of land, Oskaloosa community school district, legalize. HF 2422. Sale of land, Estherville community school bd., legalize. HF 2489.

Capital expenditures & land acquisition, conservation comm., approp. HF 2494. Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396. Land use. SF 2218.

LAND USE

Land use. SF 2218.

LANDLORD and TENANT

Notice to commence action for forcible entry, real property & mobile homes. HF 154.

LAWS

Laws concerning escape prisoners from detention facility or institution. HF 2374.

LAW ENFORCEMENT - Also see Peace Officers, Police and/or Public Safety

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82

Benefited law enforcement district, establish, etc., taxes. HF 858. Criminal justice program, 10% charge, (crime tax), appropriation. HF 2493.

LEASING

Leasing & maintenance of facilities & bldgs., gifts, area ed. agency. HF 2372. Area school lease agreements, eliminate approval, bd. of instr. HF 2411.

LEGAL SERVICES

Legal counsel for county officers. SF 199.

LEGALIZING ACTS

Sale of real estate, Jones county, legalize. HF 745. Became law 5-15-81.

Repairs to school, Fort Dodge, legalize. SF 545.

Sale of property, Sioux City, Woodbury county, legalize. HF 787. Became law 5-13-81.

Waterworks, city, legalize. SF 489.

No. Ia. mun. elec. coop. assn., amend 1979 legalizing act. SF 567. Became law 6-26-81.

Execution of contract, Cresco, legalize. HF 857.

City council, Chariton, constr. of bldgs., legalize. HF 856.

Legalizing act update. SF 2126.

Legalize, sale of certain prop., Rolfe, Pocahontas County. HF 2003.

Sale of land, Oskaloosa community school district, legalize. HF 2422.

Iowa western community college, construction & lease agreement, legalize. SF 2267. Became law 5-9-82.

Reprecincting Cascade & Whitewater townships, Dubuque co., action by bd. of suprvs., legalize. HF 2427. Became law 4-30-82.

Legalize purchase & sale of property, Keokuk, Lee Co. SF 2294.

Abandoned road, Guthrie county, legalize. HF 2154.

Legalize sale of property, city council of Mt. Pleasant to Henry co. indus. dev. corp. HF 2499.

Sale of land, Estherville community school bd., legalize. HF 2489.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291.

Southeast Ia. regional planning comm. employees members of IPERS, legalize. SF 2298. Became law 5-28-82.

Grinnell-Newburg community school dist., sale of property, legalize. SF 2303. Became law 6-4-82.

LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Became law 7-5-81.

LEVEE and DRAINAGE DISTRICTS

Repairs & improvements in drainage & levee districts. HF 73.

LIABILITY

Industrial loan guaranty fund, liability, auditor of state. SF 177. Became law 3-17-81.

Tort liability of municipalities. SF 474.

Donations of perishable food to charities, donors not liable. HF 2340.

Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100.

LIBRARIES

Donated material, libraries, museums, etc., limitation on access. SF 529.

LICENSES - PERMITS

Short term liquor lic. & beer permits. SF 172.

Contents of application for drivers' license. HF 47.

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. SF 251.

Increase fee for duplicate registration card, plates, etc.; also red title changes. HF 740.

Nonresident exemptions from motor vehicle licensing requirements. HF 756.

Speech pathologists & audiologists, licensing. SF 325.

Exempt accountants from the duty of reporting negligence. HF 826.

Licensing of real estate brokers & salespersons. HF 348.

Motorcycle & motorized bicycle licenses, delay ed. course requirement. HF 872.

Licensing examinations & fees, examining bds., include medical. HF 783.

Surety bond required of mobile home dealers. HF 372.

Use of license, nonresident, conservation comm. SF 322.

Taxidermists, license, regulations. SF 294.

Exclude child day care providers & babysitters from child foster care licensing requirements. HF 788.

Hunter safety & ethics education program, establish. HF 772.

Special turkey hunting license for farmers & family members. HF 2027.

Failure to renew license issued by the bd. of accountancy, change procedures. HF 2067.

Bd. of podiatry examiners issue temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348.

Cancellation of motor vehicle fuel tax licenses, reissuance of. HF 2249.

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. SF 2197.

Suspension or cancellation of grain dealers' licenses, procedures for. HF 2448. Became law 5-21-82.

Refund of mobile home park fees. HF 2454.

OMVUI (drunken driving law), penalties. HF 2369.

Restricted licenses for minors, between 14 & 18. HF 796.

Nonresident revoked or suspended drivers license, pay reinstatement fees. SF 260.

Premarital syphilis exam., abolish. SF 537.

Liability limits for transporting hazardous materials, chauffeur's lic. required. SF 2100.

LIENS

Liens for utility services. HF 790.

Judgment Jiens, enforcement, homestead & acquired property. SF 511. Effective 1-1-83.

LIFE CYCLE COST

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737.

LIQUOR - Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Alcoholic Beverages

Short term liquor lic. & beer permits. SF 172.

LOANS

Industrial loan guaranty fund, liability, auditor of state. SF 177. Became law 3-17-81.

Repayment of short-term loans. SF 58.

Mortgages, loans by life ins. cos., expand limit. SF 201.

Loan commitment fees, building contractors. HF 588.

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292.

Loans and real property purchases, life insurance cos., employees. HF 547.

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423.

Mortgage loan statement. SF 244.

Iowa housing finance authority, records, loans, lending practices, etc. SF 425.

Additional loan program, beginning farmers. SF 532.

Higher education loan authority, create. HF 2377. Became law 4-16-82.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180.

Unemployment compensation, repaying loans, fed. gov't., also balancing. SF 2273. Establish soil conservation loan program. HF 2363.

Small business loan program. HF 2464.

Payment of interest, finance charges, etc., lending, credit & usury exemptions. SF 2195.

Credit union changes. SF 256.

MAGISTRATES

Additional judicial magistrate, salary. HF 211. Became law 4-2-81.

MARKETING - Also see Agriculture

Nonprofit marketing associations, chapter 500. HF 795

MARRIAGE - Also see Dissolution of Marriage

Marriage ceremonies by court of appeals judges. HF 282. Premarital syphilis exam., abolish. SF 537.

MEAT and POULTRY

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 842.

MECHANIC'S LIEN

Mechanic's liens, HF 767.

MEDICAID

Bill of rights, residents of health care facilities. HF 825. Effective date of health care facility rates. SF 278. Medical assistance, eligibility, disposal of resources. SF 377.

MEDICAL

Occupational hearing loss, audiometric examinations. SF 320.

Speech pathologists & audiologists, licensing. SF 325.

Reportable diseases, identity of person infected confidential. HF 784.

Revocation of donor organs. SF 220.

Licensing examinations & fees, examining bds., include medical. HF 783.

Bd. of podiatry examiners issue temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348.

Ophthalmic dispenser, requirements, certification. SF 2155.

Access of spouse to medical records of mental health patient. HF 2361.

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Medical assistance, eligibility, disposal of resources. SF 377.

MEDICARE

Minimum standards, group medicare ins. HF 768.

MEETINGS

Joint meetings, bds. of area ed. agency & merged area bd. HF 233.

Strategy discussions, public employees, exempt from open meeting laws. HF 643.

Duties of the board of review. HF 572.

Change date of meeting of bd. of directors of a merged area. HF 2147.

Change date, annual meeting, bd. of directors, area ed. agency. HF 2399.

MEMBERSHIP

Members, beer & liq. council; also per diem compensation. SF 213.

MENTAL HEALTH - Also see Health

Supt. of mental health inst., qualifications. SF 409.

Mental health & mental retardation services, administration & financing of. SF 572. Item Vetoed.

Access of spouse to medical records of mental health patient. HF 2361.

Amending 1981 mental health reorganization act, definition, also prospective repeal. SF 2274.

Div. of adult corrections provide treatment for mental retarded offenders. HF 748.

Proceedings, commitment of mentally ill patients treated as outpatients. HF 2240.

Mental health professionals not required to disclose confidential communications, court proceedings. HF 2430.

MERIT EMPLOYMENT

Administrative positions, social services, merit employment exclusion, Ia. veterans home, etc. SF 533.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

MILEAGE

Mileage expense for witnesses & jurors. SF 283.

MILITARY - Also see National Guard and/or Veterans

Update code of military justice. SF 2175.

Dates, Vietnam conflict, military service property tax exemption. HF 833.

MILITARY SERVICE TAX

Military service tax credits, payment of claims, counties. SF 113. Became law 7-15-81.

Claim for homestead credit or military service tax exemption, file once. HF 844.

MINES and MINERALS

Mining & exploration of metallic minerals. HF 632. Became law 6-26-81. Coal mining, cessation. SF 2260.

MINORS

Probate Code, HF 794.

Gifts to minors. HF 802.

Transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, custody of minors. HF 2345. Restricted licenses for minors, between 14 & 18. HF 796.

MOBILE HOMES - PARKS

Movement of 16 ft. wide mobile homes. HF 728.

Notice to commence action for forcible entry, real property & mobile homes. HF 154.

Surety bond required of mobile home dealers. HF 372.

Special mobile equipment plates, 3 yrs.; abolish gross weight emblems. SF 2183. Effective 12-1-83.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157.

Refund of mobile home park fees. HF 2454.

Wilderness campsites, exemptions. HF 2360.

Mobile homes, property tax. HF 2484.

MORTGAGES

Mortgages, loans by life ins. cos., expand limit. SF 201.

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292. Mortgage loan statement. SF 244.

MOTOR HOMES

Motor vehicle registration, staggered, fees, etc. HF 808.

MOTOR VEHICLES - Also see Traffic

Contents of application for drivers' license. HF 47.

Monthly refund, m.v. registration reciprocity fees. SF 148.

Load limits, trucks, bridges & roads. SF 159.

Increase fee for duplicate registration card, plates, etc.; also red title changes. HF 740.

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729.

Nonresident exemptions from motor vehicle licensing requirements. HF 756.

Prohibit possession & operation of a radar jamming device. SF 235.

Motorcycle & motorized bicycle licenses, delay ed. course requirement. HF 872.

Operation of a motor vehicle, stolen, rented, accidents, OMVUI & other violations. SF 514.

Golf carts, use on city streets. SF 487.

Cancellation of motor vehicle fuel tax licenses, reissuance of. HF 2249.

Movement of semitrailers, their loads; also length. SF 2134.

Motor vehicle registration, staggered, fees, etc. HF 808.

Motor fuel tests. HF 2059.

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410.

Building movers, registration, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416.

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26.

Hours of laboratory instruction required, driver education course. HF 2090.

OMVUI (drunken driving law), penalties. HF 2369.

Restricted licenses for minors, between 14 & 18. HF 796.

Ag. equip. dealer move oversize farm implements, no distance limitations. HF 2405.

No stop, vehicles carrying passengers, certain railroad crossings. HF 2485.

Nonresident revoked or suspended drivers license, pay reinstatement fees. SF 260.

Natural gas used as motor fuel, requirements & regulations. SF 2251.

Road workers, maintenance equip., etc., operation of, roads & hiways. SF 2231.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

Motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol, tax refund or credit. HF 2395.

MOVING

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410.

Building movers, registration, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416.

MURDER

Murder, penalty. HF 2111.

MUSEUMS

Donated material, libraries, museums, etc., limitation on access. SF 529.

NAMES

Name change for minor child. SF 121.

NATIONAL GUARD

Update code of military justice, SF 2175.

NATURAL RESOURCES

Mining & exploration of metallic minerals. HF 632. Became law 6-26-81.

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235. Became law 4-30-82

Barge traffic & fleeting, rules, conduct study, HF 855, Vetoed 5-14-82.

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

NONRESIDENTS

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. SF 2309. Retroactive to 1-1-82

NOTARIES

Notary public, sec. of state appoint nonresident; comm. expiration date. HF 2397.

NOTICES

Requirements, notice to cure, consumer credit transactions. HF 823. Elevator code, violating notice & hearing decision, inspections. SF 2210.

NURSERIES

Adult corrections forestry nurseries, social services control. HF 641. Entomologist, fees for inspection & certification and other costs. SF 479.

OBSCENITY

Obscenity offenses (hard core), penalties, SF 2278.

OCCUPATIONAL HEARING LOSS

Occupational hearing loss, audiometric examinations. SF 320.

OMVUI

License suspension, juvenile drivers, OMVUI. SF 2197. OMVUI (drunken driving law), penalties. HF 2369.

OPP

Criminal justice program, 10% charge, (crime tax), appropriation. HF 2493. Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216.

OPTOMETRY

Ophthalmic dispenser, requirements, certification. SF 2155.

PARAMEDICS

Licensing examinations & fees, examining bds., include medical. HF 783. Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

PARENTS

Transfer of moneys & assets to parents or others, custody of minors. HF 2345.

PARKING FACILITIES

Handicapped parking spaces. SF 87.

PARTNERSHIPS

Uniform limited partnership act. HF 2407.

PATIENTS

Proceedings, commitment of mentally ill patients treated as outpatients. HF 2240.

PEACE OFFICERS

Identification, by owner, drivers of vehicles, peace officers. SF 26. Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232.

PENAL INSTITUTIONS - See Prisons

PENSIONS

Pensions under firemen's & policemen's pension funds. HF 84.

PERMITS

Multi-year permits, certified public accountants. HF 727.

Movement of 16 ft. wide mobile homes. HF 728.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157.

PERSONAL PROPERTY

Bequests, wills, permit separate writing. SF 307.

Reconditioning or repairing of tangible personal property, sales, services or use tax. SF 466.

Claims for personal property tax credit, assessments. SF 2297.

PILOT LIGHTS

Pilot lights, gas appliances. SF 152.

Repeal ch., pilot lights. SF 2240.

PIPE - PIPELINES

Pipeline construction, requirements, changes. SF 531. Became law 6-26-81.

PLANNING and PROGRAMMING

Continue human service programs delivered by community action agencies. HF 2437.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216.

PLATTING

Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396.

PLEDGE ORDERS

Cities issue & sell pledge orders, refund revenue bonds, etc. SF 507. Became law 5-8-81.

PODIATRY

Bd. of podiatry examiners issue temporary certificate to practice podiatry. HF 2348.

POLICE

Pensions under firemen's & policemen's pension funds. HF 84.

POLITICAL ORGANIZATIONS

Campaign disclosure-income tax checkoff act, changes. HF 743.

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. HF 2495.

POLLUTION - Also see Environmental Preservation

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579. Update references to federal water pollution control act. SF 2167.

Distances between residences & anaerobic lagoons, industry. SF 2243.

PORNOGRAPHY

Obscenity offenses (hard core), penalties. SF 2278.

PRECINCTS

Revise deadlines for drawing election precincts, wards, & supervisor districts. HF 2431.

Reprecincting Cascade & Whitewater townships, Dubuque co., action by bd. of suprvs., legalize. HF 2427. Became law 4-30-82.

PRINTING

Linotype, lithographic-offset plates, etc., exempt from sales, services, & use taxes. SF 2153. Vetoed.

PRISONERS - Also see Prisons

Calendar of prisoners in co. jail or detention facility. SF 200.

Transfer of male prisoners, repeal. SF 228.

Use of ch. 663 & 663A, persons convicted of, sentenced for, public offense. HF 765.

Laws concerning escaped prisoners from detention facility or institution. HF 2374.

Prohibit peace officers from purchasing prisoner property. SF 2232.

PRISONS

Transfer of male prisoners, repeal. SF 228.

Information to control riots confidential, adult correctional facilities. HF 730.

Revolving farm fund, dept. of social service. HF 293.

Approp's, to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Mitchellville, HF 849.

Laws concerning escaped prisoners from detention facility or institution. HF

Div. of adult corrections provide treatment for mental retarded offenders. HF 748.

Change prison industries advisory bd. membership, private industry employment, etc. SF 2192.

PRIZES

Raffle prizes for fairs, increase maximum value. SF 387.

PROBATE

Probate Code. HF 794.

Inheritance, disclaimer to property. HF 778.

Small estates, administration, HF 822.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to estate. HF 2368.

Small estate administration, dollar limitation. HF 2453.

PROFESSIONAL - OCCUPATIONAL

Instructor of profession may serve on examining board. SF 28.

Speech pathologists & audiologists, licensing. SF 325.

Exempt accountants from the duty of reporting negligence. HF 826.

PROJECTS

Industrial revenue bonds, types of projects may finance. SF 506. Became law 6-11-81.

Industrial revenue bonds, portable equipment used for pollution control. SF 579.

PROPERTY - Also see Real Estate

Authority of school districts to sell, lease, or dispose of school property. HF 157. Probate Code. HF 794.

Inheritance, disclaimer to property. HF 778.

Sale of property, Sioux City, Woodbury county, legalize. HF 787. Became law 5-13-81.

Property loans, interest, clarifying definitions & creating rules. SF 423.

Filing for personal property tax credit. HF 155. Became law 5-29-81.

County hospital property proceeds, use of. HF 186.

Notice to commence action for forcible entry, real property & mobile homes. HF 154

Duties of the board of review, HF 572.

Mechanic's liens. HF 767.

Trespassing, private property. SF 289.

Medical assistance, eligibility, disposal of resources. SF 377.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Became law 8-28-81.

Judgment liens, enforcement, homestead & acquired property. SF 511. Effective 1-1-83.

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce, etc. SF 217.

Legalize, sale of certain prop., Rolfe, Pocahontas County. HF 2003.

Transfer of property (probate or divorce), procedure. SF 397.

Assessment of property, identify location of wells. HF 2382.

Legalize sale of property, city council of Mt. Pleasant to Henry co. indus. dev. corp. HF 2499.

Extension of time, nonprofit corporations file for property tax exemption. HF 2424.

Railroad property. HF 2334. Became law 5-29-82.

Grinnell-Newburg community school dist., sale of property, legalize. SF 2303. Became law 6-4-82.

PUBLIC AGENCIES - Also see Agencies

Joint financing, public agencies, electric & other facilities. SF 48.

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

Recording of automatic assignments, social services, periodic support payments, pub. assistance. HF 2476.

PUBLICATIONS

Publish list of registered & licensed practitioners, bd. of accountancy, repeal. HF 160.

Federal census report, publication of. SF 562. Became law 7-3-81.

PUBLIC FUNDS

Deposit of public funds, political subdivisions. SF 292.

Establish interest rates, public funds, etc., statutory committee. SF 299.

Maximum rate of interest on investment of public funds, banks. SF 13.

Deposit of public funds, banks, electric power agency. HF 2490.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Retainage, payment to contractors, public improvements. SF 225.

Public improvements, procedures, hearings, increase cost amount before required bids. SF 146.

Construction, public improvements, bond, contract price. SF 2281.

PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

School foundation aid, special education weighting factors. SF 520.

Gifted & talented children, program for. SF 522.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2376. Became law 5-5-82. Bd. of public instruction attach school districts not maintaining 12 grades. HF 2420.

Area school lease agreements, eliminate approval, bd. of instr. HF 2411.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

PUBLIC OFFENSES

Use of ch. 663 & 663A, persons convicted of, sentenced for, public offense. HF 765.

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2280.

PUBLIC OFFICIALS

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Item Vetoed.

PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178. Item Vetoed.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Fire safety, penalties. HF 2409.

RADAR

Prohibit possession & operation of a radar jamming device. SF 235.

RAFFLES

Raffle prizes for fairs, increase maximum value. SF 387.

RAILROADS

Railroad assistance funds, restoration & improvements. SF 440.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Railroads, tax imposed. HF 874. Became law 9-16-81.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Railroad property. HF 2334. Became law 5-29-82.

No stop, vehicles carrying passengers, certain railroad crossings. HF 2485.

REAL ESTATE

Loan commitment fees, building contractors. HF 588.

Loans and real property purchases, life insurance cos., employees. HF 547.

Sale of real estate, Jones county, legalize. HF 745. Became law 5-15-81.

County recorder retain copy of declaration of value for public inspection. HF 837.

Licensing of real estate brokers & salespersons. HF 348.

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce, etc. SF 217.

Exempt farm owner accounts from audit. SF 2086.

REAPPORTIONMENT

Reapportionment, 2nd or 3rd plan, date deadlines. HF 876. Became law 7-5-81. 1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Reapportionment, No. 3. SF 581. Became law 9-9-81.

RECIPROCITY

Monthly refund, m.v. registration reciprocity fees. SF 148.

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518.

RECORDS

Criminal history, investigative & intelligence data. HF 731. Became law 5-10-81.

Iowa housing finance authority, records, loans, lending _ = ctices, etc. SF 425.

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. HF 413.

Number of years city records are required to be kept. HF 759.

Records of court ordered support payments public records. HF 2359.

Access of spouse to medical records of mental health patient. HF 2361.

RECREATION

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143.

Recreational boating, increase fees & fines, etc. SF 399.

Wetlands forest tax exemptions. HF 2351.

REFORMATORIES

Transfer of male prisoners, repeal. SF 228.

REFUNDS

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Became law 6-16-81.

Limit refunds, state insurance retaliatory tax. HF 509. Became law 6-12-81.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit. SF 263.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180.

Refund of mobile home park fees. HF 2454.

Motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol, tax refund or credit. HF 2395.

REGENTS

Regents, bd. of, capital projects, deficiencies in revenue, making & striking approps.; approp. to ed. radio & TV bd. SF 575.

State aid for pupils in laboratory school. HF 444.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents. HF 2418.

REGISTRATION

Monthly refund, m.v. registration reciprocity fees. SF 148.

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729.

Registration & operation of snowmobiles. SF 526. Became law 6-27-81.

Special mobile equipment plates, 3 yrs.; abolish gross weight emblems. SF 2183. Effective 12-1-83.

Motor vehicle registration, staggered, fees, etc. HF 808.

Building movers, registration, gross weight, single-trip basis. HF 2416.

Registration of group day care home providers. HF 303.

REPAIRS

Repairs & improvements in drainage & levee districts. HF 73.

City easements, utilities, repairs & maintenance. HF 757.

REPORTS

Synopsis of annual report, ins. cos., eliminate. SF 147.

Exempt accountants from the duty of reporting negligence. HF 826.

Assessors itemize names & legal description on report of tax exempt prop., remove requirement. HF 505.

Quarterly reports by county officers, fees. SF 454.

Time of filing sales tax reports. HF 2475.

RESOURCES

Medical assistance, eligibility, disposal of resources. SF 377.

RESTITUTION

Restitution, defendants in criminal actions. SF 2280.

RETAIL

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362.

RETIREMENT

Pensions under firemen's & policemen's pension funds. HF 84.

Administration & benefit changes, public retirement systems. SF 2178. Item Vetoed.

REVENUE

Distress warrants, mv fuel, hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit. SF 263.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes, HF 734.

Public revenue bonds, sale of. SF 551. Became law 7-3-81.

Income tax returns, time for depositing, remitting or filing; also sales, service & use tax. SF 2080. Became law 3-19-82.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180.

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. HF 2495.

REVIEW, BOARD of - See Assessors - Assessments

RIGHT of WAY

DOT transfer of land by quit claim deed to county. HF 164. Disposition of unused highway right of way. SF 158.

RIOTS

Information to control riots confidential, adult correctional facilities. HF 730.

RIVERS

Compact, adjacent states, Missouri River. SJR 10.

Wetlands forest tax exemptions. HF 2351.

ROAD MACHINERY

Road workers, maintenance equip., etc., operation of, roads & hiways. SF 2231.

ROADS and HIGHWAYS

Load limits, trucks, bridges & roads. SF 159.

DOT transfer of land by quit claim deed to county. HF 164.

Disposition of unused highway right of way. SF 158.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170.

County bd. of supervisors classify secondary roads on area service system. HF 786.

Highways & streets, jurisdictional transfer. SF 456. Became law 6-26-81.

Fuel tax increase. SF 561. Became law 9-3-81.

Counties & DOT authority, secondary & farm-to-market hiways. HF 2469.

Abandoned road, Guthrie county, legalize. HF 2154.

Revise hours, businesses qualify, advertising signs, interstate. HF 2250.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291.

Collection of property taxes, roads & highways. SF 549.

Road workers, maintenance equip., etc., operation of, roads & hiways. SF 2231.

RULES and REGULATIONS

Supreme court study federal rules of evidence. HF 779.

Fire safety rules by fire marshal. HF 467.

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 6.

Publication of various court rules. SF 2250.

Jail standards, violation of rule, remedy. HF 2337.

Barge traffic & fleeting, rules, conduct study. HF 855. Vetoed 5-14-82.

RULES of CIVIL PROCEDURE

Rules of civil procedure, changes. SF 2270.

SAFETY - Also see Public Safety

Fire safety, penalties. HF 2409.

SALARIES - Also see Compensation

Pay periods, accounting for. SF 112. Became law 3-20-81.

Additional judicial magistrate, salary. HF 211. Became law 4-2-81.

Salary bill, 8% pay raise. HF 875. Item Vetoed.

Salaries & expenses of bailiffs. SF 2193.

SALES

Retail sale of beer by manufacturers. SF 439.

Sale of Peck & Sanford Day Care Centers by DSS. SF 546. Became law 5-30-81.

Temperature corrected fuel sales, use temp. compensated meter. SF 2212.

Private fish hatcheries, raise & sell fish. SF 452.

SAVINGS and LOAN

Regulation of savings & loan assns. SF 435.

Regulation of financial institutions. SF 2300.

SCHOOLS

Schoolhouse fund, uses of. SF 86. Became law 3-20-81.

Funds for school districts, changes & taxes imposed. HF 414. Became law 4-3-81.

Authority of school districts to sell, lease, or dispose of school property. HF 157.

Tuition, schools, students attending outside state. SF 469.

School foundation aid, special education weighting factors. SF 520.

School bldg. construction, meetings of school bds. with area ed. agency bds. HF 724.

Repairs to school, Fort Dodge, legalize. SF 545.

School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143.

Garnishment of wages, school employees. SF 230.

Tuition & transp. costs of children, foster care, school in another district. SF 468.

Area schools, cash reserve, tax levy. HF 865.

Gifted & talented children, program for. SF 522.

State aid for pupils in laboratory school. HF 444.

School districts, combine positions of secretary & treasurer, HF 2112.

Change date of meeting of bd. of directors of a merged area. HF 2147.

Payment of expenses, merged areas. SF 2068.

Auditing of claims, merged areas, bd. of dir. SF 2077.

Boundary lines of merged areas & area ed. agencies. HF 2376. Became law 5-5-82.

Merged areas combine positions of secretary & treasurer. HF 2390.

School bd. levy enrichment tax. HF 2432.

Tax levy, school dists., cash reserve. SF 2088. Became law 4-24-82.

Iowa western community college, construction & lease agreement, legalize. SF 2267. Became law 5-9-82.

Area schools, establish nonprofit foundations. SF 2247.

Bd. of public instruction attach school districts not maintaining 12 grades. HF 2420.

Hours of laboratory instruction required, driver education course. HF 2090.

Area school lease agreements, eliminate approval, bd. of instr. HF 2411.

Continue 100% budget guarantee of school dists. SF 2302.

Increase state cost per pupil, \$6. SF 2146. Became law 5-27-82.

Cities, cos. & st. lease vacant school bldgs. SF 2046.

Grinnell-Newburg community school dist., sale of property, legalize. SF 2303. Became law 6-4-82.

SECRETARY OF STATE

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394.

Notary public, sec. of state appoint nonresident; comm. expiration date. HF 2397.

SECURITIES

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292.

Exemptions, securities law, cooperatives. SF 358.

SECURITY and MEDICAL FACILITY

Inmates, housing of, security and medical facility. SF 564.

SEED

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221.

SENIOR CITIZENS - Also see Retirement

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Became law 8-28-81.

Ind. revenue bonds, bldgs. or improvements, housing units or complex, elderly or handicapped. HF 2173.

Elderly independent group homes, social services, study. HF 2441.

Expand uses, elderly services program funds, approved, area agency on aging. HF 2446.

SENTENCES

Criminal procedures, seized property, identification, trials, deferred judgments & sentences, SF 528.

SERVICE STATIONS

Death of franchisee, successor, distribution or sale of motor & special fuels. HF 775.

SERVICES - Also see Taxes

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468. Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292.

SEWAGE

Use of municipal sewage sludge as fertilizer. HF 2425.

SEWER SYSTEMS

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

SEX

Crime, force, assault, accessory after the fact, terrorism, sexual abuse, burglary, children, etc., penalties. SF 517.

SHOOTING RANGES

Shooting ranges. HF 2435.

SHORTHAND REPORTERS

Shorthand reporters, compensation, emergency. SF 2204.

SIGNS

Revise hours, businesses qualify, advertising signs, interstate. HF 2250.

SMOKE DETECTORS

Smoke detectors, installation of. SF 324.

SNOWMOBILES

Registration & operation of snowmobiles. SF 526. Became law 6-27-81.

SOCIAL SECURITY

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund for purchase of building. HF 761.

Became law 5-29-81.

SOCIAL SERVICES

Funding of specified programs, social services, July 1, 1980 - June 30, 1981. HF 232. Became law 4-2-81.

Supplemental approp. to social services for ADC, field operations, & adult corrections. SF 542. Became law 5.3-81.

Administrative positions, social services, merit employment exclusion, Ia. veterans home, etc. SF 533.

Adult corrections forestry nurseries, social services control. HF 641.

Sale of Peck & Sanford Day Care Centers by DSS. SF 546. Became law 5-30-81. Revolving farm fund, dept. of social service. HF 293.

Approp's. to social services for correctional & mental health programs, capital improvements & expenditures for designated institutions, closing of Mitchellville. HF 849.

Medical assistance, eligibility, disposal of resources. SF 377.

Social services programs other than correctional & mental health, approp. SF 566.

Mental health & mental retardation services, administration & financing of. SF 572. Item Vetoed.

Inmate employment program. SF 277.

Adjustments to approps., 1981-1983: comm. of the blind, dept. of pub. instr., bd. of regents, dept. of health, DEQ, beer & liq. dept., ins. dept., dept. of revenue, dept. of social services, historical dept., dept. of justice, merit dept., railway finance authority, law enf. academy, & pub. safety. HF 2336. Became law 3-19-82.

Child abuse info, multidisciplinary team may have access to. SF 536.

Jail standards, violation of rule, remedy. HF 2337.

Elderly independent group homes, social services, study. HF 2441.

Criminal history data to social services, child care. SF 2268.

Div. of adult corrections provide treatment for mental retarded offenders. HF 748.

Create child abuse prevention program, social services, approp. HF 2393.

Criminal justice program, 10% charge, (crime tax), appropriation. HF 2493.

Recording of automatic assignments, social services, periodic support payments, pub. assistance. HF 2476.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

Social services, correctional facilities, supplemental approp. SF 2203. Became law 5-21-82.

SOIL CONSERVATION

Regulation of land disturbing activities. SF 262. Became law 4-11-81.

Farm unit soil conservation folder and plan. HF 465.

Conservancy district wards. HF 466.

Soil conservation district regulations. HF 2378.

Establish soil conservation loan program. HF 2363.

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

Maintenance of permanent soil conservation practices, public cost-sharing funds. SF 2286.

SOLAR ENERGY

Energy conservation & solar access, objectives of city & county zoning regulations. HF 304.

Procedures for obtaining solar access easements. HF 766.

Solar energy systems, improvements, exemption. SF 312. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

SOLID WASTE

Industrial revenue bonds, types of projects may finance. SF 506. Became law 6-11-81.

STATE AID

Funds for school districts, changes & taxes imposed. HF 414. Became law 4-3-81. State aid for pupils in laboratory school. HF 444.

STATE GOVERNMENT

Comptroller approve quar. allotment of funds, st. depts. & agencies, gov. review. HF 236.

Salary & expenses, st. functional classification review bd. SF 170.

Judicial review of agency action, copies of petition, personal service. HF 503.

State purchasing standards include life cycle cost & energy efficiency. HF 737.

Special charter city, reform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878.

Void rule of state agency by concurrent resolution. SJR 6.

Establish state employee suggestion system. HF 2341.

Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490.

Taxes (mv fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt. line & equip. car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

Establish an Iowa advisory commission on intergovernmental relations. HF 2357.

Establish regulatory information service, development commission. HF 2353.

Management & supvr. personnel, same coverage as employees, life & health ins. paid, retired. SF 2215.

STATUTE of LIMITATIONS

Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes. HF 470.

STOCKS

Domestic fire and casualty insurers, options transactions. HF 292.

STORAGE

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235. Became law 4-30-82.

Cities & cos. issue revenue bonds, grain & soybean storage facilities. SF 2312. Became law 5-25-82.

STREETS

Highways & streets, jurisdictional transfer. SF 456. Became law 6-26-81. Replacement of cities curbing & gutters. HF 2394.

STUDIES

Supreme court study federal rules of evidence. HF 779.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Substance abuse programs, changes. HF 821.

Involuntary commitment or treatment of substance abusers, procedures for. HF 2426.

Block grants approp.: OPP, energy policy council, social services, DPI, dept. of substance abuse & dept. of health. HF 2477.

Licensed substance abuse programs, audits. SF 2252.

Substance abuse, dept. of, extend operation of, coordinate services, etc. SF 2245.

SUPPORT OF DEPENDENTS

Reciprocal enforcement of support orders, foreign. SF 518.

Records of court ordered support payments public records. HF 2359.

Add unpaid support payments & judgments to estate. HF 2368.

SURVEYORS

Land surveyor, registered, may certify bldg. floor plans. SF 2097.

Resurveyed or subdivided land, record plats. SF 396.

TAXES

Funds for school districts, changes & taxes imposed. HF 414. Became law 4-3-81. School dists. authority, levy tax, public ed. & rec. HF 143.

Computation of interest on refunds, income & franchise taxes. HF 350. Became law 6-16-81.

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468.

Statute of limitations, income & franchise taxes. HF 470.

Filing for personal property tax credit. HF 155. Became law 5-29-81.

Distress warrants, mv fuel, hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504.

Income & franchise tax refunds, credit, SF 263.

Establish rate of interest, state delinquent taxes. HF 734.

Beef checkoff, increase. HF 842.

Insurance companies pay premium taxes on prepayment basis. HF 852.

Area schools, cash reserve, tax levy. HF 865.

Income & franchise taxes, indexing, update internal revenue code. HF 868.

Maintenance levy for benefited water districts. HF 873. Became law 6-19-81.

Special charter city, reform assessments & tax collection schedule as other political subdivs. HF 878.

Corporate income & franchise taxes, capital gains & losses, allocation & apportionment. SF 237.

Reconditioning or repairing of tangible personal property, sales, services or use tax. SF 466.

Increase cigarette & cigar tax. SF 576.

Inheritance tax, changes. SF 555.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Railroads, tax imposed. HF 874. Became law 9-16-81.

Fuel tax increase. SF 561. Became law 9-3-81.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Extension of deadline, claims, property tax relief. SF 582. Became law 8-28-81.

Income tax checkoff, fish & game protection fund. HF 396.

Income tax returns, time for depositing, remitting or filing; also sales, service & use tax. SF 2080. Became law 3-19-82.

Update internal revenue code, income, franchise, & inheritance tax, approp., etc. HF 2171. Became law 3-26-82.

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574.

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce, etc. SF 217.

Audit & certification of claims, personal property tax credit. HF 469.

Cancellation of motor vehicle fuel tax licenses, reissuance of. HF 2249.

Defaulted student loans & child support, use income tax refunds & rebates. SF 2180.

Dates, Vietnam conflict, military service property tax exemption. HF 833.

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

Collection & refunding of interstate motor fuel tax, DOT. SF 2201.

School bd. levy enrichment tax. HF 2432.

Tax levy, school dists, cash reserve. SF 2088. Became law 4-24-82.

Historical society, tax, use of funds, cos. SF 460.

Tax levy for township fire & ambulance service. SF 2238. Became law 5-7-82.

Benefited law enforcement district, establish, etc., taxes. HF 858.

Taxes (my fuel, income, franchise, inheritance, estate, fgt, line & equip, car mileage, & hotel & motel) owed state, penalties & interest. HF 2362. Became law 5-13-82.

Motor fuel used to produce denatured alcohol, tax refund or credit. HF 2395.

Tax status, services of private employment agencies, employment outside of state. HF 2396.

Extension of time, nonprofit corporations file for property tax exemption. HF 2424.

Issuance of bonds payable from hotel & motel tax. HF 2478.

Wetlands forest tax exemptions. HF 2351.

Time of filing sales tax reports. HF 2475.

Addnl. homestead tax credit, person confined to hospital or nursing care facility. HF 861.

Provisions of economic recovery tax act, applicable, computing Ia. income tax. HF 2474. Became law 6-5-82.

Disallow deduction of fed. windfall profit taxes, computing corporate income taxes. HF 2479. Became law 5-31-82.

Claim for homestead credit or military service tax exemption, file once. HF 844. Railroad property. HF 2334. Became law 5-29-82.

Mobile homes, property tax. HF 2484.

Direct deposit of tax revenues, county treasurer, political subdivisions. HF 2495. Property tax rounded off to nearest whole dollar. SF 558.

Retailers provide own tax exemption certificate. SF 362.

Collection of property taxes, roads & highways. SF 549.

Health centers, counties may levy tax for. SF 559.

Ethanol blended m.v. fuel, increase tax on gasohol. SF 2091. Became law 4-30-82.

Tax collection for special charter cities. SF 2190. Became law 5-14-82.

Delinquent taxes, use collection agencies. SF 2191. Became law 5-21-82.

Prepayment of ins. premium taxes. SF 2288.

Optional service, warranty contracts, use tax. SF 2292.

Taxable income, nonresidents & part-year residents. SF 2309. Retroactive to

Apportionment of business income. SF 2293.

Linotype, lithographic-offset plates, etc., exempt from sales, services, & use taxes. SF 2153. Vetoed.

Child, parents, grandparents, etc., care, income tax deduction. SF 2305. Effective

Fish & game protection fund checkoff, amend HF 396. HF 2486.

Apportionment of business income. SF 2293.

TAXIDERMY

Taxidermists, license, regulations. SF 294.

TELEPHONE

Charge for tele. directory assistance. SF 284.

Industrial revenue bonds, types of projects may finance. SF 506. Became law 6-11-81.

TERRACE HILL

Establish Terrace Hill authority. SF 2282.

TESTIMONY

Testimony, husband or wife, witness against the other. HF 2365.

TITLES

Conveyance of homestead. HF 430.

Increase fee for duplicate registration card, plates, etc.; also red title changes. HF 740.

TOBACCO

Increase cigarette & cigar tax. SF 576.

TORT CLAIMS

Tort claim actions against state, jury. SF 490.

TORT LIABILITY

Tort liability of municipalities. SF 474.

TOWNSHIPS

Withdrawal of land from a benefited fire district. HF 462.

Tax levy for township fire & ambulance service. SF 2238. Became law 5-7-82.

TRADE-INS

Trade-ins, calculation of sales, service & use tax. SF 574.

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

Traffic violation proceedings, bd. of regents. HF 2418.

TRANSFERS

Exempt, real estate transfer tax, divorce, etc. SF 217.

TRANSPORTATION

Transportation of persons, urban transit & school buses, etc. SF 492. Became law 5-22-81.

Transportation regulation authority, establish, replace bd. SF 524.

1981 August Extraordinary Session.

Railroads, tax imposed. HF 874. Became law 9-16-81.

Movement of semitrailers, their loads; also length. SF 2134.

Exclude from definition of commercial motor vehicle, truck, one-way motor vehicle fleet. HF 2410.

TRAPPING

Reciprocity, fish & game licenses. SF 251.

Fish and game violation, penalties. HF 2398.

TRESPASSING

Trespassing, private property. SF 289.

TRIALS

Criminal procedures, seized property, identification, trials, deferred judgments & sentences. SF 528.

Criminal procedure, change of judge, venue & place of trial. SF 494.

TRUCKS

Load limits, trucks, bridges & roads. SF 159.

Movement of semitrailers, their loads; also length. SF 2134.

May move indivisible loads, mobile homes, etc., annual permit, on hiways. SF 2157.

TRUSTS

Taxation of a lump sum (annuity, trust, estate), state tax like fed. SF 400. Retroactive to 1-1-82.

TUITION

Tuition, schools, students attending outside state. SF 469.

Tuition & transp. costs of children, foster care, school in another district. SF 468.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

Unemployment compensation. HF 789.

Approp. funds out of unemployment trust fund for purchase of building. HF 761. Became law 5-29-81.

Unemployment compensation, federal mandates. HF 2347.

Unemployment compensation, repaying loans, fed. gov't., also balancing. SF 2273.

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

Increase corporate & uniform coml. code filing fees. SF 394.

URBAN TRANSIT

Transportation of persons, urban transit & school buses, etc. SF 492. Became law 5-22-81.

UTILITIES

Operation of utilities div., commerce comm., approp. HF 398. Became law 3-27-81.

City easements, utilities, repairs & maintenance. HF 757.

Liens for utility services. HF 790.

Utility regulation, commerce comm., approp. HF 771.

VALUATIONS

Duties of the board of review. HF 572.

VEGETABLES

Regulation of agricultural & vegetable seed, penalties. SF 2221.

VEHICLE DISPATCHER

Vehicle dispatcher, depreciation fund, revert balances. SF 114. Became law 5-27-81.

VEHICLES

Temporary registration for commercial vehicles. HF 729.

Movement of 16 ft. wide mobile homes. HF 728.

VETERANS - Also see Military

Administrative positions, social services, merit employment exclusion, Ia. veterans home, etc. SF 533.

County comm. of veteran affairs, compensation, benefit changes, etc. HF 769. Dates, Vietnam conflict, military service property tax exemption. HF 833.

VIOLATIONS

Operation of a motor vehicle, stolen, rented, accidents, OMVUI & other violations. SF 514.

VITAL STATISTICS

Fees for certificates & copies, dept. of health. HF 413.

VOCATIONAL

Change date of meeting of bd. of directors of a merged area. HF 2147.

VOLUNTEERS

Volunteer emergency assistance, accidents, firefighters, paramedic, etc., not liable. HF 2344.

WAGES - Also see Salaries

Garnishment of wages, school employees. SF 230.

WARRANTS

Distress warrants, mv fuel, hotel & motel tax, dir. of revenue issue. HF 504. Arson inspection warrants. HF 751.

County warrants, issuance of. HF 836.

County warrants, fund deficiency. HF 2224.

WARRANTY

Sales tax, optional service or warranty contracts. HF 468.

WATER

Update references to federal water pollution control act. SF 2167.

Wetlands forest tax exemptions. HF 2351.

Create dept. & comm. of water, air & waste management. HF 2463.

Legalize permission to lay water mains under highways. SF 2291.

WATER DISTRICTS

Maintenance levy for benefited water districts. HF 873. Became law 6-19-81.

Contract, st. & fed. gov't., water storage, Saylorville reservoir. SF 2235. Became law 4-30-82.

Merge benefited water dists. into single dist. SF 2213.

WATERWORKS

Waterworks, city, legalize. SF 489.

Definition of essential corporate purpose, include waterworks & other facilities. HF 2403.

WELLS

Assessment of property, identify location of wells. HF 2382.

WETLANDS

Wetlands forest tax exemptions. HF 2351.

WILLS

Time period for filing of estates. SF 515.

Small estates, administration. HF 822.

Bequests, wills, permit separate writing. SF 307.

Definition of adjusted gross estate. HF 2349.

Time limitation, administration of an estate. SF 2209.

WITNESSES

Mileage expense for witnesses & jurors. SF 283. Testimony, husband or wife, witness against the other. HF 2365.

WORKERS COMPENSATION

Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' compensation law. HF 2355. Exempt ag. & other employers from workers' comp. law. SF 539.

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS

Youth corps program, establish, OPP. SF 2216.

ZONING - Also see Annexing

Energy conservation & solar access, objectives of city & county zoning regulations. HF 304.

INDEX TO SUBJECT INDEX

Page	
76	ABORTION - Also see Birth Control, Family Planning, and/or Feticide
76	ABUSE
76	ACCIDENTS
76	ACCOUNTS and/or ACCOUNTING
77	ADC - Also see Social Services and/or Supplemental Assistance
77	ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, PROCEDURES and RULES
77	ADOPTIONS - Also see Children and/or Minors
77	ADULT CORRECTIONS
78	ADVERTISING
78	ADVISORY BOARDS, COMMITTEES and/or COUNCILS
78	AGE - AGE of MAJORITY
78	AGENCIES - Also see Public Agencies
79	AGING - Also see Senior Citizens
79	Commission on
7.9	AGRICULTURAL LAND TAX CREDIT — See Tax, Sub-Ref. Agricultural
	Land Tax Credit
79	AGRICULTURE
79	Animals
79	Checkoff — Also see Checkoff
80	Dairy - Also see Foods, Sub-Ref. Dairy
80	Farm
81	Feed
81	Fertilizer
81	Grain — Also see Grain
82	Inspection
82	Licenses - Also see Licenses, Sub-Ref. Agriculture
82	Marketing
82	Meat and Poultry - Also see Foods
82	Pesticides — Entomology — Also see Environmental Preservation
00	and/or Pollution
82	Secretary of
83	Seed
83	Warehouses — Also see Warehouses
83	Weeds
83	AIR POLLUTION - See Pollution and/or Environmental Quality, Dept. of
83	AIRCRAFT
83	ALCOHOLIC PEVERACES Also see Reen and Liquer and/or Liquer
83	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES — Also see Beer and Liquor and/or Liquor ALCOHOLISM
84	
84	AMBULANCES — See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Ambulances AMUSEMENT DEVICES
84	
84	ANAEROBIC LAGOONS ANIMALS — Also see Zoos
84 84	ANIMALS — Also see Zoos Farm
85	
85	ANNEXATION — Also see Zoning
65	ANNUITIES

85	APARTMENTS
85	APPEAL BOARD, STATE
85	APPELLATE DEFENDER
85	APPLIANCES — Also see Merchandise
85	APPOINTEES - APPOINTMENTS
86	APPRAISALS
86	APPROPRIATIONS
88	Aging
88	Agriculture
88	Arts Council
88	Attorney General
88	Auditor of State
88	Banking Department
88	Beer and Liquor Control Department
88	Blind, Commission for the
89	Capitol Planning Commission
89	Citizens' Aide
89	Civil Rights
89	Claims
89	Commerce Commission
89	Committees
89	Comptroller
89	Conservation Commission
90	Councils
90	Counties
90	Courts
90	Development Commission
90	Energy
90	Environmental Quality
91	Examiners and/or Boards
91	Executive Council
91	Fair Board and Fairs
91	Funds
91	General Services
91	Geological Survey
91	Governor
92	Health, Department of
92	Historical Department and/or Societies
92	Industrial Commission
92	Insurance
92	Job Service
93	Judicial Department, Statistician, etc.
93	Labor
93	Law Enforcement
93	Legislative Fiscal Bureau
93	Legislative Service Bureau
93	Libraries
94	Lieutenant Governor
94	Mental Health
94	Merit Employment
0.4	Natural Passyroos

```
Pioneer Lawmakers
94
94
           Planning and Programming
95
           Public Defense
95
           Public Instruction
95
           Public Safety
95
           Real Estate
 95
           Regents, Board of
 96
           Revenue, Department of
 96
           Schools
 96
           Secretary of State
 96
           Social Services
 97
           Soil Conservation
 97
           Transportation, Department of
 97
           Treasurer of State
 97
           Uniform State Laws, Commission on
 97
           Veterans
 98
     ARBITRATION
 98
     ARCHAEOLOGY
 98
     ARCHIVES
 98
     AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES
 98
     AREA VOCATIONAL SCHOOLS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Area - Area
        Vocational
     ARREST
 98
 98
     ARSON
 99
     ARTS
 99
     ASSAULT
 99
     ASSESSORS - ASSESSMENTS
100
     ASSETS
100
     ATHLETICS - See Sports
     ATTORNEY GENERAL
100
100
     ATTORNEYS
100
     AUCTIONS and AUCTIONEERS
100
     AUDIOLOGY
101
     AUDITOR of STATE
101
     AUDITORS - AUDITS
     AUTOMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles
101
     AWARDS
101
101
     BAIL
101
     BAILIFFS
     BAKERIES
101
101
     BALLOTS - See Elections
102
     BANDS
102
     BANKING
102
     BANKRUPTCY
102
     BARBERS and BARBERING - Also see Cosmetology
102
     BARGES
103
     BEER and LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Liquor
103
           Council
103
           Department
103
     BENEFICIARIES
     BENEFITED FIRE DISTRICTS — See Fire, Sub-Ref. Districts
104
```

```
BENEFITS
104
     BETTING - See Gambling
104
     BEVERAGE CONTAINERS
104
104
     BICYCLES
104
     BIDDING
104
     BILL of RIGHTS
104
     BILL of SALE
104
     BILLS
     BINGO - Also see Gambling
105
     BIRDS - See Fish and Game
105
105
     BIRTHDAYS
105
     BLIND
105
          Commission for the
105
     BOARD of SUPERVISORS - See Counties, Sub-Ref. Supervisors, Board of
105
     BOARDS
105
     BOATS - See Watercraft
105
     BODIES
105
     BOILERS
106
     BONDS
107
          Cities and Towns - See Cities and Towns, Sub-Ref. Bonds
          Schools - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Bonds
107
107
     BOUNDARIES - Also see Land, Property and/or Zoning
107
     BOUNTIES - See Animals
     BOXING - See Sports
107
     BRANDING - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm
107
107
     BRIDGES - Also see Roads and Highways
107
     BROKERS
107
     BUDGETS
108
     BUILDINGS
     BURIALS - CEMETERIES
108
109
     BUSES — See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Buses and/or Schools, Sub-Ref.
        Buses
109
     BUSINESS
     BUSSING
109
109
     CABLE TV
109
     CALENDAR
109 & CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE
     CAMPAIGNS
110
     CAMPING
110
110
     CANDIDATES
110
     CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
     CAPITAL PUNISHMENT
110
     CAPITOL COMPLEX
110
110
     CAPITOL PLANNING COMMISSION
     CARE REVIEW COMMITTEES
110
110
     CARRIERS
111
     CEMETERIES - See Burials - Cemeteries
111
     CENSUS
111
     CERTIFICATE of NEED
```

CERTIFICATES

CERTIFICATES of TITLE

111

111

```
CERTIFICATION
111
     CHAIN STORES
111
111
     CHARITIES
112
     CHECKOFF
112
     CHECKS
112
     CHIEF CLERK
112
     CHIEF JUSTICE
112
     CHILD ABUSE
112
     CHILD CARE
113
     CHILD CUSTODY
113
     CHILD SUPPORT
113
     CHILDREN - Also see Minors
     CHIROPRACTORS - Also see Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref.
114
        Chiropractors
114
     CIGARETTES - See Tobacco
     CITIES
114
115
          Bonds
          Civil Service
116
          Conservation
116
116
          Councils
          Funds
116
116
          Housing
116
          Ordinances
          Streets
116
116
          Tax
     CITIZENS
116
117
     CITIZENS' AIDE
     CITIZENS' BAND RADIO
117
117
     CITIZENS' RIGHTS
117
     CIVIL ACTIONS
     CIVIL DISORDERS - Also see Riots and/or Strikes
117
117
     CIVIL RIGHTS
117
           Commission
     CIVIL SERVICE
117
117
     CLAIMS
118
     CLAIMS COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Claims
118
     CLEANERS
     COAL
118
118
     CODE - CODE EDITOR
119
     COHABITANTS
     COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - Also see Labor, Employment and/or
119
        State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees
119
     COLLECTORS
     COLLEGE AID COMMISSION
119
     COLLEGES - UNIVERSITIES - See Education
119
120
     COMMERCE
120
           Commission
120
     COMMERCIAL
121
     COMMERCIAL CODE
121
     COMMISSIONS
     COMMUNICATIONS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Radio and TV
121
```

```
121
    COMMUNITY ACTION
121
    COMMUNITY SERVICE
121
    COMPENSATION
122
          Employees
122
    COMPTROLLER of STATE
122
    COMPUTERS
122
    CONDOMINIUM
122
    CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS and/or COUNCIL
122
     CONFLICT of INTEREST
122
    CONGRESS
123
    CONGRESS of the UNITED STATES
123
    CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS
123
    CONSERVANCY DISTRICTS - See Conservation
123
     CONSERVATION — Also see Natural Resources and Council and/or Soil
       Conservation
123
          Commission
124
    CONSERVATORS
    CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS
124
125
    CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION
     CONSTRUCTION
125
    CONSULTANTS
126
126
    CONSUMER
126
    CONSUMER ADVOCATE
126
    CONSUMER CREDIT
126
    CONSUMER PRICE INDEX
126
    CONTAINERS
127
    CONTRACTORS
127
     CONTRACTS
127
    CONTRIBUTIONS - Also see Charities
128
    CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
128
    CONVEYANCES
128
    CONVICTIONS
    COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS
128
128
    CORPORATIONS
129
          Family
129
    CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES
129
    CORRECTIONAL PROGRAMS
129
    CORRECTIONS
129
    CORRECTIONS, DIV. of ADULT - See Adult Corrections
129
    COSMETOLOGY — Also see Barbers and Barbering
130
    COST of LIVING
130
    COUNCILS - Also see Cities, Sub-Ref. Councils
130
    COUNSEL
130
    COUNTIES - SPECIFIC
          Dubuque
130
130
          Guthrie
130
          Henry
130
          Jones
130
          Lee
130
          Lucas
```

Monona

130	Pocahontas
130	Polk
130	Webster
130	Woodbury
130	COUNTY
133	Attorneys
133	Auditor
133	Bonds
133	Conservation
133	Funds
134	Historical Boards
134	Home Rule
134	Hospitals
134	Jails
134	Officers
134	Recorders
134	Registrars
134	Sheriffs
135	Social Welfare
135	Supervisors, Board of
136	Tax - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. County
136	Treasurers
136	COUNTY CARE FACILITIES - Also see Homes, Sub-Ref. County
136	
	Rule
136	COURT
137	Appeals
137	Appellate
138	Claims
138	District
138	Juvenile
139	Magistrates
139	Reporters
139	Supreme
139	CREATION
139	CREDIT
139	CREDIT UNIONS
139	CRIME
140	Commission
140	Victims
141	CRIMINALS
141	CRIMINAL CODE
141	CRIMINAL JUSTICE
141	CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
142	CRIMINAL PROCEDURE CRIMINAL RECORDS
142	
142	CUSTODY — See Child Custody, Minors and/or Court
142 142	DAIRY — See Foods and/or Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Dairy DAMAGES
142 142	DATA PROCESSING
142	DAY CARE
142	DAI CARE

DAYS 142 142 **DEALERS** 143 Fuel Motor Vehicle 143 143 DEATH DEBTS 143 DEDUCTIONS 143 143 DEEDS 143 DEFINITIONS 144 DEMOGRAPHICS 144 DENTISTRY - See Medical - Professional, Sub-Ref. Dentistry 144 DEPENDENTS 144 DEPOSITS 144 DETENTION HOMES - See Homes, Sub-Ref. Detention 144 DEVELOPMENT - Also see Iowa Development Commission 144 DIRECTORY 144 DISABLED - Also see Handicapped 145 DISASTERS 145 DISCRIMINATION - Also see Civil Rights 145 DISEASE - Also see Animals, Sub-Ref. Diseases DISSOLUTION of MARRIAGE 145 146 DISTRICTS 146 DITCHES 146 DIVIDENDS DIVORCE - See Dissolution of Marriage 146 146 **DOCUMENTS** 146 DOGS DONATIONS - See Contributions and/or Charities 146 146 DONORS 146 DOT - Also see Transportation 148 DRAINAGE 148 Districts DRAMSHOP 148 148 DRIVER EDUCATION — See Schools, Sub-Ref. Driver Education 148 DRIVERS' LICENSES 148 DRUGS - Also see Medical - Professional and/or Pharmacy EARTH DWELLINGS 149 149 EASEMENTS - Also see Land and/or Property 149 ECONOMIC IMPACT EDUCATION - Also see Schools - (Does not include schools) 149 151 ELDERLY - See Senior Citizens 151 ELECTIONS 152 ELECTRICITY - Also see Utilities 152 ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER SYSTEMS 152 ELEVATORS 153 **EMERGENCIES**

EMPLOYEES - Also see State Government, Sub-Ref. Employees and/or

154 EMPLOYERS 154 EMPLOYMENT

EMINENT DOMAIN

Schools, Sub-Ref. Employees

153

153

163

163

Marshal - State

FIREARMS - Also see Weapons

Prevention

EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES 155 155 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY - See Job Service 155 ENERGY 156 ENERGY POLICY COUNCIL 156 ENGINEERING 156 ENTERTAINMENT 156 ENTCMOLOGY - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides - Entomology 156 ENVIRONMENTAL PRESERVATION ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT of 156 157 **EQUIPMENT** EROSION - See Land, Land Use and/or Soil Conservation 157 157 ERRORS 157 **ESCROW** 157 **ESTATES** 158 ETHICS 158 EVIDENCE - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. 158 **EXAMINERS** 158 EXAMINING BOARDS 159 EXECUTIVE COUNCIL 159 **EXEMPTIONS** EXPENDITURES 159 159 **EXPLOSIVES** 159 **FACILITIES** 159 **FAIRS** 159 **FAMILY** 159 FARMS - See Agriculture, all Sub-Refs. 160 FAULT 160 FEDERAL AID and FUNDS FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 160 160 FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Federal Internal Revenue 160 FEED - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Feed 160 FEES - Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Fees 161 FELONY - See Law Enforcement FENCES 161 FERTILIZER - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Fertilizer 161 161 FETICIDE 161 **FIDUCIARIES** 161 FINANCE CHARGES 162 **FINANCES** 162 FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 162 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 162 FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FINES - Also see Law Enforcement 162 FIRE 162 162 Districts 162 Extinguishers

```
163
     FIREPERSONS
164
     FIREWORKS
164
     FISCAL NOTES
164
     FISCAL YEAR
164
     FISH and GAME - Also see Conservation, Hunting and/or Licenses,
        Sub-Ref. Fish and Game
          Licenses
164
164
     FLOODS
     FLOOR PLANS
165
     FOOD STAMPS
165
165
     FOOD
165
          Dairy
165
     FOREIGN
165
     FOREST
165
     FOSTER PARENTS
     FRANCHISES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Franchise
166
     FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS
166
     FRAUD
166
     FREE ENTERPRISE
166
166
     FUEL - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel
167
     FUNDS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Funds and/or Federal Aid and Funds
168
          Cities
          Counties
168
     FUNERALS - Also see Burials - Cemeteries
168
169
     FURLOUGHS
     GAMBLING - Also see Bingo, Pari-Mutuel and/or Games, etc.
169
169
     GAMES - CHANCE - SKILL, etc.
     GARBAGE - See Pollution and/or Solid Waste
169
169
     GARNISHMENT
169
     GAS - See Fuel, Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel and/or Service Stations
169
     GASOHOL
169
     GENERAL ASSEMBLY
171
     GENERAL ASSISTANCE
171
     GENERAL SERVICES
172
     GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
172
     GIFTS
     GOLF CARTS
172
172
     GOVERNOR
173
     GRAIN - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Grain
173
     GRAIN ALCOHOL
173
     GRANDPARENTS
173
     GRANTS
174
     GRATUITIES
174
     GUNS - See Firearms and/or Weapons
174
     HANDICAPPED - Also see Disabled
174
     HAY
174
     HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
174
     HAZARDOUS WASTE
175
     HEALTH - Also see Health Care Facilities
175
          Department of
175
          Mental
```

- 176 HEALTH CARE FACILITIES HEARING - HEARING AIDS - Also see Medical - Professional 177 177 **HEARINGS** 177 HEATING 177 HIGHER EDUCATION - See Education 177 HIGHWAY PATROL - Also see Public Safety 177 HIGHWAYS - See Roads and Highways 177 HISTORICAL BOARDS, DEPARTMENTS and/or SOCIETIES 178 HISTORICAL SITES 178 HOLIDAYS 178 HOME IMPROVEMENTS HOME RULE - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Home Rule 178 178 HOMEMAKER HOMES 178 178 County 178 Detention 178 Family 178 Nursing 179 HOMESTEADS 179 Credit 179 Exemptions HOSPITALS 179 179 Mental 179 HOTELS - MOTELS 180 HOUSING HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY 180 180 **HUMAN RELATIONS** 180 **HUMAN RESOURCES** 180 **HUMAN RIGHTS** 180 HUNTING - Also see Fish and Game 181 Licenses - See Licenses, Sub-Ref. Hunting 181 **IDENTIFICATION** 181 IMMUNITY 181 **IMPORTS** 181 **IMPROVEMENTS** 181 INCENTIVE 181 INCOME 182 INCOME TAX, STATE — Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Income 182 INDEXING 182 INDIGENTS 182 INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 182 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 183 INDUSTRIAL LOANS - See Loans 183 INDUSTRY 183 INFORMATION 183 INHERITANCE TAX - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Inheritance 183 **INJURIES** 183 INMATES - See Prisoners 183 INSANE - See Health, Sub-Ref. Mental
- 183 INSPECTIONS Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Inspection and/or Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Inspection

```
184
     INSTITUTIONS — See Schools, Sub-Ref. Institutions, Penal Institutions
        and/or Health, Sub-Ref. Mental
184
     INSULATION
184
     INSURANCE
184
          Accident
          Commission
185
185
          Fire
          Life
185
185
          Medical
186
          Title
186
     INTEREST
     INTERGOVERNMENT - Also see State Government, all Sub-Refs.
187
187
     INTERPRETERS
187
     INTERSTATE COMMERCE
187
     INVENTIONS
187
     INVESTIGATION
     INVESTMENTS
187
188
     IOWA
188
     IOWA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
188
     IPERS
188
     ITEM VETO
189
     JAILS - See County, Sub-Ref. Jails, Law Enforcement and/or Penal
        Institutions
189
     JOBS
189
     JOB SERVICE
189
     JUDGES
     JUDGMENTS
190
190
     JUDICIAL DISTRICTS
     JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION
190
190
     JUDICIARY - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs.
191
     JURIES
191
     JURISDICTION
191
     JUVENILE COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Juvenile
191
     JUVENILE JUSTICE
     JUVENILES - See Children and/or Minors
191
191
     KIDNAPPING
191
     LABELING
     LABOR - Also see Migrant Labor and/or OSHA
192
192
          Unions
192
     LABORATORIES
192
     LAETRILE - Also see Drugs
192
     LAKES - Also see Water
192
     LAND - Also see Land Use, Property and/or Real Estate
     LAND USE
194
194
     LANDLORDS
194
     LANGUAGES
194
194
     LAW ENFORCEMENT - Also see Crime
195
          Training Academy
195
     LEASING
195
     LEAVES of ABSENCE
```

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

```
195
     LEGAL AGE - Also see Age - Age of Majority
     LEGAL COUNSEL - See Attorneys
195
196
     LEGALIZING ACTS
196
     LEGISLATION
     LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
196
196
     LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU
197
     LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT BUREAU
     LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU
197
197
     LEGISLATURE - See General Assembly
197
     LEVEE - See Drainage
197
     LIABILITY
197
     LIAISON
     LIBRARIES - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Libraries
197
198
     LICENSES
199
           Agriculture
199
           Chauffeurs
199
           Drivers
199
           Fees
199
           Fish and Game
200
           Hunting
200
           Liquor
200
           Medical - Professional
           Motor Vehicles
200
200
           Real Estate
201
           Trapping
201
     LIE DETECTORS
201
     LIENS - Also see Federal Tax Liens and/or Mechanics Liens
201
     LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
     LIFE CYCLE COST
201
201
     LIFE-SUPPORT EQUIPMENT
201
     LIGHTS - Also see Advertising
201
     LIMITATIONS
202
     LIQUOR - Also see Alcoholic Beverages and/or Beer and Liquor
202
     LIVESTOCK - See Animals
     LOAN COMPANIES - See Loans and/or Savings and Loan Associations
202
202
     LOANS
203
     LOBBYISTS
204
     LOTTERIES - Also see Gambling
204
     MACHINERY - Also see Road Machinery
204
     MAGISTRATES - Also see Court. Judiciary and/or Law Enforcement
204
     MANHOLES
204
     MANKIND
204
     MANUFACTURING
204
     MARKETING - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Marketing
204
     MARRIAGE
     MASS TRANSIT - Also see Public Transportation and/or Transit Systems
204
205
     MEAT and POULTRY - Also see Foods
205
     MECHANICS LIENS
205
     MEDICAID
```

```
MEDICAL - PROFESSIONAL
205
206
          Chiropractic
206
          Dentistry
          Optometry
206
          Physical Therapy
206
206
          Physicians
          Podiatry
206
206
          Psychology
     MEDICAL EXAMINERS
207
207
     MEDICARE
207
     MEDICINE
207
     MEETINGS
207
     MEMORIALS
207
     MENTAL HEALTH - See Health, Sub-Ref. Mental and/or Hospitals,
        Sub-Ref. Mental
207
     MERCHANDISE
208
     MERIT EMPLOYMENT
208
     METALS
     METRO - GOVERNMENT
208
208
     MIGRANT LABOR - Also see Labor
208
     MILEAGE
208
     MILITARY
208
     MILITARY SERVICE TAX CREDIT
208
     MINES - MINERALS
209
     MINORS - Also see Children
209
     MISSOURI RIVER
     MOBILE HOMES - PARKS
210
     MONEY MARKET FUNDS
210
210
     MONEYS and CREDITS
     MOPEDS
210
210
     MORTGAGES
     MOTELS - See Hotels - Motels
211
211
     MOTOR CARRIERS - See Carriers
211
     MOTOR POOL
     MOTOR FUELS — See Fuel
211
     MOTOR VEHICLES - Also see Transportation and/or DOT
211
212
          Ambulances
          Buses - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Buses
212
          Fees - Also see Fees
212
212
          Fuel
213
          Inspection
213
          Licenses
213
          Mopeds
213
          Motorcycles
213
          Registration
214
          Snowmobiles
214
          Trailers
          Trucks
214
215
          Violations
     MOTORCYCLES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Motorcycles
215
215
     MOVING
```

- 215 MURDER
- 215 MUSEUMS
- 215 MUSIC
- 215 NAMES
- 215 NATIONAL GUARD Also see Military
- 216 NATURAL RESOURCES and COUNCIL
- 216 NEGLIGENCE
- 216 NEWSPAPERS See Printing Publishing
- 216 NOISE
- 216 NOMINATIONS
- 216 NONRESIDENT
- 216 NOTARIES
- 216 NOTICES
- 217 NUCLEAR Also see Energy and/or Midwest Nuclear Compact
- 217 NUISANCES
- 217 NURSERIES (Trees)
- 217 NURSING
- 217 Board of
- 217 OBSCENITY
- 218 OCCUPATIONAL HEARING LOSS Also see OSHA
- 218 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY and HEALTH Also see OSHA
- 218 OFFENDERS Also see Crime and/or Law Enforcement
- 218 OFFICERS Also see Police
- 218 OIL See Fuel and/or Tax, Sub-Ref. Fuel
- 218 OLYMPICS
- 218 OMBUDSMAN Also see Citizens' Aide
- 218 OMVUI
- 218 OPEN MEETINGS
- 219 OPINIONS
- 219 OPP
- 219 OPTOMETRY See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Optometry
- 219 ORGANIZATIONS
- 219 OSHA
- 219 PARENTAL RIGHTS
- 219 PARENTS
- 220 PARI-MUTUEL
- 220 PARKING
- 220 PARKS Also see Recreation
- 220 PAROLE Also see Social Services, Sub-Ref. Parole, Board of
- 220 PARTNERSHIPS
- 220 PATENTS
- 220 PATERNITY
- 220 PAY PERIODS
- 220 PEACE OFFICERS Also see Officers and/or Police
- 221 PENAL INSTITUTIONS See Penitentiaries and/or Reformatories
- 221 PENITENTIARIES Also see Reformatories
- 221 PENSIONS See Retirement, Sub-Ref. Pensions
- 221 PER DIEM
- 221 PERFORMANCE AUDITING
- 222 PERMITS
- 222 PEST CONTROL

- 222 PESTICIDES Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Pesticides
- 222 PETITIONS Also see Elections
- 222 PHARMACY Also see Drugs and/or Medical Professional
- 222 PHYSICIANS See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Physicians
- 222 PICKETING Also see Civil Disorders, Riots and/or Strikes
- 222 PILOT LIGHTS
- 223 PIONEER LAWMAKERS
- 223 PIPELINES
- 223 PLANNING and PROGRAMMING See OPP
- 223 PLANTS
- 223 PLATTING Also see Property and/or Real Estate
- 223 PLAYGROUNDS
- 223 PLEDGE ORDERS
- 223 PLUMBING
- 224 PODIATRY See Medical Professional, Sub-Ref. Podiatry
- 224 POLICE Also see Officers
- 224 POLITICAL CAUCUSES
- 224 POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
- 224 POLITICS
- 225 POLLS
- 225 POLLUTION Also see Environmental Preservation and/or Environmental Quality
- 225 POLYGRAPHS See Lie Detectors
- 225 POOR
- 225 POPULATION
- 225 PORNOGRAPHY
- 225 PRECINCTS Also see Elections
- 225 PREGNANCY Also see Abortion and/or Birth Control
- 226 PRESCRIPTIONS Also see Pharmacy
- 226 PRESERVATION ACT
- 226 PRESERVES
- 226 PRESIDENT and/or VICE-PRESIDENT UNITED STATES
- 226 PRINTING PUBLISHING
- 227 PRINTING DIVISION GENERAL SERVICES
- 227 PRISONERS
- 228 PRISONERS of WAR
- 228 PRISONS
- 228 PRIVACY
- 228 PRIZES
- 228 PROBATE
- 228 PROBATION
- 229 PRODUCTS See Merchandise
- 229 PROFESSIONAL and OCCUPATIONAL Also see Licenses
- 229 PROMOTION
- 229 PROPERTY Also see Land and/or Real Estate
- 230 Persona
- 231 Taxes See Tax, Sub-Ref. Property
- 231 PROSECUTORS
- 231 PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
- 231 PUBLIC AGENCIES Also see Agencies
- 231 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE Also see Relief and/or Social Services

- 231 PUBLIC BUILDINGS and GROUNDS See Buildings and/or Buildings and Grounds, State
- 231 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES Also see Employees'
- 232 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT Also see Employment
- 232 PUBLIC FUNDS
- 232 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
- 232 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION, DEPARTMENT of Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Public Instruction, Department of
- 233 PUBLIC OFFENSES
- 234 PUBLIC OFFICES
- 234 PUBLIC OFFICIALS
- 234 PUBLIC PROJECTS
- 234 PUBLIC RECORDS See Records and Statistics
- 234 PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS See Retirement
- 234 PUBLIC SAFETY, DEPARTMENT of Also see Safety and/or Highway Patrol
- 234 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION Also see Mass Transit
- 234 PUBLIC UTILITIES See Utilities, Sub-Ref. Public
- 234 PUBLIC WORKS
- 235 PUBLICATIONS See Printing Publishing
- 235 PURCHASING
- 235 RACING
- 235 RADAR
- 235 RADIATION
- 235 RADIO See Communications
- 235 RAFFLES See Games Chance Skills, etc.
- 235 RAILROADS Also see Transportation and/or DOT
- 236 RAPE
- 236 READING
- 236 REAL ESTATE Also see Land, Licenses, Sub-Ref. Real Estate and/or Property
- 236 Mortgages
- 236 REAPPORTIONMENT
- 237 RECIPROCITY
- 237 RECORDS and STATISTICS Also see Health, Department of
- 238 RECREATION Also see Parks
- 238 RECRUITING Also see Military and/or National Guard
- 238 RECYCLE
- 238 REDEMPTION CENTERS
- 238 REDISTRICTING
- 238 REFLECTORS Also see Safety
- 239 REFORMATORIES Also see Penitentiaries
- 239 REFUNDS
- 239 REGENTS, BOARD of
- 240 REGIONAL
- 240 REGISTRATION Also see Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Registration
- 240 REGULATORY and FINANCE AGENCIES
- 240 RELIEF Also see Public Assistance and/or Social Services
- 240 RELIGION Also see Churches
- 240 RENTALS Also see Leasing
- 241 REPAIRS

```
REPORTS
241
241
     RESEARCH
241
     RESIDENCES
     RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES
242
242
     RESOLUTIONS
243
           Congratulatory
           Federal Government - Congress, etc.
245
247
           General Assembly - Joint and Other
           Roads and Highways, Bridges, etc.
250
           State of Iowa, Agencies and Other
250
251
           Study Programs
253
     RESTAURANTS - Also see Food
253
     RESTITUTION
253
     RETAILER
254
     RETIREMENT
254
           Pensions
254
           Public
254
     REVENUE, DEPARTMENT of
255
255
     REVIEW, BOARD of - See Assessments and/or Property
255
     RIGHT of WAY
     RIGHT to DIE
255
255
     RIGHT to LIFE
255
     RIOTS - Also see Civil Disorders, Strikes and/or Schools, Sub-Ref. Riots
     RIVERS - Also see Water
255
256
     ROAD USE TAX FUND
256
     ROADS and HIGHWAYS
257
     ROBBERY
257
     ROYALTIES
257
     RULES
     RULES of CIVIL PROCEDURE
258
258
     RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
258
     SAFETY - Also see OSHA
258
           Public Safety, Department of - See Public Safety, Department of
258
     SALARIES - Also see County, Sub-Ref. Salaries
258
           Wages
259
     SALES
259
           Motor Vehicle
259
     SAVINGS - Also see Banking and/or Savings and Loan Associations
259
     SAVINGS and LOAN ASSOCIATIONS
259
     SCHOOL DISTRICTS — See Schools, Sub-Ref. Districts
259
     SCHOOLS
           Aid - See State - Federal Aid, this subject
260
           Area - Area Vocational
260
261
           Boards
261
           Bonds
262
           Buses - Transportation
262
           County
262
           Districts
264
           Driver Education
264
           Employees
```

```
Funds - Taxes
264
264
           Institutions
264
           Legalizing Acts - See Legalizing Acts
264
           Private - Parochial
265
           Property
           Public Instruction, Dept. of and Supt. of
265
           Requirements - Curriculum - Courses - Subjects
265
266
           Sports
           State - Federal Aid
266
266
           Students
267
           Teachers
267
           Treasurers
267
           Tuition
267
     SEARCH and SEIZURE
     SECRETARY of STATE
267
268
     SECRETARY of the SENATE
268
     SECURITIES
268
     SECURITY
268
     SECURITY and MEDICAL FACILITY
268
     SEED - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Seed
268
     SENIOR CITIZENS - Also see Aging
269
     SERVICE STATIONS
269
     SERVICES - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Service
270
     SESSIONS - See General Assembly
     SEWER SYSTEMS - Also see Environmental Preservation. Pollution
270
        and/or Solid Waste
270
     SEX
270
     SHARES
270
     SHELTERS
270
           Animal
     SHERIFFS - Also see Officers and/or Police
270
270
     SHORTHAND REPORTERS - Also see Court, Sub-Ref. Reporters
270
     SICK LEAVE
271
     SIDEWALKS
271
     SIGNS - Also see Advertising
271
     SMOKE - SMOKING
271
     SNOW
     SNOWMOBILES - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Snowmobiles
271
     SOCIAL SECURITY
271
     SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT of
271
273
           Parole, Board of
274
           Welfare
274
     SOCIAL WORKERS
274
     SOIL - SOIL CONSERVATION
275
     SOLAR ENERGY - Also see Energy
275
     SOLID WASTE
     SPANISH - SPEAKING PEOPLES COMMISSION
275
     SPEECH
275
275
           Pathology
275
     SPEED LIMIT and/or RESTRICTIONS
275
     SPORTS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Sports
```

```
STAMPS
275
275
     STATE AGENCIES - See Agencies and/or State Government, Sub-Ref.
        Agencies
     STATE AID - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. State - Federal Aid
275
     STATE CAR DISPATCHER - See Vehicle Dispatcher
275
     STATE DEPARTMENTS — See State Government, Sub-Ref. Departments
276
     STATE FAIR - See Fairs
276
     STATE GOVERNMENT
276
277
           Agencies
278
           Departments
           Employees
278
278
           Executive Branch
278
           Funds
279
           Property — Real Estate
279
     STATE JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMISSION - See Judicial
        Nominating Commission
279
     STATUS of WOMEN
     STATUTE of LIMITATIONS
279
     STATUTES - Also see Code - Code Editor
279
     STEPPARENTS
279
     STOCKS - Also see Investments
279
279
     STORAGE
279
     STORES
     STORM SHELTERS
280
280
     STREAMS - Also see Rivers and/or Water
     STREETS - Also see Cities, Sub-Ref. Streets
280
     STRIKES - Also see Civil Disorders and/or Riots
280
     STUDENTS - See Schools, Sub-Ref. Students
280
     STUDY COMMITTEES
280
281
     SUBDIVISIONS
281
     SUBSTANCE ABUSE
282
     SUNDAY SALES - See Sales
     SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE - Also see Public Assistance
282
282
     SUPPORT - Also see Dissolution of Marriage, Minors and/or Children
     SUPREME COURT - See Court, Sub-Ref. Supreme
282
282
     SURVEYING
282
     SURVEYORS
282
     SWINE - See Animals, Sub-Ref. Farm
282
     TAVERN
282
     TAX
284
           Agricultural Land Tax Credit
           Cigarettes - Tobacco
284
284
           County
284
           Credit
285
           Excise
285
           Exemptions
           Federal Internal Revenue - Also see Federal Internal Revenue
286
286
           Franchise
286
           Fuel
           Income
287
           Inheritance
288
```

```
289
           Personal Property
289
           Property
291
           Receipts
291
           Sales
291
           School
292
           Service
292
           Use
293
     TAX CREDIT - See Tax, Sub-Ref. Credit
293
     TAXIDERMY
     TEACHERS - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Teachers and/or Retirement
293
     TELEPHONE - See Communications
293
293
     TELEVISION — See Communications
     TENANT - Also see Rental
293
     TERMINAL ILLNESSES
294
294
     TERMINATIONS
294
     TERRACE HILL
294
     TERRORISM
294
     TESTIMONY
294
     THEFT
294
     TICKETS
     TIPPING - See Gratuities
294
294
     TIRES
294
     TITLES
295
     TOBACCO - Also see Tax, Sub-Ref. Cigarettes - Tobacco
295
295
     TORT CLAIMS
     TOWNSHIPS
295
295
     TRACIS
296
     TRADE
296
     TRADE-IN
296
     TRAFFIC
     TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS
296
     TRAILERS - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trailers
296
296
     TRAINING ACADEMY
296
     TRANSIT SYSTEMS - Also see Mass Transit
     TRANSPORTATION - Also see DOT
296
297
     TRAPPING - Also see Fish and Game
     TRAVEL
297
297
           Trailers
297
     TREASURER of STATE - Also see Funds
297
     TREES
298
     TRESPASSING
298
     TRIALS - Also see Court, all Sub-Refs. and/or Judiciary
     TRUCKS - See Motor Vehicles, Sub-Ref. Trucks
298
298
     TRUSTEES
298
     TRUST FUND
298
     TRUSTS
298
     TUITION - Also see Schools, Sub-Ref. Tuition
298
     UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
     UNIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT - See Law Enforcement
299
```

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE - See Commercial Code

```
UNIFORM PARTNERSHIP ACT - See Partnerships
299
     UNIFORM RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD and TENANT ACT - See
299
        Landlord and/or Tenant
     UNIFORM SUPPORT of DEPENDENTS LAW
299
     UNIONS - See Labor, Sub-Ref. Unions
300
     UNITED STATES - Also see Federal Government
300
     UNIVERSITIES - See Education
300
300
     URBAN AREAS
300
     URBAN RENEWAL
     URBAN REVITALIZATION
300
     USURY
300
300
     UTILITIES
300
          Public
     VALUATIONS - Also see Assessors - Assessments
301
301
     VEHICLE DISPATCHER
     VEHICLES - See Motor Vehicles, all Sub-Refs.
302
302
     VENDING
302
          Machines
     VETERANS - Also see Military
302
     VETERANS AFFAIRS
302
     VICE PRESIDENT of the UNITED STATES - See President and Vice
302
        President
     VICTIMS
302
302
     VIOLATIONS
303
     VIOLENCE - See Civil Disorders, Riots and/or Strikes
303
     VITAL STATISTICS - See Records and Statistics
303
     VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
     VOLUNTEERS
303
     VOTING - See Elections
303
303
     WAGES - See Salaries, Sub-Ref. Wages
     WAREHOUSES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Warehouses
303
303
     WARNING DEVICES
303
     WARRANTS
303
     WARRANTY
303
     WATER
304
          Districts
     WATER DISTRICTS - See Water, Sub-Ref. Districts
304
     WATER POLLUTION - See Pollution, Environmental Preservation
304
        and/or Water
304
     WATERCRAFT
     WATERWORKS-
305
     WEAPONS - Also see Firearms
305
     WEATHERIZATION
305
305
     WEEDS - See Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weeds
     WEIGHTS - MEASURES - Also see Agriculture, Sub-Ref. Weights -
305
        Measures
     WELFARE - See Social Services, Department of, Sub-Ref. Welfare
305
305
     WELLS - See Water
305
     WHOLESALE
305
     WIDOWS
```

WILDLIFE

306 WILLS — Also see Estate

306 WIND

306 WINE - See Alcoholic Beverages

306 WITNESSES

306 WOMEN

306 WOOD

306 WORK

306 WORKERS COMPENSATION

307 WRESTLING - See Sports

 $307 \quad X - RAYS$

307 ZONING - Also see Annexation

307 ZOOS - Also see Animals